





Catalog of Copyright Entries: Third Series Volume 23, Parts 7–11A, Number 1

Works of Art

Reproductions of Works of Art; Scientific and Technical Drawings; Photographic Works; Prints and Pictorial Illustrations

> January–June 1969



COPYRIGHT OFFICE - THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS WASHINGTON : 1970

Catalog of Copyright Enbries: Third Series Volume 23, Parts 7-11A, Number 1

Catalog of Copyright Entries

Third Series

1

Catalog of Copyright Entries: *Third Series* Volume 23, Parts 7–11A, Number 1

Works of Art

Reproductions of Works of Art; Scientific and Technical Drawings; Photographic Works; Prints and Pictorial Illustrations

> January–June 1969



COPYRIGHT OFFICE - THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS WASHINGTON : 1970

L.C. card 6-35347

This number identifies the Library of Congress printed card for the complete series of the *Catalog of Copyright Entries*. For sale by the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. Price of this part is given on page vi.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

iv

Preface

The CATALOG OF COPYRIGHT ENTRIES is published by authority of sections 210 and 211 of Title 17 of the United States Code. Section 210 provides in part: "The current catalog of copyright entries and the index volumes herein provided for shall be admitted in any court as prima facie evidence of the facts stated therein as regards any copyright registration."

The *Catalog* is subdivided into parts corresponding to the classes of material listed in section 5 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*. The table at the end of this preface shows the organization of the *Catalog*, the symbols used with the registration numbers to identify the classes, and the prices of the semiannual issues.

The record of each copyright registration listed in the *Catalog* includes a description of the work copyrighted and data relating to the copyright claim (the name of the copyright claimant as given in the application for registration, the copyright date, the copyright registration number, etc.).

Information as to changes of copyright ownership is not included in the *Catalog*, but a search of the Copyright Office Assignments and Related Documents Indexes may be requested from the Register of Copyrights. A fee for the search and report will be estimated at the statutory rate of \$5 per hour.

For each registration listed, except for renewals, there has been deposited a copy or copies of the work in accordance with the provisions contained in sections 12, 13, 14, or 215 of Title 17 of the United States Code.

For a more complete description of the contents of this issue of the *Catalog* see p. vii.

Orders, payable in advance, for all parts of the *Catalog of Copyright Entries* should be sent to the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. Orders may be placed for individual issues, as subscriptions for one or more parts, or for the complete *Catalog* at \$50 a year, and for periods of one, two, or three years. All orders should state clearly the title and the inclusive dates of the part wanted. Checks or money orders should be made payable to the Superintendent of Documents.

The Copyright Office welcomes inquiries, suggestions, and comments on the content and organization of the *Catalog*. Such communications should be addressed to the Chief of the Cataloging Division, Copyright Office, Library of Congress, Washington, D.C. 20540.

Organization of Parts

Each part listed in the following table records all current registrations in the class or classes indicated by the alphabetical symbols. Renewal registrations are listed separately at the end of each related part. Some parts also contain registrations made under symbols other than those listed for the particular part, if the subject matter or type of material is similar to that generally included in the part.

The first letter of the symbol is that of the class under which registration is made. Second and third letters, if any, that follow the initial letter are added by the Copyright Office for the purpose of statistical analysis. Their significance is as follows:

F Published foreign works. In the case of books and periodicals, it designates works manufactured outside the United States (except those registered for ad interim copyright). In all other classes to which it applies, it designates works first published outside the United States, the authors of which are neither citizens nor domiciliaries of the United States. (AF, EF)

I Books and periodicals registered for ad interim copyright. (AI, BI)

Price per
semiannual
issue
Books and Pamphlets, Including Serials
Contributions to Periodicals (In 2 sections) \$7.50
Books to a data totti a transmist avaitat
Contributions to periodicals of the Device the sectore
Renewal registrations to the sort a CAR active second
Periodicals (Annual issue)
Periodicals
4 Dramas and Works Prepared for Oral
very
Lectures and other works prepared for
oral delivery in instruction to the second of a figure
Dramatic or dramatico-musical works
Renewal registrations
Music (In 2 sections)
Renewal registrations
Maps and Atlases 2.50
Maps
Renewal registrations

O Published works of foreign origin registered under the waiver-of-fee provision (section 215 of Title 17 of the United States Code). (BIO, GFO)

P Domestic published works in classes for which registration is possible for either published or unpublished works. (EP, JP)

U Unpublished works in classes for which registration is possible for either published or unpublished works. (DU, EU)

Price per
semiannual
issue
Parts 7–11A Works of Art, Reproductions of Works
of Art, Scientific and Technical Drawings,
Photographic Works, Prints and Pictorial Illus-
6 * trations
$G_{\rm Ob}$ and Works of art and models or designs for
works of art
H Reproductions of works of art
I Drawings or sculptural works of a scientific
I Drawings or sculptural works of a scientific or technical character
J Photographs
K Prints and pictorial illustrations
R Renewal registrations
Part 11B Commercial Prints and Labels
KK Commercial prints and labels
R Renewal registrations
Parts 12–13 Motion Pictures and Filmstrips 2.50
E Motion-picture photoplays
Motion pictures other than photoplays
R Mark Renewal registrations

Subscription price: Complete Catalog for the year \$50.00; \$12.50 additional for foreign mailing. Orders, accompanied by remittances, should be addressed to the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402.

 \mathbf{vi}

Table of Contents

Current Registrations .									Page 1
Renewal Registrations									123
Title Index									127

Introduction

PARTS 7-11A list domestic and foreign works registered in classes G, H, I, J, and K, with the exception of commercial prints and labels which, registered in class K under the symbol KK, are listed in Part 11B. Works for which the copyright has been renewed are listed separately in the Renewal Registrations section. The works listed include original paintings, drawings, designs for textiles, works of art, and three-dimensional works of art, charts, architectural and engineering plans and mechanical drawings, anatomical models and other sculptural works, photographic prints, filmstrips, slide films, stereoscopic and other transparencies, published reproductions of existing works of art in the same or a different medium, and published prints and pictorial illustrations, including picture post cards, greeting cards, cartoons, and prints used for calendars, posters, etc.

Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the copyright claimants, or, in the case of filmstrips, under title. Each work is described in a main entry which includes information pertinent to the copyright claim. References lead from the names of joint claimants, authors, artists, photographers, and other contributors to the works, and from variant forms of names. In the case of filmstrips, the references cover, in addition, the names of producing companies and releasing agents, and the names of authors and titles of published works upon which the filmstrips are based or with which they are correlated.

The Title Index covers both currently registered works and renewal registrations, the latter being identified by the symbol (R). In some cases where more applicable, the subjects of portraits, the names of geographic areas, etc., are given. Titles are not included for filmstrips which are entered under title in the first two sections.

Each main entry for works currently registered includes, in addition to the name or title under which it is filed, the following items of information if available and applicable:

- 1) Title, amplified if necessary by a brief description of the pictorial content of the work, and followed by any variant titles.
- 2) Names of contributors to the work.
- 3) Edition statement.
- Place of publication for works published abroad; place of publication for domestic booklike material. Place of publication is omitted if the publisher is also the claimant.
- 5) Name of the first-named publisher when the publisher is not also the claimant.
- 6) Physical description.

- 7) Series statement.
- 8) Names of authors given in the application which do not appear elsewhere in the entry.
- 9) Name of the employer in the case of a work made for hire, if so named in the application.
- 10) Information contained in the application which relates to the registration of an earlier version of the work.
- 11) Brief statement of the new matter on which copyright is claimed, preceded by the abbreviation NM, if this information is given in the application and is not indicated elsewhere in the entry.
- 12) Copyright symbol ^(C).
- 13) A statement of limitation of claim if the application or the notice on the work explicitly limits the claim.
- 14) Name of the copyright claimant.
- 15) For published works, date of publication as given in the application; for unpublished works the date on which the last of all items required to complete registration (i.e., copy, application, and fee) was received in the Copyright Office.
- 16) Registration number.

For published works, whenever it is necessary to indicate a variation between the information given in the application and in the copy of the work with respect to the claimant's name or the date of publication, the data from the application is given first, followed by the phrase "in notice" and the data given in the work; e.g., © John Doe; 10Jan69 (in notice: 1968); KE5000.

For renewal registrations, the main entry includes, in addition to the claimant's name under which it is filed, the following items of information if available and applicable:

- 1) Title, including description of the pictorial content of the work.
- 2) Names of contributors to the work.
- 3) Edition statement.
- 4) Brief statement of the new matter on which the original copyright was claimed, preceded by the abbreviation NM if available in the renewal application.
- 5) Copyright symbol ©.
- 6) Date of original copyright.
- 7) Original registration number.
- 8) Name of the renewal claimant followed by a statement in parentheses, usually abbreviated, giving the basis of the renewal claim as supplied by the applicant; e.g., "John Doe (NK)" indicates that renewal of copyright is claimed by John Doe as next of kin of the deceased author.
- 9) Date of receipt of the renewal application or fee, whichever is later.
- 10) Renewal registration number.

Abbreviations and Symbols

0	list includes abbreviations and this catalog with specific copy-	appl. ©	application copyright symbol
right or bibliogra		(C)	child or children of the de-
(Ă)	author(s)		ceased author
a.a.d.o.	accepted alternative designa-	ca.	circa
	tion of	col.	colored
a.k.a.	also known as	comp.	compiler
Adm.c.t.a.	administrator(s) cum testa-	d.b.a.	doing business as
	mento annexo	(E)	executor(s) of the author
Adm.d.b.n.c.t.a.	administrator(s) de bonis non	ed.	edition, editor
	cum testamento annexo	fr.	frames

viii

mm. (NK)	millimeters next of kin of the deceased	(PWH)	proprietor of copyright in a work made for hire					
NM p. (PCB)	author new matter page(s) proprietor of copyright in a work copyrighted by a cor- porate body otherwise than as assignee or licensee of the	prev. pseud. pub. (R) reg. rev.	previous, previously pseudonym published, publishing renewal registration registered, registration revised					
(PCW) (PPW)	individual author proprietor of copyright in a composite work proprietor of copyright in a posthumous work	t.a. tr. v., vol. (W) (Wr)	trading as translator volume, volumes widow of the author widower of the author					

Registrations January–June 1969

Class G—Domestic published works of art
and designs for works of art . 2, 209
Foreign published works of art
and designs for works of art . 42
Unpublished works of art and
designs for works of art 809
Class H-Domestic published reproduc-
tions of works of art 1, 159
Foreign published reproductions
of works of art 11
Class I—Published drawings or sculptural
works of a scientific or tech-
nical character
Unpublished drawings or sculp-
tural works of a scientific or
technical character 156
Class J—Published photographs 290
Unpublished photographs 178
Class K-Domestic prints and pictorial il-
lustrations

	Fo	rei	igr	n j	pri	nt	S 2	ano	d j	pic	cto	ria	l :	il-	
]	lus	tr	ati	on	IS	•			•			•		8
To	otal								•					•	6, 369
Renewals	:														
Class	G														16
Class															69
Class	I														14
Class	J														7
Class	K	•	•		•			•			•	•	•		16
Tc	tal													-	122

These figures represent the number of registrations for works of art, reproductions of works of art, scientific and technical drawings, photographs, prints and pictorial illustrations for January–June 1969, but do not necessarily represent the exact number of entries in this issue of the *Catalog of Copyright Entries*. Registration figures for other classes of material may be found in the respective parts.

a and the second second

c

WORKS OF ART, REPRODUCTIONS, SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL DRAWINGS, PHOTOGRAPHIC WORKS, PRINTS

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

A list of domestic and foreign works of art, scientific and technical drawings, photographs, and prints and pictorial works registered during the period covered by this issue. Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the copyright claimant, or, in the case of filmstrips, under title. References from the names of joint claimants and authors and from variant forms of names are interfiled.

- THE ABC'S OF CENTREX (Filmstrip) Security Pacific National Bank. 39 fr., color, 35 mm. © Security Pacific National Bank; 1Feb68; JP11209
- A. C. See AMERICAN CHARM CORP. ACC. See APOLLO CHEMICAL CORP.
- A. P. FILMS, LTD. [Pilot & aircraft] Watkins-Strath-more Co. Col. print. (Thunder-birds Magic Slate paper saver, no.4921) ② A. P. Films, Ltd.; 25Apr69; K85319.

ARP. See PUDDU, ANGELO R.

- AARON PIX,
- ARON PIX, INC.
 Anniversary bouquet. [Roses & others] By Lynn Lupetti; author of the re-production: Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.2436-24) Signed. © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 9May69; H38818.
 Nude study no.5. [Blonde with short curly hair] By Leo Jansen; author of the reproduction: Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.1530-17) Signed. © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 19Jun59; H38816.
 Nude study no.6. [Blonde with long straight hair] By Lynn Lupetti; author of the reproduction: Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.1530-18) Signed. © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 19Jun69; H38817.

- ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. Discovery Well, Hendrick Field. 1968. By F. Gervasi. Painting. Signed. © Abell-Hanger Foundation; 26Feb69; GU43431. Poor boy drilling in West Texas. 1967. By F. Gervasi. Painting. Signed. © Abell-Hanger Founda-tion; 26Feb69; GU43429. Roden Well fire. Winkler County.

 - tion; 26Feb69; GU43429. Roden Well fire, Winkler County, Texas, painting no.1. 1968. By F. Gervasi. Signed. © Abell-Hanger Foundation; 26Feb69; GU43433.

- Roden Well fire, Winkler County, Texas, painting no.2. 1968. By F. Gervasi. Signed. © Abell-Hanger Foundation; 26Feb69; GU43434.
- GU43434. Roden Well fire, Winkler County, Texas, painting no.3. 1968. By F. Gervasi. Signed. © Abell-Hanger Foundation; 26Feb69; GU43435. Roden Wall
- Roden Well fire, Winkler County, Texas, painting no.4. 1968. By F. Gervasi. Signed. © Abell-Hanger Foundation; 26Feb69; GU43432.
- Skelly-Amerada University no.1-A. [Exploding oil well] 1968. By F. Gervasi. Painting. Signed. © Abell-Hanger Foundation; 26Feb69; GU43430.
- ABINGDON PRESS
- As workers together with Him.
 [Minister greets family leaving church] Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Cover of folder, no.1179.
 @ Abingdon Press; 7Mar68; GP60724.
 Come next Sunday, it's rally day.
 [Four children approaching walkway to church; post card] 170-68.
 Col. reproduction of painting.
 @ Abingdon Press; 7Mar68; GP60720.
 Happy birthday. [Comic men & women holding signs with letters; post card] 562.
 Col. reproduction of painting. @ Abingdon Press; 7Mar68; GP60721.
 The Lord is good to all. [Butter churn, fruits & flowers] Col. reproduction. Cover of bulletin, 7011.
 @ Abingdon Press; 1Aug68; r&Bus66.

- reproduction. Cover of bulletin, 7011. © Abingdon Press; lAug68; K84566.
 There's a song in the air. [Bright star shines over small town] Col. reproduction of painting. Cover of folder, no.7022. © Abing-don Press; lAug68; GP60723.
 To you is born a Savior. [Manger scene] Col. reproduction of painting. Cover of folder, no.7021.
 © Abingdon Press; lAug68; GP60722.
 Welcome new member. [Two families greet each other outside church; post card] 584. Col. reproduction of painting. © Abingdon Press; 2Jan69; GP60719.

- Welcome to our community. [Family standing outside church; post card] 585. Col. print. © Abing-don Press; 2Jan69; K84565.
- ACADIA CO., INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Acadia Co., Inc.

 - Construction of the particle of the construction of the c

 - H38633.
 762. By Design Logic, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 5Jun69; H38696.
 2810/A. By Frank Romano Studio; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 3Jun69; H38653.
 2824. By Frank Romano Designs; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 3Mar69; H38538.
 2826. By Frank Romano, suther of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 3Mar69; H38538.
 - 226. By Frank Romano; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 10Apr69; H38537. 2826.

 - D) DAPr69; H38537.
 2845. By Frank Romano; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 13May69; H38557.
 2846. By R.S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 5Jun69; H38697.
 2847. By Gloria Buce Associates; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 27May69; H38689.
 2849. By R.S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 27May69; H38836.
 2851. By R.S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 1JJun69; H38748.
 2852. By Flowerpatch; author of
 - of the reproduction; H38748.
 2852. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 16May69; H38568.

1

- ACADIA CO., INC.-Con. [Textile pattern]-Con. 2853. By R.S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 2Jun69; H58652. 2855. By R.S. Associates, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 20May69; H38569.

 - 2861. © JJun69; H38654.
 2866. By Frank Romano; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 9May69; H38559.
 2868. © 13May69; H38556.
 2869. By R. S. Associates, Inc.:

 - Cool Control (1998) (1999)
 Cool (1998)
 Cool (2871. H38712. 2875. P
 - H38712.
 2875. By R. S. Associates, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 9May69; H38558.
 3612. By R.S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 20Jun69; H38819.
- ACADIA CO., INC. ROMANCE FABRICS DIVISION. See ROMANCE FABRICS. ROMANCE FABRICS
- ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. [Eagle riser; bird between columns with wings outstretched; sculpture] Metal. © Accurate Casting a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; 10Mar69; cp6/b60 GP61469.
 - [Floral trumpet column; in relief] Metal. © Accurate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; 10Mar69; GP61470.
- ACKOR, pseud. See WILSON, CHARLES I.
- ACME LACES, INC. Lace design. Design in fabric. © Acme Laces, Inc.

 - © Acme Laces, Inc. Pattern no. 6400. © 7Nov68; GP60854. 6402. © 22Nov68; GP60855

 - 6406. © 27Jan69; GP61432. 6408. © 6Feb69; GP61432. 6408. © 6Feb69; GP61431. 6410. © 13Mar69; GP61686. 6412. © 25Feb69; GP61685.
- ACTION DECAL & SILKSCREEN. Ski Greece. [Two Greek men on single pair of skis; poster] Author of the print: Ned C. Streicker. Col. print. © Action Decal & Silk-screen; 1Mar69; K85282.
 - Ski Israel, Matzoh Mountain country. [Uniformed man skiing down hill on 2 men in Arab dress; poster] Au-thor of the print: Ned C. Streicker. Col. print. © Action Decal & Silkscreen; 1Mar69; K85283.
- ADAM HAD 'EM (Filmstrip) Lutheran Church Press. 39 fr., color, 35 mm. (LCA vacation church school series, grades 7 & 9) Author, Richard T. Stevens; artist, Arthur Wallower; editor, John A. Jorgenson; producer, Richard N. Clapper. © Lutheran Church Press; 9Apr69; JPL1339.
- ADAMS, MOULTON LEE. [Blue jays and wild persimmon; 2 birds perched on branch] By Lee Adams. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Lee Adams; 24Feb69; K84906.
- ADLER, KURT S. [Animated Christmas window tree light set] See ADLER (KURT S.) INC.
 - [Animated red brick fireplace tree light set] See ADLER (KURT S.)

- WORKS OF ART
- ADLER (KURT S.) INC. [Animated Christmas window tree light set] Appl. author: Kurt S. Adler. © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.; 17Mar69; GU43495. [Animated red brick fireplace tree light set] Appl. author: Kurt S. Adler. © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.; 17Mar69; GU43496.
- ADVANCED METEOROLOGY (Filmstrip) San-derson Films. 3 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Section A. 99 fr.--Section B. 84 fr.--Section C. 87 fr. Appl. states prev. pub. 120ct65, JP9994, 9533-9532. NM: addition & revision. © Sanderson Films, Inc.; 31Dec68; JP11226-11228.
- [ADVANCED SERIES] (Filmstrip) Ford Motor Co., Traffic Safety & Highway Improvement Dept. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: The changing scene. 67 fr.--Critical maneuvers -skids. 52 fr.--The decision pattern. 89 fr.--Strategic positioning. 91 fr. --Emergency problems. 62 fr. © Ford Motor Co.; 15Feb69 (in notice: 1968); JPUI33. JP11333.
- JP11333. ADVENTURES IN NATURE (Filmstrip) Jam Handy Organization. 9 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 1-9: A walk in the woods, pt.1. 34 fr.--A walk in the woods, pt.2. 42 fr.--A walk around a pond, pt.1. 36 fr.--A walk around a pond, pt.2. 40 fr.--A walk around a pond, pt.3. 39 fr.--A walk around a pond, pt.3. 39 fr.--A walk in a field, pt.1. 33 fr.--A walk in a field, pt.2. 35 fr.--A walk in the sand dunes. 45 fr.--A walk in the city. 45 fr. © Jam Handy Organization; 31Dec68 (in notice: 1969); JP11364.
- ADVENTURES IN READING (Filmstrip) Jam Handy Organization. Made by Ancora Productions. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 1-6: Robin Hood. 49 fr.--Treasure Island. 51 fr.--Robinson Crusoe. 51 fr.--Kim. 52 fr.--Oliver Twist. 50 fr.--The Vicar of Wakefield. 51 fr. © Jam Handy Organization; 15Dec68; JP11361.
- AERONAUTICAL CHART & INFORMATION CENTER, U.S. AIR FORCE. See U.S. AIR FORCE. AERONAUTICAL CHART & INFORMATION CENTER.
- AFRO-AMERICAN HISTORY. Series 3: Sep-arate and unequal (Filmstrip) Ency-clopaedia Britannica Educational Corp. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Booker T. Washington, na-tional leader. 54 fr.--Bishop Turner, black nationalist. 55 fr.--Black people in the North, 1900. 61 fr.--Black people in the South, 1877-1900. 62 fr.--The black codes. 58 fr.--Separate but equal. 57 fr. Writer: Margaret Deane: illustrator: Bobert Margaret Deane; illustrator: Robert Boehmer. © Encyclopaedia Britannica Educational Corp.; 310ct68; JP11193.
- AGNELLO, JOHN. Brothers united to continue the cause Makho, Sond.
 Brothers united to continue the cause for justice, peace and harmony amongst mankind. [John Kennedy, Martin Luther King & Abraham Lincoln in heaven; post card] 47140-C.
 1968. Idea & work by John Agnello, artist. Painting. Signed. Appl. ti.: Painting of Martin Luther King & J. F. Kennedy. © John Agnello; 22May69; GU43754.
 By their presence, the world has been made aware of the brotherhood of man. [John & Robert Kennedy over-looking rioting crowd; post card] 47139-C. 1968. Idea & work by John Agnello, artist. Painting. Signed. Appl. ti.: Painting of John and Robert Kennedy. © John Agnello; 22May69; GU43753.

- In memory of John F. Kennedy [sur-rounded by cherubs with crowd & flag below; post card] 33951-C. Oil painting by John Agnello. Signed. © John Agnello; 22May69; GU43772.
- AKERVALL, NILS. Ship Australia of Salem, 1850 William Cheever, commander. ROZHON, CHARLES F. 1850, See
- ALABAMA. UNIVERSITY. CLASS OF 1970. University of Alabama. See JONES (HERFF) CO. [Article of jewelry]
- ALBERT, JANE. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.
- ALBRITTON, GLENN L., SR. Design series 12,008 [for residences] Glenn Albritton, designer. 1 v. Architectural drawings. © Glenn L. Albritton, Sr.; 27Mar69; IP9011.
- ALEKSANDROWICZ, FRANK. The climax to a great season. See BAN (OSCAR) & CO.
- ALEX.
- Madura. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC.
- TEXTILES, INC.
 ALEXANDER, LINDSAY L.
 The legend teller. [Two Indians overlooking buffalo herd from slope] 1966. By Jerome Tiger; author of the reproduction: Okla-homa Art Center. Oklahoma Art Center. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed: Tiger. From the col-lection of Mr. & Mrs. Lindsay L. Alexander: OMr. & Mrs. Lindsay L. Alexander: [Indian in over-size hat with feather holding tall walking stick] 1967. By Jerome Tiger; author of the reproduction: Oklahoma Art Center. Oklahoma Art Center. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Tiger. From the collection of Mr. & Mrs. Lindsay L. Alexander; [DNov68; H37716.
 ALEXANDER, MRS. LINDSAY L.
- ALEXANDER, MRS. LINDSAY L. The legend teller. See ALEXANDER, LINDSAY L.
- Little leader. See ALEXANDER, LINDSAY L.
- ALLARD, CONSTANCE. For works by Constance Allard See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- ALLEN, CLARENCE C. The old sooner. [Head & shoulders of bearded old man] 1934. Reproduc-tion of drawing. NM: revisions. © clarence C. Allen; 1Nov68; к85111.
- LLEN, MILDRED V. MORSE. Red-winged blackbird, Agelaius phoeniceus. By M. V. Morse; lith graphed by Meriden Gravure Co. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © Mildred Morr Allen; 27Mar69 (in notice; 1968); GP61980. ALLEN, litho-
 - Scarlet tanager, Piranga olivacea. [Two, perched on oak branches] By M. V. Morse; lithographed by Meriden Gravure Co. Col. reproduc-tion of watercolor painting. Signed. © Mildred Morse Allen; 27Mar69 (in notice: 1968); GP61979.
- ALLEN COLLECTION, TAMPA, FLA. Femme nue, circa 1910, oil on canvas by Philip Lyford. Col. photo. © Allen Collection, Tampa, solely owned by John Allen Nettles; 5Aug68; JP11217.

ALLEY, JOHN PERRY. City Hall, Philadelphia. By Jon Alley. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of folder. © Jon Alley; 1Nov68; GP61407.

- Independence Hall, Philadelphia. By Jon Alley. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of folder. © Jon Alley; 1Nov68; GP61410.
- Logan Free Library, Philadelphia. By Jon Alley. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of folder. © Jon Alley; 1Nov68; GP61405.
- INov68; GP61405.
 Man Full of Trouble Tavern, Philadelphia. By Jon Alley. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of folder. © Jon Alley; INov68; GP61408.
 Merchant's Exchange, Philadelphia. By Jon Alley. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of folder. © Jon Alley; INov68; GP61409.
 Park encod abaltation for the second statement of th
- Park guard shelter, Fairmont Park, Philadelphia. By Jon Alley. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of folder. © Jon Alley; 1Nov68; GP61406.
- ALLISON, JERRY. [He leadeth me] See STANDARD PUB. CO.
- AL'S GARDEN ART, INC. Arabella. [Nude female, kneeling; statue] Appl. author: Alfeo Bracci. © Al's Garden Art, Inc.; 19Feb68; GP60800.
- ALVA MUSEUM REPLICAS, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Alva Museum Replicas, Inc. [Saint George and the dragon; in relief; pendant] By Gianfrancesco Enzola; author of the reproduc-tion: Alva Museum Replicas, Inc. © 20Mar64; H37982.

 - [Article of jewelry] © Alva Museum Replicas, Inc. a.k.a. Alva Studios (in notice: Alva Museum Replicas) Don Inigo de Davalos. [Port., in relief; pendant] By Antonio Pisano; author of the reproduc-tion: Alva Museum Replicas, Inc. © 3Aug63; H37984.
 - [Gothic mirror back; man & woman in medieval dress, in relief; pendant] © 14Sep62; H37983.
- AMBROZ, JEANINE. Noah's ark game. See DONER, GRACE E.
- AMERICAN ANGUS ASSN.
- [Boy and Angus heifer; standing on base] Signed: Jim Reno. Metal. © American Angus Assn.; 13Dec68; GU43093.
- AMERICAN BANK NOTE CO.
- MERICAN BANK NOTE CO.
 [Classic female running through valley] V-108247. Steel engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 8Jul66; K04543.
 [Classic male in winged hat flying around globe] V-108126. Steel engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 24May66; K84541.
 [Classic male kneeling beside globe] V-108535. Steel engraving.
 © American Bank Note Co.; 3Mar67; K84542.
- © American bank K84542. [Classic male seated between old city & modern city] V-108536. Steel.engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 7Feb67; K84540. BOARD C
- AMERICAN BAPTIST CONVENTION, BOARD OF EDUCATION & PUBLICATION. For works with American Baptist Board of Education & Publication as author of the reproduction See RICHARD-SON, H. W.
- AMERICAN BOOK CO. Our language today, grade III. [Children watching sailboats & other daily life situations] 30 col. slides in box. Appl. author: A. Renee LeRoy. © American Book Co.; 13Feb69 (in notice: 1968); JP11263. AMERICAN BROADCASTING CO. MERCHANDISING, MIDDLE EAST GEOGRAPHY SERIES. AMERICAN CHARM CORP. [Article of jewelry] © American Charm Corp. whose a.a.d. is A.C. Aeroplane model style 747. [Charm] Style no.4278. Metal. © lJan68; GP62464. Baseball shoe. [Charm] No. Metal. © 1Mar68; GP62125. No.2375. Boy & girl figures on swinging gate. [Disk; charm] Style no.6506. Metal. © 1Mar68; GP62367. Folding picture locket for eight pictures. [Charm] Style no.4275. Metal. © lJan68; GP62462. Lady bug. [Charm] No.4221. Metal. © 1Mar68; GP62122. Lamplighter. [Charm] No.4267. Metal. © 1Mar68; GP62123. Park hansom & horse with figures. [Charm] Style no.4281. Metal. © lMar68; GP62366. Pentagon Building. [Charm] No.2093. Metal. © lMar68; GF62121. Rocking chair. [Charm] No.4222. Metal. © 1Mar68; GP62120. nowman. [Charm] No.4246. Metal. © 1Mar68; GP62124. Snowman. Surr[e]y & horse with figures, movable wheels. [Charm] Style no.4276. Metal. © lJan68; GP62463 AMERICAN EASTERN ORTHODOX CHURCH. The American Eastern Orthodox CHURCH. The American Eastern Orthodox Church. [Coat of arms with reli-gious symbols] Print. Appl. ti.: Coat of arms of the American Eastern Orthodox Church. © Ameri-can Eastern Orthodox Church; 12Aug68; K84783. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN Laboard! [Train stopped at base of mountain; poster] No.068. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 24Mar69; K85309. All aboard! Checking beats guessing. [Man & 2 boys studying map; poster] No.077. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 26May69; v85500 к85599. Earning a good name for workmanship requires much more. [Violin crafts-man at work; poster] No.064. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 24Feb69; K85054. Assn.; 24Feb69; K85054. For family and friends ... we can all be thankful. [Family of 4 carrying pumpkins; poster] No.051. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 25Nov68; K84615. Good attitudes! [Young boy & girl setting off for school; poster] No.072. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 21Apr69; K85305. Educational Assn.; 21Apro9; K85305. Good competitors put forth extra effort; the customers are the bosses. [Crowd watching baseball game; poster] No.066. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 10Mar69; K85310. Good housekeeping is everybody's job. [Small boy with toy fire engine & hose; poster] No.071. Col. print. © American Educational Col. print. © Americar Assn.; 14Apr69; K85306.
- Good housekeeping is important every-where! [Little girl with broom; poster] No.062. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; lOFeb69; K85052.
- How do we measure up? [Little boy being measured; poster] No.075. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 12May59; K85597.
- Join the war on waste! [Indian on horseback; poster] No.060. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 27Jan69; K85050.
- Knowledge, effort, skill; be a pro on your job! [Surgeon performing operation; poster] No.054. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 16Dec68; K84618.
- Assn.; IDDECOG; KO4010. Let's all look for ways to improve our work and our product. [Three underwater swimmers; poster] No.052. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 2Dec68; K84616. Let's look ahead. [Bearded old man looking into crystal ball; poster] No.048. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 4Nov68; K84612. Merry Christmas, happy New Year

- No.048. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 4Nov68; K84612.
 Merry Christmas, happy New Year. [Santa with packages; poster] No.055. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 23Dec68; K84619.
 Our customers expect prompt delivery. [Mailman; poster] No.049. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 11Nov68; K84613.
 Play it safe; safety pays. [Small blonde wearing life preserver in swimming pool; poster] No.065. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 3Mar69; K85312.
 Plenty proud! [Father & son in wood-working shop; poster] No.061. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 3Feb69; K85051.
 Production costs and selling prices must be geared to our customer's pocketbook. [Workman superimposed on large gears; poster] No.050. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 18Nov68; K84614.
 Put safety first. [Deep sea diver with equipment; poster] No.074. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 5May69; K85596.
 A regular customer. [Little boy drinking ice cream soda; poster] No.076. Col. print. @ American Educational Assn.; 19May69; K85598.
 Service, sales, jobs. [Man playing two present No.077. Col. print.

- K85598.
 Service, sales, jobs. [Man playing tuba; poster] No.073. Col. print.
 © American Educational Assn.; 28Apr69; K85304.
 Smile, everyone enjoys working with people who are cheerful. [Bassett hound; poster] No.067. Col. print.
 © American Educational Assn.; 17Mar69; K85511.
 Stickin' to it; putting forth extra effort is important on everyone's job! [Bronco buster; poster] No.053. Col. print.
 © American Educational Assn.; 19Mar69; K84617.
 Still a beauty. [Well preserved antique auto; poster] No.058. Col. print.
 © American Educational Assn.; 13Jan69; K85048.
 Success is never hit-or-miss.
- Success is never hit-or-miss. [Small boy & man planting sapling; poster] No.070. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 7Apr69; K85307.
- Teamwork! [Two men canoeing in ranids: poster] No.063. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 17Feb69; K85053.
- Understanding time; loss of time means loss for all. [Small blonde holding watch to ear; poster] No.069. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 31Mar69; K85308.

AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN .- Con. Winning point; we all win when we beat competition! [Closeup of football players in skirmish; poster] No.056. Col. print. @ American Educational Assn.; 30Dec68; K84620.

- Wise use of time. [Man helping boy with homework; poster] No.057. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 6Jan69; K85047.
- Zero errors! [Spacecraft at launching pad; poster] No.059. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 20Jan69; K85049.

- AMERICAN FABRICS CO. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © American Fabrics Co. No
 - E1684/25. © 5Feb69; H38217. E1684/48. © 6Jun69; H38780. E1731/25. © 13Feb69; H38218. M3002. © 5May69; H38663. M3003. © 13May69; H38664. M7173. © 2May69; H38665. M7174. © 8May69; H38661.
 - M7178/345. © 12May69; H38662. N1734/44. © 2May69; H38561. V246. © 8Apr69; H38427. V313. © 27Mar69; H38323. V315. © 7Mar69; H38204
 - V320. © 24Jan69; H38023. V322. © 13 May 69; H38570.
 - V408. © 28Jan69; H38017. V708. © 31Jan69; H38123. V741. © 30Dec68; H38018. V745. © 11Mar69; H38216.
- AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC. Daisy. Screen print on fabric. © American Needlecrafts, Inc.;
 - 1Feb69; GP62695.
 - Giant poppies. Screen print on fabric. © American Needlecrafts, Inc.; lFeb69; GP62693.
 - Larkspur. Screen print on fabric. © American Needlecrafts, Inc.; 1Feb69; GP62691.
 - Nautical. [Intertwining curvilinear forms] Screen print on fabric. © American Needlecrafts, Inc.; lFeb69; GP62697.
 - Paper poppy. Screen print on fabric. © American Needlecrafts, Inc.; 1Feb69; GP62690. Sunflower. Screen print on fabric.

 - C American Needlecrafts, Inc.; IFeb69; GP62696.
 Tempo plaid. Screen print on fabric.
 C American Needlecrafts, Inc.; IFeb69; GP62694.
 - Water lily. Screen print on fabric. © American Needlecrafts, Inc.; lFeb69; GP62692.
- Fleurs. [Scattered; bath mat] Col. print. © American Paper & Plastic Products, Inc.; lApr69; K85128. AMERICAN PAPER & PLASTIC PRODUCTS, INC.
- Forget-me-not. [Flowers in rows; bath mat] Col. print. © American Paper & Plastic Products, Inc.; lApr69; K85126. Hawk 'n' Dove. [Place mat] Print. © American Paper & Plastics Prod-ucts, Inc.; llApr68; K85190.
- Medallion. [Scattered as border; bath mat] Col. print. © American Paper & Plastic Products, Inc.; lApr69; K85127.
- AMERICAN TIMBER HOMES, INC. Country Squire series. [Plans for residence] Dec. 28, 1966. Archi-tectural rendering. (Dwg. no. H-300 & H-301) © American Timber Homes, Inc.; 28Dec66; IP9037.

Country Squire, 24 X 40. [Floor plan for residence] May 2, 1968. Drawn by B. Hakenjos. Architec-tural drawing. (Dwg. no.H-301) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © American Timber Homes, Inc.; 2May68; IP9038 IP9038.

- AMERIDES ARTS. Blue Bear. [Port. of Indian boy] Author of the print: Claire L. Kellogg. Col. reproduction. (Indian portraits) Cover of note-paper folder. © Amerides a.a.d.o. Amerides Arts; 24Nov67; K84779. Singing River. [Port. of Indian Amerides Arts; 24Nov67; K84779. Singing River. [Port. of Indian woman] Author of the print: Claire L. Kellogg. Col. reproduction. (Indian portraits) Cover of note-paper folder. © Amerides a.a.d.o. Amerides Arts; 24Nov67; K84780. Swift Horse. [Port. of Indian man] Author of the print: Claire L. Kellogg. Col. reproduction. (Indian portraits) Cover of note-paper folder. © Amerides a.a.d.o. Amerides Arts; 24Nov67; K84781.
 - White Dove. [Port. of Indian girl] Author of the print: Claire L. Kellogg. Col. reproduction. (Indian portraits) Cover of note-paper folder. © Amerides a.a.d.o. Amerides Arts; 24Nov67; K84782.
- AMERITEX CO. Funnies. Print on fabric. © Ameritex Co.
 - 3377. [Dogs with hair in eyes] By United Merchants & Manufactur-ers, Inc.; author of the repro-duction; Ameritex Co. (2) 6May68; W37096.
 - Print on fabric. Gran tesoro. © Ameritex Co. Pattern
 - 244. By United Merchants & Manu-facturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. © 23Jun69; H38998. 4244.
 - Tivoli. Print on fabric. © Ameritex Co.

 - © Ameritex Co. Pattern no. 4241. By United Merchants & Manu-facturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. © 14Jan69; H38579.
- AMETEX DIVISION, LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. See LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION.
- AMSTEL ENTERPRISES, LTD. Israel counters threat to her exist-ence, June 1967; Moshe Dayan [port. on obverse; male embracing rifle & olive tree with Star of David in background on reverse] Ceramics. Appl. author: Jacques M. Wynschenk. © Amstel Enterprises, Ltd.; 13Nov68; GU43340.
- ANANIA, JAMES A. A chain of progressive activities. [Representation of world with indus-trial symbols & others] Reproduc-tion of drawing. © James A. Anania; 10Feb69; GP61337.
 - ANCORA PRODUCTIONS. See ADVENTURES IN READING.
- ANDERSON, ALFRED A. UFO kite, flying saucer. Jan. 1 1969. Drawing. © Alfred A. Anderson & Verlin E. Haskins; 24 Jan69; IU14735. Jan. 16,
- ANDERSON, EDWIN G. Parts list and drawings of Visby collection of lighting fixtures. 12 1. Mechanical drawings. 3Apr69; 12 1. Mechanical drawings. © Edwin G. Anderson; 3Apr69; IF8993.

ANDERSON, HARRY. Great moments in early American motoring. See HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. ANDERSON, JEWELL DOUGLAS

- Anderson's sign. [Technique for diagnosis of permanent pelvic adhesions] [Mexico City] Drawing on 2 sheets. © Jewell Douglas Anderson; 15Apr69; IP9000.
- ANDERSON, MARGARET FERN. MDERSON, MARGARET FERN.
 Old Spanish days fiesta, bicentennial, 1769-1969, Santa Barbara, Califor-nia. [Pair of flamenco dancers; souvenir plate] Design. Signed: MA. © Margaret Fern Anderson; 29May69; GU43748.
- ANDERSON, RICHARD E.
 [Upholstered hand form with animated
 fingers] Plastic & textile.
 © Richard E. Anderson (Dick Anderson); 3Mar68; GP62351.
- ANDID CORP. [Artist's conception of coke oven] By Pitt Studios; author of the reproduction: Pittsburgh-Atlas Photoengraving Co. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. © AnDid Corp.; 7Apr69; H38480.
- ANDREW JACKSON: THE FIGHT FOR DEMOCRACY NDREW JACKSON: THE FIGHT FOR DEMOCRA (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Text-Films 44 fr., color, 35 mm. (Fighters for American progress series) Script & production supervision by Walter E. Schaap. Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 17Mar69 (in notice: 1968); JPI1394.
- ANDUM BUTAH, EAST COAST FREE-HAND POST-ERS
 - ERS. Did you get off today? [Candle, matchbook, spoon & hypodermic needle in hazy light; poster] Photographed by Stephen, pseud. of Stephen E. Shriberg. Print. © Stephen E. Shriberg, sole owner of Andum Butah, East Coast Free-Hand Posters; 16Dec68; K84921.
 - Infatuation. [Four human heads en-veloped in flowing hair; poster] By Ralph Hodgdon. Col. print. Signed. © Stephen E. Shriberg, sole owner of Andum Butah, East Coast Free-Hand Posters; 5Dec68; K84920.
 - Love. [Psychedelic design; poster]
 By Stephen, pseud. of Stephen E.
 Shriberg. Col. serigraph. Signed.
 © Stephen E. Shriberg, sole owner
 of Andum Butah, East Coast Free-Hand Posters; 5Dec68; K84924.
 - Mand Posters; 5Decos; Ko4924. My daddy is straight. [Head of little girl; poster] Photographed by Stephen, pseud. of Stephen E. Shriberg. Print. © Stephen E. Shriberg, sole owner of Andum Butah, East Coast Free-Hand Posters; 16Dec68: k84922 Butah, East Coas 16Dec68; K84922.
 - Pace. [Watery lines; poster] Photograph by Stephen, pseud. of Stephen E. Shriberg, Reproduction. © Stephen E. Shriberg, sole owner of Andum Butah, East Coast Free-Hand Posters; 250ct68; K84992. Peace.
 - Stop war. [painted on traffic sign; poster] Photographed by Stephen, pseud. of Stephen E. Shriberg. Print. © Stephen E. Shriberg, sole owner of Andum Butah, East Coast Free-Hand Posters; 16Dec68; rRB010. к84919.
 - We all love you. [Close-up of human face; poster] Photographed by Stephen, pseud. of Stephen E. Shriberg. Print. © Stephen E. Shriberg, sole owner of Andum Butah, East Coast Free-Hand Post-ers; 16Dec68; K84923.

- ANGELI, ROBERT. Early American eagle. See ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS CO.
 - [Ship's eagle] See ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS CO.
 - [Vases intaglio duet] See ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS CO.
- ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS CO.
- Early American eagle. [Rectangular intaglio wall plaque] Signed: Robert Angeli. Plaster. © Angeli Artcraft Products Co.; 1Apr68; CP60702 GP60702.
- [Ship's eagle; intaglio wall plaque] Signed: Robert Angeli. Plaster. © Angeli Artcraft Products Co.; LApr68; GP60734.
- [Vases intaglio duet; with vines & fruit] Signed: Robert Angeli. 2 plaster wall plaques. © Angeli Artcraft Products Co.; lONov68; GP61125.
- ANGELICO, FRA. See FIESOLE, GIOVANNI DA.
- ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Air Force Falcon [stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 7Mar69; GP62677.
 - Army Mule [stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 7Mar69; GP62650. Benny Bear [stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair,
 - Grooms. Textile. © A Inc.; 7Mar69; GP62668.
 - Bojo Bear [stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 19Mar68; GP62653.
 - Brown bear. [Stuffed] Textile. Appl. author: George V. Grooms. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 2Jun69; GP62799.

 - Bucky Beaver [stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 7Mar69; GP62678.
 Butch Bulldog [stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 19Mar68; GP62684.
 - Butch, Jr. [dog; stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 19Mar68; GP62686.

 - Darby Dog [stuffed] Ey George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 19Mar68; GP62687. Deenie Dino [stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 7Mar69; GP62675.
 - Dog [stuffed] By George V. Groo Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 4Mar69; GP62672. Grooms.
 - Fish [stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 12Mar69; GP62671.
 - Gertie 'Gator [stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 7Mar69; GP62674.
 - Ice Cube [bear; stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 25Mar68; GP62688.
 - Icey [polar bear; stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 7Mar69; GP62664.
 - Koko Koala [stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 5Mar69; GP62665.
 - Marine Bulldog [stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 7Mar69; GP62685.
 - Merry Mouse [stuffed] By George V. Grooms, Textile, © Animal Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 19Mar68; GP62651.
 - Mini Cub [stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc,; 19Mar68; GP62659.

- Mini Elephant [stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 19Mar68; GP62661. Mini Kitty [stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 19Mar68; GP62662. Mini Mouse [stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 19Mar68; GP62660. Mini Pig [stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 19Mar68; GP62657. Mini Pup [stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 19Mar68; GP62658. Miss Kate [kangaroo; stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 7Mar69; GP62663. Miss Lucy Llama [stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Pair, Inc.; 25Mar68; GP62667 Navy Goat [stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 7Mar69; GP62649. Paddy Penguin [stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 10Mar69; GP62683. Penguin [stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 10Mar69; GP62666. Polka dot bear. [Stuffed] Textile. Appl..author: George V. Grooms. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 2Jun69; GP62801. Purrcilla [cat; stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 12Mar69; GP62679. Rags, Jr. [dog; stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 4Mar69; GP62654. Rags, the Sheep Dog [stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 7Mar69; GP62655. Scotch [dog; stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 7Mar69; GP62681. Skippy, Jr. [chimpanzee; stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 14Mar69; GP62670. Skippy the Chimp [stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 7Mar69; GP62669. Slumberchum [alligator; stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 25Apr68; GP62656. Grozopo.
 Goda [dog; stuffed] By George V.
 Grooms. Textile.

 Animal Fair,
 Inc.; 7Mar69; GP62680.

 Sonny Seal [stuffed] By George V.
 Grooms. Textile.

 Animal Fair,
 Inc.; 4Mar69; GP62676.

 Taddy Boon [course of parts o Taddy Bear [stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 7Mar69; GP62682.
- Tiger. [Stuffed] Textile. Appl. author: George V. Grooms. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 2Jun69; GP62800.
- Toby Tiger [stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 25Mar68; GP62652. Willie Whale [stuffed] By George V. Grooms. Textile. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 7Mar69; GP62673.
- [Clowns,
- ANNALEE MOBILITEE DOLLS, INC. Annalee heads for bouquets. [Clowns mice, children & Santa; stuffed] Textile. Appl. author: Annalee Thorndike. Appl. ti.: Bouquet heads. © Annalee Mobilitee Dolls, Inc. (in notice: Annalee Mobilitee Doll, Inc.); 3Mar69; GP61756.

- The croaker display unit. [Frogs of various sizes; stuffed] Textile. Appl. author: Annalee Thorndike. © Annalee Mobilitee Dolls, Inc. (in notice: Annalee Mobilitee Doll, Inc.); 15Jan69; GP61757. (in
- Election set. [8 elephants & 8 don-keys; stuffed] Textile. Appl. author: Annalee Thorndike. © Anna-lee Mobilitee Dolls, Inc. (in no-tice: Annalee Mobilitee Doll, Inc.); llApr68; GP61336.
- ANOTHER MOTHER FOR PEACE. War is not healthy for children and other living things. [Flower with motto; medallion] By Lorraine Schneider; author of the reproduc-tion: Another Mother For Peace. Metal. © Another Mother For Peace; 5Sep68; H38268.
- - NRI.
 Beethoven. [Bust, on base; music box] [Italy] Wood. © Anri a.a.d.o. Schmid Bros., Inc.; 4Mar58; GF568.
 Mendelssohn. [Bust, on base; music box] Italy. Wood. © Anri a.a.d.o. Schmid Bros., Inc.; 12Jun61; GF567.
 - Mozart. [Bust, on base; music box] Italy. Wood. © Anri a.a.d.o. Schmid Bros., Inc.; 4Mar58; GF569.
- ANSEL, pseud. See RASCHELLA, ANSELMO.
- ANSWERING THE TELEPHONE (Filmstrip) Security Pacific National Bank. 56 fr., color, 35 mm. © Security Pacific National Bank; 1Feb68; JP11207.
- APOLLO CHEMICAL CORP. Burner tip cleaner B-16 H horizontal. Reproduction of drawing. (Dwg. no.10⁴) © ACC a.a.d.o. Apollo Chemical Corp.; 21Nov68; GP61545.
 - Burner tip cleaner B-16 V vertical. Reproduction of drawing. (Dwg. no.103) © ACC a.a.d.o. Apollo Chemical Corp.; 21Nov68; GP61544.
 - Injection system, type 3, automatic remote control; 50 gal. tank. Nov. 19, 1968. Drawn by T. B. Mechanical drawing. (Drawing no.A-150) © ACC a.a.d.o. Apollo Chemical Corp.; 21Nov68; IP8955.
- ARCHAEOLOGY SOCIETY OF STATEN ISLAND (NEW YORK) (ALW TORK) Bison; stag. By Alfred Levitt. 2 drawings on 1 sheet. Appl. ti.: Two original drawings by Alfred Levitt of Stone Age art. © Archae-ology Society of Staten Island; 6Mar69; GP61468.
- ARCHAMBAULT, FRED S. Ye olde treasure map of Florida [with pirates & pirate ships] Col. map. © Fred S. Archambault; 20Nov68; GP61494.
- ARCHIE COMIC PUBLICATIONS, INC. Archie [at drive-in restaurant with Jughead & Veronica] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Junior Guild round jigsaw puzzle, no.4426) © Archie Comic Publications, Inc.; 14Feb69; K85261.
- ARCOA, INC. Automated medical clinic for A.M.L., Inc.; first floor plan, medical room detail. Feb. 10, 1968. James A. Risser, architect. 2 architectural drawings on 1 sheet. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'-0". Appl. ti.: Blue-print drawings of automated medi-cal clinic for Automated Multitest Laboratories, Inc. © Arcoa, Inc.; 20Feb69; IU14763.

GRAPHIC SOCIETY, ITD. Roses with blue iris. ARENYS, RICARDO.

At the start. SOCIETY, LTD. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC

Horses against blue background. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.

ARISTI, FERNANDO S. Black Christ. See LOYOLA UNIVERSITY PRESS.

- ARMSTRONG ASSOCIATES, INC. Venus's fly trap capturing butter-fly. Photo. © Armstrong Associ-ates, Inc.; 1Sep68; JP11288.
- Venus's fly trap in various stages of activity. Photo. © Armstrong Associates, Inc.; 1Sep68; JP11287.
- ARMSTRONG LUMBER CO., INC. Bellevue model. [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Appl. ti.: Two story model. © Arm-strong Lumber Co., Inc.; 11Mar69; IU14793.
- ARNART IMPORTS, INC. [Continental marine; decanter] © Arnart Imports, Inc.; 22Jan69; GU4 3290.
- apoleon. [Decanter] © Arnart Im-ports, Inc.; 3Feb69; GU43368. Napoleon. 2nd Maryland, 1777. [Marine; de-canter] © Arnart Imports, Inc.;
- canter] © Arnart 21Apr69; GU43637.
- ARNOLD, HAGGY. A change for the better. [Squirrel with peanut butter jar] Photo. © Haggy Arnold; 21Jan69; JU12188.
- ARRIGO, JOHN. Love, peace, life; an original symbol design. Signed. © John Arrigo; 30Jun69; GU43871.
- ARTIC PRODUCTS. Mermaid. [Statuette] Plaster. Appl. author: Manuel Avillar. © Artic a.a.d.o. Artic Products; lJun69; GP62886.
- ASCOT TEXTILE CORP. Flowers. Pattern no.5007. Print on fabric. © Ascot Textile Corp.; 1Mar69; H38301. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Ascot Textile Corp.
 - Pattern no. 8005. © 1Mar69; H38738.
- ASEXUAL REPRODUCTION (Filmstrip) Edwin Shapiro. 32 fr., color, 35 mm. © Edwin Shapiro; 10Jan69; JP11304.
- ASHEAR BROS., INC. Aquarius. [Scarf] Serigraph on silk. © Ashear Bros., Inc. who[se] a.a.d. is Ashear; 27May69; GP62753.

ASHLEY (AARON) INC. The Alling children. [Port.] By Oliver Tarbell Eddy; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. Col. collograph of oil painting. (A Collograph print, no.113) Original in the Metro-politan Museum of Art, gift of Edgar Wm. & Bernice Chrysler Garbish, 1966. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 7Mar69; H38178.

At the canal, Venice. [Children & mothers by canal] By Martin Rico; author of the reproduction: Roto/Sadag, S.A. Col. collograph

of oil painting. (A Collogra print, no.88) Signed: Rico. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 2Jan69; (A Collograph H37704.

- H37704.
 Black-eyed Susans [in milk pitchers]
 By Carolyn Blish; author of the reproduction: Roto/Sadag, S.A.
 Col. collograph of watercolor painting. (A Collograph print, no.1130) Signed. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 2Jan69; H37707.
- Inc.; 2Jan69; H37707. Black Hawk and his son Whirling Thunder. [Ports.] By John Wesley Jarvis; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. Col. collotype of painting. (A Collo-graph print, no.239) Original in Gilcrease Institute of American History and Art, Tulsa, Oklahoma. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 6Jun69; H38707.
- H56/07. ider making. [Pastoral setting with group engaged in various activities] 1840. By William Sidney Mount; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome, Inc. Col. col-lotype of oil painting. (A Collo-graph print, no.114) Signed: Wm. S. Mount. Purchase, Charles Allen Munn bequest, Metropolitan Museum of Art. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 28Jan69; H37944. Cider making. 28Jan69; H37944.
- Courtyard in Venice [with peasants relaxing in sun] By Martin Rico; author of the reproduction: Roto/Sadag, S.A. Col. collograph of oil painting. (A Collograph print, no.89) Signed: Rico. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 3Jan69; H27705 H37705.
- A doubtful handshake. [Cowboy & Indian on horses] 1910. By Charles M. Russell; author of the reproduc-tion: Roto/Sadag, S.A. Col. collo-type of painting. (A Collograph print, no.351) Signed: C. M. Rus-sell. Original in Thomas Gilcrease Institute of American History & Art, Tulsa, Oklahoma. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 2May69; H38621. The find [Hunters & dogs] By John
- Inc.; 2Mayo9; H96521. he find. [Hunters & dogs] By Joh Frederick Herring; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Helio-chrome Co. Col. collotype of oil painting. (A Collograph prin no.876) Signed: J. F. Herring. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 2May69; H38625. The find. By John print, Н38625.
- Flying in. [Seagulls on beach] 1968 By Carolyn Blish; author of the re-production: Arthur Jaffe Helio-chrome, Inc. Col. collotype of oil painting. (A Collograph print, no.1125) Signed. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 28Jan69; H37943. 1968.
- Forgotten milk cans [in front of old stone building] By Carolyn Blish; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. Col. collo-type of painting. (A Collograph print, no.1127) Signed. Original in collection of Dr. & Mrs. William A. Morton, Jr. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; Inc.; 2May69; H58622.
- Full cry. [Hunting party leaping over fence] By John Frederick Herring; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. Col. collo-type of oil painting. (A Collo-graph print, no.875) Signed: J. F. Herring. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 2May69; H38626.
- May apples. [Forest scene] By Caro-lyn Blish; author of the reproduc-tion: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. Col. collotype of painting. (A Col-lograph print, no.1128) Signed. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 2May69; H38628.
- Mixed daisies [in milk cans] By Carolyn Blish; author of the repro-duction: Roto/Sadag, S.A. Col.

collograph of watercolor painting. (A Collograph print, no.1129) Signed. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 2Jan69; H37706.

- 2Jan69; H37706.
 A moment's rest. [Peasant girl in flower garden] By Daniel Ridgway Knight; author of the reproduction: Roto/Sadag, S.A. Col. collotype of oil painting. (A Collograph print, no.942) Signed: Ridgway Knight. Courtesy of J. N. Bartfield Galler-ies, Inc., New York. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 2May69; H38627.
 Oriental dancers. By Edna Hibel; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. Col. collograph of oil painting. (A Collograph print, no.1082) Signed: Hibel. From the collec-tion of Mr. & Mrs. Clayton Bion Craig. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 7Mar69; H38177.
 Partners. [Cowboy & horse having
- Craig. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 7Mar69; H38177.
 Partners. [Cowboy & horse having supper on range] 1918. By Charles M. Russell; author of the reproduc-tion: Roto/Sadag, S.A. Col. collo-type of painting. (A Collograph print, no.350) Signed: C. M. Russell. Original in Thomas Gil-crease Institute of American Hisuory & Art, Tulsa, Oklahoma. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 2May69; H38624.
 Picking daisies. [Young girl in windswept field picking daisies along decayed fence] By Carolyn Blish; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. Col. collograph of oil painting. (A Collograph of cil painting. (A Collograph of the reproduction: Arthur Journe, 1968); H37708.
 That gentleman. [Old man leaning back in chair] By Andrew Wyeth; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. Col. collo-type of painting. (A Collograph print, no.1000) Signed. Original in Dallas Museum of Fine Arts. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 6Jun69; H38706.
 Wall Street. By John Haymson; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe

- H30705.
 Wall Street. By John Haymson; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. Col. collotype of oil painting. (A Collograph print, no.792) Signed. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 2May69; H38623.
- ASIAN FAIRY TALES (Filmstrip) Jam Handy Organization. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 1-5: Eddin and the magic flute (Lebanon) 62 fr. --Rajeb's reward (Arabia) 54 fr.--The dragon and the blue pearl (Cathay) 52 fr.--The sparrow who ate the starch (Japan) 47 fr.--The diamond and the heavy hand (Turkey) 52 fr. © Jam Handy Organization; 15Sep68; JP11366.
- ASIAN FOLK TALES (Filmstrip) Look/Listen & Learn. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: The man who cut the cinnamon tree. 50 fr.--Kantjil the mouse deer. 51 fr.--The magic leaf. 55 fr.--One-inch fellow. 57 fr.--Koolookata. 54 fr. --The sandalmaker. 53 fr. Produced in cooperation with Joshua Tree Productions, Inc. Script by Educre-ative Systems, Inc. © Look/Listen & Learn, Inc.; 22May69; JP11376. ASSOCIATED LACE CORP.
- ASSOCIATED LACE CORP. [Lace design] Design in © Associated Lace Corp. in fabric. Pattern no. 1410. © 16Apr69; 138455.
 - 4309-4311. © 3Sep68; H38155-38153.
- ASSOCIATES IN ART & RESEARCH. Aristotle. [Head & shoulders port.] By Nepomuk Hundt; author of the re-production: Tri-Cities Lithographic Co., Inc. Reproduction of drawing. © Associates in Art & Research; 25Nov67; H38688.

- hild. [Port.] 1831. By Nepomuk Hundt; author of the reproduction: Tri-Cities Lithographic Co., Inc. Reproduction of drawing. Signed: Hundt. © Associates in Art & Re-search; 25Nov67; H36686. Child.
- Search; 22Nov07; hoccor. David. [Classic profile] 1823. By Ferdinand Hundt; author of the re-production: Tri-Cities Lithographic Co., Inc. Reproduction of drawing. Signed: Ferd. Hundt. © Associates in Art & Research; 25Nov67; H38685.
- Madonna of the tears. [Profile of woman with braided hair] By Nepomuk Hundt; author of the reproduction: Tri-Cities Lithographic Co., Inc. Reproduction of drawing. © Associ-ates in Art & Research; 25Nov67; H3A684 H38684.
- Plato. [Port.] By Nepomuk Hundt; author of the reproduction: Tri-Cities Lithographic Co., Inc. Reproduction of drawing. © Associ-ates in Art & Research; 25Nov67; H38681.
- St. Francis of Assisi [with angel, looking at crucifix] 1824. By Ferdinand Hundt; author of the re-production: Tri-Cities Lithographic Co., Inc. Reproduction of drawing. Signed: Ferd. Hundt. © Associates in Art & Research; 25Nov67; H38687.
- Tobias. [Profile] By Nepomuk Hundt; author of the reproduction: Tri-Cities Lithographic Co., Inc. Re-production of drawing. © Associates in Art & Research; 25Nov67; H38683.
- Untamed. [Head of wild-eyed horse] By Neopmuk Hundt; author of the re-production: Tri-Cities Lithographic Co., Inc. Reproduction of drawing. © Associates in Art & Research; 25 Nov67; H38682.
- ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric.
 - © Athlone Industries, Inc., Blends, Inc. Division.
 - Inc. Division: Pattern no. 1172. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 22May69; H38666.
 - 1181. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. @ 22May69; H38588.
 - 1183. By Victory; author of the re-production: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 21May69; H38593.
 - 1186. By Davis; author of the re-production: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. [England] © 22May69; H38590.
 - 187. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 21May69; H38591.
 - 198. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc. div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 11Jun69; H38787. 1198
 - By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 22May69; H38589. 2166.
 - 22 Exages, 190309.
 172. By Rampelberg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 21May69; H38670. 2172.
 - By Rampelberg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 21May69; H38672. 2173.
 - By Clay; author of the reproduction: Elends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. [France]
 © 22May69; H38592. 2178.

- By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 21May69; H38668. 2181.
- 188. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 21May69; H38673. 2188.
- 2193. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 21May69; H38585.
- 2218. By Lizzie; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 21May69; H38667.
- 21May09, H9007.
 143. By Martin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 21May69; H38669. 3143.
- 164. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc. div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 11Jun69; H38788. 3164.
- 3165. © 22May69; H38595.
- By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 22May69; H38674.
- 141. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 11Jun69; H38786. 4141.
- 157. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. 22May69; H38586. 4157.
- 58. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc. div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 11Jun69; H38784. 4158.
- 4170. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc. div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 11Jun69; H38785.
- 5198. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 21May69; H38587.
- © 21May69; H38594.
- 21May09, h00994.
 260. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc. div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 11Jun69; H38789. 5260.
- bildudg, hJorog.
 6039. By Rampelburg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc. div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 12Jun69; H38783.

ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION. See BLENDS, INC.

- AUDICATION, INC. See CARD PUNCHING. FORTRAN COMPUTER PROGRAMMING LANGUAGE. KEY PUNCHING FOR STUDENT PROGRAMMERS.
- AN AUDIO VISUAL HISTORY OF JAZZ (Film-strip) Educational Audio Visual. 4 filmstrips, color and b&w, 35 mm. Contents: Pt.1-4: New Orleans, the birth of jazz. 46 fr.--Chicago, the golden age of jazz. 49 fr.--The years when swing was king. 61 fr.--From be-bop till today. 61 fr. Written by Orrin Keepnews, art director: Shula Wallance. © Educational Audio Visual, Inc.; 5Dec68; JP11197.
- AN AUDIO VISUAL HISTORY OF MUSIC (Film-N AUDIO VISUAL HISTORY OF MUSIC (Film-strip) Educational Audio Visual. 8 filmstrips, color and b&w, 35 mm. Contents: Pt.1-8: From the beginnings through the Middle Ages. 49 fr.--The high Renaissance, sixteenth cen-tury. 43 fr.--The age of the baroque, 1600-1750. 51 fr.--The classical age,

- 1750-1800. 45 fr.--Early Romanticism, 1800-1850. 51 fr.--Later Romanticism, 1850-1900. 45 fr.--Into the twentieth century. 49 fr.--Music of our time. 49 fr. © Educational Audio Visual, Inc.; 140ct68; JPl1199.
- AUDIO VISUAL INTERNATIONAL, INC. See LATIN AMERICAN FOLK TALES.
- AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Behold, your King is coming. [Palm & cross] Col. reproduction. Cover of Palm Sunday folder, 6915-L. © Augsburg Pub. House; 2Jan69; K85004.
 - Flower scene. [Daisies, poppies & others] Kodachrome: Fred Ragsdale; author of the print: Augsburg Pub. House, employer for hire. Col. re-production. Cover of General folder, no.6912-L. © Augsburg Pub. House; 2Jan69; K84547.
 - The fruit of the spirit is love. [Encircled symbols] Col. repro-duction. Cover of Pentecost folder, 6957-L. © Augsburg Pub. House; 2Jan69; K85002.
 - God bless our native land. [Eagle flying over flag in clouds] Col. reproduction. Cover of General patriotic folder, 6926-L. © Augs burg Pub. House; 2Jan69; H37743. © Augs-
 - Holy Communion. [Chalice & cross] Col. reproduction. Cover of Communion folder, 6927-L. © Augsburg Pub. House; 2Jan69; K85003.
 - Jesus Christ is risen today. [Tomb scene & lilies] Col. reproduction. Cover of Easter folder, 6940-L. © Augsburg Pub. House; 2Jan69; vPcot к85005.
 - Augsburg Pub. House; 2Jan69; K85005.
 Let the children come to Me. [Stained glass window showing Christ & children] Kodachrome: H. Armstrong Roberts; author of the print: Augsburg Pub. House, em-ployer for hire. Col. reproduc-tion. Cover of General folder, no.6948-L. Appl. ti.: Stained glass window. @ Augsburg Pub. House; 2Jan69; K84546.
 Lilies and Kopietz background. Col. reproduction. Cover of Easter folder, no.6930-L. @ Augsburg Pub. House; 2Jan69; K84544.
 Stained glass window [showing Crucifixion] Kodachrome: Shostal; author of the print: Augsburg Pub. House; 2Jan69; K84545.
 Through the years and throughout the world. [Children & mothers of various nationalities] Kodachrome: Medcalf; author of the print: Augs-burg Pub. House, employer for hire. Col. reproduction. Cover of Mother's Day folder, no.6947-L. @ Augsburg Pub. House; 2Jan69; K84548.
- AUSTERMAN, MIRIAM. [4 sitting apes]. Photo. © M. Austerman; 13Jan69; JU12185.
- AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. Bob Kennedy. [Head, on base; statuette] Plaster. © Austin Productions, Inc.; 70ct68;
- Productions, Inc.; 70ct08; GP62599. Days end. [Three men seated on bench; statuette] Plaster. © Austin Productions, Inc.; 10Sep68; GP62594. Foul play. [Two nude men wrestling, 1 inverted; statuette] Author un-known; author of the reproduction: Austin Productions, Inc. Plaster. © Austin Productions, Inc.; 70ct68; H38698.

- AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC.-Con. Huck Finn [on base; statue] © Austin Productions, Inc.; 10Sep68; GP62597. Plaster.
 - Literary monkey. [Monkey reading book, seated on dice; statuette] Plaster. © Austin Productions, Inc.; 10ct68; GP62593.
 - Merger. [Couple, on base; statuette] Plaster. © Austin Productions, Inc.; 210ct68; GP62600.
 - Modern owl. [Statuette] Pla © Austin Productions, Inc.; 5Nov68; GP62595. Plaster.
 - On the way to the forum. [Nude male a the way to the forum. [Mude male seated on turtle; figurine] Author unknown; author of the reproduction: Austin Productions, Inc. Plaster. © Austin Productions, Inc.; 70ct68; U28603 H38693.
- Wedding rings. [Couple embracing, on base; statue] Plaster. © Austin Productions, Inc.; 70ct68; GP62596.
- Wild stallions. [Two, on base; statue] Plaster. © Austin Pro-ductions, Inc.; 80ct68; GP62598. AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. See SCHOOL BUS AND YOUR SAFETY.
- AVANTE GARDE.
- [Textile pattern] See ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC.
- AVERY, MILTON. Spring orcha See NEW YORK orchard. GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- AVERY, RALPH. Entrance gateway, University of Vir-ginia. See CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES. The Rotunda, the University of Virginia. See CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES.
- Serpentine wall, the University of Virginia. See CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES.
- AVILA FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Flocked print on fabric. © Avila Fabrics, Inc.
- Pattern no. 3017. © 5May69; H38493. 3019. © 5May69; H38492.
- AVILA GROUP, INC. [Textile pattern] Pr © Avila Group, Inc. Print on fabric. Pattern no. 2025. © 6Dec68; H37885.
- AVILLAR, MANUEL. Mermaid. See ARTIC PRODUCTS.
- AYERS, DOTTIE A. Al E. Cat. [Scruffy cat in comic situations] Drawings on 5 sheets. Signed: Ayers. © Dottie A. Ayers; 19May69; GU43867.
- AYRES, DONALD E. Explorer II camper, work boat for Upcoast Marine. See UPCOAST MARINE.

B

- B., R. Flame of truth. See HENRIE, W. J. BRYAN.
- B., T. Injection system, type 3, aut remote control. See APOLLO CHEMICAL CORP. automatic
- B.C. & J. CO. C. & J. CO. Preserved grouping of grizzly family. [Mother & 3 cubs at honey tree] Col. photo. © B.C. & J. Co., a joint venture comprised of E. M. Bates, Collier R. Cole & Logan Jorgens; 18Jun69; JU12317.

- WORKS OF ART
- BACHRACH, FABIAN.
 Charles H. Percy, Senator from Illinois. [Seated on desk & with arms folded] WA 7999 T-6, X-⁴.
 2 photos. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d Bachrach, Inc.; 17Apr69; JU12243. a.a.d.o.
 - Cornelius E. Gallagher, Congressman from New Jersey. [Port.] WAGXT 8272 X-15. Photo. © Fabia Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; © Fabian 17Apr69; JU12247.
 - Hubert Humphrey. [Half length port. & 2 head & shoulders ports.] WAGXT 7673 X-12, T-1, T-9. 3 pho-tos. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 17Apr69; JU12249.
 - William Stanton, Congressman from Ohio. [Profile, 3 head & shoulders ports. & 2 half length ports.] WAGXT 7820 T-3, X-3, X-8, T-7, T-8, X-9. 6 photos. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 17Apr69; UU 250 JU12250.
 - John Meyers, Congressman from Indiana. [Three seated ports. & 1 standing port] WAGXT 8327 X-10, X-15, X-16, X-18. 4 photos. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 23May69; JU12309.
 - D122509. ohn P. Saylor, Congressman from Pennsylvania. [Two half length ports. & 3 head & shoulders ports.] WAGXT 7870 X-7, T-8, X-12, T-3, T-9. 5 photos. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 17Apr69; JU12251. John P.
 - Maurice H. Stans, Secretary of Com-merce. [Port.] NYGXT 19990 X-3. Photo. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o Bachrach, Inc.; 17Apr69; JU12246.
 - Richard M. Nixon. [Port.] NYGX 17042 X-7. Photo. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 17Apr69; JU12252.
 - Richard McCarthy, Congressman from New York. [Seated port. on desk] WAGX 8278 X-8. Photo. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 17Apr69; JU12245.
 - Robert C. McEwen, Congressman from New York. [Port.] WAGXT 6382 X-1 Photo. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 17Apr69; JU12244. gressman from WAGXT 6382 X-15.
 - Spiro T. Agnew. [Head & shoulders & half length ports.] BMGXT 1242 X-4, T-3. 2 photos. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bach-rach, Inc.; 17Apr69; JU12248.
- BAIER, FRED. Overall ancestral mandala paisley. See EXOTERICA PRODUCTIONS.
- BAILEY, EARL B. Proposed Dulles office building. See BAILEY & PYE.
- BAILEY, T. A. A golden Lincoln. Photo by T. A. Bailey. Col. photo. © T. A. Bailey; 9May69; JU12302.
- BAILEY & PYE. Proposed Dulles office building. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevation 1/8" = 1'0". © Bailey & Pye; 23May69; IU14874.
- BAKER, BRYAN DUNWODY. Biosextant. [Plexiglas model on desk] Photo. © Bryan Dunwody Baker & Lucia Andrews Baker; 4Jun69; JU12310.
- BAKER, LUCIA ANDREWS. Biosextant. See BAKER, BRYAN DUNWODY.
- BALL (S.) STUDIO. Moderno. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC.

BALMORAL LOOMS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Balmoral Looms, Inc.

1116. © 25 Mar69; H38461.

- BALSON G. CORP. Arturo. [Crisscross design] Print on fabric. © Balson G. Corp.;
 - 5Dec68; GP61724. Brook. [Zigzag design] Print on fabric. © Balson G. Corp.; 310ct68; GP61729.
 - Cobblestone. Print on fabric. © Balson G. Corp.; 6Dec68; GP61723.
- Dano. [Splotchy design] Pri fabric. © Balson G. Corp.; Print on 12Mar69; GP61725.
- Fern. Print on fabric. © Ba G. Corp.; 10May68; GP62054 © Balson
- Galaxy. [Small sparkler design] Print on fabric. © Balson G. Corp.; 210ct68; GP61731.
- Print
- Granada. [Irregular shapes] Pr on fabric. © Balson G. Corp.; 4Jun68; GP61730. Print on fabric.
- Honeycomb. BG 92. Print on fab.
 Balson G. a.a.d.o. Balson G. Corp.; 26Dec68; GP60954.
 Horseman. Print on fabric.
- © Balson G. Corp.; 11Dec68; GP61728.
- Imperial cobblestone. Print on fabric. © Balson G. Corp.; 12Dec68; GP61733.
- Jacquard amoeba. Print on fabric. © Balson G. Corp.; 10May68; GP61444.
- Jacquard foulard. Print on fabric. © Balson G. Corp.; 30ct68; GP62051.
- Jacquard Kiska. [Swirled design] Print on fabric. © Balson G. C 24Jul68; GP61443. Corp.;
- Jacquard parquet. Print on fabric
- © Balson G. Corp.; 17May68; GP62049. Jacquard Sherwood. [Geometric de-sign] Print on fabric. © Balson G. Corp.; 10May68; GP61442.
- Mosaic. Print on fabric. © Balson G. Corp.; 6Dec68; GP61732.
- Pompei. [Flaming design] Print on fabric. © Balson G. Corp.; 10May68; GP62052.
- Darkler. Print on fabric. G. Corp.; 20Dec68; GP61726. © Balson Sparkler.
- Stardust. Print on fabric. © Balson G Corp.; 29Aug68; GP60809. Static. Print on fabric. © Balson G. Corp.; 21Jun67; GP62050.
- Sunshine. Print on fabric. © Balson G. Corp.; 30Dec68; GP61727.
- Tempo. [Pebble design] Prin fabric. © Balson G. Corp.; 5Dec68; GP61722. Print on
- Tendril. Print on fabric. © G. Corp.; 10May68; GP62053. Zodiac. Print on fabric. © G. Corp.; 12Mar67; GP62055. ③ Balson © Balson
- BAN (OSCAR) & CO.
- M (OSCAR) & CO. The climax to a great season. [Foot-ball team in action; calendar, Apr. 1969-Apr. 1970] Photo by Frank Aleksandrowicz; author of the print: Ohio Ad Calendar, Inc. d.b.a. Oscar Ban & Co. Col. print. © Ohio Ad Calendar, Inc. d.b.a. Oscar Ban & Co.; 1Mar69; K85600.
- BANGOR PUNTA OPERATIONS, INC. CROWN FABRICS DIVISION. See CROWN FABRICS.

BANKSTON, GORDON D. The oil patch. [Scenes involving workmen at oil field] 5 reproduc-tions of pen & ink drawings. Signed. © Gordon D. Bankston; 26Nov68; K84510. The oil patch. [Scenes involving workmen at oil field] 5 reproduc-tions of pen & ink drawings. Signed. © Gordon D. Bankston; 25Feb69; K85814. BANNER LACE, INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Banner Lace, Inc. 4328, © 8Jan69; GP60808. BARBAROSSA, THEODORE C. Samuel Wilson [standing, holding top hat, montage of scenes in relief, on base; statue] Appl. ti.: Uncle Sam. © Theodore C. Barbarossa; lApr66; GP61845. BARBONE. The village blacksmith. See PAPERADES. BARDON, IVAN E.
Foothills. [Shack at base of hills] Original pencil sketch by Ivan E.
Bardon. Reproduction. Signed:
I. Bardon. Cover of folder.
© Ivan E. Bardon; 6Mar69; K84942. Ivan E. Bardon; 6Mar69; K84942.
Forgotten. [Broken rail fence] Original pencil sketch by Ivan E. Bardon. Reproduction. Signed: I. Bardon. Cover of folder.
Ivan E. Bardon; 6Mar69; K84938.
Free. [Horse pawing grass] Original pencil sketch by Ivan E. Bardon. Reproduction. Signed: I. Bardon. Cover of folder. © Ivan E. Bardon. Gowar69; K84939.
Memories. [Gas pump headed wheth 6Mar69; K84939.
Memories. [Gas pump beside shed] Original pencil sketch by Ivan E. Bardon. Reproduction. Signed:
I. Bardon. Cover of folder.
© Ivan E. Bardon; 6Mar69; K84941.
Sentry. [Windmill & barbed wire fence] Original pencil sketch by Ivan E. Bardon. Reproduction. Signed: I. Bardon. Cover of folder.
© Ivan E. Bardon, 6Mar69; K84937. Winner. [Mounted cowboy roping steer] Original pencil sketch by Ivan E. Bardon. Reproduction. Signed: I. Bardon. Cover of folder. © Ivan E. Bardon; 6Mar69; K84940. BARICH. Janis. See PANDORA PRODUCTIONS, INC. Morrison. See PANDORA PRODUCTIONS, BARRACUDA VS. MUSTANG (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 66 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 15Jan69 (in notice: 1968); JP11310. BAROW, STEVEN. Stevereno cigarettes. [Figures & geometric shapes] 30 col. designs on l sheet. © Steven Barrow & William L. Fisher; 4Jun69; GU43763. BARTON STUDIO Textile pattern] See BROOKHAVEN TEXTILES, INC. CRANTEX FABRICS. FREUND, FREUND & CO., INC. BARTOSCH, JERRY. The Alamo, San Antonio. See TEXAS GREETING BAR. BARTZEN. IRENE Mountain chief. [Port. of Indian; in relief] Clay. Appl. author: Charles Marion Russell. © Irene Bartzen; 20Sep68; GU43440.

BASIC ARC WELDING (Filmstrip) Westinghouse Atomic Power Division. Made by Westinghouse Learning Corp. 12 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents:
FS BAN 1--FS BAW 12: Striking an arc. 59 fr.--Stopping and restarting a bead. 33 fr.-Running a bead with a 5/32" electrode. 28 fr.--Bead test. 33 fr.-Welding square butt joints. 50 fr.--Welding positioned tee joints. 56 fr.--Welding lab joints. 48 fr.----Welding positioned tee joints. 56 fr.--Welding lap joints. 48 fr.--Welding straight tee joints. 75 fr.--Running beads on vertical plate. 79 fr.--Single vee groove butt joints. 60 fr.--The cutting torch, the arc-air torch, the grinder. 94 fr. © Westinghouse Learning Corp.; 27Mar68; JP11282.

BASKIN, DAVE. [A cartoon character; man in rumpled clothes; letterhead] Print. © Dave Baskin; 20May69; K85463. BASSETT, IDA JEAN. [Doll design; 4 views of curly-haired female] Fig.1-4. 4 drawings on 3 sheets. © Ida J. Bassett; 15May69; GU43857. BATES, E. M. See B. C. & J. CO. BATISTA. Boutique. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Contessa. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. BATISTA, PETER. [Textile pattern] See SAGE FABRICS CORP. BAUMEISTER, WILLI. Floating world on blue. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. BAUMER, BEVERLY. Found out. [Dog on bed] Photo. © Beverly Baumer; 10Feb69; BAXTER, LENOX ELVARD, JR. The love bug. [Costumed male in cape & leotards with hearts] Col. drawing. © Lenox Elvard Baxter, Jr.; 19Mar69; GU43556. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING CO. For works created by James B. Beam Distilling Co. See MILLER, CATHERINE. BEAMON, NORMAN. Flowers [held by Mexican girl] Col. photo. © Norman Beamon; 16Jun69; JU12312. BECK, THOMAS. Fountain. [Free-form sculptural structure] Photo. © Thomas Beck; 1Mar69; JP11341. Hurdlers. [Two; blurred effect] Photo. © Thomas Beck; 1Mar69; JP11308. BECKENDORF BROS., INC. [Textile pattern] Design in fabric. © Beckendorf Bros., Inc. © Beckendorf Bros., Inc. Pattern 2171. © 10Jan69; GP61081. 2175. © 10Jan69; GP61080. 2179. © 10Jan69; GP61079. 2184. © 16Jan69; GP61082. 2189. © 16Jan69; GP61083. BECKHOFF. Jesus, friend to Zacchaeus. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. BECKNELL, W. E. Hand Craft cleaners, shirt launderers. [Gloved hand holding couple in formal dress] Design. Appl. ti.: Drycleaning. © W. E. Becknell; 15May69; GU43755.

BEDFORD BOAT CO. Tradition 26 [plans for sailboat] Feb. 1, 1969. Tom Norton (Thomas A. Norton) designer. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. (Dwg. no.1-5) Scale of floor plans 3/4" = 1'0". © Bed-ford Boat Co.; IFeb69; IP8915. BEDIKIAN, ARAM. Pushman. See PUSHMAN, ARSENE. BEER-STERN CO., INC. [Trimming design] Design in fabric. © Beer-Stern Co., Inc. 3616-3617. © 7Apr69; GP61949, 61953. 3621-3623. © 7Apr69; GP61948, 61956, 61947. 3626-3629. © 7Apr69; GP61954, 61958, 61955, 61945. 3631-3633. © 7Apr69; GP61950, 61952, 61944. 3635-3637. © 7Apr69; GP61946, 61957, 61951. 3639. © 7Apr69; GP61959. BEHAVIOR (Filmstrip) Edwin Shapiro. 29 fr., color, 35 mm. © Edwin Shapiro; 10Jan69; JP11301. BELLINDER, ROBERT E. Robert F. Kennedy, the presidential candidate. Photo by Robert E. Bellinder. © Robert E. Bellinder; 13Mar69; JU12214. BEMONT, H. E., JR. Whaling, Cape of Good Hope, the Uncas. See ROZHON, CHARLES F. BENDER, CAROL S. Cerveris equilibrator, when the equilibrator becomes an extension of your right arm. See ROSE, REED P. The oral diagnostic and treatment instrument, the cerveris equilibra-tor is a reciprocal oscillator. See ROSE, REED P. BENEDICTINE FATHERS. NEDICTINE FATHERS. The Mass. [Montage of Christ, priests, apostles & others around priest breaking bread] Artist, Edward O'Brien. Fainting. © Bene-dictine Fathers; 25Jun69; GU43868. BENNETT, MERRIL S. The sun-lighted way to English. See CORYELL, ADA. BENTLEY, CAROLYN R. For works by Carolyn R. Bentley See BENTLEY ENTERPRISE. BENTLEY (MAXWELL) MANUFACTURING CO., INC. [Door plate; stylized flower]
 © Maxwell Bentley Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 29Aug68; GP60758. BENTLEY ENTERPRISE. NTLEY ENTERPRISE.
[Animal kingdom; lion, giraffe & others] No.0694. By Carolyn Bentley. Col. print. Signed. Cover of folder. © Bentley Enter-prise; 23Apr69; K85287.
[5 children and chair] No.0695. By Carolyn Bentley. Col. print. Signed. Cover of folder.
© Bentley Enterprise; 23Apr69; K85288. к85288 [Girl under tree w/ animals] No.069 By Carolyn Bentley. Col. print. Signed. Cover of folder. © Bent-ley Enterprise; 23Apr69; K85284. No.0691.

[Owl; standing on log] No.0693. By Carolyn Bentley. Col. print. Signed. Cover of folder. © Bentley Enterprise; 23Apr69; K85286

BENTLEY ENTERPRISE. - Con. [Sailing ship; clipper, 2 whales seen beneath] No.0692. By Carolyn Bentley. Col. print. Signed. Cover of folder. © Bentley Enterprise; 23Apr69; K85285 K85285.

[3 little children; with doll, dog & cat] No.0696. By Carolyn Bentley. Col. print. Signed. Cover of folder. © Bentley Enterprise; 23Apr69; K85289.

BERGASSI, MAFALDA. Bergassi. [Simple cross; 4 views; cemetery memorial] Ludwig Bono, architect. Scale of front eleva-tion: 1 1/2" = 1'0". Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Mafala Bergassi; 24Jun69; IU14877. © Mafalda

BERGERON. VICTOR J The Trader's Fish House. [Fisherman in sou'wester carrying large fish] Print. © Trader Vic, pseud. of Victor J. Bergeron; 2Dec68; K85081.

BERKELEY RIOT TOY CO. The hugger. [Two balls & chains at-tached to handle] Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. © Oregon Novel-ties, Inc. d.b.a. Berkeley Riot Toy Co.; 2Apr69; GP62426.

- BERKLINE CORP. Esplendido. [Mediterranean style furniture group, 10 pieces] Ph © Berkline Corp. (in notice: Berkline); 190ct68 (in notice: 1969); JP11374. Photo.
- El Royale. [Mediterranean style fur-niture group, 8 pieces] Photo. © Berkline Corp. (in notice: Berkline); 21Feb69; JP11373.
- BERNAI JANET MAN AND HIS FAMILY AROUND THE WORLD.
- RNAI, BARBARA. See MAN AND HIS FAMILY AROUND THE WORLD. BERNAI, BARBARA.

BERNSTEIN, AUSTIN. Prototype for Dad's Root Beer Restau-rant for Osias Organization, Inc. [Old fashioned dining car style; exterior & interior views] 2 archi tectural renderings. Austin archi-Bernstein; 27Feb69; IU14791.

BERRESFORD, NANCY CONANT William, [Cartoon bird in human situations] 44 col. drawings.
© Nancy Conant Berresford; Appl. states prev. reg. 27 Jan69, GU43320. © Nancy Conant Berres-ford; 28Feb69; GP61794.

- llliam. [Comic bird figure] By NLB. 43 col. drawings. Signed. © Nancy Conant Berresford; 27 Jan69; GU43320. William.
- lliam, [Fanciful chicken] 20 col. drawings. © Nancy Conant Berresford; 28May69; GU43730. William.

BERTRAND, MAURICE. For works by Maurice Bertrand See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.

BESCO.

- ISCO. [Plan for residence] Plan unit A. Rev. 25Apr69. Drawn by Bradley. Architectural drawing. © Besco; 4Jun69; IU14857.
- [Plan for residence] Plan unit B. Rev. 16Apr69. Drawn by Bradley. Architectural drawing. Sheet 6. © Besco; 2Jun69; IU14855.
- [Plan for residence] Plan unit C. Rev. 24Apr69. Drawn by Bradley. Architectural drawing. © Besco; 2Jun69; IU14856.

- BESSER, ARNE. Little Miss Miller. See EMINENT PUBLICATIONS.
- BEST SELLER PUBLICITY, INC.
 Call unto Me and I will answer thee and show thee great and mighty things. [Jesus Christ in boat on stormy seas; lightning, world & sun in background] Col. print.
 Appl. ti.: Safety in the storm.
 © Best Seller Publicity, Inc.; 12Nov68; K84993.
 Fear not: for unto you is born this

Fear not; for unto you is born this day. [Wisemen looking at city, superimposed on globe; poster] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Wisemen.
 Best Seller Publicity, Inc.; 10Nov68; K85489.

- BESTERMAN, DANIEL. [Black and white decorative floral design] Reproduction of drawing. © Daniel Besterman.

1001-1006. © 28Mar69; GP61783-61788.

HP5001-5006. © 29May69; GP62610-62612, 62609-62607.

- BETHLEHEM, PA. Bethlehem Civic Center. See RYAN, JOSEPH J.
- BIEDERMAN, JEROME. 1904 Cadillac. See DONALD ART CO., INC.

1908 Itala. See DONALD ART CO., INC. 1909 Lozier. See DONALD ART CO.,

- INC.
- BIENICK, HARRY. Hobbit. [Gnarled, stout old man; sculpture] © Harry Blenick; 20Mar69; GU4 3506. Kennedy. [Bust] © Harry Bienick; 20Mar69; GU4 3507.

BIERI, MARY B. EK1, MARY B. [Bamboo in the wind; post card] By Bieri. Reproduction of brush painting. Signed. © Mary B. Bieri; 5Feb69; K85096.

- BIERLY, MRS. ELMER L. See DAR-KNIT FASHIONS.
- BIERSTADT, ALBERT. A quiet valley. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
- BIG A PRODUCTIONS, INC. The Christmas teddy bear [dressed in Santa suit] By Donald Joseph Burrows. Col. drawing. © Big A Productions, Inc.; 9Jan69; GU43091.
- BIGANTE, ADRIENNE. Diana at the pond. See BRENTANO BUILDING & GARDEN SPECIALTY CO.
 - Little sculptor. See BRENTANO BUILDING & GARDEN SPECIALTY CO.
- BIGGAR, WHITNEY.
 - Concrete block pattern detail. Jan. 17, 1969. Drawn: JL. Drawing. (Drawing no.8) Scale: 1/2 full size. © Whitney Biggar; 2JJan69; IP9001.

 - Partial plan & partial elevation of block pattern. Drawing. Scale: 1/2 full size. © Whitney Biggar; 21Jan69; IP9002.
- BIGNALL, DOROTHY G.
- Dresden designs. [Bunches of flowers & butterflies] 3 col. reproductions of paintings. Signed. © Dorothy G. Bignall; 30May68; K85043.
- BINGAMAN, PAUL S. Grandfather's weather station, cre-ated by Paul S. Bingaman. Archi-tectural drawing. Scale 12" = 1'0 © Paul S. Bingaman; 18Mar69; = 1'0". IU14795.

- BIRDS (Filmstrip) Time. Made by Life Filmstrips. 71 fr., color, 35 mm. Based on a photo essay which appeared in Life magazine. NM: addition & revision. © Time, Inc.; loct68; JP11200.
- BLACK, ROBER UNLIMITED. ROBERT L., JR. See CONCEPTS

BLACK CROSS.

- Black cross [horizontal, with insect & sword in center; banner] Plastic & textile. © Black Cross; 1Mar69; GP62414.
- BLACKINTON (V. H.) & CO., INC. [Heraldic knight in armor; on base; figurine] Metal. © Blackinton a.a.d.o. V. H. Blackinton & Co., a.a.d.o. V. H. Blackinton & Co., Inc.; 12Feb69; GP61109.

- BLAINE, SHARON. For works by Sharon Blaine S KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. See
- BLANCETT, JOYCE. [Woody Walker; boy figure with long jointed legs] Wood. S Joyce Blancett; 28Jan69; GU43342.
- ELAYNEY, WILLIAM A. Combined prophecies of figures and symbols of the books of Daniel and Revelations of the Holy Bible. Artist & author: Wm. A. Blayney. Painting. © Wm. A. Blayney; 14Apr69; GU43752.
 - Dispensational chart of the age of the world and historical facts of each dispensational period. 1961.
 Painting, Signed: Wm. A. Blayney.
 © Wm. A. Blayney; 14Apr69; GU43751.
 - Dragon Loosed from pit [with angel holding key] By Wm. A. Blayney. Painting. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. llApr69. NM: additional details. © William A. Blayney; 5Jun69; GU43853.
- BLENDS, INC
 - Communique. Print on fabric. © Athlone Industries, Inc., Blends, Inc. Division. Pattern 2155 cmulity 5360 By Mictory:

 - 4124, quality 5360. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc. © 6Jan69; H38186.
 - 5176, quality 5360. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduc-tion: Blends, Inc. © 6Jan69; H38187.
 - 5180, quality 5360. By Flower Patch; author of the reproduc-tion: Blends, Inc. © 6Jan69; Н38180.
 - 6025, quality 5360. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Athlone Ind., Inc., Blends, Inc. Div. © 6Jan69; H38179.
 - 6030, quality 5360. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduc-tion: Blends, Inc. © 6Jan68; H38188.
 Four winds leno. Print on fabric.
 © Athlone Industries, Inc., Blends, Inc. Division.
 - Pattern
 - 1127, quality 5045. © 1Jan69; H38190.
 - 2145. By Flower Patch; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc. © 6Jan69; H38185.

 - 3039. [Turtles] © 6Dec68; H38182.
 3080. By R. S. Asso.; author of the reproduction: Athlone Ind., Inc., Blends, Inc. Div.
 © 6Jan69; H38183.

Jan.-June

- 4109. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc. © 6Jan69; H38181.
- 4121, quality 5045. By R. S. Asso.; author of the reproduc-tion: Blends, Inc. © 6Jan69; H38184.
- [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Athlone Industries, Inc., Blends, Inc. Division. Pattern
- 2113, quality 5045. [Eyeglasses] © 6Dec68; H38191.
- 4125. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 23Apr69; H38671.
- 213. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 22May69; H38675. 5213.
- 022. By Clay; author of the re-production: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. 6022 © 21May69; H38676.
- BLENDS, INC., DIVISION OF ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. See ATHLONE INDUS-TRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION.
- BLISH, CAROLYN. For works by Carolyn Blish See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- BLISS, ENOTH. Kristi Kringle. [Port. & full figure of girl in hat & coat] 2. col. drawings. © Enoth Bliss & Jillian Hamel; 3Mar69; GU43455.
- BLOCK, HERBERT L.
 ABMs? Hell, I thought we were putting in IBMs. [Man showing map to others at table] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon)
 Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 19Mar69; X85564.
 - Air cover. [Three men sitting on garbage can] By Herblock, pseud.
 Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 3May69; K85332.

 - Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 3May69; K85332.
 All I ask is that the other judges be completely neutral. [Two robed men at long table] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 29Jan69; K85524.
 All I'm asking you to do is grab hold of the tail. [Man pushing another towards huge tiger] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 4Mar69; K85545.
 An' the Kreml-in's'll git you ef you don't watch out! [Political figure telling story at bedside with shadow of bomb looming behind] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Her-bert L. Block); 26Apr69; K85241.
 And if you don't get admitted there, what other college would you like
 - bert L. Block); 20APro9; K05241. And if you don't get admitted there, what other college would you like to shut down? [Boy & girl walking in front of high school] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 21Apr69; K85354.
 - And now that you see what a lovely fellow I am, you must meet my cousin MIRV. [Two monsters entering home] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 31May69; K85589.

- And to every American coal miner, a genuine rabbit's foot and lots of luck. [Miner receiving token from man in business suil By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 20May69; K85539.
 Any more talk about a political-military-industrial complex and I'll impose martial law around here. [Uniformed man standing at door with 2 others carrying money bags] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 19May69; K85591.
 Awright, awright; let's have it. [President Nixon winding up to throw ball to Speaker McCormack] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock [By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock K85349. k85349.
 Back room at the record shop.
 [Man at desk listening to tapes] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Her-block's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 7Jun69; K85609.
 Badge of honor. [Man walking with briefcase] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 17Apr69; K8552.
 But some are more equal than others. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 17Apr69; K85352. ut some are more equal than others. [Fig in uniform addressing farm animals labeled with names of coun-tries] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 15Feb69; K85507. Jy the way, what are we developing to protect our cities? [Crumbling buildings with large bomb in back-ground] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 19Apr69; K85355. heck the coat and tin cup, baby. [Congressman checking tattered coat at nightclub] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. 0 Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 27Feb69; K85503. ollege exam. [2 students pulling papers out of file creat billing But
- 27Feb69; K85503. College exam. [2 students pulling papers out of file case while crowd watches] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 15Apr69; K85347. Come home with me now. [Little girl pulling at man in bar] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 10Jun69; K85718. De-escalate? Withdraw? Not here on
- Block); 10Jun69; K85718.
 De-escalate? Withdraw? Not here on the spending front. [Man riding another's shoulders up steep in-cline] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 10Mar69; K85549.
 Don't be chicken try it interest
- Don't be chicken, try it just once more. [Two men with gun on table between them] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 28Jan69; K85526.
- Don't just stand there, help me. [Man with keys speaking to man in chains as beast comes in window] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's

cartoon) Signed. © Herbloo (Herbert L. Block); 20Mar69; K85563. © Herblock

- K85563. Don't rain on my parade. [Elephant labeled G.O.P.] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 8Jan69; K85522. Don't worry, later on we'll recall it to put in the brakes. [Man speaking to mechanic, bullet-shaped car in background] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Her-bert L. Block); 24Mar69; K85561. Don't you even have a dog named
- Don't you even have a dog named Checkers? [Man before open door] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 13May69; K85540.
- Egg roll. [Huge bunny figure rolling bullet over children] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 31Mar69; K85556.

- pseud. Fuchtsners-Halt Syndicate.
 Print. (Herblock's cartoon)
 Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L.
 Block); JMar69; K85556.
 Everybody out; everybody dance in the
 streets; let's go. [2 Greek military men holding sign] By Herblock,
 pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate.
 Print. (Herblock's cartoon)
 Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L.
 Block); 14Apr69; K85345.
 Excuse me; I didn't quite catch how
 this puts me in a nice bargaining
 position. [Man tied to rocket]
 By Herblock, pseud. PublishersHall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's
 cartoon) Signed. © Herblock
 (Herbert L. Block); 17Feb69; K85506.
 Fifty-star general. [Flag at halfmast in cemetery] By Herblock,
 pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate.
 Print. (Herblock's cartoon)
 Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L.
 Block); 29Mar69; K85557.
 Flying blind. [Two men in cockpit of
 airplane] By Herblock, pseud.
 Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print.
 (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block);
 16Apr69; K85544.
 Forward together. [Group of men
 with banner, another hurriedly
 dressing] By Herblock, pseud.
 Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print.
 (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 Appl. t1.: No title, picture of
 Nixon with sign saying forward together. © Herblock (Herbert L.
 Block); 22Jan69; K85530.
 Gentlemen, the answer to our problems
 and the final triumph of American
 know-how. [Man showing do-it-yourself car kit] By Herblock, pseud.
 Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print.
 (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block);
 24Apr69; K85239.
 Great watchdog; now all we need is a
 defense against it. [Vicious dog
 wearing military cap] By Herblock,
 pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate.
 Print. (Herblock's cartoon)
 Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L.
 Block); 25Feb69; K85500.
 Groves of academe. [Distressed man
 in tree being chopped down by
 2 others] By Herblock, pseud.
 Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print.
 (Herblock's cartoo
- Hark, did I hear somebody knock or fail to knock a while ago? [Old man with ear trumpet, men climbing over wall] By Herblock, pseud.
 Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 6Jan69; K85520.

BLOCK, HERBERT L.-Con.

- CK, HERBERT L.-Con. as he heard that you're against inflation? [Huge man-shaped balloons] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Pri (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 27Mar69; K85558. Print.
- Hello; good whitehousekeeping insti-
- Hello; good whitehousekeeping institute. [Secretary answering phones]
 By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 12Feb69; K85508.
 Hey, I think I saw it move. [Two men watching turtle with candle on back] By Herblock, pseud.
 Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herblock L. Block); 12May69; K85384.
 Hevi There's something wrong with
- ey! There's something wrong with this hare and tortoise story. [Hare running while tortoise sleeps] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Elock); JApr69; K85356. Hey!
- (Herbert education. [Two men hijack-ing plane] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 9Jan69; K85538. Print.

- (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 (Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 9Jan69; K85538.
 Hill 1969. [Soldier walking through cemetery] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 (Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 15May69; K85542.
 I don't often share my treasure with foreigners. [Short man holding chain hanging from nose of tall man] By Herblock, pseud. Publish-ers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 7Apr69; K85350.
 I hope I'm not altogether too forward. [Secretary of Defense pushing Sec-retary of State] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 11Feb69; K85599.
 I keep telling you, we don't have anything for you to see. [Man trying to close door out of which skeletons are falling] By Her-block, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 11Mar69; K85550.
 I never catch up! [Woman surrounded by stacks of dirty dishes] Bw Herblock. pseud

 - (Herbert L. Block); llMar69; K85550. I never catch up! [Woman surrounded by stacks of dirty dishes] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. @ Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 4Jan69; K85519. I say that when the students start rolling in 40 mm. cannons, we should frown on that, even if it makes some of us unpopular. [Professors talk-ing] By Herblock, pseud. Publish-ers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. @ Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 30Apr69; K85328. I thought I'd deliver it by hand; you know how the mails are. [Man handing another a letter] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. @ Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 2lMay69; K855611.

- I want to report a very dangerous situation. [Man pointing gun at woman in bed] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 9Apr69; K85348.
 I want to tell you how much I wish it were possible for you to win this race. [Man holding one of two racers back from starting line] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 13Mar69; K85552.
 Is nothing sacred any more? [Two
- Is nothing sacred any more? [Two men holding flag bedecked with stars] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 22Mar69; K85562.
- It could be our first one-man mixed reception. [Caricature of De Gaulle holding 2 opposing signs] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. D Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 24Feb69; K85501.
- L. Block); 24Feb69; K85501.
 It doesn't look as if it's going to let up. [Two men under umbrella in storm of tax laws] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 23Apr69; K85331.
 It's certainly ironic that you helped make those people strong enough to kick you in the pants. [De Gaulle holding negative election results] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Her-bert L. Block); 29Apr69; K85266.
 It's not the ship's crew that I've
- bert L. Block); 29Apr69; K85266. It's not the ship's crew that I've been wondering about. [Man glaring at figures who symbolize the Defense Department] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. @ Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 7May69; K85334.
- It's the multiple head re-entry
 principle. [Double-headed men
 with briefcases] By Herblock,
 pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate.
 Print. (Herblock's cartoon)
 Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L.
 Block); 10May69; K85383.
- I've got to keep in shape to lead the war against inflation. [Senator surrounded by moneybags while eat-ing, drinking & smoking] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Her-bert L. Block); 5Feb69; K85513.
- Legislative laugh-in. [Men glslative laugh-in. [Men appearing at open doors] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Frint. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 27May69; k85586.
- Let him aboard, but ask him to consult with you on the destination. [Bearded man boarding plane with concealed gun] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 6Feb69; K85512.
- Let's not seem anxious, we can always take the next ark. [Flood scene with 2 people in water] By Her-block, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syn-dicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 22Apr69, K85240.

- Los Angeles smog. [Man putting ballot in box] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 28May69; K85590. Love that filter. [Skeleton smoking cigarette] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 29May69; K85585.
- 29may09; K05505. Mel, I think we may have misjudged our first-strike capability. [2 man under table] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 5Apr69; K85355.
- Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 5Apr69; K85355.
 Mind if I look over your shoulder? [Two men with crystal balls] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 31Dec68 (in notice: 1969); K85523.
 The missile may not be so hot, but, boy, what a delivery system! [Missile mounted on tank bearing cash register] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 22Feb69; K85502.
 New chapter. [Cut-out of De Gaulle in French history book] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 28Apr69; K85265.
 [Nixon, 2 men & big money bag] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 13Feb69; K85595.
 Now I'm a new man. [Derelict sitting on curb holding signs] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 13Feb69; K85505.
 Now, I'm a new man. [Derelict sitting on curb holding signs] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 18Feb69; K85505.
 Now, in phase two. [Man with signs instructing group] By Herblock, negud Publishers-Hall Syndicate.

- Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 18Feb69; K85505.
 Now, in phase two. [Man with signs instructing group] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 6Mar69; K85547.
 Now in session. [Judge studying case] By Herblock, pseud. Publisheers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block; 6May69; K8529.
 Now ready for boarding. [Staircase near moon] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block; 6May69; K8529.
 Now ready for boarding. [Staircase near moon] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 26May69; K85588.
 Now, where was I? Oh, yes-Why don't all the poor people get out and work? [Congressman reading speech] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 6May69; K85346. к85346.
- Of course, for a while it may be a round-and-around table. [Men running around table] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 16Jan69; K85554.
- Oh, boy, if only I weren't held back. Isn't anyone holding me back? [Two men about to fight] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 14Jan69; K85502. к85592.

- Oh, no. [Man being run over by 2 trucks] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Frint. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 12Apr69; K85342.
 One side comput make year for a real
- 12Apro9; K05542. One side, sonny, make way for a real revolutionary. [Man holding tax forms & picket sign emerging from house] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 5Mar69; K85544. Operating like clockwork [Cuckee
- 5Mar09; K85544. Operating like clockwork. [Cuckod clock falling apart over man at desk] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 8Mar69; K85548. [Cuckoo Pub-
- Our response to Arab attacks must be firm, as always; tell Israel to do nothing. [Man addressing U.N.] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 19Feb69; #85504 k85504.
- k85504.
 Out, out, brief candle. [Man covering candle with helmet] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate.
 Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 2Jan69; K85531.
 Personally, I could stand some thickening. [Fat personified money bag & thin coin] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 15Mar69; K85553.
 Post-Inaugural parade. [Group of
- Biock); 15Mar69; K85553. Post-Inaugural parade. [Group of men lined up before desk] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 20Jan69; K85532.
- K05532. Relax; that talk about the will of the Majority always blows over. [Wor-ried old king representing electoral college] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. ® Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 2Jan69; K85518.
- 2Janoy; K05510.
 Rescue squad. [Fireman approaching man overcome by cigarette smoke]
 By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 10Feb69; K85510.
- [Capitol with oil rig on Rigged. [Capitol with oil rig on top] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 25Mar69; K85560.
- ight, the Job Corps should be re-stricted to well-bred, well-to-do people like us. [Men with bags of money looking at poor workers] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 5May69; K85333.
- Self regulation. [Pig wallowing in garbage] By Herblock, pseud. Put lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 9Jun69; K85720. Pub-
- he show must go on, and on, and on. [Man in checkered suit on stage] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 23Jan69; K85529.

- Smoothest transition I ever saw. [Two moving vans before White House] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 15Jan69; K85535.
- Some of us are all tired out from condemning Israel. [Groups of men in easy chairs] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 27 Jan69; K85527.
- Sorry, mister, no smoking. [Bus emitting black smoke] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 3Mar69; K85546.
- Stock;; Maro9; K85546. Sorry, we're feeding all the mouths we can. [Men shoveling money into cannon in front of skinny boy hold-ing dish] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. Berblock (Herbert L. Block); 1May69; K85330.
- Take that, and that. [Boxer hitting dummy as bullet-shaped man watches] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Her-block's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 4Jun69; K85608.
- That's all, a local bus will be along later. [Pretty girl getting on bus as men stand in snow] By Herblock, pseud. Fublishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 7Jan69; K85521.
- They're wearing real mortarboards this year. [Two men in academic gowns dodging bricks] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 17May69; K85543.
- This calls for a real cleanup job; a whole new series of ads to im-prove our image. [Oil executives on oil polluted beach] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 8Feb69; K85511.
- This New Year's baby looks kind of familiar. [Man with sash designa-ting new Congress] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); IJan69; K85517. Transfer. [Space capsules & men in space] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 18Jan69; K85533.
- The trouble is you've had too much freedom. [Man in uniform putting new chains on another] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 25Jan69; K85528.
- (Herbert L. BLOCK), 2504105, K85528. Tut tut; a mere sliver of ice. [Ship approaching hidden iceberg] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 3Feb69; K85515.
- Uncharted waters. [Ship in fog] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 30Jan69; K85525.

- Vicious circle. [Man on island surrounded by sharks] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 12Mar69; K85551. Waiting room. [Line of men on benches] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 13Jan69; K85536.

- © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 13Jan69; K85536.
 Watch those bread crumbs; bread costs money. [Man admonishing skinny boy at same table with glutton repre-senting Defense] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); lFeb69; K85516.
 We have to pay him protection money, it entitles us to protect him. [Uniformed man explaining to man holding money] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 17Mar69; K85554.
 We need him to help fight the Communist revolt, as soon as he gets it started. [Man hitting another with club as 2 others watch] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); JJun69; K85607.
 We'll get anybody that could try to get us, if we don't get our-
- JJun69; K85607. We'll get anybody that could try to get us, if we don't get our-selves first. [Two uniformed men before gas tanks] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 22May69; K85612. Well, why don't I know? [Two men showing sign to another] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 14May69; K85541.
- K85541. We're for compromise you keep the bre for compromise - you keep the peace and he can keep on fighting. [Arab swinging knife at other man] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 2Apr69; K85351. K85351.
- Cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 2Apr69; K85351.
 We've never been able to abide hunger here; always been glad to see the hungry move out. [Fat man on col-umned porch, poor family leaving] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 20Feb69; K85717.
 What do you hear, privately? [Two doves in cages beneath round table] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 26Mar69; K85559.
 What, me go down with the ship? [Man on sinking ship] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 26Feb69; K85499.
 What transfer of what power? [Huge bullet shape towering over Inaugural stand] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 1JJan69; K85537.
 What's in a name? A rose by any other name. [Man on garbage truck wooing lady in balcony] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); by Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. @ Herblock (Herbert L. Block); y 4Feb69; K85514.

BLOCK, HERBERT L.-Con.

- OCK, HERBERT L.-Con.
 Why ain't you keeping up with all those criminals? [Man in huge car speaking to man on broken bicycle] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 18Mar69; K85555.
 Yoo hoo, Samson; here I am. [Man swinging hammer at academic build-ing] By Herblock, pseud. Publish-ers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 11Jun69; K85719.
 You hear anyone defend us civilians
- You hear anyone defend us civilians against a new isolationism? [Bricks falling on 2 injured men] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Her-block's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 5Jun69; K85610.
- 5Jun69; K85610.
 You mean you might not let me stay on for another five year fun-filled cruise? [Distraught man rowing boat as other stands by with whip] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 2Jun69; K85584.
- BLOOM (CHARLES) INC. See BLOOMCRAFT.
- BLOOM, GEORGE T. Alaska midnight sun. Col. photo. © George T. Bloom; 24Apr69; JP11340

- BLOOMCRAFT.
 Angkor. [Floral medallion design] P-1148. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 11Nov68; H37769.
 Arras. [Floral design] P-1116.
 By James A. Haward; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Bloom-craft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 11Nov68; H37799.
 Bokara. [Floral design] P-1149.
 Serigraph on fabric.
 © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 11Nov68; H37773.
 Calypso. [Bold stylized floral design] P-1153. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 11Nov68; H37794. H37794.
 - Co-ed bouquet. [Stylized floral design] P-1164. By King Designs; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 11Nov68; H37798.
 - Co-ed check. [Irregular check de-sign] P-1166. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 11Nov68; H37791.
 - Co-ed petal. [Flowers & vines] P-1167. By Gloria Buce Associates; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomeraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; llNov68; H37784.
 - Essex. [Floral design] P-1198. By James A. Haward; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 11Nov68; H37790.
 - Fernwood. P-1196. By Taurus Design Inc.; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 11Nov68; H37771. By Taurus Designs,

- WORKS OF ART
- Frolic. [Floral design] P-1168. By Gloria Buce Associates; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 11Nov68; H37792.
 Gaiety. [Flowers with vinelike stems] P-1169. By Phoebe Hyatt Edmonds; author of the reproduc-tion: Charles Bloom, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 11Nov68; H37789.
 Gretchen. [Shadow floral] P-1112.
- Gretchen. [Shadow floral] P-1112. By Phoebe Hyatt Edmonds; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 11Nov68; H37780.
- Groowy. [Bold medallic design] P-1155. By Taurus Designs, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomeraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; llNov68; H37787.
- Highlights. [Floral design]
 P-1156. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Charles
 Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles
 Bloom, Inc.; llNov68; H37797.
- Bloom, Inc.; IINOVOS; BJ1797.
 Imphal. [Floral design] P-1147.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; INNOV68; H37772.
 Jaipur. [Flowers, leaves & buds on vines] P-1146. Serigraph on fab-ric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; INNOV68; H37770.
- Bloom, Inc.; 11Nov68; H37770.
 Katherine. [Overlapping flowers] P-1108. By James A. Haward; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloom-craft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 11Nov68; H37779.
 La Mancha. [Bold floral design] P-6100. By Taurus Designs, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 11Nov68; H37786.
 Manor. [Floral design] P-1185. By John Davis; author of the re-production: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloom-craft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 11Nov68; H37796.
 Mantua. [Stylized floral design]
- antua. [Stylized floral design] P-1188. By Lillian Travis; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. serigraph on fabric. © Bloom-craft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 11Nov68; H37788. Mantua
- Maxi. [Large floral design] P-1172. By Taurus Designs, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloom-craft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 11Nov68; H37781.
- Mini. [Floral design] P-1173. By Taurus Designs, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 11Nov68; H37783. By the
- Odyssey. [Swirling scrollery on mot-tled ground] P-1177. By Helen Gazagnaire; author of the reproduc-tion: Charles Bloom, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 11Nov68; H37775.
- Portia. [Stylized floral design] P-6107. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 11Nov68; H37785.
- ortico. [Snowy floral clusters on latticework] P-1157. By Taurus Designs, Inc.; author of the repro-duction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Seri-

graph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; llNov68; H37778.

- 11Nov68; H37778.
 Sea isle. [Intense floral & fern motif] P-1125. By Gloria Buce Associates; author of the repro-duction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 11Nov68; H37782.
 Tabruk. [Medallic leaf design] P-1151. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 11Nov68; H37774.
 Vertigo. [Mottled ground design] P-1170. By Taurus Designs, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 Ø Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 11Nov68; H37795.
 Vogue. [Bold floral clusters]

- Bloom, Inc.; llNov68; H37795.
 Vogue. [Bold floral clusters] P-l144. By Lily Boldes Furst; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; llNov68; H37776.
 Waterfall. [Watery line design] P-l190. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; llNov68; H37793.
 Zinnia. [Overlapping flower heads] P-l194. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; llNov68; H37793.

- BLUTH-CRAIG FILM ARTS. J. Phineas Bookworm. [Characterized worm with bug-eyes] No.110-112. Drawings on 3 sheets. © Bluth-Craig Film Arts; 12Dec68; GP61916.
- BLUTINGER, MARTIN ELY. The date. [Woman leading little boy into amusement park] Oil painting. © Martin Ely Blutinger; 19Feb69; GU43436.
 - Echoes of youth's roundelay. [Carous-al inside of botanical garden] Oil painting. © Martin Ely Blutinger; 19Feb69; GU43437.
 - 3rd Ave. el. [View of elevated rail-road & walkway] Oil painting. © Martin Ely Blutinger; 19Feb69; GU43438.
- BLYMILLER, HELEN ESFY. [By land, by sea, by air; electric car, hot air dirigible, electric sub, etc.] 1st draft. Drawing. (In Butler eagle, Oct. 7, 1968, p.8) © Mrs. Ray H. Blymiller, Sr. (Helen Espy Blymiller); 70ct68; rb8018 т̀Р8918.
- Deck-dock, portable, packaged, c
 built. Architectural drawing.
 © Mrs. Ray H. Blymiller, Sr.;
 22Aug68; IP8967. custom

BLYMILLER, MRS. RAY H., SR. See BLYMILLER, HELEN ESPY.

- BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF BURLINGTON COUNTY COLLEGE. See BURLINGTON COUNTY COLLEGE, PEMBERTON, N.J. BOARD OF TRUSTEES.
- BOB'S TAXIDERMY STUDIO. Eight point buck in the meadow. Photo. Appl. author: Robert A Kazmierski. © Bob's Taxidermy Studio; 17Mar69; JU12217.
 - Six point buck in the woods. Photo. Appl. author: Robert A. Kazmierski. © Bob's Taxidermy Studio; 17Mar69; JU12218.
 - Ten point buck in the pines. Photo. Appl. author: Robert A. Kazmierski. © Bob's Taxidermy Studio; 17Mar69; JU12216.

BOEHME, JOHN H. Savannah High School, Savannah, Georgia. See STAR ENGRAVING CO. [Article of jewelry] BOEHMER, ROBERT. See AFRO-AMERICAN HISTORY. BOHIMANN, S. E. MV prophetic charts of Daniel and Revelation. See SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS. GENERAL CONFERENCE. MISSIONARY VOLUNTEER DEPT. BOICE, CLIFFORD C. The Cleopatra Gold Mine, 50 ton cyanide mill, 1900-07, no. side of Squaw Creek near Maurice, Spear-fish Canyon, Black Hills. [Ghost-ly structure superimposed on build-ing] By Cliff Boice. Col. repro-duction of casein painting. Signed. © Clifford C. Boice; 15May69; GP62751. East Main St. looking west, Sturgis, So. Dak. 1911. [Men with horses & wagons] By Cliff Boice. Col. reproduction of casein painting. Signed. © Clifford C. Boice; 15May69; GP62752. Ghost of Penobscot Gold Mine, 1902-42, Matiland, 7 mi. w. of Deadwood, Black Hills, So. Dak. [Ghostly structure superimposed on hill] By Cliff Boice. Col. re-production of casein painting. Signed. © Clifford C. Boice; 15May69; GP62750. DLELLA, JAMES A.
Democracy. [Game apparatus: party designations, pieces & checks] Col. designs. © James A. Bolella & Frank Golia; 9Apr69; GU43618.
Democracy. [Map of United States; game board] Col. design. © James A. Bolella & Frank Golia; 9Apr69; GU43617. BOLELLA, Democracy. BOLLAG, MOSI.
[The united city of Jerusalem; panoramic view] 1967. By C. Menzel. Israel. Reproduction of etching. Signed. Original in King David Gallery, Jerusalem. © Mosi Bollag & Cornelius Menzel; 1May68; GF570. [The wailing wall; rubbled courtyard surrounded by high walls] 1967. Original handabzug by C. Menzel. Israel. Reproduction of etching. Signed. Original in King David Gallery, Jerusalem. © Mosi Bollag & Cornelius Menzel; 1May68; GE571. BOND, U. B., JR. See SOOIE PROD. BONNARD, PIERRE. Girl in straw hat. See (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. See KAPLAN The port of Cannes. Se GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. See NEW YORK BONNIE LOOMS, LTD. Briar plaid. Serigraph on fabric. © Bonnie Looms, Ltd.; 24Feb69; GP62563. Picadilly. [Montage of posters from many periods] Serigraph on fabric. © Bonnie Looms, Ltd.; 24Feb69; GF62565.

 Serigraph on fabric.
 Super daisy. [Giant floral print] Serigraph on fabric.
 Bonnie Looms, Ltd.; 24Feb69; GP62562.

Transportation. [Montage of antique autos, bicycles & others] Serigraph on fabric. © Bonnie Looms, Ltd.; 24Feb69; GP62564.

BONO, LUDWIG. Bargassi. See BERGASSI, MAFAIDA.

BORDEN, JANET P. [Small boy kneeling; sculpture] © Janet P. Borden; 9Jan69; GU43090. BORGER, G. F. Fishing unlimited; official game fish stamp; \$1.00. [Man & boy with fish on line] Col. print. © G. F. Borger; 7May68; K84835. Fishing unlimited; official game fish stamp; \$5.00. [Fish mounted on plaque] Col. print. © G. F. Borger; 7May68; K84836. BORUTA, PETER J. Nixon. [Smiling port.] By Boruta. Reproduction of charcoal drawing. Signed. © Peter J. Boruta; BOSS, HOMER. Crucifix. See BOSS, SUZANNE K. BOSS, SUZANNE K. Crucifix. [On base; statue] By Homer Boss. Bronze. © Suzanne K. Boss; 17Apr69; GU43600. RICHARD J. See DISPLAY COMMUNICATIONS. BOTTON, RAYMOND DE. Painting no.1, Greek island. Se NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. See BOUCHER (MARCEL) INC. [Article of jewelry] © Boucher a.a.d.o. Marcel Boucher, Inc. No No. 1000P. [Tiger; pin] Metal. © 13Nov68; GP61065. 1001P. [Frog; pin] Metal. © 13Nov68; GP61063. 1002P. [Fish within waves; pin] Metal. © 13Nov68; GP61069. 1003P. [Hummingbird; pin] Metal. © 13Nov68; GP61060. 1004P. [Bird of paradise; pin] Metal. © 13Nov68; GP61058.
 1005P. [Tropical fish; pin] Metal. © 13Nov68; GP61066. 6P. [Tropical fish; pin] Metal. 13Nov68; GP61061. 1006P. 1009P. [Angelfish; pin] Metal. © 13Nov68; GP61064. OllP. [Panda bear; pin] Metal. © 13Nov68; GP61062. 1011P. 1035 P. [Sea net holding crabs & sponge; pin] Metal. © 13Nov68; GP61059. 1036P. [Wild animal on rock; pin] Metal. © 13Nov68; GP61068. 1037P. [Undersea motif; pir Metal. © 13Nov68; GP61067 pinl BOUGUEREAU, WILLIAM ADOLPH. The knitting girl. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. BOWEN, MARY. Se GOLD DREDGING. See BOX OFFICE ATTRACTIONS, INC. The children's film festival. [Psy-chedelic poster] By Schell Kaplan; author of the print: Box Office Attractions, Inc. Col. print. © Box Office Attractions, Inc.; 25Sep68; K84688. BOYD, DON R. Esther Hobart Morris Centennial, 1869-1969. See LICHTY, JOHN. BOYD, RICHARD. See TYCO PRODUCTS CO. BRACCI, ALFEO. Arabella. See AL'S GARDEN ART, INC. BRADBURY, CHRISTOPHER W. For works illustrated by Christopher W. Bradbury See HERON BOOKS.

BRADLEY (MILTON) CO. Fantastic voyage game. See TWENTIETH CENTURY-FOX FILM CORP. om and Jerry game. See METRO-GOLDWYN-MAYER, INC. BRADY, BETTY WINNE. Fourth Church of Christ, Scientist, Houston. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. Cover of folder. © Betty Winne Brady; 1Dec68; H58764. The hills of Bow. [Pastoral scene in autumn] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. Original in the Reading Room of First Church of Christ, Scientist, Fort Lauderdale, Fla. © Betty Winne Brady; 1Dec68; Fla. © Betty Winne Brady; 1Dec68; H38765.
The Principia College Chapel, Elsah, Illinois. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Betty Winne Brady; JoAug68; H58765.
Red rock at sunset. [Seascape] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. Original in the Reading Room of First Church of Christ, Scientist, Fort Lauderdale, Fla.
© Betty Winne Brady; 1Dec68; H38767.
Sunrise on the dome [of church] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. Original in the Reading Room of First Church of Christ, Scientist, Fort Lauderdale, Fla.
© Betty Winne Brady; 1Dec68; H38766.
BRANDON, EDUARD. Fla. @ H38765. BRANDON, EDUARD. Heder, Jewish religious school. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. BREITENBACH, JOSEF. Portrait, B. B. [Head & shoulders of man] Photo. © Josef Breitenbach; 26Feb69; JU12209. BRENEMAN, DONALD LEE. J.F.K. [delivering speech from lec-tern] Photo. © Donald Lee Brene-man; 3Apr69; JU12308. BRENEMAN, REX E. The fisherman. [Bear with fish under paw] Appl. author: Ace Powell. © Rex E. Breneman; 17Feb69; GU43369. GU43369.
BRENTANO BUILDING & GARDEN SPECIALTY CO. Diana at the pond. [Nude female sitting on rock; statue] Stone. Appl. author: Adrienne Bigante. © Brentano a.a.d.o. Brentano Building & Garden Specialty Co.; 20Dec68 (in notice: 1967); GP60805.
Little sculptor. [Boy chiseling lion; statuette] Stone. Appl. author: Adrienne Bigante. © Brentano a.a.d.o. Brentano Building & Garden Specialty Co.; 20Dec68 (in notice: 1967); GP60806.
BRETMAR FABRICS, LTD. BREITMAR FABRICS, LID. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Bretmar Fabrics, Ltd. Pattern 1255. © 15May69; H38637. 1258. © 15May69; H38636. BRETON, JULES. Vintage at Chateau La Grange. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
BREYER MOLDING CO.
Adios. [Stallion; figurine] Plastic.
Appl. ti.: Famous standardbred
Adios. © Breyer Moldling Co.;
13Jan69; GP61465.
Bighorn ram. Plastic. © Breyer
Molding Co.; 13Jan69; GP61576.
[Clydesdale; foal; figurine] Plastic.
© Breyer Molding Co.; 13Jan69;
GP61464.
[Clydesdale: mare: figurical Plastic.

(PhO1404.) [Clydesdale; mare; figurine] Plastic. © Breyer Molding Co.; 13Jan69; (PF61461.) [Unice down foal: figurine] Plastic

 Gibirol.
 [Lying down foal; figurine] Plastic.
 © Breyer Molding Co.; 13Jan69; GP61463.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

BRADLEY. [Plan for residence] See BESCO.

- BREZNIK, ROY E. Specialized cabinetry for individu-alized instructional areas. Architectural drawing (blueprint) on 11 sheets. Sheet no.1-11. © Roy E. Breznik & Chris C. Parker, Jr.; 20Mar69; IP8982.
- BRITTEN-FAYE PRODUCTIONS, INC. Polly Parrot [with hat & bow tie; stuffed; statuette] Plush. © Britten-Faye Productions, Inc.; 29Jun62; GP61595.

- BROADMAN FILMS. BROADMAN FILMS. 1969 Foreign Mission graded series, adult. [Scenes of life in Lebanon] & col. slides in case. © Broadman Films; lApr69; JPl1383. 1969 Foreign Mission graded series, intermediate. [Scenes of life in Israel] & col. slides in case. © Broadman Films; lApr69; JPl1381.

 - 1969 Foreign Mission graded series, young people. [Scenes of life in Jordan] 8 col. slides in case.
 © Broadman Films; 1Apr69; JPl1380.
- BROADMAN PRESS NOADMAN PRESS. David and his sheep. [David strumming harp as sheep graze nearby] By Cleveland L. Woodward; author of the print: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-vention, employer for hire. Col. reproduction of painting. (In Teaching pictures for primaries, Apr.-June 1969, picture 2) © Broadman Press; 20Feb69; K85594.
- Elijah on Mount Carmel. By R. Hook; author of the print: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-vention, employer for hire. Col. reproduction of painting. (In Primary pictures, Jan.-Mar. 1969, picture 3) © Broadman Press; 20Nov68; K85013.
- picture 3) © Broadman Press; 20Nov68; K85013.
 Elisha healing the Shunammite boy. [Man standing over boy in bed] By Minton; author of the print: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Signed: HM. (In Teaching pictures for primaries, Oct.-Dec. 1968, picture 2)
 © Broadman Press; 20Aug68; K84827.
 The obedient son. [Biblical man pick-ing grapes] By Hook; author of the print: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employ-er for hire. Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: R. Hook. (In Teaching pic-tures for primaries, Oct.-Dec. 1968, picture 1) © Broadman Press; 20Aug68; K84826.
 Using a picture file. [Teacher & 2 children] By Dawwin; author of the print: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employ-er for hire. Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. Col. reproduction of painting.
 (In Teaching picture file. [Teacher & 2 children] By Dawwin; author of the print: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employ-er for hire. Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. Col. reproduction of painting. (In Teaching pictures for primaries, Oct.-Dec. 1968, picture 5)
 © Broadman Press 20Aug68; K84825.
 When Peter denied Jesus. By Minton; author of the print: Sunday School
- When Peter denied Jesus. By Minton; author of the print: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-vention, employer for hire. Col. reproduction of painting. (In Primary pictures, Jan.-Mar. 1969, picture 8) © Broadman Press; 20Nov68; K85012.

- BROCK, BILL E. Them. [Space creatures in everyday situations; comic strip] Bill Brock, writer; Fred Rigby, artist. 4 prints. (In Graphic story maga-zine, spring 1969, p.50-54) © Bill E. Brock & Fred Rigby; 1May69; K85838.
- BROCK, JAMES
 - Circuit rider [with arms upraised; sculpture] © James Brock; 8Apr69; GP61982.
 - id he? [Cowboy hung in saddle stir-rup & being dragged by horse; sculpture] © James Brock; 8Apr69; Did he? GP61981.
 - Expecting. [Navajo woman making corn meal; sculpture] © James Brock; 6Nov68; GP61984.
 - Gopher hole; cowboy on falling horse. [Sculpture] © James Brock; 8Apr69; GP61983.

- Brock, GAProy, Grolyop.
 BROCK, LILLYS A.
 Carnations. No.6. Design by Lil Brock. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed: Brock. © Lil Brock; 10Feb69; GP61287.
 Pink roses. No.3. Design by Lil Brock. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed: Brock. © Lil Brock; 10Feb69; GP61290.
 Bick mild roses. No.5. Design by
 - Pink wild roses. No.5. Design by Lil Brock. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Brock. © Lil Brock; 10Feb69; GF61289.
 - Yellow roses. No.4. Design by Lil Brock. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed: Brock. © Lil Brock; 10Feb69; GP61288.
- IOFeb09; GF01205. BROCKWAY, WILLIAM W. Triple U Lodge, Pierre, South Dakota. Rev. 26Feb69. Drawing, W. W. B. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of drawing 1/16"= 1'-0". Sheet A1-A2. © Wm. W. Brockway; 15Feb09; IF8962.
- BRÖDERICK, VIRGINIA. Holy Family. See NC NEWS SERVICE. Infancy of Christ. See NC NEWS
- SERVICE. Passion of Christ. See NC NEWS SERVICE.
- SERVICE.
 BRODSKY, NICHOLAS.
 [Article of jewelry] © Nicholas
 Brodsky & Kenneth Carolan.
 Independent. [Tie tac] Metal.
 Appl. ti.: An eagle holding an
 elephant and donkey with the
 word independent. © 3Feb69;
 GP62465.
 [An eagle holding an elephant and
 donkey with the word independent]
 Design. © Nicholas Brodsky &
 Ken Carolan; 9Jan69; GU43089.
- BROHL, DORATHY E.
 [Pictorial representation of a goat wearing a hat; poster] Print.
 © Dorathy van Prooyen (Dorathy E. Brohl); 21Apr61; K65227.
- BROOKE, J. B. Spanish Gourd Ranch headquarters. [Old stone house; post card] Feb. 25, 1968. Drawn by J. B Brooke. Col. print. © J. B. Brooke; 27Mar69; K85491. в.
- BROOKHAVEN TEXTILES, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. Pattern no. 208. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 5May69; H30533.

 - 9. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 12May69; н38644.

- By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Tex-tiles, Inc. © 5May69; H38535.
 By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Tex-tiles, Inc. © 5May69; H38534.
 By Prince Studio; author of the Prince Studio; author of the St
- 213
- tiles, Inc. © 5May69; H38534. 13. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 6Jun69; H38798. 214. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 15May69; H38646. 214.
- 215. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 12May69; uz96/u; н38647.
- 221. © 12May69; H38643.
 223. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 12May69; W3864. н38642.
- 224. By Barton Studio; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 23May69; W2022c, 100 Participation (2019) H38739.
- 230. © 6Jun69; H38796.
- 33. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 5May69; H38536. 233.
- 234. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 23May69; H38740.
- 250. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc.
 © 6Jun69; H38797.
- BROOKS (A. N.) CORP. Chimpanzee bank, simulated as if cut from a cocoanut, with eye specta-cles. [Seated; statuette] Plaster. Appl. author: Albert N. Brooks. © A. N. Brooks Corp.; 13Jan69; GP61053.
 - Chimpanzee bank, sitting. Plaste Appl. author: Albert N. Brooks. © A. N. Brooks Corp.; 13Jan69; GP61110. Plaster.
 - Frog bank; covered overall with bumps. Plaster. Appl. author: Albert N. Brooks. © A. N. Brooks Corp.; 13Jan69; GP61493.
 - Piggy bank; 4 legged, head turned, with one winked eye. Plaster. Appl. author: Albert N. Brooks. © A. N. Brooks Corp.; 13Jan69; GP61492.
- BROOKS, ALBERT N. For works with Albert N. Brooks as application author See BROOKS (A. N.) CORP.
- BROOKS, J. D., III. Log house construction, prefab. See CHRISTIAN, W. D.
- JAMES A. See
- BROOKS, JAMES A I AM AMERICA.
- BROWN, MARGARET ROTH. [Zoo animals, group no.3; giraffe & hippopotami; post cards] Drawing from life by Margaret Brown. 2 reproductions of pen & ink draw-
- © Margaret Brown; 18Jan69; ings. K84601.

BROWN, PAUL W. Russ Paul convert-a-van camper plans. See BROWN, RUSSELL A.

BROWN, ROBERT GENE. [Basketball no.1; chart of court with possible shots marked by arrows] Col. serigraph. © Robert Gene Brown; 21Dec68; GP61000.

BROWN, RUSSELL A. (OWN, ROSSELL A. Russ Paul convert-a-van camper plans. Architectural drawing on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plans 3/4" = 1'0". Sheet 1-3, © Russell A. Brown & Defension and Content of the state of the Paul W. Brown; 17Mar69; IP8969.

- BROWN & BIGELOW.
 Blue lady. [Psychedelic port.] Color photo by Photo Media, Ltd.; author of the print: Brown & Big-elow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. print. © Brown & Big-elow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; K85777.
 Contempra, 1970. [Bullfight & other scenes from foreign countries; cal-endar] Col. print. © Brown & Big-elow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; K85778.
 Decorator display. 1970. [Layabo

 - Decorator display, 1970. [Lavabo arrangement & 5 others; calendar] 6 col. prints. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; K85779. Filean Doman Cartle Soctland
 - Eilean Donan Castle, Scotland. See STANDARD PACKAGING CORP.
 - The Fischer quints at play, 1970. [Calendar] Col. print. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; K85789.
 - Tackaging Corp.; 2Dec08; K85789. The Governor's Palace; Feb. 1970. [Colonial mansion with tulip garden; calendar] Color photo by Publix; author of the print: Brown & Big-elow, division of Standard Packagirg Corp. Col. print. © Brown & Big-elow, division of Standard Packagirg Corp.; 2Dec68; K85790.
 - Holland. See STANDARD PACKAGING CORP.
 - Mystique, 1970. [Head of blonde; calendar] By Photo Media, Ltd.; author of the print: Brown & Big-elow, division of Standard Fackaging Corp. Col. print. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; K8578
 - Our country; Tarpon Springs, Florida [& 5 other scenes; calendar] 6 1. 6 col. prints. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; K85784.
 - Rustic gorge, Mar. 1970. [Calendar] Color photo by F. P. G.; author of the print: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. print. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; K85785.

 - 2Dec68; K85785.
 Scenic America, 1970; Monterey, Cal-ifornia [& 11 other scenes; calen-dar] 12 col. prints. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Pack-aging Corp.; 2Dec68; K85786.
 Slow down and live; Jan. 1970. [Autumn scene, boathouse on mountain lake; calendar] Col. print.
 © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; K85787. K85787.
 - Tahiti. See STANDARD PACKAGING CORP.
 - Wilbur, you mean there's still more football on television? [And 11 other babies with expressive faces; calendar] 1 v. 12 prints. (Ban-nister babies) © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; K85776.
 - The wild, wild world of sports, 1970; Great save, Jerry [& 11 other sport situations; calendar] Signed: Vip; author of the prints: Brown & Big-elow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. 12 col. prints. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; K85792.
 - William Crooks, 1861 [& 7 other wood & coal burning locomotives; calen-dar, 1970] By Kern; author of the print: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. 8 col. prints on 4 sheets. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; K85701. K85791.
- World scenic, 1970; Paris [& 11 other foreign cities; calendar] 12 col. prints. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; K85793.
 BROWNING, ROBERT.
 The gospel according to St. Luke [superimposed on head of Christ] By Gwang Hyuk, Rhee. Print.
 © Robert Browning; 150ct68; K84833.
 The gospel according to St. Matthew [superimposed on crowned head of Christ] By Gwang Hyuk, Rhee. Print. © Robert Browning; 27Sep68; K84834. Print. K84834. New Testament [superimposed on stand-ing figure of Christ among cherubs] By Gwang Hyuk, Rhee. Print. © Robert Browning; 27Sep68; K84832. BRUCK, LOIS E. Seagulls of Alaska [mounted on drift-wood] By Lois Bruck. Ceramics & wood. Appl. ti.: Alaska seagulls. © Lois E. Bruck; 24Jan69; GU43134. BRUFKE, EDWARD F. See HISTORY OF YOUR AMERICA. BRYAN, LLOYD © Lloyd Bryan; 20Aug68; GP60749. Della Robbia candle holder, large. By Bryan. Plaster. Signed. © Lloyd Bryan; 20Aug68; GP60751. Gargoyle ash tray. [Medieval motif, in relief] By Bryan. Plaster. Signed. © Lloyd Bryan; 20Aug68; GP60750. Gargoyle cigarette lighter. [Medieval motif, in relief] By Bryan. Plaster. Signed. © Lloyd Bryan; 20Aug68; GP60752. BUČE. Bandana. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. BUCE. GLORIA. Caprice. See EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Intrigue. See LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Pinwheels. See EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Portofino. See LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Rosamunda. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. [Textile pattern] See ACADIA CO., INC. PETER PAN FABRICS, INC. SAGE FABRICS CORP. SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Travel talk. See LOOMSKILL, INC. BUCE (GLORIA) ASSOCIATES. Co-ed petal. See BLOOMCRAFT. Frolic. See BLOOMCRAFT. Sea isle. See BLOOMCRAFT. BULL'S EYE INDUSTRIES. Fox-parts. [Fox in grass; poster] No.7. Col. print. © Bull's Eye Industries; &May69; K&5423. Pig-parts. [Boar with tusks, showing inner organs; poster] No.6. Col. print. © Bull's Eye Industries; 8May69; K&424. BURCK, JACOB. Venus de Militant. See BURCK CREATIVE ENTERPRISES, INC. BURCK CREATIVE ENTERPRISES, INC. Venus de Militant. [Classic statue with arms in boxing position] Plaster. Appl. author: Jacob Burck. © Burck Creative Enterprises, Inc.; 5Jun69; GU43760.
- BURLINGTON COUNTY COLLEGE, PEMBERTON, N.J. BOARD OF TRUSTEES. Burlington County College. [Shield bearing cornucopia, anchor & other symbols; seal] Drawing. Appl. author: William Chaveas. © Board of Trustees of Burlington County College; 18Jun69; GU43855.
- BURLINGTON INDUSTRIES, INC., LEES CARPETS DIVISION. See LEES CARPETS. BURNAP, RAYMOND W RNAF, RAIMOND W. Illustrations for lectures: Stress prevention through hypno-cyber-netics. 34 col. slides. © Raymond W. Burnap; 19May69; UNOTICE Stress JU12311. BURNS, MAX RAY. KNS, MAX RAI.
 Sculpting in ferrous limestone.
 [Heads of John F. Kennedy & Robert F. Kennedy on single base]
 Max Ray Burns; 15Dec68; cp61036 GP61035. BURR, E. E. Independence Hall, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. [In relief; plaque] © E. E. Burr; 11Nov68; GP61120. BURRISS, JOHN A. [Hawk superimposed on the letters V and N; decalcomania] Col. reproduction. © J. A. Burriss; 11Dec68; GP60798. BURROWS, DONALD JOSEPH. The Christmas teddy bear [dressed in Santa suit] See BIG A PRODUCTIONS, BURTON, LARRY STEVEN.
 [Destination, part two; montage of geometric shapes & partial words]
 By Larry Burton. 4 drawings.
 © Larry Steven Burton; lApr69; GU43558. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Crown clock. [Simulated wood carving] No.B4715. © Burwood Products Co.; 6Nov68; GP62540. Daisy clock & plaque set. [Simulated wood carvings] No.B4673. Clock & 2 wall plaques. © Burwood Products Co.; 26Nov68; GF62517. Daisy cluster plaque. [Simulated wood carving] No.4669. © Burwood Products Co.; 15Nov68; GP62526. Daisy panorama plaque. [Simulated wood carving] No.4670. © Burwood Products Co.; 7Nov68; GP62525. Daisy plaques, pr. [Simulated wood carvings] No.4655. 2 wall plaques. © Burwood Products Co.; 23Sep68; GP62524. Erie Canal scene plaque. [Simu-lated wood carving] No.4629. © Burwood Products Co.; 7Nov68; GP62533. Harvest clock & plaque set [composed of pitcher, & pitcher with 2 glasses; simulated wood carvings] No.B4668. Clock & 2 wall plaques. © Burwood Products Co.; 6Nov68; GP62527 . Honey blossoms clock & plaque set. [Simulated wood carvings] No.B4660. Clock & 2 wall plaques. © Burwood Products Co.; 7Jan69; GP62529. Lady Petite clock. GF62529. Lady Petite clock. [Scrolls & leaves around face; simulated wood carving] No.B4713. © Burwood Products Co.; 6Nov68; GP62537. Left baronial heraldic plaque. [Simulated wood carving] No.4690. © Burwood Products Co.; 31Jan69; op6616 Burwood Products Co.; Jinua Simulated wood carving] No.6672.
 Burwood Products Co.; Jan69; GP62543. Left ship engraving [wall plaque; simulated wood carving] No.6670. © Burwood Products Co.; 9Jan69; GP62541. Mayan gods, pr. [Simulated wood carvings] No.4692. 2 wall plaques. © Burwood Products Co.; 9Jan69; GP62514.
 - Morning glory clock. [Simulated wood carving] No.B4714. © Burwood Products Co.; 250ct68; GP62539.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

18

- Penn. Dutch distelfinks plaque. [Simulated wood carving] No.4702. © Burwood Products Co.; 12Feb69; GP62534.
- nn. Dutch double eagle plaque. [Simulated wood carving] No.4696. © Burwood Products Co.; 23Jan69; Penn GP62521.
- Grozzi. enn. Dutch floral plaques. [Simu-lated wood carvings] No.4705. 2 wall plaques. © Burwood Products Co.; 24Jan69; GP62535. Penn.
- Penn. Dutch floral spray plaque. [Simulated wood carving]
 No.4693. © Burwood Products Co.; 23Jan69; GP62530.
 Penn. Dutch floral urn plaque. [Simulated wood carving] No.4701.
 © Burwood Products Co.; llFeb69; GP60523
- GP62523.
- Penn. Dutch 3 lite floral sconce. [Simulated wood carving] No.4700. © Burwood Products Co.; 21Feb69; GP62518.
- Penn. Dutch tulip planter. [Simu-lated wood carving] No.4698. © Burwood Products Co.; 17 Jan69; arGertandor Statement (Statement Statement Sta
- Burwood Products Co., 1752109, GP62519.
 Penn. Dutch tulip sconce. [Simu-lated wood carving] No.4697.
 Burwood Products Co.; 17Jan69; arCores GP62520.
- Penn. Dutch tulip tree plaque. [Simulated wood carving] No.4695. © Burwood Products Co.; 23Jan69; GP62522.
- Rampant lion plaques, pr. [Simu-lated wood carvings] No.4654. 2 wall plaques. © Burwood Products 2 wall plaques. © Bury Co.; 30Aug68; GP62531.
- Right baronial heraldic plaque. [Simulated wood carving] No.4691. © Burwood Products Co.; 31Jan69; GP62515.
- Right copper rooster plaque. [Sim-ulated wood carving] No.6673. © Burwood Products Co.; 9Jan69; GP62538.
- Right ship engraving [wall plaque; simulated wood carving] No.6671. © Burwood Products Co.; 9Jan69; GP62542.
- Rosette clock & towel ring set. [Simulated wood carvings] No.B4661. Clock & 2 rings. © Burwood Products Co.; 18Dec68; GP62528.
- Wreath clock. [Simulated wood carving] No.B4710. © Burwood Products Co.; 6Nov68; GP62536.
- BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. GALWAY, INC. DIVISION. See GALWAY, INC.

BUSCH, STEVEN L. [Architectural floor plan no.1-6; mobile or fixed plan] 6 drawings. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". © Steven L. Busch; 26Mar69; IU14810-14811, 14809-14807, 14812.

& S. BUILT HOMES. C. & S. BUILT HOMES.
Spacemaster S-3; master plan model.
Dec. 6, 1966. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Appl.
states prev. reg. 6Jan67, IU14199.
© Charles C. Schwarz d.b.a. C. & S Built Homes; 26Nov66; IP8975. Built Homes; 26Nov66; IP8975. Spacemaster S-8; master plan model. Aug. 19, 1968. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet 1-4. Appl. states prev. reg. 25Apr68, IU14551. © Charles C. Schwarz d.b.a. C. & S. Built Homes; 21Mar68; IP8974.

- C & S BUILT HOMES, INC. Spacemaster, model S-14, St. Peters-burg, Florida. [Plans for resi-dence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet 1-4. © Charles C. Schwarz d.b.a. C & S Built Homes, Inc.; 17Mar69; IP9015.
- CBS ENTERPRISES, INC. TERRYTOONS DIVISION. See TERRYTOONS. C.M. CORP. See CRAFT MASTER CORP.
- C. O. V. E. R., Inc. SEE Council on Visual Educational Research, Inc. CPH. See CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.
- CABBLE, MELANIE MARRA. Pastorale. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- CABLE, HARRY C. Mischief. See CHRISTIAN, ELSPETH L.
- CACHE COLLECTION. Holiday color cards for children. [Humpty Dumpty, animals & toys] 14 col. prints. © Anthony C. Ravel known & d.b.a. Cache Collection; 14May69; K85422.
- CADDELL. Head of Christ. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
- CADDELL, F. John the Baptist. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
- CADDIE CO. Fruitee doll. [Figure made from molded fruit shapes] Plastic. Appl. author: Mae W. Levitt. © Caddie Co.; 17Feb69; GP61541.
- Vegee doll. [Figure made from molded vegetable shapes] Plastic. Appl. author: Mae W. Levitt. © Caddie Co.; 17Feb59; GP61540.
- CADORO JEWELS CORP. [Article of jewelry] © Cadoro Jewels trade name of Cadoro Jewels Corp. (in notice: Cadoro) Monkey. No.814-P. Metal. © 5May69; GP62588. [Article of jewelry] © Cadoro tr
 - [Article of jewelry] © Cadoro, trade name of Cadoro Jewels Corp. Ram's horn bracelet. No.988-B. Metal. © 14Jan69; GP61896.
- CAFFCO IMPORTS, INC. Daisy bush. [Large blossoms] G-9540 V. Plastic. Appl. author: James L. Thompson. © Caffco a.a.d.o. Caffco Imports, Inc.; 8Aug68; GP61933.
- Daisy bush. [Small blossoms] G-9546 V. Plastic. Appl. author: James L. Thompson. © Caffco a.a.d.o. Caffco Imports, Inc.; 8Aug68; GP61934.
- Marigold bush. G-9568. Plastic. Appl. author: James L. Thompson. © Caffco a.a.d.o. Caffco Imports, Inc.; 4Apr69; GP62216.

- Inc.; 4Apr69; GP62216.
 Orchid pick. G-1391-V. Plastic. Appl. author: James L. Thompson.
 © Caffeo a.a.d.o. Caffeo Imports, Inc.; 1Feb69; GP61353.
 Rose bush. G-9552 V. Plastic. Appl. author: James L. Thompson.
 © Caffeo a.a.d.o. Caffeo Imports, Inc.; 14Apr69; GP62559.
 Zinnia bush. G-9565 V. Plastic. Appl. author: James L. Thompson.
 © Caffeo a.a.d.o. Caffeo Imports, Inc.; 14Apr69; GP62559.
 Zinnia bush. G-9565 V. Plastic. Appl. author: James L. Thompson.
 © Caffeo a.a.d.o. Caffeo Imports, Inc.; 14Apr69; GP62560.
 IRO, ROBERT F.
- Inc.; 14Aprog. GF02900.
 CAIRO, ROBERT F.
 [7 sheets of plans of construction, armament, etc., of 2 classes of British naval gunboats of 1808-1809] Architectural drawings (blue line print) NM: revisions & addi-tions. © Robert F. Cairo; 230ct68; TP80ab IP8934.

- CALIFORNIA TODAY (Filmstrip) Jam Handy Organization. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 1-6: A visit in California. 66 fr.--Regions in Cali-fornia. 68 fr.--Farmlands in Califor-nia. 64 fr.--Recreation in California. 61 fr.--Recreation in California. 60 fr. © Jam Handy Organization; 19Nov68; JP11368. California.
- CAMELOT (Filmstrip) Educational Au Visual. 64 fr., color, 35 mm. Photographs: Friedman-Abeles. © Educational Audio Visual, Inc.; 19Nov68; JP11214. Educational Audio
- CAMPANA, ALFRED A. Fruit arrangement centerpiece. HOME DECORATIVE PRODUCTS CO. See
- Vegetable arrangement centerpiece. See HOME DECORATIVE PRODUCTS CO. Vegetable centerpiece within basket. See HOME DECORATIVE PRODUCTS CO.
- CAMPBELL, GORDON S. The chukar. [Bird on rocky mound] Col. photo. © Gordon S. Campbell; 18Jun69; JU12322.
- CAMPBELL, RALPH C. Christ of north Philadelphia. [City row house scene with crucifix at center; in relief] Wood. © Ralph C. Campbell; 30Jan69; GU43323.
- CAMPBELL, ROBERT GRANVILLE. Early America, Columbus landing Oct. 12, 1492 on San Salvador Island. [Shore, natives & boats approaching] By Robert G. Campbell. Print. Signed. © Robert Granville Campbell; 4Mar69; K84933.
- CAMPBELL, SILVER, COSBY CORP. Bill Cosby. [Smiling boy with big sneakers] Drawing. © Campbell, Silver, Cosby Corp.; 7May69; GU43851.
 - Dumb Donald. [Boy wearing oversize clothes] Drawing. © Campbell, Silver, Cosby Corp.; 7 May69;
 - Silver, Cosby Corp.; 7May69; GU43847.
 Fat Albert. [Enormous boy carrying football] Drawing. © Campbell, Silver, Cosby Corp.; 7May69; GU43852.
 - s. Cosby. [Woman in old bathrobe & slippers] Drawing. © Campbell, Silver, Cosby Corp.; 7May69; GU43843. Mrs.

 - GU43843. Nolan. [Boy wearing football jersey, with cap pulled over face] Drawing. © Campbell, Silver, Cosby Corp.; 7May69; GU43848. Old weird Harold. [Tall, gangly boy in ragged clothes] Drawing. © Campbell, Silver, Cosby Corp.; 7May69; GU43846. Rudy. [Neatly dressed how in the second
 - 7 Mayo9; G043046.
 Rudy. [Neatly dressed boy in striped pants] Drawing. © Campbell, Silver, Cosby Corp.; 7 May69; GU43850.
 Weasel. [Boy with hands in pockets] Drawing. © Campbell, Silver, Cosby Corp.; 7 May69; GU43849.
- CAPE INDEPENDENT NEWS SERVICE, PALM
 - BAY, FLA.
 Cape Independent News Service [super imposed on spacecraft; letterhead]
 Reproduction of drawing. © Cape Independent News Service; 10Apr69; GP62802.
- CAPITOL & GLOGAU PHOTOGRAPHERS. [Portrait of Mrs. Dorothy Elston] Photo. © Capitol & Glogau Photog-raphers (in notice: Capitol & Glogau); 5May69; JP11371.
- CAPPS, MARY ELLEN. Chickadigits. S See CAPPS, WILLIAM P.
- CAPPS, WILLIAM P. Chickadigits. [Cartoon characters made from fingerprints] 1 v. 19 drawings. © Bill Capps & Mary Ellen Capps; 5May69; GU43749.

- CARD PUNCHING (Filmstrip) Audication. 242 fr., color, 16 mm. Programmed by Forbes Robertson. © Audication, Inc.; 1Apr69; JP11416.
 - CARDINAL BAG & ENVELOPE CO., INC. Bronze weighscale design, item no.12-BW. Col. print. © Cardinal a.a.d.o. Cardinal Bag & Envelope Co., Inc.; 24Apr69; K85376.
- RGILL, L., JR., pseud. See LUCAS, ALONZO LEE, II. CARGILI
- THE CARIBBEAN: PUERTO RICO (Filmstrip) Imperial Film Co. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 724-1--724-4: Historic Puerto Rico. 42 fr.--Geography of Puerto Rico. 39 fr.--Puerto Rico's people. 45 fr.--Puerto Rican agriculture and industry. 42 fr. © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; IMay66; JP11179-11182.
- CARLISLE, ROBERT D. See CARLISLE STATIONERS OF SANTA MONICA. CARLISLE STATIONERS OF SANTA MONICA. RLISLE STATIONERS OF SANTA MONICA. California 1970 calendar. [Mission San Carlos Borromeo del Rio Carmelo & 11 others] Original artwork by Robert Marker; author of the print: Robert D. Carlisle d.b.a. Carlisle Stationers of Santa Monica. Re-productions of drawings. Signed: R. Marker. © Robert D. Carlisle d.b.a. Carlisle Stationers of Santa Monica; 1Mar69; K85099.
- CARLOTTA, A. The U.S. S sloop of war, Ontario. See PEABODY MUSEUM OF SALEM (MASS.) CARLSON. GORDON E.
- Aluminum residence. See JOHNSTON, FRANCIS K.
- CARLSON, ROGER. Covington Catholic HS, Covington, Kentucky. See JOSTEN'S, INC. [Article of jewelry]
- CARNEGIE (HATTIE) JEWELRY, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Hattie Car-negie a.a.d.o. Hattie Carnegie Jewelry, Inc. 7400. [Tiger's head; pin] Metal. © 16Dec68; GP61963.

 - Control (Relation of the second of
 - 7404. [Elephant head; pin] Metal. © 16Dec68; GP61967. 7405. [Buffalo's head; pin] Metal. © 16Dec68; GP61964.
- CAROLAN, KEN.
- [An eagle holding an elephant and donkey with the word independent] See BRODSKY, NICHOLAS.
- CARÓLAN, KENNETH. [Article of jewelry] See BRODSKY, NICHOLAS.
- CARPER, ROBERT T. Design for a study carrel, with or without electronic facilities. Mar. 4, 1969. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) © Robert T. Carper; 4Mar69; IP8946.
- CARR, CURTIS T. [Three dimensional sailing vessel; wall plaque] Textile & wood. © Curtis T. Carr; 23Jan69; GU43126.
- CARRIN, HAROLD W. Georgia Southern College, 1908. [Stylized eagle on disc shape] Design. © Harold W. Carrin; 30Apr69; GU43725.

- CARRINGTON, WALTER R. [Collection of idea homes; plan] ll26-ll97, l210-l239. Walter Carrington, builder. 1 v. Ard tectural drawings. © Walter Carrington; l4Mar69; IU14778. Archi-CARTER, JANICE. [Ja-Don's poodle] See JA-DON, INC. CARTOONS-OF-THE-MONTH. RTOONS-OF-THE-MONTH. Cartoons-of-the-month. Signed: Cathy Joachim & others; author of the prints: Cartoons-of-the-Month. Prints. © Cartoons-of-the-Month. R-19--R-36. © 14Feb69; K84823. R-55--R-72. © 13Jun69; K85775. CASH, CHARLES R., JR. Fokker D-VII fuselage. June 3, 1969. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.1. © Charles R. Cash, Jr.; 6Jun69; IU14869. CASS, DEL. For titles with Del Cass as applica-tion author See JOSTEN'S, INC. [Article of jewelry]
- CASS, DOUGLAS S. Beethoven was black & proud! [Flocked port. of man; folder] Reproduction of drawing. © Doug Cass; 14Mar69; GP62431.
- CASSARINO, VICTOR S. Raisins. [Children in comic situa-tions] By Sarin, pseud. of Victor S. Cassarino. Drawings on 4 sheets. Signed. © Victor Sarin; 23Apr69; GU43626.
- CASSATT, MARY STEVENSON. Woman with a dog. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
- CASSELL, J. ROBERT. Parcel no.1, Benson Ave. and Prop. Joh Ave. and I-95, Baltimore, Mary-land. Mar. 3, 1969. J. Robert Cassell, professional engineer & land surveyor. Drawing (blue line print) Scale 1" = 100'. File 2143-3. © J. Robert Cassell; 7Mar69; IP8997. Parcels no. 1. 2. 3. 4. 5 and 6.
 - 7Mar69; IP8997.
 Parcels no.l, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6,
 Benson Ave. and Prop. Joh Ave. and
 I-95, Baltimore, Maryland.
 Mar. 7, 1969. J. Robert Cassell,
 professional engineer & land surveyor. Drawing (blue line print)
 Scale 1" = 100'. File no.2143-3.
 © J. Robert Cassell; 7Mar69; IP8998.
- CATHOLIC LAWYERS' GUILD OF CLEVELAND. [The arms of the Catholic Lawyers' Guild of Cleveland; rooster on checked ground above 4 centrally joined crosses] Drawing. Appl. author: Catholic Lawyers' Guild of Cleveland, employer for hire of A. W. C. Phelps. © Catholic Lawyers' Guild of Cleveland; 23Jan69; GU4 3288.
- CEDAR CRAFT LEISURE HOMES. Exciting new ideas in living are presented by Cedar Craft Leisure Homes. [The Holiday & other plans for homes] Author of the prints: Robert I. Ward. 1 v. Prints. © Cedar Craft Leisure Homes (in notice: Cedar Craft); 8Dec68; K84714. к84714.
- CEE KAY ENTERPRIZES, INC. [Spirit of ODC; school banner, beer mug, sandwich] Col. reproduction of painting. Appl. states prev. reg. 28Jun68, GU42377. © Cee Kay Enterprizes, Inc.; 6Sep68; GP61156.
- THE CELL (Filmstrip) Edwin Shapiro. 32 fr., color, 35 mm. © Edwin Shapiro; 10Jan69; JP11305.

- CESSNA PRE-FLIGHT FACTS (Filmstrip) Sanderson Films. 3 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Section A. 93 fr.--Section B. 101 fr.--Sec-tion C. 108 fr. Appl. states prev. pub. 21Sep60, JP7174, 7164-7163. NM: addition & revision. © Sanderson Films, Inc.; 31Dec68; JP11229-11231. Sanderson CEZANNE, PAUL. The red rock. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LID. CHAGALL, MARC. Aleko, scene II: The carnival. S MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. See CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILL. HIGHWAY DEPT. Champaign Co. Highway Dept., Urbana, Illinois. [View of overpass with construction tools] Design. Appl. author: Dale C. Thuney. Appl. ti.: Vehicle identification emblem. © Champaign County Highway Dept.; 4 Apr69; GU43598. CHAPMAN, F. G. American pro football [gameboard] Canada. © F. G. Chapman; 18Nov68; KF36.
- CHARGING SYSTEM DIAGNOSIS (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 83 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Master tech-nician session, no.69-3) © Chrysler Corp.; 27Nov68; JP11221.

- CHASE, ANNE LOUISE. The difference between power and strength is the difference between tension and peace. [Clenched fist & relaxed hand] Reproduction of 2 drawings on 1 sheet. Signed: ALC. Appl. t1.: Power and strength. © Anne Louise Chase; 20Mar69; H38746.
- CHASE, VIOLET M. Martin Luther King, Jr., 1929-1968. [Profile, in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Vi Chase; lAug68; GP61122.
- CHAVEAS, WILLIAM. Burlington County College. See BURLINGTON COUNTY COLLEGE, PEMBERTON, N.J. BOARD OF TRUSTEES.
- CHECK PAYING PROCEDURES (Filmstrip) Security Pacific National Bank. 68 fr., color, 35 mm. © Security Pacific National Bank; lAug68; JPll208.
- CHERESKIN, RONALD. For works with Ronald Chereskin as author of the print See DEAR LOVE CORP.
- CHESAPEAKE & OHIO RAILWAY CO. Chessie calendar and appointments, 1969. [Kitten in various scenes] Etchings by Guido Gruenewald; author of the print: Chesapeake & Ohio Railway Co. 1 v. Col. repro-ductions. NM: Chessie's playmates. © Chesapeake & Ohio Railway Co.; 12Nov68; K84602.
- THE CHESHIRE ARMADILLO. I'd rather be ahead than behind. [Unkempt man squatting; poster] Author of the print: Derek Arthur Mau, Jr. Print. © The Cheshire Armadillo; 12Nov68; K⁸⁴572.
- CHEVELLE, JEAN. Jesus [holding dove & crown of thorns; painting] Photo. © Jean Chevelle; l4Apr69; JU12234. Mary [in clouds, holding rosary; painting] Photo. © Jean Chevelle; l4Apr69; JU12235.
- CHILD, FRANK M. Anatomy of the frog. See NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO.

CHILD, FRANK M.-Con. Development of the frog. See NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. Skeletal and muscular systems of the frog. See NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. CHILD, JULIA S. Anatomy of the frog. See NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. Development of the frog. See NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. Skeletal and muscular systems of the frog. See NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. CHILDRESS Beaumont Memorial Tower, Michigan State University. See CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES. Red Cedar River, Michigan State University. See CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES. Sparty, Michigan State University. See CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES. CHILDRESS, ROBERT. Academic building, the University of Georgia. By Childress. Col. re-production of painting. Signed. © Robert Childress; 27Nov68; K84579. Robert Childress; 2/Novo6; K04579
 The Administration Building, Clemson University. [View of clock tower] By Childress. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Robert Childress; 120ct68; K84577.
 Capstone House, the University of South Carolina. [Night scene] By Childress. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Robert Childress; 300ct68; K84582.
 Caroliniana Library the University Caroliniana Library, the University of South Carolina. [View through gate] By Childress. Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed. © Robert Childress; 300ct68; K84581. The John C. Calhoun mansion, Clemson University. [Night scene] By Childress. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Robert Childress; 120ct68; K84576. Childress; 120ct68; K84576. Lieber College, the University of South Carolina. [View of building through gate] By Childress. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Robert Childress; 300ct68; K84580. Old college, the University of Geor-gla. [Portion of building seen through trees] By Childress. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Robert Childress; 27Nov68; K84584. President's home. the University of reproduction of painting. Signed.
Robert Childress; 27Nov68; K84584.
President's home, the University of Georgia. [Night scene] By Childress. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Robert Childress; 27Nov68; K84585.
The Robert Muldrow Cooper Library, Clemson University. By Childress. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Robert Childress; 120ct68; K84574.
Spring on the campus, Clemson University. [Couple walking on grounds with towered building in background] By Childress. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Robert Childress; 120ct68; K84575.
Thomas Cooper Library, the University of South Carolina. By Childress. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Robert Childress; 300ct68; K84583.
University Chapel, the University of Georgia. By Childress. Col. re-production of painting. Signed.
© Robert Childress; 27Nov68; K84578.
CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES. Beaumont Memorial Tower. Michigan © Robert Childress; 2/Novoo; Ko45/C CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES. Beaumont Memorial Tower, Michigan State University. Signed: Childress; author of the reproduc-tion: Childress Associates. Limited ed. Col. reproduction of painting. © Childress Associates; 10Jun69; K85820.

- Entrance gateway, University of Vir-ginia. By Ralph Avery. Sesqui-centennial ed. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © Childress Associates; 16May69; к85759.
- k85759.
 Red Cedar River, Michigan State University. [Couple in canoe]
 Signed: Childress; author of the print: Childress Associates.
 Limited ed. Col. reproduction of painting. © Childress Associates; 10Jun69; K85818.
 The Rotunda, the University of Vir-ginia. By Ralph Avery. Sesqui-centennial ed. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed.
 © Childress Associates; 16May69; K85758.
- к85758.
- Serpentine wall, the University of Virginia. By Ralph Avery. Sesqui-centennial ed. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © Childress Associates; 16May69; K85760.
- Norvey, Michigan State University.
 [Male statue] Signed: Childress; author of the print: Childress Associates. Limited ed. Col. reproduction of painting.
 Childress Associates; 10Jun69; K85819. к85819.
- K65619. CHINA REGIONAL GEOGRAPHY SERIES (Film-strip) McGraw-Hill Book Co. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: China: Industry. 44 fr.--China: Rivers and canals. 43 fr.--China: Its peoples. 43 fr.--China: Art and ar-chitecture. 43 fr.--China: An over-view of South, North and West. 45 fr. --China: Farming. 43 fr. Produced by McGraw-Hill Films in collaboration with Black Star Pub. Co. © McGraw-Hill. Inc.; 31Dec68: JPIL269. 11266-Its 45 fr. Hill, Inc.; 31Dec68; JP11269, 11266-11264, 11268-11267.
 - CHIO, pseud. See GUTIERREZ, LUCIO.
- CHRISTENSEN, JAMES R. [Mammals of the Pacific northwest] 41 pen & ink drawings. © James : Christensen; 21Jan69; GU43280. © James R.
- CHRISTIAN, ELSPETH L. Mischief. [Small boy & girl in night-clothes, grinning] Photo. Appl. author: Harry C. Cable. © Elspeth L. Christian; 19Mar69; JU12262.
- CHRISTIAN, W. D. Log house construction, prefab. Apr. 15, 1969. Drawn by J. D. Brooks III. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © W. D. Chris-tian. 15Apr69; IP8992.
 - tian. 15Apr69; IP8992.
 Log house construction, prefab. Apr. 26, 1969. Drawn by J. D. Brooks III. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of foundation & footing plan 3/8" = 1'-0". Sheet no.7.
 D W. D. Christian; 26Apr69 (in notice: 1968); IP8999.
 Log module home. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'-0".
 D W. D. Christian; 17Sep68; IP8903.
- CHRISTIAN SCIENCE PUB. SOCIETY. Christian Science Church Center. [Aerial view of urban complex] Author of the print: Christian Science Pub. Society, employer for hire. Col. print. © Christian Science Pub. Society; 15May69; K85498.
 - Christian Science Church Center. [Aerial view; post card] SC12215. Painting by Robert E. Schwartz; author of the print: Christian Sci-ence Pub. Society, employer for hire. Col. print. © Christian Science Pub. Society; 31May69; K85716. K85716.

Jan.-June

CHRISTIANSON, PATRICIA. [The orange tree bear; doll] © Patricia Christianson & William Christianson; 14Feb69; GU43367. CHRISTIANSON, WILLIAM. [The orange tree bear] S CHRISTIANSON, PATRICIA. See CHRYSLER, BARBARA L. RYSLER, BARBARA L. Seahorse, owl, spider mums, fish, snail and sea gull. 6 designs. Appl. ti.: Nail art. © Barbara L. Chrysler; 12May69; GU4 3706. CHRYSLER CORP. See BARRACUDA VS. MUSTANG. CHARGING SYSTEM DIAGNOSIS. [CHRYSLER VS. OLDSMOBILE] DART VS. CHEVY NOVA. DART VS. CHEVY NOVA. DODGE CORNET VS. CHEVROLET CHEVELLE. DODGE DIOO PICKUP VERSUS CHEVROLET CIO PICKUP. DODGE DIOO PICKUP VERSUS FORD FIOO PICKUP. DON'T LEAVE A GOOD THING ALONE. DOUELE-BARRELED CARBURETOR FACTS. FINER POINTS OF FOUR BARRELS. FIVE FROM THE HIVE FIVE FROM THE HIVE. FLOATING CALIPER DISC BRAKES. HOW TO KEEP PROSPECTS FROM WALKING OITT [IMPERIAL VS. LINCOLN] THE MATCHING GAME. 1969 DODGE TRADESMAN VANS VS. 1969 CHEVROLET VANS. 1969 POLARA-IMPALA SAFARI. 1969 POLARA VS. FORD GALAXIE 500. [PLYMOUTH VS. FORD] POLARA, BEST BUY IN A FULL SIZE CAR. POLARA VS. PONTIAC CATALINA. PONTIAC VS. CHRYSLER. SELL FROM STRENGTH. SERVICING THE 8 1/4-INCH AXLE. SHIFTING WITH THE ACTION. SOCK IT TO 'EM. SWINGING 12%. [VALIANT VS. FALCON] [VALIANT VS. NOVA] WHICH MID-SIZE CAR; CHEVELLE, SATELLITE. CHRYSLER CORP. CHRYSLER INSTITUTE. MARKETING TRAINING DEPT. See THE COMMUNICATION GAP. DON'T LEAVE A GOOD THING ALONE. HOW TO KEEP PROSPECTS FROM WALKING OUT. SELL FROM STRENGTH. SOCK IT TO 'EM. TAKE IT FROM CHARLEY. CHRYSLER CORP. DODGE DIVISION. See DODGE CORONET VS. CHEVROLET CHEVELLE. DODGE DIOO PICKUP VERSUS CHEVROLET DODGE DIOO FICKUP VERSUS CHEVROLET CLO FICKUP. DODGE DIOO FICKUP VERSUS FORD FIOO FICKUP. FIVE FROM THE HIVE. 1969 DODGE TRADESMAN VANS VS. 1969 CHEVROLET VANS. SWINGING 12%. CHRYSLER INSTITUTE, MARKETING TRAINING DEPT. See CHRYSLER CORP. CHRYSLER INSTITUTE. MARKETING TRAINING DEPT. [CHRYSLER VS. OLDSMOBILE] (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 57 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 2Dec68; JPl1244. CHURCH & SHIELS. [Plans for residence] See MEREDITH CORP. CORP. CHURCH-CRAFT. Cleaning the temple. [Two robed men carrying basket of trash through doorway] By Church-Craft; author of the reproduction: General Council Assemblies of God, Inc. Col. re-production. (In My look & listen paper, May 11, 1969, cover) © Church-Craft; 15Feb69; H38442.

- CITY OF EAST ORANGE. See EAST ORANGE, N.J. CLARK, NANCY KISSEL.
- Angora goat [on base; figurine] © Nancy Kissel Clark; 12May69; GU43698.
- CLARK, MRS. RACHEL A. See CLARK, NANCY KISSEL.
- CLARK, ROBERT B. Maryland montage, a folio of Maryland scenes by two Maryland artists. Eastern shore scenes by John Carroll Pringle; Metropolitan Baltimore scenes by Robert B. Clark. 6 repro-ductions of drawings in envelope. Signed. © Robert B. Clark & John C. Pringle; 16Mar69; K85121.
- CLARKE, WILLIAM I. Perivale. See EVERFAST FABRICS, INC.
- CLASSROOM MATERIALS CO. See EARLY READING RECOGNITION SKILLS. MAKING LOGICAL JUDGMENTS.
- CLAUSEN, SARA. Time to grow up. See ROACH, ANTIONETTE.
- CLAY.
- [Textile pattern] See ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION.
- [Textile pattern] See BLENDS, INC.
- CLAY DESSIN. [Textile pattern] See CRANTEX FABRICS.
- CLAY, DESSINS. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC. CLEM, ROBERT VERITY.
- CLEM, ROBERT VERITY. [Still morning, yellowlegs; 2 birds poised in pond] 1968. Watercolor painting. Signed. © Robert Verity Clem; 3Feb69; GU43298.
- CLEMPRINT, INC. The customer pulls the strings in our business. [Two hands with strings tied around fingers; poster] Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 16Dec68;
 - k84692.
 No exceptions, today let's treat every customer like a king. [Comic king on throne; poster] No.1088.
 Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; loFeb69; K84959.
 Satisfied customers are our best salesmen. [Man with briefcase; poster] No.1096. Col. print.
 © Clemprint, Inc.; 7Apr69; K85303.
 Think fresh. [Daisy with light bulb at center; poster] Col. print.
 © Clemprint, Inc.; 25Nov68; K84691.
- CLOVER PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT 400. See LAKEWOOD CENTER, WASH. CLOVER PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT 400.
- COHAIAN, MICHAEL. Patrician Towers, Rehoboth Beach, Delaware. See FLORENCE, COIDEN R.
- COHAN (JOHN) ENTERPRISES, INC. Psycho-cybernetics. [Steering wheel & profile; letterhead] Reproduction of drawing. © John Cohan Enterprises, Inc.; 180ct68; GP61542.
- COLE, COLLIER R. See B. C. & J. CO.
- COLLEGE DIVISION, JOHN ROBERTS, IN See ROBERTS (JOHN) INC. COLLEGE DIVISION. INC.
- COLLETTI, JACK J. Sacrificio divino. [Head of Christ on cross; sculpture] Plaster. © Jack J. Colletti; 3Mar69; GP62240.

- COLLINS. DON. For works signed by Don Collins See NATIONAL COLLEGIATE MARKETING CORP. COLLINS, ENID. Americana. [Eagle symbol] WL-8B. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 22Jan69; GP60981. Les chevaux. PT-3. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 22Jan69; GP60987.
 Fiesta del sol. WL-11. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 22Jan69; GP60978.
 Les fleurs. EHH. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 22Jan69; GP61536.
 Les fleurs. NU SP Serigraph on GF01990. Les fleurs. NL-8B. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 22Jan69; fabric. GP60982. Flower basket. WL-7. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 22Jan69; GP60983. Flutterbye. [Butterfly] WL-11. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 22Jan69; GP60979. 4 money and/or love. [Decorative lettering] EHH. Serigraph on fabric. Appl. ti.: For love or money. © Enid Collins; 22Jan69; GP61535. Glitterbugs. [Insects & butterflies] EHH. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 22Jan69; GP61537. Glitterbugs. PT-3. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 22Jan69; GP60986. Pavan. WL-7. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 22Jan69; GP60984. Roadrunner. PT-3. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 22Jan69; GP60988. Roadrunner. WL-7. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 22Jan69; GP60985. Sea garden II. [Sea horses & fish] WL-11. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 22Jan69; GP61538. Tee time. [Sun face smiling on golf course] WL-11. Col. seri-graph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 22Jan69; GP60980. COLOR ARTS, INC. Revelation. [Angel fighting with soldier & 15 other illustrations of religious ideas] 16 col. trans-parencies. © Color Arts, Inc.; 12Junó8; K85192.
- COLORFLO DECORATOR PRODUCTS. Contempra ash tray. CF203. Resin Appl. author: Colorflo Decorator Products i.e. Colorflo. © Color-flo; 19Dec68; GF62558. Daisy spoon rest. CF100. Resin. © Colorflo; 19Dec68; GF62555. Resin.
 - Lily napkin holder. CF122. Resin. © Colorflo; 19Dec68; GP62557.
 - Lily spoon rest. CF102. Resin. © Colorflo; 19Dec68; GP62554.
 - Poppy napkin holder. CF121. Resin. © Colorflo; 19Dec68; GP62556.
- COLUMBIA BROADCASTING SYSTEM, INC. [Marshal Dillon confronting group in jail] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Gunsmoke jigsaw puzzle, no.4609) © Columbia Broadcasting System, Inc.; 18Apr69; K85327.
- COMMERFORD, WILLIAM. [The Harvard Medical School Christmas card] See HARVARD UNIVERSITY. PRESIDENT & FELLOWS OF HARVARD COLLEGE .
- THE COMMUNICATION GAP (Filmstrip) Chrysler Institute, Marketing Train-ing Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 56 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 24Feb69; JP11313.

- COMMUNICATION SKILL BUILDERS, INC.
- DMUNICATION SKILL BUILDERS, INC.
 Peel & Put, set 1, sheet A-D.
 [Speech & language pictures] By Jim Sutton; author of the reproduc-tion: Imperial Lithographers, Inc.
 80 col. prints on 4 sheets.
 © Communications Skill Builders, Inc.; 9Sep68; H38156.
 Peel & put, set 2. [People, animals & everyday items] Sheet E, F, G
 & H. By Jim Sutton; author of the reproduction: Imperial Lithogra-phers, Inc. 80 col. reproductions of drawings on 4 sheets. Appl. ti.: Peel & put speech and language pictures, set 2. © Communication Skill Builders, Inc.; 290ct68; H38149.
 Peel & put, set 3. [People, animals
- H38149. Peel & put, set 3. [People, animals & everyday items] Sheet J, K, L & M. By Jim Sutton; author of the reproduction: Imperial Lithogra-phers, Inc. 80 col. reproductions of drawings on 4 sheets. Appl. ti.: Peel & put speech and language pictures, set 3. © Communication Skill Builders, Inc.; 16Nov68; H38148.
- COMMUNITY SERIES: FUN IN THE CITY (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Book Co. 8 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents, Going places and doing things. 45 fr.--Zoos. 40 fr.--Museums. 43 fr.--Libraries. 43 fr.--The arts. 40 fr.--Sports. 41 fr.--Parks. 39 fr.--Playgrounds. 32 fr. Pro-duced in collaboration with William P. Gottlieb Co. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 30Dec68; JP11139-11146. Contents ;
- COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS. Danish West Indies, 1816. [Two uniformed men, one on horse] 1953. By Preben Kannik; author of the reproduction: Company of Military Historians. Col. reproduction of col. pen & ink drawing. (Military uniforms in America, plate no.322) Signed. © Company of Military Historians; 5May69; H38565. 1953.
 - Historians; Smäyöy; HSOSOS.
 83rd Pennsylvania Volunteer Infantry Regiment, 1861-1862. [Six men in 4 types of uniforms urging stub-born mule] By George Woodbridge; author of the reproduction: Compa-ny of Military Historians. Col. reproduction of col. pen & ink drawing. (Military uniforms in America, plate no.318) Signed: G. Woodbridge. © Company of Mili-tary Historians; 27Dec68; H37718.
- 11th New Hampshire Provincial Regith New Hampshire Provincial Regi-ment, 1774. [Four types of uni-forms on men in front of colonial home] By Peter Copeland; author of the reproduction: Company of Mili-tary Historians. Col. reproduction of col. pen & ink drawing. (Mili-tary uniforms in America, plate no.317) Signed: PC. © Company of Military Historians; 26Dec68; H37721. H37721.
- 43rd, Monmouthshire, Light Infantry, 1814-1815. [Three uniformed men in battle] 1966. By Roy Manser; author of the reproduction: Company of Military Historians. Col. re-production of col. pen & ink draw-ing. (Military uniforms in Ameri-ca, plate no.324) Signed: RM.
 © Company of Military Historians; 5May69; H38563.
- French Navy in Mexico, 1838. [Group of uniformed men in battle] By Eugene Leilepvre; author of the reproduction: Company of Military Historians. Col. reproduction of col. pen & ink drawing. (Military uniforms in America, plate no.323) Signed. © Company of Military Historians; 5May69; H38566.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS.-Con. Mexican spy company, 1846-1848. [Six uniformed men & woman gathered outside hut] By Joseph Hefter; author of the reproduction: Company of Military Historians. Col. re-production of col. pen & ink draw-ing. (Military uniforms in Ameri-ca, plate no.321) Signed: J. Hefter. © Company of Military Historians; 5May69; H38564. Boyal Newy 1814 [Five types of Company

- Herter. © Company of Miltary Historians; 5May69; H38564.
 Royal Navy, 1814. [Five types of uniforms on shipboard men] By Roy Manser; author of the reproduc-tion: Company of Military Histori-ans. Col. reproduction of col. pen & ink drawing. (Military uni-forms in America, plate no.319) Signed. © Company of Military Historians; 27Dec68; H37719.
 The United States Third Infantry Regi-ment, the Old Guard, ceremonial dress, 1966. [Five types of uni-forms on men on parade] By H. Charles McBarron, Jr.; author of the reproduction: Company of Mili-tary Historians. Col. reproduction of col. pen & ink drawing. (Mili-tary uniforms in America, plate no.320) Signed. © Company of Mili-tary Historians; 27Dec68; H37720.
 COMPRESSED AIR, ITS BEHAVIOR, TREAT-
- COMPRESSED AIR, ITS BEHAVIOR, TREAT-MENT AND CONTROL (Filmstrip) Van Products Co. 2 filmstrips (pt.1, 69 fr.; pt.2, 63 fr.), color, 35 mm. © Van Products Co.; 31Jan69; JU12202.

ÇONCEPCION, AMADOR. [Article of jewelry] © Amador Concepcion. [Necktie ornament; saddle with brand] Leather. Appl.autho: Floy B. Concepcion. © 22Apr GP61996. Appl.author: n. © 22Apr69;

CONCEPCION, FLOY B. [Necktie ornament] See CONCEPCION, AMADOR. [Article of jewelry] CONCEPTS UNLIMITED. DACEPTS UNLIMITED.
 America, America. [Representation of cracked flag] Original art work by George R. Williams. Drawing.
 © Robert L. Black, Jr. & George R.
 Williams, a joint partnership d.b.a. Concepts Unlimited; 29Jan69; cruba70

GU43279. CONCORD FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Concord Fabrics, Inc. Pattern no. 607. © 16Jan69; H38345. 607. © 16Jan69; H38345. 608. © 26Nov68; H38419. 609. © 14Nov68; H38378. © 9Dec68; H38508 © 5Dec68; H38509 611. © 6Dec68; H38768. © 11Dec68; H38422. © 15Nov68; H38769. 613. 614. 616. 0203. © 3Dec68; H38346. 9Dec68, H36379.
 9Dec68, H38379.
 2OFeb69; H38324.
 7Mar69; H38327.
 19Feb69; H38326.
 290ct68; H38365.
 29Nov68; H38773. 0205 0209 0210. 0302. 0303. 9Jan69; H38772. 6Dec68; H38342. 26Apr69; H38550. 0306. Ô O 0311. @ 26Apr69: © 3Mar69; H38328 0400. C 5May69; H38777 1209. 1212. © 5May69; H38776. © 70ct68; H38329. © 14Nov68; H38356. © 70ct68; H38325. 2150. 2153. 2155. 2160. 13Nov68; H38775 © S 11Dec68; H38340.
 S 9Dec68; H38348.
 S 29Mar67; H38083.
 S 11Dec68; H38423. 2161.

2162. 3125. 3203.

3204. © 13Nov68; H38338. 3205. © 8Nov68; H38779. 3209. © 160ct68; H38347. 3210. © 13Nov68; H38774. © 29Nov68; H38366. 3211. 3213. © 6Nov68; H38507. © 3Dec68; H38349. 3216. 3218. © 29Nov68; H38350. © 7Jan69; H38362. 3219. 3220. © 5Dec68; H38343. 3221. © 14Feb68; H38352. 3221. 3222. © 10Jan69; H38369. 3224. © 5Mar69; H38344. © 6Mar69; H38332. 3225 . © 14 Mar69; H38351. 3226. 4019. © 21Nov68: H38367. 4020. © 16Dec68; H38330. 4022. © 26Nov68; H38368. © 20Nov68; H38370. 4023. 4024. © 5Dec68; H38339. 4026. © 3Dec68; H38337. © 4Dec68; H38373. 4027. 5217 © 30Sep68; H38357. © 280ct68; H38420. 5218. 5219. © 23Sep68; H38372. © 23Sep68; H38358. 5220. © 240ct68; H38381. 5221. 5222. © 31Dec68; H38361. © 29Dec68; H38375 5223. 5224. © 290ct68; H38376. 5225. © 19Nov68; H38374. © 18Nov68; H38377. © 160ct68; H38383. 5228. 5229. 5230. © 18Nov68; H38380. © 15Jan69; H38231. © 16Jan69; H38360. 5234. 5235. © 18Nov68; H38353. 6517. 7066. © 20Ju168; H37679. 7073. © 20Aug68; H37680. © 2Dec68; H38364. © 70ct68; H38359. 7075. 7081. 7082. © 3Dec68; H38384. © 21Nov68; H38355. 7084. © 310ct68; H38354 7084. © 28May69; H38778. 7087 © 21Nov68; H38382. © 21Nov68; H38371. © 19Dec68; H38232. 7088. 7090. © 4Mar69; H38333. © 20Dec68; H38230. 7091. 7092. © 5Feb69; H38331. © 12Dec68; H38363. 7095. 7100. 7102. © 31Mar69; H38576. 7111. © 31Mar69; H38577. 8200. © 27Mar69; H38421. 7111. 8200. CONCORD FABRICS, INC. See CONCORD TEXTILE CO., INC. CONCORD TEXTILE CO., INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Concord Textile Co., Inc. a.a.d.o. Concord Fabrics, Inc. Pattern no. 7094. © 18Dec68; H38519. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE nd He took a child. Col. reproduc-tion. Cover of Christus Design folder, 2269. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2Jan69; K84979.

But who do you say I am? Col. repro-duction. Cover of Christus Design folder, 2469. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2Jan69; K84978. Come and see. Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus Design folder, 1269. © Christus Design, ficti-tious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2Jan69; K84982. Come ye thankful people come, raise the song of harvest home. Col. reproduction. Cover of United Church of Christ bulletin, 69-HH. © Christus Design, fictitious nam of Concordia Pub. House; 3Feb69; K84958

For you know neither the day nor the For you know neither the day nor the hour. [View of men knocking on door with women on other side] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD68114.
© CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 180ct68; K84822.
Given for you; Maundy Thursday. Col. reproduction. Cover of United Church of Christ bulletin, 69-MT.
© Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Feb69; K84955.

к84955.

- The grace of God has appeared for the salvation of all men; Christ-mas. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, 84-2832. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Feb69; K84985.
- Have mercy on me, O Lord; Lent.
 Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, 84-2862.
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Feb69; K84974.
- He has done marvelous things; Thanks-giving. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, 84-2792. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; JFeb69; K84973.
- K84973.
 He who through faith is righteous shall live; Reformation/renewal.
 Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, 84-2848.
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Feb69; K84975.
 Hosanna in the highest. [Fireworks] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 68121.
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; loct68; K84821.
- к84821.
- I am not the Christ, He comes after me. [Swirling stars] Col. repro-duction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD68124. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 180ct68; K84819.
- I have seen the Lord; Easter. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, 84-2882. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Feb69; K84976.
- Pub. House; Freudy, an open door; our Christian world mission.
 Col. reproduction. Cover of United Church of Christ bulletin, 69-WM.
 © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Feb69; relocation.

or Concordia rub. House, 2 K84954. must stay at your house today. Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus Design folder, 2369. © Christus Design, ficitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2Jan69; V84080 2369. 115 name

Concordia Pub. House; 2Jan69; K84980.
Into Thy hands I commit My spirit; Good Friday. Col. reproduction. Cover of United Church of Christ bulletin, 69-GF. © Christus De-sign, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Feb69; K84953.
Lord, give us this bread always; Communion. Col. reproduction. Cover of United Church of Christ bulletin, 69-CB. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Con-cordia Pub. House; 3Feb69; K84956.
The man believed the word and went his way. [Abstract design of man leaving group] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 68111. © CPH, ficti-tious name of Concordia Pub. House; 180ct68; K84818.

Ċ0

CO

CO

way.

ville

ŋg.

tic.

A new teaching. Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus Design folder, 1369. © Christus Design, ficti-tious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2Jan69; K84981. Out of Egypt have I called My Son. Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus Design folder, 1169. © Christus Design, fictitious nau of Concordia Pub. House; 2Jan69; name к84977. The scriptures bear witness to Me. © Christus Design folder, 2169. © Christus Design, flctitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2Jan69; K84984. Zuanoy; Ko4904. They mocked Him saying hail, king; Lent. Col. reproduction. Cover of United Church of Christ bulletin, 69-LB. © Christus De-sign, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Feb69; K84957. The time is fulfilled. Col. repro-duction. Cover of Christus Design folder, 1469. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2Jan69; K84983. House; 2Jan69; K84983. To Caesar the things that are Caesar's; to God the things that are God's. [Coins & subburst] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 68113. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 180ct68; K84820. CONCRETE UNLIMITED, INC. Engineered precast railing assembly and details. Mechanical drawing. Sheet no.1. © Concrete Unlimited, Inc.; 13Dec68; IP8919. CONGOLEUM INDUSTRIES, INC. Fairfield. [Rectangles of various sizes arranged in regular patterns; design on floor covering] Plastic.
 © Congoleum Industries, Inc. (in © Congoleum Industries, Inc. notice: Congoleum); 25Mar68; GP62218. (in Montebello. [Spanish tile effect; design on floor covering] Plastic. © Congoleum Industries, Inc. (in notice: Congoleum); 23Sep68; GP62219. Royal gallery. [Floral motif; design on floor covering] Plastic. © Con-goleum Industries, Inc. (in notice: Congoleum); 17Jun68; GP62217. © Con-CONGREGATION OF MARIAN FATHERS, STOCK-NGREGATION OF MAKIAN FATHERS, STOCK BRIDGE, MASS. [Sacred Heart of Jesus; port.] Re-production of painting. Appl. au-thor: Richard J. Drabik. Appl. states prev.reg. 4May55, K42152. NM: additions. © Congregation of Marian Fathers; lAug68; GP61404. CONLON, WILLARD S. Gravity material & freight handling systems, pictorial concept of plant layout. Inventor, W. S. C. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Willard S. Conlon; 2May69; IP9025. CONNELLY, BRIAN. Gates of paradise. See KNEE, HELEN M. CONSTABLE, JOHN. The lock. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., The loc INC. CONTRAEL, RALPH G. Basque. See MASONITE CORP. Florentine. See MASONITE CORP. Venetian. See MASONITE CORP.

CONTWAY, JAY. Saddle bronc. [Cowboy & horse on base; statuette] © Jay Contway 1Sep68; GP62239. © Jay Contway;

The scout. [Indian on horseback, on base; statuette] By J. Cont Signed. © Jay Contway; lApr68; GP61162.
OK, CARL EUGENE.
Mouth clean; apparatus used basic for cleaning the mouth, tongue, roof, inner walls, etc. Drawir © Carl Eugene Cook; 26Mar69;
IU14806.
PELAND, PETER.
11th New Hampshire Provincial
Regiment, 1774. See COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS.
PYRIGHT DESIGNS, INC.
PYRIGHT DESIGNS, INC. [Textile pattern] Design in fabr
© Copyright Designs, Inc. Design no.
Design no. 3894. © 4Mar69; GP62774.
4087. © 17Apr69; GP62775.
4088. © 17Apr69; GP62773.
4089. © 14Apr69; GP62781. 4090. © 17Apr69; GP62780.
4105. © 17Apr69; GP62778.
4235. © 7Aug68; GP60737.
4257, @ 7AUE68: GP60742
4260. © 6Nov68; GP61340.
4265. © 7Aug68; GP60743. 4266. © 6Nov68; GP61339.
4266. © 6Nov68; GP61339. 4271. © 7Aug68; GP60735.
4276. © 7Aug68; GP61044.
4278. © 7Aug68; GP60739.
4279. © 14Apr69; GP62772.
4280. © 7Aug68; GP60740. 4280B. © 7Aug68; GP60744.
4308. © 7Aug68; GP60745.
4315. © 7Aug68; GP60738.
4319. © 7Aug68; GP60747.
4328. © 100ct68; GP61346.
4335. © 7Aug68; GP60736.
4365. © 7Aug68; GP60748.
4387. © 7Aug68; GP60741.
4417. © 26Mar69; GP62779. 4418. © 7Aug68; GP60746.
4424. © 100ct68; GP61341.
4425. © 7Jan69; GP61380.
4434. © 10Dec68; GP61343.
4437. © 7Jan69; GP61425.
4439. © 4Feb69; GP62424. 4440. © 10Dec68; GP61345.
4440. © 10Dec68; GP61345. 4467. © 10Dec68; GP61352.
4468. © 10Dec68; GP61347.
4470. © 7Jan69; GP61378.
4480. © 28Jan69; GP62776.
4510. © 21Feb69; GP62777.
B4426. © 6Nov68; GP60688.
B4427. © 16Dec68; GP61351. B4442. © 26Dec68; GP62474.
B4443. © 16Dec68; GP62472.
B4445. © 26Dec68; GP62476.
B4449. © 16Dec68; GP61342.
B4457. © 16Dec68; GP61348.
B4464. © 7Jan69; GP62473. B4465. © 26Dec68; GP62475.
B4465. © 26Dec68; GP62475. B4466. © 7Jan69; GP61379.
B4469. © 6Nov68; GP60689.
B4474. © 10Dec68; GP61344.
B4479. © 16Dec68; GP61349.
B4481. © 16Dec68; GP61350.
B4488. © 6Nov68; GP60690. B4505. © 6Feb69; GP62425.
REN, HOWARD W. [Educator's two-way puzzle; rural
winter scene on obverse, same s

Sducator's two-way puzzle; rural winter scene on obverse, same scene in fall on reverse; jigsaw puzzle] Model. © Howard W. Coren & Paul Fisher; 7Feb69; GU43339.

CO

CORLIN, SID. [Article of jewelry] © Sid Corlin. Here comes the judge. [Pendant] Plastic. Appl. ti.: Two minia-ture gavel facsimile encompassed by an abstract frame. © 6Feb69; GF62770.

ugh-in. [Pendant] Plastic. Appl. ti.: Smiling laugh-in lips. © 6Feb69; GP62767. Laugh-in. Sock it to me. [Pendant] Plastic. Appl. ti.: Two sculptured minia-ture stocking facsimile surround-ed by a free form frame. © 6Feb69; GP62768. Sock it to um. [Pendant] Plastic. Appl. ti.: Two facsimile of a miniature sculptured boxing glove inclosed by a free form frame. © 6Feb69; GP62771. Very interesting. [Pendant] Pl. tic. Appl. ti.: Two miniature sculptured helmet facsimile. © 6Feb69; GP62769. Plas-INC CORO. RO, INC.
[Article of jewelry] © Mylu a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc.
2000/31. [Angel holding songbook; pin] Metal. © 1May69; GP62622.
2000/32. [Angel with mandolin; pin] Metal. © 1May69; GP62615. 2000/33. [Angel with bugle; pin] Metal. © 1May69; GP62616. 2000/34. [Angel with harp; pin] Metal. © 1May69; GP62617.
2001/47. [Christmas tree; pin] Metal. © 1May69; GP62618. 3009/31. [Pin] © 3Mar69; GP62624. 3009/52. [Earring] © 3Mar69; GP62623. 3032/36. [Head of Santa Claus; pin] Metal. © 1May69; GP62619. 3032/37. Metal. [Bird in pear tree; pin] © 1May69; GP62620. 3032/38. [Christmas tree; pin] Metal. © 1May69; GP62621. 3050/31. [Flower spray; pin] Metal. © 3Mar69; GP62625. CORTLEY FABRICS CO. Free n' easy. Print on fabric. © Cortley Fabrics Co. Correct Pattern
Pattern
4235. © 22Nov68; H37760.
School Print on fabric. © Cortley
Fabrics Co., Inc. Wahoo, Pattern 5988. © 18Nov68; H37886. 5900. © IOMOVOO; H37086. CORYELL, ADA. The sun-lighted way to English. [Visual renderings of words] Artist: Merril Bennett. Philip-pines. Reproductions of drawings in box. Appl. states prev. reg. as The sun-lit path to English, 100ct64, GU38010 & 5Jun67, GU41005. © Ada Coryell; 17Sep68; GP61293. COSMO, pseud. Libretto. [Faces formed from parts of body] 1 v. Col. serigraphs. © Cosmo, pseud. of William Frank McCabe & Robert Vincent Frontier; 1Mar69; GP62044. COTSWOLD COLLOTYPE, LTD. For works with Cotswold Collotype, Ltd. as author of the reproduction See FROST & REED, LTD. COUNCIL, EDWARD G. [Kennedy ambulance ride] See MOBOCO IMPORT-EXPORT CO., INC. COUNCIL ON VISUAL EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH, INC. See THE DISASTERS OF VENEREAL DISEASE. FUNCTIONAL MALE AND FEMALE REPRODUCTIVE ANATOMY. COUNTRY CASUALS - COLONY SHOPS. [Bag with pictorial illustration of basket with flower design] Author of the print: Stewart Moldaw. Col. print on plastic. © Country Casuals - Colony Shops; 18Nov68; K84611. [Box with pictorial illustration of basket with flower design] Author of the print: Stewart Moldaw. Col print. © Country Casuals - Colony Shops; 18Nov68; K85056.

COUNTRY CLUB CAR WASH, INC. Car wash building. Drawing on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-4. © Country Club Car Wash, Inc.; 5Feb; IU14746.

© Couroc

COUROC OF MONTEREY. Clown

- Lown. [Design on tray] © Cou of Monterey; 2Jan69; GP60976. Lighthouse. [Design on tray] © Couroc of Monterey; 2Jan69;
- GP60977.
- Pineapple [& other fruits; design on tray] © Couroc of Monterey; 2Jan69; GP60973.
- River Queen. [Steamboat; design on tray. © Couroc of Monterey; 2Jan69; GP60972.
- Seagulls [flying over boat; design
 on tray] © Couroc of Monterey;
 2Jan69; GP60974.
- tein. [Design on tray] © Cou of Monterey; 2Jan69; GP60975. Stein. © Couroc
- COVE, JAQUES. The fishing fleet. See VANGUARD STUDIOS, INC.

- COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. [Article of jewelry] © Sarah Cov. a.a.d.o. Sarah Coventry, Inc. Black diamond [within flower; ear-ring] No.5011. Metal. © 6Jan69; ring] No GP62482.
 - Black diamond [within flower; pin] No.5011. Metal. © 6Jan69; GP62483.
 - Dogwood. [Earring] No.7221. Metal. © 6Jan69; GP62489.
 - Dogwood. [Pin] No.6221. Metal. © 6Jan69; GP62488.

 - Bosabey, Grozeto.
 Light 'n bright. [Daisy on stem; pin] No.6216. Metal. © 6Jan69; GP62490.
 Majorca. [Pendent stone with me-tallic braid; necklace] No.8217. Metal. © 6Jan69; GP62491.
 - ajorca. [Stone surrounded by me-tallic braid; ring] No.5189. Metal. © 6Jan69; GP62480. Majorca.

 - Metal. © bJanb9; GFb2480. Starburst. [Flower with stippled center; earring] No.5010. Metal. © 6Janb9; GF62486. Sultana. [Oval shape with scattered geometric forms; earring] No.5013. Metal. © 6Janb9; GF62485.
 - Sultana. [Pendent teardrop shape with scattered geometric forms on chain; necklace] No.5013. Metal. © 6Jan69; GF62484.
 - Sunflower [with long petals & small center; earring] No.7228. Metal © 6Jan69; GP62487. Metal.
 - Tahitian flower. [Earring] No.7224. Metal. © 6Jan69; No.7224. GP62492.
- Tahitian flower. [Pin] No.6224. Metal. © 6Jan69; GP62481. COVINGTON FABRICS CORP. Geronimo. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS,
- INC.
- COWAN, RALPH WOLFE. Portrait of smiling Christ. Paint Signed. © Ralph Cowan; 23Jan69; GU43101. Painting.
- X, ORAN D. For works with Oran D. Cox as author of the print See MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC.
- CRAFT MASTER CORP. After the snow. [Country home & church scenes; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-2457-A--GS-2457-B. 2 prints. © Craft Mas-ter Corp.; 1Mar69; K85165.

- The American spirit. [Patriotic

- The American spirit. [Patriotic eagles; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-3055-A--GS-3055-C. 3 prints. © Craft Mas-ter Corp.; 1Mar69; K85171. Autumn scape. [Woodland scenes; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-1852-A--GS-1852-B. 2 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; 1Mar69; K85626. Coastal waters. [Sailboats, moored & at sea; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-2451-A--GS-2451-B. 2 prints. © Craft Mas-ter Corp.; 1Mar69; K85150.
- Cool river. [Serene woodland scenes; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-2455-A-GS-2455-B. 2 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; 1Mar69; K85158.
- Country boy. [Hard board for crushed marble mosaic kit] C-411. Repro-duction of drawing. © C.M. Corp. a.a.d.o. Craft Master Corp.; lJan68 (in notice: 1967); GP61301.
- Country girl. [Head; hard board for crushed marble mosaic kit] C-412. Reproduction of drawing. © C.M. Corp. a.a.d.o. Craft Master Corp.; lJan68 (in notice: 1967); GP61305.

- LJan68 (in notice: 1967); GP61305.
 Covered bridge. [Hard board for crushed marble mosaic kit] C-403.
 Reproduction of drawing. © C.M. Corp. a.a.d.o. Craft Master Corp.; LJan68 (in notice: 1967); GP61303.
 The entertainers. [Sad clowns; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-3052-A--GS-3052-C.
 3 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; lMar69; K85170.
 Evening surf [rocky lagoon & light-house; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-3057-A--GS-3057-C. 3 prints. © Craft Mas-ter Corp.; lMar69; K85168.
 Everglade egrets [perched on branches; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-1862-A--GS-1862-B.
 2 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; lMar69; K85152. 2 prints. © Cr 1Mar69; K85152.
- oral delights. [Rose bouquets; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-1859-A--GS-1859-B. 2 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; Floral delights.
- 2 prints. © Crart Massel 1Mar69; K85160. Floral still life [with books & fruit; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-2460-A--GS-2460-B. 2 prints. © Craft Master Corp.;
- number set] GS-2460-A--GS-2460-I 2 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; 1Mar69; K85157. Fruit still life. [Hard board for crushed marble mosaic kil] C-406. Reproduction of drawing. © C.M. Corp. a.a.d.o. Craft Master Corp.; 1Jan68 (in notice: 1967); GP61297. Horn of plenty. [Hard board for crushed marble mosaic kil] C-405. Reproduction of drawing. © C.M. Corp. a.a.d.o. Craft Master Corp.; 1Jan68 (in notice: 1967); GP61300. The hunters. [Pointers; paper canva
- Jan68 (in notice: 1907); diciple: The hunters. [Pointers; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-2453-A--GS-2453-B. 2 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; 1Mar69; M20167 к85163.
- Kölaf.
 Kölaf.
 Kitten capers. [Pairs of kittens on ledge & playing with turtle; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-1858-A--GS-1858-B.
 Prints. © Craft Master Corp.; lMar69; K85161.
 Knit one, purr two. [Kitten's playing with yarn; hard board for crushed marble mosaic kit] C-401. Reproduc-tion of drawing. © C.M. Corp.
 a.a.d.o. Craft Master Corp.; lJan68 (in notice: 1967); GF61308.
 Lazy afternoon. [Boys & their dogs fishing; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-1853-A--GS-1853-B. 2 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; lMar69; K85144.

- Little companions. [Puppies; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-1857-A--GS-1857-B. 2 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; lMar69; K85162. Loyal companions. [Sheepdog & 2 pu pies: paper canvas hoard for pain
- IMar69; K85162. Loyal companions. [Sheepdog & 2 pup-pies; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-3059-A--GS-3059-C. 3 prints. © Graft Mas-ter Corp.; IMar69; K85169. The old fish pond. [Boy fishing on bridge & 2 other scenes; paper can-vas board for paint-by-number set] GS-3053-A--GS-3053-C. 3 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; IMar69; K85173.
- K85173.
 Old mill. [Hard board for crushed marble mosaic kit] C-404. Reproduction of drawing. © C.M. Corp. a.a.d.o. Craft Master Corp.; lJan68 (in notice: 1967); CP61299.
 Old rocker. [Hard board for crushed marble mosaic kit] C-408. Reproduction of drawing. © C.M. Corp. a.a.d.o. Craft Master Corp.; lJan68 (in notice: 1967); GP61302.
- Old spinning wheel. [Hard board for crushed marble mosaic kit] C-407. Reproduction of drawing. © C.M. Corp. a.a.d.o. Craft Master Corp.; lJan68 (in notice: 1967); GP61298.
- IJanb8 (in notice: 1967); GP61298.
 Pink roses. [Hard board for crushed marble mosaic kit] C-410. Reproduction of drawing. © C.M. Corp. a.a.d.o. Craft Master Corp.; IJan68 (in notice: 1967); GP61307.
 Playmates. [Little girls holding bir6⁶ & kitten; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-1854-A--GS-1854-B. 2 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; IMar69; K85151.
 Bock coast suscet [with lighthouse]
- Rock coast sunset [with lighthouse; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-1860-A--GS-1860-B. 2 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; 1Mar69; K85153.
- 1Mar69; K85153.
 Rooster. [Board for paint-by-number set] 18401. Reproduction of draw-ing on wood. © Craft Master Corp.; 15Jan69; K85647.
 Rugged country. [Mountain valley scenes; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-3060-A--GS-3060-C. 3 prints. © Craft Mas-ter Corp.; 1Mar69; K85167.
 Rugged northwest. [Mountain valley scenes; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-2461-A--GS-2461-B. 2 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; 1Mar69; K85147.
 Rushing waters. [Waterfall scenes;
- Master Corp.; IMarO9; KOJ147. Rushing waters. [Waterfall scenes; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-3051-A-GS-3051-C. 5 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; 1Mar69; K85174. Sad clowns. [Paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-2458-A--GS-2458-B. 2 prints. © Craft Mas-ter Corp.; 1Mar69; K85166.
- Cer Corp.; Hardy, KG: 100.
 etters. [Pair, heads; hard board for crushed marble mosaic kit]
 C-402. Reproduction of drawing.
 © C.M. Corp. a.a.d.o. Craft Master Corp.; lJan68 (in notice: 1967); cp61304 Setters. Corp.; 1 GP61304.
- Grolj04.
 Smooth sailing. [Yacht & 2 smaller sailboats; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-3056-A--GS-3056-C. 3 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; lMar69; K85172.
 Songbirds. [Bluebird & bluejay; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-2462-A--GS-2462-B.
 2 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; lMar69; K85156.
- oortsmen. [Angler & hunter; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-2452-A-GS-2452-B. 2 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; 1Mar69; K85148. Sportsmen.

- The sprinters. [Mare & colt; pape canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-2454-A--GS-2454-B. 2 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; 1Mar69; K85164. [Mare & colt; paper
- Still life [of books & vases; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-3058-A--GS-3058-C. 3 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; set]
- > prints. © Craft Master Corp.; lMar69; K85177. Sun and sails. [Two yachts; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-1861-A--GS-1861-B. 2 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; lMarfo. vfs.tf. 2 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; 1Mar69; K85146.
- IMar69; K65146.
 Sun and shade. [Park scenes with statue & bridge; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] CS-2456-A-CS-2456-B. 2 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; IMar69; K65159.
 Thoroughbred family [& ports. of 2 other horses; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] CS-3061-A--GS-3061-C. 3 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; IMar69; K85176. K85176
- Tranquil gardens [with bridge, foun-tain & statue; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-3054-A GS-3054-C. 3 prints. © Craft Mas-ter Corp.; 1Mar69; K85178. - A- -
- Wild country. [Stag, doe & fawn; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-2459-A--GS-2459-B. 2 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; 2 prints. © Cra 1Mar69; K85145.
- Winter sunshine. [Country homes; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-1851-A--GS-1851-B. 2 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; 1Mar69; K85149.
- Winter wilderness. [Stag in woods & 2 other rustic scenes; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-3062-A--GS-3062-C. 3 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; 1Mar69; K85175
- Woodland beauties. [Stag & doe; p canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-1856-A-GS-1856-B. 2 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; 1Mar69; K85154. paper
- Yellow roses. [Hard board for crushed marble mosaic kit] C-409. Reproduction of drawing. © C.M. Corp. a.a.d.o. Craft Master Corp. 1Jan68 (in notice: 1967); GP61306.
- Young champs. [Colts; paper canvas board for paint-by-number set] GS-1855-A--GS-1855-B. 2 prints. © Craft Master Corp.; 1Mar69; K85155.
- CRAM (GEORGE F.) CO., INC. [Typewriter wall charts] Charts 1-24. Edited by South-Western Pub. Co. 9th ed. 24 col. prints. © George F. Cram Co., Inc.; 22Apr69; K85479.
- CRANTEX FABRICS. [Textile pattern] P © Crantex Fabrics. Print on fabric.
 - 605, © 10ct68; H38199.
 - 608. © 280ct68; H38418.
 - 611. © 2Dec68; H38248.
 - 613.
 - 614.
 - By Clay Dessin; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics.
 25Nov68; H38413.
 By Clay Dessin; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics.
 C7Nov68; H38416.
 By Clay Dessin; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics.
 By Clay Dessin; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics.
 C8Nov68; H38412. 615.

 - 616. By Barton Studio; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 10Dec68; H38247.
 617. By Barton Studio; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics.
 © 23Dec68; H38414.
- By Barton Studio; author of 619. the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 17Dec68; H38200. 621. © 8Jan69; H38246. 622. By R & S Studic; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 20Dec68; H38245.
 623. © 25Nov68; H38201. 624. © 2Jan69; H38415. 625. © 27Jan69; H38417. 630. By Barton Studio; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 22Jan69; H38202. 631. By Earton Studios; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics.
 © 30Jan69; H38253. 636. © 2Jan69; H38252. 642. © 11Feb69; H38250. 643. By R. S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Grantex Fabrics. © 3JJan69; H38254.
 645. By R. S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Grantex Fabrics. © 3Mar69; H38249. Fabrics. © SMar09; H36249.
 647. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 6Mar69; H38260.
 655. By R. S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 25Mar69; H38259.
 659. © 8Mar69; H38411. 50. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 6Mar69; H38251. 666. By Duet Designs; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fab-rics. © 7Apr69; H38277. rics. © 7Apr69; H38277.
 667. By R & S Studio; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics.
 © 9Apr69; H38298. © 7Apr69; H38278. 678. 681. © 14 Apr69; H38302. 682. © 14 Apr69; H38303. 684. © 29May69; H38702. By Barton Studio; author of 691. the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 19May69; H38742. Fabrics. © 19May69; H38742.
 699. By Barton Studic; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 19May69; H38741.
 705. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 29May69; H38705.
 719. By Lizzie Derriery; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 27May69; H38704. CRAWFORD, ROGER ALEXANDER. American Negro Emancipation Centenni-al. See CRAWFORD STUDIO. CRAWFORD STUDIO. KAWFORD STUDIO.
 American Negro Emancipation Centennial; 20 different notable Negro biographical post cards. Author of the print: Roger Alexander Crawford. Prints. (Biographies of notable Negroes, series no.2) 20 post cards in box. Appl. states prev. reg. JNov64, K72216. NM: additions & revisions. © Crawford Studio; 5Dec68; K85015. CREATIVE ARTS, INC. Behold. [Jesus Christ knocking at door] Plaster. © Creative Arts, Inc.; 20Mar69; GP62040.
 - Good Shepherd [with flock; wall plaque] Plaster. © Creative Arts, Inc.; 20Mar69; GP62039.

 - Arts, Inc.; 20Mar69; GF62059. Madonna and Child [wall plaque] Plaster. © Creative Arts, Inc.; 29Jul68; GF61429. Sacred Heart Jesus [wall plaque] Plaster. © Creative Arts, Inc.; 29Jul68; GF61430. Sacred Heart Mary [wall plaque] Plaster. © Creative Arts, Inc.; 29Jul68; GF61428.

CREATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, INC. New!! 8-fold-up animal heads. [W & 7 others; cut-outs] 8 col. prints. © Creative Educational Services, Inc.; 80ct68; K85183. CREICHTON, HARRIET B. Agaricus life history, common field mushroom. See NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. Brown alga life history. See NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. CREWDSON, CHARLES N. [4 seasons, 1970; cardinal, robin, bluejay & owl perched on branch; calendar] Col. print. © Charles N. Crewdson; 15Apr69; K85425. CROCKETT, JOHN H., JR. Disposal deodorant container. Idea conceived & sketched solely by John H. Crockett, Jr. Drawing. © John H. Crockett, Jr.; 16Jun69; IU14870. CROSSLAND HOMES, INC. The Crossland. [Plans for residence] Model 349 TTDK. Drawn by TWL. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scale of floor plan 3/8" = 1'0". © Crossland Homes, Inc.; 24Feb69; IP8957. CROWN FABRICS. COWN FABRICS. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Crown Fabrics, division of Bangor Punta Operations, Inc. Pattern no. 1189. © 200ct68; H37875. 1258. © 1Aug68; H37877. 1310. © 10ct68; H37878. 1355. © 10ct68; H37876. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Crown Fabrics a.k.a. Crown Fabrics, Ltd., division of Bangor Punta Operations, Inc. Pattern no. 1306. © 10ct68; H37879. CROWN PUBLISHERS, INC. Proud to be Amish, by Mildred Jordan; illustrated by W. T. Mars. [Amish family life] 144 p. Repro-ductions of pen & ink drawings. © on illus.; Crown Publishers, Inc.; 300ct68; K84972. CRUME, CHARLES T., JR. Blue jay. See CRUME (CHUCK) NATURE ART, INC. Cardinal. See CRUME (CHUCK) NATURE ART, INC. CRUME (CHUCK) NATURE ART, INC.
Blue jay [on branch] Oct. 1967.
Author of the original work & re-production: Charles T. Crume, Jr.
Col. reproduction of painting.
(Plate IV) Signed. From the private collection of James C. Haber-man. © Chuck Crume Nature Art, Inc.; loct68; H37947.
(Patel Lon branch of flowering) Cardinal [on branch of flowering dogwood] Author of the original work & reproduction: Charles T. Crume, Jr. Col. reproduction of painting. (Plate V) Signed. From the private collection of E. E. Hubbard. © Chuck Crume Nature Art, Inc.; 15Nov68; H37948. BA: 10 YEARS OF CASED (Future) CUBA: 10 YEARS OF CASTRO (Filmstrip) New York Times Co. 72 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Filmstrip on current affairs, Apr. 1969) © New York Times Co.; 1Apr69; JP11389. CULVER ADVERTISING, INC. Burdens borne by advertising managers, no.61. [Human form in suitcase] Print. © Culver Ad-vertising, Inc.; 150ct68; K84686. CUMMINGS, SPENCER RELYEA. Gas fired hair dryer. Nov. 10, 1968. By S. R. Cummings. Mechanical drawing. © Spencer R. Cummings; 26Dec68; IU14724.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

[Wolf

- CUNDIFF, L. Tulsa. [Building with tower; license plate] Col. reproduction of drawing on metal. © L. Cundiff; 17Feb69; GP61539.
- INC. d] Whitman CURTIS (DAN) PRODUCTIONS, Dark shadows. [Graveyard] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Jigsaw puzzle, no.4869) © Dan Curtis Productions, Inc.; 14Feb69; K85263.
- Dark shadows. [Man & woman walking with cobwebs overhead] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Jigsaw puzzle, no.4869) © Dan Curtis Productions, Inc.; 14Feb69; K85262.
- CURTIS. HELGA CARLSON. Voorlezer house. [Frame house with tree] Design. Appl. ti.: Voorle school house. © Helga Carlson Curtis; 25Jun69; GU43869. Voorlezer
- CUSTOM COLOR OF HOLLYWOOD, INC. [Color photo of Puerto Rico Governor Luis A. Ferre] Appl. author: Michael Stella. © Custom Color of Hollywood, Inc.; 28Apr69; JU12260.
- CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Art deco geometric. Pattern no.5253. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 13Jun69; GP62888.
 - Fireworks stripe. Pattern no.5231. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 10Apr69; GP62605.
 - Foulard patch. [Paisley-like patchwork] Pattern no.5230.
 Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 30Apr69; GP62604.
 Half moon. Pattern no.5255.
 Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 17Jun69; GP62887.

 - Inwood horoscope. [Signs of Zodiac] Pattern no.5232. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 2Apr69; GP61824.
 - Japanese garden. Pattern no.5252. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 18Jun69; GP62889.
 - Kaleidescope. Pattern no.5244. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 6Jun69; GP62797.
 - Madras stripe. Pattern no.5242. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 3Jun69; GP62794.
 - Mini paisley. Pattern no.5234. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 15May69; GP62606. Ombre art deco. Pattern no.5254. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 5Jun69; GP62796. Persian flower pattern as 5677

 - Persian flower. Pattern no.5257. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 17Jun69; GP62891.
 - Persian medallion. Pattern no.5246. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 13Jun69; GP62890.
 - Sari border. Pattern no.5245. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 11Jun69; GP62795.
 - Springtime. [Small scattered flowers] Pattern no.5199. Serigraph on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 1Aug68; GP60799.
 - Sun time lion, Pattern no.5227.
 Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 7Apr69; GP61825.
 Wagon wheels. Pattern no.5241.
 Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 2Jun69; GP62798.
- CY-BELLE WIGS DISPLAY. Display wig and jewelry form. [Head of female with elongated neck] © Cy-Belle Wigs Display; llFeb69; GU43317.

- Display wig and jewelry form. [Head of female with elongated neck] Appl. states prev. reg. Feb. 1966, GU43377. © J. Marcogliese d.b.a. Cy-Belle Wigs Display (in notice: J. Marcogliese); 15Mar69; GP62355. CYBIS
- Blackfoot Beaverhead medicine man Blackfoot Beavernead medicine man [seated on bearskin holding pot-pourri of animal tails & heads; figurine] © Cybis; lJun68; GP60704. Dakota, Laughing Water. [Indian girl seated amidst brush, on base; figurine] © Cybis; lMay68; cp61041
- figurine] © Cybis; GP61941.
- Eleanor of Aquitaine. [On base; statuette] © Cybis; 1Apr69; GP62405.
- Onondaga, Hiawatha. [Brave kneels beside slain deer, on base; fig-urine] © Cybis; 1May68; GP61940.

D

- D.L.C. See DEAR LOVE CORP.
- DABICH, GEORGE. The baby sitter. [Papoose statue to tethered horse; statuette] to tethered horse; Dabich; lMay69; Bronze. © George Dabich; lMay69;
- DABS INTERNATIONAL CORP. Gilded jade. [Delicately featured, lavishly dressed figure clinging to decorated pole, on base; statue] No.699. © Dabs Inter-national Corp.; Nov68; GP61677.
- DA FABRIANO, GENTILE. See FABRIANO, GENTILE DA.
- DAIGREPONT, WAYNE M. Randy Rhino. [Comic animal] Col. drawing. © Wayne M. Daigrepont; 23May69; GU43733.
- DANISH BROTHERHOOD CULTURAL CENTER ASSN., INC. CALIFORNIA DIVISION.
 Bakkedal. [Aerial view of Danish style town] By Robert M. McDonnell; author of the reproduction: Danish Brotherhood Cultural Center Assn., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting.
 © Danish Brotherhood Cultural Center Assn., Inc., California Division; 10Apr69; H38708.
- DANTEC, MME. YVES LE. See LE DANTEC, MME. YVES.
- DAR-KNIT FASHIONS. Ladies knit dress. No.1004. Drawing. © Mrs. Elmer L. Bierly d.b.a. Dar-Knit Fashions; 31Jan69; IP9031.
 - Ladies ski pants. No.1005. Drawing. © Mrs. Elmer L. Bierly d.b.a. Dar-Knit Fashions; 9Feb69; IP9030.
- DARRO, PETER.
- A good turn daily. See MESSENGER CORP.
- DART INDUSTRIES, INC. SYROCO DIVISION. See SYROCO.
- DART VS. CHEVY NOVA (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 58 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 16Jan69 (in notice: 1968); JP11238.
- DARWIN, BEATRICE. Using a picture file. See BROADMAN PRESS.
- DAUMIER, HONORE. Passers-by in front of a print shop. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.

- Allamander. [Field of tulips] By Simone; author of the original work & reproduction: David & Dash, Inc., employer for hire of 4-40 Associates. Serigraph on fabric. © David & Dash, Inc.; 6Jen69; H37867. н37867.
- H37867. nsterdam. [Field of tulips] By Simone; author of the original work & reproduction: David & Dash, Inc., employer for hire of 4-40 Associates. Serigraph on fabric. © David & Dash, Inc.; 6Jan69; H37872 Amsterdam. Н37872.
- Dache. Author of the reproduction: David & Dash, Inc., employer for hire of 4-40 Associates. Serigrap on fabric. © David & Dash, Inc.; 20Jan69; H38263. Apache. Serigraph
- Ballou. [Bold blossoms in stripes] By 4-40 Associates; author of the reproduction: David & Dash, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © David & Dash, Inc.; 6Jan69; H37873.
- Bounty. [Bold daisies & others] By 4-40 Associates; author of the reproduction: David & Dash, Inc.; employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © David & Dash, Inc.; 6Jan69; H37868. the
- Dulcinea. [Daisies & others] By Simone; author of the reproduction: David & Dash, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © David & Dash, Inc.; 30Jan69; H38107.
- Sence. [Columns of daisies] By Simone; author of the reproduction: David & Dash, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. Essence. David & Dash, Inc.; 30Jan69; Н38105.
- Essence. [Sunflowers & others in stripes] By 4-40 Associates; au-thor of the reproduction: David & Dash, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © David & Dash, Inc.; 6Jan69; H37874.
- Author of the reproduction: David & Dash, Inc., employer for hire of 4-40 Associates. Serigraph on fab-ric. © David & Dash, Inc.; 3Jan69; H38264. Festival.
- Frederico. [Large tiger lilies, mums & others] By Simone; author of the reproduction: David & Dash, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © David & Dash, Inc.; j0Jan69; HJ8106.
- Hudson. [Large floral heads] By Simone; author of the reproduction: David & Dash, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. O David & Dash, Inc.; 7Mar69;
- HJ02267.
 Indocane. [Stripes of stylized florals] Author of the reproduc-tion: David & Dash, Inc., employer for hire of 4-40 Associates. Serigraph on fabric. © David & Dash, Inc.; JJan69; HJ8265.
 [Stylized florals] By Simone; author of the reproduction: David & Dash, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric.
 © David & Dash, Inc.; 7Mar69; HJ8261.
 [Stylized florals] Mahru.
- Matina. [Rows of florals] Author of the reproduction: David & Dash, Inc., employer for hire of 4-40 Associates. Serigraph on fabric. © David & Dash, Inc.; 7Feb69; H38066 H38266

- Rainier. [Stylized floral] By Simone; author of the reproduction: David & Dash, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © David & Dash, Inc.; 180ct68; н37870.
- H37870.
 Vellina. [Scrolled florals] Author of the reproduction: David & Dash, Inc., employer for hire of 4-40 Associates. Serigraph on fabric. © David & Dash, Inc.; 7Feb69; H38262.
 Vesper. [Large open flowers] By Simone; author of the reproduction: David & Dash, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric.
 © David & Dash, Inc.; 6Dec68; H37869.
- Wesley. [Tapestry floral] By Simone; author of the reproduction: David & Dash, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © David & Dash, Inc.; 310ct68; H37871 H37871.
- DAVIDSON, GEORGE V. Pirate patrol. [Sea piracy scenes; cartoon situations] 18 drawings on 3 sheets. Signed. © George V. Davidson; 22Jan69; GU43289.
- DA VINCI, LEONARDO. Ginevra de'Benci. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- [Textile pattern] See ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION.
- DAVIS, EARL. The master spy. See MILLER, MELVIN.
- DAVIS, GOODE P. VIS, GODD T. Stained glass window. [Abstract of cross on mount] Design. © Goode P. Davis; 25Apr69; GU43758.
- DAVIS, JOHN. Manor. See BLOOMCRAFT.
- DAVIS, JOSEPHINE. [Article of jewelry] © Josephine
 - Article of Jonathan Davis. C of C workhorse. [Relief of har-ness on disc; charm] Gold. Appl. ti.: Chamber of Commerce work-horse. Appl. states prev. reg. 25Jan68, GU41702. © 70ct68; cp61123.

Metal.

- DAVIS, LEWIS. Whales at play. [Thinly outlined figures; on base; sculpture] Ma © Lewis Davis; 2May69; GU43691.
- DAWSON, MONTAGUE. DAWSON, MONTAGUE. For works by Montague Dawson See FROST & REED, LTD. DEAN (JOHN MCHALE) ASSOCIATES. Tennessee Jed's Open Pit Barbecue Restaurant. See TENNESSEE JED'S FRANCHISE CORP. DEANE, MARGARET. See AFRO-AMERICAN HISTORY
- DEANE, MARGARET. See AFRO-AMERICAN HISTORY.

- AFRO-AMERICAN HISTORY.
 DEAR LOVE CORP.
 [Flower lady; female rising from flower] Author of the print: Ronald Chereskin. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Chereskin. Cover of folder.
 © Dear Love Corp. d.b.a. D.L.C.; 22Dec68 (in notice: 1969); K85292.
 [Flower lady; female rising from flower; place mat] Author of the print: Ronald Chereskin. Col. serigraph on fabric. Signed: Chereskin. © Dear Love Corp. d.b.a. D.L.C.; 22Dec68; K85299.
 [Garden of Love: women rising from
 - [Garden of love; woman rising from flower; decalcomania] Author of the print: Ronald Chereskin. Col. print. Signed: Chereskin. © Dear Love Corp. d.b.a. D.L.C.; 22Dec68; K85298.

- [High in the sky; heads of couple in clouds; decalcomania] Author of the print: Ronald Chereskin. Col. print. Signed: Chereskin. © Dear Love Corp. d.b.a. D.L.C.; 22Dec68; K85296.
- K85296.
 Love. [Lettering with flower against pastoral background; decalcomania] Author of the print: Ronald Chereskin. Col. print. Signed: Chereskin. © Dear Love Corp. d.b.a. D.L.C.; 22Dec68; K85297.
 Love. [Lettering with flower against pastoral background; place mat] Author of the print: Ronald Chereskin. Col. serigraph on fabric. Signed: Chereskin. © Dear Love Corp. d.b.a. D.L.C.; 22Dec68; K85301. K85301.
- [Love birds; couple with human heads, bird bodies kissing; decalcomania] Author of the print: Ronald Chereskin. Col. print. Signed: Chereskin. © Dear Love Corp. d.b.a. D.L.C.; 22Dec68; K85295.
- [Love birds; couple with human heads, bird bodies kissing; place mat] Author of the print: Ronald Chereskin. Col. serigraph on fab-ric. Signed: Chereskin. © Dear Love Corp. d.b.a. D.L.C.; 22Dec68; K85302. к85302.
- [Love couple; amidst flowers] Author of the print: Ronald Chereskin. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Chereskin. Cover of folder. © Dear Love Corp. d.b.a. D.L.C.; 22Dec68 (in notice: 1969); K85293.
- [Love trees; with branches forming profiles of couple; decalcomania] Author of the print: Ronald Chereskin. Col. print. Signed: Chereskin. © Dear Love Corp. d.b.a. D.L.C.; 22Dec68; K85294.
- Love trees; with branches forming profiles of couple; place mat] Author of the print: Ronald Chereskin. Col. serigraph on fabric. Signed: Chereskin. © Dear Love Corp. d.b.a. D.L.C.; 22Dec68; K85300.
- K85500. [Thoughts of love; head of female] Author of the print: Ronald Chereskin. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Chereskin. Cover of folder. © Dear Love Corp. d.b.a. D.L.C.; 22Dec68 (in notice: 1969); K85291.
- DEATH OF A SALESMAN (Filmstrip) Edu cational Audio Visual. 59 fr., color, 35 mm. (Drama series) Photographs: Graphic House, Inc. © Educational Audio Visual, Inc.; lMar68; JP11213. Edu-
- DEBEAUMONT, AEDITA S. Mutt & Jeff. [Comic strip] Signed: Al Smith; author of the prints: Aedita S. deBeaumont, employer for hire. Bell-McClure Syndicate. Prints. © Aedita S. deBeaumont. Belasse Release Sept. 30, 1968. © 18Sep68; K8489 Oct. 7, 1968. © 26Sep68; K84892. Oct. 14, 1968. © 30ct68; K84897. Oct. 21, 1968. © 90ct68; K84896. Release K84894 Oct. 21, 1968. © 90ct68; K84896. Oct. 28, 1968. © 160ct68; K84896. Nov. 4, 1968. © 230ct68; K84901. Nov. 11, 1968. © 230ct68; K84901. Nov. 18, 1968. © 8Nov68; K84903. Dec. 2, 1968. © 13Nov68; K84903. Dec. 9, 1968. © 19Nov68; K84904. Dec. 9, 1968. © 27Nov68; K84904. Dec. 23, 1968. © 10Dec68; K84902. Dec. 30, 1968. © 10Dec68; K84902. Dec. 30, 1968. © 10Dec68; K84915. Jan. 6, 1969. © 18Dec68; K84912. Jan. 20, 1969. © 3Jan69; K84918. Jan. 27, 1969. © 15Jan69; K84914.

Feb. 10, 1969. © 22Jan69; K84916.
Feb. 17, 1969. © 30Jan69; K84911.
Feb. 24, 1969. © 6Feb69; K85839.
Mar. 3, 1969. © 14Feb66; K85840.
Mar. 10, 1969. © 18Feb69; K85844.
Mar. 24, 1969. © 18Feb69; K85844.
Mar. 24, 1969. © 19Mar69; K85844.
Apr. 24, 1969. © 19Mar69; K85844.
Apr. 7, 1969. © 19Mar69; K85844.
Apr. 24, 1969. © 10Apr69; K85844.
Apr. 28, 1969. © 10Apr69; K85848.
May 5, 1969. © 17Apr69; K85849.
May 5, 1969. © 17Apr69; K85849.
May 5, 1969. © 17Apr69; K85850.
May 12, 1969. © 25Apr69; K85851.
May 26, 1969. © 7May69; K85852.
Mutt & Jeff and Cicero's Cat. [Comic strip] Signed: Al Smith; author of the prints: Aedita S. deBeaumont, employer for hire. Bell-McClure Syndicate. Prints. © Aedita S. deBeaumont.
Release
Nov. 3, 1068. © #0act68. K84855 Release Nov. 3, 1968. © 40ct68; K84885. Nov. 10, 1968. © 110ct68; K84886. Nov. 17, 1968. © 180ct68; K84889. Nov. 24, 1968. © 180ct68; K84893. Dec. 1, 1968. © 1Nov68; K84890. Dec. 8, 1968. © 8Nov68; K84890. Dec. 15, 1968. © 15Nov68; K84891. Dec. 22, 1968. © 22Nov68; K84887. Dec. 29, 1968. © 22Nov68; K84887. Dec. 29, 1968. © 29Nov68; K85033. Jan. 5, 1969. © 6Dec68; K85030. Release Jan. 19, 1969. © 20bec68; K85486. Jan. 26, 1969. © 27bec68; K85486. Feb. 2, 1969. © 3Jan69; K85029. Feb. 9, 1969. © 10Jan69; K85031. Feb. 16, 1969. © 17Jan69; K85032. Feb. 23, 1969. © 24Jan69; K85034. DEBO. [Charcoal hand] See NORTON, PETER MICHAEL. DEBO, GEORGE.
 Make a word. [Disk with cut-outs of simple words] Col. print.
 © George Debo; 15Nov68; K85228. DEBT TO THE PAST (Filmstrip) Moody Institute of Science, Educational Film Division. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Romans. 47 fr.--Greeks. 48 fr.--Semites. 43 fr.--Egyptians. 51 fr. © Moody Institute of Science; 17Feb69; JPL1323-11326. DECORBEZ, JACQUELINE. Pasadena. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. DECTER MANNIKIN CO., INC. [Baby leaning over to look through legs] 1 I. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 21Dec67; GP60788. [Boy, kneeling & looking to side; statue] B-69. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 4Nov68; GP61763. [Boy, seated & clapping hands; statue] B-64. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 4 Nov68; GP61762. [Boy, standing & looking to side; statue] B-60. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 4Nov68; GP61764. [Boy, standing on 1 leg; statue] B-61. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; [Boy, s B-61. 4 Nov68; GP61759. 4 Novoo; GPG1(5).
[Boy, standing with arms slightly raised; statue] B-62. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 4 Nov68; GP61760.
[Boy, standing with head turned to side; statue] B-63. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 4 Nov68; GP61761.
[Boy's head] L-841. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 21May69; CU43766. GU43766. [Crawling baby] 1 A. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 21Dec67; GP60783.

- [Crawling, dimpled baby] 1 H. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.;
- © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 21Dec67; GP60789. [Girl, in crouching position with arm upraised; statue] G-65. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 4Nov68; GP61767.

DECTER MANNIKIN CO., INC.-Con. [Girl, in walking position; statue] G-66. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 4Nov68; GP61766. 4Nov68; GP61766.
[Girl, kicking,with arms extended; statue] G-62. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 4Nov68; GP61771.
[Girl, sitting with legs crossed; statue] G-67. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 4Nov68; GP61765.
[Girl, standing on 1 leg with arms extended; statue] G-63. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 4Nov68; GP61770.
[Girl, standing with hands halfway raised; statue] G-60. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 4Nov68; GP61769. GP61769. [Girl, standing with hands on knees; statue] G-64. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 4Nov68; GP61768. [Head of child] G-60. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 1Apr69; GU43568. [Head of child] G-61. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 1Apr69; GU43593. [Head of child] G-62. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 1Apr69; GU43592. [Head of child] G-63. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 1Apr69; GU43591. [Head of child] G-65. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 1Apr69; GU43590. [Head of child] G-66. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 1Apr69; GU43589. [Head of child] G-67. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 1Apr69; GU43588. Mannikin Co., Inc.; IAPro9; G049500.
[Head of male] F-760. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; IApr69; GU43581.
[Head of male] F-761. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; IApr69; GU43580.
[Head of male] F-845. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; IApr69; GU43569.
[Head of male] F-846. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; IApr69; GU43560.
[Head of male] L-765. © Decter Mainlikin Co., Inc.; IApr69; GU45560.
[Head of male] L-765. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; IApr69; GU43579.
[Head of male] L-766. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; IApr69; GU43578.
[Head of male] L-767. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; IApr69; GU43577.
[Head of male] L-768. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; IApr69; GU45576. [Head of male] L-769. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; lApr69; GU43575. [Head of male] L-770. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; lApr69; GU43574. [Head of male] L-771. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 1Apr69; GU43573. [Head of male] L-816. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; lApr69; GU43572. [Head of male] L-817. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; lApr69; GU43571. [Head of male] L-818. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; lApr69; GU43570. [Head of male] L-819. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; lApr69; GU43567. [Head of male] L-836. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 1Apr69; GU43566. [Head of male] L-837. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 1Apr69; GU43565. [Head of male] L-838. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 1Apr69; GU43564. [Head of male] L-830. © Decter [Head of male] L-839. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 1Apr69; GU43563. [Head of male] L-840. © Decter [Head of male] L-840. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; lApr69; GU43562.
[Head of male] L-842. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; lApr69; GU43561.
[Head of male child] B-60. © Decter [Head of male child] B-60. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; lApr69; GU43586. [Head of male child] B-61. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; lApr69; GU43587. [Head of male child] B-62. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 1Apr69; GU43585

- ead of male child] B-63. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 1Apr69; GU43584. Tood of male child] B-64. © Decter [Head of male child] [Head of male child] B-64. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 1Apr69; GU43585.
- [Head of male child] B-69. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; lApr69; GU43582. [Rečlining female, adult; with hand on hip; statue] L-771. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 2Dec68; GP62382.
- [Seated baby; statue] | E. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 21Dec67; GP60787. [Seated baby, pointing; statue] | C. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 21Dec67; GP60785.
- [Seated baby with finger in mouth; statue] 1 F. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 21Dec67; GP60790.

- Co., Inc.; 21Dec67; GP60790.
 [Seated crying baby; statue] 1 J.
 © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 21Dec67; GP60782.
 [Seated female, adult; with knees upraised; statue] L-816. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 2Dec68; GP62380.
 [Seated female, adult; with legs tucked under; statue] L-842.
 © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 2Dec68; GP62376.
- [Seated laughing baby; statue] 1 B. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 21Dec67; GP60784.
- [Standing blonde; statue] F-88 © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 8Jun68; GP61526. F-823.
- [Standing blonde; statue] F-82 © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 8Jun68; GP61524. F-826.
- [Standing blonde; statue] F-8 © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; F-827. 8Jun68; GP61525.
- [Standing child, female; looking to side; statue] G-61. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 4Nov68; GP62389.
- [Standing crying baby; statue] © Deter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 21Dec67; GP60786. 1 D.
- [Standing female, adult; in model pose; statue] L-838. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 2Dec68; GP62372.
- [Standing female, adult; in model pose; statue] L-840. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 2Dec68; GP62374. [Standing female, adult; 1 arm half-raised; statue] L-837. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 2Dec68; GP62373.
- [Standing female, adult; pointing toe; statue] L-767. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 2Dec68; GP62385.
- [Standing female, adult; pointing toe; statue] L-818. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 2Dec68; GP62383.
- [Standing female, adult; statue] L-766. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 2Dec68; GP62384.
- [Standing female, adult; 3/4 length portion; statue] F-760. © Decte: Mannikin Co., Inc.; 110ct68; CP6201 Decter GP62391.
- [Standing female, adult; 3/4 length portion; statue] F-761. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 110ct68; GP62390.
- [Standing female, adult; 3/4 length portion; statue] F-846. © Decte: Mannikin Co., Inc.; 110ct68; Decter GP62393.
- [Standing female, adult; 3/4 length portion, hand on hip; statue] F-845. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 110ct68; GP62392.
- [Standing female, adult; with foot turned to side; statue] L-769. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 2Dec66; 2Dec5286
- 2Dec68; GP62386.
- [Standing female, adult; with hands at waist; statue] L-836. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 2Dec68; GP62371.

- [Standing female, adult; with hands at waist & hip; statue] L-765. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 2Dec68; GP62388.
- [Standing female, adult; with hands on hips; statue] L-841. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 2Dec68; GP62377.
- [Standing female, adult; with 1 foot behind; statue] L-770. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 2Dec68; GP62381.
- [Standing female, adult; with 1 foot forward; statue] L-817. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 2Dec68; GP62379.
- [Standing female, adult; with 1 foot turned to side; statue] L-839. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 2Dec68; GP62375.
- [Standing female, adult; with 1 hand on hip; statue] L-768. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 2Dec68; GP62387.
- DEGRAZIO, SALVATORE. New flair. See LEES CARPETS.
- DE JABLONSKI, ELISABETH. Three faces of freedom. JABLONSKI, JOHN VICTOR. See DE
- DE JABLONSKI, JOHN VICTOR. Three faces of freedom. [Port. of John F. Kennedy, Martin Luther King, Jr., & Robert F. Kennedy] Oil painting. Signed: de Jablon-ski. © John Victor de Jablonski & Elisabeth de Jablonski; 24Feb69; cul/3206 GU43396.
- DELANEY, DIANE. Little boy. [Profile] 1969. By D. Delaney. Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Diane Delaney; 22Jan69;
 - [Little girl; profile] 1969. By D. Delaney. Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Diane Delaney; 22Jan69; Signed. GU43124.

 - [Wine coaster] Appl. author: Eleanor Weir. © Delli, Inc.; 6Jul67; Weir. © GP62579.

DEMUTH, JOAN M. Santa's saint. See HOLTON, EDWIN E.

- DENES, GEORGE. Combined bathtub with grooved head-rest section having changeable sponge insert therein. Artist, George Denes. Drawing. Denes; 18Dec68; IU14730. © George
 - Denes; Iobecco; Iotayo. Combined bathtub with grooved top headrest section having change-able, decorative sponge or pillow insert therein. Artist: George Denes. Drawing. © George Denes; 17Feb69; IU14759.
- DENGEL, DIANNE. Playmates. [Four children of various races with linked arms] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Dianne Dengel; 85ep68; Signed. GP61283.
- DENOYER-GEPPERT CO.
- CNOYER-GEPPERT CO. Nutrition, content and value of some common foods; carbohydrates and fats = energy. [Bar graph & pic-tures of food; wall chart] DGN 2. 1968 ed. Col. print. (Denoyer-Geppert health series) © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 6Jan69 (in notice: 1968); K84838.
 - Nutrition: Proteins, food for growth and repair. [Bar graph & illustra-tion of vital organs; wall chart] DGN1. 1968 ed. Col. print. (Denoyer-Geppert health series) © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 6Jan69 (in notice: 1968); K84701.

- DEPERTHES, JACQUES. Serenity. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) Tranquility. CO., INC. DERAIN, ANDRE. Portrait of a Negro. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- DE ROO, ALBERT G. Multi-mini golf course. Drawing. © Albert G. De Roo; 2Dec68; IU14723.
- DERRIERY, LIZZIE. [Textile pattern] See CRANTEX FABRICS.
- DE SAINT PHALLE, NIKI. [Summer nana; female wearing bathing suit; inflatable] Plastic. © Niki de Saint Phalle; 12Apr68; © Niki de Saint Phalle; 12Apr68; GP62566.
- DESIGN IMPRESSIONS. Anita. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC.
- DESIGN LOGIC, INC. [Textile pattern] See ACADIA CO., INC.
- DETLEFSEN, PAUL. [Comin' round the mountain; train on trestle] Painting. Signed. © Paul Detlefsen; 15Jan69; GU43099.
 - Family picnic [beside pond, barn seen beyond] Painting. Signed. © Paul Detlefsen; 19May69; arth7219 GU43718.
 - Meditation on the rocks. [Man seated atop large rock] By P. Detlefsen. Painting, Signed. © Paul Detlefsen; 19May69; GU43717.
 - For other works by Paul Detlefsen See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- DEVANNA, JANET DEAN. Card designs. [Candles & other Christmas scenes] Designs on 14 sheets. © Janet Dean Devanna; 6Mar69; GU43459.
- 6Mar69; GU43459. THE DEVELOPMENT OF PLANTS (Filmstrip) Jam Handy Organization. 7 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 1-7: How plants are classified. 42 fr.--Algae. 52 fr.--Bacteria and fungi. 52 fr.--Liverworts and mosses. 50 fr.--Early vascular plants. 51 fr.--Gymnosperms, the first seed plants. 44 fr.--An--giosperms, the flowering plants. 50 fr. © Jam Handy Organization; 5Jun68; JP11359.
- THE DEVELOPMENT OF WESTERN CIVILIZATION: THE ITALIAN CITIES. Group 1 (Film-strip) Imperial Film Co. 6 film-strips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 602-1--602-6: Venice: The Doge's palace. 34 fr.--Venice: Cathedral of Saint Mark. 45 fr.--Venice: Along the Grand Canal. 41 fr.--Milan: Cathedral-Duomo. 36 fr.--Milan: Cathedral S. Ambrogio. 42 fr.--Ravenna: Echoes of empire. 42 fr. © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; lApr66; JP1183-11188. DEVENEY, JOHN H., JR. Super star. [Star wearing costume & cape] Drawing. Signed. © John H. Deveney, Jr.; 6Jun69; GU43768. DEXTER PRESS, INC. THE DEVELOPMENT OF WESTERN CIVILIZATION:
- Develop, off, obtained, doubled DEXTER PRESS, INC. Coloring book, Indians of America. [Port. of brave & montage of Indian family scenes] 2 col. re-productions of photos. © on cover; Dexter Press, Inc.; 18Apr69; K85279.
 - ko5/2/9.
 Coloring book, North Carolina, variety vacationland. [Train going over bridge as boy watches & U.S.S. North Carolina in dock]
 2 col. reproductions of photos.
 © on cover; Dexter Press, Inc.; 17Apr69; K85277.
- Coloring book of Maine. [View of lighthouse on craggy point & view of covered bridge] 2 col. repro-ductions of photos. © on cover; Dexter Press, Inc.; 29Oct68; K84518. Coloring hook of South Dakota. [Pos K84518.
 Coloring book of South Dakota. [Boy shooting arrow against mountainous background & view of Mt. Rushnore] 2 col. reproductions of photos.
 © on cover; Dexter Press, Inc.; 24Mar69 (in notice: 1968); K85278.
 Rochester, N.Y. and the Finger Lakes of New York coloring book. [View of lake with caricatures of animals superimposed & close view of lilacs] 2 col. reproductions of photos. © on cover; Dexter Press, Inc.; 300ct68; K84519.
 IEDERICH, J. L. DIEDERICH, J. L. Ring & loop puzzle details. See PETERSON, RONALD L. DIMITRAKOPOULOS, VASILI CHRISTOS. [Angel-wing shell] Metal. © Vasili Dimitrakopoulos d.b.a. Vasili; 1Nov68; GP60717. THE DISASTERS OF VENEREAL DISEASE (Filmstrip) Council on Visual Edu-cational Research. 37 fr., color, 35 mm. © C. O. V. E. R., Inc.; 27Dec68; JP11294. DISNEY, WALF. Donald Duck. See DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Mickey Mouse. See DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Uncle Remus and his tales of Brer Rabbit. See DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Dog with stern expression and arms folded, wearing a badge, helmet, billy club and belt inscribed SPS, all within the outline of a five pointed star. Drawing. © Walt Disney Productions. 160et68. Disney Productions; 160ct68; GU4 3294. Guy 2294. mald Duck. [Comic strip] By Walt Disney; author of the prints: Walt Disney Productions. King Features Syndicate. Prints © Walt Disney Productions. Donald Duck. Prints. Release Release Jan. 5, 1969. © 29Dec68 (in notice: 1969); K84554. Jan. 6, 1969 - Jan. 11, 1969. © 30Dec68 (in notice: 1969); 1969); K84554. Jan. 6, 1969 - Jan. 11, 1969. © 30Dec68 (in notice: 1969); K84556. Jan. 12, 1969. © 5Jan69; K84553. Jan. 13, 1969 - Jan. 18, 1969. © 6Jan69; K84551. Jan. 19, 1969. © 12Jan69; K84559. Jan. 20, 1969. © 19Jan69; K84559. Jan. 26, 1969. © 19Jan69; K84814. Jan. 27, 1969. Peb. 1, 1969. © 30Jan69; K844797. Feb. 2, 1969. © 26Jan69; K84793. Feb. 2, 1969. © 26Jan69; K84793. Feb. 3, 1969. © 2Feb69; K84801. Feb. 10, 1969. © 2Feb69; K84801. Feb. 10, 1969. © 2Feb69; K84801. Feb. 16, 1969. © 9Feb69; K84804. Feb. 16, 1969. © 9Feb69; K84804. Feb. 16, 1969. © 16Feb69; K84808. Feb. 23, 1969. © 16Feb69; K84808. Feb. 24, 1969. © 16Feb69; K84808. Feb. 24, 1969. © 16Feb69; K84847. Mar. 2, 1969. © 23Feb69; K84847. Mar. 3, 1969. @ Mar. 1, 1969. © 24Feb69; K84851. Mar. 9, 1969. @ 2Mar69; K84846. Mar. 10, 1969. @ Mar69; K848929. Mar. 16, 1969. @ 9Mar69; K84929. Mar. 17, 1969 - Mar. 22, 1969. © 10Mar69; K84807. Mar. 23, 1969. @ 16Mar69; K84929. Mar. 23, 1969. @ 16Mar69; K84929. Mar. 23, 1969. @ 16Mar69; K85007. Mar. 23, 1969. @ 16Mar69; K85007.\\
 Mar. 24, 1969. @ 16

Mar. 24, 1969 - Mar. 29, 1969.
I7Mar69; K85194.
Mar. 30, 1969. © 23Mar69; K85199.
Mar. 31, 1969 - Apr. 5, 1969.
Q 24Mar69; K85193.
Apr. 6, 1969. © 30Mar69; K85200.
Apr. 7, 1969.- Apr. 12, 1969.
③ JMar69; K85201.
Apr. 13, 1969.- @ 6Apr69; K85202.
Apr. 14, 1969 - Apr. 19, 1969.
④ 7Apr69; K85203.
Apr. 20, 1969. © 13Apr69; K85244. © 7Apr69; K65203. Apr. 20, 1969. © 13Apr69; K85244. Apr. 21, 1969 - Apr. 26, 1969. © 14Apr69; K85211. Apr. 27, 1969. © 20Apr69; K85248. Apr. 28, 1969 - May 3, 1969. © 21Apr69; K85245. May 4, 1969 - @ 27Apr69; K85357. May 5, 1969 - May 10, 1969. © 28Apr69; K85358. May 11, 1969. © 4 Mayr69; K85337 © 20kpr09; K85535. May 11, 1969. © 4May69; K85337. May 12, 1969 - May 17, 1969. © 5May69; K85339. May 18, 1969. © 11May69; K85731. May 18, 1969. © 11May69; K85731. May 19, 1969 - May 24, 1969. © 12May69; K85565. May 25, 1969. © 18May69; K85730. May 26, 1969 - May 31, 1969. © 19May69; K85734. June 1, 1969. © 25May69; K85615 June 2, 1969 - June 7, 1969. © 26May69; K85616. June 8, 1969. © 1Jun69; K85620. June 9, 1969 - June 14, 1969. © 2Jun69; K85727. June 15, 1969. © 8Jun69; K85723. June 16, 1969 - June 21, 1969. © 9Jun69; K85726. Donald Duck & nephews riding in cas [Donald Duck & nephews riding in car] Watkins-Strathmore Co. Col. print. (Donald Duck Magic Slate paper saver, no.4921) © Walt Disney Productions; 24Apr69; K85253. K85253.
[Front angle view of a black spotted leopard, claws bared, during leap] Drawing. © Walt Disney Productions; lApr69; GU43629.
Goofy wearing army helmet and pushing wheelbarrow containing an assortment of ammunition. Drawing. © Walt Disney Productions; 15Nov68; GU43295.
[Headless horseman riding black horse, brandishing sword, all superimposed over enlarged image of the moon] Drawing. © Walt Disney Productions; 27Feb69; GU4372.
Jiminy Cricket poised on closed 27Feb69; GU43372.
Jiminy Cricket poised on closed umbrella, gliding through the air, all superimposed over circle and clouds. Drawing. © Walt Disney Productions; IMay69; GU43699.
Mickey Mouse. [Comic strip] By Walt Disney; author of the prints: Walt Disney Productions. King Features Syndicate. Prints.
© Walt Disney Productions. Release © Walt Diskey III Release Jan. 5, 1969. © 29Dec68 (in notice: 1969); K84555. Jan. 6, 1969 - Jan. 11, 1969. © 30Dec68 (in notice: 1969); K84550. Do 1960. © 5Jan69; K84552. Jan. 12, 1969. © 5Jan69; K84552. Jan. 13, 1969 - Jan. 18, 1969. © 6Jan69; K84549. © bJan69; K84549.
Jan. 19, 1969.
© 12Jan69; K84560.
Jan. 20, 1969 - Jan. 25, 1969.
© 13Jan69; K84557.
Jan. 26, 1969.
© 19Jan69; K84798.
© 20Jan69; K84798.
Feb. 2, 1969.
© 26Jan69; K84794.
Feb. 3, 1969.
© 30Jan69; K84802.
Feb. 9, 1969.
© 275659; K84799. Feb. 9, 1969. © 2Feb69; K84799.
Feb. 10, 1969. Feb. 15, 1969.
© 3Feb69; K84803.
Feb. 16, 1969. © 9Feb69; K84809.
Feb. 17, 1969 - Feb. 22, 1969.
© 10Feb69; K84805.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS.-Con. Mickey Mouse.-Con. Feb. 23, 1969. © 16Feb69; K84812. 1ckey Mouse.-Con. Feb. 23, 1969. © 16Feb69; K84812. Feb. 24, 1969 - Mar. 1, 1969. © 17Feb69; K84845. Mar. 2, 1969 - Mar. 1, 1969. © 24Feb69; K84848. Mar. 9, 1969 - Mar. 8, 1969. © 3Mar69; K84848. Mar. 10, 1969 - Mar. 15, 1969. © 3Mar69; K84844. Mar. 16, 1969. © 9Mar69; K85011. Mar. 16, 1969. © 9Mar69; K85011. Mar. 17, 1969 - Mar. 22, 1969. © 10Mar69; K85100. Mar. 23, 1969. © 16Mar69; K85009. Mar. 24, 1969 - Mar. 29, 1969. © 17Mar69; K85195. Mar. 30, 1969. © 23Mar69; K85196. Mar. 31, 1969 - Apr. 5, 1969. © 24Mar69; K85198. Apr. 6, 1969. © 30Mar69; K85204. Apr. 7, 1969 - Apr. 12, 1969. © 31Mar69; K85205. Apr. 13, 1969. © 6Apr69; K85206. Apr. 14, 1969 - Apr. 19, 1969. © 7Apr69; K85207. Apr. 20, 1969. © 13Apr69; K85243. Apr. 21, 1969 - Apr. 26, 1969. © 14Apr69: K85210. Apr. 20, 1969. © 17Apr69; K67249. Apr. 21, 1969 - Apr. 26, 1969. © 14Apr69; K85210. Apr. 27, 1969. © 20Apr69; K85249. Apr. 28, 1969 - May 3, 1969. © 21Apr69; K85247. May 4, 1969. © 27Apr69; K85360. May 5, 1969 - May 10, 1969. © 28Apr69; K85361. May 11, 1969. © 4 May69; K85338. May 12, 1969 - May 17, 1969. © 5 May69; K85335. May 18, 1969. © 11May69; K85733. May 19, 1969 - May 24, 1969. © 12May69; K85566. May 25, 1969. © 18May69; K85732. May 26, 1969 - May 31, 1969. © 19May69; K85735. □ 19Mäy69; K05/75.
June 1, 1969. © 25May69; K85614.
June 2, 1969 - June 7, 1969.
© 26May69; K85613.
June 8, 1969. © 1Jun69; K85618.
June 9, 1969 - June 14, 1969.
© 2Jun69; K85725.
June 15, 1969. © 8Jun69; K85722.
June 16, 1969 - June 21, 1969.
© 9Jun69; K85724. [Pluto in pointer position wearing helmet, all superimposed over outline of an arrow] Drawing. © Walt Disney Productions; 19Mar69; GU43490. [Raccoon leaning on bottom edge of background triangle] Drawing. © Walt Disney Productions; 28Feb69; GU43491. Uncle Remus and his tales of Brer Uncle Remus and his tales of Brer Rabbit. [Comic strip] Adapted from the stories by Joel Chandler Harris. Presented by Walt Disney. Prints. © Walt Disney Productions. Release Dec. 22, 1968. © 15Dec68; K84413. Dec. 22, 1960. © 15Decos; R04415. Uncle Remus and his tales of Brer Rabbit. [Comic strip] By Walt Disney; author of the prints: Walt Disney Productions. King Features Syndicate. Prints. Adapted from the stories by Joel Chandler Harris. © Walt Disney Productions. Release Jan. 19, 1969. © 12Jan69; K84930. Feb. 9, 1969. © 2Feb69; K84800. Mar. 16, 1969. © 9Mar69; K84928. Mar. 23, 1969. © 16Mar69; K85008. Release Mar. 30, 1969. © 23Mar69; K85197. Apr. 6, 1969. © 30Mar69; K85209. Apr. 13, 1969. © 6Apr69; K85208. Apr. 20, 1969. © 13Apr69; K85246. Apr. 27, 1969. © 20Apr69; K85242. May 4, 1969. © 27 Apr69; K85359. May 11, 1969. © 4 May69; K85336.

WORKS OF ART

May 18, 1969. © 11May69; K85729. May 25, 1969. © 18May69; K85728. June 1, 1969. © 25May69; K85617. June 8, 1969. © 1Jun69; K85619. June 15, 1969. © 8Jun69; K85721. Uncle Remus and his tales of Brer Rabbit. [Comic strip] By Walt Disney; author of the prints: Walt Disney Productions. Prints. Adapted from the stories by Joel Chandler Harris. © Walt Disney Productions Productions. Release Jan. 5, 1969. © 29Dec68; K84856. Jan. 12, 1969. © 5Jan69; K84857. Jan. 26, 1969. © 19Jan69; K84796. Feb. 2, 1969. © 2Feb69; K84796. Feb. 9, 1969. © 2Feb69; K84800. Feb. 16, 1969. © 9Feb69; K84806. Feb. 23, 1969. © 16Feb69; K84810. Mar. 2, 1969. © 23Feb69; K84854. Mar. 9, 1969. © 23Feb69; K84855. Math. 9, 1969. © 2Mar69; K84855. Productions. Walt Disney's Disneyland. [Mickey Mouse & friends in boal] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Junior Guild round jigsaw puzzle, no.4426) © Walt Disney Productions; 13Feb69; x85061 K85061. Walt Disney's Mickey Mouse jigsaw puzzle. [Mouse characters in tree house] No.4610. Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. © Walt Disney Produc-tions; 10Apr69; K85212. World's best mouse trap. [Goofy building cheese, jail & bird cage combination] Whitman Fub. Co. Col. print. (Walt Disney's Goofy frame tray puzzle, no.4559) © Walt Disney Productions; 2Jun69 (in notice: 1968); K85856. DISPLAY COMMUNICATIONS. [Motion exhibit design] Architec-tural drawing on 2 sheets. © Richard J. Botti t.a. Display Communications; 1Apr69; IU14851. DITZEL (WILLIAM) PRODUCTIONS. See SELLING HARD FACE, THE LASTING SALE. DODD, ROBERT. La port. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. DODGE, JOHN W., JR. [Gateway to the Orient; view of bridge from ground] Photo by John W. Dodge, Jr. © John W. Dodge, Jr.; 28Apr69; JU12261. DODGE CORONET VS. CHEVROLET CHEVELLE (Filmstrip) Dodge Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 73 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 16Jan69; TP11240. DODGE D100 PICKUF VERSUS CHEVROLET C10 PICKUP (Filmstrip) Dodge Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 76 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 21Feb69; JP11317. DODGE D100 PICKUP VERSUS FORD F100 PICKUP (Filmstrip) Dodge Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 79 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 21Feb69; JP11312. DODGE DIVISION, CHRYSLER CORP. S CHRYSLER CORP. DODGE DIVISION. See DOKTOR, ROBERT BRIAN. [Seated man, reading; figurine] Metal. © Robert Medici, pseud. of Robert Brian Doktor; 22Nov68; GP61114. DONALD ART CO., INC. Animals. [Hippopotamus, tiger, lion & elephant with flowers] By Edna Vierra; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. 4 col. repro-ductions of paintings. ([Prints] no.5884-5887) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 26Mar69; H38607-386c4. The balcony. [Potted plant & orange on table] By Xavier Gonzales; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.]5704) Signed: XG. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 22Jan69 (in notice: 1968); H38076.

H38076.
Captain of Dragoons. [Soldier in period costume on horse] By Frederick Elmiger; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.5599) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30ct68; H38040.
Colonel - Light infantry. [Mounted soldier in period costume] By Frederick Elmiger; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.5600) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30ct68; H38041.
Coming around the bend. [Steam engine

Coming around the bend. [Steam engine on mountain track] By Paul Detlef-sen; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. ([Print] no.5996) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17 Apr69; H38678.

17Apró 9; H38678. g. [Four breeds of hunting dogs in pointing position] By Sam Savitt; author of the reproductions: Donald Art Co., Inc. 4 col. reproductions of paintings. ([Print] no.5695-5698) Signed: Savitt. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 310ct68; H38066, 38059, 38061, 38060. Dog.

- borce and skill. [Two small boys using grindstone] By Charles Cal Ward; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reprod tion of oil painting. ([Print] no.5991) Signed: C. (Ward. Fr the collection of Henry Melville Fuller. © Donald Art Co., Inc; 16Apr69; H38677. Force and skill. Caleb reproduc-From
- From my garden. [Bouquet in vase] By Marcel Dyf; author of the repro-duction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.5738) Signed: Dyf. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 23Dec68; H38034.

From my window. [Abstract view of trees & boats] 1964. By G. Isola; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.5702) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; . 27Nov68; H38070.

Garden splendor. [Bouquet in vase] By Marcel Dyf; author of the repro-duction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.5739) Signed: Dyf. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 23Dec68; H38032.

Gathering apples. [Boy in tree with girl holding apron] By Paul Detlef-sen; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. repro-duction of painting. ([Print] no.5724) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 310ct68; H38065.

A girl with a broom. By Rembrandt van Ryn; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. ([Print] no.5764) Signed: Rembrandt. Orig-inal in the National Gallery of Art, Washington, D.C., Andrew Mellon Col-lection. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Dec68: H38067. lection. © Dona 17Dec68; H38067.

Hey diddle diddle, the cat and the fiddle [with cow & dog] By Lee, pseud. of Beverly Edwards; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction. (Nursery rhyme [print] no.5717) © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 6Nov68; H38058.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

38604.

- Humpty Dumpty sat on a wall. [Egg figure falling & 6 horsemen] By Lee, pseud. of Beverly Edwards; author of the reproduction: Donald Art do Lee for conduction Author of the reproduction: Donal Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction. (Nursery rhyme [print] no.5715) © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 6Nov68; H38051.
- Jack and Jill went up the hill. [Boy & girl tumbling] By Lee, pseud. of Beverly Edwards; author of the re-production: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction. (Nursery rhyme Col. reproduction. (Nursery rhyme [print] no.5716. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 6Nov68; H38050.
- [Kennedy ho:5/10. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 6Nov68; H38050. [Kennedy brothers; profiles] By Alton S. Tobey; author of the re-production: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.5603) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 27Jun68; H38052. Little Bo-Peep has lost her sheep. [Girl with crook & lambs] By Lee, pseud. of Beverly Edwards; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction. (Nursery rhyme [print] no.5714) © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 6Nov68; H38047. [Medieval scene; 6 everyday activity scenes] 6 col. reproductions of paintings. ([Prints] no.5685-5690) © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 19Nov68; H38045, 38044, 38054, 38046, 38056, 38055.
- Musician Continental army. [Sol-dier with drum] By Frederick Elmiger; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. repro-duction of painting. ([Print] no.5601) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30ct68; H38042.
- Inc.; Socood, Appendix view of moon through trees] 1966. By G. Isola; author of the reproduction; Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.5559) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; Donucific, u30072 Signed. © Donald 27May68; H38072.
- 1908 Itala. [Racing car] · By Jerome Biederman; author of the reproduc-tion: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.5819) Signed: Biederman. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 29Jan69; H38610.
- 204 Cadillac. [Two models] By Jerome Biederman; author of the re-production: Donald Art Co., Inc. 2 col. reproductions of paintings. ([Prints] no.5820-5821) Signed: Biederman. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 29Jan(9; H38008, 38603. 1904 Cadillac.
- 1909 Lozier. [Antique auto] By Jerome Biederman; author of the re-production: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.5818) Signed: Bieder-man. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 29Jan69; H38609.
- 29Jan69; H38609.
 Old delft. [Busy street scene of l9th century] By C. Springer; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print] no.5736) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; l9Nov68; H38035.
 Old homestead. [Rustic farmhouse by pond] By George W. Drew; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print] no.5795) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; l4Feb69; H38679. Signed. © Donal 14Feb69; H38679.
- Pity kitty. [Kittens with large, sad eyes] By Gig, pseud. of Girard Goodenow; author of the reproduc-tions: Donald Art Co., Inc. 4 col. reproductions of paintings. ([Prints] no.5691-5694) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 290ct68; H38039, 38036-38038.

- The Presidents of the United States [with Presidential seal & flags] By Alton S. Tobey; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co. Col. reproduction. ([Print] no.5763) reproduction. ([Print] no.5763) © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 13Dec68; H38069.

- Donald Art Co., Inc.; 13Dec68; H38069.
 Private Continental army. [Soldier holding gun] By Frederick Elmiger; author of the print: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.5602) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30ct68; H38057.
 Rooftops of Rome [in cubistic style] 1966. By G. Isola; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.5560) Signed. © Don-ald Art Co., Inc.; 27May68; H38074.
 [Scene; cable car in front of victo-rian house] By G. Drummond Mans-field; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. repro-duction of painting. ([Print] no.5606) Signed: Drummond & Don-ald Art Co., Inc.; 30Aug68; H38053.
 [Scene; country store with horse & buggy outside] By G. Drummond Mansfield; author of the reproduc-tion: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.5605) Signed: Drummond Mansfield; author of the reproduc-tion: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.5605) Signed: Drummond.
 © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Aug68; H38053.
 [Scene; rustic seafood restaurant] By G. Drummond Mansfield: author of
- H38043. [Scene; rustic seafood restaurant] By G. Drummond Mansfield; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.5607) Signed: Drummond. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Aug68; H38048. [Scape. Vernet
- H38048. [Scene; woman approaching produce cart] By G. Drummond Mansfield; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.5608) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 50Aug68; H38049.
- JOAug68; H38049. Sea breeze. [Abstraction of beach, boats & trees] 1966. By G. Isola; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.5557) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 27May68; H38071.
- Self portrait. By Rembrandt; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print] no.5684) © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 19Nov68; H38068.
- H36068. Silver sands. [Montage of boats] 1966. By G. Isola; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.5703) Signed. © Don-ald Art Co., Inc.; 27Nov68; H38073.
- ald Art Co., Inc.; 27Nov68; H38073.
 Sleigh ride [in rural area] By Paul Detlefsen; author of the reproduc-tion: Donald Art Co. Col. repro-duction of painting. ([Print] no.5725) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 31Qct68; H38063.
 Spring blossoms. [Rural couple on flowery riverbank] By Paul Detlef-sen; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. repro-duction of painting. ([Print] no.5726) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 310ct68; H38062.
 Still life composition [of fish & trimmings on platter] 1966. By G. Isola; author of the reproduc-tion: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.5558) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 27May68; H38075.
 [A street in Montmartre] By M. A.
- [A street in Montmartre] By M. A. Lengrand; author of the reproduc-tion: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 2Jan69; up0104 H38425

- Swimming hole [with 3 boys playing] By Paul Detlefsen; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print] no.5723) Signed. © Don-ald Art Co., Inc.; 3l0ct68; H38064. The swing. By Pierre Auguste Renoir; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print] no.5683) Signed: Renoir. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 21Nov68; H38033. [A view of Montmartre; couples walk-
- Inc.; 21Nov68; H38033. [A view of Montmartre; couples walk-ing down street] By M. A. Len-grand; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 2Jan69; H38426. Young girl at a window, by Rembrandt; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print] no.5831) © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 18Apr69; H38680. нз8680.
- DONALDSON (ROBERT K.) & SON, INC. Rose trellis. [Cemetery companion memorial marker design] Bronze. Appl. author: Jas. H. Matthews Co. © Robert K. Donaldson & Son, Inc.; 14Apr69; GU43615.
 - Rose trellis. [Cemetery single memorial marker design] Bronze. Appl. author: Jas. H. Matthews Co. © Robert K. Donaldson & Son, Inc.; 14Apr69; GU43614.
- DONER, GRACE E. Noah's ark game. [Pairs of animals with stepping stones to ark; game-board] Painting. © Grace E. Doner & Jeanine Ambroz; 21Jan69; GU43123.
- DON'T LEAVE A GOOD THING ALONE (Film-strip) Chrysler Institute, Market-ing Training Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 54 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 26Nov68; JP11220.
- DORFMAN (IRVING J.) CO., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Irving J. Dorman Co., Inc.
 - 6726. © 1Nov64; GP61795. 6952 range. Appl. author: Norwood Knitting Mills, Inc. © 6Dec68; GP62603.
 - 6964. © 15Nov68; GP61995.
 - 6969 range. Appl. author: Glamour Lace & Fabrics, Inc. Appl. states prev. reg. 6Feb69, GU43327. © 24Feb69; GF62471.
 6974. © 8Apr69; GF61994.
- DORIC PRODUCTIONS. Shell farm service calendar, 1969. [Old fashioned trains, dolls & other toys] Designed by Lowell Herrerc; author of the prints: Doric Productions. 1 v. Col. prints. Signed: Herrero. Appl. ti.: Antique toy calendar. © DO Productions; 23Dec68 (in notice: 1969); K85078. Appl. © Doric
- DORY. Palm stripe. See KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC.
- DOUBLE-BARRELED CARBURETOR FACTS (Film-Strip) Chrysler Corp., Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 83 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Master technician session no.69-8) © Chrysler Corp.; 30Apr69; JP11379.
- DOULTON & CO., LTD. Belvedere. [Drop shaped links on border; design on dinnerware] No.H 5001. England. China. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; 1Dec68; GF539.
 - Boy from Williamsburg. [Colonial boy seated on tree stump; figurine] No.HN 2183. England. China. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; China. © Doul 1Dec66; GF542.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

Lise [wearing long full skirt; figurine] No.2310. England. China. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; 1Dec68; GF541. Nina [wearing long full dress with large collar; figurine] No.2347. England. China. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; 1Dec68; GF544. Co., Ltd.; IDecoo; GF944.
Premiere. [Female in long dress & cape; figurine] No.2543.
England. China. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; IDec67; GF545.
Sandra [wearing long dress trimmed with polka dots; figurine] No.2275. England. China.
© Doulton & Co., Ltd.; IDec68; GF548. GF548. Sea harvest. [Fishermen with net; figurine] No.2257. England. China. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; lDec68; GF547. Vanity fair. [Floral spray border; design on dinnerware] No.T.C 1043. England. China. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; 1Dec68; GF540. DRABIK, RICHARD J. [Sacred Heart of Jesus] See CONGREGATION OF MARIAN FATHERS, STOCKBRIDGE, MASS. DREW, GEORGE W. Old homestead. See DONALD ART CO., INC. DRISCOLL, WILLIAM F. Filterite bag for tea, coffee. Inventor, William F. Driscoll. Drawing. © William F. Driscoll; 3Jan69; IU14731. DRISKILL, EARL C. There's always a way in Mexico; it's not how long you make it, it's how you make it long. [Male standing by fence; post card] Print. © Earl C. Driskill; 21Nov68; K84529. There's always a way in the South; it's not how long you make it, it's how you make it long. [Male standing by fence; post card] Print. © Earl C. Driskill; 21Nov68; K84528. There's always a way in the woods; it's not how long you make it, it's how you make it long. [Male standing by fence; post card] Print. © Earl C. Driskill; 21Nov68; K84527. DROULARD, DENNIS R. The word was made flesh. See INSTITUTE OF DIVINE METAPHYSICAL RESEARCH, INC., LOS ANGELES. DRUMMOND, pseud. See MANSFIELD, G. DRUMMOND. DUBROVIN, WALTER V. Island princess, created from the chain of Hawalian Islands. [Woman in flowered dress] Painting. © Walter V. Dubrovin; 7Apr69; GP62468.

RICHARD. DUBUQUE. Multiple modular homes. [Plans for 4 residences] Dubuque, architect & Radin, designer. 1 v. Architec-

tural drawings (blue line prints) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'0". © Richard Dubuque & Harold Radin; 9Jun69; IU14872. DUET DESIGNS

[Textile pattern] See CRANTEX FABRICS.

DUETT. Country toile. See INDIAN HEAD, INC.

DUNBAR, J. MICHAEL. Cops blow [protest button depicting whistle] Dec. 7, 1968. Drawing. © J. Michael Dunbar; 6Feb69; crth color GU4 3283.

JNLAP, JACK. Residence, 104 Yacht Club Place, Tequesta, Florida. Model R-4314. Jack Dunlap, builder-owner. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet 1-4. Job J-901. © Jack

Residence 137 Dory Road, South, North Palm Beach, Fla. Model no.R-3239. Nov. 13, 1968. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Job J-804. © Jack Dunlap; 11Nov68; IP8908.

DUNSAY, GEORGE A. First U.S. lunar landing [chart] Drawing. © George A. Dunsay & Steven Spaeth; 12Feb69; GU43356.

DURHAM, JAMES S. Fredericksburg and the northern neck of Virginia. See EASTIN-PHELAN CORP.

DURO TEXTILE PRINTERS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Duro Textile Printers, Inc. NO 2688. © 240ct68; GP61119. 2720. © 15Apr69; GP61943.

DVORAK, LOUIS B. [Kathy Farnham; girl posing on hill-side with bridge in background] Col. photo. © Louis B. Dvorak; 12Mar69; JU12213.

DWECK, AL. Shower curtain hook; with stylized blossom] Style no.350. Metal. © A. Dweck; 2Jan69; GP62369.

DWIGANS, RONALD D. Simulated pack saddle & associated equipment details. Jan. 10, 1969. Des. by RDH. Drawing on 3 sheets. Sheet 1-3. © Ronald D. Dwigans; 21Apr69; IP9010.

DYF, MARCEL. From my garden. See DONALD ART CO., TNC. Garden splendor. See DONALD ART

CO., INC.

DYNASCAN CORP. B & K model 415 solid state sweep/ marker generator. [Front panel] Drawing on metal. © Dynascan Corp.; 5Jun68; IP8973.

E

E. M. E. MILLS, INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © E. M. E. Mills, Inc. Series

Series
5336. Appl. author: Edward M. Edwin. © 5Feb69; GF61917.
5338G. Appl. author: Edward M. Edwin. © 1Feb69; GF62764.
5343. Appl. author: Edward M. Edwin. © 4Mar69; GF61918.
5409. Appl. author: Edward M. Edwin. © 1Apr69; GF62762.

5410. Appl. author: Edward M. Edwin. © 26Feb69; GP61970.
5412. Appl. author: Edward M. Edwin. © 26Feb69; GP61973.
5414. Appl. author; Edward M. Edwin. © 26Feb69; GP61975.
5418. Appl. author; Edward M. Edwin. © 26Feb69; GP61972. 28. Appl. author: Edward M. Edwin. © 26Feb69; GP61971. 32. Appl. author: Edward M. Edwin. © 26Feb69; GP61974. 5428. 5432 Edwin. 5435. Appl. author: Edward M. Edwin. © 26Feb69; GP61976. 5436. Appl. author: Edward M. Edwin. © 1Apr69; GP62765. 42. Appl. author: Edward M. Edwin. © 15Apr69; GP62763. 5442. 5445. Appl. author: Edward M. Edwin. © 15Apr69; GP62766. 5448/E. Appl. author: Edward M. Edwin. © 1Apr69; GP62761. E-Z ON, INC.

Cameo picture hanger. [In relief] Metal. © E-Z On, Inc.; 3Jun68; GP62582.

EARLY READING RECOGNITION SKILLS (Filmstrip) Classroom Materials Co. 7 filmstrips color 75 (Filmstrip) Classroom Materials Co. 7 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With Teaching guide and script. Contents: Beginning consonants, 1. 37 fr.--Beginning consonants, 2. 37 fr.--Beginning blends. 37 fr.--Long vowels. 37 fr.--Short vowels. 37 fr.--Rhyming words. 37 fr.--Final sounds. 36 fr. Program: Selma Greenberg, Anita Gurian. Illus.: Ginnie Hofmann & others. © Classroom Materials Co.; 8Sep68; JP11345-11351.

EAST ORANGE, N.J. Don't be a litter pig. [Pig kicking trash around] Author of the print: George F. Mason. Print. © City of East Orange; 10ct68; K85746.

EASTER, W. E. Dry corn mill, degermed products, universal flow sheet no.l. Feb. 20, 1969. Drawing. © W. E. Easter & T. E. Stivers; 20Feb69; Ε. IP8971.

Bry corn mill, degermed products, universal flow sheet no.2.
Feb. 20, 1969. Drawing. Fig 6.
W. E. Easter & T. E. Stivers; 20Feb69; IP8972.

EASTERN MOULDED PRODUCTS CO., INC. [Christmas stocking filled with packages] Plastic. © Eastern Moulded Products Co., Inc.; 7Jul68; GP62301.

[Pig's foot] Plastic. © Eastern Moulded Products Co., Inc.; 7Jul68; GP62302.

EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. Diesels on railroads south of Chicago. 787-1--787-36. 36 col. slides in box. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 2Jan69 (in notice: 1968); JP11131.

Fredericksburg and the northern neck of Virginia. 802-1--802-24. Photographed by James S. Durham. 24 col. slides in box. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 26Mar69; JP11327.

MU operations on the Erie-Lackawanna's Gladstone branch. 790-1--790-24. 24 col. slides in box. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 26Mar69; JPI1328.

Trolleys and subway rapid transit cars on M.B.T.A. 782-1--782-40. Photographed by Frederick F. Marder. 40 col. slides in box. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 2Jan69 (in notice: 1968); JP11130.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

GF543

DOULTON & CO., LTD.-Con. Debbie [wearing colonial dress, long curl over shoulder; figurine] No.2385. England. China. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; lDec68;

GF545. Lace point. [Scroll leaf border; design on dinnerware] No.H 5000. England. China. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; lDec68; GF538.

The Laird. [Scotchman with crook; figurine] No.2361. England. China. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; 1Dec67; GF546.

- ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. A fast start on time makes the day a breeze. [School boy rushing down steps past mother; poster] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.86) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 9Jan69; K85019. к85019.
 - For a better tomorrow, do your best today. [Children preparing for dog show; poster] Signed: Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.90) © Economics Press, Inc.; 6Mar69; K85071.
 - Inc., Omaroy, Kop0/1.
 If you weren't needed, you wouldn't
 have been hired. [Irate couple
 reading note pinned to baby's crib]
 Signed: Ted Key. Col. print.
 (Positive attitude poster, no.97)
 © Economics Press, Inc.; 12Jun69;
 K85817.

k05017.
Little problems tackled today don't grow into big ones tomorrow.
[Wife standing beside lounging husband, pointing to young trees; large trees surrounding house]
Signed: Ted Key. (Positive attitude poster, no.93) © Economics Press, Inc.; 17Apr69; K85378.

Little savings add up to big gains. [Boy with piggy banks; poster] Signed: Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.91) © Economics Press, Inc.; 20Mar69; vBcoro K85070.

No rules for success will work unless we do. [Boy painting dog house; poster] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.95) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 15May69; K85434.

Nothing ever gets done until it gets started. [Man & boy with shovels, standing at garage door] Signed: Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.88) © Eco-nomics Press, Inc.; 6Feb69; K85365. к85365.

No9:09: Plan to be early, it's the relaxing way to start the day. [Small boy with coffee stand; poster] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive atti-tude poster, no.96) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 29May69; K85678. K85678.

To get help, give it; nothing beats teamwork. [Man, boy & dog washing car; poster] Signed: Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.92) © Economics Press, Inc.; 3Apr69; K85184.

Inc.; Japroy, Kollor. Today is cash, spend it wisely. [Children laughing at boy playing piano; pianist taking bows] Signed: Ted Key. (Positive atti-tude poster, no.94) © Economics Press, Inc.; 1May69; K85377.

We're all in the same boat, let's pull together. [Two boys in boat; poster] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.85) © Economics Press, Inc.; 26Dec68; K85020.

EDDINS, JAMES A., JR. I AM AMERICA.

EDDY, OLIVER TARBELL. The Alling children. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

EDELMAN, ARTHUR. Manhole mirror wall plaque. © Arthur Edelman; 21Mar69; GP62589.

EDGEMOOR PUB. CO. See TEXAS GREETING BAR.

EDMONDS, PHOEBE HYATT. Gaiety. See BLOOMCRAFT. Gretchen. See BLOOMCRAFT.

- DMONDSON, DON J. Guru & girl. [Long-haired, bearded male with half-nude female] Prin © Don J. Edmondson; 16Jun69; EDMONDSON, K85810. EDUCATIONAL AUDIO VISUAL, INC. Se AN AUDIO VISUAL HISTORY OF JAZZ. See AN AUDIO VISUAL HISTORY OF MUSIC.
- CAMELOT. DEATH OF SALESMAN HOW TO READ AND UNDERSTAND DRAMA.
- THE MUSIC MAN. THE SOUND OF MUSIC. THE SOUND OF MUSIC. THE TIME, THE LIFE, THE WORKS OF GEOFFREY CHAUCER. THE UNITED STATES AS WORLD LEADER.
- EDUCATIONAL FILMSTRIPS. See IMPROVING SCHOOL NEWSWRITING.
- EDUCATIONAL PROJECTIONS CORP. See READING READINESS. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, INC. See I AM AMERICA.
- EDUCREATIVE SYSTEMS, INC. See ASIAN FOLK TALES.
- EDWARDS, BEVERLY. For works by Beverly Edwards See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- EDWIN, EDWARD M. [Lace design] See E. M. E. MILLS, [Lace INC.
- EFFANBEE DOLL CORP. Plastic doll with swivelled head, arms and legs. Plastic. © Effa Doll Corp. a.k. in the trade as Effanbee; 7Mar69; GP61678. © Effanbee
- EFFECTIVE LEARNING CORP. See EFFECTIVE STUDY METHODS.
- EFFECTIVE STUDY METHODS (Filmstrip) Effective Learning Corp. 5 film-strips, color, 35 mm. Contents: First session. 36 fr.--Second session. 32 fr.--Third session. 35 fr.--Fourth session. 14 fr.--Fifth session. 57 fr. © Effective Learning Corp.; 198ep68; JP11138. tive
- EGGENHOFER, NICHOLAS. Trouble underfoot. [Indian on horse-back & 2 cows; figurine] Bronze. © Nick Eggenhofer; 15Apr69; GP62342.
- EHRMAN (SAMUEL) CO., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Samuel Ehrman Co., Inc. Pattern no. D6643. © 20Jun69; GP62881.
- EISELT, RICHARD HENRY. Debuger Boy Food-O-Rama Restaurant remodeling, Huntington, West Vir-ginia. Drawn by RAS. l v. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". Comm. no.6905. © Richard Henry Eiselt; 16Apr69; IP8995.
 - York Steak House. Model 1. Dec. 15, 1968. Eiselt & Eiselt, architects. 1 v. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 15 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". Commission no.6813. File no.4/14. © Richard Henry Eiselt; 12Feb69; IP8996.
- EISELT & EISELT. York Steak House. See EISELT, RICHARD HENRY.
- EISENHOWER, DWIGHT DAVID, PRES. U.S. Captive nations proclamation. ROVELSTAD, T. A. See
- EISNER, JACK. Galician rabbi. [Head & shoulders of bearded man; in relief] Plaster & wood. © Jack Eisner; 5Jan69; н37956.

- andma. [Head of Old woman wearing kerchief; wall plaque] Plaster & wood. © Jack Eisner; 15Jan69; Grandma, H37955.
- Grandpa.
- crandpa. [Head of grizzled old man; wall plaque] Plaster & wood. © Jack Eisner; 15Jan69; H37954. ocko. [Head of clown; in relief] Plaster. © Jack Eisner; 15Jan69; H37958. Jocko.
- Morning devotion. [Robed, bearded man holding book; in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Jack Eisner; 5Jan69; H37957.
- Morning prayer. [Elderly rabbi reading; statuette] Plaster. © Jack Eisner; 15Jan69; H38315.
- Old salt. [Head of bearded man wear-ing sou'wester; in relief; wall plaque] Plaster & wood. © Jack Eisner; 15Jan69; H37959.
- The orator. [Bearded man holding book; statuette] Plaster. © Jack Eisner; 10Jan69; H37953.
- The scholar. [Elderly bearded man reading book; figurine] Plaster.
 © Jack Eisner; 10Jan69; H38314.
 [The young rabbi; head, on base] Plaster & wood.
 © Jack Eisner; 1Dec68; GP61806.
- ELLIOTT, VERA CELESTE. The owl girl. [Ballerina within cir-cle of stars] Oil painting. © Vera Celeste Elliott; 17Feb69; GU43394.
- ELLSWORTH, PLASTINO. Batman with Robin the boy wonder. NATIONAL PERIODICAL PUBLICATIONS, See INC.
- ELMIGER, FREDERICK. For works by Frederick Elmiger See DONALD ART CO., INC.

EMB-TEX CORP.

- [Embroidery design] Design in fabric. © Emb-Tex Corp. Pattern no. E-1642. [Daisies] © 4Mar69; GP62340.
- EMINENT PUBLICATIONS. Little Miss Miller. [Little girl holding dog, seated on porch over-looking water] By Arne Besser. Col. lithograph of painting. © Eminent Publications; lFeb69; H38210 H38210
- EMLITE REPRODUCTIONS, INC. Decorative wall bracket, applique. [Leaf motif, in relief] Gypsum. © Emlite Reproductions, Inc.; 9Apr69; GP62118.
- EMMER, S. Sports-a-rama. See SELECTIVE PRODUCTS CORP.
- Indobutio configuration in the second configuration is a second configuration in the second configuration in th

 - GF62402. Candlelight. [Candle in holder; pin] No.1137. Metal. © 13Aug68; GF61523. Cinnabar. [Floral links; bracel No.4173. Metal. © 16Apr69; GF62551. bracelet]
 - Crown jewel. [Stylized flower; pin] No.1103. Metal. © 7Aug68; GP61518.

 - GPOIDLO.
 Fling. [Spiral leaf shape; ear-ring] No.2104. Metal.
 © 13Aug68; GP61520.
 Fling. [Spiral leaf shape; pin] No.1104. Metal. © 13Aug68; GP61521. GP61521.
 - Funflowers. [Black-eyed Susans; earrings] No.2157. Metal & plastic. © 13Jan69; GP62396.

- EMMONS JEWELERS, INC.-Con. [Article of jewelry]-Con. Lily antingua. [Single blossom; earring] No.2175. Metal. © 14Apr69; GP62549.
 - Lily antingua. [Single blossom; pin] No.1175. Metal. © 14Apr69; GP62553.
 - Medallia. [Star with flowers at points; pendant necklace] No.3172. Metal. © 16Apr69; GP62548.
 - Phoenicia. [Ropelike strands; ring] No.1064. Metal. © 11Apr69; GP62550. Puppet. [Pendant necklace] No.5110. Metal. © 12Aug68; cP61517
 - GP61517.
 - Regalia. [Heart shape; earring] No.2172. Metal. © 14Apr69; GP62545.
 - Regalia. [Shield shape; pin] No.1172. Metal. © 14Apr69; GP62547. Satin in filigree.
 - tin in filigree. [Openwork & simulated pearls; bracelet] No.4153. Metal. © 7Jan69; No.4153. GP62394. Sculptura.
 - vulptura. [Stylized circle with floral design; pin] No.1161. Metal. © 4Jan69; GP62395.
 - Sculptura. [Stylized flower on ribbon swirl; earrings] No.2161. Starptura. [Stylized flower c ribbon swir1; earrings] No. Metal. © 4Jan69; GP62401. Sea beauty. [Flower; pin] No.1174. Metal. © 14Apr69; GP62552. Sparkliss

 - Sparkling spray [of flowers; earring] No.2114. Metal. © 8Aug68; GP61519.

 - Sparkling spray [of flowers; pin] No.1114. Metal. © 12Aug68; GP61522. Spiral. [Earring] No.2176. Metal. © 14Apr69; GP62544. Spiral. [Pin] No.1176 Metal
 - © 14Apr69, dr 02947. piral. [Pin] No.1176. Metal. © 14Apr69; GP62546. Spiral.
 - Starlite. [Stylized flower; ear-rings] No.2159. Metal. © 3Jan69; GP62398.
 - Starlite. [Stylized flower; y No.1159. Metal. © 3Jan69; GP62397. pin]
 - ed. [Cluster of daisies; No.1147. Metal. © 6Jan69; Sunkissed pin] No GP62400.
 - Underdog. [Dachshund; pin] No.1160. Metal. © 3Jan69; GP62399.
- ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA EDUCATIONAL CORP. See AFRO-AMERICAN HISTORY.
 - HELPFUL INSECTS. LIVING THINGS IN THE CITY.

 - MAINTAINING BIOLOGICAL SPECIMENS. UNDERSTANDING YOUR BODY. WILD FLOWERS OF NORTH AMERICA.
- I have confidence in our scientists; February 1969. [Monkey infant; calendar] Print. (Life in space, no.26) © Endevco a.a.d.o. Endevco Corp.; 30Dec68 (in notice: 1969); K85648. ENDEVCO CORP
 - I thought you said launch, not lunch! April 1969. [Head of kit-ten; calendar] Print. (Life in space) © Endevco a.a.d.o. Endevco Corp.; 26Feb69; K85650.
 - no! You left all the channels in calibrate; January 1969. [Monkey covering face with hand; calendar] Print. (Life in space, no.25) © Endevco a.a.d.o. Endevco Corp.; 30Dec68 (in notice: 1969); K85649. Oh no!

- Once you've tried anything at zero g's, you'll never go back to the old way; March 1969. [Penguin appearing to walk on wall; calendar] Print. (Life in space, no.27) © Endevco a.a.d.o. Endevco Corp.; 27Feb69; K85651.
- ENDLICH, EVELYN.
- See EVERFAST Wisteria birds. FABRICS, INC.
- ENESCO IMPORTS, INC. Be mine. [Boy wearing cap; figurine] Earthenware. © Enesco a.a.d.o. Enesco Imports, Inc.; 25Sep68; GP61390
 - Congratulations, sweetheart. [Girl holding present; figurine] Earthen-ware & textile. © Enesco a.a.d.o. Enesco Imports, Inc.; 25Sep68; ap61365 GP61395,
 - Enjoy your birthday. [Little girl; figurine] Earthenware & fabric.
 © Enesco a.a.d.o. Enesco Imports, Inc.; 25Sep68; GP62705.
 - Everybody likes you, 'specially me! [Girl with hands on hips; figurine] Earthenware. © Enesco a.a.d.o. Enesco Imports, Inc.; 25Sep68; GP61387.
 - Extra, I'm in love! There's good news today. [Newsboy; figurine] Earthenware & fur. (Capricious characters) © Enesco a.a.d.o. Enesco Imports, Inc.; 25Sep68; GP61294.
 - Gee, you're nice! [Girl wearing scarf; figurine] Earthenware & textile. © Enesco a.a.d.o. Enesco. Imports, Inc.; 25Sep68; CP61385.
 Happy birthday. [Child with gift; figurine] Earthenware. © Enesco a.a.d.o. Enesco Imports, Inc.; 25Sep68; GP61389.

 - Hi, cutie pie. [Girl in ruffled cut-fit; figurine] Earthenware & tex-tile. © Enesco a.a.d.o. Enesco Imports, Inc.; 25Sep68; GP61388.
 - Hurry home, please. [Girl holding flower; figurine] Earthenware. © Enesco a.a.d.o. Enesco Imports, Inc.; 25Sep68; GP61392.
 - I miss you much! [Girl with tear running down cheek; figurine] Earthenware. © Enesco a.a.d.o. Enesco Imports, Inc.; 25Sep68; ap6126 GP61394
 - folger, I'm in love. [Litt girl; figurine] Earthenware & fabric. © Enesco a.a.d.o. Enesco Imports, Inc.; 25Sep68; GP62704. I'm in love... [Little
 - Imports, Inc.; 25sep66; GF02704.
 I'm sho happy for you, I got shmashed;
 congratulations hic! [Woman holding
 glass; figurine] Earthenware & textile. © Enesco a.a.d.o. Enesco
 Imports, Inc.; 25Sep68; GF61396
 - May I be your flower child? [('hild holding flower; figurine] Earthen-ware & textile. (Capricious charac-ters) © Enesco a.a.d.o. Enesco Imports, Inc.; 25Sep68; GP61295.
 - Miss you, [Boy with tear running down cheek; figurine] Earthenware. © Enesco a.a.d.o. Enesco Imports, Inc.; 25Sep68; GP61391.
 - Inc.; 25Sep63; GP61591.
 Thank you. [Girl holding flower; figurine] Earthenware & textile.
 © Enesco a.a.d.o. Enesco Imports, Inc.; 25Sep68; GP61386.
 You have a certain something.
 [Little girl; figurine] Earthen-ware & fabric. © Enesco a.a.d.o. Enesco Imports, Inc.; 25Sep68; GP62703
 - GP62703.
 - You made me what I am today. [Girl in long dress; figurine] Earthen-ware. © Enesco a.a.d.o. Enesco Imports, Inc.; 25Sep68; GP61393.

- ENGLISH, E. H. The Crockett Tavern-Museum, Mor town, Tennessee. [Log cabin; decalcomania] Drawing. © E. English; 14Apr69; GU43601. © E. H.
- ENLOE, STALVEY & ASSOCIATES. See NUTRITION TODAY.
- ENZOLA, GIANFRANCESCO. [Saint George and the dragon] See ALVA MUSEUM REPLICAS, INC. [Article of jewelry]
- ERVIN, JAMES LOUIS. Madison coat. [Two views] Dra © James Louis Ervin; 29Jun69; GU43731. Drawing.
- ESCOBAR, MARISOL. Father Damien. See HAWAII. STATUARY HALL COMMISSION.
- STATUARY HALL COMMISSION. ESTARLICH, MICHAEL. St. Louis Cathedral [on river with boats in foreground] Watercolor painted by Capt. Michael Estarlich. Col. reproduction. Signed: M. Es-tarlich. Cover of greeting card folder. © Michael Estarlich; 13Dec68; K84505.

- 13Dec68; K84505.
 EVANS, ELIZABETH M.
 California Galleries, Bolinas.

 [Antique shop] Print. Author of the print: Elizabeth M. Evans.
 © Elizabeth M. Evans & West Marin Prints; 18Dec68; K85627.

 Ghirardelli. [Shops, squares, courtyard & other views of seaport town Reproductions of 8 pen & ink drawings. Covers of 8 notepaper folders. © Elizabeth M. Evans; 10Apr69; K85745.
 San Rafael. [Mission & Boyd Museum]
 - San Rafael. [Mission & Boyd Museum] Reproductions of 2 pen & ink draw-ings. Signed: Elizabeth Evans. Covers of 2 notepaper folders. © Elizabeth M. Evans; lApr69;

- ings. Signed: Elizabeth Evans. Covers of 2 notepaper folders.
 © Elizabeth M. Evans; lApr69; K85634.
 For other titles claimed by Elizabeth M. Evans See WEST MARIN PRINTS.
 EVERFAST FABRICS, INC.
 Caprice. [Stylized flowers with stripes] Design no.D1739. By Gloria Buce; author of the repro-duction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; l4May69; H38814.
 Concord. [Flowers & fruits] Design no.D1725. By Ken Hopewell; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric.
 © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 5Dec68; H38813.
 Crewel. [Floral motif] Design no.4571. By Fred Goldstein; au-thor of the reproduction: Ever-fast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; IN0x68; H38194.
 Daffodil border. Design no.4560. By Nina Lewin, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc., i /7Sep68; H38192.
 Emblem. Design no.4587. By Nina Lewin, Inc.; author of the repro-duction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; i Mar69; H38193.
 Exotique. [Bold floral] Design no.4575. By C. Itoh & Co., Ltd.; author of the reproduction: Ever-fast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 30Jan69; H38196.
 Harvest. [Floral design] Design no.D-1727. By Mario Stokwski; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 12Dec68; H38810.
 Hasu. [Large floral design] Design no.D-1744. By Masaaki; author of the reproduction:

 - Hasu. [Large floral design] Design no.D-1744. By Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 31Mar69; H38806.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Morris-

- Interplay. [Abstract design] Design no.D-1743. By Mario Stokowski; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 15May69; H38808. Paieley suprement Design of the family suprement
- Paisley supreme. Design no.4576. By C. Itoh & Co., Ltd.; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Frint on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 5Jun69; H38807.
- apillion. [Butterflies & flowers] Design no.4573. By C. Itoh & Co., Ltd.; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 20Jan69; H38195. Papillion.
- Perivale. [Stylized floral design] Design no.D-1737. By William I. Clarke; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 1Apr69; H38812.
- Pinwheels. [Floral design] Design no.D-1738. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 20Mar69; H38809.
- H38809. Serenade. [Floral design] Design no.D983A. By Mario Stokowsky; author of the reproduction; Ever-fast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; INov68; H37994. Serendipity. [Stylized floral design] Design no.D-1735. By Philip Stackbarth; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 19May69; H38811. Shalimar. [Indic motif] Design
- Shalimar. [Indic motif] Design no.4577. By C. Itoh & Co., Ltd.; author of the reproduction: Ever-fast Fabrics, Inc. Frint on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 20Jan69; H38197.
- 20Jan69; H38197.
 Staccato. [Abstract design] Design no.D486A. By Lily Furst; author of the reproduction: Ever-fast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. D Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; INov68; H37995.
 Wisteria birds. Design no.D1726A. By Evelyn Endlich; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. D Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 20Nov68; H37993.
- EVISON,
- /ISON, FLORA F. [Maltese dog statuette] Plastic. © Flora F. Evison; lSep68; GP62857.
- EXOTERICA PRODUCTIONS. Overall ancestral mandala paisley. Col. reproduction of drawing. Appl. authors: Fred Baier & Barbra Potts. © Exoterica (in notice: Exoterica Productions); cotu-168. cF6260 notice: Exoterica 29Jul68; GP62601.
- EXPLORING DA GAMA'S PORTUGAL (Filmstrif) Imperial Film Co. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 604-1--604-4: Portugal today, pt.1. 58 fr.--Portugal today, pt.2. 56 fr.--Pre-lude to empire. 49 fr.--The age of exploration. 65 fr. © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; 1Nov66; JP11189-11192. 11192
- EXPLORING THE ANIMAL WORLD (Filmstrip)
 Imperial Film Co. 4 filmstrips,
 color, 35 mm. Contents: 422-1-422-4: Farm animals. 36 fr.--Animal
 babies. 34 fr.--Animal differences.
 37 fr.--Tame animals. 37 fr.
 © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; lJun66;
 JP11278-11281.

F

- F., A. S. New Orleans Airport proposed expan-sion, basic 2 on 1 module linear terminal. See NELSON (WALDEMAR S.) A. S. CO., INC.
- F & S FELTCRAFT CO. [Figure of schoolboy; with school pennant & books] Felt & cork. Appl. authors: Franklin P. Nareau & Shirley M. Nareau. © F & S Felt-craft Co.; 5Apr69; GP62119.
- FP. See FRANKOMA POTTERY, INC.
- FRB. RAPHO
 - (B. RAPHO.
 Dr. Pendragon Blues Band. [Outlines & psychedelic photos of band mem-bers; poster] Col. print.
 © Michael J. Metyko d.b.a. FRB. Rapho; 24Dec68; K85488.
- FAB INDUSTRIES, INC. RAVAL LACE CO. DIVISION. See RAVAL LACE CO.
- FABLE TOY CO., INC. [Bar-b-q steer; sad-eyed; stuffed] 917. Textile. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61017.
- Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61017.
 [Basset hound; wearing bow; stuffed] 887. Textile. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61024.
 [Beaver; smiling; stuffed] 707. Textile. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61027.
 [Big bear; seated; stuffed] 1010. Textile. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61020.
 Cat. [Stuffed; plush] 683. Textile. Appl. author: Irwin Fleminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61090.
 [Cat reclining; stuffed] 713.

- [Cat reclining; stuffed] 713. Textile. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61009.
- [Chimpanzee, spoofer orang-a-tang; stuffed] 110. Textile. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; cp61022 GP61022
- [Dog; with oversized head; stuffed] 680. Textile
- [Dog; with oversized head; stuffed] 680. Textile. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61010. [Elephant; pajama bag] 691. Plush. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61033.
- GP61033. [Elephant; with raised trunk; stuffed] 1090. Textile. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61021. [Fawn; wearing bow; stuffed] 902. Textile. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61023.
- 15Jan68; GP61023.
 Fox. [Stuffed; plush] 684.
 Textile. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61096.
 [Hippo; holding flower; stuffed] 780. Plush. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Feb67; GP61015.
 [Hippo; with oversized head; pajama bag] Plush. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61013.
 [Kangeroo and baby: stuffed] 080.
- [Kangeroo and baby; stuffed] 98 Textile. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61011. 982.

- au-
- [Leopard; having oversized head; stuffed] 681. Plush. Appl. au-thor: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GF61008. [Lion head; stuffed; wall plaque] 68. Textile. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GF61029. [Lion, reclining; with oversized head; stuffed] 710. Textile. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GF61016.[Mouse: pajama bag] 690. Textile.
- [Mouse; pajama bag] 690. Textile. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61012.
- [Poolle; wearing flowers in hair & at neck; stuffed] 57. Textile. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61028.
- Groinzo.
 [Poolle; with flower behind ear, long lashes; stuffed] 56. Textile. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger.
 © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; op61005 GP61005.
- GP61005. [Porky; pig, holding flower; stuffed] 782. Plush. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61007. [St. Bernard; stuffed] 1093. Plush. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61014.
- [Skunk; smiling; stuffed] 706. Textile. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61026.
- [Spoofer anteater; stuffed] 74. Textile. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61032.
- [Spoofer bear; stuffed] 100. Tey tile. Appl. author: Irwin Flem-minger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Feb67; GP61006. Tex-
- [Spoofer duo-tone dog; stuffed] 127. Plush. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Feb67; GP61030.
- [Spoofer Shelland pony; with flowers on harness; stuffed] 128. Tex-tile. Appl. author: Irwin Flem-minger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Feb67; GP61018.
- 92.
- 15Feb07; GP61018. [Spoofer sniffy dog; stuffed] 92 Textile. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61025. [Squirrel; stuffed] 708. Textil Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61004. Textile.
- [Turtle; pajama bag] 689. Textile.
 Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger.
 © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61034.
- [Turtle; stuffed] 872. Plush.
 Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger.
 © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61003.
- [Zebra; wearing bridle; stuffed] 1240. Plush. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61019.
- [Zebra head plaque; stuffed] 4; Textile. Appl. author: Irwin Flemminger. © Fable Toy Co., Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61031. 421.
- FABRIANO, GENTILE DA. Madonna and Child. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.
- ABRIZIO, JOSEPH F. UFO, Sept. 15, 1967. [Streak o light in dark sky] Photo. © Joseph F. Fabrizio; LApr69; JU12242. FABRIZIO. [Streak of Photo.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

- FAILLACE, GAE. IILLACE, GAE. Gen. Douglas MacArthur, W. W. II, enroute to Corregidor [standing on ship's deck] Col. slide. © Gae Faillace; 7Mar69; JU12230.
 - Gen. Douglas MacArthur, W. W. II, enroute to Leyte Red Beach, with Pres. Osmena. [Group of soldiers on deck] Col. slide. © Gae Faillace; 7Mar69; JU12226.
 - Gen. Douglas MacArthur, W. W. II, enroute to Philippines, U.S.S. Nash-ville. [Standing on ship] Col. slide. © Gae Faillace; 7Mar69; JU12225.
 - Conclusion MacArthur, W. W. II, flag raising ceremony, Corregidor. Col. slide. © Gae Faillace; 7Mar69; JU12223.
- (Marby, Golley, Marby, Gen. Douglas MacArthur, W. W. II, front line trip, Leyte. [Soldiers driving through village] Col. slide. © Gae Faillace; 7Mar69; JU12229.
- Gen. Douglas MacArthur, W. W. II, on Corregidor [in jeep, with soldiers at side] Col. slide. © Gae Faillace; 7Mar69; JU12222.
- Gen. Douglas MacArthur, W.W. II, return to Corregidor by P.T. boat, 2, March 1945. Col. slide. © Gae Faillace; 15May69; JPl1406.
- Gen. Douglas MacArthur, W. W. II, réturn to Philippines, Red Beach, Leyte, 200ct.1944. [Soldiers on beach] Col. slide. © Gae Faillace; 7Mar69; JUL2227.
- n. Douglas MacArthur, W. W. II, tour of big guns, Corregidor. Col. slide. © Gae Faillace; 7Mar69; JU12224.
- Gen. Douglas MacArthur, W. W. II, with Pres. Osmena, Red Beach, Leyte. [Soldiers standing informally] Col. slide. © Gae Faillace; 7Mar69; JU12228.
- FARABAUGH, ALENE T. [Playhouse; with shutters & flower garden; tent] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Alene T. Farabaugh; 12Mar69; GP61684.
- FARNSWORTH (WILLIAM A.) LIBRARY & ART MUSEUM, RÖCKLAND, ME. Bronze age, by James Wyeth; author of the reproduction: William A. Farnsworth Library & Art Museum, employer for hire of Meriden Gravure Co. Col. reproduction of painting. © William A. Farnsworth Library & Art Museum; 28Mar69; H384:24. Н38424.
- FEHL, FRED. See THE MUSIC MAN. THE SOUND OF MUSIC.
- GEORGE, III. See IMPERIAL SHIELDS .
- FELDHEYM, LEN. Rigid pillar house. Apr. 18, 1969. Drawn by Len Feldheym. 1 v. Arch tectural drawing on 8 sheets. (Drawing no.1-8) Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". © Len Feldheym; 19May69; IU14871.
- FELDMAN, JACK. Praying at the Wailing Wall. [Two men praying] Col. photo. © Jack Feldman; 5Mar69; JU12211.
- FERDINAND, RALPH E. Corsican port. Signed: John Whorf. Watercolor painting. © Ralph E. Ferdinand; 28Apr69; GU43668.
- Frozen brook, large, by John Whorf. Watercolor painting. © Ralph E. Ferdinand; 28Apr69; GU43666.

- Hurricane weather, Provincetown. [Dock scene] Signed: John Whorf. Watercolor painting. © Ralph E. Ferdinand; 28Apr69; GU43663.
- In spring. [Frame house with porch] By John Whorf. Watercolor painting. © Ralph E. Ferdinand; 28Apr69; GU43667.
- Paris bookstalls, Notre Dame [in background] By John Whorf. Watercolor painting. © Ralph E. Ferdinand; 28Apr69; GU43665.
- Picnic on the dunes. Signed: John Whorf. Watercolor painting. © Ralph E. Ferdinand; 28Apr69; GU43664.
- G043664.
 Provincetown, Miller Hill. [Seaside town seen from hill above] By John Whorf. Watercolor painting. Signed. © Ralph E. Ferdinand; 10Mar69; GU43461.
 Queensboro Bridge and tug. Signed: John Whorf. Watercolor painting. © Ralph E. Ferdinand; 28Apr69; GU43671.
- Stormy night, Provincetown. [Street scene] Signed: John Whorf. Watercolor painting. © Ralph E. Ferdinand; 28Apr69; GU43662.
- Trade winds. [Beach scene] Signed: John Whorf. Watercolor painting. © Ralph E. Ferdinand; 28Apr69; GU43669.
- White schooner reflections. Signed: John Whorf. Watercolor painting. © Ralph E. Ferdinand; 28Apr69; GU43670.
- ERGUSON, CLARENCE W. Only sleeping. [Candle, flowers & open Bible] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Obituary card design. © Clarence W. Ferguson; 100ct68; K84651. FERGUSON,
- FERGUSON, MARTIN J. The Society of American Magicians hat & rabbit award; 1968-69. [Top hat, rabbit & wand] Drawing. Appl. ti.: S.A.M. hat and rabbit award. © Martin J. Ferguson; 6Jun69; GU43806.
- FERRIN, A. M. Due to circumstances beyond my control, I've gone fishin'. [Man being carried off by fish; post card] 35086-C. Col. repro-duction of drawing. Appl. states prev. reg. 230ct67, GU41375. Dispute Sapr68; GP61282.
- FEYER, WILLIAM H. Teddy in '72. [Teddy bear; campaign button] Metal. Appl. ti.: De-piction of toy bear with legend. © William H. Feyer; 21Feb69;
- FFRENCH, PHYLLIS M. LINNELL- See LINNELL-FFRENCH, PHYLLIS M.
- FIELD, J. LONG. The derelict. © J. Long Field; 20Dec68; K05231.
- Gambel's quail. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © J. Long Field; 20Dec68; K85232.

- 20Dec68; K85232.
 Once loved. [Abandoned shack] Reproduction of drawing. Signed.
 © J. Long Field; 20Dec68; K85229.
 Roadrunner [in desert] Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © J. Long Field; 20Dec68; K85233.
 Screech owl fledgling [sitting on branch] Reproduction of drawing. Signed.
 © J. Long Field; 20Dec68; K85230.
- FIELD, JACQUELAINE LONG. [Descriptive illustrations of black and white drawings by the artist, J. Long Field, for agent's use in

presenting originals. Derelict & other Western scenes] 9 reproduc-tions of drawings on 1 sheet. Signed. © J. Long Field; 20Dec68; K85497.

- FIELD, SUSAN. [Spanish mustang registry emblem; horse standing at edge of cliff] By S. Field. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Susan Field; 1Feb69; GP61496.
- FIELDCREST MILLS, INC. Caravan. [Decorative grillwork motif; bath & guest towels, wash cloth] Print on fabric. © Fieldcrest a.a.d.o. Fieldcrest Mills, Inc.; 4Feb69; H38198.
- Children of the world. [Boy & girl with farm animals; bath & hand towels, wash cloth] Print on fabric. © Fieldcrest a.a.d.o. Fieldcrest Mills, Inc.; 8Jan69; HaRool H38091.
- Fancy free. [Floral motif; bath, guest & fingertip towels, wash cloth] Frint on fabric. © Field-crest a.a.d.o. Fieldcrest Mills, Inc.; 4Feb69; H38747.
- Frolic. [Flowers & stripes; bath & guest towels, wash cloth] Frint on fabric. © Fieldcrest a.a.d.o. Fieldcrest Mills, Inc.; 8Jan69; Н38111.
- Kabuki. [Rows of flowers on striped background; bath, guest & fingertip towels, wash cloth] Frint on fabric. © Fieldcrest a.a.d.o. Fieldcrest Mills, Inc.; 6Feb69; H38112.
- Poppy dot. [Opened flowers; bath, guest & fingertip towels, wash cloth] Print on fabric. © Field-crest a.a.d.o. Fieldcrest Mills, Inc.; 22Jan69; H38110.
- FIESOLE, GIOVANNI DA. Sacred pictures calendar. See SACRED PICTURES CO.
- FIESTA ARTS, INC. Faust. [Orchestra scene & ports, of actors] Print. NM: complia-tion. © Fiesta Arts, Inc.; 4Jan69; K84998.
 - Madama Butterfly. [Ports. of actors within border draped with garlands] Print. NM: compilation. © Fiesta Arts, Inc.; 4Jan69; K84997.
 - Metropolitan Opera House; Il trova-tore, Friday evening, October 26, 1883. [Poster] Col. print. © Fiesta Arts, Inc.; 4Jan69; K85122.
- © Fiesta Arts, Inc.; toano, kojat Metropolitan Opera House; La traviata, Monday evening, November 5, 1883. [Poster] Col. print. © Fiesta Arts, Inc.; 4Jan69; K85124. Metropolitan Opera House; Lucia di Lammermoor, Saturday afternoon, January 3, 1931. [Poster] Col. print. © Fiesta Arts, Inc.; print. © Fiest 4Jan69; K85123.
- Metropolitan Opera House; Rigoletto, Monday evening, November 23rd, 1903. [Poster] Print. © Fiesta Arts, Inc.; 4Jan69; K85125.
- 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Arcola. [Scroll design] By Krefeld; author of the reproduc-tion: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 10Dec68; H37934.
 - Arden. [Floral design] By G. & L. Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 13Dec68; H37939.

- Ardsley. [Early American rural scenes] By Charles Steinberg; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 5Dec68; H37695.
- Ashley. [Bold floral design] By Falette Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 2Dec68; H37931.
- Atlanta. [Medallion shapes] By G. & L. Studio; author of the re-production: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 20Dec68; H37936.
- Atwood. [Floral design] By G. & L. Studio; author of the re-production: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 9Dec68; H37937.
- 9Dec68; H37937.
 Avery. [Floral design] By Charles Steinberg; author of the reproduc-tion: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 20Dec68; H37935.
 Avondale. [Floral design] By King Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 11Dec68; H37938.
 Garbello. [Diamond shapes on woven background] By Charles Steinberg;
- Designs, Inc.; Illecos; Hy(950.
 Garbello. [Diamond shapes on woven background] By Charles Steinberg; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; Headed, Hy(60)
 Geronimo. [Rows of Indian-like designs] By Covington Fabrics Corp.; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 4Dec68; H37697.
 Gold cellini. [Stylized leafy & floral shapes] By King Studic; author of the reproduction:

- Hyp697. Jold cellini. [Stylized leafy & floral shapes] By King Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 29Jan69; H37985. Old fiesta. [Ornate Spanish floral motif] By King Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue De-signs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 6Mar69; H38219.
- Gold Н38219
- © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 6Mar69; H38219. Gold Lamancha. [Large Polynesian like floral motif] By G. & L. Studic; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 23Jan69; H37990. Gold Uraca. [Stylized Inca-like motif] By G. & L. Studic; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 1Mar68; H37986. Gotham. [Flower heads] By King Studic; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 9May69; H38631. Graceville. [Overlapping flower heads in bold design] By M. C. Weaver; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 20Dec68; H37933.

- Grand avion. [Single engine air-planes on blueprint background of airplane outlines] By King Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 310ct68; H37987.
- Inc.; 3loct66; H37987.
 Grenadine. [Paisleylike floral design] By Kittler; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 27Dec68; H37928.
 Griffin. [Mini-floral motif] By Georgia, Inc.; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 28Jan69; H37989.
 Grimsby. [Floral design] By Charles Steinberg; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 10Jan68; H37932.
 Guatemala. [Floral design] By

- By e re-Guatemala. [Floral design] By Georgia, Inc.; author of the re-production: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 20Dec68; H37930.
- 20Dec68; H37930. Ira. [Bunches of flowers] By V. Porta; author of the reproduc-tion: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on linen. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 30Sep68; H37700. Irma. [Flowers with leafy scrolls] By Palette Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on linen. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 30Sep68; H37701. H37701.
- Slip. [Large flowers] By H & J Gazgabaire; author of the repro-duction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on linen. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 24Sep68; H37699. Islip.
- maica. [Stylized floral scrolls] By Charles Steinberg; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 7Dec68; H37700 Jamaica. H37702.
- H37702.
 Jennings. [Large floral pattern] Bi G & L Studio; author of the repro-duction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; llDec68; H37703.
 Jessica. [Stylized floral pattern] By A. P. Kittler; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; llDec68; H37698. H37698.
 - Jupiter. [Overlapping, linked oblong shapes] By A. P. Kittler; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 17Apr69; uz0uc7 H38457.
 - Kenwood. [Tapestry effect] By King Studio; author of the reproduction 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 21Mar69; H38458. Serigraph
- Kips Bay. [Indic designs in sections] By Studio Berlin; author of the re-production: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 19Mar69; H38456.
- Knoxville. [Floral design] By Palette Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 18Dec68; H37929.
- Macbeth. [Early Grecian styles of architecture] By Charles Stein-berg; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 30Apr69; H38632.

- Memphis. [Muted floral design] By G. & L. Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. (in notice: 5th Avenue Designs, In); 30Apr69; H38542.
- Muse. [Birds perched on floral branches] By King Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on linen. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 8Feb69; н38109.
- a port. [Bold floral design] By Robert Dodd; author of the re-production: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 29Apr69; H38543. La port.
- FINEGAN, JACK R. Peace. See GROOVE PRESS.
- FINER POINTS OF FOUR BARRELS (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 81 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Master techni-cian session no.69-9) © Chrysler Corp.; 2Jun69; JPl1414.
- FIREBIRD FILMS. See MAN AND HIS FAMILY AROUND THE WORLD. FIRST NATIONAL BANK, BUHL, MINN. Home of Dan D. Service; Bank of Buhl. [Dapper young man with suitcase of money; envelope] Author of the print: Edward Hunter Roberts. Col. print. © First National Bank of Buhl; 300ct68; K85086.
- FISCHER, MRS. CRAIG D. [Cartoon character; little girl with large head, standing with hands behind back] Signed: Shaw, pseud. Painting on wood. © Mrs. Craig D. Fischer; 23Apr69; GU43654. FISCHER WILLIAM.
- FISCHER, WILLIAM L. Rev. Martin Luther King, Jr., 1929-1968. [Montage] 1969. Print from original drawing by William L. Fischer. Special ed. Signed: Wm. L. Fischer. © William L. Fischer; 30Mar69; K85482.
- FISHER, PAUL. [Educator's two-way puzzle] See COREN, HOWARD W.
- FISHER, RUTH ELEANOR Cindy. [Doll; statuette] Bisque © Ruth Eleanor Fisher; 21Jan69; GU4 3281. Bisque.
- FISHER, WILLIAM L. Stevereno cigarettes. See BARROW, STEVEN.
- STEVEN. ISK, BRADLEY A. Ruffed grouse wood carving. [Pair; on base; sculpture] © Bradley & Florence Fisk; 40ct68; GP61577.
- FISK, FLORENCE H. Ruffed grouse wood carving. See FISK, BRADLEY A.
- FIVE FROM THE HIVE (Filmstrip) Dod. Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 64 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 19Dec68; JP11242. Dodge
- FLAG OF THE FREE COMMITTEE. See FLY THE FLAG OF THE FREE COMMITTEE. FLAGG, MONTEAGUE. Desert roadrunne
- sert roadrunner. By Monteague, pseud. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Monteague, pseud. of Monteague Flagg; 110ct68; 6P60960.
- GP60960. Joey Yellow Horse. [Small Indian boy with ear of corn in hands] By Monteague, pseud. Col. reproduc-tion of watercolor painting. Signed. © Monteague, pseud. of Monteague Flagg; 22Nov68; GP60958. Suzie Rainbow. [Small Indian girl holding lamb] By Monteague, pseud. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © Monteague, pseud. of Monteague Flagg; 22Nov68; GP60959.

- FLAX, ROGER. Clyde and Phyllis. [Hippie elephant serenading ant in space] 2 draw-ings, part col. © Roger Flax; lApr69; GU43602.
- FLEMMINGER, IRWIN. For works with Irwin Flemminger as application author See FABLE TOY CO., INC.
- FLESH, HAROLD L. Southernaire, XI. [Plans for resi-dence] Harold L. Flesh, builder, designer. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". © Harold L. Flesh; 5Feb69; IU14747.
 - Southernaire XI. [Plans for resi-dence] Harold L. Flesh, builder, designer. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". Appl. states prev. reg. 5Feb69, IU14747. © Harold L. Flesh; 19Feb69; IP8984.
- FLOATING CALIPER DISC BRAKES (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 84 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Master technician session, no.69-4) © Chrysler Corp.; 31Jan69 (in notice: 1968); JP11239.
- FLOOD, BEN W. Sta-back, highly explosive driver. [Sticker] Drawing. Appl. ti.: Cartoon on automobile safety sticker. © Ben W. Flood; 21Apr69; GU43628.
- FLORALIER CO., INC. [Angel; simulating stained glass in tracery] 695. 'Plastic. Appl. author: Joseph B. Stier. Appl. ti.: Decorative hanging ornament. © Floralier a.a.d.o. Floralier Co., Inc.; 6Jan69; GP62477.
 - [Bird; simulatéd stained glass in tracery] 690. Plastic. Appl. author: Joseph B. Stier. Appl. ti.: Decorative hanging ornament.
 © Floralier a.a.d.o. Floralier Co., Inc.; 6Jan69; GP62403.
 - [Pennsylvania Dutch hex symbol; simu-lated stained glass in tracery] 687. Plastic. Appl. author: Joseph B. Stier. Appl. ti.: Decora-tive hanging ornament. © Floralier a.a.d.o. Floralier Co., Inc.; 6Jan69; GP62404.
- FLORANCE, COLDEN R. Patrician Towers, Rehoboth Beach, Delaware. Florance & Cohalan, architects. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 19 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/8" = 1'0". Includes index of drawings. © Colden R. Florance & Michael Cohalan; 30Jan69; IU14736.
- FLORENZA. [Article of jewelry] © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc. A.a.d. 5. Dan Kasorr, Inc.
 No.
 1808. [Aladdin's lamp container] Metal. © 140ct68; GP62640.
 1851 R/5. [Cocktail ring with compartment] Metal.
 2 14Nov68; GP62648.
 1882 P/1. [Scalloped diamond shape with drop; pin] Metal.
 © 14Nov68; GP62644.
 1882 P/2. [Scalloped diamond shape with drops; pin] Metal.
 © 14Nov68; GP62643.
 1882 P/3. [Floral motif with pendent drops; pin] Metal.
 © 14Nov68; GP62647.
 1882 P/5. [Scalloped diamond shape with dangling tassel; pin] Metal. © 14Nov68; GP62641.

- 1882 P/6. [Scalloped triangular shape with dangling chains; pin] Metal. © 14Nov68; GP62642. 396 P/2. [Hobo; pin] Metal. © 230ct68; GP62645. 1896 P/2. 1896 P/3. [Cat; pin] © 230ct68; GP62646. Metal
- BUREAU OF LAW ENFORCEMENT. e of jewelry] © Florida FLORIDA. JORIDA. BUREAU OF LAW ENFORCEMENT.
 [Article of jewelry] © Florida Bureau of Law Enforcement.
 State of Florida, special agent [badge with state seal; pin] Metal. Appl. author: George E. Labedz. © 9Jul68; GP62713.
- TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY, FLORIDA ORLANDO.
- ORLANDO.
 Pegasus, official seal. Col. repro-duction of drawing. (In Accent on the individual, bulletin supplement. Orlando, Florida Technological Uni-versity. v.l, no.2, p.l of cover) Appl. authors: Norman Van Meter & James Shattuck. © Florida Techno-logical University; 5Apr68; GP62716.
- FLORIO, SAL ERSENY. American dawn. [Half-draped woman under archway of classical pictures] Design. © Sal Erseny Florio; 7Feb69; GU43338.
- FLOWER PATCH. Communique. See BLENDS, INC. Four winds leno. See BLENDS, INC. Intrigue. See IAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Softique. See LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. [Textile pattern] See ACADIA CO., INC. PETER PAN FABRICS, INC. ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- FLY THE FLAG OF THE FREE COMMITTEE. JY THE FLAG OF THE FREE COMMITTEE. Honor, loyalty, dignity. [Eagle & American flag; decal of the Pledge of Allegiance] Col. reproduction of painting & line drawing. © Flag of the Free Committee a.a.d.o. Fly the Flag of the Free Committee; 14Jun68; GP61683.
- FOGARTY (ANNE) INC. Dalmatian. [Spots & stripes] No.19. Print on fabric. © Anne Fogarty, Inc.; 15Sep68; H38385.
- See FORD MOTOR CO. [ADVANCED SERIES]
- FORD MOTOR CO. TRAFFIC SAFETY & HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT DEPT. See [ADVANCED SERIES]
- FORMAT PRODUCTIONS, INC.
 [A dimensional plane story illustration; nativity scene] Appl. author: Herbert Klynn. © Format Productions, Inc.; JFeb69; GU43296.
 The flower that talked too much.
 [Flower in pot with smilling face; children's book] Design. Appl. author: Herbert Klynn. © Format Productions, Inc.; JFeb69; GU43866. Productions, Inc.; JFeb69; GU43866.
 FORMS & SURFACES.
 [Doorpull] H-8. Aluminum. © Panel-carve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces; JJDec67; GP62726.
 [Doorpull] H-10. Brass. © Panel-carve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces; JJDec67; GP62578.
 [Doorpull] H-13. Aluminum.
 © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces; JJDec67; GP62728.
 [Doorpull] H-15. Aluminum.
 © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces; JJDec67; GP62727.
 [Doorpull] H-12. Aluminum. © Panel-carve a.k.a Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces; JJDec67; GP62727.
 [Doorpull] H-21. Aluminum. © Panel-carve a.k.a Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces; JJDec67; GP62724.
 [Doorpull] H-22. Bronze & aluminum.
 © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces; JJDec67; GP62723.

 - d.b.a. F GP62723.

- [Doorpul1] H-23. Aluminum. © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces; 13Dec67; GP62725.
- FORMS & SURFACES. See PANELCARVE. INC.
- FORTRAN COMPUTER PROGRAMMING LANGUAGE (Filmstrip) Audication, 1 reel, color, 16 mm. By Lee Gerber & Newman Vosbury. © Audication, Inc.; 1Apr69; JP11417.
- FORTRESS PRESS.
 - Anniversary offering. [Tree in stained glass style; envelope] Col. print. © Fortress Press; 22Apr69; K85483.
- 22Aproy; K09409.
 Palm Sunday aftermath. [Head of Christ within palms, doves & other symbols] By William C. Kautz. Col reproduction of painting. Cover of Weekly church bulletin service folder. © Fortress Press; 17Jan69; K84610.
- FOSTER, A. L.
 - Memoranda sculpture & pad; sculpture of horse, clothespin as head.
 © A. L. Foster; 20Feb69; GU43398.
- 4-40 ASSOCIATES. For works with 4-40 Associates as author of the reproduction See DAVID & DASH, INC.
- DAVID & DASH, INC. FOUT, BOWYER BRUGH, JR. Dedication. [Heads of 3 Kennedy brothers] 1969. By Fout. Painting. Signed. © Bowyer Brugh Fout, Jr.; 1Apr69; GU43504. Dedication. [Ports. of John F., Edward M. & Robert F. Kennedy] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Fout. © Bowyer Brugh Fout, Jr.; 18Apr69; GP61969. FOWLER TIMOUTRY D
- FOWLER, TIMOTHY P. Psychedoodles. [Geometric patterns] By Tim Fowler. 1 v. Drawings. © Timothy P. Fowler; 26Feb69; GHL 3478 GU43478.
- FRAGONARD, JEAN HONORE. Lesendes Madchen. See OBPACHER, G.M.B.H.
- FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE,
- Anhingha bird [spearing fish] By Charles Harper; author of the re-production: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. lithograph of painting. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 15May69; H38629.
- FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Cameresa. [Flower heads on panel bordered by stylized flowers; towel] Design 4052. Frint on fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 12Dec68; GP60825.
 - Daisy flower. Design 2180. Design in fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 12Dec68; GP61514.
 - Daisy hai. [Towel] Design 5704. Print on fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 12Dec68; GP60828.
 - Daisy stripe. [Towel] Design 4056. Print on fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 12Dec68; GP60832.
 - Fantasia. [Huge stylized flowers; towel] Design 5703. Print on fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 12Dec68;
 - Florenza. [Stylized leaves; towel] Design 2170. Design in fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manu-facturing Co., Inc.; 12Dec68; applied GP61511.

- Garden fantasy. [Flowers; towel] Design 3375. Design in fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manu-facturing Co., Inc.; 12Dec68; GP61513.
- Monaco. [Medallion shapes bordered with leaves; towel] Design 4054. Print on fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 12Dec68; GP60830.
- Monterey. [Floral design; towel] Design 4051. Print on fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufac-turing Co., Inc.; 12Dec68; GP60834.
- Moresque. [Swirled vine design; towel] Design 5706. Print on fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 12Dec68; cnCodec GP60829.
- Octogonia. [Blocked floral design; towel] Design 4055. Print on fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 12Dec68; GP60826.
- cchidela. [Towel] Design 5701. Print on fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 12Dec68; GP60827. Orchidela.
- Plaza. [Stylized flowers & leaves in block motif; towel] Design 3385. Design in fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 12Dec68; GP61512.
- gato. [Flower heads on panel bordered by scrollery; towel] Design 4053. Print on fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufac-turing Co., Inc.; 12Dec68; GP60824. Rigato.
- rdinia. [Floral design within circles; towel] Design 5705. Print on fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 12Dec68; GP60833. Sardinia.
- Seafary. [Stylized floral design; towel] Design 5702. Print on fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 12Dec68; cp608cz GP60823.
- FRANK, JOHN. 19 laid in a manger 69. [Mary & Child in stable; in relief; wall plaque] Ceramics. © John Frank; 20Apr69; GP62143.
 - Nixon, Agnew, 1969, G.O.P. See FRANKOMA POTTERY, INC.
- FRANKLIN MINT, INC. Sons of liberty. [Path of coins with soldiers & others in comic situa-tions] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Gameboard. © Franklin Mint, Inc.; 27Feb69; K84824
- FRANKOMA POTTERY, INC. Nixon, Agnew, 1969, G.O.P. [Elephant mug] Ceramics. Appl. author: John Frank. © FP a.a.d.o. Frankoma Pottery, Inc.; 10Jan69; GP61793.
- FRASER, JAMES EARLE. For works by James Earle Fraser See SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY.
- FRASER, LAURA GARDIN. Gilbert Stuart, 1755-1828. See NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME.
- FREDEMAN, JAMES CHRISTOPHER. Historic St. Augustine. [Depictions of various picturesque buildings] By Fredeman. Reproductions of 12 pen & ink drawings. Signed. Covers of 12 notepaper folders. 12 folders & envelopes in box. Appl. ti.: Renderings of historic St. Augustine. © Chris Fredeman; 14Mar69; K85481.

- Historic Savannah. [Depictions of various picturesque buildings] By Fredeman. Reproductions of 12 pen & ink drawings. Signed. Covers of 12 notepaper folders. 12 folders & envelopes in box. Appl. ti.: Renderings of historic Savannah. © Chris Fredeman; 155en68: w8cm200 Savannah. © Chr 15Sep68; K85480.
- FREDERICK DOUGLASS: THE FIGHT FOR EQUAL RIGHTS (Pilmstrip) McGraw-Hill Text-Films. 53 fr., color, 35 mm. (Fighters for American progress series) Script & production super-vision by Walter E. Schaap. Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 17Mar69 (in notice: 1968); JP11392.
- FREE, JOHN DALE. Range pony. [Figurine] Bronze. © John D. Free; 20Apr68; GP60703. FRENCH FABRICS CORP. Fleurs de musee. Print on fabric. © French Fabrics Corp. Snow flowers. © 25Sep68; H37952.
- FREUND, FREUND & CO., INC.
 [Textile pattern] Print on fabric.
 © Freund, Freund & Co., Inc.
 Pattern no.
 1018. By Barton Studio; author of the reproduction: Freund, Freund & Co., Inc.
 © L5May69; H38743.
- FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Bust of a lady, front; dark back-ground. By Francesco Laurana. Photo. © Frick Collection;
 - Photo. © Frick Collection; 18Peb69; JP11293.
 Madonna and Child, with Saint Lawrence and Saint Julian. By Gentile da Fabriano. Photo. © Frick Collec-tion; 7Nov68; JP1148.
 Madonna and Child, with Saint Lawrence and Saint Julian, detail; bottom half. By Gentile da Fabriano. Photo. © Frick Collection; 7Nov68; JP11157.

 - half. By Gentile da Fabriano. Photo. © Frick Collection; 7Nov68; JP11157.
 Madonna and Child, with Saint Lawrence and Saint Julian, detail; Child with head of Saint Julian. By Gentile da Fabriano. Photo. © Frick Collection; 7Nov68; JP11150.
 Madonna and Child, with Saint Lawrence and Saint Julian, detail; Child with head of Saint Julian, before cleaned and revarnished. By Gentile da Fabriano. Photo. © Frick Col-lection; 7Nov68; JP11160.
 Madonna and Child, with Saint Lawrence and Saint Julian, detail; head and shoulders of Saint Lawrence. By Gentile da Fabriano. Photo. © Frick Collection; 7Nov68; JP1155.
 Madonna and Child, with Saint Lawrence and Saint Julian, detail; head of Saint Julian. By Gentile da Fabri-ano. Photo. © Frick Collection; 11Nov68; JP1155.
 Madonna and Child, with Saint Lawrence and Saint Julian, detail; head of Saint Julian. By Gentile da Fabriano. Photo. © Frick Collection; 11Nov68; JP1155.
 Madonna and Child, with Saint Lawrence and Saint Julian, detail; head of Saint Lawrence. By Gentile da Fabriano. Photo. © Frick Collec-tion; 7Nov68; JP11156.
 Madonna and Child, with Saint Lawrence and Saint Julian, detail; heads of Madonna and Child, with Saint Lawrence and Saint Julian, detail; heads of Madonna and Child, with Saint Lawrence and Saint Julian, detail; heads of Madonna and Child. By Gentile da Fabriano. Photo. © Frick Collec-tion; 7Nov68; JP1149.
 Madonna and Child ... before cleaned and revarnished. By Gentile da Fabriano. Photo. © Frick Collec-tion; 7Nov68; JP11161.
 Madonna and Child, with Saint Lawrence and Saint Julian, detail; heads of Madonna and Child ... before cleaned and revarnished. By Gentile da Fabriano. Photo. © Frick Collec-tion; 7Nov68; JP11161.

 - Madonna and Child, with Saint Lawrence and Saint Julian, detail; loss in draperies. By Gentile da Fabriano. Photo. © Frick Collection; 7Nov68; JP11159.

- Madonna and Child, with Saint Lawrence and Saint Julian, detail; lower half of painting with detail of Saint Lawrence and Saint Julian. By Gentile da Fabriano. Photo.
 © Frick Collection; 7Nov68; JPll51.
 Madonna and Child, with Saint Lawrence and Saint Julian, detail; Saint Julian. By Gentile da Fabriano. Photo.
 © Frick Collection; 1lNov68; JPll52. Photo. JP11152.
- Madonna and Child, with Saint Lawrence and Saint Julian, detail; Saint Law-rence. By Gentile da Fabriano. Photo. © Frick Collection; 7Nov68; JP11154
- JP11154. Madonna and Child, with Saint Lawrence and Saint Julian, detail; signature area. By Gentile da Fabriano. Photo. © Frick Collection; 7Nov68; JP11158.
- FRIEDMAN-ABELES. See CAMELOT.
- FROM JAPAN (Filmstrip) Lutheran Church Press. 60 fr., color, 35 mm. (LCA vacation church school series, Grades 3 & 4) Written by John A. Jorgenson; edited by John A. Jorgen-son; produced by Richard N. Clapper. © Lutheran Church Press; 9Apr69; JP11338.
- FRONTIER, ROBERT VINCENT. See COSMO, pseud.
- FROST & REED, LTD. Abandoning ship. [Men leaving burning clipper ship] By M. Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43182.
 - Adrift in a dinghy [on rough seas] By M. Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43180.

 - © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43180.
 Air-sea rescue. [Life boat at side of cruiser] By M. Dawson. 0il painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43161.
 Aircraft carrier in difficult landing on conditions. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43269.
 American airmen saved by R.A.F. launch [on stormy seas] By M. Daw-son. 0il painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43173.
 American clipper Shooting Star, night scene. By Henry Scott. 0il painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43139.
 The American Navy assists the land forces during the fighting on 0kinawa. By M. Dawson. 0il painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43167.
 Amphibious attack on an enemy posi-tion By M. Dawson. Painting

 - Amphibious attack on an enemy posi-tion. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43266.

 - GU43266. The Argus and Pelican. [Two clipper ships engaged in battle] By M. Dawson. Oil painting. Signed: Montague Dawson. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43172. The Baltimore clipper Catch Me Who Can [with 2 others on high seas] By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43166. Battle at sea. By M. Dawson.
 - Battle at sea. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43245.
 - The battle off Sicily [between battleships] By M. Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43155.
 - Battle ship off shore [man watches from jetty] By M. Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43136.

FROST & REED, LTD.-Con. The battleship Warspite [followed by another] By M. Dawson. Oil painting. Signed: Montague Dawson. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43169.

- Battleships in action. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43250. Battleships under fire. By M. Daw-son. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43255. The big account on Diapage By
- Bit assault on Dieppe. By
 M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43259.
 Bismarck under fire. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43262.
- 15Jan59; GU43262.
 The blockage of Cherbourg. [PT boats in harbor] By M. Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43144.
 The brave ship [tossing wildly in stormy seas] By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. (Baltimore series) Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 14Jan69; GU43291.
 Brazilian Nume receals. By M. Daw
- Brazilian Navy vessels. By M. Daw-son. Oil painting. Signed: Montague Dawson. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43178.
- A British battleship joins the Red Fleet. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69;
- British cruisers. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43220.
- British light naval forces in the Mediterranean. [Two ships skimming along] By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43234.
- 13Jan69; GU43234.
 British Naval Authority is again assorted in the Channel Islands. [Landing craft & small boats near battleship] By M. Dawson.
 Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43272.
 The British sloop Kite dashes to-wards an enemy submarine causing the U-boat to crash dive. By M. Dawson. Painting. Signed: Montague Dawson. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43212.
 A British submarine's encounter with
- A British submarine's encounter with Japanese warship. By M. Dawson. Oil painting. Signed: Montague Dawson. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43177.
- Buckpasser. [Racehorse with jockey, owner & groom] 1967. Painted by Richard Stone Reeves; author of the reproduction: Cotswold Collotype, Ltd. [United Kingdom] Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd. & Richard Stone Reeves; 10ct68; HF410.
- Captain Slocum-Spray. [Sailing vessel in chopy waters] By M. Dawson. Fainting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43254. Carrier aflame. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43196.
- Catch Me Who Can. [Three clipper ships on high seas] By M. Dawson. Oil painting. Signed: Montague Dawson. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43147.
- Catch Me Who Can, the Baltimore clipper [sailing beside 2 others] By M. Dawson. Oil painting. Signed: Montague Dawson. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43148.
 The cease-fire at sea [involving 2 ships] By M. Dawson. Painting. Signed: Montague Dawson. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43213.

- The Chesapeake and the Shannon [Two clipper ships engaged in battle] By Montague Dawson. in
- battle] By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43163. Choppy seas. [Ships listing] By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43252.
- The clipper Empress of the Seas [running before the wind] By Henry Scott. Oil painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43143.
- The clipper Janet Cowen. By Hen Scott. Oil painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; By Henry
- © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 15Janb9; GU43142. Clipper ship Kashmir of Boston. By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43170.
- Clipper ship Lord of the Isles, night scene [another clipper follows] By Henry Scott. Oil painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43141.
- Close support by the Navy. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43257.
- Coming aboard. [Small craft approaching battleship] By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43231.
- Convoy under U. boat attack. By M. Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43174.

- & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43174.
 A cruiser enters the Grand Harbour at Valetta. By M. Dawson.
 Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43233.
 The Daniel Webster. [Clipper ship on high seas] By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43150.
 Dawn combat, the brigs Argus and Pelican. By M. Dawson. Oil painting. Signed: Montague Dawson. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43183.
- © Frost & Keed, Ltu.; 1950009, GU43183. Dawn scene, the mighty Dreadnought. [Clipper ship on high seas] By Henry Scott. Oil painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43140. Decks swash. [Waves breaking on
- Decks awash. [Waves breaking on ship deck] By M. Dawson. Paint-ing. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43249.
- Bestroyers Howe and Missouri. By M. Dawson. Painting. Signed: Montague Dawson. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43203.
- The destruction of a U. boat. By M. Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43184.
- Duke of York [surrounded by other ships & airplane] By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43261.
- Dutch cruiser Deruyter. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43264. The early morning sweep. [Four minesweepers] By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43265.
- Islandy; GU43255.
 Escort and supply ships. By
 M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost
 & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43237.
 The fatal passage of the River
 Seine. [Battle scene] By M. Dawson. Painting. Signed: Montague
 Dawson. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.;
 13Jan69; GU43205.
- Fire aboard [clipper ship, another stands by] By M. Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43156.

- Fog off the banks. [Battleships near icebergs] By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43246.
- The freedom of the seas. [Four battleships] By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43256.
- The freeing of the Port of Antwerp. [Battleships in harbor] By
 M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43241.
 Friendly waters. [Battleship nearing lighthouse] By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43194.
 Galleon at anchor in still waters.
- Galleon at anchor in still waters. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Fros & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43251. Frost
- Galleon battle. By M. Dawson.
 Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43236.
 Galleon in distress. [Listing in rough waters] By M. Dawson.
 Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43235.
- Galleon in rough seas. By M. Daws Painting. ◎ Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43215. By M. Dawson.
- Galleon in still waters. By
 M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan59; GU43191.
 Getting the Axis lines to Egypt. [Sea battle] By M. Dawson.
 Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.;
 13 Largo. gulfagao
- Painting. © Fros 13Jan69; GU43230.
- A giant wave encountered near the Channel Islands. [Lone ship] By M. Dawson. Painting. Signed Montague Dawson. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43211. Gone aground. [Two ships] By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43268. Grey skies. the Flying Cloud on Signed:
- Grey skies, the Flying Cloud on board. [Clipper ship] By M. Daw-son. Oil painting. Signed: Montague Dawson. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43154.
- A group of lions in southern Abyssinia. Artist: Donald C. Wallace. Painting. Signed: Donald Wallace. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43225.
- H.M.S. Achilles in action. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43243.
- Reed, Ltd.; 190anoy, 0049249.
 H.M.S. Bamborough sights German yacht in distress. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43239.
 H.M.S. Diadem, Vanguard and Cleo-patra. By M. Dawson. Painting.
 © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; culd355.
- GU43255.
- H.M.S. Frame acknowledges allied

- GU43255.
 H.M.S. Frame acknowledges allied submarine. By M. Dawson. Oil painting. Signed: Montague Dawson. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43176.
 H.M.S. Malaya [& other ships] By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43201.
 H.M.S. Surprise passing down a line of destroyers [bedecked with flags] By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43152.
 H.M.S. Sussex and H.M.S. Royalist in Asian waters [near natives in small craft] By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43232.
 H.M.S. Valorons. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43229.
 Hallowe'en. [Listing sailing vessel] By M. Dawson. Painting.
 © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43188.

- Haruna in action. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43244. Heading for Channel ports. [Battle-ship on rough seas] By M. Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43165. Heavy going [Guid]
- Heavy going. [Sailboat fighting rough waters] By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43198.
- A herd of four elephants at the foot of Mount Kilimanjaro. By D. C. Wallace. Painting. Signed: Donald Wallace. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43226.
- Iceberg danger in North Atlantic. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43263.
- The island of Twajuna bombardment by American battleships. By M. Daw-son. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43197.
- Italian coast shelled by allied navy. By M. Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Itd.; 13Jan69; GU43137.
- elso. [Racehorse & jockey on track, with others in background] Painted by Richard Stone Reeves; author of the reproduction: Cotswold Collo-type, Ltd. [United Kingdom] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd. & Richard Stone Reeves; loct68; HF412. De lean of leonards at Ngorongora Kelso.
- The leap of leopards at Ngorongora Crater, Tanzania, Africa. By Donald Wallace. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43227.
- Leave in the Navy. [Men on shore wave to battleship in harbor] By M. Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43146.
- Liberation of Greece by H.M.S. Ajax. [Ships anchored in harbor] By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43270.
- The liberation of the Channel Islands. [Ships anchored in harbor] By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU45260.
- Liberty ship off eastern shores of Farces. By M. Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43157.

- 13Jan69; GU43157.
 Light ship receiving supplies. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43192.
 Merchant ship rescue [of survivors in 2 rowboats] By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43223.
 Merchant Shipping Royal of London escorted by destroyer Savage. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43200.
 Minesweepers on patrol. By M. Dawson.
- Daw-
- GU43200. Minesweepers on patrol. By M. Daw-son. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43228. Morning breeze off Totland, I.O.W. [Two sailboats near buoy] By M. Dawson. Painting. Signed: Montague Dawson. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43187. Naval patrol craft armed with denth
- Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43187.
 Naval patrol craft armed with depth charges and guns. By M. Dawson.
 Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43186.
 The Navy takes a chance. [Battleships in combat scene] By M. Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43175.
 The Navy's smaller ships of war [near buoy] By M. Dawson.
 Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43190.

- The Navy's strike against the Tirpitz in Norwegian waters. [Five battleships in combat] By M. Daw-son. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43151.
- Reed, Ltd.; 15Janb9; GU45151.
 Neji. [Racehorse with jockey] Painted by Richard Stone Reeves; author of the reproduction: Cots-wold Collotype, Ltd. [United King-dom] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd. & Richard Stone Reeves; loct68; HF411.
 Night landing. [Two row boats leaving galleon] By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43217.
- Painting. © Fros 13Jan69; GU43217.
- Off the Maplan light, the Thames barge Ashpodel. By M. Dawson. Oil painting. Signed: Montague Dawson. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43181.
- cjJanoy; 6043161.
 Offa fox, yachts, Diablesse, Landfall & typhoon. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; 6043218.
 Parachute flares deter U. boat attack. [Battle scene] By M. Di son. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; 6043168.
 Parallel course. [Two battleshins
- By M. Daw-
- Parallel course. [Two battleships side by side] By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43271.
- Patrol craft. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43240.
- Patrol in the northern-most waters of the Atlantic. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Itd:; 13Jan69; GU43267.
- Daw-
- 13Jan69; GU43267.
 The pilot rescued by British submarine [during combat] By M. Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43179.
 Plunging through. [Close view of ship's deck] By M. Dawson. Painting. Signed: Montague Dawson. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43189.
 Portuguese sardine fishing boats [off shore] By M. Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43171.
 The pursuit of Rommel. [Army tank on desert] By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43195.
 Ragged skies, the Mary Whitridge.

- Ragged skies, the Mary Whitridge. [Clipper ship] By M. Dawson. Oil painting. Signed: Montague Dawson. © Frost & Reed, Itd.; 13Jan69; GU43135.
- 13Jan69; GU43135. Relief convoys fight with winter gales off Malta. By M. Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43160. Ribot. [Horse being led by trainer in field] 1967. Painted by Richard Stone Reeves; author of the repro-duction: Cotswold-Collotype, Ltd. [United Kingdom] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd. & Richard Stone Reeves; loct68; HF409. The Rock [of Gibraltar, seen from
- loct68; HF409.
 The Rock [of Gibraltar, seen from deck of battleship] By M. Dawson.
 Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; l5Jan69; GU45158.
 The Royal Yacht Squadron, Cowes
 I.O.W. [Sail boats] By M. Dawson.
 Oil painting. Signed: Montague Dawson. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; l3Jan69; GU45153.
 Running battle. [Ships being fired upon] By M. Dawson. Painting.
 © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; l5Jan69; GU45221.
- GU43221.
- Russian Svrevillon and H.M.S. Vanguard. By M. Dawson, Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43206.

- Schooner [seen from deck of nearby ship] By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; gulzone GU43238.
- GU45220. The Sicily landing. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43209. Snow in the N. Atlantic. [Battle-ships approaching] By M. Dawson. Painting. Signed: Montague Dawson. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43204. GU43204.
- G049204,
 Solent days, Royal Lymington Yacht
 Club. [Two sail boats on sea]
 By Henry Scott. Oil painting.
 Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.;
 13Jan69; GU43138.
- Spring day in the channel. [Batt] ship near buoy, gulls flying about] By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43214. [Battle-
- Submarine versus aircraft. [Battle scene] By M. Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43162.
- The submarine war against Italy in the Tyrrhenianc. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43258.
- Sunset. [Six galleons on horizon]
 By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost
 & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43193.
- Supplies landed under terrible conditions. [Beach under attack from air] By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43219.
- GU43219. The surrender of the Italian Fleet [at sea] By M. Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43159. Survivors in Ferncastles long boat. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43222. The tanker Ohio gets through. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Itd.; 13Jan69; GU43247. Three galleons in close battle.

- & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU45247.
 Three galleons in close battle. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43210.
 Tribal class destroyer and the Australian cruiser Shropshire assist at Hollandin. By M. Daw-son. Painting. Signed: Montague Dawson. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43207.
 Two fleet minesweepers of the Banger class [on rough seas] By M. Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43164.
 Two galleons off a rocky landscape.

- Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43164.
 Two galleons off a rocky landscape. By M. Dawson. Painting.
 Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43248.
 U-boat caught. [Half emerged, being fired upon] By M. Dawson. Paint-ing. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43224.
 United States and British Navies in the icy waters of the Arctic. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43208.
 Whales ahoy. [School of whales beside battleship] By M. Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43145.
 White wings, the Shun-Lee China clipper [on high seas] By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. Signed.
 © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43149.
 Winter in the North Atlantic.
- © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43149. Winter in the North Atlantic. [Battleship cutting through waters. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43185.
- GU45165. Wolfe Lighthouse near Land's End. [Waves beating against sides, ship in distance] By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43216.

WORKS OF ART

Jan.-June

- FROST & REED, LTD.-Con. The yacht Great Western [listing in waters on a moonlit night] By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43202. Yacht race off cliffs. By M. Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan69; GU43242.
- JGARD, ORTH & ASSOCIATES, INC. International award for town plan-ning and architecture 1969. Prepared by Edward Pressly, archi-tect. 1 v. Photos. © Fugard, Orth & Associates, Inc. & Edward Pressly; 19Mar69; JU12231. FUGARD,
- FUJIKAWA, GYO. Mother Goose. See GROSSET & DUNLAP, INC.

FUN WORLD, INC. Halloween viewer. [Pumpkin with beard & hat] Plastic. © Fun World, Inc.; 4Mar69; GP62493.

FUNCTIONAL MALE AND FEMALE REPRODUCTIVE ANATOMY (Filmstrip) Council on Visual Educational Research. 39 fr., color, 35 mm. © C. O. V. E. R., Inc.; 27Dec68; JP11295.

FUNDAMENTALS OF MODERN MATHEMATICS (Filmstrip) Jam Handy Organization. 10 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Con-tents: 1-10: Sets and set operations. 38 fr.--The whole numbers. 42 fr.--The integers. 45 fr.--The rational numbers. 45 fr.--Relations. 38 fr.--Functions. 39 fr.--Finite mathemati-cal systems. 40 fr.--Numeration sys-tems. 37 fr.--Shapes. 39 fr.--Areas. 40 fr. © Jam Handy Organiza-tion; 30Dec68; JP11363.

- FURST, LILY. Staccato. See EVERFAST FABRICS, INC.
- FURST, LILY BOLDES. Vogue. See BLOOMCRAFT.

FURST STUDIO. Cynthia. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Sabrina. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC.

G

- G.
- , F. P. Rustic gorge, Mar. 1970. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- Riverside Feed Mills, new feed mill process flow. See STIVERS (T. E.) CO.
- & L. STUDIO. For works by G. & L. Studio See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. GKS
- JOYNER. amel. [Figurine] © Grace M., Kelly Ann L., Stephanie [sic] P., Kevin J., & Sean Joyner all d.b.a. GKS Joyner; 30Apr69; GU43658. Camel
- Castle, no.1. [Figurine] © Grace M., Kelly Ann L., Stephenie P., Kevin J. & Sean Joyner all d.b.a. GKS Joyner; 30Apr69; GU43657.
- Castle, no.2. [Figurine] © Grace M., Kelly Ann L., Stephenie P., Kevin J., & Sean Joyner all d.b.a. GKS Joyner; 30Apr69; GU43656.
- Elephant. [Figurine] © Grace M., Kelly L., Stephenie P., Kevin J. & Sean Joyner all d.b.a. GKS Joyner; 30Apr69; GU43660.
- Hippopotamus. [Figurine] © Grace M., Kelly Ann L., Stephania [sic] P., Kevin J. & Sean Joyner all d.b.a. GKS Joyner; 30Apr69; GU43659.

- GADFLY. [Textile pattern] See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- GADFLY STUDIOS, INC. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.
- GADSON, JAMES, SR. [The big head; primitive style; statue] By Gadson & Stroy. Wood. © James Gadson, Sr. & Dennis Stroy, Jr.; 9May69; GU43701.
- GAGNON, CHARLES EUGENE. Saint Francis and the birds, III. [Saint Francis exated & holding bird in both hands; statuette] Decome. Signed: C. E. Gagnon. Bronze. Signed: C. E. Gagnon. © C. E. Gagnon; 9Nov68; GP60962.
- Saint Francis and the birds, IV. [Saint Francis seated & holding bird in one hand; statuette] Bronze. Signed: C. E. Gagnon. © C. E. Gagnon; 9Nov68; GP60961.
- GALLERY DIVISION, LOOMSKILL, II See LOOMSKILL, INC. GALLERY DIVISION. INC.
- GALSWORTHY, JOHN. For works by John Galsworthy See HERON BOOKS.
- GALWAY, INC. Cigarette table travertine top. [Simulated wood carving pedestal] No.5273. © Galway Division of Burwood Products Co.; 21Sep66; GP62532.
- GANS (JEANNE) JEWELRY, INC.
 [Article of jewelry] [©] Jeanne a.a.d.o. Jeanne Gans Jewelry, Inc. 424. [Open nut; pin] Metal. [©] 15Nov68; GP60989. 731. [Bee; pin] Metal. [©] 15Nov68; GP60990. 737. [Frog & other objects suspended from bar; pin] Metal. [©] 15Nov68; GP60992. 747. [Dog; pin] Metal. [©] 15Nov68; GP60991.
- JARCIA-GARAMENDI Y BUCH, ALFREDO. Patriotic souvenir of the 6 day campaign of the Israel defense forces. [Map with tanks & symbols. Spain] Reproduction of painting. © Alfredo Garcia-Garamendi y Buch; 23Nov68 (in notice: 1969); GP61846.
- GARMAN, MICHAEL C Cowboy with saddle, the Oklahoman [on base; statue] © Michael C. Garman; 8Feb69; GP61819.
- GARNER, W. H., SR. For works with W. H. Garner, Sr. as author of the print See NATIONAL CHIROPRACTIC PUBLICATIONS.
- GAST, HELEN DILLEY. Family name. [Tree with pears] Watercolor painting. Appl. ti.: Family tree of hearts. © Helen Dilley Gast; 6Feb69; GU43335.
- MRS. LUVERNE L. See GAST, HELEN GAST DILLEY.
- GASTON, ROBERT A. Caesar's. [Roman soldier with shield] By Neitzke. Drawing. Signed. Appl. ti.: Caesar's Sword & Sandle Restaurant. © Robert A. Gaston; 3Feb69; GU43305.
- GATTIGNOLO, PETER. Tiny Tin, 2069. [Comic characters, 5 views] By Peanuts, pseud. Drawing. © Peter Gattignolo; 20May69; GU43727.

- GAWENDA, PETER BODO.
 Fort Gill. [Aerial view] Reprotion of pen & ink drawing.
 Signed. Appl. ti.: Fort Sill.
 © Peter Bodo Gawenda; 5Dec68;
 GP60964. Reproduc-
- GAZAGNAIRE, HELEN. Odyssey. See BLOOMCRAFT.

GEHRING TEXTILES, INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Gehring Textiles, Inc. style 8584. © 20Feb69; H38754. 8584. © 20reboy; H38753. 8588. © 25Mar69; H38753. 8594T. © 15Apr69; H38751. 8596. © 5Apr69; H38755. 8602. © 1Jun69; H38752. 8605T. © 3Jun69; H38750. 8607T. © 15Apr69; H38756.

- GEIGER, GEORGIA K. An Amana home. [Brick house] Repro-duction of pen & ink drawing. (Scene of old Amana) Cover of note-paper folder. © Georgia K. Geiger; 18Jun69; GP62858. Cardon sizters. [Three yourse & shild
 - Country, and cost of the second states of the
 - The kitchen house. [Group of houses] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Scene of old Amana) Cover of note-paper folder. © Georgia K. Geiger; 18Jun69; GF02859.
 - The old coal shed. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Scene of old Amana) Cover of notepaper folder. © Georgia K. Geiger; 18Jun69; GF62860.
 - Grocoos
 The old washouse [sic; derelict building] By Georgia Geiger. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed.
 © Georgia K. Geiger; 18Jun69; GP62864.

 - GP62864.
 Sunbonnet girls. [Four, in Quaker dress] By G. Geiger. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed.
 © Georgia K. Geiger; 18Jun69; GP62861.
 Together. [Mother & daughter in Quaker dress] By Georgia Geiger. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Georgia K. Geiger; 18Jun69; GP62862.

- 18Jun69; GP62862.
 GEIGER, JERRY.
 The belligerent moose [ramming cowboy on horse] 0il painting. © Jerry Geiger; JFeb69; GU43297.
 [Beware of bear and bees. Hunter on horse in midstream watching bear in tree on bank] Painting. © Jerry Geiger; 9Jun69; GU43794.
 Dangerous crossing. [Man on horse crossing swollen stream] Paint-ing. © Jerry Geiger; 16Jan69; GU43085.

- GEIGER, JERRY W. Disturbance of a bear's feast [on ledge by cowboy] Oil painting. © Jerry W. Geiger; 21Jan69; GU43115. Intruders in mountain lion country.
- [Two cowboys surprised by lion] Painting. © Jerry W. Geiger; 12May69; GU43703.
- GENDERS, RICHARD A. Colonials. See RECHIN, WILLIAM J. GENERAL COUNCIL ASSEMBLIES OF GOD, Cleaning the temple. See CHURCH-CRAFT. INC.
- CRAFT. GENERAL LOGISTICS CORP. Vac-Q-Veyor for sheet stacking; general arrangement for standard series. Drawn by JM. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 8 sheets. (Drawing no.68-1029) Sheet 1-8. © General Logistics Corp.; 4Apr69; IU14821.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

42

- GEORGE WASHINGTON: THE FIGHT FOR INDE-CORGE WASHINGTON: THE FIGHT FOR INDE-PENDENCE (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Text-Films. 46 fr., color, 35 mm. (Fighters for American progress se-ries) Script & production supervision by Walter E. Schaap. Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 17Mar69 (in notice: 1968); JPH1305. Inc.; 17 JP11395.
- ORGIA, INC. Griffin. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, IN Guatemala. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, GEORGIA
- GERBER, LEE. See FORTRAN COMPUTER PROGRAMMING LANGUAGE.

INC.

- CERBITZ, JOHN, JR. The face upon the floor. See GERBITZ-SCOTT.
- GERBITZ-SCOTT.
- The face upon the floor. [Poem super-imposed on woman's face & barroom scenes; poster] By John Gerbitz; authors of the print: Owen Scott, Jr. & John Gerbitz, Jr. Col. print. Signed. © Gerbitz-Scott; 29May69; K85762.
- GERRY'S CREATIONS, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Gerry's Creations, Inc. a.k.a. Gerry's. Bell & bow, bell hanging from bow with holly, bell has bead for clapper. [Pin] Metal. © 9May69; GP62337. Christmas tree, 25 Xmas balls, star with stone. [Pin] Metal. © 9May69; GP62339. Deer head stone eve & wreath of

 - Deer head, stone eye & wreath of holly. [Pin] Metal. © 9May69; GP62333.
 - Deer with 3 holly leaves on head. [Pin] Metal. © 9May69; GP62336.
 - Dog in boot, terrier type dog with holly bow tie. [Pin] Metal. © 9May69; GP62335.

 - JMAYOY; GP02335.
 Dogwood, raised stamen, edge of petals folded over. [Pin] Metal. © 9May69; GP62334.
 [Fish with curved tail, assorted colors; pin] Metal. © 13Mar69; GP61515.
 - Lantern with candle, holly on sides.
 [Pin] Metal. © 9May69; GP62338.
 [Sitting mouse holding tail, assorted colors, large eyes; pin] Metal. © 17Feb69; GP61516.
- GERVASI, FRANK. For works by Frank Gervasi See ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION.
- GESUG, DON. [Nude mandalla] Se PRODUCTIONS, INC. See PANDORA
- CETSUG, DON. Chicago, 1968. See GROSS NATIONAL PRODUCTS.

GHELARDUCCI, FRED S. ELARDOCCI, FRED S. Our pledge; peace, equality, justice. [Two clasped hands, globe & scales on American flag background; decal] Col. print. © Fred S. Ghelarducci; 24Jan69; GP60942.

- CHENO, ROGER ANTHONY. The end. [Ports. of man, eye & others] Collage. © Roger Anthony Gheno; 12Mar69; GU43484.
- GIBBONS, HAZELLE.
 Roses and poppies [& 3 other floral patterns; designs for china] Col. reproductions of 4 paintings.
 Appl. ti.: Designs by Hazelle Gibbons. © Hazelle Gibbons; 21Mar69; GP62722.
- GIEBEL, ROBERT R. [Lace design] See WILSON (THOMAS) & CO., INC.

- GIG, pseud. See GOODENOW, GIRARD.
- GILBERT (WARREN) & ASSOCIATES three bedroom residence for Mr. Frederick Rust, 1366 Teakwood Drive, San Jose, California. See RUST, FREDERICK.
- GILL, JACK C. Poor shot Charlie. [Hunter shooting at 2 ducks; in relief] 3 ceramic wall plaques. © Jack C. Gill; 15Jan68; GP62580.
- GILLIGAN, RICHARD P. Ballerina of Seville. [Bust] Plaster. © Richard P. Gilligan; 10Sep68; GP61682.
- GILLILAND, GRACE MILLER. See: Hear. [Eye with ears & stick body] Drawing. Signed: G. Gilli-land. © Grace Miller Gilliland; 9Jun69; GU43792.
- GIM METAL PRODUCTS, INC. Base. [Leaf & arch shapes; in relief] No.1336. Metal casting. © Gim a.a.d.o. Gim Metal Products, Inc.; 240ct68; GP61584. Base. [Leaf & grass forms on hexa-gonal shape; in relief] No.1313. Metal casting. © Gim a.a.d.o. Gim Metal Products, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP61587.
 - GP61587.
 - Base. [Stylized leaves; in relief] No.1335. Metal casting. © Gim a.a.d.o. Gim Metal Products, Inc.; 240ct68; GP61579.
 - Break. [Arch shapes; in relief] No.1327. Metal casting. © Gim a.a.d.o. Gim Metal Products, Inc.; 240ct68; GP61580.
 - Break. [Wave forms; in relief] No.1309. Metal casting. © Gim a.a.d.o. Gim Metal Products, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP61578.
 - Column. [Elongated rectangular shapes; in relief] No.1312. Metal casting. © Gim a.a.d.o. Gim Metal Products, Inc.; 15Jul68; Gim Meta GP61586.
 - GPD1505.
 Column. [Stylized leaves & flowers; lamp base] No.1337. Metal cast-ing. © Gim a.a.d.o. Gim Metal Products, Inc.; 24 Oct68; GP61585.
 - Fitter. [Egg shapes & leaves; in relief] No.1333. Metal casting. © Gim a.a.d.o. Gim Metal Products, Inc.; 240ct68; GP61581.
 - Fitter. [Scroll leaf motif; in re-lief] No.1334. Metal casting. © Gim a.a.d.o. Gim Metal Products, Inc.; 240ct68; GP61582.
 - Scroll. [Leaf shapes; in relief] No.1329. Metal casting. © Gim a.a.d.o. Gim Metal Products, Inc.; 240ct68; GP61583.
- GITTINGS, PAUL LINWOOD. [Portraits by Gittings, Inc.] 1969. JJJ1-JJJ100, KKK1-KKK100, LLL1-LLL100. Microfilm. © Paul Linwood Gittings; 7Mar69; JU12208.
- GLAMOUR LACE & FABRICS, INC. [Lace design] Drawing. Appl. author Edgar K. Moses. © Glamour Lace & Fabrics, Inc. author:
 - 2585. © 6Feb69; GU43327.
 - 2599. © 10Mar69; GU43462. 2600. © 27Mar69; GU43553.
 - 2601. © 24Mar69; GU43544.
 - 2607-2608. © 14Apr69; GU43624-43623. 2619. © 11Jun69; GU43801.

[Lace design] See DORFMAN (IRVING J.) CO., INC.

- GU43859.
- GU43859.
 GLIDROSE PRODUCTIONS, LTD.
 [Balloon with flying automobile in background] Watkins-Strathmore
 Go. Col. print. (Chitty chitty bang bang Magic Slate paper saver, no.4949) © Glidrose Productions, Ltd.;
 10Dec68; K84625.
 [Family watches while dogs play]
 Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print.
 (Chitty chitty bang bang frametray puzzle, no.4529) © Glidrose
 Productions, Ltd.; 10Dec68; K84635.
 [Flying automobile] Watkins-Strathmore Co. Col. print. (Chitty chitty bang bang Magic Slate paper
 saver, no.4949) © Glidrose Productions, Ltd.; 10Dec68; K84635.
 [Flying automobile] Watkins-Productions, Ltd.; 10Dec68; K84624.
 [Flying automobile] Whitman Pub. Co.

 - [Flying automobile] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Chitty chitty bang bang frame-tray puzzle, no.4529) © Glidrose Productions, Ltd. & Warfield Productions, Ltd.; 10Dec68; rgB(65) K84634.
- GLUCK.
 - Table base. [Entangled textured strips; sculpture] © Gluck, a proprietorship of Daniel Gluck; 11Mar69; GP61714. a sole
 - Table base. [Horizontal textured strips connected in center; sculpture] © Gluck, a sole proprietorship of Daniel Gluck; 11Mar69; GP61718.
 - Table base. [Long & short crossed textured strips; sculpture] © Gluck, a sole proprietorship of Daniel Gluck; 11Mar69; GP61716.
 - Table base. [Upturned textured strips forming circle; sculpture] © Gluck, a sole proprietorship of Daniel Gluck; 11Mar69; GP61717.
 - Wall decoration. [Mass of textured claw & needle shapes; sculpture]
 © Gluck, a sole proprietorship of Daniel Gluck; 11Mar69; GP61715.
- HUCKSMAN, LEON. Sherman Way Biltmore Apartments, Reseda, California. [Plans for residential units] January 27, 1969. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.2. © Leon 1969. Architectural drawing line print) Sheet no.2. © Glucksman; 30Jan69; IU14739.

- JOEBEL, W.
 [Angel earrying candle; figurine] West Germany. Ceramics. (HX 340)
 W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel;
 6Dec68; GF549.
 [Angel singing to child on straw; figurine] West Germany. Ceramics. (Hum 262) © W. Goebel Porzellan-fabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel; 6Dec68; GF551.
 artilleur. 1805 [on base: figurine]

 - Artilleur, 1805 [Gr551.
 Artilleur, 1805 [on base; figurine] West Germany. Ceramics. (LF 11)
 © W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel; 24Apr68; GF537.
 - [Bird, on base] West Germany. Ceramics. (CV 36) © W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelms-feld k.a. W. Goebel; 26Apr56; GF572.
 - Cuirassier, 1812 [on base; figurine] West Germany. Ceramics. (LF 8) © W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel; 24Apr68; GF534.

44

- GOEBEL, W.-Con.
 Dragon, 1805. [Uniformed male with sword, on base; figurine] West Germany. Ceramics. (LF 10)
 © W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslat & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel; 24Apr68; GF536. 'Oeslau
 - [Eskimo baby, sitting & eating from bowl; figurine] By P. Tuckichuk.
 West Germany. Ceramics. (Tuc 3)
 W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel; 6Dec68; GF554.
 - [Eskimo boy playing with husky puppy; figurine] By P. Tuckichuk. West Germany. Ceramics. (Tuc 6)
 © W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel; 6Dec68; GF557.
 [Eckimo boy stradies with basis.]
 - Eskimo boy, standing with hands in pockets; figurine] By P. Tuckichuk.
 West Germany. Ceramics. (Tuc 2)
 W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau
 & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel;
 - Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel;
 6Dec68; GF553.
 [Eskimo child holding small puppy;
 figurine] By P. Tuckichuk. West
 Germany. Ceramics. (Tuc 11)
 © W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau
 & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel;
 6Dec68; GF561.
 - [Eskimo child sitting in snow; figurine] By P. Tuckichuk. West Germany. Ceramics. (Tuc 14)
 W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel; 6Dec68; GF563.
 - (Eskimo figure with elderly face;
 figurine] By P. Tuckichuk. West Germany. Ceramics. (Tuc 10)
 W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel;
 (Dec68; GF560.)
 (Erking cirl beldig coll. figurical)

 - 6Dec68; GF560.
 [Eskimo girl holding doll; figurine] By P. Tuckichuk. West Germany. Ceramics. (Tuc 12) © W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelms-feld k.a. W. Goebel; 6Dec68; GF562.
 [Eskimo girl, sitting & playing with doll; figurine] By P. Tuckichuk. West Germany. Ceramics. (Tuc 7) © W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel; 6Dec68; GF558.
 [Eskimo, male, kneeling: figurine]
 - [Eskimo, male, kneeling; figurine] By P. Tuckichuk. West Germany. Ceramics. (Tuc 1) © W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelms-feld k.a. W. Goebel; 6Dec68; GF552.

 - Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelms-feld k.a. W. Goebel; 6Dec68; GF552.
 [Eskimo man; head] By P. Tuckichuk. West Germany. Ceramics. (Tuc 16) © W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel; 6Dec68; GF565.
 [Eskimo man, sitting cross-legged; figurine] By P. Tuckichuk. West Germany. Ceramics. (Tuc 4)
 © W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel; 6Dec68; GF555.
 [Eskimo sitting in kayak; figurine] By P. Tuckichuk. West Germany. Ceramics. (Tuc 15) © W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelms-feld k.a. W. Goebel; 6Dec68; GF564.
 [Eskimo woman holding small child; figurine] By P. Tuckichuk. West Germany. Ceramics. (Tuc 9)
 © W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel; fobec68; GF559.
 [Eskimo woman wearing scarf; head] By P. Tuckichuk. West Germany. Ceramics. (Tuc 17) © W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelms-feld k.a. W. Goebel; 6Dec68; GF566.
 [Eskimo woman with child on back; figurine] By P. Tuckichuk. West Germany. Ceramics. (Tuc 5)
 © W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel; boec68; GF559.
 [Eskimo woman with child on back; figurine] By P. Tuckichuk. West Germany. Ceramics. (Tuc 5)
 © W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel; boec68; GF56.

- © W. Goebel; figurine] West Germany. Ceramics. (HX 339) © W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel; 20Dec68: GF27 [Nativity scene; figurine]
- Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld K.a. W. Goebel; 20Dec68; GF573. Officier d'infanterie, 1812 [on base; figurine] West Germany. Ceramics. (LF 9) © W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelms-feld k.a. W. Goebel; 24Apr68; GF535

- GF535.
 Officier de la Garde, 1786 [on base; figurine] West Germany. Ceramics. (LF 7) © W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel; 24Apr68; GF535.
 Soldat de la Garde, 1757 [on base; figurine] West Germany. Ceramics. (LF 6) © W. Goebel Porzellan-fabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel; 24Apr68; GF532.
 [Two angels singing from book, on base; figurine] West Germany. Ceramics. (HUM 261) © W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelms-feld k.a. W. Goebel; 6Dec68; eld k.a. W. Goebel; 6Dec68; GF550.
- GOETTEL, ELINOR. See THE UNITED STATES AS WORLD LEADER. C. E.
- [Service station with restaurant above] Col. architectural rendering. © C. E. Goetz; 240ct68; IU14764.
- GOLD DREDGING (Filmstrip) Sacramento County Schools Instructional Materi-als Center. 55 fr., color, 35 mm.
 © Mary Bowen; 12Dec68; JP11258.
- JEWEL COLDEN. NLDEN, JEWEL. Proposed design for jewelry indi-cating recognition by Who's who in American education; lamp of educational light & leadership composed of knowledge, the trinity & eternity. © Jewel Golden; l6Jun69; 70/43777.
- 16Jun69; 1043777.
 Proposed design for jewelry indicating recognition by Who's who in American education; lamp of knowledge, serpentine form.
 © Jewel Golden; 16Jun69; GU43781.
 Proposed design for jewelry indicating recognition by Who's who in American education; open book of knowledge depicting symbol of eternity & an eternal flame.
 © Jewel Colden; 16Jun69; GU43780.
 Proposed design for jewelry indicating recognition by Who's who in American education; shield depicting elements of education in symbols: man, woman, children, research, light, eternity.
 © Jewel Colden; 16Jun69; GU43778.
 Proposed design for jewelry indi-
- Dewel Golden; 16Jun69; G049/76.
 Proposed design for jewelry indi-cating recognition by Who's who in American education; torch of light supporting & illuminating the never ending circle of educa-tional knowledge & progress of man.
 Dewel Golden; 16Jun69; GU43779.
- GOLDINGER (JOSEPH) FAERICS CO. Eldorado. Print on fabric. © Joseph Goldinger Fabrics Co. © Joseph Guildinger Fabrics Co. 7094. Guild set. [Floral motif] © 1Feb69; H38136. 8001. © 1Feb69; H38113. Guilford. Print on fabric. © Joseph Goldinger Fabrics Co.
 - © Joseph Goldinger raufies co. Pattern no. 7097. [Rows of flowers on striped background] © 1Feb69; H38094. 7098. © 1Feb69; H38120. 80000. © 1Feb69; H38122. 8000A. © 1Feb69; H38122. 8002. [Rows of flowers] © 1Feb69; H38099. 8004-8006. © 1Feb69; H38139-38140, 38137.

8015. © 1Feb69; H38117. 8016. © 1Feb69; H38118. 8017. © 1Feb69; H38116. Sandpiper X. Print on fabric. © Joseph Goldinger Fabrics Co. Pattern no. 7088. © 1Feb69; H38093. 7093. © 1Feb69; H38138. 8011. [Flowers within squares] © 1Feb69; H38095. 8012. [Small flowers within squares] © 1Feb69; H38098.

8014. © 1Feb69; H38119. 8015. © 1Feb69; H38117.

- Whisper. Print on fabric. © Joseph Goldinger Fabrics Co. Pattern no. 8010. [Stylized flowers on dotted background] © 1Feb69; H38096. 8010.
- GOLDSTEIN, FRED. Crewel. See EVERFAST FABRICS, INC.
- [Textile pattern] See ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- GOLIA, FRANK. Democracy. See BOLELLA, JAMES A.
- GOLOB (GERALD SY) ARCHITECTS & ASSOCI-
- ATES. Prototype, multi-purpose ice rink for Mr. John MacDonald. Mar. 27, 1969. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 7 sheets. © Gerald Sy Golob Architects & Associates &
- John D. MacDonald; 10Apr69; IU14824.
- GOLUB, INA.
 - DUB, INA. Design for ark interior, Temple Israel, South Orange, N.J. Col. drawing. Appl. ti.: Drawing of ark interior ... South Orange, N.J. © Ina Golub; 29Jan69;
 - GU43395.
- GONZALES, XAVIER. The balcony. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- GONZALEZ,
- NZALEZ, ANTONIO G. Lazy sandome. See PEREYRA, ANTONIO.
- GOODENOW, GIRARD. Pity kitty. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- GOODWIN, MALCOLM L. [Chandelier, with ornamental leaf design] D 110. Appl, states prev. pub. 150ct62. NM: additions. © M. L. Goodwin; 25Jul68; GP61802.
- GORDH, DAVID ARVID. Gottes heiliger Geist offnet unsere Herzen (The holy spirit of God opens our hearts) Col. print. Cover of card folder. Appl. ti.: German card with key symbol. © David A. Gordh; 7Dec68; K84503.
- GORDON, MARTHA MILES. Agaricus life history, common field mushroom. See NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. Brown alga life history. See NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO.
- GORDON, RICHARD H. Addition to the Pavilions, St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin Islands. KRAMER, EDWIN R.
- See
- GORDON/STROH ASSOCIATES. The grumpy chess set. [Troll-like figures] Model for 32 piece set. © Gordon/Stroh Associates; 24Jun69; GU43854.
- GOSSNER. LOIS [Gaydora and filly; 2 horses reclining]
 Signed. Cover of notepaper folder.
 © Lois Gossner; 1Jun69; K85772.
- GOUDIE, WINIFRED M. Amanda's Georgetown shopping spree. [Street scenes] Line drawings on 26 sheets. © Winifred M. Goudie; 5Jun69; GU43764.

GOYA, FRANCISCO DE. Senora Sabasa Garcia. (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. See KAPLAN

- See GRABOFF, ABNER. OLD MACDONALD HAD A FARM.
- GRAEBER, MATTHEW J. Doubting Thomas pieta. See PAUL, HARRY.

GRAHAM, HENRY H. [Indian chief in running position with raised tomahawk; statue] © Henry H. Graham; 26Feb69; GP62006.

GRAHAM, KENNETH F. See KEG ENTER-PRISES.

GRAHAM, NAN WOOD, GHAM, NAN WOOD. Parson Weems fable. [Man beside curtain watches as George Washing-ton confesses to his father beside cherry tree] By Grant Wood. Oil painting. © Nan Wood Graham; 21Apr69; GU43684.

GRAPHIC HOUSE, INC. S DEATH OF A SALESMAN. See

GRAVE GRAPHICS.

- Ave GRAPHICS. Here lyes the body of William Dickson. [Triptych with skull & primitive figures; gravestone rubbing] Print. © Jean A. Sage d.b.a. Grave Graphics; 240ct68; K85114.
- Joanna, relict of Isaac Symmes. [Urn & tree on obelisk shape; gravestone rubbing] Print. © Jean A. Sage d.b.a. Grave Graphics; 240ct68; K84986.
- GRAVES, J. E ARTIFACTS. E. See WORLD HERITAGE
- GRAVES, V. L ARTIFACTS. V. L. See WORLD HERITAGE
- GRAY, ROMA C. Off duty. [German shepherd beside creek] By Roma, pseud. Oil painting. Signed. © Roma C. Gray; 24Mar69; GU43481.
- EL GRECO. See THEOTOCOPULI, DOMENICO, CALLED EL GRECO.
- GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Alexandria. [Large flowers & birds on branches] No.54510-13. Seri-graph on fabric. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan68; COCLOCK GP61654.
 - 1 at sea. [Lantern, bell, chest &
 other nautical objects on shelf]
 No.73980-83. Serigraph on fabric.
 From A Man's World. © Greeff
 a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.;
 15Jan66, GP62261. All at sea.
 - Allison. [Roses & others entwined in stripes] No.74500-04. Seri-graph on fabric. From the Federal America collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61673.
 - Lthea. [Columnar floral motif] No.106790-92. Serigraph on fabric. From the Greenbrook collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug67; GP62248. Althea.
 - Appleton. [Large flowers & fruits] No.74430-33. Serigraph on fabric. From the Federal America collec-tion. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61671.
 - April. [Scattered lilacs & others] No.53640-44. Serigraph on fabric. From the Spring & Summer Flower collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan66; arcfue GP62422.

- Ardsley. [Lilacs, roses & others on speckled ground] No.74190-93. Serigraph on fabric. (A Westerfield document) From the Document Hill collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug66; GP61374. GP61374.
- Aston Park. [Stylized peacock, grif-fin & floral motif] No.54230-33. Serigraph on fabric. From the Belgravia collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug67; GP62246.
- 15 Aug67; GP62246.
 August bouquet. [Daisies] No.54420-23. Serigraph on fabric. From a Summer Meadow. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15 Jan68; GP62250.
 Aveyron. [Birds perched on raspberry branches] No.74100-103. Serigraph on fabric. From the Document Hill collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15 Aug66; GP61366.
- Bandra stripe. [Columnar stylized floral motif] No.54160-63. Seri-graph on fabric. From the Winds of the East collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug67; GP61381.
- Breton stripe. [Columnar floral motif] No.53830-33. Serigraph on fabric. From the Country Manor col-lection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug66; GP61373.
- Bruges tile [in various shapes with floral designs] No.74210-13. Serigraph on fabric. From the Country Manor collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug66; GP61368.
- Chilton. [Flower & fruit arrangement with birds] No.74180-83. Seri-graph on fabric. (A Westerfield document) From the Document Hill collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug66; GP61360 GP61360.
- China rose. [Entwined & bunched flowers forming stripes]
 No.74420-23. Serigraph on fabric.
 From the Federal America collection.
 © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61665.
- Aisies and bachelor's buttons. No.54460-63. Serigraph on fabric. From a Summer meadow. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61655. Daísies
- Lisi. [Floral tapestry effect]
 No.74200-04. Serigraph on fabric.
 From the Country Manor collection.
 © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics,
 Inc.; 15Aug66; GP62255. De Lisi.
- Dianthus. [Carnations & others] No.54810-13. Serigraph on fabric. From the Flower Show collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan69; GP62242.
- Inc.; 15Jan69; GP62242.
 Dufour. [Entwining flowers making stripes] No.74510-14. Serigraph on fabric. From the Federal America collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61652.
 English daisies [in bunches] No.54430-33. Serigraph on fabric. From a Summer meadow. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61668.
 Faraday. [Bold floral] No.74450-53. Serigraph on fabric. From the Federal America collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61670.

- nwick. [Birds on flowering branches] No.54530-33. Serigraph on fabric. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Fenwick. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61667.

- Field asters. No.54450-53. Seri-graph on fabric. From a Summer Meadow. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP62251.
- Flemish harvest. [Stalks of wheat & other fruits] No.53850-53. Seri-graph on fabric. From the Country Manor collection. © Greeff a.a.d.c. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug66; GP61371 GP61371.
- Fore. [Golfers in 1920's costume] No.74050-53. Serigraph on fabric. From A man's world. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan66; GP62418.
- Four seasons. [Colonial people in various activities] No.74160-64. Serigraph on fabric. (A Westerfield document) From the Document Hill collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greef Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug66; CP62258.
- Fragrant flowers [in bunches] No.54470-73. Serigraph on fabric. From a Summer meadow. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61664.
- Gillingham. [Stylized floral motif] No.54260-64. Serigraph on fabric. From the Belgravia collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug67; GP61382.
- Cossamer. [Large dandelion puffs & other delicate weed forms]
 No.54760-62. Serigraph on fabric. From Fantasies from Nature.
 © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug68; GP62252.
- Grand Prix. [Antique autos, horns & lights] No.74040-43. Serigraph on fabric. From A Man's World. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan66; GP62575.
- Grass flowers. [Daisies & others] No.54800-03. Serigraph on fabric. From the Flower Show collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan69; GP62241.
- Halleck. [Floral border design] No.74120-26. Serigraph on fabric. From the Document Hill collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug66; GP61363.
- Hatfield. [Lilac bouquets on cross-stitch ground] No.54670-72. Seri-graph on fabric. From the Lathbury Park collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug68; GP62253.
- He loves me, he loves me not. [Daisies] No.54480-83. Serigraph on fabric. From a Summer meadow. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61661.
- Int., iyanoo; Grolool. Illingsworth. [Roses & doves on striped ground] No.53840-43. Serigraph on fabric. From the Country Manor collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug66; GP61372.
- ISAugob; GP01572.
 Kashmir. [Columnar Batik motif] No.53730-33. Serigraph on fabric. From the White Jade collection.
 © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan66; GP62417.
 Kensington. [Large floral motif] No.54280-83. Screen print on fabric. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug67; GP62698.
 Lansdowne. [Birds perched on floral]
- Lansdowne. [Birds perched on floral branches] No.74170-75. Serigraph on fabric. From the Document Hill collection, based on a document from the Museum of Fine Arts, Boston. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug66; GP61369.
- La Salle. [Tapestry floral] No.54540-43. Serigraph on fabric. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61669.

- GREEFF FABRICS, INC.-Con.
 Leicestershire. [Depictions of hunting scenes, horn, helmet & boots]
 No.55500-02. Serigraph on fabric.
 From the Country Manor collection.
 © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug66; GP61361.
 Long ago. [Antique toys on starred ground] No.74060-66. Serigraph on fabric. From the Document Hill collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug66; GP62262.
 - GP62262.
 - GP62262. Marblehead. [Butterflies, fruits & flowers] No.74460-63. Serigraph on fabric. From the Federal America collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61657.
 - Marcenay. [Large flower basket] No.55510-15. Serigraph on fabric. From the Country Manor collection. © Greeff a.ad.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug66; GP62256.
 - Marguerites [in bunches] No.54440-Serigraph on fabric. From a Summer meadow. © Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61663. No.54440-43.
- Market place. [People in period costume engaged in everyday activ-ities] No.74220-222. Serigraph o fabric. From the Country Manor collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug66; GP61367.
- Marquetry. [Oval plaques bearing eagles] No.74440-42. Serigraph on fabric. From the Federal America collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61666.
- Meadowsweet. [Daisies] No.53680-83. Serigraph on fabric. From the Spring & Summer Flower collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan66; GP62421.
- Meridith. [Scattered fruit & floral baskets] No.74110-113. Serigraph on fabric. From the Document Hill collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug66; GP61365.
- Offering to love. [Pastoral scenes] No.74140-44. Serigraph on fabric. (A Westerfield document) From the Document Hill collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Pabrics, Inc.; 15Aug66; GP62260.
- Parakeet [perched on floral branch] No.74130-36. Serigraph on fabric. From the Document Hill collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug66; GP61370.
- Pendleton. [Floral motif] No.74410-14. Serigraph on fabric. From the Federal America collectic © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP62257. collection
- Pomegranate tree. [Birds on fruit-bearing branches] No.54180-83. Serigraph on fabric. From the Winds of the East collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug67; GP62245.
- ISAUgo7; GP02245.
 Primula. [Small flowers]
 No.64140-43. Serigraph on fabric.
 From a Summer meadow. © Greeff
 a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.;
 15Jan68; GP61656.
 Queen Anne's lace [& daisies]
 No.54490-94. Serigraph on fabric.
 From a Summer meadow. © Greeff
 a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.;
 15Jan68; GF01662.
 Benfrew [Columnar stylized flora]
- Renfrew. [Columnar stylized floral motif] No.53870-74. Serigraph on fabric. From the Country Manor col-lection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug66; GP61362.

- Salem. [Clipper ship with eagle above & border of flowers] No.74480-82. Serigraph on fabric. From the Federal America collection.
 © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61659.
 Salem stripe. [Tapestry floral in stripes] No.74490-94. Serigraph on fabric. From the Federal America collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61672.
 Samarkand. [Batik floral motif]
- Samarkand. [Batik floral motif] No.53760-64. Serigraph on fabric. From the White Jade collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan66; GF62423.
- Samuel McIntire. [Tapestry effect] No.64130-33. Serigraph on fabric. From the Federal America collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP62247.
- Sergamo. [Floral tapestry effect] No.53860-62. Serigraph on fabric. From the Country Manor collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug66; GP62254.
- Shenandoah. [Small floral columns of Various designs] No.74090-95. Serigraph on fabric. From the Document Hill collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug66; GP61364.
- Sherburne. [Basket of flowers with butterflies & fruits] No.74470-74. Serigraph on fabric. From the Federal America collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61658.
- Sherwood. [Birds perched on fruit branches] No.74070-74. Serigraph on fabric. From the Document Hill collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug66; GP61375.
- mail and a stylized floral branches] No.54200-03. Serigraph on fabric. From the Winds of the East collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug67; or 6001; Simla. GP62243
- Springfield. [Stylized tapestry floral] No.54520-23. Serigraph on fabric. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61653.
- Stag hunt. [Countryside scenes with horses, dogs, carriages & stags] No.74150-54. Serigraph on fabric. (A Westerfield document) From the Document Hill collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug66: GP61359 15Aug66; GP61359.
- Suffield. [Stylized flowers in large urns] No.54500-04. Seri-graph on fabric. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan68; cr6167m GP61674.
- GP01074. Tammono. [Batik-type print] No.53740-43. Serigraph on fabric. From the White Jade collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan66; GP62416.
- Tavern signs [of various shapes on wood background] No.74080-84. Serigraph on fabric. From the Document Hill collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug66; GP62259.
- Three-masted barque [superimposed on ancient map of world] No.74000-04. Serigraph on fabric. From A man's world. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan66; GP62419.
- Tourmaline. [Landscape] No.54750-52. Serigraph on fabric. From Fantasies from Nature. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug68; GP62249.

- Tymesmouth. [Birds on stylized floral branches] No.54270-73. Serigraph on fabric. From the Belgravia collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug67; GF62244.
 Villa Vicosa. [Decorative tile motif] No.53820-23. Serigraph on fabric. From the Country Manor collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug66; GF61358.
 Wellington. [Scrolled floral motif] No.54250-52. Serigraph on fabric. From the Belgravia collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug67; GF61383.
 Wild fowl. [Geese, grouse, ducks &

- Mild fowl. [Geese, grouse, ducks & others] No.74030-34. Serigraph on fabric. From A man's world.
 © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan66; GP62420. Wildflowers.
- ildflowers. No.54410-14. Seri-graph on fabric. From a Summer meadow. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61660.
- GREEN, CONSTANCE. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.
- GREEN, DAVID.
 - Plaque for all seasons. [Daisies] Design. © David Green; 10Feb69; GU43343.
- GREENBERG, SEIMA. See EARLY READING RECOGNITION SKILLS. MAKING LOGICAL JUDGMENTS.
- GREENWOOD MILLS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Greenwood Mills, Inc. [Floral pattern] © 2May69; GP62354.
- GRIEVES, JAMES R. [Plans for residence] See MEREDITH CORP.
- GRIFFIN, CHARLES CLINTON, JR. Holy water. [Water tower between church spires] Photo. © Charles Clinton Griffin, Jr.; 4Apr69; JU12236.
- GRIFFIN, JOHN E. [Technical cartoon featuring per-sonified semiconductors symbols] Drawings on 5 sheets. © John E. Griffin; 14May69; GU43710.
- GRISEN, JOHN P. Antique wine bottle. See POWERS, MINOT L., III.
- GROOMS, GEORGE V. For works by George V. Grooms See ANIMAL FAIR, INC.
- GROOVE PRESS
 - Peace. [Head of girl with flowing hair; poster] Author of the print: Jack R. Finegan. Col. print. © Groove Press; 15Dec69; print. K85037.
- GROSS NATIONAL PRODUCTS. Chicago, 1968. [Unruly crowd of young people; poster] Item Gl6. Photo by Don Getsug; author of the print: Gross National Products. Col. print. © Gross National Prod-ucts; lAug68; K84496.
 - Chicago, 1968. [Unruly group of young men holding flag; poster] Item G15. Photo by Don Getsug; author of the print: Gross National Products. Col. print. © Gross National Prod-Col. print. © Gross National Prod-ucts; 1Aug68; K84499.
 - Do your own thing. [Grotesque depic-tion of Indian, nun & others; post-er] Item Gl2. By Guindon; author of the print: Gross National Prod-ucts. Col. print. Signed. © Gross National Products; lAug68; K84495. Gross

- An Eastern Theatre production: Vietnam. [Montage of soldiers, peasants & political leaders; poster]
 Item G6. By Nordahl, author of th print: Gross National Products.
 Col. print. Signed. © Gross National Products; lAug68; K84493.
 Find it fast. [Man leering at girl dressed in yellow pages; poster]
 Item G13. Col. print. © Gross National Products; lAug68; K84497.
- Mayor Daley for heart donor. [Gro-tesque fat man wearing scapular; poster] Item G6. By Guindon; au-thor of the print: Gross National Products. Col. print. Signed. © Gross National Products; lAug68; rBhioh K84494
- cial Darwinism. [Sketches of assas-sinated political figures; poster] Item GlO. By Guindon; author of the print: Gross National Products. Social Darwinism. Col. print. Signed. © Gross Na-tional Products; 1Aug68; K84498.
- When your child is ready for college, will college be ready for him? [Subhuman depictions of policemen; poster] Item G9. By Guindon; author of the print: Gross National Products. Print. Signed. © Gross National Products; lAug68; K84500.

GROSSET & DUNLAP, INC. Mother Goose. [The old woman in a shoe & 3 others] Pictures by Gyo Fujikawa. 4 col. reproductions & envelope. © Grosset & Dunlap, Inc.; envelope. © Gro 230ct68; K85108.

- GRUBER, DAVID. Combined frog paper weight and clock case. [Top, front & inside views] 3 drawings. © David Gruber; 29May69; GU43747.
- GRUENEWALD, GUIDO. Chessie calendar and appointments, 1969. See CHESAPEAKE & OHIO RAILWAY CO.
- GRUMM, HERBERT. Set slide. See GRUMM ASSOCIATES.
- GRUMM ASSOCIATES. Set slide. [Various shapes & objects in puzzle form] Author of the print: Herbert Grumm. Col. print. © Grumm Associates; 19Sep68; vSh649.
- GRUNDMAN, JAMES L. Hands of Christ [enveloping cross, wine & loaf of bread] By J. Grund-man. Oil painting. Signed. Appl. ti.: Religious oil painting depic-ting hands of Christ. © James L. Grundman; lApr69; GU43559.
- CRUPPE, KARL H. Gilbert Stuart, 1755-1828. See NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME .
- GUARDI, FRANCESCO. Canal Grande mit San Geremia. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ.
 - Flowers. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- GUICE, CARROLL. Boudreau and Phydeaux [& other charac-ters; cartoons] Drawings on 2 sheets. © Carroll Guice & Cora S. Seward; 29Apr69; GU43673.
- GUINDON
- For works by Guindon See GROSS NATIONAL PRODUCTS.
- GULF OIL CORP. [Martin Luther King, Jr.; port.] Photo by Lois M. Weissflog. Col. photo. © Gulf Oil Corp.; 13Jan69; JU12184.

- GULICK, JOHN H. Sanitary foot protector. Oct. 7, 1968. Drawing. Fig. 1-2. Appl. states prev. reg. 70ct68, IU14742. © John H. Gulick; 26Mar69; IP8990. Sanitary foot protector. Oct. 7, 1968. Drawing. Signed. Fig.1-2. © John H. Gulick; 17Jan69; IU14742.
- GUNTEN. WALTER VON. See VON GUNTEN, WALTER.
- GURIAN, ANITA. See EARLY READING RECOGNITION SKILLS. MAKING LOGICAL JUDGMENTS.
- GUTIERREZ, LUCIO. Chris. [Boys & girls in playtime situations] By Chio, pseud. of Lucio Gutierrez. Col. drawings on 12 sheets. Signed. © Lucio Gutierrez; 7Apr69; GU43604.
- GWANG HYUK, RHEE. See RHEE, GWANG HYUK.

Η

- H., C. E. Plate truss, 2 1/2 in 12 slope, spans 16'0" to 32'0". See TENNISON BROS., INC.
- ., D. E. House for Mr. & Mrs. Warren Gerry, Melrose, Massachusetts. See MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H.
- & J GAZGABAIRE. Islip. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- HJM PHOTOS. thirst. See SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC.
- HACKETT, BRADLEY GERALD. MADLEY GEMALD.
 Heteronym; blessed are the peace-makers. [Psychedelic port. of Jesus Christ] Painting.
 © Bradley Gerald Hackett & Robert Henry Hackett; 4Mar69; GU43400.
- HACKETT, ROBERT HENRY. Heteronym. See HACKETT, BRADLEY GERALD.
- HADFLY ASSN. Softique. See LAURATEX TEXILE CORP.
- HAKENJOS, B. Country Squire, 24 X 40. See AMERICAN TIMBER HOMES, INC.
- HALL OF FAME FOR GREAT AMERICANS AT NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. See NEW YORK UNIVERSITY, HALL OF FAME.
- HALLMARK CARDS, INC. About birthdays, some people have grounds for complaint. [Two coffee pots; greeting card folder] 15B 74-1. Col. print. © Hall-mark Cards, Inc.; 18Nov68; v84.607
 - Mark Cards, Inc.; Towords; K84697. Birthday greetings a little late. [Sleeping rabbit; greeting card folder] 25B 261-4. Col. print. @ Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 31Mar69; "Portion of the state of the s к85316

 - K85316.
 A birthday wish for you, mother, with bright colored flowers. [Duck & rabbit; greeting card folder]
 25B810-2. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 6Jan69; K85028.
 For a fine brother, happy birthday; some brothers are clever. [Sport equipment on shield shape; greeting card folder] 25B875-5. Col. print.
 © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 16Dec68; K85026. K85026
 - For daughter and her husband, hap anniversary. [Roses; greeting card folder] 35A 946-5. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 18Nov68; K84698. happy

- God bless you on your anniversary. [Two lacy bells; greeting card folder] 35A 290-5. Col. print. @ Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 3Feb69; W85316 к85315.
- nona feel so sad and blue. [Little skunk & bird; greeting card folder] 10C 72-6. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 2Jun69; K85808. Gonna feel
- Happy birthday, hope you have a birth-day. [Fanciful bird & flowers; greeting card folder] 35B 7-2. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 3Mar69; K85568.
- Happy birthday, hope you treat your-self to a sweet ol' time. [Girl at candy counter] Col. print. (Charmers, 25B 145-2) @ Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 10Mar69; K85569.
- Happy birthday to the one I love. [Bouquet of roses; greeting card folder] 50B 766-4. Col. print. @ Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 27Jan69; к85185.
- Hi,
- Hi, hope you're well soon. [Kitten with feather pen; greeting card folder] 15C 8-5. Col. print.
 © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 17Mar69; v9cc70 [Kitten K85570.
- Hope to get the news real quick, that you're all over being sick. [Newsboy & dog; greeting card folder] 25C140-7) Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 16Dec68;
- K85027.
 Horseshoes are lucky. [Child with pony; greeting card folder]
 25B 143-2. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 21Apr69; K85806.
- A little thank you note to say. [French poodle holding quill & envelope; greeting card folder] 35T710-L. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 6Jan69; K85025.
- My prayer for you. [Open Bible with roses; greeting card folder] 35C 290-7. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 26May69; K85809.
- On your anniversary. [Couple having picnic; greeting card folder] 25A 99-3. Col. print. © Hallmark Càrds, Inc.; 2Dec68; K84696.
- On your retirement. [Gilt floral embellishment; greeting card folder] 35M 613-6. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 12May69; K85807.
- Thank you for your hospitality. [Bouquet of flowers; greeting card folder] 15T 555-7. Col. print. @ Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 27 Jan69; к85187.

- K85187.
 Thank you, two little words. [Kitten & roses; greeting card folder]
 25T 1-9. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 28Apr69; K85571.
 A thought for your first anniversary. [Two parrots in cage; greeting card folder] 35A 207-6.
 Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 2Dec68; K84695.
 Wouldn't you? Be all well instead of sick. [Little girl looking over fence; greeting card folder] 25C 138-8. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 3Feb59; K85317.
 Your friends all know it; happy
- Your friends all know it; happy anniversary. [Little girl & boy sitting on bench; greeting card folder] 50A 110-3. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 3Feb69; K85314.
- You're getting married? How wonder-ful! [Couple in flowered balloon basket; greeting card folder] 25W 135-1. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 27Jan69; K85186.

- HALLMARK HOMES, INC. Claiborne; foundation [plan for house] Rev. Nov. 8, 1968. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Hallmark Homes, Inc.; 5Feb69; IU14752.
- HALONEN, KEITH. Suspended animation. [Sophisticated psychedelic ink drawing] © Keith Halonen; 17Feb69; GU43341.
- HALS, FRANS. Singender Knabe mit Flöte. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ.
- HALSMAN, PHILLIPE. [Twelve portraits of President Richard M. Nixon; composite] 12 photos on 1 sheet. © Phi. Halsman; 5Feb69; JU12200. © Phillipe
- HAMEL, JILLIAN. Kristi Kringle. See BLISS, ENOTH.
- HAMER, DAVID L. SR. MER, DAVID L., SR. Sabotage by draft card burners. [Helmet, rifle & burning card] 1968. By Hamer. Drawing. Signed. © David L. Hamer, Sr.; 9Apr68; GU41986.
- HAMILTON, FRANK M. For works by Frank M. Hamilton See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
- HAMMAM, FATHIA.
- Caracas. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Cortland. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Rubaiyat. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. HAMMERL, LEO.
- Fantasyland, Gettysburg, Pennsyl-vania. See KARDMASTERS, INC.
- HAMMOND, INC. America's space flight program. [Spacecraft, astronauts & drawings of moon] Col. print. © Hammond, Inc.; 18Mar69; K85250.

 - The solar system. [Map, with depic-tions of atmospheres of planets & photos of observation equipment] Col. print. © Hammond, Inc.; 18Mar69; K85251.
 - Trip to the moon. [Photo of moon & illustrations of launching & fol-lowing steps for moon landing] Lunar photo supplied by Aeronautical Chart & Information Center, U.S. Air Force; author of the print: Hammond, Inc. Col. print. © Ham-mond, Inc.; 18Mar69; K85252.
 - United States distribution series. [Maps showing rainfall, climate & other features; 8 sheets attached to frame] 8 col. prints on plastic. (Hammond transparency series, 8484) (Hammond transparency series, 8484) 8 transparencies in box. © Hammond, Inc.; 17Mar69; K85737.
 - World distribution series. [Maps showing population, climate & other features; 8 sheets attached to frame] 8 col. prints on plastic. (Hammond transparency series, 8483) 8 transparencies in box. © Hammond, Inc.; 17 Mar69; K85738.

- WORKS OF ART
- HANDY (JAM) ORGANIZATION, INC. See ADVENTURES IN NATURE. ADVENTURES IN READING. ASIAN FAIRY TALES. CALIFORNIA TODAY. THE DEVELOPMENT OF PLANTS. FUNDAMENTALS OF MODERN MATHEMATICS. THE HISTORY OF CALIFORNIA. HOW DO YOU KNOW. NURSERY RHYMES IN SONG, SET I. NURSERY RHYMES IN SONG, SET II. WESTINCHOUSE REFRICERATOR PROFESSIONAL SALEMAN'S SEMINAR. WHAT COLORS MEAN AT K MART. HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. NMFSTAENGL, FRANZ.
 Canal Grande mit San Geremia. [Gon-dolas in Venice] By Francesco Guardi; author of the reproduction: Franz Hanfstaengl. München. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.13819) Sammlung der Bayerischen Hypotheken und Wechsel Bank.
 © Franz Hanfstaengl; 15Dec68; HF0-554. HF0-554.
 Musizierende Gesellschaft. [Group singing & playing] By Jacob Ochtervelt; author of the reproduction: Franz Hanfstaengl. München. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.13813) Staatl Kunstsammlungen Kassel. © Franz Hanfstaengl; lOct68; HF0-552.
 Rote Häuser. [Houses in valley] 1923. By Max Pechstein; author of the reproduction: Franz Hanfstaengl. München. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.13811) Stadische Galerie Hannover. © Franz Hanfstaengl; 15Dec68; HF0-555.
 St. Patroklus in Soest. [Church in HF0-554. t. Patroklus in Soest. [Church in impressionistic style] By Christian Rohlfs; author of the reproduction: Franz Hanfstaengl. München. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.13798) Museum Folkwang Essen. © Franz Hanfstaengl; 10Apr69; HE0-560 HF0-560. Singender Knabe mit Flöte. By Frans Hals; author of the reproduction: Franz Hanfstaengl. München. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.13822) Staatl Sammlungen, Berlin. © Franz Hanfstaengl; 15Feb69; HF0-559. HANLEY CORP. See JERE, C. HANNA-BARBERA PRODUCTIONS, INC. Atom Ant tricky trapeze. Plastic. © Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc.; 10Mar67; GP60707.
 - 10Mar67; GP60707. The Flintstones [in picnic scene] Whitman Fub. Co. Col. print. (Junior Guild round jigsaw puzzle, no.4426) @ Hanna-Barbera Produc-tions, Inc.; 14Feb69; K85258. The Jetsons. [Cover illus.: Space age family of 3] Col. print. (Gold Key, 10041-907) @ Hanna-Barbera Froductions, Inc.; 24Apr69; K85355.

 - K85855.
 [Monster chasing boy & girl with Shazzan in background] Watkins-Strathmore Co. Col. print.
 (Shazzan Magic Slate paper saver, no.4445) @ Hanna Barbera Produc-tions, Inc.; 14Nov68; K84623.
 [Shazzan with boy & girl] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Shazzan frame-tray puzzle, no.4559)
 @ Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc.; 180ct68; K84626.
 [Whale with 2 boys on back] Whitman

 - [Whale with 2 boys on back] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Moby Dick frame-tray puzzle, no.4559) © Hana-Barbera Productions, Inc.; 180ct68; K84632. Whitman
 - Yogi Bear tricky trapeze. Plastic. © Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc.; 10Mar67; GP60706.

- [Zandor riding on Tundro's back
- while fighting monster] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (The Hercu-loids frame-tray puzzle, no.4559) © Manna-Barbera Productions, Inc.; 180ct68; K84629.
- HANNAH, MURIEL. Flora, Nunivak Island. [Port. of Eskimo woman] Painting. Signed. © Murial Hannah; loDec68; GU43293.
- MATIAI HAMMAH, FODECOO, GAV9299.
 HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Alpine Valley Resort, East Troy, Wisconsin. [Folder] Col. print.
 Hannau-Robinson Color Produc-tions, Inc.; 2Nov67; K84952.
 The Barclay Hotel, Rittenhouse Square East, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 10Jan69; K85577.
 The Beach Club Hotel, Naples on the Gulf, Florida. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 16Nov67; K85581.
 - K85581.

 - K85581.
 Benston Beach Hotel. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Pro-ductions, Inc.; 250ct68; K84879.
 The Bermudiana, Bermuda. [Folder] Col. print, Appl. states prev. reg. 14Nov60, K60534. NM: addi-tion. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 18Jul68; K85576.
 Bluebeard's Castle and beach hotels; St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin Islands. [Folder] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. 14Nov62, K67127. NM: additions. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 7May68; K84882.
 - additions. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 7May68; K84882. Bluehaven Hotel, Tobago, W.I. [Folder] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. 24Sep63, K68862. NM: addition. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 26Dec68; K85469.
 - AC)7409. ap Estate, Windward Islands, West Indies. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 2Nov68; K84880.
 - The Cape Kennedy Hilton. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 12Jun68; K85135.
 - Casa Montego, Jamaica. [Folder] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. 22Dec66, K78524. NM: addi-tion. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 19Jun68;
 - The Conrad Hilton, stay Hilton in Chicago. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 12Mar68; K85471. Coronado Motor Hotel, Fort Walton Beach, Florida. [Folder] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg.
 8May67, K79461. NM: addition.
 © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 12Jan68; K85573.
 - Curacao en el Mar de las Antillas. [Folder] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. 30Apr64, K70728. NM: addition. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 29Nov67; K85472.
 - The DeSoto Hilton, Savannah, Georgia. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 25Sep68; K&5140.
 - The Escape Hotel, Ft. Lauderdale. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 22Ju168; K84949.
 - Executive House Inn, Orlando, Florida. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Produc-tions, Inc.; 15May68; K85574.

- Flamboyan Hotel, San Juan, Puerto Rico. [Folder] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. 29Dec65, K76118. NM: addition. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 26Jun68; K85575.
- Gulfstream Shores, Delray Beach, Fla. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Produc-tions, Inc.; 19Sep68; K84947.
- Harmony Hall, Bermuda. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 22Aug68; R05578.
- Robords, Roberds, Roberds,
- Holiday Inn, Vero Beach, Florida. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 12Nov68; K05134.
- Hotel Diamond Roc, intimately differ-ent on the island of Martinique. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 4Nov68; K84876.
- Inverurie, Paget, Bermuda. [Folder] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. 18Jan61, K61104. NM: addi-tion. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 10Dec68; R85570 к85579.
- Kenilworth, Bal Harbour, Florida.
 [Folder] Col. print. Appl.
 states prev. reg. 22May65, K67531.
 NM: addition. © Hannau-Robinson
 Color Productions, Inc.; 28Jun68; K85473.
- Lake Placid, New York. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Productions, Inc.; 13Dec68; Color
- K85582. Miranda Hill, Montego Bay, Jamaica. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 6Dec68; K84951.
- obecos; K34951. ne Montagu Beach Hotel, Nassau, Bahamas. [Folder] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. 14Aug64, K71615. NM: addition. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 16Aug68; K85474.
- JoAugoo; Koy4/4.
 Oceanside Holiday Inn, Ft. Lauder-dale, Florida. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 6Feb69; K85133.
 Pedro Castle and Villas, Grand Cayman, West Indies. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 17Dec68; K84950. K84950.
- K84950.
 Petit St. Vincent resort. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Productions, Inc.; 310ct68; K84877.
 Pomander Gate Club and Cottages; Ber-muda. [Folder] Col. print.
 © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 240ct68; K84881.
- Inc.; 240ct68; K84881.
 Ramada Inn, West Palm Beach, Florida. [Folder] Brochure designed by Rachesky Co. Advertising. Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 280ct68; K84878.
 Rock Sound Club and beach cottages, Arnold Palmer's Island Inn, Eleuthera, Bahamas. [Folder] Col. print. Appl. states prev. 21Aug63, K68514. NM: addition.
 © Hannau-Robinson Color Produc-tions, Inc.; 26Sep68; K85475.
 Roger Albert Duty Free Shop wel-
- Roger Albert Duty Free Shop wel-comes you to Martinique. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 300ct68; K85468.
- The Royal Mail Inn hotel and res-taurant, St. Thomas, Virgin Is-lands. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 26Aug68; K84948.

- The Sandalwood, N. Redington Beach, Florida. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 7Aug68; K85138.
- Sheraton San Antonio Motor Inn. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-[Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 16Jan69; K85137.
- Simson Bay Village Hotel; St. Maart Netherlands Antilles. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 310ct68; K84883. Maarten,
- Statler Hilton Inn, Orlando, Florid [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 8Feb68; K85572. Florida.
- Sunset Crest Ltd., Barbados, West Indies. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Produc-tions, Inc.; 31Aug67; K85476.
- Swiss Chalet, Barbados. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 11Dec68; K84946.
- Trade Winds Hotel and Apartments, Fort Lauderdale, Fla. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 25Sep68; K85477.
- Twin Pines, on Trout Lake, near Lake George, N.Y. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 18Mar69; K85139.
- The Tyler Place on Lake Champlain, Highgate Springs, Vermont. [Folder] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. IFeb61, K61725. NM: addition. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 14Jan69; K85580.
- Vail Village Inn, Vail, Colorado.
 [Folder] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. 26Feb65, K73039.
 NM: addition. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 8Nov68; K85478.
- HANSEN, FLORENCE. Sculptured head, wiseman. See UTAH CRAFT & NOVELTY CO. Wiseman no.4. See UTAH CRAFT & NOVELTY CO.
- HANSEN, HAROLD E. [Gettysburg address; arranged to sim-ulate port. of Lincoln] Col. repro-duction. © Harold E. Hansen; 16Jan69; GP61808.
- ANSON, BERNARD BLAIN. Child's safety stair rail. Nov. 23, 1968. By Bernard Hanson. Drawing. Signed. © Bernard Blain Hanson & Lila Mae Hanson; 18Dec68; IU14768. HANSON HANSON, LILA MAE. Child's safety stair rail. See HANSON, BERNARD BLAIN.
- HAPPY CHEF SYSTEMS, INC. Happy Chef. [Fanciful man holding wooden spoon; statue] Steel & fiberglas. Appl. author: Sculp-tured Advertising, Inc. Appl. ti.: Statue of Happy Chef. © Happy Chef Systems, Inc.; 8Feb68; GP61847.
- HARDY, JAMES D. Mr. and Mrs. and family. [Ports. of family group] Drawing. © James D. Hardy & Naomi Hardy; 24Feb69; GU43364. Ready plumber. [Man with plumbing tools, running] By Jim Hardy. Drawing, Signed. © James D. Hardy & Naomi Hardy; 24Feb69; GU43365.
- HARDY, NAOMI. Mr. and Mrs. and family. See HARDY, JAMES D. Ready plumber. See HARDY, JAMES D.

HARM, RAY. For works by Ray Harm See HARM (RAY) WILDLIFE ART, INC.

49

- WILDLIFE ART, INC.
 HARM (RAY) WILDLIFE ART, INC.
 California ground squirrel, Citellus beecheyi. [Sitting upright on rock] By Ray Harm; author of the reproduction: Ray Harm Wildlife Art, Inc.
 Col. lithograph of painting.
 (Plate no.XXVII) Signed. From the private collection of Wood Hanna, Sr. © Ray Harm Wildlife Art, Inc.; 20May69; H38651.
 Cardinal, Richmondena cardinalis [perched on flower] By Ray Harm; author of the reproduction: Ray Harm Wildlife, Inc. Col. lithograph of painting. (Plate no.XXVII) Signed. By permission of Mr. Frank A. Yost. © Ray Harm Wildlife Art, Inc.; 26Feb69; H38229.
 - н38229.
 - H)0229.
 Magnolia warbler, Dendroica magnolia [& 2 other species of warblers on branches] By Ray Harm; author of the reproduction: Ray Harm Wildlife Art, Inc. Col. lithograph of paint-ing. (Plate no.XXVI) Signed. By permission of Wood Hanna, Sr.
 © Ray Harm Wildlife Art, Inc.; 6Dec68; H37629.
 - Bolecos; Hy7029. Roadrunner, el paisano, Geococcyx Californianus [pulling snake from around tree] By Ray Harm; author of the reproduction: Ray Harm Wild-life Art, Inc. Col. lithograph of painting. (Plate no.XXIX) Signed. By permission of Mr. Hugh Corrigan. © Ray Harm Wildlife Art, Inc.; 18Mar69; H38228.

 - HARMON, BARBARA. Mr. Fisk-Nibbit plays Santa. [Mice in Santa & elf costumes] Col. re-production of drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Bar-bara Harmon; 10Dec68; K85646.
 - HARMON (LARRY) PICTURES CORP INFOR (LARRY) FICTURES CORP. [Bozo walking tightrope] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Larry Har-mon's T.V. Bozo jigsaw puzzle, no.4610) © Larry Harmon Pictures Corp.; 18Apr69; K85325.
- HAROLDS KOLDS.
 Coat of arms using a double headed eagle and a lion. [Sculpture]
 © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 26Mar67; GP62577.
- HARPER, CHARLES. Anhingha bird [spearing fish] FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., See LOUISVILLE, KY.
- HARRIS, JOEL CHANDLER. Uncle Remus and his tales of Brer Rabbit. See DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS.
- HARRIS, KENNARD M. The scream. See HARRIS GRAPHICS.
- HARRIS, RITA MOLLY. All around the town. [Sketchy map of New York; gameboard] Print. © Rita Molly Harris; lJan68; K84502.
- HARRIS, W. MANNING. [Civil War portraits; 4 men in Confederate & Union uniforms] By Charles Weagly. 4 paintings. Signed. © W. Manning Harris; 18Feb69; GU43366.
- HARRIS GRAPHICS. The scream. [Woman standing on bridge, 2 men approaching] By Edvard Munch; author of the repro-duction: Kennard M. Harris. Lithograph of painting. © Harris Graphics; 29May69; H38630.

50

HARRY, HENRY A. [Article of jewelry] © Henry A. Harry. Baseball player [in relief on square shape within disc] H © 29Mar69; GP61807. Metal. Basketball player [on disc; tie slide] Metal. © 9May69; GP62719. Basketball player [on disc shape; slide clasp in a bolo tie] Metal. © 280ct68; GP60862. Bowler [in relief on disc shape; tie slide] Metal. © 15Apr69; GP61961. Football player [in relief on rectangular shape] Metal. © 20Sep68; GP61328. Football player [on disc; t: slide] Metal. © 9May69; GP62718. tie Golf player [on green, in relief; tie slide] Metal. © 15Apr69; tie slidej metal. GP61962. Horse racing [in relief on disc shape; tie slide] Metal. © 5May69; GP6263. Rodeo cowboy [on disc; tie slide] Metal. © 25Apr69; GP62720. Square dancer. [Pair; tie slide] Metal. © 1May69; GP62717. HARSHMAN, TOM. Promesse. See INDIAN HEAD, INC. HART PRODUCTIONS. Pot sticker. [Marijuana plant] print. © Hart Productions; 12Mar69; K85191. Col. HARTING, LLOYD. California's missions, 150 years ago. [Mission Santa Barbara & 3 other depictions of life & customs of Indians] 4 reproductions of pencil indians] 4 reproductions of pencil drawings in envelope. Signed. © Lloyd Harting; 18Feb69; H38103. HARTMAN, JOHN H. [Lace design] See TEXAGON MILLS, INC. HARTUNG, HANS. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC Composition. SOCIETY, LTD. HARTZ MOUNTAIN PRODUCTS CORP. Dog suitcase. Plastic. © Hartz Mountain Products Corp.; 31Jan69; GP61924. GP01924. HARVARD UNIVERSITY. PRESIDENT & FELLOWS OF HARVARD COLLEGE. [The Harvard Medical School Christmas card; view of building in snow] Card design & illus. by W. Commer-ford. Col. print. © President & Fellows of Harvard College; 16Dec68; K84711. HARVEY, VIRGINIA I. [Macrame posters] S-1--S-6. 6 col. reproductions. © Virginia I. Harvey; 23Nov68; K84567. HASKINS, VERLIN E. UFO kite, flying saucer. See ANDERSON, ALFRED A. HASTINGS, MAT. Westward the c(o)urse of empire takes its way. See WESTERN PRESS, INC. HAUCK, GLORIA. Aqui se hable espanol. [Building in Mexican architecture; pocket folder] Col. reproduction of drawing. Appl. ti: Children's folder. © Gloria Unit Children's folder. © Gloria Hauck & Lola Partal Johnson; 9Sep68; GP60804. CP60804. HAVELOCK, ELAINE. Charlie Chaplin. See ROYAL SCREEN CRAFT, INC. W. C. Fields & Mae West. See ROYAL SCREEN CRAFT, INC. Will Rogers. See ROYAL SCREEN CRAFT, INC. TNC

WORKS OF ART

STATUARY HALL COMMISSION. HAWAII. Father Damien [on base; figurine] By Marisol Escobar. © Statuary Hall Commission, State of Hawaii; 27 Jan 69; GU4 3275.

HAWAIIAN MAGAZINE DISTRIBUTORS. Hawaiian pictorial calendar, 1969.
 [Beauty at Akaka Falls & others]
 v. Col. prints. NM: addition & revision. © Hawaiian Magazine Distributors; 30Dec68; K84791.

HAWARD,

WARD, JAMES A. For works by James A. Haward See: BLOOMCRAFT. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.

HAWKINS, KENNETH MAYO, JR. [Architect's blueprint of a three bedroom house, one bathroom; Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of flocr plan 1/4" = 1'-0". © Kenneth Mayo Hawkins, Jr.; 19Feb69; IU14762.

[Architect's blueprint of a three bedroom house, two bathrooms] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'-0". © Kenneth Mayo Hawkins, Jr.; 19Feb69; IU14761.

HAYMSON, JOHN. Wall Street. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

HEAD OF THE CLASS (Filmstrip) Hclly-wood Animators. 145 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Ira Hamilton. B Hollywood Animators; 28Jun68; JP11285.

- HEAD START, INC.
 Flower. [Fanciful animal with flower on back] Plastic. © Head Start, Inc.; 15Feb69; GP61397.
 Goof Ball. [Fanciful animal with horns & wide mouth] Plastic.
 © Head Start, Inc.; 15Feb69; GP61399. GP61399.
 - Gooney. [Fanciful animal with bulging eyes] Plastic. © Head Start, Inc.; 15Feb69; GP61401.
 Harey. [Fanciful animal with long hair] Plastic. © Head Start, Inc.; 15Feb69; GP61400.
 - Smiley. [Fanciful animal with broad smile] Plastic. © Head Start, Inc.; 15Feb69; GP61398.
- HEBREW PUB. CO. The story of Hanukkah. [Depictions of Mattathias & his struggles; folder] 25 H ll. Author of the print: Norman Nodel. Col. print. © Hebrew Pub. Co.; 3Feb69; K%5110.

The story of Passover. [Depictions of Moses & his people; folder] 25 P 12. Author of the print; Norman Nodel. Col. print. © Hebrew Pub. Co.; 3Feb69; K85109.

- HEDY, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Hedy, Inc.
 - No. 623/51. [Pin] Metal. © 12Apr68; GP60866. 624/51. [Pin] Metal. © 12Apr68; GP60865. 625/51. [Pin] Metal. © 12Apr68; GP6087]

 - © 12Aproo, 625/51. [Pin] Metal. © 12Aproo GP60871. 626/51. [Butterfly; pin] Metal. © 12Apr68; GP60870.

627/51. [Pin] Metal. © 12Apr68; GP60873. 628/51. [Pin] Metal. © 12Apr68; GP60869.

[Pin] Metal. © 12Apr68;

- HELSZEY STUDIO. HELSZEY STUDIO. HUSE 'N HOME 'N HOME INC. Mark Twain. See HOUSE 'N H FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. HENDERSON, JOHN W. [Incense burner] See HENDERSON CO.
 - [Meditating figure lama] HENDERSON CO. [Semi-reclining figure] See

HELSLEY, VIRGINIA. Venice. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.

HENDERSON CO

5003/64. [Charm] Metal. © 12Apr68; GP60867. 5004/64. [Earring] Meta © 12Apr68; GP60864. 5005/64. [Charm] Metal. © 12Apr68; GP60863.

Mexican spy company, 1846-1848. COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS.

HEIKA, E. E. Piegan scout. See ROSE, STEVEN L. Stage to Butte. See ROSE, STEVEN L. Trophy hunters. See ROSE, STEVEN L.

[Rocky mountain sheep] See SKINNER, ROBERT MERLE.

Indian] See SKINNER,

[Moppets; fanciful children] 401-412. By Josie, pseud. 12 col. prints on 1 sheet. Signed. D Josie Heins a.k.a. Joyce Heins; 11Mar69; K85490.

IMOLMB, JOHN CHRISTIE.
[Monument valley from the north window] Oil painting. © John Christie Helmich; 6Jan69; GU43076.
[Young mother of the people; 3 Indians & infant] Oil painting. © John Christie Helmich; 6Jan69; GU43075.

HELPFUL INSECTS (Filmstrip) Encyclo-paedia Britannica Educational Corp.
Made by Media Development Associates.
filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Insects and you. 32 fr.--Food from insects: The story of honey. 47 fr.--How insects help plants grow. 42 fr.
-How insects protect plants. 46 fr.
-Cloth from insects: The story of silk. 33 fr. Produced in collabora-tion with Albert B. Carr & John Wagner. © Encyclopaedia Britannica Educational Corp.; 2Jan69 (in notice: 1968); JP11260.

HEIKKA, EARL E. [Gambler's luck] See MCMAHON, WILLIAM A.

EARLE ERIK.

[Standing India ROBERT MERLE.

HELMICH, JOHN CHRISTIE.

HEINS, JOYCE.

HEFTER, JOSEPH.

HEIKKA.

- HEVDERSON, ROBERT L. For works with Robert L. Henderson as application author See ROBERTS (JOHN) INC. COLLEGE DIVISION. [Article of jewelry]

HENDERSON CO

- [Incense burner; rock-like structure] Plaster. Appl. author: T. Lobsang Rampa. © John W. Henderson, Jr. & Henderson Co.; 4Apr69; GU43649. [Meditating figure lama; seated, in elaborate robes; figurine] By T. L. Rampa. Plaster. Signed. © John W. Henderson, Jr. & Hender-son Co.; 4Apr69; GU43647.
- [Semi-reclining figure; bald, with Buddhist monk's robes; figurine] By Rampa. Plaster. Signed. © John W. Henderson, Jr. & Hender-son Co.; 4Apr69; GU43648.

629/51. [Pin] Metal. © 124 GP60872. 983/21. [Butterfly; earring] Metal. © 21Jun68; GP60868. 5001/64. [Charm] Metal. © 12Apr68; GP60874. HENDRICKSON, ESTHER L. Last Supper, with Disciples. Pa on wood. Signed. © Esther L. Hendrickson; 7Apr69; GU43605. Painting

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Jan.-June

See

Metal.

HENRIE, W. J. ERYAN. Flame of truth. [Hands holding books with flame above] Signed: RB; author of the print: W. J. Bryan Henrie. Print. © W. J. Bryan Henrie; 14Apr69; K85215.

- HENRY FORD: THE FIGHT FOR MODERN PRO-DUCTION (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Text-Films. 44 fr., color, 35 mm. (Fight-ers for American progress series) Script & production supervision by Walter E. Schaap. Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 17Mar69 (in notice: 1968); JPL1397. JP11397.
- HERBERT (CHARLES) & ASSOC. [Plans for residence] See MEREDITH CORP.
- HERBLOCK, pseud. See BLOCK, HERBERT L.
- HEREDITY (Filmstrip) Edwin Shapiro. 39 fr., color, 35 mm. © Edwin Shapiro; 10Jan69; JP11303.
- HERITAGE, THOMAS P. The L620. [Plans for residence] Sept. 23, 1968. Architect, Thomas P. Heritage. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) on 10 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'-0". © Thomas P. Heritage; 13Nov68; IP8904.
- HERMAN, GEORGE E. The Gilt Edge Company. See HERMAN, PATRICIA.
- HERMAN, PATRICIA. The Gilt Edge Company. [Bulls jumping over fence; certificate] Print. Appl. ti.: Stock certificate design. © Patricia Herman & George E. Herman; 28Apr69; K85681.
- HERO I.C.
 - Giselle. [Spring flowers] Seri-graph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Corp. © Hero I.C.; 1Dec68; GP60696.
 - Mayflower. [Floral motif] Seri-graph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Design, Inc. © Hero I.C.; 1Dec68; GP60697.
 - Mirage. [Irregular line striations] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs, Inc. © Hero I.C.; 1Dec68; GP60698.
 - Prelude. [Forest of spring flowers with stylized lined leaves] Seri-graph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs, Inc. © Hero I.C.; 1Dec68; GP60699. Seri-
 - Siren. [Gay flower heads overlapping one another] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Corp. © Hero I.C.; 1Dec68; copo.co Corp. © GP60700.
- HERON, GENEVA M. A perspective of the Presidents of the United States. See HERON, WILLIAM E.

- WILLIAM E.
 HERON, WILLIAM E.
 A perspective of the Presidents of the United States. [Busts in clouds] Painted by Geneva M.
 Heron & William E. Heron. Oil painting. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. GU40193. NM: addition.
 William E. Heron & Geneva M.
 Heron; 28Mar69; GU43554.
- HERON BOOKS. HON BOOKS. End of the chapter: Flowering wilder-ness, by John Galsworthy; original illustrations by Christopher W. Bradbury; author of the print: Heron Books, employer for hire of Christopher W. Bradbury. Book II. London, Heron Books. 252 p. (Col-lected works, John Galsworthy) © on illus.; Heron Books; lApr69; KF0-135.

- End of the chapter: Maid in waiting, nd of the chapter: Maid in waiting, by John Galsworthy; original illus-trations by Christopher W. Bradbury; author of the prints: Heron Books, employer for hire of Christopher W. Bradbury, Book I. London, Heron Books. 315 p. (Collected works, John Galsworthy) © on illus.; Heron Books; 1Mar69; KF0-139.
- The Forsyte saga, by John Galsworthy, original illus. by Christopher W. Bradbury. In chancery; Awakening; To let. [London] 470 p. © on illus.; Heron Books; 1Nov68; KF0-134.
- A modern comedy: Swan song, by John Galsworthy; original illustrations by Christopher W. Bradbury; author of the prints: Heron Books, employer for hire of Christopher W. Bradbury. Bock III. London, Heron Books. 256 p. (Collected works, John Galsworthy) © on illus.; Heron Books; 1Feb69 (in notice: 1968); KFO-136.
- KFO-136. A modern comedy: The white monkey; A silent wooing; The silver spoon; Passers by. By John Galsworthy; criginal illustrations by Christo-pher W. Bradbury; author of the prints: Heron Books, employer for hire of Christopher W. Bradbury. Bock I-II. London, Heron Books. 479 p. (Collected works, John Galsworthy) © on illus.; Heron Books; lJan69 (in notice: 1968); KFO-137. On Forsyte change, by John Galsworthy
- KF0-137. On Forsyte change, by John Galsworthy; original illustrations by Christo-pher W. Bradbury; author of the prints; Heron Books, employer for hire of Christopher W. Bradbury. London, Heron Books. 292 p. (Collected works, John Galsworthy) © on illus.; Heron Books; 1Dec68; KF0-138.

HERRERO, LOWELL. Shell farm service calendar, 1969. See DORIC PRODUCTIONS.

HERRING,

RRING, JOHN FREDERICK. The find. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Full cry. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

- HERZBERGER, JAMES L. Peace, brother, keep the scene green. [Hand forming symbol for peace on globe; sticker] Col. print. © James L. Herzberger; 4Apr69; K85180.
- HESEMEYER, OTTO. Home of Frederick Beringer, 1883; the present Rhine house at Beringer Bros. Winery. [Home in Elizabethan style] Col. reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. (A Sur-vivor of the past) Signed. © Otto Hesemeyer; 1Jul68; GP60726.
- HESS, DICK. [Soup can] See PANDORA PRODUCTIONS, INC.
- HESSELBERG, AL. Elf owl, micrathene whitney. [Post card] Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Al Hessel-berg; 20Nov68; K84995.

HEYDT, ESTHER R. Midget. [Clown; doll] © 1 Heydt; 160ct67; GP60957. © Esther R.

HIBEL, EDNA. Oriental dancers. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

HICKMAN, J. LYNN. The Pink Whale. See PINK WHALE, INC.

- HICKS, ALBA W. Political pixie. [Robert Kennedy & 4 other presidential candidates; on bases] 5 clay works. © Alba W. Hicks & John W. Hicks; 26Feb69; GP61758.
- HICKS, JOHN W. Political pixie. See HICKS, ALBA W.
- HIEBERT, BILLY G.
 [Alligator; bas-relief] Plast
 © Billy G. Hiebert; 15Dec68;
 GP60878. Plastic

 - GP60878. [Bear; bas-relief] Plastic. © Billy G. Hiebert; 15Dec68; GP60879. [Elephant; bas-relief] Plastic. © Billy G. Hiebert; 15Dec68; GP60880.
 - [Lion; bas-relief] Plastic. © Billy G. Hiebert; 15Dec68; GP60877.
- HIGBEE, F. D. The R.M.S. Queen Mary; Down the hatch. [Ocean liner within oval of stylized leaves & view of cargo being loaded on shipboard] 2 prints. Appl. authors; F. D. Higbee & R. Pereslete. Appl. ti.: RMS Queen Mary emblem designs. © F. D. Higbee; 17Sep68; K84653.
- F. B. Higber, Husper, Hospor, Roley, HILLEGAS, ROBERT.
 W. B. Yeats. [Irregular ink blot like lines forming port. within oval, surrounded by blocks & circles of pictures; poster] By Hillegas. Print. Signed. Appl. ti.: Pictorial art of the authorpoet W. B. Yeats, black on white.
 © Robert Hillegas; 2Dec68; K84516.
- HILLER, MARY E. Cafe de Chien [with 4 dogs sitting at tables & pots of flowers on front extensions] Wood, © Mary E. Hiller; 90ct68; GP60955.
- IRT'S (AL) SANDWICH SALOONS, INC. Al Hirt's Sandwich Saloon. [Side view of man playing trumpet on circular sign] Print. © Al Hirt's Sandwich Saloons, Inc.; 6Sep68; VEN217 K84717.
- Bill of fare. [Al Hirt holding trombone in oval frame; menu folder] Col. reproduction. © Al Hirt's Sandwich Saloons, Inc.; 6Sep68; GP60777.
- THE HISTORY OF CALIFORNIA (Filmstrip) Jam Handy Organization. 3 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 1-3: Indians to rancheros. 65 fr.--Golden ore to golden grain. 54 fr.--Farms to fac-tories. 65 fr. © Jam Handy Organiza-tion; 6Nov68; JP11360.
- tories. 65 fr. © Jam Handy Organization; 6Nov68; JP11360.
 HISTORY OF YOUR AMERICA (Filmstrip)
 United States History Society.
 10 filmstrips on 8 reels, sd., color,
 35 mm. Contents: Pt.: 1. Changes
 in the old world led to finding a
 new world. 33 fr.--2. Colonies
 fought against England's taxes and
 laws. 43 fr.--3. Thirteen independent colonies became the United
 States. 68 fr.--4. Clouds of Civil
 War gathered, break in the Union
 widened. 71 fr.--5. America became
 a world power. 57 fr.--6. America
 in a new role. 57 fr.--7. Making
 the world safe for democracy. 65 fr.
 --8. The winning of World War II.
 61 fr.--9. Cold war and the atomic
 war buildup.. 25 fr.--10. Communistie
 war and men in space. 50 fr.
 Edited by Edward F. Brufke. Appl.
 author: William M. McCarthy.
 © United States History Society,
 Inc.; 15May68; JP11399.
- HOBBEMA, MEINDERT A farm in the sunlight. (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. See KAPLAN

- HOBECK, ALICE JANE. The Jollies. [Comic girl & boy in clerical robes] 2 drawings. © Alice Jane Hobeck; 10Mar69; GU43608.
- HODGDON, RALPH. Infatuation. See ANDUM BUTAH, EAST COAST FREE-HAND POSTERS.
- HOECKER, ABBOTT J. [Eagle-phone symbol with letters TC] See TELECHEK CORP.
- HOEGANAES CORP. Combined carbon content standards.
- [Carbon samples] Col. print. © Hoeganaes Corp.; 19Feb69; K84871.
- HOFFER, JOSEPH J. [Notre Dame at twilight] Col. photo. © Joseph J. Hoffer; 25Jun69; JU12323.

HOFFMAN, PAULA. See MAKING LOGICAL JUDGMENTS.

- HOFMANN, GINNIE. See EARLY READING RECOGNITION SKILLS.
- HOLIDAY FAIR, INC. DLIDAY FAIR, INC.
 Polyana [sic; girl with bonnet; mirror & brush set] C2/771. 2 plastic works. © Holiday Fair, Inc.; 9Jan68; GP62407.
 Pollyanna. [Girl with butterfly; mirror & brush set] C2/771. 2 plastic works. © Holiday Fair, Inc.; 9Jan68; GP62408.
- Pollyanna. [Girl with cuckoo; mirror & brush set] C2/771. 2 plastic works. © Holiday Fair, Inc.; 9Jan68; GP62406.
- HOLIDAY INNS OF AMERICA, INC. Astro Holiday. [Spaceman walking in space] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Holiday Inns of Ameri-ca, Inc.; 1Feb69 (in notice: 1968); GP62496.
 - Bill the Kid Holiday. [Little cow-boy on hobbyhorse] Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. © Holiday Inns of America, Inc.; 1Feb69 (in notice: 1968); GP62495.
 - notice: 1968); GP62495.
 Florence Holiday. [Nurse holding chart & stethoscope] Col. reproduction of drawing. D Holiday Inns of America, Inc.; IFeb69 (in notice: 1968); GP62501.
 Granny Holiday [sitting in rocking chair] Col. drawing. D Holiday Inns of America, Inc.; IFeb69; CP62585.
 - CP62585.

 - CP62585. John Holiday. [Colonial man holding lantern, pointing to sign] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Holi-day Inns of America, Inc.; lFeb69 (in notice: 1968); GP62494. Johnny Holiday. [Colonial boy holding lantern] Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. © Holiday Inns of America, Inc.; lFeb69 (in notice: 1968); GP62499. Laurie Holiday. [Girl standing by easel] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Holiday Inns of Ameri-ca, Inc.; lFeb69 (in notice: 1968); GP62498. Patty Holiday. [Woman wearing apron

 - GP62498.
 Patty Holiday. [Woman wearing apron & holding candle] Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. © Holiday Inns of America, Inc.; IFeb69 (in notice: 1968); GF62497.
 Priscilla Holiday. [Colonial woman holding candle] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Holiday Inns of America, Inc.; IFeb69 (in notice: 1968); GP62502.
 Smoky Holiday. [Fireman holding hose] Col. drawing. © Holiday Inns of America, Inc.; IFeb69; GP62586.

- Vera Holiday. [Girl sitting before typewriter] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Holiday Inns of Ameri-ca, Inc.; 1Feb69 (in notice: 1968); GP62500.
- HOLLAND, THOMAS EDWARD. Abraham Lincoln. [Head, on base; statuette] Marble, resin & plaster. © Thomas E. Holland; 31Dec67; GP60730.
 - 31Dec67; GP60730. Bronze wrestlers [on base; statue] By Thomas Holland. Resin, marble & plaster. Signed. © Thomas E. Holland; JJul66; GP61047. Buffalo hunter. [Indian brave on charging horse; statue] Marble, resin & plaster. © Thomas E. Holland; 31Dec67; GP61799. The hammer thrower [on base; statuette] Marble, resin & plas-ter. © Thomas E. Holland; JJul68; GP60729.

 - ter. © GP60729.
 - Broor29. Islero. [Charging bull; statuette] By Thomas Holland. Resin, marble & plaster. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 13Jun66, GU39944. © Thomas E. Holland; 1Jul66; GP61046.

 - GP61046. Jody. [Head of woman with hand on face; statuette] Resin, marble, plaster. © Thomas E. Holland; lJul68; GP60945. Ludwig van Beethoven [head on base; statuette] Resin, marble, plaster. © Thomas E. Holland; 30Jan68; GP60947.
 - Man with a bow [on base; statuette] By Thomas Holland. Resin, marble & plaster. Signed. © Thomas E. Holland; 1Jul67; GP61045.
 - Mark Twain. [Bust, on base; statu-ette] By Thomas Holland. Resin, marble & plaster. Signed. © Thomas E. Holland; 15Jan67 (in notice: 1966); GP61048.
 - The niaad [sic] [Nude short-haired female, on base; statue] Marble, resin & plaster. © Thomas E. Holland; 31Dec67; GP60728.
 - Pieta, 1968. [Man straining to hold other man, on base; statue] Resin marble, plaster. © Thomas E. Holland; 30Jan68; GP60943. Resin,
 - Pony soldier. [Soldier on back of pony, on base; statue] Resin, marble, plaster. © Thomas E. Hol-land; 1Jul68; GP60944.
 - Solitude. [Nude woman lying on side; statuette] Resin, marble, plaster. statuette] Resin, marble, plaster. © Thomas E. Holland; 30Jan68; GP60946.
 - GP50940.
 Thoughts on a spring morning. [Nude female, seated with hand up to face, on base; statuette] Marble, resin & plaster. © Thomas E. Holland; lJan68; GP61798.
 Young Eric. [Head, on base] Resin, marble, plaster. © Thomas E. Holland; lJul67; GP61350.
- HOLLYWOOD ANIMATORS. HEAD OF THE CLASS. See
- HOLMES (BOB R.) & ASSOCIATES. [Plan for residence] See ROFFINO CONSTRUCTION, INC.
- HOLMES, ROBERT C.
 A man and his memorial. [Port. of man looming over church] By R. C.
 Holmes. Painting. Signed.
 © Robert C. Holmes; 21Apr69; GU43638.
- HOLTON, EDWIN E. Santa's saint. [Depictions of St. Bernard dog] Created by Edwin E. Holton, 11lus. by Joan M. DeMuth. 1 v. Col. prints. Appl. states song prev. reg. 3Sep68, EU71655. © Edwin E. Holton; 310ct68; K84501.

HOME DECORATIVE PRODUCTS CO.

- ME DECORATIVE FRODUCTS CO. Fruit arrangement centerpiece. [Large apple surrounded by various smaller fruits] Appl. author: Alfred A. Campana. © Home Decora-tive Products Co.; 150ct63; GP6119] (See also Home Decorative Products Co.; 14Nov68; GU42918) GP61193.
- Fruit arrangement centerpiece. [Large apple surrounded by various smaller fruits] Appl. author: Alfred A. Campana. © Home Decora-tive Products Co.; 14Nov68; GU42918. (See also Home Decorative Products Co.; 15Oct68; GP61193)
- Fruit arrangement centerpiece. [Large orange surrounded by various smaller fruits] Appl. author: Alfred A. Campana. © Home Decora-tive Products Co.; 150ct68; GP61192. (See also Home Decorative Products Co.; 14Nov68; GU42916)
- Fuit arrangement centerpiece. [Large orange surrounded by various smaller fruits] Appl. author: Alfred A. Campana. © Home Decora-tive Products Co.; 14Nov68; GU42916. (See also Home Decorative Products Co.; 15Oct68; GP61192)
- Co.; 150ct68; GP61192)
 Fruit arrangement centerpiece.
 [Large pineapple surrounded by various smaller fruits] Appl.
 author: Alfred A. Campana. D Home Decorative Products Co.; 150ct68; GP61195. (See also Home Decorative Products Co.; 14Nov68; GU42920)
 Fruit arrangement centerpiece.
 [Large pineapple surrounded by various smaller fruits] Appl.
 author: Alfred A. Campana. D Home Decorative Products Co.; 14Nov68; GU42920.
 (See also Home Decorative Products Co.; 14Nov68; GU42920. (See also Home Decorative Products Co.; 14Nov68; GU42920. (See also Home Decorative Products Co.; 150ct68; GP61195)
 Vegetable arrangement centerpiece.
- G042920. (See also Home Decorative Products Co.; 150ct68; GP61195)
 Vegetable arrangement centerpiece. [Female onionhead surrounded by vegetables] Appl. author: Alfred A. Campana. D Home Decorative Products Co.; 150ct68; GP61194. (See also Home Decorative Products Co.; 14Nov68; GU42919)
 Vegetable arrangement centerpiece. [Female onionhead surrounded by vegetables] Appl. author: Alfred A. Campana. D Home Decorative Prod-ucts Co.; 14Nov68; GU42919. (See also Home Decorative Prod-ucts Co.; 14Nov68; GU42919. (See also Home Decorative Products Co.; 150ct68; GF61194)
 Vegetable centerpiece within basket. [Female onionhead surrounded by vegetables within basket] Appl. author: Alfred A. Campana. D Home Decorative Products Co.; 150ct68; GP61191. (See also Home Decorative Products Co.; 14Nov68; GU42917)
 Vegetable centerpiece within basket.
- Vegetable centerpiece within basket. [Female concorplece within basket. [Female onionhead surrounded by vegetables within basket] Appl. author: Alfred A. Campana. D Home Decorative Products Co.; 14Nov68; GU42917. (See also Home Decorative Products Co.; 15Oct68; GP61191)
- HOME MISSION BOARD OF THE SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. HOME MISSION BOARD.
- HOME PLANNERS, INC. Plans of convenient living designs [189] & 21 others] Richard B. Pollman, designer; Irving E. Palm-quist, A.I.A. 1 v. Architectural drawings (blue line print) Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'0". © Home Planners, Inc.; 20Aug68; IP8937. Place of convenient living designs
 - IP9937.
 Plans of convenient living designs
 [2119 & 14 others] Richard B.
 Pollman, designer; Irving E. Palmquist, A.I.A. 1 v. Architectural
 drawings (blue line print) Scale
 of floor plans & foundations
 1/4" = 1'0". © Home Planners, Inc.;
 30ct68; IP8936.

HOOK, R. Elijah on Mount Carmel. See BROADMAN PRESS. The obedient son. See BROADMAN PRESS.

- HOOKER CHEMICAL CORP.
 An invitation to living, Niagara-land beckons you and your family.
 [Upper New York State with activi-ties illustrated] Col. map.
 © Hooker Chemical Corp.; 28Nov68; vRsolt
- HOOT, pseud. See VON ZITZEWITZ, HOOT.
- HOPEWELL, KEN. Concord. See EVERFAST FABRICS, INC.
- HORACE MANN: THE FIGHT FOR EDUCATION (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Text-Films, 43 fr., color, 35 mm. (Fighters for American progress series) Script & production supervision by Walter E. Schaap. Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 17Mar69 (in notice: 1968); JP11396.
- HOUGH, LEN. Child psychology by Maggie O'Biff. [Child in pajamas lying with hands behind head] Design. © Len Hough; 28Mar69; GU43482.
- HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Anita. [Floral design] No.3579. By Design Impressions; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 13Dec68; H37857.
- Caravan. [Stylized floral motif] No.3566. By K.ng Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. (Penthouse House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 3Jan69; H38128.
- Jette. [Floral design] No.3591. By John Wolf Textiles; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 13Dec68; H37862. Colette.
- Cynthia. [Bold daisies & others] No.3590. By Furst Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 20Dec68; uz7851 H37851.
- Delft. [Floral design] No.3539. By Lillian Travis; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fab-rics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fab-rics & Draperies, Inc.; 20Dec68; H37856.
- Flanders. [Scrolled leaves]
 No.3537. By Steinberg Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 28Nov68; H37859.
- Gwen. [Floral design] No.2739. By Hubner Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fab-rics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fab-rics & Draperies, Inc.; 12Dec68; H37863. н37863.
- Janice. [Floral design] No.3500. By Steinberg Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fab-rics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fab-brics & Draperies, Inc.; 12Dec68; H37861.

- asper. [Poppies, mums & others] No.3531. By Vince Porta; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. (Penthouse prints) © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; JJan69; H38126. Jasper. No.3531 Julie.
- Inc.; JJan69; H38126.
 Julie. [Floral motif] No.3571. By John Wolf Textiles; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. (Nu pavilion prints)
 © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 30Jan69; H38125.
 Mark Twain. [Plantation scenes] No.3586. By Helszey Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 12Dec68; H37858.
 Marlene. [Floral motif] No.3572.
- 12Decoo; H5/050.
 Marlene. [Floral motif] No.3572.
 By John Wolf Textiles; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. (Nu pavilion prints) © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 30Jan69; H38127.
 Moderne. [Stridend Communication] oraperies, Inc.; 30Jan69; H38127. oderno. [Stylized flowers & geometric shapes] No.3592. No.3592. By S. Ball Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 12Dec68; H37860. Moderno.
 - Pamela. [Bold, blobby flowers] No.3585. By Studio III; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 20Dec68; H37850.
- Sabrina. [Stylized floral] No.3552. By Furst Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 11 Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 20Dec68; H37852.
- ijuana. [Scrolled leaves] No.3575. By Steinberg Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 20Dec68; H37855. Tijuana.
- Valencia. [Sketchy floral] No.3506. By John Wolf Textiles; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. @ House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 13Dec68; H37853.
- By Krell Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fab-rics & Draperles, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 13Dec68; H37854.
- Winthrop. [Tapestry floral] No.3559. By John Wolf Textiles; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 2000c68: H37840. 20Dec68; H37849.
- HOUSE OF DESIGN. [Textile pattern] See ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC.
- HOUSTON, CHARLES M. We shall overcome. See MORO, INC.
- HOW DO YOU KNOW? (Filmstrip) Jam Handy Organization. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 1-5: Light and dark. 48 fr.--Sounds and silence. 44 fr.--Scent and smell. 38 fr.--Sweet and sour. 47 fr.--Pain and pressure. 39 fr. © Jam Handy Organi-zation; 24 Jan69; JP11367.

- HOW TO KEEP PROSPECTS FROM WALKING W IO NEEP PROSPECTS FROM WALKING OUT (Filmstrip) Chrysler Institute, Marketing Training Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 55 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 31Dec68; TP1008 JP11248.
- HOW TO READ AND UNDERSTAND DRAMA (Film-strip) Educational Audio Visual.
 2 filmstrips (pt.1, 66 fr.; pt.2,
 49 fr.) color and b&w, 35 mm.
 © Educational Audio Visual, Inc.;
 12Sep68; JP11196.
- HOWARD, COLEMAN WAYNE. [Reproduction of a Mennonite carriage wheel, circa 1600] Design. © Coleman Wayne Howard; 4Mar69;
 - GU43535.
- HOWARD STUDIO.
- [Selected portraits] No.4498-4599. Microfilm. © Howard Studio; 12Mar69; JU12212.
- HOWD, DOUG VAN. See VAN HOWD, DOUG.
- HOWE, LAWRENCE C. For works in which Lawrence C. author of the print See HOW SERVICES, INC. Howe is See HOWE
- SERVICES, INC. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Accuracy pays off. [Close-up of put-ter on green; poster] M-13. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 27May69; K85695.
 - 2/Mayoy; hopoyp. Always respected, your quality work-manship, on or off the job. [Man showing boy freshly caught fish; poster] M-12. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 29Apr69; vRc2os K85705.
 - Be aware, there are no shortcuts to safety. [Stylized railroad crossing gate; poster] L-10. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; print. © Howe So 27 Mar69; K85708.
 - 27 Marcy, NOT/00.
 Be smart, lift 1-2-3; keep your back straight. [Boy lifting box in 3 positions; poster] L-9. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 27 Mar69; K85692.
 Do it right event time [Shipped]
 - Do it right every time. [Skiers exe-cuting sharp turns; poster] M-3. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 3Jan69; K85699.
- Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; JJan69; K85699.
 Do it right every time. [Skiers in competition; poster] M-3. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 10Jan69; K84642.
 Do it right the first time, everyone benefits. [Depiction of William Tell with son & apple with arrow; poster] M-9. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 27Mar69; K85706.
 Easy to judge; your quality work wins. [Beauty queen; poster] M-5. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 7Feb69; K85064.
 Everything has its place; let's keep it that way. [Nut & bolt; poster] L-8. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Serv-ices, Inc.; 28Feb69; K85704.
 Excellence; try it now. [Blue ribbon award; poster] M-6-69. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 7Feb69; K85055.
 For life's happy measure, stay alert, healthy and safe. [Girl leading parade; poster] L-5-69. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 7Feb69; K85065.

- HOWE SERVICES, INC.-Con.
 Heads up every second. [Baseball mitt; poster] L-7. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 28Feb69; K85693.
 Lift like a pro! Keep back straight. [Weight-lifter with barbells; poster] L-4. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print.
 © Howe Services, Inc.; 3Jan69; K85697.
 - K85697.
- Lift like a pro; keep back straight ... lift with legs. [Weightlifter; poster] L-4. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 10Jan69; R64639.
- Play it safe and sail through the summer. [Stylized sailboats in waves; poster] L-14. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 27 May69; K85702.
- 27May69; K85702.
 Practice safety everywhere. [View of crowded dock; poster] L-11. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe.
 Col. print.

 Howe Services, Inc.;
 29Apr69; K85696.

 Smile and take pride in your work.
 [Psychedelic smiling sun; poster]
 M-7. Author of the print: Lawrence
 C. Howe. Col. print.

 Howe Services, Inc.;
 28Feb69; K85701.

 Sock it to 'em': [Deniction of base-
- Sock it to 'em! [Depiction of base-ball batter in motion; poster] M-8. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 28Feb69; K85703.

- Autnor of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 28Feb69; K85703.
 Target for today, excellence. [Depiction of rocket launch; poster] M-4. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 10Jan69; K84641.
 Target for today, excellence. [Rocket launching; poster] M-4. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; JJan69; K85700.
 Thank you, hands; avoid pinch points and hand traps. [Hands tying shoe lace; poster] L-6. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 7Feb69; K85062.
 Two way protection, know & follow your safety instructions. [Man pointing in both directions; poster] L-12. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Serv-ices, Inc.; 29Apr69; K85707.
 Your best credit card for the holi-days. [Road sign advising safety; poster] L-13. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print.
 © Howe Services, Inc.; 27May69; K85698.
 Your best effort puts us over. [Pole-vaulter; poster] M-11. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 29Apr69; K85694.
 Your safety is important. [Child cutting out valentine; poster] L-3. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 3Jan69; K85691.
 Your safety is important. [Child cutting out Valentine; poster] L-3. Author of the print: Lawrence C.

- sur safety is important. [Child cutting out Valentine; poster] L-3. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Serv-ices, Inc.; 10Jan69; K84640.
- HRUBY, VOLKER J. [Mr. Boto; male figure made from bottle caps] Model. © Volker J. Hruby & Elfriede Huff; 5May69; GU43674.
- HUBBARD, EDW. T. Plug tax loopholes. [Boxing glove & bottle] Print. Appl. ti.: Bumper sticker. © E. T. Hubbard; 17Apr69; K85375.

- HUBBELL, CHARLES H. Aviation hall of fame, 1969, no.1-12. See TRW, INC.
- HUBNER STUDIO. Gwen. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC.
- DRAFERIES, INC.
 HUDSON, MABEL ALICE BURCHFIEL.
 Camelias. [Two kinds; design for china] By Mable Hudson. 2 col. reproductions of watercolor paint-ings on 1 sheet. Signed. @ Mable Hudson; 4Jun69; K85767.
 Christmas cactus. [Design for china] By Mable Hudson. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. @ Mable Hudson; 4Jun69; K85766.

 - Dogwood. [Design for china] By Mabie Hudson. Col. reproduction of water-color painting. Signed. © Mabie Hudson; 4Jun69; K85765.
 - ids. [Design for china] By Mabie Hudson. Col. reproduction of water-color painting. Signed. © Mabie Hudson; 4Jun69; K85770. Figs.
 - Iris. [Design for china] By Mabie Hudson. Col. reproduction of water-color painting. Signed. © Mabie Hudson; 4Jun69; K85763.

 - Hudson; 4Junb9; K05/65.
 Peaches. [Design for china] By Mabie Hudson. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed.
 © Mabie Hudson; 4Jun69; K85769.
 Sweet shrubs. [Design for china] By Mabie Hudson. Col. reproduc-tion of watercolor painting. Signed. © Mabie Hudson; 4Jun69; K85768. K85768.
 - Tomato, pepper. [Design for china] By Mabie Hudson. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © Mabie Hudson; 4Jun69; K85764.
- Hubson, WALTER BAILEY, JR.
 Astro. [Spaceman doll] Name & de by W. B. Hudson, Jr. Drawing.
 Walter B. Hudson, Jr.; lApr69; out/2557 Name & design GU4 3557
- HUEBNER & HENNEBERG. [Plans for residence] See MEREDITH CORP.
- HUEHNERGARTH, MARTHA. The sheep that was lost. See RICHARDSON, H. W.
- HUERTAS, SEGUNDO.
- Spring in the mountains. Se YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. See NEW
- JFF, ELFRIEDE. [Mr. Boto] See HRUBY, VOLKER J. ਜਾਜਾਸ
- HUGHES, ALAN LLOYD.
 HUGHES, ALAN LLOYD.
 Al asks. [Comic figure in 4 positions] By Al Hughes. Drawing.
 Signed. © Alan Lloyd Hughes;
 9May69; GU43702.
- 9May69; GU43702. HUGHES, AUBREY H. [Road runner with cactus background with a yacca limb at the bottom; sculpture] Signed. © Aubrey H. Hughes; lJan69; GP60759. Robert E. Lee High School, San Anto-nio, Texas. [Rebel soldier holding U.S. flag & Confederate flag; wall plaque] Appl. ti.: School plaque. © Aubrey H. Hughes; lMay69; GP62141. [Spanish matador and cape; on base; statuette] Plaster. © Aubrey H. Hughes; 20Mar69; GP61774. Winston Churchill High School, San Antonio, Texas. [Coat-of-arms in 4 sections, with 2 lions; wall plaque] Appl. ti.: School plaque. © Aubrey H. Hughes; lMay69; GP62142. HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO.
- HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO.
 Great moments in early American motoring. [Home for the holidays & 11 other family car scenes; 1969 calendar] Signed: Harry Ander-son & others. 12 col. reproductions of oil paintings. © Humble Oil & Refining Co.; 250ct68; H37712.

- HUMPHREY, RICHARD P. Floor gym. [Rattles & toys hanging from bar] Model. Appl. states prev. reg. 4Dec68, GU43009. NM: revision & addition. © Richard P. Humphrey; 10Mar69; GU43460.
- HUMPHRIES, BETTY LOU. Zodiac hang-up. Designs on 12 sheets. © Betty Lou Humphries; 10Apr69; GU43655.
- HUNDT, FERDINAND. David. See ASSOCIATES IN ART &
 - RESEARCH. St. Francis of Assisi. See ASSOCIATES IN ART & RESEARCH.
- HUNDT, NEPOMUK. For works by Nepomuk Hundt See ASSOCIATES IN ART & RESEARCH.
- HURST PERFORMANCE, INC. Get your Christmas gift certificate here. [Santa Claus in vehicle holding certificate; window banner] Col. print. © Hurst Performance, Inc.; 8Nov68; K85018.
 - Hurst Performance, Inc. [Santa Claus in vehicle, & tools; window banner] Col. print. © Hurst Performance, Inc.; 8Nov68; K85017.
 - Pull in for a Hurst gift stop. [Santa Claus in vehicle & certifi-cate; window banner] Col. print. © Hurst Performance, Inc.; 8Nov68; v8c046 к85016.
- HYDE COLLECTION, GLENS FALLS, N.Y. St. James, the Less, by El Greco (Domenico Theotocopuli); author of the reproduction: Hyde Collec-tion. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Hyde Collection; 7FebGo. H3022. painting. © Hy 7Feb69; H38022.

1

I AM AMERICA (Filmstrip) Educational Services. 89 fr., color, 35 mm. Collaborator, Nelco Service Co.; visual director, James A. Brooks; photography director, James A. Eddins, Jr. © Educational Service [sic] Inc.; 26Feb68; JP11298.

IACOVELLO, PAUL R. See MONTEUSE ORIGINAL.

- ICE CRAFTS. Edina Lce Center, Edina, Minnesota. Drawn by AN. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Sheet no.201-203. Comm. VE 6513. Appl. author: Arthur J. Nickolas d.b.a. Ice Crafts. Appl. ti.: Plan view of ice facility. NM: revisions. © Ice Crafts; 17Jun65; IP8932.
- IDEAL TOY CORP.
- Bonnie flatsy. [Girl with braids in long pants, halter & hat; doll] Plastic & textile. © Ideal Toy Corp. a.k.a. Ideal; 2Jan69; GP61071.
- Candy flatsy. [Girl in party hat & dress; doll] Plastic & textile. © Ideal Toy Corp. a.k.a. Ideal; 2Jan69; GP61076.
- Cookie flatsy. [Girl in apron & chef's hat: doll] Plastic & tex-tile. © Ideal Toy Corp. a.k.a. Ideal; 2Jan69; GP61070.
- Dewie flatsy. [Girl in raincoat, hat & boots; doll] Plastic & textile. © Ideal Toy Corp. a.k.a. Ideal; 2Jan69; GP61072.
- Filly flatsy. [Girl in chaps & high hat with gun & holster; doll] Plastic & textile. © Ideal Toy Corp. a.k.a. Ideal; 2Jan69; GP61074.

Nancy flatsy. [Girl in cape & nurse's cap; doll] Plastic & textile. © Ideal Toy Corp. a.k.a. Ideal; 2Jan69; GP61077. Rally flatsy. [Girl in checked pants, jacket & hat with goggles; doll] Plastic & textile. © Ideal Toy Corp. a.k.a. Ideal; 2Jan69; GP61075. Sandy flatsy. [Girl in bathing suit & hat; doll] Plastic & textile. © Ideal Toy Corp. a.k.a. Ideal; 2Jan69; GP61073. IDEALS PUB. CO. Birthday calendar [with 4 seasons; folder] Signed: Frans Van Lamsweerde. Col. print. © Ideals Pub. Co.; 29Jan69; K84644. Birthday calendar [with symbols of Zodiac; folder] Signed: Frans Van Lamsweerde. Col. print. © Ideals Pub. Co.; 29Jan69; K84643. ILLINOIS, LAND OF LINCOLN (Filmstrip) Regensteiner Pub. Enterprises. Made by Richtext Press. 78 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: George S. Bergh. Appl. states prev. pub. 9Feb68, A972900. NM: compilation, revision & addition. © Regensteiner Pub. Enterprises, Inc.; INov68; JP11222. ILLINOIS MOULDING CO. For works by Illinois Moulding Co. See WINDSOR ART. IMPERIAL FIIM CO., INC. See THE CARIBBEAN: PUERTO RICO. THE DEVELOPMENT OF WESTERN CIVILIZA-TION: THE ITALIAN CITIES. EXPLORING DA GAMA'S PORTUGAL. EXPLORING THE ANIMAL WORLD. LEARNING ABOUT FAMILIAR PLANTS. LEARNING ABOUT NORTH AMERICAN BIRDS. OUR NATIONAL PARKS. OUR WORLD NEIGHBORS: AFRICA. PERU ECHOES THE INCA AND PIZARRO. STORY SETTINGS. IMPERIAL LACES, INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Imperial Laces, Inc. No. 1905. © 10Jan69; GP60766. 2015. © 10Jan69; GP60762. 2025. © 10Jan69; GP60761. 2040. © 10Jan69; GP60763. 2050. © 22Jan69; GP60845. 2060. © 10Jan69; GP60764. 2080. © 26Jan69; GP60882. 2095/45. © 10Jan69; GP60767. 2100. © 10Jan69; GP60760. 2105. © 10Jan69; GP60765. 2110. © 22Jan69; GP60844. IMPERIAL LITHOGRAPHERS, INC. Peel & Put. See COMMUNICATION SKILL BUILDERS, INC. IMPERIAL PRODUCTIONS, INC. See SOUTHERN AFRICA TODAY. IMPERIAL PRODUCTIONS, INC. EDUCATIONAL DIVISION. See SOUTHERN AFRICA TODAY. IMPERIAL SHIELDS. Historical arms of royal Spain. [Crown atop shield shape decorated with triple towered castles, lions rampant & fleur-de-lis] Col. re-production of drawing. © George Fehl III d.b.a. Imperial Shields; 14Feb69 (in notice: 1968); GF62238.

1969

[IMPERIAL VS. LINCOLN] (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 57 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 15Jan69 (in notice: 1968); JP11315.

IMPROVING SCHOOL NEWSWRITING (Filmstrip) Educational Filmstrips. 3 film-strips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Educational Filmstrips. 3 film-strips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Pt.1-3: Basic newswriting. 60 fr.--Feature writing. 56 fr.--Columns and editorials. 54 fr. Written by Sidney D. Nolan; illustrated by Glenn Bill Williams. © Educational Film-strips; lSep68; JP11211. INDIA AND PAKISTAN (Filmstrip) New York Times Co. 71 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Filmstrip on current affairs, Feb. 1969) © New York Times Co.; lApr69; JP11391. INDIAN HEAD, INC. Apple fair. [Rows of apples] Pattern no.3379. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. Print on fabric. © Indian Head, Inc.; 17Dec68; H38004. Candy jar. Print on fabric. © Indian Head, Inc. Pattern 4046, design 99. [Rows of tiny flower heads] © 9Jan69; H38008. 4047, design 99. [Dots & flower heads] By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction; Indian Head, Inc. © 10Jan69; H38009. 4048, design 99. © 20Dec68; H38307. 4049, design 99. [Flowers on striped background] © 26Dec68; H38010. 4050, design 99. [Tiny flower heads] © 10Jan69; H38011. 4052, design 99, [Stylized flowers on striped background] © 20Dec68; Н38013. Country toile. Print on fabric. © Indian Head, Inc. Pattern 3385. By Duett; author of the reproduction: Ind © 5Mar69; H38279. Indian Head, Inc. reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. © 5Mar69; H38279. Fun time. [Animals playing with toys] Pattern no.3377. By Victory Studio; author of the re-production: Indian Head, Inc. Print on fabric. ① Indian Head, Inc.; 16Dec68; H38003. Cood show. Print on fabric. ② Indian Head, Inc. Pattern 4036, design 99. [Floral design] ③ 26Dec68; H38015. 4037, design 99. [Swirling stylized flowers] By R/S Associates; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. ③ 20Dec68; H38006. Harbor rest. [Empty boats in harbor] Pattern no.3375. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. Print on fabric. ③ Indian Head, Inc.; 16Dec68; H38002. Martha. Print on fabric. @ Indian Head, Inc. Pattern no. House Martha. Print on fabric. © Head, Inc. Pattern no. 3382. © 3Mar69; H38311. Medallion. Print on fabric. © Indian Head, Inc. Indian Head, Inc. Pattern no. 3380. By Victory Studio; author of of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. © 3Mar69; H38309.
Patchwork. Print on fabric.
Indian Head, Inc. Pattern 3383. © 4Mar69; H38282. Promesse. Print on fabric. © Indian Head, Inc. Pattern Pattern 4043, design 99. [Circles of flowers] © 2Jan69; H38007. 4054, design 99. [Daisies with many petals] By Tom Harshman; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. © 10Jan69; H38014.

Queen Anne. Print on fabr: © Indian Head, Inc. Pattern no. 3381. © 4Mar69; H38308. Romany. Print on fabric. © Indian Head, Inc. Pattern Print on fabric. D Indian modely Pattern 3386. By the New Group; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. © 3Mar69; H38280. hally alley. Print on fabric. Shally alley. Print © Indian Head, Inc. Pattern no. 4039, design 99. © 8Jan69; H38294. Sheer mist. Print on fabric. © Indian Head, Inc. Pattern
 4051, design 99. [Rows of flowers]
 9 Jan69; H38012.
 Strawberry festival. Pattern no.3378.
 By R/S Associates; author of the By R/S Associates; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. Print on fabric. D Indian Head, Inc.; 17Dec68; H38005.
[Textile pattern] Print on fabric.
© Indian Head, Inc. Pattern no.
4038, design 99.
© 15Jan69; H38312.
4040, design 99.
© 8Jan69; H38284.
4041, design 99.
© 17Jan69. 4041, design 99. © 17Jan69; H38283. 4042, design 99. © 17Jan69; H38288. 4044, design 99. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduc-tion: Indian Head, Inc. tion: Indian Head, Inc.
IJan69; H38287.
4055, design 99. IJJan69; H38310.
4061, design 99. By R/S Associates; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. IJApr69; H38485 н38485. 4076, design 99. By R/S Associates; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. © 23Apr69; H38486. 4077, design 99. By R/S Associates; author of the reproduction: In-dian Head, Inc. © 15Apr69; H38488. 4078, design 99. By R/S Associates; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. © 18Apr69; н38482. 4080, design 99. By R/S Associates; author of the reproduction: In-dian Head, Inc. © 23Apr69; H38489. 4093, design 99. By R/S Associates; author of the reproduction: In-dian Head, Inc. © 21Apr69; ur20102; H38483. Yo ho ho. Print on fabric. © Indian Head, Inc. Pattern 3384. © 4Mar69; H38281. INDIAN HEAD, INC. NATIVE LACES & TEXTILES CO. DIVISION. See NATIVE LACES & TEXTILES CO. INFORMATION & TOURISM DIVISION, NEERASKA GAME & PARKS COMMISSION. See NEBRASKA. GAME & PARKS COMMIS-SION. INFORMATION & TOURISM DIVISION. INGELFINGER, FRANZ J. Intestinal malabsorption. See NUTRITION TODAY. INGRES, JEAN AUGUSTE DOMINIQUE. Comtesse d'Haussonville. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.

INNESS, GEORGE. The wood chopper. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.

- INSTITUTE OF DIVINE METAPHYSICAL RE-SEARCH, INC., LOS ANGELES. The word was made flesh. [Religious illus.; chart] Drawing. Appl. author: Dennis R. Droulard. © Institute of Divine Metaphysical Research, Inc.; 9Jun69; GU43793.
- INTERNATIONAL ART GALLERY, INC. Pittsburgh by night. [Panorama of city] Col. print. © International Art Gallery, Inc.; 15Dec68; K85082.
- INTERNATIONAL BOOK CORP. See
- LATIN AMERICAN FOLK TALES
- INTERNATIONAL WESTERN COMMISSARIES, LTD.
- Butler's pantry; logo no.1-5. [Head & hands of male] 5 drawings. © International Western Commissaries, Itd.; 17 Mar69; GU43539-43543.
- INTERPACE CORP.
- TTERPACE CORP. Artwork for Chablis [dinnerware] 4/29/68. Drawn by M. J. Winans. Drawings. Sheet no.1-15. © Inter-pace; 210ct68; IU14788. [Chablis; flower with fruit, wide border] Design. © Interpace Corp.; 210ct68; GU42870.
- INTERPACE CORP. See SHENANGO CHINA.
- ISAAC, JOANNE. I can do it. See RICHARDSON, H. W.
- ISOLA, G. For works by G. Isola See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- ITALICO Contately carved mantel &
 fireplace facing; in relief]
 Mario A. Montesano d.b.a. Italico;
 8Nov68; GP60687. Italico.
- Ornamental fireplace facing. [Arch] © Mario A. Montesano d.b.a. Italico; 8Nov68; GP60801.
- ITOH (C.) & CO., LTD. For works by C. Itoh & Co., Ltd. See EVERFAST FABRICS, INC.
- IVE. pseud. SEE JONES. IVAN R.
- IVERSON, CHICK. Bug-a-baloo. [Scattered flowers; sticker] Col. print. © Chick Iverson; 26Feb69; K85682.

- J. J. CO. See JONETTE JEWELRY CO. JR. See ROBERTS (JOHN) INC.
- JA-DON, INC.
 [Ja-Don's poodle; silhouette] Author
 of the print: Janice Carter. Print.
 © Ja-Don, Inc.; 20Feb69; K85679.
- JABLONSKI, ELISABETH DE. DE JABLONSKI, ELISABETH. See
- JABLONSKI, JOHN VICTOR DE. DE JABLONSKI, JOHN VICTOR.
- JACKSON, BILL. Dirty dragon. [Dragon in suit, steam coming from nose; pennant] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Bill Jackson; 15Feb69; GP61734. [Dirty dragon poster; wearing mail-man costume] Print. © Bill Jackson; 14Sep68; K85090.
 - Mother Plumtree. [Old lady with frog-like face & lace collar; hand pup-pet] © Bill Jackson; 1May69; GU43687.

- Old professor. [Man with side whisk-ers & spectacles; hand puppet] © Bill Jackson; 1May69; GU43688.
- Bill Jackson, IMajoy, doi/joint
 Thumptwanger. [Fanciful chicken in farmer garb; hand puppet] © Bill Jackson; 8May69; GU43726.
 Wally Goodscout. [Figure wearing straw hat & spectacles; hand puppet]
 © Bill Jackson; IMay69; GU43690.
- Weird.
- ird. [Male figure with silly ex-pression; hand puppet] © Bill Jackson; 1May69; GU43689.
- JACKSON, PRISCILLA A. [Yum funnies; caricatures of frog, miner & shopkeeper] 2 prints on 1 sheet. Appl. states prev. reg. 20Aug68, K83465. NM: additions. © Priscilla A. Jackson; 2Dec68; K85484.
- JACOB RIIS: THE FIGHT FOR BETTER CITIES (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Text Films. 44 fr., color and b&w, 35 mm. (Fighters for American progress series) Script & production super-vision by Walter E. Schaap; photo-graphs by Jacob A. Riis. Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; J7Mar69 (in notice: 1968); JPl1393.
- JACOBY, DANIEL. For works with Daniel Jacoby as application author See SHACKMAN (B.) & CO.
- JAEGER, RICHARD DANIEL. [Pencil portrait of President Eisen-hower] By R. D. Jaeger. Print. Signed. © R. D. Jaeger; 20Apr69; K85216.
- JAFFE (ARTHUR) HELIOCHROME CO. For works with Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. as author of the print See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- JAMARI STUDIO MARI STUDIO. The lamplighter. [Man on railroad tracks carrying gas can] By Jon Rigsby; author of the reproduction; Jamari Studio. Limited ed. Col. reproduction of painting. (The Vanishing American series, plate 1) Signed. © Jamari Studio; 19Nov68; H37070 Н37979.
- JAMECO METAL PRODUCTS CO., INC. Rings and things. [Flowered hand; ring rack] 1753. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: Rosalind Pavane. © Jameco Metal Products Co., Inc.; 13May69; GU43707.
- [Showoff; earring rack] Plastic. Appl. author: Rosalind Pavane. © Jameco Metal Products Co., Inc.; 8Jan68; GP60755.
- JANES, LINDA S. [Dove of peace, with olive branch perched on U.S. flag and 7] Col. design. © Linda S. Janes; 19May69; GU43719.
- JANIS, EDWARD A. Score your snow runs. [Snowmobile silhouettes of possible mishaps]
 prints on 5 sheets. © Edward A. Janis & Calvin E. McCaslin; 5Nov68; K84652.
- JANSEN, LEO. Nude study no.5. See AARON PIX, INC.
- JARVIS, JOHN WESLEY. Black Hawk and his son Whirling Thunder. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- JAYESS-UNITED STUDIOS, INC. Bullfight scene. [Wall plaque] No.414. © Jayess-United Studios, Inc. (in notice: Jayes United Studios); 1Dec68; GP61440.

- Francisco Pizzaro. [Head & shoulders; wall plaque] No.412. © Jayess-United Studios, Inc. (in notice: Jayes United Studios); lDec68; GP61435.
- Hernan Cortez. [Head; wall plaque] No.411. © Jayess-United Studios, Inc. (in notice: Jayes United Studios); 1Dec68; GP61436.
- Ponce de Leon. [Head & shoulders; wall plaque] No.410. © Jayess-United Studios, Inc. (in notice: Jayes United Studios); 1Dec68; GP61437.
- Spanish bull. [Wall plaque] No.415-B. © Jayess-United Studios, Inc. (in notice: Jayes United Studios); lDec68; GP61439.
- Spanish galleon. [Wall plaque] No.413. © Jayess-United Studios, Inc. (in notice: Jayes United Studios); 1Dec68; GP61438.
- Spanish matador. [Wall plaque] No.415-M. © Jayess-United Studios, Inc. (in notice: Jayes United Studios); 1Dec68; GP61441.
- JEANNE. See GANS (JEANNE) JEWELRY, INC.
- JEDREY, MARY MILDRED. Winnekenni Castle. Col. photo. © Mary Mildred Jedrey; 21Apr69; JU12255.
- JENKINS, PAUL. Phenomena: Sun over the hourglass. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- JEPSEN, PETER. Burro print. [Head] Reproduction of painting. Signed. © Peter Jepsen; 15Dec68; H38500.
- . C. JERE. Cable car. [Wall plaque] Metal. © C. Jere a.a.d.o. Hanley Corp.; 10Aug66; GP61594.
- JIMTOWN PRODUCTS. Let's get with it, America's the only country we've got. [Eagle & shield; sticker] Author of the print: James E. Schalnat. Col. print. © Jimtown Products, solely owned by James E. Schalnat; lNov68; K85603.
- JOACHIM, CATHY. CARTOONS-OF-THE-MONTH.
- JOHN, HARRY G.
 - acred pictures caler SACRED PICTURES CO. calendar. See
- JOHNSON (C. D.) CO. [House floor plan, no dining room] Architectural drawing. © C. D. Johnson Co.; 24Feb69; IU14755. [House floor plan with living-dining area] Architectural drawing. © C. D. Johnson Co.; 24Feb69; IU14753. [House floor plan with senarate
 - division of the second s [House
 - ing. © IU14754.

- JOHNSON, ELLA EHLE. Devotion. [Mother holding child, on base] © Ella Ehle Johnson; 26May69; GU43734.
- JOHNSON, FLOYD A. The kingdom of God ... is like a grain of mustard seed. [View of cliff at dawn] Col. reproduction of painting. © Floyd A. Johnson; 23Ju168; GP60803. They shall mount up with wings approximately approxima
- They shall mount up with wings as eagles. [Eagle in sky] Col. repro-duction of painting. © Floyd A. Johnson; 23Jul68; GP60802.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Jan.-June

JOHNSON, JON A. Daily moon phases and sun signs, corresponding Tarot cards. [Circle with symbols] Reproduction of draw-ing. Signed. Appl. ti.: Moon phases & sun chart. © Jon A. Johnson; 10Feb69; GP61335. JOHNSON, LOLA PARTAL. Aqui se hable espanol. See HAUCK, GLORIA. JOHNSON, SEYMOUR F. [3" scale railway cars; freight & passenger] Drawn by SFJ. Mechan-ical drawing on 12 sheets. (Drawing no.50-57, 59-63) Scale: 1/8 size. © Seymour F. Johnson; 17Jan69; IP8985. JOHNSON, STEVE P. Thlinget symbol of creation. [Upside down face & wing shapes] Drawing. © Steve P. Johnson; 17Mar69; GU43477. JOHNSON, WILLIAM. Religious pictures. See PROTHMANN ASSOCIATES, INC. JOHNSTON, FRANCIS K. Aluminum residence. Mar. 21, 1967 Architectural drawing. Scale of plan 1/4" = 1'-0". © Francis K. Johnston & Gordon E. Carlson; lApr69; IU14854. Mar. 21, 1967. ing. Scale of JOHNSTON, THOMAS. This plan of Kennebeck, & Sagadahock Rivers, & country adjacent. See MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL SOCIETY, DOCTOR BOSTON. A true coppy from an ancient plan of E. Hutchinson's Esq. & from Jose Heath in 1719. See MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL SOCIETY, BOSTON. JONES (HERFF) CO. [Article of jewelry] © Herff Jones University of Alabama. [Tower & state seal; ring] Gold. Appl. author: Class of 1970 of Alabama University. Appl. ti.: Class of 1970 of Alabama University.
© 24Apr69; GP62689. JONES, IVAN R. Hand-carved SG, IVAN R. and-carved Alaska Indian art. [Totem pole design] 1967. By Ive, pseud. Wood. Signed. © Ivan R. Jones; 5Nov68 (in notice: 1967); GP61797. JONES, LUTHER. African reform cross [with scroll] Design. © Luther Jones; 22May69; GU43723. JONES, RILEY M. by are missing in space. [Outer-space equipment; playing cards] Drawings on 2 sheets. © Riley M Jones; 2Jan69; GU43092. You JONES, RILEY MARION.
Apollo moon flight. [Earth & moon, rocket ships & spacemen; gameboard] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Riley Marion Jones; 25Feb69; GP61592.
Hit the moon. [Numbered target with moon in center; gameboard] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Riley M. Jones; 15Feb69; GP62613. JONETTE JEWELRY CO. INTITE JEWELRY CO. [Article of jewelry] © J. J. Co. a.a.d.o. Jonette Jewelry Co. Dearest sweetheart pin. [Heart shape surrounded by leaves] No.475. Metal. © 14Nov68; GP61831.

Dearest sweetheart pin. [Heart shape surrounded by leaves] No.476. Metal. © 14Nov68; GP61830. JORDAN, MILDRED. Proud to be Amish. See CROWN PUBLISHERS, INC. JORGENS, LOGAN. See B. C. & J. CO. JORGENSON, JOHN A. See ADAM HAD 'EM. FROM JAPAN. JOSHUA TREE PRODUCTIONS, INC. See LATIN AMERICAN FOLK TALES. JOSIE, pseud. See HEINS, JOYCE. JOSTEN'S, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Josten's, Inc. The American University, Washing-ton, D.C. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: Del Cass. © 10Jan69; GP62274. GF02274. Arizona State University, Tempe, Arizona. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: Del Cass. © 10Jan69; GP61313. Arkansas A M & N College, Pine Bluff, Arkansas. [Ring] Me Appl. author: Del Cass. © 10Jan69; GP61316. Metal. Baptist College at Charleston, Charleston, South Carolina. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: Del Cass. © 10Jan69; GP61514. Covington Catholic HS, Covington, Kentucky. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: Roger Carlson. © 8Feb66; GP61001. Cuyahoga Community College, Cleve-land, Ohio. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: Del Cass. © 10Jan69; GP62271. East High School, Bluff City, Ten-nessee. [Ring] Sterling. Appl. author: Ken Westerlund. © 1Sep68; GP61155. East Tennessee State University, Johnson City, Tennessee. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: Del Cass. © 1Jan69; GP61315. Fairfield University, Fairfield, Connecticut. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: Del Cass. © 10Jan69; GP62275. Hartwick College, Oneonta, New York. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: Del Cass. © 10Jan69; GP62278. Hudson Valley Community College, Troy, New York. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: Del Cass. © 10Jan69; GP62276. Sitchell College, New London, Connecticut. [Ring] Metal Appl. author: Del Cass. © 10Jan69; GP62281. Metal. Morristown Hamblen High School West Morristown, Tennessee. [Ring] Sterling. Appl. author: Ken Westerlund. © 120ct68; GP61157.
New York University, New York, New York. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: Del Cass. © 10Jan69; GP62273.
Polytechnic Institute of Brooklyn, Brooklyn, New York. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: Del Cass. © 10Jan69; GP62282.
Quinnipiac College, Hamden, Connecticut. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: Del Cass. © 10Jan69; GP62279.
Salem College, Salem, West Virgin-Morristown Hamblen High School West, © IOJanog; GFO22/9. Salem College, Salem, West Virgin-ia. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: Del Cass. © IOJan69; GF62270. Trinity College, Hartford, Connec-ticut. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: Del Cass. © 10Jan69; cP60280 GP62280.

University of Hartford, Hartford, Connecticut. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: Del Cass. © 10Jan69; GP62277. Western Maryland College, Westminster, Maryland. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: Del Cass. © 10Jan69; GP62272.
JOYNER, GRACE M. See GKS JOYNER.
JOYNER, KELLY ANN L. See GKS JOYNER.
JOYNER, KEVIN J. See GKS JOYNER.
JOYNER, SEAN. See GKS JOYNER.
JOYNER, STEPHENIE P. See GKS JOYNER.
JUDIS, DAVINA.
Clyde, the guitar-playing hippie elephant, with Phyllis, the ant [& elephant with space helmet] 3 drawings on 1 sheet. Appl. ti.: Clyde and Phyllis. © Davina Judis; 7Jul69; GU43861.
JUDSCOTT HANDPRINTS, LTD. Kismet. [Stylized leafy shapes] Serigraph on fabric. © Judscott Handprints, Ltd.; 5Sep68; GP60770.
Printemps. [Alternating bands of striped bands] Serigraph on fabric. © Judscott Handprints, Ltd.; 5Sep68; GP60771.
Ron'd. [Large, bold floral] Serigraph on fabric. © Judscott Handprints, Ltd.; 5Sep68; GP61108.
JULIART JEWELRY CO., INC.
Ladies' handbag and ladies' shoe accessory. Metal. © Juliart a.a.d.o. Juliart Jewelry Co., Inc. No. 393. © IMar69; GP62341.
[Ladies' shoe accessory] © Juliart a.a.d.o. Juliart Jewelry Co., Inc.

University of Tennessee, Knoxville. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: Del Cass. © lJan69; GP61476.

No. 41. [Fish] Metal. © lJan69; GP61919.

K

KAFKA, JOHN H. See LUSTEROCK OF GREEN BAY. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. [Embroidery pattern] Print on linen. © Erica Wilson a.k.a. Erica Wilson Kagan. Aquarium. No.6912/1. © 10Jan69; GP61416. Baby sampler. No.6913/1. © 10Jan69; GP61415. Baltimore oriole. No.6911/2. © 10Jan69; GP61419. [Blue jay] No.6911/1. © 10Jan69; GP61413. Coat-of-arms. No.6914/1. © 10Jan69; GP61417. Hibiscus & humming bird. No.6915/1. © 10Jan69; GP61418. Horseman. No.6910/1. © 10Jan69; GP61420. [Horseman] No.6910/2. © 10Jan69; GP61414. [Hunting scene] No.6918/1. © 10Jan69; GP61422. Partridge in pear tree. No.6916/1. © 10Jan69; GP61421. KAGAN, FAUL. [Super-nova; male & female in psychedelic setting; poster] Col. photo. D Paul Kagan; JlDec67; JP11290.

Yab-yum. [Couple embracing; poster] Photo. © Paul Kagan; lSep67; JP11289.

19

KALKSTEIN, RAPHAEL M. For works with Raphael M. Kalkstein as application author See MARGO WALLPAPER CORP.

KALLIR, OTTO

- LIR, OTTO. gon Schiele, oeuvre catalogue of the paintings. New York [appl. states: Austria] Crown Publishers. 559 p. Reproductions (part col.) NM: new reproductions. © Otto Kallir & Paul Zsolnay Verlag, G.M.B.H.; 15Nov66; KF35. Egon
- KAMAR, INC. April. [Doll with hair tied with ribbons; stuffed] Style no.1208. Plastic & textile. © Kamar, Inc.; 13May68; GP61140.
 - . B. Baby, Jr. [Afghan; stuffed] Style no.3130. Textile. © Kamar, Inc.; 13May68; GP61141.
 - Baba-Ra. [Sheep; stuffed] Style no.2155. Textile. © Kamar, Inc.; 19Apr67; GP61136.
 - Betsy. [Hippopotamus; stuffed] Style no.2160. Textile. © Kamar, Inc.; 29Apr68; GP61130.

 - Blue Grass. [Pony; stuffed]
 Style no.2164. Textile.
 © Kamar, Inc.; 8May67; GP61135.
 Bombo. [Elephant; stuffed] Style
 no.2191. Textile. © Kamar, Inc.;
 22Jun67; GP61128.
 - Dikkens. [Winking devil; stuffed] Style no.1244. Plastic & textile. © Kamar, Inc.; 24Nov67; GP61149.
 - ritz. [French poodle; stuffed] Style no.3010. Textile. © Kamar, Inc.; 13May68; GP61132. Fritz.
 - © Kamar, Inc.; 19Mayoo; GPOID2. iGi Jones. [Doll wearing aproned dress & hat; stuffed] Style no.0430. Plastic & textile. © Kamar, Inc.; 29Apr68; GP61147. atanga. [Monkey; stuffed] Style no.4440. Textile. © Kamar, Inc.; 220ct66; GP61133. GiGi Jones.
 - Katanga.
 - Ko-Ko.
 - Ko. [Spider monkey; stuffed]
 Style no.3620. Textile.
 Kamar, Inc.; 4Jan65; GP61129.
 - acTish. [Long haired dog; stuffed] Style no.3015. Textile. © Kamar, Inc.; 29Apr68; GP61127. MacTish.
 - i Tai. [Monkey; stuffed] no.2470. Textile. © Kam 6Apr67; GP61145. Mai Tai. Style © Kamar, Inc.;
 - Mandarin. [Siamese cat; stuffed] Style no.3088. Textile. © Kamar, Inc.; 6Apr67; GP61138.
 - nique. [Dog; stuffed] Style no.3265. Textile. © Kamar, 29Apr68; GP61151. Monique. © Kamar, Inc.;
 - x. [Collie; stuffed] Style no.3409. Textile. © Kamar, Inc.; 29Apr68; GP61143. Rex.
 - Rommell. [Fox; stuffed] Style no.3855. Textile. © Kamar, Inc.; 29Apr68; GP61139.
 - Shaggs. [Shaggy dog; stuffed]
 Style no.3809. Textile.
 © Kamar, Inc.; 8May67; GP61134.

 - Kamar, Inc.; OMAyO, OFOILY.
 Sheila. [Pekinese dog; stuffed]
 Style no.3710. Textile.
 Kamar, Inc.; 220ct66; GP61142.
 Tanya. [Doll wearing aproned dress; stuffed]
 Style no.3780. Plastic & textile. © Kamar, Inc.; 29Apr68; GP61146.
 - Tekila. [Dog; stuffed] S no.3770. © Kamar, Inc.; 20Sep67; GP61137. Style

 - Zosepol, diclip: Terry, [Dog; stuffed] Style no.3411. Textile. © Kamar, Inc.; 220ct66; GP61144. Tidbit. [Dog; stuffed] Style no.2762. Textile. © Kamar, Inc.; 16Jan67; GP61150.

- ijuana. [Donkey; stuffed] Style no.2755. Textile. © Kamar, Inc.; 29Apr68 (in notice: 1967); GP61148. Tijuana.
- Wee Hours. [Owl; stuffed] Style no.2977. Textile. © Kamar, Inc.; 19Apr67; GP61131.
- Zoolu. [Monkey; stuffed] Style no.3501. Textile. © Kamar, Inc.; 29Apr68; GP61126.
- KAMARA, SUZAN, pseud. See STONCKING, LORETTA M.
- KANDINSKY, WASSILY. Calm. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- KANE, BOB. Batman with Robin the boy wonder. See NATIONAL PERIODICAL PUBLICA-TIONS, INC.
- KANNIK, PREBEN.
- nish West Indies, 1816. See COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS. Danish

- KANNIK, PREEN.
 Danish West Indies, 1816. See COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS.
 KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
 August. [Birds flying over farm-stead] By Frank M. Hamilton; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. ([Print] no.NT271) Signed. © Arthur A.
 Kaplan Co., Inc.; 9May59; H36733.
 [Beagle] by Sharon Blaine; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. (Canine portraits, no.T63) Signed. © Arthur A.
 Kaplan Co., Inc.; 280ct68; H37737.
 [Boxer] by Sharon Blaine; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. (Canine portraits, no.T64) Signed. © Arthur A.
 Kaplan Co., Inc.; 280ct68; H37735.
 [Boy with medallion] By Medeiros; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. ([Print] no.ST-715) Signed. © Arthur A.
 Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. ([Print] no.ST-715) Signed. © Arthur A.
 Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. ([Print] no.ST-713) Signed. © Arthur A.
 Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. ([Print] no.ST-713) Signed. © Arthur A.
 Kaplan Co., Inc.; 9May69; H36727.
 [Collie] by Sharon Blaine; author of the reproduction: Arthur A.
 Kaplan Co., Inc.; 200et68; H37739.
 The devoted child. 1885. By Antonio Rotta; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 280ct68; H37727.
 The devoted child. 1885. By Antonio Rotta; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 280ct68; H37739.
 The devoted child. 1885. By Antonio Rotta; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 280ct68; H37739.
 German shepheral by Sharon Blaine; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 280ct68; H37737.
 [German shepheral by Sharon Blaine; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 280ct

 - Girl by a stream, by D. Ridgway Knight; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print] no.YW892) Signed: Ridgway Knight. Original in the Minneapolis Institute of Arts. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 280ct68; H37725.

- Girl in straw hat, by Pierre Bonnard; rri in straw nat, by Fierre Bonnard; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. ([Print] no.VV202) Signed: Bonnard. Origi-nal in Milwaukee Art Center Collec-tion. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 280ct68; H37731.

- tion. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc., 280ct68; H3773.
 [Girl with daisy] By Medeiros; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print] no.ST-716) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 9May69; H38726.
 [Girl with puppy] By Medeiros; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print] no.ST-714) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 9May69; H38731.
 Half bushel, by Andrew Wyeth; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print] no.ST-714) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 9May69; H38731.
 Half bushel, by Andrew Wyeth; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print] no.VV925) Signed. Original in Joslyn Art Museum, Omaha, Nebraska. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 280ct68; H37734.
 An interlude. [Little girl leaning argingt seated women holding book]
- no.VV925) Signed. Original in Joslyn Art Museum, Omaha, Nebraska.
 © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 280ct68; H37734.
 An interlude. [Little girl leaning against seated woman holding book] By William Sargent Kendall; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. ([Print] no.KK129) Signed: Sargent Kendall. Original in the National Collec-tion of Fine Arts, Smithsonian Institution. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 9May69; H36725.
 The knitting girl. 1869. By William Adolph Bouguereau; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print no.W180) Signed: W. Bouguereau. Original in Joslyn Art Museum, Omaha, Nebraska.
 © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 280ct68; H37726.
 The lock. [Men operating gates to let boat pass] By John Constable; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. ([Print] no.YW134) Original in the Joslyn Art Museum, Omaha, Nebraska.
 © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 9May69; H38728.
 Milone's hog kiln. By Frank M. Hamilton; author of the reproduc-tion of the reproduction: arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 9May69; H38734.
 November. [Corn hanging on wall near pot & utensils] By Frank M. Hamil-ton; author of the reproduction: arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 9May69; H38725.
 Nude, by Ludwig Knaus; author of the reproduction of oil painting. ([Frint] no.NT272) Signed.
 © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 9May69; H38725.
 Nude, by Ludwig Knaus; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print] no.VV926) Signed: L. Knaus. Original in Miwakee Art Center Collection.
 © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 9May69; H38730.
 October morning. Deserted church] By Frank M. Hamilton; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.NT274) Signed.
 © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 9May69; H38730.
 <

- Senora Sabasa Garcia. [Port.] By
 Francisco de Goya; author of the
 reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co.,
 Inc. Col. reproduction of oil
 painting. ([Print] no.YW135)
 Original in Mellon Collection,
 National Gallery of Art, Washington,
 D.C. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.;
 9May69; H38720.
 Serentty [House nestled in side of
- 9Mayb9; H38720.
 Serenity. [House nestled in side of hill] By Jacques Deperthes; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print] no.VV250) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 9May69; H38721.
- Kaplan Co., Inc.; 9May69; H38721.
 Sudden thunder. [Lightning flashing over farm] By Frank M. Hamilton; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. ([Print] no.NT275) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 9May69; H38728.
 Tranquility. [Farmstead] By Jacques Deperthes; author of the reproduc-tion: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print] no.VV251) Signed.
 © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 9May69; H38724.
- Venetian harbor, by Michele Marieschi; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. ([Print] no.RR378) Original in Nelson Gallery-Atkins Museum, Kansas City, Missouri. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 280ct68; H37729.
- Inc.; 200cto; H37729.
 Venetian villas, by Michele Marieschi; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. ([Print] no.RR377) Original in Nelson Gal-lery-Atkins Museum, Kansas City, Missouri. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 280ct68; H37728.
- Inc.; 280ctb8; H37728. Vintage at Chateau La Grange, by Jules Breton; author of the repro-duction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.XX953) Signed. Original in Joslyn Art Museum, Omaha, Nebraska. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 280ct68; H37736. H37
- H37736. ne visitors. [Birds in barn, house viewed from open door] By Frank M. Hamilton; author of the reproduc-tion: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print] no.NT276) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 9May69; H38729. The visitors.
- Warburr A. Kaplan Co., Inc., Mathy May 69, H38729.
 Woman with a cat, by Auguste Renoir; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.VV 201) Original in the National Gallery of Art, Washington, D.C., gift of Mr. & Mrs. Benjamin E. Levy. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 280ct68; H37732.
- KAPLAN, SCHELL. The children's film festival. BOX OFFICE ATTRACTIONS, INC. See

KAPP, MARK. Autumn sunset. See MICHELE PRODUCTIONS.

KAPUN, EDWARD F. Florentine. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.

- KARDMASTERS, INC. Fantasyland, Gettysburg, Pennsylvania. [Storybook characters; folder] Leo Hammerl, artist. Col. print. © Kardmasters, Inc.; 27May69; v9Fcol K85601. KARMA. [Article of jewelry] © Karma, a sole proprietorship of Robert Maier. Bamboo ring. Metal. © 21Jan68; GP61318. [P61318.] Metal. © 16Jan69; Eagle ring. GP61319. Nugget ring. Metal. © 27Nov68; GP61320. OWEN. Support your local police. [View of huge tank; poster] Col. print. © Owen Karp; 14May69; K85452. KASOFF (DAN) INC. See FLORENZA.
- KASTEN, JOHN THEODORE, III. The Bundespost; German post office in Landstuhl. Photographed by John T. Kasten. © John Theodore Kasten III; 20Feb69; JU12207.
 - A frosty beech tree; chestnut tree. Photographed by John T. Kasten. © John Theodore Kasten III; 20Feb69; JU12206
- KATZ (EMIL) & CO., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Emil Katz & Co., Inc.
 - 5740. © 280ct68; GP60807 5750. © 10Jun69; GP62748. 5760. © 10Jun69; GP62748.
- KAUFMAN, NATHAN J. [Design for a barge train] Mechanical drawing on 4 sheets. Plate no.1-4. © Nathan J. Kaufman; 19Mar69; IU14801.
 - [Proposed design of porting lights for parking or backing] Drawing on 2 sheets. © Nathan J. Kaufman; 19Mar69; IU14799.
- KAUFMANN (P.) INC. Modica. [Irregular shapes] Designed by Emilio Pucci for Pausa; author of the reproduction: P. Kaufmann, Inc. [West Germany] Print on linen. (Collection Mediterraneo) © P. Kaufmann, Inc.; 12Dec68; pz8007
 - © P. Kaufmann, 1997 H38207. Lloma. [Winged shapes] Designed by Emilio Fucci for Pausa; author of the reproduction: P. Kaufmann, Inc. [West Germany] Print on Linen. (Collection Mediterraneo) Paloma. н38205.
 - P. Kaulfmann, Inc., 122000, H38205.
 Ravenna. [Irregular shapes] De-signed by Emilio Pucci for Pausa; author of the reproduction: P. Kaufmann, Inc. [West Germany] Print on linen. (Collection Mediterraneo) © P. Kaufmann, Inc.; 12Dec68; H38206.
 Spotorno. [Irregular shapes] De-signed by Emilio Pucci for Pausa; author of the reproduction: P. Kaufmann, Inc. [West Germany] Print on linen. (Collection Mediterraneo) © P. Kaufmann, Inc.; 12Dec68; H38208.
 Torino. [Irregular shapes] Designed by Emilio Pucci for Pausa; author of the reproduction: P. Kaufmann, Inc. [West Germany] Print on linen. (Collection Mediterraneo)
 P. Kaufmann, Inc.; 12Dec68; up Seco.

 - © P. Kaufmann, Inc.; 12Dec68; H38209.
- KAUFMANN (P.) INC. JOSEPH W. WOODS CO. DIVISION. See WOODCO.
- KAUTZ, WILLIAM C. Palm Sunday aftermath. See FORTRESS PRESS.

KAYE, LORRAINE. [Exercise in figure and ground] By Lorri Kaye. Col. serigraph. Signed. © Lorri Kaye; 4Jun69; Signed. GU43762. KAZMIERSKI, ROBERT A. Eight point buck in the meadow. See BOB'S TAXIDERMY STUDIO. Six point buck in the woods. See BOB'S TAXIDERMY STUDIO. Ten point buck in the pin BOB'S TAXIDERMY STUDIO. pines. See KEARNEY, KENNETH LAURENCE. [Elephant, with startled expression] By Ken Kearney. Col. serigraph. Signed. © Ken Kearney; 6May68; K84872. [Lion; full face] By Ken Kearney. Col. serigraph. Signed. © Ken Kearney; 6May68; K84873. [Mouse, with cheese] By Ken Kearney. Col. serigraph. Signed. © Ken Kearney; 6May68; K83874. KEEPNEWS, ORRIN. See AN AUDIO VISUAL HISTORY OF JAZZ. KEG ENTERPRISES. BWIERFRISES.
 Garrett A. Morgan. [Full length port.; book cover] Col. print. (Pride & heritage series)
 Kenneth F. Graham d.b.a. Keg Enterprises; 10Jul69; K85602. Keg * KEIDEL, WERNER H. [Up-date joist and Monarch channel and Monarch stables] See STEPHENS, WALTER J. KEITH, PAUL. 40th anniversary of commercial avia-tion, Albuquerque. [Plane in clouds on obverse, port. on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Paul Keith; 29May69; GU43746. KELLOGG, CLAIRE L. For works with Claire L. Kellogg as author of the print See AMERIDES ARTS. KELSON, SHIRLEY JEANNE PALMER.
Pudge. [Port. of small boy with tear in eye] By Ki, pseud. of Shirley Jeanne Palmer Kelson. Col. litho-graph of pastel drawing. Signed.
© Shirley Jeanne Palmer Kelson; 25 Apr69; H38572. Thought. [Smll girl with face in hands] By Ki, pseud. of Shirley Jeanne Palmer Kelson. Col. litho-graph of pastel drawing. Signed.
Shirley Jeanne Palmer Kelson; 25Apr69; H38573. KEMENDO, RUBYLEE. [Pioneer home of J. P. Whittington family in Bell County, Texas; family grouped in yard] Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Rubylee Kemendo; 24Sep68; GP61042. KEMENY, LYDIA. The red chair. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. KEMP, MARGARET ROSE ANN. [Ceramic serving bowl, tray or ash tray; in shape of Florida] @ Margaret Rose Ann Kemp; 25Apr69; cutafe1 GU43651. KEMPFER, HAROLD F., JR. See HAROLDS. KENDALL, WILLIAM SARGENT. An interlude. See KAPIAN (ARTHUR A,) CO., INC. KENNEDY, JOHN FITZGERALD, PRES. U.S. My fellow Americans. See SUSSMAN, IRWIN. KENNEDY GALLERIES, INC., NEW YORK. Dying centaur [with arm upraised, on base; statue] By William Rimmer. Bronze. Signed: W. Rim-mer. © Kennedy Galleries, Inc.; 13Dec67; H37946.

KENT, MARY CORITA. Sister Corita. See UNITED CHURCH PRESS.

- MT FRODUCTIONS.
 Land of the giants. [Giant cat chasing 3 people with dog]
 Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print.
 (Junior Guild round jigsaw puzzle, no.4426) © Kent Productions & Twentieth Century-Fox Film Corp.;
 UNENCO. #Secon 14Feb69; K85260.
- KEPRTA, JEROME. Glory to God in the highest. ity scene] Photo. © Jeron Keprta; 23Jun69; JU12321. [Nativ-Jerome
- KERN
- William Crooks, 1861 [& 7 other wood & coal burning locomotives] See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- TED
- or works by Ted Key See ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. For
- KEY PUNCHING FOR STUDENT PROGRAMMERS (Filmstrip) Audication. 62 fr., color, 16 mm. © Audication, Inc.; lApr69; JP11418.
- KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Champagne. [Large & small flowers] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 2Jun69; K85753.
 - Circus. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 10Apr69; K85220.
 - Fabrics, Inc.; LOAPFO9; KO5220.
 Columbia University [superimposed on lions & stripes] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 27Mar69; KPS103. K85103
 - Cornell University [with bears draped around letters] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 29Mar69; K85118.
- Dancing ladies. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 7Apr69; K85217
- artmouth. [Indian motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 27Mar69; K85752. itelle. [Flore] motif. Dartmouth. [Indian motif]

- Fabrics, Inc.; 27Mar69; K85752.
 Dentelle. [Floral motif] By Pell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 18Jun69; K85858.
 Diagonal dots [on flowered ground] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., em-ployer for hire. Serigraph on fab-ric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 29Mar69; K85115.
 Dizzy daisies. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 27Feb69; K84945. к84945.
- Ferns and roses. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 7May69; #864-27

- Field lilly. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 18Dec68; K&5119.
- Fleur de lis. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fab-rics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 18Dec68; K85219.
- Floral cascade. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fab-rics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 80ct68; KFE:16
- eometric I. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Seri-graph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 15Apr69; K85236. Geometric I.
- KO2200.
 Harvard [lettered in columns with scholastic symbols between] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 27Mar69; Kb5104.
- Fabrics, Inc.; 27Mar69; K65104.
 Hispanola. [Spanish tile motif] By Pell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 5Mar69; K65105.
 Kalanchoe-lilly. [Floral motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 25Mar69; K65097.
 Key Checks [Flowers & other designs]
- Key checks. [Flowers & other designs in squares] By Pell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 28Aug68; K85131.
- Koalas. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 7Apr69; K85218.
- Fabrics, Hit., Paper, Royards, Loch Ness lovers. [Serpents & fish] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 2May69; K85828. Mexicali rose. By Zuzek; author of
- Mexicali rose. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 4Jun69; K85754.
- K85754.
 The mummies and the poppies. [Floral motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 15Apr69; K85235.
 Palm blossom. By Pell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 7Jun69; K85773.
- K85773.
 Palm stripe. [Columns of palm leaves]
 By Dory; author of the print: Key
 West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 27May69; K85606.
 Pansies and peonies. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1May69; K85421. Palm stripe.
- K85421
- Les papillons de Pell. [Flowers & butterflies] By Pell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print

Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 17Jun69; K85854.

- K65554. Philolilly. [Philodendron leaves & various flowers] By Pell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 29Apr69; x85420 K85420
- K65420. Pineapple paisley. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 2Jun69; K86755
- Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 2Jun69; K85755.
 Posy paisley. By Pell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 25Apr69; K85379.
 Princeton University [letters super-imposed on tigers] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 27Mar69; K85107.
 A rose by any other name. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 28Mar69; K85117.
 Rose prisley [i.e. paisley] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 12Feb69; K84863.
 Sassafras. [Floral motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand

- By Zuzek;
- Fabric, © Key West Hand Frint Fabrics, Inc.; 12Feb69; K84865.
 Sassafras. [Floral motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 30ct68; K85276.
 Shasta-1illy. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 5Mar69; K84944.
 Snow lillies. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 24May69; K85751.
 Steeds' surf. [Wavy abstract design]
- Steeds' surf. [Wavy abstract design] Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 6Jun69; #8877
- K85774 Suzie's NO2174. szie's paisley. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fab-rics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 17Sep68; к85120

- Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 17Sep68; K85120.
 Tiny tulips. [Giant tiger tulips, morning glories, zinnias & others] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., em-ployer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 8May69; K85426.
 Tropical holiday. [Floral motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., em-ployer for hire. Serigraph on fab-ric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 20ct68; K85275.
 University of Pennsylvania. [Montage of ports. of Ben Franklin & adages] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., em-ployer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 27Mar69; K85106.
 Williams College [superimposed on scattered cows] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fab-rics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 3Apr69; K85132.

KENT PRODUCTIONS.

Yale University. [Bulldogs] By
Zuzek; author of the print: Key West
Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer
for hire. Serigraph on fabric.
© Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.;
27Mar69; K85274.

Yale University II. [Bulldogs] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., em-ployer for hire. Scrigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 16Max69; K85652.

KI, pseud. See KELSON, SHIRLEY JEANNE PALMER.

KI, ZAO WOU-. See WOU-KI, ZAO.

KILGROE, GERALDINE. [Leo; or, The lion. Seated, with flower in mouth; needlework] 3 l. Reproduction of drawing. Includes directions. © Geraldine Kilgroe directions. [] Geraldine Kilgroe directions. © Geraldine Kilgroe (in notice: Jeri Kilgroe); 10Mar69; GP61630. KING DESIGNS.

- Co-ed bouquet. See BLOOMCRAFT. KING STUDIO.
- Caravan. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. For other works by King Studio See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- KING STUDIO OF DESIGN, INC. Gaiety. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Harrison. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Mayflower. See HERO I.C.

KING STUDIO OF DESIGNS, INC. Mirage. See HERO I.C. Prelude. See HERO I.C.

- KINSLEY, FELIX P., JR. For works with Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. as application author See KINSLEY & SONS, INC.
- KINSLEY & SONS, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Kinsley & Sons, Inc. BI340, [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. © 20ct67; GF62869.

BL360. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. © 20ct67; GP62867.

© 20ctb7; GF02067.
FR58. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr.
© 130ct67; GF02868.
PM55. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr.
© 30Jul68; GF02870.
SR340. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr.
© 28Sep67; GF02866.
SR930. [Bing] Metal Appl.

- © 2055p0; Gro2005. SR930. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. © 10ct68; GF62872. SR931. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. © 10ct68; GF62871.
- KIRK, JAMES BLAINE. The supply house. The supply house. [Brick building] 1968. By James B. Kirk. Oil painting. Signed. © James Blaine Kirk; 18Apr69; GU43634.
 Temptation. [Jug & bowl of fruit] By James B. Kirk. Oil painting. Signed. © James Blaine Kirk; 18Apr69; GU43635.

LOUIS THE MARMES MAN DIG. MEADOW LIFE IN NORTHWEST MOUNTAINS. OLYMPIC COAST INDIANS TODAY. PREHISTORY OF A NORTHWEST COAST INDIAN VILLAGE.

RAIN FORESTS OF THE NORTHWEST COAST.

KIRK, RICHARD. Design no.4 for the Bowery Savings Bank. [Abstract rendering] © Richard Kirk; 13Jan69; GU43097. KTTTLER. Grenadine. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. KITTLER, A. P. Jessica. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, TNC. Jupiter. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. KITTLER, PIERRE. Gilby. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. KIYOTOKI, SAM. Wellshire East homes. See WOLFF (H. B.) & CO. KLAUBER BROS., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Klauber Bros., Inc. Pattern no. 2062. © 12Feb69; GP61354. 2077. © 13Feb69; GP61357. 2100. © 6May69; GP62267. 2102. © 12Feb69; GP61356. 2103. © 12Feb69; GP61355. 2112. © 6May69; GP62266. 2114. © 6May69; GP62268. 2182. © 14 Mar69; GP61598. KLEE PAUL Fulfillment angel, 1920. See MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. KLEIN, BERTRAM. [Textile pattern] See KLEINFAB CORP. KLEIN, FREDERIC S. Stuart's cavalry leaves Union Mills [as townspeople watch] By Leonard LeVee. Painting. Signed. © Frederic S. Klein; 22May69; GU43721. Union infantry arrives Union Mills. [Group of people on porches of home] Painting in col. inks by Leonard LeVee. Signed. © Frederic S. Klein; 22May69; GU43722. KLEIN, PAUL. Peace flag of the world. See MALONEY, MELTON M. MALDNEY, MELTON M.
KLEINFAB CORP.
[Textile pattern] Design. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori. © Kleinfab Corp.
403 series. © 28Jan69; GU43276.
408 series. © 28Jan69; GU43278.
409 series. © 28Jan69; GU43227.
410 series. © 6Feb69; GU43224.
411 series. © 6Feb69; GU43325.
413 series. © 5Feb69; GU43312. 413 series. 414 series. © 5Feb69; GU43312 © 5Feb69; GU43314 415 series. © 5Feb69; GU43313 416 series. [Tulips] © 5Feb69; GU43310.
 418 series. © 5Feb69; GU43307.
 420 series. © 5Feb69; GU43309.
 421 series. © 5Feb69; GU43308.
 423 series. © 5Feb69; GU43311. KLOPMAN MILLS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Klopman Mills, Inc. Pattern 5855. © 29Jan69; GP62505. 5909. © 230ct68; GP62506. 5923. © 230ct68; GP62507. 6000. © 7Nov68; GP62508. 6255. © 29Jan69; GP62349. 6290. © 26Feb69; GP62348. 6300. © 3Mar69; GP62350. Pattern KLUMPP, GUSTAVE.

JUMPF, GUSTAVE. The wedding of the golden nymph princess to the golden nymph king. [Couple kneeling on lake] Painting. © Gustave Klumpp; 22May69; GU43769.

KLYNN, HERBERT. [A dimensional plane story illustra-tion] See FORMAT PRODUCTIONS, INC. he flower that talked too much. See FORMAT PRODUCTIONS, INC. KNAPP, THOMAS E. The demise of Little Hand. [Mounted Indian fighting buffalo; on base; figurine] Bronze. © Tom Knapp; 15Jul68 (in notice: 1967); GP61094. KNAUS, LUDWIG. Nude. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. KNEE, HELEN M. Gates of paradise. [Saints, his-torical figures & angels climbing heavenward] By Brian Connelly. Painting. © Helen M. Knee; 17 Jan69; GU43087. KNICKERBOCKER TOY CO., INC. Soldier boy. [Stuffed] CAL-T-5. Plush. © Knickerbocker a.a.d.o. Knickerbocker Toy Co., Inc.; 21Feb66; GP62561. KNIGHT, D. RIDGWAY. Girl by a stream. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. KNIGHT, DANIEL RIDGWAY. A moment's rest. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. KNOLLYS, HUGH, pseud. See WILCOX, LESLIE. KNUDSON, THOMAS. What we do day by day. See NATIONAL DAIRY COUNCIL. KOHO, MARTIN S The modern thinker. [Female sitting on rocks] Col. photo. © Martin S. Koho; 18Feb69; JU12205 KOSTOS, GEORGE J., SR. [Artificial tissue or crepe paper flowers] See KOSTOS, MARGARET M. KOSTOS, MARGARET M. [Artificial tissue or crepe paper flowers; single rose] © Margaret M. Kostos & George J. Kostos, Sr.; 27 Jan69; GU43273. KRACZKOWSKI, PHILIP. Lowell Thomas. [Bust] Bronze. © Philip Kraczkowski; 28Feb69; GP61543. KRAMER, ALLEN R. Addition to the Pavilions, St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin Islands. See KRAMER, EDWIN R. KRAMER, EDWIN R. RAMER, EDWIN R. Addition to the Pavilions, St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin Islands; plot plan. Rev. 8Mar68. Kramer, Kramer & Gordon, architects. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale l" = 20'. Appl. ti.: The Pavili-ons II. © Edwin R. Kramer, Allen R. Kramer & Richard H. Gordon; 16Apr69; IU14852. KRAMER, RICHARD H. Addition to the Pavilions, St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin Islands. KRAMER, EDWIN R. See KRAMER, KRAMER & GORDON. Addition to the Pavilions, St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin Islands. See KRAMER, EDWIN R. KRATOCHVIL, ANTON. New type triple radius drive-in lunchroom, the Invincible. Designed by Anton Kratochvil. Architectural drawing. Original scale 1/8" = 1'-0". @ Anton Vertechvil. 27MayK0; IP9026. scale 1/8" = 1'-0". © Anton Kratochvil; 27May69; IP9026. KREFELD. Arcola. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.

61

KREFTING, BRUCE A. Aries [& ll other signs of Zodiac, with various symbols; posters] l2 col. serigraphs. © Bruce A. Krefting; 23Apr68; H38082.

- KREGER, SANFORD. Two children [walking down sidewalk, arms around each other; poster] Print. © S. Kreger; 4Mar69; K84936. Wall poster, Paris 1968. [Pat archal cross with lettering] Print. © S. Kreger; 4Mar69; [Patri-
- K84935.
- KRELL STUDIO. Westgate. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS Westgate. See HOUS & DRAPERIES, INC.
- KRESGE (S. S.) CO. See WHAT COLORS MEAN AT K MART.
- KRICHEFF, ALEXANDER. Martin Luther King, Jr., 1929-1968; I have a dream. [Port. in relief Plaster. © Alexander Kricheff; 12Jan69; GP60971. in relief]
- KROLL, KURT K. [Afghan hound calendar, 1969] See WEDDLE PUBLICATIONS.
- KUDRIKOFF, DIMITRY S. The feasts of the Orthodox Catholic church. [Religious figures de-picting feasts in circles; design on dinnerware] Ceramics. © Dimitry S. Kudrikoff; 19Dec68; GPG0731 GP60731.
- KULESA, ELIZABETH. Las Vegas show doll. See SMITH, MARIAN A.

L

- L., E. N. New Orleans lakefront airport proposed expansion layout plan. See NELSON (WALDEMAR S.) & CO., INC.
 New Orleans lakefront airport pro-posed expansion vicinity map. See NELSON (WALDEMAR S.) & CO., INC.
- L., J. Concrete block pattern detail. See BIGGAR, WHITNEY.
- L., M. K. Type A curblight fiberglas house number panel. See URBAN PLANNING & RESEARCH ASSOCIATES, INC.
- Type A curblight plywood and fiber-glas house number panel. See URBAN PLANNING & RESEARCH ASSOCIATES, INC.
- L., T. W. The Crossland. See CROSSLAND HOMES, INC.
- LAANES, CARL. Aureole. See MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK.
- LABEDZ, GEORGE E. State of Florida, special agent. See FLORIDA. BUREAU OF LAW ENFORCEMENT. [Article of jewelry]
- IABORATORY BURNERS (Filmstrip) Pace Films. 48 fr., color, 35 mm. Written & photographed by John W. Sulcoski. © Pace Films, Inc.; 21Mar69; JPl1403.
- LABORATORY PROCEDURES: DISPENSING SOLIDS AND LIQUIDS (Filmstrip) Pace Films. 48 fr., color, 35 mm. Written & photographed by John W. Sulcoski. © Pace Films, Inc.; 21Mar69; JP11405.

LABORATORY PROCEDURES: WORKING GLASS TUBING (Filmstrip) Pace Films. 38 fr., color, 35 mm. Written & photographed by John W. Sulcoski. © Pace Films, Inc.; 21Mar69; JP11401. LACE ART, INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Lace Art, Inc. Style no. 531. © 19Feb69; GP61426. 981. © 13Feb69; GP61530. 8241-8243. © 8Jan69; GP60812-60810. 8245. © 19Dec68; GP60694. 8247. © 19Dec68; GP60691. 8248. © 19Dec68; GP60711. 8249. © 19Dec68; GP60710. 8250. © 19Dec68; GP60693. 8251. © 19Dec68; GP60692. 8252. © 2Jan69; GP60795. 8253. © 2Jan69; GP60794. 8254. © 2Jan69; GP60793. 8256. © 2Jan69; GP60792. 8257. © 2Jan69; GP60791. 8258. © 25Jan69; GP61049. 8259. © 25Jan69; GP61050. 8262. © 27Jan69; GP61186. 8264. © 27Jan69; GP61187. 8273. © 13Feb69; GP61466. 8278. © 3Mar69; GP61572. 6205-8285. © 16Apr69; GP61572. 62357-62358. 9000-9004. © 8Janco 60817 9000-9004. 60817. 9005. © 25Jan69; GP61052. 9006. © 25Jan69; GP61051. 9007. © 4Feb69; GP61527. 9008. © 4Feb69; GP61528. 9009. © 4Feb69; GP61529. 9011. © 17Feb69; GP61467. 9012. 9013. © 3Mar69; GP61573. © 3Mar69; GP61570. © 5Mar69; GP615(0. © 5Mar69; GP61571. © 5Mar69; GP61568. © 5Mar69; GP61569. © 5Mar69; GP61567. © 10Apr69; GP61925. 9015. 9016. 9017. 9018. 9021. 9022. © 28May69; GP62637 © 28May69; GP62638 9023. 9024. © 28May69; GP62636. 9026. © 28May69; GP62632. © 28May69; GP62635. © 28May69; GP62633. 9027. 9029. 9030. © 28May69; GP62634 9050. © Zongy, units LAKESIDE INDUSTRIES, INC. Whipper snapper. [Decorated roll wound on handle] Plastic & paper. © Lakeside Industries, Inc.; 80ct68; GP61986. LAKEWOOD CENTER, WASH. CLOVER PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT 400. See THE MARMES MAN DIG. MEADOW LIFE IN NORTHWEST MOUNTAINS. OLYMPIC COAST INDIANS TODAY. PREHISTORY OF A NORTHWEST COAST INDIAN VILLAGE. RAIN FORESTS OF THE NORTHWEST COAST. LAMARK, FRANK. Newly. [Weird figure with head atop legs] Flastic & hair. atop legs] Plastic & hair. © Frank LaMark; 11Sep68; GP60733. LAMSWEERDE, FRANS VAN. See VAN LAMSWEERDE, FRANS. LANDER, ROBERT. Chessboard and full complement of chess pieces. [Abstract figures] Plaster & wood. Appl. ti.: Chess game, board and 6 pieces. © Robert Lander; 28Jan69; GP61679.

- LANZIERI, JOHN. Three men to the moon, Apollo 11. See WUN UV A KIND.

LARKIN, ARLENE. For works by Arlene Larkin MARGUERITE ASTRO PRINTS.

LARSON, EVELYN. Thor & Tollef. [Elves, 3 pointing & 3 holding paint brushes] 6 stand-up figures. Appl. ti.: Norwegian Nisser. © Mrs. Orin Larson (Evelyn Larson); 14Apr69; GU43650. LASKO, GEORGE A. [Plaque record of catch; fish in re-lief on oval plaque] © George A. Lasko; 20Jun69; GU43858.

LASSITER, CAROLYN P. Ceramic Spanish gold doubloons. Signed. © Carolyn P. Lassiter; 10Nov68; H37722.

- 10Nov68; H37722. LATIN AMERICAN FOLK TALES (Filmstrip) Audio Visual International. Made by Joshua Tree Productions. 6 film-strips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Juan Bobo and the two magicians. 68 fr.--The cat, the rooster and the lamb. 74 fr.--Humbatz, the wizard, and two brothers. 72 fr.--The race between the fox and the crab. 63 fr.--The magic grocery store. 71 fr.--The bow, the deer and the talking bird. 73 fr. © Inter-national Book Corp.; 27Feb69 (in notice: 1968); JP1L296. LATSHAW, E. G. See
- LATSHAW, E. G. See LEARNING ABOUT FAMILIAR PLANTS.
- LATTERMAN, TERESA ANN. Indian Kachina windbells. TERRY-LLOYD'S CERAMICS. See
- LAURANA, FRANCESCO. Bust of a lady, front. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.
- LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Bonded shanon. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp. 4386. [Large stylized daisies] © 3Jul68; H38025. 4604. © 240ct68; H37742. 4604. © 240ct68; H37742.
 4629. [Trees without leaves]
 © 230ct68; H38026.
 Intrigue. Print on fabric.
 © Lauratex Textile Corp.
 4543. [Large letters] By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Lauratex Textile Corp. © 80ct68; H38027.
 4580. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Lauratex Textile Corp. © 30Sep68; H38220.

H38320.
4601. By Fred Levie; author of the reproduction: Lauratex Textile Corp. © 8Nov68; Н38322.

- 4675. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Lauratex Textile Corp. © 13Dec68; H38321. ique. Print on fabric.
- Intrique. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp. 4601. By Fred Levie; author of the reproduction: Lauratex Textile Corp. © 8Nov68; "Texton H37920.
- H3(920. ortofino. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp. 1942. © 1Nov68; H37925. 4094. © 17Feb69; H38316. 4261. © 31Jul68; H37924. 4396. © 15Aug68; H37921. Portofino.

 - 4050. © 15Augoo; h37921.
 4052. [Dachshund design]
 © 1Nov68; H37922.
 4675. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Lauratex Textile Corp. © 13Dec68; H38318.
 4680. © 11Nov68; H37923.
 4793. By Cloria Buce: author of 1793.
 - 4793. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Lauratex Textile Corp. © 31Jan69; H38319.
 - 4867 . © 17Feb69; H38317.

Print on fabric. Softique. ftique. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp. 3830. © 25Mar66; H37741. 4407. By Hadfly Assn.; author of the reproduction: Lauratex Textile Corp. © 26Aug68; H37919. Coll Co. [Pinyheel design] Fy. H37919.
02479. [Pinwheel design] By Flowerpatch; author of the repro-duction: Lauratex Textile Corp.
250ct68; H38029.
06353. [Herringbone design]
250ct68; H38030. 06354. [Woven squares on solid background] © 250ct68; H38031. 06355. [Floral design] © 18Sep68; H38028. LAUTNER, JOHN. Bahama pre-fab housing. See WATERS, TERRANCE J. LAW, BONAR D. [Relief model of a fox] Metal. © Bonar D. Law; 12Feb69; GU43345. [Relief model of antelope head] Metal. © Bonar D. Law; 12Feb69; GU43355. [Relief model of Canada goose] Metal. © Bonar D. Law; 12Feb69; GU43348. [Relief model of canvasback decy] S Bonar D. Law; 12Feb69 Metal. GU43354. [Relief model of canvasback duck head] Metal. © Bonar D. Law; 12Feb69; GU43351. [Relief model of deer head] Metal. © Bonar D. Law; 12Feb69; GU43344. [Relief model of flying pheasant] Metal. © Bonar D. Law; 12Feb69; GU43347. [Relief model of flying pheasant] Metal. © Bonar D. Law; 12Feb69; GU43367 GU43353. [Relief model of leaping trout] Metal. [©] Bonar D. Law; 12Feb69; GU43350. [Relief model of mallard duck head] Metal. © Bonar D. Law; 12Feb69; GU43352. [Relief model of pinnated grouse] Metal. © Bonar D. Law; 12Feb69; GU43346. [Relief model of pintail duck] Met D Bonar D. Law; 12Feb69; GU43349. Metal. MARY T. TEA , MARY L. 7 horse in the clouds. [Girl on horse jumping stile] Photo by Mary Lea. Photo. © Mary L. Lea; 21Mar69; JU12232. LEADERSHIP TECHNIQUES INSTITUTE INTER-SADERSHIP TECHNIQUES INSTITUTE INTER-NATIONAL, INC. Thru the [eyes] of a salesman. [Tel-ephone & 7 others] Col. prints. Appl. ti.: A collection of prints used together by salesmen in visual presentations. © Leadership Tech-niques Institute International, Inc.; 10Mar69 (in notice: 1968); K85079. K05079.
LEARNING ABOUT FAMILIAR PLANTS (Film-strip) Imperial Film Co. 4 film-strips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 440-1--440-4: Learning about flower parts. 44 fr.--A second look at flowers. 39 fr.--Learning about mushrooms. 42 fr.--Common mushroom families. 40 fr. Photographer: E. G. Latshaw. © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; IDec66; JPll67-11170.

LEARNING ABOUT NORTH AMERICAN BIRDS

EARNING ABOUT NORTH AMERICAN BIRDS (Filmstrip) Imperial Film Co. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 430-1--430-4: Some functions of feathers. 38 fr.--Nesting and feed-ing the young. 37 fr.--Food habits of water birds. 39 fr.--Food habits of land birds. 37 fr. © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; IMay66; JP11163-11166.

LEASURE, ROBERT. It is finished. See SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC. Today you shall be with Me. See SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC. Why have you forsaken me. See SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC. LEBSON, EDNA. [Textile pattern] See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. LE DANTEC, MME. YVES. Fleurs du mal. See ROUAULT, MME. GEORGES. Miserere. See ROUAULT, MME. GEORGES. LEDGER SYNDICATE, INC. Batman with Robin the boy wonder. NATIONAL PERIODICAL PUBLICATIONS, See INC. LEE, pseud. See EDWARDS, BEVERLY. LEE (ALFRED G.) & CO. [Chess set; 32 pieces] Bronze. © Alfred G. Lee & Co.; 28Apr69; GU43672. LEE, DENISE O'BRIEN. [Clown doll; 2 dolls] See LEE, RONALD JAMES. LEE, MARY ROBERTA Dest, Bidwell Mansion. [Winding staircase] By Mary R. Lee. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. O Mary Roberta Lee; 40ct68; GP60966. LEE, RONALD JAMES. [Clown doll; 2 dolls] Textile. © Ronald James Lee & Denise O'Brien Lee; 2Jan69; GU43336. LEES CARPETS. New flair. [Floral motif; rug] No.1850-4. Design in wool. Appl. author: Salvatore DeGrazio. © Bur-lington Industries, Inc., Lees Carpets Division; 17Dec68; GP62584. LEHRER, MAGDALENE. Lincoln chatting with children on the White House lawn. 1969. Water-color painting. Signed. © Magda-lane Lehrer; 3Feb69; GU43304. The United States Capitol in spring-time. 1969. Watercolor painting. Signed. © Magdalene Lehrer; 3Feb69; GU43303. LEITCH, RICHARD. Wellshire East Homes. See WOLFF (H. B.) & CO. LE KRIZ-ZIRKEL, WILLIAM X. Discendo creamus, creando discemus. [Two knights holding shield; lett head] Reproduction of drawing. Appl. ti.: Emblem consisting of two knights holding a shield. © William X. Le Kriz-Zirkel; Discussion of the state of the letter-© William X. Le 7Dec68; GP61495. LELIEPVRE, EUGENE. French Navy in Mexico, 1838. See COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS. See LENGRAND, M. A. [A street in Montmartre] See DONALD ART CO., INC. [A view of Montmartre] See DONALD ART CO., INC. ART CO., INC. LENOX, INC. Golden mood. [Circle of flowers; design on dinnerware] China. © Lenox, Inc.; 28Jan69; GP61158. Memoir. [Floral border; design on dinnerware] China. © Lenox, Inc.; 28Jan69; GP61160. Noblesse. [Wide border of stylized leaves; design on dinnerware] China. © Lenox, Inc.; 28Jan69; GP61159.

LEO ART STUDIO. Dockside. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.

[Textile pattern] See ROMANCE FABRICS. LEPPKE & LEPPKE, PUBLISHERS. The only complete matching collec-tion of portraits of the Presidents of the United States and their wives. [White House & Capitol, 78 framed ports.] 78 paintings & 2 photos on 1 sheet. Ports. are hand art work & made especially for the Louis A. Leppke Collection. Appl. states prev. reg. 25May64, H25508. MM: additions. © Leppke & Leppke, Publishers: ?HITALIGY; orG2047. OP62047. LERNER MANUFACTURING, INC. [Design appearing on sewing chest; oval petal arrangement] © Lerner alternate known designation for Lerner Manufacturing, Inc.; llSep68; GP61987. LEROY, A. RENEE. Our language today, grade III. See AMERICAN BOOK CO. LESTER, DONALD. International print series no.101. [Alternating flowers & lettering] Col. design on plastic. © Donald Lester; 22May69; GU43765. LETISSIER, HOMER. Pacem in terris. [Faceless pon cal & army figures] Drawing. © Homer Letissier; 280ct68; GU43082. [Faceless pontifi-LEVEAUX, PETER D. For works with Peter D. Leveaux as application author See ROBERTS (JOHN) INC. COLLEGE DIVISION. [Article of jewelry] LATTICLE OF JEWEITYJ LEVEE, LEONARD. Stuart's cavalry leaves Union Mills. See KLEIN, FREDERIC S. Union infantry arrives Union Mills. See KLEIN, FREDERIC S. LEVENSON, MRS. ALFRED. See LEVENSON, RUTH. LEVENSON, RUTH. Musical piano bench design. [Sta: & clef signs] © Ruth Levenson; 17Jan69; GU43321. Staff LEVIE, FRED. Intrigue. See LAURATEX TEXILE CORP. Intrique. See LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. LEVIN, ALFRED A. See TREASURE CRAFT. LEVINE & CO., INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Levine & Co., Inc. Pattern no. 3060. Author of the reproduction: Weixel Associates, Inc. © 2Apr69; 478602 н38692. 3121. Author of the reproduction: Weixel Associates, Inc. © 2Apr69; H38690. 3172. Author of the reproduction: Weixel Associates, Inc. © 18Apr69; H38691. % Howproy, how yr. 3184. By Levine & Co., Inc.; author of the reproduction: Weixel Associates, Inc. © 29Apr69; H38745. LEVITT, ALFRED. Bison. See Archaeology Society of Staten Island (New York) LEVITT, MAE W. Fruitee doll. See CADDIE CO. Vegee doll. See CADDIE CO. SVY, MILTON S. Property is the fruit of labor. [Abraham Lincoln sitting on log with ax in hand, log cabin in background] Pigeon Forge, Tenn. Creative Art Products. Print. Signed. © on pictorial matter; Milton S. Levy; 24Jan69; K84745. Tenn.,

LEONARD STUDIO.

LEWIN, NINA. Communique. See BLENDS, INC. Four winds leno. See BLENDS, INC. [Textile pattern] See ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION. PETER PAN FABRICS, INC. RENOIR FABRICS, INC. ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. LEWIN (NINA) INC. Daffodil border. See EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Emblum. See EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. LEWIS, BARBARA A. {Inside window greenhouse] Archi-tectural drawing on 3 sheets. © Barbara Lewis; 9Jan69; IU14729. LEWIS, ELIZABETH. [Drawings of men & women with knave, queen, king and joker themes] 15 drawings on 2 sheets. © Eliza-bath Lewis; 26Mar69; GU43545. LEWIS, STEPHEN P. Sport shorts, she's an outstanding gymnast. [Female beside gym equipment] Drawing. © Stephen P. Lewis; 22Apr69; GU43676. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Adele. [Floral motif with scalloped edge] Col. drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 28Feb69; GU43373. Basque blossoms. Col. drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Feb69; GU43413. Inc.; 25Feb69; GU43413.
Belinda. No.72520. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 310ct68; GP60918.
Belinda I. [Floral motif] Col. drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Feb69; GU43403.
Breezy blossoms. Drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24Feb69; GU43424.
Breezy blossoms L. Design Breezy blossoms I. Design. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 23Apr69; GU43782. Britton buds. Col. drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Feb69; GU43402. arol. No.7254. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 7Jan69; GP60914. Carol I. [Floral motif] No.72526. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 7Jan69; GP61311. Carol II. [Floral motif] Design. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 19May69; GU43789. Inc.; 19May69; GU43789.
Celine. [Floral motif] Design.
© Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 19May69; GU43787.
Cercle des fleurs II. Design.
© Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 19May69; GU43791.
Cynthia. No.72516. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 310ct68; GP60919.
Ellabelle. [Lace design] Drawing.
© Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 4 Apr69; GU43632. Liberty Fabrics of New Fork, 1...
 4Apr69; GU43632.
 Ellabelle I. [Floral motif]
 Design. © Liberty Fabrics of
 New York, Inc.; 19May69; GU43790.
 The empress. No.72550. Design in
 fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of
 New York, Inc.; 14Sep68; GP60923. The empress I. [Floral motif] Design. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 19May69; GU43788.
'lora. No.72535. Design in fabric.
© Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 19Dec68; GP60920. Flora.

64

- Flora I. No.72537. Design in fabric. ☺ Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 19Dec68; GP60908.
- Flora II. No.72533. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of York, Inc.; 20Jan69; GP61310.

- Flora III. [Violets & others] Col. drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 28Feb69; GU43375.
 Flora IV. [Stylized roses] Col. drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 28Feb69; GU43377.
 Flora V. No.72534. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 19Dec66; GF61703.
 Flora VI. Design. © Liberty Fabrics
- Flora VI. Design. © Liberty Fab-rics of New York, Inc.; 24Mar69; GU43661.
- Flora VII. No.72539. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Feb69; GP61697. © Liberty
- Floralure. Drawing. © Libe Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24Feb69; GU43423.
- Floralure. No.72275. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 24Feb69, GU43423. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 4Apr69; GP62782.
- Inc.; 4Apr69; GP62782.
 Floralure I. Drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24Feb69; GU43422.
 Floralure I. No.72273. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 24Feb69, GU43422.
 © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 7Apr69; GP62732.
 Floralure II. Drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24Feb69; GU43421.
 Glorirose. [Rose design] Col. draw-ing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 28Feb69; GU43374.
 Heavenly flowers. Col. drawing.

- Inc.; 28Feb69; GU43374.
 Heavenly flowers. Col. drawing.
 Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Feb69; GU43407.
 Honeyblooms. [Floral motif] Col. drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24Feb69; GU43419.
 Honeyblooms. No.72546. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 24Feb69, GU43419.
 © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 9Apr69; GP62731.
 Honeyblooms I. [Floral motif]
- Inc.; 9Apr69; GP62731.
 Honeyblooms I. [Floral motif] Col. drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24Feb69; GU43418.
 Honeyblooms I. No.72551. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 24Feb69, GU43418.
 © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 9Apr69; GP62733.
 Honeyblooms II. [Floral motif] Col. drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24Feb69; GU43417.
 Honeyblooms III. [Floral motif] Col. drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24Feb69; GU43417.
 Honeyblooms III. [Floral motif] Col. drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24Feb69; GU43408.
 Inez. [Rose motif] No.72442.

- Inez. [Rose motif] No.72442.
 Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Feb69; GP61699.
 Iola. No.72636. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 15Apr69; GP62729.
- na. [Floral motif] Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 19Mar69; GU43536.
- Isabelle. [Floral motif] Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 19Mar69; GU43537.
- Kenya flowers. Col. drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Feb69; GU43410.
- Lillilure. [Floral motif] Col. drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Feb69; GU43406.
- Miss Chief. [Floral motif] Col. drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24Feb69; GU43420. Miss Chief. [Floral motif] No.72558. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; bloercy rabrics of New York, Inc.; 3Mar69; GP61705.
 Miss Chief I. [Scattered blossoms] No.72557. Design in fabric.
 Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 3Mar69; GP61696. Marby; Grologo.
 Miss Chief II. [Floral chain] No.72556. Design in fabric.
 Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 3Mar69; GP61704.
 Miss Chief III. [Floral motif] No.72555. Design in fabric.
 Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 20Jan69; GP61309. Miss Elegance VI. No.72234. De in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Feb69; GP61712. Posy chain. Col. drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Feb69; GU43412. Rhone roses. No.72500. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 20Nov68; GP60921. New York, Inc.; 20N0/80, 0F00921.
 Rhone roses I. No.72501. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 20N0/68; GP60907.
 Rhone roses II. Col. drawing.
 © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Feb69; GU43404. Rhone roses III. No.72502. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of York, Inc.; 25Feb69; GP61700. New Rhone roses IV. No.72511. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Feb69; GP61701. New York, Inc., 27e512, Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Feb69; GP61702.
 Roselle I. No.71243. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24Dec68; GP60909. Rosetta. [Floral motif] Col. draw-ing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Feb69; GU43411.
 Rosilure. No.72266. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 28Feb69, GU43376. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 4Apr69; GP62785. Rosilure. [Roses & others] Col. drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 28Feb69; GU43376.
 Rosilure I. [Floral motif] Design. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 23Apr69; GU43784.
 Posilure II. [Floral motif] Design Chief J. (Floral motif) Design.
 © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 23Apr69; GU43783.
 Rosilure III. [Floral motif] Design. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 23Apr69; GU43786.
 Pacilure IV. (Floral motif) Design. Design. New York, Inc.; 23Apr69; GU43786.
 Rosilure IV. [Floral motif] Draw-ing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 30Apr69; GU43700.
 Salli. [Floral motif with double scalloped edges] Col. drawing.
 © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 28Feb69; GU43778.
 Sandy. [Floral motif] Drawing.
 © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 10Mar69; GU43493.
 Scheherazade. [Floral motif] Design. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 23Apr69; GU43785.
 Selene. [Floral motif] Col. draw-ing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Feb69; GU43409.
 Shadow flowers VI. [Lace design] Drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 21Mar69; GU43630.
 Shadow flowers VII. [Lace design]
- Shadow flowers VII. [Lace design] Drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of N York, Inc.; 21Mar69; GU43631. New

- Skylanders. [Floral motif] Col. drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 28Feb69; GU43379.
- Tonga rose. Col. drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Feb69; GU43405.
- G049405.
 Trailer treat. [Floral motif] Col. drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Feb69; GU45415.
 Tumble buds. [Floral motif] Col. drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Feb69; GU43416.
- Tumble buds. No.72522. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 26Mar69; GP61695.
- Wendy. [Floral motif] Drawing.
 © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 10Mar69; GU43492.
 Willow buds. Col. drawing. © Libert Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Feb69; GU43414. © Liberty
- LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Ball flowers. No.12298. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 26Mar69; GP62735.
 - Ball flowers I. No.12328. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 2May69; GP62783.
 - Ball flowers II. No.12335. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 19Mar69; GP62730.
 - Ballerina. No.12299. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 31Mar69; GP62734.
 - 31Mar09; GP02/34. Bellacopia. No.12283. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24Jan69; GP61710.
 - Carolina spray. No.12259. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 6Sep68; GP60913.

 - 6Sep63; GP60915.
 Carolina spray I. No.12320. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 31Mar69; GP62787.
 Elizabethan rose. No.12277. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 21Nov68; GP60911.
 - Elizabethan Rose I. No.12321. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 31Mar69; GP62737.
- Fleur de mer I. No.12270. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 12Nov68; GP60968.
- Fleur de mer II. No.12271. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 4Nov68; GP60915.
- Fleur de mer III. No.12272. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 4Nov68; GP60773.
- 4Nov68; GP60773.
 Fleur de mer IV. No.12278. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 26Nov68; GP60916.
 Fleur de mer V. No.12281. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 26Nov68; GP60910.
- Fleur de mer VI. No.12279. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 6Jan69; GP61331.
- Floral bow. No.12268. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 14Nov68; GP60967.

- Floral bow I. No.12282. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 21Nov68; GP60917.
- ne floralite. No.12285. Desi fabric. © Ametex Division of ty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Jan69; GP61698. The floralite. Design in Liber-
- Floraquil V. No.12249. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 4Dec68; GP60922.
- Florentine rose. No.12292. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 14Feb69; GP61554.
- Flower power. [Lace design] No.12288. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc. (in notice: Liber-ty Fabrics of New York, Inc.); 25Feb69; GP61706.
- Flowerfurl. No.12284. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 14Jan69; GP61709.
- Lillies [sic] No.12274. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 26Nov68; GP60774.
- Lorrainarose. No.12293. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Lib-erty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 21Feb69; GP61555. Lib-
- Luralei. No.12269. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24Jan69; GP61711.
- Paisley rose. No.12261. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 6Sep68; GP60912.
- 6Sep68; GP60912.
 Peonies II. No.12275. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 26Nov68; GP60772.
 Peonies III. No.12287. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 6Jan69; GP61333.
 Peonies IV. No. 12286. Design in
- Peonies IV. No.12286. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 14Jan69; GP61708.
- Peonies V. No.12289. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 14Jan69; GP61707.
- Peonies VI.: No.12290. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Lit-erty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 27Feb69; GP61552.
- Peonies VII. No.12294. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Lib-erty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 28Feb69; GP61556.
- Peonies VIII. No.12295. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Lib-erty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 28Feb69; GP61557.
- Peonies IX. No.12296. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liber-ty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 28Feb69; GP61551.
- Rosepierre. [Floral motif] No.12280. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 29Jan69; GP61332.
- Rosewing. No.12291. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Lib-erty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 14Feb69; GP61553.
- Triple roses. No.12273. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 14Nov68; GP60775.

- Tulip treat. No.12327. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 31Mar69; GP62786.
- Tulip twine. No.12332. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 2May69; GP62784.
- Tulip Waves, No.12266. Design in fabric. © Anotex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 30Apr69; GP62736.
- Versailles garland. No.12276. Design in fabric. © Ametex Divi-sion of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 6Dec68; GP60776.
- LICHTY, JOHN. Esther Hobart Morris Centennial, 1869-1969. [Profile port.] Drawing. © John Lichty, Frank Tanner & Don R. Boyd; 4Apr69; GU43597.
- LICKING COUNTY (OHIO) DEPT. OF EDUCA-CCKING COUNTY (OHIO) DEPT. OF EDUCA-TION. Kindergarten progress report. [Chil-dren in classroom situations] Author of the print: Robert W. Mentzer. 8 p. Col. print. © Licking County Dept. of Education; 8Jan69; K85272.
- LIEBELSON, EDREA. [Textile pattern] See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- LIEBERMAN, SIDNEY. Buby, Captain Goodo. [Astronaut & alien creature; sculptures] 2 models. Appl. ti.: Two sculptural figures. © Sidney Lieberman; 3Apr69; GU43652.
- LIFE FILMSTRIPS. See
- BIRDS. LIONS.
 - THE MOSAICS OF RAVENNA.
- SHARKS .
 - SNAKES.
- LIGHT & LIFE MEN'S FELLOWSHIP. See THE NIGHT CHRISTIANITY CAME TO OUR HOUSE.
- LIGUORI, EDMUND L. [Textile pattern] See KLEINFAB CORP.
- LILES, MARGARET H. Patch the pony says nay, nay from strangers stay away. See SOCIETY FOR VISUAL EDUCATION, INC.
- LIND, RAOUL. For works by Raoul Lind See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- LINDEMANN, GERARD B. The Gerard house. [Plans for resi-dence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 6 sheets. © Gerard B. Lindemann & Orion M. Lindemann; 16Apr69; JU14838.
 - Lbdi. [Free form sculpture] Design. © Gerard B. Lindemann & Orion M. Lindemann; 17Apr69; GU4 37 24 .
- LINDEMANN, ORION M. The Gerard house. See LINDEMANN, GERARD B. Lbdi. See LINDEMANN, GERARD B.
- LINDER, ARLENE G. Dutch boy [applique] Textile. © A. Linder; 1Feb67; GP61675 Dutch girl [applique] Textile. © A. Linder; 1Feb67; GP61676.
- LINNELL-FFRENCH, PHYLLIS M. Ebb tide. [Crabs, shells, sea w By Ffrench. Oil painting. Signed. © Phyllis M. Linnell-Ffrench; 24Jan69; GU43319. sea weed]

LIONS (Filmstrip) Time. Made by Life Filmstrips. 68 fr., color, 35 mm. Based on a photo essay which appeared in Life magazine. NM: addition & revision. © Time, Inc.; loct68; JP11201.

- LISNER (D.) & CO. [Article of jewelry] © Lisner a.a.d.o. D. Lisner & Co.
 - NO.
 1904B. [Cameo motif; bracelet] Metal. © 21Mar69; GP61780.
 1904P/1. [Cameo motif within oval; pin] Metal. © 21Mar69; GP61782.

 - pinj Metal. © Final O, for a second of the second of

 - 21Mar69; GP61779.
 1904P/4. [Pendent cameo motif; pin] Metal. © 21Mar69; GP61778.
 1904P/5. [Cameo motif within oval decorative setting; pin] Metal. © 21Mar69; GP61777.
 1904P/6. [Cameo motif within dec-orative setting; pin] Metal.
 © 21Mar69; GP61776.

LITTLE, HARRY.

- TTLE, HARRY. The new four class safety school house unit. Mar. 12, 1969. Harry Little, technical consultant. Drawing (blue line print) © Harry Little; 15May69; IU14853. he new four class safety schoolhouse unit; cylinder model. Feb. 18, 1969. Design by Harry Little. Architectural drawing. Signed. © Harry Little; 6Jun69; IU14868.
- LITTON SYSTEMS, INC. MELLONICS SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT DIVISION. The ABC's of electronic data proces-sing. 108 col. slides. Appl. ti.: The ABC's of EDP. © Litton Systems, Inc., Mellonics Systems Development Division (in notice: Litton Systems, Inc.); 11Jul68; JP11344.

- LITZEL, DICK. For works designed by Dick Litzel See SHENANGO CHINA.
- See SHENANGO CHINA. LIVING THINGS IN THE CITY (Filmstrip) Encyclopaedia Britannica Educational Corp. Made by Media Development Asso-ciates. 9 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Finding living things in the city. 43 fr.--Plants and animals on a vacant lot. 37 fr.--Flowering plants in the city. 38 fr.--City plants without flowers. 38 fr.--Helpful and harmful plants of the city. 37 fr.--Collecting plants in the city. 38 fr.--How insects find a place to live. 39 fr.--Helpful and harmful animals of the city. 36 fr. © Encyclopaedia Britannica Educational Corp.; 310ct68; JPl1377.
- LIVINGSTON, GRAYDON. For works by Graydon Livingston See WOLF & VINE, INC.
- LIZZIE.
- [Textile pattern] See ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC.
- DIVISION.
- LLOVET, RAMON. Flowers and pigeons. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. LLOYD BROS. CO. Masters. [Roses within square; cemetery memorial] Drawing. (Design no.692-A) © Lloyd Bros. Co.; 2Apr69; GU43594.

- LOBACO.
- [Cast aluminum decor wall shelf] Appl. author: Longview Brass & Aluminum Co., Lobaco. © Lobaco; 25Feb69; GP61384.

- LOCKE, EMMA CROCKER. Map of Plymouth, Kingston, Duxbury and Marshfield, Massts. [with pic-torials of famous houses, monu-ments & others; tea towel] Seri-maph on linen. © E. C. Locke;
 - LOEHR, REBECCA ANN R, REBEUCA ANN. S.S. Twining ward room. Dec. 6, 1968. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 1/2" = 1'-0". (Drawing no.U.S.S-1) © Rebecca Ann Loehr; 11Dec68; PROME IP8945.
- LONG, DALE H. Home Designers plan no.A-1181. June 14, 1968. Dale H. Long, archi-tect. 1 v. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". © Dale H. Long; 14Jun68; IP9022.
 - archi-5Dec68; IP9023.
- Home Designers plan no.A-3014. Aug. 30, 1968. Dale H. Long, archi tect. 1 v. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". © Dale H. Long; 30Aug68; IP9024. archi-
- LONGLEY, FLOSSIE D. Portrait of William Letchworth Hurst, founder of Hurst, Texas. [Head & shoulders of bearded man] 1967. Oil painting. Signed. © Flossie D. Longley; 28Mar69; GU43555.
- LONGVIEW BRASS & ALUMINUM CO. See LOBACO. LONSDALE MILLS. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Lonsdale Mills.
 - Donsdale Mills.
 Pattern no.
 1100. S 3Mar69; H38544.
 1102. S 3Mar69; H38548.
 1104. S 3Mar69; H38545.
 1120. Mar69; H38545.
 1120. Mar69; H38460. 1120. © 4Mar69; H38460. 1143. © 12Mar69; H38335. 7755. © 1Nov68; H37951. 7800. © 17Jan69; H37950. 7800. © 15Feb69; H38334. 7802. © 24Mar69; H38336. 8750. © 18Feb69; H38341.
- 9000-9001. © 18Feb69; H38549, 38546. LOOK/LISTEN & LEARN, INC. See ASIAN FOLK TALES. LOOMIS ENTERPRISES
- COMIS ENTERPRISES.
 A Judy doll. [Boy in turtleneck & pants, holding flowers; stuffed] Textile. Appl. author: Judy Loomis Schneider. © Loomis Enterprises; 20Aug68; GP62221.
 A Judy doll. [Girl in play suit & scarf; stuffed] Textile. Appl. author: Judy Loomis Schneider.
 © Loomis Enterprises; 20Aug68; GP62220.
- GP62220.
- LOOMSKILL, INC. Athlone. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 18108. © 9Aug68; H37748.

 - La chose. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc.
 - © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 12221. © 14Aug68; H37747. Kashin. Print on fabric. © Loom-skill, Inc. Pattern no. 15104. © 23Dec68; H38299. 15108. © 16Jan69; H38274.

- 15111. © 13Mar69; H38305. 15115. © 30Jan69; H38300. 15116. © 4Feb69; H38296. R.T.W. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 23523. © 12Dec68; H38275. 23535. © 27Jan69; H38276. Travel talk. Print on fabric. ravel talk. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 26101. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc. © 2Aug68; H37750. 26102. © 9Aug68; H37749. 26104. © 9Aug68; H37752. 26112. © 2OAug68; H37051. 26121. © 9Sep68; H37751. 26122. © Print on fabric. 26104. Print on fabric. Walkabout. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 24076. © 16Jul68; H37884. LOOMSKILL, INC. GALLERY DIVISION. Honeymoon. Print on fabric. © Loom-skill, Inc. (in notice: Gallery Di-vision, Loomskill, Inc.) Pattern no. 15126. © 20Mar68; H38304. 13152. © JJun68; H38084. 13155. © 5 Luc68, W38080

 13152.
 © 5Jun68; H38084.

 13155.
 © 5Jun68; H38289.

 13164.
 © 12Aug68; H38086.

 13168.
 © 3Aug68; H38087.

 13192.
 © 24Jan69; H38306.

 13196.
 © 10Jan69; H38295.

 13197.
 © 17Jan69; H38450.

 R.T.W. Print on fabric. © G Division of Loomskill, Inc. © Gallery Pattern no. 23524. © 27Dec68; H38291. Pattern no. 23524. © 27Dec68; H38291. 23528. © 16Jan69; H38292. 23529. © 17Jan69; H38290. 23533. © 27Jan69; H38582. 23536. © 29Nov68; H38297. Walkabout. Frint on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. (in notice: Gallery Division, Loomskill, Inc.) Pattern no. 24045. © 8May68; H37900. 24051. © 16May68; H37901. 24052. © 17May68; H37901. 24074. © 16Ju168; H37899. 24078. © 23Ju168; H38077. 24083. © 30Ju168; H38077. 24083. © 30Ju168; H38077. 24084. © 20Ju168; H37714. 24089. © 7Aug68; H37898. 0tENTZETTI, AMEROGIO. LORENZETTI, AMBROGIO. The effect of good government in the country. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. LOS ANGELES COUNTY (CALIF.) FEDERATION OF REPUBLICAN WOMEN. The first family's credo pattern [for embroidered picture of White House] Reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: Margaret P. Scott. © Los Angeles County Federation of Republican Women; 10Apr69; GP61823.
- LOYOLA UNIVERSITY PRESS. Black Christ [port.] Artist, Fernando Aristi. Col. reproduction of pastel drawing. Signed: F. Aristi. © Loyola University Press; lApr69; GP62137.
- LUCAS, ALONZO LEE, II. [The black madonna; nude woman feeding baby] By L. Cargill, Jr., pseud. of A. Sweet Lukie Lucas II (Alonzo Lee Lucas II) Drawing. Signed: L. Cargill, Jr. © Alonzo Lee Lucas II; 15May69; GU43757.
- These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

- LUCAS, PHYLLIS. Birds' eye view of New York & Brook-lyn. [19th century scene] Drawn on on stone by C. Matter; printed by I. Schaeber; author of the repro-duction: Phyllis Lucas. Reproduc-tion of photo engraving. © Phyllis Lucas; 13May69; H38567.
 - [Fishing boats] No.1. By Claude Piechaud. Reproduction of etching. Signed. © Phyllis Lucas; 2Apr69; GP61809.
 - [Fishing boats] No.2. By Claude Piechaud. Reproduction of etching. Signed. © Phyllis Lucas; 2Apr69; Signed. GP61810.
 - [Fishing boats] No.3. By Claude Piechaud. Reproduction of etching. Signed. © Phyllis Lucas; 2Apr69; GP61811.
 - McGinnis, Reproduction of etching. Signed: McGinnis. © Phyllis Lucas; 9May69; GP62614. Great horned owl.
 - Saw-whet owls. [Two, on branch] By McGinnis. Etching, Signed. © Phyllis Lucas; 17Apr69; GP61960.
- LUCAS, VIRGIL I. Self service laundry, R & L colonial, no.6753. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 10 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.2-11. © Virgil I. Lucas & Lucas Equip-ment Supply Co., Inc.; 5Feb09; IU14748.
- LUCAS EQUIPMENT SUPPLY CO., INC. Self service laundry, R & L colonial, no.6753. See LUCAS, VIRGIL I.
- LUCKIE, AUD D. The incredible one. [Cowboy holding pistol in Mexican setting] Col. drawing. © A. D. Luckie; 13Mar69; GU43502.
- LUCKIE, AUDRY DON. Peter Prairie Dog. 2 col. drawing on 1 sheet. © Audry Don Luckie; 30Jan69; GU43627. 2 col. drawings
- LUEKEN, JAN. [Twin boy fountain; two boys holding shell between them; statuette] © Jan Lueken; 6Mar69; GU43458.
- LUGO, A. RENE TORRES. Philosophical mangoes of Puerto Rico. [Sculptured figurines] Mango pits, seeds & wire. © A. Rene Torres Lugo; 23Jan69; GU43292.
- LUNDGREN, JOYE. See STITCHES BY JORJANNA.
- LUPETTI, LYNN.
- Anniversary bouquet. See AARON PIX. INC. Nude study no.6. See AARON PIX, INC.
- LUSTEROCK OF GREEN BAY. [Paperweight with sports symbols; helmet] Plastic. Appl. authors: John H. Kafka & Norris P. Tilleman. © John H. Kafka d.b.a. Lusterock of Green Bay; 100ct68; GP60683.
- LUTHERAN CHURCH PRESS. See ADAM HAD 'EM. FROM JAPAN.
- LYFORD, PHILIP. Femme nue, circa 1910. Se COLLECTION, TAMPA, FLA. See ALLEN
- LYKENS, LETTY MCCOMB. Jesus asks you why? [Port. of Christ] Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Letty McComb Lykens; 3Jan68; K84537.
- LYNN, NANCY. See STORY SETTINGS.

LYNNFIELD FABRICS, INC. Magic circles. Print on fabric. © Lynnfield Fabrics, Inc.; 2Jun69; GP62873.

- M., J. Vac-Q-Veyor for sheet stacking. See GENERAL LOGISTICS CORP. J.
- MCBARRON, H. CHARLES, JR. The United States Third Infantry Regiment, the Old Guard, ceremonial dress, 1966. See COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS. MCCABE, WILLIAM FRANK. See COSMO,
- pseud.
- MCCAFFERTY, DORIS A. McCafferty. See MCCAFFERTY, FRANK H.
- MCCAFFERTY, FRANK H. MCCafferty. [Shield with mounted knight & stag above] Design. Appl. ti.: Coat of arms. © Frank H. McCafferty & Doris A. McCafferty; 27Jun69; GU43870.
- MCCASLIN, CALVIN E. Score your snow runs. See JANIS, EDWARD A.
- MACDONALD, JOHN D. Prototype, multi-purpose ice rink for Mr. John MacDonald. See GOLOB (GERALD SY) ARCHITECTS & ASSOCI-ATES.
- MCDONNELL, ROBERT M. Bakkedal. See DANISH BROTHERHOOD CULTURAL CENTER ASSN., INC. CALIFORNIA DIVISION.
- MCDONNELL, T. J., JR. [Indian praying to buffalo spirit] 1899. By C. M. Russell. Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © T. J. McDonnell, Jr.; 10Apr69; GU43622.
- MCGEE, THOMAS F. Steeplechase. [Track & horses; gameboard] Col. print. © Tom McGee; 23Nov68; K85024.
- GEE, THOMAS FRANCIS. [Dracula walks; divided circle with monsters & eerie scenes; gameboard] [France] Col. print. © Tom McGee; 23Nov68; K85091.
- MCGINNIS, CHRISTINE. Great horned owl. See LUCAS, PHYLLIS.
- Saw-whet owls. See LUCAS, PHYLLIS. MCGRAW-HILL BOOK CO. See CHINA REGIONAL GEOGRAPHY SERIES.
- COMMUNITY SERIES: FUN IN THE CITY. MCGRAW-HILL, INC. See ANDREW JACKSON: THE FIGHT FOR DEMOCRACY. CHINA REGIONAL GEOGRAPHY SERIES. COMMUNITY SERIES: FUN IN THE CITY. FREDERICK DOUGLASS: THE FIGHT FOR EQUAL RIGHTS. GEORGE WASHINGTON: THE FIGHT FOR INDE-

 - GEORGE WACHINGTON PENDENCE. HENRY FORD: THE FIGHT FOR MODERN PRODUCTION. HORACE MANN: THE FIGHT FOR EDUCATION. JACOB RIIS: THE FIGHT FOR BETTER
- MIDDLE EAST GEOGRAPHY SERIES. MCGRAW-HILL TEXT-FILMS. See ANDREW JACKSON: THE FIGHT FOR
 - DEMOCRACY. CHINA REGIONAL GEOGRAPHY SERIES. FREDERICK DOUGLASS: THE FIGHT FOR
 - EQUAL RIGHTS. GEORGE WASHINGTON: THE FIGHT FOR INDE-PENDENCE. HENRY FORD: THE FIGHT FOR MODERN
- PRODUCTION. HORACE MANN: THE FIGHT FOR EDUCATION. JACOB RIIS: THE FIGHT FOR BETTER CITTES.

- MCCREGOR, GERALD R. [Plastic marijuana plant] See ZIEBARTH, WARREN S. M'GUINNESS, JAMES F., JR. [Quadrangle, Stanford University; aerial view] By Jim M'Guinness. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Jim M'Guinness; 22Jan69; GP61291. MCHENRY, GERALD. See TYCO PRODUCTS CO. MACIVER, LOREN. Red votive lights. See MODERN ART, NEW YORK. See MUSEUM OF MCKENZIE, DONALD E. I dream of things. [Port. of Robert F. Kennedy] Col. photo. © Donald E. McKenzie; 9Apr69; JU12239. KIM LEE. MACKEY. CKEY, KIM LEE. [4 different western scenes] By K. L. Mackey. 4 reproductions of pen & ink drawings on 24 sheets. Signed. Notepaper & envelopes in box. © Kim Lee Mackey; 6Nov68; rRhogz K84987 MACKINTOSH, CHARLES. Slide, 6 lane. See MACKINTOSH & MACKINTOSH, INC. MACKINTOSH & MACKINTOSH, INC. Slide, 6 lane. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Sheet no.1-3. Appl. author: Charles Mackintosh. © Mackintosh & Mackintosh, Inc.; 6Feb69; TU14751. IU14751.
 MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC.
 Adult brown-banded cockroach. Photo.
 © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12294.
 An antenna of a dry-wood termite soldier. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JU12343.
 An antenna of a dry-wood termite swarmer. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JU12342.
 Brown-banded cockroach adult. Col. photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12296.
 Brown-banded cockroach nymph in the TI114751 Brown-banded cockroach nymph in the process of emerging from nymphal skin, exoskeleton. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12284. Brown-banded cockroach nymph, newly emerged from old nymphal skin. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12283. Close-up lateral view of the head and thorax of the cat flea showing the genal and pronotal combs. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JU12346. Close-up of head and thorax of dry-wood termite graphically depicting the suture along which the wings tear off after flight. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JU12352.

 - Close-up of head and thorax of dry-wood termite showing position of attachment of wings. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; A. Macles JU12351.
 - Close-up of the surface of the com-pound eye of the Oriental cockroach. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12266.
 - Close-up of tip of abdomen of Oriental cockroach showing egg capsule pro-truding. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12276.
 - Close-up picture of a flea pupa case split open to reveal the arrangement of the larva inside. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JU12336.

- MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC.-Con. Close-up view of a dry-wood termite nymph before it has begun to develop either into a soldier or a swarmer. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27 Jun69; JUl2554.
 - Close-up view of a dry-wood termite nymph just a few minutes old. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JU12353.
 - Close-up view of a flea egg showing a larva hatching from it. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JU12330.
 - Close-up view of a flea pupa showing the bits of debris from which the pupal case is made. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JU12334.
- A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun09; JU12334.
 Close-up view of a larva beginning its pupation, showing how it begins to shrink from one end to form the typical pupa shape. Photo.
 © Neil A. MacLean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JU12324.
 Close-up view of a pupal case split open to reveal one of the latter stages of a flea pupa. Photo.
 © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JU12325.
 Close-up view of flea eggs showing larvae hatching from some of the eggs. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JU12331.
 Close-up view of head and thorax and part of abdomen of female Oriental cockroach. Photo. © Neil A. Mac-lean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12278.
 Close-up view of head and thorax and part of abdomen of male Oriental cockroach. Photo. © Neil A. Mac-lean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12280.
 Close-up view of leg of Oriental cock-reach showing coxa. trochanter,

- lean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JUI2280.
 Close-up view of leg of Oriental cockroach showing coxa, trochanter, femur, tibia and tarsus. Photo.
 © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JUI2269.
 Close-up view of one mandible of a dry-wood termite showing the teeth and the grinding surface. Photo.
 © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JUI2337.
 Close-up view of part of tracheal system of Oriental cockroach. Photo.
 © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JUI2371.
 Close-up view of six pairs of teeth on the armarium of the foregut of the Oriental cockroach. Photo.
 © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JUI2271.
 Close-up view of six pairs of teeth on the armarium of the foregut of the Oriental cockroach. Photo.
 © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JUI2267.
 Close-up view of the fecal pellets

- 26Feb69; JU12267.
 Close-up view of the fecal pellets of the dry-wood termite on a ruler showing 32ds of an inch. Photo.
 © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JU12340.
 Close-up view of the grinding surface of the mandible of the dry-wood termite. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JU12338.
 Close-up view of the mandibles of a dry-wood termite. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JU12359.
 Close-up view of the surface of a

- Close-up view of the surface of a piece of wood damaged by dry-wood termite infestation. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JU12356.
- Close-up view of the thorax of a dry-wood termite in the area of the prothorax and the mesothorax, show-ing a sporacular opening. Photo. D Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JU12341.
- Close-up view of thoracic spiracle of Oriental cockroach. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12264

- Close-up view of thorax of brown-banded cockroach also showing two light colored stripes on abdomen. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12293.
- Close-up view of tip of tarsus of American cockroach. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; IN 2066 JU12265.
- Close-up view of tip of tarsus of Oriental cockroach. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12270.
- Close-up view of 29 flea eggs. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JU12347. Dorsal view of fourth or fifth instar,
- © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12273. Photo.
- Dorsal view of head, thorax and abdo-men of Oriental cockroach showing egg capsule protruding from abdomen. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12277.
- Dorsal view of sixth instar, Oriental cockroach nymph. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12272.
- Dry-wood termite nymph showing devel-opment of wing buds. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JU12348.
- J012348.
 Dry-wood termite nymph showing wing buds well-developed; nymph is in one of its late instar stages.
 Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JU12355.
 Dry-wood termite soldier clearly showing structure of antennae and enlargement of mandibles. Photo.
 © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JU12329.
- Dry-wood termite soldier mandibles,

- Dry-wood termite soldier mandibles, close-up of the front portion of the head capsule and the mandibles. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JUl2349.
 Dry-wood termite soldier with left front leg extended laterally away from thorax and head capsule. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JUl2328.
 Dry-wood termite swarmer with one set of wings extended perpendicular to the body. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JUl2327.
 Dry-wood termite swarmer with wings, clearly showing beaded structure of antennae. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JUl2326.
 Enlargement of dry-wood termite eggs on the background of a ruler show-ing 32ds of an inch. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JUl250.
 External view of egg capsule of brown-JU12350.
- JU12350.
 External view of egg capsule of brown-banded cockroach. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12291.
 External view of egg capsule of Ori-ental cockroach. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12275.
- Maclean Co., Inc.; 25Feb69; JUI22/5
 Fourth instar nymph of brown-banded cockroach. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 25Feb69; JUI2288.
 Frontal view of the head capsule of the dry-wood termite showing mandibles preparing to chew into the wooden surface upon which the termite is standing. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JUI2358.
 Head-on view of brown-banded cock-
- roach. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12285. Head-on view of Oriental cockroach. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12298. Highly magnified Head-on view of brown-banded cock-
- Highly magnified section of an antenna of an Oriental cockroach. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12297.

- Interior view of split-open egg cap-sule of Oriental cockroach showing 14 embryos inside. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; Turocztan JU12274.
- The lateral view of a flea larva. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JU12333.
- Lateral view of head, thorax and abdo-men of brown-banded cockroach with egg capsule protruding from abdomen. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12295.
- Lateral view of tip of abdomen of brown-banded cockroach showing egg capsule protruding. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12292.
- Mandible of Oriental cockroach. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12268.
- Andibles of brown-banded cockroach. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JUl2287. A mess of flea eggs and larvae in the debris from a cat's blanket. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JUl2332.
- A microscopic view of the protozoa in the midgut of the dry-wood termite. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JU12339.
- 2/Jun09; JU12339.
 A microscopic view of the surface of a piece of wood damaged by dry-wood termite infestation. Photo.
 © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JU12357.
 Oriental cockroach adult. Col. photo
 © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12281.
 Oriental cockroach adult. The second seco
- Col. photo.
- Oriental cockroach adult. Photo.
 © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12279.
 Part of the tracheal system of the dry-wood termite. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JU12344. © Neil JU12344.
- Second instar nymph of brown-banded cockroach. Photo. © Neil A. Mac-lean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12289.
- Side view of a cat flea. Phot © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JU12345. Photo.
- Ventral view of brown-banded cock-roach. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12286. Ventral view of brown-banded cock-roach, male. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12282.
- Ventral view of Oriental cockroach Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12299.
- 26Feb69; JU12299.
 A view of a pupal case split open to reveal an early stage in the development of a flea pupa. Photo.
 © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; JU12355.
 View of egg capsule of brown-banded cockroach taken with light source behind egg capsule to cause embryos inside of egg capsule to clearly stand out. Photo. © Neil A. Maclean Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; JU12290.

MCMAHON.

- MAHON, WILLIAM A. [Gambler's luck; man shooting gun over horse's back, on base] Clay. Appl. author: Earl E. Heikka. © William A. McMahon; 17Mar69; GU43485.
- MACMTLLAN CO
 - CMILLAN CO. In the park. [Typical crowded park scene with families & many children; folding picture] Illustrated by Kelly Oechsli; author of the print: Macmillan Co. Col. print. (Early childhood discovery materials) Signed. Appl. ti.: Untitled folding picture In the park. © Macmillan Co.; 9Dec68; K84932.

- Put them back board. [Park scene; removable sections for In the park set] Col. print. © Macmillan Co.; 9Dec68; K84509. What comes next board. [Girl on
- slide; removable sections for In the park set] Col. print. © Macmillan Co.; 9Dec68; K84508.
- MCNEIL, WILLIE DANIEL. Combination hair tonic comb [top, side & back view] June 5, 1967. Inventor: Willie D. McNeil. Col. drawing. Fig.1-3. © Willie Daniel McNeil; 18Mar69; JU14790.
- MCNEILL, CHARLES R. MEIL, CHARLES R. Eight watercolour reproductions. [Beach & waterfront scenes] By Charles McNeill. Col. reproductions of 8 watercolor paintings. (Plate no.1-8) Signed. 8 reproductions in portfolio. © Charles R. McNeill; 23Jun69; H38837.
- MCWETHY, JERE D. [John F. Kennedy, a bas-relief sculpture; head] Plastic. © Jere D. McWethy; 12Dec68; GU43315. [Robert F. Kennedy, a bas-relief sculpture; head] Plastic. © Jere D. McWethy; 12Dec68; GU43316.
- MADUELL, LOLA LEGIER. [Original New Orleans scenes; Pat O'Brien's lounge & others] By Lola Maduell. 8 reproductions of drawings. Signed. Covers of 8 notepaper folders. © Lola Legier Maduell; 5Jan69; K85811.
- MADZAY, DONALD R. Above the sounds of vast waters. [Seascape; greeting card folder] 69237. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Sea scene greeting card. © Donald R. Madzay; 25Nov66; K84742.
 - And he will have subjects. [River scene; greeting card folder] 613245. Col. print. Appl. ti.: River scene greeting card. © Donald R. Madzay; 5Dec66; K84735.
 - For a speedy recovery. [Orchid; greeting card folder] GW-3. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Orchid greeting card. © Donald R. Madzay; 22Dec66; K84734.
 - For from the sun's rising, even to its setting. [Sunrise over ocean; greeting card folder] 612819. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Sunrise greeting card. © Donald R. Madzay; 5Dec67; K84743.
- 5Decb7; K04/49.
 For Jehovah your God is bringing you into a good land. [Waterfall; greeting card folder] 63819. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Waterfall greet-ing card. © Donald R. Madzay; 5Dec67; K84737.
 From the rising of the sun. [Sunrise; greeting card folder] 66166. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Sunset greeting card. © Donald R. Madzay; 100ct66; K84733.
- card. © Donald R. Madzay; 100ct66 K84733.
 Get well soon. [Bank of azaleas; greeting card folder] GW-4. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Azaleas greetin card. © Donald R. Madzay; 5Dec67; K84736. ing
- Get well soon. [Bird of paradise flowers; greeting card folder] GW-L. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Bird of paradise greeting card. © Donald R. Madzay; 22Dec66; K84740.
- How many your works are, O Jehovah. [Geyser shooting up in distance; greeting card folder] 611819. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Geyser greeting card. © Donald R. Madzay; 5Dec67; K84738.

- In the wilderness I shall set the cedar tree. [View of winter forest; greeting card folder] A-7. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Autumn trees greeting card. © Donald R. Madzay; 8Nov68; K84739.
- SNov68; K84739. Jehovah is near to all those calling upon him. [Rose; greeting card folder] GW-2. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Rose greeting card with Psalm 145: 18, 19 scripture text. Appl. states prev. pub. 22Dec66, NM: revision. © Donald R. Madzay; J1Jan69; K85826.
- Please get well. [Spray of hibiscus; greeting card folder] GW-5. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Hibiscus greet-ing card. © Donald R. Madzay; 5Dec67; K84741.
- >Decor; K04741. MAGNIN, JOSEPH. [Magnin marionettes; designed on gift cartons] 10 col. reproduc-tions of drawings. Appl. states prev. reg. 20May68, GU42184. NM revisions. © Joseph Magnin; 13Nov68; GP62880.
- MAGUS, pseud. SEE HALONEN, KEITH.
- MAIER, ROBERT. See KARMA.
- MAIER, ROBERT. See KARMA.
 MAINTAINING BIOLOGICAL SPECIMENS (Filmstrip) Encyclopaedia Britannica Educational Corp. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: How to make an aquarium. 46 fr.--How to make a terrarium. 55 fr.--How to raise flowering plants. 59 fr.--Caring for warmblooded animals. 49 fr.--Growing yeasts, molds and bacteria. 55 fr.--How to raise insects. 50 fr. Produced in collaboration with Gerald Richer & California Museum of Science & Industry. © Encyclopaedia Britannica Educational Corp.; 2Jan69 (in notice: 1968); JP11259.
 MAISEL, CHARLES J. See WHY--UNITED STATES SPACE EXPLORATION.

- MAJOR LEAGUE BASEBALL PROMOTION CORP. Major league baseball [with represen-tation of upper portion of baseball batter; placard] Col. print on plastic. © Major League Baseball Promotion Corp.; 17Aug68; GP61056.
- Promotion Corp.; 17Augoo; GPOID90. MAKING LOGICAL JUDGMENTS (Filmstrip) Classroom Materials Co. 7 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With Teaching guide and script. Contents: Visual compre-hension. 37 fr.--Relational comparisons. 37 fr.--Relational comparisons. 37 fr.--Categorization-complex. 37 fr.--Categorization-complex. 37 fr.--Analogies-abstract. 37 fr.--Analogies-concrete. 39 fr. Program: Selma Greenberg, Anita Gurian. Illus.: Paula Hoffman & others. © Classroom Materials Co.; lSep68; JP11352-11358.
- MALONEY, MELTON M. Peace flag of the world [flying above world; post card] 1969. Signed: Paul Klein. Col. print. © M. M. Maloney; 19Apr69; K85373.
- MAN AND HIS FAMILY AROUND THE WORLD AN AND HIS FAMILY AROUND THE WORLD (Filmstrip) Firebird Films. 5 filmstrips, b&w, 35 mm. (Education enrichment series) Contents: Man builds his society. 42 fr.--Man creates language. 43 fr.--Man ex-plains his world. 42 fr.--Man rears his children. 43 fr.--Man uses tools. 56 fr. Photography: Toshi Seager, Daniel Seager & Barbara Bernai. Fro-duced & directed by A. Janet Bernai. © Firebird Films; 10Jan69; JPl1306.

MANART. [Textile pattern] See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.

MANCA, ALBINO. Theodore Roosevelt, 1858-1919. See NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME.

MANDEL.

- NDEL, SAUL. Friendly illustration. [Elephant s, stairs at Friendly illustration. [Elephant with people in windows, stairs at rear & man coming out top; poster] Reproduction of painting. © Saul Mandel; 1Nov68; H37945. Friendly illustration. [Jack-in-the-box coming out of headless man's body; poster] Reproduction of painting. © Saul Mandel; 1Nov68; H37980.
- painting. © Saul Mandel, 187980. Friendly illustration. [Little boy in cowboy suit on circle decorated horse; poster] Reproduction of painting. © Saul Mandel; 1Nov68; N37981.
- [Man with flag in hat, driving plus symbol, multicolor; plus symbol has wheels, exhaust and steering wheel] Painting. © Saul Mandel; 21May69; GU43720.
- MANDLE, ROBERT N. [Article of jewelry] © Mandle, whose full name is Robert N. whose full name 10 noted Mandle. [Banjo pin] 321P. Metal. © 8May69; GP62571. [Dolphin pin] 319P. Metal. © 30Apr69; GP62570.

- [Enamel fish pin] 318P. Metal. © 11Apr69; GP62569.

[Horn pin] 349P. Metal. © 13May69; GP62574. [Lute pin] 322P. Metal. © 11Apr69; GP62572.

- [Pair of hands clips; sweat guard] 311TH. Metal. © 8Apr69; GP62568. [Rooster pin] 338P. Metal. © 23Apr69; GP62573. sweater

- MANN, HELYN. Doc. [Dentist with patient; greeting card folder] Col. reproduction of painting. (An All-out season's greeting) Signed. Appl. ti.: Doc, Doctor of Dental Surgery, D.D.S. © Helyn Mann; 15May69; H38571.
- MANN, SOL.
 Shoot me if you can. [Poem super-imposed on American flag] Col. print. Appl. states poem prev. reg. June 1968, A12190. NM: revisions & additions. © Sol Mann; 30Dec68; K85853.
 Shoot me if you can. [Ports. of John Kennedy, Martin Luther King & Robert Kennedy with poem super-imposed] Print. Appl. states prev. reg. Jun66, A12190. NM: addition & revision. © Sol Mann; 27Dec68; K84785.

MANSER, ROY. 43rd, Monmouthshire, Light Infantry, 1814-1815. See COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS.

Royal Navy, 1814. See MILITARY HISTORIANS. See COMPANY OF

MANSFIELD, G. DRUMMOND. For works by G. Drummond Mansfield See DONALD ART CO., INC.

- MANWARING. The machine. Se MUSEUM OF ART. See SAN FRANCISCO
- MARCA-RELLI, CONRAD. Steel grey. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- MARCOGLIESE, J. See CY-BELLE WIGS DISPLAY.
- MARCUS BROS. TEXTILE CORP. [Textile pattern] Design. © Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. A-10,447. © 1Nov68; GU42905. (See also Marcus Bros. Textile Corp.; 290ct68; GP61472)
- These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

the print: Marguerite Astro Prints. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Aquarius female. © Marguerite Astro Prints; 16Jan68 (in notice: 1967); K84568.

- Aquarius, January 21 to February 19. [Male pouring water from jug; greeting card folder] 50L-117. Lionel Petrilli, artist; author of the print: Marguerite Astro Prints. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Aquarius male. © Marguerite Astro Prints; 16Jan68 (in notice: 1967); K84569. Aries. March 21 to April 19. [Ram
- Aries, March 21 to April 19. [Ram standing between columns; greeting card folder] 35L128. Arlene Larkin, artist; author of the print: Mar-guerite Astro Prints. Col. print. © Marguerite Astro Prints; 26Mar68; K85225.
- K65225. Cancer, June 22 to July 22. [Crab between columns; greeting card fold-er] 35L128. Arlene Larkin, artist; author of the print: Marguerite Astro Prints. Col. print. © Mar-guerite Astro Prints; 26Mar68; K85224.
- KO5/224.
 Capricorn, December 22 to January 20.
 [Man seated with ram; greeting card folder] 50L-117. Lionel Petrilli, artist; author of the print: Marguerite Astro Prints.
 Col. print. Appl. ti.: Capricorn male.

 Marguerite Astro Prints; 4Nov67; K85040.
 Capricorn. December 22 to Lourse 60
- 4Nov67; K85040. Capricorn, December 22 to January 20. [Woman seated with ram; greeting card folder] 501-117. Lionel Petrilli, artist; author of the print: Marguerite Astro Prints. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Capricorn female. © Marguerite Astro Prints; 4Nov67; K85042. Gemini, May 21 to June 22. [Male & female twins kneeling between col-umns; greeting card folder] 351128. Arlene Larkin, artist; author of the print: Marguerite Astro Prints. Col. print. © Marguerite Astro Prints; 26Mar68; K85226. Pisces, February 20-to March 20.
- Prints; 26Mar68; K85226. Pisces, February 20-to March 20. [Female with trident riding fish; greeting card folder] 50L-117. Lionel Petrilli, artist; author of the print: Marguerite Astro Prints. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Pisces fe-male. © Marguerite Astro Prints; 16Jan68 (in notice: 1967); K84571. Pisces February 20 to March 20.
- male. (a) Marguerite Astro Prints; l5Jan68 (in notice: 1967); K84571.
 Pisces, February 20 to March 20. (Male with trident riding fish; greeting card folder] 50L-117.
 Lionel Petrilli, artist; author of the print: Marguerite Astro Prints. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Pisces male.
 Marguerite Astro Prints; 16Jan68 (in notice: 1967); K84570.
 Sagittarius, November 22 to Decem-ber 21. [Horse-woman shooting arrow; greeting card folder] 50L-117.
 Lionel Petrilli, artist; author of the print: Marguerite Astro Prints; Col. print. Appl. ti.: Sagittarius female. (a) Marguerite Astro Prints; 4Nov67; K85039.
 Sagittarius, November 22 to Decem-ber 21. [Man-horse shooting arrow; greeting card folder] 50L-117.
 Lionel Petrilli, artist; author of the print: Marguerite Astro Prints; 4Nov67; K85039.
 Sagittarius, November 22 to Decem-ber 21. [Man-horse shooting arrow; greeting card folder] 50L-117.
 Lionel Petrilli, artist; author of the print: Marguerite Astro Prints. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Sagittarius male. (a) Marguerite Astro Prints; 4Nov67; K85041.
 Taurus, April 20 to May 20. [Bull between columns; greeting card folder] 35L128. Arlene Larkin, artist; author of the print: Mar-guerite Astro Prints. (c). print.
 (a) Marguerite Astro Prints; 26Mar68; K85223.
 MARIESCHI, MICHELE.
 Venetian harbor. See KAPLAN
- MARIESCHI, MICHELE. Venetian harbor. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Venetian villas. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.

MARINE HISTORICAL ASSN., INC., MYSTIC, CONN.

CONN. Whaling days crossword puzzle. [Crossword puzzle in shape of whale] Print. © Marine Historical Assn., Inc.; 20Dec68; K84690.

- MARKER, ROBERT. California 1970 calendar. See CARLISLE STATIONERS OF SANTA MONICA.
- MARKETING TRAINING DEPT., CHRYSLER INSTITUTE. See CHRYSLER CORP. CHRYSLER INSTITUTE. MARKETING TRAINING DEPT.
- MARKO MANUFACTURERS, INC. Standing table fruit piece [on base; sculpture] Author unknown; author of the reproduction: Marko Manufac-turers, Inc. Reproduction. © Marko Manufacturers, Inc.; 15Mar69; H38233.
- THE MARMES MAN DIG (Filmstrip) Clover' Park School District 400. 64 fr., color, 35 mm. Photos by Louis Kirk. Pub. & distributed by University of Washington Press. © Clover Park Cohoel District 400. 23Dec68. JPII319 Washington Press. © Clover Park School District 400; 23Dec68; JP11319.

MARS, W. T. Proud to be Amish. See CROWN PUBLISHERS, INC.

- MARSHALLAN MANUFACTURING CO. [Daisies design; tray] Col. repr duction of drawing on metal. © Marshallan Manufacturing Co.; 19Feb69; GP61593. repro-
- MARTIN. [Textile pattern] See ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION.
- MARTIN, CONNY. The world of Cenghis and Kubilai Khan. 14 paintings. © Conny Martin; 180ct68; GP62592.
- MASAAKI. Hasu. See EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- MASON, GEORGE F. Don't be a litter pig. See EAST ORANGE, N.J.

MASON, ROBERT PHILSON, JR. Alternating headlight control. Drawing. © Robert Philson Mason, Jr.; 17Mar69; IP8970.

MASONITE CORP. Plastic.

- ASONITE CORP. Basque. [Decorative panel] Plastic Appl. author: Ralph G. Contrael. © Masonite Corp.; 4Nov68; GP60781. Florentine. [Decorative panel] Plastic. Appl. author: Ralph G. Contrael. © Masonite Corp.; 4Nov68; GP60780. Venetian. [Whorled masonry design; decorative panel] Plastic. Appl. author: Ralph G. Contrael. © Masonite Corp.; 4Nov68; GP60779.

MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL SOCIETY, BOSTON

- BOSTON. This plan of Kennebeck, & Sagadahock Rivers, & country adjacent. [Map] Engraved & printed by Thomas John-ston; author of the reproduction: Massachusetts Historical Society, employer for hire of Meriden Gravure Co. Reproduction of engraving. © Massachusetts Historical Society; 15Feb69; H38221. A true coppy from an ancient plan of E. Hutchinson's Esgr. & from Jose Heath in 1719. [Map] Attester, Thomas Johnston; author of the re-production: Massachusetts Historical Society, employer for hire of Meri-
- Society, employer for hire of Meri-dan Gravure Co. Reproduction of engraving. © Massachusetts Histori-cal Society; 15Feb69; H38220.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

MARCUS BROS. TEXTILE CORP.-Con. [Textile pattern]-Con. A-10,533. © 6Mar69; GU43610. A-10,535. © 6Mar69; GU43613.

A-10,570. © 6Mar69; GU43612. A-10,600. © 6Mar69; GU43611. A-10,619. © 10Mar69; GU43465

[Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Marcus Bros. Textile Corp.

A-10,050. © 5Mar69; H38443. A-10,380. © 5Mar69; H38444. A-10,402. © 5Mar69; H38447. A-10,406. © 5Mar69; H38446. A-10,416. © 5Mar69; H38446. A-10,429. © 5Mar69; H38449. A-10,438. © 5Mar69; H38448. A-10,438. © 5Mar69; H3845. A-10,439. © 12Mar69; H38393 A-10,444. © 12Mar69; H38396

A-10,447. A-10,455.

A-10,462. A-10,484.

A-10,486. A-10,487.

A-10,519. A-10,520. A-10,530.

A-10,570.

A-10,570. A-10,581. A-10,582. A-10,585.

A-10,590. A-10,591. A-10,597. A-10,604.

A-10,633.

cars CORP.

GU43714.

Spanish tile.

GU43715.

Stern no.
4281. © 290ct68; GP61472. (See also Marcus Bros. Textile Corp.; 1Nov68; GU42905)

SMar69; H38446.
 SMar69; H38446.
 SMar69; H38449.
 Mar69; H38449.
 SMar69; H38448.
 SMar69; H38445.
 12Mar69; H38395.
 12Mar69; H38395.

© 12MarO3; H30396. © 310ct68; H38398. © 12Mar69; H38397. © 29Nov68; H38594. © 12Mar69; H38391. © 12Mar69; H38395. © 12Mar69; H38395. © 12Mar69; H38395.

© 31Jan69; H38541. © 12Mar69; H38394. © 12Mar69; H38390.

© 29May69; H38557. © 5Mar69; H38557. © 5May69; H38559. © 5May69; H38524. © 5May69; H38526. © 5May69; H38526. © 5May69; H38527. © 5May69; H38523. © 5May69; H38523.

© 13Jun69; H38781.

A-10,535. © 12Mar69; H38479. A-10,535. © 5Mar69; H38478. A-10,535. © 5Mar69; H38478. A-10,544. © 29May69; H38658. A-10,568. © 29May69; H38655.

A-10,604. © 5May69; H36522. A-10,604. © 5May69; H38522. A-10,608. © 12May69; H38554. A-10,610. © 29May69; H38657. A-10,619. © 7Mar69; H38499. A-10,623. © 12May69; H38553.

A-10,635. © 29May69; H38660. A-10,643. © 29May69; H38656. A-10,681. © 12May69; H38551.

MARDER, FREDERICK F. Trolleys and subway rapid transit cars on M.B.T.A. See EASTIN-PHELAN

MARGO WALLPAPER CORP. Art nouveau. [Floral] Design. Appl. author: Raphael M. Kalkstein. © Margo Wallpaper Corp.; 16May69;

G049/14.
Baroque stripe [with flowers] Design. Appl. author: Raphael M. Kalkstein. © Margo Wallpaper Corp.; 16May69; G043716.
Jungle beat. [Giraffe, zebra & others; flocked; wallpaper] Col. serigraph. Appl. author: Raphael M. Kalkstein. © Margo Wallpaper Corp.; 16May69; G043759.
Spanish tile. [Wallpaper] Serigrap

©anish tile. [Wallpaper] Serigr © Margo Wallpaper Corp.; 3Apr69; GU43595.

GU4 35 95.
Tarot cards. [Wallpaper] Col. serigraph. Appl. author: Raphael M. Kalkstein. Appl. ti.: Taret cards. @ Margo Wallpaper Corp.; 16May69; GU43732.
Zinnia & dahlias. Design. Appl. author: Raphael M. Kalkstein. @ Margo Wallpaper Corp.; 16May69; GU4 3715.

MARGUERITE ASTRO PRINTS. Aquarius, January 21 to February 19. [Female pouring water from jug; greeting card folder] 50L-117. Lionel Petrilli, artist; author of

Serigraph.

MASSAKI. [Textile pattern] See SOPTRA FAERICS CORP.

MASSEY-FERGUSON, INC.

- ISSEY=FERGUSON, INC. Addict. [Long, sleek hot rod racing car] Col. print in portfolio. (World of power, no.5) Appl. au-thor: Needham, Harper & Steers, Inc. © Massey-Ferguson, Inc.; 15Apr68 (in notice: 1967); K84522.
- Alfa Romeo GTA. [Compact looking racing car] Col. print in port-folio. (World of power, no.3) Appl. author: Needham, Harper & Steers, Inc. © Massey-Ferguson, Inc.; 15Apr68 (in notice: 1967); K84525.
- Steers, Inc. © Massey-Ferguson, Inc.; 15Apr68 (in notice: 1967); K84525.
 B.R.M. [Low racing car] Col. print in portfolio. (World of power, no.1) Appl. author: Needham, Harper & Steers, Inc. © Massey-Ferguson, Inc.; 15Apr68 (in notice: 1967); K84523.
 Porsche Carrera 6. [Wide slope-nosed racing car with high rear deck] Col. print in portfolio. (World of power, no.4) Appl. au-thor: Needham, Harper & Steers, Inc. © Massey-Ferguson; 15Apr68 (in notice: 1967); K84524.
 Spirit of America. [Racing car with
- (in hotcle: 1907); K04524. Spirit of America. [Racing car with jet-like body & nose] Col. print in portfolio. (World of power, no.2) Appl. author: Needham, Harper & Steers, Inc. @ Massey-Ferguson, Inc.; 15Apr68 (in notice: 1967); K84521.
- MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. The Bolo Inn, Menomonie, Wisconsin. [Prize bull & hunting dog with game birds; menu folder] Author of of the print: Oran D. Cox. Col. print. © Mastercraft Paper Prod-ucts, Inc. a.k.a. Mastercraft, Inc.; 11Apr69; K83143.
- Chuck's, on the shore of picturesque Silver Lake. [Shield with steer & eating utensils; place mat] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Col. print. © Mastercraft Paper Products, Inc. a.k.a. Mastercraft, Inc.; 15Apr69; K85464.
- Donny's. [Crest & cocktail menu; place mat] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Col. print. © Master-craft Paper Products, Inc. a.K.a. Mastercraft, Inc.; 11Apr69; K85141.
- Mastererait, Inc.; HAPPO; KO141 Donovan's Irish Village. [Sword & serpent on shield; place mat] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Col. print. © Mastercraft Paper Products, Inc. a.k.a. Mastercraft, Inc.; 19Jun69; K85835.
- Gesell's. [Eagle shield; place mat] Author of the print; Oran D. Gox. Col. print. © Mastercraft Paper Products, Inc. a.k.a. Mastercraft, Inc.; 19Jun69; K85831.
- Inc.; 19Jun69; K85831. Herbie's. [Two lions & shield; place mat] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Col. print. © Master-craft Paper Products, Inc. a.k.a. Mastercraft, Inc.; 18Jun69; K85830. Linden Inn. [Steamboat; place mat] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Print. © Mastercraft Paper Products, Inc. a.k.a. Master-craft, Inc.; 19Jun69; K85832. The London House. [Lion on shield;
- The London House. [Lion on shield; place mat] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Print. © Master-craft Paper Products, Inc. a.k.a. Mastercraft, Inc.; 19Jun69; K85833.
- Miller's Guest House. [Bull on shield; place mat] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Print.
 © Mastercraft Paper Products, Inc. a.k.a. Mastercraft, Inc.; 19Jun69; K85836.

- Monreal's El Matador. [Bullfighter & bull; place mat] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Col. print. © Mastercraft Paper Products, Inc. a.k.a. Mastercraft, Inc.; 19Jun69; a.k.a. K85829
- K85829.
 Ray Radigan's. [Two lions & shield; place mat] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Col print. © Master-craft Paper Products, Inc. a.k.a. Mastercraft, Inc.; 19Jun69; K85834.
 Wild Goose Inn. [Geese flying across lake; menu folder] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Col. print.
 © Mastercraft Paper Products, Inc. a.k.a. Mastercraft, Inc.; 11Apr69; K85142.
- THE MATCHING GAME (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 58 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 2Dec68; JPl1246.
- Chrysler Corp.; 2Dec68; JPI1246.
 MATHIS, JOSIE L.
 Get well greeting card. [Blossom design; stand-up folder with accompanying packet of scripture verses to be inserted] No.1.
 Designed by Josie L. Mathis.
 Watercolor painting. Appl. t1.:
 Words of life. © Josie L. Mathis; 14Mar69; GU43471.
 Words of life, get well greeting; pansy design [stand-up folder with accompanying packet of scripture verses to be inserted] No.2.
 Designed by Josie L. Mathis.
 Watercolor painting. © Josie L. Mathis; 14Mar69; GU43472.
 Words of life, get well greeting;

 - Words of life, get well greeting; rose design [stand-up folder with accompanying packet of scripture verses to be inserted] No.3. Designed by Josie L. Mathis. Watercolor painting. © Josie L. Mathis; 14Mar69; GU43473.
- MATISON, JIM ROBERT. The Platitudes. [Comic couple in everyday situations] Drawings on 14 sheets. Signed: J. Matison. © Jim Robert Matison; 19Jun69; GU43856.
- MATSON MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Spanish lace ornamentation. [Floral cutout] © Matson a.a.d.o. Matson Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 2Apr69; cpCocQ4 GP62284.
- MATTEL, INC. Baby fun. [Doll] Plastic & textile. © Mattel, Inc.; 2Jan69 (in notice: 1968); GF62365.
 - Bluey-Blooper [doll in space vehicle on base] England. Plastic. (Kozmic Kiddles) © Mattel, Inc.; 11Jan69 (in notice: 1968); GP60995.
 - [Brawny bear; in cage; bracelet] Plastic & metal. © Mattel, Inc.; 20Jan69 (in notice: 1968); GP61607.
 - Chaparral. [Miniature sports car] Metal. (Hot Wheels) © Mattel, Inc.; 18Jan69 (in notice: 1968); GP62364.
 - [Chummy chimp; in cage; pendant] Plastic & metal. © Mattel, Inc.; 20Jan69 (in notice: 1968); GP61606.

 - 20Jan69 (in notice: 1900); Group Classic '32 Ford Vicky. [Antique auto] Metal & plastic. (Hot wheels) © Mattel, Inc.; 6Jan69 (in notice: 1968); GP61604. Doug Davis. [Doll in space suit] Appl. states prev. reg. 30Nov66, GP60517. NM: doll's head. © Mattel, Inc.; 20Jan69 (in notice: 1966); GP61603.
 - 48 car collector's case. [Race cars speeding around track; box] Col. reproduction of drawing on plastic. (Hot wheels) © Mattel, Inc.; 18Jan69 (in notice: 1968); GP62332.

- [Frosty mint cone; doll encased in bubble] Plastic & textile. (Kiddle kones) Appl. states prev. reg. 29Sep66, GP57146. NM: additions. © Mattel, Inc.; 20Jan69 (in notices: 1966, 1968); GP61601.
- 1966, 1968); GP61601. Greenie-Meenie [doll in space vehicle on base] England. Plastic. (Kozmic Kiddles) © Mattel, Inc.; 11Jan69 (in notice: 1968); GP60994. Jeff Long. [Doll in space suit] Appl. states prev. reg. 30Nov66, GP60520. NM: doll's head. © Mattel, Inc.; 20Jan69 (in notice: 1966); GP61600. [Little lion; in cage; bracelet] Plastic & metal. © Mattel, Inc.; 20Jan69 (in notice: 1968); GP61605. Lola GT70. [Sportscar] Metal &
- Lola GT70. [Sportscar] Metal & plastic. (Hot wheels) © Mattel, Inc.; 20Jan69 (in notice: 1968); GP61602.
- GP01502. [Lolli-Grape; doll housed in simulated lollipop] Plastic & textile. (Kiddle lollipops) Appl. states prev. reg. 295ep66, GP57145. NM: additions. © Mattel, Inc.; 20Jan69 (in notices: 1966 & 1968); GP61599.
- McLaren. [Miniature sports car] Metal. (Hot Wheels) © Mattel, Inc.; 8Mar69 (in notice: 1968); Inc.; 8M GP62361.
- Major Matt Mason [on moon with 2 men] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Junior Guild round jigsaw puzzle, no.4426) © Mattel, Inc.; 17Feb69; K85264.
- Playful panther. [Miniature animal in cage] Plastic. © Mattel, Inc.; 18Dec68; GP62363.
- Purple-Gurple [doll in space vehicle on base] England. Plastic. (Kozmic Kiddles) © Mattel, Inc.; 11Jan69 (in notice: 1968); GP60996.
- [Spaceman riding moonmobile] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Major Matt Mason frame-tray puzzle, no.4559) © Mattel, Inc.; 180ct68; K84630.
- Splittin' image. [Miniature sports car] Metal (Hot Wheels) © Mattel, Inc.; 8Mar69 (in notice: 1968); GP62362.
- Woody. [Miniature station wagon] Metal. (Hot Wheels) © Mattel, Inc.; 1LJan69 (in notice: 1968); GP62360.
 - Vello-Fello [doll in space vehicle on base] England. Plastic. (Kozmic Kiddles) © Mattel, Inc.; llJan69 (in notice: 1968); GP60993.
- MATTER, C. Birds' e
- irds' eye view of New York & Brooklyn. See LUCAS, PHYLLIS N.
- Brooklyn. See LUCAS, PHYLLIS N.
 MATTHEWS, BEVERLY CAROLINE.
 [Female figure in blue dress & head-dress] Painting. © Beverly Caroline Matthews & Cardell Mat-thews; 14May69; GU43708.
 [Female figure in gold colored dress & headdress] Painting. © Beverly Caroline Matthews & Cardell Matthews; 14May69; GU43709.
 Us. [Port. of male & female] Oil painting. Signed: Beverly Matthews. © Beverly Caroline Matthews & Cardell Matthews; 11Jun69; GU43800.
 MATTHEWS, CARDELL.
 [Female figure in blue dress & head-dress] See MATTHEWS, BEVERLY CAROLINE.
 [Female figure in gold colored dress & headdress] See MATTHEWS, BEVERLY CAROLINE.
 Us. See MATTHEWS, BEVERLY CAROLINE.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

- MATTHEWS (JAMES H.) & CO. Sunset design. See SUNSET MEMORIAL PARK ASSN. Sunset
- MATTHEWS (JAS. H.) CO. Rose trellis. See DONALDSON (ROBERT K.) & SON, INC.
- (ROBERT K.) & SON, INC. MATTHEWS, RICHARD P. [Article of jewelry] © Richard P. Matthews. Symbol of living availability. [Bird; pin] Metal. Appl. states prev. reg. 90ct68, GU42819. © 5Dec68; GP60732. Symbol of living availability. [Bird; pin] Metal. Appl. states prev. reg. 5Dec68, GP60732. NM: revisions. © 7Feb69; GP61154.
- MAU, DEREK ARTHUR, JR. I'd rather be ahead than behind. See THE CHESHIRE ARMADILLO. MAULDIN, BILL.
- DDIN, HILL. e love Mayor Daley. [Policeman hold-ing cut-up newspaper] Print. (In Chicago journalism review, Jan. 1969, p.1) Signed: Mauldin. © Bill Mauldin; 2Jan69; K85213. We
- MAYER CHINA. Raffles. [Floral border; design on dinnerware] China. © Interpace Corp. d.b.a. Mayer China; 13Jun68;
- MEADOW LIFE IN NORTHWEST MOUNTAINS (Filmstrip) Clover Park School Dis-trict 400. 71 fr., color, 35 mm. Photos by Louis Kirk. Pub. & distrib-uted by University of Washington Press. © Clover Park School District 400; 23Dec68; JP11320.
- MEDALLIC ART CO. California Bicentennial, 1769-1969. [Bear on obverse, group of inhabi-tants on reverse; relief medal] Dr. Van Sant. Signed. © Medallic
- tants on reverse; relief medal] By Van Sant. Signed. © Medallic Art Co.; 2May69; GF62265. Old Monterey Bicentennial, 1770-1970. [Castle on obverse, group of set-tlers on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Medallic Art Co.; 16Jun69; GU43842.
- 100th anniversary, Powell expedition. [Port. on obverse, state seal of Arizona on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Medallic Art Co.; 16Jun69; Model. GU43839.
- 100th anniversary, Powell expedition. [Port. on obverse, state seal of Utah on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Medallic Art Co.; 16Jun69; Model. GU43840.
- GU45040. 100th anniversary, Powell expedition. [Port. on obverse, state seal of Wyoming on reverse; relief medal] Model. @ Medallic Art Co.; 16Jun69; cub222 Model. (GU43838.
- MEDCALE.
- Through the years and throughout the world. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. MEDEIROS.
- For works by Medeiros See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
- MEDIA DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATES. See HELPFUL INSECTS. LIVING THINGS IN THE CITY.
- MEDICAL SUPPLY CORP. [Pediatric admission kit; circus figures; bag] Col. print on plastic. © Medical Supply Corp.; 31Mar69; K85750.
- MEDICI, ROBERT, pseud. See DOKTOR, ROBERT BRIAN.
- MEIER, WILLIAM. Man's best friend. [Girl taking water to workman on scaffolding; poster] Col. print. © William (Bill) Meier; 9May69; K85756.
- WORKS OF ART MEIER & FRANK CO. Portland. [View of city on mountain-side; poster] Col. print. © Meier & Frank Co. (in notice: Meier & Frank); 1Mar69; K85237. MELLIS, HERB. [Perky; penguin in comic situations] 6 drawings. Signed. © Herb Mellis; 18Mar69; GU43503. THE MELTING POT (Filmstrip) Pace Films. 51 fr., color, 35 mm. Written & photographed by John W. Sulcoski. © Pace Films, Inc.; 21Mar69; JP11402. MELTZOFF, STANLEY. Intestinal malabsorption. See NUTRITION TODAY. MEMLING, HANS. Sacred pictures calendar, 1969. See SACRED PICTURES CO. MEMO, INC. Aries [& 11 other signs of the Zodiac] Reproduction of drawing. © Memo, Inc.; 17Feb69; GP62126. Sweet Bippy [animal caricature statuette] © Memo, Inc.; 11 GP62127. © Memo, Inc.; 11Feb69; MEMPHIS ECUMENICAL CHILDREN'S ASSN., INC INC. Memphis under five flags; Memphis Sesquicentennial calendar, 1969. Photos by Charles Nicholas & others; drawings signed: M. Nunnally, 1969. l v. 12 col. reproductions of photos & 12 reproductions of pen & ink drawings. © Memphis Ecumenical Children's Assn. Inc. + 21 Nav68: Children's Assn., Inc.; 21Nov68; K85487. ENCONI, RALPH J. Benjamin Rush of Pennsylvania. [Port. on obverse, port. & map within square on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 165ep68, GU42729. © Ralph J. Menconi; 14Dec68; GP60695. George Clymer of Pennsylvania. [Port on obverse. map of Delawar MENCONI, George Clymer of Pennsylvania. [Port. on obverse, map of Delaware River ports on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; 15Mar69; GU43489. Helen Keller. [Port. on obverse, seal of Alabama on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; 7Jan69; GU43079. medal] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; 7Jan69; GU43079.
 Helen Keller. [Port. on obverse, State of Alabama on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 7Jan69; GU43079. © Ralph J. Men-coni; 7Mar69; GP61475.
 James Smith of Pennsylvania. [Port. on obverse, battle map on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; JJun69; GU43761.
 John Morton, of Pennsylvania. [Port. on obverse, State house on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 7Jan69, GU43078. © Ralph J. Menconi; 10Mar69; GP61474.
 John Morton of Pennsylvania. [Port. on obverse, view of old state house on reverse; relief medal] Model.
 © Ralph J. Menconi; 7Jan69; GU43078.
 Kansas, Amelia Earhart. [Port. on obverse, seal of Kansas on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; 12May69; GU43704.
 King Kamahameha I, Hawali. [Port. on obverse, seal of Hawaii on reverse; relief medal] Model.
 © Ralph J. Menconi; 20Feb69; GU43397.
 Millard Fillmore. [Port. on obverse, Presidential seal on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; 12May69; GU43705.
 Richard M. Nixon. [Port. on obverse, Presidential seal on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; 12May69; GU43705.
 Richard M. Nixon. [Port. on obverse, Presidential seal on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 13Mar69; GU43705.

- Richard M. Nixon. [Port. on obverse, Presidential seal on reverse; re-lief medal] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; 13Mar69; GU43488.
 Richard Milhous Nixon, 37th President of the United States of America.
 [Port on obverse Presidential [Port. on obverse, Presidential seal on reverse; relief medal] © Ralph J. Menconi; 6Jan69; GP60756.
- Thomas Jefferson. [Port. on obverse, Presidential seal on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 7Jan69, GU43077. © Ralph J. Men-coni; 12Feb69; GP61285.
- Thomas Jefferson. [Port. on obverse, Presidential seal on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; 7Jan69; GU43077.
- MENDELL ENGINEERING. [Daisy coaster mold] No.68. Plastic. © Mendell Engineering; 20May68; GP62042.
- JOHN M. See QUALITY BILT MENDRIN. CONSTRUCTION.
- MENTZER, ROBERT W. Kindergarten progress report. Se LICKING COUNTY (OHIO) DEPT. OF EDUCATION. See
- MENU PROMOTIONS, INC. Calendar of events. [Symbols of yearly holidays; flyer and/or ad-vertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions, Inc.; 24Jan69;

 - Memi Promotions, Lkee, Electrony, K85639.
 [Colonial fireplace scene; menu folder and/or advertising piece] Col. print.
 Menu Promotions, Inc.; 20Jan69; K85640.
 [Fourth of July drum/multi fold design folder and/or advtg. piece] Col. print.
 Menu Promotions, Inc.; 5May69; K85465.
 Loin we for a happy Easter dinner.
 - Join us for a happy Easter dinner. [Decorated Easter egg tied with ribbon; advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions, Inc.; 27Jan69; K85638.

 - [Luau/Hawaiian grass shack design folder and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions, Inc.; 5May69; K85466.
 [Man with oversized apron design multi folder and/or advtg. piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions, Inc.; 5May69; K85467.
 Mother's Day: enjoy dinner with us
- Mother's Day; enjoy dinner with us. [Cameo on lace with ribbon; table tent and/or advertising piece] Col. print. @ Menu Promotions, Inc.; 3Feb69; K85637.
- MENZEL, CORNELIUS. [The united city of Jerusalem] See BOLLAG, MOSI. [The wailing wall] See BOLLAG, [The wa MOSI,
- MEREDITH CORP.
- REDITH CORP. [Plans for residence] Designed by Charles Herbert & Assoc. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) on 6 sheets. (Better homes for all America, plan no.3902-C) Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-6. Appl. author: Meredith Corp., employer for hire. © Meredith Corp.; 16Jan69: IF8042. Corp.; 16Jan69; 1P8942.
 - [Plans for residence] Designed by Church & Shiels. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 9 sheets. (Better homes for all America, plan no.3902-A) Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-9. Appl. author: Meredith Corp., employer for hire. © Meredith Corp.; 16Jan69; IP8944.

- [Plans for residence] Designed by Guillermo Villacis. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 6 sheets. (Better homes for all America, plan no.3902-D) Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-6. Appl. author: Meredith Corp., employer for hire. © Meredith Corp.; 16Jan69; IP8941.
 [Plans for residence] Designed by Huebner & Henneberg. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 10 sheets. (Better homes for all America, plan no.3902-F) Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-10. Appl. author: Meredith Corp., employer for hire. © Meredith Corp.; 16Jan69; IP8940.
 [Plans for residence] Designed by James R. Grieves. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. (Better homes for all America, plan no.3902-B) Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-8. Appl. author: Meredith Corp., employer for hire. @ Meredith Corp.; 16Jan69; IP8943.
 [Plans for residence] Designed by James R. Grieves. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. (Better homes for all America, plan no.3902-B) Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-8. Appl. author: Meredith Corp., employer for hire. @ Meredith Corp.; 16Jan69; IP8943.
 [Plans for residence] Designed by Robert Tennenbaum. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 11 sheets. (Better homes for all America, plan no.3902-G) Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-11. Appl. author: Meredith Corp.; employer for hire. @ Meredith Corp.; 16Jan69; IF8939.
 Storage shed. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets.
- 16Janb9; IP0959. Storage shed. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. (Better homes for all America, design no.3901-1) Sheet no.1-2. With cover sheet showing rendering & giving instructions for construc-tion. © Meredith Corp.; 17Dec68; IPR013 IP8913.
- MERIDEN GRAVURE CO. Red-winged blackbird, Agelaius phoeniceus. See ALLEN, MILDRED V. MORSE. Scarlet tanager, Piranga olivacea. See ALLEN, MILDRED V. MORSE. [Ship on stormy sea] See FEABODY MUSEUM OF SALEM (MASS.)

 - This plan of Kennebeck, & Sagadahock Rivers, & country adjacent. See MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL SOCIETY, BOSTON.
 - A true coppy from an ancient plan of E. Hutchinson's Esq. & from Jose Heath in 1719. See MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL SOCIETY, BOSTON. The U.S. S sloop of war, Ontario. See PEABODY MUSEUM OF SALEM (MASS.)
- MERRITT, IRVING HUGH. Furniture and accessary designs. Designs by Irving Hugh Merritt. 1 v. Architectural drawings. (Dwg. no.001-0015) © Irving Hugh Merritt; 27May69; IU14859.
- MERTENS, PATRICIA. Aries. [Head of ram; greeting card folder] Z-12. Col. print. © P. Mertens; 1Apr69; K85179.
- MESSENGER CORP
- SENGER CORP. good turn daily. [Two Boy Scouts rescuing cat from tree for little girl] By Peter Darro; author of the reproduction: Messenger Corp., employer for hire of Robt. E. Feagler. Col. reproduction of painting. © Messenger Corp.; 3Dec68; H37762.
 - Two by two. [Jesus Christ showing way into home to 2 missionaries, Morman Tabernacle & ports. in background] By Lloyd Rognan; author of the reproduction: Messenger Corp., employer for

- hire of Robt. E. Feagler. Col. reproduction of painting. © Messenger Corp.; 3Dec68; H37763. METAFRAME CORP. Anchor. [Sculpture] © Metaframe Corp.; 28Feb69; GU43442. Barrel. [Sculpture] © Metaframe Corp.; 28Feb69; GU43446. Cannon [mounted on wheeled base; sculp-ture] © Metaframe Corp.; 28Feb69; GU43448. Diver with chest [filled with treas-ure; sculpture] © Metaframe Corp.; 28Feb69; GU43443. Diver with giant clam. [Sculpture] © Metaframe Corp.; 28Feb69; GU43447. Girl with chest. [Skindiver opening treasure chest; sculpture] © Meta frame Corp.; 28Feb69; GU43445. Meta-Ship with figurehead. [Part of ship's bow with head & shoulders of female; sculpture] © Metaframe Corp.; 28Feb69; GU43444. 20Fe009; GU45444. Shipwreck. [Ship with broken masts & hole in side; sculpture] © Meta-frame Corp.; 28Feb69; GU43441. Standing diver [holding small chest; on base; sculpture] © Metaframe Corp.; 28Feb69; GU43449.
- METAL CABINET & FIXTURE CO., INC. Cabinet, 2 bay. Oct. 16, 1968. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.MCF-10-123) Scale of drawing 1/8. @ Metal Cabinet & Fixture Co., Inc.; 160ct68; IP8905.
 - Console. Oct. 1, 1968. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.MCF-10-124) Scale of drawing 1/1. [©] Metal Cabinet & Fixture Co., Inc.; 10ct68; IP8906. Dark to architect & accessory table
 - Desk top cabinet & accessory table.
 Feb. 15, 1969. Mechanical drawing. (Drwg. no.MCF-10-132)
 © Metal Cabinet & Fixture Co., Inc.; 1Mar69; IP8983.
- METRO-GOLDWYN-MAYER, INC. Tom and Jerry game. [Cat & mouse scenes; gameboard] 4936-X. Author of the print: Milton Brad-ley Co. Col. print. © Metro-Goldwyn-Mayer, Inc.; 15Dec68; K84859.
 - [Tom & Jerry holding gun on burglar] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Tom and Jerry jigsaw puzzle, no.460) @ Metro-Goldwyn-Mayer, Inc.; 18Apr69; K85326.
- METTENLEITER, MICHAEL W. So good, combined inner sole with metatarsal support. Artist: Michael W. Mettenleiter. Drawin © Michael W. Mettenleiter; 24Feb69; IU14765. Drawing.
- METYKO, MICHAEL J. See FRB. RAPHO.
- METZINGER, JEAN. The port. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- MEYER, MARTHA. See T & M CREATIONS. MEYER.
 - YER, RUDOLF K. Eureka. [Close-up of ferry; post card] 120088. Photograph by Rudolf K. Meyer. Col. print. © Rudolf Meyer; 29Apr69; K85827.
- MEYER MACHINE CO. The Meyer machine-ist. [Factory; folder] Print. Appl. ti.: Illu-strated mast head for The Meyer machine-ist. © Meyer Machine Co.; 220ct68; K84650.
- MICHAEL, EDNA ANNE. Cedars of Lebanon, Beirut. [View of valley, houses & trees] Ink draw-ing by Edna Anne Michael. Reproduc-[View of

- tion. Cover of notepaper folder. © Edna Anne Michael; 14Dec68; GP61276. Dried flowers [on base] Arrangement by Edna Anne Michael. Reproduction of photo. Cover of folder. © Edna Anne Michael; 6Dec68; K84843.
- MICHELE PRODUCTIONS.
 - Autumn sunset. [Large country es-tate] Photo. Appl. author: Mark Kapp. © Michele Productions; 2May69; JU12301.
- 2May69; JUl2301. MIDDLE EAST GEOGRAPHY SERIES (Film-strip) McGraw-Hill Book Co. Made by American Broadcasting Co. Merchandising, Jules Power Interna-tional Productions & McGraw-Hill. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Israel, the farm and the desert. 47 fr.--Israel, urban and industrial development. 46 fr.--Iran, farmers and nomads. 40 fr.--Iran, cities and industries. 43 fr.--Turkey, its cities and industrial future. 44 fr. cities and the date and. and industries. 45 fr.--Turkey, its cities and industrial future. 44 fr --Turkey, the village and the land. 42 fr. Presented by McGraw-Hill Text-Films. © American Broadcasting Co. Merchandising, Inc. & McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 13Nov68; JP11232, 11237, 11233-11236.
- MILESSA, CARLO A. Corral home; proposed plan for residence. Designed by C. A. Milessa. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1" = 1'0". Appl. states prev. pub. 28Aug65; AF25580. NM: additions. © Carl A. Milessa; 2Jan69; IU14732. © Carlo
- A. Milessa, Evaloy, 101,92
 MILHART, INC.
 [Plans for home] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 7 sheets.
 (Drawing no.1148) Scale of foundation, floor plan & elevation
 1/4" = 1'0". Job no.J6841.
 © Milhart, Inc.; 12Feb69; IP8963.
- MILLER, CATHERINE. Arizona, the Grand Canyon state. [Landscape & seal of local club on canteen shape; decanter] KY-DRB-230. Creation of James B. Beam Distilling Co. China. © Catherine Miller; 20Apr68; GP61693.

 - GP61693.
 [Armenetti; A with sculptured dog-wood flower; decanter] KY-DRB-230.
 Creation of James B. Beam Distill-ing Co. China. © Catherine Miller; 27Sep68; GP61828.
 Centennial, B.P.O.E., 1868-1968.
 [Star with elk's head & table with antlers within circle; in relief; decanter] KY-DRB-230. Creation of James B. Beam Distilling Co. China. Appl. ti.: Elks decanter bottle.
 © Catherine Miller; 27Sep68; GP61690.
 [Deluxe blue and gold liquor contain-

 - GP61690. [Deluxe blue and gold liquor contain-er; grape cluster] KY-DRB-230. Creation of James B. Beam Distill-ing Co. China. © Catherine Miller; 20Apr68; GP61827. Laramie, Wyo., Centennial Jubilee, 1868-1968, [Steam engine & bronco buster; in relief; decanter] KY-DRB-230. Creation of James B. Beam Distilling Co. China. © Catherine Miller; 25Apr68; GP61689.
 - Pony Express [with map of western U.S. & rider, in relief; decanter] KY-DRB-230. Creation of James B. Beam Distilling Co. China. © Catherine Miller; 25Apr68; GP61687.
 - CP61687. Reno, the biggest little city in the world. [Skyline view of city & depiction of activities on reverse; decanter] KY-DRB-230. Creation of James B. Beam Distilling Co. China. © Catherine Miller; 20Apr68; cp61601 GP61691.

Jan.-June

- MILLER, CATHERINE.-Con. Ruidoso Downs, New Mexico. [Horseshoe & hat emblem & American emblem; decanter] KY-DRB-230. Creation of James B. Beam Distilling Co. China. Appl. ti.: Race track decanter bot-tle. © Catherine Miller; 26Apr68;. op61602. [Horseshoe GP61692
 - Sea shell headquarters of the world. [Map of Florida within shell shape; decanter] KY-DRB-230. Creation of James B. Beam Distilling Co. China. Appl. ti.; Shell decanter bottle. © Catherine Miller; 27Sep68; GP61688.
 - GP61658. The Tower of the Americas; Hemisfair '68, San Antonio [& depiction of sports activities; in relief; de-canter] KY-DRB-230. Creation of James B. Beam Distilling Co. China. Appl. ti.: Hemisfair decanter bot-tle. © Catherine Miller; 20Apr68; cp61604 GP61694.
- [Zimmerman; sculptured design w/two angels; decanter] KY-DRB-230. Creation of James B. Beam Distill-ing Co. China. © Catherine Miller; 20Apr68; GP61829.
- MILLER, CHARLES H. Surf at Red Rock. [View of choppy sea from railing] Col. photo. Appl. states prev. reg. loSep68, JU12099. © Charles H. Miller; 27Mar69; JP11322.
- MILLER (MARTIN) CO. [Measurement instruments; letterhead] Col. print. © Martin Miller d.b.a. Martin Miller Co.; 27Oct68; K84700.
- Take a letter; view from overhead of man at desk & standing secre-tary; letterhead] Col. print.
 Martin Miller d.b.a. Martin Miller Co.; 15Dec68; K84699.
- MILLER, MELVIN. The master spy. [Footprints leading to government buildings & others; gameboard] Drawing. Appl. author: Earl Davis. © Melvin Miller; 27Mar69; GU43552.
- ILLER, SHIRLEY FOUT. Washington County historical calendar, 1969 with original sketches by Shirley Fout Miller. 1 v. 12 sketches. © Shirley Fout Miller; 16Sep68; GP60956. ILLER, W. TOM. Spirit of St. Louis. See TRANSLIDES. MILLER.
- MILLER,
- Spirit of St. Louis. See TRANSLIDES.
 MILNE, DIETLINDE MARIA.
 Illawot. [Natives performing ritual dance] Author unknown; original rubbing made from Palau Islands storyboard by D. Milne. Saipan, Mariana Islands. Col. reproduction. Signed. © Dietlinde M. Milne; 150ct68; H38222.
 Ngibtal, original rubbing made from Palau Islands storyboard. [Primitive depiction of 3 natives spearing fish] Author unknown; author of the reproduction. Dietlinde M. Milne; 150ct68; H38575.
 Ngirabiluk, original rubbing made from Palau Islands storyboard. [Primitive depiction of natives in battle] Author unknown; author of the reproduction: Dietlinde M. Milne; 150ct68; H38575.
 Ngirabiluk, original rubbing made from Palau Islands storyboard. [Primitive depiction of natives in battle] Author unknown; author of the reproduction: Dietlinde Milne. Saipan, Mariana Islands. Col. reproduction. © Dietlinde M. Milne; 150ct68; H38574.
- MIMSO [Textile pattern] See ROMANCE FABRICS.
- MINI-ART OPERATING CO., INC. [Shapely woman reclining within geometric figure] Reproduction of drawing. Appl. ti.: Work of art. © Mini-Art Operating Co., Inc.; 14Nov68; GP60965.

- MINK. For works signed by Mink See NU-DELL PLASTICS CORP.
- MINTON, HAROLD. Elisha healing the Shunammite boy. See BROADMAN PRESS. When Peter denied Jesus. See BROADMAN PRESS.
- MIQUELLE (CLAUDE) ASSOCIATES Bush residence. See MIQUE
- See MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H.
- MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H. Apartment house for Mr. Warren Gerry ... Melrose Highlands, Mass. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 15 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'-d'. Sheet no.1-8, F-1--F-3, S-1--S-3, D-1. © Claude H. Miquelle; 7Feb69; TP0008 IP9008.
 - ush residence. Claude Miquelle Associates, architects. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) on 9 sheets) Scale of floor plans & elevations $1/4^{\mu} = 1'0^{\mu}$. Sheet no.1-6, F-1--F-3. Job no.1325. © Claude H. Miquelle; 26Dec68; Bush residence.
 - © Claude H. Miquelle; 200600, IP9005. The Commons, Beverly, Mass., for Corcoran-Darman Trust. Architectur-al drawing (blue line print) on 78 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/8" = 1'0". Job no.1259. © Claude H. Miquelle; 2Dec68; IP8979.
 - 2Dec66; IP0979. House for Dr. & Mrs. Herbert Golub ... Boxford, Massachusetts. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 9 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-A, 1-8. Job no.1329. © Claude H. Miquelle; 28Mar69; IP9007. IP9007.
 - House for Mr. & Mrs. Casavant, lot no.2, Paxton, Mass. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'0". Job no.1321. Sheet no.1-6, S-1. © Claude H. Miquelle; Z/Nov68; IP9012.
- 27Nov68; IP9012.
 House for Mr. & Mrs. David Emery, Tristrams Landing, Nantucket, Mass. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 8 sheets. Scale of floor plans,& elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-8. Job no.1324. © Claude H. Miquelle; 27Dec68; IP9004.
 House for Mr. & Mrs. Warren Gerry, Melrose, Massachusetts. Apr. 23, 1969. Drawn: DEH. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-7. Job no.1306. © Claude H. Miquelle; 23Apr69; IP9006.
 [Plans for residence] Architectural
- 23Apr69; IP9006.
 [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 8 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Job no.1335. Sheet no.1-8. © Claude H. Miquelle; 13Dec68; IP9014.
 Townhouse for Old Appleby, London-derry, N.H. [Plans for residential units] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Job no.1322. Sheet no.1-6, S-1. With cover sheet showing rendering. © Claude H. Miquelle; 18Nov68; IP9013.
- MIRACLE PLASTICS CORP. [Aponogeton henkelianus; delicate type of plant; on base] Flastic. © Miracle Plastics Corp.; 15Apr68; GP62581.
- MIRISCH-RICH-DE PATIE-FRELENG PRODUC-
 - TIONS. [Three headed detective examining burglarized room] Whitman Pub. Co.

Col. print. (Super Six jigsaw puzzle, no.4609) © Mirisch-Rich-De Patie-Freleng Productions; 18Apr69; K85322. MIROVITCH, MARIA. Instant astrology. [Signs of the zodiac] Drawings on 2 sheets. © Maria Mirovitch; 21Mar69; GU43511. MISCELLANEOUS LABORATORY PROCEDURES (Filmstrip) Pace Films. 61 fr., color 35 mm. Written & photographed by John W. Sulcoski. © Pace Films, Inc.; 21Mar69; JP11404. . DINO, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Mr. Dino, Inc. Pattern no. 2427. © 13Aug68; H37681. 3122. © 10ct68; H37711. 3251. © 3Feb69; H38520.
3301. © 16Sep68; H37765.
3303. [Scallops with border of flowers] © 120ct68; H37992.
3305. © 70ct68; H37927.
3307. © 80ct68; H37926.
3307. © 10ct68; H37926. 3308. © 170ct68; H38124. 3309. [Floral design with border; dress] © 150ct68; H38104. 3320. © 20Sep68; H37865. 3321. © 30Sep68; H37866. 3323. © 20ct68; H37709. 3324. © 30ct68; H37710. 3333. © 50ct68; H37864. 3334. D 100ct68; H38019. 3335. [Large abstract flowers with floral border] © 90ct68; н38020. 3340. 340. [Large & small flowers] D 140ct68; H37991. D 140Ctoo; H3/991.
3350. [Dress] © 5Feb69; H38547.
3352. © 4Feb69; H38521.
3353. © 10Feb69; H38635.
3354. © 7Feb69; H38634.
3356. © 6Feb69; H38509.
2557. © 11Feb69; H38709. 3357. © 11Feb69; H38709. 3719. [Splotches & © 110ct68; H38021. & stripes] 4301. © 26Mar69; H38833. 4309. © 20Mar69; H38710. 4313. © 25Mar69; H38835. 4317. © 27Mar69; H38832. 4320. © 21Mar69; H38749. 4323. © 24Mar69; H38834. 4331. © 19Mar69; H38711. 4344. © 13Feb68; H38152.

MR.

- MITCHELL, ROBERT H. A home for sale, 5410 Pebblebrook. See MITCHELL (ROBERT H.) CO.
- MITCHELL (ROBERT H.) CO. A home for sale, 5410 Pebblebrook. [Plans for residence] Nov. 10, 1968. Signed: Robert H. Mitchell. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. ([Drawing no.]269-273) Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-5. © Robert H. Mitchell Co.; 10Nov68 (in notices: 1968 & 1969); IP8917.
- MITTAN, JOHN BARRY. Students saving files from Westcott Hall during fire. No.43035. Photo. © John Barry Mittan; 15Мауб9; JU12305.
- MIXER, ORREN. The American quarter horse. [Pro-file in country setting] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Orren Mixer; 7Nov68; H38081.

MOBOCO IMPORT-EXPORT CO., INC. [Kennedy ambulance ride; newspaper clippings of John F. Kennedy, Jr.'s birth] Photo. © MoBoCo Import-Export Co., Inc. & Edward G. Council; 15Nov68; JP1136.

G. Council; ISNOVOC, Brillor, Kennedy ambulance ride, President John F. Kennedy's signature on check. [Newspaper clippings of John F. Kennedy, Jr.'s birth] Photo. NM: additions. © MoBoCo Import-Export Co., Inc. & Edward G. Council; 18Decc6; JP11137.

MODERN ART CO.

- [Abstract poppies; round & square shapes in vase; intaglio] 2 plaster wall plaques. © Modern Art Co.; wall plaques. © 2Feb68; GP60840.
- [Apple cluster & pear cluster; 3 fruit on each; intaglio] 2 plaster wall plaques. © M Art Co.; 1Sep68; GP60841. © Modern
- Decorator candle [in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Modern Art Co.; 1Sep68; GP61113.
- [Decorator horse; stylized Indic motif; in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Modern Art Co.; 2Feb68; GP60836.
- [Lilac, daisy set; in relief] 2 plaster wall plaques. © Modern Art Co.; 1Sep68; GP60843.
- [Nickel set; head of Indian & buffalo; in relief] 2 plaster wall plaques. © Modern Art Co.; 1Sep68; GP60714.
- Odysseus & Penelope, pair [on base in relief] 2 plaster wall plaques. © Modern Art Co.; 1Sep68; GP61111.
- eace. [Eagle holding laurel branch; intaglio; wall plaque] Plaster. © Modern Art Co.; lSep68; GP60718.
- [Penn. Dutch kids; boy & girl in traditional dress, pair; intaglio] 2 plaster wall plaques. © Modern Art Co.; lSep68; GP61317.
- [Scroll bracket with candle holder; in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Modern Art Co.; 1Sep68; GP60842.
- Shalom. [Stylized letters, with dove; intaglio; wall plaque] Plaster. © Modern Art Co.; ISep68; GP60858.
- [Toreador & bull; in relief] 2 plaster wall plaques. © Modern Art Co.; 2Feb68; GP60835.
- [Town crier; each holding lantern or bell; intaglio] 2 plaster wall plaques. © Modern Art Co.; lSep68; plaques. GP60839.
- MOLDAW, STEWART. [Bag with pictorial illustration of basket with flower design] See COUNTRY CASUALS COLONY SHOPS. [Box with pictorial illustration of basket with flower design] See COUNTRY CASUALS - COLONY SHOPS.

- NET. [Article of jewelry] © Monet. Angel fish. [Openwork; pin] Metal. © 16Dec68; GP61839. Arista. [Sheaf of wheat; pin] Metal. © 15May68; GP61626. Belita. [Fanciful flower; pin] No.1. Metal. © 16Dec68; GP62450. No.1. M GP62450.
- Belita. [Flower with loopy petals; pin] No.2. Metal. © 16Dec68; pin] No. GP61742.
- Bouquet. [Dogwood blossom; pin] Metal. © 16Dec68; GP62447.

Bowette. [Pin] Metal. © 16Dec68; GP61833. Bramble. [Spray of thorny leaves; pin] Metal. © 16Dec68; GP61837. Brevard. [Leaf forms; pin] Metal. © 16Dec68; GP61749. Brigitta. [Bulb-shaped blossom on stem; pin] Metal. © 16Dec68; GP62445. Cheval. [Horse head; pin] Metal. © 16Dec68; GP61745. Crescendo. [Shield bearing horse, openwork surrounding; pin] Metal. © 16Dec68; GP61748. Delia. [Rose on stem; pin] Metal. © 16Dec68; GP62436. Domino. [Crescent shape; pin] No.2. Metal. © 16Dec68; GP62437. Domino. [Swirl; pin] No.3. Metal. © 16Dec68; GP61738. Dragon fly. [Pin] Metal. © 16Dec68; GP61746. Fido. [Pin] Metal. © 16Dec68; GP62448. Flambeau. [Shield encircled by leafy fronds; pin] Metal. © 16Dec68; GP61743. Giraffe. [Pin] Metal. © 16Dec68; GP61735. Glendale. [Bow; pin] No.2. Metal. © 16Dec68; GP62439. Glendale. [Chain; single strand necklace] No.1. Metal. © 16Dec68; GP61737. Glendale. [Double loop; pin] No.3. Metal. © 16Dec68; No.3. Me GP62449. Intaglio. [Scrolled openwork; pin] Metal. © 16Dec68; GP62793. King Leo. [Lion; pin] Metal. © 16Dec68; GP61832. Laurel. [Flower with frond-like petals; pin] Metal. © 16Dec68; GP61747. Marigold. [Pin] Metal. © 16Dec68; GP62791. Melrose. [Rose on stem; pin] Metal. ◎ 16Dec68; GP61751. Oreda. [Swir1; pin] Metal. ◎ 16Dec68; GP62446. Petalia. [Cluster of 3 flowers; pin] No.3. Metal. © 16Dec68; pin] No GP62790. Petalia. [Flower on stem; pin] No.1. Metal. © 16Dec68; GP62788. Petalia. [Two flowers; pin] No.2. Metal. © 16Dec68; GP62789. Pierette. [Openwork 5-pointed flower; pin] No.2. Metal. © 16Dec68; GP61741. Pierette. [Spiked leaf; pin] No.3. Metal. © l6Dec68; GP62440. Pierette. [Stylized leaves; single strand necklace] No.1. Metal. © 16Dec68; GP61841. Plume. [Pin] Metal. © 16Dec68; GP61750. Prelude. [Diamond shape with openwork; pin] No.2. Metal. © 16Dec68; GP62438. Prelude. [Fancy openwork; single strand bracelet] No.1. Metal. © 16Dec68; GP62444. Prelude. [Filigree scroll motif; pin] No.3. Metal. © 16Dec68; pin] No GP61739.

- Prelude. [Swirls & flowers; pin] No.4. Metal. © 16Dec68; No.4. Me GP62451.
- Spinette. [Swirl shape; pin] Metal. © 16Dec68; GP62442.

Tivoli. [Openwork flower; pin] No.2. Metal. © 16Dec68; Tivoli, Metal. No.2. Metal. GP61836. Tivoli. [Openwork flower; pin] No.4. Metal. © 16Dec68; No.4. Metal. Tivoli. [Ropelike strands inter-woven; single strand bracelet] No.1. Metal. © 16Dec68; GP61840. Tivoli. [Stylized flower; pin] No.3. Metal. © 16Dec68; No.3. M GP62443. Trellis. [Leaves in circle; pin] No.2. Metal. © 16Dec68; No.2. M GP62441. Trellis. [Loops; single strand necklace] No.1. Metal. © 16Dec68; GP61736. © 16Dec68; GP61736.
Trellis. [Openwork leaf; pin] No.3. Metal. © 16Dec68; GP61834.
Trillium. [Single blossom; pin] Metal. © 16Dec68; GP61744.
Tulip. [Pin] Metal. © 16Dec68; GP62792.
Vanessa. [Openwork bow, basket weave style; pin] No.3. Metal.
© 13May68; GP61625.
Vervain. [Leaf: pin] Metal. Vervain. [Leaf; pin] Metal. © 16Dec68; GP61835. Windemere. [Stylized leaves; pin] Metal. © 16Dec68; GP61838. MONET, CLAUDE. DNET, CLAUDE. Argenteuil. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Spring flowers. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Water lilies. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. MONTEAGUE, pseud. See FLAGG, MONTEAGUE. MONTESANO, MARIO A. See ITALICO. MONTEUSE ORIGINAL. Monteuse original I. [Hand making peace sign enclosed in omega shape] Reproduction of drawing. © Paul R. Iacovello d.b.a. Monteuse Original; 13Dec68; GP61588. MONTICELLO, JOSEPH. We won the race; well done, Apollo II. [Flag, moon & rocket] Print. © J. Monticello; 9Jun69; K85771. MOODY INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE. See DEBT TO THE PAST. SPACE AGE EVANGELISM, A PROGRAM FOR EFFECTIVE OUTREACH. MOODY INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE. EDUCATIONAL FILM DIVISION. See DEBT TO THE PAST. MOON, MARIAN LYNN, MARIAN LINN.
 Paula and the sleeping forest.
 [Girl among animated trees & flowers] Col. transparency.
 Marian Lynn Moon; 13Feb69; JU12233. MOORE, ROBB W. Teacher to his sons. [Indian showing 2 boys how to shoot bow & arrow] 1966. By Jerome Tiger; author of the reproduction: Oklahoma Art Center. Oklahoma Art Center. Col. reproduction of painting. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Tiger. From the collection of Mr. & Mrs. Robb W. Moore. © Mr. & Mrs. Robb W. Moore; 15Nov68; H37715. MOORE, MRS. ROBB W. Teacher to his sons. See MOORE, ROBB W. MOP TOPS. See LINDER, ARLENE G. MORALES, ROBERTO. Black is beautiful [written in leaves & flowers] Painting. © Roberto Morales; l0Jan69; GU43064.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

MORALES, ROBERTO.-Con. Peace. [Cross within circle of leaves] Painting. © Roberto Morales; 10Jan69; GU43063.

MOREHEAD, C. G. Cathedral of the Assumption. 1967. Limited ed. Col. reproduction of oil painting. (Plate no.6) Signed: C. G. Morehead & Morehead. © C. G. Morehead; 12Mar69; GP62138.

- MORETTI, R. F. [Design of a floor plan of an apart-ment house unit, unit A] Archi-tectural drawing. Scale of floor plan 1/2" = 1'0". © R. F. Moretti; 30Jan69; IU14738.
- [Design of a floor plan of an apart-ment house unit, unit B] Archi-tectural drawing. Scale of floor plan 1/2" = 1'0". © R. F. Moretti; 30Jan69; IU14745.
- MORGAN, ARTHUR C. Resting dancer. [Seated female nude; on base; statuette] Bronze. © Arthur C. Morgan; 24Dec68; cp61403 GP61121.
- MORIARTY, WILLIAM J. [Nuthin'; dogs in comic situations] Drawings on 24 sheets. © William J. Moriarty; 13Dec68; GU43357. © William
- MORITA, MINORU. 1968 calendar. [Seasonal scenes] 4 paintings on 1 sheet. © Minoru Morita; 17Mar69; GU43497.
- MORK, ANN C. The M.W.M. exercising devices, invention for ladies, gents & children by Warrant Officer M. Wm. Mork. Drawing. © Ann C. Mork; 3Jan69; IU14758.
- MORK, M. WILLIAM. The M.W.M. exercising devices, invention for ladies, gents & children. See MORK, ANN C.
- MORO, INC We shall overcome. [Folded hands; on base] Plastic. Appl. author: Charles M. Houston. Appl. ti.: Praying hands. © Moro, Inc.; 7May69; GP62368.
- MORROW, WILLIAM LEE American emblem. [United Afro States superimposed on Africa within triangle] Design. © Willie Lee Morrow & Morrow Publications; 9Jun69; GU43795.
- MORROW PUBLICATIONS Afro American emblem. See MORROW, WILLIAM LEE.
- MORSE, M. V. See ALLEN, MILDRED V. MORSE.
- THE MOSAICS OF RAVENNA (Filmstrip) Time. Made by Life Filmstrips. 2 filmstrips, (pt.1, 53 fr., pt.2, 53 fr.) color, 35 mm. Based on a photo essay which appeared in Life magazine. NM: addition & revision. © Time, Inc.; loct68; JP11202-11203.
- MOSES, EDGAR K. [Lace design] FABRICS, INC. See GLAMOUR LACE &
- MoSS, EMANUEL C. MoSS roses. [Bouquet in vase; col-lage] Textile & plastic. © Emanuel C. Moss & Matilda Moss; 5May69; GU43756.
- MOSS, MATILDA. Moss roses. See MOSS, EMANUEL C.
- MOTLEY, ROBERT LESTER. Child's rattle [with dog face on out-side, cow on moon inside] 2 draw-ings on 1 sheet. © Robert Lester Motley; 10Mar69; GU43865.

WORKS OF ART

- MOUNT, WILLIAM SIDNEY. Cider making. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- MOZHAM, AHMED. Don't bug me! [Angry male with fists clenched] Print. © Ahmed Mozham; 9May69; K85680.
- MUENCH, DAVID.
- EENCH, DAVID. Father forgive them. See SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC. Father, into Your hands. See SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC.
- MUNCH, EDVARD. The scream. See HARRIS GRAPHICS.
- MUNRO, ALEXANDER. Munro multi-flo airport. Col. draw-Nov. 1949, IU6228. NM: additions. © Alexander Munro; 21Apr69; IU14833.
- MURATORE, JOSEPH R. The tomb of Admiral Christopher Columbus. [Post card] no.8532. Col. print. © Joseph R. Muratore; 5Apr69; K85381.
- The vault that holds the remains of Christopher Columbus. [Post card] no.8531. Photo by Joseph R. Muratore. Col. print. © Joseph R. Muratore; 14Mar69; K85038.
- MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Above the rapids. [Man fishing] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K84768.
 - Alluring. [Head of provocative blonde] Col. reproduction of painting. © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; painting. © Tho 18Nov68; K84815.
 - Beauty's byway. [Azaleas bloom be-side river] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K84772.
 - Best of the breed. [Cows in moun-tain-ringed pasture] Col. repro-duction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K84770.
 - Bright valley. [Group of homes seen from hill through autumn foliage] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K84771.
 - Contented. [Cows in orchard] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K84773. Cottage charm. [Home & lawn] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K84766.

 - Crystal waters. [River flanked by autumn trees] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K84765.

 - Dolovoo; K04705. Dairy delight. [Boy & girl at table eating lunch] Col. reproduc-tion of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K84767. Devastating. [Head of brunette] Col. reproduction of painting. © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K84817.
 - amorous. [Head of ash blonde] Col. reproduction of painting. © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; Glamorous. к84816.
 - Hereford honors. [Cows in pasture] Col, reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K84769.
 - Looking down 5th Ave. from Central Park. [Spring scene] Col. repro-duction of painting. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K84875.
 - Rugged beauty. [Rocky seashore seen through evergreens] Col. reproduc-tion of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K84774.

- A sip. [Little girl feeding doll] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K84777.
- antalizing. [Port. of brunette] Col. reproduction of painting. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K84858. Tantalizing.
- Village chapel. [Church in midst of autumn trees] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; of photo. © Tho 18Nov68; K84776.
- Western wonders. [Cowgirl & horse] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; к84775.
- MURR, WILLIAM C. See SUZY'S ZOO.
- MURRAY, GEORGE. Boston Common entrance at Park St oston Common entrance at Park St., Boston, Mass. [Sidewalk & buildings after snowfall] 1968. By James F. Murray; author of the reproduction: George Murray. Reproduction of pen-cil drawing. Signed: Jas. F. Murray. © George Murray; 20Dec68; H37693.
 - Marblehead Harbor, Marblehead, Mass. [View of moored boats] 1968. By James F. Murray; author of the re-production: George Murray. Repro-duction of pencil drawing. Signed: Jas. F. Murray. © George Murray; 20Dec68; H37694.
- MURRAY, JAMES F. Boston Common entrance at Park St Boston, Mass. See MURRAY, GEORGE. Marblehead Harbor, Marblehead, Mass. See MURRAY, GEORGE.
- See MURRAY, GEORGE. MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. Aleko, scene II: The carnival. [Monkey & bear suspended over land-scape] By Marc Chagall; author of the reproduction: Museum of Modern Art. Col. reproduction of gouache painting. Original acquired through the Lillie P. Bliss Be-quest. Cover of folder. © Museum of Modern Art; loct68; H38100. Augusto [Rediating circle motif]
 - Aureole. [Radiating circle motif] By Carl Laanes. Col. reproduction. Cover of greeting card folder. © Museum of Modern Art; 1Sep67; K85080.
 - KCD 000. Fulfillment angel, 1920. By Paul Klee. Col. lithograph of water-color painting & lithograph. Signed: Klee. Originals from Frank Corwinshield Fund & Purchase Fund. Cover & p.4 of cover of greeting card folder.
 Museum of Modern Art; 10ct68; H38102.
 - Ret, locado, motor. Red votive lights. [Rows of conical shapes] By Loren MacIver; author of the reproduction: Museum of Modern Art. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Original from James Thrall Soby Fund. Cover of greeting card folder. © Museum of Modern Art; loct68; H38101.
 - THE MUSIC MAN (Filmstrip) Educationa Audio Visual. 59 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Photographs: Fred Fehl. © Educa-tional Audio Visual, Inc.; 23Sep68; JP11212. Educational
 - STARD, JOE. Residence for Mr. & Mrs. Joe Mustard ... Cary, N.C. William E. Poole, residential design; drawn by C. Pleasants. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". © Joe Mustard; 15Apr69; JP8988. MUSTARD, JOE.

MYLU. See CORO, INC. MYLU DESIGN CO.

- MYLU DESIGN CO. [Article of jewelry] © Mylu a.a.d.o. Article of Jewerry of Article of Jewerry Mylu Design Co. Holly wreath pin with bow. Metal. © 6Jun66; GP61078. 3000/31. [Three flowers in basket; pin] Metal. © 2Dec68; GP60950.

 - 3000/32. [Dog with flowers; pin] Metal. © 2Dec68; GP60948. 3000/33. [Small child holding umbrella of flowers; pin] Metal. © 2Dec68; GP60949.
 - [Bird sitting on floral pin] Metal. © 2Dec68; 3000/34. branch; pin] Metal. GP60951.
 - 3000/35. [Rabbit holding carrot; pin] Metal. © 2Dec68; GP60953. 3002/32. [Shamrock; pin] Metal. © 2Dec68; GP60952.

N

- , A. Edina Ice Center, Edina, Minnesota. See ICE CRAFTS.

N.

- N., W. S. New Orleans Airport proposed expan-sion, basic 2 on 1 module linear terminal. See NELSON (WALDEMAR S.) & CO., INC.
- NC NEWS SERVICE. Holy Family. [Abstract rendering] By Virginia Broderick. Reproduc-tion of painting. Signed. Appl. ti.: Modern painting representing the Holy Family. © NC News Serv-ice; 18Dec68; GP60725.
 - Infancy of Christ. [Modernistic Christ against montage of crosses & other symbols] By Virginia Broderick. Reproduction of paint-ing. Appl. ti.: Modern painting representing the infancy of Christ. © NC News Service; 13Nov68; GP61296 Paraice of Christ.
 - Passion of Christ. [Modernistic Christ with hands bound] By Vir-ginia Broderick. Reproduction of painting. Signed. Appl. ti.: Modern painting representing the passion of Christ. © NC News Service; 22Jan69; GP60892.
- NLB. See BERRESFORD, NANCY CONANT.
- NAGY, B. 3 story, 2 bedroom townhouse, 6 See NORTH AMERICAN LUMBER CO. 6 cubes.
- NAIMAN, J. house. See NORTH AMERICAN LUMBER CO.
 - 3 story, 2 bedroom townhouse, 6 cubes. See NORTH AMERICAN LUMBER CO.
- NAREAU, FRANKLIN P. [Figure of schoolboy] See F & S FELTCRAFT CO.
- NAREAU, SHIRLEY M. [Figure of schoolboy] See F & S FELTCRAFT CO.
- NASCO. See NATIONAL SILVER CO.
- NAST Abraham Lincoln. See TESELSKI, STANLEY.
- NATIONAL ART CORP.
 - ATIONAL ART CORP. Realization; this symbolic face represents every man's realization. [Jesus Christ] By Jack Richard; author of the reproduction: National Art Corp. Col. litho-graph of pastel painting. Signed. © National Art Corp.; 10May68; H38313 Н38313.
- NATIONAL CHIROPRACTIC PUBLICATIONS. Diagnosis: It's your birthday. [Doc-tor pointing to calendar; greeting

card folder] Signed: MZ; author of the print: W. H. Garner, Sr. Col. print. © National Chiropractic print. © National Chiroprac Publications; 1Jan69; K84865

- Fublications; IJanoy, K04005. For your birthday. [Doctor holding roses; greeting card folder] Author of the print: W. H. Garner, Sr. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Roses for your birthday. © National Chiropractic Publications; IJan69; K84867.
- K84867.
 Taking time out. [Doctor reclining on folding table; greeting card folder] Signed: MZ; author of the print: W. H. Garner, Sr. Col. print. © National Chiropractic Publications; lJan69; K84866.
 Time to adjust for another year. [Father Time entering doctor's office; greeting card folder] Signed: MZ; author of the print: W. H. Garner, Sr. Col. print. © National Chiropractic Publications; lJan69; K84864.
- NATIONAL COLLEGIATE MARKETING CORP. Atlantic Coast conference family portrait. [Football players, with animal & human heads designating school nicknames, grouped in stadium] Signed: Don Collins. Col. print. © National Collegiate Marketing Corp.; 11Apr69; K85368. Big 8 family particip.
 - Big 8 family portrait. [Football players, with animal & human heads designating school nicknames, grouped in stadium] Signed: Don Collins. Col. print. © National Collegiate Marketing Corp.; 11Apr69; K85371.
 - Big 10 family portrait. [Football players, with animal & human heads designating school nicknames, grouped in stadium] Signed: Don Collins. Col. print. © National Collegiate Marketing Corp.; 11Apr69; K85567 K85367
 - The ivy league family portrait. [Football players, with animal & human heads designating school nick-names, grouped in stadium] Signed: Don Collins. Col. print. © Nation-al Collegiate Marketing Corp.; 11Apr69; K85366.
 - Pacific 8 family portrait. [Foot-ball players, with animal & human heads designating school nicknames, grouped in stadium] Signed: Don Collins. Col. print. © National Collegiate Marketing Corp.; 11Apr69; K85370.
 - Southeastern conference family por-trait. [Football players, with animal & human heads designating animal & numan neads designating school nicknames, grouped in stadium] Signed: Don Collins. Col. print. © National Collegiate Marketing Corp.; 11Apr69; K85369.
 - Up for grabs. [Football players, with animal & human heads desig-nating school nicknames, scrambling for football] Signed: Don Collins. Col. print. © National Collegiate Marketing Corp.; 11Apr69; K85372.
- NATIONAL DAIRY COUNCIL. ATIONAL DAIRY COUNCIL. What we do day by day. [Children engaged in playing, eating & other activities] Photography by Thomas Knudson; author of the prints: Na-tional Dairy Council. 12 col. prints in folder. Appl. states prev. reg. 1947. NM: illustrations. @ National Dairy Council; 9May69; K85625. к85625.
 - Your snacks, chance or choice? [Varieties of food on table] Col. reproduction of photo. © National Dairy Council; 25Feb69; K84994.

NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSN., BOSTON. Clean up for fire safety. [Cartoon dalmation carrying boxes; poster] H-14. Col. print. D National Fire Protection Assn.; 31Jan69; K85087. Fire burts. [Face of arving box & restection Assn.; 51Jan59; K85087. ire hurts. [Face of crying boy & burning house; poster] Col. print. © National Fire Protection Assn.; 21Jun68; K84790. Fire hurts.

NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHINGTON.

Mythical realm of Gods and heroes. Alice & Martin Provensen, illus-trators. Col. map. Signed: A. & M. Provensen. © National Geographic Society; 220ct68; K84689.

- NATIONAL PERIODICAL PUBLICATIONS, INC. Batman with Robin the boy wonder. [Comic strip] Signed: Bob Kane & Plastino Ellsworth; author of the prints: National Periodical Publica-tions, Inc. Distributed by Ledger Syndicate. Prints. © National Periodical Publications, Inc. © 270ct68; K84562. © JNov68; K854561. © 11Nov68; K85455. © 18Nov68; K85455. © 24Nov68; K85455. © 25Nov68; K85457. © 1Dec68; K85457. © Dec68; K85458. © 3Dec68; K85458. © 3Dec68; K85461. © 9Dec68; K85461. © 9Dec68; K85461. © 15Dec68; K84694. © 16Dec68; K85460. l6Dec68; K85460.
 22Dec68; K85459.
 23Dec68; K85459.
 29Dec68; K85493.
 5Jan69; K85494.
 12Jan69; K85495.
 26Jan69; K85495.
 2Feb69; K85431.
 9Feb69; K85430.
 16Feb69; K85429.
 23Feb69; K85429.
 23Feb69; K85431. © 19May69; K85813 © 26May69; K81812 ATIONAL SILVER CO.
 Flower power, high intensity lamp.
 [Tulip in pot] Ceramics. © National Silver Co. whose a.a.d. is
 Nasco; 2Dec68; GP61997.
 Tiger-lite, high intensity lamp.
 Ceramics. © National Silver Co.
 whose a.a.d. is Nasco; 2Dec68;
 GP61998. NATIONAL SILVER CO.

 - Watch dog, high intensity lamp. Ceramics. © National Silver Co. whose alternate designation is Nasco; 2Dec68; GP61792.
- NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION. National wildlife conservation stamps, 1960. [White-tailed deer & others] Col. prints. © National Wildlife Federation; 15Jan60; K85825.
 - National wildlife conservation stamps, 1961. [Elk & others Col. prints. © National Wild Federation; 10Jan61; K84787. Wildlife
 - National wildlife conservation stamps, 1962. [Mule deer & others] Col. prints. © National Wildlife Federation; 15Jan62; K84786.
 - National wildlife conservation stamps, 1969. [Franklin spruce grouse & others] Col. prints. © National Wildlife Federation; 8Jan69; K84788.
 - Spring habitat stamps. [Grizzly bear & others] Col. prints. © National Wildlife Federation; 24Apr69; K85824.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

N

ATIVE LACES & TEXTILES CO.					
[Lace design] Design in fabric.					
O Native Laces & Textiles Co.,					
division of Indian Head, Inc.					
Design no. 67/182A. © 21Feb69; GF61483. 67/182B. © 21Feb69; GF61482. 67/182C. © 21Feb69; GF61478. 67/182D. © 21Feb69; GF61479.					
67/182B. 0.21Feb69; GP61482.					
67/182C. © 21Feb69; GP61478. 67/182D. © 21Feb69; GP61479.					
67/182D. © 21Feb69; GP61479.					
6//1021. 9 21rebby; GP01401.					
67RL886I. © 16Dec68; GP60778.					
68/49A. © 10Jan69; GP62457.					
68/49B. © 26Mar69; GP62452.					
68/49C. © 2Apr69; GP62454.					
68/57A. © 21Apr69; GP62458. 68/65A. © 8Apr69; GP62460.					
68/65A. © 8Apr69; GP62460. 68/74A. © 8Apr69; GP62456.					
68RL836B. © 26Feb69; GP61480.					
68RL836C. © 11Feb69; GP61153.					
68RL922B. © 3Jan69; GP60970.					
68RL948B. © 6Mar69; GP61992.					
68RL948C. © 6Marc9; GP61990.					
68RL950A. © 3Jan69; GP60969.					
68RL950B. © 21Jan69; GP60860.					
68RL950C. © 18Mar69; GP61989.					
68RL952B. © 8Jan69; GP60857.					
68RL952C. © 8Jan69; GP60858.					
68RL952E. © 22Apr69; GP62455.					
68RL957A. © 14Jan69; GP60856.					
68RL957B. © 27Jan69; GP60859.					
68RL957D. © 4Mar69; GP61988.					
68RL957E. © 8Jan69; GP60861.					
68RL957E. © 17Feb69; GP61334.					
68RL957F. © 3Feb69; GP61057.					
68RL957G. © 29Apr69; GP62741.					
68RL957H. © 30Apr69; GP62740.					
69/06A. © 1May69; GP62738.					
69RL951A. © 11Mar69; GP61993.					
69RL962A. © 12May69; GP62630.					
69RL970B. © 7Apr69; GP61842.					
69RL970C. © 14May69; GP62626.					
69RL971A. © 18Mar69; GP61991.					
69RL971B. © 25Apr69; GP62459.					
69RL971C. © 22May69; GP62627. 69RL971D. © 26May69; GP62628.					
69RL972A. © 5May69; GP62739.					
69RL972B. © 29Apr69; GP62742.					
69RL972C. © 27Mar69; GP61713.					
69RL972D. © 22Apr69; GP62461.					
69RL977A. © 1Apr69; GP61844.					
69RL979A. © 9May69; GP62631.					
69RL980A. © 23Apr69; GP62453.					
69RL981A. © 15Apr69; GP61843.					
69RL982A. © 15May69; GP62629.					
EBRASKA. GAME & PARKS COMMISSION.					

- INFORMATION & TOURISM DIVISION. INFORMATION & TOURISM DIVISION. Nebraskaland calendar of color, 1969 [Outdoor scenes of all seasons] l v. 14 col. reproductions of photos. © Nebraska Game & Parks Commission (in notice: Information & Tourism Division, Nebraska Game & Parks Commission); 1Nov68; K84208 1969. к84218.
- NEEDHAM, HARPER & STEERS, INC. For works with Needham, Harper & Steers, Inc. as appl. author See MASSEY-FERGUSON, INC.
- NEHRING, RICHARD A. Gulls in flight. Col. photo. © Richard A. Nehring; 18Nov68; JP11147
- NEITZKE, GORDON LEON. Caesar's. See GASTON, ROBERT A.
- NEITZLING, ED. Miss May. [Old-fashioned doll in long dress] Wood & textile. Appl. author: Charles Marion Russell. © Ed Neitzling; 26Mar69; GU43480.
 - [Paint Creek grizzly; seated] Clay. Appl. author: Charles Marion Russell. © Ed Neitzling; 26Mar69; GU43479.

NELCO SERVICE CO. See I AM AMERICA.

NELSON, HANS PETER.

- [Architectural drawings, lesson sheets for workbook] 16 draw © Hans Peter Nelson; 16May69; drawings. TU14848.
- [Cartoons, numbers 1 through 23; doctors & patients in comic situa-tions] 23 drawings. © Hans Peter Nelson; 2May69; GU43693.
- NELSON (WALDEMAR S.) & CO., INC, New Orleans Airport proposed expan-sion, basic 2 on 1 module linear terminal. Apr. 18, 1969. Waldeman S. Nelson & Co., engineers & archi-tects; drawn by A. S. F.; designed by W. S. N. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.005) Job no.68004. © Waldemar S. Nelson & Co., Inc.; 18Apr69; IR8991. Waldemar TP8991.
 - New Orleans lakefront airport prow Orleans lakerront airport pro-posed expansion layout plan. Apr. 2, 1969. Designed & drawn by E. N. L.; Waldemar S. Nelson & Co., engineers & architects. Drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.005) Scale 1" = 600'. Job no.68004. © Waldemar S. Nelson & Co., Inc.; 7Apr69; IP8978. Co.,
 - Co., Inc.; 7Apro9; 1P09(0.
 New Orleans lakefront airport proposed expansion vicinity map.
 Apr. 2, 1969. Designed & drawn by
 E. N. L.; Waldemar S. Nelson & Co., engineers & architects. Blue line print. (Drawing no.001) Job no.68004. © Waldemar S. Nelson & Co.; 7Apr69; IP8976.
 New Orleans Lakefront airport pro-
 - Co.; 7Apr69; IP8976.
 New Orleans lakefront airport proposed expansion vicinity map.
 Apr. 2, 1969. Designed & drawn by
 E. N. L.; Waldemar S. Nelson & Co., engineers & architects. Blue line print. (Drawing no.002) Scale 1" = 2000'. Job no.68004.
 Waldemar S. Nelson & Co., Inc.; 7Apr69; IP8977.
- NETTLES, JOHN ALLEN. See COLLECTION, TAMPA, FLA. See ALLEN
- NEW GROUP. [Textile pattern] See BROOKHAVEN TEXTILES, INC.
 - [Textile pattern] FABRICS, INC. See PETER PAN
- NEW GROUP, INC. Romany. See INDIAN HEAD, INC. [Textile pattern] See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.
- NEW GROUP STUDIO.
- [Textile pattern] See ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC.
- FABRICS, INC.
 NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
 Argenteuil. By Claude Monet; author of the reproduction: New York Graph-ic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. Original in Musee de l'Orangerie, Paris, Col-lection Walter Guillaume. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 10Jan68 (in notice: 1967); H37805.
 At the start. [Horse racetrack] By Ricardo Arenys; author of the repro-duction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: R. Arenys. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 7Nov67; H37844.
 Battersea reach. [Wharf scene] By

 - H37844. Battersea reach. [Wharf scene] By James Abbott McNeill Whistler; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. re production of oil painting. Origi-nal in the Corcoran Gallery of Art, Washington, D.C., bequest of James Parmelee. © New York Graphic Soci-aty Ltd.: 23Aug68: H37829. ety, Ltd.; 23Aug68; H37829

- Jan-June
 Calm. [Abstract landscape] 1918. By Wassily Kandinsky; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic So-ciety, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: K. Original in collection of Mr. & Mrs. Nathan Cummings. © New York Graphic Soci-ety, Ltd.; lApr68; H37820.
 The cart of Pere Juniet. By Henri Rousseau; author of the reproduc-tion: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. Original in Musee de l'Orangerie, Paris, Collection Wal-ter Guillaume. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; L5Nov67; H37828.
 Composition. [Irregular slashes] 1955. By Hans Hartung; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. Original in collection of Larry Aldrich. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 29Nov68; H37807.
 The effect of good government in the country. By Ambagetic.
- H37807. The effect of good government in the country. By Ambrogic Lorenzetti; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. repro-duction of painting. Original in Palazzo Pubblico, Siena. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 11Ju168; H378A1 H37841
- H37841. Eglise St. Pierre. By Maurice Utrillo; author of the reproduction; New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. Original in Musee de l'Orangerie, Paris, Collection Wal-ter Guillaume. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; IOJan68 (in notice: 1967); H37810.
- 1967); H37810.
 Floating world on blue. [Abstract shapes] By Willi Baumeister; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Original in Israel Museum, Jerusalem, on permanent loan from Mrs. Margaret Baumeister.
 New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 23Aug68; H37833.
 Flowers. By Francesco Guardi; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Original in Rijksmuseum, Amsterdam. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; IFeb68; H37837.
 Flowers and pigeons. By Ramon Llovet;

- R13KSmuseum, Amsterdam. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; IFeb68; H37837.
 Flowers and pigeons. By Ramon Llovet; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. re-production of oil painting. Signed.
 © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; IMar68; H37806.
 Ginevra de'Benci. By Leonardo da Vinci; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Orig-inal in National Gallery of Art, Washington, D.C. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 29Sep67; H37838.
 Heder, Jewish religious school. 187C. By Eduard Brandon; author of the re-production: New York Graphic Socie-ty, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: Ed Brandon. Original in Bezalel National Art Museum, Israel Museum, Jerusalem.
 © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 12Jul67; H37818.
 Horses against blue background. By Ricardo Arenys; author of the repro-duction; New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: R. Arenys.
 © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 7Nov67; H37815.
 Hydrangeas with tulips. By Juan de Arellano; author of the reproduc-tion: New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 7Nov67; H37815.
 Hydrangeas with tulips. By Juan de Arellano; author of the reproduc-tion: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting.
 New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 15Nov67; H37813.

- Lone tree. By Pang Tseng-Ying; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. © New York Graphic Scoiety, Ltd.; lApr68; H37803.
 The masters of the cloth guild. 1661. By Rembrandt Hermansz. van Rijn; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. Signed: Rembrandt. Original in Rijksmuseum, Amsterdam. © New York Graphic Soci-ety, Ltd.; 25May68 (in notice: 1967); H37832.
 Morning reflections. [Three females]
- Morning reflections. [Three females] By Sheldon Clyde Schoneberg; author of the reproduction: New York Graphof the reproduction; New York Graph-ic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of charcoal & pastel drawing. Signed: S. C. Schoneberg. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 290ct68; H37817.
- Mountain in the mist. By Pang Tseng-Ying; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; lApr68; H37801.
- IApro8; H57801. Mountain lake near Piedmont, Maryland. By William Sonntag; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Soci-ety, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. Original in Na-tional Collection of Fine Arts, Smithsonian Institution. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 2Dec67; H37831. The mude Cabrielle. Du Die Martine Constraints Smithsonian Institution. Die Martine Constraints Hor Martine Cabrielle. Du Die Martine Constraints Smithsonian Institution. State Constraints State Stat
- Hajnit Bocketsy, Bodry Locsoff
 Hajnit Bocketsy, Bodry Locsoff
 Hajnit Bocketsy, Bodry Locsoff
 The nude Gabrielle. By Pierre Auguste Renoir; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: Renoir. Original in Musee de l'Orangerie, Paris, Collection Walter Guillaume. © New York Graph-ic Society, Ltd.; 2May68 (in notice: 1967); H37846.
 Painting no.1, Greek island [with sailboats in foreground] By Ray-mond de Botton; author of the repro-duction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Original in collection of Mr. & Mrs. Nathan Cummings. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 20Mar68; H37821.
- H37821.
- H37821.
 Passers-by in front of a print shop. By Honore Daumier; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Soci-ety, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: H. Daumier. Original in the collection of Mr. & Mrs. Leigh B. Block. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 22Nov68; H378E0. Mr. & M York Gr H37840.
- Mr. & MrS. Leigh B. Block. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 22Nov68; H37840.
 Peace. [Group of nudes in pastoral setting] By Pablo Picasso; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. repro-duction of painting. Original in Temple de la Paix, Vallauris.
 © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; JlAug68; H37823.
 Phenomena: Sun over the hourglass. [Abstract swirls] By Paul Jenkins; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. repro-duction of acrylic painting. Orig-inal in National Collection of Fine Arts, Smithsonian Institution, Wash-ington, D.C. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 17Ju168; H37847.
 The port. By Jean Metzinger; author of the reproduction: New York Graph-ic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 13Aug68; H37645.
 The port of Cannes. By Pierre Bonnard; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: Bonnard. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 17Jun67; H37808.

- RRENT REGISTRATIONS
 Portrait of a Negro. By Andre Deräin; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. Signed: Derain. Original in Musee de l'Orangerie, Paris, Collection Wal-ter Guillaume. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 7Jul67; H37835.
 Portrait of a rabbi. By Rembrandt Harmensz. van Rijn; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Original in Califor-nia Palace of the Legion of Honor, Mildred Anna Williams Fund, 1948. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 15Nov67; H37834.
 Portrait of a young girl. By Johannes Cornelisz Verspronck; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. Original in Rijksmuseum, Amsterdam. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 25May68 (in notice: 1967); H37816.
 Gueen Karomana, wife of Teleth II. Author unknown; author of the repro-duction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction. Original in Louvre, Paris. © New York Graph-ic Society, Ltd.; 2May68; H37648.
 The red chair. By Lydia Kemeny; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; Col. repro-duction of oil painting. Signed. Original in collection of Neville S. Conrad. © New York Graphic So-ciety, Ltd.; Nev68; H37648.
 The red rock. By Paul Cezanne; author of the reproduction: New York Graph-ic Society, Ltd. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. Signed. Original in collection of Neville S. Conrad. © New York Graph-ic Society, Ltd.; 7Jul67; H37826.
 Reservoir. [Collage of clocks, cans & paint] By Robert Rauschenberg; author of the reproduction. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. repro-duction of painting. Original in Musee de l'Orangerie, Paris, Collection Walter Guillaume. @ New York Graph-ic Society, Ltd.; 7Jul67; H37826.
 Reservoir. [Collage of clocks, cans & paint] By Robert Rauschenberg; author of the reproduction. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. repro-duction of painti
 - Lreb6d; H37842. Roses with blue iris. 1664. By Juan de Arellano; author of the reproduc-tion: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Signed: Ju. de Arellano. Original in Rockoxhuis, Antwerp. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 15Nov67; H37824.
- H37824. Rue du Mont-Cenis. 1914. By Maurice Utrillo; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. Original in Musee de l'Orangerie, Paris, Collection Wal-ter Guillaume. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 2May68 (in notice: 1967); H37811. Societ floword 1860 Pr. Claude
- 1967); H37811.
 Spring flowers. 1864. By Claude Monet; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting.
 Signed. Original in the Cleveland Museum of Art, gift of Hanna Fund.
 © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 5Nov68; H37822.
 Spring in the mountains. By Segundo Huertas; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting.
 Signed: S. Huertas. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 22Feb68; H37843.
 Spring orchard. 1959. By Milton
- Avery; author of the reproduction: Avery; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. Original in National Col-Signed. Original in National Col-lection of Fine Arts, S. C. Johnson Collection, Smithsonian Institution, Washington, D.C. © New York Graph-ic Society, Ltd.; 20Mar68; H37827.

- Steel grey. [Pieces of painted canvas] By Conrad Marca-Relli; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of collage. Signed: Marca-Relli. Original in National Collection of Fine Arts, S. C. Johnson Collection, Smithsonian Institutior, Washington, D.C. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 4Mar68; H37819.
 Still life with flowers. By Zao Wou-ki; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Original in the Aldrich Museum of Contemporary Art, Ridgefield, Connecticut. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 5Nov68; H37830.
 Twilight in Rome. By William Thon;
- Ltd.; 5 Nov68; H37830.
 Twilight in Rome. By William Thon; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting.
 Signed: Thon. Original in National Collection of Fine Arts, S. C. Johnson Collection, Smithsonian Institution, Washington, D.C.
 © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 17Jui68; H37809.
 View of the Roman forum. By Giovanni Paolo Panini; author of the repro-duction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Original in the Walters Art Gallery, Baltimore, Md. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 16Jan68; H37804.
 - н37804.
- H37804.
 War. [Battle scene] By Pablo Picasso; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of painting. Original in Temple de la Paix, Vallauris.
 © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 31Aug68; H37836.
 Water lilies; detail, left & right side. By Claude Monet; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. 2 col. reproductions of oil paintings. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 23Jan68 (in notice 1967); H37800, 37802.
 White Canadian barn, no.2. By Georgia
- tice: 1967); H37800, 37802. White Canadian barn, no.2. By Georgia O'Keeffe; author of the reproduc-tion: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Original in the Metropolitan Museum of Art, New York, the Alfred Stieg-litz Collection, 1949. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 15Nov67; H37825.
- Graphic Society, Ltd.; 15 Novor, H37825. The wood chopper. 1849. By George Inness; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: G. Inness. Original in the Cleveland Museum of Art, Mr. & Mrs. William H. Marlatt Fund. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 5Nov68; H37814. Yvonne and Christine at the piano. By Pierre Auguste Renoir; author of the reproduction; New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: Renoir. Original in Musee de l'Orangerie, Paris, Collection Walter Guillaume. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 15Nov67; H37839. 15 Nov67; H37839.

NEW YORK TIMES CO. See CUBA: 10 YEARS OF CASTRO. INDIAN AND PAKISTAN.

- PROBLEMS OF CITIES. PROTECTING THE CONSUMER.
- NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME.
 Gilbert Stuart, 1755-1828. [Port. of obverse, port. of Stuart as artist on reverse; relief medal] By Karl
 H. Gruppe & Laura Gardin Fraser.
 © Hall of Fame for Great Americans at New York University; 30Dec68; GP60713.
 James Kent. commentaries on American o'n
- James Kent, commentaries on American law. [Port. on obverse, scales & industrial symbols on reverse; re-lief medal] By Eleanor Platt.

80

- NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME.-Con. James Kent.-Con. Signed. © Hall of Fame for Great Americans at New York University; 12Feb69 (in notice: 1968); GP61286.
- 12Feb69 (in notice: 1960); GP61206. Theodore Roosevelt, 1858-1919. [Port. on obverse, Roosevelt on horse on reverse; relief medal] By Albino Manca. Signed. © Hall of Fame for Great Americans at New York Univer-sity; 22May69 (in notice: 1968); GP62583.
- NEWCOMB, R. B. C. Maui sunset. Col. photo. © R. B. C. Newcomb; 12May69; JU12303.
- NEWTON, J. BOYD.
- [Expansible house plan] Architec-tural drawing on 16 sheets.
 © J. Boyd Newton; 14Mar69; IU14779.
- NEYRA, DANIEL.
- [Coca-Cola coke joins the space age; bottle as part of spacecraft] Col. © Daniel Neyra; 23Apr69; photo JU12256.
- NICHOLAS, CHARLES. Memphis under five flags. See MEMPHIS ECUMENICAL CHILDREN'S ASSN., INC.
- NICHOLS, JOHN MARSHALL.
 Back view of 6.5 mm. bullets shot into various targets. Photo.
 © John Marshall Nichols; 30Jan69; JUl2193.
- JUI2195.
 Close-up back view of Commission exhibit 544. [Bullet, measured by metric inch] Photo. © John Marshall Nichols; 17Jun69; JUI2313.
 Commission exhibits, 543, 141, 544, & 545 [Bullets measured by metric inch] Photo. © John Marshall Nichols; 17Jun69; JUI2315.
- Four fired and previously dented 6.5 mm. cartridges without dents [measured by metric inch] Photo. © John Marshall Nichols; 17Jun69; JU12314.
- Four unfired 6.5 mm. WCC cartridges with dents [measured by metric inch] Photo. © John Marshall Nichols; 17 Jun69; JU12316.
- Line of fire from Mr. Oswald's window being 9 degrees and 21 minutes. Drawing. © John Marshall Nichols; 21Jan69; IU14734.
- Line of fire from Mr. Oswald's window with occupants in car. Drawing. © John Marshall Nichols; 21Jan69; IU14733.
- Side view of 6.5 mm. bullets shot into various targets. Photo. © John Marshall Nichols; 30Jan69; JU12192.
- NICHOLS, PETER A. Border designs. Drawing. © Pe A. Nichols; 15Apr69; GU43625. © Peter

NICHOLS, ROBERT W. [Hound dog wood carving; on base; figurine] By Clarence Stringfield; author of the reproduction: Robert W. Nichols. Reproduction. © Robert W. Nichols; 20Dec68; H38089. © Robert

- Michols, 20Decos, h9009;
 Idl Turkey Neck wood carving; tall, thin schoolmaster type; on base; statuette] By Clarence Stringfield; author of the reproduction: Robert W. Nichols. Reproduction. © Robert W. Nichols; 20Dec68; H38090.
- NICKOLAS, ARTHUR J. See ICE CRAFTS.

THE NIGHT CHRISTIANITY CAME TO OUR HOUSE (Filmstrip) Light and Life Men's Fellowship. 70 fr., color, 35 mm. © Light & Life Men's Fellow-ship; 2Jan69 (in notice: 1968); JP11162.

- 1969 DODGE TRADESMAN VANS VS. 1969 CHEVROLET VANS (Filmstrip) Dodge Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 61 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 21Feb69; JP11316.
- 1969 POLARA-IMPALA SAFARI (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, I 61 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 3Dec68; JP11219. Ínc
- 1969 POLARA VS. FORD GALAXIE 500 (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 74 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 19Dec68; JP11250.
- NO, JESU. [Article of jewelry] © J. Nino. Florencia. [Heart shape with stained glass effect; pin] No.953. Metal. © 12May69; No.953. GU43776.
- GU43776. Romanesque. [Floral & leaf wreath; ring] Metal. © 17Feb69; GU43371. Sevilla. [Leaf with stained glass effect; pin] No.951. Metal. © 12May69; GU43774. Valencia. [Leaf with stained glass effect; pin] No.952. Metal. © 12May69; CU43775. Article of jewelry1 © Jesu Nino.
- © 12May69; CU43775. [Article of jewelry] © Jesu Nino. Anemonesco. [Coral shape; pin] Metal. © 7Mar69; GU43498. St. Michael Jesuit
- Metal: @ fMarOg, GOP/90. t. Michael [fighting serpent, in oval on sword; in relief] Metal. Appl. ti.: Michael sword. @ J. Nino; 19Dec68; GP61116.
- San Lazaro. [Man with crutches within rose border] Metal. Appl. ti.: Lazareto. © Jesu Nino; 8Jan69; GU43080.
- Santeras, tools, 9 pcs. set. [& others] Metal. © J. Nino; 23Dec68; GU43476. [Anvil
- 23Decoo; 6049470. Sta. Barbara. [Sword; in relief] Metal. © J. Nino; 19Dec68; GP61115.
- NIX, JACKIE EUGUNE. Are there grenades around your house? [Close-up of grenade, bullets & cigarette pack] Photo. © Jackie Eugune Nix; 23Apr69; JU12258.
- You should have seen the one that got away. [Man holding large fish & baby] Photo. © Jackie Eugune Nix; 23Apr69; JU12257.
- NODEL, NORMAN. The story of Hanukkah. See HEBREW PUB. CO. story of Passover. See HEBREW PUB.
- NOLAN, SIDNEY D., JR. See IMPROVING SCHOOL NEWSWRITING.
- NORBERG, ERNEST L. Mariner's Island overpass; Broadway overpass. Drawing (blue line print) Appl. states prev. reg. 280ct68, IF8848. NM: revisions & additions. Ernest L. Norberg; 31Dec68; IP8902.
- NORDAHL.
 - An Eastern Theatre production: Vietnam. See GROSS NATIONAL PRODUCTS.
- NORDAHL, D. [Nude mandalla] See PRODUCTIONS, INC. See PANDORA
- NORDWALL, MARJORIE C. Call of love. [Christ knocking at door] Reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Marjorie Nordwall; 28Sep68; GP61681.
 - [Jesus with the children; holding small boy & girl] Reproduction of oil painting. Appl. states prev. reg. 12Jun67. GW40875. © Marjorie Nordwall; 150ct67; GP61680.

- THE NORFOLK STATE COLLEGE STORY (Film-THE NORFOLK STATE COLLEGE STORT (r. strip) Norfolk State College. 95 fr., color, 35 mm. © Norfolk State College; 5Dec68; JP11284. NORFOLK (VA.) STATE COLLEGE. See THE NORFOLK STATE COLLEGE STORY.
- NORMAN, DEAN. Spook. See See NORMAN (DEAN) ENTERPRISES, INC.
- NORMAN (DEAN) ENTERPRISES, INC. Spook. [Comic situations involving black kitten] Author of the print: Dean Norman. 12 prints on 1 sheet. © Dean Norman Enterprises, Inc.; 17Jan69; K84573.
- NORSID MANUFACTURING CO. Fish '69. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Fish design for school book covers. © Norsid Manufacturing Co.; 1Dec68; K85036.
- NORTH AMERICAN LACE CO., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © North American Lace Co., Inc.
 - Pattern 6/233. Appl. author: Frank Shepherdson. © 24Feb69; GU43426.
 - 6/235. Appl. author: Frank Shepherdson. © 24Feb69; GU43425.
 - 6/250. Appl. author: Frank Shepherdson. © 24Feb69;
 - GU43427.
 6/251. Appl. author: Frank Shepherdson. © 24Feb69; GU43428.
- NORTH AMERICAN LUMBER CO. Stack house. Mar. 5, 1967. Designe by J. Naiman, drawn by F. Ulle. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of floo plans 1/4" = 1'0". Signed: F. J. © North American Lumber Co.; 20Mar69; IP8965. Designed floor U.
 - 3 story, 2 bedroom townhouse, 6 cubes. Designed by J. Naiman, drawn by B. Nagy. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. (Dwg. no.10-11) Scale of floor plans 1/2" = 1'0". © North Amer-ican Lumber Co.; 17Mar69; IP8966.
- NORTON, FETER MICHAEL. [Charcoal hand] Charcoal drawing. Appl. author: Debo. © Peter Michael Norton; 12May69; GU43729.

NORTON, THOMAS A. Tradition 26. See BEDFORD BOAT CO.

NORWOOD KNITTING MILLS, INC. [Lace design] Drawing. © Norwood Knitting Mills, Inc. Pattern no. 2033. © 21Jan69; GU43119. 2043. © 21Apr69; GU43639. 3024. © 13Jan69; GU43095. 2004. © 0040560. 3024. © 20Mar69; GU43509. 3027. © 21Jan69; GU43118. 6096. © 21Jan69; GU43122 6097. © 21Jan69; GU43116. 6098. © 21Jan69; GU43121. 6099. © 21Jan69; GU43117. 40783. © 26Mar69; GU42912. 40795. © 13Jan69; GU43096. 40815. © 23Jan69; GU43133. 40828. © 20Mar69; GU43510. 40850. © 28Feb69; GU43450. 40851. © 23Jan69; GU43132. 40852. © 23Jan69; GU43132. 40853. © 23Jan69; GU43131. 40853. © 23Jan69; GU43127. 40854. © 15May69; GU43127. 40855. © 28Feb69; GU43151. 40866. © 23Jan69; GU43130.

40863. © 9Jun69; GU43797. 40866. © 28Feb69; GU43453. 40867. © 28Feb69; GU43452.

- 40870. © 9Jun69; GU43796. 40871. © 23Jan69; GU43128. 40872. © 23Jan69; GU43129. 40874. 40874. © 21Jan69; GU43120. 40875-40876. © 9Jun69; GU43799-
- 43798. 40886. © 15May69; GU43713.
- 40898. © 15May69; GU43712.
- [Lace design] See DORFMAN (IRVING J.) CO., INC.
- PAUL NOUAILLE, MME.
 - Fleurs du mal. See ROUAULT, MME. GEORGES. Miserere. See ROUAULT, MME. GEORGES.
- NOVOSILZOV, TANIA. Small floral. See VILLAGER, INC. [Textile pattern] See VILLAGER, INC.
- NU-DELL PLASTICS CORP.
 Another wonderful year of gracious living; [Woman ironing while man lounges] Col. print. © Nu-Dell Plastics Corp.; 1JJan69; K84755.
 Don't put off 'til tomorrow what you can put off today! [Man sleeping with feet on desk] Signed: Mink; author of the print: Nu-Dell Plas-tics Corp. Col. print. © Nu-Dell Plastics Corp.; 1JJan69; K84752.
 Drinking again, eh? [Four-eyed man] Col. print. © Nu-Dell Plastics Corp.; 1JJan69; K84749.
 Help stamp out signs! [Nebbish
 - Help stamp out signs! [Nebbish holding placard] Signed: Mink; author of the print: Nu-Dell Plastics Corp. Col. print. © Nu-Dell Plastics Corp.; 13Jan69; K84746.
 - I don't always think about sex, once I don't always think about sex, once government! [Long haired bearded man] Signed: Mink; author of the print: Nu-Dell Plastics Corp. Col. print. © Nu-Dell Plastics Corp. 13InFO: #84/757 Corp.; 13Jan69; K84757
 - It's hell without money! [Man crawling under partition] Col. print. © Nu-Dell Plastics Corp.; 13Jan69; K84748.
 - Kiss me all you want, I'm non fatten-ing! [Small smiling child] Signed: Mink; author of the print: Nu-Dell Plastics Corp. Col. print. © Nu-Dell Plastics Corp.; 13Jan69; K84753.
 - Love thy neighbor, but don't get caught! [Straggly bearded man in sandals holding placard] Signed: Mink; author of the print: Nu-Dell Plastics Corp. Col. print. © Nu-Dell Plastics Corp.; 13Jan69; K84750.

 - K84750.
 My bag is you, baby! [Gnome peering out from sack] Col. print.
 © Nu-Dell Plastics Corp.; 13Jan69; K84747.
 Our working schedule. [Two men in business suits & woman] Signed: Mink; author of the print: Nu-Dell Plastics Corp. Col. print.
 © Nu-Dell Plastics Corp.; 13Jan69; K84751. K84751.
 - K84751. eve been through a lot together! [Two people at table strewn with empty bottles] Signed: Mink; au-thor of the print: Nu-Dell Plastics Corp. Col. print. © Nu-Dell Plas-tics Corp.; 13Jan69; K84754.
 - You only live once, but if you work it right once is enough! [Man & woman in bathing suits on beach towel] Signed: Mink; author of the print: Nu-Dell Plastics Corp. Col. print. © Nu-Dell Plastics Corp.; 13Jan69; K84756.

- NUNNALLY, M. Memphis under five flags. See MEMPHIS ECUMENICAL CHILDREN'S ASSN.,
 - INC.
- NURSERY RHYMES IN SONG, SET I (Film-strip) Jam Handy Organization. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 1-5: Hush-a-bye baby. 24 fr.--Little Miss Muffet. 20 fr.--Humpty Dumpty. 21 fr.--Mary had a little lamb. 20 fr.--Jack and Jill. 20 fr. © Jam Handy Organization; 300ct68; JPl1365.
- NURSERY RHYMES IN SONG, SET II (Film-strip) Jam Handy Organization. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents 1-5: Hickory, dickory, dock. 19 fr. --Little Bo Peep. 20 fr.--Hey diddle diddle. 18 fr.--Little Jack Horner. 20 fr.--The three little kittens. 34 fr. © Jam Handy Organization; 300ct68. JPJ1362 Contents: 300ct68; JP11362.
- NUTRITION TODAY.
- JTRITION TODAY. Intestinal malabsorption. [Body tissue charts] By Franz J. Ingel-finger; illustrated by Stanley Meltzoff. 10 col. slides in case. Teaching aid no.5 for use with Nutrition today, vol.3, no.3. Based on the article For want of an enzyme. Appl. author: Enloe, Stalvey & Associates d.b.a. Nutri-tion Today. Appl. states articles containing pictures prev. reg. March 1967, B396707 & Sept. 1968, B456816. NM: editorial additions & compilation of pictures. © Enloe Stalvey & Associates (in notice: Nutrition Today); 3Mar69; JPl1309. VSTROM (A. J.) & co
- NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. Agaricus life history, common field mushroom. [Various stages of de-velopment; chart] Martha Miles Gordon, artist; author of the print: Harriet B. Creighton. Col. print. (Nystrom botany series) Appl. ti.: Alga-fucus life history © A. J. Nystrom & Co.: 1Feb69:

 - Gordon, artist; author of the print: Harriet B. Creighton. Col. print. (Nystrom botany series) Appl. ti.: Alga-fucus life history.
 A. J. Nystrom & Co.; lFeb69; K&759.
 Anatomy of the frog. [Internal views; chart] Julia S. Child, ar-tist; author of the print: Frank M. Child. Col. print. (Nystrom zool-ogy series, NZ2) © A. J. Nystrom & Co.; lFeb69; K&760.
 Brown alga life history. [Various stages of development; chart] Martha Miles Gordon, artist; author of the print: Harriet B. Creighton. Col. print. (Nystrom botany series) Appl. ti.: Fungus-mush-room life history. [Various stages of frog life history; chart] Julia S. Child, artist; author of the print: Frank M. Child. Col. print. (Nystrom zoology series, NZ3) © A. J. Nystrom & Co.; IFeb69; K&4758.
 Skeletal and muscular systems of the frog. [Internal views; chart] Julia S. Child, artist; author of the print: Frank M. Child. Col. print. (Nystrom zoology series) NZ3) © A. J. Nystrom & Co.; IFeb69; K&4758.
 Skeletal and muscular systems of the frog. [Internal views; chart] Julia S. Child, artist; author of the print: Frank M. Child. Col. print. (Nystrom zoology series) © A. J. Nystrom & Co.; IFeb69; K&4761.

()

OSL. See ORIENT SERVICES, LTD.

OBPACHER, G.M.B.H. Lesendes Mådchen. (Jeune fille lisant) (Young girl reading) By Jean Honore Fragonard; author of the reproduction: Obpacher, G.M.B.H. [München] Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. ([Print] no.33⁴) Original in National

Gallery of Art, Washington. © Obpacher, G.M.B.H.; 10ct68; HF0-558.

- bopanner, G.M.B.H.; 10ctod;
 HF0-558.
 Riviera, by Friedrich Karl Thauer; author of the reproduction: Obpach-er, G.M.B.H. München] Col. repro-duction of oil painting. ([Print] no.337) Signed: F. K. Thauer.
 © Obpacher, G.M.B.H.; 10ct68;
 HF0-556.
 Der Tanz (Ausschnitt) (The dance (part)) (La dance (extrait)) by Antoine Watteau; author of the reproduction: Obpacher, G.M.B.H.
 [München] Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print] no.335)
 © Obpacher, G.M.B.H.; 10ct68;
 HF0-557.
 'BRIEN, EDWARD.
- O'BRIEN, EDWARD. The Mass. See BENEDICTINE FATHERS.
- ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Autumn. [Boy & girl with cart of apples & 2 pumpkins] No.P402. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET © 0dds & Ends & Things; 15May69; K85443.
 - K85443.
 [Christmas card, fireplace with Christmas tree] Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Print. Signed: KET. Cover of greeting card folder, no.428GC/0050.
 © Odds & Ends & Things; 15May69; K85450.

 - Signed: KET. Cover of greeting card folder, no.428GC/0050. @ Odds & Ends & Things; 15May69; K85450. [Christmas card, three wisgemen on camels headed toward manger in dis-tance] Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Print. Signed: KET. Cover of greeting card folder, no.427GC/0050. @ Odds & Ends & Things; 15May69; K85447. [Christmas card, two bells surrounded by a wreath] Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Print. Signed: KET. Cover of greeting card folder, no.426GC/0050. @ Odds & Ends & Things; 15May69; K85445. [Christmas card, winter scene of wooden bridge with houses, trees and a barn in the background] Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Print. Signed: KET. Cover of greeting card folder, no.425GC/0050. @ Odds & Ends & Things; 15May69; K85451. Hoey your day is sunny. [Blonde with basket of flowers; greeting card folder] no.457GC/0015. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. @ Odds & Ends & Things; 15May69; K85459. Hoey you're not far. [Boy playing golf; greeting card folder] no.456GC/0015. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. @ Odds & Ends & Things; 15May69; K85448. Hoppin by to say hi! [Girl on pogo stick; greeting card folder] no.456GC/0015. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. @ Odds & Ends & Things; 15May69; K85446. Just coming your way. [Girl with basket of flowers; greeting card folder] no.455GC/0015. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. @ Odds & Ends & Things; 15May69; K85436. Just coming your way. [Girl with basket of flowers; greeting card folder] no.455GC/0015. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. @ Odds & Ends & Things; 15May69; K85430. Just strumin [sic] a little tune. [Boy with guitar; greeting card folder] no.455GC/0015. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. @ Odds & Ends & Things; 15May69; K85440. Love who? [Girl playing tennis; greeting card folder] no.451GC/0015. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. @ Odds & Ends & Thi

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

81

1969

- ODDS & ENDS & THINGS.-Con. May your birthday be a large one [Boy fishing; greeting card foi no.4536C/0015. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. p: Signed: KET. © Odds & Ends & Things; 15May69; K85446. folder print.
 - [Picture of little boy on a beach with Actine of little boy on a beach with a little girl, also a big red ball Author of the print: Karen E. Trego Col. print. Signed: KET. Cover of folder. © Odds & Ends & Things; 21Mar69; K85072.

 - 21Mar69; K85072.
 [Picture of little boy walking with his arm around a little girl that is walking beside him] Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. Cover of fold-er. © Odds & Ends & Things; 21Mar69; K85076.
 [Picture of little boy with guitar sitting on a log with a little girl sitting on a log with a little girl sitting near him] Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. Cover of folder. © Odds & Ends & Things; 21Mar69; K85075. к85075.
 - K85075.
 (Picture of two little boys looking at a globe of the world which has fal-len from its mounting and broken in half) Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. Cover of folder. © Odds & Ends & Things; 21Mar69; K85073.
 (Picture of two little boys, one lying against a rock and the other with a fishing rod in his hand) Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. Cover of fold-er. © Odds & Ends & Things; 21Mar69; K85074.
 (Picture of two little girls sharing

 - [Picture of two little girls sharing a big lollypop] Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. Cover of folder. © Odds & Ends & Things; 21Mar69; к85077.
 - Quick as a wink, hope you'll be in the pink. [Girl with lollypop; greeting card folder] no.454GC/0015. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © Odds & Ends & Things; 15May69; K86438 к85438.
- K05436. Spring. [Blonde seated on rock in field with rabbits] No.P400. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © Odds & Ends & Things; 15May69; #86.001
- Summer. [Boy & girl beside stream with picnic basket] No.F401. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © Odds & Ends & Things; 15May69;
- © Odds & Ends & Things; 1984909, K85442. inter. [Boy & girl in snow with snowman on sled] No.P403. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © Odds & Ends & Things; 15May69; K85444. Winter. Author
- OECHSLI, KELLY. In the park. See MACMILLAN CO.
- OHIO KILNS, INC. Ohio Kilns. 1 v. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Appl. author: Dean Tinker. © Ohio Kilns, Inc.; 27Jan69; IU14744.
- O'KEEFFE, GEORGIA. White Canadian barn, no.2. YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. See NEW
- OKLAHOMA ART CENTER. The legend teller. See ALEXANDER, LINDSAY L. Little leader. See ALEXANDER, LINDSAY L. Teacher to his sons. See MOORE,
- ROBB W. OLD MACDONALD HAD A FARM (Filmstrip) Abner Graboff. 32 fr., color, 35 mm. (A Scholastic filmstrip) © Abner Graboff; 15Jan69; JP11332.

- OLD SPANISH FORT, INC. Let's go! [Indian temple] Print Let's go! [Indian temple] Print. © Old Spanish Fort, Inc.; 9Mar69; к85092.
- OLDENBURG, CLAES. Bedroom ensemble, 1963; furniture plans & elevations plus details for the reconstruction of the original site. 1 v. Architectural drawings. © Claes Oldenburg; 9Apr69; IU14823.
- OLIVER, DON K. Captain Matthew Turner. [Port. of bearded man] Photo. © Don K. Oliver; 28Apr69; JU12263.
 OLIVER, JOE, ESTATE OF. See TRUSTEE OF JOE OLIVER.
- OLIVER. KING. See TRUSTEE OF JOE OLIVER.
- OLSON, HAZEL ELIZABETH. [Grapes & wine] Oil painting. Signed: Hazel E. Olson. € Hazel E. Olson; 9Jun69; GU43803.
- OLYMPIC COAST INDIANS TODAY (Filmstrip) Clover Park School District 400. 45 fr., color, 35 mm. Pub. & distrib-uted by the University of Washington Press. Photos by Louis Kirk. © Clover Park School District 400; 23Dec68; JP11261.
- OREGON NOVELTIES, INC. See BERKELEY RIOT TOY CO.
- ORFE, JOAN. Getting ready for Christmas. See RICHARDSON, H. W.
- We're friends. See RICHARDSON, H. W.
- ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. (IENT SERVICES, LTD. Aly Baba. [Horse; bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K2/840) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; l6Jul68; GF62324. Bear with bowler & flowers. [Sachet] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K2/796) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 23Jan68; GF62318.

 - Buttercup. [Chipmunk wearing floral cap & apron; bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K2/840) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 16Jul68; GP62325.
- a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.;
 16Ju168; GP62325.
 Cat with bowler in hand. [Bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K2/864)
 © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 29Aug68; GP62310.
 Cats in a car. [Bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K6/866) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 29Aug68; GP62327.
 Chimps. [Monkey resting on basket; bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K2/840) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 16Ju168; GP62326.
 Discovery. [Girl with mouse; bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K4/870) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 29Aug68; GP62306.
 Dog in boot. [Sachet] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K2/796) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 23Jan68; GP62319.
 Don. [Poodle in boots; bank]

- 23Jan68; GP62319.
 Don. [Poodle in boots; bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K2/878)
 © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 29Aug68; GP62314.
 Frog. [Bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K2/861) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 29Aug68; GP62308.
 Girl under umbrella. [Bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K4/867)
 © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 29Aug68; GP62304.
 Hairout [Fox cutting girl's bair]
- Haircut. [Boy cutting girl's hair; bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K4/871) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 29Aug68; GP62305.

- I love you. [Little girl carving letters in tree; bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K6/866) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 29Aug68; GP62329.
 Josephine. [Donkey; bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K2/840) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 16Jul68; GP62322.
 Vider riding recorp. [Bank] Plaster
- Kids riding wagon. [Bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K6/866) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 29Aug68; GP62331.
- Lion in top hat with vest. [Sachet] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K2/796) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 23Jan68; GP62315.
- Ltd.; 23Jan68; GP62315. Lion on a surfboard [with flowers; bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K2/853) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 29Aug68; GP62513. Mouse in shoe. [Sachet] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K2/796) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 23Jan68; GP62321. Out [Bark] Plaster. (Holiday
- Planos; GPO2221. Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K2/858) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 29Aug68; GP62311. Owl.
- Grozpii. ggyback. [Boy carrying smaller boy; bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K4/868) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 29Aug68; DEGGTOT Piggyback.
- GP62307. Poole in shoe. [Bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K2/854) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 29Aug68; GP62320.
- 29Augo6; GF02320.
 Reading. [Little boy & girl standing near girl reading to them; bank]
 Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K6/866)
 OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 29Aug68; GF02300.
 Rowboat. [Boy, girl, dog & cat in boat; bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K6/866) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 29Aug68; GF062328.
- GP62328. Sweetness. [Female with butterfly
- wings; bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K2/840) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 16Jul68; GP62323.
- Tenderness. [Girl with lamb; bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K4/865) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 29Aug68; GP62312.
- Ltd.; 29Augoo; GP02912.
 Tiger on globe. [Bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K2/849) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 28Aug68; GP62317.
 Tiger with rope. [Sachet] Plast (Holiday Fair, K2/796) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 23Jan68; GP62316.
 Turtle. [Bank] Plaster (Holid Plaster.
- Turtle. [Bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K2/860) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 29Aug68; GP62309.
- OUR NATIONAL PARKS. Series 2 (Film-strip) Imperial Film Co. 4 film-strips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 621-1-621-4: Big Bend, Texas. 45 fr.--Bryce Canyon, Utah. 43 fr Grand Tetons, Wyoming. 43 fr.--Yellowstone, Wyoming. 44 fr. © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; 1Jan67 (in notice: 1966); JP11171-11174.
- OUR WORLD NEIGHBORS: AFRICA (Filmstrip) Imperial Film Co. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 726-1--726-4: East African village life. 39 fr.--Africa: Showcase of mammals. 43 fr.--East Africa today, pt.1. 53 fr.--East Africa today, pt.2. 53 fr. © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; 1Jun69; JP11385-11388.
- OVERLORD CORP. Mansards apartments for James Dye, S. McEwen, J. Bullard. Architec-tural drawing (blueprint) on 26

sheets. Scale of floor plans 1/8" = 1'0". Includes cover sheet with index of drawings. © Overlord Corp.; 18Jul68; IP8910.

- OVERSTREET, C. L. United we stand. [Clasping hands; sticker] Col. print. © C. L. Overstreet; 14Apr69; K85182. OWENS, RAY
 - [Work depicting John F. Kennedy, Robert F. Kennedy, and Martin Luther King; ports.] By M. Parry. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Ray Owens; 5Nov68; GP61329.
- OXMAN, R. P. Popular racing circuits. Se OXMAN (R. P.) ENTERPRISES. See
- OXMAN (R. P.) ENTERPRISES. Popular racing circuits. [Racing cars & schematics of race tracks; wall chart] Signed: TR; author of the print: R. P. Oxman. Col. print. © R. P. Oxman d.b.a. R. P. Oxman Enterprises; 4Dec68; K84654.
- OYSTER FONDS STUDIO, INC. Dory. Ceramics. Appl. ti.: Hors d'oeuvre dory. © Oyster Ponds Studio, Inc.; 10ct68; GP61533.

Ρ

P., L. A. See PLAISANCE, L. A. PACE FILMS, INC. See LABORATORY BURNERS. LABORATORY PROCEDURES: DISPENSING SOLIDS AND LIQUIDS. LABORATORY PROCEDURES: WORKING GLASS LABORATORY PROCEDURES: WORKING GLASS TUBING. THE MELTING POT. MISCELLANEOUS LABORATORY PROCEDURES. THIN LAYER CHROMATOGRAPHY.

- PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Building the walls of Jerusalem. [Slave laborers at work] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 27Feb69; GU43386.

- Press Pub. Assn.; 27Feb69; GU43386.
 Church & state. [Montage of church hierarchy & religious structures with chain] Signed: John Steel.
 Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 27Feb69; GU43392.
 Crowning King Joash [on steps of col-umned building with crowd & musi-cians] Signed: John Steel. Paint-ing. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 27Feb69; GU43380.
 Desert track & jungle trail. [Mon-tage of animals & natives] By John Steel. Painting. Signed.
 © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 17Feb69; GU43560.
 Doctor & patient with lung disease.
- Doctor & patient with lung disease. [Man sitting in office, smoking] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 27Feb69; GU43390.
- GU43390.
 The fiery furnace [with Shadrach, Meshack & Abednego standing with Christ] Signed: John Steel. Pair ing. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 27Feb69; GU43384.
 Jeremiah & the scales [with group of men] Signed: John Steel. Paint-ing. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 27Feb69; GU43388.
 Jeremiah in the well. Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 27Feb69; GU43383.
 Jezebel thrown from the window. Paint-

- Jezebel thrown from the window. Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 27Feb69; GU43389.
- The king's messenger [in market place speaking with 5 men] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 27Feb69; GU43381.
- Population explosion. [Babies of all races] By John Steel. Painting. Signed. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 1/Feb69; GU43362.
 Return to Jerusalem from Babylon. [Caravan entering city] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 27Feb69; GU43385.
 Social problems, a sign of the times. [Hand looms over city street riot scene] By John Steel. Painting. Signed. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 1/Feb69; GU43361.
 Telstar [in sky] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 27Feb69; GU43391.
 The torch [held by one hand] Signed: John Steel. Painting. Signed: Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 27Feb69; GU43391. The torch [held by one hand] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 27Feb69; GU43387. The writing on the wall [appearing before bacchanalian scene] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 27Feb69; GU43382. PADILLA, MIGUEL. A-Spar class sailboat. Architectural drawing on 2 sheets. © Miguel Padilla; 13Mar69; IU14777. PAGGIE, MICHAEL. Morrison's masterpiece. [View of head as if seen from below] By Mike Paggie. Reproduction of typewriter drawing. © Mike Paggie; NEW ACC. MICHARCE. 26Mar69; GP61772. PAKULA & CO KULA & CO. [Article of jewelry] © Pakula a.a.d.o. Pakula & Co. [Entwined snakes; pendant] 1489/A. Metal. © 18Mar69; GP62045. PAL, pseud. See PALUMEO, ANTHONY.
 PALEOLOGUE, ION.
 Elizabethan picnic. [Gay, pastoral scene with people dancing; wall covering] Col. serigraph. © Ion Paleologue; 20Dec68; K85821.
 Fishing village [of Elizabethan England; wall covering] Col. serigraph. © Ion Paleologue; 20Dec68; K85822. Col. serigraph. © Ion Paleologue; 20Dec68; K85823. PALETTE DESIGNS. [Textile pattern] See ACADIA CO., INC. PALETTE STUDIO. Ashley. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, IN Irma. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. INC. Knoxville. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. PALETTE STUDIO, INC. [Textile pattern] See ACADIA CO., INC. PALETTE STUDIO, INC. See PALETTE DESIGNS. PALETTE STUDIOS, INC. [Textile pattern] See ACADIA CO., INC. PALLETTE STUDIOS. Oceanside. See PRITEX. PAIMQUIST, IRVING E. Plans of convenient living designs. See HOME PLANNERS, INC.
- PALUMBO, ANTHONY. Anon. [Cartoon drawings of bean-like figures] By Pal, pseud. Drawings on 3 sheets. © Anthony Palumbo; 13Jan69; GU43094.
- PANDORA PRODUCTIONS, INC. [Atomic consciousness; geometric shapes within circle; poster] Item 83. Col. print. © Pandora Productions, Inc.; lFeb69 (in notice: 1968); K85798.

- [Autoscope; closeup of head of insect; poster] Item 87. Col. print. © Pandora Productions, Inc.; IFeb69; K85801. [Cosmic serpent, encircling signs of zodiac; poster] Item 81. Col. print. © Pandora Productions, Inc.; IFeb69 (in notice: 1968); K85796.
- Inc.; liebog (In horice: 1968); K85796.
 [Homage to Jung; geometric shapes encircling square; poster] Item 86. Col. print. © Pandora Production[s], Inc.; lFeb69; K85802.
 Janis [Joplin singing into micro-phone; poster] Item 85. Photo by Barich; author of the print: Pandora Production, Inc. Col. reproduction. © Pandora Produc-tions, Inc.; lFeb69; K85795.
 Let your fingers do the walking. [Girl wearing yellow pages dress with man nearby; poster] Item 75. Col. print. © Pandora Productions, Inc.; lOct68; K85222.
 Morrison. [Female leaning against post; poster] Item 84. Photo by Barich; author of the print: Pandora Production, Inc. Col. reproduction. © Pandora Produc-tions, Inc.; lFeb69; K85799.
 [Nude mandalla; duplicate poses of female forming circle: poster]

- tions, Inc.; LFeb09; R55/99. [Nude mandalla; duplicate poses of female forming circle; poster] Item 88. Design: D. Nordahl; photo: Don Gesug; author of the print: Pandora Productions, Inc. Col. reproduction. © Pandora Productions, Inc.; lFeb59; R88804. K85804
- [Quest; starburst; poster] Item 82. Col. print. © Pandora Production[s], Inc.; 1Feb69 (in notice: 1968); K85803
- Inc.; IFebb9 (in notice: 1968); K85803.
 PANELCARVE, INC.
 Aegean series. [Wavelike scrolls; bas relief panels] No.1100A-C.
 3 wood panels. Appl. author: Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces. © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc.; 21Nov67; GF62288.
 Balloon. [Woman riding in balloon, in relief; panel] No.SD 7. Wood. (Stan Dann series) © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces; Jul68; GF62470.
 [Bird & religious symbols in bas relief] No.450-452. 3 wood panels. Appl. author: Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces. © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc.; 30Sep68; GF62296.
 Crosses [in bas relief] No.406. Wood panel. © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces; 30Sep68; GF62299.
 Flower. [Bas relief panel] No.417. Wood Appl. author: Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces.
 © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces.
 © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces.
 © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces.
 © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces.
 © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces.
 © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces.
 © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces.
 © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces.
 © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces.
 © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces.
 © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces.
 © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces.
 © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces.
 © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces; Das relief panel] No.1102. Wood.
 © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces; D2Nov67; GF62286.

- PANELCARVE, INC .- Con. NRELCARVE, INC.-CON.
 Stan Dann series. [Birds in bas
 relief] No.SD16-18. 3 wood
 panels. Appl. author: Panelcarve,
 Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces.
 © Panelcarve a.k.a. Fanelcarve,
 Inc.; 3Jul68; GP62297.
- Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc.; 3Jul68; GP62297.
 Stan Dann series, [Eagle in bas relief] No.SD8. Wood panel. Appl. author: Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces. © Panel-carve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc.; Jul68; GP62300.
 Stan Dann series. Eagle 2 [in bas relief] No.SD9. Wood panel.
 © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces; Jul68; GP62292.
 Stan Dann series. [Noah's Ark characters in bas relief] No.SD10-15. 6 wood panels. Appl. author: Panelcarve, Inc.; Jul68; GP62291.
 Stan Dann series. [Primitive bird with twig, on bush; in relief; panel] No.SD 4. Wood. Appl. author: Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces. © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces. © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. j.Jul68; GP62757.
 Stan Dann series. [Primitive depic-GP62757.
- a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc.; 5Juloo; GP62757.
 Stan Dann series. [Primitive depiction of ram; in relief; panel] No.SD 5. Wood. Appl. author: Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces. © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc.; 3Julo8; GP62756.
 Stan Dann series. [Stylized angel blowing horn; in relief; panel] No.SD 3. Wood. Appl. author: Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces. © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces. © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc.; 3Julo8; GP62758.
 Stan Dann series. [Stylized flower; in relief; panel] No.SD-6. Wood. Appl. author: Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces. © Panel-carve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc.; 3Julo8; GP62755.
- d.b.a. Forma carve a.k.a. Panelcarve, 3Jul68; GP62755. Sonn series. [Sunburst; in No.SD 1.
- 3Jul68; GP62755. Stan Dann series. [Sunburst; in relief; wall plaque] No.SD 1. Wood. Appl. author: Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces. © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc.; 3Jul68; GP62760. Stan Dann series. [Sunburst; in relief; wall plaque] No.SD 2. Wood. Appl. author: Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces. © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc.; 3Jul68; GP62759. Symbol. [Circles & uniform cutout
- [Circles & uniform cutout Symbol. Symbol. [Circles & uniform cutout design within squares; bas relief panel] No.411. Wood. © Panel-carve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces; JOSep68; GP62287. Symbol. [Crosses within circles; bas relief panel] No.409. Wood. © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces; JOSep68; GP62293. Symbol. [Crosses within compared by the second Symbol. [Crosses within compared by the second se
- Suspos, Grozzy. mbol. [Crosses within squares; bas relief panels] No.407 & 412. 2 wood panels. Appl. author: Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces. © Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc.; 30Sep68; GP62280. Symbol
- Panelcarve, Inc.; 30Sep68; GP62289. Symbol. [Irregular blocks, in relief; panel] No.414. Wood. © Panelcarve, A.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces; 30Sep68; GP62469.
- Symbol. [Ovals within circles; bas relief panel] No.410. Wood.
 Panelcarve a.k.a. Panelcarve, Inc. d.b.a. Forms & Surfaces; 30Sep68; GP62294.

PANELCARVE, INC. See FORMS & SURFACES.

- PANIC PRINTS, INC. Sporting news. [Comic male & female situations] l v. Col. prints. (TAB 217) © Panic Prints, Inc.; 20Dec68; K84513.
 - Tree toppers. [Comic females in trees] 1 v. Col. prints. (Tab 118) © Panic Prints, Inc.; 26May69; K85605.
- PANINI, GIOVANNI PAOLO. View of the Roman forum. Se YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. See NEW
- PAPERADES American tradition. [Colonial fire-place bordered by butter churn & other items; place mat] Col. print. © Paperades; 21Apr69; print. K85318.
- print. © Paperades; 21Apr69; K85318.
 Historic Italy. [Outline map & land-marks; place mat] Col. print.
 © Paperades; 20Jan69 (in notice: 1968); K84636.
 Ye olde weather rhymes [with comic figures; place mat] No.476. Col. print. © Paperades; 1Apr69 (in notice: 1968); K85748.
 Puzzles for everyone. [Eight games for children; place mat] Col. print. © Paperades; 20Jan69 (in notice: 1967); K84638.
 The village blacksmith. [Examples of his craft; place mat] Signed: Barbone; author of the print: Paper-ades. Col. print. © Paperades; 20Jan69 (in notice: 1968); K84637.
 Welcome to the old dominion state, Virginia. [Map of state with out-door activities illustrated; place mat] Col. print. © Paperades; 15Apr69; K85221.
 What do you fear? [Illus. of hydrophobia. claustrophobia 2
- What do you fear? [Illus. of hydrophobia, claustrophobia & others; place mat] No.490. Col. print. Appl.ti.: Fears. © Paper-ades; lApr69 (in notice: 1968); v@crub ades; 1 K85749.
- PAPP, ILONA. Combined holder & plunger having a push-in guide for nail insertion. See PAPP, KARL. Springless valve. See PAPP, KARL.
- PAPP, KARL.
 Combined holder & plunger having a push-in guide for nail insertion.
 Artist, Karl Papp. Drawing.
 © Karl Papp & Ilona Papp; 4Apr69;
- © Karl Papp & Hona Papp; 4Apr IU14827. Springless valve. Artist, Karl Papp. Drawing. © Karl Papp & Ilona Papp; 6Mar69; IU14773.
- PARAPHERNALIA.
- [Textile pattern] See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.

- Indian doll [wearing beads & headband; figurine] No.3753/3. Plastic & textile. © Paris a.a.d.o. Riviera Manufacturing Corp.; 27Aug68; ar60410 GP62410 Indian
- GP62410. ddian doll [wearing beads & modern hairdo; figuring] No.3753/1. Plastic. © Paris.a.a.d.o. Riviera Manufacturing Corp.; 27Aug68; GP6043
- Manufacturing Corp.; 27Augoo; GF62411.
 Indian doll [with dark hair & head-dress; figurine] No.3753/2.
 Plastic & textile. © Paris a.a.d.o.
 Riviera Manufacturing Corp.; 27Aug63; GF62409.
 Indian doll [with headband & beads; figurine] No.3753/4. Plastic.
 © Paris a.a.d.o. Riviera Manufac-turing Corp.; 27Aug68; GF62412.
 Indian doll [with red hair & beads; figurine] No.3753/5. Plastic.
 © Paris a.a.d.o. Riviera Manufac-turing Corp.; 27Aug68; GF62413.

- PARIS & CO. Miss China doll. is & CO. iss China doll. No.3755. Plastic & textile. © Paris & Co. a.a.d.o. Riviera Mfg. Corp. (in notice: Paris); 13Feb69; GP62223.

 - Paris); 13Feb69; GF62223.
 Miss Denmark doll. No.3755.
 Plastic & textile. © Paris & Co. a.a.d.o. Riviera Mfg. Corp. (in notice: Paris); 13Feb69; GF62232.
 Miss Eskimo doll. No.3755. Plastic & textile. © Paris & Co. a.a.d.o. Riviera Mfg. Corp. (in notice: Paris); 13Feb69; GF62225.
 Miss Hawaii doll No.3755. Plastic

 - Riviera Mfg. Corp. (in notice: Paris); 13Feb69; GP62225.
 Miss Hawaii doll. No.3755. Plastic & textile. © Paris & Co. a.a.d.o. Riviera Mfg. Corp. (in notice: Paris); 13Feb69; GP62230.
 Miss Holland doll. No.3755. Plastic & textile. © Paris & Co. a.a.d.o. Riviera Mfg. Corp. (in notice: Paris); 13Feb69; GP6227.
 Miss India doll. No.3755. Plastic & textile. © Paris & Co. a.a.d.o. Riviera Mfg. Corp. (in notice: Paris); 13Feb69; GP6227.
 Miss India doll. No.3755. Plastic & textile. © Paris & Co. a.a.d.o. Riviera Mfg. Corp. (in notice: Paris); 13Feb69; GP6228.
 Miss Indonesia [doll] No.3755. Plastic & textile. © Paris & Co. a.a.d.o. Riviera Mfg. Corp. (in notice: Paris); 13Feb69; GF62229.
 Miss Japan doll. No.3755. Plastic & textile. © Paris & Co. a.a.d.o. Riviera Mfg. Corp. (in notice: Paris); 13Feb69; GF6224.
 Miss Mexico doll. No.3755. Plastic & textile. © Paris & Co. a.a.d.o. Riviera Mfg. Corp. (in notice: Paris); 13Feb69; GF6223.
 Miss Norway; no.3755. [Doll in tra-ditional dress & bat] Plastic &

 - Paris); 13Feb69; GP62233.
 Miss Norway; no.3755. [Doll in traditional dress & hat] Plastic & textile. © Paris & Co. a.a.d. for Riviera Manufacturing Corp. (in notice: Paris); 13Feb69; GP62222.
 Miss Scotland doll. No.3755. Plastic & textile. © Paris & Co. a.a.d.o. Riviera Mfg. Corp. (in notice: Paris); 13Feb69; GP62226.
 Miss Spain doll. No.3755. Plastic & textile. © Paris & Co. a.a.d.o. Riviera Mfg. Corp. (in notice: Paris); 13Feb69; GP62226.
- PARIS LACE CO
 - [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Paris Lace Co.
 - Style 26024. © 3May69; GP62236.
 - [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Paris Lace Co. (in notice: Paris Lace) Style 20000.

Style no. 20000. © 9Apr69; GP61889. 20010. © 9Apr69; GP61886. 27010. © 9Apr69; GP61895. 27020. © 9Apr69; GP61894. 27030. © 9Apr69; GP61891. 53030. © 3Feb69; GP61100. 54000. © 3Feb69; GP61101. 55000. © 3Feb69; GP61102. 55010. © 3Feb69; GP61098.
 55010.
 © 3Feb69; GP61098.

 56019.
 © 9Apr69; GP61890.

 59039.
 © 2Jun69; GP6290.

 67009.
 © 9Apr69; GP61893.

 68009.
 © 9Apr69; GP61892.

 72020.
 © 3Feb69; GP61097.

 78040.
 © 3Feb69; GP61099.

 79000.
 © Apr69; GP61099.
 79009. © 9Apr69; GP61887. 79017. © 9Apr69; GP61888.

PARIS LACE, INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Paris Lace, Inc. Style Q 374- (Q

41039.	C	13Mayb9;	GP02353.
42019.	©	13May69;	GP62352.
44050.	©	5May69;	GP62715.
48000.	Ô	3May69;	GP62428.
52020.	Ô	3May69;	GP62235.
53020.	©	3May69;	GP62237.
55020.	©	3May69;	GP62234.

Jan.-June

PARK COUNTY NEWS. The e sleeping giant. See STRICKLAND, BEN. PARK SCHIFFLI, INC. [Embroidery design] De © Park Schiffli, Inc. Design in fabric. Pattern no.
3801 B. © 23Jan69; GP60884.
3845. © 23Jan69; GP60883.
3862. © 23Jan69; GP60887. 3882. © 23Jan69; GP60891. 3889. © 23Jan69; GP60886 3889 A. © 23Jan69; GP60889. 3891. © 23Jan69; GP60890. 3896. © 23Jan69; GP60885. 3918. © 23Jan69; GP60888. 3919. © 6Mar69;GP61446. 3927. © 6Mar69; GP61450. 3928 A. © 31Mar69; GP61755. 3941. © 6Mar69; GP61447. 3941. © 31Mar69; GP61754. 3943. © 6Mar69; GP61449. 3952. © 31Mar69; GP61753 BK3929A. © 6Mar69; GP61445. BK3930. © 6Mar69; GP61451. HF3945. © 6Mar69; GP61448. PARKER, CHRIS C., JR. Specialized cabinetry for individu-alized instructional areas. See BREZNIK, ROY E. PARKER BROS., INC. Funny bones, a game for people who love to laugh. [Cartoon drawings of various parts of the body] Col. prints. 23 cards in box. Appl. ti.: Pack of cards for Funny bones. © Parker Bros., Inc.; 23Dec68; K84609. PARN, SYLVIA [Textile pattern] See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. PARRY, M. [Work depicting John F. Kennedy, Robert F. Kennedy, and Martin Luther King] See OWENS, RAY. PATTERN & PRINT STUDIO. Canton. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Maori. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Rajah. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. CORP. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. African safari. [Lions, zebras, gi-raffes & others in family groups] Pattern no.R-3666. By Constance Allard; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 9May69; H38600. Apollo. [Large stylized roses] Pattern no.R-3563. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 16Dec68; H37904. Ashbourne. [Bright bunches of 16Dec68; H37904.
Ashbourne. [Bright bunches of flowers] Pattern no.R-3622. By James A. Haward; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 17Mar69; H38244.
Athena. [Floral & vine stripe de-sign] Pattern no.R-3593. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 16Dec68; H37746.
Bingham. [Large floral groups] Pattern no.R-3655. By Raoul Lind; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Large Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 22May69; H38795.

Pattern Rights, Inc.
on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Ir
22May69; H38795.
Bounty. [Floral & fruit bunches]
R-3636. By United Merchants &

- Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 17Mar69; H38223.
 Bradbury. [Floral tapestry effect] Pattern no.741. By Charles D. Steinberg; author of the reproduc-tion: Pattern Rights, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 18Dec68; H38163.
 Butterflies [and birds] Pattern
- Inc.; 18Dec68; H38163.
 Butterflies [and birds] Pattern no.R-3623. By James A. Haward; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 25Mar69; H38410.
 Canton. [Scrolled leaf motif] Pat-tern no.R-3625. By Pattern & Print Studio; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; OMAy69: H38596. fabric. © Patt 9May69; H38596.
- Garacas. [Primitive Indic motif] Pattern no.755. By Fathia Hammam; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 20Feb69; H38162.
- Cortland. [Floral motif] Pattern
- Cortland. [Floral motif] Pattern no.754. By Fathia Hammam; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pat-tern Rights, Inc.; 19Feb69; H38157.
 Dockside. [Montage of colonial post-ers superimposed on period figures] Pattern no.R-3589. By Leo Art Stu-dic; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 15Nov68; H37684.
 Eldorado. [Floral design in Spanish
- fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.;
 15Nov68; H37684.
 Eldorado. [Floral design in Spanish tile motif] Pattern no.R-3597.
 By Maurice Bertrand; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc.;
 Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern no.R-3630.
 By Carbon By James A. Haward; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.;
 Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.;
 Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.;
 Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.;
 Parley. [Groups of florals and tendrils] Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.;
 Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.;
 Florentine. [Floral design] Pattern no.R-3640. By Edward F. Kapun; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc.;
 © Pattern Rights, Inc.; lApr69; H38269.
 Fun 'n games. [Cards, checkers,

- Pattern Rights, Inc.; lApr69; H38269.
 Fun 'n games. [Cards, checkers, chess & others] Pattern no.R-3664. By Constance Allard; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; l5May69; H38581.
 Galety. [Floral design] Pattern no.R-3634. By King Studio of De-sign, Inc.; author of the reproduc-tion: Pattern Rights, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; lApr68; H38272.
 Gainsborough. [Floral motif] Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 22Apr69; H38481.
 Harrison. [Antique tile motif with floral sprays] Pattern no.R-3599. By King Studio of Design, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. [Antique tile motif with floral sprays] Pattern no.R-3599. By King Studio of Design, Inc.; 0 Pattern Rights, Inc.; 8Nov68; H37688. н37688.
- Juno. [Large roses] Pattern no.R-3565. By R & C Vergley; author of the reproduction: Pat-tern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on

- fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; l6Dec68; H37903. Kimona. [Oriental floral motif with butterflies] Pattern no.725. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 8Nov68: H38158. fabric. © Patt 8Nov68; H38158.
- Latham. [Birds and flowers] Pattern no.R-3684. By Raoul Lind; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 22May69; u38700

- Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 Pattern Rights, Inc.; 22May69; H38790.
 Maori. [Stylized leaf design] Pattern no.R-3557. By Pattern & Print Studio; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 Pattern Rights, Inc.; Serigraph on fabric.
 Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 Pattern no.R-3662. By Lillian Travis; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 Pattern no.R-3598. By King Studio of Design, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc.; Studio of Design, Inc.; Mirange, Studio of Design, Inc.; Surger, Studio of Design, Inc.; Surger, Studio of Serigraph on fabric.
 Nostalgia. [Shelves filled with old books & momentos] Pattern
 - Nostalgia. [Shelves filled with old books & momentos] Pattern no.R-3668. By Constance Allard; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 22Apr69; H38463.
- n00465.
 Papillions. [Floral design] By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 15Nov68; H37949.
 Pasadena. [Stylized roses] Pattern no.750. By Jacqueline Decorbez; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 8Nov68; H38166.
- Pastorale. [Floral motif] Pattern no.745. By Melanie Marra Cabble; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 8Nov68; H38164.
- Hoolo4. Patio. [Spanish tile motif] Pattern no.R-3595. By Maurice Bertrand; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 25Apr69;
- © Pattern Rights, Inc., 2017 H38598. Provence. [Floral design] Pattern no.R-3632. By Warren Teixeira; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; lApr69; H38071
- H38271. Queens bouquet. bowl] Patter H38271. eens bouquet. [Roses & others in bowl] Pattern no.R-3601. By Kin Studio of Design, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, The conjecture of Pattern Rights, O Pat By King
- the reproduction: Fattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pat-tern Rights, Inc.; 8Nov68; H37686. Rajah. [Scrolled leaf motif] Patter no.R-3641. By Pattern & Print Studio; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; lApr69; H38270. Ravenna. [Checkered floral design] Pattern
- Rayena. [Checkered floral design] Pattern no.R-3605. By Maurice Bertrand; author of the reproduc-tion: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. @ Pattern Rights, Inc.; 30Dec68; H37745.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

- PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.-Con.
 Rosamunda. [Stylized roses & others] Pattern no.747. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 15Jan69; H38165.
 Rosewood. [Tapestry effect] Pattern no.8-3600. By King Studio of De-
 - H30165.
 Rosewood. [Tapestry effect] Pattern no.R-3600. By King Studio of De-sign, Inc.; author of the reproduc-tion: Pattern Rights, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 8Nov68; H37687.
 Roxbury. [Floral tapestry motif] Pattern no.-3643. By Raoul Lind; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 15May69; H38578.
 Rubaiyat. [Childlike derict:

 - H38578. Rubaiyat. [Childlike depictions of flowers & birds] Pattern no.753. By Fathia Hammam; author of the re-production: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 3Mar69; H38159. Sandringham. [Lush floral motif] Pattern no.R-3616. By James A. Haward; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 17Mar69; H38242. Shangri-la. [Floral motif] Pattern
- on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 17Mar69; H38242.
 Shangri-la. [Floral motif] Pattern no.R-3635. By Lillian Travis; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 25Apr69; H38601.
 Siboney. [Mottled floral effect] Pattern no.756. By Charles Stein-berg; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 30Dec68; H38161.
 Spoleto. [Stylized floral mosaic motif] Pattern no.R-3596. By Maurice Bertrand; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 25Apr69; H38599.
 Strawberry fields [with daisies] Pattern no.748. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pat-tern Rights, Inc.; 15Nov68; H38160.
 [Textile pattern] Print on fabric.
 © Pattern Rights, Inc.

- © Pattern no. Pattern no. 5523. By New Group, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. © 14Aug68; H37683.

- 5523. By New Group, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. © 14Aug68; H37683.
 Tick tock. [Various kinds of antique clocks] Pattern no.R-3646. By Constance Allard; author of the re-production: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 25Mar69; H38409.
 Torquay. [Wildflowers] Pattern no.R-3612. By James A. Haward; author of the reproduction: Pat-tern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 17Mar69; H38243.
 Toulon. [Florals on checkered ground design] Pattern no.R-3607. By King Studio of Design, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 20Dec68; H37744.
 Truro. [Floral tapestry effect] Pattern no.R-3661. By United Mer-chants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 @ Fattern Rights, Inc.; 25Apr69; H38580.
 Valadon. [Mixed bouquets] Pattern
- © Pattern Had H38580. Valadon. [Mixed bouquets] Pattern no.R-3615. By James A. Haward; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 22Apr69; H38462.

- Venice. [Tapestry floral] Pattern no.R-3606. By Virginia Helsley; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 16Dec68; H37902.
- H37902.
 Vera Cruz. [Large and small flowers] Pattern no.R-3563. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 25Apr69; H38793.
 Wellfleet. [Small geometric floral designs in linear arrangement] Pattern no.R-3663. By Raoul Lind; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 22May69; H38792.
 ATTERSON, JERRY.

PATTERSON, JERRY. Facts 'n fun. See SERVICEMASTER SERV-OPP INT'L CORP.

- PAUL.
- UL, HARRY. Doubting Thomas pieta. [Pierced hand holding Body of Christ, with candle; on base; sculpture] © Harry Paul & Matthew J. Graeber; 5May69, arth 2601
- PAULA (C. M.) CO. You think I'm grouchy today??? You should see me when I'm sober! [Inebriated man on hands & knees; post card] Col. print. © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 17Sep65; x86433 K85433.
- PAULSEN, DOROTHY MAE.
- WLSEN, DOROTHY MAE.
 Virginia City, Nevada. [Back view of lower C Street] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: D. Paul-sen. Cover of notepaper folder.
 © D. Paulsen; 19Mar69; K85644.
 Virginia City, Nevada. [Fourth ward school & view of church] Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Signed: D. Paulsen. Cover of notepaper folder. © D. Paulsen; 19Mar69; K85645. K85645.
- NODO47. Virginia City, Nevada. [MacKay man-sion with view of church] Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Signed: D. Paulsen. Cover of notepaper 2006-000. Paulsen. Cover of notepaper Ider. © D. Paulsen; 19Mar69; folder. K85643.
- K85643.
 Virginia City, Nevada. [Rustic town] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: D. Paulsen. Cover of note-paper folder. © D. Paulsen; 19Mar69; K85641.
 Virginia City, Nevada, Territorial Enterprise. [Rustic office build-ing] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: D. Paulsen. Cover of notepaper folder. © D. Paulsen; 19Mar69; K85642.
- PAVANE, ROSALIND.
- Regs and things. See JAMECO METAL PRODUCTS CO., INC. Showoff] See JAMECO METAL PRODUCTS CO., INC. Rings [Showoff]
- PAVER CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.
 Oyster Bay East, lot no.5. [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4". © Paver Construction Co., Inc.; 15Apr69; IU14828.
 The Surrey model. [Plans for residence] Plan no.4. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevation 1/4". © Paver Construction Co., Inc.; 4Mar69; IU14800.
- PAYNE, GEORGE F. Peacock on parade. Col. slide. © George F. Payne; 30Apr69; JU12307.

- Gravure
- PEABODY MUSEUM OF SALEM (MASS.) [Ship on stormy sea] 1634. By Frederic Roux; author of the repro-duction: Peabody Museum of Salem, employer for hire of Meriden Gravure Co. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: F. Roux. From the original oil in the Peabody Museum of Salem. © Peabody Museum of Salem; 10Jun69; H38815.
 The U.S. S sloop of war, Ontario. From the original watercolor by A. Carlotta; reproduced by Meriden Gravure Co.; author of the repro-duction: Peabody Museum of Salem, employer for hire of Meriden Gravure Co. Col. reproduction. Signed. © Peabody Museum of Salem; 15Dec68; H38151.
 PEANUTS, pseud. See GATTIGNOLO, PETER.
- PEANUTS, pseud. See GATTIGNOLO, PETER.
- PEARSON, CLARENCE. Frame-it corruga ame-it corrugated paper cut-outs. See REYTRIM MANUFACTURING CO.
- PEIRCE, KAREN JULIA. [Christmas greeting card; smiling dog balancing bearded little cup holding man on head] By Karen Peirce. Print. Signed. © Karen Peirce; 16Dec68; K84517.
- PELKOWSKI, ROBERT W. Stan Mikita. [Caricature of hockey player] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Caricature illustration of Stan Mikita. © Robert Pelkowski; 28Dec68; K84520.
- PELL.

For works by Pell See KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC.

- PELLICER, STANLEY.
 - At dawn, Monsieur, the dueling game [board; shield & sabres] Print. © Stanley Pellicer; 20Sep68; K85676.
 - Touche, the sabre game [board; shield & sabres] Print. © Stanley Pellicer; 20Sep68; к85677.
- PELLIN, JOEL DAN. Lost wax fantasy. [Abstract repre-sentations of 6 chess players] By Yosef Pellin. Metal & marble. © J. D. Pellin; 22Jan69; GP60875.
- PELLIN, YOSEF. See PELLIN, JOEL DAN.
- PENDRY, MAXINE J. The young Jesus at prayer. [Port.] Oil painting. Signed. © Maxine J. Pendry; 3Feb69; GP62567.
- PENNEWELL, J. D. [Aerial view of Chincoteague Channel and Island looking eastward] Col. photo. © J. D. Pennewell; 19Jun69;
- [Chincoteague ponies swimming the channel with people in a boat giving a helping hand] Col. photo.
 © J. D. Pennewell; 19Jun69; JU12319.
- PERCHSTEIN, MAX. Rote Häuser. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ.
- PERESLETE, R. The R.M.S. Queen Mary. See HIGBEE, F. D.
- PEREYRA, ANTONIO. Lazy sandome; or, The beach igloo. [Dome shaped structure on beach] By Antonio Pereyra & Antonio G. Gonzalez. Col. drawing. Signed. © Antonio Pereyra & Antonio G. Gonzalez; 9Dec68; GU43505.
- PERFECTION FORM CO.
- Birches. [Boy swinging on bending tree branch; poster] Col. print. © Perfection Form Co.; 1Sep68; K84990.

The man he killed. [Two men drinking together & soldier mirrored in 2 eyes; poster] Col. print. © Perfection Form Co.; lSep68; K84988. Mending wall. [New England stone fence with gap; poster] Col. print. © Perfection Form Co.; 1Sep68; K84989. Col. print. © Perfection Form Col. print. K84991. The PERHAM, ROY G. GRHAM, ROY G.
Plymouth plantation. [Pilgrims at work outside houses] By Roy Perham. Oil painting. Signed.
© Roy Perham; 18Mar69; GU43499.
U.S. Coast Guard cutter Bear, Bering Strait, 1921. Painting by Roy G. Perham. Oil painting. Signed: Roy Perham. © Roy Perham; 12Mar69; GU43468. PERILSTEIN, LOUIS. How Fradie hinges work. Drawing. © Louis Perilstein; 19Feb69; IP8933. Residential window. Drawing. © Louis Perilstein; 3Feb69; IP8914. PERU ECHOES THE INCA AND PIZARRO (Filmstrip) Imperial Film Co. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 605-1--605-4: The Incas end an era. 57 fr.--The Incas and their heirs. 53 fr.--Pizarro and the viceroys, pt.1. 45 fr.--Pizarro and the vice-roys, pt.2. 47 fr. © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; 1Dec67; JP1175-11178. PETER PAN FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Style 1660, range 21. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 31Jan69; H)7904.
1660, range 21. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction; Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
© 26Feb69; H38129.
1660, range 31. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
© 31Jan69; H37965. 1660 H37965 author of the reproduction: Pete Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 31Jan69; 1660 Peter н37974. 71, range 1. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 31Jan69; 1671 Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 31Jan69; H37967.
1671, range 21. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
© 26Feb69; H38131.
1672, range 11. By Pattern & Print Studio; author of the reproduc-tion: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
© 31Jan69; H37970.
1672, range 21. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 31Jan69; H37973. H37973. 1072, range 31. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Pete Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 31Jan69; 127063. Peter н37963. 1672, range 51. By Prince Studios; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 31Jan69;

- н37968. 1673, range 1. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 31Jan69;
- Н37960. 1673, range 51. By Gadfly Studios; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 31Jan69; H37962.

1673, range 61. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 31Jan69; H37976. H37976.
1673, range 71. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
© 26Feb69; H38134.
1673, range 81. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
© 26Feb69; H38135.
1674 range 1 By Prince Studios: 574, range 1. By Prince Studios; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 18Mar69; H38224. 1674 H38224.
1674, range 11. By Dessins Clay; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 18Mar69; H38226.
1674, range 21. By Prince Studios; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 18Mar69; H38227. Pan Fa H38227 224, range 1. By Jane Albert; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 31Jan69; 2224 Н37975. 24, range 21. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 18Mar69; v380ac 2224 Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 18Mar69; H38225.
2459, range 221. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
© 10Jun69; H38762.
2460, range 101. By Flowerpatch Studio; author of the reproduc-tion: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
© 3Feb69; H37977.
2460, range 111. By New Group, Inc.; author of the reproduc-tion: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
© 26Feb69; H38132.
2460, range 121. By New Group, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
© 31Jan69; H37971.
2460, range 131. By New Group, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
© 31Jan69; H37971.
2460, range 141. By Jane Albert; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
© 26Feb69; H38135.
2460, range 141. By Jane Albert; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
© 31Jan69; H37966.
2460, range 171. By New Group, Inc.; author of the reproduction H37966.
2460, range 171. By New Group, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
© 31Jan69; H37961.
2462, range 281. By Constance Green; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
© 26Feb69; H38130.
2462, range 351. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
© 3Jan69; Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 31Jan69; H37972. Pan Fabrics, Inc. © planoy; H37972.
2462, range 361. By New Group, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
© 3lJan69; H37969.
2466, range 1. By The New Group; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
© 10Jun69; H38761.
2466, range 11. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
© 10Jun69; H38760.
2466, range 21. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
© 10Jun69; H38750.
2466, range 31. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
© 10Jun69; H38758. PETERS, ROBERT. From grapevine to goblet, Napa Valley, valley of enchantment, California.

[Grapes & glass on table; post card] 50573-C. Col. photo by Robert Peters. Col. reproduction. © Robert Peters; 20May69; K85462. PETERSEN, OTYLIE. Head A. [Old man with beard] Plaster. Appl. ti.: Cast plaster head A. © Otylie Petersen; 14May68; GP61036. 14May68; GP61036.
Head B. [Smiling bearded man] Plaster. Appl. ti.: Cast plaster head B. © Otylie Petersen; 14May68; GP61037.
Head C. [Man with beard & moustache] Plaster. Appl. ti.: Cast plaster head C. © Otylie Petersen; 14May68; GP61038.
Head D. [Bearded man with ringlets] Plaster. Appl. ti.: Cast plaster head D. © Otylie Petersen; 14May68; GP61040.
Head S. [Short-haired child] Plaster. Appl. ti.: Cast plaster head S. © Otylie Petersen; 15Oct68; GP61039. PETERSON, H. O. Wind vane; apparent wind direction finder. [Three views] Mechanics drawing. © H. O. Peterson; 12Jun69; IU14876. Mechanical PETERSON, RONALD L. Ring & loop puzzle details dr. for R. L. Peterson. March 14, 1969. Dr. by J. L. Diederich. Drawing. Full scale. © Ronald L. Peterson; 24Mar69; IU14826. PETRILLI, LIONEL. For works with Lionel Petrilli as artist See MARGUERITE ASTRO PRINTS. PETTY, DONALD R. Mat clamp. Drawing. Signed. © Donald R. Petty; 21Jan69; IU14743. PHI PHOTO. Cop giving me the finger. [T policeman standing together on busy street] Photo. © Photo; 2Dec68; JU12203. [Three © Phi PHILLIPS, THOMAS E. The cowmen [kneeling over calf] Bronze. © Tom Phillips; 2Jan69; Bronze. GU43073. Arch & stairway [flanked by bushes] Reproduction. © Charles Rubin d.b.a. Photo-Mart; 25Apr68; GP61506. windows] Reproduction. © Charles Rubin d.b.a. Photo-Mart; 25Apr68; Cathedral. windows] Rubin d.D.a. the GP61499. nurch. [Partial view of altar & stained glass window] Reproduc-tion. © Charles Rubin d.b.a. Photo-Mart; 25Apr68; GP61500. Reproduction. © Charles Mart: 25Apr68; Church. Clouds. Reproduction. © Charles Rubin d.b.a. Photo-Mart; 25Apr68; GP61502. Communion. [Partial view of altar & stained glass window] Reproduc-tion. © Charles Rubin d.b.a. Photo-Mart; 25Apr68; GP61501. Drapes. [One side held back with tie] Reproduction. © Charles Rubin d.b.a. Photo-Mart; 25Apr68; GP61504. Garden & stairwar. [Partic] view GP61502. Reproduc-

PHOTO-MART

- Group Group (Carden & stairway. [Partial view of each] Reproduction. © Charles Rubin d.b.a. Photo-Mart; 25Apr68; GP61546.
- GP61546. Group. [Top half of row of windows & panels] Reproduction. © Charles Rubin d.b.a. Photo-Mart; 25Apr68; GP61508. Interior [view of room with bird in cage & book shelves] Reproduction. © Charles Rubin d.b.a. Photo-Mart; 25Apr68; GP61510.

PHOTO-MART.-Con.

- Moonlight [view of lake & pine trees] Reproduction. © Charles Rubin d.b.a. Photo-Mart; 25Apr68;
- d.b.a. Photo-Mart; 25Apr68; GP61507. Nursery. [Circus pictures on wall] Reproduction. © Charles Rubin d.b.a. Photo-Mart; 25Apr68; GP61503.
- GP61503.
 Pillar & stairway. [Partial view of each] Reproduction. © Charles Rubin d.b.a. Photo-Mart; 25Apr68; GP61505.
 Sky-line [with lake in foreground] Reproduction. © Charles Rubin d.b.a. Photo-Mart; 25Apr68; GP61497.
 Synagogue. [Two interior views] Reproduction. © Charles Rubin
- magogue. [Two interior views] Reproduction. © Charles Rubin d.b.a. Photo-Mart; 25Apr68; GP61498.
- Window & drapes [flanking doorway] Reproduction. © Charles Rubin d.b.a. Photo-Mart; 25Apr68; GP61509.

PHOTO MEDIA, LTD.

- Blue lady. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Mystique, 1970. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- PICASSO, PABLO. Peace. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY,
- Peace. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. War. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. PIECHAUD, CLAUDE. [Fishing boats] See LUCAS, PHYLLIS.
- PILGRAM, ROBERT EMMETT.
 [The letter P with a hat cocked on top of letter P] Drawing.
 © Robert Emmett Pilgram; 13Mar69; GU43469.
- PILIERO, CHARLES V., JR. The Sgt. Safety Show presents Wee Willie Walker. [Small boy in safety scenes; folder] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. 14Aug53, EU327372 & 10Jan55, C8389. NM: addition. © Charles V. Piliero, Jr.; 15Nov68; K85380.
- PILOTS INTERNATIONAL ASSN., INC. Spirit of St. Louis. [Plane over city] Col. print. © Pilots International Assn., Inc.; 1May69; vgeuch K85454.
- PINK WHALE, INC. The Pink Whale. [Restaurant with open mouth forming entrance] Signed: J. Lynn Hickman. Painting. © Pink Whale, Inc.; 17Feb69; GU43370.
- PIPER INSTRUMENTS & SYSTEMS (Filmstrip) Sanderson Films. 3 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Section A. 90 fr.--Section B. 73 fr.--Section C. 90 fr. Appl. states prev. pub. 27Sep62, JP7996, 8002, 7995. NM: addition & revision. © Sanderson Films, Inc.; 31Dec68; JP11223-11225.
- PIRKLE, MANYA HIGDON. [Manya owl; features & feathers painted on rock] 2 rock owls. © Manya Higdon Pirkle; 15Jan69; GU43100.
- PISANO, ANTONIO. Don Inigo de Davalos. See ALVA MUSEUM REPLICAS, INC. [Article of jewelry]
- PITT STUDIOS. [Artist's conception of coke oven] See ANDID CORP.
- PITTSBURGH-ATLAS PHOTOENGRAVING CO. [Artist's conception of coke oven] See ANDID CORP.
- PLAISANCE, L. A. Residence for Ruben J. Menashe, Inc. Apr. 29, 1969. Dr. by LAP.

- Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'. Job no.9015. Appl. ti.: Single level residence design. \odot L. A. Plaisance; 8May69; IU14846.
- PLATT, ELEANOR. Einstein, E = mc². [Head profile; plaque] Bronze. Signed. © Eleanor Platt; 5Dec68; GU43066. Einstein, E = mc². [Profile; bronze portrait plaque] Photo. © Eleanor Platt; 27Jan69; JU12198.

 - James Kent, commentaries on American law. See NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME.
- PLAYGROUND CORP. OF AMERICA. PCA grille designs, 1969. 1 v. Architectural drawings (blue line print) © Playground Corp. of America; 5Feb69; IP8920.
- PLAYSTREET, INC. Playstreet scene no.1-7. 7 photos. © Playstreet, Inc.; 2Jan69; JPl1251-11257.
- PLEASANTS, C. Residence for Mr. & Mrs. Joe Mustard ... Cary, N.C. See MUSTARD, JOE.
- [PLYMOUTH VS. FORD] (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 62 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 2Dec68; JPl1245.
- POGGI, MORRIS. [7 ply chisel Groovy Grip collegian baseball bat; Cal-Bat] Photo. Appl. states prev. reg. 31May68, JU12033. NM: addition. © Morris Poggi & Norman Walters; 26Mar69; JU12221.
- POLARA, BEST BUY IN A FULL SIZE CAR (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 77 fr., color, 35 mm © Chrysler Corp.; 22May69; JP11412. mm.
- POLARA VS. PONTIAC CATALINA (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 70 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 3Dec68; JP11218.
- POLITI, LEO.
 Bunker Hill, Los Angeles. [View down street lined with Victorian homes] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Leo Politi; 15Dec68; GP61424.
 POLIMAN, RICHARD B.
 Plans of convenient living designs. See HOME PLANNERS, INC.
- POMPTON HISTORIC PUBLICATIONS. Private, Robert Erskine's Independent Company of Foot Militia, 1775. [Soldier in uniform] Aug. 6, 1968. By Stapler. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Plate no.1) Signed. © Peter Mead Stapler d.b.a. Pompton Historic Publications: 20ct68: Historic Publications; 20ct68; K845.07
- PONTIAC VS. CHRYSLER (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 62 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 2Dec68; JPl1243.
- POOLE, WILLIAM E.
 [Plans for residence] Plan 28T-1943. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 8 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0".
 William E. Poole; 17Dec68; IP8907. Residence for Mr. & Mrs. Joe Mustard ... Cary, N.C. See MUSTARD, JOE.
 POPE LOUIS I
- POPE, LOUIS J.
 [Dolphin; leaping from wave; figurine] Wax. © Louis J. Pope; lOMar69; GU43474.
 [Sexy Florida orange; girls in bath-ing suits in relief, on orange juicer] Wax & plaster. © Louis J. Pope; lOMar69; GU43475.

Jan.-June

- PORTA, V. Ira. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- PORTA, VINCE. Jasper. See HOUSE & DRAPERIES, INC. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS
- POTTS, BARBRA. Overall ancestral mandala paisley. See EXOTERICA PRODUCTIONS.
- POWELL, ACE. The fisherman. See BRENEMAN, REX E.
- POWER (JULES) INTERNATIONAL PRODUC-TIONS, INC. See MIDDLE EAST GEOGRAPHY SERIES.
- POWERS, MINOT L., III. Antique wine bottle [on tray with 2 glasses & grapes] Col. photo. © Minot L. Powers III & John P. Griesen; 11Apr69; JU12241.
- POZNIAK, RAYMOND MICHAEL. Nittany lion plaque [in relief] © Raymond Michael Pozniak; 17Dec68; GP61818.
- PRECHTEL, DONALD CONRAD. HECHTEL, DONALD CONRAD. Dateline history: Star revolver [belt, chevron, tin cup still life superimposed on Civil War headline] By Don Prechtel. Painting on news-paper. Signed. © Donald Conrad Prechtel (in notice: Don Prechtel); 9Jan69 (in notice: 1968); GP61920.
- PREEDOM, LESLIE E. Traffic court [with road signals & block path; gameboard] Col. draw-ing. © Leslie E. Preedom; 24Feb69; ing. © GU43358.
- DEFINITION OF A NORTHWEST COAST INDIAN VILLAGE (Filmstrip) Clover Park School District 400. 62 fr., color, 35 mm. Photos by Louis Kirk. Pub. & distributed by University of Washing-ton Press. © Clover Park School District 400; 23Dec68; JPl1321.
- PRESENT COMPANY INCLUDED.
- RESENT COMPANY INCLUDED.
 [Abstract, in pastels and india ink; poster] No.101. Author of the print: John C. Pusey. Col. print. Signed: J. C. Pusey. © Present Company Included; 11Mar69; K85094.
 [Abstract, in pastels and india ink; poster] No.102. Author of the print: John Charles Pusey. Col. print. Signed: J. C. Pusey.
 © Present Company Included; 11Mar69; K85095.
- Present Company Included, IIMaroy, K85095.
 [Abstract, in pastels and india ink; poster] No.103. Author of the print: John Charles Pusey. Col. print. Signed: J. C. Pusey.
 Present Company Included; 11Mar69; K85003 K85093.
- PRESIDENT & FELLOWS OF HARVARD COLLEGE. See HARVARD UNIVERSITY. PRESIDENT & FELLOWS OF HARVARD COLLEGE.
- PRESS, FRED. Fondue royale set. See STYSON FRODUCTS CO., INC.
- PRESSLY, EDWARD.
- International award for town plan-ning and architecture 1969. See FUGARD, ORTH & ASSOCIATES, TNC
- PRESTIGE FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Prestige Fabrics, Inc.

 - Pattern no. 2001. Appl. author: R. S. Associ-ates. © 6Jan69 (in notice: 1968); GP60712.
- PRESTON (S. T.) & SON, INC PRESTON'S MARINE PRINTS. INC. See
- PRESTON'S MARINE PRINTS. Cutty Sark. [Clipper ship on choppy sea] By Hugh Knollys, pseud. of Leslie Wilcox. Col. reproduction

of oil painting. Signed. © Pr ton's Marine Prints a.a.d.o. S. Preston & Son, Inc.; 18Sep63; GP61882. © Pres-

- Flying Cloud. [Clipper ship on chop-py sea] By Hugh Knollys, pseud. of of Leslie Wilcox. Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. Signed. © Preston's Marine Prints a.a.d.o. S. T. Preston & Son, Inc.; 18Sep63; GP61883.
- Red Jacket. [Clipper ship on choppy sea] By Hugh Knollys, pseud. of Leslie Wilcox. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Pres-ton's Marine Prints a.a.d.o. S. T. Preston & Son, Inc.; 18Sep63; GP61885. GP61885.
- Sovereign of the Seas. [Clipper ship] By Hugh Knollys, pseud. of Leslie Wilcox. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Preston's Marine Prints a.a.d.o. S. T. Preston & Son, Inc.; 18Sep63; GP61884. Preston
- PRETTY THINGS. [Flowers on wood] 8 acrylic paint-ings. Appl. author: Arax Ruzgeri-an. © Arax Ruzgerian d.b.a. Pretty Things; 18Jun69; GU43805.

PRIDE CREATIONS, INC. Cat bank. [Cheshire cat type with stripes] No.421. Fapier mache. © Pride Creations, Inc.; 15Nov66; GP61815. (See also Pride Creations, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP60193)

- Cat bank. [Cheshire cat type with stripes] No.421. Papier mache. © Pride Creations, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP60193. (See also Pride Crea-tions, Inc.; 15Nov66; GP61815)
- Fish bank. No.483. Papier mache. © Fride Creations, Inc.; 24Dec67; GP60851.
- Frog bank [with dragonfly on back] No.475. Papier mache. © Pride Creations, Inc.; 24Dec67; GP60850.
- [Hippo bank; with design on sides] No.418. Papier mache. © Pride Creations, Inc.; 16Nov66; GP61338.
- Mouse bank [with clown collar] No.485. Papier mache. © Pride Creations, Inc.; 24Dec67; GP60853.
- [Owl pencil caddy] No.437. Papier mache. © Pride Creations, Inc.; 28Nov66; GP60715.
- [Piglet bank] No.423. Papier mache. © Pride Creations, Inc.; 15Nov66; GP60716.
- otten kid. [Boy; bank] No.625. Papier mache. © Pride Creations, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61117. Rotten kid.
- Whale bank. [Flowered] No.476. Papler mache. © Pride Creations, Inc.; 24Dec67; GP60852.
- PRINCE (JACK) STUDIO. [Textile pattern] See SAMSON & ABBOTT.
- PRINCE STUDIO. Calypso. See BLOOMCRAFT. Highlights. See BLOOMCRAFT. [Textile pattern] See BROOKHAVEN TEXTILES, INC. See PETER PAN
- [Textile pattern] FABRICS, INC. PRINCE STUDIOS.
- [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.
- PRINGLE, JOHN C Maryland montage, a folio of Maryland scenes by two Maryland artists. See CLARK, ROBERT B.

- PRITCHARD, C. G. Federal duck stamp design, 1968-69. [Two ducks on limb in water] Stone lithograph of drawing. Signed. © C. G. Pritchard; 4Nov68; H37682.
- PRITEX.
 - Monterrey. [Florals] No.488. By Marie Wiley; author of the repro-duction: Pritex, subsidiary of Calais Fabrics. Print on fabric. © Pritex, subsidiary of Calais Fabrics, Inc.; 7Sep68; H38213.
 - Nogales. [Early American signposts] No.487. By Marie Wiley; author of the reproduction: Pritex, subsidiary of Calais Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Pritex, subsidiary of Calais Fabrics, Inc.; 7Sep68; H3801 Н38211.
 - Oceanside. [Stylized florals] No.497. By Pallette Studios; author of the reproduction: Pritex, subsidiary of Calais Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Pritex, sub-sidiary of Calais Fabrics, Inc.; 7Sep68; H38214.
 - asco. [Florals] No.489. By Marie Wiley; author of the reproduction: Pritex, subsidiary of Calais Fab-rics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Pritex, subsidiary of Calais Fab-rics, Inc.; 7Sep68; H38215. Tasco
 - Tiajuana. [Bold flowers] No.486. By Marie Wiley; author of the re-production: Pritex, sub. of Calais Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Pritex, a subsidiary of Calais Fabrics, Inc.; 7Sep68; H38212.
 - PRO & CON; CURRENT EVENTS IN SOCIAL STUDIES (Filmstrip) Sigma Educational Films. 50 fr., color, 35 mm. NM: additions & revisions. © Sigma Educa-tional Films; 12Nov68; JU12259.
 - PROBLEMS OF CITIES (Filmstrip) New York Times Co. 74 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Filmstrip on current affairs, Dec. 1968) © New York Times Co.; 26Dec68; JP11330
 - PROFESSIONAL IMAGES CORP. The Pro Image golf trainer visual aids manual.[showing proper grips & stances] l v. Col. prints. © Professional Images Corp.; 25Jan69; K85567.

PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, TNC INC. Cortez [standing in full armor, on base; statue] No.880. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduc-tion: Progressive Art Products of California, Inc. Plaster. © Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.; 15Jan69; H38237.

- Genie lamp. No.881. By Massud
 Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Progressive Art Products of
 California, Inc. Plaster.
 © Progressive Art Products of
 California, Inc.; 15Jan69; H38236.
- Giraffes. [Pair of heads] No.883.
 By Masud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Progressive Art Products of California, Inc. 2 plaster works. © Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.; 15Jan69; H38234.
 Goofy owl [inscribed with flowers; figurine] No.884. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Progressive Art Products of California, Inc. Plaster.
 © Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.; 15Jan69; H38240.
 Mother & baby. [Seated] No.882.
- Mother & baby. [Seated] No.882. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.

Plaster. © Progressive Art P of California, Inc.; 15Jan69; © Progressive Art Products H38235.

- Musical frogs. [Three frogs playing bass, guitar & clarinet, on bases; statuettes] No.886 ABC. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduc-tion: Progressive Art Products of California, Inc. 3 plaster works. © Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.; 15Jan69; H38239.
- Rose book ends. BE 52. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduc-tion: Progressive Art Products of California, Inc. Plaster. © Pro-gressive Art Products of California, Inc.; 15Jan69; H38203.
- Inc.; 15Jan09; 150205. Shelf or sconce [inscribed with scroll motif] No.P-950. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Progressive Art Products of California, Inc. Plaster. © Progressive Art Prod-ucts of California, Inc.; 15Jan69; H38278. н38238.
- Swans, mother swan & two baby swans.
 [Statuette & 2 figurines] No.885.
 By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.
 J plaster works. © Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.; 15Jan69; H38241.
- PROS, KATHERINE. [Artistic frame; fanciful cow whose body makes frame] © Katherine Pros; 18Apr69; GU43675.
- PROSSER, INA ELIZABETH. New Market, Maryland. [View of residential street; post card] Acrylic & ink by Ina Prosser. Col. reproduction. Appl. t1.: Picture post card of houses in New Market, Md. © Ina Prosser 23May69; K85583. © Ina Prosser;
 - New Market, Maryland, founded in 1788. [Night street scene; post card] Acrylic & ink by Ina Prosser. Col. reproduction. Appl. ti.: Acrylic & pen & ink on canvas of New Market, Md., homes. © Ina Prosser; 23May69; GP62509.
- PROTECTING THE CONSUMER (Filmstrip) New York Times Co. 74 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Filmstrip on current affairs Mar. 1969) © New York Times Co.; 1Apr69; JP11390.
- PROTHMANN ASSOCIATES, INC. Eight contemporary African artists. [Native village scenes & others] 30 col. slides in case. © Prothmarn Associates, Inc.; 1Apr69; JP11410.
 - Religious pictures. [Scenes in life & death of Christ] By William Johnson. 6 col. slides in case. © Prothmann Associates, Inc.; 1Apr69; JP11407.
 - Summary of William Johnson. [Land-scapes, seascapes, groups of people] 12 col. slides in case. © Proth-mann Associates, Inc.; lApr69; JP11408.
 - Survey of William Johnson. [Land-scapes, seascapes, ports. & groups] 40 col. slides in case. © Prothmann Associates, Inc.; 1Apr69; JP11409.
 - Toussaint l'Ouverture. [Scenes of death & poverty] 20 col. slides in case. Appl. ti.; Jacob Lawrence series illustrating Toussaint l'Ouverture. © Protimann Associ-ates, Inc.; 1Apr69; JP11411.
- PROVENSEN, ALICE. Mythical realm of Gods and herces. See NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHINGTON, D.C.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

Jan.-June

- PROVENSEN, MARTIN. Mythical realm of Gods and heroes. See NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHINGTON, D.C.
- PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Head of Christ [children admiring lily & children with elderly woman; Easter triptych] By Caddell; author of the reproduc-tion: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. (United Metho-dist class teaching packet, kinder-garten, spring 1969) Signed. File heading: Jesus. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 12Feb69; GP61433.
 - s God like this? [Teacher & pupils in classroom; boys on football field] Col. reproduction of paint-ing. (Middler, fall 1969, M-P2) © Providence Lithograph Co.; 7May69; GP62503. Is God like this?
 - esus, friend to Zacchaeus. [Christ in group, man straining to see Him] By Beckhoff; author of the repro-duction: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. (United Methodist class teaching packet, elementary I-II, spring 1969, picture no.2) File heading: Jesus manhood and ministry. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 12Feb69; GP61565. esus. friend to Zacch Jesus, friend to Zacchaeus.
 - esus, friend to Zacchaeus. [Group of men talking] By Beckhoff; author of the reproduction: Providence Litho-graph Co., employer for hire. Col. reproduction of painting. (United Methodist class teaching packet, elementary I-II, spring 1969, pic-ture no.5) File heading: Jesus -manhood and ministry. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 12Feb69; GP61562. Jesus,
 - Jesus, friend to Zacchaeus. [Man col-lecting money] By Beckhoff; author of the reproduction: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. Col. reproduction of painting. (United Methodist class teaching packet, elementary I-II, spring 1969, picture no.l) File heading: Jesus manhood and ministry. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 12Feb69; GP61566.
 - Jereboy, Groupoo. Jesus, friend to Zacchaeus. [Man in tree, Jesus in group nearby] By Beckhoff; author of the reproduc-tion: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. (United Methodist class teaching packet, elementary I-II, spring 1969, picture no.3) File heading: Jesus manhood and ministry. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 12Feb69; GP61564.
 - Jesus, friend to Zacchaeus. [Man in tree surrounded by group] By Beck-hoff; author of the reproduction: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. Col. reproduction of painting. (United Methodist class teaching packet, elementary I-II, spring 1969, picture no.4) File heading: Jesus manhood and minis-try. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 12Feb69; GF01563. 12Feb69; GP61563
 - esus, friend to Zacchaeus. [Man speaking to Christ at table] By Beckhoff; author of the reproduc-tion: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. (United Methodist class teaching packet, elementary I-II, spring 1969, picture no.6) File heading: Jesus manhood and ministry. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 12Feb69; GP61561. Jesus.

- Jesus, friend to Zacchaeus. [Rich man giving money to group as Christ looks on] By Beckhoff; author of the reproduction: Providence Litho-graph Co., employer for hire. Col. reproduction of painting. (United Methodist class teaching packet, elementary I-II, spring 1969, pic-ture no.8) File heading: Jesus -Manhood and ministry. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 12Feb69; GP61560.
- Jesus, friend to Zacchaeus. [Two men talking] By Beckhoff; author of the reproduction: Providence Litho-graph Co., employer for hire. Col. reproduction of painting. (United Methodist class teaching packet, elementary I-II, spring 1969, pic-ture no.7) File heading: Jesus -manhood and ministry. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 12Feb69; GP61559.
- John the Baptist [speaking to group] By Caddell; author of the reproduc-tion: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. (Primary Bible lesson pictures, June 8, 1969, pt.10) Signed: FC. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 5Mar69; GP61558.
- PRYOR, BOYD.
- Day glow flower design. Painting. © Boyd Pryor; 2Jan69; GU43071. Painting.
- Five color fish design. Paintin © Boyd Pryor; 2Jan69; GU43070. Multi-color circular design. Paint-© Boyd Pryor; 2Jan69; GU43072. ing.
- Three color abstract design. ings. © Boyd Pryor; 2Jan69; GU43068-43069. 2 paint-
- PUBLIX. The Governor's Palace. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- PUCCI, EMILIO. For works designed by Emilio Pucci for Pausa See KAUFMANN (P.) INC.
- JDDU, ANGELO R. [Holly boy; child on holly leaf; sculpture] © Angelo R. Puddu a.d. ARP; 22Jun66; GF62879.
- PUROLATOR, INC. CO., INC. Se CO., INC. NC. STANT MANUFACTURING See STANT MANUFACTURING
- SEY, JOHN CHARLES. [Abstract, in pastels and india ink] See PRESENT COMPANY INCLUDED. PUSEY,
- PUSHMAN, ARMAND. Pushman. See PUSHMAN, ARSENE.
- PUSHMAN, ARSENE.
- SHMAM, AKSENE. Pushman. [Cross & arches; cemetery memorial] Design. Appl. author: Aram Bedikian. © Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman; 26May69; GU43736.
- PYE, CHARLES E. Proposed Dulles office building. See BAILEY & PYE.

QUALITY BILT CONSTRUCTION. Floor plan [for residence] Model LC-3-1000. Building designer, John M. Mendrin. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet J. Appl. au-thor: Quality Bilt Construction, a partnership of John M. Mendrin & Alex J. Shubin. © Quality Bilt Construction; 14Mar69; IP8968.

QUINN, SIDNEY. Paul writing. See RICHARDSON, H. W.

R

R., T. Popular racing circuits. Se OXMAN (R. P.) ENTERPRISES. See

- R & C VERGLEY. Juno. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- R & S ASSOCIATES. Boutique. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC.
 - Eldorado. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC.
 - Fabulaire. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC.
 - Intrigue. See LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP.
 - [Textile pattern] See BROOKHAVEN TEXTILES, INC. CRANTEX FABRICS. ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- R & S STUDIO. [Textile pattern] See CRANTEX FABRICS.
- RES ENT.
- 55 ENT. Democratic Presidents. [Ports., with Presidential seal; design on tum-bler] Glass. Appl. author: Ray E. Stull. © RES Ent; 14Mar69; GP61597.
- RES ENTERPRISES
- ES ENTERPRISES. Republican presidents. [Ports. of Richard Nixon & 13 others; design on tumbler] Glass. Appl. author: Raymond E. Stull. Appl. states prev. reg. 9Dec66, GP53103. NM: addition. © RES Enterprises; 15Jan69; GP60881.
- R.K.O. GENERAL, INC.-VIDEOCRAFT. [Monster chasing boy & girl with King Kong in background] Watkins-Strathmore Co. Col. print. (King Kong Magic Slate paper saver, no.4445) © R.K.O. General, Inc.-Videocraft; 14Nov68; K84622.

S. ASSOCIATES.

- R. S. ASSOCIATES. Four winds leno. See BLENDS, INC. Good show. See INDIAN HEAD, INC.
- Strawberry festival. INDIAN HEAD, INC. See
- [Textile pattern] See ACADIA CO., INC. CRANTEX FABRICS. INDIAN HEAD, INC. PRESTIGE FABRICS, INC. ROMANCE FABRICS. SOPTRE FABRICS.COPP

- SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- S. ASSOCIATES, INC. [Textile pattern] See ACADIA CO., INC.
- RACHESKY CO. ADVERTISING. Ramada Inn, West Palm Beach, Flo See HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRO-DUCTIONS, INC. Florida.
- RADET CORP.
 - Situational response vu-graphs. 1 v. Col. transparencies. © Radet Corp.; 7 Aug68; K85035.
- RADIN, HAROLD. Multiple modular homes. See DUBUQUE, RICHARD.

RAGSDALE, FRED. Flower scene. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE.

RAIN FORESTS OF THE NORTHWEST COAST (Filmstrip) Clover Park School District 400. 71 fr., color, 35 mm. Photos by Louis Kirk. © Clover Park School District 400; 23Dec68; JP11210

RAMPA, T. LOBSANG. [Incense burner] See HENDERSON CO. [Meditating figure lama] See HENDERSON CO. [Semi-reclining figure] See HENDERSON CO. RAMPELBERG. [Textile pattern] See ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION. RANKOW, NORMAN N. Mini-desk, the secretary's secretary. Drawing on 2 sheets. © Norman N. Rankow; 30Jan69; IU14737. RAPOPORT, NATHAN J. The tree of knowledge. [Abstracti '; sculpture. Israel] © Natan J. Rapoport (in notice: Nathan J. Rapoport); 15Apr69; GP625C4. RASCHEL LACE & NET CO., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Raschel Lace & Net Co., Inc. Pattern no. R-10. © JJul68; GP61054. R-350. © lutter, RASCHELLA, ANSELMO. The coverwagon. [Ox hitched to wagon, in relief] Plastic. © Ansel, pseud. of Anselmo Raschella; RECHIN, WILLIAM J. LAug68; GP62432. The cowboy [on rearing horse, in The cobboy [on rearing horse, in tief] Plastic. © Ansel, pseud. The tief] Plastic. The tie R-350. © 1Ju168; GP61055. The kitchenset. [Kitchen utensils on wall brackets, in relief] Plastic. © Ansel, pseud. of Anselmo Raschella; LAug68; GP62433. The sailboat [followed by another, in relief] Plastic. © Ansel, pseud. of Anselmo Raschella; lAug68; GP62434. RATNER, RONALD B. ColaGoRound. [Downtown night scene; montage] Col. photo. © Ron Ratner; 31Mar68; JP11370. RAUSCHENEERG, ROBERT. Reservoir. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. RAVAL LACE CO. [Lace design] Design in fabric.
 © Raval Lace Co., division of Fab Industries, Inc. Style no. 50566. © 1Dec68; GP61402. 57586. © 25Mar69; GP62587. 62116. © 2Jan69; GP61403. 73040. © 12Mar69; GP62003. 86556. © 29Apr69; GP62746. 86600. © 12Mar69; GP62000. 86616. © 12Mar69; GP62001. 86626. © 12Mar69; GP61999. 87116. © 16Jan69; GP61531. 87.136. © 29Apr69; GP62882. 88339. © 24Apr69; GP62747. 88366. © 16Jan69; GP61532. 99106. © 12Mar69; GP62004. 99116. @ 12Mar69; GP62002. 99126. © 12Mar69; GP62005. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Raval Lace Co., division of Mohican Corp. Style no. 49327. © 110ct68; GP60727.

RAVEL, ANTHONY C. See CACHE COLLECTION.

RAVELING, VERNA. Rabbit [with candles & Santa patterns] Drawings on 4 sheets. Appl. ti.: Paper craft work. © Verna Raveling; 12Feb69; GU43359. RAY, ESTELLE. The chant of Bar Hu. [Head of rabbi, & scrolls] Watercolor painting. Signed. © Estelle Ray; 6Feb69; GU43616. One hundred dollar bill design. [Scroll work, side A, White House, side B] 2 drawings. © Estelle Ray; 6Feb69; GU43282. A prayer for sinners. [Port. of Jesus Christ, hands clasped] Estelle Ray, artist. Drawing. Signed. © Estelle Ray; 20Feb69; Signed. GU43399. RAYMOND. Manhattan patterns. See VANGUARD STUDIOS, INC. READING READINESS (Filmstrip) Lesson no.X-1--X-60. Educational Projec-tions Corp. 60 filmstrips (approx. 50 fr. each), color, 35 mm. © Edu-cational Projections Corp.; 15Jul68; UP10415 REED, DAVE W. Twilight signatures. [View of sky at night] Col. photo. © Dave W. Reed; 5Feb69; JU12201. REESE, ROBERT. The Skin Shop & Rag Bag. [Centaur & woman draped with animal skin] Reproduction of drawing. © Robert Reese a.k.a. Roberto, M. F. Guru (in notice: Roberto, M. F. Guru); IMarGO: CP62046. 13Mar69; GP62046 REEVES, RICHARD STONE. Buckpasser. See FROST & REED, LTD. Kelso. See FROST & REED, LTD. Neji. See FROST & REED, LTD. Ribot. See FROST & REED, LTD. REEVES, TROY. Cross section of connector clip. Drawing. © Troy Reeves; 23Apr69; REEVES, TROY L. [Architectural assembly plan; details] Drawing (blue line print) Sheet 2. © Troy L. Reeves; 21Apr69; IU14829. REGENSTEINER PUB. ENTERPRISES, INC. Childrens Press do-it-yourself box calendar for 1969. [Frontiers of America; forts in the wilderness & ll others] Col. reproductions of drawings. NM: compilation & revi-sion. © Regensteiner Pub. Enter-prises, Inc.; 13Dec68; H37942. REGENSTEINER PUB. ENTERPRISES, INC. ILLINOIS, LAND OF LINCOLN. REGLOR OF CALIFORNIA. Swirling laurel. [Columnar shape, laurel vines climbing up sides; lamp base] Plaster. Appl. author: Reglor of California, employer for hire of Rena Stein. © Reglor of California (in notice: Reglor); l6Jul67; GP60701.

Cow pokes. Dec. 24, 1967 - Feb. 25, 1968. [Western cartoon characters in everyday situations] By Ace Reid. 10 prints. Signed. © Ace Reid; 10Dec67; K84868. Cow pokes. Feb. 9, 1969 - Apr. 13, 1969. [Western cartoon characters in everyday situations] By Ace Reid. 10 prints. Signed. © Ace Reid; 24Jan69; K85130. Cow pokes. Apr. 27, 1969 - June 29, 1969. [Western cartoon characters in everyday situations] By Ace Reid. 10 prints. Signed. © Ace Reid; 10Apr69; K85129. REINSTEIN, R. A. [The transmutational Tarot; geo-metrical abstract shapes on deck of cards] 40 designs on 8 sheets. © R. A. Reinstein; 11Jun69; GU43802. REIS. The machine. See SAN FRANCISCO MUSEUM OF ART. RELLI, CO CONRAD. CONRAD MARCA-. See MARCA-RELLI, REMBRANDT HERMANSZOON VAN RIJN. A girl with a broom. See DONALD ART CO., INC. The masters of the cloth guild. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Portrait of a rabbi. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Self portrait. See DONALD ART CO., INC. Young girl at a window. See DONALD ART CO., INC. RENN ENTERPRISES, LTD. Falcon safety program. 14 col. slides. (View-Master reel 1A) © Renn Enterprises, Ltd.; 18Apr69; JU12253. Falcon safety program. 14 col. slides. (View-Master reel 2A) © Renn Enterprises, Ltd.; 18Apr69; record. JU12254 RENO, JIM. [Boy and Angus heifer] See AMERICAN ANGUS ASSN. Cross-section of center connection stud. Drawing (blue line print) © Troy L. Reeves; 21Apr69; IU14830. Cross-section of corner stud Drawing (blue line print) © Troy L. Reeves; 21Apr69; © Troy L IU14831. Cross-section of mudsill for panel hold-down. Drawing (blue line print) © Troy L. Reeves; 21Apr69; IU14832. RENOIR, PIERRE AUGUSTE. The nude Gabrielle. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. The swing. See DONALD ART CO., INC. Woman with a cat. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Yvonne and Christine at the piano. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. RENOIR FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Renoir Fabrics, Inc. Pattern no.
2473. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Renoir Fabrics, Inc.
© LJu168; H37691.

REID, A. E., JR. Cow pokes. Oct. 15, 1967 - Dec. 17, 1967. [Western cartoon characters in everyday situations] By Ace Reid. 10 prints. Signed. © Ace Reid; 20ct67; K84869.

RENOIR FABRICS, INC.-Con. [Textile pattern]-Con. 2530. © 19Sep68; H37692. 2566. © 5Nov68; H37690. REVAC INC College fund. [Situations involving money] 26 col. slides. © Revac, Inc.; 5Jan69; JP11336. Keep money. [Situations involving money] 69 col. slides. © Revac Inc.; 3Jan69; JP11335. © Revac, The other five percent. [Situations involving money] 77 col. slides. © Revac, Inc.; 250ct68; JP11337. REVELL EDUCATIONAL SYSTEMS. See WHY--UNITED STATES SPACE EXPLORATION. REVELL, INC. See WHY--UNITED STATES SPACE EXPLORATION. REXALL DRUG & CHEMICAL CO. SYROCO DIVISION. See SYROCO. REXARC, INC. See SELLING HARD FACE, THE LASTING SALE. REYNOLDS, LEE. For works signed by Lee Reynolds See VANGUARD STUDIOS, INC. REYNOLDS, REG. Carpinteria, world's safest beach. [People swimming, surfing, boating & fishing] Print. © Reg Reynolds; 21Jan69; K85761. REYTRIM MANUFACTURING CO. Frame-it corrugated paper cut-outs. [Santa Clause; box] No.1216. Author of the print: Clarence Pearson. Col. print. © Reytrim Manufacturing Co.; 27Jan69; K85234. RHEE, GWANG HYUK. The gospel according to St. Luke. See BROWNING, ROBERT. The gospel according to St. Matthew. See BROWNING, ROBERT. New Testament. See BROWNING, ROBERT. RHODES, JAMES W. Mountain mirrors. [Reflection of mountain in lake] Col. reproduc-tion of photo. © James W. Rhodes; 1Nov68; K84908.

- Pastoral peace. [Horse grazing in valley; poster] Col. print. © James W. Rhodes; 26Aug68; K84927. Perilous path.
- erilous path. [Four mountain goats on side of mountain] Col. repro-duction of photo. © James W. Rhodes; 1Nov68; K84910.
- Protective parent. [Mother grouse on nest] Col. reproduction of photo. © James W. Rhodes; lFeb69; K84907.
- Setting sun [& mountains reflected in water] Col. reproduction of photo. © James W. Rhodes; 1Nov68; K84909.

RICHARD, CHARLES HUGO. The Richard 125 commuter [plans for airplane] Designed & drawn by Charles H. Richard. 1 v. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) Appl. ti.: Construction detail assembly drawings for the Richard 125 commuter airplane. © Charles Hugo Richard; 1Sep68; IP8909.

- RICHARD, JACK. Realization. See NATIONAL ART CORP.

RICHARDS, CHRISTINE LOUISE. Princess Waterlily; or, The mermaid Princess Coral. [Port. of girl & fish] Painted by Christine

Louise Richards. Oil painting. Signed. © Christine Louise Richards; 12Mar69; GU43467.

- RICHARDSON, ANDREW J. Bison and wolf [on base] Bronze. © A. J. Richardson; 15Feb69 (in notice: 1968); GP61880.
 - irst sacking. [Cowboy & horse, on base] Bronze. © A. J. Richardson; 7Feb69; GP61434. First sacking.
 - White tail doe and fawn [on base] Wax. © A. J. Richardson; 6Feb69; GP61881.
- RICHARDSON, BEN. The face of Christ, by B. Richardson. Painting. Signed. © Ben Richard-son; 15Nov68; GU43065.
- RICHARDSON, H. W. But I want it. [Children & mother in grocery store] Illustrated by Ginger Tootill; author of the re-production: American Baptist Board of Education & Publication. Col. reproduction of painting. (Teach-ing kit for 2's & 3's, teaching picture no.7) Signed. © H. W. Richardson; IMay69; H38495.
 - Getting ready for Christmas. [Family gathered around table with decora-tions] Illustrated by Joan Orfe; author of the reproduction: Ameri-can Baptist Board of Education & Publication. Col. reproduction of painting. © H. W. Richardson; be Uncol. #28803 [Family of painting. © 15Jun69; H38803.
 - I can do it. [Small girl clearing table] Illustrated by Joanne Isaac; author of the reproduction: American Baptist Board of Education & Publication. Col. reproduction of painting. (Teaching kit for 2's & 3's, teaching picture no.9) © H. W. Richardson; 1May59; H38497.
 - Paul writing. By Sidney Quinn; author of the reproduction: American Baptist Board of Educa-tion & Publication. Col. repro-duction of drawing. Signed: Quinn.
 © H. W. Richardson; 15Jun69; H38802. © н. w. H38802.
 - The sheep that was lost. [Shepherds gathered around man holding sheep] Illustrated by Martha Huehnergarth; author of the reproduction: Ameri-can Baptist Board of Education & Publication. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © H. W. Richardson; 15Jun69; H38804.
 - Space, space, space. [City scene at night] Illustrated by Ginger Toot-ill; author of the reproduction: American Baptist Board of Education & Publication. Col. reproduction of painting. (Teaching kit for 2's & 3's, teaching picture no.1) @ H. W. Richardson; 1May69; H38498.
 - We're friends. [Two small girls at table] Illustrated by Joan Orfe; author of the reproduction: American Baptist Board of Education & Publication. Col. reproduction of painting. (Teaching kit for 2's & 3's, teaching picture no.13)
 We H. W. Richardson; 1May69; H38496.
- RICHMOND, CHARLES B. CHMOND, CHARLES B. Savannah, U.S. 44-gun frigate. Drawing on 4 sheets. Sheet no.1-4. Contents: Profile and deck plans.--Midships section, body, and full-breadth drawing.--Masts and rigging. --Lines drawn to inside of plank-ing. © Charles B. Richmond; 18Mar69; IP8960-8958, 8961.
- RICHMOND, GLIBERT M. Old stone light. [Lighthouse; on base] © Gilbert M. Richmond; 16Apr69; GU43633.

- RICHMOND CONSTRUCTION CORP. The Alden. [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Richmond Construction Corp.; 18Apr69 (in notice: 1968); IP9027.
- The Aruba E. [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". © Richmond Construction Corp.; 2Jan69; IP8924.
- Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". © Richmond Construction Corp.; 2Jan69; IP8925.
- Colony, model. [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. © Richmond print) on 2 sheets. © Richmond Construction Corp.; 22Sep67; IP8916.
- St. Croix. [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. © Richmond Construction Corp.; 2Jan69; IP8922.
- t. Thomas. [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4 = 1 0''. © Richmond Construction Corp.; 2 Jap66. IPRO21 2Jan69; IP8921.
- cinidad. [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. © Richmond Construction Corp.; 2Jan69; IP8923. Trinidad.
- RICHTEXT PRESS. See ILLINOIS, LAND OF LINCOLN.
- RICO, MARTIN. At the canal, Venice. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
 - Courtyard in Venice. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- RIEKMAN, GEORGE. See WHY--UNITED STATES SPACE EXPLORATION.
- RIEMEN, JEANNE. See WHY--UNITED STATES SPACE EXPLORATION.
- RIGAUMONT, VICTOR A. Multiple dwelling for Dr. W. L. Wil-son & Joan Wilson. Feb. 28, 1968. Victor A. Rigaumont, architect. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Sheet no.1-4. Comm. 666-0. © Victor A. Rigau-mont; 26Jul68; IP8901. Residence design no 4 for
 - mont; 20Jul08; IP8901. Residence design no.4 for Mr. & Mrs. Richard Smith. Nov. 19, 1968. By Victor A. Rigaumont, architect. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'. Sheet no.1-4. Comm. no.689-4. D Victor A. Rigaumont; 22Nov68; IP8900.
- IF8900.
 RIGAUMONT, VICTOR ALBERT.
 Apartment building for Mr. & Mrs. Os-wald Hunter, Boyton [sic] Beach, Florida. Feb. 19, 1969. Victor
 A. Rigaumont, architect. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. (Final design no.691)
 Scale of drawing 1/8". Sheet no.1-2. © Victor Albert Rigaumont; 17Feb69; IF8935.
 Club Masions, Boca Raton, for Joel Newman. May 23, 1969. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print)
 Scale 30'= 1". Sheet no.1.
 Comm. 6910. Appl. ti.: Club Mansions, Boca Raton, for Joel Newman. © Victor Albert Rigaumont; 23May69; IF9934.
 Proposed apartments, Highland Beach.

 - Proposed apartments, Highland Beach, Florida, for Edward Garvy. June 10, 1969. Victor A. Rigau-mont, architect. Architectural

drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Sheet no.1-3. Comm. 698. © Victor Albert Rigaumont; 10Jun69; IP9035

Residence for Mr. & Mrs. S. David Grove ... Falm Beach County, Fla. Apr. 19, 1969. Victor A. Rigau-mont, architect. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scale 1/4". Sheet no. 1-7. Comm. 692. © Victor Albert sheets. Scale 1/4". Sheet 1-7. Comm. 692. © Victor Rigaumont; 19Apr69; IP9033.

Store & living quaters [sic] for Mr. Lucile Higgins ... Boca Raton, Florida. Jan. 29, 1969. Victor A. Rigaumont, architect. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4". Sheet no.2. Comm. 699. © Victor Albert Rigaumont; 16Jun69; IP9032. IP9032

RIGBY, FRED.

- Them. See BROCK, BILL E.
- RIGSBY, JON. The lamplighter. See JAMARI STUDIO.
- RIIS, JACOB A. See JACOB RIIS: THE FIGHT FOR BETTER CITIES.
- RIMMER, WILLIAM. Dying centaur. See KENNEDY GALLERIES, INC., NEW YORK.
- RINGLING BROS. BARNUM & BAILEY COMBINED

INGLING BROS, "BARNON & DATA Bailey SHOWS, INC. Ringling Bros. and Barnum & Bailey Circus. [Clown face; poster] Col. print. © Ringling Bros.-Barnum & Bailey Combined Shows, Inc.; 1Mar69; K85313.

Ringling Bros. and Barnum & Bailey Circus. [Lion; poster] Col. print on 2 sheets. © Ringling Bros.-Barnum & Bailey Combined Shows, Inc.; 1Mar69; K85374.

Ringling Bros, and Barnum & Bailey Circus, the greatest show on earth. [Roaring tiger & head of clown; poster] Col. print. © Ringling Bros.-Barnum & Bailey Combined Shows, Inc. sometimes d.b.a. Ringling Bros. & Barnum & Bailey; 1Mar69; K85290.

- RISSER, JAMES A. Automated medical clinic for A.M.L., Inc. See ARCOA, INC.
- RITTER, JOHN. [Article of jewelry] © John Ritter. Owl [in niche; in relief] No.170B. Metal. © 2Jan69; GP60708. Saguaro. [Cactus; in relief] No.171P. Metal. © 2Jan69; GP60709.
- RIVERS, MARION B. Persuance, Percy. [Figures formed from triangle shapes] Drawing. © Marion Rivers; 6Jan69; GU43074.
- RIVIERA MANUFACTURING CORP. See

PARIS. PARIS & CO.

- ROACH, ANTIONETTE. Time to grow up. [Girl participating in process] 59 col. slides. Appl. author: San Mateo County Schools, Special Education Division. © Antionette Roach & Sara Clausen; 11Apr69; JU12240.
- ROBERTO, M. F. GURU. See REESE, ROBERT.

ROBERTS, EDWARD HUNTER. Home of Dan D. Service. See NATIONAL BANK, BUHL, MINN. See FIRST ROBERTS, H. ARMSTRONG. Let the children come to Me. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Woman behold your son, son behold your mother. See SACRED DESIGN your mother. Se ASSOCIATES, INC.

- ROBERTS (JOHN) INC. COLLEGE DIVISION. [Article of jewelry] © JR a.a.d.o. John Roberts, Inc., College Division. Baruch College, B.A., 1976. [Beaver & college emblem; class ring] Gold. Appl. authors: Robert L. Henderson & Peter D. Leveaux. © 3Dec68; GP62430.
 - [Article of jewelry] © John Roberts a.a.d.o. John Roberts, Inc., College Division. Division. Boston State College, B.A., 1976. [Indian profile & crest; class ring] Gold. Appl. authors: Robert L. Henderson & Peter D. Leveaux. © 4Dec68; GP61632.

 - Glassboro State College, B.A., 1923. [Torch & bell tower; class ring] Gold. Appl. authors: Robert L. Henderson & Peter D. Leveaux. © 180ct68; GP61773.
 - Glassboro State College, B.A., 1976. [Torch & colonial bell-tower; class ring] Gold. Appl. authors: Robert L. Henderson & Peter D. Leveaux. © 180ct68; GP62429.
 - Trinity University, B. A., 1976. [Tiger & sunset motif; class ring] Gold. Appl. authors: Robert L. Henderson & Peter D. Leveaux. © 17Jul68; GP61631.
- ROBERTSON, FORBES. See CARD PUNCHING.
- ROBIE, SUZANNE SPAFFORD. [Front view of frog] See SUZY'S ZOO.
 - [Turtle sitting on log reading The Wall Street journal] See SUZY'S Z00.
- ROBIE, SUZANNE SPAFFORD. See SUZY'S ZOO.
- ROCHE, MARGUERITE. The fisherman [in idyllic landscape] By M. Roche. Painting. Signed. © Marguerite Roche; 4Mar69; GU43457.
- RODRIGUEZ, DAVID. Outstanding Americans of Mexican descent. [Joseph M. Montoya & others; ports.] By Dave Rodriguez. 36 reproductions of drawings. Signed. © David Rodriguez; 11Jun69; GU43835.
- ROFFINO CONSTRUCTION, INC. [Plan for residence] Plan no.802. Bob R. Holmes & Associates, de-signer-architect. Architectural drawing on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/2" = 1'-0". Sheet no.2/12, 6/12, 5/12. © Roffino Construction, Inc.; 29May69; TU14863 TU14863.
 - [Plan for residence] Plan no.1101. Bob R. Holmes & Associates, de-signer-architect. Architectural drawing on 4 sheets. Scale of drawing 1/4" = 110". Sheet no.2/12, 2A/12, 7/12, 5/12. © Roffino Construction, Inc.; 29May69; IU14862.
 - [Plan for residence] Plan no.1204-Bob R. Holmes & Associates, de-signer-architect. Architectural drawing on 3 sheets. Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.2/12, 7A/12, 5/12. © Roffino Construction, Inc.; 2Jun69; IU14864. Plan no.1204-4.

- [Plan for residence] Plan no.1605. Bob R. Holmes & Associates, de-signer-architect. Architectural drawing on 3 sheets. Scale of drawing 1'4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.2/12, 7/12, 5/12. © Roffino Construction, Inc.; 29May69; IU14860.
- [Plan for residence] Plan no.1709. Bob R. Holmes & Associates, de-signer-architect. Architectural drawing on 3 sheets. Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.2/12, 4/12, 5/12. © Roffino Construction, Inc.; 29May69; UII1861 IU14861.
- [Plan for residence] Plan no.1814. Plan for residence] Plan no.1814 Bob R. Holmes & Associates, de-signer-architect. Architectural drawing on 3 sheets. Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.2/12, 6/12, 5/12. © Roffino Construction, Inc.; 2Jun69; IU14865.
- Plans for Roffino Construction, Inc., Dallas, Texas. Plan no.1401. Bob R. Holmes & Associates, designer & architect; drawh by Stovall. 1 v. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.2/12, 24/12, TE/12, 5/12. © Roffino Construction, Inc.; 2Jun69; IU14875.
- ROGERS, FREDERICK. Black power. [A black fist holding money] Design. © Frederick Rogers; 11Dec68; GU43318.
- ROGERS, MONDEL WALON, JR. Texas historical sketchbook calendar, 1969. [Scenes of Mexican architec-ture] By Mondel Rogers. 13 repro-ductions of pen & ink drawings. Signed: Rogers. © Mondel Walon Rogers, Jr.; 6Nov68; K84504.
- ROGNAN, LLOYD. Two by Two. See MESSENGER CORP.
- RCHLFS, CHRISTIAN. St. Patroklus in Soest. HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. See
- ROMA, pseud. See GRAY, ROMA C.
- ROMANCE FABRICS
 - [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Acadia Co., Inc. (in notice: Romance Fabrics, division of Acadia
 - Romanner Co., Inc. Pattern no. 3621. By Leonard Studio; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 8May69; H38555.
 - [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Romance Fabrics, division of Acadia Co., Inc.

 - Acadia Co., Inc.
 Pattern no.
 3616. By Leonard Studio; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 19Jun69; H38820.
 3622. By Mimso; author of the re-production: Acadia Co., Inc.
 ③ 3Mar69; H38540.
 - 3624. By Leonard Studio; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 3Mar69; H38539.
 - 3626. By R.S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 17Jun69; H38799.
 - 3631. By Leonard Studio; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 24Jun69; H38830.
 - 3632. By Leonard Studio; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 25Jun69; H38831.
- ROMANO, FRANK. [Textile pattern] See ACADIA CO., INC.

- ROMANO (FRANK) DESIGNS. [Textile pattern] See ACADIA CO., INC.
- ROMANO (FRANK) STUDIO. [Textile pattern] See ACADIA CO., INC.
- ROSE, REED P.

- ROSE, REED P.
 Cerveris equilibrator, when the equilibrator becomes an extension of your right arm; drawing by Carol S. Bender, design & alterations by Reed P. Rose. © Reed P. Rose; 17Mar69; IU14781.
 Intraoral digital counterbalancing of mandible; drawing by Carol S. Bender, design & alterations by Reed P. Rose. © Reed P. Rose; 17Mar69; IU14783.
 Muscle balance and joints posturizing instrument; C-R splints. Drawing.
 © Reed P. Rose; 17Mar69; IU14780.
 The oral diagnostic and treatment instrument, the cerveris equilibrator; the sewing machine action of the equilibrator; drawing by Carol S. Bender, design & alterations by Reed P. Rose; 17Mar69; IU14782.
- ROSE, STEVEN L.
 Piegan scout. [Indian on horse; on base; statuette] Clay & leather.
 Appl. author: E. E. Heika.
 © Steven L. Rose; loApr69; GU43551.
 Stage to Butte [drawn by 6 horses; on base; statuette] Clay & leather.
 Appl. author: E. E. Heika.
 © Steven L. Rose; loApr69; GU43550.
 Trophy hunters. [Cowboys & train of packhorses; on base; statuette] Clay & leather. Appl. author:
 E. Heika. © Steven L. Rose; loApr69; GU43549.

- ROSEWOOD FAERICS, INC. Pirate. [Floral motif] No.7606. By Beulah Weil; author of the re-production: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Rosewood Fabrics, Inc.; 13Jan69; H38293. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. Pattern no.

 - Rosewood Fabrics, Inc.
 Fattern no.
 7594. By Weixel; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 11Dec68; H38114.
 7603. © 27Dec68; H37897.
 7605. [Various animals within geometric shapes] By Victory Studio; author of the reproduc-tion: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc.
 © 27Dec68; H38097.
 7607. By New Group Studio; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 24Dec68; H37895.
 7608. By New Group Studio; author 7605.

 - н37896.
 - 7613. [Stylized flowers] By
 Victory Studic; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 27Dec68; H37998.
 7614. By Weixel Studic; author of

 - (614. By Weixel Studio; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fab-rics, Inc. © 7Jan59; H37894.
 (7615. By Weixel Studio; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 27Dec68; H37893.
 (7616. By Weixel Studio: author
 - 7616. By Weixel Studio; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 26Dec68;

 - Fabrics, Inc. © 26Dec68; H37892.
 7618. [Bunches of tiny flowers] By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 27Dec68; H38001.
 7619. [Tiny flowers] By Weixel; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 13Jan69; H38000.

- 7627. By Weixel; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Textiles, Inc. © 29Apr69; H38648.
 7629. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 18Feb69; H38145
- н38115.

- H38115.
 7639. By Avante Garde; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fab-rics, Inc. © 31Mar69; H38513.
 7640. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 1Apr69; H38528.
 7641. By Weixel; author of the re-production: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 1Apr69; H38530.
 7642. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 22Apr69; H38550.
 7645. By Nina Lewin; author of the rosewood Fabrics,

- Inc. © 22Apr69; H38650.
 7645. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 7Apr69; H38531.
 7649. By House of Design; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 7Apr69; H38529.
 7650. By Weixel; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 22Apr69; H38532.
 7651. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 12Apr69; H38540.
- Fabrics, Inc. H38640. 7652. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 31Mar69;
- H30039.
 F653. By Beulah Weil; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fab-rics, Inc. © 8Apr69; H38514.
 F655-7656. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 28Mar69; H38512, 38510.
- 38510.
- By R & S Associates; author
- 38510.
 7657. By R & S Associates; autho of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 22Apr69; H38645.
 7658. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 8Apr69; H38516.
 7661. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 31Mar69; H38511.
 7662. By Fred Goldstein; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 31Mar69; H38649.
 7663. By Weixel; author of the
- A 100049.
 7663. By Weixel; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 25Apr69; H38638.
 7664. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 7Apr69; H38641. 7663.
- ROSS LABORATORIES. Danger, lead poisoning can cause death. [Child peeling paint from wall, another chewing on window-sill; poster] 2652. Col. print. © Ross Laboratories; 27Dec68 (in notice: 1969); K84861.
- ROTO/SADAG, S.A. For works with Roto/Sadag, S.A. a author of the reproduction See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. as
- ROTTA, ANTONIO. The devoted child. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
- ROUAULT, GEORGES. Fleurs du mal. See ROUAULT, MME. GEORGES. Miserere. See ROUAULT, MME. GEORGES.
- ROUAULT, MME. GEORGES. Fleurs du mal. 38 heliogravures. Appl. author: Georges Rouault. © Mme. Georges Rouault, Mme. Paul Nouaille, Isabelle Rouault, Michel Rouault & Mme. Yves Le Dantec; 18Mar69; GU43501.

- Miserere. 35 heliogravures. Appl. author: Georges Rouault.
 © Mme. Georges Rouault, Mme. Paul Nouaille, Isabelle Rouault, Michel Rouault & Mme. Yves Le Dantec; 18Mar69; GU43500. Michel
- ROUAULT, ISABELLE. du mal. See ROUAULT, MME. Fleurs du mal. See ROUAULT, MME. GEORGES. Miserere. See ROUAULT, MME. GEORGES.

- ROUAULT, MICHEL. Fleurs du mal. See ROUAULT, MME. GEORGES. Miserere. See ROUAULT, MME. GEORGES.
- ROUBAL, ALEXANDER J. Panty raid puzzle. See ROUBAL, JACK A.
- ROUBAL, JACK A. Panty raid puzzle. [Panty clad wom-an in swan dive] Reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: Alexander J. Roubal. © Jack A. Roubal; 7Jan69; GP60757.
- ROUSSEAU, HENRI.
- The cart of Pere Juniet. Se YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. See NEW
- UX, FREDERIC. [Ship on stormy sea] See MUSEUM OF SALEM (MASS.) See PEABODY
- ROVELSTAD, T. A. Captive nations proclamation. [Torch on obverse; port. of Eisenhower on reverse; relief medal] Model. NewFord: 2May69: GU43692.
 - reverse; relief medal] Model. © T. A. Rovelstad; 2May69; GU43692.
- ROVELSTAD, TRYGVE A. Lincoln heritage trail. [Port. of Lincoln on obverse, seated on horse on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Trygve A. Rovelstad; lOMar69; GU43464.
- ROY (ROSS) INC. See BARRACUDA VS. MUSTANG. CHARGING SYSTEM DIAGNOSIS. CHARGING STREET DIARNOLTS. [CHRYSLER VS. OLDSMOBILE] THE COMMUNICATION GAP. DART VS. CHEVY NOVA. DODGE CORONET VS. CHEVROLET CHEVELLE. DODGE DIOO PICKUP VERSUS CHEVROLET C10 PICKUP. DODGE D100 PICKUP VERSUS FORD F100 PICKUP. DON'T LEAVE A GOOD THING ALONE. DOUBLE-BARRELED CARBURETOR FACTS. FINER POINTS OF FOUR BARRELS. FIVE FROM THE HIVE. FLOATING CALIPER DISC BRAKES. HOW TO KEEP PROSPECTS FROM WALKING [IMPERIAL VS. LINCOLN] THE MATCHING GAME. 1969 DODGE TRADESMAN VANS VS. 1969 CHEVROLET VANS. 1969 POLARA-IMPALA SAFARI. 1969 POLARA VS. FORD GALAXIE 500. [POLARA VS. FORD GALAXIE 500. [PLYMOUTH VS. FORD] POLARA, BEST BUY IN A FULL SIZE CAR. POLARA VS. PONTIAC CATALINA. PONTIAC VS. CHRYSLER. SELL FROM STRENGTH. SERVICING THE 8 1/4-INCH AXLE. SHIFTING WITH THE ACTION. SNIFTING WITH THE ACT SOCK IT TO 'EM. SWINGING 12%. TAKE IT FROM CHARLEY. [VALIANT VS. FALCON] [VALIANT VS. NOVA] WHICH MID-SIZE CAR; CHEVELLE, SATELLITE.
- ROYAL SCREEN CRAFT, INC. Charlie Chaplin [surrounded by police-man; poster] By Elaine Havelock; author of the reproduction: Royal

- Screen Craft, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed.
 © Royal Screen Craft, Inc.; 30Aug68; H37768.
 W. C. Fields & Mae West. [Poster] By Elaine Havelock; author of the reproduction: Royal Screen Craft, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Royal Screen Craft, Inc.; 30Aug68; H37767.
 Will Rogers. [leaning on frame; poster] By Elaine Havelock; author of the reproduction: Royal Screen Craft, Inc. Col. reproduction: Royal Screen Craft, Inc. Signed. © Royal Screen Craft, Inc.; 3Sep68; H37766. Н37766.

1969

- H37766.
 ROZHON, CHARLES F.
 Ship Australia of Salem, 1850,
 William Cheever, commander. By
 Nils Akervall; author of the print: Charles F. Rozhon. Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed.
 © Charles F. Rozhon; IJan69; K84961.
 Whaling, Cape of Good Hope, the Uncas. [Three clipper ships, 4 boats carrying men with harpoons & whale] By H. E. Bemont, Jr.; author of the print: Charles F. Rozhon. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Charles F. Rozhon; IJan69; K84960.

RUBIN, CHARLES. See PHOTO-MART.

- RUGGLES SIGN CO., INC. Daniel Boone Chicken 'n Beef. [Figure of Daniel Boone suspended from pole] 2 designs (blue line print) © Ruggles Sign Co., Inc.; 13Mar69; GU43470.
- RUSSELL, CHARLES M. A doubtful handshake. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

- Partners. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
 RUSSELL, CHARLES MARION.
 [Indian praying to buffalo spirit] See MCDONNELL, T. J., JR.
 Miss May. See NEITZLING, ED.
 Mountain chief. See BARTZEN, IRENE.
 [Paint Creek grizzly] See NEITZLING, ED.

- RUST, FREDERICK. A three bedroom residence for Mr. Frederick Rust, 1366 Teakwood Drive, San Jose, California. Mar 20, 1969. Warren Gilbert & Associates, architects. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. (Drawing no.0010020141) Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'0". Job no.6810. © Frederick Rust; 20Mar69; IP8981.
- RUZGERIAN, ARAX. [Flowers on wood] See PRETTY THINGS.

- RYAN, JOSEPH J. Bethlehem Civic Center. [Aerial view includes town] Col. photo. Appl. author: City of Bethlehem. © Joe Ryan; 17Mar69; JU12219.
- RYAN, THOMAS E. [Patching his saddle; in front of wagon] By Tom Ryan. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 19Sep68, GU42750; prev. pub. 30Nov68. © Tom Ryan; 10Jan69; GP61092.
- RYCENGA HOMES, INC. Library of distinction. [Renderings of ranch style & other homes] l v. Reproductions of architectural draw-ings. © Rycenga Homes, Inc.; 15Apr69; K85860. Selections from the library of design. [Ranch style homes & others] l v. Reproductions of architectural drawings. © Rycenga Homes, Inc.; 15Apr69; K85859.

RYSWYK, P. C. V. Dutch inn, 1500-1600. [Interior, with peasants at table; plaque] Author unknown; author of the repro-duction: P. C. v. Ryswyk. Reproduc-tion of wood carving. © P. C. v. Ryswyk; 9Jun69; H38782.

S

- S., R. A. Burger Boy Food-O-Rama Restaurant remodeling, Huntington, West Virginia. See EISELT, RICHARD
- SAALFIELD PUB. CO. [Circus train board] Col. print. (Button sew on by number, no.6070) © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 17Apr69; K85654.
- Saalfield Pub. Co.; 17Apr69; K85654.
 [Clown board] Col. print. (Button sew-on by number, no.6070) © Saal-field Pub. Co.; 17Apr69; K85655.
 [Costume board for Carolyn] No.6068. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Paper dolls with lace-on costumes. © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 23Apr69; K85663.
 [Costume board for Elaine] No.6068. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Paper dolls with lace-on costumes. © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 23Apr69; K85661.
 [Costume board for Elaine, Carolyn, Michele] No.6068. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Paper dolls with lace-or costumes. © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 23Apr69; K85662.
 [Costume board for Michele] No.6068. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Paper dolls with lace-on costumes. © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 23Apr69; K85664.
 [Costume board for Michele, Carolyn, Elaine] No.6068. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Paper dolls with lace-on costumes. © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 23Apr69; K85660.
 [Duck board with purple umbrella] Col. print. (Button sew-on by
- Costumes, C. Balliel Rut. Schools, 23Apr69; K85660.
 [Duck board with purple umbrella]
 Col. print. (Button sew-on by number, no.6070) © Saalfield Pub.
 Co.; 17Apr69; K85656.
 Michele, Carolyn, Elaine. [Teen-age girls in bathing suits] No.6068.
 Col. print. Appl. ti.: Paper dolls with lace-on costumes. © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 23Apr69; K85659.
 [Seal board] Col. print. (Button sew on by number, no.6070) © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 17Apr69; K85653.
 [Soldier board] Col. print. (Button sew-on by number, no.6070) © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 17Apr69; K85657.
 [Yellow duck board with blue scarf] Col. print. (Button sew-on by number, no.6070) © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 17Apr69; K85658.

SACRAMENTO COUNTY, CALIF. SCHOOLS INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS CENTER. SCHOOLS. See GOLD DREDGING.

- SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC.
 Alleluia. [Flower in stained glass motif; wall hanging] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Sacred Design a.a.d.o. Sacred Design Associates, Inc.; looct68; K80609.
 Arise. [Stylized candles; greeting card folder] No.040156. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Sacred Design Associates, Inc.; loct68; K84600.
 Behold, I bring you good news of great joy. [Stained glass window motif; greeting card folder] No.040155. Col. reproduction of drawing.
 © Sacred Design Associates, Inc.; loct68; K84589.
 Father forgive them. [Silhouetted

 - Father forgive them. [Silhouetted buttes; poster] No.229206. Photo by David Muench; author of the print: Sacred Design Associates,

Inc. Col. print. © Sacred De sign Associates, Inc.; 7Jan69; K84967. © Sacred De-

- Inc. Col. print. © Sacred Design Associates, Inc.; 7Jan69; K84967.
 Pather, into Your hands. [Gulls & beach; poster] No.229212. Photo by David Muench; author of the print: Sacred Design Associates, Inc. Col. print. © Sacred Design Associates, Inc.; 7Jan69; K84962.
 Gloria. [Abstraction of stars & stylized letters; greeting card folder] No.338328. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Sacred Design Associates, Inc.; 10ct68; K84590.
 Glory shone around. [Abstraction of cross & other symbols; greeting card folder] No.338303. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Sacred Design Associates, Inc.; 10ct68; K84590.
 Glory shone around. [Abstraction of cross & other symbols; greeting card folder] No.338303. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Sacred Design Associates, Inc.; 10ct68; K84587.
 He is inside, and he is outside. [Boy looking through screen & negative of same; greeting card folder] No.040157. Col. reproduction of photo. © Sacred Design Associates, Inc.; 10ct68; K84599.
 He is the light of the world. [Christmas tree with lights artistically blurred; greeting card folder] No.040159. Col. reproduction of photo. © Sacred Design Associates, Inc.; 10ct68; K84595.
 He was raised. [Abstract sunrise; poster] No.229200. Col. print. © Sacred Design Associates, Inc.; 7Jan69; K84969.
 I thirst. [Desert scene; poster] No.229210. Photo by HJM Photos; mutation of photo to cross and poster] No.229210. Photo by HJM Photos; mutation of photo to cross associates, Inc.; 70ct69; K84969.
- poster] No.229300. Col. print.
 © Sacred Design Associates, Inc.; 7Jan69; K84969.
 I thirst. [Desert scene; poster] No.229210. Photo by HJM Photos; author of the print: Sacred Design Associates, Inc. Col. print.
 © Sacred Design Associates, Inc.; 7Jan69; K84963.
 It is finished. [Silhouettes of dead trees; poster] No.229211. Photo by Robert Leasure; author of the print: Sacred Design Associates, Inc. Col. print.
 © Sacred Design Associates, Inc.; 7Jan69; K84964.
 Joy, the Lord has come. [Swooping lettering; poster] Col. print.
 © Sacred Design Associates, Inc.; 100ct68; K84713.
 Peace. [Dove with stained glass background; wall hanging] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Sacred Design a.a.d.o. Sacred Design As-sociates, Inc.; 100ct68; K85068.
 Peace. [Stylized dove; greeting card folder] No.040154. Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. © Sacred Design Associates, Inc.; 10ct68; K84596.
 Remember the lost and it will be Christmas. [Bird in snow; greeting card folder] No.040158. Col. re-production of photo. © Sacred De-sign Associates, Inc.; 10ct68; K84596.
 Remember the lost and it will be
 Christmas. [Bird in snow; greeting card folder] No.040158. Col. re-sign Associates, Inc.; 10ct68; K84596.
 There appeared a great multitude of heavenly hosts. [Abstraction of heavenly hosts. [Abstraction of
- K84598.
 There appeared a great multitude of heavenly hosts. [Abstraction of swirls & disks; greeting card fold-er] No.338327. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Sacred Design Asso-ciates, Inc.; lOct68; K84592.
 They saw the star and followed. [Abstract star; greeting card fold-er] No.338304. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Sacred Design Asso-ciates, Inc.; lOct68; K84588.
 Those looking for the Prince of Peace. [Boy playing hopscotch; greeting card folder] No.040160. Col. re-production of photo. © Sacred De-sign Associates, Inc.; lOct68; K84597.
 Today you shall be with Me. [Budding
- K84597.
 Today you shall be with Me. [Budding trees silhouetted against sunrise; poster] No.229207. Photo by Robert Leasure; author of the print: Sacred Design Associates, Inc. Col. print. © Sacred Design Associates, Inc.; 7Jan69; K84968.
 Unto you is born. [Abstract manger; greeting card folder] No.338317. Col. reproduction of drawing.
 © Sacred Design Associates, Inc.; loct68; K84594. Budding

- SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC.-Con.
 Where is He born King? [Elongated faces of 3 kings; greeting card folder] No.338326. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Sacred Design Associates, Inc.; lOct68; K84591.
 The whole earth is full of his glory. [Abstraction of horizon; greeting card folder] No.338318. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Sacred Design Associates, Inc.; lOct68; K84593.
 Why have you forsaken me. [Silhouette
- [Silhouette
- Why have you forsaken me. [Silhouett of twisted tree against stormy sky; poster] No.229209. Photo by Robert Leasure; author of the print: Sacred Design Associates, Inc. Col. print. © Sacred De-sign Associates, Inc.; 7Jan69; K84966.
 Woman behold your son, son behold your mother. [Silhouetted city skyline; poster] No.229208. Photo by H. Armstrong Roberts; author of the print: Sacred Design Associates, Inc. Col. print. © Sacred Design Associates, Inc.; 7Jan69; K84965.
- SACRED HEART SOUTHERN MISSIONS, INC. The Sacred Heart of Jesus; the Christ figure, right hand raised in blessing, left hand placed on heart. Painting. © Sacred Heart Southern Missions, Inc.; 11Dec68; cuta201 GU43401

- SACRED PICTURES CO. Sacred pictures calendar, 1969. [Madonna and Child with angels & 11 others] By Hans Memling & oth-ers; author of the reproduction: Harry G. John. 12 col. reproduc-tions of paintings on 6 sheets. © Sacred Pictures Co.; 24Jun68; н37978.
 - H37978. Sacred pictures calendar, 1970. [The descent from the cross & ll others] By Fra Angelico & others; author of the reproductions: Harry G. John. 12 col. reproductions of oil paintings on 6 sheets. © Sacred Pictures Co.; lJan69; H37018 H37918.
- SADD, DAVID S. WIT, the World Invitational Tourna-ment. {Globe in corner; letterhead} Col. reproduction of drawing. © David S. Sadd; 9Sep68; GP61312.
- SAGE, JEAN A. See GRAVE GRAPHICS.
- SAGE FABRICS CORP. [Textile pattern] Pri © Sage Fabrics Corp. Print on fabric.
 - Pattern no. 142. By Peter Batista; author 142 the reproduction: Sage Fabrics Corp. © 28Apr69; H38518.
 - Corp.
 - 143. By Peter Batista; author of the reproduction: Sage Fabrics Corp. © 28Apr69; H38515.
 144. By Peter Batista; author of the reproduction: Sage Fabrics Corp. © 21Apr69; H38465.
 145. By Peter Datista; author of
 - 145. By Peter Batista; author of the reproduction: Sage Fabrics Corp. © 21Apr69; H38464.
 - the reproduction: Corp. © 21Apr69; H38464. 151. By Peter Batista; author of the reproduction: Sage Fabrics Corp. © 21Apr69; H38466. 155. By Peter Batista; author of the reproduction: Sage Fabrics Corp. © 21Apr69; H38467. 151.

 - 5. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Sage Fabrics Corp. © 28Apr69; H38517.
 - 168. By Peter Batista; author of the reproduction: Sage Fabrics Corp. © 5May69; H38583.
- ST. ANTHONY'S GUILD, PATERSON, N.J. For today a Savior has been born. [Old English lettering; greeting

card folder] 10-E-69-5. Col. print. © St. Anthony's Guild; 31Mar69; K85100.

- Peace on earth. [Madonna & Child in cameo-like setting; greeting card folder] 10-E-69-1. © St. An-thony's Guild; 10Jan69; K84648. Peace on earth, good will toward men [Three wise men within floral bor-dar: groating and folder]
- men.

[Inree wise men within floral bor-der; greeting card folder] l0-E-69-4. Col. print. Appl. ti.: The wise men. © St. Anthony's Guild; 31Mar69; K85101. [The shepherds; as seen from arched window] No.10-E-69-3. Col. print. Cover of greeting card folder. © St. Anthony's Guild; 24Mar69; K85089.

- ST. PROCOPIUS ABBEY. [Infant of Prague with cross; on base; figurine] Plastic. © St. Procopius Abbey; 10Dec68; GP61152.
- SALMI, JOHN I. Only known picture of wife of Chief Nashata, who is buried at Nashata Point. [Woman sitting in fore-ground, shacks in background] Photo. © John I. Salmi; 17Feb69; UU2220 JU12220.
- SALOOMEY, JOAN. [Textile pattern] See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- SAMSON & ABBOTT. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Samson & Abbott. Pattern no.

 - Samson & Abbott.
 Pattern no.
 929. By Jack Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Samson & Abbott. © 12Nov68; H37887.
 930. By Jack Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Samson & Abbott. © 17Nov68; H37888.
 931. © 17Nov68; H37889.
 937. By Jack Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Samson & Abbott. © 10Mar69; H38256.
 940. By Jack Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Samson & Abbott. © 11Mar69; H38257.
 943. By Jack Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Samson & Abbott. © 4Mar69; H38258.
 944. By Jack Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Samson & Abbott. © 12Mar69; H38255.
- SAMUELS, ADMATHA.
 An Admatha original series no.l. [Man's suit] Artist: Admatha Samuels. Drawing. © Admatha Samuels; 10Apr69; GU43619.
 An Admatha original series no.2. [Man's jacket] Artist: Admatha Samuels. Drawing. © Admatha Samuels; 10Apr69; GU43620.
- SAN FRANCISCO MUSEUM OF ART. The machine. [Abstraction of round mechanical parts; poster] Design: Reis & Manwaring. Frint. © San Francisco Museum of Art; 23Jun69; к85837.
- SAN MATEO COUNTY (CALIF.) SCHOOLS. SPECIAL EDUCATION DIVISION. Time to grow up. See ROACH, ANTIONETTE.
- SANDERSON, FLORENCE AVERY. [Second coming of Christ, and every eye shall see Him; Christ atop globe] By F. A. Sanderson. Oil painting. Signed. © F. A. Sander-son; 13Jan69; GU43322.
- SANDERSON FILMS, INC. See ADVANCED METEOROLOGY. CESSNA PRE-FILGHT FACTS. PIPER INSTRUMENTS & SYSTEMS.
- SANS SINISI. [Textile pattern] See BROOKHAVEN TEXTILES, INC.

- SANS SINSI.
 - [Textile pattern] See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- SANTIAGO, SUSANA F. [Collection of crocheted flowers] Textile. © Susana F. Santiago; 26May69; GU43744.
- SARIN, VICT VICTOR S. VICTOR, pseud. See CASSARINO,
- SASSO, FRED. Traveler's I-D certificate. [Eag on rock] Print. © Fred Sasso; 18May69; K85453. [Eagle
- SATHER (WARREN A.) & ASSOCIATES. You are the leader. [Illustrations of various business situations] Print. © Warren A. Sather & Asso-ciates; lApr69; K85273.
- SAUSALITO (CALIF.) CITIZENS COUNCIL. [Mailing envelope insignia; seal on rock with bridge & city scape in background] Col. print. © Sausa-lito Citizens Council; 2May69; vpecce к85665.
- SAVESKIE, PETER N. Tour-nav-aid. June 8, 1969. © Peter N. Saveskie; 9Jun69; IU14873. Map.
 - © Peter N. Saveskie; 19Jun69; JU12318.
- SAVITT, SAM. Dog. See DONALD ART CO., INC.

- SCARBOROUGH, EARL L.
 Li'l bit of soul. [Head & shoulders of small boy; post card] Reproduc-tion of drawing. Signed. © Earl L. Scarborough; llApr69; GP61817.
 Soul child. [Two heads; post card] Reproduction of drawing. Signed.
 © Earl L. Scarborough; llApr69; GP61816.
- SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Angles. [Scarf] 46-297/27839. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; everage
- Signed, Vera, Inc.; 15Juloo;
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Juloo;
 GP62075.
 Arctic circle. [Circles intersecting to form flower; scarf] 32-296/ 26651. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62181.
 Arctic circle. [Scarf] 28-400/24018.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62076.
 Arctic flowers. [Scarf]
 No.46-285/27836. Signed: Vera.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62082.
 Armor. [Scarf] 32-332/26423.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62194.
 [Abstraction; scarf]

- GP62194. Baltic waves. [Abstraction; scarf] No.46-291/27430. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62093. Banner. [Scarf] 32-301/26444. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. (Gold-Piece collection) © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62210.
- by Vera, Inc.; IMay05; GF02210. Berries. [Various kinds, labeled; tea towel] 8791/14731. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. (Kitchen fashion originals) © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IDec67; GF01636. Birch leaves. [Scarf] 28-345/ 24832. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay68; GF02189. Bloccom bad [Scarf]

- IMay68; GP62169.
 Blossom bed. [Scarf] No.24-267/22426. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62092.
 Bow knots. [Scarf] No.46-308/27421.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62109.

Broken stripes. 5449/57118. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68;

- GP62061.
- GP62061.
 Brook flowers. [Scarf] 46-267/ 27828. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; lMay68; GP62192.
 Candy shop. [Rows of candy pieces; tea towel] 8793/14431. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; lDec67; GP61642.
- © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IDec67; GP61642.
 Carnival stripe [in brushwork style; tea towel] 8914/10631. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. (Kitchen fashion originals) © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IDec67; GP61635.
 Carvings. [Stylized flowers & paisley motif; scarf] 24-245/ 22413. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay68; GP62182.
 Check. [Irregularly shaped blocks] 5427/57109. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61647.
 Cloudberry flowers. [Scarf]

- GP61647. Cloudberry flowers. [Scarf] 28-316/24831. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62197. Color arc. [Scarf] 28-253/24833. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62214. Crackle. [Scarf] 32-350/26450. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62079.
- Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62079.
 Cutouts. [Petal shapes; scarf] 32-316/26035. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62171.
 Daisy chain. [Scarf] 24-248/22850. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62070.
- GP62070.
- GP62070. Discs [with basketweave superimposed; scarf] 24-246/22417. Signed: Vera Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62152. Ducks, 1969. [Calendar] 8918/19233. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Dec67; cp61630 Vera.
- GP61639
- Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Dec67; GP61639.
 Evening shadows. [Batik-like design; scarf] 32-318/26652. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62175.
 Finlandia flowers. [Scarf] No.28-388/24840. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62086.
 Finmark. [Blocks of flowers; scarf] 46-307/28690. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62071.
 Finnish paisley. [Scarf] No.32-366/26446. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62110.
 Fisherman stripe. [Scarf] 46-307/27424. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62103.
 Fjord flowers. [Scarf] 28-321/24461. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62203.
 Flames. [Scarf] 46-260/28681.

- © Scarves by Vera, 146-260/28681. ames. [Scarf] 46-260/28681. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; Flames.
- © Scarves by Vera, Inc., Ina., C., GP62198. Flower circles. [Blouse] 2606B/55113. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61651. Flower field. [Scarf] 28-546/24830. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62147.
- Scarves by Vera, Inc., Imayoo, CP62147.
 Flower field. [Scarf]
 No.28-351/24020. Signed: Vera, Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62094.
- Flower market. [Scarf] No.28-403/24471. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62090.
 Flower patch. [Scarf] 28-353/24016. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62068.
 Flower stripe. [Blouse] No.2659B/56910. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62011.
 Flower stripe. [Scarf] 24-236/ 22838. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62190.
 Flowering climber. [Chrysanthemums; scarf] 46-255/28675. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62163.
 Flowing stream. [Wavy stripes; scarf] 46-250/27411. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GF62170.
 Foliage. [Scarf] 24-242/22411. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62213.
 Fruit basket, 1969. [Calendar] GP62213. Fruit basket, 1969. [Calendar] 8922/18433. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; lDec67; GP61645. Glacier. [Abstraction; scarf] 32-317/26039. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; lMay68; GP62185. Globe flower. [Scarf] 46-266/27415. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; lMay68; GP62202. GP62213 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on Silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62202.
 Glowing star. [Abstraction; scarf] No.28-354/24836. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62102.
 Grillwork. [Floral motif; scarf] 46-268/28679. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62158.
 Handwork. [Splotches forming inter-secting squares; scarf] No.28-360/24617. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62085.
 Harpoon stripe. [Scarf] 46-248/27832. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62150.
 Hearts & flowers. [Scarf] 32-339/26037. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GF62163.
 Hearts & scroll. [Scarf] No.32-37/2/26456. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. (Gold piece collection) © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GF6217.
 Heartsman plaid. [Scarf] 24-232/22839. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GF62157.
 Hillside. [Blouse] No.2612B/51161. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62010.
 Hilltop blossom. [Scarf] 32-335/ 26441. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. GP62010. Hilltop blossom. [Scarf] 32-333/ 26441. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. (Gold piece collection) © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay68; GP62193. Horizon. [Partial sunburst; scarf] No.32-356/26447. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62114. Horizon. [Stripes; scarf] 32-324/ 26653. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay68; GP62195.

- 26653. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62195. Huntsman's cloak. [Scarf] 24-252/22419. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62211. Jeweled inlay. [Batik-like design; scarf] 28-320/24826. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62149.

- Lakeland. [Swirling design; scarf] 46-241/27830. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62208. Lapp heather. [Scarf] 32-336/26442. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. (Gold-Piece collection) © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62204. Lasso. [Concentric circles made with diagonal lines; scarf] No.32-361/264+8. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Ju168; GP62099. Lattice. [Blouse] 2669B/52101. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Ju168; GP62063. Links. [Circular petal arrangement; scarf] 24-257/22836. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62179. Links. [Dress] 5476/56168. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Ju168; GP62056. Links ter chowder. [Kitchen towel]

- Signed. The second se
- scarf] 28-348/24463. Signed: Ver Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; lMay68; GP62177. Millers stripe. [Dress] 2667B/56164. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62057. Moss flower. [Scarf] 32-327/26038. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; lMay68; GP62207.

- Moss flower. [Scarf] 32-327/26038.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay68; GP62207.
 Mountain berries. [Scarf] 32-341/26437. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. (Gold-Piece collection) © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay68; GP62209.
 Mountain birch. [Scarf] 32-340/26655. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay68; GP62199.
 Mountain forget-me-nots. 46-266/27855. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; ISJu168; GP62080.
 Mountain peaks. [Blouse] No.2657B/56908. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay68; GP62012.
 Nail heads. [Geometric motif; scarf] 24-256/22835. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay68; GP62161.
 Nomad buckle. [Scarf] No.46-511/27426. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; I5Ju168; GP62103.
 Nomad stripe. [Scarf] 32-306/26034. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay68; GP62103.
 Nordic embroidery. [Flowers; scarf] No.28-359/24837. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; I5Ju168; GP62105.
 Nordic embroidery. [Flowers; scarf] No.28-359/24837. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; I5Ju168; GP62105.
 Nordic stripes. [Blouse] 2673B/51168. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; ISJu168; GP62159.
 Nordic stripes. [Blouse] 2673B/51168. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; ISJu168; GP62059.
 Nordic vessel [with soldiers & long sail; scarf] 46-273/27417. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay68; GP62155.

- SCARVES BY VERA, INC.-Con. Nordic wheel. [Scarf] 28-386/24472. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62065. Nordland paisley. [Scarf] No.28-367/24468. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62116. Northern flowers. [Scarf] 32-307/26036. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62162. Northern lights. [Sunburst motif;

 - Inc.; 1May63; GP62162. Northern lights. [Sunburst motif; scarf] 24-233/22414. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62176. Northern rays. [Scarf] 28-343/24457. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62215. GP62215.
 - GP62215. Painted daisy. [Scarf] 32-323/ 26424. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62196. Paisley pod. [Scarf] 28-395/24613. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; cP62072
 - GP62072
- GF62072.
 Peaches, 1969. [Calendar]
 8923/18633. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on linen. (Kitchen fashion originals) © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Dec67; GF61641.
 Peasant paisley. [Scarf] No.24-285/22423. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GF62112.
 Peasantry. [Rows of hexagons contain-ing designs; scarf] 46-253/28676. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GF62151.
- CP62151. Peppercorn stripe. [Scarf] No.46-302/27422. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62096. Petals. [Blouse] 5408/57102. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan68; CP61650
- GP61650.
- Pinpoint. [Blouse] 2639B/51269. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62062.

- Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62062.
 Pod flower [with leaf border; scarf] 46-280/28674. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay68; GP62144.
 Poppies, 1969. [Calendar] 8919/18333. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IDec67; GP61644.
 Pots & pans [& utensils; tea towel] 8799/10831. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. (Kitchen fashion originals) © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IDec67; GP61637.
 Pressed petals [large, overlapping; scarf] 32-308/26241. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay68; GP62166.
 Primitive print. [Scarf] No.46-298/27837. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62084.
 Provincial flower, 1969. [Calendar] 8903/18933. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on linen. (Kitchen fashion originals) © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IDec67; GP61640.
 Reflection. [Intersecting star shapes; scarf] No.24-283/22847.

- Reflection. [Intersecting star shapes; scarf] No.24-283/22847. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62107.
- GF02L07. Reindeer corral. [Abstract deer; scarf] 28-334/24827. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GF62178. Deinder trebas.
- Keindeer tracks. [Scarf] 46-263/27032. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62205.

- Relics [of Indic designs; scarf] 28-347/24829. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; May68; GF62153.
 Ribbons [in pinwheel shape; scarf] 32-293/26645. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. (Gold piece collec-tion) © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay68; GF62148.
 Rickrack flowers. [Scarf] 46-271/ 27831. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay68; GF62187.
 Ring dot. [Scarf] 28-357/24015. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; I5Jul68; GF62073.
 Ripples. [Scarf] 28-314/24458.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay68; GF62191.
 Ripples [forming geometric motif; scarf] No.46-254/27838. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GF62088.
 River flowers. [Scarf] 28-337/24619.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.

- River flowers. [Scarf] 28-337/24619. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62069.
- © Scarves C, CP62069. Rockledge. [Scarf] 24-231/22415. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; CC212
- © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; Imayoo; GP62212. oses. [Scarf] No.32-298/26419. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62108. Roses.
- GP02108. Scrollwork. [Scarf] 46-277/27413. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62146. Sea blossoms.
- ea blossoms. [Impressionistic flowers; scarf] 32-271/26650. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62168. a guilte from

- GP62168.
 Sea gulls. [Abstraction; scarf] No.24-287/22846. Signed: Vera.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62111.
 Sea spray. [Abstraction; scarf] No.32-363/26457. Signed: Vera.
 Serigraph on silk. (Gold piece collection) © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62095.
 Seaside. [Abstraction of waves & beach; scarf] No.24-163/23541.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62098.
- GP62098 GP02098. Shield. [Elongated, interlocking leaf shapes; scarf] 28-335/24459. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62154
- GP62154. Ship carvings. [Scarf] 24-254/ 22842. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay68; GP62186. Silent forest. [Scattered oak, maple & other leaves; scarf] 28-344/24462. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay68; GP62164. Sleigh bells. [Scarf] 28-365/24615. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62077.
- GP62077.
- CP62077. Small flowers. [Tea towel] 8904/10431. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on linen. (Kitchen fashion originals) © Scarves by Vera, Inc 1Dec67; OP61643. Smoke streamers [making geometric pattern; scarf] No.28-382/24470. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62105. Smorgasbord. [Scattered vegetables tea towel] 8900/11031. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. Inc.;
- wroz105. morgasbord. [Scattered vegetables; tea towel] 8900/11031. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. (Kitchen fashion originals) © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Dec67; GP61634.

- Snow crystals. [Scarf] 24-253/ 22837. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay68; GP62188.
 Snow drops. [Rows of flowers; scarf] 28-333/24460. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay68; GP62167.
 Snow stars. [Scarf] 46-247/27414. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay68; GP62184.
 Snow tracks. [Geometric motif: scarf]

- GP62164. Snow tracks. [Geometric motif; scarf] 32-162/26654. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62156. Star blossom. [Scarf] 32 305/26425. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62160.

- Sighed, terms, Inc.; 1May68; © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62160.
 Star flowers. [Blouse] 2681B/51172. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62060.
 Starry skies. [Impressionistic swirls; scarf] 46-259/28680.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62165.
 Stitch stripe. [Scarf] No.46-293/27431. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62113.
 Streamers. [Pinwheel motif; blouse] 2604B/55112. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61649.
 Summit flowers. [Daisies; scarf] No.32-367/26451. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. (Gold piece collection) © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62101.
 Sun ray. [Swirls & disks; dress] 5411/57103. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61648.
 Sunlit seas. [Abstract meanderings; scarf] 46-258/28678. Signed: Vera
- Vera, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP61648.
 Sunlit seas. [Abstract meanderings; scarf] 46-258/28678. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62145.
 Sunny. [Sunburst; scarf] No.28-175/24546. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Ju168; GP62097.
 Sunrise. [Abstraction; scarf] No.24-274/22425. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Ju168; GP62115.
 Sunstruck. [Scarf] 28-402/24464.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Ju168; GP62066.
 Swedish bread, 1969. [Calendar]

- GP62066. Swedish bread, 1969. [Calendar] 8902/18233. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IDec67; GP61638. Tapestry. [Blouse] No.2660B/56911. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62009. Tassels. [Blouse] 2668B/56256. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62058.

- Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62058.
 Timber. [Scarf] 32-338/26443.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. (Gold-Piece collection) © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62206.
 Tinkle links. [Expressionistic chains; scarf] No.46-292/27419.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62083.
 Tracery. [Scarf] No.24-264/23543.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62084.
 Tracks. [Paisley motif & diagonal stripes; scarf] No.46-318/2863.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62084.
 Trinkets. [Delicate openwork design in long rows; scarf] 46-272/28673.

- Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62173.
 Tunic. [Blocked paisley motif; scarf] 28-342/24455. Signed: Vera.
 Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62180.
 Twinkling flowers. [Scarf] 24-251/22418. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62174.
 Viking. [Blouse] No.2614B/51265. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62008.
 Whirlpool. [Dress] 5450/57119.
- Whirlpool. [Dress] 5450/57119. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68;
- Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 153/160; GP62064.
 Wild river. [Scarf] 28-385/24621.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP6667 GP62067
- GF62067. Willow flowers. [Scarf] No.28-383/24839. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68: GP62001. Wind flowers. [Scarf] 28-380/24614. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62074. Wintar moon [Geometric motif; scarf]
- Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62074.
 Winter moon. [Geometric motif; scarf] 32-337/26426. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62172.
 Wood carving. [Floral motif; tea towel] &797/14531. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. (Kitchen fashion originals) © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Dec67; GP61635.
 Woodland flowers. [Scarf] No.28-356/24842. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62100.
 Woodland flowers. [Scarf] 46-256/27030. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May68; GP62200.
 Yarn. [Swirling motif; scarf] No.46-289/28691. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP62087.
 Zinnias. [Border design: table cloth] 8790/13002. Signed: Vera

- Zinnias. [Border design: table cloth] 8790/13002. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Dec67; GP61646.

SCHAAP, WALTER E. See ANDREW JACKSON: THE FIGHT FOR DEMOCRACY. FREDERICK DOUGLASS: THE FIGHT FOR

- EQUAL RIGHTS. GEORGE WASHINGTON: THE FIGHT FOR INDE-PENDENCE.
- HENRY FORD: THE FIGHT FOR MODERN PRODUCTION. HORACE MANN: THE FIGHT FOR EDUCATION.
- JACOB RIIS: THE FIGHT FOR BETTER CITIES.

- SCHAEBER, I. Birds' eye view of New York & Brooklyn. See LUCAS, PHYLLIS N.
- SCHAINAT, JAMES E. Let's get with it, America's the only country we've got. See JIMTOWN PRODUCTS.
- SCHILDKNECHT, MARY JEAN. My name is candy, I'm a broom cover. [Girl wearing dress & hat] Design Appl. ti.: Broom cover called Candy. © Mary Jean Schildknecht; 26May69; GU43735. Design.
- SCHLENDER, RUDOLF. The moo express, U.S.A. [Stylization of form] Design. © Rudolf Schlender; 16Jun69; GU43841.
- SCHMID BROS., INC. See ANRI.
- SCHMIDT, KAY. Sugarloaf, Valdez, Alaska. [Over-head view] By K. Schmidt. Repr Repro-

- duction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. Appl. ti.: Sugarloaf Mountain, opposite Valdez, Alaska. © Kay Schmidt; 13Jun69; K85816. Valdez, Alaska. [Overhead view] By K. Schmidt. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. Appl. ti.: New Valdez, Prince William Sound, Alaska. © Kay Schmidt; 13Jun69; K85815. Sound, Alaska. 13Jun69; K85815.
- SCHMIDTKE, GEORGE H. Wedge It C. C. [Diagram of golf green] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Wedge It Country Club. © George H. Schmidtke; 300ct67; K84784.
- SCHMIELAU, HENRY A. The Bahaman. [Four unit apartment] Rev. Jan. 1969. Drawn by HAS. Architectural drawing on 3 sheets. (Drawing no.6900-A--6900-c) Scale of drawing 1/8" = 1'-0". © H. A. Schmielau; 19Feb69; IU14760.
- SCHNEIDER, JUDY LOOMIS. A Judy doll. See LOOMIS ENTERPRISES.
- SCHNEIDER, LORRAINE. War is not healthy for children and other living things. See ANOTHER MOTHER FOR PEACE.
- CHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC.
 Adventure; live dangerously, read a book. [Photos of various stunts arranged in snail shape; poster]
 PG 80. Author of the print: Hoot, pseud. of Hoot von Zitzewitz. Col print. Signed: Hoot. Appl. ti.: Arrow book club adventure poster.
 NM: Compilation. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 15Mar69; K&5189.
 Animals, don't monkey around; read a book. [Montage of mythical & real animals; poster] PG 77. By Hoot, pseud. of Hoot Von Zitzewitz. Col. print. Signed. Appl. ti.: Arrow Book Club animals poster. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 15Dec68; K&5690. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Col
 - к85690.
- K85690.
 History, pick your time, read a book.
 [Montage of famous persons & places; poster] PG 78. By Hoot, pseud. of Hoot von Zitzewitz. Col. print.
 Signed. Appl. ti.: Arrow Book Club history poster. © Scholastic Maga-zines, Inc.; 15Dec68; K85688.
- zines, inc.; 15Decos, k05000. Humor, what's so funny? [Montage of famous comedians; poster] PG 79. By Hoot, pseud. of Hoot Von Zitze-witz. Col. print. Signed. Appl. ti.: Arrow Book Club humor poster. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 15Dec68; K85689.
- 15Dec68; K85689. Mystery, scare yourself silly, read a book. [Montage of death & horror figures; poster] PG-76. By Hoot, pseud. of Hoot Von Zitzewitz. Col. print. Signed. Appl. ti.: Arrow Book Club mystery poster. © Scho-lastic Magazines, Inc.; 15Nov68; K84716. People. get accurated
- K84716.
 People, get acquainted, read a book.
 [Lincoln & others in psychedelic motif; poster] PG-74. By Hoot, pseud. of Hoot Von Zitzewitz.
 Col. print. Signed. Appl. ti.: Arrow Book Club people poster.
 © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 13Sep68; K84715.
 Science, wondering why? Read a book.
 [Montage of inventions, experiments & curiosities; poster] Signed:
 Hoot, pseud. of Hoot von Zitzewitz.
 Col. print. (Arrow book club sci-ence poster, PG75) © Scholastic Magazines; 150ct68; K85102.
- SCHOLZ HOMES, INC. Early American C, 4 br., L.H., base-ment. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 13 sheets. ([Drawing no.]21439) © Scholz Homes, Inc.; 210ct64; IP8938.
- SCHONEBERG, SHELDON CLYDE. Morning reflections. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. SCHOOL BUS AND YOUR SAFETY (Filmstrip) Automobile Club of Michigan. 15 fr. color, 35 mm. Presented in coopera-tion with Mich. Dept. of Public Edu-cation & others. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 27Feb69; JFl1299. 15 fr., SCHULTZ, ROBERT T. Dracula's coach. [Ornate coach with sinister driver; parts for assembly] Painting on 2 sheets. © Robert T. Schultz; 11Jun69; GU43773. SCHULZ, CHARLES M. For works by Charles M. Schulz UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC. See SCHULZ, KEN. 12 cards and note paper of the Smokies. [John Cable Mill & J others] Drawings by Ken Schulz. Reproductions of 4 drawings. (Folder, series 1) Signed. Covers of 12 notepaper folders in port-folio. © Ken Schulz; 1Apr68; 12 core SCHUMANN, GLORIA. [Picture of Richard M. Nixon] See STONE HOUSE, INC. SCHWABACHER, JUDITH. [Bust of Senator Robert F. Kennedy; on base] © Judith Schwabacher; JJan68; GU43081. SCHWARTZ, ROBERT E. Christian Science Church Center. See CHRISTIAN SCIENCE PUB. SOCIETY. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Bandana. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Pattern no.
 5761, design 370. By Buce; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
 4 Sep68; H37905.
 5762, design 373. By Buce; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
 18Sep68; H37908.
 Bandbox. Print on fabric.
 Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Pattern no. Pattern no. Pattern no.
 8322, design 386. © 15Nov68;
 H37909.
 Boutique. Print on fabric.
 © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Pattern no. 9127, design 362. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 17Sep68; H37906. 9129, design 378. By Batista; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. @ 26Sep68; H37907. 9134, design 366. By R & S Associates; author of the repro-duction: Schwartz-Liebman Tex-tiles, Inc. © 16Sep68; H37912. 9150, design 443. © 29Nov68; H37914. 9155, design 405. By R & S Associates; author of the repro-duction: Schwartz-Liebman Tex-tiles, Inc. © 240ct68; H37915. asanova. Print on fabric. Casanova, Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Pattern no.
 7559, design 501. © 19May69; H38700.
 Conestoga. Print on fabric.
 © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Pattern no.
 9501. design 380.
 9502. Pattern no.
 - 9501, design 380. © 160ct68; H37913. ontessa. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Pattern no. 3072, design 300 Contessa.
 - 3072, design 394. By Batista;

- Contessa.-Con. author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 290ct68; H37916. Eldorado.
- © 290ctb3; H37916. ldorado. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Pattern no. 6848, design 513. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 22May69; H38701.
- H38701. Fabulaire. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
- Schwartz-Lieoman Textiles, Inc. Pattern no.
 7905, design 381. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
 300ct68; H37917.
 Hankerino. Print on fabric.
 Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
- Schwartz-Diebman Textiles, Inc.
 Pattern no.
 6282, design 445. [Stylized floral design] © 3Feb69; H37999.
 Madura. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-
- Liebman Textiles, Inc. Pattern no.
- Pattern no. 7052, design 385. By Alex; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 20Nov68; H37911.
- arblehead. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Pattern no. 9605 Marblehead. design 395. © 25Sep68; 9605, des H37910.
- Nice N' Easy. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Pattern no.
- 9369, design 507. By Weixel Associates; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 20May68; ₩38600 н38699.

- SCHWARZ, CHARLES C. Spacemaster S-14 by C. & S. Built Homes, Inc., St. Petersburg, Flori-da; master plan model [for resi-dence] Mar. 17, 1969. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet 1-4. © Charles C. Schwarz; 24Mar69; IU14805. Spacemaster S-15, C. & S. Built Homes, Inc., St. Petersburg, Fla. [Plan for residence] Oct. 25, 1968. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". © Charles C. Schwarz; 24Mar69; IU14802.

 - print) Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". © Charles C. Schwarz; 24Mar69; JU14802. Spacemaster S-16, C. & S. Built Homes, Inc., St. Petersburg, Fla. [Plan for residence] Oct. 25, 1968. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". © Charles C. Schwarz; 24Mar69; EU14803. Spacemaster S-17, C. & S. Built Homes, Inc., St. Petersburg, Fla. [Plan for residence] Oct. 25, 1968. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". © Charles C. Schwarz; 24Mar69; JU14804.
- SCHWARZ, CHARLES C. See C. & S. BUILT HOMES. C & S BUILT HOMES, INC.
- SCOTT, HENRY. For works by Henry Scott See FROST & REED, LTD.
- SCOTT, KEN. Galla. [Floral array] Design. © Ken Scott; 23Apr69; GU43653.
- SCOTT, MARGARET P. The first family's credo pattern. See LOS ANGELES COUNTY (CALIF.) FEDERATION OF REPUBLICAN WOMEN.

- SCOTT, OWEN, JR. The face upon the floor. See GERBITZ-SCOTT.
- SCOTT (ROBERT R.) CORP. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Robert R. Scott Corp.
 - Pattern no. 484. © 7Apr69; GP62013. 487. © 2Jun69; GP62754.
- SCULPTURED ADVERTISING, INC. Happy Chef. See HAPPY CHEF SYSTEMS, INC.
- SEAGER, DANIEL. See MAN AND HIS FAMILY AROUND THE WORLD.
- SEAGER, TOSHI. See MAN AND HIS FAMILY AROUND THE WORLD.
- SEAVER, JESSE. Church of Jesus Christ. [Schematic of church & Christian symbols] Col. print. Signed. Appl. ti.: Carolina Christian Union's emblem. © Jesse Seaver; 18Nov68; K85113.
- © Jesse Scaver; 18Nov68; K85113.
 SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. Acushnet Co. [Two men in colonial costume with golf clubs; border; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: new vignette. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 6Feb69; K85269.
 Beck Industries, Inc. [Classic female standing in clouds holding globe; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: border & lathe design. © Security-Colum-bian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 6Mar69; K85271.
 Beckton, Dickinson and Company. [Classic males with chart of world; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. Appl. states prev. reg. 20Sep63, K72114. NM: border & lathe design. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 20Jun68; K84730.
 C. R. Bard, Inc. [Classic male & fe-male with book & chemistry appara-tus; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: new bor-der & lathe design. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 20Jun68; K84730.
 C. R. Bard, Inc. [Classic male & fe-male with book & chemistry appara-tus; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: new bor-der & lathe design. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 4Dec68; K85268.
 City of Memphis. [Modern building; border & vignette; bond] Col.

 - United States Bankhote Corp.,
 4Dec68; K82268.
 City of Memphis. [Modern building; border & vignette; bond] Col. steel engraving. NM: revision.
 © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 29Feb68; K84718.
 Consolidated Electronics Industries Corp. [Classic female, seated, holding drawing tools; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: revision. © Securi-ty Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 200ct67; K84720.
 Cummins International Finance Corp. 5% subordinated guaranteed convert-
 - Cummins International Finance Corp. 5% subordinated guaranteed convert-ible debenture due 1988. [Classi-cal male on horse; border & vi-gnette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: revisions.
 © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 9Aug68; K84532.
 Fisher Scientific Company. [Man in laboratory holding flask; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: revision. © Secu-rity-Columbian Banknote Co., divi-sion of United States Banknote Corp.; 17Jun68; K84731.
 Hess's, Inc. [Classic female holding spherical structure; border & vi-gnette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: border, lathe

design & vignette. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., divisio United States Banknote Corp.; 10Dec68; K85270. division of

- United States Banknote Corp.; 10Dec68; K85270.
 Houston Natural Gas Corporation. [Port. of Sam Houston beside tall memorial; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: revision. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 24Jun68; K84719.
 Jersey Central Power & Light Company. [Classic female standing with generator & power lines; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: revision. © Securi-ty Columbian Banknote Corp.; 100ct68; K84721.
 John Hancock Signature Fund, Inc. [Decorative panel on l side; cer-tificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: addition. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 2Dec68; K85341.
 Lehigh Valley Industries, Inc.
- K85341. Lehigh Valley Industries, Inc. [Classic female holding musical instrument; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: revision. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 17Jun68; K84728. The Monerach Modeler.
- K84728. The Monarch Machine Tool Company. [Classic male seated with globe; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: revision. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; JOct68; K84722. Morse Shoe, Inc. [Seated classic male holding shoe: border & vignette;
- Corp.; 30ct68; K84722. Morse Shoe, Inc. [Seated classic male holding shoe; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: revision. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; INov68; K84725.
- K84725.
 New York State Electric & Gas Corporation. [Two classic males flanking modern building; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving.
 NM: revision. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 3Sep68; K84726.
- NO4/20. Oakite Products, Inc. [Classic male with chemical apparatus; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: addition. © Secu-rity-Columbian Banknote Co., divi-columbia Chemical Chemical Contents. sion of United States Banknote Corp.; 2Dec68; K85340.
- sion of United States Banknote Corp.; 2Dec68; K85340.
 Screw and Bolt Corporation of America. [Two classic males hold-ing hexagonal bolt; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. M: revision. © Se-curity-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; llJun68; K84727.
 Simmonds Precision Products, Inc. [Classic male leaning on globe; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: revision.
 © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; l65ep68; K84729.
 The Sorg Paper Company. [Classic male seated with chemical equipment; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: revi-sion. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; l65ep68; K84729.
 The Sorg Paper Company. [Classic male seated with chemical equipment; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: revi-sion. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 2Apr68; K84724.
 Todd Shipyards Corporation. [Classic female holding globe & torch; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: revision.
 © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; lJul68; K84723.
 Triangle Industries, Inc. [Classic male holding triangle with observa-tory in background; border & vi-

gnette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: new border & lathe design. © Security-Columbian Bank-note Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 23Dec68; K85267.

- SECURITY NATIONAL BANK OF LONG ISLAND. Security National, the best bank in the islands; the New York Islands. Map. © Security National Bank (in notice: Security National Bank of Long Island); 25Nov68; K&B530. K84530.
- SECURITY PACIFIC NATIONAL BANK, LOS ANGELES. See THE ABC'S OF CENTREX. ANSWERING THE TELEPHONE. CHECK PAYING PROCEDURES. TO PAY OR NOT TO PAY.
- SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Etruscan. [Impressions of ancient vases; wall covering panel] Col. serigraph. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; l0ct68; K&4693. Royal tatoo. [Plaid effect; wall-paper] Col. serigraph. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; l0ct68; K84744.
- SEGEREN, JOHN A. The baseball player. Wood. © John A. Segeren; 2Jan69; GP62047. The cow puncher. Wood. © John A. Segeren; 2Jan69; GP62048.
- SELECTIVE PRODUCTS CORP. Sports-a-rama. [Racetrack, checker board & 3 others; gameboard] Author of the print: S. Emmer. Col. print. © Selective Products Corp.; 25Nov68; K85088.
- SELENE, W. See SMITH, KATHLEEN WYNNE.
- SELINGER, JULIUS H. The search is ended; or, Day's end. [Books & papers on desk] 0il painting. Signed. © Julius H. Selinger; 20Dec68; GU43086.
- SELL FROM STRENGTH (Filmstrip) Chrysler Institute, Marketing Train-ing Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 52 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 29Jan69; JPl1247.
- SELLICK STONE STUDIO
- Outdoor lantern with removeable [sic] top. © Sellick Stone Studio; 19Feb69; GP62865.
- SELLING HARD FACE, THE LASTING SALE (Filmstrip) Rexarc. Made by Yeck Bros. Group & William Ditzel Produc-tions. 158 fr., color, 35 mm. © Rexarc, Inc.; 150ct68; JP11307.

- Rexarc, Inc.; 150ct68; JP11307.
 SERBIN, INC.
 Acapulco. [Floral motif in diamond pattern; design on front & rear panels; dress] By Ofelia M. Villanueva; author of the reproduction: Serbin, Inc.; 18Apr69; H38504.
 Birds & flowers. By Ofelia M.
 Villanueva; author of the reproduction: Serbin, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin, Inc.; 21Nov68; H37940.
 Burgundy. [Floral design on 2 front panels & 1 rear panel; dress] By Ofelia M. Villanueva; author of the reproduction: Serbin, Inc.; 21Nov68; H37940.
 Burgundy. [Floral design on 2 front panels & 1 rear panel; dress] By Ofelia M. Villanueva; author of the reproduction: Serbin, Inc.; 27Dec68; H38016.
 French toile. [18th century French scenes; design on 2 front panels & 1 rear panel; dress] By Ofelia M. Villanueva; author of the reproduction: Serbin, Inc.; 47Dec68; H38016.
 French toile. © Serbin, Inc.; 4Feb69; H38080.

- Muguet. [Lillies-of-the-valley; design on 2 front panels & 1 rear panel; dress] By Ofelia M. Villa-nueva; author of the reproduction: Serbin, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Serbin, Inc.; 18Åpr69; H36501.
 Phoenix. [Various scallops; design on front & rear panels; dress] By Ofelia M. Villanueva; author of the reproduction: Serbin, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © Serbin, Inc.; 18Åpr69; H36502.
 Sunrise. [Floral & sunburst motif, border pattern; design on front & rear panels; dress] By Ofelia M. Villanueva; author of the reproduc-tion: Serbin, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin, Inc.; 18Åpr69; H36503. fabric. H38503.
- SERVICEMASTER SERV-OPP INT'L CORP. Facts 'n fun. [Decorated elephant with house mounted on back, & home care equipment scenes] Author of the print: Jerry Patterson. 1 v. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Facts n fun storyboard. © ServiceMaster Serv-Opp Int'l Corp.; 3May68; K84526.
- SERVICING THE 8 1/4-INCH AXLE (Film-strip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 80 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Master technician session, no.69-5) © Chrysler Corp.; 30Jan69; JP11249.
- SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS. GENERAL CON-FERENCE. MISSIONARY VOLUNTEER DEFT. MV prophetic charts of Daniel and Revelation. Signed: S. E. Bohlmann. 10 col. reproductions of paintings. Appl. author: General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists, MV Dept., employer for hire. © General Conference, MV Dept.; 8Apr69; GP62038.
- SEWARD, CORA S. Boudreau and Phydeaux. See GUICE, CARROLL.

- SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Anchor w/chain. [Wall plaque] 1158. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 21Nov68; GP62811.
 - Antique locomotives. [Wall plaques] 1160. 3 aluminum castings. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 23Jan69; GP62850.
- GP62850.
 Barrel clock. [Wall clock] 1145.
 Aluminum casting. © Sexton
 a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.;
 lApr68; GP62805.
 Barrel mirror. 1155. Aluminum
 casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton
 Metalcraft, Inc.; 23Nov68; GP62815.
 Barrel mug plaques. [Right handed
 and left handed] 1146. 4 aluminum
 castings. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton
 Metalcraft, Inc.; 2Apr68; GP62814.
 Barrel table. [Wall plaque] 1156.
 Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o.
 Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 27Nov68;
 GP62803.
 Buccaneer officer [wall plaque]

- GF62803. Buccaneer officer [wall plaque] 137. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 27Sep66; GF62510.

- 27Sep66; GP62510. Bullfighters cape & weapons. [Wall plaque] 147. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 29Oct68; GP62852. Butterfly [wall plaque] 776. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 8Dec67; GP62511. Cannon w/flag. [Wall plaque] 599-21. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 28Nov67; GP62843.

- nerubs. [One holding wreath & 1 holding bird; wall plaques] 419. 2 aluminum castings. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 230ct67; GP62513. Cherubs.

- 230ct67; GP62513.
 Clockmaker sign clock. [Wall clock] 1513. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 1Jan68 (in notice: 1967); GP62813.
 Clown. [Wall plaque] 1140. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 8Dec67; GP62856.
 Confederate soldier. [Wall plaque] 599-25. Aluminum casting.
 © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metal-craft, Inc.; 10Aug68; GP62818.
 Culinary group. [Crab, lobster & fish; wall plaques] 771. 3 aluminum castings. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 12Jul67; GP62824.
 Drum & eagle plaque. 599-27.
- a.a.d.o. Sexton metalcraft, Inc.; 12Jul67; GP62824.
 Drum & eagle plaque. 599-27.
 Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 4sep68; GP62840.
 Dutch palace guard helmet. [Wall plaque] 425. Aluminum casting.
 © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metal-craft, Inc.; 1Aug68; GP62825.
 Early American clock w/eagle. [Wall clock] 599-13.
 Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 29Aug67; GP62846.
 Egg clock. [Wall clock] 778.
 Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 23Jan69; GP62816.
 Fishing boat. [Wall plaque]

- © Sexton
- 23Jan69; GP62816.
 Fishing boat. [Wall plaque] 599-14. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 3DBcc67; GP62844.
 Golfers. [Wall plaques] 1139. 3 aluminum castings. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 12DBcc67; GP62827.
 Gunsmith sign. [Wall plaque] 599-16. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 230ct67; GP62819.
 Italian parade armour helmet [Wall
- GF02019. Italian parade armour helmet. [Wall plaque] 426. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metal-craft, Inc.; lAug68; GF02826.
- J-3 cub plane. [Wall plaque] 1137. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 3Aug67; GP62821.

- GP62821.
 Lady bowlers. [Wall plaques] 1151.
 3 aluminum castings. © Sexton

 a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.;
 6Jun68; GP62851.

 Lady golfers. [Wall plaques] 1150.
 3 aluminum castings. © Sexton

 a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.;
 8Aug68; GP62834.

 Lodging sign. [Wall plaque] 1515.

 Aluminum casting. © Sexton
 a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.;
 3Jan68 (in notice: 1967);
 GP62848.

 Matador. [Wall plaque] 145.

 Aluminum casting. © Sexton
 a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.;
 150058; GP62854.
- 429. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 5Sep68; GP62812.
- Mediterranean lock & key. [Wall plaques] 430. 2 aluminum castings. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 11Sep68; GP62835.
- Mediterranean mirror. 432. Aluminum casting. © Sexton Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 280ct68; GP62845.
- Mediterranean sconces. [Wall plaques] 433. 2 aluminum castings. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 8Nov68; GP62832.

- SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC.-Con.
 Mediterranean table. [Wall plaque]
 434. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 2Aug68; GP62806.
 Modern flowers. [Three flowers; wall plaques] 773. 3 aluminum castings.
 © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 2Nov67; GP62822.
 Modern roosters. [Wall plaques] 774. 2 aluminum castings. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 230ct67; GP62839.
 Nautical group. [Anchor, ship wheel & life preserver; wall plaques] 599-15. 3 aluminum castings.
 © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 2Nov67; GF62820.
 1918 doughboy. [Wall plaque] 1152. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 27Sep68; GF62833.
 1918 general. [Wall plaque] 1153.
- Aluminum Casting. © Sexton Metalcreft, GP62833.
 1918 general. [Wall plaque] 1153.
 Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 27Sep68; GP62855.
 1911 Diamond T Old no.1 [wall plaque] 1132. Aluminum casting. Appl. ti.: Diamond T truck.
 © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metal-craft, Inc.; 5Apr66; GP62512.
 P-51 mustang plane. [Wall plaque] 1138. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 23oct67; GP62838.
 Picador. [Wall plaque] 146.
 Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 25oct68; GP62853.
 Potbelly stove clock. [Wall clock] 1503. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 24May67; GP62831.
 Prussian helmet. [Wall plaque] 427. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 1Aug68; GP62828.
 Red owl tavern sign. [Wall plaque] 1514. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; IAug68; GP62828.
 Red owl tavern sign. [Wall plaque] 1514. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; IAug68; GP62828.
 Red owl tavern sign. [Wall plaque] 1514. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; IAug68; GP62828.
 Red owl tavern sign. [Wall plaque] 1514. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 8Jan68 (in notice: 1967); GP62817.
 Rifle & sabre. [Wall plaque] 599-12. Aluminum casting.

- Clanos (in hotte: 1907), di Rifle & sabre. [Wall plaque] 599-12. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 28Aug67; cp608/g
- Metalcraft, Inc.; 28Aug67; GP62847. Schoolhouse clock. [Wall clock] 1159. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 16Dec68; GP62808. Ships anchors. [Wall plaques] 1143. 2 aluminum castings. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 1Apr68; GP62810. Ships wheel clock. [Wall clock]
- lApr68; GP62810. Ships wheel clock. [Wall clock] ll42. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 2Apr68; GP62804. Sopwith camel plane. [Wall plaque] ll41. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 5Mar68; GP62849. Spanish mirror. l41. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 230ct67; GP62809.

- Casting. © Sexton A.a.d.o.
 Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 230ct67; GP62809.
 Spanish sconces. [Wall plaques] 142. 2 aluminum castings.
 © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 230ct67; GP62841.
 Spanish seasons. [Floral motif; wall plaques] 150. 4 aluminum castings.
 © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metal-craft, Inc.; 2Dec68; GP62842.
 Spanish shield clock. [Wall clock] 149. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 21Nov68; Gp62836.
 Spanish table. [Wall plaque] 143.
 Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 230ct67; GP62807.

- Sunflowers. [Wall plaque] 777. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 24Aug68; a.a.d.o.
- Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 24Aug68; GP62823. Union & Confederate flags crossed. [Wall plaque] 599-26. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 4Sep68; GP62829. Union soldier. [Wall plaque] 599-24. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 10Aug68; GP62830. World War I cannon. [Wall plaque] 1154. Aluminum casting. © Sexton a.a.d.o. Sexton Metalcraft, Inc.; 180ct68; GP62837.

- SEXUAL REPRODUCTION IN ANIMALS (Filmstrip) Edwin Shapiro. 33 fr., color, 35 mm. © Edwin Shapiro; 10Jan69; JP11300.
- SEXUAL REPRODUCTION IN FLOWERS (Filmstrip) Edwin Shapiro. 36 fr., color, 35 mm. © Edwin Shapiro; 10Jan69; JP11302.
- SHACKMAN (B.) & CO.
 [Ballerina figure in plastic globe] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 150ct68; GP61107.
 [Boy & girl and St. Patricks shamrock in plastic globe] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 170ct68; GP61458.
 [Boy and girl with unlenting heart
 - (FO1450.
 [Boy and girl with valentine heart in plastic globe] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 160ct68; GP61456.
- [Clown music box] Wood. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 20Mar69; GP62478.
- [Cutout wood wild animals; with outlines on card to match] Pr & wood. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 5Dec68; cpEor68 Paper GP60768.
- GP60768.
 [Decorative rabbit nest of 3] Wood. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 8Jan69; GP61548.
 [Giant egg containing construction toy] Plastic. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 Shackman & Co.; 180ct68; GP60849.
 [Giant egg containing doll] Plastic & textile. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 180ct68; GP60848.
 Giant egg containing rabbit] Plastic

- [Giant egg containing rabbit] Pla: & textile. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 180ct68; ap61700 Plastic
- B. Shackman & Co.; 180ct68; GP61790.
 [Giant egg containing small eggs and animals] Plastic. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o.
 B. Shackman & Co.; 180ct68; GP60847.
 [Giant egg with assorted toys inside] Plastic. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o.
 B. Shackman & Co.; 180ct68; GP61826.
- B. Shackman & Co.; 180ct68; GP61826.
 [Giant egg with farm set inside] Plastic. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o.
 B. Shackman & Co.; 180ct68; GP61791.
 [Imitation wood angel in plastic globe] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o.
 B. Shackman & Co.; 280ct68; GP61460.
 [Mechanica] swimming and walking
- [Mechanical swimming and walking turtle] Plastic. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 3Apr69; GP62479.

- [Miniature 6 pc. Nativity scene in plastic globe] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 210ct68; cbCiller

- B. Shackman & Co.; 210ct68; GP61457.
 [Old fashioned auto with views] Plastic. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o.
 B. Shackman & Co.; 10Feb69; GP61547.
 [Plastic soldiers and fort] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 6Aug68; GP61002.
 [Rabbit, butterfly, and Easter eggs in plastic globe] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 180ct68; GP61459.
 [Rabbit, egg, fence and bird in
- [Rabbit, egg, fence and bird in plastic globe] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 230ct68; cp62bc3 GP61453.
- [Santa Claus figure, tree with Xmas in various languages in plastic globe] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a. B. Shackman & Co.; 240ct68; GP61454. tree with Merry a.a.d.o.
- GP61454.
 [Two angels holding star and Xmas tree in plastic globe] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 250ct68; GP61455.
 [2 Puritan figures, turkey and Indian in plastic globe] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 220ct68; GP61452.
- SHAPIRÔ, EDWIN. See ASEXUAL REPRODUCTION. BEHAVIOR.

- THE CELL. HEREDITY.

SEXUAL REPRODUCTION IN ANIMALS. SEXUAL REPRODUCTION IN FLOWERS.

SHARKS (Filmstrip) Time. Made by Life Filmstrips. 65 fr., color, 35 mm. Based on articles which have appeared in Life magazine. NM: ad-dition & revision. © Time, Inc.; loct68; JP11204.

- SHARPSTEEN, BENJAMIN L. [Horseless carriage days; traffic jam on country road] By Ben Sharpsteen. Col. print. (In Horseless carriage gazette, Jan.-Feb. 1969, p.1 & 4 of cover) Signed. © B. L. Sharp-steen; lFeb69 (in notice: 1968); x85214. K85214

SHATTUCK, JAMES. Pegasus, official seal. See FLORIDA TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY, ORLANDO.

SHAW, pseud. See FISCHER, MRS. CRAIG D.

SHEA, DORRIS.

- Sweet bippy doll. [Girl wearing play suit; stuffed] Textile. © Dorris Shea; 3Apr69; GU43606.
- SHELLEY, RONALD B. Help! Stamp out summer. [Skier schussing down slope; sticker] Col. print. © Ronald B. Shelley; loct68; K84515. Think snow. [Skier schussing down slope; sticker] Col. print. © Ronald B. Shelley; loct68; K84514. K84514.
- SHELMAN, JAY A. Three dimensional converter screen. Drawing on 2 sheets. © J. A. Shelman; 1Apr69; IU14814.
- SHENANGO CHINA. Five golden rings. [Design on din-nerware] Design by Dick Litzel.

- China. (The Twelve days of Christmas) © Interpace Corp. d.b.a. Shenango China (in notice: Shenango); 15Dec68; GP62878.
 Four calling birds. [Design on dinnerware] Design by Dick Litzel. China. (The Twelve days of Christmas) © Interpace Corp. d.b.a. Shenango China (in notice: Shenango); 15Dec67; GP62874.
 A partridge in a pear tree. [Design on dinnerware] Design by Dick Litzel. China. (The Twelve days of Christmas) © Interpace Corp. d.b.a. Shenango China (in notice: Shenango); 15Dec64; GF62877. Penney.
- enney. [Scrolled border; design on dinnerware] China. © Interpace Corp. d.b.a. Shenango China; 12Jul68; GP61574.
- 12Jul68; GP61574.
 Three French hens, two turtle doves and a partridge in a pear tree. [Design on dinnerware] Design by Dick Litzel. China. (The Twelve days of Christmas) © Interpace Corp. d.b.a. Shenango China (in notice: Shenango); 15Dec66; GF62876.
 Two turtle doves and a partridge in a pear tree. [Design on dinnerware] Design by Dick Litzel. China. (The Twelve days of Christmas) © Interpace Corp. d.b.a. Shenango China (in notice: Shenango); 15Dec65; GF62875.

SHEPHERDSON, FRANK. [Lace design] See NORTH AMERICAN LACE CO., INC.

- SHERATON CORP. OF AMERICA. [New Sheraton prototype guest room & bath] Architectural drawing. © Sheraton Corp. of America; 6Jun69; IU14867.
 - New Sheraton prototype guest room & bath. Feb. 4, 1969. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print)
 © Sheraton Corp. of America; 20Mar69; IU14796.
 - 20Mar69; JU14796. New Sheraton prototype guest room & bath. Feb. 4, 1969. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © Sheraton Corp. of America; 20Mar69; JU14797. New Sheraton prototype guest room & bath. Feb. 4, 1969. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/2" = 1'0". © Sheraton Corp. of America; 20Mar69; JU14798.
- SHIFTING WITH THE ACTION (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 52 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 15Jan69 (in notice: 1968); JP11311.
- SHIFTS, INC Animal fu IFTS, INC.
 Animal fuzzies. [Animals & flowers] Serigraph on fabric. © Shifts, Inc.; 30Aug68; H38454.
 Fall flowers. Serigraph on fabric. © Shifts, Inc.; 15Apr69; H38453.
 Leaves [making sketchy patterns] Serigraph on fabric. © Shifts, Inc.; 15Apr69; H38452.
- SHOSTAL PRESS AGENCY. Stained glass window. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE.
- SHRIBERG, STEPHEN E. For works claimed by Stephen E. Shriberg See ANDUM BUTAH, EAST COAST FREE-HAND POSTERS.
- SHUBIN, ALEX J. See QUALITY BILT CONSTRUCTION.
- SIGMA EDUCATIONAL FILMS. See PRO & CON; CURRENT EVENTS IN SOCIAL STUDIES.
- SILMAN (R. C.) & ASSOCIATES. A nursing home & convalescent center. See SILMAN, RICHARD C.
- SILMAN, RICHARD C. ILMAN, RICHARD C. A nursing home & convalescent center for Chateau Park Nursing Home & Convalescent Center, Incorporated, Parkersburg, West Virginia. Apr. 1969. R. C. Silman & Associates, architect. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 29 sheets. Scale of floor plans 1/8" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-29. Commission no.68-332. © Richard C. Silman; 5 Jun69; EU14866. SIMON, LUCIEN. Now, LOCIEN. Superman; Bruno Sammartino, W.W.W.F. world's champion superman. [Man in tights & cape] Oil painting. Signed. © Lucien Simon; 28May69; GU43745. SIMONE. For works by Simone See DAVID & DASH, INC. SIMPSON, ANNA GRACE. The Ten Commandments [quilt design] Drawings on 12 sheets. Appl. states prev. reg. 21Feb68, GU41967. © Anna Grace Simpson; 6May68; GP61376. SIMS, E. RALPH, JR.
 Bar stock-nest & gain factor. Drawing. © E. Ralph Sims, Jr.; IJul68; IP8954.
 Direct cost accounting military analogy. Drawing. © E. Ralph Sims, Jr.; IJul68; IP8951.
 Distribution cost accounting military naval analogy. Drawing.
 © E. Ralph Sims, Jr.; IJul68; IP8953. IP8953. Indent levels and item class codes, Simscoder matrix technique. Draw-ing. © E. Ralph Sims, Jr.; 1Jul68; IP8949. Simscoder technique, matrix access levels. Drawing. © E. Ralph Sims, Jr.; 1Jul68; IP8950. Standard cost accounting military analogy. Drawing. © E. Ralph Sims, Jr.; 1Ju168; IP8952. SKE-TOW, INC. Waterski this summer. [Man on skis; folder] Print. © Ske-Tow, Inc.; 5Mar69; K84934. SKINNER, ROBERT MERLE. [Rocky mountain sheep; statuette] By Earle Erik Heikka. Clay. Signed: Heikka. Appl. author: Robert Merle Skinner, employer for hire. © Robert Merle Skinner; 21May69; GU43771. [Standing Indian; statuette] By Earle Erik Heikka. Clay. Signed: EH. Appl. author: Robert Merle Skinner, employer for hire. © Robert Merle Skinner; 21May69; GU43770. SKOWHEGAN (ME.) TOURIST HOSPITALITY [Wooden Indian statue] © Skowhegan Tourist Hospitality Assn.; 5May69; GU43695. SMACK, LAWRENCE C. Rainbow on Diamond Head, Honolulu, Oahu, Hawaii. Col. photo. © Lawrence C. Smack; 14Jan69; SMITH, HARRISON, TRUSTEE. See TRUSTEE OF JOE OLIVER. SMITH, KATHLEEN WYNNE. Flower mandala. Litho by Success. Reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: Kathleen Wynne Smith © W. Selene;
 - (W. Selene, pseud.) © W. Selene 8Apr69; GP61822.
 Water pipe [surrounded by floating psychedelia] Litho by Success. Reproduction of drawing.
 © W. Selene; 8Apr69; GP61820.
- Yin Yang sea creation. [Encircled embryonic bodies] Litho by Success. Reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: Kathleen Wynne Smith (W. Selene, pseud.) © W. Selene; 8Apr69; GP61821. SMITH, KATHRYN IRENE. [Article of jewelry] Design. © Kathryn Smith Horn of plenty pin, earrings and chatelaine. © 26Mar69; GU43548. G049240.
 Shield and sword pin and earrings set;
 shield and sword chatelaine.
 j designs on 2 sheets. Signed:
 Kathryn Smith. © Kathryn Smith;
 7May69; G043750. SMITH, MARIAN A.
 Las Vegas show doll I. [Blonde in sequined dance costume with feathered skirt, 1 arm raised]
 Marian A. Smith & Elizabeth Kulesa; 24Jun68; GP61591.
 Las Vegas show doll II. [Brunette in feathered & sequined dance costume, arms raised] © Marian A. Smith & Elizabeth Kulesa; 24Jun68; GP61590. GP61590. as Vegas show doll III. [Brunette dressed in feathered & sequined dance costume] © Marian A. Smith & Elizabeth Kulesa; 24 Jun68; GP61589. SMITH. W. M. HTH, w. M. Floor plan; exterior elevations [For residence] Jan. 1969. Architectural drawing on 2 sheets. Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.3, 6. © W. M. Smith; 7Mar69; IP8948. SMYTHE, LUCILE. HHE, LUCILE. he imp and I. [Children at shore, playing with animals & other scer 16 paintings. © Lucile Smythe; 28Feb69; GU43393. SNAKES (Filmstrip) Time. Made by Life Filmstrips. 63 fr., color, 35 mm. Based on articles which have appeared in Life magazine. NM: addition & revision. © Time Inc.; loct68; JPl1205. © Time, SNOPE, JOHN E. Custom camper construction. By J. E. Snope. 1 v. Mechanical drawings. Includes description of materials. © John E. Snope; 19Apr68; IP8912. SNYDER, EDNA P. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. memorial flag. [Mountains, dove, cross & star] 2 col. designs. Appl. ti.: Martin Luther King, Jr. flag, detailed, simplified. © Edna P. Snyder; 3Mar69; GU43454. SOBEL, DAVID. Two finger ring ensemble. Artist David Sobel. Drawing. © David Sobel; 6Feb69; IU14750. Artist: SOCIETY FOR VISUAL EDUCATION, CIETY FOR VISUAL EDUCATION, INC. Patch the pony says nay, nay from strangers stay away. [Pony with eye patch] Col. reproduction. Appl. author: Margaret H. Liles. Appl. states prev. reg. 18Sep64, GP44421. NM: adaptation. © Society for Visual Education, Inc.; 19Aug68; GP61043. SOCK IT TO 'EM! (Filmstrip) Chrysler Institute, Marketing Training Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 51 fr., col 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 28May69; IDUMU2 color, JP11413. SOLFRONK, JACQUELINE A. Bushman. [Head of gorilla] By Jacki. Solfronk. Reproduction of pencil drawing. Signed. Appl. states unpub. version prev. reg. NM: ad-ditions. © Jacqueline A. Solfronk; lNov68; K85084. By Jackie

SOLOMON, PHILIP. 4 unit apartment for Freeport, Gr. Bahama Isle. Jan. 21, 1969. Philip Solomon, architect. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-3. Comm. no.S-308. © Philip Solomon; 4Mar69; IU14771. The Mandarin, oriental precast conc. railing. Jan. 1, 1969. Philip Solomon, architect. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 1/2" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1. © Philip Solomon; 4Mar69; IU14770. Preliminary 16 unit apt. Condominium, Preliminary 16 unit apt. Condominium, Freeport, Gr. Bahama Island. Philip Solomon, architect. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plan 3/8" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-3. Philip Solomon. JUNT77.

© Philip Solomon; 4Mar69; IU14772.

SONNTAG, WILLIAM.

Mountain lake near Piedmont, Maryland. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.

- SOOIE PROD.
- hog, car door sticker. [Charging hog] Print. © U. B. Bond, Jr. d.b.a. Sooie Prod.; 8Dec68; K85023.
- SOPTRA FAERICS CORP. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Soptra Fabrics Corp.

 - 4815. By Sans Sinsi; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 12Dec68, H37890.
 4889. By Fred Goldstein; author
 - 4889. By Fred Goldstein; aut of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 10Mar69; H38146.
 - A8. By TSB 6374; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 10Mar69; H38171. 4948.
 - 5014. © 10Mar69; H38168. 5021.
 - 514. (a) 10MarOy; hydrod.
 521. By Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. (a) 10Mar69; H38169.
 550. By Gadfly; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics.
 (a) 10Mar69; H38143.
 53. By Flore Database Gada 5050.
 - 053. By Flower Patch Gadfly; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 10Mar69; H38145.
 - 57. By Massaki; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 10Mar69; H38147. 5057 -Corp. 5058. © 10Mar69; H38141.
 - 5054. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 10Mar69; H38172.
 5065. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 10Mar69; H38144.
 5066. Corp. © 10Mar69; H38144.

 - Corp. © 10Mar69; H36142.
 5076. © 10Mar69; H38173.
 5074. © 10Mar69; H38170.
 5076. By Manari; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 10Mar69; H38167.
 - reproduction: 00011 Corp. © 10Mar69; H38167. 5081. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 28Apr69; H38469. 5088. By R & S Assoc.; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 10Mar69; H38175.

 - 5089. By Paraphernalia; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 10Mar69; H38174.

 - Corp. © 10Mar69; H30174.
 5090. © 10Mar69; H38176.
 5092. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 28Apr69; H38491.
 5110. By Masaak1; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © ,28Apr69; H38468.

- 5111.
- By Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 28Apr69; H38490.
 By Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 28Apr69; H38487. 5112. 5119.
- 19. By R S Associates; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 28Apr69; H38477.
- the reproduction. 138477.
 Corp. © 28Apr69; H38477.
 5122. By Edna Lebson; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp.
 © 28Apr69; H38471.
 5126. By Joan Saloomey; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 28Apr69; H38473.
 5127. By Pattern & Print; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 28Apr69; H38470.
 5128. By Flowerpatch; author of the Paper Source Corp.

- 8. By Flowerpatch; author of the eproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. 28Apr69; H38474.
- 20Apr09; h90+14.
 5130. By Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp.
 28Apr69; H38476.
 5139. By Sylvia Parn; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 28Apr69; H38494.
- 5141. By Joan Salcomey; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 28Apr69; H38475.
 5142. By Edrea Liebelson; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fab-rics Corp. © 28Apr69; H38472.
- 5169 Corp. © 20Apr09; 0:30472.
 5169. By RS Associates; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 28Apr69; H38484.
- SORIANO, RAPHAEL S. RIANO, RAPHAEL S. Modular plan, prefab.-assembly housing. Raphael S. Soriano, architect & regional planning consultant. Architectural draw-ings (blueprint) on 10 sheets. Drawing no.W1, 01, 2-3, 5-9, 5. © Raphael S. Soriano; 20Jan63; TP0028 IP9028

THE SOUND OF MUSIC (Filmstrip) Educa-tional Audio Visual. 63 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Photographs: Fred Fehl. © Educational Audio Visual, Inc.; 26Apr68; JF11216.

- SOUTH COUNTY SOFTBALL ASSN., HAYWARD,
 - CALIF. South County Softball Association. [Comic male holding bat] Col. print. © South County Softball Assn.; 6Sep68; K84778.

SOUTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL RODED ASSN.,

INC. South Dakota High School Rodeo. [Rodeo & South Dakota scenes inside rope] Design. © South Dakota High School Rodeo Assn., Inc.; 13Jan69; GU43098.

- SOUTH-WESTERN PUB. CO. [Typewriter wall charts] See CRAM (GEORGE F.) CO., INC.
- (GEORGE F.) CO., INC. SOUTHERN AFRICA TODAY (Filmstrip) Imperial Productions. Educational Division. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Pt.1-6: A first look at Southern Africa. 84 fr.--Building minds and bodies in Southern Africa. 58 fr.--How today's Africans live. 71 fr.--Southern Africa's riches from land and sea. 88 fr.--Southern Africa's cultural heritage. 73 fr.--Water and wildlife conserva-tion in Southern Africa. 71 fr. © Imperial Productions, Inc.; 30Jan69; JP11283.
- SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. HOME MISSION BOARD. [Talking hands; hands & port. of Christ] Reproduction. Cover greeting card folder. © Home Cover of

Mission Board of the Southern Baptist Convention (in notice Home Mission Board); 30Nov68; CPG152b GP61534.

- SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. For works in which Sunday School Board, Southern Baptist Conven-tion is author of the print See BBOADMAN PERSS BROADMAN PRESS.

SOUTHERN COMFORT CORP.

Happy hour. [Martini glass with cherry; flag] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Southern Comfort Corp.; 200n=69. v@Withern Comfort Corp.; 30Dec68; K84512.

- SPACE AGE EVANGELISM, A PROGRAM FOR EFFECTIVE OUTREACH (Filmstrip) Moody Institute of Science. 112 fr., color, 35 mm. [©] Moody Institute of Science; 23Feb67; JPL1334.
- SPAETH, STEVEN. First U.S. lunar landing. See DUNSAY, GEORGE A.

SPAFFORD, SUZY. See ROBIE, SUZANNE SPAFFORD.

- SPAMPINATO, CLEMENTE. Gunfighter [on horse; on base; sta-tue] Bronze. © Clemente Spampinato; 120ct53 (in notice: 1952); GF62721. Man killer. [Cowboy being thrown from bronco; on base; statue] Clemente Spampinato, sculptor. Bronze. © Clemente Spampinato; 18Nov56; GP62427.
- SPECIAL EDUCATION DIVISION, SAN MATH COUNTY SCHOOLS. See SAN MATEO COUNTY (CALIF.) SCHOOLS. SPECIAL EDUCATION DIVISION. SAN MATEO
- SPECIALTY CONTRACTORS, INC. Airline shipping kennels. Apr. 11 1969. Drawing (blue line print) © Specialty Contractors, Inc.; 29Apr69; IU14837. 11,
- SPECTRUM FABRICS CORP. Giselle. See HERO I.C. Siren. See HERO I.C.
- SPEECE, FRANK R., JR.
 [Design no.169524-B, duplex; plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet 1-6. © Frank R. Speece, Jr. & Robert Speece Dev. Co., Inc.; 17Feb69; IU14757.
 [Design no.169524-C, duplex; plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'=0". Sheet no.1-6. © Frank R. Speece, Jr. & Robert Speece Dev. Co., Inc.; 17Feb69; IU14756.
 [Duplex] Architectural drawing on 6 sheets. (Drawing no.169524-A) SPEECE, FRANK R.
 - Jr. &
- Depick] Architectural drawing on 6 sheets. (Drawing no.169524-A) Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". © Frank R. Speece, Jr. & Robert Speece Dev. Co., Inc.; 14Apr69; IU14834.
- SPEECE (ROBERT) DEVELOPING CO., INC. [Design no.169524-B, duplex] See SPEECE, FRANK R., JR. [Design no.169524-C, duplex] See SPEECE, FRANK R., JR. [Duplex] See SPEECE, FRANK R., JR.
- SPEER, MARTIN EDWARD. Phrogg on a stick. [Comic frog; sculpture] © Martin Edward Speer; 13Mar69; GU43486. Phrogg phrend. [Comic frog; sculp-ture] © Martin Edward Speer; 13Mar69; GU43487.

1969

- SPERRY, CARL L. Shekinah glory. [Ultra-modern build-ing at night] Col. photo. © Carl L. Sperry; 15Apr68; JP11195.
- SPRINGER, C. Old delft. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- SPRINGPRINT PAPER PRODUCTS CO
- PRINGFRINT PAPER PRODUCTS CO.
 Early ships [place mat] Design no.357. Col. print. © Springprint a.a.d.o. Springprint Paper Products Co.; llMar69; K85000.
 The magnificent butterfly. [Different species; place mat] Design no.354. Col. print. © Spring-print a.a.d.o. Springprint Paper Products Co.; lJan69; K84536.
 Major league baseball for 1969. [List of National League leaders & American League leaders; place mat] Design no.1047. Col. print.
 © Springprint a.a.d.o. Springprint Paper Products Co.; llMar69; K85001. K85001.
- K05001. The moon [place mat] Design no.358. Col. print. © Springprint a.a.d.o. Springprint Paper Products Co.; 11Mar69; K84999.
- [Seafood; lobster shack scene surrounded by seafood; place mat]
 Design no.353. Col. print.
 © Springprint a.a.d.o. Springprint Paper Products Co.; lJan69; R84535
- K84535. Treasure map [showing Caribbean area with sunken treasures indicated by number; place mat] Design no.352. Col. print. © Springprint a.a.d.o. Springprint Paper Products Co.; lJan69; K84534.

- SRENCO, ROBERT. [The wet jet set; aerial view of city, interior of lounge & view of rainy airport] Col. print. © Robert Srenco; 14Jan69; K85083. The wet jet set. [Airport in rain] Col. transparency. © Robert Srenco; 3Feb69; JU12199.
- STACKBARTH, PHILIP. Serendipity. See EVERFAST FABRICS, INC.

- STAFF BUILDERS, INC.
 Get on the bandwagon and plan ahead with your 1969 plan builder.
 [When the beat gets faster & 12 other band representations; calen-dar] Author of the print: Leon Winik. 13 col. reproductions of paintings. Appl. ti.: 13 color illustrations in 1969 plan builder.
 © Staff Builders, Inc.; 20Dec68; Kȕ. к84533-
- STAHLWOOD TOY MANUFACTURING CO., INC.
 [Action busy bees mobile; 6 bees]
 Plastic. © Stahlwood Toy Manufac-turing Co., Inc.; 2Mar65; GP60998.
 [Action cradle birds mobile; 6 birds]
 Plastic. © Stahlwood Toy Manufac-turing Co., Inc.; 17Mar64; GP60999.
 [Action cradle fish mobile; 6 fish]
 Plastic. © Stahlwood Toy Manufac-turing Co., Inc.; 23Jan67; GP60997.
- STAMM, THOMAS M. [Photograph of the Juggernaut, four musicians behind wire fence; hippie types] Photo by Tom Stamm. © Thomas M, Stamm; 5May69; JU12306.
- TANDARD PACKAGING CORP.
 Eilean Donan Castle, Scotland [on island; place mat] Author of the print: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. print. © Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; K85780.
 Holland. [Canal & 3 windmills; place mat] Author of the print: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. print. © Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; K85781.

- Tahiti. [Thatched hut on inlet at dusk; place mat] Author of the print: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. print. © Standard Packaging Corp.; print. © Stand 2Dec68; K85788.
- STANDARD PACKAGING CORP., BROWN & BIGELOW DIVISION. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- STANDARD FUB. CO. [He leadeth me; man in flowing robe leaning on staff] By Jerry Allison; author of the reproduction: Standard Pub. Co. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Standard Pub. Co.; lFeb69; H37997.
- STANFIELD, JAMES G. Man under a bridge. Photo by James Stanfield. © James G. Stanfield; 22Jan69; JU12191.
- STANFORD, ANDREW F.
 The bar & shields gardens, Rainbow Gardens. Mar. 14, 1969. Origina-ted & drawn by Andrew F. Stanford. Drawing. Scale of drawing 3/16" = 1'0".' @ Andrew F. Stanford; 2May69; IU14841.
 Basket garden & grass circle, Rainbow Gardens. Mar. 1, 1969. Originated & drawn by Andrew F. Stanford. Drawing. Scale of drawing 3/16" = 1'0". @ Andrew F. Stanford; 2May69; IU14844.
 The Big Banana plantation; novelty garden no.9. Mar. 8, 1969. Originated & drawn by Andrew F. Stanford. Drawing. Scale of drawing 3/16" = 1'0". Fig.1-2.
 @ Andrew F. Stanford; 12Mar69; IU14774.
 The brocch garden, Rainbow Gardens.
 - The brocch garden, Rainbow Gardens. Mar. 15, 1969. Originated & draw by Andrew F. Stanford. Drawing. Scale of drawing 3/16" = 1'0". © Andrew F. Stanford; 2May69; IU14840.
 - Butterfly garden, Rainbow Gardens. Mar. 16, 1969. Originated & drawn by Andrew F. Stanford. Drawing. Scale of drawing 3/16" = 1'0". © Andrew F. Stanford; 2May69; IU14843.

 - IU14843.
 The cactus garden, novelty garden no.11. Mar. 12, 1969. Originated & drawn by Andrew F. Stanford. Drawing. Scale of drawing 3/16" = 1'-0". Fig.1-2. @ Andrew F. Stanford; JApr69; IU14818.
 Cross arch & vases, complex, Rainbow Gardens. Originated & drawn by Andrew F. Stanford. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) Scale 3/16" = 1'0". @ Andrew F. Stanford; 24Mar69; IU14792.
 The ellipse & circle garden, B44-B48. Mar. 12, 1969. Originated & drawn by Andrew F. Stanford. Drawing. Scale of drawing 3/16" = 1'-0". @ Andrew F. Stanford; JApr69; IU14819.
 - IU14819.
 - 1014819. Grandfather clock, rose panel, Rainbow gardens. Feb. 6, 1969. Originated & drawn by Andrew F. Stanford. Mechanical drawing. Scale 3/16" = 1'0". © Andrew F. Stanford; 22Apr69; 1014825. Iorsechee Square garden: novelty
 - branche Square garden; novelty garden no.10. Mar. 10, 1969. Originated & drawn by Andrew F. Stanford. Drawing. Scale of drawing 3/16" = 1'0". Fig.1-2. © Andrew F. Stanford; 12Mar69; ruberc
 - Andrew F. Stanford; 12Mar69; IU14775.
 The Lazy S white garden; novelty garden no.8. Mar. 8, 1969.
 Originated & drawn by Andrew F. Stanford. Drawing. Scale of drawing 3/16" = 1'0". Fig.1-2.
 Andrew F. Stanford; 12Mar69; rub/276 IU14776.

- Little drip & big drip falls, novelty garden no.12, sec. no.3. Mar. 13, 1969. Originated & drawn by Andrew F. Stanford. Drawing. Scale of drawing 3/16" = 1'-0". © Andrew F. Stanford; 3Apr69; IU14820. Rainbow pool & patio, Rainbow Gar-dens, A51, A56, section 1. Dec. 11, 1968. Originated & drawn by Andrew F. Stanford. Drawing. Scale of drawing 3/32" = 1'0". Fig.1-7. © Andrew F. Stanford; 30Jan69; IU14740. The star wheeled Rose Island.
- Starbey; 1014740. The star wheeled Rose Island. Originated & drawn by Andrew F. Stanford. Drawing. Fig.1-6. © Andrew F. Stanford; 5Feb69; URL 822
- IU14813. Sunrise tray garden, B38, section no.2. Mar. 10, 1969. Originated & drawn by Andrew F. Stanford. Drawing. Scale of drawing 3/16" = 1'-0". © Andrew F. Stan-ford; 3Apr69; IU14817. The triple tray gardens, Rainbow Gardens. Mar. 13, 1969. Origina-ted & drawn by Andrew F. Stanford. Drawing. Scale of drawing 3/16" = 1'0". © Andrew F. Stanford; 2May69; IU14842. Twin Falls & pool; Glorietta no 1
- 2mayo9; 1014042. Twin Falls & pool; Glorietta no.1, section no.1. Dec. 22, 1968. Originated & drawn by Andrew F. Stanford. Architectural drawing. Scale 1/2" = 1'-0". © Andrew Stanford; 12Mar69; IU14789. The whiply gir Beinbow Gardens
- Staniord; 12Mar09; 1014/09.
 The whirly gig, Rainbow Gardens.
 Mar. 15, 1969. Originated & drawn by Andrew F. Stanford. Drawing.
 Scale of drawing 3/16" = 1'0".
 C Andrew F. Stanford; 2May69; IU14839.
- STAPLER, PETER MEAD. See POMPTON HISTORIC PUBLICATIONS.
- STAR ENGRAVING CO.
 - AK ENGRAVING CO. [Article of jewelry] © Star E, a.a.d.o. Star Engraving Co. Savannah High School, Savannah, Georgia. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: John H. Boehme. Appl. ti.: High school ring. © 15May67; GP61118.
- STEEL, JOHN. For works signed by John Steel See PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN.
- STEELE, JAMES BURTON, SR. [Mod Wooley; long-haired male in comic situations] 4 drawings on l sheet. Signed: Steele. © James Burton Steele, Sr.; 4Feb69; GU43439.
- STEIN, JACOB.
 Jerusalem the golden. [Soldiers at wall beside view of town; post card] 46991-C. By J. Stein. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed.
 © Jacob Stein; 6Feb69; GF61805.
 Western wall; If I forget thee, O Jerusalem. [Israeli soldier meditating at the Wailing Wall; post card] 44149-C. By J. Stein. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed.
 © Jacob Stein; 5Dec68; GF61804.
- STEIN, RENA. Swirling laurel. See REGLOR OF CALIFORNIA.
- STEINBERG, CHARLES. Siboney. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- STEINBERG, CHARLES. For other works by Charles Steinberg See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- STEINBERG, CHARLES D. Bradbury. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- STEINBERG STUDIO. Flanders. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC.

STEINBERG STUDIO.-Con. Janice. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Tijuana. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. STELLA, MICHAEL. [Color photo' of Puerto Rico Governor Luis A. Ferre] See CUSTOM COLOR OF HOLLYWOOD, INC. STEPHEN, pseud. See SHRIBERG, STEPHEN E. STEPHENS, WALTER J. [Up-date joist and Monarch channel and Monarch stables] Drawn, W. J. Stephens. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. © Walter J. Stephens & Werner H. Keidel; 26Jun69; IU14878. STERLING LACES, INC. [Lace design] Drawing. © Sterling Laces, Inc. Pattern 1059. © 17Jan69; GU43114. 1060. © 17Jan69; GU43113. 1061. © 6Feb69; GU43334. 1062. © 6Feb69; GU43333. 1063. © 21Apr69; GU43646. 0064. © 23Apr69; GU43646. 1064. © 23Jun69; GU43864 1064. © 23Jun69; GU43864. 3324/3326. © 17Jan69; GU43112. 3325. © 17Jan69; GU43111. 3327. © 6Feb69; GU43331. 3328. © 6Feb69; GU43330. 12026. © 21Apr69; GU43645. 13052. © 17Jan69; GU43110. 13053. © 17Jan69; GU43109. 13054. © 21Apr69; GU43644. 13055. © 13Jun69; GU43836. 13055. © 13Jun69; GU43836. 13056. © 23Jun69; GU43863. 13056. © 23Jun69; GU43065. 14031. © 17Jan69; GU43108. 14032. © 17Jan69; GU43107. 14033. © 23Jun69; GU43103. 17138. © 17Jan69; GU43103. 17140. © 17Jan69; GU43104. 17140. © 17Jan69; GU43106. 17141. © 17Jan69; GU43106. 17143-17145. © 21Apr69; GU43640-43642. 43642. 23259/23258 set. © 5Dec68; GU43286. 23260. © 5Dec68; GU43284. 23261. © 5Dec68; GU43285. 23262. © 5Dec68; GU43287. 23268/23273. © 3Feb69; GU43300. 23269/23274. © 3Feb69; GU43301. 23272/23277. © 3Feb69; GU43302. 23272/23277. © 3Feb69; GU43501. 23272/23270. © 6Feb69; GU43529. 23276/23271. © 6Feb69; GU43329. 23278/23279. © 21Apr69; GU43528. 23281/23280. © 13Jun69; GU43837. STERNCO INDUSTRIES, INC. Sternco TV terrarium. [Comic cavemen with dinosaurs] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Sternco Industries, Inc.; 19Dec68; GP61473. STEVENS, RICHARD T. See ADAM HAD 'EM. STEVENS, WILLIAM C. [Picture of a clock] Col. print. © William C. Stevens; 5Dec68; к84586. STIER, JOSEPH. Fondue set. See STYSON PRODUCTS CO., INC.

STIER, JOSEPH B. [Angel] See FLORALIER CO., INC. [Bird] See FLORALIER CO., INC. [Pennsylvania Dutch hex symbol] See FLORALIER CO., INC.

- STIFFEL CO. [Bulb shape middle decorated with leaves; lamp base] 5073-5081. Metal. © Stiffel Co.; 5Jan69; GP61720
 - GP01/20.
 [Petals forming cup on pedestal; lamp base] 5068. Metal.
 © Stiffel Co.; 5Jan69; GP61719.
 [Transparent base with scrolled band around middle; lamp base] 5063.
 Metal. © Stiffel Co.; 5Jan69; GP61/201 GP61721.
- STIPPA, TONY.
 [Astrological plaques; encircling
 moons] Col. design. © Tony
 Stippa; 28Apr69; GU43697.
- STITCHES BY JORJANNA. Joye's duck [in pond, with cattails; embroidery design] Serigraph on fabric. © Joye Lundgren d.b.a. Stitches By Jorjanna; 1Mar67; GP62415.
- Stitches By Jorjanna; 1Mar67; GF62415.
 STIVERS, T. E.
 Dixie Mills Company, East St. Louis, Illinois, new feed mill; process flow. T. E. Stivers, consulting engineer. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.5101061-F1) Job no.6560.
 T. E. Stivers; 7Jan69; IP8947.
 Dixie Mills Co., East St. Louis, Il-linois, new feed mill; process flow. T. E. Stivers, consulting engineer. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.5101061-F1) Job no.6560.
 Dry corn mill. See EASTER, W. E.
 Hughes Feed & Grain Co., new feed mill, Okeechobee, Florida. Sept. 30, 1968. 1 v. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 15 sheets. (Drawing no.E-6603) Job no.6603. © T. E. Stivers; 30Sep68; IF8994.
 Kansas State University, remodeling of feed mill, Manhattan, Kansas. T. E. Stivers, consulting engineer. Architectural drawing (blueprint) on 17 sheets. (Drawing no. 6572-81. Job no.6572. © T. E. Stivers; 6Jun69; IP9029.
 STIVERS (T. E.) CO.
 Chestmut Mountain Hatchery. Inc
- 6572-54. Job no.6572. © T. E. Stivers; 6Jun69; IP9029.
 STIVERS (T. E.) CO.
 Chestnut Mountain Hatchery, Inc., Chestnut Mountain, Georgia. 1 v. Archtectural drawing (blue line print) on 6 sheets. (Drawing no.E-6615-Cl, ML, M2, SI, S2, El) Job no.6615. © T. E. Stivers Co.; 2May69; IP9018.
 Cooperative Mills, Inc., Baltimore, Maryland, C.P.A. Gold Kist Feed Mill, third pellet mill addition, Cartersville, Georgia. T. E. Stivers Co., consulting engineers. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. (Dwg. series no.E-6611) Job no.6611. © T. E. Stivers Co.; 14Mar69; IP8989.
 [Davis Realty, Inc.; exterior of building] Col. photo. © T. E. Stivers Co.; 7Jan69; JP11286.
 Fuzzy's Feeds, Inc., Florence, Ala-bama, 20 T.P.H. feed mill. Dec. 17, 1968. T. E. Stivers Co., consulting engineers. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 18 sheets. (Drawing no.D-6602-Fl, D-6602-M1--D-6602-M9, D-6602-S1--D-6602-S5, D-6602-El--D-6602-S2. Job no.6602. © T. E. Stivers Co.; 23Jan69; IP9036.
 H. F. C. Feeds, Inc., Gainesville, Georgia, 1969 bulk bin addition. Set no.4. Feb. 26, 1969. T. E. Stivers, engineers. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 6 sheets. (Dwg. series 4101028) Job no.6608. © T. E. Stivers Co.; 26Feb69; IP9003.

- Jan.-June Hughes Feed & Grain. [Exterior of building] Photo. © T. E. Stivers Co.; 7Mar69; JP11297.
 Riverside Feed Mills, new feed mill process flow. Dwn. by J.G. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.5101039-F1) Job no.6522. © T. E. Stivers Co.; 9May69; IP9017.
 [Riverside Mills] Photo. © T. E. Stivers Co.; 25Jun69; JP11419. STOCKMEYER, SHIRLEY A. Motor development photodiagram I-IV. [Baby in various positions] Photos on 6 sheets. © Shirley A. Stockmeyer; 14May69; JU12304. STOKOWSKI, MARIO. Harvest. See EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Interplay. See EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. STOKOWSKY, MARIO. Serenade. See EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. STONCKING, LORETTA M. Suzan Kamara's food fashions in food. [Circles with food designations] Col. drawing. © Loretta M. Stoncking; 20Feb69; GU43538. STONE, LLOYD C. The squabblers. [Couple arguing; cartoon] By L. C. Stone. Re-production of drawing. Signed. L. C. Stone; 24Feb69; GP61423. STONE HOUSE, INC. [Picture of Richard M. Nixon; port.] By G. Schumann. Reproduction of painting. Signed. © Stone House, Inc.; 28Dec68; GP60797. TORY, MILTON.
 G.O.P. panel prints. [Large elephant with banner] Col. print on plastic.
 Milton Story; loct68; K85419.
 Vote Republican badge-stix. [Elephant's head in circle] Col. print on plastic.
 Wilton Story; loct68; K85415.
 Vote Republican brite-stix. [Elephant's head & stars] Col. print on plastic.
 Milton Story; loct68; K85417.
 Vote Republican campaign caps. K85417.
 Vote Republican campaign caps. [Patriotic colors with elephant's head] Col. print on plastic.
 Milton Story; loct68; K85412.
 Vote Republican coin-reddy. [Patriotic colors with elephant's head] Col. print on plastic.
 Milton Story; loct68; K85414.
 Vote Republican place mat case. [Elephant's head & stars] Col. print on plastic.
 Milton Story; loct68; K85418.
 Vote Republican sashav. [Patriotic Vote Republican sashay. [Patriotic colors with elephant's head] Col. print on plastic. © Milton Story; loct68; K85413. Vote Republican stand-ups. [Ele-phant's head on banner] Col. print on plastic. © Milton Story; 10ct68; K85416.
- STORY SETTINGS (Filmstrip) Imperial Film Co. 8 filmstrips in 4 rolls, color, 35 mm. Contents: 935-la-b--935-4a-b: The mysterious Pueblo. 15 fr.--Kim's bubble bath. 14 fr.--Ramesh of Calcutta. 15 fr.--A choice about cheating. 14 fr.--The haunted house. 15 fr.--Rob's problem at camp. 14 fr.--Adrift in the swamp. 15 fr.--Lee meets the Hawks. 14 fr. Illustrated by Nancy Lynn. © Imperi-al Film Co., Inc.; 1Jul67; JPll132-11135. 11135.

STOVALL. Plans for Roffino Construction, Inc., Dallas, Texas. See ROFFINO CONSTRUCTION, INC.

STRAHAN, BENNETT B. Water recreational complex; pre-liminary working dwgs. Bennett B. Strahan, designer. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 8 sheets. © Bennett B. Strahan; l4May69; IUl4847. STREICKER, NED C. Ski Greece. See ACTION DECAL & SILKSCREEN. Ski Israel, Matzoh Mountain country. See ACTION DECAL & SILKSCREEN. STRICKER, ALFRED JOSEPH, JR. [Painting portrait, Martin Luther King] By Alfred J. Stricker. Signed. © Alfred Joseph Stricker, Jr.; 8May69; GU43728. STRICKLAND, BEN. The sleeping giant. [Mountain skyline resembling profile of Christ; post card] Park County News. Col. print. © Ben Strickland; 10Apr69; print. K85805 K65805. ne sleeping giant. [View of snow covered mountains which form face; post card] Col. print. © Ben Strickland; 10Apr69; K85181. STRINGFIELD, CLARENCE. [Hound dog wood carving] See NICHOLS, ROBERT W. [Old Turkey Neck wood carving] See NICHOLS, ROBERT W. STRONG, WILLIAM D. [Negro history prints; Martin Luther King & 14 other ports.] 15 pen & ink drawings on 12 sheets. © Wil-liam D. Strong (Bill Strong); 6Jan69; GU43337. STROY, DENNIS, JR. [The big head] See GADSON, JAMES, SR. STUDEBAKER AUTOMOBILES SOCIETY, TORRING-TON, CONN. Emblematic insignia. [Fanciful birds & crowns on shield shape enclosed in circle] Design. © Studebaker Automobiles Society; 8May69; GU43683. STUDIO BERLIN. Kips Bay. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. STUDIO SALON. CUDIO SALON.
 Beauty-grams. [Women in beauty shop situations; post card folders]
 35-BS-106. Author of the prints: Teresa Lynn Tuttle. 6 col. prints.
 © Studio Salon; 10ct68; K85085. STUDIO III. Pamela. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. STULL, RAYMOND E. Republican presidents. See RES ENTERPRISES. STYLESET FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Design. © Style-set Fabrics, Inc. set Fabrics, Inc. Pattern no. 094-099. © 21Mar69; GU43527-43522. 101-104. © 21Mar69; GU43521-43518. 106. © 21Mar69; GU43517. 115-117. © 21Mar69; GU43516-43514. 120. © 9Jan69; GU43088. 121-125. © 21Mar69; GU43513,
43533-43532, 43512, 43531.
132. © 21Mar69; GU43530.
134-136. © 21Mar69; GU43529-43528,
43534.

[Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Styleset Fabrics, Inc. Pattern no. 087. © 20Aug68; H37724. 092. © 20Aug68; H37723.

094. © 15Dec68; H38403. 095. © 15Dec68; H38429. 096. © 15Dec68; H38441. © 15Dec68; H38434. 098. © 15Dec68; H38432. 099. 101. © 15Dec68; H38439. 102. © 15Dec68; H38431. 103. © 15Dec68; H38428. 104. © 15Dec68; H38436. © 15Dec68; H38435. 106. © 15Apr69; H38505. 112. 116. © 15Dec68; H38438. 117. © 15Dec68; H38430. 120. © 15Dec68; H38440. 121. © 15Dec68; H38437. 122. © 15Dec68; H38405. © 15Dec68; H38406. 123. 124. © 15Dec68; H38433. 125. © 15Dec68; H38404. 132. © 15Dec68; H38402. 134. © 15Dec68; H38401. 135. © 15Dec68; H38407. 136. © 15Dec68; H38408. © 15Apr69; H38506 139. © 31May69; H38713. 141. © 31May69; H38714. © 31May69; H38718. 142. 143. © 31May69; H38716. 145. 146. © 31May69; H38715. 147. © 31May69; H38719. 150. © 31May69; H38771. 152. © 31May69; H38717. 155. © 31May69; H38801. © 31May69; H38805. 161. 162. © 31May69; H38825. 163. © 31May69; H38821. 164. © 31May69; H38823. 166. © 31Мау69; H38770. 167. © 31May69; H38828. 176. © 31May69; H38829. © 31May69; H38800. 177. 178. © 19Jun69; H38827. 179. © 31May69; H38824. 180. © 31May69; H38822. 184. © 19Jun69; H38826. STYSON PRODUCTS CO., INC.
Fondue royale set. No.2030. Photo.
Appl. author: Fred Press. © Styson
Products Co., Inc.; 4Apr69; JU12237.
Fondue set; no.1930. Photo. Appl.
author: Joseph Stier. © Styson
Products Co., Inc.; 4Apr69; JU12238. Flower mandala. See SMITH, KATHLEEN WYNNE. WINNE. Water pipe. See SMITH, KATHLEEN WYNNE. Yin Yang sea creation. See SMITH, KATHLEEN WYNNE. SULCOSKI, JOHN W. See LABORATORY BURNERS. LABORATORY PROCEDURES: DISPENSING SOLIDS AND LIQUIDS. LABORATORY PROCEDURES: WORKING GLASS TUBING. THE MELTING POT. MISCELLANEOUS LABORATORY PROCEDURES. THIN LAYER CHROMATOGRAPHY. SUNKIST GROWERS, INC. Sunkist lemons. Col. print. © Sunkist Growers, Inc.; 19Feb69; K85362. Sunkist oranges. Col. print. © Sunkist Growers, Inc.; 19Feb69; K85363. SUNSET MEMORIAL PARK ASSN. Sunset design. [Setting sun & clouds; memorial] Bronze. Appl. author: James H. Matthews & Co. © Sunset Memorial Park Assn.; llMar69 (in notice: 1968); GP61796.

SUSSMAN, IRWIN. My fellow Americans. [President Kennedy & brother Robert, side view, half figure] Print. © Irwin Sussman; 16Sep68; K84531. SUTHERLAND, LESTER C. Golf trophy. [Golf ball mounted on stand & enclosed in half circle shape] © Lester C. Suther-land; 15Mar68; GP60846. SUTTA, ELSIE.
[Bows and butterfly design; apron
dress] Vinyl. Appl. states prev.
reg. 3Jun68, GU42267. © Elsie
Sutta; 23Jan69; GP60876.
[Floral, diamond and rosepoint lace
design] © Elsie Sutta; 28Mar69;
GU43607. GU43607. SUTTON (I. S.) & SONS, INC. [Animal holding heart; stuffed] No.903. Textile. © I. S. Sutton & Sons, Inc.; 5Dec68; GP61921. [Crying dog holding heart; stuffed] No.901. Textile. © I. S. Sutton & Sons, Inc.; 5Dec68; GP61922. [Dog holding heart-shaped pillow; stuffed] No.902. Textile. © I. S. Sutton & Sons, Inc.; 5Dec68; GP62283. Love. [Beagle puppy holding heart with pen; stuffed] No.900. Textile. © I. S. Sutton & Sons, Inc.; 5Dec68; GP61775. SUTTON, JIM. Peel & put. See COMMUNICATION SKILL BUILDERS, INC. SUTTON, LAWRENCE D. [Long John Silver; with parrot; figu-rine] Metal. © Lawrence D. Sutton; 4Apr69; GU43596. SUZY'S ZOO. [Front view of frog] 1967. By Suzy Spafford (Suzanne Spafford Robie) Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. Cover of folder, design 101. © Suzanne Spafford Robie & William C. Murr d.b.a. Suzy's Zoo; ISep68; v86002 K85022. K65022. [Turtle sitting on log reading The Wall Street journal] 1967. By Suzy Spafford (Suzanne Spafford Robie) Col. reproduction of draw-ing. Signed. Cover of folder, design 105. © Suzanne Spafford Robie & William C. Murr d.b.a. Suzy's Zoo; 1Sep68; K85021. SVENSSON, EINAR. Haida Hide no.4 floor plan & ele-vations [for residence] Einar comput. engineer. vations [107 residence] Effait Svensson, consult. engineer. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Dwg. no.1219KLD) Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet 3. © Einar Svensson; 9Apr69; IU14822. SWANSON, CATHERINE. Box flat press. Drawing. Appl. ti.: Drawings, container. © Catherine Swanson; 27Jan69; IU14749. SWEZEY, CLARENCE EUGENE, II. Swezey. [Shield with scythe] By Clarence Eugene Swezey III. Paint-ing. Appl. ti.: The armorial bear-ings (coat of arms) of Swezey of Huntington. © Clarence Eugene Swezey II & Clarence Eugene Swezey III; 6Jun69; GU43767. SWEZEY, CLARENCE EUGENE, III. Swezey. See SWEZEY, CLARENCE EUGENE, II. SWINGING 12% (Filmstrip) Dodge Division. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 77 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 19Dec68; JP11241.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. ACOSE UNIVERSITY. Abraham Lincoln head. Bronze. Appl. author: James Earle Fraser. © Syracuse University; 4Jun69; CU43831.

- CU43831. Albert Gallatin. [Statue] Artist, J. E. Fraser. © Syracuse Uni-versity; 4Jun69; CU43818. Alexander Hamilton. [Statue] Bronze. Appl. author: James Earle Fraser. © Syracuse University; 4Jun69; GU43809. Alexander Hamilton. [Statue]
- 4Jun69; GU43809.
 Alexander Hamilton. [Statue] Bronze. Appl. author: James Earle Fraser. © Syracuse University; 4Jun69; GU43829.
 Augustus St. Gaudens, bust. Artist, J. E. Fraser. Bronze. © Syracuse University; 4Jun69; GU43808.
 Bear. [Figurine] Bronze. Appl. author: James Earle Fraser.
 © Syracuse University; 4Jun69; GU43830.
 Benjamin Franklin bead [Figurine]

- Benjamin Franklin, head. [Figuri: By J. E. Fraser. Bronze.
 © Syracuse University; 26May69; GUB 274.) [Figurine] GU4 3741
- [Statuette]

- Syracuse University; 26May69; GU43741.
 Benjamin Franklin, seated. [Statuett By James Earle Fraser. Bronze.
 Syracuse University; 26May69; GU43740.
 Buffalo prayer, standing Indian [on base; statue] Bronze. Appl. author: James Earle Fraser.
 Syracuse University; 26May69; GU43737.
 Daniel Boone [standing with rifle & dog, on base; statue] Artist: J. E. Fraser. Bronze. © Syracuse University; 26May69; GU43739.
 End of trail. [Weary Indian on horse; statue] Artist.
 End of the trail. © Syracuse University; 4Jun69; GU43819.
 End of trail, no spear. [Weary Indian on horse; statuette] Artist, J. E. Fraser. Bronze. Appl. ti.: End of the trail, no spear. © Syracuse University; 4Jun69; GU43820.
 Indian brave. [Statuette] Bronze. Appl. author: James Earle Fraser.
- Ajunoy, 6049020. Indian brave. [Statuette] Bronze Appl. author: James Earle Fraser © Syracuse University; 4Jun69; GU43824.
- [Statuette]

- Syracuse University; 4Jun69; GU43824.
 Indian mother with child. [Statuette Bronze. Appl. author: James Earle Fraser. © Syracuse Uni-versity; 4Jun69; GU43813.
 John J. Audubon. [Statue] Artist, J. E. Fraser. Bronze. © Syracuse University; 4Jun69; GU43815.
 Lincoln. [Statuette] Artist, J. E. Fraser. Bronze. Appl. ti.: Abraham Lincoln seated. © Syra-cuse University; 4Jun69; GU43822.
 Meriwether Lewis. [Figurine] Bronze. Appl. author: James Earle Fraser. © Syracuse University; 4Jun69; GU43816.
 Meriwether Lewis. [Statue] Artist, J. E. Fraser. Bronze. © Syracuse University; 4Jun69; GU43814.
 Meriwether Lewis. [Statue] Bronze. Appl. author: James Earle Fraser.
 © Syracuse University; 4Jun69; GU43810.
 Nickel, Indian head & buffalo.
 Artist, J. E. Fraser.

- Nickel, Indian head & buffalo. Artist, J. E. Fraser. 2 bronze plaques. Appl. ti.: Nickel plaques, Indian head and buffalo. © Syracuse University; 4Jun69; GU43825.
- Old Indian head. [Statuette] By James Earle Fraser. Bronze. © Syracuse University; 26May69; GU43743.
- Pioneer woman [with baby; statue] Artist, J. E. Fraser. Bronze. © Syracuse University; 4Jun69; GU43817

- Seated Lincoln. [Statue] Artist, J. E. Fraser. Bronze. Appl. ti.: Abraham Lincoln seated. © Syracuse University; 4Jun69; GU43821. Sleeping cat. [Figurine] By J. E. Fraser. Bronze. Signed.
- J. E. Fraser. Bronze. Signed © Syracuse University; 4Jun69; GU43826.
- © Small model pioneer. Artist, James E. Fraser. Bronze. © Syracuse University; 4Jun69; GU43811. Storm driven, two horses. [Statu
- [Statuettel Bronze. Appl. author: James Earle Fraser. © Syracuse University; 4Jun69; GU43833. Theodore Roosevelt head. Bronze. Appl. author: James Earle Fraser.
- Syracuse University; 4Jun69; GU43832.
- GU43852. Theodore Roosevelt memorial. [Mounted, 2 Indians at side; statue] Bronze. Appl. author: James Earle Fraser. © Syracuse University; 4Jun69; GU43827. Theodore Roosevelt memorial. [Mounted, 2 Indians at side; statuette] Bronze. Appl. author: James Earle Fraser. © Syracuse University; 4Jun69; GU43828. Washington on horse. [Statue]
- University; 4Jun69; GU43828. Washington on horse. [Statue] Artist, J. E. Fraser. Bronze. Appl. ti.: George Washington on a horse. © Syracuse University; 4Jun69; GU43823. William Clark. [Figurine] Bronze. Appl. author: James Earle Fraser. © Syracuse University; 4Jun69; GU43807.

- GU43807.
 William Clark [standing while writing in book, on base; statue] Artist:
 J. E. Fraser. Bronze. © Syracuse University; 26May69; GU43738.
 Windswept horse. [Figurine] Bronze. Appl. author: James Earle Fraser. © Syracuse University; 4Jun69; GU43812.
 Young Indian head. [Statuette]
- 45 dno9; 6043812.
 Young Indian head. [Statuette] By James Earle Fraser. Bronze.
 © Syracuse University; 26May69; GU43742.

- GU43742.
 SYROCO.
 Bird wall plaque. [Fanciful bird, in relief] 7085. © Syroco, division Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; IJun68; GP61848.
 Bolero cordless wall clock. [Elaborate scrolled design] 1038.
 © Syroco, division of Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; IJan69; GP62032.
 Butterfly wall plaque. 7086.
 © Syroco, division Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; IJun68; GP61857.
 Castilian lavabo set. [Scrolled motif; urn & planter] 6401.
 2 wall plaques. © Syroco, division of Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; IJan69; GP6207.
- of Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJan69; GP62027.
 Castilian planters, small, medium, large. [Stylized shell motif] No.6002-6004. 3 planters.
 © Syroco, div. Dart Industries, Inc.; lJan69; GP62346.
 Cherub wall plaque, pr. [Blowing horns; in relief] 7072. © Syroco, division of Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJan69; GP62035.
 Console table. [Scroll leaf motif] No.3010. © Syroco, div. Dart Industries, Inc.; lJan69; GP62343.
 Console table [with basket of flowers in relief] 3009. © Syroco, divi-sion Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJun68; GP6861.
 Coronado octagonal cordless wall clock. 1037. © Syroco, division of Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJan69; GP62030.
 Coronado planter. [Stylized leaves & flowers] No.6001. © Syroco, div. Dart Industries, Inc.; lJan69; GP62345.

- Coronado wall bracket. [Open curvilinear motif] 3505. © Syroco, division of Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJan69; GP62026.
 Coronado wall mirror. 2013.
 © Syroco, division Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJun68; GP61865.
 Early American print plaques. [Female holding flower & male with rifle] 9077. 2 wall plaques.
 © Syroco, division Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJun68; GP61849.
 Fish wall plaque. 7084. © Syroco, division Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJun68; GP61849.
 Fish wall plaque. 7084. © Syroco, division Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJun68; GP61860.
 Frontier woman plaque [in relief] 7099. © Syroco, division Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJun68; GP61851.
 Frontiersman plaque. [Man with rifle, in relief] 7100. © Syroco, division Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJun68; GP61852.
 Lamp end table. [Stylized scrolls & curves on stem, simulated slate top; in relief] 3811. Appl. ti.: No.3811 end table. © Syroco, division Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lApr68; GP60705.
 Matador wall plaque. [With bull & cape] 7126. © Syroco, division of Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJan69; GP62033.
- GF02055. Mission bells wall plaque. [Three bells] 7125. © Syroco, division of Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJan69; GP62037.
- division Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; LJun68; GP61859.
- Owi wali plaque. 7087. @ Syroco, division Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJun68; GP61859.
 Saxony figure plaques, pr. [Classic females within oval scrolled leaf borders] 7079. 2 wall plaques.
 © Syroco, division of Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJan69; GP62036.
 Saxony 5-arm sconce. [Floral & scrolled leaf motif] 4049.
 © Syroco, division of Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJan69; GP62028.
 Saxony wall bracket. [Scrolled leaf motif] 3504. © Syroco, division of Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJan69; GP62029.
 Saxony wall mirror. [Oval, scrolled border] 2012. © Syroco, division of Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJan69; GP62034.
 Set of four plaques. [Flower, butter-fly, bird on branch & bunch of strawberries] 7111. © Syroco, division Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJun68; GP61850.
 Shield plaque, griffon. 7082.
 © Syroco, division Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJun68; GP61856.
 Shield plaque, lion. [Two lions rampant & castles] 7081. © Syroco, division Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJun68; GP61855.
 Venetian wall mirror. 2010.
 © Syroco, division Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJun68; GP61864.
 Wall clock [with basket of flowers in relief above] 1027. © Syroco, division Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJun68; GP61865.
 Wall clock [with basket of flowers in relief above] 1027. © Syroco, division Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJun68; GP61865.
 Wall nirror [basket of flowers above] 2011. © Syroco, division Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJun68; GP61858.
 Wall sconces, right & left. [Stylized leaves] No.4048. 2 wall sconces.
 © Svroco, div, Dart Industries.

- JJun68; GP61858. Wall sconces, right & left. [Stylized leaves] No.4048. 2 wall sconces. © Syroco, div. Dart Industries, Inc.; lJan69; GP62344. Wall sconces [with baskets of flowers in relief above] 4045. 2 wall sconces. © Syroco, division Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJun68; GP61865. GP61865. Waysider cordless wall clock
- [Scrolled top & bottom, with carved posts on sides] 1034. © Syroco, division of Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; 1Jan69; GP62031.

- Weathervane wall plaque. [Clipper ship] 7090. © Syroco, division Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; lJun68; GP61854.
- Weathervane wall plaque. [Rooster] 7089. © Syroco, division Rexall Drug & Chemical Co.; 1Jun68; GP61853.

T

- & M CREATIONS. The twirling tip rab. [Cutout rabbit; mobile] Textile. Appl. authors: Maxine K. Turquette & Martha Meyer (T & M Creations) © T & M Crea-tions; 28Feb69; GF61477.
- T & T PUB., INC. Komitas Vartapet. [Priest sitting be-neath tree with lute at side] Orig-inal oil painting by Panos Terlemezian. [U.S.S.R.] Photo. © T & T Pub., Inc.; 25Mar69; JP11343.
- T L M ASSOCIATES, INC. Plate truss, 2 1/2 in 12 slope, spans 16'0" to 32'0". See TENNISON BROS., INC.
- TRW INC
- RW, INC. Aviation hall of fame, 1969, no.1-12. [Scenes of aviation pioneers; cal-endar] By Charles H. Hubbell; author of the reproductions: TRW, Inc. 12 col. reproductions of paintings. Signed. © TRW, Inc.; 3Jan69; H38399.
- TSB 6374. [Textile pattern] See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- TAKE IT FROM CHARLEY! (Filmstrip) Chrysler Institute, Marketing Training Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 53 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 29Apr69; JP11378.
- TANNER, FRANK. Esther Hobart Morris Centennial, 1869-1969. See LICHTY, JOHN.
- TAURUS DESIGNS, INC. For works by Taurus Designs, Inc. See BLOOMCRAFT.

- TEEGARDEN, BRITT. Camel. [Crewel pattern] Print on fabric. © Britt Teegarden; 25Nov68; GP61411. Hippo. [Crewel pattern] Print on fabric. © Britt Teegarden; 27Feb69; GP61814. Rhino. [Crewel pattern] Print on fabric. © Britt Teegarden; 25Nov68; GP61813.
- TEIXEIRA, WARREN. Provence. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- TEJARATCHI, MASSUD. For works by Massud Tejaratchi See PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALI-FORNIA, INC.
- TELECHEK CORP. [Eagle-phone symbol with letters TC] Col. print. Appl. author: Abbott J. Hoecker. © Telechek Corp. (in notice: Telechek); 10May68; GP60963.
- TENNENBAUM, ROBERT. [Plans for residence] See MEREDITH CORP.
- TENNESSEE JED'S FRANCHISE CORP. Tennessee Jed's Open Pit Barbecue Restaurant. Feb. 11, 1969. John McHale Dean Associates, architects. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scale of floor

plan & elevation 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.2-7. © Tennessee Jed! Sheet no.2-7. © Tennessee Jed's Franchise Corp.; 11Feb69; IP8980.

- TENNISON BROS., INC. Plate truss, 2 1/2 in 12 slope, spans 16'0" to 32'0". Designed: C.E.H. Mechanical drawing. (Draw-ing no.2512) Appl. author: T L M Associates, Inc. © Tennison Bros., Inc.; 1Apr69; IP9016.
- TERLEMEZIAN, PANOS. Komitas Vartapet. See T & T PUB., INC.
- TERRA SANCTA CREATIONS, INC. [Sign, monogram of Christ; abstract cross with mosaic motif] Metal. © Terra Sancta Creations, Inc.; 18Jul66; GP62714.
- TERRA SANCTA CREATIONS, INC. See TERRA SANCTA GUILD.
- TERRA SANCTA GUILD. Abide in My love. [Cross & 2 doves; wall plaque] Bronze & wood. © Terra Sancta Creations, Inc. d.b.a. Terra Sancta Guild; lOApr67; creiogr GP61087.

 - GP61087.
 [Altar cross; fishes and loaves on recto, modernistic figure on verso; crucifix on base] Bronze. © Terra Sancta Creations, Inc. d.b.a. Terra Sancta Guild; 10Apr67; GP61085.
 Drive for others as you would have them drive for you. [Bus & car in relief; disk] Bronze. Appl. ti.: Pendant or ornament, safe driving reminder. © Terra Sancta Creations, Inc. d.b.a. Terra Sancta Guild; 10Apr67; GP61090.
 Faith [& fish; in relief; wall plaque] Bronze & wood. © Terra-Sancta Creations, Inc. d.b.a. Terra Sancta Guild; 10Apr67; GP61274.
 - GP61274

 - GP61274.
 [Fish and loaves; within disk; wall plaque] Bronze & wood. © Terra Sancta Creations, Inc. d.b.a. Terra Sancta Guild; lOApr67; GP61086.
 [For a hundred seasons, for twenty five years; cross within disk; wall plaque] Cat. no.392.
 Bronze & wood. © Terra-Santa Creations, Inc. d.b.a. Terra Sancta Guild; lOApr67; GP62303.
 Hope. [Well plaque] No.348. Bronze
- Creations, Inc. d.b.a. Terra Sancta Guild; 10Apr67; GP62503. Hope. [Wall plaque] No.348. Bronze & wood. © Terra Sancta Creations, Inc. d.b.a. Terra Sancta Guild; 10Apr67; GP62701. Joy. [Wall plaque] No.351. Bronze & wood. © Terra Sancta Creations, Inc. d.b.a. Terra Sancta Guild; 10Apr67; GP62702. Love. [Wall plaque] No.349. Bronze & wood. © Terra Sancta Creations, Inc. d.b.a. Terra Sancta Creations, Inc. d.b.a. Terra Sancta Guild; 10Apr67; GP62699. Love your neighbor as yourself. [Cars & trucks in relief; disk] Bronze. Appl. ti.: Pendant or ornament, safe driving reminder. © Terra Sancta Guild; 10Apr67; GP61091. Peace. [Dove & olive branch; wall plaque] Bronze & wood. © Terra Sancta Creations, Inc. d.b.a. Terra Sancta Creations, Inc. d.b.a. Terra Sancta Guild; 10Apr67; GP61089. Peace. [Wall plaque] No.350. Bronze & wood. © Terra Sancta Creations, Inc. d.b.a. Terra Sancta Guild; 10Apr67; GP62700. [Segmented Christ; on mosaic-like cross; wall plaque] Bronze & wood. © Terra Sancta Creations, Inc. d.b.a. Terra Sancta Guild; 10Apr67; GP6088. [Water font; tree of life; openwork

 - d.b.a. T GP61088. [Water for
 - Water font; tree of life; openwork sculpture in oval] Glass & bronze. © Terra Sancta Creations, Inc. d.b.a. Terra Sancta Guild; 10Apr67; GP61084.

- TERRA SANCTA GUILD. See TERRA SANCTA CREATIONS, INC.
- TERRY-LLOYD'S CERAMICS. Indian Kachina windbells. [Three idols with decorative feathers; statuettes] Ceramics. Appl. author: Teresa Ann Latterman. Appl. states prev. reg. 13Aug68, GU42584. © Terry-Lloyd's Ceramics; 29Aug68; GP61124.

TERRYTOONS

- KRYTOONS. [Mighty Mouse preventing burglars on roof from escaping by aircraft] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Mighty Mouse jigsaw puzzle, no.4609) © Terrytoons, division of CBS Enterprises, Inc.; 18Apr69; k85323.
- KO5 223.
 [Mighty Mouse supporting falling planet] Watkins-Strathmore Co.
 Col. print. (Mighty Mouse Magic Slate paper saver, no. 4921)
 © Terrytoons, division of CBS Enterprises, Inc.; 25Apr69; K85320.
- TERZIS, NICHOLAS C. [Infant of Prague; regally dressed
 Child Jesus] Col. transparency.
 © Nicholas C. Terzis; 31Jan69;
 - Micholas C. Terzis; 5IJan69; JUL2196.
 [Lady of Guadalupe; full length figure of Mary among roses] Col. trans-parency. © Nicholas C. Terzis; 31Jan69; JUL2195.
 [Prince of Peace; head of Christ] Col transport © Nicholas G.

 - Col. transparency. © Nicholas C. Terzis; 31Jan69; JU12197. [Sacred Heart; full length figure of Christ with outstretched hands] Col. transparency. © Nicholas C. Col. transparency. © Nic Terzis; 31Jan69; JU12194
- TESCH, GEORGE D. Floor plan, 2 bedrm. apartment in high rise bldg. Rev. Mar. 9, 1969. George D. Tesch, archt. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) (Design plan pat. no.208,090) Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.2C. Appl. states prev. reg. 3May66, IU13959. © George D. Tesch; 27May69; IU14858.

- TESELSKI, STANLEY. Abraham Lincoln. [Seated port.] By Nast; author of the reproduction: Stanley Teselski. Reproduction of etched engraving on glass. © Teselski; 21Apr69; H38459. Head of Christ. [Etched in oval] Glass. © Teselski; 27Dec68; H38024.
 - Glass. H38024.
 - Mater Dolorosa. [Port.] Author unknown: author of the reproduc-tion: Stanley Teselski. Reproduc-tion of etched engraving on glass. © Stanley Teselski; 290ct68; H38150.

- TEXAGON MILLS, INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Texagon Mills, Inc.

 - Texagon Mills, Inc. Pattern no. 2427. By John H. Hartman; author of the reproduction: Texagon Mills, Inc. © 15May69; GP62884.
 2428. By John H. Hartman; author of the reproduction: Texagon Mills, Inc. © 9Jun69; GP62885.
 2429. By John H. Hartman; author of the reproduction: Texagon Mills, Inc. © 8May69; GP62885.
- TEXAS GREETING BAR CARS GREETING BAR.
 The Alamo, San Antonio. Author the print: Jerry Bartosch.
 Reproduction of drawing.
 Edgemoor Pub. Co. d.b.a. Te Greeting Bar; 2Jan69; K85604. Author of Texas
- THAUER, FRIEDRICH KARL. Riviera. See OBPACHER, G.M.B.H.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1060

- THEOTOCOPULI, DOMENICO, CALLED EL GRECO. St. James, the Less. See HYDE COLLECTION, GLENS FALLS, N.Y.
- THIN LAYER CHROMATOGRAPHY (Filmstrip) Pace Films. 57 fr., color, 35 mm. Written & photographed by John W. Sulcoski. © Pace Films, Inc.; 21Mar69; JP11400.
- THOMAS, DOUGLAS, JR. [Interesting sites and objects to see in and around Skyline Drive, Wash-ington, D.C. and Baltimore, Md.] 18 col. slides. © Douglas Thomas, Jr.; 17Mar69; JU12215.
- THOMPSON, ARTHUR E. Nymph defended by owls. [Draped female & owls fighting off demons] Painting. Signed. @ Arthur E. Thompson; 24Feb69; GU43363. Satyrs hatching nymph eggs [with per-sonified trees in background] By Arthur Thompson. Pencil drawing. Signed. @ Arthur E. Thompson; Signed. @ Arthur E. Thompson;
- THOMPSON, ARTHUR EDWARD.
 Chastity defended by wisdom, perseverance and determination.
 [Female, owl & 2 goblins] By Arthur Thompson. Drawing. Signed.
 © Arthur Edward Thompson; 18Dec68; GU43084.
 Portrait of federal period lady.
 By Arthur Thompson. Oil painting.
 Signed. Appl. ti.: Federal period woman.
 © Arthur E. Thompson; 16Jan69; GU43102.
 Restoration gentleman. [Port.] Restoration gentleman. [Por Oil painting. © Arthur E. Thompson; 4Feb69; GU43306. [Port.]
- THOMPSON, JAMES L. For works in which James L. Thompson is appl. author See CAFFCO IMPORTS, INC.
- THOMPSON, K. R. Old Glory. [United States flag] Col. serigraph. © K. R. Thompson; 23Dec68; K85364.
- THON, WILLIAM. Twilight in Rome. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- THORNDIKE, ANNALEE. Annalee heads for bouquets. Se ANNALEE MOBILITEE DOLLS, INC. The croaker display unit. See ANNALEE MOBILITEE DOLLS, INC. See Election set. See ANNALEE MOBILITEE DOLLS, INC.
- THUNEY, DALE C. Champaign Co. Highway Dept., Urban Illinois. See CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILL. HIGHWAY DEPT. Urbana,
- TICHENOR, TOM. Minnie Pearl doll. [Girl in ruffled long-skirted dress] Col. drawing. © Tom Tichenor; 6Mar69; GU43483.
- © Tom Tichenor; 6Mar69; GU43483. TIFFANY & CO. [Article of jewelry] © Tiffany a.a.d.o. Tiffany & Co. Beetle brooch. 10/17439. Metal & jewel. © 2loct68; GF61171. Brooch. [Stylized leafy design] 10/17474. Gold & jewel. © 2loct68; GF61178. Bug clip. [Pin] 10/17410. Metal & jewel. © 2loct68; GF61182. Bug necklace. 55/1558. Metal & jewel. © 2loct68; GF61181. Butterfly bracelet. 25/12156. Gold & jewel. © 2loct68; GF61183. Butterfly brooch. 10/17412. Metal & jewel. © 2loct68; GF61168.

Crab brooch. 10/17415. Metal & jewel. © 210ct68; GP61179.
Duck brooch. 10/17427. Gold & jewel. © 210ct68; GP61167.
Flower earrings. 6/2641. Metal & jewel. Appl. ti.: Earrings. © 210ct68; GP61184.
Flower pin. 10/17419. Platinum & jewel. © 210ct68; GP61164.
Leo the lion bracelet. 25/12166. Gold & jewel. © 210ct68; GP61164.
Leo the lion bracelet. 25/12166.
Gold & jewel. © 210ct68; GP61177.
Peridot earrings. [Star like shape of oval & round drops] 6/2657. Platinum & jewel.
© 210ct68; GP61180.
Pine brooch. 10/17397. Gold & jewel. © 210ct68; GP61163.
Pisces fish clip. [Pin] 10/17411. Platinum & jewel. © 210ct68; GP61163.
Pisces fish clip. [Egg & tear drop shapes forming flowerling approximation of the section of the sec GP61169.
Rubilite pin. [Egg & tear drop shapes forming flowerlike motif] 10/17404. Gold. © 210ct68; GP61165.
Rubilite pin. [Spidery-like flowe: motif formed by round drops & centered by emerald cut shape] 10/17418. Platinum. © 210ct68; GP61166.
Shell brocch. [Long narrow shell shape] 10/17476. Metal & jewel. Appl. ti.: Shell coral. © 210ct68; GP61173.
Shell brocch. [Snail-like shell] [Spiderv-like flower Shell brooch. [Snail-like shell] 10/17376. Metal & jewel. Appl. ti.: Shell dias. © 210ct68; GP61174. GP61174. Shell brocch. [Squat shell shape] 10/17335. Gold & jewel. © 210ct68; GP61172. Strawberry bracelet. 25/12155. Strawberry bracelet. 25/121 Metal & jewel. © 210ct68; GP61185. Taurus bull clip. [Pin] 10/17428. Gold & jewel. © 210ct68; GP61170. GP61170. Zodiac goat brooch. 10/17445. Gold & jewel. © 210ct68; GP61176. Zodiac scorpion pin. 10/17466. Metal & jewel. © 210ct68; GP61175 GP61175. TIGER, JEROME. The legend teller. See ALEXANDER, LINDSAY L. Little leader. See ALEXANDER, LINDSAY L. eacher to his sons. See MOORE, Teacher t ROBB W. TILLEMAN, NORRIS P. [Paperweight with sports symbols] See LUSTEROCK OF GREEN BAY. TIMBERLANE TRADING CO. I have a dream, Dr. Martin Luther, King, Jr. [Profile; in relief; wall plaque] Metal. © Timberlane Trading Co.; 80ct68; GP61292. TIMBERTONE WALLCOVERINGS, INC. Earth flower. [Stylized, striped flowers; wallpaper] Serigraph. © Timbertone Wallcoverings, Inc. a.a.d.o. Timbertone; 20Jan68; K84842. K84842. Grande fleure. [Large flowers; wall-paper] Serigraph. © Timbertone Wallcoverings, Inc. a.a.d.o. Timber-tone; 5Jul68; K84841. Lydia. [Huge overlapping flowers; wallcovering] Serigraph. © Timber-tone Wallcoverings, Inc.; 12Jul68; v84c6a K84563. San Simeon. K04505.
 an Simeon. [Long stemmed flowers; wallcovering] Serigraph.
 © Timbertone Wallcoverings, Inc.; 5Jul68; K84564. Sans souci. [Bright, bold floral pattern; wallpaper] Serigraph. © Timbertone Wallcoverings, Inc. a.a.d.o. Timbertone; 20Dec67; K84840.

- Tapisserie Suisse. [Columnar stylized floral motif; wallpaper] Serigraph. © Timbertone Wallcoverings, Inc. a.a.d.o. Timbertone; 10Jan68; v80820 K84839.
- TIME, INC. Time capsule, the march of time, World War II, Hitler's march on Czechoslovakia. [Men marching through city street; record sleeve] Print. © Time, Inc.; lNov68; K84732.
- TIME, INC. See BIRDS. LIONS.

 - THE MOSAIC OF RAVENNA. SHARKS.
- SNAKES.
 - THE TIME, THE LIFE, THE WORKS OF GEOFFREY CHAUCER (Filmstrip) Edu-cational Audio Visual. 52 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Audio Visual, Inc.; 26Jun68; JP11215.

 - TINKER, DEANS. Ohio Kilns. See OHIO KILNS, INC.
 - TO PAY OR NOT TO PAY? (Filmstrip) Security Pacific National Bank. 72 fr., color, 35 mm. © Security Pacific National Bank; lAug68; JP11206.

 - TOBEY, ALTON S. [Kennedy brothers] See DONALD ART CO., INC.
 - he Presidents of the United States. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
 - TOBLER (WALTER R.) INC. [Embroidered Persian garden design] Design in fabric. © Walter R. Tobler, Inc.; 30Apr69; GU43685.
 - TOELKE, RONALD R. [Historic map of New Jersey State] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © R. Toelke; 16Apr69; GP61932.

 - W. Holke, Hopfey, 1001922.
 [Historic map of New York State] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing.
 © R. Toelke; 16Apr69; GP61931.
 [Historic map of the State of Connecticut] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing.
 © R. Toelke; 16Apr69; GP61927
 - drawing. GP61927. [Historic map of the State of Massachusetts] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © R. Toelke;
 - Massachusetts] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © R. Toelke; l6Apr69; GF61929. [Historic map of the State of Pennsyl-vania] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © R. Toelke; l6Apr69; GF61930. [Historic map of the State of Rhode]
 - [Historic map of the State of Rhode Island] Reproduction of pen & in drawing. © R. Toelke; 16Apr69; & ink drawing. GP61928.
 - [Historic map of the State of Texas] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © R. Toelke; 24Feb69; GP61926.
- TOELKE, RONALD RAYMOND. Aeronauts, 1852. By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 20Dec68; GP60819.

 - GP60819.
 Early balloonists, 1850. By
 R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen
 & ink drawing. Signed.

 R. Toelke; 20Dec68; GP60818.

 French airport, Nieuport 16. By
 R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen &
 ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke;
 20Dec68; GP60821.
 German airfield, Fokker D-7. By
 R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen &
 ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke;
 20Dec68; GP60820.
 Levavasseur's Antoinette, 1908. By
 R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen &
 ink drawing. © R. Toelke;
 3Jan69; GP60822.

- [Naval battle; between 2 clipper ships] By R. Toelke. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 11Nov68; GP50754. Groupse. Ship's chandler. [Wooden sign with clipper ship in middle] By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; llNov68; GP60753.
- TOENNESEN, ERLING.
- Mobile marine home. By Erl Toenne-sen. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Signed. © Erling Toennesen; 25Feb69; JU14766.
- TOENNESEN, ERLING P. VI M [plans for sailboat] Aug. 1964. Drawing (blue line print) © Erling P. Toennesen; 3LJan69; IU14741.
- TOIMAN, VOLA. Sole-mates. [Flower attached to pumice stones] Textile & plastic. © Vola Tolman; 21Nov68; GU43083.
- Vola Tolman; 21Nov68; GU43083.
 TOMLINSON, BARNARD E. Five silver eagles. [Eagle & stars on disc shape] Drawing on 2 sheets. © Barnard E. Tomlinson; 2May69; GU43678.
 One half silver eagle. [Eagle holding olive branch & arrows on rectangular shape] Drawing on 2 sheets.
 © Barnard E. Tomlinson; 2May69; GU43681.
 One silver eagle. [Eagle in flight on rectangular shape] Drawing on 2 sheets. © Barnard E. Tomlinson; 2May69; GU43680.
 Quarter silver eagle. [Eagle hold-ing 2 arrows on square shape] Drawing on 2 sheets. © Barnard E. Tomlinson; 2May69; GU43682.
 Ten silver eagles. [Eagle on hexagon shape] Drawing on 2 sheets.
 © Barnard E. Tomlinson; 2May69; GU43677.
 Two and one-half silver eagles. [Eagle in flight & stars on disc shape] Drawing on 2 sheets.
 © Barnard E. Tomlinson; 2May69; GU43677.
 Two and Dne-half silver eagles.
 [Eagle in flight & stars on disc shape] Drawing on 2 sheets.
 © Barnard E. Tomlinson; 2May69; GU43679.
- FAYE. TOON,
- NON, FAIL. [Article of jewelry] © F. Toon. The spirit of '76. [In relief; charm] Sterling. © 5Feb69 (in notice: 1968); GP61377.
- TOOTILL, GINGER. But I want it. See RICHARDSON, H. W. Space, space, space. See RICHARDSON, H. W.
- TORINO, pseud. See TURIANO, PAT.
- TOWLE STERLING.
- WLE STERLING. Towle's 69A. [Overall floral pattern, in relief; design on flatware] Sterling. © Towle Sterling a.a.d.o. Towle Manufacturing Co.; 8Jan69; cp5ico6 GP61596.
- TOWNSEND, CONNIE. WMSEND, CONNE. Look who's in the news; you! [Dog looking at newspaper; letterhead] Col. print. © Connie Townsend; 4 Nov68; K84506.
- TRADER VIC, pseud. See BERGERON, VICTOR J.
- TRANSLIDES
 - AANSLIDES.
 Spirit of St. Louis. [Side view of
 plane] Col. photo. Appl. author:
 W. Tom Miller. © TranSlides;
 15Jan69; JP11329.

- TRAVIS, LILLIAN. Deift. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Mantua. See BLOOMCRAFT. Miranda. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Shangri-la. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.

- TREASURE CRAFT.
 [Egg dish, approx. 12 1/2" wide, with glazed interior and stained exterior to resemble wood, with detachable rooster pick holder, stained exterior to resemble wood] Ceramics. © Treasure Craft desig-nation solely owned by Alfred A. Levin; 20Feb69; GP61614.
 [Fish souvenir with name plate, 7", glazed interior with stained exte-rior resembling wood] Ceramics.
 © Treasure Craft designation solely owned by Alfred A. Levin; 20Feb69; GP61616.
 [4 section Mediterranean shamrock
- **F**4 section Mediterranean shamrock Server, approx. 14", with stained exterior to resemble wood and glazed interior] Ceramics.
 Treasure Craft designation solel, owned by Alfred A. Levin; 20Feb69; GP61623.
- GP61623.
 [4 section Mediterranean square server, approx. 16", with glazed interior & stained exterior to resemble wood, with detachable rooster pick holder, stained exterior to resemble wood] Ceramics. © Treasure Craft designation solely owned by Alfred A. Levin; 20Feb69; GP61624.
 [Leaf souvenir with name plate, 8", glazed interior with stained exterior resembling wood] Ceramics.
 © Treasure Craft designation solely owned by Alfred A. Levin; 20Feb69; GP6167.
 [Mediterranean line ash tray, 9 1/2",

- GP61617.
 [Mediterranean line ash tray, 9 1/2", glazed interior and stained exterior to resemble wood] Ceramics.
 © Treasure Craft designation solely owned by Alfred A. Levin; 20Feb69; GP61608.
 [Mediterranean line ash tray, 7", glazed interior and stained exterior to resemble wood] Ceramics.
 © Treasure Craft designation solely owned by Alfred A. Levin; 20Feb69; GP61619.
 [Mediterranean line ash tray, 12 1/2".
- (Mediterranean line ash tray, 12 1/2", glazed interior and stained exterior to resemble wood] Ceramics.
 © Treasure Craft designation solely owned by Alfred A. Levin; 20Feb69; GP61610.

- GP61610.
 [Oval Mediterranean line ash tray, 7", glazed interior with stained exterior to resemble wood] Ceram-ics. © Treasure Craft designation solely owned by Alfred A. Levin; 20Feb69; GP61621.
 [Oval Mediterranean line server, 7", with glazed interior with stained exterior to resemble wood] Ceram-ics. © Treasure Craft designation solely owned by Alfred A. Levin; 20Feb69; GP61620.
 [Pineapple souvenir with name plate, 8 1/2", glazed interior with wood stained exterior] Ceramics.
 © Treasure Craft designation solely owned by Alfred A. Levin; 20Feb69; GP61618.
 [Round souvenir with name plate, 4 d", "Long to the trained exterior of the trained.
- GP61618.
 [Round souvenir with name plate, 4 3/4", glazed interior with stained exterior resembling wood] Ceramics.
 © Treasure Craft designation solely owned by Alfred A. Levin; 20Feb69; GP61611.
 [Bound space souvenir with name]
- GPOIDLL. [Round spooner souvenir with name plate, approx. 9", with glazed in-terior & stained exterior resembling wood] Ceramics. © Treasure Craft designation solely owned by Alfred A. Levin; 20Feb69; GP61622. [Scroll paged design contents of the Scroll paged design contents of the Scroll paged design contents.
- A. Levin; 20Feb9; GP61622.
 [Scroll panel design canister set with ceramic glazed topiary design on one side and wood stained on other side] 4 ceramic works.
 © Treasure Craft designation solely owned by Alfred A. Levin; 20Feb69; GP61612.
- [Scroll panel design cookie jar, with ceramic glaze topiary design on one side and wood stain on other

- side] Ceramics. © Treasure Craft designation solely owned by Alfred A. Levin; 20Feb69; GP61613. [Shell souvenir with name plate, 7", glazed interior with stained exte-rior resembling wood] Ceramics. © Treasure Craft designation solely owned by Alfred A. Levin; 20Feb69; GP61615.[3 section server, 14", with glazed
- GP01015. [3 section server, 14", with glazed interior with stained exterior re-sembling wood] Ceramics. © Treas-ure Craft designation solely owned by Alfred A. Levin; 20Feb69; ap01600 GP61609.

- TREGO, KAREN E. For works in which Karen E. Trego is author of the print See ODDS & ENDS & THINGS.
- TREHARNE, ELIZABETH HARVEY.
 Airedale terrier. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. Cover of folder.
 D Elizabeth Harvey Treharne; 15Jan69; K84687.
 Yorkshire terrier. [Head & shoulders] Reproduction of pencil drawing. Signed. Cover of folder. © Eliza-beth Harvey Treharne; 15Mar69; K85098.
- TRI-CITIES LITHOGRAPHIC CO., INC. For works in which Tri-Cities Lithographic Co., Inc. is author of the reproduction See ASSO-CIATES IN ART & RESEARCH.

- TRI-D-VISION, INC. Baffles, the bewildered baby ele-phant [holding flower in trunk; post card] Bl02. Col. print. (Kiddyland circus) © Tri-D-Vision, Inc.; lNov68; K85067. Heffy, the hypochondriac hippopotamus [flowered, with thermometer; post card] Bl01. Col. print. (Kiddy-land circus) © Tri-D-Vision, Inc.; lNov68; K85066.
- TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Trifari a.a.d.o. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Atlantis. [Branch interspersed with round drops; pin] Style 44444. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61268.

 - Style 44444. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61268. Bee. [Pin] Style 44436. Metal. © 29Jan69; GP61218. Bird house; robin. [Pin] Style 6988. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61199. Engla Style 6400.

 - Bird House; robin. [Fin] Style 6988. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61199.
 Bonzai tree. [Fin] Style 44426. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61211.
 Bubbling leaves. [Fin] Style 44405. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61208.
 Butterfly. [Fin] Style 44402. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61246.
 Carnation. [Fin] Style 44489. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61245.
 Coral branch. [Fin] Style 44488. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61249.
 Crocus. [Fin] Style 44488. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP6125.
 Czarina. [Leaf shapes with pendent teardrop; earring] Style 15753. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61262.
 Dashed bow. [Fin] Style 44194. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61262.
 Desert flower. [Fin] Style 44376. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61262.
 Dorchester. [Three pointed geo-metric swirls; pin] Style 44535. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61242.
 Double grape cluster. [Fin] Style 44547. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61247.
 Dragonfly. [Fin] Style 44401. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61271.
 Drape cluster. [Grape-like cluster; pin] Style 44543. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61255.

TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC.-Con. [Article of jewelry]-Con. Duck. [Pin] Style 44565. Metal. © 12Feb69; GF61321. Eyelet. [Daisy; pin] Style 44507. Metal. © 6Dec68; GF61219. Eyelet. [Openwork; pin] Style 44506. Metal. © 6Dec68; GF61221. GP61221. Filigree flower. [Pin] Style 44486. Metal. © 10Jan69; Style 44400. McCa GP61269. Fish. [Pin] Style 44408. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61326. Fish. [Pin] Style 44411. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61196. IOJAN69; GP01196.
Flame leaf. [Pin] Style 44532. Metal. © IOJAN69; GP61205.
Flower. [Pin] Style 44392. Metal. © IOJAN69; GP61272.
4 leaf cluster. [Pin] Style 44545. Metal. © IOJAN69; GP61264. GP61264. Fuji mum. [Pin] Style 44487. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61254. Grape leaves. [Pin] Style 44478. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61197. Indian chief, pipe. [Pin] Style 6987. Metal. © 6Dec68; GP61202. Jungle leaves. [Pin] Style 44524. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61245. Kensington. [Stylized leaf: pin] ensington. [Stylized leaf; pin] Style 44534. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61203. Kensington. GP01203. Kitty. [Pin] Style 44561. Metal. © 12Feb69; GP61215. Knot braid. [Pin] Style 44515. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61200. Yest Style 44.80 Knot spray. [Pin] Style 44380. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61273. Lace flower. [Pin] Style 44481. Metal. © 6Dec68; GF61324. Large coral branch. Style 44477. Met GP61265. nch. [Pin] Metal. © 10Jan69; Large surf star. [Pin] Style 44391. Metal. © 10Jan69; Style 44551. GP61223. Leaflets. [Cluster of lines; pin] Style 44525. Metal. © 10Jan69; Style 44525. Masque. [Turbaned head; pin] Style 44480. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61252. Matchsticks. [Pin] Style 44409. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61220. Meadowbrook. [Circle of round clusters & leaves; pin] Style 44536. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61243. Modern rectangle bow. [Pin] Style 44211. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61239. Modern spray. [Pin] Style 44472. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61235. Momma chick. [Pin] Style 44476. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61212. Monkey. [Pin] Style 44562. Metal. © 12Feb69; GP61204. Mouse. [Pin] Style 44564. Metal. © 12Feb69; GP61229. Musbroom. [Pin] Style 44451. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61237. Musbroom cloud [Pin] Mushroom cloud. [Pin] Style 44499. Metal. © 10Jan69; Style 44 GP61240. GPb1240. Nugget branch. [Pin] Style 44475. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61284. Nugget branch. [Pin] Style 44523. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61241. Nugget pearl drop. [Pin] Style 44442. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61253. GP61253. Nugget tree. [Pin] Style 44396. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61259. Octopus. [Pin] Style 44403. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61250. Ondine cross. [Pin] Style 44514. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61267.

Ondine flower. [Pin] Style 44522. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61206. Ondine 1g. abstract. [Irregular scallops interspersed with cir-cles; pin] Style 44441. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61248. Ondine sunburst. [Pin] © 10Jan69; GP61248. Ondine sunburst. [Pin] Style 44512. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61224. Open leaf spray. [Pin] Style 44544. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61230. Paisley filigree. [Pin] Style 44379. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61222. Palm leaves. [Pin] Style 44393. GP61222. Palm leaves. [Pin] Style 44393. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61214. Pearl flower. [Pin] Style 44493. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61227. Petit bow. [Pin] Style 44531. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61251. Pooh bear. [Pin] Style 44563. Pooh bear. [Pin] Style 44563. Pooh bear. [Pin] Style 4456 Metal. © 12Feb69; GP61228. Puppy. [Pin] Style 44560. Metal. © 12Feb69; GP61216. Round filigree. [Pin] Style 44526. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61207. Sculpture. [Openwork mound; pin] Style 44389. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61236. Sea tusks. [Pin] Style 44509. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61209. Metal. © Holanoy, troledy. Spinning wheel. [Stylized flower; pin] Style 44510. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61244. Stemmed flower. [Pin] Style 44398. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61260. Sun valley spray. [Stylized leaf; pin] Style 44538. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61217. Swirled loops. [Pin] Style 44497. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61238. Tracerie bow. [Pin] Style 44438. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61261. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61261. Tracerie cross. [Pin] Style 44450. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61233. Turtle. [Pin] Style 44407. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61270. Twig circle. [Pin] Style 44533. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61210. Twin columns. [Round drop sur-rounded by tear drop shapes; ring] Style 61069. Metal. © 29Jan69; GP61266. V flames. [Pin] Style 44430. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61231. Veined flower. [Pin] Style 44470. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61234. ine circle. [Pin] Style 44494. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61257. Vine Wetal. © 10Jano9; GP61257.
Waves dolphin. [Pin] Style 44473.
Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61263.
Web, fly. [Pin] Style 6985.
Metal. © 6Dec68; GP61201.
Willow [tree; pin] Style 44546.
Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61322.
Windswept. [Leaf cluster; pin] Style 44553. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61232.
Woodsong butterfly. [Pin] Woodsong butterfly. [Pin] Style 44395. Metal. © 10Jan69; Woodsong turners, Metal.
Style 44395. Metal.
GP61226.
Woodsong owl. [Pin] Style 44399.
Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61225.
Woodsong swan. [Pin] Style 44492.
Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61198.
Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61198. Modasong Scillan69; GP61198. Metal. © 10Jan69; GP61198. Zinnia. [Pin] Style 44485. Metal. © 16Jan69; GP61327. TRIMBLE (A. G.) CO. HHH fills the prescription. [Hubert Humphrey with chemistry apparatus; campaign button] Author of the print: Richard Trimble. Col. print on metal. Appl. ti.: The pharma-cist. © A. G. Trimble Co.; 25Aug68 rRu Reh 25 Aug 68; к84884.

- TRIMBLE, RICHARD. HHH fills the prescription. See TRIMBLE (A. G.) CO.
- TRINKLEIN, FREDERICK E Skyslide. See TRIPPENSEE PLANETARIUM CO., INC. TRIPPENSEE PLANETARIUM CO., INC. Skyslide. Appl. author: Frederick E. Trinklein. © Trippensee Planetarium. No.SS 601. NM: addition. © 2May68; JP11274. 602. © 2May68; JP11277. 603. NM: addition. © 2May68; JP11275. JP11275. 604. M: addition. © 2May68; JP11273. 605. © 2May68; JP11276. 606. NM: addition. © 2May68; JP11270. 607. © 2May68; JP11271. 608. © 2May68; JP11272. TRISCO, CLYDE A. Mail sorter table. Architectural drawing on 5 sheets. © Clyde A. Trisco; 26Feb69; IU14767. ROLL ASSOCIATES.
 Happy time consonants. [Objects illustrating sound of each letter]
 27 col. prints on plastic. (Overhead transparencies)
 27 transparencies)
 27 transparencies)
 27 transparencies;
 27 Dec68; K85715.
 Happy time rhyme time. [Objects illustrating pairs of rhyming words]
 10 col. prints on plastic. (Overhead transparencies)
 10 transparencies)
 10 transparencies)
 10 transparencies)
 10 transparencies)
 10 transparencies,
 <l TROLL ASSOCIATES. K85711.
 Happy time what's missing. [Every-day objects & people with missing parts] 10 Col. prints on plastic.
 (Overhead transparencies) 10 trans-parencies in portfolio. © Troll Associates; 27Dec68; K85712.
 Indians of America. [Dwelling areas, crafts, weapons & others] 10 Col. prints on plastic. (Overhead transparencies) 10 transparencies in portfolio. © Troll Associates; 27Dec68: K85709. prints on plastic. (Overhead transparencies) 10 transparencies in portfolio. © Troll Associates; 27Dec68; K85709.
 Learning about our 50 states. [Phys-ical map of state showing products, with state flower, flag, bird & tree] 50 col. prints on plastic. (Overhead transparencies) 50 trans-parencies in portfolio. © Troll Associates; 27Dec68; K85713.
 Negro heritage. [Ports. of signifi-cant figures in the arts, explora-tion, civil rights & others] 31 col. prints on plastic. (Overhead transparencies) 31 transparencies in portfolio. © Troll Associates; 27Dec68; K85710.
 People who help our community. [De-pictions of teacher, nurse & others] 10 col. prints on plastic. (Over-head transparencies) 10 transparen-cies in portfolio. © Troll Associ-ates; 27Dec68; K85714.
 TRUSTEE OF JOF OLIVER. King Oliver, jazz band - orchestra recordations. [Port.] Design. © Harrison Smith, trustee, Estate of Joe (King) Oliver; 28Mar69; GU43599.
 TSENG-YING, PANG. Lone tree. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC

 - G04 55 99. TSENG-YING, PANG. Lone tree. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCLETY, LITD. Mountain in the mist. See NEW YO See NEW YORK
 - GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. TUCKICHUK, P. For works by P. Tuckichuk See
 - GOEBEL, W.
 - TURIANO, PAT. TURIANO, PAT. See WELL MADE TOY MANUFACTURING CORP.

TURNER, JOAN E. The punch-drunk practitioner. [Comic situations] 1 v. Prints. © Joan E. Turner; 8Sep68; K84685.

TURQUETTE, MAXINE K. See T & M CREATIONS.

TUTTLE, TERESA LYNN. Beauty-grams. See STUDIO SALON.

- TWENTIETH CENTURY-FOX FILM CORP.
 - WENTIETH CENTURY-FOX FILM CORP. Fantastic voyage game. [Men & women in space scenes; gameboard] 4931-X. Author of the print: Milton Bradley Co. Col. print. © Twentieth Century-Fox Film Corp.; 15Dec68; K84860. Journey to the center of the earth. [Two men destroying bridge] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Junior Guild round jigsaw puzzle, no.4426) © Twentieth Century-Fox Film Corp.; 14Feb69; K85259. Land of the giants. See KENT Land of the giants. See KENT PRODUCTIONS.
 - Three men & woman fighting off birds in cave] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Journey to the center of the earth jigsaw puzzle, no.4610) © Twentieth Century-Fox Film Corp.; 18Apr69; K85324.
- TYCO PRODUCTS CO.
 - RODUCTS CO. Tigers, do your thing. [Scattered flowers; sticker] Author of the print: Richard Boyd, Tyco. Col. print. © Tyco a.a.d.o. Tyco Prod-ucts Co., solely owned by Richard Boyd & Gerald McHenry; 17Mar69; K85747.

U

- U.D. CO., INC. [Picture playmates; blonde child; figurine] Plastic. © U.D. Co., Inc.; 3Feb69; GP61752.
- ULLE, F. J. Stack house. See NORTH AMERICAN LUMBER CO.
- NDERSTANDING YOUR BODY. Series 2 (Filmstrip) Encyclopaedia Britannica Educational Corp. 7 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: The circula-tory system. 46 fr.--The respiratory system. 39 fr.--The digestive system. 44 fr.--The endocrine system. 41 fr. --The urinary system. 37 fr.--The reproductive system. 49 fr.--Diet and health. 44 fr. © Encyclopaedia Britannica Educational Corp.; 140ct68; JPL1194. UNDERSTANDING YOUR BODY. JP11194.
- UNEEDA DOLL CO., INC. Daffi Dill. [Small girl with pony tail hairdo within petals of flower in pot] Plastic & textile. (Petal people doll) © Uneeda Doll Co., Inc.; 13Mar68; GP62602. Dizzy Daisy. [Blonde doll within petals of flower in pot] Plastic & textile. (Petal people doll) © Uneeda Doll Co., Inc.; 13Mar68; GP61281.

- Curecta Construction of the second construction construction of the second construction construction of the second construction construc
- Sunny Flower. [Brunette doll with pony tails within petals of flower in pot] Plastic & textile. (Petal people doll) © Uneeda Doll Co., Inc.; 13Mar68; GP61278.

- Tiny Tulip. [Blonde doll within
 petals of flower in pot] Plastic &
 textile. (Petal people doll)
 © Uneeda Doll Co., Inc.; 13Mar68;
 GP61280.
 [Wee walker; female doll with straight
 hair & bangs] Plastic. © Uneeda
 Doll Co., Inc.; 19Dec68; GP61550.
 Weepsy [doll, with bottle] Plastic
 & textile. © Uneeda Doll Co.,
 Inc.; 19Dec68; GP62139.

- & textile. © Uneeda Doll Co., Inc.; 19Dec68; GP62139.
 UNITED CARD CO.
 Going in the service? [Military hel-met with boots; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Custom con-temporaries, 255 779) © United Card Co.; 24Mar69; K85687.
 Happy anniversary and have a gay time with plenty of that exciting 3 let-ter word. [Couple holding hands; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Custom contemporaries, 35A 4154)
 © United Card Co.; 21Jul66; K85663.
 Happy birthday, you are great, sin-cere ... friendly. [Goofy male; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Smile contemporaries, 35B 3613)
 © United Card Co.; 14Nov67; K85684.
 It's your anniversary, pardners. [Comic cowboy; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Smile contemporaries, 35A 4205) © United Card Co.; 6Aug66; K85685.
 Let me know when you're going to be up and around. [Sickly male; greet-ing card folder] Col. print. (Cus-tom contemporaries, 35GW 3883)
 © United Card Co.; 10Jun65; K85686.
 UNITED CHURCH PRESS.
 Sister Corita. [Bald letters with
- UNITED CHURCH PRESS. Sister Corita. [Bold letters with signature superimposed on spotted ground; on box] Col. serigraph. Appl. author: Mary Corita Kent. © United Church Press; 10ct68; cP61161 GP61161.
- United Church Press; loct68; GP61161.
 UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC. Happiness is a warm puppy. [Lucy & Snoopy; pillow] By Charles M. Schulz. Reproduction of drawing on fabric. Signed: Schulz.
 United Feature Syndicate, Inc.; 24Apr67; GP62710.
 Happiness is sleeping in your own bed. [Linus in bed; pillow] By Charles M. Schulz. Reproduction of drawing on fabric. Signed: Schulz.
 United Feature Syndicate, Inc.; 26Jun67; GP62708.
 I love my home. [Snoopy on roof of dog house; pillow] By Charles M. Schulz. Reproduction of drawing on fabric. Signed: Schulz.
 United Feature Syndicate, Inc.; 24Apr67; GP62712.
 Love is tickling. [Linus & Sally; pillow] By Charles M. Schulz. Reproduction of drawing on fabric. Signed: Schulz. © United Feature Syndicate, Inc.; 24Apr67; GP62709.
 [Plastic doll in form of Snoopy from Peanut [sic] comic strip; wearing goggles & scarf] Appl. author: Charles M. Schulz. © United Feature Syndicate, Inc.; 7Nov66; GP61789.
 Security is a thumb and a blanket.

 - Charles M. Schulz. Gohlted
 Feature Syndicate, Inc.; 7Nov66; GP61789.
 Security is a thumb and a blanket.
 [Linus with blanket; pillow] By Charles M. Schulz. Reproduction of drawing on fabric. Signed: Schulz.
 © United Feature Syndicate, Inc.; 24Apr67; GP62707.
 Security is having someone to lean on.
 [Charlie Brown & Snoopy; pillow] By Charles M. Schulz. Reproduction of drawing on fabric. Signed: Schulz. © United Feature Syndicate, Inc.; 24Apr67; GP62711.
 Security is knowing you're not alone.
 [Linus kneeling beside bed; pillow] By Charles M. Schulz. Reproduction of drawing on fabric. Signed: Schulz. © United Feature Syndicate, Inc.; 5Feb68; GP62706. Schulz. © United Feat Inc.; 5Feb68; GP62706.

- UNITED MERCHANTS & MANUFACTURERS, INC. Funnies. See AMERITEX CO Tivoli. See AMERITEX CO.
- UNITED MERCHANTS & MANUFACTURERS, INC. For other works by United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- S. AIR FORCE. AERONAUTICAL CHART & INFORMATION CENTER. Trip to the moon. See HAMMOND, INC.
- Trip to the moon. See HAMMOND, INC. THE UNITED STATES AS WORLD LEADER (Film-strip) Educational Audio Visual. 8 filmstrips, color and b&w, 35 mm. Contents: Pt.1-8: Entering the world scene, to 1913. 68 fr.--The road to war, to 1917. 68 fr.--The war and the treaty, 1917-1919. 57 fr.--Aloof from world affairs, 1919-1933. 52 fr.--The gathering storm, 1933-1941. 79 fr.--World War II, 1941-1945. 68 fr.--The burden of responsibility, 1945-1953. 72 fr.--Uneasy coexis-tence, 1953-1963. 70 fr. Writer-pic-torial editor: Elinor Goettel, art director: Shula Wallance. © Educa-tional Audio Visual, Inc.; 14Nov68; JP11198.
- UNITED STATES BANKNOTE CORP. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. DIVISION. See SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO.
- UNITED STATES HISTORY SOCIETY, INC. See HISTORY OF YOUR AMERICA.
- U.S. NAVAL SEA CADET DIVISION, U.S.S. UNITED STATES. See U.S.S. UNITED STATES. U.S. NAVAL SEA CADET DIVISION.
- U.S.S. UNITED STATES. U.S. NAVAL SEA CADET DIVISION. Boys! Be a Naval sea cadet! [Profile of boy in uniform & Naval seal; place mat] Col. print. © U.S. Naval Sea Cadet Division, U.S.S. United States; 25Jan69; K85238.
- See
- UNIVERSITY MEDIA. Se WATER FOR TOMORROW.
- UPCOAST MARINE.
- COAST MARINE. Explorer II camper, work boat for Upcoast Marine. Photo. © Upcoa Marine & Donald E. Ayres; 3Mar69; JU12210. © Upcoast
- URBAN PLANNING & RESEARCH ASSOCIATES,
 - DANN PLANNING & RESEARCH ASSOCIATES, INC.
 Type A curblight fiberglas house number panel. Mar. 7, 1968. Drawn by MKL. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.TSCSI-A5) Appl. author: Urban Planning & Research Associates, Inc., employer for hire. © Urban Planning & Research Associates, Inc.; lApr69; IU14816.
 Type A curblight plywood and fiber-glas house number panel. Mar. 5, 1968. Drawn by M. K. L. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) Appl. author: Urban Planning & Research Associates, Inc.; employer for hire. © Urban Planning & Re-search Associates, Inc.; lApr69; IU14815.
 FFAH CRAFT & NOVELTY CO.
- UTAH CRAFT & NOVELTY CO. TAH CRAFT & NOVELTY CO.
 Sculptured head, wiseman. [Bust; figurine] Plaster. Appl, author: Florence Hansen. Appl, ti.: A sculptured head, wiseman no.6.
 © Utah Craft & Novelty Co. a.k.a. Utah Craft; 4Nov68; GP60685.
 Wiseman no.4. [Bust; figurine] Plaster. Appl. author: Florence Hansen. Appl. ti.: A sculptured head, wiseman no.4. © Utah Craft & Novelty Co. a.k.a. Utah Craft; 4Nov68; GP60684.
- UTRILLO, MAURICE. Eglise St. Pierre. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Rue du Mont-Cenis. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

113

- VACATIONLAND R.E.A.C.T. [Club emblem; sail boat] Col. design. © Vacationland R.E.A.C.T.; 27Jan69; GU43274.
- VALENTINE & BELLAH.
- VALENTINE & BELLAH.
 MCS, modular channel system. [Precast concrete system] l v. Architectural drawings. © Valentine & Bellah; 25Apr69; IU14836.
 [VALIANT VS. FALCON] (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 56 fr., color, 35 mm.
 © Chrysler Corp.; 15Jan69; JP11318.
 [VALIANT VS. NOVA] (Filmstrip) Chrysler
- [VALIANT VS. NOVA] (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 57 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 15Jan69; JP11314.
- VALLEY TEXTILES, INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Valley Textiles, Inc. No. 585.
 - 585. © 3Apr66; GP61978. 776. © 10ct68; GP61977. 785. © 20Nov68; GP62041.

 - 786. © 20Feb69; GP61462. 791. © 28Feb69; GP61812.
 - 795. © 26Dec68; GP61106.
 - 797. © 15Jan69; GP61105.
 - 808. © 11Apr69; GP61942.
 - 809. @ 25Apr69; GP62370.
- VAN PRODUCTS CO. See COMPRESSED AIR, ITS BEHAVIOR, TREAT-MENT AND CONTROL.
- VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. unless otherwise in-dicated.
 - Glated.
 Fleur. [Clip] 38723. Gold &
 jewel. © 15Jan68; GP62466.
 Golden menagerie tiger. [Clip]
 IV982. Gold & jewel.
 © 9Sep67; GP62269.
 - © 95ep67; GP62209. Griffin. [Pin] 40042. Gold & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 23Jan69; GP61188. Kaleidoscope. [Group of 3 pebble shaped pieces; cuff links] 12V517. Gold & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 28Marco. cP62745.
 - 28May69; GP62745.
 - 28May69; GP62745.
 Lady bug. [Pin] IK91. Gold & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 10Jan69; GP61189.
 Moon crater. [Group of 3 disks; cuff links] 12V316. Gold & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 28May69; GP62744.
 Moon crater cluster. [Group of 6 disks; cuff links] 12V315. Gold & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 28May69; GP62743.
 Triple leaf cluster. [Clip] 39433. Gold & jewel. © 16Aug68; GP62467.
- VAN GAARD.
- or original paintings by Van Gaard See VANGUARD STUDIOS, INC.
- VANGUARD STUDIOS, INC. The acropolis. [Misty, early dawn setting] 613 CONT. 1967. Original painting by Van Gaard. Oil paint-ing. Signed: Lee Reynolds. © Vanguard Studios, Inc.; JJun67; ap61006.
 - Original paint-
 - © Vanguard Studios, Inc., 200 GP61906. Butterfly. 612 CONT. Original pain ing by Van Gaard. 0il painting. Signed: Lee Reynolds. © Vanguard Studios, Inc.; lJun67; GP61908. Catwalk. [Open window with cat on ledge] 611 CONT. 1967. Original painting by Van Gaard. 0il paint-ing. Signed: Lee Reynolds. © Vanguard Studios, Inc.; lJun67; GP61915.

- Colliseum. [Ancient ruins at sunset] 167 A-G. Original painting by Van Gaard. Oil painting. © Vanguard Studios, Inc.; 1Jun67; GP61903.
- Studios, Inc.; 1Juno?; GP61903.
 Derby Day. [Racetrack scene]
 517 D W. 1967. Original painting by Van Gaard. Oil painting.
 Signed: Lee Reynolds. © Vanguard Studios, Inc.; 1Juno?; GP61897.
 The fishing fleet. 165 WAL. Original painting by Van Gaard. Oil paint-ing. Signed: Jaques Cove. © Van-guard Studios, Inc.; 1Juno7; GP61910.
- guard Studios, Inc.; lJun67; GP61910. The lute player [in jester's costume] 547 W-G. Original painting by Van Gaard. Oil painting. Signed: Lee Reynolds. © Vanguard Studios, Inc.; lJun67; GP61898. Manhattan patterns. [Skyline] 157 CONT. Original painting by Van Gaard. Oil painting. Signed: Raymond. © Vanguard Studios, Inc.; lJun67; GP61899. Metropolis. [Skyline] 616 CONT.
- LJun67; GP61899.
 Metropolis. [Skyline] 616 CONT.
 1967. Original painting by Van Gaard. Oil painting. Signed: Lee Reynolds. © Vanguard Studios, Inc.;
 LJun67; GP61909.
 Mother and child. 544 W G. Original painting by Van Gaard. Oil paint-ing. Signed: Lee Reynolds.
 © Vanguard Studios, Inc.; 1Jun67; GP61912.
- GP61912. Notre Dame [at
- GP61912. Notre Dame [at sunset] 166 WAL. Original painting by Van Gaard. Oil painting. © Vanguard Studios, Inc.; 1Jun67; GP61902. Paris silhouette. [View of Eiffel Tower & surrounding area] 518 D AG. 1967. Original painting by Van Gaard. Oil painting. Signed: Lee Reynolds. © Vanguard Studios, Inc.; 1Jun67; GP61914. Regatta. [Five sailboats] 546 D W. 1967. Original painting by Van Gaard. Oil painting. Signed: Lee Reynolds. © Vanguard Studios, Inc.; 1Jun67; GP61913.
- Gaard. Oil painting by Van Reynolds. © Vanguard Studios, Inc lJun67; GP61913.
 Scarecrow. 615 CONT. Original painting by Van Gaard. Oil paint-ing. Signed: Lee Reynolds.
 © Vanguard Studios, Inc.; lJun67; GP61900.
 The Sciners. Inc.; Original d. Oil paint-
- GF01900.
 Two moored sailboats]
 156 AG. Original painting by Van Gaard. Oil painting. Signed.
 Vanguard Studios, Inc.; 1Jun67; GF01905.
 The skiffs. [Four boats] 545 D W. The
- GP61905.
 The skiffs. [Four boats] 545 D W. 1967. Original painting by Van Gaard. Oil painting. Signed: Lee Reynolds. © Vanguard Studios, Inc.; 1Jun67; GP61901.
 Stark branches. [Tree in winter] 614 CONT. 1967. Original painting by Van Gaard. Oil painting. Signed: Lee Reynolds. © Vanguard Studios, Inc.; 1Jun67; GP61907.
 Le Tour de Eiffel. 155 WAL. 1967. Original painting by Van Gaard. Oil painting. Signed. © Vanguard Studios, Inc.; 1Jun67; GP61904.
 Weighing anchor. [Clipper ship]

- Weighing anchor. [Clipper ship] 164 AG. Original painting by Van Gaard. Oil painting. Signed. © Vanguard Studios, Inc.; 1Jun67; GP61911.
- VAN HOWD, DOUG.
 Bass lake [with 2 fishermen in boat] By D. Van Howd. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Doug Van Howd; 22Apr69; K85742.
 The brook [with fish on line] By D. Van Howd. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Doug Van Howd; 22Apr69; K85741.
 Canadian paradise. [Lake at sunset

 - Canadian paradise. [Lake at sunset with geese] By D. Van Howd. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Doug Van Howd; 2Apr68; K85743.

- Mallard wings. [Ducks in flight over valley lake] By D. Van Howd. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed.
 Doug Van Howd; 22Feb68; K85744.
 Rainbow wilderness. [Mountain lake with jumping trout] By D. Van Howd. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. Doug Van Howd; 22Apr69; K85740.
 Salmon run. [Misty mountain stream] By D. Van Howd. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. Doug Van Howd; 22Apr69; K85730.
- VAN LAMSWEERDE, FRANS.
- Birthday calendar. See IDEALS PUB. co.
- VAN METER, NORMAN. Pegasus, official seal. See FLORIDA TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY, ORLANDO.
- VAN PROOYEN, DORATHY. See BROHL, DORATHY E.
- VAN SANT, THOMAS R.
- California Bicentennial, 1769-1969.
- California Bicentennial, 1769-1969.
 See MEDALLIC ART CO.
 VAN WOLF, HENRY.
 American eagle [stylized, clutching olive branch; sculpture] © Henry Van Wolf; 26Mar69; GU43546.
 Mexican eagle [stylized, with snake in mouth; sculpture] © Henry Van Wolf; 26Mar69; GU43547.
- VARTAPET, KOMITAS. Komitas Vartapet. See T & T PUB., INC.
- VASILI. See DIMITRAKOPOULOS, VASILI CHRISTOS.
- VERSPRONCK, JOHANNES CORNELISZ. Portrait of a young girl. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.

VICK,

- NEW Fork Guldentie Society, HE.
 Vanguard III. [Plans for residence] Designed by E. L. Vick. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 110". © Eugene L.
 Vick; 22Nov68; IU14728.
 Vanguard IV. [Plans for residence] Designed by E. L. Vick. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 110". © Eugene L.
 Vick; 22Nov68; IU14725.
 Vanguard V. [Plans for a residence]
- Vick; 22Nov68; IU14725.
 Vanguard V. [Plans for a residence] Designed by E. L. Vick. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © Eugene L. Vick; 22Nov68; IU14726.
 Vanguard VI. [Plans for a residence] Designed by E. L. Vick. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © Eugene L. Vick; 22Nov68; IU14727.
- VICTORY.
 - Boutique. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Communique. See BLENDS, INC.
- [Textile pattern] See ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC.
- DIVISION.
- [Textile pattern] See ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC.
- VICTORY. See VICTORY STUDIO.

- VICTORY STUDIO. VICTORY STUDIO. See For works by Victory Stu CRANTEX FABRICS. INDIAN HEAD, INC. ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC.
- VIERRA, EDNA. Animals. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- VILLACIS, GUILLERMO. [Plans for residence] See MEREDITH CORP.

- VILLAGER, INC. Flowered stripe. © Villager, Inc. Print on fabric.
 - Pattern no. L-245. © 10Apr69; H38387.

Flowers. Print on fabric. © Villager, Inc. Pattern no. L-240, L-540. © 21Mar69; H38285. L-240, L-540. © 21Mar69; H38285.
L 241. © 14Apr69; H38388.
L-243. © 11Apr69; H38388.
L-243. © 11Apr69; H38389.
L-246.L-546. By Tania Novosilzov; author of the reproduction: Villager, Inc. © 29May69; H38703.
Flowers & leaves. Print on fabric.
© Villager, Inc.
Pattern no.
1050-5050. © 3Mar69; H38386.
1051. © 16Apr69; H38451.
Small floral. Print on fabric.
© Villager, Inc.
Pattern no.
L-239, L-539. By Tania Novosilzov; author of the reproduction: Villager, Inc.
Pattern no.
L-239, L-539. By Tania Novosilzov; author of the reproduction: Villager, Inc. © 20Mar69; H38286.
[Textile pattern] Print on fabric. By Tania Novosilzov; H38286. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Villager, Inc. Pattern no. 1046. By Tania Novosilzov; author of the reproduction: Villager, Inc. © 6Dec68; H37880. 1047-5047. By Tania Novosilzov; author of the reproduction: Villager, Inc. © 26Nov68; H37881. 1048. By Tania Novosilzov; author H37881.
H37881.
By Tania Novosilzov; author of the reproduction: Villager, Inc. © 22Nov68; H37882.
By Tania Novosilzov; author of the reproduction: Villager, Inc. © 25Nov68; H37883.
L-230. By Tania Novosilzov; author of the reproduction: Villager, Inc. © 19Nov68; H37756.
L-232-L-532. By Tania Novosilzov; L-232-L-532. By Tania Novosilzov; author of the reproduction: Villager, Inc. © 15Nov68; H37754. H37754. 233. By Tania Novosilzov; author of the reproduction: Villager, Inc. © 19Nov68; L-233. H37759 L-234. By Tania Novosilzov; author of the reproduction: Villager, Inc. © 25Nov68; H37891.
L-235. By Tania Novoslizov; author of the reproduction: Villager, Inc. © 19Nov68; H37755 Villager, Inc. © 1900000, H37755. L-236. By Tania Novosilzov; author of the reproduction: Villager, Inc. © 15Nov68; H37758. L-237-L-537. By Tania Novosilzov; author of the reproduction: Villager, Inc. © 20Nov68; H37753. H37753. L-238-L-538. By Tania Novosilzov; author of the reproduction: Villager, Inc. © 20Nov68; H37757. L-242. By Tania Novosilzov; author of the reproduction: Villager, Inc. © 15May69; H38744. L-244. H30/44. L-244. By Tania Novosilzov; author of the reproduction: Villager, Inc. © 13May69; H38737. VILLANUEVA, OFELIA M. For works by Ofelia M. Villanueva See SERBIN, INC.

VINCI, LEONARDO DA. See LEONARDO DA VINCI.

VINDALE CORP.

- INDALE CORP. The Vindale, model 348 TTDK. [Plans for residential accessories] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 51 sheets. © Vindale Corp.; 16May69; IU14849. The Vindale, 363 TFBR. [Plans for residential accessories] Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) on 98 sheets. © Vindale Corp.; 16May69; IU14850.

The Vindale, walk-a-bay option. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. © Vindale Corp.; 6Mar69; IU14794. The wild, wild world of sports, 1970. See BROWN & BIGELOW. VISITOR VENTURES, INC. Kodak hula show. [Man & woman taking picture of group of hula dancers; poster] No.12. Col. print. © Visitor Ventures, Inc.; lOct68; к84789. VOELKER, BURNEY ARTHUR. Concentric computer learning centre. Architectural drawing on 2 sheets. Scale: 1" = 2010". © Burney A. Voelker; 16Aug68; IP8956. VOLK, HARRY, JR. For works by Harry Volk, Jr. See VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO.
VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO.
Ad starters. [Man reclining on couch & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v.
Prints. (Paste pot & scissors)
© Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 27 Jan69; K84705.
Animals. [Pouncing tiger & others] Author of the print: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Paste pot & scissors) © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 25 Apr69; K85388.
Any old time. [Clocks, watches & people watching the time] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 ' Prints. (Paste pot & scissors)
© Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 25 Feb69; K84828.
Autumn. [Pumpkins & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art) © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 23 May69; K85621. l v. Author Circus/fair. [Depiction of typical performances & amusements] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art) @ Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 25Feb69; K84831. c narry volk, Jr. Art Studio; 25Feb69; K84831.
Communications. [Pens, telephone & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Paste pot & scissors) © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 23Dec68; K84706.
Crowds. [Group of men & women & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art) © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 27Jan69; K84702.
Famous folk. [Don Quixote charging at windmill & others] Author of the print: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art) © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 25Apr69; K85387.
The farm. [Depictions of activities Author of the print with the print of the print o 25Apró9; K85387.
The farm. [Depictions of activities] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art) © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 26Mar69; K85058.
Hands. Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Paste pot & scissors) © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 26Mar69; K85057.
Holidays. [People in situations de-picting various national holidays] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art) © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 25Feb69; K84829.
Industry. [Man at assembly line &

Industry. [Man at assembly line & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. l v. Prints. (Clip book of line art) © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 23May69; K85622.

- ids. [Small girl reaching for flower & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art) © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 23May69; K85623. Kids.
- Medicine. [Drug counter scene & others] Author of the print; Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art) © Har Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 25Apr69; K85386.
- K85386.
 Money. [Pen & checkbook & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art) © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 23Dec68; K84709.
 Office. [Adding machine operator & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art) © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 26Mar69; K85060.
 Printed forms. [Two men carrying
- R05060. Printed forms. [Two men carrying crate with cat & fish atop & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. l v. Prints. (Paste pot & scissors) © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 23May69; K05624.
- K05b24. Sales. [People in various selling situations] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. l v. Prints. (Clip book of line art) © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 25Feb69; K84830.
- K84830.
 Senior citizens. [Group of men at table & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v.
 Prints. (Clip book of line art)
 © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 27Jan69; K84704.
 Spring. [Flowers & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr.
 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art)
 © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 23Dec68; K84707.
 Spring & summer sports. [Man surf-

- 23Dec68; K84707. Spring & summer sports. [Man surf-ing & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art) © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 23Dec68; K84708. Summer. [Swimming & other outdoor recreations] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art) © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 26Mar69; K85059. Teens. [Group of girls listening
- Teens. [Group of girls listening to records & others] Author of the print: Harry Volk, Jr. l v.
 Prints. (Clip book of line art) © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 25Apr69; K85385.
- The wedding. [Couple in car & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. l v. Prints. (Clip book of line art) © Har Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 27Jan69; K84703. Harry
- VOLPE, NICHOLAS A. Yard birds. [Bird clothes pins] Plastic. © Nicholas A. Volpe; 15Feb68; GP60686.

VON GUNTEN, WALTER. [Scissor cutting reproductions] See VON GUNTEN ORIGINALS.

- VON GUNTEN ORIGINALS. [Scissor cutting reproductions; deer, boy on horse; post cards] By Wal-ter Von Gunten; author of the prints: Von Gunten Originals. 2 prints. © Von Gunten Originals; 15Aug68; K84925.
 - 15Augo8; K84925.
 [Scissor cutting reproductions; girl in forest & carriage with deer] Co-1, Gi-1. By Walter Von Gunten; author of the prints: Von Gunten Originals. 2 prints. Signed. Covers of folders. © Von Gunten Originals; 6Dec68; K84926.

VON ZITZEWITZ, HOOT. For works by Hoot von Zitzewitz See SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. VOROBIEV, MICHAEL. [Ball point pen drawing of a paint-ing by Michelangelo which is on the Sistine Chapel ceiling; draped figure with large book] Signed: M. Vorobiev. © Michael Vorobiev; 23Apr69; GU3636.

VOSBURY, NEWMAN. See FORTRAN COMPUTER PROGRAMMING LANGUAGE.

VUNCANNON, KEITH W. [Rebekah] See WELDON POTTERY & CRAFTS.

W

- WALCZAK, GERARD T. Holiday I, L. [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4 " = l'0". Sheet no.1-5. © Gerard T. Walczak; 28Jan69; IP8911.
- WALDMAN, MAX.
 Apa-Phoenix, War and peace. [Man perched on bodies of soldiers; poster] no.25. Photograph by Max Waldman. Frint. © Max Waldman; 2Jun69; K85673.
 The fall of Atlantis. [Group of nuc couples embracing: poster] no.56.
 - [Group of nude Couples embracing; poster] no.56.
 Photograph by Max Waldman. Print.
 © Max Waldman; 2Jun69; K85674.
 The fall of Atlantis. [Group of nude

 - The fall of Atlantis. [Group of nude couples embracing; poster] no.57. Photograph by Max Waldman. Frint. © Max Waldman; 2Jun69; K85675. Louis Abolafia, the love candidate. [Bearded male embracing 3 nude fe-males under flower arch; poster] no.50. Photograph by Max Waldman. Print. © Max Waldman; 2Jun69; K85666. Print. K85666
- K85666.
 The performance group, Dionysus in 69. [Entangled group of 7 nude males & females; poster] no.11.
 Photograph by Max Waldman. Print.
 © Max Waldman; 2Jun69; K85667.
 The performance group, Dionysus in 69. [Entangled group of 10 nude males & females; poster] no.12.
 Photograph by Max Waldman. Print.
 © Max Waldman; 2Jun69; K85668.
 Royal Shakespeare Company, Marat/Sadd
- K85671
- K85671.
 Royal Shakespeare Company, Marat/Sadé. [Crazed woman leaping through air; poster] no.1. Photograph by Max Waldman. Print. © Max Waldman; 2Jun69 (in notice: 1967); K85670.
 Royal Shakespeare Company, Marat/Sade. [Two nuns kneeling over fallen woman; poster] No.3. Photograph by Max Waldman. Print. Appl. states prev. pub. 1968, 5428322.
 NM: additions. © Max Waldman; 2Jun69 (in notice: 1968); K85757.
 Zero Mostel. [Head on platter, apple
- 2 Jun69 (in notice: 1906); K85/5/.
 Zero Mostel. [Head on platter, apple in mouth; poster] no.101. Photo-graph by Max Waldman. Print.
 © Max Waldman; 2Jun69 (in notice: 1966); K85669.
 Zero Mostel as Tevye. [Head of bearded man wearing cap; poster] no.26. Photograph by Max Waldman. Print. © Max Waldman; 2Jun69 (in notice: 1966); K85672.
- WALI-MUHAMMAD, CHARONNE. Paint-a-pattern stencils; preliminary layout drawings. Feb. 26, 1969. Drawing. © Charonne Wali-Muhammad; 7May69; IU14845.

- WALKER, W. W. Wellshire East homes. See WOLFF (H. B.) & CO.
- WALL, DONALD E. Shady picnic [table] Plan no.97. Created by Don Wall. Mechanical drawing. Sheet no.1. © Donald E. Wall; 15Apr69; IP8986.
- WALL, HARLIN J. Action center. Architectural drawing on 33 sheets. © Harlin J. Wall; 18Apr69; IP8987.
- WALLACE, DONALD C.
 - ILLACE, DONALD C. A group of lions in southern Abyssinia. See FROST & REED, LTD. A herd of four elephants at the foot of Mount Kilimanjaro. See FROST
 - REED, LTD. leap of leopards at Ngorongora The Crater, Tanzania, Africa. FROST & REED, LTD. See
- WALLACE, EMITT NATHION, JR. Policeman shooting Berkeley protester, May 15, 1969. Photo. © Emitt Nathion Wallace, Jr.; 17May69; JP11375.
- WALLANCE, SHULA. See AN AUDIO VISUAL HISTORY OF JAZZ. THE UNITED STATES AS WORLD LEADER.
- WALLER. V. SHEFFIELD. ILLER, V. SHEFFIELD.
 Proposed restaurant and food store complex created by V. Sheffield Waller. Dec. 20, 1968. 1 v. Architectural drawings.
 © V. Sheffield Waller; 17Mar69; IU14784.
- WALLOWER, ARTHUR. See ADAM HAD 'EM.
- WALTERS, BELVIN. Madonna of the forest. [Wooded scene; greeting card folder] 1968. Reproduction of charcoal drawing. Signed. © Belvin Walters; 300ct68; Signed. K84646.
 - K04040. Transition. [Path through woods; greeting card folder] 1968. Re-production of charcoal drawing. Signed. © Belvin Walters; 300ct68; Signed. K84647.
 - Robor.
 Pastoral scene; greeting card folder] 1968. Reproduction of charcoal drawing. Signed.
 Belvin Walters; 300ct68; K84645. The
- WALTERS, NORMAN. [7 ply chisel Groovy Grip collegian baseball bat] See POGGI, MORRIS. WANA PLAY PRODUCTS
- Way out, an educational space game. [Solar system] Reproduction of drawing. © Wana Play Products; drawing. © Wana 26Mar69; GP61985.
- WARD, CHARLES CALEB.
- WARD, ROBERT I. Exciting new ideas in living are presented by Cedar Craft Leisure Homes. See CEDAR CRAFT LEISURE HOMES.
- WARFIELD PRODUCTIONS, LTD. [Balloon with flying automobile in background] See GLIDROSE PRO-DUCTIONS, LTD.
 - [Family watches while dogs play] See GLIDROSE PRODUCTIONS, LTD. [Flying automobile] See GLIDROSE PRODUCTIONS, LTD.
- WARING, FRANCIS L.
 Knot in the zoo. [Two giraffes with intertwined necks; statuette]
 Wood. Appl. states prev. reg. 24 Nov65, GU39252. NM: revision.
 © Francis L. Waring; 4Mar69; GU43456.

- WARNER BROS.-SEVEN ARTS, INC.
 Beep Beep, the road runner [strumming harp made from cactus; cartoon]
 Col. print. (In Beep Beep, the road runner, Apr. 1969, cover)
 © Warner Bros.-Seven Arts, Inc.; 25Jan69; K85014.
 - [Bugs Bunn carrots]

 - 23Jan69; K85014. Bugs Bunny pushing wheelbarrow of carrots] Watkins-Strathmore Co. Col. print. (Bugs Bunny Magic Slate paper saver, no.4445) © Warner Bros.-Seven Arts, Inc.; 14Nov68; K84621. [Road Runner skidding near sign] Watkins-Strathmore Co. Col. print. (Road Runner Magic Slate paper saver, no.4921) © Warner Bros.-Seven Arts, Inc.; 25Apr69; K85321. PDEN_CABOL ETHEL
- WARREN, CAROL ETHEL. The creation. [Long evening gown, 2 views] Design. © Ethel Warren; 20Jun69; GU43860.
 - WATER FOR TOMORROW (Filmstrip) University Media. 2 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Pt.1-2: The dearth and the dirge. 65 fr.--Pathways to goals. 78 fr. © University Media, solely owned by Robert R. Kley; 12Jul67; JP11291.
- WATERS, TERRANCE J.
 Bahama pre-fab housing. Dec. 1968.
 By John Lautner, architect & Terry Waters, architect. Archi-tectural drawing on 2 sheets.
 Scale of floor plans 1/8" = 1'-0".
 © Terry Waters & John Lautner; 24Mar69; IU14787.
 28 unit floor building 36 units/
 - 28 unit floor building, 36 units/ floor = 1000 units. By Terry Walters, architect. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. © Terry Waters; 24Mar69; sheets. IU14786.
- WATSON, DONALD R. Peace. [Fold-out dove carrying olive branch; greeting card folder] Col. reproduction. © Donald R. Watson; 1Jan69; GP61549.
- WATSON, HOWARD N. [Scenes of Philadelphia] See WATSON (HOWARD N.) INC.
- WATSON (HOWARD N.) INC. [Scenes of Philadelphia; Elfreth's Alley & 7 others] By Howard N. Watson. 8 watercolor paintings. Signed. © Howard N. Watson, Inc.; lApr69; GP61923.
- WATTEAU, ANTOINE. Der Tanz. See OBPACHER, G.M.B.H.
- WAYMAN, ANTOINETTE H. Owl. See WAYMAN, JOHN W.

- WAYMAN, JOHN W. Owl. [Simplified animal figure; stuffed] Textile. (Pillow pals) Appl. author: Antoinette H. Wayman. © John W. Wayman; Wayman. © John W 10Dec68; GP60796.
- WEAGLY, CHARLES, JR. [Civil War portraits] See HARRIS, W. MANNING.
- WEAVER, M. C.
- Graceville. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- WEBB (DAVID) INC. [Article of jewelry] © Webb a.a.d.o. David Webb, Inc. [Bracelet; half circle links] Metal & jewel. © 220ct68; GP62356.
- WEDDLE PUBLICATIONS.
 - [Afghan hound calendar, 1969; scenes of afghans in different seasons]
 By Kurt K. Kroll. 12 reproductions of drawings. Signed: Kroll.
 © Weddle Publications; 15Nov68; v006cc к84655.

WEEKS, WILLIAM P., JR. Psychebeanie, the rage of the age. [Hat with wild designs] Col. print. © William P. Weeks, Jr.; 17Feb69; K84837.

K69677. he world of time and space from caveman to spaceman. [Depictions of tourist & cultural attractions] Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © William P. Weeks, Jr.; 18Jan69; #84006 **K84996**

WEIL, BEULAH. Pirate. See ROSEWOOD FABRICS, I [Textile pattern] See ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. INC.

- WEINBERG, IRVING D. Luther Livingstone, the hunter. [Business card with panther super-imposed & port. of angry man] 2 drawings on l sheet. © Irving D. Weinberg & Maurice Mahler; 1May09; GU43686.
- WEIR, ELEANOR C. [Wine coaster] See DELLI, INC.
- [Wine coaster] See BELLI, INC.
 WEISS, FRANZ.
 Brulatour Patio, Vieux Carre, New Orleans. Signed: FW. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Franz Weiss; 7Mar69; GP61938.
 Pirate's Alley, Vieux Carre, New Orleans. Signed: FW. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Franz Weiss; 7Mar69; GP61939.
 Royal St., Vieux Carre, New Orleans. Signed: FW. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Franz Weiss; 7Mar69; GP61936.
 St. Louis Cathedral, Vieux Carre, New
- t. Louis Cathedral, Vieux Carre, New Orleans. Signed: FW. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Franz Weiss; 7Mar69; GP61937. St
- WEISSFLOG, LOIS M. [Martin Luther King, Jr.] See GULF OIL CORP.

- OIL CORF.
 WEISTROP, ELIZABETH N.
 The trip. [Man standing, woman sitting] Sculpture by Elizabeth
 N. Weistrop. Half Moon Bay, Calif., United States Medals.
 Photolithograph. © Elizabeth N.
 Weistrop; 28Dec68; H37941.
 The trip. [Standing bearded youth & seated girl with long hair hitch-hiking; on base; statue] © Eliza-beth N. Weistrop; 22Dec68; GP61275.
 WEIXEL.
- WEIXEL. [Textile pattern] See ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC.
- WEIXEL ASSOCIATES. Nice N' Easy. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC.
- WEIXEL ASSOCIATES, INC. [Textile pattern] See LEVINE & CO., INC.
- WEIXEL STUDIO. [Textile pattern] See ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC.
- WELDON POTTERY & CRAFTS. [Rebekah; head of woman] Plaster. Appl. author: Keith W. Vuncannon. © Weldon Pottery & Crafts; llMar69; cutiza 66 GU43466.
- WELL MADE TOY MANUFACTURING CORP. Ostrich. [Stuffed] Original design by Torino, pseud. of Pat Turiano. Plush. © Well Made Toy Manufac-turing Corp.; 2Mar69; GP62591.
- WELLS FARGO BANK, SAN FRANCISCO. Stagecoach scenes. Col. reproduction of photo. 54 playing cards in box. Appl. ti.: Horsedrawn stage-coach in sunset scene. © Wells Fargo Bank; 10Dec68; K84971.

- Stagecoach scenes. Col. reproduction
 of photo. 54 playing cards in
 box. Appl. ti.: Horsedrawn stagecoach in winter scene in the Sierra.
 © Wells Fargo Bank; 10Dec68;
 K84970. к84970.

- Wells Fargo Bank; 10Dec68; K84970.
 WENNER-GREN FOUNDATION FOR ANTHROPOLOG-ICAL RESEARCH, INC.
 Es-skhul V, mandible. Plastic.
 Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 4Apr68; IP8931.
 Es-skhul V, skull. Plastic.
 Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d. for Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d. for Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d. for Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 4Apr68; IP8929.
 Java II, skull. Plastic.
 Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d. for Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d. for Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 4Apr68; IP8920.
 Modern chimpanzee, right innominate bone. Plastic.
 Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 4Apr68; IP8927.
 Modern human, right innominate bone. Plastic.
 Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d. for Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 4Apr68; IP8926.
 Sterkontein 14, right innominate bone. Plastic. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 4Apr68; IP8928.
 WERNICK, MARVIN.
 Uamp: moon with approaching space-
- WERNICK, MARVIN. [Lamp; moon with approaching space-craft within sphere] Design.
 © Marvin Wernick; 16Jun69; GU43845.
 - MATVIN WEINICK, IOUMIOS, 0049051.
 NASA project Apollo, July 4, 1969, first manned lunar landing. [Moon with approaching spacecraft] Design. Appl. ti.: Desk ornament.
 Marvin Wernick; 16Jun69; GU43844.
- WERTS WOOD PRODUCTS. Colonial no.2. [Plans for chair] RTS WOOD PRODUCTS.
 Colonial no.2. [Plans for chair]
 C-1. Mechanical drawing on 3 sheets. Full size. © Werts Wood Products solely owned by Dean Werts; 1May69; IP9020.
 [Plans for chair] C-2. Mechanical drawing on 3 sheets. Full size.
 © Werts Wood Products solely owned by Dean Werts; 1May69; IP9021.
- WEST, BILL. Winchester Repeating Arms Co. [Vari-ous sized bullets arranged in W-shape, with photo of hunters in center; poster] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Color print of Winchester, circa 1895, cartridge board. © Bill West; 50ct68; K84870.
- WEST ESSEX PRINT. PLATES, INC. Spellbound; Summertime. [Head of dog & flower blossom] 2 col. prints on plastic. © West Essex Print. Plates, Inc.; 5Jan69; K84943.
- WEST MARIN PRINTS.
 - California Galleries, Bolinas. See EVANS, ELIZABETH M.
- Coast Guard hut, by Elizabeth Evans. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Elizabeth M. Evans & West Marin Prints; 15Feb69 (in notice: 1968); K85636.
- The Marshall Hotel on Tomales Bay. By Elizabeth Evans. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Eliza-beth M. Evans & West Marin Prints; 60ct68; K85631.
- [Meadow tree] By Elizabeth M. Evans. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: EME. Cover of notepaper folder. © Elizabeth M. Evans & West Marin Prints; 18Dec68; K85632.

- Pt. Reyes station. [Hills & barn] By Elizabeth Evans. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Elizabeth M. Evans & West Marin Prints; 15Feb69; KR5628.
- Prints; 15Feb69; KR5628.
 St. Aidan's Episcopal Church, Bolinas. By Elizabeth Evans. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Eliza-beth M. Evans & West Marin Prints; 27Sep68; K85630.
 [Stylized cliff & lagoon] By Eliza-beth M. Evans. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of notepaper folder. © Elizabeth M. Evans & West Marin Prints; 18Dec68; K85629.
 Tamalpais. [Redwood forest] By
- West Marin Frints; 15Decos; K05629. Tamalpais. [Redwood forest] By Elizabeth Evans. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. Appl. ti.: Mt. Tamalpais redwoods. © Elizabeth M. Evans & West Marin Prints; 15Feb69; K85633.
- Tiburon Vintners. [Western building with winding stairway] By Elizabeth Evans. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of note-paper folder. © Elizabeth M. Evans & West Marin Prints; 15Feb69; W86635 K85635.

- WESTERLUND, KEN. East High School, Bluff City, Ten-nessee. See JOSTEN'S, INC. [Article of jewelry] Morristown Hamblen High School West, Morristown, Tennessee. See JOSTEN'S, INC. [Article of jewelry]
- WESTERN PRESS, INC. Westward the c(o)urse of empire takes its way. [Indians on hill watch-ing approaching covered wagons; post card] Watercolor circa 1875 was painted by Mat Hastings. Col. reproduction. Signed. © Western Press, Inc.; 27Dec68; H37764.

- WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. [Bear, fox, squirrel & rabbit having picnic] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Fuzzy-wuzzy preschool frame-tray puzzle, no.4422) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 180ct68; x84633 к84633.
 - [Cat & kittens] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Preschool frame-tray puzzle, no.4558) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 3Mar69 (in notice: 1968); Co., 1n K85256.
 - [Clown with balloons] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Fuzzy-wuzzy preschool frame-tray puzzle, no.4422) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 180ct68; K84628.
 - [Cow & calf] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Preschool frame-tray puzzle, no.4558) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 3Mar69 (in notice: 1968); K85257.
 - K85257. [Dog & puppies] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Preschool frame-tray puzzle, no.4558) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 3Mar69 (in notice: 1968); K85255. [Horse & colt] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Preschool frame-tray puzzle, no.4558) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 3Mar69 (in notice: 1968); K85254.

 - puzzle, NorthSyle Co., Inc.; 3Mar69 (in notice: 1968) K85254. [Mother & baby giraffe] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Fuzzy-wuzzy preschool frame-tray puzzle, no.4422) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 180ct68; K84627. [Mother & baby kangarool] Whitman

 - [Mother & baby kangaroo] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Fuzzy-wuzzy preschool frame-tray puzzle, no.4422) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 180ct68; K84631.

WESTERN PUB. CO., INC.-Con. A picture map puzzle of the United States of America. No.4519. Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 13Jan69 (in notice: 1968); K84710.

118

- WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC CORP. See WESTINGHOUSE REFRIGERATOR PROFESSIONAL SALEMAN'S SEMINAR.
- WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC CORP. ATOMIC POWER DIVISION. S BASIC ARC WELDING. See

WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC CORP. WESTI HOUSE LEARNING CORP. SUBSIDIARY. See WESTINGHOUSE LEARNING CORP. WESTING-

- WESTINGHOUSE LEARNING CORP. See BASIC ARC WELDING.
- WESTINGHOUSE REFRIGERATOR PROFESSIONAL SALEMAN'S SEMINAR (Filmstrip) Westinghouse Electric Corp. Made by Jam Handy Productions. 74 fr., color, 35 mm. © Westinghouse Elec-tric Corp.; 240ct68; JU12183.
- WHAT COLORS MEAN AT K MART (Filmstrip) S. S. Kresge Co. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 70 fr., color, 35 mm. © S. S. Kresge Co.; 240ct68; JU12182.
- WHEELER, ROBERT L. [Rescue at Celilo Falls; men on ledge over falls fishing another out in net] Col. slide. © Robert L. Wheeler & Una-Blanche Wheeler (Mrs. Robert L. Wheeler); 1May69; UU2300 JU12300.
- WHEELER, MRS. ROBERT L. See WHEELER, UNA-BLANCHE.

WHEELER, UNA-BLANCHE. [Rescue at Celilo Falls] See WHEELER, ROBERT L.

- WHICH MID-SIZE CAR; CHEVELLE, SATELLITE (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 58 fr., color, 35 mm.
 © Chrysler Corp.; 2Dec68; JPl1331.
- WHISTLER, JAMES ABBOTT MCNEILI Battersea reach. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.

- WHITMIRE, WINNIE. [Christmas in west Texas; scenes of holiday festivities; greeting card folder] Print. Signed. © Winnie Whitmire; 19Dec68; K84511.
- WHORF, JOHN. For works signed by John Whorf See FERDINAND, RALPH E.
- N--UNITED STATES SPACE EXPLORATION? (Filmstrip) Revell Educational Systems. 60 fr., color, 35 mm. Written by Charles J. Maisel; photog-grphy by Jeanne Riemen & George Riek-man. © Revell, Inc.; 1Jan68; JP11262.
- WIENER LACES, INC. Corsage set I. [Ribbon & floral motif] No.22153. Design in fa © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 280ct68; GP60903. fabric.
 - Corsage set II. [Ribbon & floral motif] No.30406. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 300ct68; GP60899
 - © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 100ct68; © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 100ct68; Destruction of the second secon
 - Du Barry set II. [Rose chain motif] No.22178. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 100ct68; GP60904
 - Barly American set I. [Daisy motif] No.22069. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; llNov68; cp608c; GP60895.

- Early American set II. [Daisy motif] No.30377. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 300ct68; GF60898.
- GP60895. Magnolia set I. No.22202. Des. Sabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; Design in fabric. © Wiener Lacco, fabric. © Wiener Lacco, 5Nov68; GF60897. 5Nov68; GF60897.

- bNovb3; GP60897.
 Magnolia set II. No.30402A. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 18Nov68; GF60901.
 Minuet set I. [Floral motif] No.22187. Design in fabric.
 © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 290ct68; GF60896.
 Minuet set II. [Floral motif] No.22190. Design in fabric.
 © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 230ct68; GP60900.
- GP60900
- Petite fleur set I. No.22148. Des in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; Design
- Petite fleur set I. No.22148. Desig in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 280ct68; GF60894. Petite fleur set II. No.22147. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 290ct68; GF60905. Point Paris set I. [Orchid motif] No.22195. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 290ct68; GF60902. Point Paris set II. [Orchid motif]
- Point Paris set II. [Orchid motif] No.30412. Design in fabric. No.30412. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 290ct68; GP60906
- Snow flower. 2940. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 60ct68; GP61104.
- Tiny Tim. [Multiple floral design motif] 2963. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 8Nov68; applied GP61103
- WILBUR, LEONARD EDWARD. [Old home in Virginia City, Nevada] By Len Wilbur. Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Leonard Edward Wilbur; 7Mar69; GU43609.
- WILCOX, MRS. HA HAROLD E. See WILCOX,
- WILCOX, HELEN BITNER. [Les abris nouveaux; designs for homes] Dec. 1968. By Helen Wilcox. 14 architectural drawings. Signed. © Helen Bitner Wilcox otherwise k.a. Mrs. Harold E. Wil-cox; 10Mar69; IU14769.
- WILCOX, LESLIE. Cutty Sark. See PRESTON'S MARINE PRINTS.
- Flying Cloud. See PRESTON'S MARINE PRINTS. Red Jacket. See PRESTON'S MARINE
- PRINTS.
- Divereign of the Seas. See PRESTON'S MARINE PRINTS.
- WARINE FRINTS. WILD FLOWERS OF NORTH AMERICA (Film-strip) Encyclopaedia Britannica Educational Corp. 10 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Wild flowers of the desert. 47 fr.--Wild flowers of the tundra. 50 fr.--Wild flowers of the alpine meadow. 53 fr.--Wild flowers of the forest. 51 fr.--Wild flowers of the marsh. 44 fr.--Wild flowers of the marsh. 44 fr.--Wild flowers of the swamp. 43 fr.--Wild flowers of the synam. 43 fr.--Wild flowers of the yacant lot. 49 fr. Produced in collaboration with E. Edwin. © Encyclopaedia Britannica Educational Corp.; 22Nov68; JP11292. 22Nov68; JP11292.
- WILEY, MARIE. Monterrey. See PRITEX. Nogales. See PRITEX. Tasco. See PRITEX. Tiajuana. See PRITEX.
- WILLIAMS, AUGUSTUS. The moon moraine. [Rock-like pat-terns] 2 ceiling & wall coverings. © Augustus Williams; 5May69; GU43696.

- Jan-June
 WILLIAMS, EDWARD DUDLEY.
 Cardinal, Richmondena, cardinalis.
 [Male & female with babies in
 nest] By E. D. Williams. Col.
 reproduction of painting. (Williams limited edition prints,
 plate no.3) Signed. © E. D.
 Williams; 17Feb69; K85045.
 Eastern bluebird, Sialia, sialis,
 sialis. [Three birds on branches
 of thistle] By E. D. Williams.
 Col. reproduction of painting.
 (Williams limited edition prints,
 plate no.4) Signed. © E. D.
 Williams; 17Feb69; K85046.
 Great horned owl [on tree stump]
 By E. D. Williams. Col. reproduction of painting. (Williams
 limited edition prints, plate no.11)
 Signed. © E. D. Williams; 15Nov68;
 K84763.
 Ring-neck pheasant [on dead log]
 By E. D. Williams Ring-neck pheasant [on dead log] By E. D. Williams. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. (Williams limited edition prints, plate no.I) Signed. © E. D. Williams; 15Nov68; Signed. K84764. WILLIAMS, GE UNLIMITED. GEORGE R. See CONCEPTS WILLIAMS, GLENN BILL. See IMPROVING SCHOOL NEWSWRITING. WILLIAMS (R. B.) JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL, STURGIS, S.D. Bear Butte, Sturgis, South Dakota. [Front view, buildings at foot] Col. reproduction of photo. © R. B. Williams Junior High School; 18Mar69; K85280. Bear Butte Sturgis, South Dakota Bear Butte, Sturgis, South Dakota. [Rear view] Col. reproduction of photo. © R. B. Williams Junior High School; 18Mar69; K85281. WILOGLEN. [Crest with dogs dancing around may-pole in center] Drawing. © Wiloglen; 10Apr69; GU43621.
- WILSON, CHARLES I. [Earth gods; 2 athletes, blood-spat-tered flag & snakes] By Ackor, pseud. Pen & ink drawing. Signed © Charles I. Wilson; 20Mar69; cut z co8 Signed. GU43508.
- WILSON (THOMAS) & CO., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Thomas Wilson & Co., Inc.
 - No.
 6720 range. Appl. author: Robert
 R. Giebel. © 7Nov66; GP62022.
 6790/6791 range. Appl. author: Robert R. Giebel. © 5Sep67; GP62021. Robert
 - 6792/6795 range. Appl. author: Robert R. Giebel. © 10Jan67; GP62020.
 - 6831 range. R. Giebel. Appl. author: Robert © 3Jun68; GP62016. author: 6872 range. Appl. author: Robert R. Giebel. © 5Jun67; GP62015. 6922 range. Appl. author: Robert R. Giebel. © 5Jun67; GP62018. 6924 range. Appl. author: Robert R. Giebel. © 55ep67; GP62025. 6935 range. Appl. author: Robert R. Giebel. © 3Sep68; GP62019. 6977 range. Appl. author: Robert R. Giebel. © 1Dec68; GP62024. 6986 range. Appl. author: Robert R. Giebel. © 6Jan69; GP62014. D-1278 range. Appl. author: Robert R. Giebel. © 8Jul68; GP62017.
 - K 9528 range. Appl. author: Robert R. Geibel. © 4Nov68; GP62023.
- WINANS, M. J. Artwork for Chablis. See INTERPACE CORP.

1969

- WINDSOR ART. Coat of arms [in relief] By Illinois Moulding Co. (Carved Windsorwood Mediterranean plaques, WP-6097) © Windsor Art; 1Dec68; GP62128. La conquesta [in relief] By Illinoi.
- GP62128.
 La conquesta [in relief] By Illinois Moulding Co. (Carved Windsorwood Mediterranean plaques, WP-6096)
 Windsor Art; 1Dec68; GP62132.
 Conquistador [in relief] By Illinois Moulding Co. (Carved Windsorwood Mediterranean plaques, WP-6089) © Windsor Art; 1Dec68; GP62136. GP62136
- Golden helmet [on head of conquistador; in relief] By Illinois
 Moulding Co. (Carved Windsorwood Mediterranean plaques, WP-6090)
 Windsor Art; IDec68; GP62134.
- Gondolier [in relief] By Illinois Moulding Co. (Carved Windsorwood Mediterranean plaques, WP-6092) © Windsor Art; 1Dec68; GP62131.
- Matador [in relief] By Illinois Moulding Co. (Carved Windsorwood Mediterranean plaques, WP-6088) © Windsor Art; 1Dec68; GF62135.
- The senorita [in relief] By Illinois Moulding Co. (Carved Windsorwood Mediterranean plaques, WP-6093) © Windsor Art; 1Dec68; GP62130
- Spanish galleon [in relief] By Illinois Moulding Co. (Carved Windsorwood Mediterranean plaques, WP-6094) © Windsor Art; 1Dec68; GP62129
- Troubador [in relief] By Illinois Moulding Co. (Carved Windsorwood Mediterranean plaques, WP-6091) © Windsor Art; 1Dec68; GP62133.
- WINIK, LEON. Get on the bandwagon and plan ahead with your 1969 plan builder. See STAFF BUILDERS, INC.
- WOLF (JOHN) STUDIO. Valencia. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC.
- WOLF (JOHN) TEXTILES. Colette. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC.
 - Julie. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC.
 - Marlene. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Winthrop. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC.

- & DRAPERIES, INC.
 WOLF & VINE, INC.
 [Face and head of female] By Graydon Livingston; author of the reproduc-tion: Wolf & Vine, Inc. (Les Sylphides) © Wolf & Vine, Inc.; IMay68; H38612.
 [Female in hopping position; statue] By Graydon Livingston; author of the reproduction: Wolf & Vine, Inc. (Les Sylphides, SY-2) © Wolf & Vine, Inc.; IMay68; H38619.
 [Female in slightly twisted pose; statue] By Graydon Livingston; author of the reproduction: Wolf & Vine, Inc. (Les Sylphides, SY-7) © Wolf & Vine, Inc.; IMay68; H38614.
 [Female in walking position; statue] By Graydon Livingston; author of the reproduction: Wolf & Vine, Inc. (Les Sylphides, SY-5) © Wolf & Vine, Inc.; IMay68; H38618.
 [Female, Kneeling with arm extended; statue] By Graydon Livingston; author of the reproduction: Wolf & Vine, Inc. (Les Sylphides, SY-6) © Wolf & Vine, Inc.; IMay68; H38615.
 [Female, kneeling with hands at hips; statue] By Graydon Livingston; author of the reproduction: Wolf & Vine, Inc. (Les Sylphides, SY-4) © Wolf & Vine, Inc.; IMay68; H38615.

- [Female, lounging with leg crossed; statue] By Graydon Livingston; author of the reproduction: Wolf & Vine, Inc. (Les Sylphides, SY-5) © Wolf & Vine, Inc.; lMay68; H38616. [Female on toe, in skipping position; statue] By Graydon Livingston; author of the reproduction: Wolf & Vine, Inc. (Les Sylphides, SY-1) © Wolf & Vine, Inc.; lMay68; H38620. [Female, standing with 1 hand on hip; statue] By Graydon Livingston; author of the reproduction: Wolf & Vine, Inc. (Les Sylphides, SY-9) © Wolf & Vine, Inc.; lMay68; H38611. [Female with hands outstretched; statue] By Graydon Livingston; author of the reproduction: Wolf & Vine, Inc. (Les Sylphides, SY-8) © Wolf & Vine, Inc.; lMay68; H38613.

- WOLFF (H. E.) & CO. Wellshire East homes. By Richard Leitch, A.I.A.; Sam Kiyotoki, architect; W. W. Walker, architect. 3 v. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.Al-7; Bl-11; Cl-11. Appl. author: H. B. Wolff & Co., employer for hire. © H. B. Wolff & Co.; lOMar69; IU14785.
- WOMAN'S INTERNATIONAL BOWLING CONGRESS. League high series. [Woman bowling] Drawing. Appl. ti.; League high series award. © Woman's Inter-national Bowling Congress; runco cutalon 5Mar69; GU43494
- WOOD, GRANT. Parson Weems fable. See GRAHAM, NAN WOOD.
- WOODARD, KENNETH IVERS. From the Pieta after Michaelangelo, as interpreted by Kenneth Woodard. Reproduction of painting. © Kenneth Ivers Woodard; lFeb69 (in notice: 1968); GP62576.
- WOODBRIDGE, GEORGE.
- 83rd Pennsylvania Volunteer Infantry Regiment, 1861-1862. See COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS.
- WOODCO
 - DODCO.
 Abington. [Stylized floral on simulated linen ground] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., division of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; 15Jan69; GP61491.
 Almada. [Floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., division of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; 15Jan69; GP61485.
 Aloha. [Floral design] Serigraph

 - Aloha. [Floral design] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., div. of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; lAug68; GP60936.
 - Amherst. [Floral with birds] Seri-graph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., division of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; 15Jan69; GP61484.
 - Auriga. [Floral design] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., div. of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; 1Aug68; op6034 GP60934
 - Avalon.

 - GP60934.
 Avalon. [Floral design] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., div. of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; lAug68; GP60929.
 Bouquet. [Roses & others] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., division of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; l5Jan69; GP61487.
 Brockton. [Spinning wheels & other bits of Americana] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., division of P. Kauf-mann, Inc.; l5Jan69; GP61489.

- Castille.
- astille. [Floral design] Seri-graph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., div. of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; lAug68; GP60933. Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., div. of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; lAug68; GP61801. dley. [Floral total Espania.
- GP51801. Hadley. [Floral & bird design] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; 15Jan69; div. GP60932.
- GF00922.
 Hanover. [Signs of colonial America] Serigraph on fabric.
 © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W.
 Woods Co., div. of P. Kaufmann Inc.; 15Jan69; GP60935. Kaufmann,
- Anter, J. Santos, Grovales, Grovales, Grovales, Bird design] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., div. of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; lAug68; GP60937.
- GP60937.
 Haverhill. [Floral design] Seri-graph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., div. of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; lAug68; GP60928.
 Homestead. [Country home & other scenes] Serigraph on fabric.
 © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., div. of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; lAug68; GP60938.
 Iberia. [Floral motif] Serigraph div.

- lAug68; GP60938.
 Iberia. [Floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., division of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; l5Jan69; GP61486.
 Malverne. [Floral design] Seri-graph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., div. of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; lAug68; GP60940.
 Montego. [Floral design] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., div. of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; lAug68; GP60941.
 Orion. [Floral design] Serigraph
- Orion. [Floral design] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., div. of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; lAug68; GP60926.
- GF00920. Palma. [Floral design] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., div. of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; lAug68; GP60924.
- Brovidence. [Baskets of stylized flowers] Serigraph on fabric.
 © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., division of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; 15Jan69; GP61488.
- [Floral design] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph
 W. Woods Co., div. of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; lAug68; GP60939.
- Ronda. [Large flower design] Print on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., div. of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; lAug68; GP61800.
- Issell. [Floral design] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., div. of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; 1Aug68; Russell. GP60930.
- Groupped. [Floral design] Ser graph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., of P. Kaufmann, Inc ; 15Jan69; Seri-Sheffield. div.
- or F. GP60925. erra. [Spanish floral motif Sierra. [Spanish floral motil; Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., divi-sion of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; lAug68; divi-
- Ursa. [Floral design] Serigra on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o Joseph W. Woods Co., div. of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; 1Aug68; CP60972 Serigraph GP60927.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

119

- WOODCO.-Con. Wiltshire. [Floral & fruit clusters] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., divi-sion of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; 15Jan69; GP61490. Zeta. [Geometric design] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., div. of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; 1Aug68; CP6031
- GP60931.
- WOODS (JOSEPH W.) CO. See WOODCO.
- WOODWARD, CLEVELAND L. David and his sheep. See BROADMAN PRESS.
- WORLD HERITAGE ARTIFACTS. [Iberian kings; stylized figures, in relief] Wood. Appl. authors: J. E. & V. L. Graves d.b.a. World Heritage Artifacts. © J. E. Grav & V. L. Graves; 10Mar69; GU43463. Graves
- WOU-KI, ZAO. Still life with flowers. Se YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. See NEW
- WRIGHT, BLANCHE A. Poke for little folks. [Clown balancing ball on finger; on bag] Textile & plastic. © Blanche A. Wright; 2Sep68; GP61041.
- WRIGHT, JAMES. On planet Jupiter. Photo. Appl ti.: Lost astronauts in space on planet Jupiter. © James Wright; 21Jan69; JU12187.
- WUN UV A KIND. IN UV A KIND. Three men to the moon, Apollo 11. [Heads of Astronauts Aldrin, Armstrong & Collins] By John Lanzieri; author of the reproduc-tion: Wun Uv A Kind. Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. Signed: Lanzieri. © Wun Uv A Kind; 5Jun69; H38735.
- WURM, DOROTHY MARIE. Amy. [Doll with shoulder length dark hair] Appl. states prev. reg. 180ct68, GU42864. © Mrs. Warren G. Wurm a.k.a. Dorothy Wurm & Linda Wurm; 10Feb69; GP61803.
- WURM. LINDA. Amy. See WURM, DOROTHY MARIE.
- MRS. WARREN G. See WURM, DOROTHY WURM, MARIE.
- WYETH, ANDREW. Half bushel. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. That gentleman. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- WYETH, JAMES. Bronze age. See FARNSWORTH (WILLIAM A.) LIERARY & ART MUSEUM, ROCKLAND, ME.
- WYNSCHENK, JACQUES M. Israel counters threat to her existence, June 1967. See AMSTEL ENTERPRISES, LTD.

Y

- YECK BROS. GROUP. See SELLING HARD FACE, THE LASTING SALE.
- YING, PANG TSENG-. See TSENG-YING, PANG.
- YOGG & CO., INC. Birthday greetings [birthday cake & cards design greeting card and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; K85595.

- [Bucket, champagne, couple design miniature folder and/or advertis ing piece] Col. print. © Yogg Co., Inc.; 6Nov68; K84662. © Yogg &
- [Bucket, champagne, couple w/ hats design menu folder and/or advertis-ing piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 6Nov68; K84678.
- Co., Inc.; DNOV68; K84678.
 [Buffet with chef/green design miniature folder and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; K85408.
 [Bunny design children's mask and/or advertising piece] Col. print.
 © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; K85403.
 Colaprate (Drintress with the second s
- Celebrate Christmas with us [Santa & reindeer; cutout] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Santa w/ salad bowl & reindeer design table tent
- bowl & reindeer design table tent &/or advertising piece. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 6Nov68; K84669. Celebrate new year's eve with us. [Couple toasting; cutout] Col. print. Appl. ti.: New year's eve bucket, champagne, couple with hats design table tent and/or advertision piece. @ Yogg & Co advertising piece. © Inc.; 6Nov68; K84670. © Yogg & Co.,
- Children's menu [game, turkey design and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 200ct68; K84683.
- [Coach and four greeting card and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 6Nov68; K84664.
- [Colonial couple on yellow design miniature folder and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; K85407.
- ongratulations. [Couple with cham-pagne; greeting card folder and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; K85857. Covered bridge deci Congratulations.
- logg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; K65057
 [Covered bridge design greeting card and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 6Nov68; K84665.
 [Covered bridge design menu folder and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 6Nov68; K84676.
- [Cowboy cooking over open fire design miniature folder and/or advertis-ing piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; K85404.
- [Dancing couples on green and yellow design miniature folders and/or advertising piece] Col. print.
 © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; Y8ELOF
- % Togg & Co., Int., Intercy, K85405. Deer on hill design greeting card and/or advertising piece] Col. print. @ Yogg & Co., Inc.; 6Nov68; K84672. Deer
- Dine with us Christmas. [Santa with toys; cutout] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Santa with pack and gifts design table tent and/or
- gifts design table tent and/or advertising piece. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 6Nov68; K84667. Directly from Shannon to you. [Leprechaun; cutout] Col. print. Appl. ti.: St. Patrick's Day leprechaun design advertising piece/table tent. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 20Dec68; K84673. Enjoy Easter with us. [Lilies with gold trim design table tent and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; K85393. Enjoy our traditional Thanksgiving
- Enjoy our traditional Thanksgiving Joy our traditional managiving dinner. [Turkey; cutout] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Turkey, vege-tables design table tent advertis-ing piece. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 290ct68; K84671.
- Enjoy our traditional Thanksgiving feast. [Pilgrims & Indian boy; cutout] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Pilgrim family tall table tent

and/or advertising piece. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 290ct68; K84668. [Fisherman and lobster on wharf design miniature folder and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; K85409.

- From the grill. [Steak on grill; buff & brown border design clip on menu and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69 (in notice: 1968); K85300 к85399.
- [Girl behind the screen design dessert menu and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; K85395.
- Good morning. [Eggs design menu card and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; loct68; K84679.

- Hort B; K84679.
 Happy anniversary. [Horse & carriage greeting card and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 20Dec68; K84680.
 Happy Easter. [Lilies with gold trim design menu cards and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; K85394.
 Happy Easter. [Lilies with gold trim design menu folder and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; K85391.
 Happy Easter. [Lilies with gold trim design minu trofolder and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; K85391.
 Happy Easter. [Lilies with gold trim design miniature folder and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; K85392.
 Happy holidays. [Holly leaves;
- ppy holidays. [Holly leaves; menu] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Happy holidays scroll design menu card and/or advertising piece. Happy holidays. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 6Nov68; K84684.
- K84684.
 Happy new year. [Bells & cherub design menu card and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 6Nov68; K84657.
 Happy new year. [Bottles & punch bowl; cover of folder] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Punch bowl, bottles, happy new year design menu card and/or advertising piece. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 6Nov68; K84656.
 Happy new year. celebrate with us.
- Co., Inc.; ONOVOO; KC4050.
 Happy new year, celebrate with us.
 [Cherub flying over town; cutout]
 Col. print. Appl. ti.: Happy new
 year cherub & hourglass over
 buildings design table tent or
 advertising piece. © Yogg & Co.,
 Inc.; 6Nov68; K84675.
- [Honky tonk band design miniature folders and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; K85402.
- [King of hearts card design miniature folders and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; K85410.

- 14Mar69; K85410.
 Menu. [Santa face] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Santa menu game and/or advertising piece. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 6Nov66; K84677.
 Mother's Day. [Old fashioned girl silhouette design menu card and/or advertising piece] Col. print.
 © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; K85390.
 Mother's Day. [Old fashioned girl silhouette design menu folder and/ or advertising piece] Col. print.
 © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; K85389.
 Mother's Day, celebrate with us. [Old fashioned girl silhouette design miniature folder and/or advertising piece] Col. print.
 © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; K85401.
 Our cocktail suggestions. [Cock-
 - Cock-tail glasses; white with pink/red stars design clip on menu and/or advertising piece] Col. print.

© Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69 (in notice: 1968); K85398.

- notice: 1968); K85/98. Our special. [White with oval border, beige design menu clip on and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69 (in notice: 1968); K85400. St. Patrick's Day. [Leprechaun design menu card and/or advertis-ing piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 20Dec68; K84666. St. Patrick's Day. [Leprechaun de-

- Patrick's Day. [Leprechaun de-sign miniature folder and/or ad-vertising piece] Col. print.
 Ø Yogg & Co., Inc.; 20Dec68; K84659.
- Ko4o59. Seafood special. [Three fish; white with blue border design clip on menu and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69 (in notice: 1968); K85397.
- Season's greetings. [Packages & Santa in corners; menu card and/or adver-tising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co.; 6Nov68; K84931.

- tising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co.; 6Nov68; K84931. Season's greetings. [Santa at table; cover of folder] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Santa mixing salad design miniature folder and/or advertising piece. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 6Nov68; K84663. Thank you. [Gold flower design greeting card and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; K85411. Thanksgiving. [Mayflower design miniature folder and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 290ct68; K84658. Thanksgiving. [Mayflower menu folder design and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 290ct68; K84682. Thanksgiving, [Turkeys; menu] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Turkey, Thanksgiving, pumpkin, teepee design menu card and/or advertising piece. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 290ct68; K84681. Today's special. [Chafing dish; beige with black border design
- Today's special. [Chafing dish; beige with black border design clip-on menu and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69 (in notice: 1968); #8536 ĸ85396.

- Trophy night. [Assorted trophies/ green miniature folders and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; K85406.
- Valentine's Day. [Psychedelic design menu card and/or advertis-ing piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 20Dec68; K84660.
- Valentine's Day. [Psychedelic design miniature folder and/or advertising piece] Col. print.
 © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 20Dec68; K84661.
- K64661.
 Valentine's Day [heart advertising piece table tent, pink & red] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 20Dec68; K84674.
- YOUNGREN, DEAN R. [Swingin' hinges; decorative hinge; sticker] Plastic. © Dean R. Youngren; 3Feb69; GU43299.
- YURKOWITZ, HARRY. Alpha centaurii, C 3. [Star in dark sky] Photograph 1. © Harry Yurkowitz; 21Jan69; JU12189. Star Mizar, planetary object 2. [Clusters of stars in dark sky] Photograph 2. © Harry Yurkowitz; 21Jan69; JU12190.

Z

Z., M.
Diagnosis: It's your birthday. See NATIONAL CHIROPRACTIC PUBLICATIONS.
Taking time out. See NATIONAL CHIROPRACTIC PUBLICATIONS.
Time to adjust for another year. See NATIONAL CHIROPRACTIC PUBLICA-TIONS.

ZENDMAN (I.) INC. [Láce design] Design in fabric. © I. Zendman, Inc.

- I. Zentumen,
 No.
 2463 & set. Appl. author: Isaac
 Zendman III. 2Apr69; GP61866.
 2489 & set. Appl. author: Isaac
 Zendman III. 2Apr69; GP61869.
 2518 & set. Appl. author: Isaac
 Zendman III. 2Apr69; GP61868.
 2519 & set. Appl. author: Isaac
 2519 & set. Appl. author: Isaac
- 2519 & set. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 2Apr69; GP61872.

2540 & set. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 2Apr69; GP61870. 3738 & set. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 2Apr69; GP61877. 3744 & set. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 2Apr69; GP61873. 3751 & set. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 2Apr69; GP61874. 3758 & set. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 2Apr69; GP61878. 3782 & set. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 2Apr69; GP61875. 3800 & set. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 2Apr69; GP61876. 5351. Appl. author: Isaac Zen man III. © 2Apr69; GP61879.
 7011 & set. Appl. author: Isa Zend-)ll & set. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 2Apr69; GP61871. 12113 & set. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 2Apr69; GP61867.

ZENDMAN, ISAAC, III. [Lace design] See ZENDMAN (I.) INC.

- ZENTIS, ROBERT W. Teen-age fair becomes Pop-Expo, a celebration of life. [Psychedelic ports. of 3 singers; poster] By Zentis. Col. print. Signed. © Robert W. Zentis; 24Mar69; rRehat к85435.
- ZIEBARTH, WARREN S. [Plastic marijuana plant] © Warren S. Ziebarth & Gerald R. McGregor; 16Jun69; GU43804.

RKEL, WILLIAM X. LE KRIZ-. LE KRIZ-ZIRKEL, WILLIAM X. See ZIRKEL

ZITZEWITZ, HOOT VON. See VON ZITZEWITZ, HOOT.

- ZSOLNAY (PAUL) VERLAG, G.M.B.H. Egon Schiele, oeuvre catalogue of the paintings. See KALLIR, OTTO.
- ZUZEK. For works by Zuzek See KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC.

1969

RENEWAL REGISTRATIONS

A list of works of art, scientific and technical drawings, photographs, and prints and pictorial works for which renewal registrations were made during the period covered by this issue. Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the claimant of renewal copyright. Information relating to both the original and the renewal registration is included in each entry. References from the names of joint claimants and authors and from variant forms of names are interfiled.

- ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
 Allegro, by Marguerite S. Pearson.
 © 4Dec41; H2221. Aaron Ashley, Inc. (PWH); 14Feb69; R455928.
 Mle. Dubois, by Nicholas de Largil-liere.
 © 4Dec41; H2220. Aaron Ashley, Inc. (PWH); 14Feb69; R455927.
 Old Bruton Church, Williamsburg, Va., by J. C. Claghorn.
 © 2Jul41;

 - Old Bruton Church, Williamsburg, Va., by J. C. Claghorn. © 2Jul41; H2053. Aaron Ashley, Inc. (PWH); 14Feb69; R455926. Salute of the robe trade, by Charles M. Russell. © 24Jun41; H2049. Aaron Ashley, Inc. (PWH); 14Feb69; R455925.

 - Aaron Ashley, Inc. (1984), R455925. Sleight of hand, by William V. Birney. © 24Jun41; H2048. Aaron Ashley, Inc. (PWH); 14Feb69; R455924.

В

- BACHIN, LOUISE WALKER. Chin, LOUISE WALKER. The nervous system. [Chart] By Peter Bachin. © lDec41; I-29732. Louise Walker Bachin (W); 26May69; R462329. BACHIN, PETER. The nervous system. See BACHIN, LOUISE WALKER.
- LOUISE WALKER. BELL, EDWARD LINDSAY. The Presidential memorial window. © 30Jun41; 038362. Edward Lindsay Bell (A); 23May69; R462299. The Presidential memorial window. © 26Aug41; K48670. Edward Lindsay Bell (A); 23May69; R462477. PELLANO. PAPEOLOMPEO
- BELLANO, BARTOLOMMEO. David. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Neptune on a sea monster. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.
- BIGGS, ELECTRA WAGGONER. Equestrian monument of Will Rogers, by Electra Waggoner. © 27Sep41; G38647. Electra Waggoner Biggs (A); 23Jan69; R454211.
- BIRNEY, WILLIAM V. Sleight of hand. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

- BOLOGNA, GIOVANNI. nor overcoming Deceit. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. nus. See FRICK COLLECTION, Honor Venus. See NEW YORK.
- BUONAROTTI, MICHELANGELO. Pieta. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.

С

- CELLINI, BENVENUTO. Ganymede. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.
- CHRISTIAN BOARD OF PUBLICATION. Isaac, the boy who lived in a tent, by Cleveland L. Woodward.
 © 17Jan41; G37093. Christian Board of Publication (PWH); 31Dec68; R452134.
- Sharing the feast, by Cleveland L. Woodward. © 25May41; 638053. Christian Board of Publiction (PWH); 14Apr69; R459713.
- CHRISTIAN SCIENCE PUB. SOCIETY. Uplands at bow. Author of renewable matter: Edward Stern & Co. © 7Nov41; K49363. Christian Science Pub. Society (PWH); 28Feb69; puble ooc Pub. Soc R455995.
- CLAGHORN, J. C. Old Bruton Church, Williamsburg, Va. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- MATCHETT HERBING , MALONDIT HEAKING. odel for a monument to an oil gusher. © 5Sep41; G38549. Matchett Herring Coe (A); 7Apr69; R459411. Model
- COMPTON, E. T. Der Grossglockner. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ
- Der Königsee. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. CONSTABLE, JOHN.
- Salisbury Cathedral, from the Bishop's garden. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.
- CORTESE, NICHOLAS JOSEPH. The trigoscope. See HA JANE CORTESE. See HANSON, CARRIE

D

- DAVIS, SOLOMON LAMONTE. Cash savings club stamp. © 6May42; K50734. Solomon Lamonte Davis (A); 24Jun69; R463890.
- DE LARGILLIERE, NICOLAS. See LARGIL-LIERE, NICOLAS DE.
- DEL VERROCCHIO, ANDREA. See VERROCCHIO, ANDREA DEL.
- DI GIOVANNI, B BERTOLDO DI. BERTOLDO, See GIOVANNI,
- DYCK, ANTHONY VAN. Sir John Suckling. See COLLECTION, NEW YORK. See FRICK

E

 EDUCATIONAL & MUSICAL ARTS, INC.
 Model of Deeds Carillon under erection at Dayton, Ohio, by L. Andrew Reinhart & J. A. Walquist.
 © 6Jun41; G38026. Educational & Musical Arts, Inc. (PWH); 3Apr69; R450015. R459015.

F

- FRAGONARD, JEAN HONORE. The lover crowned. See COLLECTION, NEW YORK. See FRICK
- FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. The choice of Hercules; detail, Hercules and Virtue, by Veronese. © 28May41; H2026. Frick Collection (PWH); 28Apr69; R460471.
 - Comtesse du Cayla, by Jean Antoine Houdon. Position 1. © 11Apr41; H1956. Frick Collection (PWH); 28Mar69; R458684.
 - Conde de Teba; detail, head, by Francisco Jose de Goya. © 28May41; H2031. Frick Collection (PWH); 28Apr69; R460476. El
 - David, position 1. Attributed to Verrocchio. © 19Feb41; H1912. Frick Collection (PWH); 2LJan69; R454164.

- David, position 1. By Bellano. © 19Feb41; H1910. Frick Collec-tion (PWH); 21Jan69; R454162.
- David, position 2. By Bellano. © 19Feb41; H1911. Frick Collec-tion (FWH); 21Jan69; R454163. David.
- wid, position 3. By Verrocchio. © llApr41; H1957. Frick Collec-tion (PWH); 28Mar69; R458685.
- David, position 4. Attributed to Verrocchio. © 19Feb41; H1913. Frick Collection (FWH); 2LJan69; R454165.
- N-94105. David, position 6. Attributed to Verrocchio. © 19Feb41; H1914. Frick Collection (PWH); 21Jan69; R454166.
- Ganymede, by Benvenuto Cellini. Position 2. © llApr41; H1959. Frick Collection (PWH); 28Mar69; R458687.
- R458687.
 Heraldic Hercules, by Bertoldo di Giovanni. Position 1. © llApr41; H1954. Frick Collection (PWH); 28Mar69; R458682.
 Hercules, position 2; Florentine School, late 15th century.
 © 7Feb41; H1905. Frick Collec-tion (PWH); 21Jan69; R454160.
 Hercules, position 2a. By Pollaiuolo.
 © llApr41; H1958. Frick Collection (PWH); 28Mar69; R458686.
 Hercules, position 4: Florentine

- Hercules, position 4; Florentine School, late 15th century. © 7Feb41; H1906. Frick Collec-tion (FWH); 21Jan69; R454161.
- tion (FWH); 21Jan69; R454161. Hercules, position 6; Florentine School, late 15th century. © 7Feb41; H1904. Frick Collec-tion (FWH); 21Jan69; R454159. Honor overcoming Deceit, by Giovanni Bologna. Position 3. © 11Apr41; H1961. Frick Collection (FWH); 28Mar69; R458689. Lady Innes; detail, right hand and
- 28Mar69; R458689. Lady Innes; detail, right hand and ruffles, by Thomas Gainsborough. © 28May41; H2O30. Frick Collection (PWH); 28Apr69; R460475. The lover crowned; detail, the lovers, by Jean Honore Fragonard. © 28May41; H2O29. Frick Collection (FWH); 28Apr69; R460474. Miss Mary Edwards; detail, head and bust, by William Hogarth. © 28May41; H2O32. Frick Collection (FWH); 28Apr69; R460477. Miss Mary Edwards; detail, left hand,
- The
- Miss Mary Edwards; detail, left hand, ruffle and dog's head, by William Hogarth. © 28May41; H2033. Frick Collection (PWH); 28Apr69; R460478.
- Neptune on a sea monster, by Bartolom-meo Bellano. Position 2. © 11Apr41; H1962. Frick Collection (PWH); 28Mar69; R458690.
- Pieta, by Michelangelo. Position 2. © 11Apr41; H1955. Frick Collection (PWH); 28Mar69; R458683. Portrait of a Venetian senator; de-
- Portrait of a Venetian Schator; de-tail, ships and island, by Tinto-retto. © 28May41; H2O36. Frick Collection (PWH); 28Apr69; R460481. Portrait of himself; detail, face, by Rembrandt van Rljn. © 28May41; H2O35. Frick Collection (PWH); 28Apr69; R460480.
- Salisbury Cathedral, from the Bishop garden; detail, strolling figures, by John Constable. © 28May⁴1; H2027. Frick Collection (FWH); 28Apr69; R⁴60472. from the Bishop's
- Sir John Suckling; detail, bust, by Anthony Van Dyck. © 28May41; H2028. Frick Collection (PWH); 28Apr69; R460473.
- 200pr09; Rt00r19: 16th century Italian carved walnut chest, no.5; detail with coat of arms. © 28May41; J32879. Frick Collection (FWH); 28Apr69; R460483.

- 16th century Italian carved walnut chest, no.5; front view. © 28May41; J32878. Frick Collection (PWH); 28Apr69; R460482.
- 20Apro9; N400402.
 16th century Italian carved walnut chest, no.6; detail with coat of arms. © 28May41; J32880. Frick Collection (PWH); 28Apr69; R460484.
 Venus, by Giovanni Bologna. Position 13. © 11Apr41; H1960. Frick Collection (PWH); 28Mar69; R458688.

G

- GAINSBOROUGH, THOMAS.
- See FRICK COLLECTION, Lady Innes. NEW YORK.
- GENERAL BIOLOGICAL, INC. Bird migration, CR29.35, by H. Snyder. (Turtox classroom chart) © 20Aug41; I-29256. General Biological, Inc. (FWH); 30Apr69; R460862
- A coal-forming swamp forest, no.CR150, by H. Snyder. (Turtox classroom chart) © 7Nov41; I-29713. General Biological, Inc. (PWH); 30Apr69; R460866.
- (WM); Johpioy, Records, Book (1997)
 48 hour chick embryo, CR29.15, by
 H. Snyder. (Turtox classroom chart)
 © 20Aug41; I-29254. General Biological, Inc. (FWH); 30Apr69; R460860.
- Leaf, by H. O'Connor. (Turtox bio-chrome chart) © 26Sep41; I-29319. General Biological, Inc. (PWH); 30Apr69; R460865.
- Mitosis, by H. O'Connor. (Turtox biochrome chart) © 6May41; I-28477. General Biological, Inc. (PWH); 30Apr69; R460858.
- 72 hour chick embryo, CR29.16, by H. Snyder. (Turtox classroom chart) © 20Aug41; I-29258. General Bio-logical, Inc. (PWH); 30Apr69; R460864.
- 13 and 18 hour chick embryos, CR29.12, by H. Snyder. (Turtox classroom chart) © 20Aug41; I-29257. General Biological, Inc. (PWH); 30Apr69; R460863.
- 33 hour chick embryo, CR29.14, by
 H. Snyder. (Turtox classroom chart)
 © 20Aug41; I-29255. General Bio-logical, Inc. (PWH); 30Apr69; R460861.
- Hour chick embryo, CR29.13, by
 H. Snyder. (Turtox classroom chart)
 O 20Aug41; I-29253. General Biological, Inc. (PWH); 30Apr69;
 R460859.
- GIOVANNI, BERTOLDO DI. Heraldic Hercules. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.

- GOEBEL, W. Bedtime, by Berta Hummel. Nr.ll. © lAugH1; H2297. W. Goebel Por-zellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld V. Goebel (PWH); l2Mar69; a.k.a. W R457166. W. Goebel (PWH); 12Mar69;
 - N+5/160.
 Blessed Virgin with Baby, by Berta Hummel. Nr.10. © lAug41; H2299.
 W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld a,k,a. W. Goebel (PWH); 12Mar69; R457167.
 - Lesson, by Berta Hummel. © 15Apr41; H2532. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld a.k.a. W. Goebel (PWH); 12Mar69; R457169.
 - W. Goebel (FWH); 12Marb9; R45/169.
 Meal, by Berta Hummel. © 15Apr41; H2533. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld a.k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 12Marb9; R457170.
 Play, by Berta Hummel. © 15Apr41; H2536. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld a.k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 12Marb9; R457173.
 Poison berry. by Berta Hummel

 - Poison berry, by Berta Hummel.
 © 15Apr41; H2534. W. Goebel Por-

- zellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld a.k.a. W. Goebel (PWH); 12Mar69; R457171.
- R457171. Prayer, by Berta Hummel. © 15Apr41; H2535. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld a.k.a. W. Goebel (PWH); 12Mar69; R457172. School, by Berta Hummel. © 15Apr41; H2531. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld a.k.a. W. Goebel (PWH); 12Mar69; R457168. The shrine, by Berta Hummel. Nr.6.
- The shrine, by Berta Hummel. Nr.6. © 1May41; H2295. W. Goebel Por-zellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld a.k.a. W. Goebel (PWH); 12Mar69; R457164.
- Springtime, by Berta Hummel. Nr.5. © IMay41; H2296. W. Goebel Por-zellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld W. Goebel (PWH); 12Mar69; a.k.a. W R457165.
- GOYA, FRANCISCO JOSE DE. El Conde de Teba. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.
- GRAHAM, NAN WOOD. Spring in the country, by Grant Wood. © 26Aug41; G38464. Nan Wood Graham (E); 3Feb69; R454582. Spring in town, by Grant Wood. © 26Aug41; G38463. Nan Wood Graham (E); 3Feb69; R454581.

н

- HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. Der Grossglockner, by E. T. Compton. Nr.12831. © 11Jul41; H2113. Franz Hanfstaengl (PWH); 26Mar69; R458664.
 - Der Königsee, by E. T. Compton. Nr.12830. © llJul41; H2ll1. Franz Hanfstaengl (PWH); 26Mar69; R458663.
 - Der Titisee, by Julius Heffner. Nr.13577. © 11Jul41; H2110. Franz Hanfstaengl (PWH); 26Mar69; R458662.
- HANSON, CARRIE JANE CORTESE. The trigoscope, by Nicholas J. Cortese. © 20May41; 128607. Carrie Jane Cortese Hanson (W);
- 17Mar69; R457743. HARMON, AUGUST HENRY.
- Christ carrying cross. [Plaque
 © 28Jan42; G39387. August He
 Harmon (A); 15May69; R461497. [Plaque] ugust Henry
- HEFFNER, JULIUS. Der Titisee. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ.
- HOFFMAN, CHARLES. Head of Christ. Author of renewable matter: Malvina Hoffman. © 17Apr42; 039931. Charles Hoffman (E); 21Apr69; R460257.
- HOFFMAN, MALVINA. Head of Christ. Christ. See HOFFMAN, CHARLES.
- HOGARTH, WILLIAM. Miss Mary Edwards. See COLLECTION, NEW YORK. See FRICK
- HOUDON, JEAN ANTOINE. HOUDON, JEAN ANTOINE. See FRICK
- Comtésse du Cayla. See COLLECTION, NEW YORK.

HUMMEL, BERTA. For works by Berta Hummel See: GOEBEL, W. MULLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA.

I

INSURANCE CO. OF NORTH AMERICA. Protect what you have, by William T. Schoonmaker. © 5Aug41; K48587. Insurance Co. of North America (PWH); 20Jun69; R463560.

Κ

KLEVGAARD, CLARENCE OLIVER. A miniature reproduction of Wiscon-sin's State Capitol. © 28Mar42; G39889. Clarence Oliver Klevgaard (A); 13May69; R461448.

L

- LANTZ (WALTER) PRODUCTIONS, INC. Homer Pigeon. [Pigeon figure in 5 different poses] Production no.1016. © 31Mar42; G39880. Walter Lantz Productions, Inc. (PWH); 2Jun69; R462704. LARGILLIERE, NICOLAS DE. Mile. Dubois. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

M

- MANN, C. HOWARD. Improved golf club. See SYKES, See RIGGS, W. A.
- MARTIN. Veneered armor plate. See R. MONTGOMERY, CHARLES R., SR. Super hot water bottle. See SHOEMAKER, JOSEPHINE SAUER.
- MULLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. ULLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA.
 Abendläuten, by Berta Hummel.
 No.5776. © 10Jar42; H253. Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Miller (PWH); 2May69; R460905.
 Bub mit Kleeblatt, by Berta Hummel.
 No.5791. © 10Jar42; H255. Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Miller (PWH); 2May69; R460907.
 Das Ende vom Lied, by Berta Hummel.
 No.5772. © 10Jar42; H249. Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Miller (PWH); 2May69; R460901.
 Engel mit Mandoline, by Berta Hummel.
 No.14552. © 10Jar42; H261. Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Müller (PWH); 2May69; R460913.

 - Ars Sacra Josef Muller (PWH); 2May69; R460913. Feierabend, by Berta Hummel. No.5774. © 10Jan42; H251. Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Miller (PWH); 2May69; R460903.
- 10Jan42; H251. Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Müller (PWH); 2May69; R460903.
 Flötender Engel, by Berta Hummel. No.14551. © 10Jan42; H260. Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Müller (FWH); 2May69; R460912.
 Die grosse Neuigkeit, by Berta Humnel. No.5834. © 10Jan42; H264. Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Müller (PWH); 2May69; R460916.
 Hab'die Ehre, by Berta Hummel. No.5771. © 10Jan42; H248. Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Müller (FWH); 2May69; R460900.
 Hab Sonne im Herzen, by Berta Hummel. No.5832. © 10Jan42; H266. Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Müller (FWH); 2May69; R460918.
 Heimkehr, by Berta Hummel. No.5773. © 10Jan42; H250. Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Müller (PWH); 2May69; R460902.
 I bring viel Lieb, by Berta Hummel. No.5835. © 10Jan42; H250. Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Müller (PWH); 2May69; R460918.

- Ars Sacra Josef Müller (PWH); 2May69; R460915. Mädchen mit Enzian, by Berta Hummel. No.5860. © 10Jan42; H270. Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Miller (PWH); 2May69; R460919. Mädchen mit Küken, by Berta Hummel. No.5833. © 10Jan42; H265. Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Müller (PWH); 2May69; R460917. Mädchen mit Lamm, by Berta Hummel. No.5859. © 10Jan42; H271. Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Müller (PWH); 2May69; R460920. Mädchen mit Maiglöckchen, by Berta
- Mädchen mit Maiglöckchen, by Berta Hummel. No.5792. © 10Jar42; H256. Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Müller (PWH); 2May69; R460908.

- Mädchen mit Pusteblume, by Berta Hummel. No.5793. © 10Jan42; H257. Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Müller (PHW); 2May69; R460909.
- Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Müller (PHW); 2May69; R460909.
 Mädchen mit Schlüsselblumen, by Berta Hummel. No.5794. © 10Jan42; H258.
 Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Müller (PWH); 2May69; R460910.
 Mädchen zupft Marguerite, by Berta Hummel. No.5790. © 10Jan42; H254.
 Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Müller (PWH); 2May69; R460906.
 Rast, by Berta Hummel. No.5775.
 © 10Jan42; H252. Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Müller (PWH); 2May69; R460904.
 Schneiderlein, by Berta Hummel. No.5770. © 10Jan42; H247. Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Müller (PWH); 2May69; R460899.
 Schusterbub, by Berta Hummel. No.5769. © 10Jan42; H247. Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Müller (PWH); 2May69; R460898.
 Sitzendes lachendes Mädchen, by Berta Hummel. No.5795. © 10Jan42; H259.
 Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Müller (PWH); 2May69; R460911.
 Wir wollen gratulieren, by Berta Hummel. No.5836. © 10Jan42; H262.
 Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Müller (PWH); 2May69; R460914.

MURPHEY, MARTHA POWELL. Worrybird. See VERNOY, SADIE POWELL.

- MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO.
 Chaw beef. © 26Dec41; K49567.
 Thomas D. Murphy Co. (PWH); 12Feb69; R455561.
 Down by the old mill stream.
 © 26Dec41; K49553. Thomas D.
 Murphy Co. (FWH); 12Feb69; R455559.
 Heading the right way. © 26Dec41; K49555. Thomas D. Murphy Co. (FWH); 12Feb69; R455560.
 Off Nantucket. © 26Dec41; K49551.
 Thomas D. Murphy Co. (FWH); 12Feb69; R455558.

N

NATIONAL CASH REGISTER CO.

- Departmentizing for profits. © 25Jul41; J33110. National Cash Register Co. (PWH); 19Feb69;
- R456245.
 Geared to the years.

 IdJul41;
 J33192.
 National Cash Register
 Co. (PWH); 19Feb69; R456246.
- © 16Jul41; J33194. National Cash Register Co. (PWH); 19Feb69; R456248.
- The weaknesses of unprotected written records. © 16Jul41; J33193. National Cash Register Co. (PWH); 19Feb69; R456247.

\bigcirc

O'CONNOR, H. Leaf. See GENERAL BIOLOGICAL, IN Mitosis. See GENERAL BIOLOGICAL, INC. INC.

Ρ

PEARSON, MARGUERITE S Allegro. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

- PHILLIPS. CHARLES H. HLLPS, CHARLES H.
 The five wise monkeys, by Charles H.
 Phillips & Charles H. Phillips, employer for hire of F. Legnaioli.
 Mar41; G37383. Charles H.
 Phillips (A & PWH); 7Feb69; R454767.
 The four wise monkeys, by Charles H.
 Phillips, employer for hire of

- F. Legnaioli. © 18Dec40; G37066. Charles H. Phillips (PWH); 18Dec68; R454766.
- The four wise monkeys; neither to do No evil, nor speak, see and hear no evil. By Charles H. Phillips & Charles H. Phillips, employer for hire of F. Legnaioli. © 25Apr41; 037852. Charles H. Phillips (A & PWH); 7Feb69; R454768.
- POLLAIUOLO, ANTONIO. Hercules. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.

PÓWELL, FRANK. Worrybird. See VERNOY, SADIE POWELL.

- PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. NOVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
 Water for all. © 5May41; K47898.
 Providence Lithograph Co. (PWH); 10Apr69; R461634.
 When Jesus was a boy. © 21Apr41; K47899. Providence Lithograph Co. (PWH); 2Apr69; R459022.
 Watting to Christian Friends.
- Writing to Christian friends. © 21Apr41; K47904. Providence Lithograph Co. (PWH); 2Apr69; R459023.

R

- REINHART, L. ANDREW. Model of Deeds Carillon under erec-tion at Dayton, Ohio. See EDUCA-TIONAL & MUSICAL ARTS, INC.
- REMBRANDT HERMANSZOON VAN RIJN Portrait of himself. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.
- GGS, W. A. Veneered armor plate, by C. Howard Mann. Fig.1-3. © 4Jun41; I-28701. W. A. Riggs (PWH); 13May69; R461184.
- RUSSELL, CHARLES M. Salute of the robe trade. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

S

- SCHOONMAKER, WILLIAM T. Protect what you have. See INSURANCE CO. OF NORTH AMERICA.
- SHOEMAKER, JOSEPHINE SAUER. Super hot water bottle, by Charles R. Montgomery, Sr. Fig.1-4. © 4Aug41; I-28951. Josephine Sauer Shoemaker (E); 4Apr69; R458227.
- SNYDER, H. For works by H. Snyder See GENERAL BIOLOGICAL, INC.
- STERN (EDWARD) & CO., INC. Uplands at bow. See CHRISTIAN SCIENCE PUB. SOCIETY.
- SYKES, MARTIN. CKES, MARTIN. Improved golf club, by C. Howard Mann. Figs.1-3. © 22May41; I-28560. Martin Sykes (PWH); 21May69; R463566.

Τ

TINTORETTO, JACOPO ROBUSTI. ortrait of a Venetian senator. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Portrai

V

- VERNOY, SADIE POWELL. Worrybird. [Novelty bird] By Frank Powell. © 31Dec41; G39256. Sadie Powell Vernoy & Martha Powell Murphey (E); 26Feb69; R456417. VERONESE, PAOLO. The choice of Hercules. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

WORKS OF ART

W

WAGGONER, ELECTRA. See BIGGS, ELECTRA WAGGONER.

VERROCCHIO, ANDREA DEL. David. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. WALQUIST, J. A. Model of Deeds Carillon under erection at Dayton, Ohio. See EDUCATIONAL & MUSICAL ARTS, INC.

WOOD, GRANT. Spring in the country. See GRAHAM, NAN WOOD.

Spring in town. See GRAHAM, NAN WOOD.

WÓÓDWÁRD, CLEVELÁND L. Isaac, the boy who lived in a tent. See CHRISTIAN BOARD OF PUBLICATION. Sharing the feast. See CHRISTIAN BOARD OF PUBLICATION.

An index, arranged by title, to the current and renewal registrations listed in this issue. In some cases, the subjects of portraits, the names of geographic areas, etc. are given instead of, or in addition to, titles. Below each title is the heading, sometimes in abbreviated form, under which the main entry is to be found. Renewal registrations are identified by the symbol (R).

Acushnet Co. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-A NOTE CO. Ad starters. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. ABC's of electronic data LITTON SYSTEMS, INC. MEL LONICS SYSTEMS DEVELOP-MENT DIVISION. MEL-MENT DIVISION. ABMS? Hell, I thought we were putting in IBMs. BLOCK, HERBERT L. A-Spar class sailboat. PADILLA, MICUEL. Abandoning ship. FROST & REED, LTD. Abendläuten. MÜLLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. (R) Abide in. My love. TERRA SANCTA GUILD. Abington. WOODCO. Addict. WOODCO WODDCO. About birthdays, some people have grounds for complaint. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Above the rapids. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Above the sounds of vast waters. MADZAY, DONALD R. Abris nouveaux. WILCOX, HELEN BITNER. Abstract. PRESENT COMPANY INCLUDED. Abstract poppies. MODERN ART CO. Academic building, the University of Georgia. CHILDRESS, ROBERT. Acapulco. SERBIN, INC. Accuracy pays off. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Acropolis. VANGUARD STUDIOS, INC. Acrylic & pen & ink on canvas. PROSSER, INA ELIZABETH. New Market, Maryland. Action busy bees mobile. STAHLWOOD TOY MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Action center. WALL, HARLIN J. Action cradle birds mobile. STAHLWOOD TOY MANUFACTURING CO., INC.

Action

MASSEY-FERGUSON, INC. Addition to the Pavilions, St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin Islands. KRAMER, EDWIN R. Adele. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Adios. BREYER MOLDING CO. Admatha original series. SAMUELS, ADMATHA. Administration Building, Administration Building, Clemson University. CHILDRESS, ROBERT. Adrift in a dinghy. FROST & REED, LTD. Adrift in the swamp. STORY SETTINGS. Adult brown-banded cockroach. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. Adventure. Adventure. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Aegean series. PANELCARVE, INC. Aerial view of Chincoteague Channel. PENNEWELL, J. D. PENNEWELL, J. D. Aeronauts. TOELKE, RONALD RAYMOND. Aeroplane model. AMERICAN CHARM CORP. Article of jewelry. Afghan hound calendar. WEDDLE PUBLICATIONS. Africa: Showcase of mammals. OUR WORLD NEIGHBORS: AFRICA. AFRICA. African reform cross. JONES, LUTHER. African safari. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Afro American emblem. MORROW, WILLIAM LEE. After the snow. CRAFT MASTER CORP. MARI MASIA OFF. Agarious life history, com-mon field mushroom. NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. Age of exploration. EXPLORING DA GAMA'S PORT-CO., INC. tion cradle fish mobile. STAHLWOOD TOY MANUFACTURING CO., INC. UGAL.

AM AUBIC. MUSIC. Agnew, Spiro Theodore. BACHRACH, FABIAN. Spiro T. BACHRACH, FABIAN. Spiro T. Agnew. Air cover. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Air Force Falcon. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Air-sea rescue. FROST & REED, LTD. Aircraft carrier in difficult landing on conditions. FROST & REED, LTD. Airedale terrier. TREHARNE, ELIZABETH HAR-VEY. VEY. Airline shipping kennels. SPECIALTY CONTRACTORS, INC. Al asks. HUGHES, ALAN LLOYD. Al E. Cat. Al E. Cat.
AYERS, DOTTIE A.
Al Hirt's Sandwich Saloon.
HIRT'S (AL) SANDWICH SALOONS, INC.
Alamo, San Antonio.
TEXAS GREETING BAR.
Alaska midnight sun.
BLOOM, GEORGE T.
Alaska seagulls.
BRUCK, LOIS E. Seagulls.
Alden. Alden. RICHMOND CONSTRUCTION CORP. Aldrin, Edwin E., Jr. WUN UV A KIND. Three men to the moon. Aleko, scene II: The carnival. MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. Alexandria. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Alexis. DAVID & DASH, INC. Alfa Romeo GTA. MASSEY-FERGUSON, INC. Alga-fucus life history. NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. Agaricus life history. Algae Algae. THE DEVELOPMENT OF PLANTS. All aboard. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. All around the town. HARRIS, RITA MOLLY. All at sea. GREEFF FABRICS, INC.

Age of the baroque. AN AUDIO VISUAL HISTORY OF

All I ask is that the other judges be completely Judges be completely neutral. BLOCK, HERBERT L. All I'm asking you to do is grab hold of the tail. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Allamander. DAVID & DASH INC DAVID & DASH, INC. Allegro Allegro. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. (R) Alleluia. SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC. Alligator. HIEBERT, BILLY G. Alling children. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Allison. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Alluring. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Almada. WOODCO. Aloha. WOODCO Aloof from world affairs. THE UNITED STATES AS WORLD LEADER. Alpha centaurii, C 3. YURKOWITZ, HARRY. Alpine Valley Resort, East Troy, Wisconsin. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Altar cross. TERRA SANCTA GUILD. Alternating headlight contro MASON, ROBERT PHILSON, JR. Althea. control. Althea. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Aluminum residence. JOHNSTON, FRANCIS K. Always respected, your quali-ty workmanship, on or off the job. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Alv Baba. Aly Baba. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Amana home. GEIGER, GEORGIA K. Amanda's Georgetown shopping spree. spree. GOUDIE, WINIFRED M. America, America. CONCEPTS UNLIMITED. America became a world power. HISTORY OF YOUR AMERICA.

127

America in a new role. HISTORY OF YOUR AMERICA. American airmen saved by R.A.F. launch. FROST & REED, LTD. American clipper Shooting American clipper Shooting Star. FROST & REED, LTD. American dawn. FLORIO, SAL ERSENY. American eagle. VAN WOLF, HENRY. American Eastern Orthodox Church. AMERICAN EASTERN ORTHODOX AMERICAN EASIENT ONIMODOA CHURCH. American Navy assists the land forces during the fighting on Okinawa. FROST & REED, LTD. American Negro Emancipation Centennial. CRAWFORD STUDIO. American pro football. CHAPPMAN, F. G. American quarter horse. MIXER, ORREN. American spirit. CRAFT MASTER CORP. American tradition. PAPERADES. American University. CHURCH. AMERICAN UNIVERSITY. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of jewelry. Americana. COLLINS, ENID. America's space flight program. HAMMOND, INC. Amherst. WOODCO. Amphibious attack on an enemy position. FROST & REED, LTD. nsterdam. DAVID & DASH, INC. Ams Amy. WURM, DOROTHY MARIE. An' the Kreml-in's'll git you ef you don't watch out. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Analogies-abstract. MAKING LOGICAL JUDGMENTS. Analogies-concrete. MARING LOGICAL JUDGMENTS. MAKING LOGICAL JUDGMENTS. Anatomy of the frog. NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. Anchor. METAFRAME CORP. Anchor w/chain. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. And He took a child. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. And he will have subjects. MADZAY, DONAID R. And if you don't get admitted there. there. BLOCK, HERBERT L. And now that you see what a lovely fellow I am. BLOCK, HERBERT L. And to every American coal miner miner BLOCK, HERBERT L. Anderson's sign. ANDERSON, JEWELL DOUGLAS. Anemonesco. NINO, JESU. Article of jewelry. Angel carrying candle. GOEBEL, W. Angel fish. MONET. Article of jewelry. Angel singing to child on strew. Anemonesco GOEBEL, W. Angel-wing shell. DIMITRAKOPOULOS, VASILI CHRISTOS. Angiosperms. THE DEVELOPMENT OF PLANTS. Angkor: BLOOMCRAFT.

Angles. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES DI VEAR, INC., Angora goat. CLARK, NANCY KISSEL. Anhingha bird. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Animal imal babies. EXPLORING THE ANIMAL WORLD. Animal differences. EXPLORING THE ANIMAL WORLD. Animal fuzzies. SHIFTS, INC. Animal kingdom. BENTLEY ENTERPRISE. Animals. DONALD ART CO., INC. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Animals, don't monkey around. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Animal SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Animated Christmas window tree light set. ADLER (KURT S.) INC. Animated red brick fireplace tree light set. ADLER (KURT S.) INC. Apita Anita. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. unalee heads for bouquets. ANNALEE MOBILITEE DOLLS, Annalee INC. Anniversary bouquet. AARON PIX, INC. Anniversary offering. FORTRESS PRESS. Anomalies-identifying inconsistencies MAKING LOGICAL JUDGMENTS. Anon. PALUMBO, ANTHONY. PALUMBO, ANTHONY. Another wonderful year of gracious living. NU-DELL PLASTICS CORP. Antenna of a dry-wood termīte soldier. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. Antenna of a dry-wood termite swarmer. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. Antique locomotives. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Antique toy calendar. DORIC PRODUCTIONS. Shell farm service calendar. Antique wine bottle. POWERS, MINOT L., III. Any more talk about a politi-cal-military-industrial complex. cal-military complex. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Any old time. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Apa-Phoenix, War and peace. WALDMAN, MAX. WALDMAN, MAX. Apache. DAVID & DASH, INC. Apartment building for Mr. & Mrs. Oswald Hunter. RIGAUMONT, VICTOR ALBERT. Apartment house for Mr. Warren Gerry. Gerry MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H. Apollo. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Apollo moon flight. JONES, RILEY MARION. Aponogeton henkelianus. MIRACLE PLASTICS CORP. Apple cluster & pear cluster. MODERN ART CO. Apple fair. INDIAN HEAD, INC. Appleton. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. April. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. KAMAR, INC. Aquarium. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Aquarius. ASHEAR BROS., INC. MARGUERITE ASTRO PRINTS.

Aquarius female. MARGUERITE ASTRO PRINTS. Aquarius male. MARGUERITE ASTRO PRINTS. Aqui se hable espanol. HAUCK, GLORIA. Arabella. AL'S CAPDEN APT INC AL'S GARDEN ART, INC. Arch & stairway. PHOTO-MART. Archie. ARCHIE COMIC PUBLICATIONS, ARCHIE COMIC PUBLICATIONS, INC. Architect's blueprint. HAWKINS, KENNETH MAYO, JR. Architectural assembly plan. REEVES, TROY L. Architectural drawings. NELSON, HANS PETER. Architectural floor plan. BUSCH. STEVEN L. BUSCH, STEVEN L. Arcola. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. ctic circle. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Arctic flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Arden. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Ardsley. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Are there grenades around your house. NIX, JACKIE EUGUNE. FUNDAMENTALS OF MODERN MATHEMATICS. Argenteuil. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Argus and Pelican. FROST & REED, LTD. Aries. KREFTING, BRUCE A. MARGUERITE ASTRO PRINTS. MEMO, INC. MERTENS, PATRICIA. Arise SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC. Arista MONET. Article of jewelry. Aristotle. ASSOCIATES IN ART & RE-SEARCH. Arizona Arizona. MILLER, CATHERINE. Arizona State University. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of jewelry. Arkansas A M & N College. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of jewelry. Armenetti. MILLER, CATHERINE. Armor. Armor. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Armorial bearings. SWEZEY, CLARENCE EUGENE, II. Swezey. Arms of the Catholic Lawyers' Guild. CATHOLIC LAWYERS' GUILD OF CLEVELAND. Armstrong, Neil. WUN UV A KIND. to the moon. Three men Army Mule. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Arras. BLOOMCRAFT. Arrow Book Club [subject] poster. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Adventure. Animals. History. Humor Mystery. People. deco ge Art deco geometric. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC.

Art nouveau. MARGO WALLPAPER CORP. Artificial tissue or crepe paper flowers. KOSTOS, MARGARET M. Artilleur. GOEBEL, W. Artistic frame. PROS, KATHERINE. Artist's conception of coke OVEN

ANDID CORP. COMMUNITY SERIES: FUN IN THE CITY. Arturo. BALSON G. CORP. Artwork for Chablis. INTERPACE CORP. Aruba E. RICHMOND CONSTRUCTION CORP. As workers together with Him. ABINGDON PRESS. Ashbourne. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Ashley. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Ashton Park GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Astro. HUDSON, WALTER BAILEY, JR. Astro Holiday. HOLIDAY INNS OF AMERICA, INC. Astrological plaques. STIPPA, TONY. At dawn, Monsieur, the dueling game. PELLICER, STANLEY. t the canal, Venice. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. t the start. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, At LTD. Athena. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Athlone. LOOMSKILL, INC. Atlanta. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Atlantic Coast conference family portrait. NATIONAL COLLEGIATE MARKET-Atlantis. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Atom Ant tricky trapeze. HANNA-BARBERA PRODUCTIONS, INC. nic consciousness PRODUCTION Ato PANDORA PRODUCTIONS, INC. Atwood. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Audubon, John J. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. John J. Audubon. August. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. August bouquet. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Aureole. MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. Auriga. WOODCO. Automated medical clinic for A.M.L., Inc ARCOA, INC. Inc. Autosco PANDORA PRODUCTIONS, INC. PANDORA PROBULT Autumn. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. VOIK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Autumn scape. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Autumn sunset. MICHELE PRODUCTIONS. Autumn trees greeting card. MADZAY, DONALD R. In the wilderness.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

128

Avalon. WOODCO. Avery. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Aveyron. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Aviation hall of fame. TRW, INC. Avondale. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Bandana INC. andra stripe. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Awakening. HERON BOOKS. The Forsyte Bandra saga. Awright, awright; let's have it. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Azaleas greeting card. MADZAY, DONALD R. Get well soon. Banner. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. В B & K model 415. DYNASCAN CORP. B. B. Baby, Jr. KAMAR, INC. B.R.M. MASSEY-FERGUSON, INC. Baba-Ra. KAMAR, INC. Baba-AA, INC.
Baby.
DECTER MANNIKIN CO., INC.
Baby fun.
MATTEL, INC.
Baby sampler.
KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design.
Baby sitter.
DABICH, GEORGE.
Back room at the record shop.
BLOCK, HERBERT L.
Backeria and fungi.
THE DEVELOPMENT OF PLANTS.
Badge of honor.
BLOCK, HERBERT L.
Badge-stix.
STORY, MILTON. Vote Republican. DUCTIONS, INC. Baroque stripe. MARGO WALLPAPER CORP. Barrel. METAFRAME CORP. Baffles, the bewildered baby elephant. TRI-D-VISION, INC. Bag with pictorial illustra-tion. tion. COUNTRY CASUALS - COLONY SHOPS. Bahama pre-fab housing. WATERS, TERRANCE J. Bahaman. SCHMIELAU, HENRY A. SUMMIELAO, HEART H. Bakkedal. DANISH BROTHERHOOD CULTURAL CENTER ASSN., INC. CALI-FORNIA DIVISION. Balcony. DONALD ART CO., INC. DONALD ART GO., AND all flowers. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. all point pen drawing. VOROBIEV, MICHAEL. Ball VOROBLEV, MICHAEL. Ballerina. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Ballerina figure in plastic Basque blossoms. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Bass lake. Ballerina righte in pr globe. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Ballerina of Seville. GILLIGAN, RICHARD P. Balloon. PANELCARVE, INC. Ballou. DAVID & DASH, INC.

Baltic waves. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Baltimore clipper Catch Me Who Can. FROST & REED, LTD. Baltimore oriole. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design.

TITLE INDEX

INC.

of jewelry.

ING.

MASONITE CORP.

Baton. GLASER, SIOMA.

Battle at sea. FROST & REED, LTD.

LTD.

Bamboo in the wind. BIERI, MARY B. Bamboo ring. KARMA. Article of jewelry. Battle off Sicily. FROST & REED, LTD. Battleship off shore. FROST & REED, LTD. FROST & REED, LTD. Battleship Warspite. FROST & REED, LTD. Battleships in action. FROST & REED, LTD. Battleships under fire. FROST & REED, LTD. Be aware, there are no short-cuts to safety. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Be mine. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, Bandbox. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, Banjo pin. MANDLE, ROBERT N. Article of jewelry. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Be mine. ENESCO IMPORTS, INC. Be smart, lift 1-2-3. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Beach Club Hotel, Naples on the Gulf, Florida. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRO-DUCTIONS, INC. Beach igloo. PEREVEA. ANTONIO. Lazy Bannister babies. BROWN & BIGELOW. Wilbur. Baptist College at Charleston. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of jewelry. Bar & shields gardens, Rain-bow Gardens. PEREYRA, ANTONIO. Lazy sandome. bow Gardens. STANFORD, ANDREW F. Bar-b-q steer. FABLE TOY CO., INC. Ear stock-nest & gain factor. SIMS, E. RALPH, JR. Barbados. BlowAnn company. Bead test. BASIC ARC WELDING. Beagle KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Bear. HIEBERT, BILLY G. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. Bear Butte, Sturgis, South Dakota. UNIOR Barclay Hotel, Rittenhouse Square East, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRO-Dakota. WILLIAMS (R. B.) JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL, STURGIS, S.D. Bear with bowler & flowers. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Beaumont Memorial Tower, Michigan State University. CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES. Barrel clock. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Beauty-grams. STUDIO SALON. Beauty's byway. MJRPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Barrel mirror. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Barrel mug plaques. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Barrel table. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Baruch College, B.A. ROBERTS (JOHN) INC. COL-LEGE DIVISION. Article FABLE TOY CO., INC. FABLE TOY CO., INC. Beck Industries, Inc. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-NOTE CO. Diskinson and Com Beckton, Dickinson and Company. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-NOTE CO. Bedroom ensemble. OLDENBURG, CLAES. Base. GIM METAL PRODUCTS, INC. GIM METAL PRODUCTS, INC. Baseball player. HARRY, HENRY A. Article of jewelry. SEGEREN, JOHN A. Baseball shoe. AMERICAN CHARM CORP. Article of jewelry. Basic newswriting. IMPROVING SCHOOL NEWSWRIT-INC. Bedtime. GOEBEL, W. (R) Bee. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Beep Beep, the road runner. WARNER BROS.-SEVEN ARTS, INC. Beethoven, Ludwig van. Basket garden & grass circle, Rainbow Gardens. STANFORD, ANDREW F. Basketball Beethoven, Ludwig van. ANRI. HOLLAND, THOMAS EDWARD. Ludwig van Beethoven. Beethoven was black & proud. CASS, DOUGLAS S. Beetle brooch. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Beginning blends. EARLY READING RECOGNITION SKILLS. Beginning consonants. STANFORD, ANDREW F. Basketball. BROWN, ROBERT GENE. Basketball player. HARRY, HENRY A. Article of jewelry. Basque. Beginning consonants. EARLY READING RECOGNITION SKILLS. Bass lake. VAN HOWD, DOUG. Easset hound. FABLE TOY CO., INC. Batman with Robin the boy SAILLS. Behold. CREATIVE ARTS, INC. Behold, I bring you good news of great joy. SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, wonder. NATIONAL PERIODICAL PUBLI-CATIONS, INC. INC. Behold, your King is coming. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Belinda. Battersea reach. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Belita. MONET. Article of jewelry.

Bell & bow. GERRY'S CREATIONS, INC. Article of jewlery. Bellacopia. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Bellevue model. ARMSTRONG LUMBER CO., INC. Belligerent moose. GEIGUE. JERRY. GEIGER, JERRY. Belvedere. DOULTON & CO., LTD. Benny Bear. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Benston Beach Hotel. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRO-DUCTIONS, INC. Bergassi, MAFAIDA. BERCASSI, MAFAIDA. Bermudiana, Bermuda. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRO-DUCTIONS, INC. Berries. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Best of the breed. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Bethlehem Civic Center. RYAN, JOSEPH J. RYAN, Betsy. KAMAR, INC. Beware of bear and bees. GEIGER, JERRY. Big assault on Dieppe. FROST & REED, LTD. Big Banana plantation. STANFORD, ANDREW F. Big bear. STANFORD, ANDREW F. Big bear. FABLE TOY CO., INC. Big Bend, Texas. OUR NATIONAL PARKS. Big 8 family portrait. NATIONAL COLLEGIATE MARKET-ING CORP. Big head. GADSON, JAMES, SR. Big 10 family portrait. NATIONAL COLLEGIATE MARKET-ING CORP. Bighorn ram. BREYER MOLDING CO. Bill Cosby. 11 Cosby. CAMPBELL, SILVER, COSBY CORP. Bill of fare. HIRT'S (AL) SANDWICH SA-LOONS, INC. Bill the Kid Holiday. HOLIDAY INNS OF AMERICA, INC. Bingham. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Biosextant. BAKER, BRYAN DUNWODY. Birch leaves. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Birches. PERFECTION FORM CO. Bird. PANELCARVE, INC. PANELCARVE, INC. Bird house. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Bird migration. GENERAL BIOLOGICAL, INC. (R) Bird of paradise greeting ard MADZAY, DONALD R. Get well soon. Bird wall plaque. SYROCO. Birds & flowers. SERBIN, INC. Birds' eye view of New York & Brooklyn. LUCAS, PHYLLIS. Birthday calendar. IDEALS PUB. CO. Birthday greetings. soon Birthday greetings. YOGG & CO., INC. Birthday greetings a little

HALLMARK CARDS, INC.

Birthday wish for you, mother. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Bishop Turner, black nation-alist. AFRO-AMERICAN HISTORY. Bismarck under fire. FROST & REED, LTD. Bison. ARCHAEOLOGY SOCIETY OF Bi ARCHAEOLOGY SOCIETY OF STATEN ISLAND (NEW YORK) Bison and wolf. RICHARDSON, ANDREW J. Black and white decorative floral design. BESTERMAN, DANIEL. Black Christ. LOYOLA UNIVERSITY PRESS. Black codes ack codes. AFRO-AMERICAN HISTORY. Black Black Codes. AFRO-AMERICAN HISTORY. Black diamond. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Black-eyed Susans. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Black Hawk and his son Whirl-ing Thunder. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Black Hawk and his son Whirl-ing Thunder. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Black is beautiful. MORALES, ROBERTO. Black madonna. LUCAS, ALONZO LEE, II. Black people in the North. AFRO-AMERICAN HISTORY. Black power. ROGERS, FREDERICK. Blackfoot Beaverhead medicine man. CYBIS. CYBIS. Blessed Virgin with Baby. GOEBEL, W. (R) Blockage of Cherbourg. FROST & REED, LTD. Blossom bed. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Blossontime. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Blue Bear. ue Bear. AMERIDES ARTS. Blue AMERIDES ARTS. Blue Grass. KAMAR, INC. Blue jay. CRUME (CHUCK) NATURE ART, INC. INC. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Blue jays and wild persimmon. ADAMS, MOULTON LEE. Blue lady. BROWN & BIGELOW. Bluebeard's Castle and beach hotels. Bluebeard's Castle and beach hotels. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRO-DUCTIONS, INC. Bluehaven Hotel, Tobago, W.I. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRO-DUCTIONS, INC. Blueprint drawings. ARCOA, INC. Automated medical clinic. Bluey-Blooper. MATTEL, INC. Bojo Bear. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Bokara. ANATON Bokara. BLOOMCRAFT. Bolero cordless wall clock. SYROCO. Menomonie, Wiscon Bolo Inn, Menomonie, Wisconsin. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Bombo. KAMAR, INC. Bonded shanon. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Bonnie flatsy. IDEAL TOY CORP. Bonzai tree. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Bombo

Booker T. Washington, nation-al leader. AFRO-AMERICAN HISTORY. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. Bo Booles, Datielt.
SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. Daniel Boone.
Border designs.
NICHOLS, PETER A.
Boston Common entrance at Park St.
MURRAY, GEORGE.
Boston State College, B.A.
ROBERTS (JOHN) INC. CL-LEGE DIVISION. Article of jewelry.
Boudreau and Phydeaux.
GUICE, CARROLL.
Bounty.
DAVID & DASH, INC.
FATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
Bouquet. Bouquet. MONET. WOODCO. Article of jewelry. Bouquet heads. ANNALEE MOBILITEE DOLLS, INC. Annalee heads. Boutique SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES. INC. Bow knots. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Bow, the deer and the talking Bow, the deer and the bird. LATIN AMERICAN FOLK TALES. Bowette. MONET. Article of jewelry. MONET. Article of jewelry Bowler. HARRY, HENRY A. Article of jewelry. Bows and butterfly design. SUITA, ELSIE. Box flat press. SWANSON, CATHERINE. Box with pictorial illustra-tion. COUNTRY CASUALS - COLONY SHOPS. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. y and Angus heifer. AMERICAN ANGUS ASSN. Boy & girl. AMERICAN CHARM CORP. ANDALCAN CHARM CORP. Article of jewelry. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Boy from Williamsburg. DOULTON & CO., LTD. Boy with medallion. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., Boy with rabbit. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. U.S.S. UNITED STATES. U.S. NAVAL SEA CADET DI-VISION. WEBB (DAVID) INC. Article of jewelry. Bradbury. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Bramble. MONET. Article of jewelry. MONET. Article of Jo. Brave ship. FROST & REED, LTD. Brawny bear. MATTEL, INC. Brazilian Navy vessels. FROST & REED, LTD. Break. GIM METAL PRODUCTS, INC. Breezy blossoms. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Breton stripe. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Brevard. MONET. Article of jewelry. Briar plaid. BONNIE LOOMS, ITD.

Bright valley. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Brigitta. Brigitua. MONET. Article of Jewesson Brite-stix. STORY, MILTON. Vote Repub-lican. For titles beginning with British and referring to ships SEE Current list under FROST & REED, LTD. Britton buds. LIEERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Broadway overpass. NORBERG, ERNEST L. Mari ner's Island overpass. Mari-Brockton. WOODCO. WOODCO. Broken stripes. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Bronze age. FARNSWORTH (WILLIAM A.) LIBRARY & ART MUSEUM, ROCKLAND, ME. Bronze weighscale design. CARDINAL BAG & ENVELOPE CO., INC. Bronze wrestlers. HOLLAND, THOMAS EDWARD. Brooch. Brooch TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Brooch garden, Rainbow Gardens. STANFORD, ANDREW F. Brook. BALSON G. CORP. BALSON G. CORP. VAN HOWD, DOUG. Brook flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Broom cover called Candy. SCHILDKNECHT, MARY JEAN. My name is Candy. Brothers united to con-tinue the cause for justice. ACNETLO JOEN AGNELLO, JOHN. Brown alga life history. NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. Brown-banded cockroach adult. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. Brown-banded cockroach nymph. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. INC. Brown bear. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Bruges tile. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Brulatour Patio, Vieux Carre, New Orleans. WEISS, FRANZ. Bryce Canyon, Utah. OUR NATIONAL PARKS. Bub mit Kleeblatt. MÜLLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. (R) Bubbling leaves. VERLAG ARS SACRA. (R) Bubbling leaves. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Buby, Captain Goodo. LIEBERMAN, SIDNEY. Buccaneer officer. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Bucket, champagne, couple de-sign miniature folder. YOGG & CO., INC. Buckpasser. YOGG & CO., INC. Buckpasser. FROST & REED, ITD. Bucky Beaver. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Buffalo hunter. HOLLAND, THOMAS EDWARD. Buffalo prayer, standing Indian. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY.

Buffet with chef/green de-sign miniature folder. YOGG & CO., INC. Bug-a-baloo. IVERSON, CHICK. Bug clip. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Bug necklace. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Bugs Bunny Magic Slate paper saver. WARNER BROS.-SEVEN ARTS, Building minds and bodies in Southern Africa. SOUTHERN AFRICA TODAY. Building the walls of Jerusalem. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Bullfight scene. JAYESS-UNITED STUDIOS, INC. Bullfighters cape & weapons. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Bumper sticker. HUBBARD, EDW. T. Plug tax loopholes. loopholes. Bundespost. KASTEN, JOHN THEODORE, III. Bunker Hill, Los Angeles. POLITI, LEO. Bunny design children's mask. YOGG & CO., INC. Burden of responsibility. THE UNITED STATES AS WORLD LEADER. LEADER. Burdens borne by advertising managers. managers. CULVER ADVERTISING, INC. Burger Boy Food-O-Rama Res-taurant remodeling. EISELT, RICHARD HENRY. Burgundu Burgundy. SERBIN, INC. Burner tip cleaner. APOLLO CHEMICAL CORP. Burners. LABORATORY BURNERS. Burro print. JEPSEN, PETER. Bush residence. MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H. Bushman. SOLFRONK, JACQUELINE A. Bust of a lady. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.
But I want it. RICHARDSON, H. W.
But some are more equal than others.
BLOCK, HEREERT L.
But who do you say I am. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.
Butch bulldog.
ANIMAL FAIR, INC.
Butler's pantry.
INTERNATIONAL WESTERN COM-MISSARIES, LTD.
Butterup. MISSANIES, DID. Buttercup. ORIENT SERVICES, ITD. Butterflies. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Butterfly. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. VANGUARD STUDIOS, INC. Butterfly bracelet. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Butterfly brooch. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Butterfly garden, Rainbow Gardens.

STANFORD, ANDREW F. Butterfly wall plaque. SYROCO.

Caprice.

TNC

Mikita

Carnation.

ach

REYNOLDS, REG. Carrier aflame. FROST & REED, LTD.

Carol.

Button sew on by number. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Circus train board. Clown board. Duck board. Seal board. Seal Doard. Soldier board. Yellow duck board. / land, by sea, by air. BLYMILLER, HELEN ESPY. / the way, what are we de-veloping to protect our cities. By veroprig to pro-cities. BLOCK, HERBERT L. / their presence, the world has been made aware of the brotherhood of man. AGNELLO, JOHN. of C workhorse. DAVIS, JOSEPHINE. Article of jewelry. R. Bard, Inc. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-NOTE CO. Cabinet. METAL CABINET & FIXTURE CO., INC.

Cable car. Cable Cal. JERE, C. Cactus garden. STANFORD, ANDREW F. STANFORD, ANDREW F. Caesar's. GASTON, ROBERT A. Cafe de Chien. HILLER, MARY E. Calendar of color. NEBRASKA. GAME & PARKS COMMISSION. INFORMATION & TOURISM DIVISION. Ne-braskaland.

- braskaland. braskaland. Calendar of events. MENU PROMOTIONS, INC. California Bicentennial. MEDALLIC ART CO. California Galleries, Bolinas. EVANS, ELIZABETH M. California ground squirrel. HARM (RAY) WILDLIFE ART, INC. California 1970 calendar. CARLISLE STATIONERS OF SAN-TA MONICA. California's missions, 150 years ago.

- years ago. HARTING, LLOYD. Call of love. NORDWALL, MARJORIE C. Call unto Me and I will an-swer thee.
- BEST SELLER PUBLICITY, INC.
- Calm. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.

Calypso. BLOOMCRAFT.

- Camel. GKS JOYNER. TEEGARDEN, BRITT.
- Camelias. HUDSON, MABEL ALICE BURCH-

- FILL Camero picture hanger. E-Z ON, INC. Cameresa. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC.

- INC. Campaign caps. STORY, MILTON. Vote Repub-lican. Canadian paradise. VAN HOWD, DOUG. Canal Grande mit San Geremia. HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ.
- Cancer. MARGUERITE ASTRO PRINTS.
- Candlelight. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry.

Candy flatsy. IDEAL TOY CORP. Cart of Pere Juniet. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Cartoon character. BASKIN, DAVE. FISCHER, MRS. CRAIG D. Cartoon on automobile safety Candy jar. INDIAN HEAD, INC. Candy shop. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Cannon. METAFRAME CORP. FLOOD, BEN W. Sta-bak, highly explosive driver. Cannon w/flag. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Canton. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Cap Estate, Windward Islands, West Indies. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRO-DUCTIONS, INC. Cape Kennedy Hilton. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRO-DUCTIONS, INC. Capitol, Washington, D.C. LEHRER, MAGDALENE. The United States Capitol. Caprice. Cartoons. NELSON, HANS PETER. Carvings. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Casa Montego, Jamaica. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRO-DUCTIONS, INC. Casanova. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, Cash savings club stamp. DAVIS, SOLOMON LAMONTE. (R) Cast aluminum decor wall shelf. Caprice:
EVERFAST FAERICS, INC.
Capricorn.
MARGUERITE ASTRO PRINTS.
Capricorn female.
MARGUERITE ASTRO PRINTS.
Capstone House, the University of South Carolina.
CHILDRESS, ROBERT.
Captain Matthew Turner.
OLIVER, DON K.
Captain of Dragoons.
DONALD ART CO., INC.
Captain Slocum-Spray.
FROST & REED, LTD.
Captive nations proclamation.
ROVELSTAD, T. A.
Car wash building.
COUNTRY CLUE CAR WASH, INC. VERFAST FABRICS, INC. LOBACO Cast plaster head. PETERSEN, OTYLIE. Head A-D, S. Castilian lavabo set. SYROCO Castilian planters. SYROCO. Castille. WOODCO. Castle. GKS JOYNER. Cat FABLE TOY CO., INC. Caracas. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Caravan. FIELDCREST MILLS, INC. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Card designs. DEVANNA, JANET DEAN. Cardinal. CRUME (CHUCK) NATURE ART, INC. Cardinal, Richmondena cardi-nalis. Cathedral nalis. HARM (RAY) WILDLIFE ART, INC. WILLIAMS, EDWARD DUDLEY. Caricature illustration of Stan Mikita. PELKOWSKI, ROBERT W. Stan Caring for warm-blooded ani-MAINTAINING BIOLOGICAL SPECIMENS. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. us. YOGG & CO., INC. INC. Article of jew Carnations. EROCK, LILLYS A. Carnival stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Celine. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, Carolina Christian Union's Carolina Christian Union's
emblem.
SEAVER, JESSE. Church of
Jesus Christ.
Carolina spray.
LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK,
INC. AMETEX DIVISION.
Caroliniana Library, the University of South Carolina.
CHILDRESS, ROBERT.
Carpinteria, world's safest
beach. loons. LASSITER, CAROLYN P. Cercle des fleurs II. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Cerveris equilibrator. ROSE, REED P. Chablis. INTERPACE CORP. Artwork.

FABLE TOY CO., INC. Cat bank. PRIDE CREATIONS, INC. Cat reclining. FABLE TOY CO., INC. Cat, the rooster and the lamb. LATIN AMERICAN FOLK TALES. LATIN AMERICAN FOLK TALES Cat with bowler in hand. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Catch Me Who Can. FROST & REED, LTD. Categorization-complex. MAKING LOGICAL JUDGMENTS. Categorization-simple. Categorization-simple. MAKING LOGICAL JUDGMENTS. Cathedral. PHOTO-MART. Cathedral of the Assumption. MOREHEAD, C. G. Cats in a car. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Catwalk. VANGUARD STUDIOS, INC. Cease-fire at sea. FROST & REED, LTD. Cedars of Lebanon, Beirut. MICHAEL, EDNA ANNE. Celebrate Christmas with us. YOGG & CO., INC. Celebrate new year's eve with us. YORK, INC. Centennial, B.P.O.E. MILLER, CATHERINE. Ceramic serving bowl. KEMP, MARGARET ROSE ANN. Ceramic Spanish gold doub-

Artwork. Chablis.

Chain of progressive activi-ANANIA, JAMES A.

Chamber of Commerce workhorse. DAVIS, JOSEPHINE. Article of jewelry. C of C. Champagne. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Change for the better. ARNOLD, HAGGY. Changes in the old world led to finding a new world. HISTORY OF YOUR AMERICA. HISTORY OF YOUR AMERICA. Changing scene. ADVANCED SERIES. Chant of Bar Hu. RAY, ESTELLE. Chaparral. MATTEL, INC. Chaplin, Charles. ROYAL SCREEN CRAFT, INC. Charlie Chaplin. Charcoal hand. Charlie Chaplin. Charcoal hand. NORTON, PETER MICHAEL. Charlie Brown & Snoopy. UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC. Security is having someone to lean on. Chastity defended by wisdom. THOMPSON, ARTHUR EDWARD. Chateau Park Nursing Home. SILMAN, RICHARD C. A nurs-ing home. Chaw beef. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. (R) Check. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. (R) Check. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Check the coat and tin cup, baby. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Checking beats guessing. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Cherub wall plaque. SYROCO. Cherubs. Cherubs. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Chesapeake and the Shannon. FROST & REED, LTD. Chess game. LANDER, ROBERT. Chess-board. Chess set. Chess set. LEE (ALFRED G.) & CO. Chessie calendar and appointments. CHESAPEAKE & OHIO RAILWAY Chestnut Mountain Hatchery, Inc. STIVERS (T. E.) CO. Cheval. MONET. Article of jewelry. Chevaux. COLLINS, ENID. Chicago. GROSS NATIONAL PRODUCTS. Chicago, the golden age of AN AUDIO VISUAL HISTORY OF JAZZ. Chickadigits. CAPPS, WILLIAM P. Child. ASSOCIATES IN ART & RE-SEARCH. SEARCH. Child psychology by Maggie O'Biff. HOUGH, LEN. Children of the world. FIELCREST MILLS, INC. Children's film festival. BOX OFFICE ATTRACTIONS, INC. Children's folder. HAUCK, GLORIA. Aqui se hable espanol. Children's menu. YOGG & CO., INC. Childrens Press do-it-your-self box calendar. self box calendar. REGENSTEINER PUB. ENTER-

- PRISES, INC. hild's rattle. MOTLEY, ROBERT LESTER. Child

1969

Circus. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS,

INC

Child's safety stair rail. HANSON, BERNARD BLAIN. Chilton. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Chimpanzee. FABLE TOY CO., INC. Chimpanzee bank. EROOKS (A. N.) CORP. Chimps ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. China CHINA REGIONAL GEOGRAPHY SERIES. SERIES. China rose. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Chincoteague ponies swimming. PENNEWELL, J. D. Chitty chitty bang bang. GLIDROSE PRODUCTIONS, LTD. Balloon with flying auto-mobile. Family watches while dogs Family watches whi play. Flying automobile. Choice about cheating. STORY SETTINGS. Choice of Hercules. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Choppy seas. FROST & REED, LTD. Chose. LOOMSKILL, INC. Counternation and the second s ter. CHRISTIAN SCIENCE PUB. SOCIETY. Christmas cactus. HUDSON, MABEL ALICE BURCH-FIEL. Christmas card. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Christmas greeting card. PEIRCE, KAREN JULIA. Christmas in west Texas. WHITMIRE, WINNIE. Christmas stocking. EASTERN MOULDED PRODUCTS CO., INC. Christmas teddy bear. BIG A PRODUCTIONS, INC. Christmas tree. GERRY'S CREATIONS, INC. Article of jewelry. Chuck's, on the shore of picturesque Silver Lake. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. CHRISTIAN SCIENCE PUB. INC. Chukar. CAMPBELL, GORDON S. CAMPBELL, GORDON S. Chummy chimp. MATTEL, INC. Church. PHOTO-MART PHOTO-MART. Church & state. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Church of Jesus Christ. SEAVER, JESSE. Cider making. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Cigarette table travertine too top. GALWAY, INC. Cindy. FISHER, RUTH ELEANOR. FISHER, RUTH ELEANOR. Cinnabar. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Circle/leaf. PANELCARVE, INC. Grille series. Circuit rider. EROCK, JAMES. Circulatory system. UNDERSTANDING YOUR BODY.

INC. Circus/fair. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Circus train board. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. City Hall, Philadelphia. ALLEY, JOHN PERRY. City of Memphis. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-NORF CO. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-NOTE CO. City plants without flowers. LIVING THINGS IN THE CITY. Civil War portraits. HARRIS, W. MANNING. Claiborne. HALLMARK HOMES, INC. Clark, William. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. William Clark. Class of 1970 of Alabama Uni-versity. JONES (HERFF) CO. Article of jewelry. University of Alabama. Classic female running. AMERICAN BANK NOTE CO. Classic male in winged hat. AMERICAN BANK NOTE CO. Classic male kneeling. AMERICAN BANK NOTE CO. Classic male seated. AMERICAN BANK NOTE CO. Classic '32 Ford Vicky. MATTEL, INC. Classical age. AN AUDIO VISUAL HISTORY OF MUSIC. Clean up for fire safety. NATTONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSTON. BOSTON. Cleaning the temple. CHURCH-CRAFT. Cleopatra Gold Mine. BOICE, CLIFFORD C. Clipper Empress of the Seas. FROST & REED, LTD. Clipper ship Kashmir of Boston. FROST & REED, LTD. Clipper ship Lord of the Isles. FROST & REED, LTD. of jewelry. University of Alabama. Clipper ship Lord of the Isles. FROST & REED, LTD. Clockmaker sign clock. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Close support by the Navy. FROST & REED, LTD. Close-up back view of Com-mission exhibit 544. NICHOLS, JOHN MARSHALL. Close-up lateral view of the head and thorax of the cat flea. flea. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. Close-up of head and thorax of dry-wood termite. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. Close-up picture of a flea pupa case. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. flea Close-up picture or a fiea
 pupa case.
 MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC.
Close-up view [of various
 parts of insects]
 MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC.
Cloth from insects.
 HELPFUL INSECTS.
Cloudberry flowers.
 SCARVES BY VERA, INC.
Clouds. Clouds. PHOTO-MART. Clouds of Civil War gathered. HISTORY OF YOUR AMERICA. Cluwn. COUROC OF MONTEREY. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC.

Clown doll Clown doll. LEE, RONALD JAMES. Clown music box. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Club emblem. VACATIONLAND R.E.A.C.T. Club Mansions, Boca Raton. RIGAUMONT, VICTOR ALBERT. Clyde and Phyllis. FLAX, ROGER. Clyde, the guitar-playing hippie elephant. JUDIS, DAVINA. Clydesdale. BREYER MOLDINS CO. Clymer, George. MENCONI, RALFH J. George Clymer. Coach and four greeting card. YOGG & CO., INC. Coal-forming swamp forest. GENERAL BIOLOGICAL, INC. (R) Coast Guard hut. WEST MARIN PRINTS. Coastal waters. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Coat of arms. AMERICAN EASTERN ORTHODOX CHURCH. The American Eastern Orthodox Church. HAROLDS. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Club emblem VACATIONLAND R.E.A.C.T. Eastern Orthodox Chun HAROLDS. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. MCCAFFERTY, FRANK H. MCCAFFERTY, FRANK H. MCDSOR ART. Cobblestone. BALSON G. CORP. Coca-Cola coke joins the Space age. space age. NEYRA, DANIEL. Co-ed bouquet. BLOOMCRAFT. Co-ed check. BLOOMCRAFT. Co-ed petal. BLOOMCRAFT. Coin-redy. STORY, MILTON. Vote Republican. ColaGoRound. RATNER, RONALD B. Cold war and the atomic war buildup. HISTORY OF YOUR AMERICA. HISTORI OF TECHNIC Colette. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Collecting plants in the city. LIVING THINGS IN THE CITY. Collection of crocheted Collection of crocheted flowers. SANTAGO, SUSANA F. Collection of idea homes. CARRINGTON, WALTER R. Collection of prints used together by salesmen. LEADERSHIP TECHNIQUES IN-STITUTE INTERNATIONAL, INC. Thru the [eyes] of a salesman. College exam. BLOCK, HERBERT L. College fund. REVAC, INC. Collie. Collie. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Collins, Michael. WUN UV A KIND. Three men to the moon. VANGUARD STUDIOS, INC. Colonel - Light infantry. DONALD ART CO., INC. Colonial. WERTS WOOD PRODUCTS. Colonial couple. YOGG & CO., INC.

Colonial fireplace scene. Colonial fireplace scene. MENU PROMOTIONS, INC. Colonials. RECHIN, WILLIAM J. Colonies fought against Eng-land's taxes and laws. HISTORY OF YOUR AMERICA. Colony, model. RICHMOND CONSTRUCTION CORP. Color arc. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Color print of Winchester WEST, BILL. Winchester Repeating Arms Co. Repeating Arms Co. Coloring book, Indians of America. DEXTER PRESS, INC. Coloring book, North Caro-lina. DEXTER PRESS, INC. Coloring book of Maine. DEXTER PRESS, INC. Coloring book of South Dakota. DEXTER PRESS, INC. Columbia University. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Column. Column. GIM METAL PRODUCTS, INC. Columns and editorials. IMPROVING SCHOOL NEWS-WRITING.

WRITING. WRITING. Combination hair tonic comb. MCNEIL, WILLTE DANTEL. Combined bathub with grooved headrest section. DENES, GEORGE. Combined bathub with grooved top headrest section. DENES, GEORGE. Combined carbon content standards. HOEGANAES CORP. Combined frog paper weight and clock case. GRUBER, DAVID. Combined holder & plunger. PAPP, KARL. Combined prophecies of figures and symbols of the books of Daniel and Reve-lations. BLAYNEY, WILLIAM A. BLAYNEY, WILLIAM A. Come and see. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Come home with me now. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Come next Sunday, it's rally day. ABINGDON PRESS. ABINGDON PRESS. Come ye thankful people come. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Comin' round the mountain. DETLEFSEN, PAUL. Coming aboard. FROST & REED, LTD. Coming around the bend. DONALD ART CO., INC. Commission exhibits. NICHOLS, JOHN MARSHALL. Common mushroom families. LEARNING ABOUT FAMILIAR PLANTS. PLANTS. Commons, Beverly, Mass. MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H. Communications. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Communion. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Holy Communion. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Lord, give us this bread alway PHOTO-MART. Communique. BLENDS, INC. Communistic war and men in HISTORY OF YOUR AMERICA.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1999

lown board. SAALFIELD PUB. CO.

Concord.

INC.

TITLE INDEX

Composition. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Comtesse d'Haussonville. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Comtesse du Cayla. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) YORK. (R) Concentric computer learning VOELKER, BURNEY ARTHUR. Concord. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Concrete block pattern detail. BIGGAR, WHITNEY. Conde de Teba. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Conestoga. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. INC. Confederate soldier. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Congratulations. YOGG & CO., INC. Congratulations, sweetheart. ENESCO IMPORTS, INC. Conquesta. WINDSOR ART. Conquistador. WINDSOR ART. Conrad Hilton. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Console. Console. METAL CABINET & FIXTURE CO., INC. Console table. SYROCO. Consolidated Electronics Industries Corp. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-NOTE CO. Construction detail assembly drawings. RICHARD, CHARLES HUGO. The Richard 125 commuter. Contempra. BROWN & BIGELOW. Contempra ash tray. COLORFLO DECORATOR PROD-UCTS. Contented. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, SCHWARTZ-LIEBEMAN TEXTILES, INC. Continental marine. ARNART IMPORTS, INC. Convoy under U. boat attack. FROST & REED, LTD. Cookie flatsy. IDEAL TOY CORP. Cool river jewelry. Crackle. Cool river. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Cooperative Mills, Inc. STIVERS (T. E.) CO. Cop giving me the finger. PHI PHOTO. Cop giving me the linger. PHI PHOTO. Cops blow. DUNBAR, J. MICHAEL. Coral branch. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Cornell University. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Coronado Motor Hotel, Fort Walton Beach, Florida. HANNAU-ROEINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Coronado octagonal cordless wall clock. SYROCO. Coronado planter. SYROCO. Coronad wall bracket. Crewel. Crocus.

Coronado wall bracket. SYROCO.

Coronado wall mirror. SYROCO. Corral home. MILESSA, CARLO A. Corsage. WIENER LACES, INC. Corsican port. FERDINAND, RALPH E. PROJINARD, RAFH E. Cortez. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Cortez, Hernan. JAYESS-UNITED STUDIOS, INC. Hernan Cortez. Cortland. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Cosmic serpent. PANDORA PRODUCTIONS, INC. Costume board. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Cottage charm. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Country boy. CRAFT MASTER CORP. CRAFT MASTER CORP. COUNTY girl. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Country Squire. AMERICAN TIMBER HOMES, INC. Country Squire. INDLAN HEAD, INC. Courtyard in Venice. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Covered bridge. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Covered bridge design greet-ing card. YOGG & CO., INC. Covered bridge design menu folder. YOGG & CO., INC. Coverwagon. YOGG & CO., INC. Coverwagon. RASCHELLA, ANSELMO. Covington Catholic HS. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of jewelry. Jewelry. Cow pokes. REID, A. E., JR. Cow puncher. SEGEREN, JOHN A. SEGENEN, JOHN A. Cowboy cooking over open fire. YOGG & CO., INC. Cowboy with saddle. GARMAN, MICHAEL C. PHILLIPS, THOMAS E. Crab brooch. TIFFANY & CO. Article of Crackle. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Crawling baby. DECTER MANNIKIN CO., INC. Crawling, dimpled baby. DECTER MANNIKIN CO., INC. Creation. WARREN, CAROL ETHEL. Crescendo. MONET. Article of jewelry. Crest with dogs dancing around maypole. WILOGLEN. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Critical maneuvers - skids. ADVANCED SERIES. Croaker display unit. ANNALEE MOBILITEE DOLLS, INC. Crockett Tavern-Museum, Morristown, Tennessee. ENGLISH, E. H. co.

Crocus. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Cross arch & vases, complex, Rainbow Gardens. STANFORD, ANDREW F. Cross-section of center connection stud. REEVES, TROY L.

Cross section of connects clip. REEVES, TROY. Cross-section of corner stud. REEVES, TROY L. Cross-section of mudsill for panel hold-down. REEVES, TROY L. Crosses. Cross section of connector Crosses. PANELCARVE, INC. Crossland. CROSSLAND HOMES, INC. Crowds. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. VOLK (HARKY) JR. ART STUDIO. Crown clock. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Crown jewel. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Crowning King Joash. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Crucifix. BOSS, SUZANNE K. Cruiser enters the Grand Harbour at Valetta. FROST & REED, LTD. Crystal waters. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Cuirassier. COEBEL, W. Culinary group. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Cummins International Finance Corp. Cummins International Finance Corp. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-NOTE CO. Curacao en el Mar de las Antillas. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Custom camper construction. SNOPE, JOHN E. Customer pulls the strings in our business. CLEMPRINT, INC. Cutout wood wild animals. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Cutouts. Cutouts. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Cutting torch. BASIC ARC WELDING. Cutty Sark. PRESTON'S MARINE PRINTS. Cuyahoga Community College. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of jewelry. Cynthia. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Czarina. Czarina. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. D

- Daffi Dill. UNEEDA DOLL CO., INC. Daffodil border. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Daily moon phases and sun signs. JOHNSON, JON A. Dairy delight. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Daisies and bachelor's buttons. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Daisies design. MARSHALLAN MANUFACTURING CO.

Daisy. AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC. Daisy bush. CAFFCO IMPORTS, INC.

Daisy chain. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Daisy clock & plaque set. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO.

Daisy cluster plaque. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Daisy coaster mold. MENDELL ENGINEERING. Daisy flower. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Daisy hai. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Daisy panorama plaque. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Daisy plaques. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Daisy spoon rest. COLORFLO DECORATOR PROD-UCTS. Daisy stripe. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Dakota, Laughing Water. CYBIS. Dalmatian. FOGARTY (ANNE) INC. FOGARTY (ANNE) INC. Dance. OBPACHER, G.M.B.H. Der Tanz. Dancing couples. YOGG & CO., INC. Dancing ladies. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Danger, lead poisoning can cause death. ROSS LABORATORIES. Dangerous crossing. ROSS LABORATORIES. Dangerous crossing. CEIGER, JERRY. Daniel Boone Chicken 'n Beef. RUGGLES SIGN CO., INC. Daniel Webster. FROST & REED, LITD. Danish West Indies. COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTO-DIAMS RIANS. Dano. BALSON G. CORP. Darby Dog. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Dark shadows. CURTIS (DAN) PRODUCTIONS, CURITS (DAN) FRODUCTIONS, INC. Dartmouth. KEY WEST HAND FRINT FABRICS, INC. Dashed bow. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Date. Date. BLUTINGER, MARTIN ELY. Dateline history. PRECHTEL, DONALD CONRAD. David. ASSOCIATES IN ART & ASSOCIATES IN ART & RESEARCH. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) David and his sheep. BROADMAN PRESS. Davis Realty, Inc. STIVERS (T. E.) CO. Dawn combat. FROST & REED, LTD. Dawn scene. FROST & REED, LTD. Dawn scene. FROST & REED, LTD. Day glow flower design. FRYOR, BOYD. Dayan, Moshe. AMSTEL ENTERPRISES, LTD. Israel counters threat to her existence. Days end. to her existence. Days end. AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. SELINGER, JULIUS H. The search is ended. Dearest sweetheart pin. JONETTE JEWELRY CO. Art: cle of jewelry. Dearth and the dirge. WATER FOR TOMORROW. Debbie. Arti-Debbie

DOULTON & CO., LTD.

Jan.-June

Decision pattern. ADVANCED SERIES. Deck-dock. BLYMILLER, HELEN ESPY. BLYMILLER, HELLA LOTT. Decks awash. FROST & REED, LTD. Decorative hanging ornament. FLORALIER CO., INC. Angel. Bird. Pennsylvania Dutch hex symbol. Decorative rabbit nest. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Decorative wall bracket. EMLITE REPRODUCTIONS, INC. Decorator candle. MODERN ART CO. Decorator display. BROWN & BIGELOW. Decorator horse. MODERN ART CO. MODEOR ART CO. MODERN ART CO. Dedication. FOUT, BOWYER BRUGH, JR. Deenie Dino. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Deer head. GERRY'S CREATIONS, INC. Article of jewelry. Deer on hill design greeting card. YOGG & CO., INC. Deer with 3 holly leaves on head. GERRY'S CREATIONS, INC. Article of jewelry. De-escalate. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Delft. Delft. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Delia. MONET. Article of jewelry De Lisi. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Della Robbia bowl. BRYAN, LLOYD. Della Robbia candle holder. BRYAN, LLOYD. Deluxe blue and gold liquor container. MILLER, CATHERINE. Demise of Little Hand. KNAPP, THOMAS E. Democracy. BOLELLA, JAMES A. Democratic Presidents. RES ENT. Dentelle. MONET. Article of jewelry. RES ENT. Dentelle. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Departmentizing for profits. NATIONAL CASH REGISTER CO. (R) Depiction of toy bear with legged legend. FEYER, WILLIAM H. Teddy in '72. FEVER, WILL in '72. Derby Day. VANGUARD STUDIOS, INC. Derelict. FIELD, J. LONG. Descriptive illustrations of black and white drawings. FIELD, JACQUELAINE LONG. Desert flower. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewelry. TRIFAGUE. *rail. FLAGG, MONTEAGUE. Desert track & jungle trail. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Design appearing on sewing chest. LERNER MANUFACTURING, INC. Design for a barge train. KAUFMAN, NATHAN J. Design for a study carrel. CARPER, ROBERT T. Design for ark interior. GOLUB, INA.

Design of a floor plan of an apartment house unit. MORETTI, R. F. Design series 12,008. ALBRITTON, GLENN L., SR. Designs GIBBONS, HAZELLE. Roses and poppies. esk ornament. WERNICK, MARVIN. NASA project Apollo. esk top cabinet & accessory table METAL CABINET & FIXTURE CO., INC. DeSoto Hilton, Savannah, Georgia. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Destination. Destination. BURTON, LARRY STEVEN. Destroyers Howe and Missouri. FROST & REED, LTD. Destruction of a U. boat. FROST & REED, LTD. Devastating. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Development of the frog. NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. Devoted child. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. KAPLAN (ARTHON A., JOL) INC. Devotion. JOHNSON, ELLA EHLE. Dewie flatsy. IDEAL TOY CORP. Diagnosis: It's your birth-day. day. NATIONAL CHIROPRACTIC NATIONAL CHIROPRACTIC PUBLICATIONS. Diagonal dots. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Diamond and the heavy hand. ASIAN FAIRY TALES. Diamond T truck. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. 1911 Diamond T. Diana at the pond. BRENTANO BUILDING & GARDEN SPECIALTY CO. Dianthus. Dianthus. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Did he. Did he. BROCK, JAMES. Did you get off today. ANDUM BUTAH, EAST COAST FREE-HAND POSTERS. Diesels on railroads south of Chicago. Diet and health. UNDERSTANDING YOUR BODY. Difference between power and strength. CHASE, ANNE LOUISE. Digestive system. UNDERSTANDING YOUR BODY. Dikkens. KAMAR, INC. Dimensional plane story il-lustration. FORMAT PRODUCTIONS, INC. FORMAT PRODUCTIONS, INC. Dine with us Christmas. YOGG & CO., INC. Direct cost accounting military analogy. SIMS, E. RALPH, JR. Directly from Shannon to you. YOGG & CO., INC. Dirty dragon. JACKSON, BILL. Discendo creamus, creando discemus. discemus. LE KRIZ-ZIRKEL, WILLIAM X. Discovery. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Discovery Well, Hendrick Field.

ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. Discs. SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

Dispensational chart of the age of the world. BLAYNEY, WILLIAM A. Dispensing solids and liquids. LABORATORY PROCEDURES: DISPENSING SOLIDS AND LIQUIDS. LIQUIDS. Display wig and jewelry form. CY-BELLE WIGS DISPLAY. Disposal deodorant container. CROCKETT, JOHN H., JR. Distribution cost accounting military naval analogy. SIMS, E. RALPH, JR. Disturbance of a bear's feast Disturbance of a bear's feast. GEIGER, JERRY W. Diver with chest. METAFRAME CORP. Divier with giant clam. METAFRAME CORP. Dixie Mills Company. STIVERS, T. E. Dizzy daisies. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Dizzy Daisy. UNEEDA DOLL CO., INC. Do it right every time. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Do it right the first time. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Do your own thing. CROSS NATIONAL PRODUCTS. Doc. GROSS NATIONAL PRODUCTS. Doc. MANN, HELYN. Dockside. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Doctor & patient with lung disease. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. memorial flag. SNYDER, EDNA P. Dr. Pendragon Blues Band. FRB. RAPHO. Dog. FRB. RAFRO. Dog. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. DONALD ART CO., INC. FABLE TOY CO., INC. Dog in boot. GERRY'S CREATIONS, INC. Article of jewelry. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Dog suitease. Dog suitcase. HARTZ_MOUNTAIN PRODUCTS HARIZ CORP. CORP. Dog with stern expression. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Dogwood. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. GERRY'S CREATIONS, INC. Article of jewelry. HUDSON, MABEL ALICE BURCHFIEL. Doll design. BASSETT, IDA JEAN. Dolphin. BASSETT, 1DA JEAN. Dolphin. POPE, LOUIS J. Dolphin pin. MANDLE, ROBERT N. Article of jewelry. Domino. MONET. Article of jewelry. Don. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Don Inigo de Davalos. ALVA MUSEUM REPLICAS, INC. Article of jewelry. Donald Duck. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Donny's. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Donovan's Irish Village, MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS,

INC. Don't be a litter pig. EAST ORANGE, N.J.

Don't be chicken. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Don't bug me. MOZHAM, AHMED. Don't just stand there, help me. me. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Don't put off 'til tomorrow. NU-DELL PLASTICS CORP. Don't rain on my parade. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Don't worry, later on we'll recall it. BLOCK HERBERT I recall it. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Don't you even have a dog named Checkers. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Door Hog, car door sticker. SOOLE PROD. Door plate. BENTLEY (MAXWELL) MANU-FACTURING CO., INC. Dorchester. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Dorchester. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Dorsal view of fourth or fifth instar. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. Dorsal view of head, thorax and abdomen. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. Dorsal view of sixth instar. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. Dory. Dory. OYSTER PONDS STUDIO, INC. Double grape cluster. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Doubtful handshake. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Doubtful handshake, ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Doubting Thomas pieta. PAUL, HARRY. Doug Davis. MATTEL, INC. Dove of peace. JANES, LINDA S. Down by the old mill stream. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. (R) Down the hatch. HIGBEE, F. D. The R.M.S. Queen Mary. Dracula walks. MCGEE, THOMAS FRANCIS. Dracula's coach. SCHULTZ, ROBERT T. Dragon. SCHULTZ, ROBERT T. Dragon. GOEBEL, W. Dragon and the blue pearl. ASIAN FAIRY TALES. Dragon loosed from pit. BLAYNEY, WILLIAM A. Dragon fly. MONET. Article of jewelry. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Drape cluster. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Drapes. Drapes. PHOTO-MART. Drawing of ark interior. GOLUB, INA. Design. Drawings, container. SWANSON, CATHERINE. Box SWANŠOŃ, CATHERINE. Box flat press. Drawings of men & women. LEWIS, ELIZABETH. Dresden designs. BIGNALL, DOROTHY G. Dried flowers. MICHAEL, EDNA ANNE. Drinking again, eh. NU-DELL PLASTICS CORP. Drive for others as you would have them drive for you. you. TERRA SANCTA GUILD. Drum & eagle plaque. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC.

SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC Dry corn mill. EASTER, W. E.

TITLE INDEX

Dry-wood termite. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO. Drycleaning. BECKNELL, W. E. Hand Craft cleaners. Du Barry set. WIENER LACES, INC. Duck. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Duck board with purple um-brella. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. INC. Duck brooch. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. acks. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. ae to circumstances beyond my control, I've gone fishin'. FERRIN, A. M. East Dufour. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Duke of York. FROST & REED, LTD. Dulcinea. DAVID & DASH, INC. Dumb Donald. CAMPBELL, SILVER, COSEY CAMPBELL, SILVER, COSBY CORP. Dutch boy. LINDER, ARLENE G. Dutch cruiser Deruyter. FROST & REED, LTD. Dutch girl. LINDER, ARLENE G. Dutch inn. RYSWYK, P. C. V. Dutch palace guard helmet. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Dving centaur. jewelry. Dying centaur. KENNEDY GALLERIES, INC., NEW YORK. Ε Eagle holding an elephant. BRODSKY, NICHOLAS. Article of jewelry. Eagle holding an ele-phant. Eagle-phone. TELECHEK CORP. Eagle ring. LTD. Eagle ring. KARMA. Article of jewelry. Eagle riser. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Eagle 2. PANELCARVE, INC. Stan Dann series. Earhart, Amelia. MENCONI, RALPH J. Kansas, Amelia Earhart. Early America. TJTD. Early America. CAMPBELL, ROBERT GRANVILLE. Early American C. SCHOLZ HOMES, INC. Early American clock w/eagle. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Farly American eagle. Early American eagle. ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS CO. Early American print plaques. SYROCO. Early American set. WIENER LACES, INC. Early balloonists. TOELKE, RONALD RAYMOND. Early childhood discovery materials. MACMILLAN CO. In the park. tions park. Early morning sweep. FROST & REED, LTD. Early Romanticism. AN AUDIO VISUAL HISTORY OF

MUSIC. Early ships. SPRINGPRINT PAPER PRODUCTS

Early vascular plants. THE DEVELOPMENT OF PLANTS. Earning a good name for workmanship. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Earrings. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Earth flower. TIMBERTONE WALLCOVERINGS, Earth gods. WILSON, CHARLES I. East Africa today. OUR WORLD NEIGHBORS: OUR WORLD HEIGHT AFRICA. East African village life. OUR WORLD NEIGHBORS: AFRICA. t High School, Bluff City, Tennessee. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of Jostian's, INC. Article of Jewelry. East Main St. looking west, Sturgis, So. Dak. BOICE, CLIFFORD C. East Tennessee State University. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of jewelry. Easter. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Jest Christ is risen today. Eastern bluebird. WILLIAMS, EDWARD DUDLEY. Eastern Theatre production: Vietnam. GROSS NATIONAL PRODUCTS. Fasy to judge. Jesus Easy to judge. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Ebb tide. LINNELL-FFRENCH, PHYLLIS M. LINNELL-FFRENCH, FHILLS M Echoes of youth's roundelay. BLUTINGER, MARTIN ELY. Eddin and the magic flute. ASIAN FAIRY TALES. Edina Ice Center, Edina, Minnesota. ICE CRAFTS. Minnesota. ICE CRAFTS. Educator's two-way puzzle. COREN, HOWARD W. Effect of good government in the country. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, Egg clock. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Egg dish. TREASURE CRAFT. Egg roll. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Eglise St. Pierre. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Egon Schiele, oeuvre cata-logue of the paintings. KALLIR, OTTO. Egyptians. DEBT TO THE PAST. Eight contemporary African artists. PROTHMANN ASSOCIATES, INC. Eight point buck in the meadow. meadow. BOB'S TAXIDERMY STUDIO. Eight watercolour reproduc-MCNEILL, CHARLES R. 83rd Pennsylvania Volunteer Infantry Regiment. COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTO-RIANS. Eilean Donan Castle, Scotland. STANDARD PACKAGING CORP. Einstein, E=mc².

STANDARD FROM Einstein, E=mc². FLATT, ELEANOR. Eisenhower, Dwight David, Pres. U.S. JAEGER, RICHARD DANIEL. Pencil portrait.

Eldorado GOLDINGER (JOSEPH) FABRICS CO. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Eleanor of Aquitaine. CYBIS. Election set. ANNALEE MOBILITEE DOLLS, INC. INC. Elephant. FABLE TOY CO., INC. GKS JOYNER. HIEBERT, BILLY G. KEARNEY, KENNETH LAURENCE. 11th New Hampshire Provincial Regiment. Regiment. COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTO-COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTO-RIANS. Elf owl, micrathene whitney. HESSELBERG, AL. Elijah on Mount Carmel. BROADMAN PRESS. Elisha healing the Shunammite boy. BROADMAN PRESS. BROADMAN PRESS. Elizabethan picnic. PALEOLOGUE, ION. Elizabethan rose. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVI-SION. Elks decanter bottle decanter bottle. MILLER, CATHERINE. Cen-tennial, B.P.O.E. tennial, B.P.O.E. Ellabelle. LIEERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Ellipse & circle garden. STANFORD, ANDREW F. Elston, Dorothy. CAPITOL & GLOGAU PHOTOG-RAPHERS. Portrait. Emblem Emblem Emblem. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Emblem consisting of two knights. LE KRIZ-ZIRKEL, WILLIAM X. Discendo creamus. Emblematic insignia. STUDEBAKER AUTOMOBILES SOCIETY, TORRINGTON, CONN. Embroidered Persian garden. design. TOBLER (WALTER R.) INC. Embroidery design. EMB-TEX CORP. Emergency problems. ADVANCED SERIES. Empress. Empress. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Enamel fish pin. MANDLE, ROBERT N. Article of jewelry. End. End. GHENO, ROGER ANTHONY. End of the chapter. HERON BOOKS. End of trail. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. End of trail, no spear. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. Ende vom Lied. MÜLLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. (R) Endocrine system. UNDERSTANDING YOUR BODY. Engel mit Mandoline. MÜLLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. (R) Engineered precast railing assembly. CONCRETE UNLIMITED, INC. English daisies. CONCRETE UNLIMITED, English daisies. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Enjoy Easter with us. YOGG & CO., INC. Enjoy our traditional Thanksgiving dinner. YOGG & CO., INC.

Enjoy our traditional Thanksgiving feast. YOGG & CO., INC. Enjoy your birthday. ENESCO IMPORTS, INC. Enlargement of dry-wood termite eggs. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. Entering the world scene. THE UNITED STATES AS WORLD LEADER. LEADER. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Entrance gateway, University of Virginia. CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES. Equestrian monument of Will Recers. Equestrian monument of will Rogers. BIGGS, ELECTRA WAGGONER. (R) Erica Wilson design. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erie Canal scene plaque. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. -skhul V. WENNER-GREN FOUNDATION FOR ANTHROPOLOGICAL RESEARCH, Es ANTHROPOLOGICAL RESEARCH, INC. Escape Hotel, Ft. Lauderdale. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Escort and supply ships. FROST & REED, LTD. Eskimo. Eskimo. GOEBEL, W. Espania. WOODCO. Esplendido. BERKLINE CORP. Essence. DAVID & DASH, INC. Essex. BLOOMCRAFT. Esther Hobart Morris Centen-nial. LICHTY, JOHN. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Etude. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Eureka. MEYER, RUDOLF K. Evening shadows. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Evening surf. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Everglade egrets. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Everybody likes you, 'specially me. ENESCO IMPORTS, INC. ENESCO IMPORTS, INC. Everybody out. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Everything has its place. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Excellence. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Exciting new ideas in living. CEDAR CRAFT LEISURE HOMES. Excuse me. Excuse me. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Executive House Inn, Orlando, Florida. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Exercise in figure and ground. KAYE, LORRAINE. Exotique. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Expansible house plan. NEWTON, J. BOYD. Expecting. BROCK, JAMES. Explorer II camper. UPCOAST MARINE. External view of egg capsule of brown-banded cockroach.

External view of egg capsule of brown-banded cockroach. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. External view of egg capsule of Oriental cockroach. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC.

Extra, I'm in love. ENESCO IMPORTS, INC. ENEDGO Eyelet. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. F Fabulaire. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTII INC. Face of Christ. RICHARDSON, BEN. Face upon the floor. GERBITZ-SCOTT. Facts 'n fun. SERVICEMASTER SERV-OPP INT'L CORP. Fairfield. CONCOLEUM INDUSTRIES. I Fairfield. CONGOLEUM INDUSTRIES, INC. Fairfield University. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of jewelry. Faith. TERRA SANCTA GUILD. Falcon safety program. RENN ENTERPRISES, LTD. Fall flowers. SHIFTS, INC. Fall of Atlantis. Fall of Atlantis. WALDMAN, MAX. Family name. GAST, HELEN DILLEY. Family picnic. DETLEFSEN, PAUL. Family tree of hearts. GAST, HELEN DILLEY. Family name. Famous folk. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Famous standardbred Adios. BREVER MOLDING CO. Adios. Fancy free. Fancy free. FIELDCREST MILLS, INC. Fantasia. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Fantastic voyage game. TWENTIETH CENTURY-FOX FILM CORP. Fantasyland, Gettysburg, Pennsylvania. KARDMASTERS, INC. Faraday. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Farley. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Farm VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Farm animals Arm animals. EXPLORING THE ANIMAL WORLD. Arm in the sunlight. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., Farm INC. INC. Farmlands in California. CALIFORNIA TODAY. Farms to factories. THE HISTORY OF CALIFORNIA. Fast start on time makes the day a breeze. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Fat Albert. CAMPBELL, SILVER, COSBY CORP. Fatal passage of the River Fatal passage of the River Seine. FROST & REED, LTD. Father Damien. HAWAII. STATUARY HALL COMMISSION. Father forgive them. SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC. Father, into Your hands. SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC. Faust. FIESTA ARTS, INC.

Fawn. FABLE TOY CO., INC. Fear not. BEST SELLER PUBLICITY, INC. PAPERADES. What do you Fear. Feasts of the Orthodox Catholic church. KUDRIKOFF, DIMITRY S. Feature writing. IMPROVING SCHOOL NEWS-WRITING. Federal duck stamp design. PRITCHARD, C. G. Federal period lady. THOMPSON, ARTHUR EDWARD. Portrait. Portrait. Feierabend. MULLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. (R) Female figure in blue dress. MATTHEWS, BEVERLY CAROLINE. Female figure in gold colored dress colored dress. MATTHEWS, BEVERLY CAROLINE. Femme nue. ALLEN COLLECTION, TAMPA, FLA. Fenwick. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Fern. BALSON G. CORP. Ferns and roses. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Fernwood. BLOOMCRAFT. Ferre, Luis A. CUSTOM COLOR OF HOLLYWOOD, INC. COLOR OF HOLLYWOOD, Estival. DAVID & DASH, INC. Fido. MONET. MONET. ATOTAL Field asters. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Field lilly. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. FABRICS, W. C. Article of jewelry. FABRICS, INC. Fields, W. C. ROYAL SCREEN CRAFT, INC. W. C. Fields & Mae West. Fiery furnace. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Fiesta del sol. COLLINS, ENID. 5410 Pebblebrock. MUTCHELL (ROBERT H.) CO. MITCHELL (ROBERT H.) CO. A home for sale. Fifty-star general. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Figs. HUDSON, MABEL ALICE BURCHFIEL. Figure of schoolboy. F & S FELTCRAFT CO. Filigree flower. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Fillmore, Millard, Pres. U.S. Figs. U.S. MENCONI, RALPH J. Millard Fillmore. Filly flatsy. IDEAL TOY CORP. Filmstrip on current af-Filmstrip on current af-fairs. CUBA: LO YEARS OF CASTRO. INDIA AND PAKISTAN. PROBLEMS OF CITIES. PROTECTING THE CONSUMER. Filterite bag for tea, coffee coffee. DRISCOLL, WILLIAM F. Final sounds. EARLY READING RECOGNITION SKILLS.

Find. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Find it fast. GROSS NATIONAL PRODUCTS. Finding living things in the LIVING THINGS IN THE CITY. Finite mathematical syst FUNDAMENTALS OF MODERN MATHEMATICS. Finlandia flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Finmark Finnark. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Finnish paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Fire aboard. FROST & REED, LTD. Fire hurts. NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSN., BOSTON. Fireworks stripe. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. First family's credo pattern. LOS ANGELES COUNTY (CALIF.) FEDERATION OF REPUBLICAN WOMEN WOMEN. First look at Southern Africa. SOUTHERN AFRICA TODAY. First sacking. RICHARDSON, ANDREW J. First U.S. lunar landing. DUNSAY, GEORGE A. Fischer quints at play. BROWN & BIGELOW. Fish. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Fish and loaves. TERRA SANCTA GUILD. Fish bank. PRIDE CREATIONS, INC. Fish '69. NORSID MANUFACTURING CO. Fish souvenir. TREASURE CRAFT. Fish wall plaque. SYROCO. Fish with curved tail. GERRY'S CREATIONS, INC. Article of jewelry. Fisher Scientific Company. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-NOTE CO. Fisherman. BRENEMAN, REX E. ROCHE, MARGUERITE. Fisherman and lobster on wharf. YOGG & CO., INC. Fisherman stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Fishing boat. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Fishing boats. LUCAS, PHYLLIS. Fishing fleet. VANGUARD STUDIOS, INC. Fishing unlimited. BORGER, G. F. Fishing village. PALEOLOGUE, ION. Fitter. Fitter. GIM METAL PRODUCTS, INC. 5 children and chair. BENTLEY ENTERPRISE. BENTLEY ENTERPRISE. Five color fish design. PRYOR, BOYD. Five golden rings. SHENANGO CHINA. Five silver eagles. TOMLINSON, BARNARD E. Five wise monkeys. PHILLIPS, CHARLES H. (R) Fjord flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flambeau. Flambeau. MONET. Article of jewelry. Flamboyan Hotel, San Juan, Puerto Rico. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC.

Flame leaf. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Flame of truth. HENRIE, W. J. BRYAN. Flames. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flanders. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Flemish harvest. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. GREEFF FAMILY Fleur. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Fleur de lis. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. FABRICS, INC. Fleur de mer. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVI-SION. Fleurs. AMERICAN PAPER & PLASTIC FRODUCTS, INC. COLLINS, ENID. Fleurs de musee. FRENCH FABRICS CORP. Fleurs du mal. ROUAULT, MME. GEORGES. Fling. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Flintstones. HANNA-BARBERA PRODUCTIONS, INC. Floating world on blue. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. LTD. Flötender Engel. MÜLLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. (R) Floor gym. HUMPHREY, RICHARD P. Floor plan. BUSCH, STEVEN L. Architec-tural. QUALITY BILT CONSTRUCTION. SMITH, W. M. TESCH, GEORGE D. Flora. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW VORK, INC. Flora, Nunivak Island. HANNAH, MURIEL. Floral bow. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. SION. AMETEX DIVI-SION. Floral cascade. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Floral delights. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Floral, diamond and rosepoint lace design. SUTTA, ELSIE. Floral pattern. GREENWOOD MILLS, INC. Textile pattern. Floral still life. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Floral still life. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Floral trumpet column. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Floralite. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVI-YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVI-SION. Floralure. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Floraquil V. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVI-SION. Florence Holiday. HOLIDAY INNS OF AMERICA, INC. Florencia. NINO, JESU. jewelry. Article of

Florentine. MASONITE CORP. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.

Florentine rose. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX D SION. AMETEX DIVI-FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Flower. HEAD START, INC. PANELCARVE, INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Flower basket. COLLINS, ENID. Flower circles. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flower earrings. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. TIFFANY & CO. Article jewelry. Flower field. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flower lady. DEAR LOVE CORP. Flower mandala. SMITH, KATHLEEN WYNNE. Flower market. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flower patch. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flower pin. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Flower power. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVI-SION. Flower power, high intensity lamp. NATIONAL SILVER CO. NATIONAL SLLVER CC. Flower scene. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Flower stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flower that talked too much. FORMAT PRODUCTIONS, INC. Flowered stripe. VILLACER, INC. Flowerfurl. Flowerfurl. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVI-SION. Flowering climber. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flowering plants in the city. LIVING THINGS IN THE CITY. Flowering wilderness. HERON BOOKS. End c chapter. End of the Flowers. ASCOT TEXTILE CORP. BEAMON, NORMAN. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. VILLAGER, INC. Flowers & Leaves. VILLAGER, INC. Flowers and pigeons. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, TUPP LTD. Flowers on wood. PRETTY THINGS. Flowing stream. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sources of very, inc. Flutterbye. COLLINS, ENID. Flying blind. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Flying Cloud. PRESTON'S MARINE PRINTS. PRESTON'S MARINE PRIN Flying in. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Fog off the banks. FROST & REED, LTD. Fokker D-VII fuselage. CASH, CHARLES R., JR. Folder. Folder. SCHULZ, KEN. 12 can note paper of the Smokies. 12 cards and Folding picture locket. AMERICAN CHARM CORP. Article of jewelry.

Foliage. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. 4 different western scenes. Fondue royale set. STYSON PRODUCTS CO., INC. STYSON PRODUCTS CO., INC. Fondue set. STYSON PRODUCTS CO., INC. Food from insects. HELPFUL INSECTS. Food habits of land birds. LEARNING ABOUT NORTH AMERICAN BIRDS. Food habits of water birds. LEARNING ABOUT NORTH AMERICAN BIRDS. Football player. AMERICAN BIRDS. Football player. HARRY, HENRY A. Article of jewelry. Foothills. BARDON, IVAN E. For a better tomorrow. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. For a fine brother. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. For a hundred seasons. TERRA SANCTA GUILD. For a speedy recovery. TERRA SANCTA GUILD. For a speedy recovery. MADZAY, DONALD R. For daughter and her husband. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. For family and friends. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. For from the sun's rising. MADZAY, DONALD R. For Jehovah your God is bringing you into a good land. land. MADZAY, DONALD R. For life's happy measure. HOWE SERVICES, INC. For love or money. COLLINS, ENID. 4 money and/or love. For today a Savior has been hoon. For today a Savior has been
 born.
 ST. ANTHONY'S GUILD,
 FATERSON, N.J.
For want of an enzyme.
 NUTRITION TODAY. Intes tinal malabsorption.
For you know neither the day
 nor the hour nor the hour. CONCORDIA FUB, HOUSE. For your birthday. NATIONAL CHIROPRACTIC PUBLICATIONS. Force and skill. DONALD ART CO., INC. DONALD ART CO., INC. Fore. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Forget-me-not. AMERICAN PAPER & PLASTIC PRODUCTS, INC. Forgotten. BARDON, IVAN E. Forgotten milk cans. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Forsyte saga. HERON BOOKS. Fort Gill. HERON BOOKS. Fort Gill. GAWENDA, FETER BODO. 4 Oth anniversary of commer-cial aviation. KEITH, PAUL. 48 car collector's case. MATTEL, INC. 48 hour chick embryo. GENERAL BIOLOGICAL, INC. (R) 43rd, Monmouthshire, Light Infantry. COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTO-RIANS. Forward together. RIANS. Forward together. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Foul play. AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. Foulard patch. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Found out. BAUMER, BEVERLY. Fountain. BECK, THOMAS. Four calling birds. SHENANGO CHINA.

 4 different western scenes. MACKEY, KIM LEE.
 Four fired and previously dented 6.5 mm. cartridges. NICHOLS, JOHN MARSHALL.
 4 leaf cluster. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FI INC. Article of jew 4 money and/or love. COLLINS, ENID. Four seasons. CREWDSON, CHARLES N. GREEFF FADRICS, INC. 4 section Mediterranean shamrock server. TREASURE CRAFT. 4 section Mediterranean 4 section Mediterranean square server. TREASURE CRAFT. square server. TREASURE CRAFT. 4 sitting apes. AUSTERMAN, MIRIAM. Four unfired 6.5 mm. WCC cartridges. NICHOLS, JOHN MARSHALL. 4 unit apartment for Freeport. SOLOMON, PHILIP. Four winds leno. BLENDS, INC. Four wise monkeys. PHILLIPS, CHARLES H. (R) Fourth Church of Christ, Scientist, Houston. BRADY, BETTY WINNE. Fourth instar nymph of brown-banded cockroach. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. FOURT of July drum/multi fold design folder. MENU PROMOTIONS, INC. FOX. FABLE TOY CO., INC. Fox. FABLE TOY CO., INC. FABLE TOLEU, INC. Fox-parts. BULL'S EYE INDUSTRIES. Fragrant flowers. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Frame-it corrugated paper Frame-it corrugated paper cut-outs. REYTRIM MANUFACTURING CO. Francesco d'Assisi, Saint. ASSOCIATES IN ART & RE-SEARCH. St. Francis of Assisi. Franklin, Benjamin. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. Benjamin Franklin. Predericksburg and the northern neck of Virginia. EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. Frederico. DAVID & DASH, INC. DAVID & DASH, INC. Free. BARDON, IVAN E. Free n' easy. CORTLEY FABRICS CO. Freedom of the seas. FROST & REED, LTD. Freeing of the Port of Antwerp. Antwerp. FROST & REED, LTD. French airport. TOELKE, RONALD RAYMOND. French Navy in Mexico. COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTO-DIANS RIANS. RIARS. French toile. SERBIN, INC. Friendly illustration. MANDEL, SAUL. Friendly waters. FROST & REED, LTD. Fritz. Fritz KAMAR, INC. Frog. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Frog bank. BROOKS (A. N.) CORP. PRIDE CREATIONS, INC. Frolic. BLOOMCRAFT. FIELDCREST MILLS, INC.

JAZZ. From grapevine to goblet. PETERS, ROBERT. From my garden. DONALD ART CO., INC. From my window. DONALD ART CO., INC. From the beginnings through the Middle Ages. AN AUDIO VISUAL HISTORY OF MUSIC. From the grill. MUSIC. From the grill. YOGG & CO., INC. From the Pieta after Michael-angelo. WOODARD, KENNETH IVERS. From the rising of the sun. MADZAY, DONALD R. Front angle view of a black spotted leopard. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Frontal view of the head capsule of the dry-wood termite. termite. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. Frontier woman plaque. SYROCO. rontiers of America. REGENSTEINER PUB. ENTER-PRISES, INC. Childrens Frontiersman plaque. Frontiersman plaque. SYROCO. Frosty beech tree. KASTEN, JOHN THEODORE, III. Frosty mint cone. MATTEL, INC. Frozen brook. FERDINAND, RALPH E. Fruit arrangement center-piece. HOME DECORATIVE PRODUCTS CO. HOME DECORATIVE PRODUCTS CO. Fruit basket. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Fruit of the spirit is love. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Fruit still life. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Fruitee doll. CADDIE CO. Fuji mum. CADDLE CO. Fuji mum. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Fulfillment angel. MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. Full cry. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Fun 'n games. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Fun 'n games. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Fun time. INDIAN HEAD, INC. INDIAN HEAD, INC. FUNDAMENTALS OF MODERN MATHEMATICS. Funflowers. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Fungus-mushroom life history. NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. Brown alga life history. Funnies. AMERITEX CO. Funny bones. PARKER BROS., INC. Furniture and accessary designs designs. MERRITT, IRVING HUGH. Fuzzy-wuzzy preschool frame-tray puzzle. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. Bear. Clown. Clown. Mother & baby giraffe. Mother & baby kangaroo. Fuzzy's Feeds, Inc. STIVERS (T. E.) CO.

From be-bop till today. AN AUDIO VISUAL HISTORY OF

JAZZ.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Florenza

INC.

WORKS OF ART

G.O.P. panel prints. STORY, MILTON. Gaiety. BLOOMCRAFT. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Gainsborough. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Galaxy. BALSON G. CORP. Galician rabbi. EISNER, JACK. EISNER, JACK. Galla. SCOTT, KEN. Gallagher, Cornelius Edward. BACHRACH, FABIAN. Cornelius E. Gallagher. Gallatin, Albert. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. Albert Gallatin. Galleon at anchor in still waters. Galleon at anchor in still waters. FROST & REED, LTD. Galleon battle. FROST & REED, LTD. Galleon in distress. FROST & REED, LTD. Galleon in rough seas. FROST & REED, LTD. Galleon in still waters. FROST & REED, LTD. Gambel's quail. FIELD, J. LONG. Gambler's luck. MCMAHON, WILLIAM A. Gameboard. FRANKLIN MINT, INC. Sons of liberty. of liberty. Ganymede. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Garbello. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, LNC. Garcia, Sabasa. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Senora Sabasa Garcia. Garden & stairway. FHOTO-MART. Garden fantasy. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Garden fantasy. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Garden of love. DEAR LOVE CORP. Garden sisters. GEIGER, GEORGIA K. Garden splendor. DONALD ART CO., INC. Gargoyle ash tray. BRYAN, LLOYD. Gargoyle cigarette lighter. BRYAN, LLOYD. Garrett A. Morgan. KEG ENTERPRISES. Gas fired hair dryer. CUMMINGS, SPENCER RELYEA. Gates of paradise. KNEE, HELEN M. Gateway to the Orient. DODGE, JOHN W., JR. Gathering apples. DONALD ART CO., INC. Gathering storm. THE UNITED STATES AS WORLD Gathering storm. THE UNITED STATES AS WORLD LEADER. LEADER. Gaydora and filly. GOSSNER, LOIS. Gazebo and shepherd. PALEOLOGUE, ION. Geared to the years. NATIONAL CASH REGISTER CO. (R) Gee, you're nice. ENESCO IMPORTS, INC. Gemini. Gemini. MARGUERITE ASTRO PRINTS. Gen. Douglas MacArthur. FAILLACE, GAE. Genie lamp. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC.

Gentlemen, the answer to our problems. ELOCK, HERBERT L. Geography of Puerto Rico. THE CARIBBEAN: PUERTO RICO. Geometric I. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Georgia Southern College. CARRIN, HAROLD W. Gerard house. LINDEMANN, GERARD B. German airfield. TOELKE, RONALD RAYMOND. German card with key symbol. GORDH, DAVID ARVID. Gottes heiliger Geist öffnet unsere Herzen. German shepherd. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Geronimo. Gentlemen, the answer to our Geronimo. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Gertie Gertle 'Gator. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Gesell's. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Get on the bandwagon. STAFF BULLDERS, INC. Get well greeting card. MATHIS, JOSIE L. Get well greeting card. MADZAY, DONALD R. Get your Christmas gift certificate here. HURST PERFORMANCE, INC. Getting ready for Christmas. RICHARDSON, H. W. Getting the Axis lines to Egypt. FROST & REED, LTD. Getysburg address. HANSEN, HAROLD E. Geyser greeting card. MADZAY, DONALD R. How many your works are, 0 Jehovah. Ghirardelli. EVANS, ELIZABETH M. Ghost of Penobscot Gold Mine. BOICE, CLIFFORD C. Giant poppies. AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC. Giant wave encountered near the Channel Islands. FROST & REED, LTD. GiGi Jones. KAMAR, INC. Gesell's, GiGi KAMAR, INC. Gilby. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Gilded jade. DABS INTERNATIONAL CORP. DABS INTERNATIONAL CORF. Gillingham. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Gilt Edge Company. HERMAN, PATRICIA. Ginevra de'Benci. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Giraffe. MONET. Article of jewelry. Giraffes. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Girl behind the screen. YOGG & CO., INC. Girl by a stream. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. APLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., Girl INC. Girl under tree. BENTLEY ENTERPRISE. Girl under umbrella. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Girl with a broom. DONALD ART CO., INC. Girl with chest.

.rl with chest. METAFRAME CORP.

Girl with daisy. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Girl with puppy. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Giselle. HERO I.C. Given for you. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Glacier. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Glamorous. Glamorous. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Glassboro State College. ROBERTS (JOHN) INC. COLLEGE DIVISION. Article of jewelry. Gleason. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Glendale. MONET. Article of jewelry. MONET. Article of jew Glitterbugs. COLLINS, ENID. Globe flower. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Gloria. SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC. LNC. Glorirose. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Glory shome around. SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC. Glory to God in the highest. KEPRTA, JEROME. Glowing star. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. God bless our native land. AUGSBURG FUB. HOUSE. Cod bless wou on your appia AddSBURG FUE. HOUSE. God bless you on your anni-versary. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Going in the service. UNITED CARD CO. Going places and doing things. COMMUNITY SERIES: FUN IN THE CITY. Gold cellini. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Gold fiesta. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Gold lamancha. Gold Lamancha. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Gold Uraca. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Golden helmet. WINDSOR ART. WINDOW ART. Golden Lincoln. BAILEY, T. A. Golden menagerie tiger. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Article of jewelry. Golden mood. LENOX, INC. Golden ore to golden grain. THE HISTORY OF CALIFORNIA. Golf player. HARRY, HENRY A. Article or jewelry. Golf trophy. SUTHERLAND, LESTER C. Golfers. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Gondolier. HENRY A. Article of Gondolier. WINDSOR ART. Gone aground. FROST & REED, LTD. Gone fishin'. FERRIN, A. M. Due to circumstances beyond my control. Gonna feel so sad and blue. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. AMERICAN CONDS. AND AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Good competitors put forth extra effort. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN.

Jan.-June

19

Good Friday. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Into Thy hands I commit My spirit. Good housekeeping is everybody's job. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Good housekeeping is important everywhere. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. AMERICAN EDUCATIONA Good morning. YOGG & CO., INC. Good Shepherd. CREATIVE ARTS, INC. Good show. INDIAN HEAD, INC. Good turn daily. MESSENGER CORP. Coof Boll Goof Ball. HEAD START, INC. Goofy owl. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALLFORNIA, INC. Goofy wearing army helmet. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. DISNEY (WALT) TROUT Gooney. HEAD START, INC. Gopher hole. BROCK, JAMES. Gospel according to St. Luke. BROWNING, ROBERT. Gospel according to St. Mathew. BROWNING, ROBERT. Gossamer. Gossamer. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Gotham. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Gothic mirror back. ALVA MUSEUM REPLICAS, INC. Article of jewelry. Gottes heiliger Geist öffnet unsere Herzen. GORDH, DAVID ARVID. Governor's Palace. BROWN & BICELOW. Grace of God has appeared. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Graceville. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Granada. BALSON G. CORP. Grand avion. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Grand Prix. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Grand Tetons, Wyoming. OUR NATIONAL PARKS. Grande fleure. TIMBERTONE WALLCOVERINGS, INC. Grandfather clock. STANFORD, ANDREW F. Grandfather's weather station BINGAMAN, PAUL S. Grandma. EISNER, JACK. EISNER, JACK. Grandpa. EISNER, JACK. Granny Holiday. HOLIDAY INNS OF AMERICA, INC.
Grape leaves.
TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry.
Grapes & wine.
OLSON, HAZEL ELIZABETH.
Grapevine.
PANELCARVE, INC.
Grass flowers.
GREEFF FABRICS, INC.
Gravity material & freight handling systems.
CONLON, WILLARD S.
Great horned owl.
LUCAS, PHYLLIS.
WILLIAMS, EDWARD DUDLEY.
Great moments in early Ameri-can motoring.
HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. INC.

Great save, Jerry. BROWN & BIGELOW. The wild, wild world of sports. Great watchdog. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Greats BLUCK, HEADENT J. Greeks. DEBT TO THE PAST. Greenie-Meenie. MATTEL, INC. Grenadine 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Gretchen. BLOOMCRAFT. Grey skies, the Flying Cloud on board. FROST & REED, LTD. FROST & REED, DID. Griffin. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Grille series. PANELCARVE, INC. Grillwork. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Grimsby. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Groovy. BLOOMCRAFT. Grosse Neuigkeit. MÜLLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. (R) Grossglockner. HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. (R) Group. BROWN, MARGARET ROTH. BRÓWN, MARGARET ROTH. Zoc animals. PHJTO-MART. Group of lions in southern Abyssinia. FROST & REED, LTD. Groves of academe. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Growing yeasts, molds and bacteria. MAINTAINING BIOLOGICAL SPECIMENS. Grumpy chess set. GORDON/STROH ASSOCIATES. Guatemala. Guatemala. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Guilford. GOLDINGER (JOSEPH) FABRICS CO. Gulfstream Shores, Delray Gulfstream Shores, Delray Beach, Fla. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Gulls in flight. NEHRING, RICHARD A. Gunfighter. SPAMPINATO, CLEMENTE. Gunsmith sign. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Gunsmoke jigsaw puzzle. COLUMBIA BROADCASTING SYSTEM, INC. Marshal Dillon. Dillon. Guru & girl. EDMONDSON, DON J. Gwen. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Gymnosperms. THE DEVELOPMENT OF PLANTS. Н

H. F. C. Feeds, Inc. STIVERS (T. E.) CO.
HHH fills the prescription. TRIMBLE (A. G.) CO.
H.M.S. Achilles. FROST & REED, LTD.
H.M.S. Bamborough. FROST & REED, LTD.
H.M.S. Diadem. FROST & REED, LTD.
H.M.S. Frame. FROST & REED, LTD. TITLE INDEX

H.M.S. Malaya. FROST & REED, LTD. H.M.S. Surprise. FROST & REED, LTD. H.M.S. Sussex. FROST & REED, LTD.

H.M.S. Valorons. FROST & REED, LTD.

SAUKA. (K) Hadley. WOODCO. Haida Hide. SVENSSON, EINAR.

Hab'die Ehre. MÜLLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. (R) Hab Sonne im Herzen. MÜLLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. (R) Hedlev.

Haircut. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Half bushel. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO.,

INC. Half moon. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC.

Halleck. GREEFF FABRICS, INC.

GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Hallowe'en. FROST & REED, LTD. Halloween viewer. FUN WORLD, INC. Hamilton, Alexander. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. Alexander Hamilton

art. JONES, IVAN R. Hand Craft cleaners. BECKNELL, W. E.

Hands. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Hands of Christ. GRUNDMAN, JAMES L.

Handwork. SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

Hanover

INC.

LNC. Happy anniversary. UNITED CARD CO. YOGG & CO., INC. Happy birthday. ABINGDON PRESS.

ENESCO IMPORTS, INC. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. UNITED CARD CO.

UNITED CARD CO. Happy Chef. HAPPY CHEF SYSTEMS, INC. Happy Easter. YOGG & CO., INC.

Happy holidays. YOGG & CO., INC. Happy hour. SOUTHERN COMFORT CORP.

SOUTHERN COMFORT CONF. Happy new year. YOGG & CO., INC. Happy time consonants. TROLL ASSOCIATES. Happy time rhyme time. TROLL ASSOCIATES. Happy time what's missing. TROLL ASSOCIATES. Harbor rest. INDIAN HEAD, INC. Harey.

Harey. HEAD START, INC. Hark, did I hear somebody knock. BLOCK, HERBERT L.

Hankerino. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES,

WOODCO. Happiness is a warm puppy. UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE,

INC. Happiness is sleeping in your own bed. UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE,

SYRACUSE UNLVERSITI Alexander Hamilton. Hammer thrower. HOLLAND, THOMAS EDWARD. Hand-carved Alaska Indian

Harmony Hall, Bermuda. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Harpoon stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Harrison. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Hartwick College. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of jewelry. Haruna in action. FROST & REED, LTD. Harvard. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Harvard Medical School Christmas card. Christmas card. HARVARD UNIVERSITY. PRESIDENT & FELLOWS OF HARVARD COLLEGE. Harvest. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Harvest clock & plaque set. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Harvest home. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Come ye thankful people come. Has he heard that you're against inflation. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Hastings. WOODCO. Hasu. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Hatfield. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Haunted house. STORY SETTINGS. Have mercy on me, O Lord. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Haverhill. Havernill. WOODCO. Hawaiian pictorial calendar. HAWAIIAN MAGAZINE DISTRIB-UTORS. Hawk 'n' DOVE. Hawk 'n' Dove. AMERICAN PAPER & PLASTICS PRODUCTS, INC. Hawk superimposed. BURRISS, JOHN A. He has done marvelous things. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. He is inside, and he is outside. outside. SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC. He is the light of the world. SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC. INC. He leadeth me. STANDARD FUE. CO. He loves me, he loves me not. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. He was e was raised. SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC. He who through faith is righteous shall live. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Head. PETERSEN, OTYLIE. Head of Christ. HOFFMAN, CHARLES. (R) TESELSKI, STANLEY. Head-on view of brown-banded cockroach. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. Head-on view of Oriental cockroach. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. Heading for Channel ports. FROST & REED, ITD. Heading the right way. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. (R) Headless horseman riding black horse. headless horseman riding black horse. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Heads up every second. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Hearts & flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

Hearts & scroll. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Heavenly flowers. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Heavy going. FROST & REED, LTD. Heder, Jewish religious school. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Heffy, the hypochondriac hippopotamus. TRI-D-VISION, INC. Heimkehr. MÜLLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. (R) Hello. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Help stamp out signs. NU-DELL PLASTICS CORP. Help! Stamp out summer. NO-DELL PLASTICS CORP. Help! Stamp out summer. SHELLEY, RONALD B. Helpful and harmful animals of the city. LIVING THINGS IN THE CITY. LIVING THINGS IN THE CITY. Helpful and harmful plants of the city. LIVING THINGS IN THE CITY. Hemisfair decanter bottle. MILLER, CATHERINE. The Tower of the Americas. Heraldic Hercules. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Heraldic knight in armor. BLACKINTON (V. H.) & CO., INC. INC. Herbie's. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, LNC. Hercules. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Herculoids frame-tray puzzle. HANNA-BARBERA PRODUCTIONS, INC. Zandor. Herd of four elephants at the foot of Mount Kiliman-iaro. jaro. FROST & REED, LTD. FROST & REED, LTD. Herdsman plaid. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Here comes the judge. CORLIN, SID. Article of jewelry. Here lyes the body of William Dickson. GRAVE GRAPHICS. Hereford honors. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Hess's, Inc. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-NOTE CO. Heteronym. NOTE CO. Heteronym. HACKETT, BRADLEY GERALD. Hey diddle diddle. DONALD ART CO., INC. NURSERY RHYMES IN SONG, SET II. Hey, I think I saw it move. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Hey! There's something wrong with this hare and tortoise story. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Hi, been thinkin' aboutcha. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Hi, cutie pie. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Hi, cutie pie. ENESCO IMPORTS, INC. Hi, hope you're well scon. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Hibiscus & humming bird. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Hibiscus greeting card. MADZAY, DONALD R. Please get well. Hickory, dickory, dock. NURSERY RHYMES IN SONG, SET II.

139

Jan.-June

High in the sky. DEAR LOVE CORP. DEAR LOVE CORP. High Renaissance. AN AUDIO VISUAL HISTORY OF MUSIC. High school ring. STAR ENGRAVING CO. Arti-cle of jewelry. Higher education. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Highlights. BLOOMCRAFT. Highly magnified section of an antenna of an Oriental an antenna of an Oriental cockroach. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., Hill 1969. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Hills of Bow. BRADY, BETTY WINNE. Hillside. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Hilltop blossom. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Hippo. FABLE TOY CO., INC. TEEGARDEN, BRITT. Hippo bank. PRIDE CREATIONS, INC. Hippopotamus. GKS JOYNER. Hispanola. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Historic Italy. HISTORIC HEALY. PAPERADES. HISTORIC map. TOELKE, RONALD R. HISTORIC PUERTO RICO. THE CARIBBEAN: PUERTO THE CARIBBEAN: FUERTO RICO. Historic St. Augustine. FREDEMAN, JAMES CHRISTOPHER. Historic Savannah. FREDEMAN, JAMES CHRISTOPHER. Historical arms of royal Spain. Spain. IMPERIAL SHIELDS. History, pick your time, read a book. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Hit the moon. JONES, RILEY MARION. Hobbit. BIENICK, HARRY. Hold on, now. BLOCK, HERBERT L. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Holiday. WALCZAK, GERARD T. Holiday color cards for children. CACHE COLLECTION. Holiday Inn, Tallahassee, Florida. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS. INC. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Holiday Inn, Vero Beach, Florida. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Holidays Holidays. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Holland. STANDARD PACKAGING CORP. STANDARD PACKAGING CORP. Holly boy. PUDDU, ANGELO R. Holly wreath pin with bow. MYLU DESIGN CO. Article of jewelry. Holy Communion. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Holy Family. NC NEWS SERVICE. Holy spirit of God opens our hearts. GORDH, DAVID ARVID. Gottes heiliger Geist. Holy water. GRIFFIN, CHARLES CLINTON, JR.

Homage to Jung. PANDORA PRODUCTIONS, INC. PANDORA PRODUCTIONS, INC. Home Designers plan. LONG, DALE H. Home for sale. MITCHELL (ROBERT H.) CO. Home of Dan D. Service. FIRST NATIONAL BANK, BUHL, MINN FIRST NATIONAL BANK, BUHL, MINN. Home of Frederick Beringer. HESEMEYER, OTTO. Homer Pigeon. LANTZ (WALTER) PRODUCTIONS, INC. (R) Homestead. WOODCO WOODCO. Honey blossoms clock. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Honeyblooms. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Honeycomb. BALSON G. CORP. Honeymoon. LOOMSKILL, INC. GALLERY DIVISION. DIVISION. Honky tonk band design. YOGG & CO., INC. Honor, loyalty, dignity. FLY THE FLAG OF THE FREE COMMITTEE. Honor overcoming Deceit. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Hope. TERRA SANCTA GUILD. Hope to get the news real quick. Hope to get she way quick. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Hope your day is sunny. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Hope you're not far. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Hoppin by to say hi. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Horizon. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Horn of plenty. CRAFT MASTER CORP. SMITH, KATHRYN IRENE. Article of jewelry. Horn pin. MANDLE, ROBERT N. Article of jewelry. Hors d'oeuvre dory. OYSTER PONDS STUDIO, INC. OYSTER PONDS STUDIO, INC. Dory. Dory. Horse racing. HARRY, HENRY A. Article of jewelry. Horsedrawn stagecoach. WELLS FARGO BANK, SAN FRANCISCO. Stagecoach Scenes. Horseless carriage days. SHARPSTEEN, BENJAMIN L. HORSEMAN, BENJAMIN I HORSEMAN, BALSON G. CORP. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Horses against blue back-ground. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. LTD. Horseshoe Square garden. STANFORD, ANDREW F. Horseshoes are lucky. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Hosanna in the highest. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Hotel Diamond Roc. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS INC HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Hound dog wood carving. NICHOLS, ROBERT W. House floor plan. JOHNSON (C. D.) CO. House for [name] MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H. Houston Natural Gas Corpora-tion tion

SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE

How animals grow in the city. LIVING THINGS IN THE CITY. LIVING THINGS IN THE CITY. How do we measure up. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. How Fradie hinges work. PERLISTEIN, LOUIS. How insects find a place to live. LIVE. LIVING THINGS IN THE CITY. How insects help plants grow. HELPFUL INSECTS. How insects protect plants. HELPFUL INSECTS. How many your works are, O Jehovah. MADZAY, DONALD R. How plants are classified. THE DEVELOPMENT OF PLANTS. How to make a terrarium. MAINTAINING BIOLOGICAL SPECIMENS. How to make an aquarium. MAINTAINING BIOLOGICAL MAINTAINE BIOGGICAL SPECIMENS. How to raise flowering plants. MAINTAINING BIOLOGICAL SPECIMENS. How to raise insects. MAINTAINING BIOLOGICAL SPECIMENS. How today's Africans live. SOUTHERN AFRICA TODAY. Huck Finn. AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. Hudson. DAVID & DASH, INC. Hudson Valley Community College. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of jewelry. SPECIMENS. Hugger. BERKELEY RIOT TOY CO. Hughes Feed & Grain. STIVERS (T. E.) CO. Hughes Feed & Grain Co. STIVERS, T. E. Humbatz, the wizard. LATIN AMERICAN FOLK TALES. Humor, what's so funny. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Humphrey, Hubert Horatio, Jr. Hugger Jr. BACHRACH, FABIAN. Hubert Humphrey. Humpty Dumpty. NURSERY RHYMES IN SONG, SET I. Humpty Dumpty sat on a wall. DONALD ART CO., INC. DONALD ART CO., INC. Hunters. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Hunting scene. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Huntsman's cloak. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Hurdlers. BECK, THOMAS. Hurricane weather, Province-town. Hurricane weather, Province town. FERDINAND, RALPH E. Hurry home, please. ENESCO IMPORTS, INC. Hurst, William Letchworth. LONGLEY, FLOSSIE D. Portrait. Hush-a-bye baby. NURSERY RHYMES IN SONG, SET I. SET T. Hydrangeas with tulips. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Ι I am not the Christ, He comes after me.

after me. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. bring viel Lieb. MÜLLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. (R) T

- I can do it. RICHARDSON, H. W.
- I don't always think about
- NU-DELL PLASTICS CORP. Ι
- Ι
- Ι
- NU-DELL PLASTICS CORP. don't often share my treasure with foreigners. ELOCK, HERBERT L. dream of things. MCKENZIE, DONALD E. have a dream. TIMBERLANE TRADING CO. have confidence in our scientists. ENDEVCO CORP. have seen the Lord. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. have set before you an open door. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. hope I'm not altogether too forward. ELOCK, HERBERT L. Ι
- Ί
- Ι
- BLOCK, HERBERT L. keep telling you, we don't have anything for you to Т
- See. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Love my home. UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, Ι
- INC. I love you. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. I miss you much. ENESCO IMPORTS, INC.
- I must stay at your house today. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.
- Ι
- CONCORDIA PUB, HOUSE. never catch up. BLOCK, HERBERT L. say that when the students start rolling in 40 mm. cannons. BLOCK, HERBERT L. thirst. SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, Т
- INC I thought I'd deliver it by
- hand. BLOCK, HERBERT L. I thought you said launch, not lunch. ENDEVCO CORP. I want to report a very dangerous situation. BLOCK, HERBERT L. I want to tell you how much I wish it were possible for you to win this race. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Iberia. hand

- Iberia. WOODCO.
- Iberian kings. WORLD HERITAGE ARTIFACTS. Ice Cube.

ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Iceberg danger in North Atlantic. FROST & REED, LTD.

- Icey. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. I'd rather be ahead than behind. THE CHESHIRE ARMADILLO. I forget thee, 0 Jerusa-
- If lem
- STEIN, JACOB. Western wall. If you weren't needed. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC.

- ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Illawot. MILNE, DIETLINDE MARIA. Illingsworth. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Illustrated mast head. MEYER MACHINE CO. The Meyer machine-ist. Illustrations for lectures. BURNAP, RAYMOND W. I'm in love. ENESCO IMPORTS, INC. I'm sho happy for you, I got shmashed. ENESCO IMPORTS, INC.

Imitation wood angel. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Imp and I. SMYTHE, LUCILE. Imperial cobblestone. BALSON G. CORP. Imphal Imphal. BLOOMCRAFT. Improved golf club. SYKES, MARTIN. (R) In chancery. HERON BOOKS. The Forsyte saga. In memory of John F. Kennedy. AGNELLO, JOHN. FERDINAND, RALPH E. MACMILLAN CO. In the wilderness I shall set the cedar tree. MADZAY, DONALD R. Incas and their heirs. PERU ECHOES THE INCA AND PIZARRO. Incas end an era. PERU ECHOES THE INCA AND PIZARRO. Incense burner. HENDERSON CO. HENDERSON CC. Incredible one. LUCKIE, AUD D. Indent levels. SIMS, E. RALPH, JR. Independence Hall, Phila-Independence Hall, Phila-delphia. ALLEY, JOHN PERRY. BURR, E. E. Independent. BRODSKY, NICHOLAS. Arti-cle of jewelry. Indian brave. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. Indian chico. STRACOSE ONTOERSTIL. Indian chief. GRAHAM, HENRY H. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Indian doll. PARIS. Indian Kachina windbells. TERRY-LLOYD'S CERAMICS. Indian mother with child. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. Indian portraits. AMERIDES ARTS. Blue Bear. Singing River. Swift Horse. White Dove. Indian praying to buffalo Indian praying to buildly spirit. MCDONNELL, T. J., JR. Indians of America. TROLL ASSOCIATES. Indians to rancheros. THE HISTORY OF CALIFORNIA. Indocane. DAVID & DASH, INC. Industries in California. CALIFORNIA TODAY. Industry. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Inez. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Infancy of Christ. NC NEWS SERVICE. Infant of Prague. ST. PROCOPIUS ABBEY. TERZIS, NICHOLAS C. Infatuation. ANDUM BUTAH, EAST COAST FREE-HAND POSTERS. Infacture system. Inez Injection system. APOLLO CHEMICAL CORP.

APOLLO CHEMICAL CONT. Insects and you. HELPFUL INSECTS. Inside window greenhouse. LEWIS, BARBARA A. Instant astrology. MIROVITCH, MARIA.

It doesn't look as if it's Intaglio. MONET. Article of jewelry. Integers. FUNDAMENTALS OF MODERN MATHEMATICS. Interesting sites. THOMAS, DOUGLAS, JR. THOMAS, BOOSTIN, Interior. PHOTO-MART. Interior view of split-open egg capsule of Oriental cockroach. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. Interlude. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. International award for town planning. FUGARD, ORTH & ASSOCIATES, INC. International print series. LESTER JONALD. Interplay. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. It's Intestinal malabsorption. NUTRITION TODAY. Into the twentieth century. AN AUDIO VISUAL HISTORY OF MUSIC. Into Thy hands I commit My spirit. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Intraoral digital counter-balancing of mandible. ROSE, REED P. Intrigue. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Untrigue Intrique. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Intruders in mountain lion country. GEIGER, JERRY W. Inverurie, Paget, Bermuda. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Invitation to living. HOOKER CHEMICAL CORP. Inwood horoscope. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Iona. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Ira. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Iran. MIDDLE EAST GEOGRAPHY SERIES. Iris. HUDSON, MABEL ALICE BURCHFIEL. Irma. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Is God like this. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Jaipur. BLOOMCRAFT. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Is nothing sacred any more. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Isaac, the boy who lived in a tent. CHRISTIAN BOARD OF PUBLICA-TION. (R) Isabelle. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW WORK INC Jamaica. YORK, INC. Island of Twajuna bombardment. FROST & REED, LTD. Island princess. DUBROVIN, WALTER V. HOLLAND, THOMAS EDWARD. Java II Islip. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. 5TH AVERUE DESIGNE, Israel. MIDDLE EAST GEOGRAPHY SERIES. Israel counters threat to her existence. AMSTEL ENTERPRISES, LTD. It could be our first one-man mixed reception. BLOCK, HERBERT L.

MUSIC.

Tola.

Islero

going to let up. BLOCK, HERBERT L. t is finished. SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC. INC. Italian coast shelled by allied navy. FROST & REED, LTD. Italian parade armour helmet. SEXTON METALORAFT, INC. It's certainly ironic that you helped make those people strong. you helped make those people strong. BLOCK, HERBERT L. It's hell without money. NU-DELL PLASTICS CORP. It's not how long you make DRISKILL, EARL C. There's always a way. 's not the ship's crew that I've been wondering that I've been wondering about. BLOCK, HERBERT L. It's the multiple head re-entry principle. BLOCK, HERBERT L. It's your anniversary, pardners. UNITED CARD CO. I've got to keep in shape. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Ivy league family portrait. NATIONAL COLLEGIATE MARKETING CORP. J. Phineas Bookworm. J. Phineas Bookworm. BLUTH-CRAIG FILM ARTS. J-3 cub plane. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Jack and Jill. NURSERY RHYMES IN SONG, NURSERY RHYMES IN SONG, SET I. Jack and Jill went up the hill. DONALD ART CO., INC. Jacob Lawrence series. PROTHMANN ASSOCIATES, INC. Toussaint l'Ouverture. Toussaint 1'Our Jacquard amoeba. BALSON G. CORP. Jacquard foulard. BALSON G. CORP. Jacquard Kiska. BALSON G. CORP. Jacquard parquet. BALSON G. CORP. Jacquard Sherwood. BALSON G. CORP. Jaipur. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. JIM AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. James, Saint, apostle. HYDE COLLECTION, GLENS FALLS, N.Y. St. James, the Less. Janice. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Japanese garden. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Jasper. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Java II. WENNER-GREN FOUNDATION FOR ANTHROPOLOGICAL RESEARCH, INC. Jeff Long. MATTEL, INC. Jefferson, Thomas, Pres. U.S. MENCONI, RALPH J. Thomas Jefferson. Jehovah is near to all those calling upon him. MADZAY, DONALD R.

HANNA-BARBERA PRODUCTIONS, INC. Jeune fille lisant. OBPACHER, G.M.B.H. Lesendes Madchen.

Jeweled inlay. SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

Jennings. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Jeremiah & the scales. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Jeremiah in the well. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Jersey Central Power & Light Company Company. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-NOTE CO. Jerusalem the golden. STEIN, JACOB. Jessica. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Jesus asks you why. LYKENS, LETTY MCCOMB. Jesus Christ. BOSS, SUZANNE K. Crucifix. BROWNING, ROBERT. Gospel. New Testament. CCHLETTI, JACK J. Sacri-ficio divino. CONCREGATION OF MARIAN FATHERS, STOCKBRIDGE, MASS. Sacred Heart of Jesus. Jessica lesus. COWAN, RALPH WOLFE. Portrait. CREATIVE ARTS, INC. Behold. Good Shepherd. Good Shepherd. Madonna and Child. Sacred Heart Jesus. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Madonna and Child. LOYOLA UNIVERSITY PRESS. Black Christ. LYKENS, LETTY MCCOMB. Jesus asks you why. NC NEWS SERVICE. Infancy of Christ. Passion of Christ. NATIONAL ART CORP. Reali-zation. NATIONAL ART CORP. Reali-zation. NORDWALL, MARJORIE C. Call of love. Jesus with the children. PENDRY, MAXINE J. The young Jesus. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Head of Christ. Jesus, friend to Zacchaeus. RAY, ESTELLE. A prayer for sinners. RICHARDSON, BEN. The face of Christ. SACRED HEART SOUTHERN of Christ. SACRED HEART SOUTHERN MISSIONS, INC. The Sacred Heart of Jesus. ST. PROCOPIUS ABBEY. In-fant of Prague. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. HOME MISSION BOARD. Talking bands HOME MISSION BOARD. Talking hands. TERZIS, NICHOLAS C. Infant of Prague. Prince of Peace. Sacred Heart. TESELSKI, STANLEY. Head of Christ. Jesus Christ - Family. GOEBEL, W. Nativity scene. NC NEWS SERVICE. Holy Family. Family. Jesus Christ is risen today. AUGSBURG FUB. HOUSE. Jesus, friend to Zacchaeus. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Jesus with the children. NORDWALL, MARJORIE C. Jetsons. Jetsons. HANNA-BARBERA PRODUCTIONS,

Jezebel thrown from the window. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Jiminy Cricket poised on closed umbrella. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Joanna, relict of Isaac Summer GRAVE GRAPHICS. Jocko. EISNER, JACK. EISNER, JACK. Jody. HOLLAND, THOMAS EDWARD. Joey Yellow Horse. FLAGG, MONTEAGUE. John C. Calhoun mansion, Clemson University. CHILDRESS, ROBERT. John F. Kennedy. MCWETHY, JERE D. John Hancock Signature Fund, Inc. Inc. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-NOTE CO. ohn Holiday. HOLIDAY INNS OF AMERICA, John INC. John the Baptist. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Johnny Holiday. HOLIDAY INNS OF AMERICA, INC. INC. Join the war on waste. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Join us for a happy Easter dinner. MENU PROMOTIONS, INC. Jollies Jollies. HOBECK, ALICE JANE. Joplin, Janis. PANDORA PRODUCTIONS, INC. Janis. Josephine. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Journey to the center of the earth. TWENTIETH CENTURY-FOX FILM CORP. Journey to the center of the earth. Three men & woman. Janis. Joy. TERRA SANCTA GUILD. Joy, the Lord has come. SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC. Joye's duck. STITCHES BY JORJANNA. Juan Bobo and the two magi-cians. LATIN AMERICAN FOLK TALES. LATIN AMERICA, TELL Judy doll. LOOMIS ENTERPRISES. Julian, Saint. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Madonna and Child. Julie. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. DRAFERLES, INC. Jungle beat. MARCO WALLPAPER CORP. Jungle leaves. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Juno. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Jupiter. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Just coming your way. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Just strummin a little tune. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. К Kabuki. FIELDCREST MILLS, INC. Kalanchoe-lilly. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC.

Kaleidescope. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Kaleidoscope. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Kamahameha I, King. MENCONI, RALPH J. King Kamahameha I. Kangeroo and baby INC. Kamanamena 1. Kangeroo and baby. FABLE TOY CO., INC. Kansas, Amelia Earhart. MENCONI, RALPH J. Kansas State University. STIVERS, T. E. Kantjil the mouse deer. ASIAN FOLK TALES. Kochin Kashin. LOOMSKILL, INC. Kashmir. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Katanga. KAMAR, INC. Katherine. BLOOMCRAFT. Kathy Farnham. DVORAK, LOUIS B. Keep money. REVAC, INC. Keller, Helen Adams. MENCONI, RALPH J. Helen Keller. Keller. Kelso. FROST & REED, LTD. Kenilworth, Bal Harbour, Florida. HANNAU-ROBINSON_COLOR HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Kennedy, Edward Moore. FOUT, BOWYER BRUGH, JR. Dedication. Benication. Kennedy, John Fitzgerald, Pres. U.S. BIENICK, HARRY. BRENEMAN, DONALD LEE. J.F.K BRENEMAN, DONALD LEE. J.F.K. BURNS, MAX RAY. Sculpting in ferrous limestone. DE JABLONSKI, JOHN VICTOR. Three faces of freedom. DONALD ART CO., INC. Kennedy brothers. FOUT, BOWYER BRUGH, JR. Dedication. MCWETHY, JERE D. John F. FOUT, BOWYER BRUGH, JR. Dedication. MCWETHY, JERE D. John F. Kennedy. MANN, SOL. Shoot me if you can. OWENS, RAY. Work. Kennedy, Robert Francis. AUSTIN FRODUCTIONS, INC. Bob Kennedy. BELLINDER, ROBERT E. Robert F. Kennedy. BURNS, MAX RAY. Sculpting in ferrous limestone. DE JABLONSKI, JOHN VICTOR. Three faces of freedom. DONALD ART CO., INC. Kennedy brothers. FOUT, BOWYER BRUGH, JR. Dedication. MCKENZIE, DONALD E. I dream of things. MCWETHY, JERE D. Robert F. Kennedy. MANN, SOL. Shoot me if you can. OWENS, RAY. Work. can. OWENS, RAY. Work. SCHWABACHER, JUDITH. Bus SUSSMAN, IRWIN. My fellor Americans. Kennedy ambulance ride. MOBOCO IMPORT-EXPORT CO., Bust. My fellow Kenne-INC. Kennedy brothers. DONALD ART CO., INC. Kensington. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewelry Kent, James. NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME. James Kent.

Kenwood. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Kenya flowers. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Key checks. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Kiddle kones. MATTEL, INC. Frosty mint cone. cone. Kiddyland circus. TRI-D-VISION, INC. Baffles. Heffy. Kids. ds. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. ds riding wagon. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Kids Kim. ADVENTURES IN READING. ADVENTIONS Kimona. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Kim's bubble bath. STORY SETTINGS. Kim's bubble badh.
STORY SETTINGS.
Kindergarten progress report.
LICKING COUNTY (OHIO) DEPT. OF EDUCATION.
King, Martin Luther, Jr.
CHASE, VIOLET M. Martin Luther King, Jr.
DE JABLONSKI, JOHN VICTOR.
Three faces of freedom.
FISCHER, WILLIAM L. Rev.
Martin Luther King, Jr.
GULF OIL CORP. Martin Luther King, Jr.
KRICHEFF, ALEXANDER.
Martin Luther King, Jr.
MAINS, SOL. Shoot me if you can.
OWENS, RAY. Work.
STRICKER, ALFRED JOSEPH, you can. OWENS, RAY. Work. STRICKER, ALFRED JOSEPH, JR. Painting portrait. STRONG, WILLIAM D. Negro history prints. TIMBERLANE TRADING CO. I have a dream. King Kong Magic Slate paper saver. RK.O. GENERAL, INC.-VIDEOCRAFT. Monster chasing boy & girl. chasing boy & giri. King Leo. MONET. Article of jewelry. King of hearts card design. YOGG & CO., INC. King Oliver, jazz band. TRUSTEE OF JOE OLIVER. Kingdom of God. JOHNSON, FLOYD A. King's messenger. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Kips Bay. Kips Bay. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Sim AVENUE DI Kismet. JUDSCOTT HANDPRINTS, LTD. Kiss me all you want, I'm non fattening. NU-DELL PLASTICS CORP. GEIGER, GEORGIA K. Kitchenset. RASCHELLA, ANSELMO. Kitten capers. CRAFT MASTER CORP. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Kitty. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Knit dress. DAR-KNIT FASHIONS. Ladies. Knit one, purr two. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Knitting cirl Knitting girl. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. INC. Knot braid. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Knot in the zoo. WARING, FRANCIS L.

Knot spray. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Knowledge, effort, skill. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Knoxville. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Ko-Ko KAMAR, INC. Koalas. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Kodak hula show. VISITOR VENTURES, INC. Konigsee. HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. (R) Koko Koala. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Koolookata ASIAN FOLK TALES. Kristi Kringle. BLISS, ENOTH. L Lace flower. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEI INC. Article of jewelry Lace point. DOULTON & CO., LTD. Ladies' handbag. JULIART JEWELRY CO., INC. Ladies knit dress. DAR-KNIT FASHIONS. Ladies ski pants. JULIART JEWELRY CO., INC. Ladies ski pants. DAR-KNIT FASHIONS. Lady bowlers. Lady bowlers. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. SEATON METALERAFT, INC. Lady bug. AMERICAN CHARM CORP. Arti-cle of jewelry. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Lady golfers. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Lady Innes SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC Lady Innes. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Lady of Guadalupe. TERZIS, NICHOLAS C. Lady Petite clock. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Laid in a manger. FRANK, JOHN. 19. Laird. Laird. DOULTON & CO., LTD. ake Placid, New York. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR Lake PRODUCTIONS, INC. Lakeland. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. La Mancha. La Mancha. BLOOMCRAFT. Lamp. WERNICK, MARVIN. Lamp end table. SYROCO. Lamplighter. AMERICAN CHARM CORP. Arti-cle of jewelry. JAMARI STUDIO. Land of the giants. KENT PRODUCTIONS. Lansdowne. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Lantern with candle. GERRY'S CREATIONS, INC. Article of jewelry. Article of jewelry. Lapp heather. SCARVES EY VERA, INC. Laramie, Wyo. MILLER, CATHERINE. Large coral branch. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Large surf star. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Larkspur.

INC. Article of jewelry. Larkspur. AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

19

Larry Harmon's T.V. Bozo jigsaw puzzle. HARMON (LARRY) PICTURES CORP. Bozo walking Leicestershire. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Lent. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. They tightrope. Lasso. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Last Supper, with Disciples. HENDRICKSON, ESTHER L. Las Vegas show doll. SMITH, MARIAN A. Later Romanticism. AN AUDIO VISUAL HISTORY OF KIIGROE, GERALDINE. so the lion. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Jewerry. Leopard. FABLE TOY CO., INC. Lesendes Madchen. OBFACHER, G.M.B.H. MUSIC. teral view of a flea larva. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., Lesson. Lesson. GOEBEL, W. (R) Let him aboard. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Let me know when you're going INC. Lateral view of head, thorax and abdomen of brown-banded cockroach. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. Lateral view of tip of abdomen of brown-banded Let me know when you're going to be up and around. UNITED CARD CO. Let the children come to Me. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Let your fingers do the walking. PANDORA PRODUCTIONS, INC. Let's all look for ways to improve our work. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Let's get with it. JIMTOWN PRODUCTS. Let's go. cockroach. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Laugh-in. CORLIN, SID. Article of jewelry. Let t's go. OLD SPANISH FORT, INC. MONET. Article of jewelry. Laurie Holiday. HOLIDAY INNS OF AMERICA, Let's not seem anxious, we can always take the next HOLIDAY INNS OF AMERICA, INC. Lawrence, Saint. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Madonna and Child. ark BLOCK, HERBERT L. Letter P with a hat cocked Letter P with a hat cocke on top. PILGRAM, ROBERT EMMETT. Levavasseur's Antoinette. TOELKE, RONALD RAYMOND. Lewis, Meriwether. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. Meriwether Lewis. Lazareto. NINO, JESU. San La: Lazy afternoon. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Lazy S white garden. STANFORD, ANDREW F. Lazy sandome. PEREYRA, ANTONIO. Ubdi San Lazaro. Meriwether Lewis. Meriwether Lewis. Liberation of Greece by H.M.S. Ajax. FROST & REED, LTD. Liberation of the Channel Islands. FROST & REED, LTD. Liberty ship off eastern shores of Farces. FROST & REED, LTD. Libraries. COMMUNITY SERIES: FUN IN THE CITY. Library of distinction. RYCENGA HOMES, INC. Libretto. COSMO, pseud. LINDEMANN, GERARD B. Leaf. GENERAL BIOLOGICAL, INC. (R) Leaf souvenir with name plate. TREASURE CRAFT. Leaflets. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. League high series. WOMAN'S INTERNATIONAL BOWLING CONGRESS. BOWLING CONGRESS. Leap of leopards at Ngorongora Crater, Tanzania, Africa. FROST & REED, LTD. Learning about flower parts. LEARNING ABOUT FAMILIAR PLANTS. COSMO, pseud. Lieber College, the Univer-sity of South Carolina. CHILDRESS, ROBERT. Life in space. ENDEVCO CORP. ENDEVCO CORP. I have confidence in our scientists. I thought you said launch. Oh no! You left all the channels in calibrate. Once you've tried any-thing. Lift like a pro. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Light and dark. Learning about mushrooms. LEARNING ABOUT FAMILIAR PLANTS. FLANTS. Learning about our 50 states. TROLL ASSOCIATES. Leave in the Navy. FROST & REED, LTD. SHIFTS, INC. ee meets the Hawks. STORY SETTINGS. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Light and dark. HOW DO YOU KNOW. Light 'n bright. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Light ship receiving supplies. FROST & REED, LTD. Lighthouse. COUROC OF MONTEREY. Li'l bit of soul. SCARBOROUGH, EARL L. Lilac, daisy set. MODERN ART CO. Lilies.

baronial heraldic plaque. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Left copper rooster plaque. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Left ship engraving. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Legend teller. ALEXANDER, LINDSAY L. Legislative laugh-in. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Lehigh Valley Industries, Inc. Lilies. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVI-SION.

Inc. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-NOTE CO.

Lilies and Kopietz back-Lilies and Kopietz back-ground. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Lillilure. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Lily antingua. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Lily napkin holder. COLORFLO DECORATOR PROD-UCTS. Lily of the valley. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Lily spoon rest. Lily spoon rest. COLORFLO DECORATOR PROD-COLORFLO DECORATOR PROD-UCTS. Lincoln, Abraham, Pres. U.S. BAILEY, T. A. A golden Lincoln. HOLLAND, THOMAS EDWARD. Abraham Lincoln. ROVELSTAD, TRYGVE A. Lincoln heritage trail. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. Abraham Lincoln. Lincoln. Lincoln, Seated Lincoln. TESELSKI, STANLEY. Abraham Lincoln. Lincoln chatting with children. LEHRER, MAGDALENE. Lincoln heritage trail. ROVELSTAD, TRYGVE A. Linden Inn. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Line of fire from Mr. Oswald's window. NICHOLS, JOHN MARSHALL. Lines drawn to inside of planking. RICHMOND, CHARLES B. Savannah. Links. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Linus. UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, Happiness is sleeping in Happiness is sleeping in your own bed. Security is a thumb. Security is knowing you're not alone. Linus & Sally. UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC. Love is tickling. INC. Love is tickling. Lion. FABLE TOY CO., INC. HIEBERT, BILLY G. KEARNEY, KENNETH LAURENCE. KILGROE, GERALDINE. Leo. Lion in top hat with vest. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Lion on a surfboard. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Lisa. Lisa. DOULTON & CO., LTD. AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. Littersy monkey. AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. Little Bo Peep. NURSERY RHYMES IN SONG, SET II. Little Bo-Peep has lost her sheep. DONALD ART CO., INC. DONALD ART CO., INC. Little boy. DELANEY, DIANE. Little companions. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Little drip & big drip falls. STANFORD, ANDREW F. Little girl. DELANEY, DIANE. Little Jack Horner. NURSERY RHYMES IN SONG, SET II. Little leader. SET 11. Little leader. ALEXANDER, LINDSAY L. Little lion. MATTEL, INC.

Little Miss Miller. EMINENT PUBLICATIONS. Little Miss Muffet. NURSERY RHYMES IN SONG, SET I. Little problems tackled today. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Little savings add up to big gains. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Little sculptor. BRENTANO BUILDING & GARDEN SPECIALTY CO. Little sweetums. UNEEDA DOLL CO., INC. Little thank you note to say. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Liverworts and mosses. THE DEVELOPMENT OF PLANTS. Lobster chowder. Lobster chowder. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Loch Ness lovers. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Lock. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. INC. Lodging sign. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Log house construction. CHRISTIAN, W. D. Log module home. CHRISTIAN, W. D. Logan Free Library, Phila-delphia Logan Free Library, Phila-delphia. ALLEY, JOHN PERRY. Lolli-Grape. MATTEL, INC. London House. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Lone tree. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Long ago. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. GREEFF FARLUS, INC. Long John Silver. SUTTON, LAWRENCE D. Long vowels. EARLY READING RECOGNITION EARLY READING RECOGNITI SKILLS. Look who's in the news. TOWNSEND, CONNIE. Looking down 5th Ave. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Lord, give us this bread always. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Lord is good to all. ABINGDON PRESS. Lorrainarose. ABLNGDON PRESS. Lorrainarose. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVI-SION. SION. Los Angeles smog. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Lost astronauts in space. WRIGHT, JAMES. On planet Jupiter. Lost wax fantasy. PELLIN, JOEL DAN. Louis Abolafia, the love candidate. WALDMAN, MAX. Love. Love. ANDUM BUTAH, EAST COAST FREE-HAND POSTERS. DEAR LOVE CORP. SUTTON (I.S.) & SONS, INC. TERRA SANCTA GUILD. Love birds. DEAR LOVE CORP. DEAR LOVE CORF. Love bug. BAXTER, LENOX ELVARD, JR. Love couple. DEAR LOVE CORP. Love is tickling. UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC. INC. Love, peace, life. ARRIGO, JOHN.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Lateral

Latham.

Lattice.

Lazareto.

Lbd i

Leaf.

Leaves.

143

WORKS OF ART

Jan.-June

Love that filter. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Love thy neighbor, but don't get caught. NU-DELL PLASTICS CORP. Love trees. DEAR LOVE CORP. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Love Love your neighbor as your-self. self. TERRA SANCTA GUILD. TERRA SANCTA GUILD. Lover crowned. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Loyal companions. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Luau/Hawaiian grass shack design folder. MENU PROMOTIONS, INC. Lucia di Lammermoor. FIESTA ARTS, INC. Metro-politan Opera House. Lucy & Snoopy. UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC. Happiness is a warm puppy. INC. Happi warm puppy. Luralei. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVI-Lute pin. MANDLE, ROBERT N. Article of jewelry. Lute player. VANGUARD STUDIOS, INC. Luther Livingstone, the bunter. WEINBERG, IRVING D. Lydia. TIMBERTONE WALLCOVERINGS, INC. Lying down foal. BREYER MOLDING CO. М MCS, modular channel system. VALENTINE & BELLAH. MU operations on the Erie-Lackawanna's Gladstone branch. EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. MV prophetic charts of Danie EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. J prophetic charts of Daniel and Revelation. SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS. GENERAL CONFERENCE. MV MISSIONARY VOLUNTEER

MISSIONARY VOLUNTEER DEPT. M.W.M. exercising devices. MORK, ANN C. Macbeth. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. MCCAFFERTY, FRANK H. MCCAFFERTY, FRANK H. MCCArthy, Richard Dean. BACHRACH, FABIAN. Richard McCarthy. McEwen, Robert Cameron. BACHRACH, FABIAN. Robert C. McEwen. Machine. SAN FRANCISCO MUSEUM OF ART.

- ART.

- AKT. McLaren. MATTEL, INC. Macrame posters. HARVEY, VIRGINIA I.

- HARVEY, VIRGINIA I. MacTish. KAMAR, INC. Madama Butterfly. FIESTA ARTS, INC. Mlle. Dubois. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. (R) Madison coat. ERVIN, JAMES LOUIS. Madonna and Child. CREATIVE ARTS, INC. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Madonna of the forest. WALTERS, BELVIN.

Madonna of the tears ASSOCIATES IN ART & RE-SEARCH. Madras stripe. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Madura. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, Madchen Madchen SEE Renewal list under MUELLER (JOSEF) UNGET MUDELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. Manya owl. PIRKLE, MANYA HIGDON. Magic circle. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Magic circles. LYNNFIELD FABRICS, INC. Magic grocery store. LATIN AMERICAN FOLK TALES. Magic leaf. ASIAN FOLK TALES Magnificent butterfly. SPRINGPRINT PAPER PRODUCTS CO. Magnin marionettes. Magnili Marionettes. MacNin, JOSEPH. Magnolia set. WIENER LACES, INC. Magnolia warbler. HARM (RAY) WILDLIFE ART, INC. Mahru. DAVID & DASH, INC. DAVID & DASH, INC. Mai Tai. KAMAR, INC. Maid in waiting. HERON BOOKS. End of the chapter. Mail sorter table. TRISCO, CLYDE A. Mailing envelope insignia. SAUSALITO (CALIF.) CITIZENS COUNCIL. Major league baseball. SPRINGPRINT PAPER PRODUCTS CO. CO. Major Matt Mason. Major Matt Mason. Spaceman riding moon-mobile. mobile. Majorca. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Make a word. DEBO, GEORGE. Making the world safe for democracy. HISTORY OF YOUR AMERICA. Mallard wings. VAN HOWD, DOUG. Maltese dog statuette. EVISON, FLORA F. Malverne. WOODCO. WOODCO. Mammals of the Pacific northwest northwest. CHRISTENSEN, JAMES R. Man and his memorial. HOLMES, ROBERT C. Man believed the word and went his way. CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. Man builds his society. MAN AND HIS FAMILY AROUND THE WORLD THE WORLD. In creates language. MAN AND HIS FAMILY AROUND MAN AND HIS FAMILY AROUND THE WORLD. Man explains his world. MAN AND HIS FAMILY AROUND THE WORLD. Man Full of Trouble Tavern, Philadelphia. ALLEY, JOHN PERRY. Man he killed. PERFECTION FORM CO. Man killer. SPAMPINATO, CLEMENTE. MAN rears his children. MAN AND HIS FAMILY AROUND THE WORLD.

Man under a bridge. STANFIELD, JAMES G. Man uses tools. MAN AND HIS FAMILY AROUND THE WORLD. Man who cut the cinnamon ASIAN FOLK TALES. Man with a bow. HOLLAND, THOMAS EDWARD. Man with flag in hat. MANDEL, SAUL. Man with oversized apron design. MENU PROMOTIONS, INC. Mandarin. KAMAR, INC. SOLOMON, PHILIP. Mandible of Oriental cockroach. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. Mandibles of brown-banded cockroach. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. Manhattan patterns. VANGUARD STUDIOS, INC. Manhole mirror wall plaque. EDELMAN, ARTHUR. Manor. BLOOMCRAFT. Man's best friend. MEIER, WILLIAM. Mansards apartments for James Dye. OVERLORD CORP. Mantua. BLOOMCRAFT. Manuscript. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Maori. Maori. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Map of Plymouth. LOCKE, EMMA CROCKER. Marblehead. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Marblehead Harbor, Marblehead, Mass. MURRAY, GEORGE. Marcenay. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Marguerites. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Marigold. MONET. Article of je Marigold bush. CAFFCO IMPORTS, INC. Article of jewelry. CAFFCO IMPORTS, INC. Marine Bulldog. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Mariner's Island overpass. NORBERG, ERNEST L. Mark Twain. HOLLAND, THOMAS EDWARD. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Market place. Market place. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Marlene. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Marquetry. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Marshall Hotel on Tomales Bay. WEST MARIN PRINTS. Martha. INDIAN HEAD, INC. Martin Luther King, Jr. SNYDER, EDNA P. Mary, Virgin. CHEVELLE, JEAN. CREATIVE ARTS, INC. Madonna and Child. Sacred Heart Mary. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Madonna and Child. TERZIS, NICHOLAS C. Lady of Guadalupe. Mary had a little lamb. NURSERY RHYMES IN SONG, SET I. Martha

SET I.

Maryland montage Maryland montage. CLARK, ROBERT B. Masque. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Mass. BENEDICTINE FATHERS. Master spy. MILLER, MELVIN. Masters. LLOYD BROS. CO. Masters of the cloth guild. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. LID. Masts and rigging. RICHMOND, CHARLES B. Savannah, U.S. Mat clamp. PETTY, DONALD R. Matador. Matador. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. WINDSOR ART. Matador wall plaque. SYROCO. Matchsticks, TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Arti Mater Dolorosa TESELSKI, STANLEY. Matina. Matina. DAVID & DASH, INC. Maui sunset. NEWCOMB, R. B. C. Maundy Thursday. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Given for you. Maxi. BLOOMCRAFT. May apples. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. May I be your flower child. ENESCO IMPORTS, INC. May your birthday be a large ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Mayan gods. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Maybe we could pay people for not raising kids. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Mayflower. HERO I.C. Mayor Daley for heart donor. GROSS NATIONAL PRODUCTS. Meadow tree. WEST MARIN PRINTS. WEST WARLN FRANTS. Meadowbrock. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Meadowsweet. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. GREEFT FALL Meal. GOEBEL, W. (R) Measurement instruments. MILLER (MARTIN) CO. Mechanical swimming and walking turtle. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Medallia. Medallia. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Medallion. AMERICAN PAPER & PLASTIC PRODUCTS, INC. INDIAN HEAD, INC. INDIAN HEAD, INC. Medicine. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Medieval scene. DONALD ART CO., INC. Meditating figure lama. HENDERSON CO. Meditating on the rocks. DETLEFSEN, PAUL. Mediterranean key clock. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Mediterranean line ash tray. TREASURE CRAFT. Mediterranean lock & key. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Mediterranean mirrr.

Mediterranean mirror. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC.

Mediterranean sconces. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Mediterranean table. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Mel, I think we may have mis-judged our first-strike capability. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Melrose. Melrose. MONET. Article of jewelry. CITIES. Melville. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Memoir. LENOX, INC. Memoranda sculpture & pad. FOSTER, A. L. CITIES. INC. BARDON, IVAN E. Memphis. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Memphis under five flags. MEMPHIS ECUMENICAL CHIL-DREN'S ASSN., INC. Mendelssohn, Felix Jakob Ludwig. Ludwig. AnRI. Mending wall. PERFECTION FORM CO. Mini. Menu. YOGG & CO., INC. Merchant ship rescue. FROST & REED, LTD. Merchant Shipping Royal of London. FROST & REED, LTD. Merchant's Exchange, Philadelphia. ALLEY, JOHN PERRY. Merger. AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. Meridith. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Mermaid. ARTIC PRODUCTS. Mermaid Princess Coral. RICHARDS, CHRISTINE LOUISE. Princess Water-Minuet set. WIENER LACES, INC. Mirage. HERO I.C. lily. Merry Christmas, happy New Miranda. Merry Christmas, nappy new Year. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Merry Mouse. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Mess of flea eggs and larvae. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. Metropolis. VANGUARD STUDIOS, INC. Metropolitan Opera House. FIESTA ARTS, INC. Mexicali rose. Mischief. Miserere. FIESTA ARTS, INC. Mexicali rose. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Mexican eagle. VAN WOLF, HENRY. Mexican spy company. COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTO-RIANS. Meyer machine-ist. MEYER MACHINE CO. MEYER MACHINE CO. Meyers, John. BACHRACH, FABIAN. John Meyers. Michael sword. NINO, JESU. St. Michael. Michele, Carolyn, Elaine. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Mickey Mouse. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Microscopic view of the protozoa. YORK. (R) protozoa. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. Microscopic view of the surface of a piece of wood. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. MACLEAN (.... Midget. HEYDT, ESTHER R. Midnight sun. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Midships section. RICHMOND, CHARLES B. Savannah, U.S.

Mighty Mouse. TERRYTOONS. Mighty Mouse Magic Slate paper.saver. TERRYTOONS. Milan: Cathedral-Duomo. THE DEVELOPMENT OF WESTERN CIVILIZATION: THE ITALIAN CIVILIZATION: THE ITALIAN Mitosis. GENERAL BIOLOGICAL, INC. (R) GENERAL BIOLOGICAL, INC. (R) Mixed daisies. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Mobile marine home. TOENNESEN, ERLING. Moby Dick frame-trap puzzle. HANNA-BARBERA PRODUCTIONS, INC. Whale. Mod Wooley. STEELE, JAMES BURTON, SR. Model for a monument to an oil gusher. COE, MATCHETT HERRING. (R) Model of Deeds Carillon. EDUCATIONAL & MUSICAL ARTS, INC. (R) Milan: Cathedral S. Ambrogio. THE DEVELOPMENT OF WESTERN CIVILIZATION: THE ITALIAN Miller's Guest House MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, Millers stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Milone's hop kiln. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. (R) Modern chimpanzee. WENNER-GREN FOUNDATION FOR ANTHROPOLOGICAL RESEARCH, ANTHROPOLOGICAL RESEA INC. Modern comedy. HERON BOOKS. Modern flowers. SEXTON METALORAFT, INC. INC. Mind if I look over your shoulder. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Minesweepers on patrol. FROST & REED, LTD. Modern human. WENNER-GREN FOUNDATION FOR Mini. BLOOMCRAFT. Mini fanimals] ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Mini paisley. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Miniature reproduction of Wisconsin's State Capitol. KLEVGAARD, CLARENCE OLIVER. (R) Miniature 6 pc. Nativity ANTHROPOLOGICAL RESEARCH, INC. Modern owl. AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. Modern painting. NC NEWS SERVICE. Holy Family. Infancy of Christ. Passion of Christ. Modern rectangle bow. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Modern roosters. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Modern spray. OLIVER. (R) Miniature 6 pc. Nativity Miniature o per Mathematics ScheckMan (B.) & CO. Mini-desk, the secretary's secretary. RANKOW, NORMAN N. Minnie Pearl doll. TICHENOR, TOM. Modern spray. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Modern thinker. KOHO, MARTIN S. Moderno. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Miranda. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Miranda Hill, Montego Bay, Modica KAUFMANN (P.) INC. KAUFMANN (r., INC. Modular plan. SORTANO, RAPHAEL S. Moment's rest. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Jamaica. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Momma chick. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. CHRISTIAN, ELSPETH L. Miserere. ROUAULT, MME. GEORGES. Miss Chief. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Miss Elegance VI. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Miss Kate Monaco. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Monarch Machine Tool Company. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-NOTE CO. YORK, INC. Miss Kate. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Miss Lucy Llama. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Miss Mary Edwards. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK (D) Money. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Monique. KAMAR, INC. KAMAR, INC. Monkey. CADORO JEWELS CORP. Arti-cle of jewelry. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Monreal's El Matador. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Miss May. NEITZLING, ED. Miss [various countries] doll. PARIS & CO. PARIS & CO. Miss you. ENESCO IMPORTS, INC. Missile may not be so hot. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Mission bells wall plaque. SYROCO. Mr. and Mrs. and family. HARDY, JAMES D. Mr. Boto. HRUBY, VOLKER J. Mr. Fisk-Nibbit plays Santa. HARMON, BARBARA. Mrs. Cosby. CAMPBELL, SILVER, COSBY CORP. Monroe. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Montagu Beach Hotel, Nassau, Bahamas. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Montebello. CONGOLEUM INDUSTRIES, INC. Montego. WOODCO. Monterey. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. CORP. Mitchell College. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of jewelry.

Monterrey. PRITEX

Monument valley from the north window. HELMICH, JOHN CHRISTIE. Moo express, U.S.A. SCHLENDER, RUDOLF. Moon. HAMMOND, INC. SPRINGPRINT PAPER PRODUCTS SPRINGPRINT FAFER FROM CO. Moon crater. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC Article of jewelry. Moon moraine. WILLIAMS, AUGUSTUS. Moon phases & sun chart. JOHNSON, JON A. Daily. Moonlight. INC. Moonlight. PHOTO-MART. Moppets. HEINS, JOYCE. Moresque. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. NC. Worning breeze off Totland. FROST & REED, LTD. Morning devotion. EISNER, JACK. Morning glory clock. BURNOOD PRODUCTS CO. BORWOOD PRODUCTS CC. Morning prayer. EISNER, JACK. Morning reflections. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, ITD. LTD. Morrison. PANDORA PRODUCTIONS, INC. Morrison's masterpiece. PAGGIE, MICHAEL. Morristown Hamblen High School West, Morristown, Tennessee. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of jewelry. Morse Shoe, Inc. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. Morton, John. Morton, John. MENCONI, RALPH J. John Morton of Pennsylvania. Mosaic. BALSON G. CORP. oss flower. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Moss SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Moss roses. MOSS, EMANUEL C. Mother & baby. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Mother and child. VANGUARD STUDIOS, INC. Mother Goose. GROSSET & DUNLAP, INC. Mother Plumtree. JACKSON, BILL. Mother's Day. MENU PROMOTIONS, INC. YOGG & CO., INC. MOTION EXHIBIT design. DISPLAY COMMUNICATIONS. Motor development photodia-Motor development photodia-gram. STOCKMEYER, SHIRLEY A. Mt. Tamalpais redwoods. WEST MARIN PRINTS. Tamalpais. Mountain berries. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Mountain chief. BARTZEN, IRENE. Mountain forget-me-nots. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Mountain in the mist. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Mountain lake near Piedmont. Maryland. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Mountain mirrors. RHODES, JAMES W.

Mountain peaks. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Mouse. FABLE TOY CO., INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Mouse bank. PRIDE CREATIONS, INC. PRIDE CREATIONS, INC. Mouse in shoe. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Mouse, with cheese. KEARNEY, KENNETH LAURENCE. Mouth clean. COOK, CARL EUGENE. Mozart, Wolfgang Amadeus. ANRI. Muguet. ANNI. Muguet. SERBIN, INC. Multi-color circular design. PRYOR, BOYD. Multi-mini golf course. DE ROO, ALBERT G. Multiple dwelling. RIGAUMONT, VICTOR A. Multiple modular homes. DUBUQUE, RICHARD. Mum, poinsettia. MODERN ART CO. Mummies and the poppies. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Munro multi-flo airport. MUNRO, ALEXANDER. MUNRO, ALEXANDER. MUNRO, ALEXANDER. MUNRO, REED P. Muse. STH AVENUE DESIGNS INC. Muguet Muse 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Museums. COMMUNITY SERIES: FUN IN THE CITY. Mushroom. Mushroom. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Mushroom cloud. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Music of our time. AN AUDIO VISUAL HISTORY OF AN AUDIO VISUAL HISTORY OF MUSIC. Musical frogs. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Musical piano bench design. LEVENSON, RUTH. Musician - Continental army. DONALD ART CO., INC. Musicierende Gesellschaft. HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. My bag is you, baby. NU-DELL PLASTICS CORP. My daddy is straight. My daddy is straight. ANDUM BUTAH, EAST COAST FREE-HAND POSTERS. FREE-HAND POSTERS. My fellow Americans. SUSSMAN, IRWIN. My horse in the clouds. LEA, MARY L. My name is candy. SCHILDKNECHT, MARY JEAN. My prayer for you. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Mysterious Pueblo. STORY SETTINGS. Mystery, scare yourself silly, read a book. silly, read a book. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Mystique. BROWN & BIGELOW. Mythical realm of Gods and heroes. NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHINGTON, D.C. N NASA project Apollo. WERNICK, MARVIN. Naiad HOLLAND, THOMAS EDWARD.

Nail art. CHRYSLER, BARBARA L. Seahorse. Nail heads. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Nancy flatsy. IDEAL TOY CORP. ARNART IMPORTS, INC. National wildlife conservation stamps. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION. Nautical. AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC. Nautical group. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Naval battle. TOELKE, RONALD RAYMOND. Naval patrol craft. FROST & REED, LID. Navy Goat. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Navy takes a chance. FROST & REED, LID. Navy's smaller ships of war. FROST & REED, LID. Navy's strike against the Tirpitz in Norwegian waters. FROST & REED, LID. Nebraskaland calendar of color. color. NEBRASKA. GAME & PARKS COMMISSION. INFORMATION & TOURISM DIVISION. Necktie ornament. CONCEPCION, AMADOR. Arti-cle of jewelry. Negro heritage. TROLL ASSOCIATES. Negro history prints. STRONG, WILLIAM D. Neji. FROST & REED, LTD. Neptune on a sea monster. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Nervous system. BACHIN, LOUISE WALKER. (R) Nesting and feeding the young. LEARNING ABOUT NORTH AMERICAN BIRDS. New chapter. New Chapter. BLOCK, HERBERT L. New!! 8-fold-up animal heads. CREATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERV-ICES, INC. New flair. LEES CARPETS. New four class safety school house unit. LITTLE, HARRY. New Market, Maryland. PROSSER, INA ELIZABETH. New moon. DONALD ART CO., INC. New Orleans Airport proposed expansion. NELSON (WALDEMAR S.) & CO., New Orleans lakefront airport. NELSON (WALDEMAR S.) & CO., INC. New Orleans, the birth of AN AUDIO VISUAL HISTORY OF JAZZ. New Sheraton prototype. SHERATON CORP. OF AMERICA. New teaching. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. New Testament. BROWNING, ROBERT. New type triple radius drive-in lunchroom. KRATOCHVIL, ANTON. New Valdez. SCHMIDT, KAY. Valdez, Alaska. New year's eve bucket, champagne. YOGG & CO., INC. Celebrate.

New York & Brooklyn. LUCAS, PHYLLIS. Birds' eye view. New York Islands. SECURITY NATIONAL BANK OF LONG ISLAND. Security National. New York State Electric & Gas Corporation. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. CU. New York University. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of jewelry. Newel post, Bidwell Mansion. LEE, MARY ROBERTA. Newly. LEE, MARY ROBENTA. Newly. LAMARK, FRANK. Ngibtal, original rubbing. MILNE, DIETLINDE MARIA. MILNE, DIETLINDE MARIA. Nice N' Easy. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Nickel, Indian head & buffalo. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. Nickel set. MODERN ART CO. Night landing. FROST & REED, LTD. Nina Nina. DOULTON & CO., LTD. 19 - laid in a manger - 69. FRANK, JOHN. 1904 Cadillac. 1904 Cadillac. DONALD ART CO., INC. 1908 Itala. DONALD ART CO., INC. 1909 Lozier. DONALD ART CO., INC. 1910 Diamond T Old no.1. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. 1918 doughboy. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. 1918 general. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. 1968 calendar. MORITA, MINORU. 1969 Foreign Mission grades series. BROADMAN FILMS. Nittany lion plaque. BRUALMAN FILMS. Nittany lion plaque. POZNIAK, RAYMOND MICHAEL. Nixon, Agnew, 1969, G.O.P. FRANKOMA POTTERY, INC. Nixon, Richard Milhous, Pres. U.S. U.S. BACHRACH, FABIAN. Richard U.S.
BACHRACH, FABIAN. Richard M. Nixon.
BORUTA, PETER J.
HALSMAN, PHILLIPE. Twelve portraits.
MENCONI, RALPH J. Richard Milhous Nixon.
STONE HOUSE, INC. Picture.
No exceptions, today let's treat every customer like a king.
CLEMPRINT, INC.
No rules for success will work unless we do.
ECONOMICS PRESS, INC.
No title, picture of Nixon.
BLOCK, HERBERT L. Forward together.
Noah's ark game.
DONER, GRACE E.
Noblesse.
LENOX, INC.
Nogales.
PRITEX. Nogales. PRITEX. Nolan. Nolan. CAMPBELL, SILVER, COSBY CORP. Nomad buckle. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Nomad stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Nordic embroidery. SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

Nordic streamers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Nordic stripes. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Nordic vessel. Nordic Vessel. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Nordic wheel. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Nordiand paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. North America distribution series. HAMMOND, INC. Northern flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Northern lights. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Northern rays Northern rays. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Norwegian Nisser. LARSON, EVELYN. Thor & Tollef. Nostalgia. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Nothing ever gets done until it gets started. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Notre Dame. HOFFER, JOSEPH J. VANGUARD STUDIOS, INC. November. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. INC. Now I'm a new man. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Now, in phase two. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Now in session. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Now ready for boarding. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Now, where was I. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Nude. Nude. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. INC. Nude Gabrielle. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Nude mandalla. PANDORA PRODUCTIONS, INC. Node Mandala.
PANDORA PRODUCTIONS, INC.
Nudget branch.
TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry.
Nugget pearl drop.
TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry.
Nugget ring.
KARMA. Article of jewelry.
Nugget tree.
TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry.
Nugget tree.
TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry.
Nugget tree.
TRIFARI, SOF MODERN MATHEMATICS.
Nursery. Nursery. PHOTO-MART. Nursery rhyme. DONALD ART CO., INC. Hey diddle diddle. Humpty Dumpty. Jack and Jill. Little Bo-Peep. Nursing home & convalescent center. SILMAN, RICHARD C. Nuthin MORIARTY, WILLIAM J. Nutrition. DENOYER-GEPPERT CO. Nymph defended by owls. THOMPSON, ARTHUR E. Oakite Products, Inc. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE

SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOT

Jan.-June

146

014

TITLE INDEX

Obedient son. BROADMAN PRESS. Obituary card design. FERGUSON, CLARENCE W. Only sleeping. Oceanside. Oceanside PRITEX. Oceanside Holiday Inn, Ft. Lauderdale, Florida. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. October morning. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Octogonia. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Octopus TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Odysseus & Penelope. MODERN ART CO. Oliver Twist. ADVENTURES IN READING. Ombre art deco. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Odyssey. BLOOMCRAFT Dayssey. BLOOMCRAFT. Odyssey series. PANELCARVE, INC. Of course, for a while it may be a round-and-round table. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Off duty. GRAY, ROMA C. Off Nantucket. MJRPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. (R) Off the Maplan light. FROST & REED, LTD. Offa fox, yachts, Diablesse, Landfall & typhoon. FROST & REED, LTD. Offering to love. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Office. Ondine. Office. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART VOLK (HARKY) JR. ART STUDIO. Officier d'infanterie. GOEBEL, W. Officier de la Garde. GOEBEL, W. h, boy, if only I weren't expedition. MEDALLIC ART CO. One-inch fellow. ASIAN FOLK TALES. Oh, boy, if held back BLOCK, HERBERT L. Oh, no. BLOCK, HERBERT L. ENDEVCO CORP. Oil patch. BANKSTON, GORDON D. BANKSTON, GORDON D. Oklahoman. GARMAN, MICHAEL C. Cowboy with saddle. Old Bruton Church, Williamsburg, Va. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. (R) Ld coal shed. GEIGER, GEORGIA K. Old college, the University of Georgia. CHILDRESS, ROBERT. Old delft. DONALD ART CO., INC. Old fashioned auto with views SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Old fish pond. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Old Glory. THOMFSON, K. R. Old home in Virginia City, Nevada. WILBUR, LEONARD EDWARD. Old homestead. DONALD ART CO., INC. Old Indian head. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. CHRISTIANSON, PATRICIA. Orator. EISNER, JACK. Orchid greeting card. MADZAY, DONALD R. For a speedy recovery. Orchid pick. CAFFCO IMPORTS, INC. Orchidela. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. Old mill. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Old Monterey Bicentennial. MEDALLIC ART CO. Old professor. JACKSON, BILL. Old rocker. CRAFT MASTER CORP. INC. Oreda. MONET. Article of jewelry. ld salt. EISNER, JACK.

Old sooner. ALLEN, CLARENCE C. Old Spanish days fiesta. ANDERSON, MARGARET FERN. Old spinning wheel. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Oriental cockroach adult. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC Oriental dancers. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Original New Orleans scenes. MADUELL, LOLA LEGIER. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Old stone light. RICHMOND, GILBERT M. Old Turkey Neck wood carving. NICHOLS, ROBERT W. Old washhouse. GEIGER, GEORGIA K. Old weird Harold. CAMPBELL, SILVER, COSBY CORP. Oru special. YOGG & CO., INC. CORP. OOR. Olde treasure map of Florida. ARCHAMBAULT, FRED S. Olde weather rhymes. PAPERADES. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. On Forsyte change. HERON BOOKS. On planet Jupiter. WRIGHT, JAMES. On the way to the forum. AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. Our AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. On your anniversary. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. On your retirement. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Once loved. FIELD, J. LONG. Once you've tried anything at zero g's. ENDEVCO CORP. Ondine. Ondine. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. One half silver eagle. TOMLINSON, BARNARD E. One hundred dollar bill design. RAY, ESTELLE. 100th anniversary, Powell ASIAN FOLK TALES. One side, sonny, make way for a real revolutionary. BLOCK, HERBERT L. One silver eagle. TOMLINSON, BARNARD E. Only complete matching col-lection of portraits of the Presidents of the United States States. LEPPKE & LEPPKE, PUBLISH-EEPFKE & LEPFKE, PUBLISH-ERS. Only known picture of wife of Chief Nashata. SALMI, JOHN I. Only sleeping. FERGUSON, CLARENCE W. Onondaga, Hiawatha. CYELS. CYBIS. Open leaf spray. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Operating like clockwork. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Oral diagnostic and treatment instrument. ROSE, REED P. Orange tree bear. CHRISTIANSON, PATRICIA. Orator. Ρ PLAYGROUND CORP. OF AMERI CA. P-51 mustang plane. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Pacem in terris. LETISSIER, HOMER. Pacific 8 family portrait. NATIONAL COLLEGIATE MARKETING CORP. Pack of cards for Funny bones. bones.

Orion. WOODCO. Ornamental fireplace facing. YOGG & CO., INC. Ostrich. WELL MADE TOY MANUFACTURING CORP. Other five percent. REVAC, INC. Our cocktail suggestions. YOGG & CO., INC. Our country. BROWN & BIGELOW. Our customers expect prompt delivery. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. AMERICAN BOOK CO. AMERICAN BOOK CO. Our pledge. GHELARDUCCI, FRED S. Our response to Arab attacks must be firm, as always. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Our working schedule. NU-DELL PLASTICS CORP. Out of Egypt have I called My Son. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. My Son. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Out, out, brief candle. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Outdoor lantern with re-movable top. SELLICK STONE STUDIO. Outstanding Americans of Mexican descent. RODRIGUEZ, DAVID. Oval Mediterranean line ash tray. tray. TREASURE CRAFT. Oval Mediterranean line oval Mediterranean line server. TREASURE CRAFT. Overall ancestral mandala paisley. EXOTERICA PRODUCTIONS. Owl. BENTLEY ENTERPRISE. BENTLEY ENTERPRISE. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. RITTER, JOHN. Article of jewelry. WAYMAN, JOHN W. Owl girl. ELLIOTT, VERA CELESTE. Owl pencil caddy. PRIDE CREATIONS, INC. Owl wall plaque. SYROCO. Ovster Ray East. Oyster Bay East. PAVER CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. PCA grille designs. PLAYGROUND CORP. OF AMERI-

- PARKER BROS., INC. Funny
- bones.

- bones. Paddy Penguin. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Pain and pressure. HOW DO YOU KNOW. Paint-a-pattern stencils. WALI-MUHAMMAD, CHARONNE.

Paint Creek grizzly. NEITZLING, ED. Painted daisy. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Painting no.1, Greek island. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Painting of John and Robert Kennedy. AGNELLO, JOHN. By their presence, the world has been made aware. Painting of Martin Luther King. AGNELLO, JOHN. Brothers united. Painting portrait, Martin Luther King. STRICKER, ALFRED JOSEPH, TP STRICKEA, ... JR. Pair of hands clips. MANDLE, ROBERT N. Article of jewelry. Paisley filigree. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of je Paisley pod. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Disley rose. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVI-SION Paisley supreme. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Palm blossom. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Palm leaves. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of ; Palm stripe. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Palm Sunday. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Behold, your King is Benold, your King coming. Palm Sunday aftermath. FORTRESS PRESS. Palma. WOODCO. Paloma. KAUFMANN (P.) INC. Pamela. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. DRAPERIES, INC. Panel prints. STORY, MILTON. G.O.P. Pansies and peonies. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Panty raid puzzle. ROUBAL, JACK A. Paper craft work. RAVELING, VERNA. Rabbit. Paper dolls. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Costume board. Costume board. Michele, Carolyn, Elaine. Paper poppy. AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC. Paperweight with sports symbols. LUSTEROCK OF GREEN BAY. Papillion. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Papilions. EVERPAST FABRICS, INC. Papilions. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Papilions de Pell. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Parachute flares deter U. boat attack. FROST & REED, LTD. Parakeet. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Parallel course. FROST & REED, LTD. Parcel no.1, Benson Ave. and Prop. Joh Ave. CASSELL, J. ROBERT.

Paris bookstalls, Notre Dame. FERDINAND, RALPH E. Paris silhouette. VANGUARD STUDIOS, INC. Park guard shelter, Fairmont Park, Philadelphia. ALLEY, JOHN FERRY. Park hansom & horse with figures. AMERICAN CHARM CORP. Arti-cle of jewelry. Parks. cle of jewelry. Parks. COMMUNITY SERIES: FUN IN THE CITY. Parson Weems fable. GRAHAM, NAN WOOD. Part of the tracheal system of the dry-wood termite. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. Partial plan & partial ele-vation of block pattern. BIGGAR, WHITNEY. Partners. BIGGAR, WHITNEY. Partners. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Partridge in a pear tree. SHENANGO CHINA. Partridge in pear tree. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Parts list and drawings of Visby collection. ANDERSON, EDWIN G. Pasadena. Pasadena. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Pas assers by. HERON BOOKS. A modern comedy. Passers-by in front of a print shop. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. LTD. Passion of Christ. NC NEWS SERVICE. Pastoral peace. RHODES, JAMES W. Pastorale. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Patch the pony says nay. SOCIETY FOR VISUAL EDUCA-TION. INC. TION, INC. Patching his saddle. RYAN, THOMAS E. Patchwork. INDIAN HEAD, INC. Pathways to goals. WATER FOR TOMORROW. tio. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. PATTERW RIGHTS, INC. Patrician Towers, Rehoboth Beach, Delaware. FLORANCE, COLDEN R. Patriotic souvenir of the 6 day campaign. GARCIA-GARAMENDI Y BUCH, ALFEFDO GARCIA-GARAMENDI Y BUCH, ALFREDO. Patrol craft. FROST & REED, LTD. Patrol in the northern-most waters of the Atlantic. FROST & REED, LTD. Patty Holiday. HOLIDAY INNS OF AMERICA, INC INC. Paul writing. RICHARDSON, H. W. Paula and the sleeping forest MOON, MARIAN LYNN. Pavan. COLLINS, ENID. Pavilions. KRAMER, EDWIN R. Addition. Peace. acce. ANDUM BUTAH, EAST COAST FREE-HAND POSTERS. GROOVE PRESS. MODERN ART CO. MORALES, ROBERTO. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. LTD. SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC

WORKS OF ART

TERRA SANCTA GUILD. WATSON, DONALD R. Peace, brother, keep the Peace, brother, keep one scene green. HERZBERGER, JAMES L. Peace flag of the world. MALONEY, MELTON M. Peace on earth. ST. ANTHONY'S GUILD, PATERSON, N.J. Peaches. Peaches. HUDSON, MABEL ALICE BURCH-FIET SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Peacock on parade. PATNE, GEORGE F. Pearl flower. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jer asant paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Peasant SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Peasantry. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Pediatric admission kit. MEDICAL SUPPLY CORP. Pedro Castle and Villas, Grand Cayman, West Indies. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Peel & put. COMMUNICATION SKILL BUILDERS INC BUILDERS, INC. Pegasus, official seal. FLORIDA TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY, ORLANDO. Pencil portrait of President Elsenhower. JAEGER, RICHARD DANIEL. Pendant or ornament. TERRA SANCTA GUILD. Drive for others. Love your neighbor as yourself. Pendleton. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Penguin. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Penney. SHENANGO CHINA. Penn. Dutch kids. MODERN ART CO. Penn. Dutch wood carvings. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Penny. MODERN ART CO. MODERN ART CO. Pentagon Building. AMERICAN CHARM CORP. Arti-cle of jewelry. Peonies. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVI-SION. SIGN.
People, get acquainted.
SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC.
People who help our community.
TROLL ASSOCIATES.
Peppercorn stripe.
SCARVES BY VERA, INC.
Percy, Charles Harting.
BACHRACH, FABIAN. Charles
H. Percy.
Performance group, Dionysus.
WALDMAN, MAX.
Peridot earrings.
TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry.
Perilous path.
RHODES, JAMES W.
Perivale. Perivale EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Perky. MELLIS, HERB. Persian flower. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Persian medallion. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Personally, I could stand some thickening. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Perspective of the Presidents of the United States. HERON, WILLIAM E.

Persuance, Percy. RIVERS, MARION B. Petal people doll. UNEEDA DOLL CO., INC. Daffi Dill. Dizzy Daisy. Polly Poppy. Rosy Rose. Sunny Flower. Tiny Tulip. Petalia. MONET. Article of jewelry. Petals. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Peter Prairie Dog. LUCKIE, AUDRY DON. Petit bow. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Petit St. Vincent resort. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Petite fleur. Petite fleur. WIENER LACES, INC. WIENER LACES, INC. Pharmacist. TRIMBLE (A. G.) CO. HHH fills the prescription. Phenomena: Sun over the hourglass. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, TTP NEW FORK GRAFFIC Social LTD. Philolilly. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Philosophical mangoes of Philosophical mangues of Puerto Rico. LUGO, A. RENE TORRES. Phoenicia. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Phoenix. Phoenix. SERBIN, INC. Photograph of the Juggernaut. STAMM, THOMAS M. Phrogg on a stick. SPEER, MARTIN EDWARD. Phrogg phrend. SPEER, MARTIN EDWARD. Picadilly. BONNIE LOOMS, LTD. Picador. Picador. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. SEXTON METALGRAFT, Inc. Picking daisies. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Picnic on the dunes. FERDINAND, RALPH E. Pictorial art of the author-poet W. B. Yeats. HILLECAS, ROBERT. W. B. Yeats. Yeats. Pictorial representation of Yeats. Pictorial representation of a goat. BROHL, DORATHY E. Picture map puzzle of the United States of America. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. Picture of a clock. STEVENS, WILLIAM C. Picture of little boy. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Picture of Richard M. Nixon. STONE HOUSE, INC. Picture of two little boys. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Picture of two little girls. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Picture playmates. U.D. CO., INC. Picture playmates. U.D. CO., INC. Picture post card of houses. PROSSER, INA ELIZABETH. New Market, Maryland. Piegan scout. ROSE, STEVEN L. Pierette. MONET. Article of jewelry. Pieta. MONET. Article of jewelry. Pieta. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) HOLLAND, THOMAS EDWARD. WOODARD, KENNETH IVERS. From the Pieta.

Jan.-June

Pig-parts. BULL'S EYE INDUSTRIES. BOLL'S ETE INDUSTRIES. Piggy bank. BROOKS (A. N.) CORP. Piggyback. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Piglet bank. PRIDE CREATIONS, INC. Fig's foot. EASTERN MOULDED PRODUCTS CO., INC. Pilgrim family tall table Pilgrim family tall table tent. YOGG & CO., INC. Enjoy our traditional Thanks-giving feast. Pillar & stairway. PHOTO-MART. Pillow pals. WAYMAN, JOHN W. Owl. Pilot rescued by British submarine. FROST & REED, LTD. Pine brooch. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Pineapple. Jewerry. Pineapple. COUROC OF MONTEREY. Pineapple paisley. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Pineapple souvenir with name plate. TREASURE CRAFT. TREASURE CRAFT. Pink roses. BROCK, LILLYS A. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Pink wild roses. BROCK, LILLYS A. Pinpoint. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Pinwheels. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Pioneer home of J. P. Whittington family. KEMENDO, RUBYLEE. Pioneer woman. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. Pirate. Pirate. ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. Pirate patrol. DAVIDSON, GEORGE V. Pirate's Alley, Vieux Carre, New Orleans. WEISS, FRANZ. Pisces. MARGUERITE ASTRO PRINTS. MARGUERITE ASTRO TRIALS Pisces female. MARGUERITE ASTRO PRINTS. Pisces fish clip. TIFFANY & CO. Article of Jewelry. Pisces male. MARGUERITE ASTRO PRINTS. Pittsburgh by night. INTERNATIONAL ART GALLERY, INTERNATIONAL ART GALLERI, INC. Pity kitty. DONALD ART CO., INC. Pizarro and the vicercys. PERU ECHOES THE INCA AND PIZARRO. Pizzaro, Francisco. JAYESS-UNITED STUDIOS, INC. Francisco Pizzaro. Place mat. Francisco Fizzaro: Place mat. U.S.S. UNITED STATES. U.S. NAVAL SEA CADET DIVISION. Boys! Be a Naval sea cadet. cadet. Place mat case. STORY, MILTON. Vote Republican. Plan to be early. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Plan view of ice facility. ICE CRAFTS. Edina Ice Center. Plans for Roffino Construction, Inc. Inc. ROFFINO CONSTRUCTION, INC.

TITLE INDEX

Plans of convenient living designs. HOME PLANNERS, INC. Plants and animals on a vacant lot. LIVING THINGS IN THE CITY. Plaque for all seasons. GREEN, DAVID. Plaque record of catch. LASKO, GEORGE A. Plastic doll in form of Snoopy. UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC. Plastic doll with swivelled head. EFFANBEE DOLL CORP. Plastic marijuana plant. ZIEBARTH, WARREN S. Plastic soldiers and fort. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Plate truss. TENNISON BROS., INC. Platitudes Platitudes. MATISON, JIM ROBERT. Plato. ASSOCIATES IN ART & RE-SEARCH. Play. COEBEL, W. (R) Play it safe. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Play it safe and sail through the summer. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Playful panther. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Playful panther. MATTEL, INC. Playgrounds. COMMUNITY SERIES: FUN IN THE CITY. Playhouse. FARABAUGH, ALENE T. Playmates. CRAFT MASTER CORP. DENGEL, DIANNE. Pla FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Please get well. MADZAY, DONALD R. Pledge of Allegiance. FLY THE FIAG OF THE FREE COMMITTEE. HONOR, loyalty, dignity. Plenty proud. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Plug tax loopholes. HUBBARD, EDW. T. Plume. Plume. MONET. Article of jewelry. Plumpees. UNEEDA DOLL CO., INC. UNEEDA DOLL CO., INC. Plunging through. FROST & REED, LID. Pluto in pointer position. DISNEY (WAIT) PRODUCTIONS. Plymouth plantation. PERHAM, ROY G. Pod flower. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Point Paris. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Point Paris. WIENER LACES, INC. Pt. Reyes station. WEST MARIN PRINTS. Poison berry. GOEBEL, W. (R) Poke for little folks. WRIGHT, BLANCHE A. Policeman shooting Berkeley protester. Policeman shooting Berkeley protester. WALLACE, EMITT NATHION, JR. Political pixie. HICKS, ALBA W. Polka dot bear. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Polly Parrot. BRITTEN-FAYE PRODUCTIONS, INC. Polly Poppy.

Polly Poppy. UNEEDA DOLL CO., INC.

Pollyanna. HOLIDAY FAIR, INC.

Polytechnic Institute of Brooklyn. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of JOSTEN'S, INC. Articl jewelry. Pomander Gate Club. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Pomegranate tree. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Pompei Pompei. BALSON G. CORP. HALSON G. CORF. Ponce de Leon, Juan. JAYESS-UNITED STUDIOS, INC. Pony Express. MILLER, CATHERINE. Pony soldier. HOLLAND, THOMAS EDWARD. Poodle. Poodle. FABLE TOY CO., INC. Poodle in shoe. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Poch bear. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Poor boy drilling in West ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. Poor shot Charlie. GILL, JACK C. Pop-Expo. ZENTIS, ROBERT W. Teen-age fair. Poppies. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Poppy dot. FIELDCREST MILLS, INC. Poppy napkin holder. COLORFLO DECORATOR PRODUCTS. Popular racing circuits. OXMAN (R. F.) ENTERPRISES. Population explosion. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Porky. Porky. FABLE TOY CO., INC. Porsche Carrera 6. MASSEY-FERGUSON, INC. Port. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. ort of Cannes. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Portia. BLOOMCRAFT. Portico. BLOOMCRAFT. Portland. MEIER & FRANK CO. MELLER & FRANK CO. Portofino. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Portrait, B. B. BREITENBACH, JOSEF. Portrait of a Negro. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Portrait of a rabbi. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Portrait of a Venetian FORTALL OF A VEHECIAN senator. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Portrait of a young girl. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, Portrait of federal period lady. THOMFSON, ARTHUR EDWARD. Portrait of himself. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Portrait of Mrs. Dorothy Elston. CAPITOL & GLOGAU PHOTOG-RAPHERS. Portrait of smiling Christ. COWAN, RALPH WOLFE. Portrait of William Letchworth

Hurst. LONGLEY, FLOSSIE D.

Portraits. GITTINGS, PAUL LINWOOD.

Portugal today. EXPLORING DA GAMA'S PORTUGAL. Portuguese sardine fishing Portuguese sardine fishing boats. FROST & REED, LTD. Positive attitude poster. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Fast start on time. For a better tomorrow. If you weren't needed. Little problems tackled today. today. Little savings add up to big gains. No rules for success will work. Nothing ever gets done. Plan to be early. To get help, give it. Today is cash. We're all in the same boat. boat. Post-Inaugural parade. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Posy chain. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Posy paisley. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Pot sticker. HART PRODUCTIONS. Potbelly stove clock. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Pots & pans. SEXTON METALORAFT, INC. Pots & pans. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Powell, John Wesley. MEDALLIC ART CO. 100th anniversary. Power and strength. CHASE, ANNE LOUISE. The difference. Practice safety everywhere. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Prayer. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Prayer. GOEBEL, W. (R) Prayer for sinners. RAY, ESTELLE. Praying at the Wailing Wall. FELDMAN, JACK. Praying hands. MORO, INC. We shall over-come. Preliminary 16 unit apt. Preliminary 16 unit apt. SOLOMON, PHILIP. Prelude. HERO I.C. MONET. Article of jewelry. Prelude to empire. EXPLORING DA GAMA'S DODMINAL EXPLORING DA GAMA'S PORTUGAL. Premiere. DOULTON & CO., LTD. Preschool frame-tray puzzle. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. Cat & kittens. Cow & calf. Dor & puppies Dog & puppies. Horse & colt. Preserved grouping of grizzly Preserved grouping of grizzly family. B.C. & J. CO. Presidential memorial window. BELL, EDWARD LINDSAY. (R) President's home, the Univer-sity of Georgia. CHILDRESS, ROBERT. Presidents of the United States States. DONALD ART CO., INC. Pressed petals. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Primitive print. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES DI VERG, Primula. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Prince of Peace. TERZIS, NICHOLAS C. Princess Waterlily. RICHARDS, CHRISTINE LOUISE.

Princeton University. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Principia College Chapel, Elsah, Illinois. BRADY, BETTY WINNE. Printed forms. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Printemos. Printemps. JUDSCOTT HANDPRINTS, LTD. Priscilla Holiday. HOLIDAY INNS OF AMERICA, HOLIDAY INNS OF AMERICA, INC. Private - Continental army. DONALD ART CO., INC. Private, Robert Erskine's Independent Company of Foot Militia. POMPTON HISTORIC PUBLICA-TIONS TIONS. Pro Image golf trainer visual Pro Image golf trainer visual aids manual. PROFESSIONAL IMAGES CORP. Production costs and selling prices must be geared to our customer's pocketbook. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Profile and deck plans. RICHMOND, CHARLES B. Savannah, U.S. Profitable food merchandising. NATIONAL CASH REGISTER CO. (R) Progress in California. CALIFORNIA TODAY. Promesse. Promesse. INDIAN HEAD, INC. INDIAN HEAD, INC. Property is the fruit of labor. LEVY, MILTON S. Proposed apartments, Highland Beach, Florida. RIGAUMONT, VICTOR ALBERT. Proposed design for jewelry. GOLDEN, JEWEL. Proposed design of porting lights. lights. Lights. KAUFMAN, NATHAN J. Proposed Dulles office building. BAILEY & PYE. Proposed restaurant and food Proposed restaurant and food store complex created. WALLER, V. SHEFFIELD. Protect what you have. INSURANCE CO. OF NORTH AMERICA. (R) Protective parent. RHODES, JAMES W. Prototype for Dad's Root Beer Restaurant. BERNSTEIN, AUSTIN. Prototype, multi-purpose ice rink. rink. GOLOB (GERALD SY) ARCHITECTS & ASSOCIATES. Proud to be Amish. CROWN PUBLISHERS, INC. Provence. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Providence. Providence. WOODCO. Provincetown, Miller Hill. FERDINAND, RALPH E. Provincial flower. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Prussian helmet. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Psychebeanie, the rage of the age. WEEKS, WILLIAM P., JR. Psychedoodles. FOWLER, TIMOTHY P. Psycho-cybernetics. COHAN (JOHN) ENTERPRISES, INC. Pudge. KELSON, SHIRLEY JEANNE PALMER. Puerto Rican agriculture and industry. THE CARIBBEAN: PUERTO RICO.

Puerto Rico's people. THE CARIBBEAN: PUERTO RICO. Full in for a Hurst gift stop. HURST PERFORMANCE, INC. Punch bowl, bottles. YOGG & CO., INC. Happy new year. Punch-drunk practitioner. TURNER, JOAN E. Puppet. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Fuppy. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Artic Purple-Gurple. MATTEL, INC. Purrcilla. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Pursuit of Rommel. FROST & REED, LTD. Put safety first. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. t them back board. MACMILLAN CO. Put Puzzles for everyone. PAPERADES. 0 Quadrangle, Stanford Univer-

- M'GUINNESS, JAMES F., JR. Quarter silver eagle. TOMLINSON; BARNARD E.
- Queen Anne. INDIAN HEAD, INC. Queen Anne's lace. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Queen Karomana, wife of Teleth II. Teleth II. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Queens bouquet. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Queensboro Bridge and tug. FERDINAND, RALPH E. Quest. Quest. PANDORA PRODUCTIONS, INC. Quick as a wink, hope you'll be in the pink. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Quiet valley. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
- INC. Quinnipiac College, Hamden, Connecticut. JOSTEN'S, INC. of jewelry. Article

Red

R

- R.M.S. Queen Mary. HIGBEE, F. D. HIGBEE, F. D. R.T.W. LOOMSKILL, INC. LOOMSKILL, INC. DIVISION. GALLERY Rabbit. RAVELING, VERNA. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Raccoon. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Race between the fox and the crab. LATIN AMERICAN FOLK TALES. Race track decanter bottle. MILLER, CATHERINE. Ruidoso Downs, New Mexico. Raffles. MAYER CHINA. Ragged skies, the Mary Whitridge. Whitridge. FROST & REED, LTD. Rags, Jr. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Rags, the Sheep Dog. ANIMAL FAIR, INC.

WORKS OF ART

Rainbow on Diamond Head. SMACK, LAWRENCE C. Rainbow pool & patio. STANFORD, ANDREW F. Rainbow wilderness. VAN HOWD, DOUG. Painiar Rainier. DAVID & DASH, INC. Raisins CASSARINO, VICTOR S. Rajah. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Rajeb's reward. ASIAN FAIRY TALES. Rally flatsy. IDEAL TOY CORP. Ramada Inn, West Palm Beach. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Ramesh of Calcutta. STORY SETTINGS. Rampant lion plaques. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Ram's horn bracelet. CADORO JEWELS CORP. Arti-cle of jewelry. Randy Rhino. DAIGREPONT, WAYNE M. Range pony. Range pony. FREE, JOHN DALE. Rast. MÜLLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. (R) Rational numbers. FUNDAMENTALS OF MODERN MATHEMATICS. THE DEVELOPMENT OF WESTERN CIVILIZATION: THE ITALIAN CITIES. KAUFMANN (P.) INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Pay Radigan's. Ray Radigan's. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Reading. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Ready plumber. HARDY, JAMES D. Realization. NATIONAL ART CORP. Rebekah. WELDON POTTERY & CRAFTS. WELDON POITERY & CRAFTS. Recreation in California. CALIFORNIA TODAY. Red Cedar River, Michigan State University. CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES. ed chair. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Red Jacket. PRESTON'S MARINE PRINTS. Red owl tavern sign. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. SEXTON METALORAFT, INC. Red rock. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Red rock at sunset. BRADY, BETTY WINNE. Red votive lights. MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. Red-winged blackbird. ALLEN, MILDRED V. MORSE. Reflection. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Regalia. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Arti-cle of jewelry. Regatta. VANGUARD STUDIOS, INC. Regions in California. CALIFORNIA TODAY. CALIFORNIA TODAY. Regular customer. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Reindeer corral. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Reindeer tracks. SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

Relational comparisons. MAKING LOGICAL JUDGMENTS. Relations. FUNDAMENTALS OF MODERN MATHEMATICS. Relax BLOCK, HERBERT L. Relics. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Relief convoys fight with winter gales off Malta. FROST & REED, LTD. Relief model. LAW, BONAR D. Religious oil painting. GRUNDMAN, JAMES L. Hands of Christ. Religious pictures. PROTHMANN ASSOCIATES, INC. Remember the lost and it will be Christmas. SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC. Relics. INC. Renderings of historic St. nderings Augustine. FREDEMAN, JAMES CHRISTO-PHER. Historic St. Augustine. Renderings of historic Savannah. Savannan.
FREDEMAN, JAMES CHRISTO-PHER. Historic Savannah
Renfrew.
GREEFF FABRICS, INC.
Reno, the biggest little city in the world.
MILLER, CATHERINE.
Reproduction of a Mennonite carriage wheel.
HJWARD, COLEMAN WAYNE.
Reproductive system.
UNDERSTANDING YOUR BODY.
Republican presidents.
RES ENTERPRISES.
Rescue at Celilo Falls.
WHEELER, ROBERT L.
Rescue squad.
BLOCK, HERBERT L.
Rescue at Celilo Falls.
WHEELER, ROBERT L.
Rescue squad.
BLOCK, HERBERT L.
Rescue for Mr. & Mrs. Joe Mustard.
MUSTARD, JOE.
Residence for Mr. & Mrs. S.
Joe Mustard.
MUSTARD, JOE.
Residence for Ruben J.
Menashe, Inc.
PLAISANCE, L. A.
Residence, 104 Yacht Club Flace.
DUNLAP, JACK.
Residential window.
PERILSTEIN, LOUIS.
Resist.
GROSS NATIONAL PRODUCTS. FREDEMAN, JAMES CHRISTO-PHER. Historic Savannah. Resist. GROSS NATIONAL PRODUCTS. GROSS NATIONAL PRODUCTS. Respiratory system. UNDERSTANDING YOUR BODY. Resting dancer. MORGAN, ARTHUR C. Restoration gentleman. THOMPSON, ARTHUR EDWARD. Return to Jerusalem from Babylon. PACIFIC PRESS FUB. ASSN. Revelation. Revelation. COLOR ARTS, INC. Rev. Martin Luther King, Jr. FISCHER, WILLIAM L. Rex. KAMAR, INC. Rhino. TEEGARDEN, BRITT. Rhone roses. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC.

Jan.-June

Rhyming words. EARLY READING RECOGNITION SKILLS. Ribbons. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Ribot. Ribot. FROST & REED, LTD. Richard 125 commuter. RICHARD, CHARLES HUGO. Rickrack flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Rifle & sabre. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Rigato. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Rigged. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Right baronial heraldic plaque. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. BURWOOD FRODUCTS CO. Right copper rooster plaque. BURWOOD FRODUCTS CO. Right ship engraving. BURWOOD FRODUCTS CO. Right, the Job Corps should be restricted. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Rigid pillar house. FELDHEYM, LEN. Rigoletto. FELDHEYM, LEN. Rigoletto. FIESTA ARTS, INC. Metro-politan Opera House. Ring & loop puzzle details. PETERSON, RONALD L. PETERSON, RONALD L. Ring dot. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Ring-neck pheasant. WILLIAMS, EDWARD DUDLEY. Rings and things. JAMECO METAL PRODUCTS CO., INC. Rio. WOODCO. Ripples. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. River flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. River Queen. COUROC OF MONTEREY. River scene greeting card. MADCAY, DONALD R. And he will have subjects. Riverside Feed Mills. STIVERS (T. E.) CO. Riverside Mills. STIVERS (T. E.) CO. Riviera. OBPACHER, G.M.B.H. Road runner. COLLINS, ENID. FIELD, J. LONG. HARM (RAY) WILDLIFE ART. FIELD, J. LONG. HARM (RAY) WILDLIFE ART, INC. HUGHES, AUBREY H. WARNER BROS.-SEVEN ARTS, INC. Road to war. THE UNITED STATES AS WORLD THE UNITED STATES AS WORLD LEADER. Robert E. Lee High School, San Antonio, Texas. HUGHES, AUBREY H. Robert F. Kennedy. MCWETHY, JERE D. Robert Muldrow Cooper Library, Clemson University. CHILDRESS, ROBERT. Robin Hood. ADVENTURES IN READING. Robinson Crusce. ADVENTURES IN READING. Robinson Crusce. ADVENTURES IN READING. Rob's problem at camp. STORY SETTINGS. Rochester, N.Y. DEXTER PRESS, INC. Rock coast sunset. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Rock of Gibraltar. FROST & REED, LTD. Rock Sound Club. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC.

TITLE INDEX

151

Rocking chair. AMERICAN CHARM CORP. Arti-cle of jewelry. CLE OF Jewelry. Rockledge. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Rocky mountain sheep. SKINNER, ROBERT MERLE. Roden Well fire, Winkler County, Texas. ABELL-HANCER FOUNDATION. ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. Rodeo cowboy. HARRY, HENRY A. Article of jewelry. Roger Albert Duty Free Shop Welcomes you. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Rogers, Will. ROYAL SCREEN CRAFT, INC. Will Rogers. NINO, JESU. Article of jewelry. Romans. DEBT TO THE PAST. Romany. INDIAN HEAD, INC. Rommell. KAMAR, INC. Ron'd. JUDSCOTT HANDPRINTS, LTD. Ronda. WOODCO. Rooftops of Rome. DONALD ART CO., INC. Roosevelt, Theodore, Pres. U.S. NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME. Theodore Roosevelt. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. Theodore Roosevelt. Theodore Roosevelt. Rooster. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Rooster pin. MANDLE, ROBERT N. Article of jewelry. Rosamunda. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Rose book ends. Rose book ends. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Rose bush. CAFFCO IMPORTS, INC. Rose by any other name. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Rose greeting card. MADZAY, DONALD R. Jehovah is near. Rose paisley. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Rose trellis. DONALDSON (ROBERT K.) & SON, INC. Roselle. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. YORK, INC. Rosepierre. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVI-STON SION. Roses. KOSES. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Roses and poppies. GIBBONS, HAZELLE. Roses for your birthday. NATIONAL CHIROPRACTIC NATIONAL CHIROPRACTIC PUBLICATIONS. For your birthday. Roses with blue iris. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Rosetta. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Rosette clock & towel ring BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Rosewing. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVI-SION.

Rosewood. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Rosilure. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Rosy Rose. UNEEDA DOLL CO., INC. UNEEDA DOLL CO., INC. Rote Häuser. HANFSTAENCI, FRANZ. Rotten kid. PRIDE CREATIONS, INC. Rotunda, the University of Virginia. CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES. Round filigree. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Round souvenir with name plate. plate. TREASURE CRAFT. Round spooner souvenir with name plate. TREASURE CRAFT. Rowboat. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Royal gallery. CONGOLEUM INDUSTRIES, INC. Royal Mail Inn hotel and restaurant. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Royal Navy. COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTO-COMPANY OF MILITARY HIGH RIANS. Royal Shakespeare Company, Marat/Sade. WALDMAN, MAX. Royal St., Vieux Carre, New Orleans. WEISS, FRANZ. Royal tatoo. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. INC. Royal Yacht Squadron. FROST & REED, LTD. Royale. BERKLINE CORP. Rubaiyat. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Rubilite pin. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Rudy. CAMPBELL, SILVER, COSBY CORP. ue du Mont-Cenis. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Ruffed grouse wood carving. FISK, BRADLEY A. Rugged beauty. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Rugged country. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Purgged pottbucct CRAFT MASTER CORP. Rugged northwest. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Ruidoso Downs, New Mexico. MILLER, CATHERINE. Running a bead. BASIC ARC WELDING. Running battle. FROST & REED, LTD. Running beads on vertical plate. plate. BASIC ARC WELDING. Rush, Benjamin. MENCONI, RALPH J. Benjamin Rush. Rushing waters. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Russ Paul convert-a-van camper plans. BROWN, RUSSELL A. Russell. Russell. WOODCO. Russian Svrevillon and H.M.S. Vanguard. FROST & REED, LTD. Rustic gorge. BROWN & BIGELOW.

S S.A.M. hat and rabbit award. FERGUSON, MARTIN J. The Society of American Magicians. Sabotage by draft card burners. HAMER, DAVID L., SR. HAMER, DAVID L., SR. Sabrina. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAFERIES, INC. Sacred design. For titles beginning Sacred design covers SE Current list under CON-CORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Sacred Heart. TERZIS, NICHOLAS C. Sacred Heart Jesus. CREATIVE ARTS, INC. Sacred Heart Mary. CREATIVE ARTS, INC. Sacred Heart of Jesus. CONGREGATION OF MARIAN FATHERS, STOCKBRIDGE, SEE FATHERS, STOCKBRIDGE, MASS. SACRED HEART SOUTHERN SACRED HEART SOUTHERN MISSIONS, INC. Sacrificio divino. COLETTI, JACK J. Sad clowns. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Saddle bronc. CONTWAY, JAY. Safety in the storm. BEST SELLER PUBLICITY, INC. Call unto Me. Sagittarius. MARGUERITE ASTRO PRINTS. Sagittarius female. MARGUERITE ASTRO PRINTS. Sagittarius male. MARGUERITE ASTRO PRINTS. MARQUERITE ASTRO PRINTS. Saguaro. RITTER, JOHN. Article of jewelry. Sailboat. RASCHELLA, ANSELMO. Sailing ship. BENTLEY ENTERPRISE. St. Aidan's Episcopal Church, Bolinas. WEST MARIN PRINTS. Bolinas. WEST MARIN PRINTS. St. Bernard. FABLE TOY CO., INC. St. Croix. RICHMOND CONSTRUCTION CORP. St. CFOIX.
RICHMOND CONSTRUCTION CORP.
Saint Francis and the birds.
GAGNON, CHARLES EUGENE.
St. Gaudens, Augustus.
SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY.
Augustus St. Gaudens.
Saint George and the dragon.
ALVA MUSEUM REPLICAS, INC.
Article of jewelry.
St. Louis Cathedral.
ESTARLICH, MICHAEL.
WEISS, FRANZ.
St. Michael.
NINO, JESU.
St. Patrick's Day.
YOGG & CO., INC.
St. Patrick's Day.
YOGG & CO., INC.
St. Patrick in Soest.
HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ.
St. Thomas.
RICHMOND CONSTRUCTION CORP.
Salem. Salem Salem. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Salem College, Salem, West Virginia. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of iewelry. jewelry. Salem stripe GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Sales. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Salisbury Cathedral. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R)

Salle. GREEFF FABRICS, INC.

Salli. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Salmon run. VAN HOWD, DOUG. Salute of the robe trade. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. (R) Samarkand. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Samuel McIntire. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. San Lazaro. NINO, JESU. San Rafael. EVANS, ELIZABETH M. San Simeon. TIMBERTONE WALLCOVERINGS, INC INC. Sandalmaker. ASIAN FOLK TALES Sandalwood, N. Redington Beach, Florida. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Sandpiper. GOLDINGER (JOSEPH) FABRICS со. Sandra DOULTON & CO., LTD. Sandringham. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Sandy. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Sandy flatsy. IDEAL TOY CORP. Sanitary foot protector. GULICK, JOHN H. Sans souci. TIMBERTONE WALLCOVERINGS, TNC. INC. INC. Sta. Barbara. NINO, JESU. Santa Claus figure. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Santa menu game. YOGG & CO., INC. Menu. Santa mixing salad design. YOGG & CO., INC. Season's greetings. Santa w/ salad bowl & rein-deer. Santa w/ salad bowl & renn-deer. YOGG & CO., INC. Celebrate Christmas with us. Santa with pack and gifts. YOGG & CO., INC. Dine with us Christmas. Santa's saint. HOLTON, EDWIN E. Santaras. HOLTON, ELWIN E. Santeras. NINO, JESU. Sardinia. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Sari border. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Sashay. STORY, MILTON. Vote Republican. Republican. Sassafras. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Satin in filigree. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Satisfied customers are our best salesmen. CLEMPEINT INC CLEMPRINT, INC. Satyrs hatching nymph eggs. THOMPSON, ARTHUR E. Savannah. RICHMOND, CHARLES B. Savannah High School. STAR ENGRAVING CO. Article of jewelry. Saw-whet owls. LUCAS, PHYLLIS. Saxony figure. SYROCO. Saxony 5-arm sconce. SYROCO. Saxony Wall bracket. SYROCO.

Saxony wall mirror. SYRCCO. Saylor, John Phillips. BACHRACH, FABIAN. John P. Saylor. Scarecrow. VANGUARD STUDIOS, INC. Scarlet tanager. ALLEN, MILDRED V. MORSE. ALLEN, MILDRED V. HOLD Scene. DONALD ART CO., INC. Scenes of Philadelphia. WATSON (HOWARD N.) INC. Scenic America. BROWN & BIGELOW. Scent and smell. HOW DO YOU KNOW. HOW DO YOU KNOW. Scheherazade. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Schneiderlein. MÜLLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. (R) Scholar. EISNER, JACK. EISNER, JACK. School. GOEBEL, W. (R) School plaque. HUGHES, AUBREY H. Robert E. Lee High School. Winston Churchill High School. School. Schoolhouse clock. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Schooner. FROST & REED, LTD. FROST & REED, DID. Schusterbub. MULLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. (R) Science, wondering why. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Scissor cutting reproduc-tions tions VON GUNTEN ORIGINALS. Score your snow runs. JANIS, EDWARD A. Scotch dog. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Scout. CONTWAY, JAY. Scream HARRIS GRAPHICS Screech owl fledgling. FIELD, J. LONG. Screw and Bolt Corporation of America. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-NOTE CO. Scriptures bear witness to Me. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. GIM METAL PRODUCTS, INC. Scroll bracket with candle holder. MODERN ART CO. Scroll panel design canister set. TREASURE CRAFT Scroll panel design cookie jar. TREASURE CRAFT. Scrollwork. SCARVES BY VERA, INC Sculpting in ferrous lime-Sculpting in Terror stone. BURNS, MAX RAY. Sculptura. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Article of Jewelry. Sculpture. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of Jewelry. Sculptured head. UTAH CRAFT & NOVELTY CO. Sculptured head. Wiseman. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry.

Sea blossoms, SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

Sea breeze. DONALD ART CO., INC. Sea garden. COLLINS, ENID. COLLINS, ENID. Sea gulls. COURCC OF MONTEREY. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Seagulls of Alaska. BRUCK, LOIS E. Sea harvest. DOULTON & CO., LTD. Con isle Sea isle. Sea 15LE. BLOOMCRAFT. Sea scene greeting card. MADZAY, DONALD R. Above the sounds of vast waters. Sea shell headquarters of the world. MILLER, CATHERINE. a spray. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sea Sea tusks. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Seafary. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Seafood SPRINGPRINT PAPER PRODUCTS CO. Seafood special. YOGG & CO., INC. Seahorse. CHRYSLER, BARBARA L. al board. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Seal Search is ended. SELINGER, JULIUS H. Seaside SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Season's greetings. YOGG & CO., INC. Seated baby. DECTER MANNIKIN CO., INC. Seated crying baby. DECTER MANNIKIN CO., INC. DECTER MANNIKIN CO., INC. Seated laughing baby. DECTER MANNIKIN CO., INC. Seated Lincoln. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. Seated man. DOKTOF, ROBERT BRIAN. Second coming of Christ. SANDERSON, FLORENCE AVERY. Second instar nymph of brown-banded cockroach. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. Second look at flowers. LEARNING ABOUT FAMILLAR PLLANTS. ELEARNING ABOUT FAMILIAN FLANTS. 2nd Maryland. ARNART IMPORTS, INC. Security is a thumb and a blanket. UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC. Security is having someone to lean on. UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC. Security is knowing you're not alone. UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC. Security National. SECURITY NATIONAL BANK OF LONG ISLAND. See: Hear. GILLILAND, GRACE MILLER. Segmented Christ. TERRA SANCTA GUILD. Seiners. VANGUARD STUDIOS, INC. Selected portraits. HOWARD STUDIO. Selections from the library design RYCENGA HOMES, INC. Selene. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Self portrait.

WORKS OF ART

Self regulation. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Self service laundry. LUCAS, VIRGIL I. Semi-reclining figure. HENDERSON CO. Semites. DEBT TO THE PAST. Senior citizens. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Senorita. WINDSOR ART. Sentry. EARDON, IVAN E. Separate and unequal. AFRO-AMERICAN HISTORY. Separate but equal. AFRO-AMERICAN HISTORY. Serenade. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Serendipity. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Serenity. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. INC. Sergamo. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Sgt. Safety Show presents Wee Willie Walker. PILIERO, CHARLES V., JR. Serpentine wall, the Univer-sity of Virginia. CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES. Service, sales, jobs. AMMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Service station with restau-AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Service station with restau-rant above. GOETZ, C. E. Set of four plaques. SYROCO. Set slide. CRUMM ASSOCIATES. Sets and set operations. FUNDAMENTALS OF MODERN MATHEMATICS. Setters. CRAFT MASTER CORP. CRAFT MASTER CORF. Setting sun. RHODES, JAMES W. 72 hour chick embryo. GENERAL BIOLOGICAL, INC. (R) Sevilla. NINO, JESU. Article of Sevilia. NINO, JESU. Article of jewelry. Sewing machine action of the equilibrator. ROSE, REED P. The oral diagnostic and treatment instrument. Savy Florida orange Sexy Florida orange. POPE, LOUIS J. Shadow flowers. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Shady picnic. WALL, DONALD E. Shaggs. KAMAR, INC. Shalimar EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Shally alley. INDIAN HEAD, INC. Shalom. MODERN ART CO. Shangri-la. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Shapes. FUNDAMENTALS OF MODERN MATHEMATICS. Sharing the feast. CHRISTIAN BOARD OF PUBLI-CHRISTIAN DUR CATION. (R) Shasta-lilly. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. HANNA-BARBERA PRODUCTIONS, INC. Monster chasing boy & Shazzan.

Jan.-June

Sheep that was lost. RICHARDSON, H. W. Sheer mist. INDIAN HEAD, INC. Sheffield. WOODCO. woodco. Sheila. KAMAR, INC. Shekinah glory. SPERRY, CARL L. Shelf or sconce. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALLEDENIA INC. OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Shell brooch. TIFFANY & CO. Article of TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Shell coral. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Shell decanter bottle. MILLER, CATHERINE. Sea shell headquarters. Shell dias. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Shell farm service calender. DORIC PRODUCTIONS. Shell souvenir with name plate. TREASURE CRAFT. Shenandoah. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Shepherds. ST. ANTHONY'S GUILD, PATERSON, N.J. Sheraton San Antonio Motor Inn. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Sherburne. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Sherman Way Biltmore Apart-ments, Reseda, California. GLUCKSMAN, LEON. Sherwood. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Shiald Shield. SCARVES BY VERA, INC Shield and sword pin and earrings set. SMITH, KATHRYN IRENE. Shield plaque, griffon. SYROCO. SYROCO. Shield plaque, lion. SYROCO. Ship Australia of Salem. ROZHON, CHARLES F. Ship carvings. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Ship with figurehead. METAFRAME CORP. Ships anchors. Ships anchors SEITON METALCRAFT, INC. Ship's chandler. TOELKE, RONALD RAYMOND. Ship's eagle. ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS CO. Ships wheel clock. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Shipwreck. METAFRAME CORP. METAFRAME COAF. Shoot me if you can. MANN, SOL. Short vowels. EARLY READING RECOGNITION SKILLS . Show must go on, and on, and BLOCK, HERBERT L. Shower curtain hook. DWECK, AL. Showoff JAMECO METAL PRODUCTS CO., INC. Shrine. Shrine. GOEBEL, W. (R) Siboney. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Sicily landing. FROST & REED, LTD. Side view of a cat flea. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

DONALD ART CO., INC.

TITLE INDEX

Side view of 6.5 mm. bullets shot into various targets. NICHOLS, JOHN MARSHALL. Sierra. WOODCO. Sig. PANELCARVE, INC. Sign, monogram of Christ. TERRA SANCTA CREATIONS, INC. Silent forest. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Silent wooing. HERON BOOKS. A modern comedy. WOODCO. comedy. Silver sands. DONALD ART CO., INC. Silver spoon. HERON BOOKS. A modern comedy. Simla. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Simmonds Precision Products, Inc. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-NOTE CO. Simscoder technique. SIMS, E. RALPH, JR. Simson Bay Village Hotel. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Simulated pack saddle. DWIGANS, RONALD D. Singender Knabe mit Flöte. HANFSTAENCL, FRANZ. Singing River. AMERIDES ARTS. Single Level residence design. work. design. PLAISANCE, L. A. Residence. Single vee groove butt joints. BASIC ARC WELDING. Sip. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. ir John Suckling. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Sir Siren. HERO I.C. Sister Corita. UNITED CHURCH PRESS. Sitting mouse holding tail. GERRY'S CREATIONS, INC. Article of jewelry. Situational response vugraphs. RADET CORP. Sitzendes lachendes Mädchen. MÜLLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. (R) Six point buck in the woods. BOB'S TAXIDERMY STUDIO. 1620 1620. HERITAGE, THOMAS P. 16th century Italian carved walnut chest. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Skeletal and muscular sys-tems of the frog. NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. Skelly-Amerada University. ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. Ski Greece. ACTION DECAL & SILKSCREEN. Ski Israel. ACTION DECAL & SILKSCREEN. ACTION DEGRE Skiffs. VANGUARD STUDIOS, INC. Skin Shop & Rag Bag. REESE, ROBERT. Skippy, Jr. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Skippy the chimp. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Skipk.

Skunk. FABLE TOY CO., INC.

Sky-line. PHOTO-MART.

Skylanders. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC.

Sleeping cat. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. Sleeping giant. STRICKLAND, BEN. Sleigh bells. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sleigh ride. DONALD ART CO., INC. Sleight of band. Sleight of hand. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. (R) Slide, 6 lane. MACKINTOSH & MACKINTOSH, MACKINTOSH & MACKINTOS INC. Slow down and live. BROWN & BIGELOW. Slumberchun. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Small boy kneeling. BORDEN, JANET P. Small floral. VILLAGER, INC. Small flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Small model pioneer. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. Smile and take pride in Smile and take pride in your WORK. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Smile, everyone enjoys work-ing with people who are cheerful. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSI Smiley. HEAD START, INC. Smiling laugh-in lips. CORLIN, SID. Article of jewelry. Laugh-in. Smith, James. MENCONI, RALPH J. James Smith. Smith. Smoke streamers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Smoky Holiday. HOLIDAY INNS OF AMERICA, Smooth sailing. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Smoothest transition I ever saw. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Smorgasbord. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Snoopy. UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC. I love my home. Snow crystals. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Snow drops. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Snow flower. WIENER LACES, INC. Snow flowers. FRENCH FABRICS CORP. FRENCH FABRICS CORP. Fleurs de musee. Snow in the N. Atlantic. FROST & REED, LTD. Snow illiles. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Snow stars Snow stars. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Snow tracks. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Snowman. AMERICAN CHARM CORP. AMERICAN CHARM CORP. Article of jewelry. So good, combined inner sole with metatarsal support. METTENLEITER, MICHAEL W. Social Darwinism. GROSS NATIONAL PRODUCTS. Social problems, a sign of the times. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Society of American Magicians hat & rabbit award. FERGUSON, MARTIN J. Sock it to 'em. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Sock it to me. CORLIN, SID. Article of jewelry.

Sock it to um. CORLIN, SID. Article of jewelry. Soda. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Softique. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Solar system. HAMMOND, INC. Soldat de la Garde. COEBEL, W. Soldier board. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Soldier boy. KNICKERBOCKER TOY CO., INC. Soldier boy. KNICKERBOCKER TOY CO., INC. Sole-mates. TOLMAN, VOLA. Solent days, Royal Lymington Yacht Club. FROST & REED, LTD. Solitude. HOLLAND, THOMAS EDWARD. Some functions of feathers. LEARNING ABOUT NORTH AMERICAN BIRDS. Some of us are all tired out from condemning Israel. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Songbirds. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Sonny Seal. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Sons of liberty. FRANKLIN MINT, INC. Sopwith camel plane. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Sorg Paper Company. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-NOTE CO. Sorry, mister, no smoking. BLOCK, HERBERT L. NOTE CO. Sorry, mister, no smoking. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Sorry, we're feeding all the mouths we can. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Soul child. SCARBOROUGH, EARL L. Sounds and silence. HOW DO YOU KNOW. Soup can. Soup can. PANDORA PRODUCTIONS, INC. FANDORA FRODUCTIONS, INC. Southeastern conference family portrait. NATIONAL COLLEGIATE MARKETING CORP. Southern Africa's cultural Southern Africa's cultural heritage. SOUTHERN AFRICA TODAY. Southern Africa's riches from land and sea. SOUTHERN AFRICA TODAY. Southernaire XI. FLESH, HAROLD L. Sovereign of the Seas. PRESTON'S MARINE PRINTS. Space, space, space. RICHARDSON, H. W. Spacemaster. RICHARDSON, H. W. Spacemaster. C. & S. BUILT HOMES. C & S BUILT HOMES, INC. SCHWARZ, CHARLES C. Spanish bull. JAYESS-UNITED STUDIOS, INC. Spanish galleon JAIDSS-UNITED STUDIOS, INC. JAYESS-UNITED STUDIOS, INC. WINDSOR ART. Spanish Gourd Ranch headquarters. BROOKE, J. B. Spanish lace ornamentation. MATSON MANUFACTURING CO., MATSON MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Spanish matador. HUGHES, AUBREY H. JAYESS-UNITED STUDIOS, INC. Spanish mirror. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Spanish mustang registry emblem. FTELD, SUSAN. Spanish sconces. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Spanish seasons.

Spanish seasons. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC.

Spanish shield clock. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Spanish table. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Spanish tile. MARGO WALLPAPER CORP. Sparkler. BALSON G. CORP. Sparkling spray. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Sparrow who ate the starch. ASIAN FAIRY TALES. Sparty, Michigan State Uni-versity. CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES. Specialized cabinetry for individualized instructional areas. BREZNIK, ROY E. Spellbound. WEST ESSEX PRINT. PLATES, INC. Spinette. MONET. Article of jewelry. Spinning wheel. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewelry. Spiral. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Spirit of America. MASSEY-FERGUSON, INC. Spirit of ODC. CEE KAY ENTERPRIZES, INC. Spirit of St. Louis. PILOTS INTERNATIONAL ASSN., INC. TRANSLIDES. Spirit of '76. TOON, FAYE. Article of jewelry. Splittin' image. MATTEL, INC. Spoleto. Spoleto. Spoleto. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Spoofer [various toys] FABLE TOY CO., INC. Spook. NORMAN (DEAN) ENTERPRISES, INC. Sport shorts, she's an outstanding gymnast. LEWIS, STEPHEN P. Sporting news. PANIC PRINTS, INC. PANIC PRINTS, INC. Sports. COMMUNITY SERIES: FUN IN THE CITY. Sports-a-rama. SELECTIVE PRODUCTS CORP. Sportsmen. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Spotorno. KAUFMANN (P.) INC. Spring. KAUFMANN (P.) INC. Spring. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Spring & summer sports. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Spring blossoms. DONALD ART CO., INC. Spring day in the channel. FROST & REED, LTD. Spring flowers. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Spring habitat stamps. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-NATIONAL WILDLIFF FEDERA-TION. Spring in the country. GRAHAM, NAN WOOD. (R) Spring in the mountains. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Spring in town. GRAHAM, NAN WOOD. (R) Spring on the campus, Clemson University.

CHILDRESS, ROBERT

Spring orchard. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, NEW YORK GRAFHIC LITD. LTD. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Springless valve. PAPP, KARL. Springtime. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. GOEBEL, W. (R) Sprinters. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Squabblers. STONE, LLOYD C. Squacolers. STONE, LLOYD C. Square dancer. HARRY, HENRY A. Article of jewelry. Squirrel. FABLE TOY CO., INC. Sta-back, highly explosive driver. driver. FLOOD, BEN W. Staccato. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. NORTH AMERICAN LUMBER CO. Stack Stag. ARCHAEOLOGY SOCIETY OF STATEN ISLAND (NEW YORK) Bison. Bison. Stag hunt. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Stage to Butte. ROSE, STEVEN L. Stagecoach scenes. WELLS FARGO BANK, SAN FRANCISCO. AUGSEURG PUB. HOUSE. Let the children come to Let the children come Me. Stained glass window. DAVIS, GOODE P. Stan Dann series. PANELCARVE, INC. Stan Mikita. PELKOWSKI, ROBERT W. Stand-ups PELKOWSKI, ROBERT W. Stand-ups. STORY, MILTON. Vote Republican. Standard cost accounting military analogy. SIMS, E. RALPH, JR. Standing crying baby. DECTER MANNIKIN CO., IN Standing diver holding sn ., INC. Standing diver holding small chest. METAFRAME CORP. chest. METAFRAME CORP. Standing Indian. SKINNER, ROBERT MERLE. Standing table fruit piece. MARKO MANUFACTURERS, INC. Stans, Maurice Herbert. BACHRACH, FABIAN. Maurice H. Stans. Stanton, John William. BACHRACH, FABIAN. J. William Stanton. Star blossom. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Star flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Star Mizar, planetary object. YURKOWITZ, HARRY. Star revolver. PRECHTEL, DONALD CONRAD. Dateline history. Star wheeled Rose Island. STANFORD, ANDREW F. Starburst. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Starburst. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Stardust. BALSON G. CORP. Stark branches. VANGUARD STUDIOS, INC. VANGUARD Starlite. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Starry skies. Starry skies. Starry skies. SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

WORKS OF ART

State of Florida, special agent FLORIDA. BUREAU OF LAW ENFORCEMENT. Article Article of jewelry. Stati BALSON G. CORP. Statler Hilton Inn, Orlando, Florida. Florida. HANNAU-ROEINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Statue of Happy Chef. HAPPY CHEF SYSTEMS, INC. HAPPY CHEF SISTEMS, Happy Chef. teeds' surf. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. teel grey Steeds Steel grey. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Steeplechase. MCGEE, THOMAS F. Stein. Stein. COURCO OF MONTEREY. Stemmed flower. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Sterkontein 14. WENNER-GREN FOUNDATION FOR ANTHROPOLOGICAL RESEARCH, INC. Sternco TV terrarium. STERNCO INDUSTRIES, INC. Stevereno cigarettes. Stevereno cigarettes. BARROW, STEVEN. Stickin' to it. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Still a beauty. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN Still life. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Still life composition. DONALD ART CO., INC. Still life with flowers. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, UTD LTD. LTD. Still morning, yellowlegs. CLEM, ROBERT VERITY. Stich stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Stock certificate design. HERMAN, PATRICIA. The Gilt Edge Company. Stop war. Stop war. ANDUM BUTAH, EAST COAST FREE-HAND POSTERS. Stopping and restarting a BASIC ARC WELDING. BASIC ARG WELDING. Storage shed. MEREDITH CORP. Store & living quarters. RIGAUMONT, VICTOR ALBERT. Storm driven, two horses. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. Stormy night, Provincetown. FERDINAND, RALPH E. Story of Hanukkah. HEBREW FUB. CO. Story of Passover. HEBREW FUB. CO. Strategic positioning. ADVANCED SERIES. ADVANCED SERIES. Strawberry bracelet. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Strawberry festival. INDIAN HEAD, INC. Strawberry fields. FATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Streamers. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Streamers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Street in Montmartre. DONALD ART CO., INC. Stress prevention through hypno-cybernetics. BURNAP, RAYMOND W. II-lustrations for lectures. Stuart, Gilbert Charles. NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME. Gilbert Stuart.

Stuart.

WEST MARIN PRINTS. Submarine versus aircraft. FROST & REED, LTD. Submarine war against Italy in the Tyrrhenianc. FROST & REED, LTD. Success is never hit-or-miss. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Sudden thunder. KAPIAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. INC. Suffield. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Sugarloaf, Valdez, Alaska. SCHMIDT, KAY. Sultana. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Summary of William Johnson. PROTHMANN ASSOCIATES, INC. Summer. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Summer nana DE SAINT PHALLE, NIKI. Summertime. WEST ESSEX PRINT. PLATES, INC. Spellbound. Summit flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sun and sails. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Sun and shade. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Sun-lighted way to English. CORYELL, ADA. Sun ray. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sun time lion. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Sun valley spray. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Sunbonnet girls. GEIGER, GEORGIA K. Sunflower. AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC. COVENTRY (SABAL) INC COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Sunflowers. Sunflowers. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Sunkissed. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Sun-lit path to English. CORVELL, ADA. The sun-lighted way to English. Sunlit seas. SCAPUER BY WERA INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sunny. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sunny Flower. UNEEDA DOLL CO., INC. UNEEDA DOLL CO., INC. Sunrise. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SERBIN, INC. Sunrise greeting card. MADZAY, DONALD R. For from the sun's rising. Sunrise on the dome. BRADY, BETTY WINNE. Sunrise tray garden. STANFORD, ANDREW F. Sunset. STANFORD, ANDREA T. Sunset. FROST & REED, LTD. Sunset Crest Ltd., Barbados, West Indies. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Sunset design. SUNSET design. SUNSET MEMORIAL PARK ASSN. Sunset greeting card. MADZAY, DONALD R. From the rising of the sun.

Stuart's cavalry leaves Union Mills. KLEIN, FREDERIC S. Students saving files from Westcott Hall during fire. MITTAN, JOHN BARRY. Stylized cliff & lagoon. WEST MARIN FRINTS. Submarine versus aircraft

Jan.-June

Sunshine. BALSON G. CORP. BALSON G. CORP. Sunstruck. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Super daisy. BONNIE LOOMS, LTD. Super hot water bottle. SHOEMAKER, JOSEPHINE SAUER. (R) Super-nova. KAGAN, PAUL. Super-nova. KAGAN, PAUL. Super Six Jigsaw puzzle. MIRISCH-RICH-DE PATIE-FRELENG PRODUCTIONS. Three headed detective. Super star. Super star. DEVENEY, JOHN H., JR. DEVENEY, JOHN H., JR. Superman. SIMON, LUCIEN. Supplies landed under terrible conditions. FROST & REED, LTD. Supply house. KIRK, JAMES BLAINE. Support your local police. KARP, OWEN. Surf at Red Rock. MILLER, CHARLES H. Surrender of the Italian Fleet. Fleet. FROST & REED, LTD. Surrey & horse. AMERICAN CHARM CORP. Arti-cle of jewelry. cle of jewelry. Surrey model. PAVER CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. Survey of William Johnson. PROTHMANN ASSOCIATES, INC. Survivors in Ferncastles long boat. FROST & REED, LTD. Suspended animation. HALONEN, KEITH. Suzan Kamara's food fashions in food. STONCKING, LORETTA M. Suzie Rainbow. SUZIE RAINDOW. FLAGG, MONTEAGUE. Suzie's paisley. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Swan song. HERON BOOKS. A modern comedy. CONECY. Swans. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Swedish bread. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sweep/marker generator. DYNASCAN CORP. B & K model. DYNASCAN CORP. B & model. Sweet and sour. HOW DO YOU KNOW. Sweet Bippy. MEMO, INC. Sweet bippy doll. SHEA, DORRIS. Sweet shrubs. HUDSON, MABEL ALICE BURCHFIEL. Sweetness. Sweetness ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Swift Horse. AMERIDES ARTS. Swimming hole. DONALD ART CO., INC. Swing. DONALD ART CO., INC. Swingin' hinges. YOUNGREN, DEAN R. YOŬNGREN, DEAN R. Swirled loops. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Swirling laurel. REGLOR OF CALIFORNIA. Swiss Chalet, Barbados. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Sylphides. WOLF & VINE, INC. Face and head. Female.

Symbol. PANELCARVE, INC. Symbol of living availability. MATTHEWS, RICHARD P. Article of jewelry. Symbols. PANELCARVE, INC. Bird & religious. Synagogue. PHOTO-MART. T

Table base. GLUCK. Tabruk. BLOOMCRAFT. Taddy Bear. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Tahiti STANDARD PACKAGING CORP. STANDARD PACKAGING CORP. Tahitian flower. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Take a letter. MILLER (MARTIN) CO. Take that, and that. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Taking time out. NATIONAL CHIROPRACTIC PUBLICATIONS. Talking hands. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVEN-TION. HOME MISSION BOARD. Tamalpais. Tamalpais. WEST MARIN PRINTS. Tame animals. EXPLORING THE ANIMAL WORLD -GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Tanker Ohio gets through. FROST & REED, LTD. Tantalizing. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Tanya. KAMAR, INC. Tanz. OBPACHER, G.M.B.H. Tapestry. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Tapisserie Suisse. TIMBERTONE WALLCOVERINGS, INC. Target for today, excellence. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Tarot cards. MARGO WALLPAPER CORP. Tasco PRITEX. Tassels. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Taurus. MARGUERITE ASTRO PRINTS. Taurus bull clip. TIFFANY & CO. Article of TIFFANY & CO. Artic. jewelry. Tavern signs. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Teacher to his sons. MOORE, ROBB W. Teamwork. AMPERANT FROM AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSA Technical cartoon. GRIFFIN, JOHN E. Teddy in '72. FEYER, WILLIAM H. Tee time. COLLINS, ENID. Teen-age fair becomes Pop-Expo. Expo. ZENTIS, ROBERT W. Teens. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Tekila. KAMAR, INC.

Telstar.

PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN.

Tempo. BALSON G. CORP. Tempo plaid. AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC. Temptation. Temptation. KIRK, JAMES BLAINE. Ten Commandments. SIMPSON, ANNA GRACE. Ten point buck in the pines. BOB'S TAXIDERMY STUDIO. Ten silver eagles. TOMLINSON, BARNARD E. Tenderness. Tenderness. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Tendril. BALSON G. CORP. BALSON G. CORP. Terry. KAMAR, INC. Texas historical sketchbook calendar. ROGERS, MONDEL WALON, JR. Thank you. ENESCO IMPORTS, INC. YOGG & CO., INC. Thank you for your hospital-ity. ity. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Thank you, hands. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Thank you, two little words. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Thanksgiving. YOGC & CO., INC. That gentleman. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. That's all, a local bus will be along later. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Them. Them. BROCK, BILL E. There appeared a great multitude of heavenly hosts. SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC. There's a song in the air. ABINGDON PRESS. There's always a way in Mexico. DRISKILL, EARL C. There's always a way in the South. DRISKULL PART DRISKILL, EARL C. There's always a way in the woods. woods. DRISKILL, EARL C. They mocked Him saying hail, king. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. They saw the star and followed. SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC They shall mount up with They shall mount up with wings as eagles. JOHNSON, FLOYD A. They're wearing real mortar-boards this year. BLOCK, HERERET L. Think fresh. CLEMPRINT, INC. Think snow. Think fresh. CLEMPRINT, INC. Think snow. SHELLEY, RONALD B. 3rd Ave. el. BLUTINGER, MARTIN ELY. 13 and 18 hour chick embryos. GENERAL BIOLOGICAL, INC. (R) 13 color illustrations. STAFF BUILDERS, INC. Get on the bandwagon. Thirteen independent colonies became the United States. HISTORY OF YOUR AMERICA. 33 hour chick embryo. GENERAL BIOLOGICAL, INC. (R) '32 Ford Vicky. MATTEL, INC. Classic. This calls for a real cleanup job. BLOCK, HERBERT L. BLOCK, HERBERT L.

This plan of Kennebeck. MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL SOCIETY, BOSTON. Thlinget symbol of creation. JOHNSON, STEVE P. Thomas Cooper Library, the University of South Carolina. University of South Carolina. CHILDRESS, ROBERT. Thomas, Lowell. KRACZKOWSKI, PHILIP. Lowell Thomas. Thor & Tollef. LARSON, EVELYN. Thoroughbred family. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Those looking for the Prince of Peace. SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC. INC. Thought. KELSON, SHIRLEY JEANNE PALMER. Thought for your first anniversary. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Thoughts of love. DEAR LOVE CORP. Thoughts on a spring morn DEAR LOVE CORP. Thoughts on a spring morning. HOLLAND, THOMAS EDWARD. Three bedroom residence. RUST, FREDERICK. Three color abstract design. PRYOR, BOYD. Three dimensional converter screen. screen. SHELMAN, JAY A. Three dimensional sailing CARR, CURTIS T. CARR, CURTIS T. Three faces of freedom. DE JABLONSKI, JOHN VICTOR. Three French hens. SHENANGO CHINA. Three French hens. SHENANGO CHINA. Three galleons in close battle. FROST & REED, LTD. 3" scale railway cars. JOHNSON, SEYMOUR F. 3 little children. BENTLEY ENTERPRISE. Three little kittens. NURSERY RHYMES IN SONG, SET II. Three-masted barque. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Three men to the moon. WUN UV A KIND. 3 section server. TREASURE CRAFT. 3 story, 2 bedroom townhouse. NORTH AMERICAN LUMBER CO. Through the years. AUGSBURG FUB. HOUSE. Thru the [eyes] of a salesman. LEADERSHIP TECHNIQUES IN-STITUTE INTERNATIONAL, INC. INC. Thumptwanger Thumptwanger. JACKSON, BILL. Thunderbirds Magic Slate paper saver. A. P. FILMS, LTD. Pilot & aircraft. Tiburon Vintners. WEST MARIN PRINTS. Tick tock. Tick tock. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Tidbit. KAMAR, INC. AAMAR, LUC. Tiger. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. PERFECTION FORM CO. Tiger-lite, high intensity Tiger-lite, high intens: lamp. NATIONAL SILVER CO. Tiger on globe. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Tiger with rope. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Tigers, do your thing. TYCO FRODUCTS CO.

KAMAR, INC. PRITEX. Timber. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Time. Time. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Any old time. Time capsule. TIME, INC. Time is fulfilled. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Time to adjust for another Time to adjust for anoth year. NATIONAL CHIROPRACTIC PUBLICATIONS. Time to grow up. ROACH, ANTIONETTE. Tinkle links. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Tiny. GROSS NATIONAL PRODUCTS. Tiny Tim. WIENER LACES, INC. WIENER LACES, INC. Tiny Tin. GATTIGNOLO, PETER. Tiny Tulip. UNEEDA DOLL CO., INC. Tiny tulips. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Titisee. HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. (R) HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. (A) Tivoli. AMERITEX CO. MONET. Article of jewelry. To Caesar the things that are Caesar's. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. To get help, give it. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. To let. To let. HERON BOOKS. The Forsyte saga. To you is born a Savior. ABINGDON PRESS. Tobias. ASSOCIATES IN ART & RE-SEARCH. Toby Tiger. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Today is cash, spend it wisely. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Today you shall be with Me. SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC. Today's special. YOGG & CO., INC. Todd Shipyards Corporation. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. CO. Together. GEIGER, GEORGIA K. Tom and Jerry. METRO-GOLDWNN-MAYER, INC. Tomato, pepper. HUDSON, MABEL ALICE BURCHFIEL. Tomb of Admiral Christopher Columbus. Columbus. MJRATORE, JOSEPH R. Tonga rose. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Torch. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Toreador & bull. MODERN ART CO. Torino. KAUFMANN (P.) INC. Torquay. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Touche, the sabre game. PELLICER, STANLEY. Toulon. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Tour de Eiffel. VANGUARD STUDIOS, INC. Tour-nav-aid. SAVESKIE, PETER N.

Tijuana. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. 155

Jan.-June

U

I

Tourmaline. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Toussaint l'Ouverture. PROTHMANN ASSOCIATES, INC. PROTHMANN ASSOCIATES, INC. Tower of the Americas. MILLER, CATHERINE. Town crier. MODERN ART CO. Townhouse for Old Appleby. MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H. Tracerie bow. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Tracery. Tracery. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Tracks. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Trade Winds Hotel and Apartments. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Trader's Fish House. BERGERON, VICTOR J. Tradition 26. BEDFORD BOAT CO. BEDFORD BOAT CO. Traffic court. PREEDOM, LESLIE E. Trailer treat. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Tranquil gardens. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Tranquility. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. INC. Transfer. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Transition. WALTERS, BELVIN. Transmutational Tarot. REINSTEIN, R. A. Transportation. BONNIE LOOMS, LTD. Travel talk. LOOMSKILL, INC. Traveler'S I-D certificate. SASSO, FRED. Traviata. FIESTA ARTS, INC. Metro-politan Opera House. Treasure Island. ADVENTURES IN READING. Treasure map. ADVENTORES IN READING. Treasure map. ARCHAMBAULT, FRED S. Ye olde treasure map. SPRINGPRINT PAPER PRODUCTS CO. Tree of knowledge. RAPOPORT, NATHAN J. Tree toppers. PANIC PRINTS, INC. Trellis. MONET. Article of jewelry. Triangle Industries, Inc. SECURITY-COLUMEIAN BANK-NOTE CO. Tribal class destroyer and the Australian cruiser Shronshire. Shropshire. FROST & REED, LTD. Trigoscope. HANSON, CARRIE JANE CORTESE. (R) Trillium. MONET. Article of jewelry. Trinidad. RICHMOND CONSTRUCTION CORP. RICHMOND CONSTRUCTION CORP. Trinity College. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of jewelry. Trinity University. ROBERTS (JOHN) INC. COLLEGE DIVISION. Arti-cle of jewelry. Trinkets. Trinkets. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Trip. WEISTROP, ELIZABETH N.

Trip to the moon. Trip to the moon. HAMMOND, INC. Triple leaf cluster. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Triple roses. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVI-SION. Triple tray gardens. Bainbow SLON. Triple tray gardens, Rainbow Gardens. STANFORD, ANDREW F. Triple U Lodge, Pierre, South Dakota. BROCKWAY, WILLIAM W. Trolleys and subway. EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. Twophy humicar EASTIN-PHELAN COMP. Trophy hunters. ROSE, STEVEN L. Trophy night. YOGG & CO., INC. Tropical holiday. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Troubador. Troubador. WINDSOR ART. Trouble is you've had too much freedom. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Trouble underfoot. ECGENHOERE NICHOLAS EGGENHOFER, NICHOLAS. FISSTA ARTS, INC. Metro politan Opera House. True coppy from an ancient Metroplan. MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL SOCIETY, BOSTON. Truro PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Tulip. MONET Article of jewelry. MOMET. Article of jeweiry Tulip treat. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVI-SION. Tulip twine LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVI-STON Tulip waves. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX D SION. AMETEX DIVI-Tulsa. CUMDIFF, L. Tumble buds. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Tunic. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Turkey. MIDDLE EAST GEOGRAPHY SERIES. YOGG & CO., INC. Enjoy our traditional Thanksgiving dinner. Thanksgiving. Thanksgiving officer, Thanksgiving. Turtle. FABLE TOY CO., INC. ORIENT SERVICES, LID. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Turtox biochrome chart. GENERAL BIOLOGICAL, INC. Leaf. (R) Mitosis. (R) Turtox classroom chart. GENERAL BIOLOGICAL, INC. Bird migration. (R) Coal-forming swamp forest. (R) 48 hour chick embryo. (R) 13 and 18 hour chick embryos. (R) 33 hour chick embryo. (R) 24 nour chief. at tut. BLOCK, HERBERT L. 2 cards and note paper of the Smokies. SCHULZ, KEN. Tut 12

Twelve portraits of President Richard M. Nixon. HALSMAN, PHILLIPE. 28 unit floor building. WATERS, TERRANCE J. 24 hour chick embryo. GENERAL BIOLOGICAL, INC. (R) Twig circle. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Twilight in Rome. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, ITD. Twilight signatures. LTD. Twilight signatures. REED, DAVE W. Twin boy fountain. LUEKEN, JAN. Twin columns. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Twin Falls & pool. STANFORD, ANDREW F. Twin Pines, on Trout Lake. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS. INC. PRODUCTIONS, INC. Twinkling flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Twirling tip rab. T & M CREATIONS. Two and one-half silver eagles. TOMLINSON, BARNARD E. Two angels holding star. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Two angels singing from book. GOEBEL, W. Two by two. MESSENGER CORP. MESSENGER CORT. Two children. KREGER, SANFORD. Two facsimile of a miniature sculptured boxing glove. CORLIN, SID. Article of Sculptured boxing glove CORLIN, SID. Article of jewelry. Two finger ring ensemble. SOBEL, DAVID. Two fleet minesweepers of the Banger class. FROST & REED, LTD. Two galleons off a rocky landscape landscape. FROST & REED, LTD. Two miniature gavel facsimile. CORLIN, SID. Article of jewelry. Two miniature sculptured helmet facsimile. CORLIN, SID. Article of jewelry. Two original drawings. ARCHAEOLOGY SOCIETY OF STATEN ISLAND (NEW YORK) Bison. Bison. 2 Puritan figures. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Two sculptural figures. LIEBERMAN, SIDNEY. F Captain Goodo. Buby, wo scur, stocking face. CORLIN, SID. Artic. jewelry. Two story model. ARMSTRONG LUMBER CO., INC. Bellevue model. Two turtle doves. SHENANGO CHINA. Two way protection. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Tyler Place on Lake Champlain. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Tymesmouth. Two FABRICS, INC. Macht. PESEARCI Two sculptured miniature stocking facsimile. CORLIN, SID. Article of GREEFF FARILES, INC. Type A curblight. URBAN PLANNING & RESEARCH ASSOCIATES, INC. Typewriter wall charts. CRAM (GEORGE F.) CO., INC.

U-boat caught. FROST & REED, LTD. UFO. UFO. FABRIZIO, JOSEPH F. UFO kite, flying saucer. ANDERSON, ALFRED A. U.S. Coast Guard cutter Bear. PERHAM, ROY G. U.S. 44-gun frigate. RICHMOND, CHARLES B. Savannah. U.S. S JOOD of war. Ontario. Savannah. U.S. S sloop of war, Ontario. PEABODY MUSEUM OF SALEM (MASS.) U.S.S. Twining ward room. LOEHR, REBECA ANN. Uncharted waters. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Uncle Remus and his tales of Brer Rabbit. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Uncle Sam. BARBAROSSA. THEODOPE C BARBAROSSA, THEODORE C. Samuel Wilson. Samuel Wilson. Underdog. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Arti-cle of jewelry. Understanding time. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Uneasy coexistence. THE UNITED STATES AS WORLD LEADER. LEADER. Union & Confederate flags crossed. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. Union infantry arrives Union Mills. KLEIN, FREDERIC S. Union soldier. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. United city of Jerusalem. BOLLAG, MOSI. United States and British Navies. LEADER. Navies. FROST & REED, LTD. United States Capital in springtime. LEHRER, MAGDALENE. United States distribution series Series. HAMMOND, INC. United States Third Infantry Regiment. COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTO-COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTO-RIANS. United we stand. OVERSTREET, C. L. University Chapel, the Uni-versity of Georgia. CHILDRESS, ROBERT. University of Alabama. JONES (HERFF) CO. Article JONES (HERFF) CO. Article of jewelry. University of Hartford. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of jewelry. University of Pennsylvania. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. University of Tennessee. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of jewelry. Untamed. Jewelry. Untamed. ASSOCIATES IN ART & RE-SEARCH. Untilled folding picture. MACMILLAN CO. In the park. Unto you is born. SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC INC. Up-date joist and Monarch channel. STEPHENS, WALTER J. Up for grabs. NATIONAL COLLEGIATE MARKET-ING CORP. Upholstered hand form. ANDERSON, RICHARD E. UPLANG at bow. CHRISTIAN SCIENCE FUB. SOCIETY. (R) INC.

Ursa WOODCO.

V flames.

Valadon.

Veined

SYROCO.

kroach.

ockroach

PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Ventral view of brown-banded

MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. Ventral view of Oriental

YORK. (R) Venus de Militant. BURCK CREATIVE ENTERPRISES, INC.

Venus. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW

MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC.

Us.

TITLE INDEX

Urinary system. UNDERSTANDING YOUR BODY. Venus's fly trap. ARMSTRONG ASSOCIATES, INC. Vera Cruz. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Vera Holiday. HOLIDAY INNS OF AMERICA, MATTHEWS, BEVERLY CAROLINE. Using a picture file. BROADMAN PRESS. INC. Versailles garland. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVI-SION. 37 Vertigo. BLOOMCRAFT. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Vac-Q-Veyor for sheet Vervain. MONET. Article of jewelry. MONET. Article of jewels Very interesting. CORLIN, SID. Article of jewelry. Vesper. DAVID & DASH, INC. Vicar of Wakefield. ADVENTURES IN READING. Vicious circle stacking. GENERAL LOGISTICS CORP. Vail Village Inn, Vail, Colorado. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Vicious circle. BLOCK, HERBERT L. View of a pupal case split PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Valdez, Alaska. SCHMIDT, KAY. open open. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. View of egg capsule of brown-banded cockroach. MACLEAN (NEIL A.) CO., INC. View of Montmartre. DONALD ART CO., INC. View of the Roman forum. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Viking. Valencia. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. NINO, JESU. Article of jewelry. Valentine's Day. YOGG & CO., INC. Vanessa. YOGG & CO., INC. Vanessa. MONET. Article of jewelry. Vanguard. VICK, EUGENE L. Vanity fair. DOULTON & CO., LTD. Vases intaglio duet. ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS Viking. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Villa Vicosa. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Village blacksmith. PAPERADES . PAPERADES. Village chapel. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Vine circle. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Vintage at Chateau La Grange. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., TNC. CO. Vault that holds the remains of Christopher Columbus. MURATORE, JOSEPH R. Vegee doll. CADDIE CO. Vegetable arrangement centerpiece. HOME DECORATIVE PRODUCTS INC. Virginia City, Nevada. PAULSEN, DOROTHY MAE. Visit in California. CALIFORNIA TODAY. Vegetable centerpiece within basket. HOME DECORATIVE PRODUCTS Visitors. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., Vehicle identification INC. emblem. CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILL. HICHWAY DEPT. Champaign Visual comprehension. MAKING LOGICAL JUDGMENTS. Vogue. BLOOMCRAFT. co. eined flower. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Voorlezer house. CURTIS, HELGA CARLSON. Vote Republican. For titles beginning with Vote Republican SEE Current list under STORY, Vellina. DAVID & DASH, INC. Veneered armor plate. RIGGS, W. A. (R) Venetian. MASONITE CORP. MILTON . MASONITE CORP. Venetian harbor. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Venetian villas. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. W WIT, the World Invitational Tournament. SADD, DAVID S. Wagon wheels. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Venetian wall mirror. Venice. THE DEVELOPMENT OF WESTERN CIVILIZATION: THE ITALIAN CITIES.

Wahoo

- CORTLEY FABRICS CO., INC. Walling wall. BOLLAG, MOSI. Walting room. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Walk around a pond. ADVENTURES IN NATURE. Walk in a field

- ADVENTURES IN NATURE. Walk in a field. ADVENTURES IN NATURE. Walk in the city. ADVENTURES IN NATURE. Walk in the sand dunes. ADVENTURES IN NATURE. Walk in the woods. ADVENTURES IN NATURE.

Walkabout. LOOMSKILL, INC. GALLERY DIVISION. Wall clock. L clock. TROCO. Wall decoration. GLUCK. Wall mirror. SYROCO. Saxony. Wall mirror. Wall plaque. TERRA SANCTA GUILD. Abide in My Love, Fish and Loaves. For a hundred seasons. Peace. Segmented Christ. Wall poster. KRECER, SANFORD. Wall sconces. SYROCO. SYROCO. Wall Street. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Wally Goodscout. JACKSON, BILL. Walt Disney's Disneyland. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Walt Disney's Goofy. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. World's best mouse trap. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. War. War. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, War and the treaty. THE UNITED STATES AS WORLD LEADER. War is not healthy. ANOTHER MOTHER FOR PEACE. Washington County historical MILLER, SHIRLEY FOUT. Washington, George, Pres. U.S. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. Washington on horse. Watch dog, high intensity lamp. Lamp. NATIONAL SILVER CO. Watch those bread crumbs. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Water and wildlife conservation. tion. SOUTHERN AFRICA TODAY. Water font. TERRA SANCTA GUILD. Water for all. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. (R) Water lilies. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Water lily. AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC. AMERICAN WELL Water pipe. SMITH, KATHLEEN WYNNE. Water recreational complex. STRAHAM, BENNETT B. STRAHAM, BENNETT B. Waterfall. BLOOMCRAFT. Waterfall greeting card. MADZAY, DONALD R. For Jehovah your God. Waterski this summer. SKE-TOW, INC. Waves dolphin. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Way. Way. WALTERS, BELVIN. Way out, an educational space game. WANA PLAY PRODUCTS WANA FLAF PRODUCTS. Waysider cordless wall clock. SYROCO. We all love you. ANDUM BUTAH, EAST COAST FREE-HAND POSTERS. We have to pay him protection money. BLOCK, HERBERT L.

We love Mayor Daley. MAULDIN, BILL. We need him to help fight the Communist revolt. BLOCK, HERBERT L. We shall overcome. MORO, INC. We won the race. MONTICELLO, JOSEPH. Weaknesses of unprotected written records. NATIONAL CASH REGISTER CO. (R) CO. (R) Weasel. CAMPBELL, SILVER, COSBY CAMPBELL, SILVER, COSBY CORP. Weather rhymes. FAPERADES. Ye olde weather rhymes. Weathervane wall plaque. SYROCO. Web. fly Web, fly. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHER, INC. Article of jewelry. Wedding. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Wedding of the golden nymph. KLUMPP, GUSTAVE. Wedding rings. AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. Wedge It C. C. SCHMIDTKE, GEORGE H. Wee Hours. SCHMIDTE, GLOUE, Wee Hours. KAMAR, INC. Wee walker. UNEEDA DOLL CO., INC. Weepsy. UNEEDA DOLL CO., INC. Weighing anchor. VANGUARD STUDIOS, INC. Weird. JACKSON, BILL. Welcome new member. ABINGDON PRESS. ABINODOW FRESS. Welcome to our community. ABINGDON PRESS. Welcome to the old dominion state, Virginia. PAPERADES. PAPERADES. Welding. BASIC ARC WELDING. We'll get anybody that could try to get us. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Well, why don't I know. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Wellfleet. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Wellington. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Wellshire East homes. WOLFF (H. B.) & CO. Wolff (B. D.) Wendy. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. We're all in the same boat. ECONMICS PRESS, INC. We're for compromise. BLOCK, HERBERT L. We're friends. RICHARDSON, H. W. Wesley. Wesley. DAVID & DASH, INC. West, Mae. ROYAL SCREEN CRAFT, INC. W. C. Fields. Western Maryland College. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of JOBIEN'S, INC. AFFICE Jewelry. Western wall. STEIN, JACOB. Western wonders. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Westgate. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Westward the (c)urse of empire takes its way. WESTERN PRESS, INC. Wet jet set. SRENCO, ROBERT.

We love Mayor Daley.

We've been through a lot together. NU-DELL PLASTICS CORP. We've never been able to abide hunger here. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Whale bank. PRIDE CREATIONS, INC. PRIDE CREATIONS, INC. Whales ahoy. FROST & REED, LTD. Whales at play. DAVIS, LEWIS. Whaling, Cape of Good Hope, the Uncas. ROZHON, CHARLES F. Whaling days. MARINE HISTORICAL ASSN., INC., MYSTIC, CONN. What comes next board. MACMILLAN CO. What do you fear. MACHILLAN CO. MACMILLAN CO. What do you fear. PAPERADES. What do you hear, privately. BLOCK, HERBERT L. What, me go down with the ship. BLOCK, HERBERT L. What transfer of what power. BLOCK, HERBERT L. What we do day by day. NATIONAL DAIRY COUNCIL. What's in a name. BLOCK, HERBERT L. When Jesus was a boy. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. (R) CO. (R) When Peter denied Jesus. BROADMAN PRESS. BROADMAN PRESS. When your child is ready for college. GROSS NATIONAL PRODUCTS. Where is He born King. SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC. Whipper snapper. LAKESIDE INDUSTRIES, INC. LARECIDE Whirlpool. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Whirly gig, Rainbow Gardens. STANFORD, ANDREW F. Whisper. GOLDINGER (JOSEPH) FABRICS CO. White Canadian barn. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. HID. MHITE DOVE. AMERIDES ARTS. White monkey. HERON BOOKS. A modern HERON BOOKS. A modern comedy. White schooner reflections. FERDINAND, RALPH E. White tail doe and fawn. RICHARDSON, ANDREW J. White wings, the Shun-Lee China clipper. FROST & REED, LTD. Whole earth is full of his glory. glory. SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC. Whole numbers. FUNDAMENTALS OF MODERN MATHEMATICS. Why ain't you keeping up with all those criminals. ELOCK, HERBERT L. Why have you forsaken me. SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC. INC. Wilbur, you mean there's still more football on still more football or television. BROWN & BIGELOW. Wild country. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Wild flowers. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. WILD FLOWERS OF NORTH AMERICA.

158

Wild fowl. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Wild Goose Inn. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Wild river. Wild river. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Wild stallions. AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. Wild, wild world of sports. BROWN & BIGELOW. Wildlife conservation stamps. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION. National wildlife TION. conservation stamps. William. BERRESFORD, NANCY CONANT. BERRESFORD, NANCY CO William Crooks. BROWN & BICELOW. Williams College. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Willie Whale. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Willow. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Willow buds. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Willow flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Wilson, Samuel. BARBAROSSA, THEODORE C. Samuel Wilson. Wiltshire. WOODCO. WOLCO. Wonchester Repeating Arms Co. WEST, BILL. Wind flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Wind vane. PETERSON, H. O. Windemere. MONET. Article of jewelry. Window & drapes. Window & drapes. PHOTO-MART. Windswept. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Windswept horse. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. Wine coaster Wine coaster. DELLI, INC. Winnekenni Castle JEDREY, MARY MILDRED. JEDREY, MARY MILDRED. Winner. BARDON, IVAN E. Winning of World War II. HISTORY OF YOUR AMERICA. Winning point. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Winston Churchill High School. HUGHES, AUBREY H. HUGHES, Winter. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Winter in the North Atlantic. FROST & REED, LTD. Winter moon. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Winter sunshine. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Winter wilderness. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Winthrop. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Wir wollen gratulieren. MÜLLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. (R) se man. UTAH CRAFT & NOVELTY CO. Sculptured head. Wiseman. Wise men. BEST SELLER PUBLICITY, INC. Fear not. ST. ANTHONY'S GUILD, PATERSON, N.J. Peace on earth.

Wise use of time. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Wisteria birds. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Wolfe Lighthouse near Land's End FROST & REED, LTD. Woman behold your son. SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC. Woman with a cat. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Woman with a dog. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Wood od carving. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Wood chopper. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIET: LTD. Wooden Indian statue. SKOWHEGAN (ME.) TOURIST HOSPITALITY ASSN. HOSPITALITY ASSN. Woodland beauties. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Woodland flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Woodsong butterfly. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Woodsong owl. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Woodsong swan. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Woodsong swan. INC. Article of jewelry. Woody. MATTEL, INC. Woody Walker. BLANCETT, JOYCE. Word was made flesh. INSTITUTE OF DIVINE META-PHYSICAL RESEARCH, INC., LOS ANGELES. Words of life. MATHIS, JOSIE L. Get well greeting card. Words of life. Words of life. Words depicting John F. Kennedy. Work depicting John F. Kennedy. OWENS, RAY. Work of art. MINI-ART OPERATING CO., INC. Shapely woman reclining. World distribution series. HAMMOND, INC. World mission. CONCORIDA FUB. HOUSE. I baye set before you an have set before you an open door. World of Genghis and Kubilai World of Genghis and Kub Khan. MARTIN, CONNY. World of time and space. WEEKS, WILLIAM P., JR. World scenic. BROWN & BIGELOW. World Mar I cappon. BROWN & BIGELOW. World War I cannon. SEXTON METALCRAFT, INC. World War II. THE UNITED STATES AS WORLD LEADER. World's best mouse trap. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Worrybird. VERNOY, SADIE POWELL. (R) Wouldn't you? Be all well instead of sick. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Wreath clock. Wreath clock. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Writing on the wall. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Writing to Christian friends. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. (R) Y Yab-yum. KAGAN, PAUL.

Yacht Great Western. FROST & REED, LTD. Yacht race off cliffs. FROST & REED, LTD. Yale University. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Yard birds. Yard birds. VOLPE, NICHOLAS A. Yarn. Yarn. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Years when swing was king. AN AUDIO VISUAL HISTORY OF JAZZ. Yeats, William Butler. HILLEGAS, ROBERT. W. B. Yeats. Yello-Fello. MATTEL, INC. Yellow duck board. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Yellow roses. BROCK, LILLYS A. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Yellowstone, Wyoming. OUR NATIONAL PARKS. Yin Yang sea creation. SMITH, KATHLEEN WYNNE. Yo ho ho. INDIAN HEAD, INC. Yogi Bear tricky trapeze. HANNA-BARBERA PRODUCTIONS, INC. Yoo hoo, Samson. BLOCK, HERBERT L. York Steak House. EISELT, RICHARD HENRY. Yorkshire terrier. TREHARNE, ELIZABETH HARVEY. You are missing in space. JONES, RILEY M. You are the leader. SATHER (WARREN A.) & ASSOCIATES. You have a certain something. ENESCO IMPORTS, INC. You hear anyone defend us civilians against a new isolationism. INC. civilians against a new isolationism. BLOCK, HERBERT L. You made me what I am today. ENESCO IMPORTS, INC. You mean you might not let me stay on. BLOCK, HERBERT L. You only live once, but if you work it right once is enough. am today. You only live once, but if you work it right once is enough. NU-DELL PLASTICS CORP. You should have seen the one that got away. NIX, JACKIE EUGUNE. You think I'm grouchy today. PAULA (C. M.) CO. Young champs. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Young Eric. HOLLAND, THOMAS EDWARD. Young girl at a window. DONALD ART CO., INC. Young girl at a window. DONALD ART CO., INC. Young girl reading. OBPACHER, G.M.B.H. Lesendes Madchen. Young Indian head. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. Young Jesus at prayer. PENDRY, MAXINE J. Young mother of the people. HELMCH, JOHN CHRISTIE. Young mother of the people. HELMCH, JOHN CHRISTIE. Young best credit card for the holidays. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Your best effort puts us over. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Your sacks, chance of choice. NATIONAL DAIRY COUNCIL. You're getting married. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. You're wire getting married. HALLMARK CARDS, INC.

Yum funnies. JACKSON, PRISCILLA A. Yvonne and Christine at the piano. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.

Z Zebra. FABLE TOY CO., INC.

Zebra head plaque.
FABLE TOY CO., INC.MARGO WALLPAPER CORP.
TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL,
INC. Article of jewelry.Zero errors.
AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN.INC. Article of jewelry.Zero Mostel.
WALDMAN, MAX.Zinnia.
SCARVES EY VERA, INC.Zeta.
WOODCO.SCARVES EY VERA, INC.Zinmerman.
MILLER, CATHERINE.BALSON G. CORP.
Zinnia.
BLOOMCRAFT.

Zodiac hang-up. HUMPHRIES, BETTY LOU. Zodiac scorpion pin. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Zoo animals. BROWN, MARGARET ROTH. Zoolu

BROWN, Zoolu. KAMAR, INC. Zoos. COMMUNITY SERIES: FUN IN THE CITY.

☆ U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1970 O - 389-644

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

159

Catalog of Copyright Entries: *Third Series* Volume 23, Parts 7–11A, Number 2

Works of Art

Reproductions of Works of Art; Scientific and Technical Drawings; Photographic Works; Prints and Pictorial Illustrations

> July–December 1969



COPYRIGHT OFFICE - THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS WASHINGTON : 1970

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Catalog of Copyright Entries

Third Series

Catalog of Copyright Entries: *Third Series* Volume 23, Parts 7–11A, Number 2

Works of Art

Reproductions of Works of Art; Scientific and Technical Drawings; Photographic Works; Prints and Pictorial Illustrations

July–December 1969



COPYRIGHT OFFICE - THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS WASHINGTON : 1970

L.C. card 6-35347

This number identifies the Library of Congress printed card for the complete series of the *Catalog of Copyright Entries*.

For sale by the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. Price of this part is given on page vi.

Preface

v

The CATALOG OF COPYRIGHT ENTRIES is published by authority of sections 210 and 211 of Title 17 of the United States Code. Section 210 provides in part: "The current catalog of copyright entries and the index volumes herein provided for shall be admitted in any court as prima facie evidence of the facts stated therein as regards any copyright registration."

The *Catalog* is subdivided into parts corresponding to the classes of material listed in section 5 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*. The table at the end of this preface shows the organization of the *Catalog*, the symbols used with the registration numbers to identify the classes, and the prices of the semiannual issues.

The record of each copyright registration listed in the *Catalog* includes a description of the work copyrighted and data relating to the copyright claim (the name of the copyright claimant as given in the application for registration, the copyright date, the copyright registration number, etc.).

Information as to changes of copyright ownership is not included in the *Catalog*, but a search of the Copyright Office Assignments and Related Documents Indexes may be requested from the Register of Copyrights. A fee for the search and report will be estimated at the statutory rate of \$5 per hour.

For each registration listed, except for renewals, there has been deposited a copy or copies of the work in accordance with the provisions contained in sections 12, 13, 14, or 215 of Title 17 of the United States Code.

For a more complete description of the contents of this issue of the *Catalog* see p. vii. Orders, payable in advance, for all parts of the *Catalog of Copyright Entries* should be sent to the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. Orders may be placed for individual issues, as subscriptions for one or more parts, or for the complete *Catalog* at \$50 a year, and for periods of one, two, or three years. All orders should state clearly the title and the inclusive dates of the part wanted. Checks or money orders should be made payable to the Superintendent of Documents.

The Copyright Office welcomes inquiries, suggestions, and comments on the content and organization of the *Catalog*. Such communications should be addressed to the Chief of the Cataloging Division, Copyright Office, Library of Congress, Washington, D.C. 20540.

Organization of Parts

Each part listed in the following table records all current registrations in the class or classes indicated by the alphabetical symbols. Renewal registrations are listed separately at the end of each related part. Some parts also contain registrations made under symbols other than those listed for the particular part, if the subject matter or type of material is similar to that generally included in the part.

The first letter of the symbol is that of the class under which registration is made. Second and third letters, if any, that follow the initial letter are added by the Copyright Office for the purpose of statistical analysis. Their significance is as follows: F Published foreign works. In the case of books and Ο periodicals, it designates works manufactured outside the United States (except those registered for ad interim copyright). In all other classes to Ρ which it applies, it designates works first published outside the United States, the authors of which are neither citizens nor domiciliaries of the U United States. (AF, EF) Ι Books and periodicals registered for ad interim copyright. (AI, BI) Price per semiannual issue Part 1 Books and Pamphlets, Including Serials

and Contributions to Periodicals (In 2 sections).. \$7.50 Α Books BB Contributions to periodicals R Renewal registrations Part 2 Periodicals (Annual issue) 5.00 Periodicals B R **Renewal** registrations Parts 3-4 Dramas and Works Prepared for Oral 2.50 Delivery.... \mathbf{C} Lectures and other works prepared for oral delivery Dramatic or dramatico-musical works D R **Renewal** registrations Part 5 Music (In 2 sections)..... 7.50 Ε Musical compositions R Renewal registrations Part 6 Maps and Atlases..... 2.50 F Maps R **Renewal registrations**

- Published works of foreign origin registered under the waiver-of-fee provision (section 215 of Title 17 of the United States Code). (BIO, GFO)
- Domestic published works in classes for which registration is possible for either published or unpublished works. (EP, JP)
- Unpublished works in classes for which registration is possible for either published or unpublished works. (DU, EU)

	P	rice pe
		iannua
		issu
Parts 7–1	1A Works of Art, Reproductions of Works	
	rt, Scientific and Technical Drawings,	
Photo	graphic Works, Prints and Pictorial Illus-	
tratio	ns	\$2.50
G	Works of art and models or designs for	
	works of art	
Η	Reproductions of works of art	
I	Drawings or sculptural works of a scientific	
	or technical character	
J	Photographs	
K	Prints and pictorial illustrations	
R	Renewal registrations	
Part 11B	Commercial Prints and Labels	2.50
$\mathbf{K}\mathbf{K}$	Commercial prints and labels	
R	Renewal registrations	
Parts 12-	13 Motion Pictures and Filmstrips	2.50
L	Motion-picture photoplays	
Μ	Motion pictures other than photoplays	
R	Renewal registrations	

Subscription price: Complete Catalog for the year \$50.00; \$12.50 additional for foreign mailing. Orders, accompanied by remittances, should be addressed to the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402.

 \mathbf{V}

Table of Contents

Current Registrations						
Renewal Registrations	161 297					
Title Index.	301					

Introduction

PARTS 7–11A list domestic and foreign works registered in classes G, H, I, J, and K with the exception of commercial prints and labels which, registered in class K under the symbol KK, are listed in Part 11B. Works for which the copyright has been renewed are listed separately in the Renewal Registrations section. The works listed include original paintings, drawings, designs for textiles, works of art, and three-dimensional works of art, charts, architectural and engineering plans and mechanical drawings, anatomical models and other sculptural works, photographic prints, filmstrips, slide films, stereoscopic and other transparencies, published reproductions of existing works of art in the same or a different medium, and published prints and pictorial illustrations, including picture post cards, greeting cards, cartoons, and prints used for calendars, posters, etc.

Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the copyright claimants, or, in the case of filmstrips, under title. Each work is described in a main entry which includes information pertinent to the copyright claim. References lead from the names of joint claimants, authors, artists, photographers, and other contributors to the works, and irom variant forms of names. In the case of filmstrips, the references cover, in addition, the names of producing companies and releasing agents, and the names of authors and titles of published works upon which the filmstrips are based or with which they are correlated.

The Title Index covers both currently registered works and renewal registrations, the latter being identified by the symbol (R). In some cases where more applicable, the subjects of portraits, the names of geographic areas, etc., are given. Titles are not included for filmstrips which are entered under title in the first two sections.

Each main entry for works currently registered includes, in addition to the name or title under which it is filed, the following items of information if available and applicable:

- Title, amplified if necessary by a brief description of the pictorial content of the work, and followed by any variant titles.
- 2) Names of contributors to the work.
- 3) Edition statement.
- Place of publication for works published abroad; place of publication for domestic booklike material. Place of publication is omitted if the publisher is also the claimant.
- 5) Name of the first-named publisher when the publisher is not also the claimant.
- 6) Physical description.
- 7) Series statement.
- 8) Names of authors given in the application which do not appear elsewhere in the entry.

- 9) Name of the employer in the case of a work made for hire, if so named in the application.
- 10) Information contained in the application which relates to the registration of an earlier version of the work.
- 11) Brief statement of the new matter on which copyright is claimed, preceded by the abbreviation NM, if this information is given in the application and is not indicated elsewhere in the entry.
- 12) Copyright symbol ©.
- 13) A statement of limitation of claim if the application or the notice on the work explicitly limits the claim.
- 14) Name of the copyright claimant.
- 15) For published works, date of publication as given in the application; for unpublished works the date on which the last of all items required to complete registration (i.e., copy, application, and fee) was received in the Copyright Office.
- 16) Registration number.

For published works, whenever it is necessary to indicate a variation between the information given in the application and in the copy of the work with respect to the claimant's name or the date of publication, the data from the application is given first, followed by the phrase "in notice" and the data given in the work; e.g., © John Doe; 10Sep69 (in notice: 1968); K86000.

For renewal registrations, the main entry includes, in addition to the claimant's name under which it is filed, the following items of information if available and applicable:

- 1) Title, including description of the pictorial content of the work.
- 2) Names of contributors to the work.
- 3) Edition statement.
- 4) Brief statement of the new matter on which the original copyright was claimed, preceded by the abbreviation NM if available in the renewal application.
- 5) Copyright symbol ©.
- 6) Date of original copyright.
- 7) Original registration number.
- 8) Name of the renewal claimant followed by a statement in parentheses, usually abbreviated, giving the basis of the renewal claim as supplied by the applicant; e.g., "John Doe (NK)" indicates that renewal of copyright is claimed by John Doe as next of kin of the deceased author.
- 9) Date of receipt of the renewal application or fee, whichever is later.
- 10) Renewal registration number.

Abbreviations and Symbols

 $\mathbf{N}\mathbf{M}$

p.

new matter

page(s)

The following list includes abbreviations and symbols used in this catalog with specific copyright or bibliographic meanings.

or bibliographic	c meanings.	(PCB)	proprietor of copyright in a work
(A)	author(s)		copyrighted by a corporate
a.a.d.o.	accepted alternative designation		body otherwise than as assignee or licensee of the individual
	of		author
a.k.a.	also known as	(PCW)	proprietor of copyright in a com-
Adm.c.t.a.	administrator(s) cum testamento annexo		posite work
Adm.	administrator(s) de bonis non	(PPW)	proprietor of copyright in a post-
d.b.n.c.t.a.	cum testamento annexo		humous work
appl.	application	(PWH)	proprietor of copyright in a work
©	copyright symbol		made for hire
(C)	child or children of the deceased	prev.	previous, previously
	author	pseud.	pseudonym
ca.	circa	pub.	published, publishing
col.	colored	(R)	renewal registration
comp.	compiler	reg.	registered, registration
d.b.a.	doing business as	rev.	revised
(E)	executor(s) of the author	t.a.	trading as
ed.	edition, editor	tr.	translator
fr.	frames	v., vol.	volume
mm.	millimeters	(W)	widow of the author
(NK)	next of kin of the deceased author	(Wr)	widower of the author

 $\mathbf{i}\mathbf{x}$

Registrations July–December 1969

Class GI	Domestic published works of art	
	and designs for works of art .	2, 423
F	Foreign published works of art	·
	and designs for works of art .	12
τ	Inpublished works of art and	
	designs for works of art	699
Class H-I	Domestic published reproduc-	
	tions of works of art	1, 363
F	oreign published reproductions	
	of works of art	14
Class I-P	ublished drawings or sculptural	
	works of a scientific or techni-	
	cal character	153
τ	Jnpublished drawings or sculp-	
	tural works of a scientific or	
	technical character	183
Class J-P	ublished photographs	456
τ	Inpublished photographs	97
Class KE	Domestic prints and pictorial	
	illustrations	1,662
F	oreign prints and pictorial il-	
	lustrations	13
	-	
Tota	al	7, 075

Renewals:

Class	G								46
Class									42
Class	I								16
Class									14
Class									45
Tot	al							-	163

These figures represent the number of registrations for works of art, reproductions of works of art, scientific and technical drawings, photographs, prints and pictorial illustrations for July-December 1969, but do not necessarily represent the exact number of entries in this issue of the *Catalog of Copyright Entries*. Registration figures for other classes of material may be found in the respective parts.

WORKS OF ART, REPRODUCTIONS, SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL DRAWINGS, PHOTOGRAPHIC WORKS, PRINTS

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

A list of domestic and foreign works of art, scientific and technical drawings, photographs, and prints and pictorial works registered during the period covered by this issue. Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the copyright claimant, or, in the case of filmstrips, under title. References from the names of joint claimants and authors and from variant forms of names are interfiled.

- Ε. Campesina. See ERA INDUSTRIES, INC. Forms. See ERA INDUSTRIES, INC. Hoop. See ERA INDUSTRIES, INC. A., F. E. 5 ton capacity cab operated stacker crane. See RACK ENGINEERING CO. A & F FLAG CO. & F FLAG CO.
 John Fitzgerald Kennedy, 1917-1963.
 [Port. surrounded by stars on striped ground with rocket in corner] Authors of the print: Anthony Petrucci & Frederick P.
 La Ninfa. Col. print on fabric.
 © A & F Flag Co.; 18Sep59; K86761.
- A.B.K. PRINTERY.
 Certificate of award; music award. [Music scale & harp, vine forming border] Col. print. © Awards by Kay, Inc. a.k.a. A.B.K. Printery; lFeb69; K86530.
- A.B. MOULDS, INC., JENCO SUBSIDIARY. See JENCO.
- AC. See AMERICAN CHARM CORP.

ARP. See PUDDU, ANGELO R.

- AARON PIX, INC.
 - ANON FIX, INC. Autumn wonderland. [Placid stream in: mountain valley] By Istven Porub-szky; author of the reproduction: Aaron Fix, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.3048-4) Signed. © Aaron Fix, Inc.; 9May69; H39333. Coast of Santa Barbara. [Stormy seascape] By Blackman: author of
 - seascape] By Blackman; author of the reproduction: Aaron Pix, Inc.
 - the reproduction: Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ((Print) no.3048-3) Signed: W. Blackman. © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 9May69; H39934. Dry dock in Spain. [Men working on derelict] By Andres Orpinas; author of the reproduction; Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.3048-6) Signed. © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 9May69; H39335. Signed. H39335.

- La Jolla sunset. [Seascape] By Hoffman; author of the reproduc-tion: Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. repro-duction of painting. ([Print] no.3048-1) Signed: William Hoffman. © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 9May69; H39935. Morning in Puerto Vallarta. [Pueblo street scene with flower vendors & others] By Paul Blaine Henrie; author of the reproduction: Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.1836-11) Signed. © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 18Aug69; H39441.
- H39441.

- Signed. © Aaron Fix, Inc., Hougey, H3941.
 The new Los Angeles skyline, by Marie Montez; author of the repro-duction: Aaron Fix, Inc. Col. re-production of painting. ([Print] no.1824-40) Signed: Montez.
 © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 18Aug69; H39439.
 Spanish shadows. [Mission church on sunny day with vendors in front] By Paul Blaine Henrie; author of the reproduction: Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduction: Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.1836-10) Signed. © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 18Aug69; H39440.
 Spring's paradise. [Placid stream in pine forest] By Istven Porub-szky; author of the reproduction: Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.3048-2) Signed. © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 9May69; H39352. Signed. H39332.
- Nurrise bay. [Boats with city scape in background] By Osvaldo Franca; author of the reproduction: Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Frint] no.3048-5) Signed: Ozz Franca. © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 9May69; H39334.
- ABRAMS, FLOYD. [Settlement, the l: RODMAN, WILLIAM. the lawyer's game] See
- BRAMS, NED H. Proposed hotel, office project ... Louisville, Kentucky. Ned H. Abrams & Associates, architects & planning consultants. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 16 sheets. © Ned H. Abrams; 7Mar69; IP9043. ABRAMS .
- ABRAMS (NED H.) & ASSOCIATES. Proposed hotel, office project ... Louisville, Kentucky. See ABRAMS, NED H. ACADIA CO., INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabr: © Acadia Co., Inc. Pattern no. 2851-X. By R.S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 12Jun69; U30035 Print on fabric. H39035. ACADIA CO., INC. ROMANCE FABRICS DIVISION. See ROMANCE FABRICS. ROMANCE FABRICS ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. [Basket weave design base; in relief; lamp base] No.4160. Metal. © Accurate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; lAug69; GP64343. 2862. © 10Jun69; H39034. 2877. By R.S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 17Jul69; H39081.
 2878. By Flowerpatch (Studio); author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 17Jul69; H39082.
 2992. By Flowerpatch Studio: 385. By Frank Romano Studio; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 14Jul69; H39149. 2885 2890. By R. S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 22Aug69; H39463. Di the 22Aug69; H39463. 22. By Wexel Associates, In author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 22Aug69; 2892. Inc.; н39462 2899. By Frank Romano Studio; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 22Aug69; H39465 2900. By Frank Romano Studio; author of the reproduction; Acadia Co., Inc. © 22Aug69; H39464. H39464. 913. By Duet; author of the re-production: Acadia Co., Inc. © 17Dec69; H40098. oral base. [In relief] Metal. 2913. Floral base. [In relief] Metal. © Accurate Casting a.a.d.o. Accurat. Casting Co., Inc.; 1Jul69; GP63675. Accurate

161

ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC .- Con.

- CCURATE CASTING CO., INC.-CON. [Floral chalice base; in relief; lamp base] Metal. © Accurate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; lAug69; GF64339. [Floral shield base; in relief; lamp base] No.4214. Metal. © Accurate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; lAug69; GF64342. [Leaf design base; in relief; lamp base] Metal. © Accurate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; 30Sep68; GF64337.

- a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc., 305ep68; GP64337.
 [Leaf drape design base; in relief; lamp base] No.4138. Metal.
 © Accurate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; lAug69; GP64340.
 [Open flame design base; in relief; lamp base] No.4213. Metal.
 © Accurate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; lAug69; GP64341.
 [Plume design column; in relief] No.4208. Metal.
 © Accurate Casta.a.d.o. Accurate Casting a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; lAug69; GP64341.
 [Ribbon trumpet column; in relief] No.4210. Metal.
 © Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; lAug69; GP64348.
 [Ribbon trumpet column; in relief] No.4210. Metal.
 © Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; lAug69; GP64388.
 Rising cherrup. [Scrolled leaf motif, in relief; sculpture] A4105. Metal.
 © Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; lAug69; GP64193.
 ACE PRESS, INC.

- ACE FRESS, INC. Island Bake Shop, Sanibel Island, Florida. See ISLAND BAKE SHOP.
- ACHROVURE DIVISION, UNION CAMP CORP. See UNION CAMP CORP. ACHROVURE DIVISION.
- ACKER, GEORGE W. Town of Veteran, 1823. [Soldier marching in front of Liberty Bell] Print. Appl. ti.: Insignia for the Town of Veteran. © George W. Acker; 11Apr69; K86931.
- ACME LACES, INC. Lace design. Design in fabric. © Acme Laces, Inc. Pattern no. 7004. © 20Mar69; GP63172. 7006. © 5May69; GP63171.
- 7006. © 5May69; GP51/1. ACTION DECAL & SILKSCREEN. PGA Polish Golfers Assn.; Annual tour-ney at the beautiful Warsaw city dump. [Sloppy, potbellied golfer; poster] Author of the print: Ned C. Streicker. Col. print. © Action Decal & Silkscreen; 3Nov69; K87435.
- ADAMS, CHARLES P., JR. Li'l demon [with pitchfork; T-shirt] Print on fabric. © Charles P. Adams, Jr. (in notice: Charlie Adams); 5Apr69; K86880.
- ADAMS, CYNTHIA M. John Coltrane. [Port.] Drawing by C. M. Adams. Reproduction. Signed. © Cynthia M. Adams; 23Jun69; GP63326.
- ADAMS, LEE. See ADAMS, MOULTON LEE.
- ADAMS, MARK. [Tapestry] See SAN FRANCISCO MUSEUM OF ART.
- ADAMS, MOULTON LEE. Mourning doves with woodbine] By Lee Adams. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Lee Adams; 240ct69; K87342.
- ADKISSON, TIM L. A home for sale, 7016 Pemberton Dr. See MITCHELL (ROBERT H.) CO.
- [ADVANCED SERIES] (Filmstrip) Ford Motor Co., Traffic Safety & Highway Improvement Dept. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: The changing scene. 67 fr.--Critical maneuvers skids. 52 fr.--The decision pattern.

89 fr.--Strategic positioning. 91 fr. --Emergency problems, 62 fr. © Ford -Emergency problems. 62 fr. © Ford Notor Co.; 15Feb69 (in notice: 1968); Motor JP11333.

AFRO-AMERICAN GREETING CARD CO.

CHO-AMERICAN GREETING CARD CO. Greeting card assortment no.l. [Greeting card folders] Author of the prints: Charles W. Robinson. 12 col. prints. © Afro-American Greeting Card Co. (in notices on 4 cards: Robinson Afro-American Greeting Card Co.); 12Mar69; K86757. к86757.

- AGUILU, JULIAN R. See OPPOSITES.
- AIR CONDITIONING DIAGNOSIS: REFRIGER-ATION (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 76 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Master technicians service conference session no.69-10) © Chrysler Corp.; 27Jun69; JP11569.
- AIR CONDITIONING DIAGNOSIS: THE CONTROLS (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 80 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Master technicians service conference session no.69-11) © Chrysler Corp.; 31Ju169; JP11568.
- AIR MOVING & CONDITIONING ASSN., INC. AMCA standard nozzle FD/CFM chart. © Air Moving & Conditioning Assn., Inc.; 16Aug69; IP9134.
- AIRMASTERS
 - RMASTERS. Regulations, operation of aircraft as set forth by the United States Air Service. [Curtiss Jenny in flight] By Charles H. Hubbell, artist; author of the reproduction: Albert T. Masters. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Signed. © Albert T. Masters d.b.a. Air-masters; 3Jul69; H38892.
 - AKIN, E. HORACE. CLN, E. HORACE. The sunrise call. [Female Indian with arms outstretched before river] From the original water-color painting by E. Horace Akin. Col. reproduction. Signed. Cover of greeting card folder. © E. Horace Akin; 230ct69; GP64872.
- ALAMEDA FORD TRUCK SALES, INC.
 Ford tilt half-cab long load. Photo.
 NM: additions & revisions.
 © Alameda Ford Truck Sales, Inc.; 22Sep69; JU12419.
 Ford tilt half-cab step body long load. Col. photo. NM: additions & revisions.
 © Alameda Ford Truck Sales, Inc.; 22Sep69; JU12420. Photo.
- ALBERT, LAWRENCE J. Saratoga. [Routes marked; gameboard] Print. © Lawrence J. Albert & William R. Russiello; 18Aug69;
- [ALEXANDER THE GREAT] (Filmstrip) Library Filmstrip Center. 47 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Violet Priestley. © Violet Priestley d.b.a. Library Filmstrip Center; 22Jul68; JP11778.
- ALLARD, CONSTANCE. Bird cages. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Gulf stream. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- Luna walk. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Peter Rabbit. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- ALLEN, EDGAR H., JR. Know about it? [Cartoon male carry-ing stack of papers & 2 others] Reproductions of 3 drawings on 1 sheet. (In General Cablegram, June-July-Aug. 1969, p.16) © Edgar Allen, Jr.; 7Aug69; K86446.

- Know about it? [Personified cable spool, 2 generals & truck] By Edgar Allen, Jr. 3 prints on 1 sheet. (In General cablegram, Sept.-Oct. 1969, p.14) © Edgar Allen, Jr.; 2000-000, K86800
- [In General cablegram, Sept.-Oct. 1969, p.14) © Edgar Allen, Jr.; 22Sep69; K86892. Know about it? [Three comical safety scenes] By Edgar Allen, Jr. Col. print. (In General cablegram, Nov.-Dec. 1969, p.23) © Edgar Allen, Jr.; 8Dec69; K87482.
- ALLEN, JAMES D., JR. [Plaster cast of blue gill] © James D. Allen, Jr.; 30Sep69; GU44257.
- ALLEN, JESSE. Lions coupling, noon. See VORPAL GALLERIES, SAN FRANCISCO. Stag and two does, early morning. See VORPAL GALLERIES, SAN
 - FRANCISCO. Mo macaques, mid morning, See VORPAL GALLERIES, SAN FRANCISCO.
- ALLEY, JOHN PERRY, JR. Art museum, Fairmount Park, Philadel-phia. By Jon Alley. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Jon Alley; 1Nov68 (in notices: 1967 & 1968); GP65485.
- 1968); GP63485.
 Carpenter's Hall, Philadelphia. [Colonial building] By Jon Alley. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder.
 © Jon Alley; 1Nov68 (in notices: 1967 & 1968); GP63486.
 Frankford Friends meeting house, Philadelphia. By Jon Alley. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder.
 © Jon Alley; 1Nov68 (in notices: 1967 & 1968); GP63487.
 Head House Market, Philadelphia. Phil-
- 1968); GP63487. Head House Market, Philadelphia. [Colonial building] By Jon Alley. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Jon Alley; 1Nov68 (in notices: 1967 & 1968); GP63484. Japanese pavilion, Fairmount Park, Philadelphia. By Jon Alley. Repro-duction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Jon Alley; 1Nov68 (in notices: 1967 & 1968); GP63483. Repro-
- ALLIED MILLS, INC. See WHAT COMES NATURALLY.
- ALLIS PRESS, INC.
 The Coffee Cup. [Steaming coffee pot & mugs on rack; menu folder] Col. print. © Allis Press, Inc.; 3Nov69; K87243.
 Drum Room President Hotel. [Snare drum; menu folder] Signed:
 S. Lispi; author of the print: Allis Press, Inc.; 21Jul69; K86207.
 The Oriental Inn. [Central fan wit

 - K86207.
 The Oriental Inn. [Central fan with tree & bamboo stalks surrounding; menu folder] Print. © Allis Press, Inc.; 11Aug69; K86447.
 Sir Nibbs Restaurant and Lounge. [Courtier holding banner; menu folder] Signed: S. Lispi; author of the print: Allis Press, Inc. Col. print. © Allis Press, Inc.; 130et69; K87057.
 WN & PACON TWO
- ALLYN & BACON, INC. [The Lord Jesus; with children & other Biblical scenes] 1-16. Author of the prints: Sister Mary Johnice Cohan. 16 col. reproduc-tions of paintings. (Visual aids, series 1) © Allyn & Bacon, Inc.; 6Jun69; K86134.
- ALPERN, JOSEPH. See GREEN ONION ENTERPRISES.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

ALPHA PHOTO.

- Kyoto, Japan. Se PACKAGING CORP. See STANDARD
- ALSOP, MISS CARTER BOARDMAN. 24 Richmond drawings. [Historical scenes & landmarks] 1969. 24 pen & ink drawings. © Miss Carter Alsop; 90ct69;
- GU44288. ALSTYNE, LAWRENCE A. VAN, II. VAN ALSTYNE, LAWRENCE A., II. See
- ALVIN CO.
- NIN CO. [Scrolled border; design on flatware] Design no.784. Sterling. Appl. author: J. Russell Price. © Alvin a.a.d. for Alvin Co., Gorham Divi-sion of Textron, Inc.; 7May69; cp63174. GP63174.
- AMATEIS, EMOND. A medallion of moon landing astro-nauts and names of the men who made it possible. [In relief] © Edmond Amateis; 20Aug69; GU44117.
- AMERICAN ASSN. OF DOCTORS NURSES.
- of course we smoke. [Spunky Skunky cartoons involving skunks & ciga-rettes] Prints. (In The Doctor's nurse bulletin, spring 1969) @ American Assn. of Doctors Nurses; 11Apr69; K87093.
- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
- MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Help your safety patrol, lend a hand. [Boy & girl & patrol boy standing in hand, & 9 other safety scenes] 1 v. Col. prints. Appl. ti.; 24th National Traffic Safety Poster calendar. © American Automobile Assn.; 14Nov69; K87403. School's open, drive carefully. [Boy with apple & dog; poster] Col. print. © American Automobile Assn.; 10Jul69; K86231.
- AMERICAN BAKERS ASSN.
- BERICAN BARENS ASSN. Give us this day our daily bread. [Family in prayer at dinner table] By Robert Thom. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © American Bakers Assn.; 280ct69; GP64612.

AMERICAN BANK NOTE CO.

- [Astronauts with scientist in front of earth] V-110149. Steel engrav-ing. © American Bank Note Co.; 16Jul69; K87012.
- [Classic couple seated on bench] V-109793. Steel engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 24Dec68; K86773.
- [Classic female at corner of depart-ment store] V-109864. Steel en-graving. © American Bank Note Co.; 19Nov68; K87066.
- [Classic female carrying torch] V-109596. Steel engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 6Aug68; к87356.
- [Classic female carrying torch standing in front of earth] V-109509. Steel engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 4Mar68;
- Classic female floating in front of map] V-109862. Steel engraving.
 © American Bank Note Co.; 13Feb69; K86742
- [Classic female floating over map of world] V-109369. Steel engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 6Dec67; K86902.
- Classic female holding globe, city in background] V-109590. Steel engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 16Aug68; K86405.
- [Classic female holding molecule rep-resentation] V-110234. Steel en-graving. © American Bank Note Co.; 16Sep69; K86876.

- [Classic female holding shield & spear standing in front of earth] V-109711. Steel engraving. American Bank Note Co.; 280ct68; к86407.
- K85407.
 [Classic female holding test tube in front of oil field] V-109870.
 Steel engraving.
 [©] American Bank Note Co.; 15Nov68; K87067.
 [Classic female holding torch floating in heavens] V-108603. Steel engraving.
 [©] American Bank Note Co.; 4Apr67; K86770.
 [Classic female holding torch in from the step in female holding to the step in female hol
- [Classic female holding torch in front of columned building] V-110231. Steel engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 12Sep69; K87010.
- [Classic female holding winged wheel] V-109816. Steel engraving. D American Bank Note Co.; 20Jan69; K86547.
- [Classic female in clouds] V-1/8256. Steel engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 12Sep66; K86871.
- Note Co.; 12Sep66; K86871.
 [Classic female kneeling at power plant] V-109454. Steel engraving.
 © American Bank Note Co.; 21Mar68; K87009.
 [Classic female kneeling beside map of world] V-110196. Steel engraving.
 © American Bank Note Co.; 18Aug69; K87011.
 [Classic female kneeling near conveyor belt] V-108782. Steel engraving.
 © American Bank Note Co.; 1Jun67; K86774.
 [Classic female on city wharf, with

- [Classic female seated against back-ground of clouds] V-109866. Steel engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 11Dec68; K87253.
- [Classic female seated on bench, holding globe] V-109048. Steel engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 190ct67; K87157.
- [Classic female sitting on wall] V-109592. Steel engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 23May68; K86403.
- [Classic female standing in front of world map] V-109221. Steel engraving.
 American Bank Note Co.; 155ep67; K86772.

- Co.; 155ep67; K86772.
 [Classic female with molecule representations] V-108843. Steel engraving.
 © American Bank Note Co.; 6Jul67; K86875.
 [Classic female with shield & spear near building & sea in tropics] V-110137. Steel engraving.
 © American Bank Note Co.; 2Jul69; K87014.
 [Classic female with torch in front of steeple] V-109871. Steel engraving.
 © American Bank Note Co.; 12N068; K87230. graving. © Ameri 12Nov68; K87230.
- [Classic male & female with symbolic globe & lightning] V-109597. Steel engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 20Aug68; K86873.
- [Classic male & female with torch on [Classic male & female with torch on bench overlooking modern city]
 V-109663. Steel engraving. © Amer-ican Bank Note Co.; 29Aug68; K87015.
 [Classic male holding horm & construc-tion plans] V-109047. Steel en-graving. © American Bank Note Co.; 27Sep67; K87139.
 [Classic male holding scroll]
 V-109594. Steel engraving.
 © American Bank Note Co.; 1LJu168; K86406.
 [Classic winged male messance accient

- [Classic winged male messenger against city skyline] V-107308. Steel engraving. D American Bank Note Co.; 25Mar65; K86771.

- [Construction engineer with iron ball in front of blueprint] V-110136. Steel engraving. @ American Bank Note Co.; 16Jul69; K86741. [Engineer & chemist with map of world superimposed] V-108190. Steel engraving. @ American Bank Note Co.; 18May66; K86872. [Male holding log on shoulder] V-108251. Steel engraving. @ American Bank Note Co.; 13Sep66; K86402. [Plane flying by classic female surrounded by clouds] V-109056. Steel engraving. @ American Bank Note Co.; 14Nov67; K86336. [Plane flying by seated classic
- [Plane flying by seated classic female & globe] V-109194. Stee engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 20ct67; K87158. Steel
- Scientist & engineer in front of globel V-109195. Steel engraving.
 © American Bank Note Co.; 29Aug67; K87228.
- [Seated eagle] 110053. Steel engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 6May69; K87357.
- Amer-
- [Three classic females with flowers] V-109568. Steel engraving. © Amer-ican Bank Note Co.; 60ct69; K87231.
 [Three engineers holding plans in front of steel mill) V-109370. Steel engraving. © American Bank Note Co.; 193an68; K87220.
- [Two scientists in front of globe] V-109308. Steel engraving. @ Amer-ican Bank Note Co.; llMar68; K87229. [Workman & classic female next to ultra-modern skyscraper] V-109999. Steel engraving. @ American Bank Note Co.; 29Apr69; K87013.
- AMERICAN BAPTIST CONVENTION. BOARD OF
 - EDUCATION & FUBLICATION. For 3's at home. See RICHARDSON, H. W.
 - For 2's at home. See RICHARDSON, H. W
- Torch runner. See RICHARDSON, H. W.
- AMERICAN CHARM CORP.

- CP62944. Football shoe. [Charm] Style 2376. Metal. © lJan68; CP62946. Helicopter. [Charm] Style 2485. Metal. © lJan68; CP62945. Love birds on swing. [Charm] Style 4207. Metal. © lJan68; GP62948. Mountain climber. [Charm] Style 4270. Metal. © lJan66; GP62947.
- AMERICAN DENTAL ASSN. Smile power, National Children's Den-tal Health Week. [Parade of chil-dren; poster] By Jerry Warshaw. Col. print. Signed: Warshaw. © American Dental Assn.; 15Aug69; K86487.

- AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN.
 Big decision. [Two boy baseball players with heads together; poster] no.079. Col. print.
 © American Educational Assn.; 9Jun69; K85971.
 Errors, blunders, mistakes; by any name, they really hurt. [Small boy crying; poster] No.093. Col. print.
 © American Educational Assn.; 15Sep69; K86917.
 Everybody recognizes quality. [Unkempt man examining rose; poster]
 - verybody recognizes quality. [Un-kempt man examining rose; poster] No.090. Col. print, © American Educational Assn.; 25Aug69; K86524.

- AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN.-Con.
 Everybody's headache, inflation.
 [Sick man soaking feet & taking temperature; poster] no.099.
 Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 270ct69; K87189.
 Fact or fiction? [Old couple reading mystery book; poster] No.092.
 Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 82sp69; K86918.
 For our homes, our families, our jobs.

 - r our homes, our families, our jobs. [Grandfather & children watching For our grandmother removing turkey from oven; poster] no.103. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 24Nov59; K87420.
 - Foresight tells us that as the cost of staying in business goes up. [Old prospector; poster] no.101. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 10Nov69; K87418.
 - Issir, Folding, Novel, 10, 410.
 Holding on to customers is a challenge to everyone working here.
 [Fisherman reeling in catch; poster]
 no.096. Col. print. @ American
 Educational Assn.; 60ct69; K87192.
 - It's common sense that we must finish first in quality. [Sailboats; poster] no.085. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 21Jul69; K86343.
 - Let's win; beating competition keeps us in business. [Football players in action; poster] No.087. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 4Aug69; K86521.
 - Missil, "Augo", Noger-Minor injuries become major injuries if they are not given prompt first-aid treatment. [Little girl & boy playing nurse & doctor; poster] no.084. Col. print. © American Educational Acar. + 14 14160. Educational Assn.; 14Ju169; к86342.
 - One man gang. [Man driving racing car; poster] no.078. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 2Jun69; K85967.
 - C American Educational Assn.; 2Jun69; K85967.
 Punctual, reliable people; let's all be on time. [Man shaving in mirror; poster] No.089, Col. print.
 © American Educational Assn.; 18Aug69; K86523.
 Remember how aggravated you felt? [Man fixing watch; poster] no.100. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; JNov69; K87417.
 Stay in shape. [Small boy lifting weights with small girl watching; poster] No.091. Col. print.
 © American Educational Assn.; 18ep69; K86919.
 Successful companies. [Two boys preparing papers for delivery, & dog; poster] no.098. Col. print.
 © American Educational Assn.; 200ct69; K87190.
 Take it easy on the holiday. [Pic-picting femily: poster] no.082.

 - 200ct69; K87190.
 Take it easy on the holiday. [Picnicking family; poster] no.082.
 Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 30Jun69; K85968.
 To and from work ... please drive with care everywhere. [Head & shoulders of small blonde girl; poster] No.095. Col. print.
 © American Educational Assn.; 29Sep69; K86920.
 Unexpected trouble. [Man fixing tire of antique auto as family watches; poster] no.083. Col. print.
 © American Educational Assn.; 7Jul69; K86341.
 Urgent; starting and finishing our

 - Assn.; 7Jul69; K86341. Urgent; starting and finishing our assignments on time is vital. [Man warming baby bottle; poster] No.094. Col. print. @ American Educational Assn.; 22Sep69; K86916. When help is needed. [Little girl at toy sewing machine; poster] No.088. Col. print. @ American Educational Assn.; 11Aug69; K86522.

- When you think about it everyone here has a stake in cost control. [Workman seated in chair smoking cigar; poster] no.097. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 130ct69; K87191. Who ever said the sky's the limit? [Astronaut walking on the moon; poster] no.102. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 17Nov69; K87419. Who is the final inspector? [Sherlock Holmes type male; poster] no.086. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 28Jul69; K86344. Would you buy it? [Little boy & When you think about it everyone here

- Would you buy it? [Little boy & girl rolling out dough; poster] no.080. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 16Jun69; K85970
- Not an arching in parade; poster]
 no.081. Col. print.
 © American
 Educational Assn.; 23Jun69; Your к85969.
- AMERICAN FABRICS CO. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © American Fabrics Co. Style no. V351. © 23Sep69; H39685.
- AMERICAN FELINE SOCIETY, INC.
 Cat Week, International, nineteen hundred sixty-nine. [Cat looking around doorway; poster] Authors of the print: Clement Micarelli & Alexander La Presto. Print.
 © American Feline Society, Inc.; 14Aug69; K86839.
- AMERICAN HOSPITAL ASSN. Help to grow, grow to help; be a hospital helper when you grow up. [Little boy with stethoscope test-ing bandaged tree; poster] Signed: T. Ungerer; author of the print: American Hospital Assn. Col. print © American Hospital Assn.; 3Sep69; KR7159. print. K87159.
- AMERICAN HUMANE ASSN. Be my friend; Please train me; Please care for me. [Puppy] 3 col. drawings. © American Humane Assn.; 1Ju169; K87201.
- AMERICAN INDUSTRIES, LTD. Mr. Fixit. [Man with tools in pock-ets] Drawing. Appl. ti.: Mr. Fix-It, Ltd. © American Industries, Ltd.; 16Jul69; GU44044.
- AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC. Blossoms. [Stylized flowers] Serigraph on fabric. © American Needlecrafts, Inc.; 15Feb69; GP64467.

 - GP64467.
 Caruusel. [Stylized geometric shapes] Serigraph on fabric. © American Needlecrafts, Inc.; 15Feb69; GP64465.
 Chantilly. [Floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. © American Needlecrafts, Inc.; 15Feb69; GP64471.
 Fantasia. [Stylized flowers] Print on fabric. © American Needlecrafts, a.a.d.o. American Needlecrafts, Inc.; IMar69; GP65662.
 Fiesta. [Abstract floral motif]
 - Fiesta. [Abstract floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. © American Needlecrafts, Inc.; 15Feb69; GP64458.

 - Flower song. [Large & small flowers] Print on fabric. © American Needlecrafts, Inc.; lMar69; GP63661. Mandalay. [Abstract floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. © American Needlecrafts, Inc.; 15Feb69; GP64470
 - GP64470. Deturn. [Abstract floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. © American Needlecrafts, Inc.; 15Feb69; GP64464. Nocturn.

- Paisley. Serigraph on fabric. © American Needlecrafts, Inc.; 15Feb69; GP64468. Pansy. [Stylized floral] Serigraph on fabric. © American Needlecrafts, Inc.; 15Feb69; GP64463. Derthe
- Rhythm.
- inc., fyretoy, deftoy. yythm. [Stylized floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. © America Needlecrafts, Inc.; 15Feb69; GP64459. matra. [Stylized floral motif] © American
- Sumatra. Needlecrafts, Inc.; 15Feb69; GP64469.
- GP64469. Symphony. [Stylized flowers] Serigraph on fabric. © American Needlecrafts, Inc.; 15Feb69; GP64462. Themes. [Abstract floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. © American Needlecrafts, Inc.; 15Feb69; GP64460. Tiger 1ily. Serigraph on fabric. © American Needlecrafts, Inc.; 1Mar69; GP64513. Toropical. [Floral scheme] Series
- Toropical. [Floral scheme] Serigraph on fabric. © American Needlecrafts, Inc.; 15Feb69; GP64461.
- Woodgrain. [Abstract] Serigraph on fabric. © American Needlecrafts, Inc.; 15Feb69; GP64466.
- AMERICAN PUB. CORP. [Elephant chairs; elephant forming collapsible chair] Author of the print: Herbert I. Kavet. Corru-gated paper. © American Pub. Corp.; lFeb69 (in notice: 1968); K85964.
- AMERICAN TACK & HARDWARE CO., INC. Contessa. [Alternating flowers & swirled lines bordered by beading; switchplate] No.50T. Metal. © American Tack & Hardware Co., Inc. a.k.a. Amer. Tack & Hdwe. Co.; 4Jan66; GP64091.

 - 4Janbö; GP64091.
 [Large tassel] No.927. Metal.
 © American Tack & Hardware Co., Inc. a.k.a. Amer. Tack & Hdwe.
 Co.; 150ct68; GP64090.
 [Long stemmed flower; hook] No.124.
 Metal. © American Tack & Hardware Co., Inc. a.k.a. American Tack & Hdwe Co.; 28ep69; GP64088.
 - Dma. [Swirled lines on irregular shape; hook] No.119. Metal. © American Tack & Hardware Co., Inc. a.k.a. American Tack & Hdwe. Co.; 4Jan68; GP64089. Roma.
 - Windsor. [Looped ropes with tassel] No.926. Metal. © American Tack & Hardware Co., Inc. a.k.a. Amer. Tack & Hdwe Co.; 150ct68; GP64087.
- AMERICAN TRAINING ACADEMY. See THE BIG S.T.I.C. SYSTEM OF SUCCESS-FUL SELLING.

- AMERITEX CO. Brigand. Print on fabric. © Ameritex Co. Pattern 1621. By United Merchants & Manu-facturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. © 23Jun69; H38986.
 - 1623. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. © 23Jun69; H38985.
 - Description, 1999. S24. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. 23Jun69; H38979. 1624.
 - 1627. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. © 23Jun69; H38981.
 - © 23Jun69; H99981. facturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. © 23Jun69; H38983. 1628.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

- 1630. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. © 23Jun69; H38982.
- 31. By United Merchants & Manu-facturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. 1631. 0 23Jun69; H38990.
- 534. By United Merchants & Manu-facturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. © 23Jun69; H38987. 1634.
- 2500009; H38987.
 1640. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co.
 23Jun69; H38980.
 Gran tesoro. Print of fabric.
 Ameritex Co.
 Pattern
 1280. De Marit a Marit autority
- Pattern
 1380. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co.
 © 23Jun69; H38988.
 1381. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co.
 © 23Jun69; H38991.
 1382. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co.
 © 23Jun69; H38984.
 1383. By United Merchants & Manufast.

- 83. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. © 23Jun69; H38989. 1383. 1384
- 384. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. © 23Jun69; H38993.
- 385. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. © 23Jun69; H38996. 1385.
- 1386. By United Merchants & Manu-
- 386. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co.
 © 23Jun69; H38995.
 387. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co.
 © 23Jun69; H38994.
 Charlen Merchants & Manufacturers & Manuf 1387.
- 43. By United Merchants & Manu-facturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. 23Jun69; H38992. 4243.
- 4245. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co.
 © 23Jun69; H38997.
 Terry velour print. Print on fabric.
 © Ameritex Co.
- Ameritex Co.
 Pattern
 202. [Large sketchy diamond shapes] By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co.
 © 11Nov69; H39847.
- D3. [Large butterflies and ferns] By United Merchants & Manufactur-ers, Inc.; author of the repro-duction: Ameritex Co. © 11Nov69; H39846. 203.
- AMERITEX SCREEN PRINT Farmers market. Print on fabric. © Ameritex Screen Print.
 - Pattern 70520. [Big apple] By United Merchants and Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Screen Print. © 18Aug69; H39849.
 - 70521. [Purple onion] By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Amer-itex Screen Print. © 18Aug69; H39848.
 - M95946. 522. [Sour lemons] By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Screen Print. © 18Aug69; H39852. 70522.

- 70523. [Luscious strawberry] By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Screen Print. © 18Aug69; H39853. Scenario. Print on fabric. © Ameritex Screen Print.
- Pattern 72018
- 2018. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Screen Print. © 13Jun69; H39850.
- 72019. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Screen Print. © 13Jun69; H39854.
- Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Screen Print. © 13Jun69; 72020. Н39855.
- H39855. 2021. By United Merchants & Man-ufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Screen Print. © 2JJun69; H39845. 2022. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Screen Print. © 18Jun69; H39851. 72021. 72022.
- Н39851.
- AMETEX DIVISION, LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. See LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION.
- AMOURY, HANNAH. Boy, these cigarettes really add to our population explosion. [Two skeletons smoking] Signed: Arthuu Brennan. Drawing. Appl. ti.: Wei come to the smokers' circle. © Hannah Amoury. Jue60. Arthur Wel-© Hannah Amoury; 1Dec69; GU44453.
- THE ANALYTICAL BALANCE (Filmstrip) Pace Films. 56 fr., color, 35 mm Written & photographed by John W. Sulcoski. © Pace Films, Inc.; mm . Sulcoski. © Pace 21Mar69; JP11600.
- ANALYZING LEARNING OUTCOMES (Filmstrip) NITZING LEARNING OUTCOMES (Filmstri Vimcet Associates. 19 fr., color, 35 mm. By Eva L. Baker; illus.: Joan Orme. © Eva L. Baker; lJun69; JP11456.
- ANCIENT TIMES (Filmstrip) National Geographic Society. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: The march of empires. 118 fr.--Mesopotamia, cradle of civilization. 96 fr.--Egypt, land of pharaohs. 99 fr.--Jerusalem, heart of the Holy Land. 119 fr.--Ad-venturing into the buried past. 103 fr. Distributed by Encyclopaedia Britannica Educational Corp. © Na-tional Geographic Society; 31Dec68; JP11648.
- ANCSELOVICS, SLOMO. Combined tissue box with disposable tissue drawer member. Artist: Slomo Ancselovics. Drawing. Fig.1-3. ©-Slomo Ancselovics; 3Dec69; IU15026.
 - Perforated safety envelope. [Three views] Artist, Slomo Ancselovics. 3 drawings on 1 sheet. © Slomo Ancselovics; 230ct69; IU14987.
- ANDARY, JOHN. With pride in my stride. [Mailman] Print. © John Andary; 12Jun69; K86269.
- ANDCO Bound set of blueprints; technical machine parts] Harold C. Olson, industrial consultant. 21 draw-ings (blue line print) © Harold C. Olson d.b.a. Andco (in notice: Harold C. Olson); 11Nov68; IP9114.

- [Bound set of blueprints; technical machine parts] Harold C. Olson, industrial consultant. 19 draw-ings (blue line print) © Harold C. Olson d.b.a. Andco (in notice: Harold C. Olson); 20Jan69; IP9113. Harold C. Olson); Zotanoy, Iryin,
 [Bound set of blueprints of technical machine parts] Harold C.
 Olson, applications engineer.
 4 drawings (blue line print)
 © Harold C. Olson d.b.a. Andco (in notice: Harold C. Olson);
 UMarKo, Ipulo 11May69; IP9112. ANDERSON, AINA L. [Grace, 1969 version; woman seated at table with head bowed beside the Bible, bread & cup] Col. photo. © Aina L. Anderson; 22Aug69; JU12429. 22Aug69; JU12429. ANDERSON, GREGORY D. Corey Anderson Pies, Salt Lake City, Utah. [Plans] Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) on 9 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations l' = 1/4". Appl.'ti.: Architect drawing for pie shop building. © Gregory D. Anderson; 23Jul69; IU14898. ANDERSON, HARRY. For works by Harry Anderson HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. See ANDERSON, JUANITA. Dial-It weather chart; to create an interest in weather for primary children. [Divided circle showing weather differences] Drawing. © Juanita Anderson; 10Sep69; GU44174. GU44174. ANDREW, DOLORES M. NDREW, DOLORES M.
 Ginger & spice. [Flowering plants & stylized leaves; embroidery pattern] No.100. Print on fabric. © Dolores
 M. Andrew; 10Apr69; GP63490.
 Parsley, sage, rosemary, thyme. [Plants & butterfly; embroidery pattern] No.200. Print on fabric.
 © Dolores M. Andrew; 10Apr69; GP63489.
 Pepper & mint. [Flowering plants; embroidery pattern] No.300. Print on fabric. © Dolores M. Andrew; 10Apr69; GP63491.
 DREWS. PHINAS G ANDREWS, PHINAS G. The Com-Bo. [Combination desk & reed organ] June 5, 1969. Drawn & designed by Phinas G. Andrews. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Phinas G. Andrews; Ssep69; IU14922. Drawn ANDUM BUTAH, EAST COAST FREE-HAND
 - DOM BUTAH, EAST COAST FREE-HAND POSTERS. Circles of peace. [Geometric abstrac-tion; poster] By Stephen, pseud. of Stephen E. Shriberg. Col. print. Signed. © Stephen E. Shriberg, sole owner of Andum Butah, East Coast Free-Hand Posters; 3Jul69; #86003 K86003.
 - K66003. Road to peace. [Geometric abstrac-tion; poster] By Stephen, pseud. of Stephen E. Shriberg. Col. print. Signed. © Stephen E. Shriberg, sole owner of Andum Butah, East Coast Free-Hand Posters; JJul69; K86004.
- ANGELI, PRIMO. Hair, the dawning of the age of Aquarius. See THEATER PUBLICATIONS.
- ANGST, WALTER. President Kennedy's armorial banner. [Three helmets on solid ground] Photo. © Walter Angst; 12Sep69; JU12409.
- ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Bear [with polka dot body; sleeping bag] Textile. Appl. author: George V. Grooms. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 30Jun69; GP64302.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

- ANIMAL FRIENDS LEARN TO SHARE (Film-strip) R-188. Educational Projec-tions Corp. 38 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 10ct68; JP11730.
- THE ANIMAL WORLD SERIES (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Book Co. 8 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: How animals are alike. 37 fr.--What animals need. 37 fr.--How animals start life. 41 fr.-How animals use their senses. 38 fr.-How animals behave. 37 fr.--Life in water. 39 fr.--Life on land. 38 fr.--Conserving plants and animals. 39 fr. Produced by McGraw-Hill Films in collaboration with Academy Audio-visuals, Inc. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; EDec60. IDU801 1808 5Dec69; JP11801-11808.
- ANIMALS IN THE AUTUMN (Filmstrip) R-114. Educational Projections Corp. 29 fr., color, 35 mm.
 © Educational Projections Corp.; lMay68; JP11474.
- ANIMALS IN WINTER (Filmstrip) R-131. Educational Projections Corp. 31 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1May68; JP11491.
- ANIMALS OF LONG AGO (Filmstrip) R-182. Educational Projections Corp. 37 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Sep68; JP11725.
- ANNETTE, pseud. See SHAFER, ANNETTE
- ANOTHER MOTHER FOR PEACE. Another gentle season. [Flower with verse in various languages; fold-out greeting card] Col. print. © Another Mother for Peace; 60ct69; K87196
- ANTICOAGULANT THERAPY (Filmstrip) John Sutherland Productions. 59 fr., color, 35 mm. (Intensive coronary care, FS no.24) Loop film. © John Sutherland Productions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11679.
- ANTON, JOHN P. See MAC JAC CO.
- ARCHI DEC FLOOR COVERINGS, INC. Partridge in a pear tree, custom de-signed Christmas carpet by Archi Dec. Design. © Archi Dec, Inc.; 15Dec69; GU44494.
- ARCHI DEC, INC. Partridge in a pear tree. See ARCHI DEC FLOOR COVERINGS, INC.
- ARCHIE COMIC PUBLICATIONS, INC. CHIE COMIC PUBLICATIONS, INC. [Riverdale High prom scene] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Archie frame-tray puzzle, 4540) © Archie Comic Publications, Inc.; 23Sep69; к86950.
- ARCUDI, DOMENICK. Mighty Casey. See ARCUDI, PAT.
- ARCUDI, PAT. CUDI, FAT. Mighty Casey. [Comic figure wielding bat] Col. drawing. Appl. authors: Pat & Domenick Arcudi. © Pat Arcudi & Domenick Arcudi; 22Sep69; with col. [Comic figure wielding GU44228.
- ARDERI, EDUARDO. Moon girls. See CELESTIAL ARTS.
- ARE PROSPECTS DIFFERENT (Filmstrip) Better Selling Bureau. Made by Rocket Pictures. 101 fr., color, 35 mm. © Rocket Pictures, Inc.; 5May69; JP11544.
- ARIANNA. [Textile pattern] See INDIAN HEAD, INC.

- ARIZONA BANK, PHOENIX. Y'all come. [Two couples with wagon & horses on western plain] By Cur-tis Wingate. Watercolor painting. Signed. © Arizona Bank; 60ct69; Signed. GU44460.
- ARMSTRONG CORK CO. Arlmont. [Embossed Moorish pattern; design in floor covering] Vinyl Corlon. (Coronelle, no.87082) Appl. ti.: Indented outline design appearing on Arlmont. © Armstrong Cork Co.; 7Dec66; GP64317.
- ARNOLD, ELOIS S. Puzz-an-ums, animal numerical puzzles, 0 through 9. Wood. © Elois S. Arnold; 8Jan69; GU43995.
- Arnold, Arnold, Arnold, Arnold, Arnold, Arnold, Arnovick, PETER G. Spring head, 1. [Female] By Jack Hooper; author of the reproduction: Peter G. Arnovick. Limited ed. Reproduction of drawing. Original in the Jane & Peter G. Arnovick col-lection. © Peter G. Arnovick;
 - 25Sep59; H99(22. Standing nude. [Three-quarter figure] By Jack Hooper; author of the repro-duction: Peter G. Arnovick. Limited ed. Reproduction of drawing. Orig-inal in the Jane & Peter G. Arnovick collection. © Peter G. Arnovick; 25Sept0. H50755
 - collection. © Peter G. Arnovick; 25Sep69; H39735. Two ballerinas. By Francis de Erdely; author of the reproduction: Peter G. Arnovick. Limited ed. Reproduc-tion of drawing. Signed: de Erdely. Original in the Jane & Peter G. Arnovick collection. © Peter G. Arnovick; 25Sep69; H39734.
- ARROTT-WATT, LEMEAU. Ballet. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Canberra. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Carousel. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Tropez. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- ART AWARD CO., INC. American Indian. [Profile of head; in relief] Plastic. © Art Award Co., Inc.; 21Feb69; GP63601. © Art Award
 - The conquistador. [Profile of head & shoulders; in relief] Flastic. © Art Award Co., Inc.; 21Feb69; GP63600.
 - Floral basket [in relief] Plasti © Art Award Co., Inc.; 21Feb69; Plastic. GP63604.
 - Mediterranean crest. [Stylized lion & scrolled leaf motif; in relief] Plastic. © Art Award Co., Inc.; 21Feb69; GP63602. Queen's guard. [Three men in medieval costume; in relief] Plastic. © Art Award Co., Inc.; 21Feb69; GF63605.
 - GP63605. Shield of freedom.
 - & striped ground; [Eagle on starred tic. © Art Award Co., Inc.; 21Feb69; GP63603.
- TIFAKT. GRAFFITI GALLERY DIVISION. See GRAFFITI GALLERY. ARTIFAKT.

- See GRAFFITI GALLERY.
 ARTISTIC PLASTERING, INC.
 Conquistador [on base; statue] Concrete. Appl. author: Lucien Calvete. © Artistic Plastering, Inc.; lDec68; GP63716.
 [The lion; statue] Concrete. Appl. author: Lucien Calvete. © Artistic Plastering, Inc.; l2Nov68; GF63575.
 Sandy. [Female seated, on base; statue] Concrete. Appl. author: Lucien Calvete. © Artistic Plastering, Inc.; lDec68; GF63713.
 Venus with arms [on base; statue] Concrete. Appl. author: Lucien Calvete. © Artistic Plastering, Inc.; lDec68; GF63714.
 Venus with no arms [on base; statue] Concrete. Appl. author: Lucien Calvete. © Artistic Plastering, Inc.; lDec68; GF63715.

ARVIDA CORP.

- Boca Raton Railroad Station. Tropical scene] By Dong Kingman; author of the reproduction: Ach vure Division, Union Camp Corp. Ltd. ed. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed: M man. © Arvida Corp.; 30Nov69; H39963. Áchro-King-Н39963.
- H39963.
 Boudoir moment. [Draped nude female arranging hat] By Wallace Bassford; author of the reproduction : Lanman Co. Ltd. ed. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: Bassford. © Arvida Corp.; 30Nov69; H39970.
 Cabana club. [Palm beach scene] By Dong Kingman; author of the repro-duction: Achrovure Division, Union Camp Corp. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed: King-man. © Arvida Corp.; 30Nov69; H39961. н39961.

- watercolor painting. Signed: Kingman. @ Arvida Corp.; 30Nov69; H39961.
 Entrance drive to grand building in tropical city. By Dong Kingman; author of the reproduction: Lanman Co. Ltd. ed. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. @ Arvida Corp.; 30Nov69; H39969.
 Floating dream. [Water lilies in bold, impressionistic style] By Hahn Vidal; author of the reproduc-tion: Lanman Co. Ltd. ed. Col. re-production of oil painting. Signed. @ Arvida Corp.; 30Nov69; H39977.
 Front gate. [Spanish colonial style architecture in tropical setting] By Dong Kingman; author of the re-production: Achrovure Division, Union Camp Corp. Ltd. ed. Col. re-production of watercolor painting. Signed: Kingman. @ Arvida Corp.; 30Nov59; H39967.
 Garden reverle. [Young female sitting at table] By Wallace Bassford; author of the reproduction of oil painting. Signed: Bassford. @ Arvida Corp.; 30Nov69; H39974.
 Hotel with crane. [Tropical scene] By Dong Kingman; author of the re-production of watercolor painting. Signed: D. Kingman. @ Arvida Corp.; 30Nov69; H39965.
 Lake at hole no.2. [Tropical scene] By Dong Kingman; author of the re-production of watercolor painting. Signed: D. Kingman. @ Arvida Corp.; 30Nov69; H39965.
 Lake at hole no.2. [Tropical scene] By Dong Kingman; author of the re-production: Achrovure Division, Union Camp Corp. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed: Kingman. @ Arvida Corp.; 30Nov69; H39962.
 Palms at hole no.9, by Dong Kingman; author of the reproduction of the re-production of watercolor painting. Signed: D. Kingman; author of the reproduction of the re-production: Achrovure Division, Union Camp Corp. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed: Kingman. @ Arvida Corp.; 30Nov69; H39962.

- н39962.
- Palms at hole no.9, by Dong Kingman; author of the reproduction: Achro-vure Division, Union Camp Corp. Ltd. ed. Col. reproduction of water color painting. Signed: King-man. © Arvida Corp.; 30Nov69; H39964. man. © H39964.

- man. © Arvida Corp.; 30Nov69; H39964.
 Pensive figure. [Semi-nude female in boudoir] By Wallace Bassford; author of the reproduction: Lamman Co. Ltd. ed. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: Bassford.
 © Arvida Corp.; 30Nov69; H39971.
 Reverie. [Bouquet in bold impres-sionistic style] By Hahn Vidal; author of the reproduction: Lamman Co. Ltd. ed. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Arvida Corp.; 30Nov69; H39976.
 Spring afternoon. [Young female with basket in elaborate garden setting] By Wallace Bassford; author of the reproduction; Lamman Co. Ltd. ed. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: Bassford.
 © Arvida Corp.; 30Nov69; H39973.
 Statue [in square of Spanish colonial setting in tropics] By Dong King-man; author of the reproduction: Achrovure Division, Union Camp Corp. Ltd. ed. Col. reproduction of

watercolor painting. Signed: King-man. © Arvida Corp.; 30Nov69; H39968.

- H39968.
 Symphony. [Vase of hydrangea in bold impressionistic style] By Hahn Vidal; author of the reproduction: Lanman Co. Ltd. ed. Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. Signed. © Arvida Corp.; 30Nov69; H39975.
 Tropi cala. [Bold bouquet of poppies & others] By Hahn Vidal; author of the reproduction: Lanman Co. Ltd. ed. Col. reproduction of oil paint-ing. Signed. © Arvida Corp.; 30Nov69; H39972.
 Two trees, by Dong Kingman; author of the reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed: Kingman. © Arvida Corp.; 30Nov69; H39966.
 THE SEASONS CHANGE (Filmstrip)
- AS THE SEASONS CHANGE (Filmstrip) R-143. Educational Projections Corp. 29 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Sep68; JP11502.
- ASCIAN
 - nadows. [Figures symbolizing mythical & spiritual ideas] 4 prints (part col.) © Ascian, solely owned by Jonathan Grant Meader; 29May69; K86007. Shadows.
- Meader; 29May69; K86007. ASHEAR BROS., INC. Aries [with constellation; scarf] Serigraph on silk. © Ashear Bros., Inc. whose a.a.d. is Ashear; 27May69; GF64128. Cancer [with constellation; scarf] Serigraph on silk. © Ashear Bros., Inc. whose a.a.d. is Ashear; 27May69; GF64127. Capricorn [with constellation; scarf] Serigraph on silk. © Ashear Bros., Inc. whose a.a.d. is Ashear; 27May69; GF64123. Gemini [with constellation; scarf] Serigraph on silk. © Ashear Bros., Inc. whose a.a.d. is Ashear; 27May69; GF64123. Gemini [with constellation; scarf] Serigraph on silk. © Ashear Bros., Inc. whose a.a.d. is Ashear; 27May69; GF64125. Leo [with constellation; scarf]

 - 27May69; GP64125. Leo [with constellation; scarf] Serigraph on silk. © Ashear Bros., Inc. whose a.a.d. is Ashear; 27May69; GP64129. Libra [with constellation; scarf] Serigraph on silk. © Ashear Bros., Inc. whose a.a.d. is Ashear; 27May69; GP64121. Pisces [with constellation; scarf] Serigraph on silk. © Ashear Bros., Inc. whose a.a.d. is Ashear; 27May69; GP64122. Sagittarius [with constellation;

 - 27May69; GP64122. Sagittarius [with constellation; scarf] Serigraph on silk. © Ashear Bros., Inc. whose a.a.d. is Ashear; 27May69; GP64126. Scorpio [with constellation; scarf] Serigraph on silk. © Ashear Bros., Inc. whose a.a.d. is Ashear; 27May69; GP64124. Taurus [with constellation; scarf] Serigraph on silk. © Ashear Bros., Inc. whose a.a.d. is Ashear; 27May69; GP64120. Virgo [with constellation: scarf]
- Virgo [with constellation; scarf] Serigraph on silk, © Ashear Bros., Inc. whose a.a.d. is Ashear; 27May69; GP64119.
- ASHLEE DISTRIBUTORS. See PINKHAM, MELVIN.

ASHLEY (AARON) INC. At the beach. [Child gathering sea shells by dunes] By Carolyn Blish; author of the reproduction: Roto/ Sadag, S.A. Col. collotype of painting. (A Collograph print, no.1133) Signed. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 30Jul69; H39470.

- Bermuda. [Fisherman in boat on inlet] By Andrew Wyeth; author of the re-production: New Era Lithograph Co., Inc. Col. lithograph of painting. (A Collograph print) Signed. Original in Bowdoin College Museum of Art, Brunswick, Me. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 30Jun69; H39076.
 Edge of the field. By Andrew Wyeth; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. Col. collo-type of oil painting. (A Collo-graph print, no.997) Signed. Original in Colby College Art Museum, Waterville, Me. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 210ct69; H39826.
 Edge of the field, by Andrew Wyeth; author of the reproduction: New Ers Lithograph Co., Inc. Col. litho-graph of painting. (A Collograph print) Signed. Original in Colby College Art Museum, Waterville, Me. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 30Jun69; H39032.
 Flagship. [Clipper with flags of all nations in place of sails] By David
- Flagship. [Clipper with flags of all nations in place of sails] By Davi Grose; author of the reproduction: Berrien Studio. Col. serigraph. @ Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 2May69; H38839. From Wunt Kaganana [Chicagan] David
- © Asron H38839. From Mount Kearsarge. [Skiers on mountain top] By Andrew Wyeth; author of the reproduction: New Era Lithograph Co., Inc. Col. litho-Lithograph Co., Inc. Col. litho-contained in Herron Lithograph Co., Inc. Col. litho-graph of painting. (A Collograph print) Signed. Original in Herron Museum of Art, Indianapolis, Ind. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 30Jun69;
- Museum of Art, Indianapolis, Ind.
 @ Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 30Jun69; H39031.
 Grandeur of the Rockies, by Albert Bierstadt; author of the reproduc-tion: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. Col. collotype of painting. (A Col-lograph print, no.933) Signed: A. Bierstadt. Original in Collec-tion Rockwell Gallery of Western Art, Corning, N.Y. @ Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 30Jun69; H39080.
 Just picked. [Pitcher of daisies & other flowers; girl seen picking flowers through window] By Carolyn Blish; author of the reproduction: Roto/Sadag, S.A. Col. collotype of oil painting. (A Collograph print, no.1135) Signed. @ Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 210ct69; H39825.
 Kelp ledge. [Man standing in fishing boat] By Andrew Wyeth; author of the reproduction: New Era Lithograph Co., Inc. Col. lithograph of paint-ing. (A Collograph print) Signed. Original in Colby College Art Muse-um, Waterville, Me. @ Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 30Jun69; H39078.
 Kelp ledge [surrounding man in boat] By Andrew Wyeth; author of the re-

- um, Waterville, Me. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 30Jun69; H39078.
 Kelp ledge [surrounding man in boat] By Andrew Wyeth; author of the re-production: Arthur Jaffe Helio-chrome Co. Col. collotype of oil painting. (A Collograph print, no.996) Signed. Original in Colby College Art Museum, Water-ville, Me. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 210ct69; H39824.
 Lone gull [perched on fallen fence on deserted beach front] By Carolyn Blish; author of the repro-duction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. Col. collotype of oil painting. (A Collograph print, no.1132) Signed. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 210ct69; H39827.
 National War College. [Domed brick building in autumn] By John Haym-son; author of the reproduction: Berrien Studio. Col. serigraph. Signed. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 2May69; H38838.
 Salt marshes. By Andrew Wyeth; au-thor of the reproduction: Author

- Salt marshes. By Andrew Wyeth; au-thor of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. Col. collo-type of oil painting. (A Collo-graph print, no.998) Signed.

Original in Colby College Art Museum, Waterville, Me. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 210ct69; H39821.

- Salt marshes, by Andrew Wyeth; author of the reproduction: New Era Litho-graph Co., Inc. Col. lithograph of painting. (A Collograph print) Signed. Original in Colby College Art Museum, Waterville, Me. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 30Jun69; H39077.
- A sea of daisies. [Little boy pick-ing flowers] By Carolyn Blish; author of the reproduction: Roto/ Sadag, S.A. Col. collotype of oil painting. (A Collograph print, no.1136) Signed. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 210ct69; H39823.
- Sea shells [& gulls on shore with old boat] By Carolyn Blish; author of the reproduction: Roto/Sadag, S.A. Coll. collotype of painting. (A Collograph print, no.1134) Signed. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 30Jul69; H39469.
- Sierra meadow [with grazing cattle] By Thad Welch; author of the repro-duction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome.
 Col. collotype of painting. (A Col-lograph print, no.945) Signed:
 T. Welch. Original in loan collec-tion, Mr. & Mrs. William Bowser, Oakland Art Museum, Oakland, Calif.
 Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 30Jul69; H39472.
- [Shack with creek in front] By Thad Welch; author of the reproduc-tion: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome. Col. collotype of painting. (A Coltion: Archur Jaire Heinothomas. (A Co. Lograph print, no.944) Signed: T. Welch. Original in Oakland Art Museum, Oakland, Calif. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 30Jul69; H39471.
- Sun washed wall [of house showing door & window] By Carolyn Blish; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. Coll. collo-type of oil painting. (A Collo-graph print, no.1131) Signed. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 210ct69; H30822 Н39822.
- U.S. Revenue Cutter. [Ship with elab-orate sails] By David Grose; author of the reproduction: Berrien Stu-dios. Col. serigraph. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 2May69; H38840.
- The Yosemite Valley. [Sunset] By Albert Bierstadt; author of the re-production: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. Col. collotype of painting. (A Collograph print, no.932) Orig-inal in Oakland Art Museum, Oakland, Calif. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 30Jun69; H39079.
- ASHWORTH, CHUCK. WSGN finker psssssthinker. [Keyhole shaped cartoon character with keys for arms, holding banners; sticker] Col. print. © Chuck Ashworth; 15Jun69; K87055.

ASSOCIATED LACE CORP.

[Lace design] Design in fabric. © Associated Lace Corp. Pattern no. Alcor 001. © 1Dec69; H40044.

ATHENS, NTCK.

HENS, NICK. Designs for chapels and chapel fur-nishings, phase II. Nick Athens, architect. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Appl. states prev. reg. NM: additions. © Nick Athens; 31Jul69; IU14901. O Nick

- ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION.
 - Print on fabric. Industries, Inc., Blends, Communique. © Athlone
 - © Athlone industries, inc., Blends, Inc. Division. Pattern no. 6036. By Davis; author of the re-production: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 1Jul69; H39552.
 - Snooty. Print on fabric. © Athlone Industries, Inc., Blends, Inc. Division.
 - Division.
 Pattern no.
 4176. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 30Jul69; H39553.
 Soda pop. Print on fabric. © Athlone Industries, Inc., Blends, Inc. Division.
 - sion.

 - Soda pop. Print on fabric. @ Athlone Industries, Inc., Blends, Inc. Division.
 Pattern nc.
 2197. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 4Sep69; H39557.
 5297. By Rampelburg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 10Sep69; H39556.
 [Textile pattern] Print on fabric.
 © Athlone Industries, Inc., Blends, Inc. Division.
 Pattern no.
 1143. By Roberson; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 17Sep69; H39800.
 1154. By Opera; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 17Sep69; H39800.
 1184. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 26Aug69; H39297.
 1193. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Ind., Inc.
 © 25Aug69; H39290.
 196. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Ind., Inc.
 © 25Aug69; H39290.
 196. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Ind., Inc.
 © 25Aug69; H39232.
 1199. By Flower Patch; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 25Aug69; H39232.
 1199. By Flower Patch; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 25Aug69; H39232.
 1201. By Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 25Aug69; H39288.
 1201. By Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 25Aug69; H39282.

 - © 25Aug69; H39288.
 1201. By Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 26Aug69; H39382.
 1203. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 30Jul69; H39231.
 1204. © 25Aug69; H39289.
 1207. © 25Aug69; H39295.
 1209. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 30Jul69; H39248.
 1210. By Nina Lewin; author of
 - 30Jul69; H39248.
 1210. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 10Sep69; H39618.
 1212. © 25Aug69; H39287.
 1222. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 30Jul69; H39213.
 1238. By Rampelberg; author of th reproduction. Blends, Inc.

 - By Rampelberg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 JOJUL69; H39210.

 - SOJul69; H39210.
 By Rampelberg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 SOJul69; H39554.
 Solver State S

- 160. By Opera; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 1Jul69; H39030. 2160.
- .62. By Clay; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 1Jul69; H39025. 2162.
- 2164. By Opera; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 26Aug69; H39379.
- © 26Aug69; H39379.
 2169. By Martin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 11Jun69; H39017.
 2183. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Ind., Inc.
 © 25Aug69; H39285.
 2189. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Ind., Inc.
 © 20Aug69; H39296.
 2190. By Victory; author of the

- 90. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. 2190. of Athlone Ind., I © 25Aug69; H39280. Inc.

- of Athlone Ind., Inc.
 © 25Aug69; H59280.
 2191. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 25Aug69; H59229.
 2195. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Ind., Inc.
 © 25Aug69; H59286.
 2198. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Ind., Inc.
 © 25Aug69; H59286.
 2200. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Ind., Inc.
 © 35Aug69; H59298.
 2200. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 30Jul69; H39247.
 2203. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 30Jul69; H39228.
 2205. By Opera; author of the reproduction: Blends Inc.
- 5000109; H39220.
 2205. By Opera; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 24 Jun69; H39027.
 2209. By Rampelburg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 11 Jun69; H39016.
 2213. © 25 Aug69; H39230.

- 214. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 25Aug69; H39299. 2214.
- 216. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 30Jul69; H39244. 2216.
- 30Jul69; H39244.
 2217. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Ind., Inc.
 30Jul69; H39211.
 2222. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 10Sep69; H39614.
 2224. By Victory: author of the

- IOSepo9; H99014.
 2224. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Ind., Inc.
 30Jul69; H99282.
 2225. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 24Sep69; H99678.
 2220. Br. Victory: author of the
- 229. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 105ep69; H39613. 2229.
- 2 105ep69, H)901). 2230. [Abstract floral & geometric motif] By Rampelburg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 3Nov69; H39908.

- 2237. By Rampelburg; author of the reproduction: Flends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 10Sep69; H39617.
- 2238. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Ind., Inc. © 4Sep69; H39753.
- 2253. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 21Nov69; H39903.
- 2259. By Rampelburg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 16Dec69; H40005.
- 3110. By Robertson; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 30Jul69; H39241.
- 13. By Opera; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Ind., Inc. © 307ul69 (in notice: 1968); H39186. 3113.
- H39186.
 By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Ind., Inc.
 © 25Aug69; H39283.
 3135. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 1.hul62. H39020.
- © 1Ju169; H39020.

- a) Juli69; H39020.
 b) Juli69; H39020.
 c) Juli69; H39020.
 c) Athlone Industries, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 c) 21May69; H39370.
 c) 21May69; H39370.
 c) 21May69; H39370.
 c) 21May69; H39370.
 c) 1Juli69; H39029.
 c) 1Juli69; H39202.
 c) 1Juli69; H39202.
 c) 1Juli69; H39202.
 c) 1Juli69; H39202.
 c) 25Aug69; H39281.
 c) 25Aug69; H39283.
 c) 25Aug69; H39283.
 c) 3Dv69; H39858.
 c) 3Dv69; H39858.
 c) By Lizzie of London; author
- JNOV09; H59858.
 3159. By Lizzie of London; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 30Jul69; H39246.
 3166. By Victory: author of the
- Joursey, hygers, lb6. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 IlJun69; H39018.
- IJJun09; H39018.
 3167. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Ind., Inc.
 25Aug69; H39277.
 3168. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Ind., Inc.
 25Aug69; H39279.
 3175. By Flower Patch: author of
- 3175. By Flower Patch; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Ind., Inc.
 © 25Aug69; H39284.
- 3186. By Opera; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 30Jul69; H39209.
- By Flasham; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 JoJul69; H39214. 3189.
- 193. By Kanitz; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., d. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 28Aug69; H39300. 3193. div.
- 3195. © 1Ju169; H39028.
- 3195. © IJul69; H39028.
 3196. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Ind., Inc.
 © JJul69; H39278.
 3198. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 26Aug69; H39371.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

3199. © 30Ju169; H39245.

- (95. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 (94) 48ep69; H39801. 3205.
- State (Varied geometric design)
 By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 26Nov69; H39901.
- a 26Nov69; H39901.
 3225. [Interlocking cubes] By Flascher; author of the repro-duction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 a 11Nov69; H39911.
 3229. [Crossed lines on spotted background] By Martin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 a 26Nov69; H39900.
 3241. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Ind., Inc.
 a 26Nov69; H39203.
 3260. By Rampelberg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 a 30Aug69; H39277.
 4094. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 a 30Aug69; H39388.
 4115. By Roberbson [i.e. Robert-cond. subtor of the reproduction:

- % Hep09, h990erbson [i.e. Robert-son]; author of the reproduction; Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 30Jul69; WZCONE H39242.
- 4118. By Opera; author of the re-production: Blends, Inc., div. o Athlone Ind., Inc. © 4Sep69; of H39752.
- h)9/92.
 4123. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 26Nov69; H39902.
 4133. © 11Nov69; H39912.
- 42. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 30Jul69; H39218. 4142.
- 4147.
- 4148.
- © 30Jul69; H39218. [47. By Opera; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 1Jul69; H39024. [48. By Opera; author of the re-production: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 26Aug69; H39380. [51. By Martan; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 21May69; H39374. [56. [Varied geometric design] 4151.
- of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 21May69; H39374.
 4156. [Varied geometric design] By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 16Nov69; H39904.
 4160. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Ind., Inc.
 © 25Aug69; H39276.
 4162. [Abstract] By Davis; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 11Nov69; H39910.
 4164. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 25Aug69; H39210.
 4164. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 25Aug69; H39221.
 4165. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 25Aug69; H39219.
 4166, By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 25Aug69; H39219.
 4166. By Rampelberg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 25Aug69; H39222.
 4168. By Rampelberg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div.

- 4168. By Rampelberg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Ind., Inc.
 26Aug69; H39275.

- 172. By Rampelburg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 ① 1Jul69; H39021.
 173. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 ② 25Aug69; H39220.
 By Kandiz: author of the 4172
- 4173.
- By Kanitz; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., d of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 30Jul69; H39215. 4181 div.
- 4182. [Butterflies] By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Ind., Inc. © 25Aug69; H39274.
- 4185. By R. S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 30Jul69; H39217.

- 30Jul69; H39217.
 4186. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 30Jul69; H39555.
 4192. © IJul69; H39019.
 4193. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 26Aug69; H39375.
 4196. By Rampelberg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 28Aug69; H39233.
 4197. By Rampelberg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc.
- 4197. By Rampelberg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 28Aug69; H39301.
- 4201.
- © 20Augb9; H39301. 201. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 48ep69; H39889. 205. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 248ep69; H39676. 4205.
- © 24Sep59; H99070. 206. By Ellia Katz; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 24Sep59; H39677. 224. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 16Dec59; H40004. Se Watting, outhor of the res-4206.
- 4224.
- 58. By Martin; author of the re-production: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © JNov69; H39859. 5158.
- 5163.
- 5175
- © 3Nov69; H39859. 163. By Martin; author of the re-production: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 17Sep69; H39860. 175. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 28Aug69; H39239. 196. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 26Aug69; H39383. 203. By Victory; author of the 5196.
- (03. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 17Sep69; H39861. 5203.
- 5210. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 26Aug69; H39381.
- 5216.
- © 26Aug69; H39381. 216. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 1Jul69; H39022. 224. By Lizzie; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 25Aug69; H39224. 225. By Lizzie; author of the 5224
- © 25Aug09, N9224. 225. By Lizzie; author of the reproduction: Athlone Industries, Inc., Blends, Inc. Division. © 1Jul69; H39074. 5225

- 229. By Davis; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 26Aug69; H39373. 5229. div.
- 20Aug09; H99972.
 5233. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 26Aug69; H39378.
- 26Aug69; H39378.
 5234. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 25Aug69; H39225.
 5237. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 IJu159; H39023.
 5243. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Ind., Inc.
 25Aug69; H39294.
 5246. By Flower Patch; author of

- 5246. By Flower Patch; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Ind., Inc.
 © 25Aug69; H39291.
- © 25Aug69; H39291.
 5247. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Ind., Inc.
 © 25Aug69; H39292.
 5249. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 11Nov69; H39907.
 5250. By Nina Lewin: author of the
- 5250
- 51. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 20Aug69; H39240. 5251.
- 52. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 30Jul69; H39226. 5252.
- Sources, h99220.
 By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 25Aug69; H39238.

- of Athlone Industries, Inc., div.
 © 25Aug69; H39238.
 5256. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 3Nov69; H39905.
 5258. By Flower Patch; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 11Nov69; H39906.
 5259. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 1Jul69; H39026.
 5263. By Rampelberg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 1Jul69; H39026.
 5265. By Rampelberg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 13Jun69; H39376.
 5265. By Rampelberg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 26Aug69; H39372.
 5266. By Rampelberg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 27Aug69; H39236.
 5271. By Rampelberg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div.

- 271. By Rampelberg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 28Aug69; H39235.
- 72. By Rampelberg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Ind., Inc. © 30Jul69; w2018c 5272.
- of Athlone Ind., Inc. © 30Jul69; H39185.
 5274. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 30Jul69; H39243.
 5276. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 30Jul69; H39227.
 5284. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 © 30Jul69; H39221.

- ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION.-Con.
 - [Textile pattern]-Con. 5286.
 - 86. By Kantiz; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 4Sep69; H39802.
 - 5287. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 25Aug69; H39237.
 5292. By Rampelburg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 105enfo: H30615
 - © 10Sep69; H39615.

 - loSep69; H39015.
 5298. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Elends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 307u169; H39216.
 5302. By Rampelberg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc.
 28Aug69; H39234.
 6035. By Clav: author of the
 - States of the second sec 6035.
 - 6041. [Abstract] By Rampelburg; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 3Nov69; H39909.
 - [Textile pattern] Frint on fabric. © Athlone Industries, Inc., Blends, Inc. Division (in notice: Blends, Inc.) Pattern no.
 - 5179. By Flower Patch; author of the reproduction: Blends, Inc., div. of Athlone Industries, Inc. © 22Apr69; H38843.
- ATOMIC ENERGY GROUP. [Peace symbol; striped hand with 2 starry fingers extended; sticker] Col. print. © Atomic Energy Group; 26Nov69; K87402.
- THE ATTITUDE THAT CREATES BUSINESS (Filmstrip) Better Selling Bureau. Made by Rocket Pictures. 110 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. ti: The atti-tude that gets business. © Rocket Pictures, Inc.; 5May69; JP11543.
- ATTRITIONAL OCCLUSION AND BEGG LIGHT WIRE TREATMENT (Filmstrip) TF Labo-ratories. 50 fr., color, 35 mm. Wit: kit. Appl. author: Peter C. Kesling. © TF Laboratories, Inc.; 15Aug69; JF11844. With
- JPI1644.
 AUDIO VISUAL SYSTEMS, INC.
 Fresno, California, Air Terminal. 22 col. slides. (Airport qualification) Appl. ti.: Fresno, California; Fresno Air Terminal.
 © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 6Apr67; JPI1714.
 Houston, Texas; Intercontinental Apt. 35 col. slides. (Airport qualification) Appl. ti.: Houston, Texas; Houston International Airport.
 © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 12Jun69; JP11719.
 Jacksonville, Florida; Int'1. Apt.

 - Latio Visual oystems, Inc.; 12Jun69; JP11719.
 Jacksonville, Florida; Int'1. Apt. 34 col. slides. (Airport qualifi-cation) Appl. ti.: Jacksonville, Florida; Jacksonville International Airport. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 150ct68; JP11720.
 Kingston, Jamaica, Palisados Int'1. Apt. 22 col. slides. (Airport qualification) © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 10Jan69; JP11718.
 Miramar, California, NAS. [Airport] 33 col. slides. (Airport qualifi-cation) Appl. ti.: Miramar, Cali-fornia, Miramar Naval Air Station Airport. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 6Apr67 (in notice: 1968); JF11722.

- Montego Bay, Jamaica; Int'l. Apt. 21 col. slides. (Airport qualifi-cation) Appl. ti.: Montego Bay, Jamaica; Montego Bay Int'l. Airport. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 10Jan69; JP11716.

- Andio Visual Systems, Inc.; 10Jan69; JP11716.
 Palmdale, California; AF Plant 42. 34 col. slides. (Airport qualification) Appl. ti.: Palmdale, Florida; Palmdale Air Force Plant 42. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 8Apr67; JP11723.
 St. Croix, Virgin Islands; Christian-sted-Alexander Hamilton Apt. 20 col. slides. (Airport qualifi-cation) © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 10Jan69; JP11717.
 St. Thomas, Virgin Islands; Charlotte Amadie-Truman Airport. 22 col. slides. (Airport qualification) © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 10Jan69; JP11715.
 San Jose, California, Mun. Apt. 25 col. slides. (Airport qualifi-cations) Appl. ti.: San Jose, California; San Jose Municipal Air-port. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 6Aug69; JP11713.
 Stockton, California; Met. Apt. 23 col. slides. (Airport qualifi-cation) Appl. ti.: Stockton, Cali-fornia, Stockton Metropolitan Air-port. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 6Apr67; JP11721.
 Waco, Texas; Mnn. Apt. 44 col. slides slides. (Airport qualification)
- Waco, Texas; Mun. Apt. 44 col. slides slides. (Airport qualification) Appl. ti.: Waco, Texas, Waco Munic-ipal Airport. © Audio Visual Systems, Inc.; 24Jul69; JP11724.
- AUGER, BETTY. Love of the world. [Heart, world & Bible] Print. © Betty Auger; 110ct69; K87289.

- 110ct69; K87289.
 AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE.
 The advent of Christmas. [Wreath with 4 candles] Col. print. Cover of Advent folder, no.6978-A. © Augsburg Pub. House; 11Jun69; K87045.
 And so it was, that, while they were there. [Old English letters & open Bible] Col. print. Cover of Christmas folder, no.6990-L.
 © Augsburg Pub. House; 20May69; K87044.
 Being justified by faith, we have
- Augsburg Pub. House; 20May09; K87044.
 Being justified by faith, we have peace with God. [Clergyman with congregation] Signed: Hugo Vogel; author of the reproduction: Augsburg Pub. House. Col. reproduction of painting. Cover of Reformation bulletin, no.6967-L. © Augsburg Pub. House; 19May69; H39784.
 Bless the Lord, o my soul, and forget not all His benefits. [Wheat stalks] Kodachrome: H. Armstrong Roberts; author of the print: Augs-burg Pub. House, employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of General fold-er, no.6960-L. © Augsburg Pub. House; 22May69; K87048.
 For everything there is a season.
- House; 22May69; K87048.
 For everything there is a season.
 [Bells, clocks & hourglass] Col.
 print, Cover of New Year folder,
 no.6994-L. @ Augsburg Pub. House;
 27Jun69; K87043.
 Into all the world. [People of various nationalities surrounding globe with cross superimposed] Signed;
 Metcalf; author of the reproduction Augsburg Pub. House. Col. reproduction of painting. Cover of Mission bulletin, no.6965-L.
 @ Augsburg Pub. House; 13Jun69; H39785.
- It's a good thing to give thanks unto the Lord. [Basket with pumpkin, Indian corn & other vegetables] Col. print. Cover of Thanksgiving folder, no.6970-L. © Augsburg Pub. House; 22May69; K87046.

- The Messiah. [Illuminated manuscript of sheet music] Col. print. Cover of Christmas folder, no.6975-L. Augsburg Pub. House; 26Jun69; K87050.
- K87050.
 Religious liberty. [Colonial family on path to church; stained glass effect] Col. print. Cover of General folder, no.6963-L. © Augs-burg Pub. House; 19May69; K87049.
 The Twelve Apostles [symbolized in individual stained glass windows] Kodachrome: Whittemore Associates, Inc.; author of the print: Augsburg Pub. House, employer for hire. Col print. Cover of General folder, no.6962-L. © Augsburg Pub. House; 26Jun69; K87047. Col
- AUGUST, J. I'm a bippy. See FOX, DAVID.
- AULD, ALBERT MICHAEL. Anansi, the spider; Cuffie, the obeah man & Osebo, the leopard. [Cartoon characters, 2 views each] By Mi-chael Auld. 6 drawings on 3 sheets. Signed. Appl. ti.: Anansesem. © Albert Michael Auld; 270ct69; GU44376.
- AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. Apprentice sculptor [on base; figurine] By Michelangelo; au-thor of the reproduction: Austin Productions, Inc. Plaster. © Austin Productions, Inc.; 210ct68; H39782.
- Aquarius, the waterman. [On base; statuette] Plaster. © Austin Pro-ductions, Inc.; 15May69; GF63886. Aries, the ram. [On base; statuette] Plaster. © Austin Productions, Inc.; 15May69; GF63892.
- Cancer, the crab. [On base; statu-ette] Plaster. © Austin Produc-tions, Inc.; 15May69; GP63883.
- tions, Inc.; 15May69; GP65885. Capricorm, the goat. [On base; stat-uette] Plaster. @ Austin Produc-tions, Inc.; 15May69; GP63881. Gemini, the twins. [On base; statu-ette] Plaster. @ Austin Produc-tions, Inc.; 15May69; GP63889. Leo, the lion. [On base; statuette] Plaster. @ Austin Productions, Inc.; 15May69; GP63882. Libra. the scales [On base]

- Inc.; 15 May09; GP63882.
 Libra, the scales. [On base] Plaster. © Austin Productions, Inc.; 15 May69; GP63890.
 Pisces, the fishes. [On base; statu-ette] Plaster. © Austin Produc-tions, Inc.; 15 May69; GP63884.
 Sagittarius, the archer. [On base; statuette] Plaster. © Austin Pro-ductions, Inc.; 15 May69; GP63887.
 Scorpio, the scorpion. [On base]
- ductions, Inc.; 15May69; GP63887. Scorpio, the scorpion. [On base; statuette] Plaster. © Austin Productions, Inc.; 15May69; GP63891. Taurus, the bull. [On base; statu-ette] Plaster. © Austin Produc-tions, Inc.; 15May69; GP63885. Virgo, the virgin. [On base; statu-ette] Plaster. © Austin Produc-tions, Inc.; 15May69; GP63888.

- AUTOMATIC MIG CLADDING (Filmstrip) Westinghouse Atomic Power Division. Made by Westinghouse Learning Corp. 3 filmstrips in 1 roll, color, 35 mm. Contents: Pt.1-3: Plate preparation. 27 fr.--Equipment preparation. 54 fr. Appl. ti.: The Westinghouse course, automatic metal inert gas cladding. © Westinghouse Learning Corp.; 31Dec68; JP11564. 34 fr.
- AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY (Filmstrip) Mt. San Jacinto College. 16 filmstrips in 1 roll, color, 35 mm. Contents: Wheel balancing. 20 fr.--Brake job. 42 fr --Clutch and fluid drive system.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

42 fr.--Engine power and how it is rated. 39 fr.--The internal combus-tion engine. 49 fr.--Engine disassem-bly and inspection. 50 fr.--Measuring and inspecting engine parts. 45 fr.--Engine assembly. 54 fr.--Engine lu-Engine assembly. 5^{4} ir.--Engine lu-brication. 38 fr.--Safety. 57 fr.--Arc welding equipment. 35 fr.--Oxy-acetylene welding. 33 fr.--Oxyacety-lene equipment set up procedure. 35 fr.--Body and frame construction. 32 fr.--Principles of gears in standard trans-missions. 41 fr. \odot Mt. San Jacinto College a.a.d.o. Mt. San Jacinto Col-College a.a.d.o. Mt. San Jacinto Col-lege District, i.e., Mt. San Jacinto Junior College District; 1May69; JP11550. AVANT GARDE.

[Textile pattern] See ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC.

- AVERY, RALPH. For works by Ralph Avery See CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES.
- AVIIA FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Flocked print on fabric. © Avila Fabrics, Inc.
 - Pattern no. 3020. © 18Jun69; H39002. 3021. © 18Ju169; H39001.

 - Soli, © Hostidoy, H39001.
 [Textile pattern] Print on fabric.
 © Avila Fabrics, Inc.
 Pattern no.
 3045. Author of the reproduction: Avila Group, Inc. © 23Sep69; H39607.

3080. © 220ct69; H39763.

- AVILA GROUP, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Avila Group, Inc. © AVIIA Group, Inc. Pattern no. 3047. © 23Sep69; H39605. 3068. © 23Sep69; H39606. 3083. © 220ct69; H39762. [Textile pattern] See AVILA FABRICS, INC. AWANI PRESS.
- ANI PRESS.
 Animals of the national parks.
 [Families of bear, lion, coyote & deer] By William D. Berry. 4 reproductions of drawings in envelope.
 (Prints for framing, set 1) Signed:
 W. D. Berry. © Awani Press;
 300ct69; K87341. Signed:

AWARDS BY KAY, INC. A. B. K. PRINTERY. See AYSGARTH BUSINESS SYSTEMS. Contorted human figure. By William J. Kitchen. Drawing. Signed: Kitchen. © William J. Kitchen d.b.a. Aysgarth Business Systems; 22Jul69; GU43987.

B

- ., D. N. House for Mr. & Mrs. Claude P. Bamberger. See MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H. в. House for Mr. & Mrs. H. Wm. Lindsay, Tristrams Landing, Nantucket, Mass. See MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H. BACHRACH, FABIAN. John M. Murphy, Congressman from New York. [Four head & shoulders ports.] NYGX 20112 X-3, X-12, X-14, X-19. 4 photos. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 25Apr69; JUI2397.
 - Terence Cardinal Cooke. [Seated port. & 3 3/4 length ports.]
 NYGXT 20676 X-4, X-5, X-15, T-4.
 4 photos. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 24Jul69; JUl2383.

BAESMAN, FREDERICK CHARLES. The ring of Saturn. [Missile within ring of smoke] Photograph by F. C. Baesman. Col. photo. © Frederick Charles Baesman; 13Aug69; JU12399. BAILEY, RICHARD H. Husband and wife. [Abstract mass split in 2, on base; sculpture]
 © Richard H. Bailey; 25Aug69; GU44206. BAIRD, STEVEN T. The Nauvoo Temple, a painting. See NAUVOO RESTORATION, INC. BAKER, DAVID. KER, DAVID. National Office Building, 11th & Mas-sachusetts Ave., N.W., Washington, D.C. [with renderings of 7 other office buildings] David Baker, architect. 10 architectural draw-ings. Appl. ti.: Pictorial views and floor plan of office building. © David Baker; 8Sep69; IUL4937. BAKER, ELAINE. [Twelve drawings depicting the signs of the Zodiac] See BAKER & STOKES, INC. BAKER, EVA L. See ANALYZING LEARNING OUTCOMES. DEFINING CONTENT FOR OBJECTIVES. DISCIPLINE IN THE CLASSROOM. THE TEACHING OF READING. BAKER & STOKES, INC. [Twelve drawings depicting the signs of the Zodiac] By Elaine Baker. 12 drawings on 2 sheets. © Baker & Stokes, Inc.; 16Jul69; GU43939. BALAGS, KATHY. [Textile pattern] See BROOKHAVEN TEXTILES, INC. BALANCES (Filmstrip) Pace Films.
49 fr., color, 35 mm. Written & photographed by John W. Sulcoski.
© Pace Films, Inc.; 21Mar69; JP11598. BALDOCCHI, GEORGE R. Our trip to the Hawaiian Islands, 1969. [Pictorial map] Col. print. © George R. Baldocchi & Mary C. Baldocchi; 21Apr69; K86685. BALDOCCHI, MARY C. Our trip to the Hawaiian Islands, 1969. See BALDOCCHI, GEORGE R. DAVID J. BALDWIN. [Tourist tower and convention hotel; exteriors, swimming pool & dining area] Architectural rendering. © David J. Baldwin; 60ct69; IU14969. BALL (STANLEY) STUDIOS Felicia. See BLOOMCRAFT. BALSON G. CORP. (LSON G. CORP.
 Mandarin. [Shadowy overlapping planes] BG 136. Print on fabric.
 © Balson G. Corp.; 12Nov69; GP65000. [Textile pattern] Design in fabric. © Balson G. Corp. Balton no.
 BG 112. © 25Feb69; GP63723.
 BG 113. © 3Apr69; GP63726.
 BG 117-118. © 2Jun69; GP63725-63724. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Balcon G Corp.

The oil patch. [Scenes involving oil field workers] 4 reproductions of pen & ink drawings. Signed. © Gordon D. Bankston; 1Apr69; K87074.
The oil patch. [Scenes involving
oil field workers] 4 reproductions
of pen & ink drawings. Signed.
© Gordon D. Bankston; 1Jul69;
"PChos K86423. The oil patch. [Scenes involving oil field workers] 5 reproductions of pen & ink drawings. Signed. © Gordon Bankston; 27May69; Gordon Bankston, Clauder, Constructions K85965.
 The oil patch. [Scenes involving oil field workers] 5 reproductions of pen & ink drawings. Signed.
 Gordon D. Bankston; lAug69; © Gordon D. Bankston; lAug69; K86372.
The oil patch. [Scenes involving workmen at oil field] 4 repro-ductions of pen & ink drawings. Signed. © Gordon D. Bankston; JSep69; K86645.
The oil patch. [Scenes involving workmen at oil field] 4 reproduc-tions of pen & ink drawings. Signed. © Gordon D. Bankston; loct69; K87200.
The oil patch. [Scenes involving 10ct69; K87200.
The oil patch. [Scenes involving workmen at oil field] 5 reproduc-tions of pen & ink drawings.
Signed. © Gordon D. Bankston; 1May69; K86536.
The oil patch. [Scenes involving workmen at oil field] 5 reproduc-tions of pen & ink drawings.
Signed. © Gordon D. Bankston; 290ct69; K87213.
BARANOWSKI, ROSE.
The road in life is short or long; we may find diamonds, pearls, or nothing at all. [Couple on path] Painting. © Rose Baranowski; 10Sep69; GU44153.
BARBANELL, CAROL. 5 reproduc-

BALTES, ROMAN. Wally Streeter; a smile is a whisper of a laugh. [Man smiling & writing] Drawing. Signed. © Roman Baltes; 3Dec69; GU44493.

BAMBRIDGE, ELSIE. [Rudyard Kipling's self-portrait. Profile] Reproduction of drawing. (In Berg collection of English and American literature, by New York Public Library. New York. Folder) © Elsie Bambridge; 1Mar69; K86669.

- BANK OF AMERICA NATIONAL TRUST & SAVINGS ASSN., SAN FRANCISCO. The community development tree. [Worms at base of flowering tru Col. print. © Bank of America N.T. & S.A.; 9May69; K86369. tree]
- BANK OF AMERICA NATIONAL TRUST & SAVINGS ASSN., SAN FRANCISCO. S A CHANGING IMAGE FOR A CHANGING BANK IN A CHANGING WORLD. See AN INVITATION.

PERSONAL CHOICE CHECKING.

- BANK OF AMERICA NATIONAL TRUST & ANK OF AMERICA NATIONAL TROST & SAVINGS ASSN., SAN FRANCISCO. MARKETING DEPT. See A CHANGING IMAGE FOR A CHANGING BANK IN A CHANGING WORLD.
- BANKSTON, GORDON D. The oil patch. [Scenes involving oil field workers] 4 reproductions of pen & ink drawings. Signed. © Gordon D. Bankston; 1Jan69; K87072 K87072.
 - be oil patch. [Scenes involving oil field workers] 4 reproductions of pen & ink drawings. Signed.
 © Gordon D. Bankston; 28Jan69; K87073. The

- BARBANELL, CAROL. [Leopard and friends; leopard, caterpillar & dragon fly; embroi-dery] © Carol Barbanell; 290ct69; GU44328.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

BG 114. © 15Apr69; GP64197. BG 116. © 26Jun69; GP63146. BG 123. © 19Jun69; GP63145.

BG 124. © 23Jun69; GP63147.

Winner. [Stripes] BG 127. Print on fabric. © Balson G. Corp.; 12Nov69; GP64999.

No.

BARBANELL, CAROL.-Con. [Monkey business; monkey holding butterfly; embroidery] © Carol Barbanell; 290ct69; GU44329. BARBONE. [Big buck] See PAPERADES, INC. [Colonial life] See PAPERADES, INC. BARDEN & CLARK, INC. Pedal compensating pneumatic for the Ampico A. Drawing (blue line print) © Barden & Clark, Inc.; 19Jun69; IP9064. BARK, DOUGLAS E. Leisure homes. See MILHART, INC. RONALD S. See POTPOURRI ARTS BARLOW, & CRAFTS. BARNA, EUGENE. See BARNART. BARNART. Lord Justice. [Male with long powdered wig; bust] Cement. © Eugene Barna d.b.a. Barnart; Queen's counsel. [Male with powdered wig; bust] Cement. © Eugene Barna d.b.a. Barnart; 50ct66; GP63728. BARNHART, DAMON LANE. Reminiscence. [Old steam locomotive passing barge on canal] Photo. © Damon Lane Barnhart; 1May68; JP11539. BARON, BERT. Robolight. [Schematic of various parts] Mechanical drawing. © Bert Baron; 21Aug69; IU14919. BARON, WALT. Puppy love. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. BARRACUDA VS. JAVELIN, AN UNFAIR COM-PARISON (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 49 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; lApr69; JP11430. BARRETT, C. A. Food warmer. See MARSAUNETTE, INC. BARRY. For works by Barry See ORIGINA-TIONS, INC. BARRY, JOSEPH V. Post envelope. KATHLEEN G. See BARRY. BARRY, KATHLEEN G. Post envelope. Drawing. © K. & J. Barry; 5Dec69; IU15038. BARRYMORE, LIONEL. Courtyard Venice. See STANDARD PACKAGING CORP. Fishing banks. S PACKAGING CORP. See STANDARD Old Nantucket. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Old Red Bank. See STANDARD PACKAGING CORP. San Pedro. See STANDARD PACKAGING CORP. BARTLETT, BERTIE. The Lone Nazarene Church, Church of the Living God. [Cross with chain between stone tablets; design for sign & seal] © Bertie Bartlett; 12Dec69; GU4445. BARTON DESIGN STUDIO. [Textile pattern] See BROOKHAVEN TEXTILES, INC. BARTON STUDIO. [Textile pattern] See: BROOKHAVEN TEXTILES, INC. CRANTEX FABRICS. FREUND, FREUND & CO., INC.

172

[BASIC PATIENT CARE, UNIT I: CATHETERI-ZATION AND ENEMAS] (Filmstrip) Robert J. Brady Co. 9 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (Health sciences skill film) Contents: FBC-1--BPC-9; Female regular urethral catheterization, bladder instillation and clean voided or midetream catch wripe conceimen or midstream catch urine specimen. 111 fr.--Male regular urethral cath-eterization, bladder instillation and clean voided or midstream catch urine clean voided or midstream catch urine specimen. 107 fr.--Female Foley cath-eterization, bladder irrigation. 97 fr.--Female continuous bladder ir-rigation and tidal drainage. 107 fr. --Male Foley catheterization, bladder irrigation. 99 fr.--Male continuous bladder irrigation and tidal drainage 111 fr.--Vaginal douche and perineal care. 80 fr.--Administration of enemas. 98 fr.--Siphonage enema, colonic irrigation (enteroclysis) and placement of rectal tubes. 89 fr. Produced with the cooperation of Providence Hospital, Washington, D.C. © Robert J. Brady Co.; 12Feb69 (in notice: 1968); JP11582.

- [BASIC PATIENT CARE, UNIT VI: ADMIN-ISTRATION OF MEDICATION] (Filmstrip) Robert J. Brady Co. 8 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (Health sciences skill film) Contents: BPC-29--BPC-36: Administration of medications--general considerations. 67 fr.--Administra-tion of medications--routes, pro-cedures & techniques. 106 fr.--Intra-venous fluid therapy. 73 fr.--Intra-dermal injection technique. 49 fr.--Subcutaneous (Hypodermic) injection dermal injection technique. 49 fr.--Subcutaneous (Hypodermic) injection technique. 40 fr.--Intramuscular injection technique. 67 fr.--Intra-venous injection technique. 57 fr.--Parenteral drug administration. 71 fr. Produced with the cooperation of Providence Hospital, Washington, D.C. © Robert J. Brady Co.; 28Mar69; (in notice: 1968); JP11583.
- BASIC RADAR AND TRANSPONDER (Filmstrip) Sanderson Films. 90 fr., color, 35 mm. © Sanderson Films, Inc.; 9Sep69; JP11761.
- BASSFORD, WALLACE. Boudoir moment. Garden reverie. Pensive figure. See ARVIDA CORP. See ARVIDA CORP. Spring afternoon. See ARVIDA CORP.
- BATES, SAM. Animals and their homes. See Animals and their nomes. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. BATZKALL, DIANNE. Geomet. [Irregular squares & others] Design. © Dianne Batzkall; 18Jul69; gult2012
 - GU43947.
- BAUMHOFER, WALTER M. Camping chaos. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) Covey rise. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.)
- CO. Fair favorites. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.)
- CO.
- BAYLOG, LAVERNE.
 [The story teller; Eskimo seated on
 log; sculpture] © LaVerne Baylog;
 80ct69; GU44275.
- BAYSIDE PRESS, INC. Olde colonial notes. [Scenes from early American town life] Ey Bill Gredle; author of the prints: Bay-side Press, employer for hire. 8 reproductions of drawings. Signed. Covers of notepaper folders. © Bayside Press, Inc.; 100ct69; K87424.
- BEAMANT, LIZ
- AMANT, LLZ. The adventures of Yal, in When I was young. [Boy & parents in comic scenes] 1 v. Drawings. © Liz Beamant; 18Sep69; GU44277.

- THE BEAR FAMILY (Filmstrip) R-107. Educational Projections Corp. 29 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; lAug68; JP11467. BEARDEN, ROMARE. Homage to Edmonia Lewis. See HARRIS GRAPHICS. Mother and Child. See HARRIS GRAPHICS. Rocket to the moon. See HARRIS GRAPHICS. BEARS (Filmstrip) Time. Made by Filmstrips. 2 filmstrips, color Filmstrips. Pt.: 1: What the filmstrips Made by Life 35 mm. Contents: Pt.: 1: What they are. 63 fr.-2. How they live. 77 fr. Prepared by Nancy Genet. NM: additions, compilation & text. © Time, Inc.; loct69; JP11829-11830. BECKENDORF BROS., INC. [Textile pattern] Design in fabric. © Beckendorf Bros., Inc. Pattern 2167. © 1Apr69; GP63324. 2192. © 18Apr69; GP63325. BEEBE, MORTON. Sailing S.F. See SPENCER-PHILLIPS & GREEN. Stormvogel. See SPENCER-PHILLIPS & GREEN. BEGG, ROBERT B. See COUNTRY LIVING.
 - BEHAN, LOUIS R. The charge of the light brigade. [Calvary on border, explosive shapes at intervals; gameboard] Design. © Lou Behan; 17Jun69; ordbarce. Design. GU43876.
 - BEHIND THE BAMBOO CURTAIN (Filmstrip) New York Times Co. 74 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Filmstrip on current affairs, Oct. 1969) © New York Times Co.; 10ct69; JP11836.
 - BEJEE, pseud. See MOZAYENI, BEJEE.
- BELK, JAMES LUTHER WALTER. [Farrowing stable] See BELK, JETTIE SINGLETARY.

JETTIE SINGLETARY. [Farrowing stable, Jettie Belk feed-ing sow Shulsie just before giving birth to 13 pigs] Col. photo.
 Ø Jettie Singletary Belk & James Luther Walter Belk; 200ct69; JU12427.

- BELL, GRACE MACDONALD. Bell color studies for china painting. [Roses & violets] No.8B. Prints (part col.) on 2 sheets. © Grace M. Bell; 1Mar69; K86307. Bell color studies for china painting.
 - [Roses, snowberries & kitten] No.1B. Prints (part col.) on 2 sheets. © Grace M. Bell; 1Mar69 (in notice: 1968); K86289.
- BELL & HOWELL CO. See THE ELECTROSTATIC PROCESS.
- BELL & HOWELL CO. DITTO DIVISION.
 - THE ELECTROSTATIC PROCESS.

BELLEI, STAR. [Children's alphabet; formed by clown figures] Reproduction of 26 draw-ings on 1 sheet. Appl. states prev. reg. 15Mar66, GP51938. NM: revi-sions. © Star Bellei; 1Dec69; concerno.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

- Benjamin Rush, first great physician in America. [Port. on obverse, edifice & figures on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 29Sep69, GU44244. © Abram Belskie; 10Nov69; GF64831.
 Galen of Pergamum. [Port. on obverse, altar of Pergamum on reverse; relief medal] Signed. © Abram Belskie; 4Dec69; GF65034.
 Hippocrates of Cos, father of medi-cine. [Port. on obverse, oath symbols on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Abram Belskie; 5Sep69;
- © Abram Belskie; 5Sep69; Model. GU44163.
- Hippocrates of Cos, father of medi-cine. [Port. on obverse, oath symbols on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 55ep69; GU44163. © Abram Belskie; 130ct69; GP64694.
- Gr64694. Pedanius Dioscorides. [Port. on ob-verse; vase, book & plant on re-verse; relief medal] Model. Signed. © Abram Belskie; 8Dec69; GU44485. William Crawford Gorgas. See NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF RAME
- FAME.
- BELTZ, PETER A.

The Odyssey game. [Map of mytholog-ical Greece with gods in corners; gameboard] Drawing. © Peter A. Beltz; 3Dec69; GU44448.

- BENN, HERSEY.
 - NNN, HERSEY. Plastic auto safety road blocks, plastic safety rear sign, etc. [Tire blocks, fire extinguisher & flares fitting within carrying case & car sign] Drawings on 6 sheets. Appl. states prev. reg. 20Sep68, IU14680. NM: additions. © Hersey Benn; 20Aug69; IU14916.
- BENNETT, DONALD. Boy sitting under lamppost. Photo. © Donald Bennett; 29Jul69; JUl2387. Graveyard for a bench. [Jumble of concrete benches] Photo. © Donald Bennett; 29Jul69; JUl2388.

BENNETT, LOIS W. See MICROSCOPE TECHNIQUES. TELESCOPE TECHNIQUES.

- BENSON. AVIS W.
- Test the spirits to see whether they are of God. See CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.
- BENSON, PHILIP L. Figmo chart. See FIGMO ENTERPRISES.
- BERGERON, RONALD. [Sandblast lace carving design 69-D-309] See BUTTURA & SONS, INC.

BERGERON, VICTOR J. Menehunes. [Comical rotund figure on stick] Plaster. © Trader Vic, pseud. of Victor J. Bergeron; 6May69; GP63443.

- Menebunes. [Fat cartoon man with lei on obverse; rear view on reverse; relief plaque] © Trader Vic, pseud. of Victor J. Bergeron; 6May69; ap6156 GP65166.
- Please return to 28451, Trader Vic's San Francisco. [Two impish Poly-nesian males holding scrol] Print. Appl. ti.: Menehunes. © Trader Vic, pseud. of Victor J. Bergeron; 6May69; K86338.
- Trader Vic's Menehunes. [Impish Polynesian male] Print. © Trader Vic, pseud. of Victor J. Bergeron; 6May69; K86337.
- IRMI ANN GROSS. See GROSS-BERING, IRMI ANN GR BERING, IRMI ANN.
- BERKEY. All American business. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- BERLINER & MCGINNIS, THE EVERGREEN & other objects; folder] 5912-5921. 10 col. prints. © Berliner & McGinnis, the Evergreen Press; 24Jan69; K87193. Peekaboo invitations. BERNETT, PETER. Mother Justice. See FIST. BERNIKOW, DAVID. Buy whiskey seals, help a drunk. [Inebriated man] 16 reproductions of drawing on 1 sheet. © D. Berni-kow; 30Jun69; H38888. BERNO, JOE. Maharishi Mahesh Yogi. See SPIRITUAL REGENERATION MOVEMENT FOUNDATION OF AMERICA. BERRESFORD, NANCY CONANT. Matthew. [Four cartonos of small person with large square head] 4 col. drawings. Signed. © Nancy Conant Berresford; 5Dec69; GU44482.
 William. [Comic bird figure] 20 col. drawings. Appl. states prev. reg. 2May69, GU43730.
 © Nancy Conant Berresford; 31Ju169; GP63577.
 William. [Comic bird figure] William. [Comic bird figure] 1969. 11 col. drawings. Signed. © Nancy Conant Berresford; 1Aug69; GU44159. William. [Comic bird figure] 1969. 17 col. drawings. Signed. © Nancy Conant Berresford; 230ct69; GU44361. BERRIE (RUSS) & CO., INC. I love you this much. [Male in night-shirt with arms extended; on base; figurine] Plastic. Appl. author: Royalty Designs of Florida, Inc. © Russ Berrie & Co., Inc. & Wallace Berrie & Co., Inc.; lJun68; GP64098. BERRIE (WALLACE) & CO., INC. I love you this much. See BERRIE (RUSS) & CO., INC. BERRIEN STUDIO. Flagship. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. National War College. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. BERRIEN STUDIOS. U.S. Revenue Cutter. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. BERRIOS, AURELIA. Bio-chemistry & bio-physics of the solar system. See RIOS, JOSEPH. BERRY, WILLIAM D. Animals of the national parks. AWANI PRESS. AWANI PRESS. [Cartoon of two wooly mammoths carry-ing placards] Reproduction of drawing. (In Alaska conservation review, summer 1969, p.8-9) © William D. Berry; 1May69; K87075. Dall sheep. [Two, on ledge] 1969. By W. D. Berry. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © William D. Berry; 2May69; GF63866. Grizzly bear. 1969. By W. D. Berry. Reproduction of painting. Signed. © William D. Berry; 2May69; GF63026. GP63026. BERRY MINI-T. Mini-T vehicle body. [Antique auto] © Berry Mini-T; 15Jul68; GP63909. BESCO
 - SCO.
 Garden homes. [Plan for residence]
 Elevation R. Rev. June 9, 1969.
 Drawn by D. M. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Besco;
 7Aug69; IU14904.
 - YAugo9; 1014904. Garden homes. [Plan for residence] Elevation S. Rev. June 9, 1969. Drawm by D. M. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) © Besco; 7Aug69; IU14909.

- Garden homes. [Plan for residence] Elevation T. Rev. June 9, 1969. Drawn by Bradley. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Besc 7Aug69; IU14908. © Besco;
- Garden homes. [Plan for residence] Elevation U. Rev. June 10, 1969. Drawn by D. M. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) © Besco; 7Aug69; IU14905.
- Garden homes. [Plan for residence] Elevation W. May 1969. Drawn by M. F. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Besco; 7Aug69; IU14907.
- Garden homes. [Plan for residence] Elevation Y. Rev. June 17, 1969. Drawn by D. M. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) © Besco; 7Aug69; IU14910.
- Garden homes. [Plan for residence] Elevation Z. Rev. June 19, 1969. Drawn by M. P. Architectural dra ing (blue line print) © Besco; 7Aug69; IU14906. draw-
- Garden homes, building schematic. Type II-III. Revisions, June 9, 1969. Drawn by M. P. 2 architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 1 sheet. Scale 1/8" = 1'-0". Sheet 14. © Besco; 18Jun69; IU14929-14930.
- Garden homes, building schematic. Type VIII-IX. Revisions, June 9, 1969. Drawn by M. P. 2 architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 1 sheet. Scale 1/8" = 1'-0". Sheet 18. © Besco; 18Jun69; IU14925-14926.
- Garden homes, building schematic. Type X, IV. Revisions, June 9, 1969. Drawn by M. P. 2 architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 1 sheet. Scale 1/8" = 1'-0". Sheet 15. © Besco; 18Jun69; IUIJao2-1Mac28 Sheet 15. © B IU14927-14928.
- Garden homes, building schematic. Type XI-XII. Revisions, June 9, 1969. Drawn by Bradley. 2 archi-tectural drawings (blue line print) on 1 sheet. Scale 1/8" = 1'-0". Sheet 19. © Besco; 18Jun69; IU14923-14924.
- Garden homes, type V. Rev. June 9, 1969. Drawn by D. M. Scale of floor plan 1/8" = 1'0". Sheet 16. (With Garden homes, type XIII) © Besco; 18Jun69; IU14943. 16.
- Garden homes, type VI. Rev. June 9, 1969. Drawn by M. P. Scale of floor plan 1/8" = 1'0". Sheet 17. (With Garden homes, type VII) © Besco; 18Sep69; IU14944.
- Garden homes, type VII. Rev. June 9, 1969. Drawn by M. P. Scale of floor plan 1/8" 1'0". Sheet 17. (With Garden homes, type VI) © Besco; 18Jun69; IU14941.
- Garden homes, type XIII. Rev. June 9, 1969. Drawn by D. M. Scale of floor plan 1/8" = 1'0". Sheet 16. (With Garden homes, type V) © Besco; 18Sep69; IU14942.
- BESCO BUILDERS, INC. [Foundation & floor plans for resi-dences] Plan A-G. 7 architectural drawings (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet 2, 7, 12, 17, 22, 27, 32. © Besco Builders, Inc.; 31Dec69; IU15055-15061.
- BEST PETROLEUM CO. Foster Lion, Zelda Zebra. [Hand pup-pet] 2 col. reproductions of draw-ings on plastic. Appl. author: James W. Campbell. © Best Petroleum Co.; 12Jun69; GP64472.
 - Quincy Giraffe, Elmo Elephant. [Hand puppet] 2 col. reproductions of drawings on plastic. Appl. author: James W. Campbell. © Best Petroleun Co.; 12Jun69; GF64473.

- BETHEL, JEWELL L. See MANUSCRIPT STUDIO.
- BETTER BUILT MEMORIALS. [Sandblast lace carving design 69-D-309] See BUTTURA & SONS, INC.
- BETTER ESTATE PLANNING (Filmstrip) Robert F. Sharpe & Co. 72 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Robert F. Sharpe. © Robert F. Sharpe & Co., Inc.; 8Nov68; JPL1556.

BETTER SELLING BUREAU. See ARE PROSPECTS DIFFERENT. THE ATTITUDE THAT CREATES BUSINESS. BY-PASSING SALES RESISTANCE. CLOSE ISN'T CLOSED. CREATIVE SELLING. PRIDE IN PRICE.

- WHAT DO YOU SELL.
- EY, LUTHER AUGUSTUS WOODLEY.
 Black madonna, by Kush Bey. Col. reproduction of painting. © Luther
 A. Woodley Bey, whose pseud. is
 Kush Bey; 23Apr69; GF63721.
 [Mother and child] Reproduction of drawing. © Luther A. Woodley Bey, whose pseud. is Kush Bey: 6Jap69. re-
- whose pseud. is Kush Bey; 6Jan69 GP63722.
- [Sisters. Group port. of 3] Repro-duction of drawing. © Luther A. Woodley Bey (in notice: Kush Bey); 17Apr69; GP63720.
- BEYLIN, WALLACE L. Podiatrists' demonstration charts, a visual aid method of illustrating foot problems to the patient. l v. Drawings. © Wallace L. Beylin; Drawings. © Wa 1Mar69; IP9170.
- BICKEL, JOHN FRANCIS. [Removable yard curb] Drawing. © John Francis Bickel; 26Aug69; IU14921.
- BICYCLE SAFETY (Filmstrip) R-198. Educational Projections Corp. 37 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 10ct68; JP11741.
- BIDA PROPERTIES. DA PROPERTIES. Proposed car wash for Messrs. Isaacson & Daniells, s.w.c. 14th St. & Har-rison St., Oakland, California. Created by Perlin-Boggio Engineering Corp. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. (Drawing no.PB-668) Scale of site plan & elevations 1/8" = 1'0". Sheet 1-3. © Bida Properties; 30Dec69; 1U15054.
- BIERCE, PHILIP L. T and P Louisiana Limited at Bayou Chevreuil, 1940. See MINER ENTERPRISES, INC.
- BIERI, MARY B. [Baby sparrow; post card] Original Japanese brush painting by Mary B. Bieri. Print. © Mary B. Bieri; 30Apr69; K87069.
- 30Apr69; K87069.
 [Box of strawberries; post card] Original Japanese brush painting by Bieri. Print. Signed. © Mary B. Bieri; 30Apr69; K87071.
 Happy summer birthday. [Butterflies; post card] Original Japanese brush painting by Mary B. Bieri. Print. Appl. tl.: Butterflies. © Mary B. Bieri; 24Jun69; K87070.
- BIERLY, DARLENE M. Princess line swim suit with boy leg. See DAR-KNIT FASHIONS.

Princess line swim suit with front skirt. See DAR-KNIT FASHIONS. Skirt. See DAR-KNIT FASHIONS.

- BIERLY, MRS. ELMER L. See BIERLY, DARLENE M.
- BIERSCHWALE, MARGARET. [Cactus] Drawing. © Margaret Bierschwale; 25Aug69; GU44181. U.S. Hosp. 8 Infy., 1852, from first building erected at Fort McKaveţt, Texas. [Corner of building] Drawing. Appl. ti.: Cornerstone. © Margaret Bierschwale; 25Aug69; GU44180.
- BIERSTADT, ALBERT. Grandeur of the Rockies. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. The Yosemite Valley. See ASHLEY
- (AARON) INC.
- THE BIG CITY (Filmstrip) R-166. Educational Projections Corp. 39 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projec-tions Corp.; loct68; JPL1579.
- BIG COUNTRY CARD CO. Birthplace of the 36th President of the United States. [Rural farm house; post card] 003. 1966. Drawn by J. B. Brooke. Print. Signed: Brooke. © J. B. Brooke d.b.a. Big Country Card Co.; 7Aug69; K86700.
- THE BIG S.T.I.C. SYSTEM OF SUCCESSFUL SELLING (Filmstrip) American Training Academy. 61 fr., color, 35 mm. Original material, research & direc-tion by James L. Miller. © James L. Miller; 11Dec69; JU12444.
- BILCO CO. How to replace the fusible link on a Bilco double-leaf heat and smoke vent. [Sticker] Drawing on plas-tic. Appl. author: Robert J. Lyons © Bilco Co.; 29Jul69; IP9139. J. Lyons.
 - Biles of, 250up, 1999.
 How to reset latch with new fusible link. [Sticker] Drawing on plas-tic. Appl. author: Robert J. Lyons.
 Biles Co.; 28Jul69; IP9140.
- BINGHAM, RUSSELL A. We all need a little attention; come see us, we'll fix your Wagen. [Volkswagen with flat tire] Print. © Russell A. Bingham; 250ct69; K87124.
- BIPPY CO. I'm a bippy. See FOX, DAVID.
- BISHOP, RICHARD E. Duck stop. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Game birds. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- BISSELL, THOMAS E. Strange lights in Philadelphia sky, six views. 6 reproductions of photos on 1 sheet. © Thomas E. Bissell; 3Nov69; K87187.
- BLACK LIGHT, INC. Butter. [Stuffed male rag doll] Textile. © Black Light, Inc.; 10Nov69; GU44395. Tammy. [Stuffed female rag doll Textile. © Black Light, Inc.; 10Nov69; GU44394. doll
- BLACKINTON (V. H.) & CO., INC. [Article of jewelry] © Blackinton a.a.d.o. V. H. Blackinton & Co., Inc. [Sextant:
 - Former district deputy. [Sext pendant] Metal. © 140ct69; GP64866.
 - Past Grand Knight jewel. [Anchor; pendant] Metal. © 140ct69; pendant] GP64867.
 - Horse & rider. [Figurine] Meta © Blackinton a.a.d.o. V. H. Bla inton & Co.; 230ct69; GP65280. Metal Black-

- Knight charger [mounted on armoured horse; on base; figurine] Metal.
 Blackinton a.a.d.o. V. H. Black-inton & Co., Inc.; 22Aug69; GP64630.
 Santa Maria ship. [Sculpture] Metal.
 Blackinton a.a.d.o. V. H. Black-inton & Co., Inc.; 12Feb69; GP63804.
- BLACKMAN, WILLIAM. Coast of Santa Barbara. See AARON PIX, INC.
- BLACKMON, BOYCE. Trio. [1920's gangsters with machine guns] Photo. © Boyce Blackmon; 22Ju169; JU12386.
- BLACKNESS UNLIMITED. The five faces [of men] Col. repro-duction of painting. © Chester C. Vaughn d.b.a. Blackness Unlimited & John Fudge; 1Dec69; H40163.
 - Symbol of black dignity. [Flag with 3 stripes; decalcomania] Col. print. © Chester C. Vaughn Col. print. © Chester C. Va d.b.a. Blackness, Unlimited; 20Jun69; K86073.
- BLADY, JOHN FREDERICK. John Blady masterpie bhn Blady masterpieces. BLADY, KURT FREDERICK. See
- BLADY, KURT FREDERICK. John Blady masterpieces. [Various landscapes] 15 paintings. © Kurt Frederick Blady; 290ct69; GU44366.
- BLAINE, pseud. See MACDONALD, BLAINE.
- BLALOCK, DOLORES. Sweater-Bac girls' pullover pattern. No.29. Drawing. © Dolores Bla-lock; 140ct69; IP9169.
- BLANC, H. Bulwark. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- BLANKENSHIP, HARRY. Seasons greetings and very best wishes for the coming new year. [Folder] Appl. ti.: Christmas greeting card depicting a portion of Long Island. © Harry Blanken-ship; 6Nov68 (in notice: 1969); K86646.
- BLAU, IRENE.
- AU, IRENE. Jesse tree Advent hanging, pattern and directions. [Christmas tree with angels & other symbols] Designed by Irene Blau. Reproduc-tion of drawing. © Irene Blau; 310ct69; GP65309.
- BLAYNEY, WILLIAM ALVIN. What can I do for my country? [Eagle perched on world holding scale in beak] By Wm. A. Blayney. Rev. Drawing, Signed, © William A. Blayney; 8Sep69; GU44167.
- BLEDSOE, ALLEN E. See FIGMO ENTER-PRISES.
- BLENDS, INC. DIVISION, ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. See ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION.
- BLESAK, ALOJZ.
 - JESAN, ALDJ2. Triumph of man on the moon. [Rocket ship nearing the moon over New York City skyline & Statue of Liberty off center; sculpture] © Alojz Blesak; 20Nov69; GU44437.
- BLISH, CAROLYN. For works by Carolyn Blish See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- BLOCK, HERBERT L. JUCK, HERBERT L. Actually, Dr. Knowles, I was calling about some trouble I've been having with my back. [Man telephoning, with dagger in back] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 28Jun69; K85911.

- h, but once he's paid his debts to Thurmond, Dirksen, Tower, Goldwater. [Two men sitting in chairs, with drooping banners] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed, © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 10Jul69; K85978. Ah,
- The all-purpose cover. [Man listen-ing to tape recorder under tent made of American flag] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 26Jun69; K86159.
- nd I trust you'll take an equally close look at complaints about me. [Little man holding sign, offering glasses to tall man] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 3Dec69; K87255. nd now back to news of the world. [Man in chair in front of TV] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 2Aug69; K86662. And I trust you'll take an equally

- Herolock, pseud. Fuolishers-mail
 Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock
 (Herbert L. Block); 2AugG9; K86662.
 As I was saying, under no circum-stances will I be affected whatever by it. [Nixon throwing Hershey from balcony to peace demonstrators] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 110ct69; K87032.
 As soon as Mirv is ready, he'll go to the conference with you. [Man holding dove while multi-headed monster looks on] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); JoJun69; K85910.
 Believe me, I don't know how it got there. [Man begging, with high top hat] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 29Jul69; K86659.
 Besides, what the Court needs is more of a balance between right and wrong. [Congressmen carrying signs] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 21Nov69; K87221.
 But have you seen the safeguard system those guys are putting up? [Disheveled man talking to President Nixon holding rocket] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 19Jul69; K86413.
 Confrontation. [Two militant males blowing out candle of peacerlul marcher] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. @ Herblock (Herbert L. Block); BNOv69; K87171.
 The Czechoslovaks, overjoyed by the anniversary of their liberation, have been celebrating in Prague.

- ONOVO9; K87171. The Czechoslovaks, overjoyed by the anniversary of their liberation, have been celebrating in Prague. [Bloodied Russian officer sitting at typewriter] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 19Aug69; K86485.

- The defense rests. [Man looking at collapsing vending machine] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 12Nov69; K87173.
- (Herbert L. Block); 12Nov69; K87173.
 Doctor Livingstone, I presume? [Sol-dier approaching man behind potted palm] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 200ct69; K86987.
 Don't bother me about guns when I'm busy fighting a war against crime. [Man throwing bricks at government building] By Herblock, pseud. Pub lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 30Jul69; K8658.
 Don't take it personally; it's a Pub~

- Jouley, Kö655.
 Don't take it personally; it's a general policy on almost everything. [President wearing sombrero, with sign reading mannal By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 80ct69; K87030.
 Ethics are for liberals. [Nixon & others pushing judge with vending machine to Supreme Court] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 20ct69; K87028.
 Fire, fire, fire! [Arab with gun & another with bellows fanning fire in temple] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 26Aug69; K86654.
 Forward in the war against crime. [Detective runshing into art gallery while gangsters shoot citizens on street] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 29N0x69; K87234.
 Giant steps. [Footsteps ascending rocky mountain] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 21Jun69; K85918.
 Going out for a walk at this hour, don't you know that's dangerous? [Woman talking to husband going out of door] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Berbert L. Block); 24Jul69; K86415.
 Good grief, now the court is saying that we can't be an exclusive club. [Congressmen discussing newspaper] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Berbert L. Block); 24Jul69; K86647.
 Good nuck, girl, T'm for you. [Girl in arena with multi-headed monster] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Berbert L. Block); 10Aug69; K85920.
 Good nuck, girl, T'm for you. [Girl in arena with multi-headed monster] By Herblock, pseud. Publi

- Ip! I'm bleeding to death. [Per-sonified money bag with cut finger] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 270ct69; KB7024. Help!
- (Herbert L. Block); 2/0cto9; AD/024.
 Here's your badge and blindfold, and remember, the last watchman was fired for watching. [Man present-ing badge to blindfolded man as others take safe out window] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 6Nov69; K87165.
- Hold it, Mel, we're in the final nose countdown. [Men lighting missile outside of Senate chamber] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 14Jul69; K85980.
- (Herbert L. Block); 14Jul69; K85980.
 Hold on, now; let's not be visionary. [Man with housing request approaching desk covered with space triumphs] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 30Aug69; K87029.
 How's that for faster than sound, [Officials on winged money bag above 2 men representing public] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 27Nov69; K87235.
- christen thee action for progress. [President Nixon Launching man on raft] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); INov69; K87169.
- INOVO9; K0/169. I see why they talk about friendly financial institutions. [Men standing in bank looking at others drinking champagne] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 5Aug69; K86550.
- I'd like to talk to the top kickback. [Man outside provost marshall's of-fice, guns for sale sign on door] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 90ct69; K87031.
- I'll fight my way out of this; where am I? Who turned out the lights? [Man engulfed by huge beret] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Elock); 20Aug69; K86484.
- I'm still a little nervous, there didn't used to be a resistance move-ment. [General with tank on con-gressional floor] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Plose), Mortéo. K87027 Signed. © Herblock (He Block); 40ct69; K87027.
- BLOCK); 400009; K0/027. I'm thinking of coming down myself. [Uncle Sam smoking water pipe on cloud, talking to long-haired youth smoking on another cloud] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 230ct69; K87016.
- I'm thinking of cutting down during the next few years. [Man smoking many cigarettes at once] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Frint. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 9Jul69; K85979.

BLOCK, HERBERT L.-Con.

- I'm tired of always getting bumped. [Man being pushed out of line] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 1Jul69; K85906.

- cartoon) Signed. © Herolock
 (Herbert L. Block); lJul69; K85906.
 It hit us all of a sudden. [Train striking car as it crosses road filled with signs] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon)
 Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 300ct69; K87167.
 It says here we're winning the space race. [Street scene showing ghettc, pollution & traffic problems] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 23Aug69; K86562.
 It's getting so bad, I'd almost be willing to spend some money on prevention. [Huge robber holding up men riddled with holes] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 23Aug69; K86562.
- (Herbert L. Block); 3Nov69; K87166.
 It's one of our jolliest games, and you're it. [Gas station attendant taking consumer's wallet] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 18Aug69; K86642.
 John, yoo hoo, dear, I'm back, John. [Woman with elephant face trying to attract attention of man in cheering crowd] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 5Nov69; K87172.
 Ladies and gentlemen. the President
- SNOVOS, KOTTZ. Ladies and gentlemen, the President and the Vice President of the United States. [Mud-filled buckets enter-ing door of Senate chamber] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 210ct69; K86988.
- (Herbert L. Block); 210ct09; 865985.
 Listen, there's nothing wrong with this judge except his judgment.
 [Man leaning over desk talking to man] By Herblock, pseud. Publish-ers-Hall Syndicate. Print.
 (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 18Nov69; 867163.
- Lunar hichhiker. [Astronaut carrying man bearing plaque] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); JJul69; K85908.
- Man's grasp. [Man holding moon] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 21Jul69; K86414.
- None of the things my client did were wrong, and he promises to stop doing them. [Lawyer defending judge] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 70ct69; K87025.
- Now for a close examination. [Man reaching for moon rocks in isola-tion enclosure] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's carboon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 11Aug69; K86553.
- Now that you've locked the doors, I can tell you confidentially that the ABM is far better than it really is. [Men whispering outside of Senate

- chamber] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); &Jul69; K&59&1. One small step for taxpayers, one giant leap for politicians. [Mouse stepping over tail of huge cat sleeping on pillow] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 7Aug69; K&6551. One step we almost forgot, a re-pollution room to prepare them for earth atmosphere again. [Men standing outside isolation quarters]
- pollution room to prepare them for earth atmosphere again. [Men standing outside isolation quarters] By Herblock, pseud. Fublishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 6Aug69; K86549.
- The other side. [Hand pointing to its bloodied reflection in mirror] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 25Nov69; K87232.
- (Herbert L. Block); 25Nov69; K8723;
 [Picture of big hourglass and President Nixon holding sign reading moratorium] By Herblock, pseud, Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 140ct69; K87034.
 [Picture of large world with half moons in the eyes on the face of the world] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 16Jul69; K86411.
 [Picture of MRY with snake heads
- [Picture of MIRV with snake heads, man labeled U.S.S.R., woman labeled Nixon Administration & tree labeled Arms Control Prospect] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 4Aug69; K86663.
- [Picture of old man labeled Present army poster] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 290ct69; K87168.
- Picture of space capsule and cow labeled Living costs jumping over moon] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 20Nov69; K87222.
- [Picture of trash men throwing trash with signs saying Bring us together & Let us lower our voices, into truck] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 24Nov69; K87224.
- Planet with active craters. [View of anet with active craters. [view of earth showing current trouble spots] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 14Aug69; K86650.
- (Herbert L. Block); 14Aug69; K66650.
 Play it again, Gamal. [Nasser at plano playing war music to skeleton] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 60ct69; K87026.
 Political boss, 1969. [Man with club suppressing voter] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 18Jun69; K85922.

- Quick, into the lifeboat. [Congressmen on sinking ship signifying justice] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 130ct69; K87033.
 Ratta-tat-tat. [Congressmen typing anti-crime statements while hoods fire rifles outside] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 150ct69; K87035.
 Ready for next launch; 10, 9, 8.
- Ready for next launch; 10, 9, 8. [Nasser lighting missile from i mid] By Herblock, pseud. Pub. ers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 28Jul69; K86660. rom pyra-Publish-
- 26Jul69; K86660.
 Remember when it was the students who dreaded the start of school? [Men in dean's office boarding up win-dows] By Herblock, pseud. Publish ers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 25Aug69; K86653.
 Right down the Middle Fact. [Arch. Publish-
- 25Augo9; ACOC5.
 Right down the Middle East. [Arab rolling loaded bowling ball down alley] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 25Oct69; K87017. Pub-
- A seat in free world councils. [Military man seated on back of woman at council table] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 4Dec69; K87358.
- NO(550.
 Shall we all agree that there's no hurry. [Six headed monster talk-ing to men seated at table] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's carbon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 11Nov69; K87175.
- K87 175. The silent minority who will count with the silent majority. [Man standing in cemetery reading chart] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 4Nov69; K87164.
- Some of you men and horses may be wondering why this meeting was called. [Personified cracked egg next to brick wall] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Frint. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 12Jun69; K85919.
- Block); 120009; No949. sace age. [Man in ghetto looking toward house on cloud] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 17Jun69; K85921. packing for the grant callent maining Space age.
- Block); 1/JUR09; K05921.
 Speaking for the great silent majority. [Man talking into microphone as he pins man on ground] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 1/Nov69; K87170.
- Block); I/Nov69; K8/170.
 Spending less on arms increases the risks to the American people. [Secretary of Defense Laird holding sign in front of ghetto] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. Appl. ti.: Picture of Laird holding sign. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 27Aug69; K86655.
- Spiro, I really didn't mean for you
 to go this far. [President Nixon
 & Vice President Agnew holding

hammer seated before television] Hall Syndicate, Print, (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 20Nov69; K87160.

- Notician and the second Split

- cartoon) Signed. © Herblock
 (Herbert L. Block); 26Nov69; K87236.
 A strange case, doctor. [Doctors looking at x-ray of another with purse instead of heart] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 26Jul69; K86657.
 Strip mining. [Man pushing cart loaded with money bags away from open safe] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 2Dec69; K87254.
 Talk about contamination danger, they oughta put that whole darn planet in quarantine. [Masked moons looking down at foggy earth] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 6Dec69; K87359.
 Talk about crime in the streets; how about the contamination of the streets; how

- (Herbert L. Block); 6Dec69; K87359.
 Talk about crime in the streets; how about the corridors of the Capitol. [Congressmen being beaten as they leave House chamber] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 160ct69; K87036.
 That's what I like, real mildness. [Farmer riding on congressman's back] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 19Jun69; K85917.
 There's something about a soldier. [Woman giving baskets of food to soldiers while 2 scrawny children cry] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 22Nov69; K87223.
 Transported. [Man seated on moon watching television as cloude
- 22Nov69; K87223. Transported. [Man seated on moon watching television as clouds gather around earth] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 17Jul69; K86412. Unbound. [Leg leaving chain attach-ed to earth] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 15Jul69; K86410. Unfortunately. some will feel this
- Unfortunately, some will feel this necessary adjustment more directly than others. [President handing out bags of money, while poor, rag-ged children look on] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 180ct69; K86994.
 Unity, understanding, mutual respect. [President Nixon punching man in stomach with fist resembling head of Vice President Agnew] By Her-block, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 15Nov69; K87161.
- <u>k87161</u>
- K87161. Wait a minute, another little bird told me. [Man on public phone with flock of doves hovering] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 220ct69; K86989.

- Wait a minute, who's on first? [Confused man standing by base-ball player near blackboard] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 25Jun69; K86158.
- Man on balcony holding up boy king] By Herblock, pseud.
 Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 @ Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 23Jul69; K86408. Wave.
- Bouldy; K66406.
 We are for speedy compliance, bearing in mind that there's been only fif-teen years to desegregate these schools. [Man speaking to woman outside of school] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 5Jul69; K85909.
 We eagles have to stick together.
- We eagles have to stick together. [Three eagles perched on branch] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 24Jun69; K86157.
- 24Jun69; K86157. We have to bale this and cart it to the bank ourselves; it's the Amer-ican way. [Farmer with bushels of money] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 2Jul69; K85907.
- Pub-
- 2Jul69; K85907.
 We just want to take your clothes so that we can weave you a wonderful new outfit. [Man being stripped by 2 others] By Herblock, pseud. Pub lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 Merblock (Herbert L. Block); 7Jul69; K85976.
 We left the door wide open to all attempts at a peaceful solution, Nasser. [Man feeding bullets to machine gun through open door where woman carrying olive branch has fallen] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 Merblock (Herbert L. Block); 10Nov69; K87174.
- The weapons don't work so well, but the costs are over-running right on schedule. [Truck filled with money running over taxpayer] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 14Jun69; K85923.
- We're very strong for private enter-prise. [President Nixon present-ing paper to man seated at desk on top of desk] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 12Aug69; K86548.
- What are you doing here in the upper areas? [Dusty miner approaching king on throne] By Herblock, pseud Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 13Aug69; K86649. pseud.
- Withdrawal problem. [President with foot in mouth] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 23Jun69; K85916.
- You can see why we had to have two White Houses. [Two Nixons holding opposing signs] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 28Aug69; K86656.

- You don't feel, then, that when you've seen one planet you've seen them all? [Agnew looking through telescope in front of ghetto] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Elock); 31Jul69; K86661.
 You have just heard a speech by the President of the United States. [Thuggish characters standing behind television cameras holding cue cards up to announcer] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 15Nov69; K87162.
- You mean some of them are even daring to get to us? [Two pigs on bag of money looking towards moon] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 22Jul69; v864no k86409.
- K86409.
 You one of those extremists who thinks it's time for desegregation? [Nixon speaking to girl in front of school] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 280ct69; K87023.
- (herbert L. block); 200cb9; A07029. You see, the more arms we have, the more we'll be able to disarm. [Nixon piling missiles & bombs on girl] By Herblock, pseud. Publish-ers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 21Aug69; K86651.
- BLOMMEL SIGN CO. Beef chief, delicious roast beef sandwiches. [Profile of Indian above sign] Painting. © Blommel Sign Co.; 25Jul69; GU44002.
- BLOOM (CHARLES) INC. See BLOOMCRAFT.
- BLOOM (MAFT. Alexandria. [Flowery crest inside of wavy bars] P-6150. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 5May69;
 - Atlantis. [Large stylized flowers & abstract shapes] P-6152. By Lily Boldes Furst; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 5May69; H39065.
 - Barcelona. [Florals] P-6127. By Taurus Designs, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 5May69; H39068.
 - Botanical. [Large flowers] P-6135.
 By Taurus Designs, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 5May69; H39067.
 - Cachet. [Floral motif] P-6155. By Lillian Travis; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 5May69; H39053.
 - Cloud rise. [Succession of scallops] P-6138. By Taurus Designs, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 5May69; H39049.
 - Congo flower. P-6160. By Gloria Buce Associates; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 5May69; H39056.

- LOOMCRAFT.-Con.
 Courbette. [Swirly shapes] P-6143. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 5May69; H39073.
 Dalton. [Flowers & birds] P-6147. By Phoebe Hyatt Edmonds; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 5May69; H39057.
 Fair Lawn. [Flowers, animals, girls
- Fair Lawn. [Flowers, animals, girls & boys] F-6146. By Phoebe Hyatt Edmonds; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft, a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 5May69; H39064.
- P-6145. [Large bold flowers] P-6145. By Stanley Ball Studios; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 5May69; H39060.
- Flower beat. P-6158. By Lily Boldes Furst; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 5May69; H39055.
- Lower song. P-6115. By Lily Boldes Furst; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 5May69; H39071. Flower song.
- Hollyhocks. [Flowers] P-6157. By Lily Boldes Furst; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 5May69; H39059.
- Interlude. [Soft flowers] P-6148. By Phoebe Hyatt Edmonds; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 5May69; H39058.
- Leaf fall. P-6140. By Taurus Designs, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 5May69; H39050.
- 5May69; H39050.
 Petal spin. P-6142. By Taurus Designs, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 5May69; H39052.
 Poppy. P-6149. By Lily Boldes Furst; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 5May69; H39062.
- н39062.
- H39062.
 Rangoon. [Flowers & birds] P-6154.
 By Phoebe Hyatt Edmonds; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 5May69; H39063.
 Rene. [Flowers] P-6153. By Lillian Travis; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 5May69; H39070.
 Shadow vine. P-6162 By John David.
- Shadow vine. P-6162. By John Davis; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 5May69; H30061 H39061.
- H)5001. Star break. [Bold curving stripes] P-6137. By Taurus Designs, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 5May69; H30051. H39051.

- Tree burst. [Bold broad stripes] P-6139. By Taurus Designs, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 5May69; H30048. H39048.
- H39048.
 Tribal. [Geometric shapes] P-6151.
 By Lillian Travis; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 5May69; H39066.
 Warrior. [Geometric shapes] P-6161
 By Taurus Designs, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 5May69; H39054.
 Woodmere. [Large flowers] P-6128.
- P-6161.
- Woodmere. [Large flowers] P-6128. By Lily Boldes Furst; author of the reproduction: Charles Bloom, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Bloomcraft a.a.d.o. Charles Bloom, Inc.; 5May69: H30060 5Мау69; Н39069.
- BLOUGH, SANDY. 2 boys holding flowers, Barbados. See MOSER, LIDA.
- BLOYER, RICHARD G.
 But lady, it's against the law to hitch-hike in this state. [Police-man confronting nude female with suitcase] Drawing. © Richard G.
 Bloyer; 13Aug69; GU44082.
 Did I have a good time at the party? I ate so much I got sick. [Small boy talking to mother] Drawing.
 © Richard G. Bloyer; 13Aug69; GU44076.
 - GU44076.
 - [Drawing of a robot sweeping dust under a rug] © Richard G. Bloyer; under a rug] © R 13Aug69; GU44070.

 - 15Augo9; 6044070.
 For me? [Mailman approaching prospector in desert] Drawing. © Richard G. Eloyer; 13Aug69; GU44083.
 He may be too dumb to come in out of the rain, but, he knows when it's raining. [Man pointing to boy in doorway] Drawing. © Richard G. Eloyer; 13Aug69; GU44077.
 I don't care if Sammy Dayis, Jr. can

 - Bloyer; 13Aug69; GU44077.
 I don't care if Sammy Davis, Jr. can become a Jew. I want to be an Irishman. [Two ghetto boys on corner] Drawing. © Richard G. Bloyer; 13Aug69; GU44075.
 I know all about the economic situation; how do you spell strike?
 [Two men in lecture hall] Drawing.
 © Richard G. Bloyer; 13Aug69; GU44084. GU44084.
 - It's gonna rain, I can feel it in my bones. [Skeletons sitting on gravestones] Drawing. © Richard G. Bloyer; 13Aug69; GU44085.
 - Keep at it, son; you'll get something. [Caveman watching son carve stone] 3 drawings. © Richard G. Bloyer; 13Aug69; GU44086.
 - A little wider, please. [Dentist with head in woman's mouth] Draw-ing. © Richard G. Bloyer; 13Aug69; ing. © 1 GU44074.
 - Maternity ward. [Robot looking at robot infant among human babies] Drawing. © Richard G. Bloyer; Drawing. © Richar 13 Aug69; GU44079.
 - Oh, hello, Dolly, I didn't recognize you with your clothes on. [Man greeting women outside of burlesque house] Drawing. © Richard G. Bloyer; 13Aug69; GU44078.
 - Personally, I find medical books hard to digest. [Bookworms on li-brary shelf] Drawing. © Richard G. Bloyer; 13Aug69; GU44080.
 - Quiet: I want to see how this turns out. [Doctor looking through man's ears at image on wall] Drawing. © Richard G. Bloyer; 13Aug69; GU44073.

- Sarge, why do you always send for me when you think you hear something? [Soldiers in trench] Drawing. © Richard G. Bloyer; 13Aug69; arthored G. Bloyer; 13Aug69; GU44072.
- cory without words. [Man confronting nude female on horse] 2 drawings. © Richard G. Bloyer; 13Aug69; Story without words. GU44081.
- Your eyes are O.K. How's your TV focus? [Doctor examining man] Drawing. © Richard G. Bloyer; 13Aug69; GU44071.

BLUM, CORNELIUS.

DM, CORNELLOS. Pokey says: Stop! Look all ways, when clear, go! [Opossum hanging from tree over road] By Neil Blum. Drawing. Appl. ti.: Pokey the Opos-sum's safe driving posters. © Cornelius Blum; 5Nov69; GU44379.

- BLUME, RON. New Orleans. See STOCK PHOTO FINDERS.
- New Orleans. See STOCK PHOTO FINDERS.
 BLUTINGER, MARTIN ELY.
 April 10, 1865. [Port. of Abraham Lincoln] By Martin E. Blutinger.
 Oil painting. © Martin Ely Blutinger; 308ep69; GU44253.
 Circus maximus + XXI centuries.
 [Mother gorilla seated on tire, holding baby & surrounded by litter] 1968. By Martin Ely Blutinger.
 Oil painting. Signed: MEE.
 © Martin Ely Blutinger; 23Sep69; GU44233.
 Known but to God. [Helmeted soldier holding wounded man] 1969. By Martin E. Blutinger. Oil painting. Signed: MEE. © Martin Ely Blutinger; 30Sep69; GU44255.
 Let thy words be few. [Port. of

 - Let thy words be few. [Port. of Biblical figure] 1969. By Martin E. Blutinger. Oil painting. Signed: MEB. © Martin Ely Blutinger; 30Sep69; GU44254.
 - Mother and child: cherry tree carol. [Mother feeding baby gorilla cherry pit] 1969. By Martin Ely Blutinger. Oil painting. Signed: MEB. © Martin Ely Blutinger; 233ep69; GU44 232.
 - Serendipity. [Young man standing in cathedral, surrounded by religious statues] By Martin Ely Blutinger. Oil painting. © Martin Ely Blutinger; 23Sep69; GU4+234.
 - A string of stars that separates people. [Soldier on carrousel separated from 2 small girls by barbed wire] Sept. 4, 1969. By Martin E. Blutinger. Oil painting. Signed: MEB. © Martin Ely Blutinger; 30Sep69; GU44252.
- BLYTHE, MARGARET W. Jamaican doll toaster cover. [Two females wearing full-skirted na-tive dresses] Textile. © Marga [Two ret W. Blythe; 10Nov69; GU44397.

BODO, MATTHEW. [Hospital, two floor or three floor] See FREED, LEONARD.

BOHLIN, EDWARD H. [Moose; on base] Bronze. © E H. Bohlin; 17Dec69; GU44538. © Edward

BOLES.

- LES, JOSEPH LESTER, JR. Knobbie and his buddles, Biggy, Ding & D. B. [Surfers on pier] By Joe Boles, Jr. Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Joe Boles, Jr.; 30ct69; GU44282.
- BOLIN, CARBILENE G. Reading time. See HARDING, LORENE G.
- BOND, FRANK, pseud. See BONDOWSKI, FRANK M.
- BOND, U. B., JR. Year of the swine in '69. See SOOIE PRODUCTIONS.

BONDOWSKI, FRANK M.

- Capt. Happy Quickheat Cartoons. [Gastronaut with pictures of earthly items] By Frank Bond, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Frank Hond, pseud. of Frank M. Bondowski; 16May69; K86546. Capt. Here
- K86546.
 Capt. Happy Quickheat Cartoons. [Robot male & female riding truck] By Frank Bond, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Appl. t1.: Hotsy and Geebee.
 © Frank Bond, pseud. of Frank M. Bondowski; 9Jun69; K96545.
 Moon landing: Gastronauts Capt. Happy Quickheat, Hotsy and Geebee, July 20, 1969. [Cartoon moon fig-ures] By Frank Bond, pseud. Print. (Capt. Happy Quickheat cartoons) Appl. states prev. reg. 300ct68, GU41714 & 15Jan69, KK209448.
 © Frank Bond, pseud. of Frank M. Bondowski; 22Jul69; K86206.
- BONELLA, FRATELLI.
- Alba. [Virgin Mary with hands folded & roses at feet] 16. By Reproducta Co., Inc.; author of the reproduc-tion: Fratelli Bonella. Col. repro-duction of painting. © Fratelli Bonella; 1May60; H39881.
- BONIECKA, KRYSTYNA. Luna-hop. [United States girl using moon crescent for jumping rope] 1963. By K. Boniecka. Drawing. Signed. © K. Boniecka; 14Aug69; CU44060.
- BONNEVILLE, RONALD A. Chuck, the moving sound. [Extremely grainy profile of male] Photo. © Ronald A. Bonneville & Kerry D. Scott; 17Nov69; JU12442.
- BOOKS TALK BACK (Filmstrip) Library Filmstrip Center. 50 fr., color, 35 mm. Photography & art by Charles G. Casey. Appl. author: Violet Priestley. © Violet Priestley d.b.a. Library Filmstrip Center; 28Nov67; JP11779.
- BOOTHEAY BROCHURES. By their sails shall ye know them. [Sloop, yawl, cutter & other kinds of sailboats] Signed: Kriegh; author of the print: E. Roe Holmes, Jr., d.b.a. Boothbay Brochures. Frint. © Boothbay Brochures; 23Sep69; K87058.
- BORDERS, ROBERT S. Leisure World. See ROSSMOOR CORP.
- BORDNER, SHEILA JUNE. Doggie birth certificate [with dog's face on side] By Sheila Hart, pseud. Print. © Sheila Hart; 23Aug69; K86518.
- BORKOVA, MICHAEL Froma-star, froma-meteor. [Lion & figure in ancient armor floating in starry space with sun & sign of Leo] Reproduction of painting. © Michael Borkova; 22Sep69; cp64887. GP64887.
- BORLAN INDUSTRIES, INC. [Lace pattern] Design in fabric. © Borlan Industries, Inc. Appl. author: Leonard Grinberg. © 3Jan68; GP57526.
 Appl. author: Leonard Grinberg. © 5Nov68; GP64998. 1641. 1714.
 - berg. © 5Nov68; GP64998. 740. Appl. author: Leonard Grinberg. © 2Sep69; GP64629. 1740.
- BORLAND, G. BARTON. Love flower. See CELESTIAL ARTS. BOUCHARD.
 - The acrobats. [One supporting another; sculptured] © Bouchard, a sole proprietorship of Marvin Wernick Co.; 27Dec68 (in notice: 1969); GP62951.

- The conversation. [Two women standing, on base; sculptured] © Bouchard, a sole proprietorship of Marvin Wernick Co.; 27Dec68 (in notice: 1969); GP62952.
- (in hottle: 1909), Glo292. Curtain pause. [Ballet dancer sitting on chair, on base; sculptured] © Bouchard, a sole proprietorship of Marvin Werničk Co.; 27Dec68; GP62958.
- La femme. [Abstract; sculptured] © Bouchard, a sole proprietorship of Marvin Wernick Co.; 27Dec68; GP62963.
- irst born. [Mother holding baby above head; sculptured] © Bou-chard, a sole proprietorship of Marvin Wernick Co.; 27Dec68; First born. GP62955.
- First step. [Mother & baby, on base; sculptured] © Bouchard, a sole proprietorship of Marvin Wernick Co.; 27Dec68; GP62957.
- Stinick 60.; 2(Decb8; GP62957.
 Fishing boy [on base; sculptured]
 Bouchard, a sole proprietorship of Marvin Wernick Co.; 27Dec68; GP62964.
- GP62964.
 Llona. [Nude female torso, on base; sculptured] © Bouchard, a sole proprietorship of Marvin Wernick Co.; 27Dec68; GP62959.
 Mini-ballerinas. [Two little girls practising, on base; sculptured]
 © Bouchard, a sole proprietorship of Marvin Wernick Co.; 27Dec68; GP62961.
 Moon goddess. [Abstract: sculptured]
- GPb2961.
 Moon goddess. [Abstract; sculptured]
 © Bouchard, a sole proprietorship of Marvin Wernick Co.; 27Dec68 (in notice: 1969); GP62953.
 The plowman [on base; sculptured]
 © Bouchard, a sole proprietorship of Marvin Wernick Co.; 27Dec68; GP62660.
- GP62960.
- The show off. [Boy walking fence; sculptured] © Bouchard, a sole proprietorship of Marvin Wernick Co.; 27Dec68 (in notice: 1969); cp6oobl Co.; 27D GP62954.
- The swimmer [diving, on base; sculptured] © Bouchard, a sole proprietorship of Marvin Wernick Co.; 27Dec68 (in notice: 1969); GP62950.
- Swiss torso [on base; sculptured] © Bouchard, a sole proprietorship of Marvin Wernick Co.; 27Dec68 (in notice: 1969); GP62949.
- The unicorn [on base; sculptured] © Bouchard, a sole proprietorship of Marvin Wernick Co.; 27Dec68; GP62956.
- Unicycle. [Female riding tightrope, on base; sculptured] © Bouchard, a sole proprietorship of Marvin Wernick Co.; 27Dec68; GP62962.
- BOUCHER (MARCEL) INC. [Article of jewelry] © Boucher a.a.d.o. Marcel Boucher, Inc.
 - 7708P. 3P. [Bow; pin] Metal. 1May69; GP63427.

 - 9824P. [Ornate tropical bird; pin] Metal. © 1May69; GP63647.
 - © 1May69; GP63425. 9833P.

 - 9834P. [Maple leaf; pin] Metal. © 1Mar69; GP63648.
 - 9836P. [Tropical bird with elabo-rate plumage; pin] Metal. © 1May69; GP63649. 9846R. [Ring] Metal. © 1May69; GP63426.
- BOWEN, RUTH P. BERNARD. [Pixie picknickers] Painting on fab-ric. © Ruth P. Bernard Bowen; llJun69; GP65169.
- BOWER ASSN. Town house. See CAPITAL INDUSTRIES, INC.

BOWMAN, GEORGE L. [Evening tide. Derelict boat near dry stream bed] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © George L. Bowman; 1Apr69; K86611.

- BOYD, JAMES.
 Bravo, nineteen eighties. [Stream-lined car of the future] Reproduc-tion of drawing. © James Boyd; 28May68; K85993.
 - Day dream; nineteen nineties. [Mod-elled ovoid form with deep shadow] Reproduction of drawing. © James Boyd; 28May68; K85997.
 - Bydy complete, her seventies. [Curved automobile with flat roof & deep shadow] Reproduction of drawing.
 G James Boyd; 28May68; K85998.
 - bames hold, 20mayoo, k09990.
 Hummingbird, nineteen eighties.
 [Streamlined car with winglike rear fenders] Reproduction of drawing.
 James Boyd; 28May68; K85996.

 - James Boyd; 28Mayb8; K85996.
 Odyssey, nineteen eighties. [Egg-shaped car with 3 oval windóws] Reproduction of drawing. © James Boyd; 28May68; K85995.
 Venus, nineteen eighties. [Stream-lined, 3-wheeled car of the future] Reproduction of drawing. © James Boyd; 28May68; K85994.
- BOYD, JOHN J. See THE ROAD.
- BOYER, LOLA ELIZABETH. [Astrology wheel] See BOYER, RICHARD G.
- BOYER, RICHARD G. [Astrology wheel] 2 drawings on 3 sheets. Fig. 1-3. © Richard G. Boyer & Lola Elizabeth Boyer; 240ct69; GP64593.
- BRADFIELD, ROGER. For works by Roger Bradfield See QUARTERBACK SPORTS FEDERATION, INC.
- BRADLEY.
 - Garden homes. See BESCO.
- BRADY (ROBERT J.) CO. [BASIC PATIENT CARE] See
 - [CENTRAL MEDICAL AND SURGICAL SUPPLY SERVICES]
- BRAINARD, JOE. Madonna and Child. See MODERN ART, NEW YORK. See MUSEUM OF

- BRANSON, M. W. Printed circuit board. See ELECTRA CORP.
- BRAVE LITTLE DUCK AND COLD NORTH WIND (Filmstrip) R-132. Educational Projections Corp. 33 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Jun68; JP11492.
- BRAXTON.
- KAXTON, LAVERNE P. Ham hock, handle soulfully [in frying pan] Photo. © Laverne P. Braxton & James Gregory, Jr.; 210ct69; JU12431.
- BREITENBACH, WILLIAM J.
 BREITENBACH, WILLIAM J.
 Texture [& other qualities of objects & shapes; transparencies] 11 designs. Appl. authors: William J.
 Breitenbach & James L. Humphries.
 Appl. ti.: Line, shape texture, value ... expository design.
 @ William J. Breitenbach & James L.
 Humphries; JApr69; GU44285.
 BREN (DONALD L.) CO.
- BREN (DONALD L.) CO. [Patio house] Plan 10-50, 50X. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 39 sheets. Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'-0". Job no.6815. Appl. author: Eugene Farkus. © Donald L. Bren Co.; 14Aug69; IU14918.
- BRENNAN, ARTHUR. Boy, these cigarettes really add to our population explosion. See AMOURY, **HA**NNAH.

BRENTANO BUILDING & GARDEN SPECIALTY CO. [Concrete tiger; statue] Appl. author: William Delacruz. © Bren-tano a.a.o. Brentano Building & Garden Specialty Co.; 13Feb68; GP63811. BRESLER, ALBERT EDWIN. Alphabet puppets. [Humanized letters and animal figures] © Albert Edwin Bresler; 230ct69; GU44292. BRETMAR FABRICS, LTD. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Bretmar Fabrics, Ltd. Pattern 1256. © 5Jun69; H38891. 1257. © 5Jun69; H38935. 1259. © 5Jun69; H38937. 1260. © 5Jun69; H38889. 1261. © 5Jun69; H38890. 1262. © 5Jun69; H38936. 1264. © 9Jun69; H38939. 1265. © 9Jun69; H38938. 1267. © 1Aug69; H39409. 1268. © 1Aug69; H39407. 1269. © 1Aug69; H39408. 1272. © 15Aug69; H39598. BREZNAY, HELENE URSZENYI-. URSZENYI-BREZNAY, HELENE. See ERIDGES, RALPH STEPHENSON. Mister Comfort. [Animated stove wearing pants] Drawing. © Ralph Stephenson Bridges; 2Sep69; GU44160. BROADMAN FILMS. HAPPENING NOW. See BROADMAN FILMS. See HAPPENING NOW.
BROADMAN FRESS.
A church shares. [Men & woman placing coins on table] By J. E. Seward; author of the print: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire.
Col reproduction of painting.
Signed. (In Teaching pictures for primaries, Oct.-Dec. 1969, pic-ture 10) © Broadman Press; 20Aug69; K87264.
Jesus and His family. By Al Buell; author of the print: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-vention, employer for hire. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Beginner Bible stories, July-Sept. 1969, p.30) © Broadman Press; 20May69; K86570.
[Jesus gives the great commission] Author of the print: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-vention. Col. reproduction of painting. (In Sunday school primary pupil, Jan.-Mar. 1969) © Broadman Press; 20Nov68; K85985.
Mary's secret. [Older woman embracing younger woman] By Minton; author of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Signed: H. M. (In Teaching pictures for primaries, Oct.-Dec. 1969, picture 7) © Broad-man Press; 20Aug69; K87263.
Sharing gifts. [Children offering candy to elderly group of people] By Jordan; author of the South-ern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for primaries, Oct.-Dec. 1969, picture 9) © Broadman Press; 20Aug69; K87262.
ERONNER (FRED) CORP. Camper introduced 1968, model no.34. Col. print. (Matchbox ilesaw BROADMAN PRESS. BRONNER (FRED) CORP. Camper introduced 1968, model no.34. Col. print. (Matchbox jigsaw puzzles) © Fred Bronner Corp.; 17 Jun69; K86366.

180

Fire pumper introduced 1966, model no.29. Col. print. (Matchbox jigsaw puzzles) © Fred Bronner Corp.; 17 Jun69; K86361. Ford tractor/hay trailer introduced 1967, model nos.39/40. Col. print. (Matchbox jigsaw puzzles) © Fred Bronner Corp.; 17Jun69; K86359. (Matchbox jigsaw puzzles) © Fred Bronner Corp.; 17Jun69; K86359. Greyhound bus introduced 1967, model no.66. Col. print. (Matchbox jigsaw puzzles) © Fred Bronner Corp.; 17Jun69; K86364. Lincoln Continental introduced 1965, model no.31. Col. print. (Match-box jigsaw puzzles) © Fred Bronner Corp.; 17Jun69; K86360. Mercury Cougar introduced 1968, model no.62. Col. print. (Match-box jigsaw puzzles) © Fred Bronner Corp.; 17Jun69; K86362. Snow tractor introduced 1965, model no.35. Col. print. (Matchbox jigsaw puzzles) © Fred Bronner Corp.; 17Jun69; K86363. Standard jeep introduced 1967, model no.72. Col. print. (Matchbox jigsaw puzzles) © Fred Bronner Corp.; 17Jun69; K86365. BROOKE, J. B. See BIG COUNTRY CARD CO. BROOKE, J. B. See Did octains and
BROOKE, LOIS.
Creative fun for young Christians, make your own Christmas scenes.
[Wise Men & others; cutouts]
18 prints (part col.) on 7 sheets.
Signed. NM: additions. © Lois
Brooke; 210ct69; K87345.
Fun for young Christians; pictures to color, Bible verses to learn.
[Children depicting various verses]
13 prints (part col.) Signed.
NM: additions. © Lois Brooke; 210ct69; K87343. BROOKHAVEN TEXTILES. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Brookhaven a.a.d.o. Brookhaven Textiles. Textiles. Pattern no. 202. By Weixel; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven. © 17Jun69; H39188. BROOKHAVEN TEXTILES, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Brookhaven a.a.d.o. Brookhaven Control and a sector of the se 38850. 207. © 11Apr69; H38854. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. Pattern no. 206. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 11Jun69; H39003. 200. De Delay. 219. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 10Jul69; H38963. 227. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 20Jun69; uz9824 Н38874. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 20Jun69; 12000 229. н38875. 235. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 17Jun69; Н38860. 0. By Ruvetta; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 10Jul69; H38959. 240. 243. © 17 Jun69; H38861.

- 247. By Ruvetta; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 11Jun69; H39005.
 248. By Ruvetta; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 10Jun69; H3887.
 251. By Prince; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 11Jun69; H39004.
 252. By Prince; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 10Jul69; H38958.
 255. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 31Jul69; H32259.
 256. By Prince Studio; author of 6. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 31Jul69; H39260. 256. 258. © 20Aug69; H39366. 258. © 20Aug69; H39366.
 265. By Barton Studio; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 12Aug69; H39192.
 267. By Barton Studio; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 12Aug69; H39190.
 268. © 12Aug69; H39191.
 269. By Barton Studio; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 31Jul69; H39262. Н39262. 270. © 31Ju169; H39258. 272. By Carolyn Jones; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc.
 © 280ct69; H40011. 273. By Kathy Balags; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc.
 © 280ct69; H40012. 274. [Signs of Zodiac] By Ali
 Dowlatshahi; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc.
 28Aug69; H39560.
 300. © 280ct69; H40042.
 310. [Warison designs in a time.] 0. [Various designs inscribed inside diamonds] © 280ct69; H40031. 310. 313. By Ruvetta Design; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc.
 © 280ct69; H40039. 314. © 5Nov69; H40149. 1. By Barton Design Studio; author of the reproduction: Brook-haven Textiles, Inc. 321. © 280ct69; H40038. BROOKS (ALAN) PHOTOGRAPHY, INC. [Convicts holding cake; group of 4; poster] Col. reproduction of photo. © Alan Brooks Photography, Inc.; 6May69; K86525. Unlimited appearance, the Paris-Brest Sextet. [Group of women & man gathered around plano; poster] Col. reproduction of photo. Appl. ti.: Paris Breast Sextet. © Alan Brooks Photography, Inc.; 6May69; K86613. BROOKS, J. D., III. Log house construction, prefab. See CHRISTIAN, W. D. Pre-fab log house construction. See CHRISTIAN, W. D. BROTHERS, GLENN. Going to the post. [Two jockeys with horses] Lithographed by Fetter Print. Co. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © Glenn Brothers; 6Sep69; H39549.
- BROWN (BILL) CO. Storage, play & garden bldgs. 6 architectural drawings (blue line print) (Drwg. no.SPG-1--6) © Bill Brown Co.; 4Nov69; IU15002.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

BROWN, DAVID LAWRENCE. Parallelisms. [Children, adults & animals in various everyday situa-tions] 1 v. Photos. © David Lawrence Brown; 66ep69; JP11587.

- BROWN, ELINOR L.
 All aboard! [Plane with boy & girl] Reproduction of drawing. © Elinor L. Brown; lMar69; GP63461.
 Are you a brownie helper? [Elves with erasers] Reproduction of drawing.
 © Elinor L. Brown; lMar69; GP63470.
 Elast off into space. [Rocket & child

 - Blast off into space. [Rocket & child in space suit] Reproduction of drawing. © Elinor L. Brown; 1Mar69;

 - © Elinor L. Brown; IMar69; GP63470.
 Blast off into space. [Rocket & child in space suit] Reproduction of drawing. © Elinor L. Brown; IMar69; GP63452.
 Cast for these reading skills. [Man fishing] Reproduction of drawing.
 © Elinor L. Brown; IMar69; GP63457.
 Catch these. [Cat overlooking 7 mice] Reproduction of drawing. © Elinor L. Brown; IMar69; GP63450.
 Climb the beanstalk. [Boy on stalk with chicken & harp] Reproduction of drawing. © Elinor L. Brown; IMar69; GP63467.
 Come to the good health castle. [Boy & girl approaching castle] Repro-duction of drawing. © Elinor L. Brown; IMar69; GP63463.
 Count the barnyard animals. [Horses, pigs, cows & others] Reproduction of drawing. © Elinor L. Brown; IMar69; GP63473.
 Discover these treasures. [Chest filled with toys, television & radio] Reproduction of drawing.
 © Elinor L. Brown; IMar69; GP63462.
 Don't drink the witch's brew. [Witch with bubbling cauldron] Reproduc-tion of drawing. © Elinor L. Brown; IMar69; GP63462.
 Down the slide we go. [Boy & girl on slide] Reproduction of drawing.
 © Elinor L. Brown; IMar69; GP63469.
 Go on a reading safari. [Jungle ani-mals] Reproduction of drawing.
 © Elinor L. Brown; IMar69; GP63451.
 Happy birthday [cake] Reproduction of drawing. © Elinor L. Brown; IMar69; GP63471.
 Let's talk. [Boy & girl on tele-phones] Reproduction of drawing.
 © Elinor L. Brown; IMar69; GP63451.
 Happy birthday [cake] Reproduction of drawing. © Elinor L. Brown; IMar69; GP63474.
 Let's talk. [Boy & girl on tele-phones] Reproduction of drawing.
 © Elinor L. Brown; IMar69; GP63453.
 Match mother birds and their babies. [Four birds carrying insects to nest] Reproduction of drawing.
 © Elinor L. Brown; IMar69; GP634545.
 My name is McNamara. [Bandleader with 5 instruments] Reproduction of drawing. © Elinor L. Brown; IMar69; GP63454.
 Shoot for these g

 - Watch our pumpkin vine grow. [Long vine with 4 pumpkins] Reproduction of drawing. © Elinor L. Brown;
 - vine mean pumping in the found of drawing. © Elinor L. Brown; lMar69; GP63468. What does the crystal ball say? [Girl in gypsy costume] Reproduction of drawing. © Elinor L. Brown; lMar69; GP63460.

 - GP63460.
 What is your reading speed? [Four race cars] Reproduction of drawing.
 © Elinor L. Brown; 1Mar69; GP63459.
 Where is your butterfly? [Butterflies on hollyhocks, roses & others] Reproduction of drawing.
 © Elinor L. Brown; 1Mar69; GP63464.
 Who are king and queen for today? [Robed royal couple in thrones] Reproduction of drawing.
 © Elinor L. Brown; 1Mar69; GP63466.

- BROWN, ESSIE DEE. [The Atlas; plan for residence] Architectural drawing on 2 sheets. © Essie Dee Brown; 16Jul69; runebeec IU14889.
 - Chinchilla housing unit. Architec-tural drawing. © Essie Dee Brown; 100ct69; IU14977.
- BROWN, JOHN. Come unto me. See SO BOOK & BIBLE HOUSE. See SOUTH CENTRAL
- BROWN, MICHAEL.
 BROWN, MICHAEL.
 Santa Mouse.[making & distributing toys] Puppets & settings designed by Izawa & Hijikata; text & illustrations by Michael Brown. Grosset & Dunlap. 5 col. reproductions of photos. 4 cards & envelope.
 Michael Brown; 18Aug69; K87305.
- BROWN, SAMUEL. Personalized thank you card; thank you so very much. [Wrapped pack-age; folder] Designed by Sam Brown. Print. © Samuel Brown; 12Mar69; K87199.
- BROWN & BIGELOW
- ROWN & BIGELOW.
 All American business. [Diesel train in city & 11 other industrial scenes; calendar] By Berkey; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bige-low, division of Standard Packaging Corp. 12 col. reproductions of paintings. Signed. © Brown & Bige-low, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; H38916.
 American beauties. [Nude female with serape & 11 others; calendar] By Elvgren; author of the reproduc-tions: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. 12 col. reproductions of paintings. Signed.
 © Brown & Bigelow, division of Stan-dard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; H38917. н38917.
 - Artist's sketch book memo calendar, tlst's sketch book memo calendar, 1970. [Girl sitting on rug & 11 other scantily clad females] By Fritz Willis; author of the repro-ductions: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. 12 col. reproductions of paintings. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Stan-dard Packaging Corp. 4 Doc68. dard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; H38913.
 - [Christmas scene] By A. R. Noble; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Pack-aging Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. Cover of calen-dar, 1970. © Brown & Bigelow, di-vision of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; H38920.
 - Courtyard Venice. See STANDARD PACKAGING CORP.
 - ream date. [Female in 1940's style; calendar] By Elvgren; author of th reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, divi sion of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, divi-sion of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; H38922. Dream date. calendar] divi-
 - 2Dec65; H36922. Duck stop. [Group of ducks approach-ing pond; calendar] By Richard E. Bishop; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, division of Stan-dard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; H38924.
 - Fishing banks. S PACKAGING CORP. See STANDARD
 - PACKAGING COMP.
 Game birds. [Greenheads & 5 others; calendar] By Richard E. Bishop; author of the reproductions: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. 6 col. reproduc-tions of paintings. Signed.
 © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; H38399. Н38899.

- Gentle Julia, 1863. [Old fashioned girl; calendar] By Clair Fry; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Pack-aging Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bige-low, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; H36912.
- Corp.; 2Dec65; H35912.
 Head for the water. [Family of bears being chased by bees; calendar] By Griffith; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed.
 © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; H38014. н38914.
- H38914. Hilda [standing on rock & 6 other poses; calendar] By Duane Bryers; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. 7 col. reproduc-tions of paintings. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Stan-dard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; H38015. нз8915.
- Hunting fever. [Bird dogs in field; calendar] By Stanford Fenelle; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Fenelle. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; w38000 н38909.
- Kyoto, Japan. See STANDARD PACKAGING CORP.
- PACKAGING CORP. Mirrored beauty. [Lavishly dressed female with hand mirror; calendar] By Zoe Mozert; author of the repro-duction: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Star dard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; H38010. Stanн38910.
- Boglio.
 Old Nantucket. Original etching by Lionel Barrymore; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, di sion of Standard Packaging Corp.
 Reproduction of etching. Signed.
 Brown & Bigelow, division of St dard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; H36911. divi-Stan-
- Old Red Bank. See STANDARD PACKAGING CORP.
- PACAGING CORP.
 On Christmas day. [Snow-covered farm; calendar] By Don Salmela; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bige-low, division of Standard Packaging; Corp. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; H38906.
- erfect form. [Cowgirl with open shirt, swinging lasso; calendar] By Elvgren; author of the reproduc-tion: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. re-production of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; H38907. Perfect form. H38907.
- Playgrounds of the world. [Aspen ski slopes & 5 other recreational places; calendar] By Frans Van Lamsweerde; author of the reproduc-tion: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. 6 col. reproductions of paintings. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; H36908.
- San Pedro. See STANDARD PACKAGING CORP.
- A split decision. [Cowboy chasing 2 calves; calendar] By Tom Ryan; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Pack-aging Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bige-low, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; H38918.

6 inch boroque (sic) ashtray, Flower in center with acanthus leaf on edge. Lloyd Bryan. Plaster. Add. ti .: 6 inch boroque (sic) flower ashtray. © Lloyd Bryan; 20Nov68 (in notice: 1967); GP63364.

BROWN & BIGELOW. - Con.

- ROWN & BIGELOW.-CON. Sportsman's game bag. [Porcupine & 5 others; calendar] By Fred Sweney; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Pack-aging Corp. 6 col. reproductions of paintings. Signed: Sweney. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; H38005. H38905.

- Brown & Bigelow, division of: Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; H38905.
 Sunlit glade. [Nude female bathing at waterfall; calendar] By LeBlanc; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Pack-aging Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bige-low, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; H38900.
 Suzette. [Provocatively posed semi-nude female; calendar] By Elvgren; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Pack-aging Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bige-low, division of Standard Pack-aging Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bige-low, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; H38901.
 Wings of glory. [Famous World War I aircraft] By Jim Deneen; author of the reproductions: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. 8 col. reproductions of etchings. Signed. 8 reproductions in folder. © Brown & Bigelow, divi-sion of Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; H38919.
 Young modern. [Provocatively dressed female with long, dark hair; calen-dar] By Louis Shabner; author of the reproduction. Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Lou Shabner; @ Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packa aging Corp.; 2Dec68; H38904.
 BRUECHEL, PIETER. Das Schlaraffenland. See
- BRUEGHEL, PIETER. Das Schlaraffenland. HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. See
- BRUMM, NORMAN HOWARD. Split rail fence. See GALLERY AMERICA, INC.
- BRUNO, FRANK E. Crucifixion. [Dragon writhing on cross with head of Christ at base & background of swirling fumes] 011 painting. © Frank E. Bruno; 3Dec69; GU44490.
- BRUNO, FRANK E., JR. Work hard and save your money. [Mass of skeletal people encircled by flames, donkey following carrot] Oil painting. © Frank E. Bruno, Jr.; 8Aug69; GU44061.
- BRUTAL BROS. UNIT, ALADDIN TEMPLE. S SHRINERS. COLUMBUS (OHIO) ALADDIN TEMPLE. BRUTAL BROS. UNIT. See
- BRYAN, LLOYD. Bassett hound. [Statuette] Plaster. © Lloyd Bryan; 12Aug68; GP63363.
- Bloyd Bryan; Izhagog, dic), d
- Lady golfer bookend. [Woman seated in cart] Plaster. © Lloyd Bryan; 5Dec68; GP63356.
- Putting golfer ashtray. [Man stretch-ed out on ground eyeing ball] Plaster. © Lloyd Bryan; 15Jan69;
- GP63361. Rose boquet [sic] bookend, L.H. Plaster. © Lloyd Bryan; 15Sep68; Plaster. GP63358. Rose boquet [sic] bookend, R.H. Plaster. © Lloyd Bryan; 15Sep68;

GP63359.

- 6" boroque [sic] flower ashtray. Plaster. © Lloyd Bryani 20Nov68; CP63364. 6" floral ashtray. Plaster.
 © Lloyd Bryan; 10Dec68; GP63360.
 Zodiac lighter. Plaster.
 © Lloyd Bryan; 25Aug68; GP63365. 6" © Lloyd
- BRYANT, BRUCE WILLIAM. Boat design. See CALKINS, DALE EUGENE.
- BRYERS, DUANE.
- Hilda. See BROWN & BIGELOW. BUCE -
- Nice 'n' easy. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Tarantella. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC.
- BUCE, GLORIA. Athlone. See LOOMSKILL, INC. Clipper. See SHIRLEY FABRICS CORP. flowers. See EVERFAST FABRICS, Cut INC. Por Voo. See SHIRLEY FABRICS CORP. Slingue. See LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. [Textile pattern] See: PETER PAN FABRICS, INC. ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. SAGE FABRICS CORP. BUCE (GLORIA) ASSOCIATES
- Congo flower. See BLOOMCRAFT. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC. Whirlwind. See INDIAN HEAD, INC.
- BUCE ASSOCIATES. [Textile pattern] See EARL-GLO.
- BUELL, AL.
- Jesus and His family. See BROADMAN PRESS.
- BUFANO, BENIAMINO BENVENUTO. Bufano, St. Francis prayer. See FRANK, LEONARD ROY.
- BUGBEE, AUDREY STEINER. Fit to be dried. [Steps in preservirg flowers, showing cutting, preparing & storing] Drawings 2-10. 9 draw-ings. © Audrey Steiner Bugbee; 7 Aug69; GU44035-44036, 44042-44043, 44037-44041.
- BUILDING A NEW HOUSE (Filmstrip)
 R-104. Educational Projections Corp. 28 fr., color, 35 mm.
 © Educational Projections Corp.;
 140-06. TP11/64 1Apr68; JP11464.
- BULLOCK, CLARENCE CHARLES. [Dancer and drummer; female dancing, male playing drum] By C. Bullock. Col. serigraph on burlap. Signed. © Clarence Bullock; 15Sep69; GU44195.
- BUONARROTI, MICHELANGELO. Apprentice sculptor. See AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC.
- BURDEN, SHIRLEY. Be subject to one another out of reverence for Christ. See CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.
- BUREAU OF ADVERTISING OF THE AMERICAN NEWSPAPER PUBLISHER'S ASSN., INC. Submit. [Female wearing slack suit & boots, holding whip] Col. print. © Bureau of Advertising a.a.d.o. Bureau of Advertising of the American Newspaper Publisher's Assn., Inc.; 3Jul69; K86925.
- BURGER SPECIALTY CO., INC. Bamboo tray. [Picture map of Florida] Reproduction of painting on bamboo. © Burger a.a.d.o. Burger Specialty Co., Inc.; 1Jul69; GP64888.

BURR, EDWARD EVERETT. These sons of Ohio were first in the conquest of space: Orville Wright, John Glenn & Neil Armstrong. [Pro-file ports. & crafts on obverse, map of Ohio on reverse of disc shape] Drawing. © E. E. Burr; 29Sep69; GU44 247. BURR-BROWN RESEARCH CORP.
Sales lecture. [Schematic drawings] 144 slides. Slides (36 ea.) in 4 envelopes. Appl. ti.: Burr-Brown slides. © Burr-Brown Research Corp.; 3Jul69; JUL2382.
Seminar lecture notes. 1 v. Drawings. © Burr-Brown Research Corp.; 3Jul69; IUL4887. BURTON, FRANK JAMES. RTON, FRANK JAMES. Backround and foreground combo. [Collage of fragmented mechanical drawings with random lines super-imposed] By Frank J. Burton. 5 drawings. Signed. © Frank James Burton; 8Aug69; GU44123. [Backround and foreground combo. Collage of fragmented mechanical drawing with random lines super-imposed] Pt.2. By Frank J. Burton. Drawing. Signed. © Frank James Burton; 21Aug69; GU44121.

BURKHARDT, RAYMOND A., JR. Peace [with fingers forming sign; sticker] Col. print. © Raymond A. Burkhardt, Jr.; 150ct69; K87041.

July-Dec.

- BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Acanthus leaf clock [with pendent leaf cluster; in relief] No.4619. © Burwood Products Co.; 17 Jun68; GP65123.
 - Antiqua pendulum clock [with ornate scrolled border] No.B4724. © Bur-wood Products Co.; 30Jun69; GP65129.
 - Balloon panorama plaque. [Elaborately decorated airship with eagles & flowers; in relief] No.4565. © Burwood Products Co.; 23Jan68; creficial GP65133.
 - Biarritz clock [with ornate scroll-work; in relief] No.B4528. © Bur-wood Products Co.; 31Jul67; GP65126.
 - Concord lyre pendulum clock. [Simu-lated wood carving; with eagle atop] No.B4721. © Burwood Products Co.; 30Jun69; GP65136.
 - Daisy symphony. [Scattered flower heads on rectangular wall plaque] No.4548. © Burwood Products Co.; 29Mar67; GP65134.
 - Five lite Mediterranean sconce. No.4686. © Burwood Products Co.; 20Jan69; GP65118.
 - French legacy clock [in shape of stylized lute] No.4552. © Burwood Products Co.; 17Jan68; GP65131.

 - French mantel clock. [Elaborate baroque motif] No.4561. © Burwood Products Co.; 22Nov67; GF65132. Homestead mirror [with American eagle on top; simulated wood carving] No.4585. © Burwood Products Co.; 13Mar68; GF65130.
 - Italian Renaissance mirror [with scrolled leaf frame] No.4703. © Burwood Products Co.; 31Mar69; GP65140.
 - Left trumpet vine plaque. [Openwork; in relief] No.4674. © Burwood Products Co.; 23Jan69; GP65120.
 - Louis XV French wall shelf [in relief] No.4731. © Burwood Products Co.; 7Jul69; GP65135.
 - Vandebilt, 1808. [Boot on simulated wood plaque; in relief]
 No.4510. Appl. ti.: Boot maker trade sign. © Burwood Products Co.; 17Jun67; GP65124.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

182

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

- Pr., Aztec figures. [In relief; wall plaques] No.4615. © Burwood Prod-ucts Co.; 12Jun68; GP65122.
- onn. Dutch dove/parrot plaque. [Simulated wood carving] No.4694. © Burwood Products Co.; 30Jan69; GP65117.
- Polish heraldic plaque. [Eagle with crown above crest; in relief] No.4521. © Burwood Products Co.; 10May67; GP65128.
- Serenade clock [with radiating, elon-gated swirls] No.B4536. © Burwood Products Co.; 22Mar67; GP65138.
- Sheraton clock [with scrolled leaf frame; in relief] No.B-4605. © Burwood Products Co.; 6Feb69; GP65121.
- Ship's wheel clock. [Simulated wood carving] No.4726. © Burwood Prod-ucts Co.; 7Jul69; GP65127.
- Ten candle Mediterranean swag sconce. No.4685. © Burwood Products Co.; No.4685. © Burwoo 13Feb69; GP65119.
- pc. Espana clock and plaque set. [Scrolled leaf motif in relief; simulated wood carving] No.B4734. © Burwood Products Co.; 30Jun69; GP65139.
- Versailles pedestal table [with scrolled leaf motif & simulated marble top] No.4509. © Burwood Products Co.; 14Jun67; GP65125.
- BURZLOFF, JOYCE. Introducing the cycle. See SHANE, MICHAEL.

BUSHMAN, EARLKING.

No man, Examinition, he is a penisula. [Caricatures of political, fiction-al & other well-known males; poster] By Earl Bushman. Print. Signed: Bushman. © Earl Bushman; 21Nov69; к87310.

ARTHUR. BUTLER.

- bedroom patio townhouse. [Floor plan & elevations] Architectural drawing. Appl. ti.: Mobile/section-al house floor plan and elevations. © Arthur Butler; 24Sep69; IU14961. be mini mussion a sociational term
- O Arthur Butler; 24Sep69; IU14961.
 The mini-mansion, a sectional townhouse. [Floor plan] Architectural drawing. Appl. ti.: Mobile/sectional townhouse floor plan. © Arthur Butler; 24Sep69; IU14960.
 5 bedroom patio townhouse. [Floor plan & elevation] Architectural drawing. Appl. ti.: Mobile/sectional home floor plan and elevations.
 © Arthur Butler; 24Sep69; IU14959.
 5 bedroom with galley kitchen. [Mobile home, floor plan and elevations] Architectural drawing. Appl. ti.: Mobile/sections] Architectural drawing. Appl. 11.: Mobile home floor plan and elevations] U14959.
- Mobile nome tions. © Arthur Butler; 2+004 IU14957. bedroom with reverse kitchen; 2 bed-room with reverse kitchen. [Mobile home, floor plans & elevations] 2 architectural drawings on 1 sheet. Appl. ti.: Mobile home floor plans with elevations. © Arthur Butler; 24Sep69; IU14955.
- with elevations 24Sep69; IU14955. bedroom with center kitchen. [Mo-bile home, floor plan & elevations] Architectural drawing. Appl. ti.: Mobile home floor plan and eleva-tion. © Arthur Butler; 24Sep69;
- bedroom with family room and center kitchen. [Mobile home, floor plan & elevations] Architectural draw-ing. Appl. ti.: Mobile home floor plan and elevations. © Arthur Butler; 24Sep69; JUL4956.
- 2 bedroom with family room and reverse kitchen. [Mobile home, floor plan & elevation] Architectural drawing. Appl. ti.: Mobile home floor plan and elevations. © Arthur Butler; 24Sep69; IU14953.

- 2 bedroom with galley kitchen; 2 bed-room with center kitchen. [Mobile homes, floor plans & elevations] 2 architectural drawings on 1 sheet. App1. ti.: Mobile home floor plans and elevations. © Arthur Butler; 24Sep69; IU14962. 2 bedroom with reverse kitchen. [Mo-bile home, floor plan & elevations] Architectural drawing. App1. ti.: Mobile home floor plan and eleva-tions. © Arthur Butler; 24Sep69; IU14958.
- IU14958.
- BUTTURA & SONS, INC.
 [Sandblast lace carving design 69-D-309; head of Christ & 2 crosses; cemetery memorial] Appl. author: Ronald Bergeron.
 © Buttura & Sons, Inc. & Better Built Memorials; 28Mar69; GP63514.
- BY-PASSING SALES RESISTANCE (Filmstrip) Better Selling Bureau. Made by Rocket Pictures. 97 fr., color, 35 mm. © Rocket Pictures, Inc.; 5May69; JP11545.
- BYERLY, FRED. Diesels on the Louisville & Nashville. See EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. Diesels on the New York Central. See EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. Diesels on the Pennsylvania. See

EASTIN-PHELAN CORP.

BYRUM, MARY. Before dawn. See GATEWAY PRESS, INC.

CBS ENTERPRISES, INC. TERRYTOONS DIVISION. See TERRYTOONS.

- See CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.
- CABBLE, MELANIA MARRA. Lanai. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- CAFFCO IMPORTS, INC. Gladiola. [Long & short stemmed] G-1423V--1424V. 2 plastic works. Appl. author: James L. Thompson, © Caffco a.a.d.o. Caffco Imports, Inc.; 17Aug69; GP64376-64377.
- CALAGARI & CO. [Posters for the Aquarian age. Symbolic figures, animals & skele-tons] Author of the prints: Jack Carlton. 6 prints. © Calagari & Co.; 6Nov69; K87469.
- CALANDRA, JOY E. Martin Luther King, Jr. [Port. in high relief on round plaque; sculpture] © Joy E. Calandra; lONov69; GU44396.
- CALIFORNIA MEDICAL PUBLICATIONS. CALIFORNIA MEDICAL PUBLICATIONS.
 Illustration series NP-15. [Various views of brain] 115 col. slides.
 Appl. author: John S. Woodard.
 © California Medical Publications; 240ct69; JU12435.
 CALIFORNIA TRUCKING ASSN.
 Otto von Diesel. [Truck with face, wearing monocle] Reproduction of drawing.
 © California Trucking Assn.; 15Sep69; GE64620.
- CALISTI. [Textile pattern] See CRANTEX FABRICS.
- CALKINS, DALE EUGENE. Boat design. Inventors: Dale Eugene Calkins & Bruce William Bryant. Fig.1-5. © Dale Eugene Calkins & Bruce William Bryant; 17Sep69; TURCOCT. IU15005.
- CALLAHAN, THOMAS MICHAEL. Mr. Hue. [Dark pointed shape] Draw-ing. © Thomas Michael Callahan; 4Nov69; GU44492.

- CALLE, PAUL. We came in peace for all mankind. See DILORENZO, JOSEPH. CALVETE, LUCIEN.
 - For works with Lucien Calvete as application author See ARTISTIC PLASTERING, INC.
- CAMEO FABRICS, INC. Good Heavens no. 1. [Moon and stars] Pattern no. C-259. By Royal Stu-dios; author of the reproduction: Cameo Fabrics, Inc. Print on fab-ric. © Cameo Fabrics, Inc.; 130ct69; H39868.

- IJOCt09; HJ9888. CAMERON, JOE. A house for Joe Cameron. Aug. 7, 1969. Gale & Cramer, architects. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.P-1, A-1, S-1, S-2. © Joe Cameron; 13Aug69; IP9080.
- CAMLIN & ASSOCIATES, INC. Make the most of all that comes and the least of all that goes. [Rear view of elephant entering doorway] Print. © Camlin & Associates, Inc.; 3Sep69; K87394.

CAMPBELL, GALE DONNA. Elfins Bridge. See SMALLEY, GRACE NEIL.

- CAMPEELL, JAMES W. Foster Lion, Zelda Zebra. See BEST PETROLEUM CO. Quincy Giraffe, Elmo Elephant. See BEST PETROLEUM CO.
- CAMPBELL, JOHN L. [A time-line of American history, the American story] See FRONTIER ENTERPRISES.
- CAMPBELL, TRIGG P. See GRANDVIEW MEMORIAL CO.
- MEMORIAL CO.
 CAMPBELL, SILVER, COSBY CORP.
 Niomi. [Little girl with bow in
 hair dressed in coat & leggings]
 Drawing. © Campbell, Silver,
 Cosby Corp.; 11Aug69; GU44067.
 Russell. [Boy dressed in heavy
 winter clothing] Drawing.
 © Campbell, Silver, Cosby Corp.;
 11Aug69; GU44066.
 Russell. [Little boy with suspenders]
 Drawing. © Campbell, Silver, Cosby
 Corp.; 11Aug69; GU44114.
 CANDY. W ROBERT
- CANDY. W. ROBERT
- (Bone-free fillets of pickerel, northern pike and musky; dissection of fish] Signed: R. Candy. Drawing. © W. Robert Candy (R. Candy); 15Jul69; GP64156.
- CANNEY, WALTER J. The compleat golfer [standing near fully equipped golf cart] Water-color painting. © Walter J. Canney; 31Dec69; GU44569.

SiDeco9; G044509. CAFTAL INDUSTRIES, INC. Town house, section A-B-C; floor plan. Aug. 29, 1969. Dwn. by W. E. G. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Dwg. no. TW 110701A) Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'-0". Appl. author: Bower Assn. © Capital Industries, Inc.; 7Nov69; IU15006. Town house, section D-E-F; floor plan. Aug. 29, 1969. Dwn. by

- wm house, section D-E-F; floor
 plan. Aug. 29, 1969. Dwn. by
 W. E. G. Architectural drawing
 (blue line print) (Dwg. no.
 TW 110702A) Scale of drawing
 1/4" = 1'-0". Appl. author:
 Bower Assn. © Capital Industries,
 Inc.; 7Nov69; IU15007.
- CAPOCY, EDWARD J. The mouse who saved Christmas. [Bearded mouse sitting on gifts, with wreath overhead; box top] Col. drawing. © Edward J. Capocy; 170ct69; GU44303.

CAPOCY, EDWARD J .- Con.

- The mouse who saved Christmas. [Mou: with wreath, fir tree; gameboard] Col. drawing. © Edward J. Capocy; 170ct69; GU44304. [Mouse
- Phil the mouse [wearing clothes & boots] Model. © Edward J. Capocy; 170ct69; GU44305.

CAPPS, WILLIAM P. Auburn '69. See CAPPSIZE CREATIONS.

CAPPSIZE CREATIONS. Auburn '69. [Eagle with banner; spacecraft; bumper sticker] Repro-duction of drawing. Appl. author: William P. Capps. Appl. ti.: Auburn '69... the eagle has landed. © Cappsize Creations; 2Sep69; GP63864.

- CARANIKAS, SOPHIA. Angel [in elegant robes] Col. print. Cover of greeting card folder. © Sophia Caranikas; 11Dec69; K87484.
- CARD CATALOG (Filmstrip) Library Film-strip Center. 46 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Violet Priestley. Appl. states prev. reg. 1962, JF7878 & 1963, C15888. NM: revision & addi-tion. © Violet Priestley d.b.a. Library Filmstrip Center; 4May68; JP11785.
- CAREY, A. W. Camp meat. [Cowboy holding rifle, with pack horses in mountains] Painting. © A. W. Carey; 1Jul69 (in notice: 1968); GP63969. Sheep shooters. [Cowboys abandoning bound man & dead sheep] Painting. © A. W. Carey; 1Jul69 (in notice: 1968); GP63970.
- CARIL, pseud. See KRAUS, CAROLE E.
- CARL, CHARLES L. Wooden nickel. [Head of Indian chief] Print. © Charles L. Carl; 25Dec69; K87522.

CARLAT, JANICE I. ross and hands in prayer] Oil painting. © Janice Carlat; 11Sep69; GU44182.

- CARLSON, JOSEPHINE. [Boy; smiling port., wearing striped cap] By J. Carlson. Painting. Signed. © Josephine Carlson; 22Jul69; GU43988. [Girl; port., wearing beret] By J. Carlson. Painting. Signed. © Josephine Carlson; 22Jul69; GU143080.
- GU43989.
- CARLTON, JACK.
- [Posters for the Aquarian age] See CALAGARI & CO.
- CARLFON & FARRELL ADVERTISING. The Wisconsin Cheese Store. See FRIGO CHEESE CORP. CAROLINA SOAP & CANDLE MAKERS. Serendipity, design scented candle. [Scattered apples] Wax. © Carolina a.a.d.o. Carolina Soap & Candle Makers; 10Jan69 (in notice: 1968); GP63435. CAROUSEL CRAFTS

CAROUSEL CRAFTS.

- ROUSEL CRAFTS.
 Ice cream parlour [with striped awning; front & back view] Reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: Jean P. Dittlinger: © Morris R. Dittlinger d.b.a. Carousel Crafts; 31Aug69; GP64624.
 Jean. [Frog under toadstools] Col. reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: Jean P. Dittlinger d.b.a. Carousel Crafts; 31Aug69; GP64623.
 Willage green. [Three old-fashioned]
- Village green. [Three old-fashioned shops] Col. reproduction of draw-ing. Appl. author: Jean P. Ditt-linger. © Morris R. Dittlinger d.b.a. Carousel Crafts; 31Aug69; GP64889.

- CARRIER, JANIS LEE. For works by Janis Lee Carrier See CARRIER (R. D.) ENTERPRISES. CARRIER (R. D.) ENTERPRISES. [Boy in red striped night shirt] Author of the print: Janis Lee Carrier. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: JLC. © R. D. Carrier Enterprises; 26Apr69; K85874.
 - [Girl in blue hat] Author of the print: Janis Lee Carrier. Col, reproduction of painting. Signed: JLC. © R. D. Carrier Enterprises; 26Apr69; K85872.
 - [Girl in red striped night shirt] Author of the print: Janis Lee Carrier. Col. reproduction of painting, Signed: JLC. © R. D. Carrier Enterprises; 26Apr69; XB:87. K85871.

 - K85871.
 [Girl in riding costume] Author of the print: Janis Lee Carrier. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: JLC. © R. D. Carrier Enterprises; 26Apr69; K85873.
 [Girl with red flower] Author of the print: Janis Lee Carrier. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: JLC. © R. D. Carrier Enterprises; 26Apr69; K85870.
- CARRINGTON (WALTER) BUILDER. [Collection of idea homes] No.1240-1370, 1372-1374, 1381-1384, 1394-1415, 1 v. Architectural drawings. © Walter Carrington /builder & Walter R. Carrington; 10ct69; TUI072 IU14972.
- CARRINGTON, WALTER R. [Collection of idea homes] Se CARRINGTON (WALTER) BUILDER. See
- CARROLL, ROBERT GERARD. A universal swivel for use in anes-thesiology and intensive care. June 4, 1969. Mechanical drawing on 6 sheets. (Dwg. 695) Scale 1.0 = .50". © Robert Gerard Carroll; 4Aug69; IU14913.
- CARSON & MORRIS STUDIOS. Generations. See CELESTIAL ARTS. Kiss me. See CELESTIAL ARTS.
- CARTOONS-OF-THE-MONTH.
- RTOONS-OF-THE-MONTH. [Cartoons-of-the-month] Signed: Cathy Joachim & others; author of the prints: Cartoons-of-the-Month. M-1--M-18. © llDec69; K87440. R-37--R-54. © 17Apr69; K85868. R-73--R-80, R-82--R-90. © 15Aug69; K86443. Signed: Cathy к86443. R-91--R-108. © 150ct69; K87042.
- Think tank. [Computers] Programmed by Joe Ryan & others; author of the prints: Cartoons-of-the-Month. 25 prints. © Cartoons-of-the-Month; 95ep69; K86643. of the
- Think tank. Signed: Joe Ryan; author of the print: Cartoons-of-the-Month. Prints. © Cartoons-of-the-Month. R-81. © 16 May69; K85869.
- CASE (J. I.) CO. See THE NEW 504 CU. IN. DIESEL ENGINE.
- SEY, CHARLES G. BOOKS TALK BACK. See MICROSCOPE TECHNIQUES. TELESCOPE TECHNIQUES.
- CASPER, DAVID T., JR. Peruvian melody. See COLLIER, MELVIN.
- CASS, DEL. For works with Del Cass as applica-tion author See JOSTEN'S, INC. [Article of jewelry]

- CASSATT, MARY STEVENSON. Child in a straw hat. (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. See KAPLAN
- CATHEDRAL FILMS, INC. GETTING TO KNOW ME. See
- CATHER, CAROLYN. Celebrating nature, rites and cere-monies around the world. See SEABURY PRESS, INC.
- CEGLIC, JACK.
- Contemporary. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- Tropicale. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. CELESTIAL ARTS.
 - Be wise. [Rooster on rooftop] By Robert Lewis; author of the repro-duction: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction. (Blacklight poster, CA107) © Celestial Arts; 22Dec69; H40120.
- CALOT) © Celestial Arts; 22Dec69; H40120.
 Birds [radially arranged on disk, with rosettes alongside] By Satty, pseud. of Wilfried Podriech; author of the reproduction: Orbit Graphic Arts: Col. reproduction. (Black-light poster, CA34) © Celestial Arts; 5Feb69; H40108.
 The cross [with face in center, in-tricately patterned; poster] CA40. By Wes Wilson; author of the repro-duction: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction. Signed. © Celestial Arts; 12May69; H40121.
 Daydreams. [Boy on tricycle looking at his image in front of idyllic castle] By J. William Eral; author of the reproduction. (Black-light poster, CA10) Signed: Wil-liam Eral. © Celestial Arts; IFeb69; H40112.
 The fall. [Inverted couple falling into depths] By J. William Eral; author of the reproduction: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction. (Blacklight poster, CA41) Signed: William Eral. © Celestial Arts; 28Mar69; H4010.
 Generations. [Row of women & l child in front of Buckingham Palace; poster] CA36. By Tom Morris & Frank Carson, Carson & Morris Stu-dios; author of the reproduction: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction: Morris & Frank Carson, Carson & Morris Stu-dios; author of the reproduction: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduc-tion. © Celestial Arts; 14Mar69; H40118. tion. H40118.

- tion. © Celestial Arts; 14Mar69; H40118.
 The guard. [Chained man before heavy door] By Frank M. Robinson; signed: Wallace Smith; author of the reproduction: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction. (Blacklight poster, CA48) © Celestial Arts; 17Sep69; H40103.
 Happy thought. [Boy wearing crown, playing with doves] By Robert Lewis; author of the reproduction: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction: Of the reproduction: (Blacklight poster, CA108) © Celestial Arts; 22Dec69; H40125.
 I am loved. [Couple in old-fashioned dress within oval flowered border] By Robert Lewis; author of the reproduction: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction: Oli Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction: (Blacklight poster, CA42) © Celestial Arts; 19May69; H40099.
 Kiss me. [Head of female within circle; poster] CA39. By Tom Morris & Frank Carson, Carson & Morris Studios; author of the reproduction: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction: Coli Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction: (Blacklight poster, CA42) © Celestial Arts; 19May69; H40099.
 Kiss me. [Head of female within circle; poster] CA39. By Tom Morris & Frank Carson, Carson & Morris Studios; author of the reproduction: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. rep
- Last hope. [Pharaoh on mountain throne, with multitude of minute people struggling] By Frank M. Robinson; signed: Wallace Smith; author of the reproduction: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction. (Blacklight poster, CA49) © Celes-tial Arts; 29Aug69; H40116.

- ittle man. [Boy at base of long staircase with floral patterned carpet] By J. William Eral; author of the reproduction: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction. (Black-light poster, CA109) Signed: Wil-liam Eral. © Celestial Arts; lFeb69; H40124. Little man.
- Love flower. [Psychedelic flower with head of female in bud] By G. Barton Borland; author of the re-production: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction. (Blacklight poster, CA38) © Celestial Arts; poster, CA38) @ 14Apr69; H40109.
- Love is a many splendid thing. [Hippo-potamus with lovebirds, scattered flowers] By J. William Eral; author of the reproduction: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction. (Black-light poster, CA46) © Celestial Arts; lloct69; H40114.
- Meditation. [Flower-headed figure Caltation. [Flower-headed figure in lotus position on Oriental car-pet motif; poster] CA53. Artist: Satty, pseud. of Wilfried Podriech; author of the reproduction: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction. © Celestial Arts; 12Sep69; H4012³.
- Moment. [Life forms, vessels &
 structures in a montage of ancient
 & futuristic scenes; poster] CA59,
 Artist: Satty, pseud. of Wilfried
 Podriech; author of the reproduc tion: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. re production. © Celestial Arts;
 9Dec69; H40115.
- Moon girls. [Three blondes floating among psychedelic flora; poster] CAG1. Artist: Eduardo Arderi; author of the reproduction: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction. © Celestial Arts; 8Dec69; H40110.
- © Celestial Arts; 8Dec69; H40110. Nightbreak. [Figure descending from clouds over medieval city, others clustered in foreground; poster] CA60. Artist: Satty, pseud. of Wilfried Podriech; author of the reproduction: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction. © Celestial Arts; 9Dec69; H40117. Persiscence Mary Hepting [Part .
- Renaissance Mary Hopkins. [Port.; poster] CA602. Artist: Fabio Traverso; author of the reproduc-tion: Orbit Graphic Arts. Reproduc-tion of drawing. © Celestial Arts; 9Nov69; H40130.
- 9Nov69; H40150. Renaissance Sir John. [Port., with wire-rim glasses & modern long hair; poster] CA603. Artist: Fabio Traverso; author of the reproduc-tion: Orbit Graphic Arts. Repro-duction of drawing. Signed: Fabio. © Celestial Arts; 9Nov69; H40131.
- San Francisco scene [showing streets, parks & bridges interlaced with floral vine; poster] CA44. By J. William Eral; author of the re-production: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction. © Celestial Arts; 20May69; H40122.
- Arts, 20May09, h0122. San Francisco [showing Haight St., rock bands & hippies, within border of flowers] Author of original work & reproduction: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction. (Black-light poster, CA50) © Celestial Arts; 5Sep69; H40119.
- Arts; 5Sep69; H40119. San Francisco sunset [viewed through Golden Gate Bridge; poster] CA56. By Bob Chaponot; author of the re-production: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction of photo. © Ce-lestial Arts; 220ct69; H40127. She. [Female enveloped within undu-lating mass] By Dick Moore; author of the reproduction: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction. (Black-light poster, CA33) © Celestial Arts; 27Jan69; H40100.

- A ship a'sailing [under rainbow, with scattered stars] By Robert Lewis; author of the reproduction: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction. (Blacklight poster, CA105) © Ce-lestial Arts; 22Dec69; H40128.
- Provide Arts, 220009, H4020. purce. [Female on rock overlooking pool, temple in background; poster] CA43. Artist: Satty, pseud. of Wilfried Podriech; author of the reproduction: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction. © Celestial Arts; 20Sep69; H40104. Source.
- Arts; 205209, holder: Space ship earth. [View of moon with distant horizon of earth in fore-ground; poster] CA54. By NASA: author of the reproduction: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction of photo. © Celestial Arts; 16Sep69; photo. H40129.
- H40129. The swing. [Old-fashioned girl on swing] By Robert Lewis; author of the reproduction: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction. (Black-light poster, CA106) © Celestial Arts; 22Dec69; H40113.
- Take time. [Man with 2 children in forest; poster] CA62. By Phiz Mozesson; author of the reproduc-tion: Orbit Graphic Arts. Reproduc-tion of photo. © Celestial Arts; 17Nov69; H40111.
- Today is the first day of the rest of your life [in Old English script; poster] CA45. By Robert Lewis; author of the reproduction: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction. © Celestial Arts; 3Nov69; H40105.
- © Celestial Arts; JNOVO9; H40105. Top this. [Fifteenth century male astride rooster perched on globe] By Satty, pseud. of Wilfried Podriech; author of the reproduc-tion: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. re-production. (Blacklight poster, CA37) © Celestial Arts; JOApr69; Hk0107 H40107.
- The touch. [Couple extending hands in idyllic setting] By J. William Eral; author of the reproduction: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduc-tion. (Blacklight poster, CA47) Signed: William Eral. © Celestial Arts; llSep69; H40106.
- Yes [under rainbow; poster] CA35. By Robert Lewis; author of the re-production: Orbit Graphic Arts. Col. reproduction. © Celestial Arts; 16Jan69; H40102.
- CENTAUR MINI COMPUTER DEVICES, INC. Bar. [Horseshoe] Col. design. Appl. ti.: Horseshoe-bar combina-tion. © Centaur Mini Computer Devices, Inc.; 12May69; GU44224.
 - r, special award. [Grecian columns & banners] Col. design. © Centaur Mini Computer Devices, Inc.; 12May69; GU44220. Bar,
 - © Centaur
 - [Cherry] Col. design. © Centa Mini Computer Devices, Inc.; l2May69; GU44218. [Clover] Col. design. © Centa Mini Computer Devices, Inc.; l2May69; GU44217. © Centaur
 - [Lemon] Col. design. © Centa Mini Computer Devices, Inc.; 12May69; GU44219. © Centaur
 - va. [Hanging bell] Col. design. Appl. ti.: Bell. © Centaur Mini Computer Devices, Inc.; 12May69; GU44221.

 - [Orange] Col. design. © Centaur Mini Computer Devices, Inc.; 12May69; GU44223.
 Plum. Col. design. © Centaur Mini Computer Devices, Inc.; 12May69; GU44216.
 - [Wine glass] Col. design. © Mini Computer Devices, Inc.; 12May69; GU44222. © Centaur

CENTRAL GRAPHICS, INC. The view from our side of the wall. See HOLE IN THE WALL GANG.

See HOLE IN THE WALL GANG. [CENTRAL MEDICAL AND SURGICAL SUPPLY SERVICES] (Filmstrip) Robert J. Brady Co. 10 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (Health sciences skill film) Contents: CMS-1--CMS-10: Introduction to hospital central medical and surgi-cal supply services. 79 fr.--Central medical and surgical supply: scope of services and equipment. 60 fr.--C01-lecting and receiving supplies and equipment. 79 fr.--Cleaning and assembling supplies and equipment. assembling supplies and equipment. 10 fr.--Care of portable equipment. 94 fr.--Preparation of surgical sup-plies and equipment. 44 fr.--Sterile linen processing. 75 fr.--Chemical disinfection and sterilization. 112 fr.--Storage and inventory. 64 fr.--Dispensing supplies and equipment. 60 fr. Produced with the cooperation of Providence Hospital, Washington, D.C. © Robert J. Brady Co.; 29Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11581.

- CHADWICK-MILLER, INC. Earring ladder [with poodle on top] Plastic. © Chadwick-Miller, Inc.; 30May69; H39476.
- CHAMFION, HUGH EMORY. Marble table, fully automatic. [Slot machine plan] Drawing on 3 sheets. © Hugh Emory Champion; 290ct69; IU15000.
- CHANDLER PUB, CO.
 - ANDLER FUB. CO. Portraits of the story children in Let's see the animals. Fhotos by Eve Hoffmann. 16 photos on 8 cards. © Chandler Pub. Co.; 5Apr66; JP11786.

Portraits of the story children in the Paperback readers. Photos by Eve Hoffmann. 8 photos. © Chandler Pub. Co.; 29Nov65; JP11787.

- A CHANGING IMAGE FOR A CHANGING BANK IN A CHANGING WORLD (Filmstrip) Marketing Dept., Bank of America National Trust & Savings Assn.
 136 fr., color, 35 mm. Produced in cooperation with Personnel Adminis-tration, Training & Development.
 © Bank of America National Trust & Savings Assn.; 12May69; JP11638.

CHAPMAN, FREDERICK T. Panama Canal Zone Police, 1916. COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS. See

CHAPMAN, WALTER H. Christ the Man. [Port.] By Walter H. Chapman. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed: Chap-man. © Walter H. Chapman & Fred F. Miller; 24Aug69; H39704.

CHAPONOT, BOB.

- San Francisco sunset. See CELESTIAL ARTS.
- CHARACKY, GEORGE R. Peace (Pax in bello) [Abstract bird in profile] By G. R. Characky. Design. © George R. Characky; 26Sep69; GU44243.

CHEMICAL SUNDRIES CO., INC. See CHEMTOY CORP.

CHEMTOY CORP.

- HEMTOY CORP.
 People Pieces. [Eyes, ears, nose & mouth of the human anatomy on reduced scale] No.5960.
 6 plastic works. © Chemtoy Corp.; IMar69; GP64498.
 People Pieces. [Nose & other portions of the human anatomy on a reduced scale] No.5940. 10 plastic works.
 Appl. states prev. reg. 18Nov68, GU42985. © Chemtoy Corp., formerly Chemical Sundries Co., Inc. (in notice: Chemical Sundries Co., Inc.); 20Dec68; GP64497.

CHERRY PIT PRESS. [Sketch. Nude female, body forming circle] By Jim Gibbs. Reproduc-tion of drawing. © Cherry Pit Press; 15Jul69; H39090.

CHERY, J. B. To market, to market. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.

CHEST X-RAYS: RATIONALE, TECHNIQUE (Filmstrip) John Sutherland Produc-tions. 26 fr., color, 35 mm. (In-tensive coronary care, FS no.18) Loop film. © John Sutherland Produc-tions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11691 JP11691.

CHEVROLET MOTOR DIVISION, GENERAL MOTORS CORP. See GENERAL MOTORS CORP. CHEVROLET MOTOR DIVISION.

CHICAGO NATIONAL LEAGUE BALL CLUB, INC. Chicago Cubs, 1969. [Composite of team members & manager] Col. photo. © Chicago National League Ball Club, Inc.; 23Sep69; JP11710. Chicago Cubs, 1969. [Ports. of baseball team] Photo. © Chicago National League Ball Club, Inc.; 24Jul69; JP11551.

24Jul69; JP11551.
CHILDREN'S BIBLE STORIES (Filmstrip) Visual Data. 16 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: David, shepherd boy. 23 fr.--The Boy Samuel.
23 fr.--The little girl and Naman.
23 fr.--The little girl and Naman.
23 fr.--Mary's happy song. 25 fr.--The angels and the shepherds.
24 fr.--Simeon thanks God. 23 fr.--The Wise Men and their gifts.
24 fr.--The Boy Jesus flees to Egypt.
24 fr.--The Boy Jesus in Nazareth.
29 fr.--The Boy Jesus in Nazareth.
29 fr.--The Boy Jesus in church and school. 29 fr.--The Boy Jesus in the temple. 26 fr.--Jesus heals the nobleman's son. 24 fr.--Jesus blesses the children. 23 fr.--People sing for Jesus. 24 fr.
© Visual Data, Inc.; JApr69; JP11372.
CHILDRESS.

CHILDRESS.

The Chapel, Duke University. See CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES. East Campus Union, Duke University. See CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES.

The Medical School, Duke University. See CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES.

- CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES. The Administration Building, Kent State University. [View from path below steps] By Ralph Avery. Commemorative ed. Col. reproduc-tion of watercolor painting. Signed. © Childress Associates; 30Sep69; K87128. The Chercal Duke University. [Page

30Sep69; K87128.
The Chapel, Duke University. [Parishioners coming out of church] By Childress; author of the print: Childress Associates. Limited ed. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Childress Associates; 30Jun69; K86118.
The Charles McKenny Union, Eastern Michigan University. [Students walking near building] By Ralph Avery. Commemorative ed. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © Childress Associates; 19Sep69; K87129.
East Campus Union, Duke University.

ates; ISSep09; Koll29. East Campus Union, Duke University. [Side front view] By Childress; author of the print; Childress Associates. Limited ed. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Childress Associates; 30Jun69; k86117 K86117

coll(, e Medical School, Duke University. [Front view] By Childress; author of the print: Childress Associates. Limited ed. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Childress Associates; 30Jun69; K86116. The

- Merrill Hall, Kent State University. [Students entering building] By Ralph Avery. Commemorative ed. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © Childress painting. Signed. © Childr Associates; 30Sep69; K87126.
- Pierce Hall, Eastern Michigan Uni-versity. [Students outside build-ing] By Ralph Avery. Commemora-tive ed. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © Childress Associates; 19Sep69; v87121
- © Childress Associates; 195009; K87131. Rockwell Library, Kent State Uni-versity. [Couple walking toward building] By Ralph Avery. Commemorative ed. Col. reproduc-tion of watercolor painting. Signed. © Childress Associates; 205060; K8127 30Sep69; K87127.
- Sosepoy; NO(12). Starkweather Hall, Eastern Michigan University. [Students entering building] By Ralph Avery. Commemorative ed. Col. reproduc-tion of watercolor painting. Signed. © Childress Associates; 19Sep69; K87130.

CHILDS, GLADYS. Island Bake Shop, Sanibel Island, Florida. See ISLAND BAKE SHOP.

- Florida. See ISLAND BAKE SHOP.
 CHRISTIAN, W. D.
 Log house construction, prefab.
 Drawn by J. D. Brooks III. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 3/8" = 1'-0".
 W. D. Christian; 23Mar69 (in notice: 1968); IP9141.
 Pre-fab log house construction.
 May 15, 1969. Drawn by J. D.
 Brooks III. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets.
 Scale of floor plan & elevation 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-3.
 W. D. Christian; 15May69; IP9144.

CHRISTIAN BOARD OF PUBLICATION.

At home together. See WAKE, O. W.

CHRISTOPHERSON, EARL M. Thinking race horse [sitting at gate with jockey standing by] Painting © Earl M. Christopherson; 90ct69; GU44276. ing.

CHRISTUS DESIGN. See CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.

CHRYSLER CORP. See AIR CONDITIONING DIAGNOSIS. BARRACUDA VS. JAVELIN, AN UNFAIR COM-PARISON. DRUM BRAKE SERVICE HIGHLIGHTS. IGNITION SYSTEM ANALYSIS. IMPERIAL, THE NEW CHOICE. IT'S TOUGH TO BLUFF A BUFF. MORE ABOUT THE WOMAN IN THE DEAL. [1970 CHALLENGER FRODUCT FILM] [1970 CHARGER PRODUCT FILM] [1970 CHRYSLER FEATURES] [1970 CORONET PRODUCT FILM] [1970 DART PRODUCT FILM] [1970 DODGE TRUCK LIGHT DUTY PRODUCT FILM] [1970 MONACO PRODUCT FILM] [1970 PLYMOUTH BARRACUDA FEATURES] [1970 PLYMOUTH BELVEDERE FEATURES] [1970 POLARA PRODUCT FILM] 1970 SERVICE ROUNDUP. ONE DOES IT BETTER. PERFORMANCE IS THE NAME OF THE PLYMOUTH MAKES IT. [PLYMOUTH PERFORMANCE]

SLOW DOWN & SELL.

THINK FOLLOW-UP. TUNE-UP ON FUNDAMENTALS.

- CHRYSLER CORP. CHRYSLER INSTITUTE. MARKETING TRAINING DEPT. S IT'S TOUGH TO BLUFF A BUFF. MORE ABOUT THE WOMAN IN THE DEAL. SLOW DOWN & SELL. THINK FOLLOW-UP.
- CHURCH, FREDERIC EDWIN. Niagara Falls, detail. (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. See KAPLAN
- CHURCH-CRAFT. See CHURCH-CRAFT PIC-TURES, INC.

CHURCH-CRAFT PICTURES, INC. Joseph's new coat. [Boy showing striped robe to others] By Church-Craft Pictures, Inc.; author of the reproduction: General Council Assem-blies of God, Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. © Church-Craft Pictures, Inc. (in notice: Church-Craft); 15Nov69; H39899.

- CIELECI, DONALD RUNKEL LISS. Copycat. [Cartoon characters in various situations] By Don Le Cieleci. Drawing on 2 sheets. © Don Le Cieleci; 30Dec69; GU44548.

 - GD44548.
 [Davy Jones and Spots; cartoon characters in various situations] Drawings on 2 sheets. © Donald Liss Cieleci; 29Dec69; GU44547.
 [We ain' rich; cartoon characters in various situations] By Don Le Cieleci (Donald Runkel Liss Cieleci) Drawings on 6 sheets. © Don Le Cieleci; 31Mar69; GP63024.

- CIKEL, J. ANNA.
 Boxing glove cacti in arena and on-lookers. [Varieties of cacti form-ing scene] Col. transparency.
 © J. Anna Cikel; 10Nov69; JUl2445.
 Boys & girls, subject for today is integration; I present to you Baby Whitey. [Large cactus in pot with 4 smaller cacti] Col. slide.
 © J. Anna Cikel; 10Nov69; JUl2441.
 CIMECO. LTD.
- D. Anna Cikel; 10Nov69; JU12441.
 CIMBCO, LTD.
 1-A house, East gate of Potomac. [Plans for residence] Cohen, Haft & Associates, architects & planners. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.2, 6-7. Job no.203-69. © Cimbco, Ltd. & Cohen, Haft & Asso-ciates; 5Dec69; IU15032.
 2 house, East gate of Potomac. [Plans for residence] Cohen, Haft & Asso-ciates, architects & planners. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-4. Job no.180-69. © Cimbco, Ltd. & Cohen, Haft & Asso-ciates; 5Dec69; IU15031.
 3-A house, East gate of Potomac. [Plans for metdewerel Action 1/4"]
- ciates; 5Dec69; IUI5031.
 3-A house, East gate of Potomac. [Plans for residence] Cohen, Haft & Associates, architects & planners. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.2-3, 9-11. Job no.178-69.
 © Cimbco, Ltd. & Cohen, Haft & Associates; 5Dec69; IUI5030.
 4 house, East gate of Potomac. [Plans for residence] Cohen, Haft & Asso-ciates, architects & planners. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-4. Job no.181-69.
 © Cimbco, Ltd. & Cohen, Haft & Associates; 5Dec69; IUI5029.
 5-A house, East gate of Potomac. [Plans for residence] Cohen, Waft
- Associates; 5Deco9; 1015029.
 5-A house, East gate of Potomac. [Plans for residence] Cohen, Haft & Associates, architects & planners. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.2-3, 9-11. Job no.179-69.
 © Cimbco, Ltd. & Cohen, Haft & Associates; 5Dec69; IU15028.

THE CIRCUS COMES TO TOWN (Filmstrip) R-193. Educational Projections Corp. 38 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 18ep68; JP11736.

- CISTERCIANS OF THE STRICT OBSERVANCE IN MASSACHUSETTS, INC. See TRAPPISTINES.
- CITY AND COUNTRY NEED EACH OTHER (Film-strip) R-172. Educational Projec-tions Corp. 28 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Nov68; JP11529.

- CLARK, BETSEY. Wish everyone could have a friend. See HALLMARK CARDS, INC. ou in the hospital, amigo. See HALLMARK CARDS, INC.
- CLARK, JAMES W. Boners by Clark. [Comic characters formed with bones] 13 pen & ink drawings on 1 sheet. © James W. Clark; 12Sep69; GU44184.

CLARKE INDUSTRIES.

- Certificate of marriage. [Lock & flowers] Col. print. NM: revi-sions. © Clarke Industries; 31May69; K86837.
- THE CLASSIFICATION OF ARRHYTHMIAS (Film-strip) John Sutherland Productions.
 75 fr., color, 35 mm. (Intensive coronary care, FS no.8) Loop film.
 © John Sutherland Productions, Inc.;
 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11698.
- [Textile pattern] See ATHLONE DUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION. See ATHLONE IN-
- CLAY DESSINS.
- [Textile pattern] See CRANTEX FABRICS.
- CLAYTON, W. J. M. Plenipotentiary, jockey cap. See FROST & REED, LTD.
- CLEMPRINT, INC. Fire Prevention Week; rules are made to help everybody here. [Workman tossing lighted match over shoulder; poster] no.1122. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 60ct69; K87188.
- © Clemprint, Inc.; 60ct69; K87188. Take an interest in every job you do. [Gas station attendant fixing boy's bike; poster] No.1121. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 29Sep69; K86915. THE CLINICAL PICTURE OF ACUTE MYOCAR-DIAL INFARCTION, 2: THE PHYSICAL EX-AMINATION (Filmstrip) John Suther-land Productions. 43 fr., color, 35 mm. (Intensive coronary care, FS no.2) Loop film. © John Suther-land Productions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11674.
- THE CLINICAL PICTURE OF ACUTE MYOCAR-DIAL INFARCTION, 3: THE HOSPITAL AND CONVALESCENT PHASES (Filmstrip) John John CONVALESCENT PHASES (Filmstrip) John Sutherland Productions. 35 fr., color, 35 mm. (Intensive coronary care, FS no.3) Loop film. © John Sutherland Productions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11677.
- THE CLINICAL PICTURE OF ACUTE MYOCAR-DIAL INFARCTION, 4: THE POST-CONVALES-CENT PHASE (Filmstrip) John Suther-land Productions. 39 fr., color, 35 mm. (Intensive coronary care, FS no.4) Loop film. © John Sutherland Productions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11701.
- THE CLINICAL PICTURE OF MYOCARDIAL INFARCTION, 1: THE HISTORY (Filmstrip) John Sutherland Productions. 53 fr., color, 35 mm. (Intensive coronary care, FS no.1) Loop film. © John Sutherland Productions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11690.
- CLISH, ALBERT R. © Albert R. Clish; 8May69; GP63752. CLOCK WATCHERS PREFERRED! (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jar Handy Organization. 51 fr., color, 35 mm. © Pontiac Motor Division, Jam General Motors Corp.; 2Ju169; JU12373. CLOSE ISN'T CLOSED (Filmstrip) Better Selling Bureau. Made by Rocket Pic-tures. 101 fr., color, 35 mm. © Rocket Pictures, Inc.; 5May69; JP11547. Pattern no. 5015. © 70ct69; H40087. 5016. © 70ct69; H40088. 5017. © 70ct69; H39880. CLUTTON, ROBERT. Tlaloc, lord of rain. See GALLERIES, SAN FRANCISCO. See VORPAL COCKEY, RICHARD. Bikini Watchers International Associ-ation. [Girl wearing bikini; cer-tificate] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Membership certificate. © Richard Cockey; loct69; K87022. COHAN, MARY JOHNICE, SISTER. [The Lord Jesus] See Allyn & BACON, INC. COHELEACH, GUY. Cardinal, Richmondena cardinalis. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, LOUISVILLE, KY. COHELEACH, GUY C. Saw-whet owl, Aegolius acadicus. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, LOUISVILLE, KY. COHEN, HAFT & ASSOCIATES. For works claimed by Cohen, Haft & Associates See CIMBCO, LTD. COLBY, MARIE N. [Tiger, monkey, and three bird prints] By Colby. 5 reproductions of drawings. Signed. © Marie Colby; 16Nov68; K87436. COLGATE-PALMOLIVE CO. Tuffy Tooth Cavity Fighters Club member [button; animated tooth holding tube & brush] Col. print. © Colgate-Palmolive Co.; lDec69; K87415. Tuffy Tooth says, here's how to brush properly to keep your teeth clean and healthy. [Brushing routine; poster] Col. print. © Colgate-Palmolive Co.; 21Nov69; K87416. COLLIER, MELVIN. COLLIER, SONDRA. Peruvian melody. See COLLIER, MELVIN. COLLINS, CANADIA. See GROVES, JUANITA CANADIA COLLINS.
 - COLLINS, ENID. Aquarius. [Girl watering flowers] CHW. Serigraph on fabric. © Enic Collins; 17Nov69; GP5057.
 Aquarius. W8. [Girl watering flowers] Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65083. © Enid
 - Aries. CHW. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65055.

Aries. W8. Serigraph on fabric.
© Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65087.
Aries. [Stylized ram's head] CHF. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 23Jun69; GP62902.
Bird in hand. CHM. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 23Jun69; GP62900.
Bird in hand. CHW. Coll serigraph Bird in hand. CHW. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65054.
Bird in hand. MHF. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 25Jun69; GP62919. GP62919.
Blue whale. [Stylized] Cll. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 150ct69; GF64583.
Cable car. EHF. Serigraph on fabric.
© Enid Collins; 23Jun69; GF62916.
Cable car. MHF. Serigraph on fabric.
© Enid Collins; 150ct69; GF64585.
Cable car. W3. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 150ct69; GF64580.
Cable car. W1. Col. serigraph on Cable car. Wll. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65095. GP65095.
Cancer. CHW. Serigraph on fabric.
© Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65058.
Cancer. W8. Serigraph on fabric.
© Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65090.
Cancer. [Stylized crab] CHF.
Serigraph on fabric.
© Enid Collins; 062903.
Capricorn. CHW. Serigraph on fabric.
© Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65064.
Capricorn. W8. Serigraph on fabric.
© Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65093.
Capricorn. W8. Serigraph on fabric.
© Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65093.
Capricorn. [Head of goat] CHF.
Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 23Jun69; GP62905.
Carriage trade. CHW. Serigraph on fabric. Carriage trade. fabric. © En: GP65053. rade. CHW. Serigraph on © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; arriage trade. WL11. Col. seri-graph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65050. Carriage trade. Barly bird. [Rooster with flowers]
BHF. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 150ct69; GP64586.
Fiesta del sol. WlO. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65073. Les fleurs. LS10. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; fabric. GP65077. GP65077.
Les fleurs. [Four in row] C3. Col serigraph on fabric. © Enid Col-lins; 150ct69; GP64574.
Les fleurs. [Seven in row] C11. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 150ct69; GP64584.
Les fleurs [in row] C7. Col. seri-graph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 150ct69; GP64578.
Flora. MHW. Serigraph on fabric Col. Flora. MHW. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65070. Flora & fauna. CHW. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65067. Flora Flora & fauna. EHW. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65072.

Aries.

- GP65072.
 Flower box. [Large flower on stem with 2 stalks beside it] BHF. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 150ct69; GF64588.
 Flower child. FHW. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65069.
 Flutterbye. [Butterfly] W8. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65081.
 4 seasons. WL1. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65049.

- GP65049. Gemini. CHW. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65059. Gemini.
- emini. W8. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65085.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

- CLOVER FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Serigraph on fabric. © Clover Fabrics, Inc.

- Peruvian melody. [Man playing flute] Signed: David T. Casper, Jr. Painting. © Melvin Collier & Painting. © Melvin Collier & Sondra Collier; 230ct69; GU44291.

- Aquarius. [Girl with vase watering flowers] CHF. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 23Jun69; GP62901.

COLLINS, ENID.-Con.

- Gemini. [Twin girls] CHF. Seri-graph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 23 Jun69; GP62910.
- Glitterbug. FHW. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; fabric. GP65068.
- © Enid

- GP65068.
 Glitterbugs. [Butterflies & others] FllF. Serigraph on fabric. © Eni Collins; 25Jun69; GF62899.
 Glitterbugs [& butterflies] W3. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 15Oct69; GF64579.
 Je vous aime [with flowers] EHF. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Col-lins; 25Jun69; GF62915.
 Jewel bokay. W8. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GF65080. fabric. GP65080,
- Jewel garden. W3. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65075. Jewel garden. W10. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65078.
- Jewel garden. [Stylized floral]
 HP-8. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 23Jun69; GP62897.
 Leo. CHW. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65063.

- Enid Collins; 1/Novoy; GP65062.
 Leo. W& Serigraph on fabric.
 Enid Collins; 1/Nov69; GP65089.
 Leo. [Seated lion] CHF. Serigraph on fabric.
 Enid Collins; 23Jun69; GF62909.
 Libra. CHW. Serigraph on fabric.
 Enid Collins; 1/Nov69; GP65061.

- © Enid Collins; I7Nov69; GP65061. Libra. W8. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; I7Nov69; GP65091. Libra. [Scales with flowers] CHF. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Col-lins; 23Jun69; GP62904. Love. W7. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65074. Love. [Floral motif] F7. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 150ct69; GP64577. Love. [Letters scattered among

- 150ctb9; GP64577.
 Love. [Letters scattered among flowers] Fll. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Enid Collins; 150ct69; GP64582.
 Love bird. E8. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65076.
 Love bird. FHW. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65051.

- Love birds [with floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Enid lins; 150ct69; GP64587. BHF. © Enid Col-
- Love [on floral ground with bird] CHM, Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 23Jun69; GP62913.
 Mille fleurs. HllF. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 23Jun69; COLLING.
- GP62917.
- Mille fleurs. HP-8. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 23Jun69; GP62896.
- Mira flores. [Stylized floral] MH Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Col-lins; 23Jun69; GP62894. MHM.
- Money tree. EHW. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65071.
- Money tree. Wll. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65097.
- Money tree [in pot with 2 birds] MF Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Col-lins; 150ct69; GP64589. Nite owl. [Stylized] DHB. Seri-graph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 23Jun69; GP62921.
- Al & pussycat [& flowers] EHF. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Col-lins; 23Jun69; GP62914.
- Paisley. Ell. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65094.
- Paisley. FllF. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 23Jun69; GP62898.

- avan. [Birds & flowers] WL11. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65096. avan. [Stylized peacocks] F11F. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Col-Pavan.
- Pavan. Serigraph on fabric. © E lins; 23Jun69; GP62918. van. [Stylized peacocks]
- Pavan. HP-8 Pavan. [Stylized peacocks] HP-8.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 23 Jun69; GF62895.
 Pisces. CHW. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GF65056.
 Pisces. W8. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GF65082.
 Pisces. [Two fish] CHF. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 23 Jun69; GF62912.
 Bed rooster. File Collins serigraph

- Red rooster. Fll. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins;
- on fabric. © Enid Collins; 150ct69; GF64581. Road runner. W8. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65079.
- Sagittarius. CHW. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65065.
- Sagittarius. W8. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; fabric. GP65084.
- GP65084.
 Sagittarius. [Centaur with bow & arrow] CHF. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Enid Collins; 23Jun69; GP62906.
 Scorpio. CHW. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65096.
 Scorpio. W8. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GP65092.
 Scorpio. [Scorpion] CHF. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Enid Collins; 23Jun69; GP62007.

- GP62907 [Stylized fish & plants]

- on fabric. © Enid Collins; 23Jun69 GF62907.
 Sea garden. [Stylized fish & plants] C3. Col. serigraph on fabric.
 © Enid Collins; 15Oct69; GF64575.
 Sophistikit. [Kitten among flowers] FHW. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GF65052.
 Taurus. CHW. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Enid Collins; 17Nov69; GF65086.
 Taurus. [Head of angry bull] CHF. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Col-lins; 23Jun69; GF62911.
 Tres flores. MHF. Serigraph on fabric. @ Enid Collins; 23Jun69; GF62920.
 Up, up, & away. [Balloon] W11.
- Up, up, & away. [Balloon] Wll. Col. serigraph on fabric. © E Collins; 17Nov69; GP65098. © Enid
- Collins; I7Nov69; GP65098. Virgo. CHW. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; I7Nov69; GP65062. Virgo. W8. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Collins; I7Nov69; GP65088. Virgo. [Girl holding flowers] CHF. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Col-lins; 23Jun69; GP62908. Wise guy. [Owl on branch] F10. Serigraph on fabric. © Enid Col-lins; 150ct69; GP64576. CHF.

- COLLINS, MELVIN FRANCIS, JR. Woodstone. [Decrepit old house which leans to side] Photographed by M. Collins. © Melvin Francis Collins, Jr.; 4Nov69; JU12440.
- COLLOPY, GEORGE F. Joy is love in action. See SAN MATEO COUNTY, CALIF. FAMILY SERVICE AGENCY.
- COLONY CLEANERS & LAUNDRY OF FLORIDA,
 - NC. prd Colony. [Colonial man explain-ing cleaning operations to group; cartoon] Signed: Hal Cooper; au-thor of the print: Colony Cleaners & Laundry of Florida, Inc. Print. © Colony Cleaners & Laundry of Florida, Inc.; 18Apr69; K86160. Lord Colony.
- COLORFORMS. Alpha 7. [Outer space figure with pointed ears & antenna, bendable arms & legs] © Color-forms; 4Dec68; GP63477.

- Astro-Nautilus. [Outer space figure with tentacles for arms,
- figure with tentacles for arms, bendable legs] © Colorforms; 4Dec68; GP63481. Colossus Rex. [Outer space figure with scaly body & fins, bendable arms & legs] © Colorforms; 4Dec68; GP63482. Commander Comet. [Outer space figure with wings, bendable legs & arms] © Colorforms; 4Dec68; GP63480. Electron. [Outer space figure
- [Outer space figure Electron.
- Electron. [Outer space figure with bendable arms & legs]
 © Colorforms; 4Dec68; GP63476.
 Orbitron. [Outer space figure with large head, claws for hands, bendable legs & arms]
 © Colorforms; 4Dec68; GP63479.
 Xodiac. [Outer space figure with pointed ears, slanting eyes, bendable legs & arms]
 © Colorforms; 4Dec68; GP63478.

- COLWAY, JAMES R. Portrait of a Vermont barn, by James Colway. Reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © James Colway; lMay69; H39083.
- COMES, KYLE TONNETTA AYN. Mitissimus proedonums. See LUCAS, ALONZO LEE, II.
- COMERFORD, GEORGE D. Crescent Temple. [American flag & symbol; sticker] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Symbol of our country's flag and the Crescent Temple Shrine organization. © George D. Comer-ford; 3Jul69; K86543.
- COMMERCIAL COLOR LAB. Happy. See ZIEGLER, DON J.
- COMMITTEE ON WORLD LITERACY & CHRISTIAN LITERATURE, NATIONAL COUNCIL OF CHURCHES. See NATIONAL COUNCIL OF CHURCHES, COMMITTEE ON WORLD LITER-ACY & CHRISTIAN LITERATURE.
- MPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS. The American Regiment, 1740-1746 (the 61st Regiment of Foot, or Gooch's Regiment) [Four uniformed men of various ranks] By H. Charles McBar-ron; author of the reproduction: Company of Military Historians. Col. reproduction of col. pen & ink drawing. (Military uniforms in America, plate no.325) Signed. © Company of Military Historians; 20Jul69; H39140. COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS
 - 20Jul69; H39140.
 Panama Canal Zone Police, 1916. [Four uniformed men with boy, 1 on horse] By Frederick T. Chapman; author of the reproduction: Company of Mili-tary Historians. Col. reproduction of col. pen & ink drawing. (Mili-tary uniforms in America, plate no.326) © Company of Military His-torians; 20Jul69; H39141. [Four
 - torians; 20Jul69; H39141. State Fencibles of Philadelphia Inde-pendence Hall as restored for the Centennial, 1876. [Four uniformed men at ease] By Barry E. Thompson; author of the reproduction: Company of Military Historians. Col. repro-duction of col. pen & ink drawing. (Military uniforms in America, plate no.328) Signed: BET. © Com-pany of Military Historians; 21Jul69; H39138. repro-
- 2130169; H39138.
 State Fencibles of Philadelphia, the State House (now Independence Hall) early XIX century. [Four uniformed men at ease] By Barry E. Thompson; author of the reproduction: Company of Military Historians. Col. repro-duction of col. pen & ink drawing. (Military uniforms in America, plate no.327) Signed: BET. © Com-pany of Military Historians; 20Jul69; H39139.

COMPUTER PORTRAITS.

1969

- DMPUTER PORTRAITS.
 Ask not what your country can do for you. [Port. of J. F. Kennedy in computer type] Print. Appl. ti.: John F. Kennedy. © Computer Portraits; 26Mar69; K86313.
 I have a dream. [Port. of M. L. King, in computer type] Print. Appl. ti.: Martin Luther King, Jr. © Computer Portraits; 26Mar69; K86315.
 Some men see things as they are and say, why? [Port. of R. F. Kennedy in computer type] Print. Appl. ti.: Robert F. Kennedy. © Computer Portraits; 26Mar69; K86315.

- That all men are created equal. [Port. of Abraham Lincoln in com-puter type] Print, Appl. ti.: Abraham Lincoln. © Computer Por-traits; 26Mar69; K86321.

- COMPUTER TUTORS CORP. Computer data representation and logic building blocks. No.6. Col. print. © Computer Tutors Corp.; 21Sep69; K87219. Input/output devices. [Structures of blocks] No.5. Col. print. © Computer Tutors Corp.; 21Sep69; K87218.

 - Numbering systems. [Illustrated fractions] No.4. Col. print. © Computer Tutors Corp.; 21Sep69; K87217.
 - No[21]. Organization chart. [Structure of blocks] No.2. Col. print. © Computer Tutors Corp.; 21Sep69; K87215.
 - Work flow through the computer center. [Structure of blocks] No.3. Col. print. © Computer Tutors Corp.; 21Sep69; K87216.
- COMUNICO, INC. See 2ND MILE.

- THE CONCEPT OF CARDIAC PACING (Filmstrip) John Sutherland Productions. 33 fr., color, 35 mm. (Intensive coronary care, FS no.25) Loop film. © John Sutherland Productions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11688.
- CONCORD FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Concord Fabrics, Inc.

 © concord ratifies, inc.

 Pattern no.

 0216.
 © 27Aug69; H39485.

 1214.
 © 4Sep69; H39517.

 1215.
 © 4Sep69; H39593.

 2165.
 © 2Sep69; H39516.

 2168. © 27Aug69; H39480. 2169. © 25Aug69; H39444. 2170. © 2Sep69; H39511. 2171. © 27Aug69; H39484. © 4Sep69; H39695. © 4Sep69; H39692. 3230. 3231. 3236. © 4Sep69; H39513 3240. © 4Sep69; H39690. 3242. © 4Sep69; H39691. 5226. © 22Aug69; H39448. © 26Aug69; H39515. © 4Sep69; H39694. 7096. 7097. © 13Aug69; H39369. © 2Sep69; H39514. 7107. 7113. © 21Aug69; H39447. 7118. 7120. 7121. © 21Aug69; H39442. © 21Aug69; H39452. 7122. © 22Aug69; H39449. © 21Aug69; H39451. © 21Aug69; H39445. © 25ep69; H39612. © 22Aug69; H39450. © 22Aug69; H39450. 7124. 7126. 7127. 7130. 7136. 8226. © 27Aug69; H39481. 9014. © 25Aug69; H39468. 9017. © 25Aug69; H39518. 9706. © 13Aug69; H39368.

- 9706. © 27Aug69; H39466. 9806. © 27Aug69; H39486. 9806. © 2Sep69; H39512. 9808. © 25Aug69; H39445. 9810. © 25Aug69; H39467. 9812. © 23Apr69; H39696.
- CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Above all, hold unfailing your love for one another. [Circles joined by crosses] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6955. © CPH, ficti-tious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2Apr69; K86039.
 - All of you, have unity of spirit. [Rows of stylized churches] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6971. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 14May69; v86015
 - a Thanksgiving. [Cabbage & other vegetables] Photo by Jan Huibred in;
 a Thanksgiving. [Cabbage & other vegetables] Photo by Jan Huibredtse. Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 69-TH-HH. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; JJul69; K86398.
 All who are led by the Spirit of God are sons of Cod. [Sunbursts & stylized water] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6974. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 14May69; K86013.

 - 14May69; K86013.
 Alleluia Jesus lives. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, 84-2642. © CPH, fictilious name of Concordia Pub. House; JFeb69; K86255.
 And being found in human form He humbled Himself. [Palm leaves over cross] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6935. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; JFeb69; K85882.
 Apart from Me, you can do nothing. [Tree trunk with branches separated] Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 4369.
 © Christus Design, fictilious name of Concordia Pub. House; JFeb69; K85893. K85893.

 - K85893.
 As you received Christ Jesus the Lord so live in Him. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, 84-2843. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Feb69; K86c54.
 At his gate lay a poor man. [Women holding protest signs] Col. repro-duction. Cover of Christus design folder, 6369. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Apr69; K86033.

 - House; JApr69; K8603J.
 Be imitators of God as beloved children. [Geometric motif of circles & squares] Col. reproduction.
 Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6932. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 5Feb69; K85877.
 Be subject to one another out of reverence for Christ. [Man using shovel] Photo by Shirley Burden.
 Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 9169.
 © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; Jul69; K86385. к86385.
 - Bear one another's burdens. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred de-sign every Sunday bulletin, SD 6992. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 9Jul69; K86578.
 - Behold, now is the day of salvation. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin,

SD 6924. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Jan69; K86247.

- b) 592+. Corr, fictifieds finite of Concordia Pub. House; 3Jan69; K86247.
 Blessed Trinity, alleluia. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, 84-2889.
 C CH, fictifious name of Concordia Pub. House; JFeb69; K86243.
 By one Spirit we were all baptized into one body. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, 84-2849.
 C Orer of Sacred design worship folder, 84-2849.
 By the finger of God. [Two hands reaching for one another] Col. reproduction. Cover of Concordia Pub. House; JFeb69; K86249.
 By the finger of God. [Two hands reaching for one another] Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 3169.
 C Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 5Feb69; K8587.
 By the grace of God, I am what I am. [Man with hands folded] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6983.
 C CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 14May69; K86011.
 Cast all your anxieties on Him, for He cares about you. [Stylized

- Pub. House; 14May69; K86011.
 Cast all your anxieties on Him, for He cares about you. [Stylized figure with cross] Col. reproduc-tion. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6964. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2Apr69; K86017.
 Celebrate the festival. [Sunburst] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6941. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 5Feb69; K85884.
 [Crrist at praver] 36-1095. By
- Corist at prayer] 36-1095. By R. Hook; author of the reproduction: Concordia Pub. House. Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed. © CPH, trade name of Concordia Pub. House; 9Aug65; H39501.
- Christ is made the sure foundation. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, 84-2841. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Feb69; K86256.
- Come, oh blessed of my father. [Ema-ciated couple & child] Col. repro-duction. Cover of Christus design folder, 8469. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 16May69; K86024.
- House; 16May69; K86024.
 The crowd went to meet Him. [Hands holding palm branches] Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 3569. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 5Feb69; K85890.
 Do not be weary in well doing. [Little girl & boy pushing cart] Photo by Wayne Miller. Reproduction. Cover of Christus Design, folder, 9269. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; JJul69; K86386.
 Encouragement to seize the hope set
- House; Julidy; Koojoo. Encouragement to seize the hope set before us. [Boy walking down street] Photo by Jan Huibregtse. Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 11369. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Jul69; K86395. name к86395.
- Everyone who asks receives. [Outl of doves] Col. reproduction. C of Christus design folder, 5469. © Christus Design, fictitious na of Concordia Pub. House; 3Apr69; K86036. [Outlines on. Cover
- First they gave themselves. [Class-room] Reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 9369. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Jul69; K86387.
- [Flock of sheep & shepherd's crook] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin,

- CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.-Con.
 For you were straying like sheep.-Con. SD 6943. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 5Feb69; K85883.
 From Him and through Him and to Him are all things. [Trinity symbol of eye, fish & dove] Col. reproduc-tion. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6961. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2Apr69; K86019.
 From whom every family in heaven and earth is named. Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 10369. © Christus Design, ficti-tious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Jul69; K86391.
 - 3Ju169; K86391.

 - Julóg; K86391.
 The fruit of the spirit is love, joy, peace, patience, kindness. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6991.
 © CHH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 9Jul69; K86377.
 Gloria. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, 84-2888. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Feb69; K86266.
 Glory to God in the highest and on earth peace; the Christmas spirit. Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 69-CH 11.
 © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Jul69; K86400.
 Go and proclaim the kingdom of God.
 - Christus design folder, 69-CH 11.
 © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; Jul69; x86400.
 Go and proclaim the kingdom of God.
 Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, 84-2844.
 © CFH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; SFeb69; K86253.
 [The Good Shepherd] No.38-1788. By R. Hook; author of the reproduction: Concordia Pub. House. Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed.
 © CFH, trade name of Concordia Pub. House; 10Apr67; H39703.
 Grateful for receiving a kingdom that cannot be shaken. [People of different nationalities] Photo by H. Armstrong Roberts. Col. repro-duction. Cover of Christus design folder, 11469.
 © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; JJU169; K86396.
 He comes to anoint the eyes. [View through barred window] Photo by Jan Huibregtse; author of the print: Concordia Pub. House. Col. repro-duction. Cover of Christus design folder, 12169.
 © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 4Nov69; K87318.
 He comes to complete our joy. [Cabin door admitting sunlight] Photo by Jan Huibregtse; author of the print: Concordia Pub. House. Col. repro-duction. Cover of Christus design folder, 12369.
 © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 4Nov69; K87320.
 He comes to disclose the purposes of the heart. [Closed door with pro-hubitive sign] Photo by Jan Huibregtse; author of the print: Concordia Pub. House. Col. repro-duction. Cover of Christus design folder, 12269.
 © Christus design folder, 12269.
 Christus design folder, 14059.
 Me comes to give life to the dead. [Bolted door] Photo by Jan Huibregtse. Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 11569.
 Christus Design, ficti-tious name of Concordia Pub

- He has delivered us from the dominion
- He has delivered us from the dominion of darkness. [Chain leading to cross above horizon line] Col. re-production. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 69113.
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 8Sep69; K87275.
 He is the mediator of a new covenant. [Four part grouping of religious symbols] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bul-letin, SD 6934.
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 5Feb69; K85879.
 He who has the Son has life. [Triad motif] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bul-letin, SD 6942.
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 5Feb69; K85876.
 Hear my prayer o Lord. Col. repro-duction. Cover of Sacred design

- 5Feb69; K85876. Hear my prayer o Lord. Col. repro-duction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, 84-2839. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Feb69; K86258. Hidden from the wise. [Heads of 3 children with outline of heart] Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 3469. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 5Feb69; K85889. Hosanna. Col. reproduction. Cover
- brand, Col. reproduction. Cove of Sacred design worship folder, 84-2846. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Feb69; K86251. Hosanna. Cover
- of Concordia Pub. House; JFebb9; K86251.
 I am sure that He who began a good work in you will bring it to com-pletion at the day of Jesus Christ. [Hand dropping seeds, then encir-cling row of flowers] Col. repro-duction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 69111.
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 8Sep69; K87273.
 I am the God of Abraham, Isaac and Jacob. [Reeds & ferns] Col. repro-duction. Cover of Christus design folder, 8169. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 16May69; K86027.
 I am the living bread. [Chalice, host & cross] Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; jApr69; K86034.
 I choose to give to this last as I educ to up. [Abrat of vineward

- Japros, Nobje. I choose to give to this last as I give to you. [Abstract of vineyard & setting sun] Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 7469. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 16May69; K86028.
- 16May69; K86028.
 I consider that the sufferings of this present time are not worth comparing with the glory that is to be revealed to us. [Anchor] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6965.
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2Apr69; K86016.
 I do not run aimlessly. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6921.
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; Jan69; K86259.
 If a law had been given which could make alive, then righteousness would indeed be by the law. [Cross with 4 leaves in corners] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6985. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 14May69; K86009.
 If anyone has the world's goods and sees his brother in need, yet closes his heart. [Hands filled with fruit, fruit, empty hands] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6965. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 14May69; K86009. consider that the sufferings of this

- If anyone thinks he is religious and does not bridle his tongue but de-ceives his heart, [Stylized church-es] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6952. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2Apr69; w86co K86021.
- K86021. f one suffers as a Christian, let him not be ashamed but under that name let him glorify God. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6911. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Jan69; v86066 к86265.
- of Concordia Pub. House; 3Jan69; K86265.
 If we have been united with Him in a death like His, we shall be united with Him in a resurrection like His. [Stormy water, calm water] Col. re-production. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6972.
 © CFH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 14May69; K86014.
 In every way you were enriched so that you are not lacking in any spiritual gift. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sun-day bulletin, SD 69101.
 © CFH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; Jul69; K86381.
 [Jesus and the children] 36-1098. By R. Hook; author of the reproduc-tion: Concordia Pub. House. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed.
 © CFH, trade name of Concordia Pub. House; 4Aug65; H39500.
 Jesus said: Come and have breakfast. [Strided fish in net] Col. repro-

- House; 4Aug65; H39500.
 Jesus said: Come and have breakfast. [Stylized fish in net] Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 4269. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub.
 House; 5Feb69; K85891.
 Justice, mercy, faith. [Three chains attached to bar] Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 7269. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 16May69; K86040.
 Let him who stands take heed lest he
- IOMAy09; K06040. Let him who stands take heed lest he fall. [Precariously perched rock] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6981. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 14May69; K86042. Let up not clear.

- SD 6981. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 14May69; K86042.
 Let us not sleep as others do, but let us keep awake and be sober. [Lantern] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 69114. © CPH, ficti-tious name of Concordia Pub. House; 85ep69; K87276.
 The light is with you. [Silhouette of boy looking at sunburst] Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 4469. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 5Feb69; K85892.
 Live in such harmony that you may with one voice glorify our Lord Jesus Christ. [Fan shaped directional motif] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bul-letin, SD 69121. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 85ep69; K87278.
 Look carefully how you walk, making the most of the time. Col. repro-duction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 69103. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; Jul69; K86383.
 Look up and raise your heads. [People looking towards sun, stars] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred de-sign every Sunday bulletin, SD68122. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 180ct68; K85895.
 The Lord has risen indeed! [Rocky opening with sunburst beyond] Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 4169. © Christus Deslgn, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 5Feb69; K85866.

- The Lord is at hand. [Candle in swirl of light, other candles sil-houetted in background] Col. repro-duction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 69123. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 8Sep69; K87271. The Lord will bring to light the
- Col.
- © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 8Sep69; K87271.
 The Lord will bring to light the things now hidden in darkness. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, 84-2887.
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Feb69; K86264.
 Love bears all things. Col. repro-duction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6923.
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Jan69; K86244.
 Maintain good conduct among the Gen-tiles. [Outstanding silhouetted figure among group] Col. reproduc-tion. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6944.
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 5Feb69; K85878.
 Maintain the unity of the Spirit in the bond of peace. Col. reproduc-tion. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6994.
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Jul69; K86380.
 Many live as enemies of Christ. [Group of people formed from stacks of money] Col. reproduction. Cover
- (From of people formed from stacks of money) Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bul-letin, SD 69112. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 8Sep69; K87274. Cover

- name of Concordia Pub. House; 8Sep69; K87274.
 May you have power to comprehend what is the breadth and length and height and depth. Col. reproduc-tion. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6995.
 © CFH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; Jul69; K86379.
 My son, your sins are forgiven. [Hazy port. of man with cap] Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 6469. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; JApr69; K86032.
 One so that the world may believe. [Figures positioned around circle, hands joined] Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 5369. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; JApr69; K86008.
 Paul; I will all the more gladly boast of my weaknesses that the power of Christ may rest upon me. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6922. © CFH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; JJAn69; K86267.
 Put off your old nature, put on the new nature. Col. reproduction.
- Notoff, your old nature, put on the new nature. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 69102. © CPH, ficti-tious name of Concordia Pub. House; JJul69; K86382.
- tious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Jul69; K86382.
 Receive with meekness the implanted word, which is able to save your souls. [Silhouetted head with flame above] Col. reproduction.
 Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6951. © CFH, ficti-tious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2Apr69; K86022.
 Rejoice in the Lord. Col. repro-duction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, 84-2837. © CFH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Feb69; K86248.
 Salvation is nearer to us now than when we first believed. [Abstract trees in horizon, with setting sun] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 69115. © CFH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 8Sep69; K87277.

- The same Lord is Lord of all. Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 10169. © Christus Design, fictitious nam of Concordia Pub. House; JJu169; K86389. name

- © Christus Design, fortitious name of Concordia Pub. House; JJul69; K86389.
 See what love the Father has given us; the Christmas spirit. Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 69-CH 1. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; JJul69; K86399.
 Serve the Lord, live in harmony with one another. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6913. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; JJul69; K86260.
 Serve the Lord with gladness. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, 84-2845.
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; JFeb69; K86252.
 Sing to the Lord, all the earth. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, 84-2840.
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; JFeb69; K86257.
 Spirit of God fill our hearts. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, 84-2851.
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; JFeb69; K86262.
 The spirit will take what is mine and declare it to you. [Two boys look-ing from window] Photo by Robert Newman; author of the print: Concordia Pub. House; JFeb69; K86263.
 The star went before them. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, 84-2850.
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; JFeb69; K86263.
 The star went before them. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, 84-2850.
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; JFeb69; K86263.
 The star went before them. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, 84-2850.
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; JFeb69; K86263.
 The star went before them. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, 84-2850.
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; JFeb69; K86263.
 The star went before them. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, 84-2850.
 © CPH, fictitious n
- b) Concordia Fub. House, Jouroy, K86384.
 Test the spirits to see whether they are of God. [Branch of tree] Photo by Avis W. Benson. Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 10269. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; JJul69; K86390.
 They began to make merry. [Abstract of people holding hands] Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 7369. © Christus design folder, 7369. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 16May69; K86029.
 They were all filled with the Holy Spirit. [Stylized dove over buildings] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6954. © CFH, fictitious name of Concordia Fub. House; 2Apr69; K86020.
- к86020.
- K86020.
 This commandment we have from Him, that he who loves God should love his brother also. [Two hearts with cross & outline of globe] Col. re-production. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6962.
 CFH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 2Apr69; K86041.
 This is how one should regard us, as servants of Christ. [Abstraction with Chi-Rho symbol] Col. repro-duction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 69122.
 CFH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 8Sep69; K87270.

- This is the will of God: That you ab-stain from immorality. [Abstraction of Grucifixion superimposed on chal-ice] Col. reproduction. Cover of ice] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin SD 6931. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 5Feb69; к85880.
- This people honors me with their lips, but their heart is far from me. [View of people in church] Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 8369. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 16May69; K86025.
- Pub. House; IoMay09; KobO25.
 Thou hast taken Thy great power and begun to reign. [People gathered outside church] Photo by Religious News Service. Reproduction.
 Cover of Christus design folder, 11269. © Christus Design, ficti-tious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Jul69; K86394.
- Julb9; K80594.
 Thoughts out of many hearts may be revealed. [Maltese cross super-imposed on stencilled figures]
 Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacreć design every Sunday bulletin, SD 68125. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 180ct68; r8c80b к85894
- b) control a fub. house, foctors; K85634.
 Through God you are no longer a slave but a son, and if a son them an heir. [Outstretched hand with broken chain] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 69124. © CPH, ficti-tious name of Concordia Pub. House; 8Sep69; K87272.
 To each is given the manifestation of the Spirit for the common good. [Superimposed Maltese crosses] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6922. © CPH, fictitious hame of Concordia Pub. House; 14May69; K86012.
- Col. K86012.
- K60012. United Church of Christ, that all may be one. Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 69-UCC. © Christus Design, ficti-tious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Jul69; K86401.
- 3Julb9; K05401. Walk by the spirit. [Little boy & girl walking in forest] Photo by W. Eugene Smith. Col. reproduc-tion. Cover of Christus design folder, 11169. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; JJul69; K86393.
- We are children of promise. [Seedling breaking through chains] Col. re-production. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6933.
 © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 5Feb69; K85881. Seedling
- We, though many, are one body in Christ. Col. reproduction. Cove of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6912. © CPH, ficti-tious name of Concordia Pub. House; JJan69; K86261. Cover
- We were eyewitnesses to His majesty. Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6914. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Jan69; к86246.
- What have You to do with me, Jesus? [Old face peering through opening] Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 7169. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 16May69; #86030 K86030.
- Whatever more you spend. [Checkbook & pen] Col. reproduction. Cover cf Christus design folder, 8569. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 16May69; к86023.

- When He saw the crowds He had compas-sion. [Bearded man holding child] Col. reproduction. Cover of Christ Christus design folder, 3369. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 5Feb69; #88888 к85888.
- K05000. Which commandment is the first of all? [Stone tablets with outline of heart] Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 3269. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 5Feb69; K85885. Woose Likenses is thick
- NO5005.
 Whose likeness is this? [Man holding mirror in hands] Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus design folder, 8269. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 16May69; K86026.
- Will you also go away? [Old woman eating alone] Photo by Anthony Kreutschmann; author of the print: Concordia Pub. House. Col. repro-duction. Cover of Christus design folder, 6569. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Apr69; K86031.
- House; 3Apr69; K86031.
 The word of the Lord abides forever. Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, 84-2838.
 © CH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Feb69; K86245.
 Worship the Father in spirit and in truth. [Group of young people lis-tening to speaker] Photo by Gene Wieland, Jr.; author of the print: Concordia Pub. House. Col. repro-duction. Cover of Christus design folder, 6169.
 © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Apr69; K86035.
 The written code kills, but the spirit gives life. [Dead tree, fruitful tree] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bulletin, SD 6984.
 © CHF, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 14May69; KK86010.
 You are no longer a slave. but a son.
- SD 6924. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 14May69; KK86010.
 You are no longer a slave, but a son. [Two elongated figures superimposed on chain & cross] Col. reproduc-tion. Cover of Christus design folder, 12469. © Christus Design, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 4Nov69; K87321.
 You have been set free from sin, and have become slaves of God. [Broken letters] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design every Sunday bul-letin, SD 6973. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 14May69; K86043.
 You who once were far off have been brought near. Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus Design, ficti-tious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Jul69; K86388.
 You will see the son of man. [Tiny seeding & hand] Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus Design, ficti-tious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Jul69; K86387.
 You will see the son of man. [Tiny seeding & hand] Col. reproduction. Cover of Christus Design, ficti-tious name of Concordia Pub. House; 3Apr69; K86037.
 ONCRETE MACHINERY CO, INC.

- CONCRETE MACHINERY CO, INC.
 Marsh duck [in relief; on base] No.44. © Concrete Machinery Co., Inc.; 10Mar69; GP64235.
 Pedestal with cats and shell bowl. [Cats in relief on base] No.18-118.
 © Concrete Machinery Co., Inc.; 10Mar69; GP64234.
 Tabby cat [sitting; statuette] No.241. © Concrete Machinery Co., Inc.; 10Mar69; GP64233.

- CONDRA, DAVID 0. The press box. [Wide window with re-porter's equipment on ledge & view of football stadium] Drawing. © David 0. Condra; 11Dec69; GU44517.

- CONLON, WILLARD S. Gravity material & freight handling systems, pictorial concept of plant layout. Architectural draw-ing. NM: additions. © Willard S. Conlon; 9Jun69; IP9071.
- CONNECTICUT CLOCK CO. American cuckoo birdhouse clock. By Nils Magnus Tornquist. Wood. © The Connecticut Clock Co. d.b.a. T.C.C.C.; 3Mar69 (in notice: 1968); cP63751
 - T.C.C.C.; Junitor GP63751. American cuckoo clock. [Birdhouse] Design by Nils Magnus Tornquist. Wood. (New England, no.240K) © The Connecticut Clock Co. d.O.a. T.C.C.C.; 11Jan68 (in notice: 1967); OP63750.
 - Robin redbreast birdhouse clock. By Nils Magnus Tornquist. Wood. © The Connecticut Clock Co. d.b.a. T.C.C.C.; 3Mar69 (in notice: 1968); GP63749.
- CONRAD, E. HENRY. In the beginning God created heaven & earth. See NEEDLE PAINTERS GUILD, LTD.
- CONRAD, RAYMOND L. Stagaroff 100 pruf strong vodka. [Drape with crown; sticker] F © Raymond L. Conrad; 11Jun69; Print. к86901.
- CONSTABLE, JOHN. Der Mühlbach. See PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H.
- CONVERSE.
- Invisible escort. See PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN.
- COOK, JAMES LEE. Angel buds; soc corsage [made principally of baby sox] Textile. © James Lee Cook; lJan69; GP63143.
- COOPER, FRANK ARLO. Horsepowered threshing. See LEIKER, FRANCES L.
- COOPER, HAL. Lord Colony. See COLONY CI LAUNDRY OF FLORIDA, INC. See COLONY CLEANERS &
- COPPESS CORP
 - PPESS CORF. [Birds in flight. Ducks over water in storm] By Les L. Koubo; author of the reproduction: Coppess Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Coppess Corp.; 1May69; WHOR 74. H39534.
- COPYRIGHT DESIGNS, INC. [Textile pattern] Design in fabric. © Copyright Designs, Inc. Pattern no Pattern no. 4288. © 6Nov68; GP63410. 4583. © 15Sep69; GP65019. 84504. © 6Feb69; GP63411. 84551. © 11Ju169; GP63808. 84591. © 11Ju169; GP63807. 84593. © 11Ju169; GP63809. 84596. © 11Ju169; GP63806.
- CORBETT, HELEN GAUNT. Lantzman. [Two bearded rabbis with wine glasses] By Helen Gaunt. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Helen Gaunt; 19Jul69; GP64195.
- CORBETT, MRS. PHILIP W. See CORBETT, HELEN GAUNT.
- CORELLI, JOHN. For works claimed by John Corelli See CRYSTALIN.
- CORLETT, GIL. Spirit of the waters, evening. [Fountain with statues lit from be-hind] Col. photo. © Gil Corlett; 29Nov69; JP11848.
- CORO, INC. See MYLU.

- COROT, JEAN BAPTISTE CAMILLE. Flusslandschaft. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. GALLERY DIVISION. Honeymoon. Print on fabric. © Couleur International, Ltd. (in notice: Gallery Division of Couleur International, Ltd.) Dettor no
 - Pattern no. 13242. [Crosshatch] © 21Aug69;
 - 13242. [H40041.
 - 13245. © 1Aug69; H40033.
 - 13246. © 4Aug69; H40032.
 - 13253. © 11Aug69; H40040.
- 13254. © HAdg69; H40040.
 13254. © HAug69; H40034.
 13255. © H1sep69; H40037.
 R.T.W. Print on fabric. © Couleur International, Ltd. (in notice: Gallery Division of Couleur Inter-national, Ltd.)
 - Pattern no. 23545. © 7Apr69; H39711.
 - 23551. © 13 May69; H39716.
 - 23552. © 19Мауб9; H39715.
- 2552. © 19May69; H39715. 23553. © 19May69; H39710. 23560. © 1Aug69; H40036. 23562. © 3Sep69; H40043. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Couleur International, Ltd. (in notice: Gallery Division of Couleur International Ltd.) Couleur International, Ltd.) Pattern no. 13232. © 9May68; H39781. 23555. © 20May69; H39767.
- COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. Have pride, will profit. [Workman standing proudly; poster] E-17. Col. print. © Council of Profit Sharing Industries; lJul69; K86052. Icing on the cake, profit sharing. [Cake with dollar signs; poster] E-2. Col. print. © Council of Profit Sharing Industries; lJul69; K86065.
 - к86065.
 - K86065. It's a match, profits and profit sharing. [Pair of tennis players; poster] E-24. Col. print. © Coun-cil of Profit Sharing Industries; lJul69; K86044. Key to the future, profit sharing. [Man handing large key to workman; poster] E-1. Col. print. © Coun-cil of Profit Sharing Industries; lJul69; K86066.
 - 1Jul69; K86066.
 - Kinfolks; profit and profit sharing. [Hillbillies shaking hands; poster] E-12. Col. print. © Council of Profit Sharing Industries; 1Jul69; #8657 K86057.

 - K86057.
 Measure up for profit sharing. [Man measuring dollar bill; poster] E-7.
 Col. print. © Council of Profit Sharing Industries; 1Jul69; K86060.
 Mini-profits, mini profit sharing. [Girl in short skirt with empty purse; poster] E-4. Col. print.
 © Council of Profit Sharing Indus-tries; 1Jul69; K86063.
 Profit sharers try harder. [Boy put-ting basketball in net; poster] E-9. Col. print. © Council of Profit Sharing Industries; 1Jul69; K86059.
 Profit sharing on the beam. [Man in boat by lighthouse; poster] E-20.
 Col. print. © Council of Profit Sharing Industries; 1Jul69; K86048.
 Profit sharing, protection for you.

 - Sharing Industries; 1Jul69; K86046.
 Profit sharing, protection for you.
 [Man sunbathing; poster] E-23.
 Col. print. © Council of Profit
 Sharing Industries; 1Jul69; K86045.
 Profit sharing, where it's at. [Montage of rectangular shapes; poster]
 E-10. Col. print. © Council of
 Profit Sharing Industries; 1Jul69; K86051. K86051.

- Put it over for profit sharing. [Boy on pitching mound; poster] E-5. Col. print. © Council of Profit Sharing Industries; 1Jul69; K86062. Boy
- Quality pays. [Blue ribbon; poster] E-15. Col. print. © Council of Profit Sharing Industries; 1Jul69; K86054.

- Profit Sharing Industries; 1Ju169; K86054.
 They prey upon your profit. [Buzzards in tree; poster] E-21. Col. print.
 © Council of Profit Sharing Indus-tries; 1Ju169; K86047.
 This is how your garden grows. [Girl watering daisies; poster] E-16.
 Col. print. © Council of Profit Sharing Industries; 1Ju169; K86053.
 Waste is a no-no. [Baby playing with dollar bills; poster] E-13. Col. print. © Council of Profit Sharing Industries; 1Ju169; K86056.
 Waste plugs up profit sharing. [Clogged drain; poster] E-22. Col. print. © Council of Profit Sharing Industries; 1Ju169; K86056.
 A whale of an idea, profit sharing. [Whale with water spout; poster] E-3. Col. print. © Council of Profit Sharing Industries; 1Ju169; K86064.
 Whose corner are you in? [Boxers in arene: poster] E-14. Col. print.
- Whose corner are you in? [Boxers in arena; poster] E-14. Col. print. © Council of Profit Sharing Indus-tries; 1Jul69; K86055.

- bounce of the starting industration of the starting industration of the starting industration of the starting industriation of the starting industr

COUNTRY LIVING.

- OUNTRY LIVING. [Making popcorn. Woman at old cast-iron stove] NP 2. Author of the print: Robert B. Begg d.b.a. Country Living. Col. print. Cover of fold-er. © Country Living solely owned by Robert B. Begg; 16Jul69; K86879. [Station stove with dog] NP 1. Author of the print: Robert B. Begg d.b.a. Country Living. Col. print. Cover of folder. © Country Living, solely owned by Robert B. Begg; 16Jul69; K86686.

- COUROC OF MONTEREY. Bamboo. [Two stalks with leaves; tray] © Couroc of Monterey; 4Jul69; GF64360. Cocktail crest [with lemon, olives & others with lion & unicorn; tray] © Couroc of Monterey; 4Jul69; GF6731
 - GF63731. Partridge [in pear tree; tray] © Couroc of Monterey; 4Jul69; GP63732.
 - Spirit of '76. [Tray] © Couroe of Monterey; 4Jul69; GP63734. Vintage wine [bottle, with grapes & glasses; tray] © Ceuroe of Mon-terey; 4Jul69; GP63733.
- Zodiac coin. [Twelve signs in circle; tray] © Couroc of Monterey; 4Jul69; GP63730. COVE, KATHLEEN
 - Champagne bottle wedding lamp shade. Design on 5 sheets. © Kathleen Cove; 23Jul69; GU43934.
- COVELLI, MARIO J. Year of impossible dreams. [Football & baseball players, each bearing trophy, on moon with 2 men in space suits] By Covelli. Drawing. Signed. © Mario J. Covelli; 26Nov69; GU44465. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. [Article of jewelry] © Sarah Cov. a.a.d.o. Sarah Coventry, Inc. Acapulco. [Five-point openwork motif with stones; pin] No.6275. Metal. © JSep69; GP64996. Crystal snowflakes. [Earring] No.7277. Metal. © JSep69; GP64990. Crystal snowflakes. [Pin] Crystal snowflakes. [Pin] No.6277. Metal. © 3Sep69; GP64986. GP64986.
 Demi-flower. [Earrings] No.7249 Metal. © 7Apr69; GP63785.
 Demi-flower. [Pin] No.6250. Metal. © 7Apr69; GP63783.
 Diamond classic. [Twists & sirch earrings] No.7246. Metal.
 © 7Apr69; GP63787.
 Egyptian. [Six-point setting of stones; ring] No.5225. Metal.
 © 3Sep69; GP64991.
 Fashion fortune. [Chain with No.7249. circles; Fashion fortune. [Chain with pendent circles & coins; necklace] No.8252. Metal. © 7Apr69; GP63784. Fashion in motion. [Circles with pendent chains & balls; earrings] No.7251. Metal. © 7Apr69; GP63786. Fashion in motion. [Oval with pendent chains & balls; pin] No.6251. Metal. © 7Apr69; No.6251. GP63782. GP5/62. Golden Ice. [Ring] No.5222. Metal. © 3Sep69; GP64992. Maharani. [Earring] No.7284. Metal. © 3Sep69; GP64987. Maharani. [Oval arrangement of assorted stones; pendant] No.8284. Metal. © 3Sep69; GP64994. Mustic hlue. [Learne stored) Mystic blue. [Large stone set in curling petals; pin] No.6281. Metal. © 3Sep69; GP64993. Romanesque. [Coin with classical profile; earring] No.7270. Metal. © 3Sep69; GP64989. Romanesque. [Multiple chains with ancient coin medallion; neck-lace] No.8270. Metal. © 3Sep69; GP64988. Scented travelor. [Scented traveler. [Turtle with hinged back; pin] No.6280. Metal. © 3Sep69; GP64997. Semi-precious turtle. [Pin] No.6248. Metal. © 7Apr69; GP63780. Silvery sunburst. [Earrings] No.7255. Metal. © 7Apr69; GP63788. Silvery sunburst. [Pin] No Metal. © 7Apr69; GP63779. No.6255. Temple-lites. [Four squares linked to form diamond with pen-dent tear drops; pin] No.6254. Metal. © 7Apr69; GP63781. Venetian. [Openwork medallion; pin] No.6274. Metal. © 3Sep69; GP64995. COVINGTON FABRICS CORP. For works by Covington Fabrics Corp. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC COX, ORAN D. For works by Oran D. Cox See MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC.
- CRABB, EARL E., II. Enantiodromia. S PRISES. See HUMBEAD ENTER-

CRAFT MASTER CORP. [Profile of Thomas

- AAFT MASTER COMP.
 Jefferson Hotel. [Profile of Thoma
 Jefferson on simulated wood; wall
 plaque] AH-701. Styrofoam.
 © Craft Master Corp.; lSep68;
 archeoco GP64080.
- CRAFTEX PRODUCTS CO. Candle & holly [with angel & poin-settia] Col. reproduction. (Instant wall art, 4004:300) © Craftex Products Co.; 27Aug69; GP63905.

 - GF63905. Church window. [Christ on mule, with doves] Col. reproduction. (Instant wall art, 4005;300) © Craftex Products Co.; 27Aug69; GF63906. Clown. [Head] Col. reproduction. (Instant wall art, 3001:300) © Craftex Products Co.; 27Aug69; GF63809. GP63899.

 - GP63899. Fancy birds. [Parrot & 2 others] Col. reproduction. (Instant wall art, 3004:300) © Craftex Products, Co.; 27Aug69; GP63900. Floral bouquet. [Daisies] Col. re-production. (Instant wall art, 3006:300) © Craftex Products Co.; 27Aug69; GP63902. Horse [head] Col. reproduction. (Instant wall art, 3002:300) © Craftex Products Co.; 27Aug69; GP63897.
 - GP63897.
 - Nativity scene. Col. reproduction. (Instant wall art, 4001:300) © Craftex Products Co.; 27Aug69; GP63903.
 - Peace on earth [with 3 doves] Col. reproduction. (Instant wall art, 4006:300) © Craftex Products Co.;

 - 4006:300) © Craftex Products Co.; 27Aug69; GP63907. Puppy days. [Puppy holding baseball cap] Col. reproduction. (Instant wall art, 3003:300) © Craftex Products Co.; 27Aug69; GP63896. Santa Claus. Col. reproduction. (Instant wall art, 4002:300) © Craftex Products Co.; 27Aug69; GP63904. GP63904.
 - Col. reproduction. (Instant wall art, 3005:300) © Craftex Products Co.; 27Aug69; GP63901.
 - Singing angel. Col. reproduction. (Instant wall art, 4003:300) © Craftex Products Co.; 27Aug69; GP63898.

- CRAIGHEAD, NELL. China designs; pink roses. Pattern no.l. © Nell Craighead; 270ct69; GU44330.
- CRAM (GEORGE F.) CO., INC. Pla-O-Maps game. [Family group with maps; box top] Model POM-12. Col. print. © George F. Cram Co., Inc.; 25Jul69; K86675.
- CRAMER, DONALD H.
- A house for Joe Cameron. See CAMERON, JOE.

CRANDELL ENTERPRISES.

New Mexico. [Two Indian figures; license plate] Col. print on metal. Appl. ti.: Kachina license plates. © Crandell Enterprises; lAug68; K86000.

CRANTEX FABRICS.

- [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Crantex Fabrics.
- Control Fabricos
 Pattern no.
 Control (1998)
 <l
- By Barton Studio; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics.
 20Jun69; H38877.
 693. By Lizzie Derriery; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics.
 9Jun69; H38386.

- CRANTEX FABRICS.-Con.
 [Textile pattern]-Con.
 696. By R. S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 18Jun69; H38878.
 704. By R. S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 20Jun69; H38885.
 706. By R. S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 9Jun69; H38884.
 707. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 30Jun69; H39267.
 715. By R. S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 20Jun69; H39267.
 715. By R. S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 20Jun69; H39267.
 715. By R. S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 23Jun69; H38873.
 716. By Lizzie Derriery; author o

 - Fabrics. © 25Jun09; H30075.
 716. By Lizzie Derriery; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics.
 © 23May69; H38858.
 717. By Lizzie Derriey; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics.
 © 24Jul69; H39266.
 718. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics.
 © 5Jun69; H38862.
 707. By R & S Associates; author of Surger By R & S Associates; author of Surger By R & S Associates; author of Surger By R & S Associates; Surfaces Surger By R & S Associates; Surger By R & S Ass

 - By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics.
 © 10Jun69; H38856.
 - Founds; h2000.
 724. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics.
 © JJun69; H38857.
 725. By Barton Studio; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 23Jun69; H39014.
 720. Diltrefo: H2992.

 - 729. © 11Jun69; H38883.
 732. By Dessin Clay; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 5Jun69; H38863.
 - By Dessin Clay; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics.
 27Jun69; H39011.
 8. 4Jun69; H39000.
 - 738.
 - 739. © 23Jun69; H39013.
 - (39) (a) 25 Juno9; h39013.
 (741. By Clay Dessins; author of reproduction: Crantex Fabrics.
 (a) 2Jul69; H39269.
 (744. R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics.
 (a) 2Jun69; H39015.
 (b) 747. By Barton Studio; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics.

 - the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 7Jul69; H39268.

 - 7Jul69; H39268.
 By Clay Dessins; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics.
 11Aug69; H39810.
 F22. By R & S Associates; author of the reporduction: Crantex Fabrics.
 23Jun69; H39012.
 F5. By Weixal Studio; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics.
 7Aug69; H39270.
 By Farkas Studio: author of
 - 5. By Farkas Studio; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics.

 - © 15 Aug69; H39563. 783. © 12 Aug69; H39837. 789. © 17 Sep69; H39812.
 - 96. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 24Sep69; H39833.

 - Fabrics. © 24Sep69; H39833.
 797. By Calisti; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics.
 © 16Sep69; H39838.
 798. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 24Sep69; H39834.
 799. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 10Sep69; H39562.
 800. By Victory Studio: author of the reproduction: Studio: Buthor of the reproduction: Studio: Buthor of Sep69; H39562.

 - Fabrics. © 105ep69; H59562. 800. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 15Sep69; H39809. 811. By Clay Dessins; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 23Sep69; H39808. 816. © 28Aug69; H39568.

 - 821. By Victory Studio:; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics, © 29Sep69; H39811.

- 822. © 30Sep69; H39807.
 834. By Barton Studio; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics.
 © 150ct69; H39835.
- 841. © 50ct69; H39836.
- 844
- 4. [Abstract square & circle motif] © 17Nov69; H39895.
- 849. © 9Dec69; H40010.
- D-810. By Farkas; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics.
 BSsep59; H39866. D-835. © 90ct69; H39864.
- D-850. © 5Dec69; H39953.
- CREATIVE ARTS,
- EATIVE ARTS, INC. I am the fine shepherd and I know my sheep. [Shepherd with lambs; wal plaque] Plaster. © Creative Arts, Inc.; 6Jun69; GP63337.

 - Inc.; 6Junb9; GP65557.
 If anyone hears my voice and opens the door. [Man knocking at door; wall plaque] Plaster. © Creative Arts, Inc.; 6Jun69; GP63338.
 A place called Gethsemane. [Jesus kneeling in prayer among large rocks; wall plaque] Plaster.
 © Creative Arts, Inc.; 6Jun69; GP63336. GP63336.
 - The prayer of the righteous. [H folded in prayer; wall plaque] Plaster. © Creative Arts, Inc 6Jun69; GP63339. [Hands Inc.;
 - Your word is a light to my roadway. [Candle & open Bible; wall plaque] Plaster. © Creative Arts, Inc.; 6Jun69; GP63340.
- CREATIVE EDUCATION SYSTEMS. Dart-A-Golf. [Layout of golf course; gameboard] Design. Appl. author: Douglas E. Hanson. © Creative Education Systems; 7Jul69; CU43878.
- CREATIVE SELLING (Filmstrip) Better Selling Bureau. Made by Rocket Pic-tures. 93 fr., color, 35 mm. © Rocket Pictures, Inc.; 5May69; JP11542.
- CREDLE, BILL. Olde colonial notes. See BAYSIDE PRESS, INC.
- CROSBY, GREG. Snail stuff. [Snails in comic situa-tions] Drawings on 2 sheets. Signed. © Greg Crosby; 27Jun69; GU43945.

CROSSLAND HOMES, INC. The Crossland [residence] Model 248 TTLD. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 34 sheets. Scale of floor plan 3/8" = 1'-0". © Crossland Homes, Inc.; 100ct69; TP9176. IP9176.

The Crossland [residence] Model 357 TTLD. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 24 sheets. Scale of floor plan 3/8" = 1'-0". © Crossland Homes, Inc.; 170ct69; TP0177 IP9177.

- CROWE, CLIFFORD W. Apollo 11 commemorative watch face. [Lunar module with flag] Cliff Crowe, designer. Col. drawing. © Clifford W. Crowe; 4Nov69; cuthtar GU44435.
- CRUME, CHARLES T., JR. Field sketches. See CRUME (CHUCK) NATURE ART, INC.
- CRUME (CHUCK) NATURE ART, INC. Field sketches. [Sparrow & flowers] By Chuck Crume (Charles T. Crume, Jr.) 3 col. reproductions of paintings in folder. (Plate VI, VII, VIII) Signed. Appl. ti.: Sparrow. © Chuck Crume Nature Art, Inc.; 15Aug69; H39844.

CRYSTALIN.

- XYSTALIN. Chrysanthemum centerpiece. CR-192. Plastic. Appl. author: John Corelli. © John Corelli d.b.a. Crystalin (in notice: J. Corelli); IJun67; GP64628. Holly ring. CR-158. Plastic. Appl. author: John Corelli. © John Corelli d.b.a. Crystalin (in notice: J. Corelli); 16May67; GP64813. Philo centerpiece. [Philodendron
- J. Corelli); 16May67; GP64813.
 Philo centerpiece. [Philodendron vine] CR-128. Plastic. Appl. author: John Corelli. © John Corelli d.b.a. Crystalin (in notice: J. Corelli); 22Mar67; GP64814.
 Potted daisy X6. CR-182. Plastic. Appl. author: John Corelli.
 © John Corelli d.b.a. Crystalin (in notice: Corelli); 22Dec67; GP64627.

- CUBE CARD CO. Aquarius, January 21 February 19. [Psychedelic ancient man with water jar; poster] Z 2. Art, David John-son; author of the print: Cube Cari Co. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Sun signs. © Cube Cari Co.; 9Jun69; K86129.
 - K86129.
 Aries, March 21 April 20. [Psychedelic ram; poster] Z 4. Art, David Johnson; author of the print: Cube Card Co. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Sun signs. © Cube Card Co.; 9Jun69; K86123.
 Cancer, June 22 July 22. [Psychedelic crab; poster] Z 7. Art, David Johnson; author of the print: Cube Card Co. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Sun signs. © Cube Card Co.; 9Jun69; K86126.
 - K86126

 - Sun signs. © Cube Card Co.; 9Jun69; K86126.
 Capricorn, December 22 January 20. [Psychedelic goat; poster] Z 1. Art, David Johnson; author of the print: Cube Card Co. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Sun signs. © Cube Card Co.; 9Jun69; K86133.
 Gemini, May 22 June 21. [Psyche-delic females, sitting back to back; poster] Z 6. Art, David Johnson; author of the print: Cube Card Co. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Sun signs.
 © Cube Card Co.; 9Jun69; K86124.
 Leo, July 23 August 23. [Psychedel-ic lion; poster] Z 8. Art, David Johnson; author of the print: Cube Card Co. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Sun signs. © Cube Card Co.; 9Jun69; K86125.
 Libra, September 24 October 23. [Psychedelic scales; poster] Z 10. Art, David Johnson; author of the print: Cube Card Co. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Sun signs. © Cube Card Co.; 9Jun69; K86128.
 Pisces, February 20 March 20. [Two psychedelic fish; poster] Z 3. Art,

 - Co.; 9Juno9; Norl25. Pisces, February 20 March 20. [Two psychedelic fish; poster] Z 3. Art, David Johnson; author of the print: Cube Card Co. Ccl. print. Appl. ti.: Sun signs. © Cube Card Co.; 9Jun69; K86131.

 - 9Jun69; K86131.
 Sagittarius, November 23 December 21. [Psychedelic centaur; poster] Z 12. Art, David Johnson; author of the print: Cube Card Co. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Sun signs.
 © Cube Card Co.; 9Jun69; K86127.
 Scorpio, October 24 November 22. [Psychedelic scorpion; poster] Z 11. Art, David Johnson; author of the print: Cube Card Co. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Sun signs.
 © Cube Card Co. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Sun signs.
 © Cube Card Co.; 9Jun69; K86122.
 Taurus, April 21 May 21. [Psyche-
 - Taurus, April 21 May 21. [Psyche-delic bull; poster] Z 5. Art, David Johnson; author of the print: Cube Card Co. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Sun signs. © Cube Cari Co.; 9Jun69; K86130 к8613с.
 - Virgo, August 24 September 23. [Psychedelic female; poster] Z Art, David Johnson; author of t

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

194

print: Cube Card Cc. Ccl. print. Appl. ti.: Sun signs. © Cube Card Co.; 9Jun69; K86132.

- CUMMIN, MELVILLE P. The Half Moon, Henry Hudson's ship shown riding at anchor off the shores of ... Hudson Highlands of New York. [Giant post card] By Mel Cummin. Col. print. Signed. © Mel Cummin; 6Dec68; K86367.
 - CUMMINS ENGINE CO., INC. Diesel race cars of the past. [1952 & 1951 models racing on the Indianapolis Motor Speedway] By Peter Helck; author of the reproduction: Cummins Engine Co., Inc. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Signed: Helck. © Cummins Engine Co., Inc.; 18May69; H38934.
- CUNNINGHAM, MARY M. For works with Mary M. Cunningham as application author See CUNNINGHAM CREATIONS.

- CUNNINGHAM CREATIONS.
 CLOWN HAPPY Fella. Drawing. Appl. author: Mary M. Cunningham.
 © Cunningham Creations, solely owned by Mary M. Cunningham; 25Oct68; GP63865.
 Garden fantasia. [Geometric flowers] Reproduction of drawing. Appl. au-thor: Mary M. Cunningham. © Cun-ningham Creations, solely owned by by Mary M. Cunningham; lJun69; GP63860.
 Garden fantasy no. 1. Drawing Appl. Drawing. Appl.
 - Garden fantasy no. 1. Drawin author: Mary M. Cunningham. © Cunningham Creations, sol solelv owned by Mary M. Cunningham; 12Jan69; GP63861.
 - Garden fantasy no. 2. Drawing. Appl. author: Mary M. Cunningham. © Cunningham Creations, solejy owned by Mary M. Cunningham; 16Jan69; GP63862.
- CUOMO, LOUIS A. The First National Bank of Washinghe First National Bank of Washing-ton, Southwest Branch, Nassif Build-ing ... Washington, D.C. Nov. 7, 1969. Louis A. Cuomo, architect. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/8" = 1'-0". © Louis A. Cuomo; 7Nov69; IU14998.
- ANNA SILVA. RE, ANNA SILVA. [Fling and spring. Baby's panties & apron with toys attached] 2 drawings on 1 sheet. Signed. © Anna Silva Cure; 200ct69; IU14971.
- CURRAN, DOLORES. I am hungry. See NATIONAL REGISTER.
- CURRENT AFFAIRS FILMS. See IS DEMOCRACY DEAD.
- CURRICULUM RATIONALE (Filmstrip) Vimcet Associates. 33 fr., color, 35 mm. By W. James Popham; illus.: Joe Grant. © W. James Popham; Ilun60. IBILIE2 1Jun69; JP11452.
- CUSTOM ART, INC. [Christmas card; reindeer biting Santa's finger; greeting card folder] XM-160. Col. print. © Custom Art, Inc.; 31Ju169; K86370.
- K86370.
 [Christmas card; Santa on motor-cycle; greeting card folder]
 XM-170. Col. print. © Custom Art, Inc.; 31Jul69; K86371.
 Happy birthday from all the gang, and me. [Three grotesque males preparing to dig hole; greeting card folder] BD-115. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Birthday card, BD-115.
 © Custom Art, Inc.; 31Jul69; K86633. к86633.

- CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Bud patch. [Floral motif within squares] Pattern no.5233. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 14Apr69; GP63144. Deco poppy flower. Pattern no.5291. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 2Sep69; GP64144.

 - 40's flower. Pattern no.5285. Print on rabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 2Sep69; GP64143.
 - Hanky panky. [Stylized flowers] Fattern no.5259. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 24Jun69; GP63509.
 - Indian border. [Sunflowers & others] Pattern no.5258. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 19Jun69; GP62892.
 - Indian deco. [Geometric patterns] Pattern no.5289. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 2Aug69; GP64142.
 - Persian stripe. [Floral motif] P tern no.5247. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 16Jun69; cp65803 Pat-GP62893.
 - Positive-negative flower. Pattern no.5287. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 2Sep69; GP63965. Pattern
 - et flower. [Stylized floral pattern] Pattern no.5294. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 29Aug69; GP63964. Set
 - Sparkling flowers. Pattern no.5293. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 85ep69; GP64236.
 - Swirl. [Stylized floral design] Pattern no.5288. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 5Sep69; GP63963.
- CYBIS.
 - /// CPIS. American screech owl with Virginia creeper [on base; statuette] Limited ed. © Cybis; lJul69; GP63437. Carrousel goat [on base; figurine] Limited ed. © Cybis; lMay69; GPF63438.

 - Carrousel horse [on base; figurine] Limited ed. © Cybis; 1May69; GP63440.
 - Clematis with house wren [on base] Limited ed. © Cybis; 15May69; GP63439.
 - Colts. [Two, on base; figurine] © Cybis; 1Ju169; GP63354. Ophelia. [Young girl holding flowers, on base; statuette] © Cybis; 1Ju169; GP63352.

 - Unicorn [on base; statuette] © Cybis; 1Ju169; GP63353.

D

- D., J. A. [Emergency traffic control warning sign] See RAD-O-LITE OF ERIE.
- D., J. T. Basic programatic schematic. See EPRAD, INC.

- ., R. L. Mind blaster, the Zodiac astro-jacket. See PSYCHEDELIC GENERA-TION, INC.
- D. & W. DISTRIBUTORS.
 D. & W. DISTRIBUTORS.
 The beaver. [Trapper pulling chain through hole in ice] Signed:
 Minto, pseud. of Dennis Purvitis. [Hamilton, Ont.] Lithograph of pen & ink drawing. © D.D. & W. Distributors; 6May69; KFO-140.
 The brave. [Port. of Indian] By Minto, pseud. of Dennis Purvitis. [Hamilton, Ont.] Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © DD & W Distributors; 6May69; KFO-145. drawing. Signed. © DD & W tributors; 6May69; KF0-145.

- The call. [Two howling wolves near snow-covered trees] Signed: Minto, pseud. of Dennis Purvitis. [Hamilton, Ont.] Lithograph of pen & ink drawing. © D.D. & W. Distributors; 6May69; KF0-143. The chese _____Three wolves chestor
- Distributors; 6May69; KF0-143.
 The chase. [Three wolves chasing reindeer] Signed: Minto, pseud. of Dennis Purvitis. [Hamilton, Ont.] Lithograph of pen & ink drawing. © D.D. & W. Distributors; 6May69; KF0-141.
 The chute. [Man in birch bark cance amid rapids] By Minto, pseud. of Dennis Purvitis. [Hamilton, Ont.] Reproduction of drawing. Signed.
 © DD & W Distributors; 6May69; KF0-147.
 Day's end. [Bearded trapper sitting
- KFO-147. Day's end. [Bearded trapper sitting by fire] By Minto, pseud. of Dennis Purvitis. [Hamilton, Ont.] Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © DD & W Distributors; 6May69; KFO-144. Moving on [Bearded trapper wearing
- KFO-144.
 Moving on, [Bearded trapper wearing snowshoes, carrying gun] By Minto, pseud. of Dennis Purvitis. [Hamil-ton, Ont.] Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © DD & W Distributors; 6May59; KFO-146.
 The rut. [Two reindeer fighting, locked horns] Signed: Minto, pseud. of Dennis Purvitis. [Hamilton, Ont.] Lithograph of pen & ink drawing. © D.D. & W. Distributors; 6May69; KFO-142.
- DAD'S CHRISTMAS SURPRISE (Filmstrip) R-129. Educational Projections Corp. 30 fr., color, 35 mm.
 © Educational Projections Corp.; lSep68; JP11489.

 - DAGDIGIAN, KENNETH A. [Constable; standing, with badge & watch chain] Reproduction of wor cut. © Kenneth A. Dagdigian (in notice: Ken Dagdigian); lOct69; K87166 woodк87156.
 - Humpty Dumpty sat on the wall [with soldiers & horses around; poster] By Ken Dagdigian. Col. print. Signed. © Kenneth A. Dagdigian; 10ct69; K87151.
 - Noi Noi Sinta and State of Sta
 - © Kenneth A. Dagdigian; 100:009; K87150. [Old time car] Reproduction of wood-cut. © Kenneth A. Dagdigian (in notice: Ken Dagdigian); 10ct69; versite: Ken Dagdigian); 10ct69; K87149
 - K8(149. vl [perched on log with wings out-stretched] Reproduction of wood-cut. © Kenneth A. Dagdigian (in notice: Ken Dagdigian); loct69;

 - Notice: Ken Dagdigian); 10ct69; K87146.
 Shapes. [Circle & others in everyday objects for children to identify; poster] By Ken Dagdigian. Col. print. Signed. © Kenneth A. Dag-digian; 10ct69; K87153.
 [Telling time; 12 clock faces, half without hands; poster] Col. print.
 © Kenneth A. Dagdigian (in notice: Ken Dagdigian); 10ct69; K87154.
 There was an old woman who lived in a shoe. [Woman holding steaming pot with children around; poster] By Ken Dagdigian. Col. print. Signed.
 © Kenneth A. Dagdigian; 10ct69; K87148. K87148.

DAIGREPONT, WAYNE M. John & Jess [two bird characters in 3 comic scenes] Signed: Wayne D. Drawing. © Wayne M. Daigrepont; 130ct69; GU44266.

- DAMIAN (ALBERT) ASSOCIATES, INC. The bill collector. [Cartoon of man on horse] Drawing. © Albert Damian Associates, Inc.; 270ct69; GU44446.
- DAN-DEE IMPORTS, INC. Bug me not. [Beetle] Col. reproduc-tion of drawing on plastic. © Dan-Dee Imports, Inc.; 5Nov69; GP65289.
 - Get wise. [Winking owl] Col. re-production of drawing on plastic.
 © Dan-Dee Imports, Inc.; 5Nov69; GP65291.
- ile. [Cat & mouse] Col. reproduc-tion of drawing on plastic. © Dan-Dee Imports, Inc.; 5Nov69; arcsono. Smile. GP65290.
- DANGEROUS PARALLEL (Filmstrip) Scott, Foresman & Co. 60 fr., color, 35 mm. Conceived & developed by Roger G. Mastrude; script by Thomas J. Gorman, Lucille Leslak & Barbara Schneider. Appl. ti.: Introduction to Dangerous parallel. © Scott, Foresman & Co. & Foreign Policy Assn.; 14Apr69; JP11707
- DAR-KNIT FASHIONS.
- R-KNIT FASHIONS.
 Princess line swim suit with boy leg.
 No.1007. Drawing. Appl. author: Mrs. Elmer Bierly. © Mrs. Elmer L.
 Bierly d.b.a. Dar-Knit Fashions; 4Aug69; IP9108.
 Princess line swim suit with front skirt. No.1008. Drawing. Appl. author: Mrs. Elmer Bierly.
 © Mrs. Elmer L. Bierly d.b.a. Dar-Knit Fashions; 4Aug69; IP9109.
 Skirt. No.1006. Drawing. Appl.
- Birth, No.1006. Drawing, Appl. author: Mrs. Elmer Bierly (Darlene M. Bierly) Appl. ti.: Knit skirts.
 Mrs. Elmer Bierly d.b.a. Dar-Knit Fashions; 10Jun69; IP9089.

- DARO PRODUCTIONS. [Line drawing of female body, a vibra-tion analysis. Psychedelic motif] Col. reproduction. Appl. author: David W. Leonard. © Daro Produc-David W. Leonard. © Dar tions; 300ct69; GP64675.
- DART INDUSTRIES, INC. SYROCO DIVISION. See SYROCO.
- DASH. ROBERT.
- Blau und rosa. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. Margeriten. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ.
- DAVENPORT, ROBERT THEODORE. [Faces & scrolled lines on rectangle shape, in relief] R.T.D.-1. Wood. © Robert Theodore Davenport; 12Dec69; GP65263.
- DAVID, LAWRENCE JOHN. Geaux Tigers, L.S.U. [Head of tiger on football] Design. Appl. ti.: Football license plate. © Lawrence John David; 3Jul69; GU43886.

DAVID AND MARY DISCOVER MEXICO (Film-VID AND MARY DISCOVER MEXICO (Film-strip) Educational Filmstrips. 3 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: A beautiful land. 38 fr.--Cities of the ancient Indians. 39 fr.--Friendly people. 38 fr. Written & photo-graphed by Sidney & Mary Lee Nolan. © Educational Filmstrips; 1Sep69; JPU1705. JP11705.

- DAVINA, pseud. SEE JUDIS, DAVINA MARCÍA
- DAVIS. \VIS.
 Communique. See ATHLONE INDUSTRIES,
 INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION.
 [Textile pattern] See ATHLONE
 INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC.
 DIVISION DIVISION.

- DAVIS, EDWARD L. WPOP. [Inter] POP. [Interlocking letters, with large O containing striped ear] Col. drawing. © Eddie Davis; 18Jul69; GU44032.
- DAVIS, GEORGE. The many worlds of Professor Pulsa-torius. [Worm-like cartoon character] Created by George Davis & Sal Faillace (Salvatore Faillace) 2 col. drawings on 1 sheet. © George Davis & Salvatore Fillace: [Energe, CH44534.] Faillace; 15Dec69; GU44534.
- DAVIS, JAMES P. Buy Bach. [Geese in human situa-tions] 4 reproductions of pen & ink drawings. © James P. Davis; 11Jan69; GP63176.
- DAVIS, JOHN. Shadow vine. See BLOOMCRAFT.
- DAVIS, JOHN E. Poppies. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- DAVIS, JOHN EDWIN. Fernery. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Kabuki. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Leaf vine. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- DAVIS, RICHARD B.
- Circus story, A-C. S DELANEY-ARROW, INC. See DAVIS-

Desert alive. See DAVIS-DELANEY-ARROW, INC.

- DAVIS, VIRGEL A. Plan, mod. 1 [for residence] Rev. Oct. 21, 1969. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevation 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-4. © Virgel A. Davis; 11Nov69; IP9143.
- DAVIS-DELANEY-ARROW, INC. Circus story, A-C. [Circus attrac-tions] Author of the print: Richard B. Davis. Col. reproduc-tions of photos. (My weekly read-er picture series) © Davis-Delaney-Arrow Inc. Mayfo: Delaney-Arrow, Inc.; 1May69; K86074. Desert alive.
 - ssert alive. [Spiders, snakes & other animals & plants] Author the prints: Richard B. Davis. Author of 24 col. reproductions of photos on 3 sheets. (My weekly reader science pictures, A, B, C) © Davis-Delaney-Arrow, Inc.; 1May69; K86089.
- DAWSON, MONTAGUE.
- pr works by Montague Dawson See FROST & REED, LTD. For
- ERNEST. Dingle doodles.
- male doodles. [Elf-like character in comic situations] By Day.
 Drawings on 3 sheets. Signed.
 © Ernest Day; 1Dec69; GU44471.
- DAY AT THE ZOO (Filmstrip) R-194. Educational Projections Corp. 43 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 10ct68; JP11737.
- DEARDEN, FRANCIS. [Textile pattern] See INDIAN HEAD, INC.
- DEBEAUMONT, AEDITA S. Mutt & Jeff. [Comic strip] Signed: Al Smith; author of the prints: Aedita S. deBeaumont, employer for hire. Bell-McClure Syndicate. Divise S. deBeaumont. © Aedita S. deBeaumont.

Release July 14, 1969. © 2Jul69; K87106. Aug. 11, 1969. © 24Jul69; K87105. Oct. 6, 1969. © 19sep69; K87492. Oct. 13, 1969. © 30Sep69; K87499. Oct. 20, 1969. © 70ct69; K87498. Release Oct. 27, 1969. © 170ct69; K87497. Nov. 3, 1969. © 210ct69; K87496. Nov. 10, 1969. © 310ct69; K87495.

Nov. 17, 1969. © 10Nov69; K87494. Nov. 24, 1969. © 14Nov69; K87493. Mutt & Jeff and Cicero's Cat. [Comic strip] Signed: Al Smith; author of the prints: Aedita S. deBeaumont, employer for hire. Bell-McClure Syndicate. Prints. © Aedita S. de Beaumont. Release Jan. 12, 1969. © 13Dec68; K86305. Mar. 2, 1969. © 31Jan69; K85305. Mar. 9, 1969. © 7Feb69; K85950. Mar. 16, 1969. © 14Feb69; K85949. Mar. 23, 1969. © 21Feb69; K85952. Mar. 20, 1969. © 21Feb69; K85952. Mar. 30, 1969. © 28Feb69; K85953. Apr. 6, 1969. © 7Mar69; K85954. Apr. 13, 1969. © 13Mar69; K85955. Apr. 20, 1969. © 21Mar69; K85955. Apr. 0, 1969. © 1Maroy, R05954. Apr. 13, 1969. © 13Maróy; R05955. Apr. 20, 1969. © 21Maróy; R05955. Apr. 27, 1969. © 24Maróy; R05956. May 11, 1969. © 1Apróy; R06459. May 11, 1969. © 1Apróy; R06465. May 12, 1969. © 18Apróy; R06466. May 25, 1969. © 25Apróy; R06466. June 15, 1969. © 18Ayróy; R06465. June 15, 1969. © 16Mayóy; R06465. June 29, 1969. © 20Mayóy; R06466. June 29, 1969. © 20Mayóy; R06466. June 29, 1969. © 20Mayóy; R06466. Juny 20, 1969. © 20Junóy; R06466. July 6, 1969. © 6Junóy; R06466. July 20, 1969. © 13Junóy; R06467. July 20, 1969. © 13Junóy; R06470. July 20, 1969. © 13Junóy; R06471. Aug. 31, 1969. © 13Junóy; R06470. July 27, 1969. © 13Junóy; R06470. July 27, 1969. © 13Junóy; R06471. Aug. 31, 1969. © 11Julóy; R07118. Aug. 10, 1969. © 11Julóy; R07115. Sept. 7, 1969. © 15Augóy; R07116. Aug. 31, 1969. © 15Augóy; R07115. Sept. 7, 1969. © 15Augóy; R07115. Sept. 14, 1969. © 15Augóy; R07112. Sept. 28, 1969. © 15Augóy; R07112. Sept. 28, 1969. © 12Augóy; R07112. Oct. 5, 1969. © 12Sep69; R07112. Oct. 12, 1969. © 12Sep69; R07112. Nov. 2, 1969. © 12Sep69; R07501. Oct. 19, 1969. © 12Sep69; R07502. Nov. 2, 1969. © 12Sep69; R07503. Nov. 9, 1969. © 13Ouc69; R07503. Nov. 9, 1969. © 17Oct69; R07504. Nov. 16, 1969. © 17Oct69; R07505. Nov. 23, 1969. © 17Oct69; R07505. Nov. 23, 1969. © 31Oct69; R07505. Nov. 23, 1969. © 31Oct69; R07505. Nov. 23, 1969. © 31Oct69; R07505. Nov. 30, 1969. © 31Oct69; R07507. S5, PIERRE JOHN.

- DEBS, PIERRE JOHN. Outcry. [Outstretched male figure with right arm & leg extended, on base; figurine] Pierre Debs, sculptor. Terra-cotta. Appl. states prev. reg. 5Nov65, GP49229. NM: completed body. © Pierre John Debs; 28Jun69; GP63597.
- DEC-O-BATH CORP. [Filigree flower leaf; base] Metal © Dec-O-Bath a.a.d.o. Dec-O-Bath Corp.; 8Jul69; GP63333.
 - [Oval flower leaf; soap dish] Meta © Dec-O-Bath a.a.d.o. Dec-O-Bath Corp.; 8Jul69; GP63334.
 - [Six hole flower leaf; tooth brush & cup holder] Metal. © Dec-0-Bath a.a.d.o. Dec-0-Bath Corp.; 8Jul69; GP63335.
- DECKER, MARTHA. [A work depicting three horse heads; bay, grey and chestnut] By MD. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Martha Decker; 7Jun69; Signed. GP63496.
- DECOR-MATE CORP. [Ellie Elephant; elephant wearing overalls & sombrero; switchplate] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Decor-Mate Corp.; 15Sep69; GP65262.
- DECORBEZ, JACQUELINE. Avery. See HERO I.C. Neptune. See HERO I.C.
- DECOUPAGE (Filmstrip) Visual Aids Studio. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Pt.: 1. 47 fr.--2. 48 fr.--3. 46 fr.--4. 47 fr.

Appl. author: Gene Geeslin. © Visual Aids Studio, sole owner, Gene Smith Geeslin; 10ct69; JP11669. DECTER MANNIKIN CO., INC. [Adult male, head] M-10. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 15Dec69; GU44522. [Adult male, head] M-11. © D Mannikin Co., Inc.; 15Dec69; © Decter [Adult male, head] M-13. © D Mannikin Co., Inc.; 15Dec69; GU44525. © Decter [Adult male, head] M-14. © D. Mannikin Co., Inc.; 15Dec69; © Decter [Adult male, head] M-15. © D Mannikin Co., Inc.; 15Dec69; © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; ISDec69; GU44533. [Adult male, head] M-16. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; ISDec69; GU44532. [Adult male, head] M-17. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; ISDec69; GU44531. [Adult male, head] M-18. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 15Dec69; [Adult male, head] M-19. © D Mannikin Co., Inc.; 15Dec69; GIWHE520 © Decter [Adult male, head] M-20. © D Mannikin Co., Inc.; 15Dec69; GU44520. © Decter [Adult male, head] M-21. © Do Mannikin Co., Inc.; 15Dec69; © Decter [Adult male, head, smiling] M-12. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 15Dec69; GU44524. [Head] L-929. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 15Dec69; GU44528. M-12. [Head of child] B-21 W. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 10Nov69; [Head of child] B-23 W. © De Mannikin Co., Inc.; 10Nov69; GU44511. © Decter [Head of child] B-24 W. © De: Mannikin Co., Inc.; 10Nov69; GU44510. © Decter [Head of child] B-41 W. © De Mannikin Co., Inc.; 10Nov69; © Decter [Head of child] B-44 W. © De Mannikin Co., Inc.; 10Nov69; © Decter Mannist. GU44505. [Head of child] B-60 W. © Dec Mannikin Co., Inc.; 10Nov69; © Decter [Head of child] B-69 W. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 10Nov69; [Head of child, laughing] B-20 W. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 10Nov69; GU44499. [Head of child, laughing] B-22 W. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 10Nov69; GU44512. [Head of child, laughing] B-43 W. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 10Nov69; GU44506. [Head of child, sector) DEE PETER G. [Head of child, smiling] B-63 W. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 10Nov69; GU44502. 10Nov69; GU44502. [Head of child with lower lip thrust out] B-61 W. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 10Nov69; GU44503. [Head of child with mouth open] B-40 W. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 10Nov69; GU44509. [Head of child with parted lips] B-42 W. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 10Nov69; GU44507. [Head of woman] L-925. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 10Nov69; GU44500.

1060

GU44523.

GU44526.

GU44530.

GU44521.

GU44498.

GU44508.

GU44501.

GIT44500.

[Headless female form with outspread fingers] 106-C. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 28Mar69; GP65172.

[Hips & thighs of human] MFG. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 14Nov69; GP65183. [Hips & thighs of human] MFH. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 14Nov69; GP65184. [Hips & thighs of human] MFJ.
 Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 14Nov69; GP65185.
 [Male child, head] L-956.
 D Mannikin Co., Inc.; 15Dec69; GU44527. © Decter GU44527. [Seated headless female; statue] J-42-C. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 14Nov69; GP65182. [Standing female; statue] L-819. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 2Dec68; GP62378. [Standing female; statue] L-929. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 4Apr69; GP65171. [Standing female, in hellet king nearly [Standing female in ballet-like pose] L-956. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 2May69; GP65173. [Standing headless female, arms bent in front; statue] J-26-C. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 14Nov69; GP65180. [Standing headless female, leanin forward on left foot; statue] J-28-C. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 14Nov69; GP65181. leaning Inc., 14NOVO3; GF05181. [Standing headless female, pointing toe; statue] J-20-C. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 14Nov69; GP65179. [Standing male; statue] M-12. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 7Nov69; GP65188. [Standing male, arm raised, head turned to left; statue] M-16. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 7Nov69; GP65193. [Standing male, foot extended; statue] M-10. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 7Nov69; GP65186. [Standing male, hands touching; statue] M-19. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 7Nov69; GP65191. [Standing male, head turned to left; statue] M-15. © Decter Mannikin Inc.; 7Nov69; GP65190. [Standing male, head turned to right; statue] M-18. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 7Nov69; GP65192. [Standing male leaning toward left; statue] M-11. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 7Nov69; GP65187. [Standing male, pointing right toe; statue] M-20. © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc.; 7Nov69; GP65194. [Standing male, right arm raised;
statue] M-13. © Decter Mannikin
Co., Inc.; 7Nov69; GP65189.
[Standing male turned slightly to right] M-21. © Decter Mannikin
Co., Inc.; 7Nov69; GP65195. E PRINT. CO. HENDRICKS DISPLAYS DIVISION. See HENDRICKS DISPLAYS. DE ERDELY, FRANCIS. Two ballerinas. See ARNOVICK, DEFINING CONTENT FOR OBJECTIVES (Film-strip) Vincet Associates. 30 fr., string Content For Objectives (Film strip) Vincet Associates. 30 fr., color, 35 mm. By Eva L. Baker; illus.: Joe Grant. © Eva L. Baker; lJun69 (in notice: XIXLXIX); JP11454. DELACRUZ, WILLIAM. [Concrete tiger] See BRENTANO BUILDING & GARDEN SPECIALTY CO. DELANEY, BERNARD J. 40' trawler type yacht. Design no.900. 1965. Designed by G. H. Stadel & Son. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 25 sheets. © Bernard J. Delaney; 16Dec69; TUBC62

DELESPINASSE, HANK. Capital dome. [View through trees of Capitol; night scene] Col. photo. © Hank deLespinasse; 19Jun69; TPULACE JP11425. DELFINO, MATT. Time line of American history, 1492 to 1970. See SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. DELLA ROCCA, SALVATORE I. The adventures of Flex & Springy Moonglow. See DELLA ROOCA, VINCENT J. DELLA ROCCA, VINCENT J.
The adventures of Flex & Springy Moonglow. [Adult & child space beings with flexible legs] Drawing.
© Vincent J. Della Rocca & Salvatore I. Della Rocca; 18Jul69; GU44034. DELLI, INC. [Flower book saccharin box] Metal Appl. author: Eleanor C. Weir. © Delli, Inc.; 15Jul68; GP63444. Metal. DEMARCO, SALVATORF, JOSEPH, World War I airplanes. [Biplane, S.E. 5] Set 1. Authentic drawings by S. Joseph DeMarco. Print. Cover of folder. © S. Joseph DeMarco; 24Feb67 (in notice: 1968); K86453. DeMarco; 24Feb67 (in notice: 1968); K86453.
World War I airplanes. [Biplanes & l triplane] Set 2. Authentic draw-ings by S. Joseph DeMarco. 4 re-productions of drawings in folder.
© S. Joseph DeMarco; 24Feb67; K86455. K86455. World War I airplanes. [Biplanes & others] Set 1. Authentic drawings by S. J. DeMarco. 4 reproductions of drawings.in envelope. © S. Jo-seph DeMarco; 11Mar66; K86454. DE MUTH, VIVIENNE. Abraham Lincoln birthplace coloring book. See DEXTER PRESS, INC. Color me bright. See DEXTER PRESS, INC. DENEEN, J. B. For works by J. B. Deneen See ECHELON PUB. CO., INC. DENEEN, JIM. Wings of glory. See BROWN & BIGELOW. DE NICOLA (JERRY) INC. [Article of jewelry] © De Nicola a.a.d.o. Jerry De Nicola, Inc. Aquarius [zodiac sign; pin] Metal. © 7Jan69; GP62933. Aquarius [zodiac sign; pin] Metal. © 7Jan69; GP62933. Aries [zodiac sign; pin] Metal. © 7Jan69; GP62932. Capricorn [zodiac sign; pin] Metal. © 7Jan69; GP62926. Gemini [zodiac sign; pin] Metal. © 7Jan69; GP62936. Leo [zodiac sign; pin] Metal. © 7Jan69; GP62928. Libra [zodiac sign; pin] Metal. © 7Jan69; GP62928. Moonchild [zodiac sign; pin] Metal. © 7Jan69; GP62930. Pisces [zodiac sign; pin] Metal. © 7Jan69; GP62931. Sagittarius [zodiac sign; pin] Metal. © 7Jan69; GP62934. Scorpio [zodiac sign; pin] Metal. © 7Jan69; GP62935. Taurus [zodiac sign; pin] Metal. © 7Jan69; GP62935. Taurus [zodiac sign; pin] Metal. © 7Jan69; GP62934. Scorpio [zodiac sign; pin] Metal. © 7Jan69; GP62934. Netal. © 7Jan69; GP62935. Taurus [zodiac sign; pin] Metal. © 7Jan69; GP62934. Netal. © 7Jan69; GP62934. Netal. © 7Jan69; GP62934. Netal. DENIS, SANDRA. Fire hurts. See NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSN. DENNING, JOHN. The bird riders. See VORPAL GALLERIES, SAN FRANCISCO.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

IU15052

DENNIS, BILL. Camille, a hurricane. See GRAPHIC PRESS. DENNIS, WILLIAM, JR. Camille, a hurricane. See GRAPHIC PRESS. DERBIGNY, BOBBY. 16 automobile drawings. [Front, back & side views] © Bobby Derbigny; JJul69; IUl4888. DERRIEY, LIZZIE. [Textile pattern] See CRANTEX FABRICS. DE ST. PHALLE, NIKI. See ST. PHALLE, NIKI DE. DESIGN IMPRESSION. Melanie. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Polly. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. DESSIN CLAY. [Textile pattern] See CRANTEX FARRICS.
DETERMINED PRODUCTIONS, INC.
I'm Aquarius, Jan. 21 - Feb. 19, I'm gebby. [Boy spilling water; wall hanging] Serigraph on feit. © Determined Productions, Inc.; 9Jun69; GP63694.
I'm Aries, March 21 - April 20, I'm pushy. [Ram; wall hanging] Serigraph on feit. © Determined Productions, Inc.; 9Jun69; GP63698.
I'm Cancer, June 22 - July 22, I'm grabby. [Crab; wall hanging] Serigraph on feit. © Determined Productions, Inc.; 9Jun69; GP63700.
I'm Capricorn, Dec. 22 - Jan. 20, I worry. [Goat; wall hanging] Serigraph on feit. © Determined Froductions, Inc.; 9Jun69; GP63696.
I'm Gemini, May 22 - June 21, I'm fickle. [Twin boy & girl; wall hanging] Serigraph on feit. © Determined Productions, Inc.; 9Jun69; GP63691.
I'm Leo, July 23 - Aug. 23, I'm bossy. [Lion; wall hanging] Serigraph on feit. © Determined Productions, Inc.; 9Jun69; GP63699.
I'm Libra, Sept. 24 - Oct. 23, I'm happy. [Scales; wall hanging] Serigraph on feit. © Determined Productions, Inc.; 9Jun69; GP63692.
I'm Fisces, Feb. 20 - Mar. 20, I'm wishy washy. [Two fish; wall hang-ing] Serigraph on feit. © Deter-mined Productions, Inc.; 9Jun69; GP63695.
I'm Sagittarius, Nov. 23 - Dec. 21, I'm crabby. [Archer; wall hanging] Serigraph on feit. © Determined Productions, Inc.; 9Jun69; GP63693.
I'm Scorpio, Oct. 24 - Nov. 22, I'm mu. [Scorpion; wall hanging] Serigraph on feit. © Determined Productions, Inc.; 9Jun69; GP63695.
I'm Scorpio, Oct. 24 - Nov. 22, I'm mu. [Scorpion; wall hanging] Serigraph on feit. © Determined Productions, Inc.; 9Jun69; GP63697.
I'm Taurus, April 21 - May 21, I'm stubborn. [Bull; wall hanging] Serigraph on feit. © Determined Productions, Inc.; 9Jun69; GP63697.
I'm Susping Serigraph on feit. © Determined Productions, Inc.; 9Jun69; GP63697.
I'm Virgo, Aug. 24 - Sept. 23, I'm fussy. [Child holding flower; wall hanging] Serigraph on feit.
Deter DESSIN CLAY. [Textile pattern] See CRANTEX FABRICS.

- DE TILLO, DAVID. Passport. See DE TILLO BROS. GAMES.
- DE TILLO BROS. GAMES. Passport. [Map of world with dotted paths; gameboard] Author of the print: David A. De Tillo. Print. © De Tillo Bros. Games; 1Feb69; v86287 © De Ti. K86287.

- Passport. [Names of world cities & travel symbols; wrapper] Author of the print: David A. De Tillo. Print. © De Tillo Bros. Games; 1Feb69; K86288.
- DETLEFSEN, PAUL. Babe. [Nude female reclining on furs] By Pd. Painting. Signed. © Paul Detlefsen; 11Aug69; GU44178. Global fantasy. Painting. © Paul Detlefsen; 200ct69; GU44347. The glow. [Solar bodies] Painting. © Paul Detlefsen; 200ct69; GU44346.
- DETORIE, RICHARD F. Love of lust. [Comic strip] By Detorie. Prints. © Ric Detorie. Episode no. 1. © 100ct69; K87021.
- DEUTSCH, MORTIMER. Berkay. See MODERN WOOD PRODUCTS CO., INC. Romart. See MODERN WOOD PRODUCTS
 - CO., INC.
- DEXTER PRESS, INC.
 Abraham Lincoln birthplace coloring book. [Replica of log cabin] Illus. by Vivienne De Muth, design by Billy Salsman. l v. Prints (part col.) © Dexter Press, Inc.; 4Sep69; K87396.
 Color me bright; coloring book of Sterling Forest Gardens, Tuxedo, New York. [Park in bloom, duck & boar] Illus. by Vivienne De Muth. l v. Prints (part col.) © Dexter Press, Inc.; 28May69; K87395.
 Coloring book of Atlanta, Georgia. [Panoramic view of city] Col. print. © on cover; Dexter Press, Inc.; 15Jul69; K87397.
 Hannibal, Missouri, coloring book.

 - Hannibal, Missouri, coloring book. [Barefoot boy on dock with river boat in background] Col. print. © on cover; Dexter Press, Inc.; 20Mar69 (in notice: 1968); K85903.
 - ZSIGMOND JOZSEF. Guppies. [Fish in situation with clam; comic strip] By Zsig, pseud. Reproduction of drawing. © Zsigmond Dezso (Zsig); 18Nov69; GF584.
- HE DIAGNOSIS OF MYOCARDIAL INFARCTION ELECTROCARDIOGRAPHY, ENZYME STUDIES (Filmstrip) John Sutherland Produc-tions. 55 fr., color, 35 mm. (In-tensive coronary care, FS no.29) Loop film. © John Sutherland Produc-tions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11683. THE DIAGNOSIS OF MYOCARDIAL INFARCTION
- DIAS, ALLAN T. DIAS, ALLAN T. Men on the moon for peace. [Astro-nauts walking through peace symbol on mcon; painting] By Dias & Pelinski, pseud. of Joseph J. Polinsky, Jr. Col. photo. © Allan T. Dias & Joseph J. Polinski, Jr.; 8Sep69; JU12415.
- DIDLO, LARRY LEE. [Come, walk with me. Various animals seen through chain fence] 12 col. slides. © Larry Lee Didlo; 11Dec69; JU12449.
- DIFFERENT KINDS OF HOUSES (Filmstrip) R-105. Educational Projections Corp. 28 fr., color, 35 mm.
 © Educational Projections Corp.; 1May68; JP11465.
- DILORENZO, JOSEPH. We came in peace for all mankind. [Astronaut stepping onto moon on obverse, Goddard with rocket model on reverse; relief medal] By Calle & DiLorenzo. Signed. Appl. ti.: Apollo 11 moon landing. © Joseph DiLorenzo; 20Nov69; GP65032.

- DINOSAURS AND OTHER ANIMALS (Filmstrip) R-183. Educational Projections Corp. 38 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Nov68; JP11726.
- DIRECTIONS SIMPLIFIED. See HOW TO LAY CERAMIC TILE.
- DISCIPLINE IN THE CLASSROOM (Filmstrip) Vimcet Associates. 36 fr., color, 35 mm. By Eva L. Baker; illus.: John Guerin. © Eva L. Baker; lJun69 (in notice: XIXLXIX); JP11458.
- DISCOVER OUR NATION, INC. Holy Bible. [Open Bible; stamp] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Non-postage Holy Bible stamp. © Dis-cover Our Nation, Inc.; lApr69; K86644.
- DISCOVERING SPELLING PATTERNS. LSCOVERING SPELLING PATTERNS.
 Set 2 (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Book
 Co. 8 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With guide. Contents: Busy letters.
 35 fr.--Friendly partners. 38 fr.-Vowel pairs. 35 fr.--Consonant pairs.
 37 fr.--Short and long vowels. 38 fr.
 --Consonants. 42 fr.--Word endings.
 46 fr.--Word parts. 32 fr. Script & production supervision by Aida Golt.
 © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 4Sep69; JP11629-11636. 11636.
- IIG90.
 DISCOVERING SPELLING PATTERNS. Set 4
 (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Book Co.
 7 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With guide. Contents: Vowel partners, pt.1. 40 fr.--Vowel partners, pt.2.
 39 fr.--Consonant partners. 38 fr.--Consonants you cannot hear. 34 fr.--Contractions and possessives. 44 fr.
 -Abbreviations. 33 fr.--Spelling the names of days and months. 37 fr.
 Produced by McGraw-Hill Text-Films in collaboration with William P. Gottliet Co. © McGraw Hill, Inc.; 15Sep69 (in notice: 1968); JPI1616-11622.
- DISNEY, WALT. Donald Duck. See DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. How Mouse. See DISNEY (WALT)

 - Uncle Remus and his tales of Brer Rab-bit. See DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS.

DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Donald Duck. [Comic strip] By Walt Disney; author of the prints: Walt Disney Productions. King Features Syndicate. Prints. © Walt Disney Productions. Productions.

Release June 22, 1969. © 15Jun69; K85936. June 23, 1969 - June 28, 1969. © 16Jun69; K85935. June 29, 1969. © 22Jun69; K85934. June 30, 1969 - July 5, 1969. © 23Jun69; K85933. July 6, 1969. © 29Jun69; K85924. July 7, 1969. © 29Jun69; K85924. July 13, 1969. © 6Jul69; K85931. July 14, 1969. © 6Jul69; K85931. July 14, 1969. © 6Jul69; K86239. July 20, 1969. © 13Jul69; K86239. July 21, 1969. © 13Jul69; K86239. July 21, 1969. © 13Jul69; K86239. July 21, 1969. © 13Jul69; K86239. July 22, 1969. © 13Jul69; K86239. © 14Jul69; K86233. July 28, 1969 - Aug. 2, 1969. © 10169; K86233. Release

- © 20Jul69; K86233. July 28, 1969 Aug. 2, 1969. © 21Jul69; K86232. Aug. 3, 1969 Aug. 9, 1969. © 28Jul69; K86565. Aug. 10, 1969 @ 3Aug69; K86555. Aug. 11, 1969 Aug. 16, 1969. © 4Aug69; K86554. Aug. 17, 1969 @ 10Aug69; K86561. Aug. 18, 1969 Aug. 23, 1969. © 11Aug69; K86563.

Aug. 24, 1969. © 17Aug69; K86664. Aug. 25, 1969 - Aug. 30, 1969. © 18Aug69; K86665. Aug. 31, 1969. © 24Aug69; K86744. Sept. 1, 1969 - Sept. 6, 1969. © 25Aug69; K86777. ≥700009; K87140.
Nov. 9, 1969. © 2Nov69; K87084.
Nov. 10, 1969 - Nov. 15, 1969.
© 3Nov69; K87143.
Nov. 16, 1969. © 9Nov69; K87086.
Nov. 17, 1969 - Nov. 22, 1969.
© 10Nov69; K87085. Nov. 23, 1969. © 16Nov69; K87176. Nov. 24, 1969 - Nov. 29, 1969. © 17Nov69; K87366. © 17Nov69; K87366. Nov. 30, 1969. © 23Nov69; K87256. Dec. 1, 1969 - Dec. 6, 1969. © 24Nov69; K87362. Dec. 7, 1969. © 30Nov69; K87361. Dec. 8, 1969 - Dec. 13, 1969. © 1Dec69; K87363. Dec. 14, 1969. © 7Dec69; K87360. Dec. 21, 1969 - Dec. 20, 1969. © 8Dec69; K87364. Dec. 21, 1969. © 14Dec69; K87380. Dec. 22, 1969 - Dec. 27, 1969. © 15Dec69; K87365. Dec. 28, 1969. © 21Dec69; K87383. Dec. 29, 1969 - Jan. 3, 1970. © 22Dec69; K87370. Jan. 4, 1970. © 28Dec69 (in notice © 22Dec69, k0/9/0. Jan. 4, 1970. © 28Dec69 (in notice: 1970); K87450. Jan. 5, 1970 -Jan. 10, 1970. © 29Dec69 (in notice: 1970); *874562 K87452. For wearing top hat and seated with cane in a folded paper airplane, all superimposed over a rectangular area bearing five stars. Drawing. © Walt Disney Productions; 25Jun69; arthur Sec GU44185. Mickey Mouse. [Comic strip] By Walt Disney; author of the prints: Walt Disney Productions. King Features Syndicate. Prints. © Walt Disney Productions. Fielease
June 22, 1969. © 15Jun69; K85937.
June 23, 1969 - June 28, 1969.
© 16Jun69; K85942.
June 29, 1969. © 22Jun69; K85943.
June 30, 1969 - July 5, 1969.
© 23Jun69; K85941.
July 6, 1969. © 29Jun69; K85926.
July 7, 1969 - July 12, 1969.
© 30Jun69; K85927.
July 13, 1969. © 6Jul69; K85939.
July 14, 1969 - July 19, 1969.
© 7Jul69; K85932.
July 20, 1969. © 13Jul69; K85982. Release

July 20, 1969. © 13Jul69; K85982. July 21, 1969 - July 26, 1969. © 14Jul69; K86237.

July 27, 1969. © 20Jul69; K86236. July 28, 1969 - Aug. 2, 1969. © 21Jul69; K86235. © 21Jul69; K86235. Aug. 3, 1969. © 27Jul69; K86567. Aug. 4, 1969 - Aug. 9, 1969. © 28Jul69; K86568. Aug. 10, 1969. © 3Aug69; K86557. Aug. 11, 1969 - Aug. 16, 1969. © 4Aug69; K86556. Aug. 17, 1969. © 10Aug69; K86560. Aug. 18, 1969 - Aug. 23, 1969. © 11Aug69; K86562. Aug. 24, 1969. © 17Aug69; K86667. Aug. 25, 1969 - Aug. 30, 1969. © 18Aug69; K86668. Aug. 31, 1969. © 24Aug69; K86745. Aug. 31, 1969. © 24Aug69; K86745. Sept. 1, 1969. © 31Aug69; K86745. Sept. 7, 1969. © 31Aug69; K86746. Sept. 8, 1969. © 31Aug69; K86746. Sept. 8, 1969. Sept. 13, 1969. © 1Sep69; K86788. Sept. 14, 1969. © 7Sep69; K86775. Sept. 15, 1969. © 7Sep69; K86784 Sept. 21, 1969. © 14Sep69; K86784 Sept. 22, 1969. © 14Sep69; K86784 Sept. 23, 1969. © 21Sep69; K86851. Sept. 29, 1969. © 21Sep69; K86851. Sept. 29, 1969. © 21Sep69; K86851. Sept. 29, 1969. © 21Sep69; K86854. Oct. 5, 1969. © 28Sep69; K86854. Oct. 6, 1969. Oct. 11, 1969. © 29Sep69; K86853. Oct. 12, 1969. © 50ct69; K87002. Oct. 13, 1969. © 50ct69; K87002. Aug. 31, 1969. © 24 Aug69; K86745. © 29Sep69; K86853. Oct. 12, 1969. © 50ct69; K87002. Oct. 13, 1969. © 50ct69; K87003. Oct. 19, 1969. © 120ct69; K87003. Oct. 20, 1969. © 120ct69; K87003. Oct. 26, 1969. © 190ct69; K87004. Oct. 27, 1969. © 190ct69; K87004. Oct. 27, 1969. © 200ct69: K87080. Nov. 2, 1969. © 260ct69; K87080. Nov. 2, 1969. © 260ct69; K87080. Nov. 3, 1969 - Nov. 8, 1969. © 270ct69; K87141. Nov. 5, 1969. © 2Nov69; K87082. Nov. 10, 1969 - Nov. 15, 1969. © 3Nov69; K87142. Nov. 16, 1969. © 9Nov69; K87088. Nov. 17, 1969 - Nov. 22, 1969. © 10Nov69; K87089. Nov. 23, 1969. © 16Nov69; K87178. Nov. 24, 1969 - Nov. 29, 1969. © 17Nov69; K87379. Nov. 30, 1969. © 2Nov69: K87257. Nov. 24, 1969 - Nov. 29, 1969.
© 17Nov69; K87379.
Nov. 30, 1969. © 23Nov69; K87257.
Dec. 1, 1969 - Dec. 6, 1969.
© 24Nov69; K87375.
Dec. 7, 1969. © 30Nov69; K87374.
Dec. 8, 1969 - Dec. 13, 1969.
© 1Dec69; K87376.
Dec. 14, 1969. © 7Dec69; K87373.
Dec. 15, 1969 - Dec. 20, 1969.
© 8Dec69; K87377.
Dec. 21, 1969. © 14Dec69; K87372.
Dec. 22, 1969 - Dec. 27, 1969.
© 15Dec69; K87378.
Dec. 28, 1969. © 21Dec69; K87371.
Dec. 29, 1969 - Jan. 3, 1970.
© 22Dec69; K87381.
Jan. 4, 1970. © 28Dec69 (in notice 1970); K87451.
Jan. 5, 1970 - Jan. 10, 1970.
© 29Dec69 (in notice: 1970); K87449.
Mickey Mouse & nephews looking in © 28Dec69 (in notice: [Mickey Mouse & nephews looking in distorted mirror] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Mickey Mouse frame-tray puzzle, no.4557) © Walt Disney Productions; 12Dec69; K87410.

[Moosé lifting tent from over Donald Duck & nephews] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Walt Disney's Donald Duck frame-tray puzzle, no.4556) © Walt Disney Productions; 150ct69; K87267

Uncle Remus and his tales of Brer Rabbit. [Comic strip] Adapted from the stories by Joel Chandler Harris. Presented by Walt Disney. Prints. © Walt Disney Productions. July 27, 1969. © 20Jul69; K86238. Uncle Remus and his tales of Brer Rab-bit. [Comic strip] By Walt Disney; author of the prints: Walt Disney; Productions. King Features Syndi-cate. Prints. Adapted from the stories by Joel Chandler Harris. @ Walt Disney Productions. Pelease Disney; Release Release June 22, 1969. © 15Jun69; K85938. June 29, 1969. © 22Jun69; K85940. July 6, 1969. © 29Jun69; K85925. July 13, 1969. © 6Jul69; K85983. Aug. 3, 1969. © 13Jul69; K85983. Aug. 10, 1969. © 3Aug69; K86564. Aug. 17, 1969. © 10Aug69; K86559. Aug. 24, 1969. © 17Aug69; K86566. Aug. 24, 1969. © 17 Aug69; K86666. Aug. 24, 1969. © 24Aug69; K86748. Sept. 7, 1969. © 31Aug69; K86748. Sept. 14, 1969. © 31Aug69; K86747. Sept. 14, 1969. © 7Sep69; K86781. Sept. 21, 1969. © 14Sep69; K86782. Sept. 28, 1969. © 21Sep69; K86845. Oct. 5, 1969. © 28Sep69; K86846. Oct. 12, 1969. © 50ct69; K86999. Oct. 19, 1969. © 120ct69; K86998. Oct. 26, 1969. © 190ct69; K86991. Nov. 2, 1969. © 260ct69; K87079. Nov. 9, 1969. © 2Nov69; K87083. Nov. 16, 1969. © 9Nov69; K87087. Nov. 23, 1969. © 16Nov69; K87177. Nov. 30, 1969. © 23Nov69; K87258. Dec. 7, 1969. © 30Nov69; K87369. Dec. 14, 1969. © 7Dec69; K87368. Dec. 21, 1969. © 14Dec69; K87367. Dec. 28, 1969. © 21Dec69; K87367. Jan. 4, 1970. © 28Dec69 (in notice: 1970); K87453. Uncle \$crooge [dressed as Santa Claus carrying bag of money, & ringing bell] Col. print. © Walt Disney Productions; 26Nov69; K87407. Walt Disney Goofy and his goof-cart. Col. print. © Walt Disney Produc-tions; 230ct69; K87509. Walt Disney presents Peter Pan. [Peter Pan chasing shadow] Watkins-Strathmore Co. Col. print. (Peter Pan Magic Slate paper saver, no.4912) © Walt Disney Produc-tions; 7Jul69; K&6162. tions; (Juloy; KOOLO2. Walt Disney presents Peter Pan. [Peter Pan dueling with Captain Hook] Watkins-Strathmore Co. Col. print. (Peter Pan Magic Slate paper saver, no.4912) © Walt Disney Productions; 7Jul69; K86167. Walt Disney presents Peter Pan. [Peter Pan dueling with Captain Hook] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Peter Pan frame-tray puzzle, no.4522) © Walt Disney Productions; 7Jul69; K86172. Walt Disney presents Peter Pan. [Peter Pan flying away with chil-dren] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Peter Pan frame-tray puzzle, no.4522) © Walt Disney Productions; 7Jul69; K86173. Walt Disney's wonderful world of fun. [Mickey Mouse in cart pulled by & surrounded by other Disney characters] Col. print. © Walt Disney Productions; 300ct69; K87265.

[The word navy with a scowling face of a goat whose horns represent th letter Y] Drawing. © Walt Disney Productions; 22Sep69; GU44229. the

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

199

DITTLINGER. JEAN P. Ice cream parlour. CRAFTS. See CAROUSEL Jean. See CAROUSEL CRAFTS. Village green. See CAROUSEL CRAFTS. DITTLINGER, MORRIS R. See CAROUSEL CRAFTS. DITTO DIVISION, BELL & HOWELL CO. S BELL & HOWELL CO. DITTO DIVISION. See DIURETIC THERAPY (Filmstrip) John Sutherland Productions. 43 fr., color, 35 mm. (Intensive coronary care, FS no.17) Loop film. © John Sutherland Productions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11692. DIXO CO., INC. Our holiday wish, peace. [Pair of doves in sunset; on bag] Col. print on plastic. © Dixo Co., Inc.; lOct69; K87227. DIXON, JEANE L. The tree of life. [Christmas tree with dollar bills as ornaments; folder] Reproduction of photo. © Jeane L. Dixon; 31Jul69; K86333. DJEZOVIC, VASA. See TEN-ART. DOKUS, ADRIENNE B. JUVET. The first American. [Facing male & female Indian profiles with Indian on horseback enclosed by heart; re-lief plaque] May 7, 1969. By Juvet Dokus. Signed. © Adrienne B. J. & John Ivan Dokus; 15Dec69; GU44495. DOKUS, JOHN IVAN. The first American. See DOKUS, ADRIENNE B. JUVET. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Abstract. [Circles & lines] Style 5803. Signed: Don Manuel. Seri-graph on fabric. © Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 4May69; cP63620 GP63620. Africa print. GP05020.
Africa print. Signed: Don Manuel. Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 4May69; GP04386.
Bagdad. Serigraph on fabric.
© Don Manuel of Miami, subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc. (in notice: Don Manuel); 9Aug69; GP04171.
CADTi. Elaborate samelled leaf [Elaborate scrolled leaf panels] Signed: Don Manuel. Seri-graph on fabric. © Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 4May69; GP64393.
 Cavalier. [Abstract for Signed: Documentation for the second Originals of Miami, Inc., Mayoy, GP64395.
Cavalier. [Abstract floral motif] Signed: Don Manuel. Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 4May69; GP64385.
Cleopatra. [Abstract leafy forms in geometric spaces] Style 2310.
Signed: Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 4May69; GP63623.
Cosac. [Floral panel motif; inter-locking border design] Signed: Don Manuel. Serigraph on fabric. Appl. ti; Cosack. © Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 4May69; GP64394. GP64394. Lizabeth. [Floral latticework] Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel of Miami, subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc. (in notice: Don Manuel); 9Aug69; cp64160 Elizabeth. GP64169 Gypsy. [Various flowers & irregular shapes] Serigraph on fabric.
 © Don Manuel of Miami, subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc. (in notice: Don Manuel); 9Aug69; GP64172.

- Holiday jewels. [Cluster of flowers & leaves] Serigraph on fabric.
 © Don Manuel of Miami, subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc. (in notice: Don Manuel); 9Aug69; GP64170.
- Maria Eugenia. [Sprays of flowers] Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel of Miami, subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc. (in notice: Don Manuel); 9Aug69; GPGLIG8 GP64168.
- GP04108.
 Mistique. [Abstract floral motif with border design] Signed: Don Manuel. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 4May69; GP64390.
- Napolitano. [Flowers & wavy stripes] Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel of Miami, subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc. (in notice: Don Manuel); 9Aug69; ap61a67
- (in notice: Don Manuel); 9Aug69; GP64167. iza. [Floral motif with rectangle cross] Signed: Don Manuel. Seri-graph on fabric. © Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 4May69; GP64388. Niza.

- Originals of Miami, Inc.; 4May69; GP64388.
 Odalisca. [Stylized flowers & stripes of petals] Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel of Miami, subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc. (in notice: Don Manuel); 9Aug69; GP64166.
 Patchwork. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Don Manuel of Miami, subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc. (in notice: Don Manuel); 9Aug69; GP64165.
 Romboide. [Rhomboid motif] Signed: Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 4May69; GP64465.
 Schedelic. [Abstract forms in rectangles] Style 2309. Signed: Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 4May69; GP63622.
 Scroll column. Signed: Don Manuel. Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel. Serigraph on fabric. @ Don Manuel. Serigraph on fabric. Winami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 4May69; GP63622.
 Scroll column. Signed: Don Manuel. Serigraph on fabric. @ Don Manuel. Serigraph on fabric. % Don Manuel.
- Square borders. [Multicolor borders superimposed on diagonal squares]
 Signed: Don Manuel. Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 4May69; GP64389.
 Venetía. [Intricate floral motif]
 Signed: Don Manuel. Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 4May69; GP64392.
 White flower. Signed: Don Manuel. Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 4May69; GP64392.
 White flower. Signed: Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 4May69; GP64392.
 White flower. Signed: Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 4May69; GP64395.
 Wild print [with leaves of a wild

- GF04395. Wild print [with leaves of a wild look] Style 2606. Signed: Don Manuel. Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 4May69; GP63621.
- Inc.; 4May69; GP63621.
 DONALD (ROBERT) & ASSOCIATES.
 3 bedroom studio apt.; 4 bedroom studio apt. 2 architectural drawings. Appl. t1.: Three bedroom studio & four bedroom studio townhouse. © Robert Donald & Associates; 6Aug69; IU14914.
 3 bedroom townhouse & 4 bedroom townhouse. Architectural drawing on 2 sheets. © Robert Donald & Associates; 17Ju169; IU14899.
 DONALD AND CO. TWO
- DONALD ART CO., INC. Astronauts of Apollo 11, first on the moon, 1969. [Fort. of Edwin

Aldrin, Michael Collins & Neil Armstrong] By Alton S. Tobey; an thor of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6038) © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 14Jul69; H38947. Donald Н38947.

- H38947.
 Blue jays in winter. [Two, perched on snowy branches over water]
 1968. By Basil Ede; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6188) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 4Nov69; H40190.
 The Boston Tea Party, December 1773. By Beverly Edwards; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6184) Signed: B. E.
 © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 210ct69; H40181. H40181.
- H40181.
 Cheetahs. [Two, lounging amid ancient ruins] By Girard; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6126) Signed. @ Donald Art Co., Inc.; 19Aug69; H40192.
 [Children; 19th century boys & girls in various daily activities] By Edna Vierra; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. 6 col. reproductions of paintings. ([Print] no.6116-6121) Signed. @ Donald Art Co., Inc.; 26Aug69; H40168, 40173-40172, 40169, 40171-40170. 40170
- 40170. The children's hour. [Two children with toys at mother's knee] Author unknown; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. repro-duction of panting. ([Print] no.6146) © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 16Sep69; H40189.
- [DSep69; H40189. [Ducks; ducks in flight over marshes] By Gaetan; author of the reproduc-tion: Donald Art Co., Inc. 4 col. reproductions of paintings. ([Frint] no.6183-6180) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 210ct69; H40174-40177.
- H401/4-401/7.
 [Ladies; seated, 3/4 length ports.]
 By Beverly Edwards; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. 4 col. reproductions of paintings. ([Print] no.6028-6031) Signed:
 Edwards. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 8May69; H40185-40182.
 Little fisherman. [Little how with
- BMay69; H40185-40182.
 Little fisherman. [Little boy with homemade fishing rod, carrying bunch of cherries] By Armando Angelo Gentilini; author of the re-production: Donald Art Co., Inc.
 Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6107) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 26Sep69; H40187.
 The naval victory of John Paul Jones, September 1779. By Beverly Edwards; author of the reproduc-tion: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6185) © Donard Art Co., Inc.; 210ct69; H40180.
 [Owls; owls dressed as humans in
- 210ct69; H40180. [Owls; owls dressed as humans in various situations] By Edna Vierra; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. 4 col. repro-ductions of paintings. ([Print] no.6145-6142) Signed. @ Donald Art Co., Inc.; 3Sep69; H40164-40167. [Portraits; ports of couples portray-ing various emotions] By Sandu; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. 8 reproductions of paintings. ([Print] no.6165-6172) Signed. @ Donald Art Co., Inc.; 11Nov69; H40193-40200. Red crested pochards. [Two, in
- Red crested pochards. [Two, in marshes] By Basil Ede; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. ([Print] no.6190) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 4Nov69; H40191.

The ride of Paul Revere, April 1775. By Beverly Edwards; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6186) Signed: B. E. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 210ct69; H40179.

1969

- H40179. U.S. Coast Guard Academy Training Barque Eagle. [Side view] By Kipp Soldwedel; author of the repro-duction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6127) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 29Aug69; H40186.
- H40186. Washington crossing the Delaware, December 1776. By Beverly Edwards; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6187) Signed: B. E. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 210ct69; H40178. White breasted nuthatches. [Three, on flowering dogwood branch] By Basil Ede; author of the reproduc-tion: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6189) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 4Nov69; H40188.
- DONATO, AURORA M. Hamlit. See MARCUCCI, BETTY.
- DONDIS, DONIS. MAKING A MASK. See
- DONEGAN, DORRICE. Noccalula Falls Botanical Garden. [Indian maiden on cliff; map] Print. Appl. ti.: Dorrice Donegan's directory and city map, Gadsden, Alabama. © Dorrice Donegan; 17Feb69; K87019.
- THE DONKEY THAT PRETENDED TO BE A LION (Filmstrip) R-148. Educational Projections Corp. 25 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; lJul68; JP11507.
- DOOLEY, JOSEPH. Lucy the Margate Elephant. [Large elephant on beach of resort] Drawing. Signed. © Joseph Dooley; 13Nov69; GU44425.
- DORFMAN (IRVING J.) CO., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Irving J. Dorfman Co., Inc. No.
 - 6977 range. Appl. author: Glamour Lace & Fabrics, Inc. © 2Sep69; GP64378.
 - 6977 range. Appl. author: Glamour Lace & Fabrics, Inc. © 4Nov69; GP64929.
 - 6978 range. Appl. author: Glamour Lace & Fabric[s], Inc. © 4Nov69; GP64931.
 - 6983-6985 range. Appl. author: Norwood Knitting Mills, Inc. © 30Sep69; GP64382-64380.
 - 6989 range. Appl. author: Glamour Lace & Fabrics, Inc. © 30Sep69; GP64379.
 - 6990 range. Appl. author: Glamour Lace & Fabric[s], Inc. © 4Nov69; GP64930.
 - 6996 range. Appl. author: Norwood Knitting Mills, Inc. © 4Nov69; GP64932.
- DORIC PRODUCTIONS. Shell Americana calendar, 1970. [Eagle, flag & shield & other 19th century scenes] Designed by Lowell Herrero; author of the prints: Doric Productions. 1 v. © Doric Productions; 3Nov69; K#7520 K87520.
- DORSEY LABORATORIES. See THE NOSE IN HEALTH AND DISEASE.

- DORY. Arts and butters. Se PRINT FABRICS, INC. See KEY WEST HAND
 - Just a flower. See KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC.
- DOTY, DAVID. [Dotyblocks in color; circular scal-lop motif on cube] Col. reproduc-tion. © David Doty; 1Nov68; GP65048.
- DOUGHERTY, MARION.
 Cheers! [Santa's sleigh flying past moon with astronauts; greeting card folder] Col. print. Signed.
 Marion Dougherty; 3Nov69; K87443.
- DOUGHTY, DOROTHY. Extinct Carolina paroquet, Conucopsis carolinensis. See DOUGHTY, DOROTHY,
- DOUGHTY, DOROTHY, ESTATE OF.
 Extinct Carolina paroquet, Conucopsis carolinensis. [Two birds in flight; sculpture] England. Bone china.
 Appl. author: Dorothy Doughty.
 © Estate of D. Doughty; 30Nov68; GFSA GF583.
- DOWDEN, ANNE OPHELIA. Flowering dogwood, Cornus florida. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY.
- DOWLATSHAHI, ALI. [Textile pattern] TEXTILES, INC. See BROOKHAVEN
- DOWLING, SEAMUS. A generalized C.P.M. network for construction of a house. Drawing (blue line print) © Seamus Dowling; 8Sep67; IP9182.
- DRAKE, K. I. Moon scraps, scrapbook for newspaper clippings. [Cover illus.: Hazy view of 2 men walking on the moon] Print. © K. I. Drake; 28Aug69; K86625.
- DRAWING BOARD, INC. [Braced for the best; boy wearing braces on teeth] Artist: Ann Wingert; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for dentists, 81-007-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86814. Certificate. [Christmas greens &
 - Certificate. [Christmas greens & bow] Designer: Ann Pearle; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas cards for law-yers, 82-010-2H. Appl. ti.: Christ-mas stock. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86826.
 - [Christmas elf; figure inside doctor's bag] Designer: Beverly Olsen; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for doctors, 80-015-1H. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; #86833 к86833
 - [Compounding cheer; small figure in mortar with pestle] Artist: Bill McLauchlan; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christ-mas card for pharmacists, 83-006-IV. © Drawing Board, Inc.; ISAug69; K86810.
 - [Don't rush off; reindeer sitting by tree with string attached to tooth & to sled] Artist: Arminio Lozzi; author of the print: Draw-ing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas cards for dentists, 81-014-2H.
 © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86820. K86820.

- [A fresh start; angel holding tooth-brush & tube] Artist: Ann Wingert; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for dentists, 81-012-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86818.
 [Going my way; stork carrying baby, riding on back of Santa Claus' sled] Artist: Ann Wingert; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for doctors, 80-012-3H. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86802.
 Greetings. [Wreath & bottles] Artist: Max Lungwitz; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for pharma-cists, 83-005-2V. Appl. ti.: The pharmacy window. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86808.
 Health and happiness. [Candy canes in doctor's barg & flowarel Artist.
- Inc.; 15Aug69; K86808. ealth and happiness. [Candy canes in doctor's bag & flowers] Artist: Bill McLauchlan; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employ-er for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for doctors, 80-013-2H. Appl. ti.: A doctor's wish. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69: K86835. alth and happiness. [Santa Claus Health
- Wish. Drawing board, inc.; 15Aug69: K8635.
 Health and happiness. [Santa Claus holding toothbrush] Artist: Bill McLauchlan; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christ-mas card for dentists, 81-009-2H. Appl. ti.: A doctor's wish.
 © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86815.
 Health chiropractic. [Praying hands] Artist: Max Lungwitz; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employ-er for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for chiroprac-tors, 85-005-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Apr69; K86836.
 [Holiday ledger; books on bed of hol-

- Inc.; 15Apr69; K86836.
 [Holiday ledger; books on bed of hol-ly] Artist: Max Lungwitz; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for account-ants, 84-004-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86811.
 [Little boy holding tree outside office] Artist: Bill McLauchlan; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for chiropractors, 85-003-2V.
 © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86822. K86822
- D rawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86822.
 [The lovin' spoonful; Santa Claus pouring medicine for sick boy] Artist: Rowland Wilson; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for doctors, 80-017-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86828.
 [Member of the cast; Santa Claus with cast on leg] Designer: Beverly Olsen; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86828.
 [Member of the cast; Santa Claus with cast on leg] Designer: Beverly Olsen; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc.; employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for doctors, 80-016-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86831.
 [Next patient, please; Santa Claus seated in waiting room with other patients] Artist: Rowland Wilson; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc.; employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for dentists, 81-013-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86819.
 [Occupational hazard; Santa Claus falling off courthouse roof] Artist: Rowland Wilson; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc.; employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas cards for lawyers, 82-012-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86819.

- (AWING BOARD, INC.-Con.
 [Prescribed for Santa; Santa Claus tossing pill in mouth as he leaves pharmacy] Artist: Rowland Wilson; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for pharmacists, 83-007-2V.
 © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86809.
- Robody. [Reckonin' on Christmas. Santa Claus reading ledger] Artist: Rowland Wilson; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employ-er for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for accountants, 84-005-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; of Christmas card for accountants, 84-005-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86812.
- [Reflexes, good; woman doctor tapping Santa Claus' knee] Artist: Ann Wingert; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christ-mas card for doctors, 80-010-2V.
 © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86834. к86834.

- Drawing Board, Inc.; ISAug69; K86834.
 [Rest assured; boy seated in dentist's chair] Artist: Rowland Wilson; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas cards for dentists, 81-008-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; ISAug69; K86821.
 [Rushing and brushing; Santa Claus brushing teeth as he rushes out door] Artist: Rowland Wilson; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for dentists, 81-010-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; ISAug69; K86817.
 [Santa Claus holding reindeer on examining table] Artist: Ann Wingert; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for christmas card for chiropractors, 85-004-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; ISAug69; K86825.
 [Scales of justice; scales holding fruit & gave1] Artist: Max Lungwitz; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc.; Escales card for thire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for chiropractors, 85-004-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; ISAug69; K86825.
 [Scales of justice; scales holding fruit & gave1] Artist: Max Lungwitz; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc.; Escales card for chire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for chire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for the print: Drawing Board, Inc.; ISAug69; K86825.
 [Scales of justice; scales holding fruit & gave1] Artist: Max Lungwitz; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc.; Escales card for lawyers, 82-015-2H.
 © Drawing Board, Inc.; ISAug69; K86803.
- K86803.
- K86803.
 Season's greetings. [Adding machine & candle] Artist: Max Lungwitz; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for accountants, 84-501-15H. Appl. ti.: Golden greetings. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86813.
 Season's greetings. [Candles, mortar & pestle] Artist: Max Lungwitz; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for pharmacists, 83-501-15H. Appl. ti.: Golden greetings. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86806.
 Season's greetings. [Doctor's bag

- Inc.; 15Aug69; K86806.
 Season's greetings. [Doctor's bag & candles] Artist: Max Lungwitz; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for doctors, 80-502-15H. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86829.
 Season's greetings. [Scales & Christmas ornaments] Artist: Max Lungwitz; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for lawyers, 82-502-15H. Appl. ti.: Golden greetings. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86807.
 [The spirit of Christmas; doctor's
- [The spirit of Christmas; doctor's bag, open book & picture] Col. reproduction of photo. Cover of

Christmas card for doctors, 80-014-2H. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86832.

- 15Aug69; K86832.
 [The spirit of Christmas; scale holding Christmas ornaments, books, gavel & picture] Col. reproduction of photo. Cover of Christmas card for lawyers, 82-011-2H. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86805.
 [The spirit of the law; Justice superimposed upon the Constitution of the United States] Artist: Max Lungwitz; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for lawyer, 82-014-2V.
 © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86804.
- KOOOU4.
 [Team of specialists; Santa Claus & 2 others around operating table]
 Artist: Bill McLauchlan; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print.
 Cover of Christmas card for doctors, 80-011-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86830.
 [A winning case: Santa Claus & index
- CO-011-2V. (C) Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86830.
 [A winning case; Santa Claus & judge coming out of courtroom] Artist: Bill McLauchlan; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for lawyer, 82-009-2V. (C) Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86801.
 [X-mas x-ray; Santa Claus in dark room] Artist: Bill McLauchlan; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for doctors, 80-018-UV. (C) Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86827.
 [X-mas x-ray; Santa Claus in dentist's chair] Artist: Bill McLauchlan; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for dentists, 81-011-2V. (C) Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86816.
 You are hereby charged with. [Santa Claus standing before indentias

- Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86816. You are hereby charged with. [Santa Claus standing before judge's bench] Artist: Bill McLauchlan; author of the print: Drawing Board Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for lawyers, 82-016-2V. Appl. ti. A plea of cheer. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 15Aug69; K86824. DIKK FRAME J
- DRDLIK, FRANK J. Screwmag. [Screw/magnet combo, cabinet shelf magnet] Drawing. © Frank J. Drdlik; 15Aug69; IU14917.
- DRESCHER, RICHARD BURK. Graveyard and lightning. Col. © Richard Drescher; 230ct69; JU12446. Col. photo.
- DROEHMER, HERMANN. Ludwig van Beethoven. See WHITE, DURWOOD.
- DRUG THERAPY OF ARRHYTHMIAS (Filmstrip) John Sutherland Productions. 57 fr., color, 35 mm. (Intensive coronary care, FS no.9) Loop film. © John Sutherland Productions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11697.
- DRUM BRAKE SERVICE HIGHLIGHTS (Film-strip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 78 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Master technician session, no.69-7) © Chrysler Corp.; 31Mar69; JP11432.
- DUBOIS CHEMICALS DIVISION, W. R. GRACE & CO. See GRACE (W. R.) & CO. DU-BOIS CHEMICALS.
- DUET. [Textile pattern] See ACADIA CO., INC.
- DUFFEE, DORIS. Nicole. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.

- DUKES, DAVID JEFFERSON. Pawn shop. [Rectangle with miscel-laneous objects on border; game-board] Drawing. © David Jefferson Dukes; 30Jul69; GU44047.
- DUNHAM, THOMAS G.
 - MAR, Invans G. The dawn. [Crouched monkey on stone steps] Col. photo. © Thomas G. Dunham; 14Aug69; JU12390.
- DUNLAP, ELEANOR. [Ski-scape I. Snowy mountain scene with lone skier] By John Loren Head. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Eleanor Dunlap; 22Aug69; K86519.
- 22Augb9; K86519. DU PONT DE NEMOURS (E. I.) & CO. Click your safety belt. [People in cars on vacation & others; poster] Author of the print: Donald Johnson. Col. print. © E. I. du Pont de Nemours & Co.; 2Jul69; K86966. How to tell your family you love them; click, click your safety belt. [Man in car envisioning family with-in heart shape; poster] Author of the print: Donald Johnson. Col. print. © E. I. du Pont de Nemours & Co.; 2Jul69; K86964. Take time to click your safety belt.
 - Take time to click your safety belt. [Man in car with large watch on top; poster] Author of the print: Don-ald Johnson. Col. print. © E. I. du Pont de Nemours & Co.; 2Jul69; K86965.
- DURAND, ASHER B. Shandakan Range. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Study at Marble Town. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.

- UURHAM, JAMES S. The charm of colonial Portsmouth. See EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. DURNING, RUBY. Map to itchville! [Nude female with numbers on back] Drawing. © Ruby Durning; 31Jul69; GU44031.
- DURRIE, GEORGE H. Farm yard, winter. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
- DWECK,
- WECK, A.
 [Toilet tissue holder; open scrolled
 design] No.1800. Metal.
 © A. Dweck; 25Aug69; GP64590.
- DYER, MYRTLE MAY.
 - Extramundane; or, Guiding light. [Angel holding lantern, with verse] Print. Signed. © Myrtle May Dyer; 1Jun69; K86318.
- Life's stormy sea; or, Be like a diamond. [Angel holding child, with verse] Print. Signed. © Myrtle May Dyer; 1Jun69; K86310.
- Shackled [angel; with verse] Print. Signed. © Myrtle May Dyer; 1Jun69;
- к86319.
- DYKSTRA, JACK E. Burley, Buzzy, Bizzy. See NORTHWEST ADVERTISING.

E

- [Textile pattern] Author of the reproduction: ESP, div. of Manes Fabrics Co. Print on fabric. Fabrics Co. 11 Aug 51 © ESP. Fattern no. 1303. © 11Aug 69; H39648. 1304. © 11Aug 69; H39645. 1319. [Flags] © 27 Aug 69; H39646. 1321. © 27 Aug 69; H39644. 1321. © 27 Aug 69; H39644.

[Textile pattern] See ESP FABRICS.

- ESP FABRICS.
 - [Textile pattern] Author of the reproduction: ESP, div. of Manes Fabrics Co. Print on fabric.

Pattern no. 1302. © 11Aug69; H39649. ETPS, INC. - THEATRE PRODUCTION SERVICE. See MAKING A MASK. E-Z ON, INC. [Hat and coat hooks; fleur-dè-lis motif] Style 190. Metal. © E On, Inc.; 15Mar69; GP65047. © E-Z

© ESP Fabrics.

- [Rose utility hook] No.1001. Meta © E-Z On, Inc.; 27Jun68; GP64243. Metal.
- EARL-GLO [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Earl Glo.
 - Pattern no 676. 6. By Ritex; author of the reproduction: Earl Glo.
 © 29Aug69; H39816.
 - By Buce Assoc.; author of the reproduction: Earl Glo.
 © 29Aug69; H39814. 682.
 - By Buce Assoc.; author of the reproduction: Earl Glo.
 © 29Aug69; H39815. 687.

EARL LOOM.

- [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Earl Loom.
- Pattern no.
 1123. By Ritex; author of the reproduction: Earl Loom.
 © 29Aug69; H40009.
- EARLY LEARNING DIVISION, GENERAL LEARN-ING CORP. See GENERAL LEARNING CORP. EARLY LEARNING DIVISION.
- EASI-BILD PATTERN CO., INC. HOME IM-PROVEMENT FILMS DIVISION. See HOME IMPROVEMENT FILMS.

- - Yoga of knowledge mandala [with large hand holding female; greeting card folder] 50-A-4010. Artist: Barbara Nicholds; author of the print: East Totem West. Col. print. Signed: B. Kahn Nicholds. © East Totem West; 290ct68; K85896.
 - EASTERN MOULDED PRODUCTS CO., INC. [Bitty frog] Plastic. © Eastern Moulded Products Division, Superior Pet Products, Inc. (in notice: Eastern Moulded Products Co., Inc.); 2Jun69; GP64704.
 - [Bone man; dog's face on bone] Plastic. © Eastern Moulded Products Division, Superior Pet Products, Inc. (in notice: Eastern Moulded Products Co., Inc.) 15Jul69; cp64702 GP64702.
 - GP64702. Hitten] Plastic. © Eastern Moulded Products Division, Superior Pet Products, Inc. (in notice: Eastern Moulded Products Co., Inc.); 2Jun69; [Mitten] GP64703.

- [Scuffy kangaroo] Plastic. © Eastern Moulded Products Division, Superior Pet Products, Inc. (in notice: Eastern Moulded Products Co., Inc.); 13Jul69; GP64706.
- 13Jul69; GF04706.
 [Spikey horned toad] Plastic.
 © Eastern Moulded Products Division, Superior Pet Products, Inc. (in notice: Eastern Moulded Products Co., Inc.); 13Jul69; GF04705.
 [Super space mouse] Plastic.
 © Eastern Moulded Products Division, Super Pet Products, Inc. (in notice: Eastern Moulded Products Co., Inc.); 12Jul69; GF04701.
 [Tidy frog] Plastic. © Eastern Moulded Products Division, Superior Pet Products, Inc. (in notice: Eastern Moulded Products Co., Inc.); 17Sep69; GF04708.
 [Willie Worm] Plastic. © Eastern

- Willie worm] Plastic. © Eastern Moulded Products Division, Superior Pet Products, Inc. (in notice: Eastern Moulded Products Co., Inc.); 13Jul69; GP64707.
- EASTIN-PHELAN CORP.
 - STIN-PHELAN CORP. The charm of colonial Portsmouth. 799-1--799-36. Photographed by James S. Durham. 36 col. slides in box. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 18Apr69; JF11443.
 - Chateaux of the Loire Valley. 80 806-50. 50 col. slides in box. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 1Aug69; 806-1--

 - © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 1Aug69; JP11586. Contrasts in East Africa; Kenya, Tanzania, Uganda. 808-1--808-36. Photographed by Emil Muench. 36 col. slides in box. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 11Nov69; JP11818. Diesels on the Louisville & Nashville. 810-1--810-50. Photographed by Fred Byerly. 50 col. slides in box. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 21Nov69; JP11820. Diesels on the New York Central.
 - 21Novo9; 5711020. Diesels on the New York Central. 814-1--814-50. Photographed by Fred Byerly. 50 col. slides in box. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 11Nov69; JP11819.
 - Diesels on the Pennsylvania. 819 819-60. Photographed by Fred Byerly. 60 col. slides in box. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 21Nov69; 819-1--JP11821.
 - East African big game spectacular. 797-1--797-100. Photographed by Emil Muench. 100 col. slides in box. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 18Apr69; JP11446.
 - Golden spike centennial. 811-1--811-30. Photographed by Woodie & Harriet Rhea. 30 col. slides in box. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 19Aug69; JP11585.
 - L.& N. from Louisville to Cumberland Tunnel. 807-1-807-30. Photo-graphed by F. H. Worthy. 30 col. slides in box. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 19Sep69; JP11643. Lake Michigan car ferries. 794-1--794-40. Photographed by Lemme D
 - ke Mic. F 794-40. F 40 Ryan. 40 col. slides in box. Estin-Phelan Corp.; 10Mar69;
- Kyan. 40 Col. slides in box.
 © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 10Mar69; JP11442.
 Mark Twain's home town, Hannibal. 809-1--809-30. Photographed by Frank L. Greenwald. 30 col. slides in box. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 188sp69; JP11644.
 New Guinea revisited. 803-1--803-50. 50 col. slides in box. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 12Jun69; JP11445.
 Northern lights in Alaskan skies. 798-1--798-20. Photographed by Donald E. Snow. 20 col. slides in box. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 13Jun69; JP11444.
 Polynesian idyll. 804-1--804-50. Photographed by Emil Muench. 50 col. slides in box. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 70ct69; JP11703.

- EATON-CUNNINGHAM CO. Police silhouette target [Man holding gun] LS-2C. Print. © Eaton-Cunningham Co.; 29Aug69; K86935.
- EATON-CUNNINGHAM TARGET CO.
 - Practise T8X police silhouette tar-get. Print. Appl. ti.: 2 color practise silhouette target. © Eaton-Cunningham Target Co.; 30Apr69; K86356.

- ECCLESINE, JOSEPH A. Eschew obfuscation. [Stylized letter-ing; sticker] Print. © Joseph A. Ecclesine; llMar69; K86368.
- Ecclesine; ILMar09; K86368. ECHELON PUB. CO., INC. British Ace William Barker's Sopwith Camel under attack by German tri-planes. By J. B. Deneen; author of the reproduction: Echelon Pub. Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. (World War I Eagles, series 1) Signed. © Echelon Pub. Co., Inc.; 21May69; H39456. Frank Luke's Snad XIII flames a German
 - 21May09; H99456. Frank Luke's Spad XIII flames a German observation balloon. By J. B. Deneen; author of the reproduction: Echelon Pub. Co., Inc. Col. repro-duction of painting. (World War I Eagles, series 1) Signed: Deneen. © Echelon Pub. Co., Inc.; 21May69; H39461.
 - Echelon Pub. Co., Inc.; 21May69; H39461.
 Nieuport 27, as flown by Guynemer, goes after a second Rumpler two-seater. By J. B. Deneen; author of the reproduction: Echelon Pub. Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. (World War I Eagles, series 1) Signed. © Echelon Pub. Co., Inc.; 21May69; H39459.

 - Signed. © Echelon Pub. Co., Inc.; 21May69; H39459.
 S.E. 5 Ace McCudden tangles with an old enemy, the green tailed Alba-tross D.V. By J. B. Deneen; author of the reproduction: Echelon Pub. Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. (World War I Eagles, series 1) Signed. © Echelon Pub. Co., Inc.; 21May69; H39457.
 Sopwith triplanes from Collishaw's Black Flight attack a Staaken bomber. By J. B. Deneen; author of the reproduction: Echelon Pub. Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. (World War I Eagles, series 1) Signed. © Echelon Pub. Co., Inc.; 21May69; H39460.
 Udet's bright red Fokker D VII zooms away from an attacking S.E. 5. By J. B. Deneen; author of the re-production: Echelon Pub. Co., Inc.; Col. reproduction of painting. (World War I Eagles, series 1) Signed. © Echelon Pub. Co., Inc.; 21May69; H39458.
 CXHARD, FRANCIS W.
- ECKHARD, FRANCIS W. In sympathy. See TIGER CARD CO. Our mail service goes everywhere. See TIGER CARD CO.
- ECKLES, BARBARA JEAN. The E. L. Eckles dog step-upon for the dog who travels. [Two views Drawing. © Barbara Jean Eckles; 15Sep69; IU14936. views]

- ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Actions speak louder than words, be a doer, not a talker. [Boys play-ing on beach] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.101) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 7Aug69; K86420.
 - Press, Inc.; YAUgO9; K00420. Add years to your life and life to your years, keep fit. [Wife looking disgustedly at husband exercising with woman on television; poster] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.103) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 4Sep69; K86759.
 - Any job goes easier if you don't drag your feet. [Boy seated under tree surrounded by leaves, reading book; poster] By Ted Key. Col.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

ECONOMICS PRESS, INC.-Con. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.109) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 27Nov69; K87398. no.109) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 27Nov69; K87398.
Do your best today, and tomorrow will take care of itself. [Children working in garden; poster] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive atti-tude poster, no.105) Signed.
© Economics Press, Inc.; 20ct69; K86963.
Everyone has good intentions; put yours into action! [Dirty boy glar-ing at boy taking shower; poster] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.110) Signed.
© Economics Press, Inc.; 11Dec69; K87441.
Isn't it odd? The harder people work, the luckier they seem to get! [Boy studying; boy with mother & report card; poster] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.102) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 21Aug69; K86490.
One good suggestion is worth a dozen gripes. [Stout man looking at diet book in frigidaire] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.111) Signed.
© Economics Press, Inc.; 25Dec69; K87521.
Overconfidence breeds carelessness; K87521.
Overconfidence breeds carelessness; don't be too proud to check and be sure! [Gasoline tank truck out of gas; poster] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.98) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 26Jun69; K86087.
A single effort to do better is worth more than a thousand excuses. [Boy carrying boots in from rain; poster] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.106) Signed.
© Economics Press, Inc.; 160ct69; K87123. K87521. K87123. Think first, haste makes waste. [Half-dressed boy running for school bus; poster] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.107) Signed. © Econom-ics Press, Inc.; 300ct69; KB7237. We are judged by what we do, not what we might do if only. [Boy making muscles before mirror; poster] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster no.104) Signet. © Economics Press, Inc.; 11Sep69; K86877. K86877. KODO/(.
When you have a good idea, speak up, it might be a good one. [Police car following man & boy in car]
By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.100) Signed.
© Economics Press, Inc.; 24Jul69; K86401 к86421. EDE, BASIL. Blue jays in winter. See DONALD ART CO., INC. Red crested pochards. See DONALD ART CO., INC. White breasted nuthatches. See DONALD ART CO., INC. EDMONDS, PHOEBE HYATT Dalton. See BLOOMCRAFT. Fair Lawn. See BLOOMCRAFT. Interlude. See BLOOMCRAFT. Rangoon. See BLOOMCRAFT. EDMONDSON, DON J. [Girl in pond; oriental, banked by foliage] By Edmondson. Repro-duction of drawing. Signed. © Don J. Edmondson; 16Jun69; K86374. EDON CORP. Molded fiberglass pylon for Shell Oil Co. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) © Edon Corp.; 28Mar69; IP9085. EDUCATIONAL FILMSTRIPS. See DAVID AND MARY DISCOVER MEXICO.

HAWAII. A MEXICAN CHRISTMAS. THE NETHERLANDS. SWITZERLAND. EDUCATIONAL FRONTIERS, INC. Large moon globe [14" in diameter] Plastic. © Educational Frontiers, Inc.; 28Mar69; IP9148. EDUCATIONAL PROJECTIONS CORP. S. ANIMAL FRIENDS LEARN TO SHARE. ANIMALS IN THE AUTUMN. ANIMALS IN WINTER. ANIMALS OF LONG AGO. AS THE SEASONS CHANGE. See THE BEAR FAMILY. BICYCLE SAFETY. THE BIG CITY. BRAVE LITTLE DUCK AND COLD NORTH WIND. BUILDING A NEW HOUSE. THE CIRCUS COMES TO TOWN. CITY AND COUNTRY NEED EACH OTHER. DAD'S CHRISTMAS SURPRISE. A DAY AT THE ZOO. DIFFERENT KINDS OF HOUSES. DINOSAURS AND OTHER ANIMALS. THE DONKEY THAT PRETENDED TO BE A LION. WIND LION. THE FAMILY PICNIC. THE FIREMAN. FOOD FROM THE COUNTRY. THE GINGERBREAD MAN. THE GOAT FAMILY. GOING TO SCHOOL SAFELY. GOLDILOCKS AND THE THREE BEARS. GOLDILUCKS AND THE THREE I HELPERS FOR OUR HOME. HELPERS FOR OUR SCHOOL. HOW MONEY IS USED. HOW PEOPLE MAKE A LIVING. HOW VE MANDE MONEY. HOW WE MAKE FRIENDS. HOW WE TRAVEL. HOW WEATHER AFFECTS US. I PLAY ALONE AND WITH OTHERS. I'M READY TO READ. INDIAN MEXICO. JOKES AND RIDDLES. THE KITTEN THAT DISOBEYED. THE KITTEN THAT EXPLORED THE WORLD. THE KITTEN THAT EXPLORED THE V LEARNING FUN. LEARNING NEW SCHOOL HABITS. LEARNING TO COOPERATE. LET'S TAKE CARE OF OURSELVES. LIVING THINGS WE CAN SEE. LOOKING THROUGH A MICROSCOPE. LOOKING THROUGH A TELESCOPE. MANNERS ARE IMPORTANT. MARNERS ARE INFORTANT. MORE JOKES AND RIDDLES. NEW FRIENDS AT SCHOOL. NOW WE GO TO SCHOOL. ONE FAMILY'S CHRISTMAS. OTHER COMMUNITY WORKERS. OUR BIRTHDAY. OUR FAMILY AT HOME. PERCEPTUAL FUN. PETER RABBIT. THE POLICEMAN. THE RABBIT THAT WANTED TO BE DIF-THE RABBIT THAT WANTED TO BE FERENT. READING AT HOME. THE ROBIN'S MERRY CHRISTMAS. RULES I MUST OBEY. SAFETY RULES IN SCHOOL. SAFETY WHILE AT PLAY. SCHOOL, HEALTH, AND YOU. SCHOOL JE OUR OTHER HOME. SHABING ON THE BLAYCOUND SHARING ON THE PLAYGROUND. SHARING RESPONSIBILITY, SCHOOL AND HOME. SOLVING PERSONAL PROBLEMS. SPACE TRAVEL. SPACEMEN. SPREADING A COLD IN SCHOOL. SPRING COMES TO THE FOREST. STILL MORE JOKES & RIDDLES. A STORY IN STONES. THE SUBURBS. SUMMERTIME.

SWIMMING SAFETY. THREE BILLY GOATS GRUFF. THREE LITTLE PIGS. TRANSPORTATION IS IMPORTANT. A TRIP TO THE MOON. THE UGLY DUCKLING. THE UNHAPPY DONKEY USING THE TELEPHONE. A VISIT TO A FARM. A VISIT TO A SMALL TOWN. A VISIT TO THE DENTIST. A VISIT TO THE DOCTOR. WATCHING TELEVISION AT HOME. WE BUILD TOGETHER. WE DRESS FOR THE SEASONS. WE HAVE SPECIAL DAYS. WE LEARN TO SHARE. WHAT A CITY MAKES. WHAT A CITY MAKES. WHAT AUTUMN MEANS TO US. WHAT SHOULD I DO THIS SUMMER. WHAT SPRING MEANS TO US. WHAT SUMMER MEANS TO US. WHAT WINTER MEANS TO US. WHERE DOES FATHER WORK. WHERE DOES MOTHER WORK. EDUCATIONAL SHOW CASE.
Dad, it turns; yes, son, it rotates on our taxes. [Man & boy looking at globe] Print. © Educational Show Case; 15Jun69; K86222.
December incidents in history [in-cluding port. of Simon de Bolivar & others] Author of the print: Jean Frans Hogue. Col. print.
© Educational Show Case; lDec69; K87355. к87355. K87355.
A dollar is a dollar is a dollar. [Uncle Sam hanging up bill to dry] By J. F. (Jean Frans Hogue) Print. Signed. © Educational Show Case; loct69; K87352.
I come from the heart of America; Dwight D. Eisenhower. [Port. on memorial scroll] Print. © Educa-tional Show Case; 15Jun69; K86223.
It happened in April. [Charlemagne's crowning, Paul Revere's ride & the Bounty's mutiny] Col. print. © Educational Show Case; 15Jun69; K86225. K86225. KO0225. It happened in June. [United Nations charter, invention of reaper & first transport balloon] Col. print. © Educational Show Case; 15Jun69; K86226. It happened in May. [Charles Lindbergh's flight & 3 other events] Col. print. © Educational Show Case; 15Jun69; K86227. Case; 15Jun69; K86227.
November incidents in history [including the invention of the steamboat] Author of the print: Jean Frans Hogue. Col. print. © Educational Show Case; lNov69; K87348.
October incidents in history [including Model T Ford] Author of the print: Jean Frans Hogue. Col. print. © Educational Show Case; lOct69; K87350.
Presidential jumping jacks. [President Nixon trying to keep heads in boxes] 1969. By J. F. (Jean Frans Hogue) Print. Signed. © Educational Show Case; lNov69; K87354.

- September, incidents in history.
 [Port. of John L. Lewis & others]
 Reproduction of pen & ink drawing.
 © Educational Show Case; 30Aug69; K86698. Kobbyd.
 Stairway to the stars. [Male walk-ing up steps made of books] Re-production of pen & ink drawing.
 Educational Show Case; 30Aug69;
- к86696.
- Sulfa-control, the cure for our ills. [Box of pills & pharmacist's note] Print. © Educational Show Case; 15Jun69; K86224.

- They know not what they do. [Unruly group attacking Statue of Liberty] 1969. By J. F. (Jean Frans Hogue) Print. Signed. © Educational Show Case; IDec69; K87353.
- timely topics. [Boy with measles &
 other subjects] Reproduction of
 pen & ink drawing. © Educational
 Show Case; 30Aug69; K86697.
- rimely topics. [December current events including map of North & South America] Author of the print: Jean Frans Hogue. Print. © Educational Show Case; lDec69; vorth к87351.
- Timely topics. [November current events including activities of the oyster] Author of the print: Jean Frans Hogue. Print. © Educa-tional Show Case; 1Nov69; K87347.
- Timely topics. [October current events including view of heart & machine] Author of the print: Jean Frans Hogue. Print. © Educa-tional Show Case; 10ct69; K87349.
- EDWARDS.
- RDS, BEVERLY. or works with Beverly Edwards as application author See DONALD ART CO., INC
- EFFANBEE DOLL CORP. [Baby butterball; doll with swivelled head, arms & legs] 6569. Plastic. © Effanbee a.a.d.o. Effanbee Doll Corp.; 3Mar69; GP65170.
- EGGENHOFER, NICHOLAS. The wagon master. [Man with rifle on horseback; on base; figurine] Bronze. © Nick Eggenhofer; lJun69; GP65024.
- EHRMAN (SAMUEL) CO., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Samuel Ehrmen Co., Inc. © Samuel Brinner 00., 21 Pattern no. D656-6658. © 15Ju169; GP63627-63626, 63628. D6664. © 8Aug69; GP63761. D6673. © 25Sep69; GP65200.
- EICHENBERG, FRITZ. A child's Christmas in Wales, by Dylan Thomas; illustrated by Fritz Eichen-berg. New Directions Pub. Corp. 31 p. 5 wood engravings. Appl. states prev. reg. as part of Quite early one morning, 15Dec54, A167429. © on illus.; Fritz Eichenberg; 150ct69; K87446.
- EISELT, RICHARD HENRY. Burger Boy Food-O-Rama Restaurant, Columbus, Ohio. Model XII. July 1, 1969. Eiselt & Eiselt, architects. Rev. 1 v. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 15 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevation 1/4" = 1'0". Comm. no.6710. File no.3/83. Appl. states prev. reg. 15Apr68, IP8685; prev. pub. 8Apr68. © Richard Henry Eiselt; 1Jul69; IP9101.
- EISELT & EISELT. Burger Boy Food-O-Rama Restaurant, Columbus, Ohio. See EISELT, RICHARD HENRY.
- EL CID RING CO. [Article of jewelry] © El Cid Ring
- Finger ring for bachelors. [Scallop motif on top, with world & sword on side] Gold. © 31Ju169; GP63606
- ELDER, MULDOON. Ascent of the red moon. Se GALLERIES, SAN FRANCISCO. See VORPAL
- ELECTRA CORP. Printed circuit board. Aug. 27, 1968. Drawn by M. W. Branson.

Mechanical drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.B-151) Full scale. © Electra Corp.; 30ct68; IP9102.

- ELECTRIC GAS CO
- Head stones, Mary Janes. [Long-haired female & hookah; card] Print. © Electric Gas Co.; 5May69; K86331.
- THE ELECTRICAL TREATMENT OF ARRHYTHMIAS, PRECORDIAL SHOCK (Filmstrip) John Sutherland Productions. 65 fr., color, 35 mm. (Intensive coronary care, FS no.28) Loop film. © John Sutherland Productions, Inc.; 5Apr67 (in notice: 1968); JP11681.
- ELECTROCARDIOGRAPHIC PATTERNS OF ARRHYTHMIAS (Filmstrip) John Suther-land Productions. 49 fr., color, 35 mm. (Intensive coronary care, FS no.30) Loop film. © John Suth-erland Productions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JF11678.
- THE ELECTROSTATIC PROCESS (Filmstrip) HE ELECTROSTATIC PROCESS (FILMSTPI) Ditto Division, Bell & Howell Co. 34 fr., color, 35 mm. (Training film no.101) © Bell & Howell Co.; 30Jul69; JUl2389.
- ELEPHANTS (Filmstrip) Time. Made by Life Filmstrips. 62 fr., color, 35 mm. Based on articles which have appeared in Life magazine. NM: addi tions, compilation & text. © Time, Inc.; loct69; JPll822. addi-
- ELIOT, THOMAS STEARNS. This is the way the world ends. See NATIONAL REGISTER.
- ELLIOTT, VERA C. [Henry the elk. Running & standing elks with rings in antlers] Two drawings. © Vera C. Elliott; drawings. © Vera 24Nov69; GU44447.
- LS, CATHERINE M. [Matador] By Kaye Ells (Catherine M. Ells) Engraving. Appl. ti.: En-graved pictures on metal plates. © Catherine M. Ells; 28Apr69; GU44003.
- ELVGREN.
- American beauties. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Dream date. See BROWN & BIGELOW.

Perfect form. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Suzette. See BROWN & BIGELOW.

- DUR METAL PRODUCTS. John F. Kennedy, Rev. Martin Luther King, Robert F. Kennedy. [Ports. in vignettes] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. K63479. NM: pic-torial matter. © Emdur Metal Products; 20Jun69 (in notice: 1968); K86749. EMDUR METAL PRODUCTS
- ENCORE FASHIONS, INC.
 African print. [Dress] Style 2410. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; 1Jul69; GP64641.
 [Almost octagon; blouse] Style 6666. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; 1May69; GP63502.
 Ancient print. [Dress] Style 1630. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; 10ct69; GP65240.
 Ark. [Dress] Style 1505. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; 1Jul69; GP64644.
 Aztec print. [Blouse] Style 2501.

 - IJul69; GP64644.
 Aztec print. [Blouse] Style 2501. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; IJul69; GP64647.
 Black gammon. [Blouse] Style 7672. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; lOct69; GP65244.
 Blu tulip print. [Dress] Style 1441. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; lOct69; GP65243.

- Somb; blouse] Style 9610. Seri-graph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; 1May69; GP65505. [Bomb: blouse]
- Border design print. [Dress] Style 1603. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; 1Aug69; GP64633.

- GP64633. Border print. [Blouse] Style 2417. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; lAug69; GP64646. [Bright border; blouse] Style 8622. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; lMay69; GP65501. Bubble fantasy. [Dress] Style 1423. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc. (in notice: Encore Fashions, Inc.); loct69; GP65255. [Calandar: strings & circles: blouse]
- [Calendar; stripes & circles; blouse] Style 7658. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; 1May69; GP63504.
- [Chain link; blouse] Style 7660. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; 1May69; GP63500.
- Checkerboard. [Blouse] Style 9622. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; lAug69; GP64653. Circle pile print. [Dress] Style 1520. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; lOct69; GP65239.
- GP65239.
 Circles/lines. [Dress] Style 2503.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; LAug69; GP64654.
 Confetti. [Circles with abstract border print; blouse] Style 1043.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; lOct69; GP65248.
 Cross line print. [Dress]
 Style 1513. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Encore Fashions, Inc.; lOct69; GP65254.
 Daise print. [Blouse] Style 2301

- GPC2254.
 Daisy print. [Blouse] Style 2301.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; LJu169; GP64640.
 Diamond cascade. [Blouse]
 Style 8646. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Encore Fashions, Inc.; 10ct69; GP65253.
- Diamond glow print. [Dress] Style 1442. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; 10ct69; GP65249.
- amond print. [Blouse] Style 8634. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; 1Jul69; GP64643. Diamond print.
- Diamond [rows, interlocking; blouse] Style 2414. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; 1Aug69; GP64906 .
- Group of the second sec
- [Double diamond; blouse] Style 69. Serigraph on fabric. Encore Fashions, Inc.; 1May69; 6669.

- GP63506.
 Flower pot. [Dress] Style 1509.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; 1Jul69; GP64632.
 Garden print. [Blouse] Style 4701.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; 1Jul69; GP64636.
 Grand pea print. [Blouse] Style 7671. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Encore Fashions, Inc.; 10ct69; GP65252.
 Greek key. [Interlockie]
- GP65252.
 Greek key. [Interlocking geometric pattern; blouse] Style 8630. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; lJul69; GP64905.
 Green power. [Floral; blouse] Style 9635. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Encore Fashions, Inc. (in notice: Encore Fashion, Inc.); lOct69; GP65250.
 Gyrations. [Dress] Style 1422. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; lAug69; GP64651.

- ENCORE FASHIONS, INC.-Con. [Holiday; large flowers; blouse] Style 6665. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; 1May69; GP63503.
- Jungle flowers. [Dress] Style 15 Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; 1Aug69; GP64652. Style 1510.
- Little flower print. [Dress] Style 1601. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; 1Aug69; GP64634.
- Gr04024.
 Missing links. [Interlocking loops; blouse] Style 8635. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; lAug69; GP64907.
 Modern tree print. [Dress] Style 1101. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Encore Fashions, Inc.; lAug69; GP64637.
- GP64637.
- Open heart. [Abstract floral; blouse] Style 6530. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; loct69; GP65247.
- Bastel tapestry. [Blouse]
 Style 1028. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Encore Fashions, Inc.; 10ct69; GP65242.
- GP65242.
 Pick sticks. [Dress] Style 1508.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; lJul69; GP64649.
 The princess line. [Stripes with circles & half circles; dress] Style 1421. Serigraph on fabric
 © Encore Fashions, Inc. (in notive Encore Fashion, Inc.); loct69; GP65251. notice:
- Rose print: [Blouse] Style 7403. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; 1Jul69; GP64639.
- [Rose tattoo; blouse] Style 7659. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; 1May69; GP63507. [Scalloped radiator; blouse] Style 7656. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; 1May69; GP63508 GP63508.
- [Skyscraper; blouse] Style 6667.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; IMay69; GP63499.
 Split arrowhead print. [Blouse] Style 8651. Serigraph on fabric © Encore Fashions, Inc.; lAug69; GP64004. GP64904.

- GP64904. Sunburst. [Dress] Style 1506. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; lAug69; GP64650. Sunset print. [Blouse] Style 6225. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; lAug69; GP64638. Symposium. [Blouse] Style 6226. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; lAug69; GP64635. Tape measure. [Geometric motif; dress] Style 1602. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; lJu169; GP64903. Toodles. [Diamond shapes on stripe:
- Todles, [Diamond shapes on stripe; blouse] Style 1041. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; 10ct69; GP65256.
 Tropicana print. [Blouse] Style 8628. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Encore Fashions, Inc.; LJul69; GP64.642.
- GP64642.
- Tulip print. [Blouse] Style 1025. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; 1Jul69; GP64645.
- Violet pot print. [Blouse] Style 2430. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; loct69; GP65246. Whirlpool lilly. [Blouse] Style 6531. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; loct69; GP65241. Wild life. [Blouse] of the chick
- Ld life. [Blouse] Style 2416. Serigraph on fabric. © Encore Fashions, Inc.; lJul69; GF64648. Wild life.

- ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA EDUCATIONAL CORP. See HAND LENS & MICROSCOPE TECHNIQUES.
- SPAIN, PORTUGAL, AND GIBRALTAR. THE UNITED STATES, A WORLD LEADER.
- ENDERLI, JOHN H. Aerial fisheye photo of Pontiac, Illinois, U.S.A., September 12, 1969. Col. photo. © John H. Enderli; 24Sep69; JP11788. ENDEVCO CORP.
 - DEVCO CORP. But we heard you just got a \$5 million contract; August 1969. [Dog & puppies at screened door; calendar] Print. (Life in space, no.32) © Endevco a.a.d.o. Endevco Corp.; 18Jun69; K86539.
 - I think I see Mozambique; September think I see Mozambique; September 1969. [Kitten in swing; calendar] Print. (Life in space, no.33) © Endevco a.a.d.o. Endevco Corp.; 18Jun69; K86538.
- 18Jun69; K86538.
 Strange, that didn't show up in the wind tunnel; June 1969. [Dog & cat looking up; calendar] Print. (Life in space) © Endevco a.a.d.o. Endevco Corp.; 21Apr69; K86540.
 You want that transducer mounted, where? May 1969. [Ape; calendar] Print. (Life in space)
 © Endevco a.a.d.o. Endevco Corp.; 21Apr69; K86542.
 You wouldn't, not 2000 g's: July
- You wouldn't, not 2000 g's; July 1969. [Startled owl; calendar] Print. (Life in space, no.31) © Endevco a.a.d.o. Endevco Corp.; 18Jun69; K96541.
- ENESCO IMPORTS, INC. Burlap ornamented cat with feather duster [& hooks; wall plaque] Textile, feather, sisal & metal. © Enesco a.a.d.o. Enesco Imports, Inc.; 25Sep68; GP64825. Gingham dashchurd
 - Inc.; 25Sep68; GP64825. Gingham dachshund snack basket. Wood, textile & sisal. © Enesco a.a.d.o. Enesco Imports, Inc.; 25Sep68; GP64827. Our monk, hung-up Hairy. [Fuzzy head, monkey] Wood, textile & sisal. © Enesco a.a.d.o. Enesco Imports, Inc.; 25Sep68; GP64828. Sisal lion desk letter holder. Wood, sisal & metal. © Enesco a.a.d.o. Enesco Imports, Inc.; 25Sep68; GP64826. Wooden plumed duck with feathered hat

 - 25Sep68; GP64826. Wooden plumed duck with feathered hat & tail. [Figurine on base] © Enesco a.a.d.o. Enesco Imports, Inc.; 25Sep68; GP64824. Yogi monkey feather duster tote. [Figurine on base] Wood, feather & sisal. © Enesco a.a.d.o. Enesco Imports, Inc.; 25Sep68; GP64823.
- ENGLE, CHESTER L. Meditation. [Seated female nude with closed eyes; figurine on base] By Chet Engle. Bronze. Signed. © Chester L. Engle; 29May69; GP65203.
- ENTERPRISE, LTD. Cycle birthday. [Clown on unicycle holding newspaper with birth an-nouncement; with instructions] Col. print. © Enterprise, Ltd.; 19Mar69; K87018.
- ENZYME SOAK CYCLE (Filmstrip) Sears, Roebuck & Co. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 30 fr., color, 35 mm. © Sears, Roebuck & Co.; 2Jul69; JUl2363.
- EPRAD, INC. Basic programatic schematic. [Cir-cuit diagram] July 30, 1969. Drawn: J. T. D. Drawing (blue line print) (Dwg. no.35059) © Eprad, Inc.; 60ct69; IP9151.

- ERA INDUSTRIES, INC.
 Animals [in archaic style & in low relief; panel] © Era Industries, Inc.; 18Mar66; GP65202.
 Campesina. [Peasant woman holding bowl of fruit; wall hanging] Signed: EA. Design in fabric.
 © Era Industries, Inc.; 17Jan69; GP64698.
 Forms. [Abstractions; wall hanging] Signed: EA. Design in fabric.
 © Era Industries, Inc.; 17Jan69; GP64696.
 - © Era Industries, inc., GP64696. Hoop [held by female, with square motif in background; wall hanging] Signed: EA. Design in fabric. © Era Industries, Inc.; 17Mar69; cr64607
 - Prince and dragon [battling in circu-lar frame in low relief; plaque] lar frame in low relief; plaque] © Era Industries, Inc.; 18Mar66; GP65201.
- ERAL, J. WILLIAM. For works by J. William Eral See CELESTIAL ARTS.
- ERICKSON, GEORGE T. Learn today, earn tomorrow. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO.
- ESCHER, MAURITS C. Day and night. See VORPAL GALLERIES, SAN FRANCISCO.
- ESMOND INDUSTRIES, INC. Serving tray, series F.D. [Three views] Artist: Bennett Asquith. Mechanical drawing. © Esmond In-dustries, Inc.; 2Sep69; IU14932.
- ESTATE OF D. DOUGHTY. See DOUGHTY, DOROTHY, ESTATE OF.
- EVANS, DAVID.
- [Spherical yoyo covered with stylized map of the world] © David Evans; 29Dec69; GU44545.
- EVANS, ELIZABETH M. Prints of Coastal California. [Tree, church, dairies] By Elizabeth Evans. 4 reproductions of pen & ink drawings. Signed: EME. Covers of 4 notepaper folders in box. © Elizabeth M. Evans; 11Sep68; VS6075
- к86075.
- EVANS, JOSEPH, III. Everyday people. [Montage of current & past political leaders, with large bell on gallows; poster] By Joe Evans III. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Joseph Evans III; 8Sep69; GP64570.
- EVANS, RICHARD E. See H & E CO.
- EVATT, ROBERTA L. Preschool language picture book. See MERRILL (CHARLES E.) PUB. CO.
- EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Ballet. [Stylized floral design] Design no.4644. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. Bundo: © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 18Jun69; H39545.
 - H09545. andanna. [Stylized floral pattern] Design no.4638. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 21Aug69; WAGEL6 Bandanna. H39546
 - H39546. Banderole. [Diagonal bands with varying designs] Design no.4654. By Nina Lewin; author of the re-production: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 9Sep69; H40047.
 - Block party. [Stylized squares]
 Design no.4643. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction; Ever-fast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric.
 © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 9Jul69; W30600 нз9600.

- By the sea. [Abstract branches over amorphous shapes] Design no.D1760.
 By Mario Stokowski; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabrie. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 195ep69; H39958.
 Carnival. [Bands of varying floral & abstract designs] Design no. 4601. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 185ep69; H40054.
 Contempo. [Boidly outlined floral] Design no.D1764. By Mario Stokow-ski; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 210ct69; H39956.
 Contessa. [Large floral design] Design no.4618. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Ever-fast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 18Aug69; H40052.
 Cut flowers. Design no.D1758. By Gloria Buce; author of the repro-duction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 18Aug69; H40052.
 Deco. [Scalloped check with border design] Design no.4600. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric, 0 Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 10Aug69; H39959.
 Deco. [Scalloped check with border design] Design no.4600. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 25Jun69; H39547.

- Fleur de Lisa. [Abstract fleur de lis motif] Design no.4592. By T. Morihi; author of the reproduc-tion: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Prin on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 16Jun69; H40058. Print
- Floral shower. [Flowers forming chains] Design no.4650. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 14Jul69; H39541.
- Flower patch. [Geometric floral] Design no.D1756. By Ulrike Rhom-berg; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 27Aug69; H39960.
- 27A0g09; H29960.
 Hilo. [Floral design] Design no.
 4639. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 6Sep69; H40046.
 Hydrangeas. Design no.1696. By Charles Korzinek; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 24Jun69; H40045.
 Jonquil. Design no 4640. By Nine
- Jonquil. Design no.4640. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 19Sep69; H40048.
- Labyrinth. [Abstract tulip & scroll design] Design no.4619. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; fabric. © Ever: 3Sep69; H40051.
- buts. [Stylized floral pattern] Design no.4647. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 18Jul69; Lotus. H39543.
- Mallow, [Floral design] Design no.4660. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. @ Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 13Aug69; H39548.
- arrakesh. [Stylized floral design] Design no.4648. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 30Jul69; H39542 Marrakesh. © Everf H39542.

- aui. [Abstract floral design] Design no.4625. By T. Morihi; author of the reproduction: Ever-fast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 12Sep69; Maui.
- Maxi. [Large houndstooth check] Design no.4653. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 8Jul69; H30530 H39539.
- H39539.
 Mexico. [Large floral motif] Design no.4631. By T. Morihi; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 19Sep69; H40057.
 Orange blossom. Design no.4622. By T. Morihi; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 6Sep69; H40049.
 Pebble stripe. Design no.4645.
- Fint on Tabric. © Everfast
 Fabrics, Inc.; 6Sep69; H40049.
 Pebble stripe. Design no.4645.
 By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc.
 Print on fabric. © Everfast
 Fabrics, Inc.; 18Jul69; H39538.
 Promenade. [Irregular patches of rectangles of various sizes]
 Design no.4636. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 19Sep69; H40055.
 Ribbon plaid. Design no.4641. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction. Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.
 Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.
 Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.
 Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; Seethru. [Stylized flowers in panels]
 Design no.4652. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; Print on fabric.
 © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 14Jul69; H39540.

- Н39540.
- She loves me. [Flowers on diagonal plaid] Design no.4646. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 8Jul69; H39544.
- Sky high. [Swirls] Design no.4649.
 By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc.
 Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 8Aug69; H39537.
- Snow queen. [Peonies] Design no. 1685. By T. Morihi; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 8Jul69; H40056.
- Star blossom [with swirls] Design no.4620. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 5Jun69; H40061 H40061.
- aiwan. [Abstract floral design] Design no.4621. By T. Morihi; author of the reproduction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 270ct69; H40050. Taiwan.
- enna. [Geometric floral] Design no.D1763. By Mario Stokowski; author of the reproduction: Ever-fast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fab-ric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 2020060, USO067 Vienna. 30Sep69; H39957.
- Water lily. Design no.4580. By T. Morihi; author of the repro-duction: Everfast Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. © Everfast Fabrics, Inc.; 29May69; H40053.
- EVERHART, MARGARET K. [Advent wreath with child] By Mar-garet Kaye, pseud. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Signed. Cover of greeting card folder. © Margaret K. Everhart; 11Aug69; K86683.

- EXLINE (WILLIAM) INC. Doggie dime saver. [Head of puppy; folder] Col. print. © Wm. Exline, Inc.; 30Jun69; K86632.
 - Polly quarter saver. [Pirate's parrot holding coin; folder] Col. print. © William Exline, Inc.; 30Jun69; vpcock K86268.
- EXPERIMENTAL DESIGNS FOR SCHOOL RE-SEARCH (Filmstrip) Vimcet Associ-ates. 34 fr., color, 35 mm. By W. James Popham; illus.: Joan Orme. © W. James Popham; illus.: Joan Orme.
- EXPLORING THE SEASONS (Filmstrip) Imperial Film Co. 4 filmstrips KPLORING THE SEASONS (Filmstrip) Imperial Film Co. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 436-1--436-4. Spring. 45 fr.--Summer. 47 fr.--Autumn. 47 fr.--Winter. 46 fr. Author-photographer: Jay Shuler. © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; 25Nov69 (in notice: 1970); JP11832-JP11835.

EYER, CHARLES ROBERT. Gettysburg Station. See GALLERY AMERICA, INC.

F

- FAB INDUSTRIES. RAVAL LACE CO. DIVI-SION. See RAVAL LACE CO.
- FABER, MAX.
- [Lace design] See ZENDMAN (I.) INC.
- FAILLACE, SALVATORE. The many worlds of Professor Pulsa-torius. See DAVIS, GEORGE.
- FAIN, F. D. HOWARD. Pioneer wheels of progress, windmill. See FAIN (HOWARD) PRINTS.
- FAIN (HOWARD) PRINTS. Pioneer wheels of progress, windmill. 1969. By F. D. Howard Fain. Col. reproduction of watercolor & ink drawing. Signed. © Howard Fain Prints; lAug69; GP63596.
- FALKENSTEIN, CARL.
 - [Lamp column with elaborate scrolls & leaves] See FALKENSTEIN (CARL) INC. [Lamp holder] See FALKENSTEIN (CARL) INC.

- THE FAMILY PICNIC (Filmstrip) R-124. Educational Projections Corp. 28 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1May68; JP11484.
- FAMILY SERVICE AGENCY OF SAN MATEO COUNTY. See SAN MATEO COUNTY, CALIF. FAMILY SERVICE AGENCY.
- FANFARE.
- [Zodiac notes] See HENRY (JOHN) CO. FARKAS STUDIO.
 - [Textile pattern] See CRANTEX FABRICS.

FARKUS, EUGENE.

[Patio house] See BREN (DONALD L.) CO.

FARNSWORTH, VERA B. Golden rule; all things whatsoever ye would that men should do to you, do ye even so to them. [Vines in long slender urns; calendar] Print. © Vera B. Farnsworth; 9May69; K86529.

- FARR, C. S., pseud. See FREY, BETTY J.
- FARRIS, SAMUEL E. RRIS, SAMULE E. Brothers and martyrs. [Four ports. of national figures] By S. E. Farris. Oil painting. Signed. © Samuel E. Farris; 270ct69; GU44443.
- FEHL, GEORGE, III. Historical arms of Czarist Russia. See IMPERIAL SHIELDS.
- Historical arms of royal France. See IMPERIAL SHIELDS.
- FELDHEYM, LEN. Rigid pillar duplex prototype [town-houses] Aug. 1, 1969. Drawn by MCP. Architectural drawing on 15 sheets. Scale of elevations 1/4" = 1'0". © Len Feldheym; 8Sep69; IU14938.
- FENELLE, STANFORD. Hunting fever. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- FERDIG, EARL W. Permanent magnet motor. June 1969. Drawing. © Earl W. Ferdig; 22Jul69; IU14886.
- FERG, pseud. See FERGUSON, LESLIE BERNARD.
- FERGUSON, LESLIE BERNARD. Came the revolution; or, Let it all hang out. [Caricatures of females with exaggerated anatomical fea-tures] By Ferg, pseud. 1 pen & ink and 4 pencil drawings. Signed. © Leslie Bernard Ferguson; 14Nov69; cututa26. GU44426.
 - GU44426. et it all hang out; Johneice, Leggy Baby, Peaches. [Caricatures of fe-males with exaggerated anatomical features] By Ferg, pseud. 3 draw-ings. Signed. © Leslie B. Ferguson; 170ct69; GU44308. Let
- FERGUSON, MARTIN J. [Lines forming rhythmic abstracts] By Ferguson. 13 drawings on 1 sheet. (Harmoniks, series no.1) Signed. © Martin J. Ferguson; 22Jul69; GU43953.
- FERNANDEZ, PETER G. Mechanics of spinal misalignment. [Four views of spinal positions] Col. print. © P. G. Fernandez; 3Mar69; IP9150. Mechanics of whiplash cervical mis-alignments. [Four views of woman & accident, & spinal positions] Col. print. © P. G. Fernandez; 114pr60. TP0140
- 11Apr69; IP9149.
- FERRANTO, JOHN JAMES, JR. Contemporary characters, i.e., The mod group. [Three round hippy types, family group; figurines] 3 cork works. © John Ferranto; 1Apr69 (in notice: 1968); GP63746.
- FETTER PRINT. CO. Going to the post. See BROTHERS, GLENN.
- FIELDCREST MILLS, INC. Felicity. [Floral motif; bath & hand towels, wash cloth] Print on fabric. © Fieldcrest a.a.d.o. Fieldcrest Mills, Inc.; 21Aug69; URANGE MILLS, INC.; 21Aug69; н39602.
- 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
 Baboo. [Lines & rectangles interspersed] By G & L Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 310ct69; H40013.
 Palaca [Abstract floral motif] By
 - Balsam. [Abstract floral motif] By G & L Studio; author of the repro-duction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Destration The Avenue Designs, Inc.; 7Nov69; H40020.

- Banquet. [Large floral motif] By Studio-Robin Haring; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 270ct69; H40017 H40017.
- H40017. Baronet. [Zig-zag lines] By Bert Klein; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 80ct69; H40023. Beauteaous. [Floral motif] By Kittler; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 290ct69; H40021. Belvedere. [Large floral motif] By

- Inc.; 290ct69; H40021. Belvedere. [Large floral motif] By A. P. Kittler; author of the repro-duction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 230ct69; H40016. Benevolent. [Floral motif with scroll work] By Kittler; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 14Nov69; H40022. H40022.
- H40022. Blazon. [Mottled effect] By G & L Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 300ct69; H40019. Bravado. [Squares of various sizes] By G & L Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 310ct69; H40018.
- alwark. [Large floral motif] By H. Blanc; author of the repro-duction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 5Nov69; H40015. Bulwark.
- Designs, Inc.; 5Nov69; H40015. allup. [Cuts from 19th century ads] By King Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 240ct69; H40026. Gallup.

- H40026.
 Gardiner. [Scattered bouquets] By
 J. A. Howard; author of the repro-duction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.
 Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue
 Designs, Inc.; 19Aug69; H39635.
 Garson. [Pastoral scenes] By J. A.
 Howard; author of the reproduction:
 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph
 on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs,
 Inc.; 11Aug69; H39636.
 Gerald. [Floral & leaf tapestry
 motif] By King Studio; author of
 the reproduction: 5th Avenue
 Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 16May69;
 H38842. н38842.
- Gibson. [Large floral motif] By A. P. Kittler; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 9Jun69; H39096.

- Avenue Designs, Inc.; Soundy, H39096.
 Goodson. [Small flowers] By A. P. Kittler; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 15Jul69; H39105.
 Gordon. [Large paisley] By Charles Steinberg; author of the repro-duction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 6Jun69; H39095.
 Govern. [Large floral motif] By A. P. Kittler; author of the repro-duction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 290ct69; H40024.
 Griggs. [Flowers & fruits] By King
- Griggs. [Flowers & fruits] By King Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 7Jun69; H39099.

- Gulliver. [Floral design] By King Studio; author of the repro-duction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 25Jul69; H39177.
 Gusto. [Floral & paisley motif on striped background] By A. P. Kittler; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 130ct69; H40025.
 Jamestown. [Flowers & birds] By King Studio; author of the repro-duction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 18Jun69; H39098.
 Jason. [Rows of circular motifs] By Studio Berlin; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 21Nov69; H40014.
 Java. [Birds & flowers] By King
- reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 21Nov69; H40014.
 Java. [Birds & flowers] By King Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 31Jul69; H39794.
 Joel. [Ploral bouquets] By G & L Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 4Jun69; H39101.
 Kirkwood. [Abstract geometric design] By Covington Fabrics Corp.; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 27Jun69; H39102.
 Moselle. [Flowers & branches] By A. P. Kittler; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 25Jun69; H39106.
 Mount Vernon. [Birds, trees & flowers] By A. P. Kittler; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; IJul69; H39104.
 Nairobi. [Geometric design] By Covington Fabrics Corp.; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; IJul69; H39104.
 Nairobi. [Floral design] By Helsley Studio; author of the reproduc-tion: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; IJJul69; H39105.
 Namath. [Floral design] By Helsley Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; Serjgraph on fabric.
 © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; Serjgraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; Serjof, M39796.
 Navajo. By G & L Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue De-signs, Inc.; Serjof, M39795.
 Nelson. [Overlapping muted flowers] By Covington Fabrics Corp; author

- signs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 § 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.;
 § Sep69; H39795.
 Nelson. [Overlapping muted flowers] By Covington Fabrics Corp; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.;
 2 Sep69; H39798.
 Nesbitt. [Stylized flowers] By G & L Studio; author of the repro-duction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.
 Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 85ep69; H39799.
 Nevada. [Montage of Indic designs] By Covington Fabrics Corp.; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 22Aug69; H39633.
 Niagara. [Batik motif] By Covington Fabrics Corp.; author of the repro-duction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 26Aug69; H39634.
 Nichols. [Floral design] By Covington Fabrics Corp.; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 26Aug69; H39634.
 Nichols. [Floral design] By Covington Fabrics Corp.; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 Sendration Fabrics Corp.; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 85Aug69; H39634.
 Nichols. [Floral design] By Covington Fabrics Corp.; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fab-ric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 85ep69; H39797.

- Ondine. [Floral motif] By A. P. Kittler; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 16May69; H39097.
 Pacific. [Impressionistic waterlilys] By Covington Fabrics Corp.; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 8Aug69; H39639. H39639.
- Peerless. [Batik motif] By Covington Fabrics Corp.; author of the repro-duction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 27Aug69; H39637.
- Ponderosa. [Scattered roses & others] By G & L Studio; author of the re-production: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 26Aug69; H39638.
- Queensbury. [Large flowers & birds] By J. A. Haward; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 19Jun69; H39100.
- Avenue Designs, Inc.; 19Jun69; H39100. Quincy. [Floral design] By King Studio; author of the repro-duction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on linen & cotton. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 17Jul69; H39178.

- FIGMO ENTERPRISES. Figmo chart. [Provocative girl in lounging pajamas] By Benson. Col. print. Signed. © Philip L. Benson & Allen E. Bledsoe, a partnership d.b.a. Figmo Enterprises; 20Jun69; K86316.
 - Figmo chart. [Provocative girl in nightgown] By Benson. Col. print. Signed. © Philip L. Benson & Aller E. Bledsoe, a partnership d.b.a. Figmo Enterprises; 20Jun69; K86317.
- FILLEY, BRIAN ALFRED. The iron mask. [Super human man in tights, striking mask] Drawing. © Brian Alfred Filley; 8Sep69; GU44156.
- FILTRATION (Filmstrip) Pace Films.
 51 fr., color, 35 mm. Written &
 photographed by John W. Sulcoski.
 © Pace Films, Inc.; 21Mar69; JP11599.
- FINLEY, GEORGE A. [A border panorama of numerous experi-ences of a U.S. army advisor in Vietnam with a Vietnamese army officer and U.S. soldier as central figures] Col. reproduction of drawing. © George A. Finley; 15Jul69; K86758.
- THE FIREMAN (Filmstrip) R-153. Educational Projections Corp. 29 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; LSep68; JP11512.
- FISHER, RUTH ELEANOR. Kelly Jo Fisher. [Girl with long, wavy hair] Bisque. © Ruth Eleanor Fisher; 4Aug69; GU44051. Ming toy. [Oriental child] Bisque. © Ruth Eleanor Fisher; 4Aug69;
- GU44050. FIST
- Mother Justice. [Classic statue of mother & child, with contemporary youth on lap; poster] Author of the print: Peter Bernett. Reproduc-tion of photo. © Fist; 9Dec69; K87/72 K87472.
- FITTING A BASIC PATTERN (Filmstrip) Michigan State University. 77 fr., color, 35 mm. [By] Creekmore & Klaasen. © Michigan State University; 7Nov69; JU12438.
- FLAHERTY, WALTER A., JR. Peace in America. [Sign of peace superimposed upon American flag] Col. design. © Walter A. Flaherty, Jr.; 22Jul69; GU43986. FLASCHER. [Textile pattern] See ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION. FLASHAM. [Textile pattern] See ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION. FLEMING, DOUGLAS L. [Casa de la Bahia; plans for resi-dence] Architectural drawing on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". © Douglas L. Fleming; 7Jul69; IU14883. FLESHER, BETTY. See LORIBET. FLEX-A-LITE CORP. Fan, engine. Mar. 14, 1969. Dr.: R. W. G. Drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.1012) © Flex-A-Lite Corp.; 14Mar69; IP9057. Fan, engine. June 3, 1969. Dr., R. W. G. Drawing (blue line print) (Drawing 1013) © Flex-A-Lite Corp.; JJun69; IP9068. FLINN, JOHN M. Law Farms & Cattle Co. [Head of bull within circle] Col. serigraph. Appl. ti.: Drawing of registered Hereford bull head. © John M. Flinn; 11Sep69; K86762. FLOOD, EDMUND J. Pot hole. [Carved rock formation] Photo. Appl. ti.: Stone pot hole. © Edmund J. Flood; 3Mar69; JP11672. FLORALIER CO., INC. [Bird; simulating stained glass in tracery] 691. Plastic. Appl. author: Joseph B. Stier. Appl. ti.: Decorative hanging ornament. © Floralier a.a.d.o. Floralier Co Inc.; 6Jan69; GF65014. Co., Butterfly. Simulated stained glass in tracery] 692. Plastic. Appl. author: Joseph B. Stier. Appl. ti.: Decorative hanging ornament.
 Floralier a.a.d.o. Floralier Co., Inc.; 6Jan69; GP63494. [Butterfly; simulating stained glass in tracery] No.693. Plastic. Appl. author: Joseph B. Stier. Appl. ti.: Decorative hanging ornament. © Floralier a.a.d.o. Floralier Co., Inc.; 6Jan69; GP64003. Plower. Simulated stained glass in tracery] 686. Plastic. Appl. author: Joseph B. Stier. Appl. ti.: Decorative hanging ornament. © Floralier a.a.d.o. Floralier Co., Inc.; 6Jan69; GP63495. [Flower. [Lantern; simulating stained glass in tracery] 696. Plastic. Appl. au-thor: Joseph B. Stier. Appl. ti.: Decorative hanging ornament. © Floralier a.a.d.o. Floralier Co., Inc.; 6Jan69; GP65013. [Santa's head; simulating stained glass in tracery] 694. Plastic. Appl. author: Joseph B. Stier. Appl. ti.: Decorative hanging or-nament. © Floralier a.a.d.o. Flor-alier Co., Inc.; 6Jan69; GP65015.
 - Stylized flower & birds simulating stained glass in tracery] 689. Plastic. Appl. author: Joseph B. Stier. Appl. ti.: Decorative hang-ing ornament. © Floralier a.a.d.o. Floralier Co., Inc.; 6Jan69; GP63503. GP63593.

LORENCE & NEW ITALIAN ART CO.
Fountain bowl using shell motif. Sculptor, Joseph Query. Cement, Appl. author: Florence & New Italian Art Co., employer for hire.
© Florence & New Italian Art Co.; IFeb69; GP64732.
Fountain using shell motif for general shape. Sculptor, Joseph Query. Cement. Appl. author: Florence & New Italian Art Co., employer for hire.
© Florence & New Italian Art Co.; IFeb69; GP64734.
Fountain with lion head. Sculptor, Joseph Query. Cement. Appl. author: Florence & New Italian Art Co., employer for hire.
© Florence & New Italian Art Co., employer for hire.
© Florence & New Italian Art Co.; IFeb69; GP64733. FLORENCE & NEW ITALIAN ART CO. GP64733. FLORENZA. [Article of jewelry] © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc. NO. 1829. [Pill box] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63429. 1851R/2. [Ring] Metal. © 14Nov68; GP63322. B55P/1. [Bow; pin] Metal.
 IOApr69; GP63225.
 1855P/2. [Fan; pin] Metal.
 IOApr69; GP63206. 1855 P/3. [Fan; pin] © 10Apr69; GP63223. Metal. 1856B. [Linked pairs of teardrops; bracelet] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63234. 56E/1. [Cluster of peardrops; earrings] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63241. 1856E/1. GP65241. 1856E/2. [Tear drops and central stone forming flower head; button earring] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63256. 1856E/3. [Ring of teardrops; ear-rings] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP65235. 1856P/1. [Ornate dome shape with tear drops; pin] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63247. 1856P/2. [Inlaid peardrop; pin] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63224. Metal. © TOAPROS, GEOS24. 1856P/3. [Swirl of peardrops; pin] Metal. © TOAPROS; GEOS237. 1859. [Boutique double picture frame] Metal. © 140ct68; GEOS321. 1860. [Boutique jewel box] Metal. © 140ct68; GP63320. 1871. [Whale; boutique] Metal. © 40ct68; GP63434. 1875. [Lion; key chain] Metal. © 4Sep68; GP63432. 1886B/1. [Filigree links with central pearl; bracelet] Metal. © 2Apr69; GP63249. 1886B/2. [Filigree links with central pearl; bracelet]
 Metal. © 2Apr69; GP63261.
 1886E/4. [Scallop-edged setting with stone; pendant earring] Metal. © 2Apr69; GP63270. GP03270. 1886E/7. [Ornate triangle shape with central pearl; button earring] Metal. © 2Apr69; GP63271. 1886E/8. [Ornate round shape; button earring] Metal. 2Apr69; GP63245. 1886P/1. [Ornate oval mound; 1886P/1. [Ornate oval mound; pin] Metal. © 2Apr69; GP63200. 1886P/2. [Diamond shape; pin] Metal. © 2Apr69; GP63226. 1886P/3. [Ornate crown motif; pin] Metal. © 2Apr69; GP63187.

1886P/4. [Ornate diamond shape; pin] Metal. © 2Apr69; GP63232.

210

FLORENZA.-Con. [Article of jewelry]-Con. rticle c. [Pearls on 11125-1886P/5. [Pearls on 11125-with central pearl; pin] Metal. © 2Apr69; GP63260. [Pearls on filigree 1886P/6. [Round openwork; pin] Metal. © 2Apr69; GP63209. 1886P/7. [Oval filigree with tassel; pin] Metal. © 2Apr69; GP63216.
1886P/8. [Crescent moon with pendent star; pin] Metal. © 2Apr69; GP63200 dent sta: GP63230. GP52200. 1886P/9. [Central pearl on filigree ground, pin] Metal. © 2Apr69; GP63269. 1886R/4. [Scallop-edged setting with central pearl; ring] Metal. © 2Apr69; GP63268. 1886P/6. [Overta recovered] 1886R/5. [Ornate openwork, square; ring] Metal. © 2Apr69; GP63195. Babary Metal. © 2Apr69; GP63195
B86R/6. [Scallop-edged setting with central pearl; ring] Metal. © 2Apr69; GP63252.
B1919N. [Napoleon, head in profile on disc shape; pendant necklace] Metal. © 14Nov68; GP63254.
B21/2. [Kev ring] Metal 021/2. [Key ring] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63433. 1921/2. 1923B. [Oval shaped stone on 1923B. [Oval shaped stone on filigree ground; cuff bracelet] Metal. © 9May69; GP63253. 1923P/1. [Ornate bar with pendants; pin] Metal. © 9May69; GP63211. 1923P/3. [Ornate oval shape; pin] Metal. © 9May69; GP63213. 1923 P/4. [Ornate diamond shape; pin] Metal. © 2May69; GP63215. pin] Metal. © 2May69; GF63215. 1923P/6. [Ornate openwork with oval stone; pin] Metal. © 9May69; GF63219. 1923SP/3. [Oval stone with scal-loped border; stickpin] Metal. © 9May69; GF63229. 1928P. [Frog; pin] Metal. © 2May69; GF63428. 1930B/1. [Elongated frond with row of pearls; bracelet] Metal. © 10Apr69; GF63197. 1930B/2. [Fearls in stylized leaf © lonpion; Grearls in stylized leaf chain; bracelet] Metal. © loApr69; GP63199. 30B/3. [Scroll with stones; bracelet] Metal. © 10Apr69; 1930B/3. GP63265. 933E/1. [Pearls on filigree ground; button earring] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63246. 1933E/1. 1933E/2. [Scroll edged with 1933E/2. [Scroll edged with stone; pendant earring] Metal. © IOApr69; GP63272. 1933P/1. [Circular mound with den-tral stone; pin] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63189. DAPFO; GF03109.
1933P/2. [Ornate scrolls & squares in oval shape; pin] Metal.
DAPFO9; GF0207.
1933P/3. [Ornate oval mound; pin] Metal.
DAPFO9; GF0217.
1934P/1. [Ornate oval with large round stone; pin] Metal.
DAPF09; GF03257.
1934P/2. [Oval inlaid openwork; 1934P/2. [Oval inlaid openwork; pin] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63228. 1934P/3. [Simulated opal rosette; pin] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63221. 1936B/1. [Filigree with inlaid pearls; bracelet] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63242. 1937B/2. [Pearls on filigree ground; cuff bracelet] Met 10Apr69; GP63244. Metal.

1937B/3. [Pearls on filigree ground; cuff bracelet] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63243.

WORKS OF ART

July-Dec.

1938B/1. [Pearls on filigree ground; bracelet] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63184. 1938B/2. [Pearls on floral openwork ground; bracelet] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63183. 1938B/3. [Pearls on floral open-work ground; bracelet] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63185. 1940E/1. [Ornate pagoda motif; earrings] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63193. 1940P/1. [Ornate oval shape with large stone; pin] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63262. 1940P/2. [Ornate octagonal open-work; pin] Metal. © 10Apr69; GF63214. 1940P/3. [Ornate diamond shape with oval stone; pin] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63201. [942. [Watch design container] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63431.
1946R/1. [Elaborate scrollwork with central pearl; ring] Metal.
© 10Apr69; GP63203. Stokpics, Global States, Gl 1946R/4. [Ornate dome shape with central pearl; ring] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63251. 1946R/5. [Dome shape scallop-edged with pearl crown; ring] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63258. 1946R/6. [Ornate mound with emerald cut stone; ring] Me © 10Apr69; GP63191. Metal. 1947 R/1. [Rosette; ring] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63204. 1947 R/2. [Oval stone with scrolled band; ring] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63190. 1042 P. 6 1947R/3. [Rosette; ring] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63194. 1947R/4. [Scallop-edged with tear drop shape stones; ring] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63267. 48B/2. [Alternating pearls & openwork mounds; bracelet] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63233. 1948B/2. 1949R/1. [Oval pearl on ornate openwork; ring] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63196. © 10Apr69; GF63196. 1949R/4. [Ornate circular shape with pearls; ring] Metal. © 10Apr69; GF63250. 1955P/2. [Urn shaped medallion with tassel; pin] Metal. © 10Apr69; GF63240. GP63240. 1961B/1. [Scroll links with central stone; bracelet] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63255. 1961B/2. [Round stones with ornate borders; bracelet] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63236. 1961B/3. [Filigree links with stones and pearls; bracelet] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63264. 1963 [Turtle centre 1 with 1963. [Turtle container] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63430. 1968F/1. [Ornate oval shape; pin] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63238. 1968P/2. [Medallion with urn shaped top; pin] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63239. 1968P/3. [Scallop-edged, tear drop shape with central small stone; pin] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63266. 1972P/1. [Vased flowers with stone; pin] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63263.

1972P/2. [Openwork cornucopia; pin] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63188. 1972P/3. [Butterfly; pin] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63222. © 10Apr69; GP63231. 1972P/5. [Ornate goblet shape; pin] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63227. 1972P/6. [Fleur-de-lis; pin] Metal. © 10Apr69; GP63210. 80B. [Pearls on filigree
ground; cuff bracelet]
Metal. © 2May69; GP63248. 1980B. 1980E/1. [Inverted tulip shape; earring] Metal. © 2May69; GP63192. [Round filigree with cen-1980E/2. [Round filigree with tral pearl; earrings] Metal. © 2May69; GP63202. 1980P/1. [Triangular openwork; pin] Metal. © 2May69; GP63186. Metal. © 2May09, 010/100. 1980P/2. [Dome shape with pearls on filigree; pin] Metal. © 2May69; GP63259. 1980P/3. [Ornate diamond openwork; pin] Metal. © 2May69; GP63218. pin/ Metal. © 2May69; GP65218.
1980P/4. [Ornate circular mound with pendent teardrop; pin] Metal. © 2May69; GP63198.
1980P/5. [Ornate openwork with pendent parts; pin] Metal.
© 2May69; GP65220.
1980P/6. [Ornate diamond shape; pin] Metal. © 2May69; GP65212. FLORIDA CHAPTER, NATURE CONSERVANCY. See NATURE CONSERVANCY. FLORIDA CHAPTER. FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO. Vacation treasure map for Florida explorers. Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. Mar. 1968, 82669. NM: revision & additions. © Florida Power & Light Co.; 3Jun69; K85966. FLOWERPATCH. Slingue. See LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. [Textile pattern] See: ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION. BROCKHAVEN TEXTILES, IN PETER PAN FABRICS, INC. ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. INC. FLOWERPATCH (STUDIO) [Textile pattern] See ACADIA CO., INC. FLOWING WELLS SCHOOL DISTRICT. See TUCSON, ARIZ. FLOWING WELLS SCHOOL DISTRICT. LUME, JANICE D.
Dandelion ring. [Design for rug] By Janice D. Flume (Jan Flume) Drawing. © Janice D. Flume; 15Dec69; GU44535.
Fruitwood. [Various kinds of fruit encircled by wood; design for rug] By Janice D. Flume (Jan Flume) Drawing. © Janice D. Flume; 15Dec69; GU44536.
Star of Suma. [Oriental motif.] FLUME. JANICE D. Star of Suma. [Oriental motif; design for rug] By Janice D. Flume (Jan Flume) Drawing. © Janice D. Flume; 15Dec69; GU44537.

FOLK TALES OF AMERICA (Filmstrip) Look/Listen & Learn. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: The witch of the woods. 53 fr.--Paul Bunyan. 53 fr.--Pecos Bill. 55 fr.-John Henry. 51 fr.--The ghost fox. 55 fr.--Jack and the witch. 58 fr. Produced in cooperation with Joshua Tree Productions, Inc. Appl. ti.: American folk tales. © Look/Listen & Learn, Inc.; 28Apr69; JP11420.

- FOLON, JEAN MICHEL. Merry Christmas. See MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK.
- FOOD FROM THE COUNTRY (Filmstrip) R-186. Educational Projections Corp. 37 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projec-tions Corp.; 1Nov68; JP11732.
- FORD (PHILLIP J.) LTD. Hand-carved chess pieces. 6 wooden works. © Phillip J. Ford, Ltd.; 18Aug69; GU44059.
- FORD MOTOR CO. See [ADVANCED SERIES]
- FORD MOTOR CO. TRAFFIC SAFETY & HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT DEPT. See [ADVANCED SERIES]
- FOREIGN POLICY ASSN. See DANGEROUS PARALLEL
- FORMAT FOR INTERPRETING ELECTROCAR-DIOGRAMS (Filmstrip) John Sutherland Productions. 68 fr., color, 35 mm. (Intensive coronary care, FS no.6) Loop film. © John Sutherland Produc-tions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11684.
- FORT LIGONIER MEMORIAL FOUNDATION, INC.
 Fort Ligonier. [Colonial type fort with British flag; post card] 11011. Col. print. Appl. ti.: View of inner fort and powder magazine.
 © Fort Ligonier Memorial Foundation, Inc.; 20ct69; K87007.
 Fort Ligonier, Pa., view of Bedford Gate and storehouse. [Post card] 11012. Col. print. © Fort Ligonier Memorial Foundation, Inc.; 20ct69; K87282.
 FORTERES PERES
- FORTRESS PRESS.
- DRTRESS PRESS.
 The Last Supper. Painting by Robert Swanson; author of the print: For-tress Press. Col. reproduction of painting. Cover of weekly church bulletin service folder. © Fortress Press; 28Aug69; K86676.
 Venite adoremus. [Nativity scene] By Robert Swanson. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Cover of weekly church bulletin service folder.
 © Fortress Press; lOSep69; K86760.
 Wittenberg, 1517; God has willed his truth to triumph through us.. [Aerial view of town] Art by Fletcher MacNeill. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Cover of weekly church bulletin service folder.
 © Fortress Press; 28Aug69; K86754.
- FOTOGRAPHER LERNER/T, INC. Insight posters [composite; seated male with long hair & others] Photo. © Fotographer Lerner/T, Inc.; 16May69; JP11427.
- FOUNTAIN, ERIC A. Sigill Annapolis in Maryland. [Female with scale & candle in oval shape] Reproduction of drawing. Appl. ti.: Drawing of scal. © Eric A. Foun-tain; 1Nov68; GP63748.
- FOURNIER, BERT S. An 18 unit apartment. See KALIN, KENNETH T.
- DUT, BOWYER BRUGH, JR. [Martin Luther King, Jr.; port.] Signed: Fout. Col. reproduction of painting. Appl. ti.: Painting of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. without specific title. © Bowyer Brugh Fout, Jr.; 13Sep69; GP64111.
- FOWLER, GAIL M. Nude sitting at rest [female; sculp-ture] © Gail Fowler; 23Sep69; GU44237.
 - Nude with bent leg [female; sculpture] © Gail Fowler; 23Sep69; GU44235.

- Nude with legs and arms thrown back [female; sculpture] © Gail Fowler; 23Sep69; GU44236.
- FOX, DAVID. I'm a bippy. [Hippie boy & girl] Signed: J. August. 2 col. drawings. Appl. author: Bippy Co. © Dave Fox & Harley E. Hatcher; 31Jul69; GU44030.
- FOX VALLEY DESIGNS.
 Lion statue [seated, with uplifted paw; on base; statuette] © John R. Hajostek, owner, Fox Valley Designs; 12Nov69; GP65177.
 Viking ship plaque [in relief] © John R. Hajostek, owner, Fox Valley Designs; 12Nov69; GP65111.
- FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, LOUISVILLE, KY. Cardinal, Richmondena cardinalis. [Two, on pussy willow branch] By Guy Coheleach; author of the repro-duction: Frame House Gallery. Col. lithograph of painting. Signed. © Frame House Gallery; 220ct69; uz0820 H39839.
 - h)9009.
 Saw-whet owl, Aegolius acadicus.
 [Perched on pine branch] By Guy C.
 Coheleach; author of the reproduction: Frame House Gallery. Col.
 lithograph of painting. (Plate no.X) Signed: Guy Coheleach. From the private collection of Mrs. Guy Coheleach. © Frame House Gallery;
 2/ 1060. H3000/ Coheleach. © Fr 24Jul69; H39094.
- FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KI. Flowering dogwood, Cornus florida. [Two branches] By Anne Ophelia Dowden; author of the reproduction: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. lithograph of painting. (Plate no.1) Signed. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 240ct69; H39841.
- FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. Happy anniversary. See FRAN MAR MOPPETS.
 - MOFFEIS. I'm sorry, you still mad. See FRAN MAR MOPPETS. Love questionnaire. See FRAN MAR MOPPETS.

 - Thinking of you questionnaire. See FRAN MAR MOPPETS.
- FRAN MAR MOPPETS AN MAR MOPPETS. Happy anniversary. Know what I value most about you two? [Little boy & girl with flower; greeting card folder] 35 A 3104. Signed: Stina; author of the print: Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd. Col. print. © Fran Mar Moppets a.a.d.o. Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 18Mar68; K86637. I'm sorry you still med? [Little]
 - K86637. I'm sorry, you still mad? [Little boy holding flower behind his back; greeting card folder] 25 F 200-2. Author of the print: Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd. Col. print. © Fran Mar Moppets a.a.d.o. Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 5Jun64; K86640. K86640
 - Love questionnaire. [Boy & girl with heads together; greeting card folder] 25 F 242-2. Signed: Stina; author of the print: Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd. Col. print. © Fran Mar Moppets a.a.d.o. Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 13Mar68; K86638.
 - KOODO.
 Thinking of you questionnaire.
 [Little boy & girl holding flower; greeting card folder] 25 F 284-2.
 Author of the print: Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd. Col. print.
 © Fran Mar Moppets a.a.d.o. Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 15Jul68; K86650. к86639
- FRANCA, OSVALDO. Sunrise bay. See AARON PIX, INC.
- FRANCELE, SISTER. Be. See NOTRE DAME OF THE LAKE. Joy [superimposed on simulated fringed fabric] See NOTRE DAME OF THE LAKE. Shalom. See NOTRE DAME OF THE LAKE. Thanks [superimposed on simulated checked fabric] See NOTRE DAME OF THE LAKE. FRANCIS, CHUCK. Camille, a hurricane. See GRAPHIC PRESS. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Flower power. [Large blossoms; towel] Design 691. Print on fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufac-turing Co., Inc.; 19Aug69; GP64252. Granada. [Spanish tile motif; towel] Design 694. Print on fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufac-turing Co., Inc.; 19Aug69; GP64253. Italia. [Medallion motif. towal] Italia. [Medallion motif; towel] Design 693. Print on fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufac-turing Co., Inc.; 19Aug69; GP64251. FRANK, LEONARD ROY. Bufano, St. Francis prayer [with carving of monk; poster] W 58. Signed: Beniamino Bufano; author of the print: Leonard Roy Frank. Print. © Leonard Roy Frank; 20May69; K87020. FRASER, BETTY. Supermarket folding picture. See MACMILLAN CO. FRASER, JAMES EARLE. Buffalo herd. See SYRACUSE UNIVER-SITY. of the trail. See SYRACUSE End UNIVERSITY. [John J. Audubon] See SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. [William Clark] See SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. FRATELLI BONELLA. See BONELLA, FRATELLT. FREDMAN, JOAN. Such fun. See WAKE, O. W. FREE, JOHN DALE.
 Almost a bad day. [Rearing horse, on base; figurine] Bronze.
 Ø John D. Free; 290ct65; GP62967.
 Two party line. [Cowboy roping steer; statuette] Bronze.
 Ø John D. Free; 30Nov68; GP62968. FREED, LEONARD. [Hospital, two floor or three floor] Matthew Bodo, architect. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/16" = 1'0". © Leonard Freed; 4Aug69; IU14912. FREEDMAN, LIONEL. For works by Lionel Freedman See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. FREEMAN. Factory bilt residential units. See ROMBOUGH, DONALD S. FREEMAN, LEROY E. See UNIVERSE PLAYING CARD CO. FREEMAN, RALPH R. PLAYING CARD CO. See UNIVERSE FRENCH, GERRY. Man at the helm. S PHILLIPS & GREEN. See SPENCER-
 - FREUND, FREUND & CO., INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Freund, Freund & Co., Inc. Pattern no. 1019. By Barton Studio; author of the reproduction: Freund, Freund & Co., Inc. © 15May69; H38976.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

FREY. BETTY J

- KEY, BETTY J.
 Tongue position chart for certain English sounds; Spanish to English & Chinese to English tongue charts. [Head in profile with tongues on 2 rotating discs] Original design, Apr. 29, 1967. By C. S. Farr, pseud. of Betty J. Frey. Model.
 © Betty J. Frey; 26Jun69; GU44231.
- FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Boulle cabinet with Chinese figurine from living hall. Photo. © Frick Collection; lAug69; TPUE60 JP11662.
 - Carel commode, Louis XV, showing placement in east gallery. Photo. © Frick Collection; 1Aug69; JP11658.
 - Court [with fountain & greenery] Photo. © Frick Collection; 25Nov68 (in notice: 1969); JP11667
 - Lat gallery, looking northeast. No.1622A3. Photograph by Lionel Freedman. © Frick Collection; 1Aug69; JP11558.
 - IAug09; JF11550.
 East gallery, looking through archway. No.1622A5. Photograph by Lionel Freedman. © Frick Collection; lAug69; JF11563.
 Enamel room. [Museum gallery] No.1622A6. Photograph by Lionel Freedman. © Frick Collection; lAug60. JF1560.
 - Freedman. © Frie 1Aug69; JP11560.
 - Fragonard room. Photo. © Frick Collection; 25Nov68 (in notice: 1969); JP11661. Fragonard room, east wall. Photo © Frick Collection; lAug69; JP11663
 - Photo. JP11663.
 - Library, looking northeast. Photo. © Frick Collection; 25Nov68 (in notice: 1969); JP11668.
 - Living hall, looking north; detail. [View from end] Photo. © Frick Collection; 25Nov68 (in notice: 1969); JP11657.
 - [Mu-
 - 1969); JP11657. Living hall, looking northwest. [Mu-seum gallery] No.1622A4. Photo-graph by Lionel Freedman. © Frick Collection; lAug69; JP11562. Living hall, looking southeast. [Mu-seum gallery] No.1622A2. Photo-graph by Lionel Freedman. © Frick Collection; lAug69; JP11561. New York residence, Henry Clay Frick, west gallery. Photo. © Frick Collection; lAug69; JP11660. Poudreuse, Louis XVI (Carlin) front view showing placement in [Mu-

 - JP11660. Poudreuse, Louis XVI (Carlin) front view showing placement in Boucher room. Photo. © Frick Collection; lAug69; JP11666. Staircase, with clock and Renoir [painting in hall] Photo. © Frick Collection; lAug69; JP11656. Van Risenburgh cabinet, front.

 - JP11656. Van Risenburgh cabinet, front. Photo. Appl. ti.: Entredeux cabinet. © Frick Collection; lAug69; JP11664. West gallery. Photo. © Frick Collection; 25Nov68 (in notice: 1969); JP11659. West gallery, looking east. No.1622Al. Photograph by Lionel Freedman. © Frick Collection; lAug69; JP11559. West gallery, room view. Photo. © Frick Collection; lAug69; JP11665.
 - JP11665.
- FRIEDMAN, JAY W. Hate plaque; I hate this. [Letter-ing on oval shape] Design. © Jay W. Friedman; 17Dec69; GU44541.
- FRIGO CHEESE CORP. The Wisconsin Cheese Store. Autho: of the print: Carlton & Farrell Advertising. Print. Appl. ti.: Mouse in a slice of cheese. © Frigo a.a.d.o. Frigo Cheese Corp.; 14May69; K87204. Author

- FRONTIER ENTERPRISES. [A time-line of American history, the American story. Events, personali-ties, inventions & fashions from 1570-1970; wall charts] Author of the prints: John L. Campbell. 4 col. prints. © Frontier Enter-prises; 19Sep69; K86878.
- FROST, JACK. Meet our new symbol. See REPUBLI-CAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE, WASHING-TON, D.C.
- FROST & REED, LTD. Aberdeen Angus cattle watering in a Texas river. By Arthur Weaver. Painting. Signed: A. Weaver. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 28Aug69; cubbize GU44136.
 - Aircraft carrier & escort. By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 15Jul69; GU44018.
 - Aircraft carrier and frigates. Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jul69;
 - GU43972. Aircraft carrier in action. By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 15Ju169; GU44008.
 - The American clipper, Adelaide. By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jul69; GU43974.

 - 22Jul69; GU45974.
 Angry seas, the Coriolanus. [Clipper ship] By Montague Dawson. Paint-ing. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 28Aug69; GU44138.
 Angry seas, the Coriolanus. [Clipper ship from afar] By Montague Dawson. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 28Aug69; GU44139.
 - The armed schooner. By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 15Jul69; GU44016.
 - Balloon ships in Atlantic convoy. By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 15Jul69; GU44012.
 - The Barham sinking. By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Fros Reed, Ltd.; 15Ju169; GU44013. Frost &
 - Battle scene, four vessels. By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jul69; GU43973.
 - Black Angus cattle. By Arthur Weaver. Painting. Signed: A. Weaver. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 28Aug69; GU44137.
 - Bound for the west, the Crest of the Blue Wave, built in 1853, traded to Australia. By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jul69; GU43956. to
 - Caught in a searchlight. [Battle-ship caught in beam from other ship] By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jul69; GU43976.
 - Chesapeake & Shannon. By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jul69; GU43959.
 - The Chesapeake and the Shannon. [Clipper ships in battle] By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 15Jul69; GU44021.
 - A clipper in full sail. By Montague Dawson. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 17Nov69; GU44433.
 - clipper ship. By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jul69; GU43960.
 - Convoy. [Close view of ship leading others] By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; painting. © Fros 22Jul69; GU43968.

- Drilling rig in the Texas oil fields. Arthur Weaver, artist. Oil paint-ing. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 24Feb70; GU43963.
- 24Fe070; G043905. Drilling rigs in the Texas oil fields. Arthur Weaver, artist. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 24Feb70; GU43955.
- The Duke and Duchess. [Two sailing vessels] By Montague Dawson. Oil paintng. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jul69; GU43981.
- Eliza Bars's [& other ships in the distance] By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jul69; GU43970.
- Fenton and Milwaukee at Singapore. By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jul69; GU43965
- Fine weather showing the clipper Red Jacket. By Henry Scott. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 20ct69; GU44263.
- Fire at sea. [Sailors hosing blaze on ship's deck] By Montague Daw-son. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jul69; GU43967.
- Reed, Ltd.; 22/u169; GU43967.
 A French sloop. By Montague Dawson. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 28Aug69; GU44146.
 Golden Skies, the mail packet. [Clipper ship on choppy sea] By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. Signed.
 © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 15/u169; GU44015.
- Good racing. [Two sailboats] By Montague Dawson. Painting, Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 17Nov69; arthused. GU44432.
- The grand harbour at Valetta. [Bat-tleships & smoke] By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 15Jul69; GU44011. H.M.S. Exeter & encounter. [Battle-ship in action] By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 15Jul69: GU44010
- 0il painting. © 1 15Jul69; GU44019.
- H.M.S. Pickle. [Clipper ship] B Montague Dawson. Oil painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 15Jul69; GU44017.
- H.M.S. Rodney fires her big guns. [Battleship in action] By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 15Jul69; GU44020.
- Herefords watering, Texas. By Arthur Weaver. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 24Feb70; GU43962.
- In tow. [Damaged ship being towed in] By Montague Dawson. 011 painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jul69; GU43961.
- 2200109; G043961.
 Loch Etive. [Two clipper ships in storm] By Henry Scott. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 28Aug69; GU44143.
 Lock out at sea. [Battleships in fog] By Montague Dawson. Oil painting.
 © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 15Jul69; GU4014.
- GU44014.
- Melody in silver. [Sailing vessel bathed in moonlight] By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jul69; GU43979.
- Moonlight and shadows. [Two clipper ships on stormy sea] By Montague Dawson. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 17Nov69; GU44428.
- The moonlit way, the Golden Fleece. By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jul69; GU43980.
- The mystery ship [looming on horizon, as seen from deck of 2d ship] By Montague Dawson. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Itd.; 17Nov69; GU44429.

- News of Trafalgar, the schooner Pickle. [Clipper ship] By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 15Jul69; orbiteor GU44007.
- Night scene showing the clipper Haddon Hall [& 1 other in background] By Henry Scott. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 20ct69; © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; GU44264.
- Night scene, the clipper Otaki [& another] By Henry Scott. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 20ct69; GU44262.
- Off the seven stones. [Clipper ship approaching another in horizon] By Montague Dawson, Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 28Aug69; GU44134.
- On patrol. [Battleship ready for action] By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jul69; GU43977.
- Figeons of the R.A.F. [Plane skimming over water] By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Ju169; GU43954.
- The pilot vessel approaching a clipper in a rough sea. By Monta-gue Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jul69; GU43982.
- G049902.
 Pirates' cove at night, Wafer Bay, Cocos Islands. By Montague Dawson. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 28Aug69; GU44140.
 Pirates' cove, Wafer Bay, Cocos Is-lands. By Montague Dawson. Paint-ing. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 28Aug69; GU44141.
- Plenipotentiary, jockey cap [hanging on wall with picture of race horse & other objects] By W. J. M. C. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 20ct69; GU44463.
- Ramming the harbour entrance. By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jul69; GU43983.
- Refuelling at sea. [Battleships] By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 15Jul69; arthbox GU44009.
- Rescue by seaplane. [Sailors from sinking ship approaching plane]
 By Montague Dawson. 0il painting.
 © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jul69; GU43966.
- The rising moon, the Golden Fleece. [Clipper ship at dusk] By Montague Dawson. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 28Aug69; GU44144.
- Control C GU44145.
- Rolling on, a day scene. [Clipper ship] By Henry Scott. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 28Aug69; GU44142.
- Running free. [Lone sailing vessel] By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jul69; GU43984.
- The Samuel Watts at sundown. [Clipper ship] By Montague Dawson. Paint-ing. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 20ct69; GU44260.
- Sea encounter, the action between U.S. Frolic & H.M.S. Wasp. By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jul69; GU43978.
- Solent days, 8 metres. [Racing sail-boats] By Montague Dawson. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 17Nov69; GU44431.

- Solent days, Royal Lymington Yacht Club. [Two yachts at sea] By Henry Scott. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 28Aug69; GU44135.
- GU44135. A sparkling day. [Two small sail-boats] By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jul69; GU43985. The stately ship [on calm sea] By Montague Dawson. Painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 17Nov69; GU4430. The Suit and for substitution
- The Sylt raid. [Searchlights illumi-nating sky over village] By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Ju169; GU43971.
- Tank landing ship and naval tub. By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jul69; GU43958.
- G049956. Tanker attacked by unknown submarine. By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jul69; GU43964.
- GU43964.
 The Tonnant [leading other sailing vessels] By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jul69; GU43975.
 The Tonnent [& other sailing vessels] By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jul69; GU43969.
- U.S. submarine caught in enemy
- U.S. submarine caught in enemy search lights. By Montague Dawson.
 Oil painting. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jul69; GU43957.
 A view of Boston Harbour [showing clipper ships & small boats] By Montague Dawson. Painting. Signed.
 © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 20ct69; GUU261 GU44261.
- Warships dressed overall [with flags & banners] By Montague Dawson. Oil painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Itd.; 15Jul69; GU44010.
- FRY, CLAIR. Gentle Julia, 1863. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- FRY, MRS. FRANKLIN D. See FRY, MARY G.
- FRY, MARY GOTWALD. Paired figures for crewel embroidery. [Boy & girl & others] 4 reproduc-tions of drawing. Appl. states prev. reg. IJJun66, A855601. NM: additions & revision. © Mary G. Fry; 10Jun69; GP63515.
- FUDGE, JOHN. The five faces. See BLACKNESS UNLIMITED.
- FUJIKAWA, GYO. A child's book of poems. [Children & animals in fanciful scenes] Pictures by Gyo Fujikawa. Grosset & Dunlap. 5 col. reproductions of drawings. 4 cards & envelope. © Gyo Fujikawa; 18Aug69; K87304.
- FUNDAMENTALS OF BIOLOGY (Filmstrip) Roll B-101. Visual Sciences. 39 fr., color, 35 mm. Drawings & lettering by Helen Smith Zwart. © Gerrit C. Zwart; 11Jul69; JP11623.
- FURMAN, WILL. Write-your-own graffiti poster. See GRAFFITI GALLERY. FURST, LILY BOLDES.
- Allegro. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Driftweve. See INDIAN HEAD, INC. For other works by Lily Boldes Furst See BLOOMCRAFT.
- FURST (LILY) STUDIO. Garden bounty. See INDIAN HEAD, INC.

Harborside. See INDIAN HEAD, INC. Sunflower. See INDIAN HEAD, INC. FURST (LILY BOLDES) STUDIO. Christmas bells. See INDIAN HEAD, TNC. Holly. See INDIAN HEAD, INC. FUSCO, RALPH C. Getting ready; Beauty; Yesterday. [Spated nude females fort, profile of female, liftle gir standing near Christmas tree] Group I, a-c. 3 paintings. © R. Fusco; 17Dec69; GU44540. G G., R. W. Fan, engine. See FLEX-A-LITE CORP. G., W. E. Town house, section A-B-C. CAPITAL INDUSTRIES, INC. See Town house, section D-E-F. CAPITAL INDUSTRIES, INC. G. & L. STUDIO. Clark. See HERO I.C. Kismet. See HERO I.C. Fanama. See HERO I.C. For other works by G. & L. Stu See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Studio G & L STUDIOS. Liverpool. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. FRANCHISE CORP. S. FRANCHISE CORP. Golden Skillet prototype. Apr. 15, 1968. Rawlings & Wilson Architects 1 v. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 8 sheets. Scale of elevation 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no. no.A-1--A-3, M-1--M-2, P-1, E-2. Comm. no.599. With cover sheet showing rendering. © G. S. Fran-chise Corp.; 15Apr68; IP9088. GABBARD, FRED E. (BDARD, FRED E. Uruhu. [African continent with bor-der of African symbols; relief sculpture] Metal. © Fred E. Gab-bard; 18Nov69; GU44382. GABLE, DELMAH H.
Michael Manners always takes small bites. [Family of 5 dining] A-1046. Col. print. © Delmah Gable; 11Jun69; K86270.
Michael Manners says, Please pass the butter. [Mother & son at table] A-1047. Col. print. © Delmah Gable; 11Jun69; K86272.

- Polly Polite and Michael Manners help baby wash before they eat. [Three children at sink] A-1045. Col. print. © Delmah Gable; 11Jun69; print. K86273.
- Polly Polite says, May I be excused? [Family of 3 dining] A-1048. Col. print. © Delmah Gable; 11Jun69; print. K86271.
- GADFLY ASSN. Slingue, See LAURATEX TEXTILE Slinque. CORP.
- GAETAN
 - [Ducks] See DONALD ART CO., INC. GALE.
 - A house for Joe Cameron. See CAMERON, JOE.
- GALLERY AMERICA, INC. Gettysburg Station. [Picturesque train depot] By Charles Robert Eyer. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. ([Print no.]IV-I-VI) Signed. © Gallery America, Inc.; 28Jul69; #86867 к86867.

- GALLERY AMERICA, INC.-Con. J.M.'s shed. [Boy looking at shed covered with old circus posters] By Artemis Skevakis Jegart. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Frint no.]IV-1)' Signed: Artemis Jegart. © Gallery America, Inc.; 30Jun69; re668 K86868
 - Michigan barn [in snow-covered field] By Michael Ellis McConnell. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.]VIII-I) Signed: M. McDonnell. © Gallery America, Inc.; 30Jun69; K86869.
 - Split rail fence [with trees in cor-ners] By Norman Howard Brumm. Re production of drawing. ([Print no.]IX-I) Signed: Norman Brumm. © Gallery America, Inc.; 30Jun69; K86870. к86870.
- GALLERY DIVISION, COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. See COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. GALLERY DIVISION.
- A GALLERY OF RELIEF PRINTS (Filmstrip) Visual Alds Studio. 45 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl, author: Gene S. Geeslin. NM: compliation. © Visual Alds Studio; 15Sep69; JP11763.
- A GALLERY OF SILK SCREEN PRINTS (Film-strip) Visual Aids Studio. 45 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Gene Geeslin. NM: compilation. © Visual Aids Studio; sole owner, Gene Smith Geeslin; 15Sep69; JPl1764.
- GARD, ANDREW J. See ROBARD CO.
- GARFIELD, SIDNEY R. 44-bed hexagonal nursing unit. Oct. 1969. Author: Sidney R. Garfield. Architectural drawing. © Sidney R. Garfield; 300ct69; IU14994.
 - Hexagonal nursing unit. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Sidney R. Garfield; 2Sep69; IU14933.

 - 30-bed hexagonal nursing unit. Oct.
 1969. Author: Sidney R. Garfield.
 Architectural drawing. © Sidney R. Garfield; 300ct69; IU14990.
 36-bed hexagonal nursing unit. Oct.
 1969. Author: Sidney R. Garfield.
 Architectural drawing. © Sidney R. Garfield; 300ct69; IU14992.
 36-bed hexagonal nursing unit. Oct.
 - 36-bed hexagonal nursing unit. Oct. 1969. Author: Sidney R. Garfield. Architectural drawing. © Sidney R. Garfield; 300ct69; IU14993.
 - 32-bed hexagonal nursing unit. Oct.
 1969. Author: Sidney R. Garfield. Architectural drawing. © Sidney R. Garfield; 300ct69; IU14991.
 - 24-bed hexagonal nursing unit. Oct. 1969. Author: Sidney R. Gar-field. Architectural drawing. © Sidney R. Garfield; 300ct69; IU14989.
- 24-bed square nursing unit. Oct. 1969. Author: Sidney R. Garfield. Architectural drawing. © Sidney R. Garfield; 300ct69; IU14988.
- GARLAND, GEORGE. London Bridge, circa 1600's. By Garland. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © George Garland; 17Jun69; K86932.
- London Bridge, circa 1831. By Garland. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © George Garland; 17Jun69; K86933.
- 17 Jun69; K86933.
 GARRETT, MARTIN A.
 Binocular loupes with self-contained illumination. Apr. 5, 1968.
 Conceived & drawn by Martin A.
 Garrett. Drawing. © Martin A.
 Garrett; 29Sep69; IU14967.
 Engine exhaust system for emission control. Revision. Drawing.
 Appl. states prev. reg. 250ct68, IU14681. © Martin A. Garrett; 16Jul69; IU14890.

- GARRETT, RICHARD.
 San Francisco opera calendar, 1970.
 [Scenes from various operatic pro-ductions] Design: Richard Garrett & Chuck Mueller. 1 v. Prints.
 © R. Garrett & C. Mueller; 26Sep69; x87008 K87008.
- GARRISON, CAROLE. [Farm; barn, cows, pigs & others; poster] Print. © Carole Garrison; 22May69; K86002.
- AS METAL-ARC WELDING (Filmstrip) Westinghouse Learning Corp., subsid-iary of Westinghouse Electric Corp. 8 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Lesson 1-8: Introduction to gas metal-arc welding. 25 fr.--The Westinghouse gas metal-arc welding system. 66 fr.--Welding T-joints with 1/4" fillets. 55 fr.--Welding T-joints with 3/8" & 5/8" fillets, pt.: 1. 3/8" fillet. 35 fr.; 2. 5/8" fillet. 30 fr.--Welding par-tial penetration T-joints with 3/8" groove and 3/8" fillet welds. 53 fr.--Welding horizontal V-groove butt joints. 56 fr.--Welding vertical V-groove butt joints. 49 fr.--Welding flat position V-groove butt joints. 56 fr. @ Westinghouse Learning Corp.; IMar69; JPI1839. GAS METAL-ARC WELDING (Filmstrip) 1Mar69; JP11839.
- GATEWAY PRESS, INC. Before dawn. [Kitchen utensils, eggs & lighted candle] 1964. By Mary Byrum; author of the reproduction: Gateway Press, Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. (Print no.1) Signed. © Gateway Press, Inc.; 9Dec69; H40097.
- GAUNT, HELEN. See CORBETT, HELEN GAUNT.
- GAUTHIER, ED. Seattle. See LOGOS PUB. CO.
- GAUTHIER, EDWARD. [Black on white non-symbolic two di-mensional visual environment. We: embryonic mass; poster] Venus-Uranus Forum. Print. © Edward Gauthier; 16Aug69; K86486. Weird
- GAZAWAY, GWENDOLYN LOUISE. Anneewakee [Creek, in autumn] By Gwen Gazaway. Oil painting. Signed. © Gwen L. Gazaway; 4Aug69; GU44052.
- GU44052.
 GAZAWAY, JOSEPHINE R.
 Aquarius. [Zodiac sign; switchplate] Col. reproduction. Dissephine R. Gazaway; 7Aug69; GP63937.
 Aries. [Zodiac sign; switchplate] Col. reproduction. Dissephine R. Gazaway; 7Aug69; GP63926.
 Cancer. [Zodiac sign; switchplate] Col. reproduction. Dissephine R. Gazaway; 7Aug69; GP63927.
 Capricorn. [Zodiac sign; switchplate] Col. reproduction. Dissephine R. Gazaway; 7Aug69; GP63928.
 Gemini. [Zodiac sign; switchplate] Col. reproduction. Dissephine R. Gazaway; 7Aug69; GP63928.
 Gemini. [Zodiac sign; switchplate] Col. reproduction. Dissephine R. Gazaway; 7Aug69; GP63929.
 Leo. [Zodiac sign; switchplate] Col. reproduction. Dissephine R. Gazaway; 7Aug69; GP63930.

 - Loss [Jouras sign; switchplate]
 Col. reproduction. © Josephine R.
 Gazaway; 7Aug69; GP63930.
 Libra. [Zodiac sign; switchplate]
 Col. reproduction. © Josephine R.
 Gazaway; 7Aug69; GP63931.
 Pisces. [Zodiac sign; switchplate]
 Col. reproduction. © Josephine R.
 Gazaway; 7Aug69; GP63932.
 Sagittarius. [Zodiac sign; switchplate]
 Col. reproduction. © Josephine R.
 Gazaway; 7Aug69; GP63932.
 Scorpio. [Zodiac sign; switchplate]
 Col. reproduction. © Josephine R.
 Gazaway; 7Aug69; GP63934.
 Taurus. [Zodiac sign; switchplate]
 Col. reproduction. © Josephine R.
 Gazaway; 7Aug69; GP63934.
 Taurus. [Zodiac sign; switchplate]
 Col. reproduction. © Josephine R.
 Gazaway; 7Aug69; GP63935.

- Virgo. [Zodiac sign; switchplate] Col. reproduction. © Josephine R. Gazaway; 7Aug69; GP63936.
- GEESLIN, GENE SMITH. See VISUAL AIDS STUDIO.
- GEHRIG, WALTER. Swiss fantasia. [Castle in middle of lake, mountains in background] 1969. Painting. Signed. © Walter Gehrig; 8Sep69; GU44166.
- GEHRING TEXTILES, INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Genring Textiles, Inc. Style 8595T. © 15Apr69; H39727.

 - 8631TM. © 90ct69; H39736.
- GEIS, AUDREY J. See DANGEROUS PARALLEL.

GENERAL COUNCIL ASSEMBLIES OF GOD, INC. Joseph's new coat. See CHURCH-CRAFT, INC

- GENERAL HOMES, INC. [Plans for residence] Drawn by R. J. L. Ray Prell & Assoc., Inc., home designing, drafting & consult-ing service. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. (Drwg. no.H-69-424) Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". © General Homes, Inc.; 55ep69; TPOILO. IP9119.
- GENERAL LEARNING CORP. See PHONO-VIEWER PROGRAM, MUSIC SERIES: ACTION SONGS.
- PHONO-VIEWER PROGRAM, MUSIC SERIES: COUNTING SONGS. SILVER BURDETT SKILL STRIPS BIOLOGY
- SKILLS PROGRAM.
- GENERAL LEARNING CORP. EARLY LEARNING DIVISION. See PHONO-VIEWER PROGRAM, MUSIC SERIES: ACTION SONGS. PHONO-VIEWER FROGRAM, MUSIC SERIES: COUNTING SONGS.
- GENERAL MOTORS ACCEPTANCE CORP. See THE WEEK THAT WAS.
- GENERAL MOTORS CORP. See THE WEEK THAT WAS.
- GENERAL MOTORS CORP. CHEVROLET MOTOR DIVISION. Se KNOCK! KNOCK! See
 - [MAIN-LINE PARTS AND SERVICE PLUS PERFORMERS SALES CAMPAIGN]
- WAIT FOR WAGONS. WHAT'S UP DOC.
- WHEN YOU'VE GOT WHAT IT TAKES.
- YOU'VE GOT A BIG JOB. GENERAL MOTORS CORP. OLDSMOBILE
- DIVISION. See GET SET FOR 1969.
- GENERAL MOTORS CORP. PONTIAC MOTOR DIVISION. See CLOCK WATCHERS PREFERRED.
- THE GOLD MEDAL WINNER: BONNEVILLE THE BOUNTIFUL.
- THE GOLD MEDAL WINNERS: FAR OUT AHEAD IN EXCITING VALUE. GOOD COMMUNICATION IS SALES POWER.
- SPOTLIGHT ON CLOSING. A WISE CHOICE, CATALINA, ALWAYS A GOLD MEDAL WINNER.
- YOU CAN BE A BIG MAN IN A BIG BUSINESS: TRAILERING.
- GENET, NANCY. See BEARS.

INSECTS.

HE GENIUS OF SHAKESPEARE. Series l (Filmstrip) Imperial Film Co. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Con-tents: 945-1--945-4: Hamlet, pt.l. THE

44 fr.--Hamlet, pt.2. 44 fr.--Romeo and Juliet, pt.1. 49 fr.--Romeo and Juliet, pt. 2. 67 fr. MM: compilation authorship. © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; 24Jun69; JP11202-11206 JP11793-11796. GENTILINI, ARMANDO ANGELO. Little fisherman. See DONALD ART CO., INC. GEORGIA, INC or works with Georgia, Inc. as application author See HERO I.C. GERARD, JOHN H. Bald eagle. [Post card] Col. print. © John H. Gerard; 1Sep69; K87283. GERARD, JOHN H. See NATURE PRESS. GERRY'S CREATIONS, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Gerry's Crea-tions, Inc. a.k.a. Gerry's. Duck, one stone eye. [Pin] Metal. © 31Jul69; GP63637. Duck, one stone eye. [Pin] Metal. © 31Jul69; GP63639. Lobster. [Pin] Metal. © 31Jul69; GP63638. Lobster. [Pin] Metal. © 31Jul69; GP63643. GP63643. Poodle, bow on tail, sitting up. [Pin] Metal. © 31Jul69; GP63642. Poodle, Santa hat, 2 holly leaves in mouth, bow on tail. [Pin] Metal. © 31Jul69; GP63640. Squirrel, 2 eyes, bushy tail. [Pin] Metal. © 31Jul69; GP63641. Squirrel, 2 eyes, bushy tail. [Pin] Metal. © 31Jul69; GP63644. GET SET FOR 1969 (Filmstrip) Oldsmobile Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 73 fr., color, 35 mm. © Oldsmobile Division, General Motors Corp.; 2Jul69; JU12361. GETTING TO KNOW ME (Filmstrip) Cathe-dral Films. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Filmstrip: 1. People are like rainbows. 34 fr.--2. A boat named George. 28 fr.--3. Listen, Jimmy. 38 fr.--4. Strike three, you're in. 38 fr. Graphic art by Vaccaro Associates. © Cathedral Films, Inc.; 25Apr69; JP11447. GIBBS, JIM. [Sketch] See CHERRY PIT PRESS. GIEBEL, ROBERT R. [Lace design] See WILSON (THOMAS) & CO., INC. GILLES, WERNER. Landschaft. See HANFSTAENGL. FRANZ. THE GINGERBREAD MAN (Filmstrip) R-171. Educational Projections Corp. 28 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; lAug68; JP11528. GIORDANO, JOSEPH J.
Geace. [Hand with 2 fingers upraised; decalcomania] Col. reproduction. Appl. ti.: Representation of a hand with the word peace beneath it. © Joseph Giordano & Joel Trella; 11Jun69; GPG3918.
Peace [on hand with 2 fingers extend Peace [on hand with 2 fingers extend-ed; sticker] Col. reproduction. Appl. ti.: Fluorescent representa-tion of a hand with the word peace below it. © Joseph Giordano & Joel Trella; 11Jun69; GP64196. GIPSON, J. [Leaf; sticker] Col. print. © J. Gipson; 22Aug69; K86960. GIRARD. Cheetahs. See DONALD ART CO., INC.

GIRAUD, JEAN MARIE. Pago Pago. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Skylark. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Vanity. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. GLAMOUR LACE & FAERICS, INC. [Lace design] See DORFMAN (IRVING J.) CO., INC. GLASER, SIOMA. Self-portrait in the art medium. [Head of male, mask, book & pen, musical instrument & palette] Drawing. © Sioma Glaser; 10Sep69; GLASS CONTAINER MANUFACTURERS INSTITUTE, Export shape beer bottle. Jan. 1969. Drawing. (Standard glass container series 65, GCMI dwg. no.C-6527) Supersedes dwg. no.C-6526. © Glass Container Manu facturers Institute, Inc.; 22Jan69; IF9161.
Four lug amerseal angle straight finish. Mar. 12, 1969. Drawing. (Standard glass finish no.140, GCMI dwg. no.1411) Supersedes dwg. no.1410. © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 12Mar69; IF9154.
Glass sprinkler top. Mar. 12, 1969. Drawing. (Standard glass finish no.300, GCMI dwg. no.3009) Super-sedes dwg. no.3008. © Glass Con-tainer Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 12Mar69; IF9158.
Glass sprinkler top, drain back or IP9161. Glass sprinkler top, drain back or concave style. Mar. 12, 1969. Drawing. (Standard glass finish no.330, GCMI dwg. no.3303) Super-sedes dwg. no.3302) © Glass Con-tainer Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 12Mar69; IP9157. Glass sprinkler top, drain back or concave style with sealing ring. Mar. 12, 1969. Drawing. (Stand-ard glass finish no.3105, GCMI dwg. no.3105) Supersedes dwg. no.3104. © Glass Container Manu-fonturer Invitinto. Inc. : 100076 facturers Institute, Inc.; 12Mar69; IP9155. IP9155.
Glass sprinkler top, nib opening. Mar. 12, 1969. Drawing. (Standard glass finish no.320, GCMI dwg. no.3205) Supersedes dwg. no.3204.
© Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 12Mar69; IP9156.
Goldy glass finish. Mar. 12, 1969. Drawing. (Standard glass finish no.1885, GCMI dwg. no.18853) Supersedes dwg. no.18852.
© Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 12Mar69; IP9159.
Half nint and nint oval distilled

Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 12Mar69; IP9159.
Half pint and pint oval distilled spirits flask. May 23, 1969.
Drawing. (Standard glass container series 96, GCMI dwg. no.C-9604)
Supersedes dwg. no.C-9603.
© Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 23May69; IP9163.
Handy one-way beer bottle, spherical shoulder and heel. Oct. 22, 1969.
Drawing. (Standard glass container series 168, GCMI dwg. no.C-16821)
Supersedes dwg. no.C-16820.
© Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 220ct68; IP9168.
One-way beverage bottle. May 23, 1969. Drawing. (Standard glass container series 162, GCMI dwg. no.C-16200) © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 23May69; IP9164.
One-way carbonated beverage bottle. May 23, 1969. Drawing. (Standard glass container series 160, GCMI dwg. no.C-16008) Supersedes dwg. no.C-16007. © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 23May69; IP9167.

- One-way carbonated beverage bottle, short style. May 23, 1969. Draw-ing. (Standard glass container series 161, GCMI dwg. no.C-16108) Supersedes dwg. no.C-16107.
 © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 23May69; IP9165.
 One-way soft drink bottle. June 20, 1969. Drawing. (Recommended glass container series 163, GCMI dwg. no.C-16305) Supersedes dwg. no.C-16304. © Glass Container Manu-facturers Institute, Inc.; 20Jun69; IP9166. IP9166.
- IP9100. Recommended designs for stacker bottoms. Jan. 22, 1969. Drawing. (Standard glass container series 5, GCMI dwg. no.C-501) Supersedes dwg. no.C-500. © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 221an60. IP0160.
- Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 22Jan69; IP9160. Round whiskey bottle. May 23, 1969. Drawing. (Standard glass container series 90, GCMI dwg. no.C-9004) Supersedes dwg. no.C-9003. © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 23May69; IP9162. Two luw amarseal angle straight
- Two lug amerseal angle straight finish. Mar. 12, 1969. Drawing. (Standard glass finish no.120, GCMI dwg. no.1211) Supersedes dwg. no.1210. © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 12Mar69; IP9153.

GLEASON, GENE. Mode play. [Figures & symbols of an-cient Greece] Illus. by Jim Nolan. l v. Pencil drawings. © Gene Gleason; 8Dec69; GU44514.

THE GOAT FAMILY (Filmstrip) R-121. Educational Projections Corp. 31 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Jun68; JP11481.

GODLEWSKI,

- Blue shadows. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Leaf composition. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
- COEBEL, W. [Bird perched on twigs; figurine] West Germany. Ceramics. (Cv 100) © W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Veslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel; 15Apr69; GF585.
 - [Boy with knee on keg, drinking from mug; figurine] West Germany. Ce-ramics. (FR 29) © W. Goebel Por-zellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel; 1Apr69; GF581.
 - [Courtly young man bowing; figurine] West Germany. Ceramics. (FR 26)
 © W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel; 1Apr69; GF578.
 - [Courtly young woman with fan; figu-rine] West Germany. Ceramics. (FR 25) © W. Goebel Porzellan-fabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel; lApr69; GF577.
- Fabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel; lApr69; GF577.
 [Girl holding stringed instrument; figurine] West Germany. Ceramics. (FR 23) © W. Goebel Porzellan-fabric Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel; lApr69; GF575.
 [Peasant boy with vat of grapes; fig-urine] West Germany. Ceramics. (FR 27) © W. Goebel Porzellan-fabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel; lApr69; GF579.
 [Peasant girl carrying tea tray; fig-urine] West Germany. Ceramics. (FR 30) © W. Goebel Porzellan-fabric Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel; lApr69; GF582.
 [Peasant girl with apples in apron; figurine] West Germany. Ceramics. (FR 28) © W. Goebel Porzellan-fabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel; JApr69; GF582.

WORKS OF ART

July-Dec.

GOEBEL, W.-Con. [Shepherd boy holding lamb; figurine] West Germany. Ceramics. (FR 24) © W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel;

- & Wilnelmsterd K.a. w. doctal lApr69; GF576. uc 19. [Eskimo woman & child; figurine] West Germany. Ceramics. © W. Goebel Porzellan-fabrik Oeslau & Wilhemsfeld K.a. W. Goebel; 13May69; GF574. Tuc 19.
- EBEL (W.) PORZELLANFABRIK OESLAU & WILHELMSFELD. See GOEBEL, W. GOEBEL
- GOING TO SCHOOL SAFELY (Filmstrip) R-118. Educational Projections Corp. 29 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1May68; JP11478.
- GOLD (CHARLES) & CO. [Article of jewelry] © Chas. Gold Co. Co. uplex ring. [Twining snake, rope, branch & jeweled cord motif] 4 metal rings. Appl. author: Irving Gold. © l0ct69; GU44375. Duplex ring.
- GOLD, IRVING. Duplex ring. See GOLD (CHARLES) & CO. [Article of jewelry]
- THE GOLD MEDAL WINNER: BONNEVILLE THE BOUNTIFUL (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 51 fr., color, 35 mm.
 © Pontiac Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 2Jul69; JUl2374.
- THE GOLD MEDAL WINNERS: FAR OUT AHEAD IN EXCITING VALUE (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 46 fr., color, 35 mm. © Pontiac Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 2Jul69; JU12371.
- GOLDBERG, AL M. See MEIER & FRANK MERCHANDISE CO., INC.

GOLDBERGER DOLL MANUFACTURING CO., Il Susan and her swing. [Toddler in umbrella-topped swinging chair] Plastic & textile. © Goldberger Doll Manufacturing Co., Inc.; INC. 21Feb69; GP64631.

GOLDGELL, HAZEL. [Hand with candy cane V symbol] B Hazel. Print. Signed. © Hazel Goldgell d.b.a. Hazel; 6Nov69; By K87211

GOLDILOCKS AND THE THREE BEARS (Film-strip) R-106. Educational Projec-tions Corp. 43 fr., color, 35 mm.
© Educational Projections Corp.; lAug68; JP11466.

COLDINGER (JOSEPH) FABRICS CO. Flair. Print on fabric. © Joseph Goldinger Fabrics Co. Pattern 8031. © 15Jun69; H39118. 8032. © 15Jun69; H38952. 8035. © 15Jun69; H38952. ebble beach. Print on fabric. © Joseph Goldinger Fabrics Co. Pebble beach. Boseph dolutinger Fabrics do.
 Pattern
 8033. © 15Jun69; H38951.
 Sandpiper. Print on fabric.
 © Joseph Goldinger Fabrics Co.
 Pattern
 8025. © 15Jun69; H38953.
 8006. © 15 Lun69; H38953. 8026. © 15Jun69; H39254. 8028. © 15Jun69; H39261.

8029. © 15Jun69; H39253.

- 8030. © 15Jun69; H39120. 8034. © 15Jun69; H39251. 8039. © 15Jun69; H39252. 8044. © 15Jun69; H39121. 8046. © 15Jun69; H39122. Snoflake guild set. Print on fabric. © Joseph Goldinger Fabrics Co. © Joseph Goldinger Fabrics Co. Pattern 7013. © 15Jun69; H38950. 8040. © 15Jun69; H39250. 8050. © 15Jun69; H39119. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Joseph Goldinger Fabrics Co. Pattern no Pattern no. 8054. © 15Sep69; H39771. 8055. © 15Sep69; H39770. Top hat. [Geometric design] Pri on fabric. © Joseph Goldinger Fabrics Co. Pattern 8048. © 15Jun69; H38964. Print GOLDSTEIN, FRED. Frolic. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Frontenac. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. GOLDSTEIN (FRED) DESIGN. Whirlwind. See INDIAN HEAD, INC. GOLDSTEIN (FRED) DESIGNS. Cyrano. See HERO I.C. Cyrano. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC. GOLT, AIDA. See DISCOVERING SPELLING PATTERNS. See GONZALES, JOSE. Up with United States Latins. [Lettering on rocket shape; sticker] Col. print. © Jo Gonzales; lAug69; K86358. Jose WILLIAM E. GOOCH. Crying towels for bowlers; comic males with various emotional expressions] By Gooch. 12 seri-graphs on fabric. Signed.
 William E. Gooch; 270ct69; GP65258.
- GOOD COMMUNICATION IS SALES POWER (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 47 fr., color, 35 mm. © Pontiac Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 2Jul69; JUL2367.
- GOODHART, ANITA NADINE PRICE.
 Shur Dror. [Cabinet plan] Drawing.
 Appl. states prev. reg. IU6367.
 NM: additions. © Anita Nadine
 Price Goodhart; 18Nov69; IU15001. GOODMAN, BERNICE E.
- Advanced design for stove assembly. [Electric range with built-in TV, radio & speakers] Mechanical draw-ing. © Bernice E. Goodman; 10ct69; IP9115.
- GOODWOOD CO. Delugor Co. Beast. [Batlike figure; toy airplane] Print. © Goodwood Co., Dennis Luther Hommel, sole proprietor; 30Jul69; K86322.
 - Black frog [& swirl motif; toy air-plane] Frint. © Goodwood Co., Dennis Luther Hommel, sole propri-etor; 30Jul69; K86326.
 - Envoy X-ll. [Diagonal stripe & multi-pointed star; toy airplane] Print. © Goodwood Co., Dennis Luther Hommel, sole proprietor; 30Jul69; K86324.
- Invader. [Eye motif; toy airplane] Print. © Goodwood Co., Dennis Luther Hommel, sole proprietor; 30Jul69; K86325. Moon probe [Suppurst motif: tor 30Jul69; K86325.
 Moon probe. [Sunburst motif; toy airplane] Col. print. © Goodwood Co., Dennis Luther Hommel, sole proprietor; 30Jul69; K86327.
 Starship. [Striped rectangle with star; toy airplane] Print. © Good-wood Co., Dennis Luther Hommel, sole proprietor; 30Jul69; K86323. GOOLEYTOONS. Party fun covers for wall switch & receptacle. [Male & female figures] Col. print. © Gooleytoons, solely owned by George C. Miller; 4Jun69; GP64134. GORDON, JEROME. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. memorial relief. [Profile of King with 4 children & inscription] Bronze. © Jerome Gordon; 25Jan69; GP64304. ORDON, TAYLOR. Meagher Co., Hist. Soc., WSS, Mont., Aug. 30, 1967. [Stone castle] Photo by Taylor Gordon. Col. repro-duction of photo. (In The man who built the stone castle, by Taylor Gordon. Mounted on p.2 of cover) Appl. states book prev. reg. 21Aug67, A933558. NM: picture. © Taylor Gordon; 27Sep67; K86329. GORDON. GORHAM. MnAM. [Floral scrollwork; design on flat-ware] Design no.793. Sterling. Appl. author: Burr Sebring. © Gorham, a division of Textron, Inc.; 28Feb69; GP63173. GORMAN, THOMAS J. See DANGEROUS PARALLEL. GOSSNER, LOIS. Antique Arabian horse [head in oval frame; post card] Original paint-ing by Lois Gossner. Reproduction. © Lois Gossner; lJun69; K87432. Lois Gossner; lJun69; K87432.
 GOTLIFFE, ARNOLD H.
 The pious scholar. [Bearded man reading, with menorah & other symbols in background] No.1. Watercolor painting. Signed.

 Arnold H.
 Gotliffe, 29Sep63; GP64366.

 The pious scholar. [Bearded man reading, with menorah & other symbols in background] No.3. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Appl. states prev. pub. as The pious scholar, 2, 6Jun69. NM: change in medium.

 Arnold H. Gotliffe; 22Jul69; GP64368.

 The studious gentleman [reading Hebrew, with menorah & other symbols in background] No.1. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed.

 Arnold H. Gotliffe; 22Sep69; GP64367. GP64367 GOTTLIEB, LEON S. The ABC's of the sea. [Marine ani-mals] By Lee Gottlieb. 1 v. Drawings. © Lee Gottlieb; 11Dec69; authors. GU44515 GOVER, ROY. Brigg Fair, an English rhapsody after Delius. See VORPAL GALLERIES, SAN FRANCISCO.

GOVIA, CHRISTOPHER. For works by Christopher Govia See GOVIA (CHRISTOPHER) PHOTOS.

GOVIA (CHRISTOPHER) PHOTOS. Benin bronz, soldier playing pipe. [Greeting card folder] No.005. Col. print. Author of the print: Christopher Govia. © Christopher Govia Photos; 24Nov69; K87334.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

216

- Luba headrest, Congo. [Greeting card folder] No.006. Col. print. Original in British Museum. Author of the print: Christopher Govia. © Christopher Govia Photos; 24Nov69; K87333.
- K87333.
 Nigerian fertility figure. [Greeting card folder] No.004. Col. print.
 Original in Horniman Museum, London. Author of the print: Christopher Govia. © Christopher Govia Photos; 24Nov69; K8735.
 Nmwo Society mask of the Ibo, E.
 Nigeria. [Greeting card folder] No.003. Col. print. Original in American Museum of Natural History, New York. Author of the print: Christopher Govia. © Christopher Govia Photos; 24Nov69; K87332.
 Solomon Island protector spirit.
- K87332. Solomon Island protector spirit. [Greeting card folder] No.002. Col. print. Author of the print: Christopher Govia. © Christopher Govia Photos; 24Nov69; K87331. Stained glass window, New York World's Fair, 1964. [Children from all nations with friar shepherd & lamb; greeting card folder] No.001. Col. print. Author of the print: Christopher Govia. © Christopher Govia Photos; 24Nov69; K87330.
- GRACE (W. R.) & CO. DUBOIS CHEMICALS.

YOUR DISH MACHINE AND YOU.

- GRAFFITI GALLERY. (AFFITI GALLERY. Write-your-own graffiti poster. [Urinal] Photo: Will Furman; author of the print: Artifakt. Print. © Graffiti Gallery, divi-sion of Artifakt; 8May69; K86375.
- GRAHAM (D. C.) ENTERPRISES, INC.
 Chief petty officer certificate [with international code flags] Col.
 print. © D. C. Graham Enterprises, Inc.; 14Nov69; K87322.
 San Diego Coronado Bay Bridge certificate. [Suspension bridge & code flags] Col. print. © D. C.
 Graham Enterprises, Inc.; 26Jul69; K86328.

GRAHAM, WILLIAM A. [Queen Mary boat deck aft. Multiple image montage] Col. photo. © Wil-liam A. Graham; 19Jun69; JU12414.

GRANDVIEW MEMORIAL CO.

- ANDVIEW MEMORIAL CO. [Gladiola bronze memorial design] © Trigg P. Campbell d.b.a. Grand-view Memorial Co.; 26May69; GP63318.
- GRANT, BENEDICT, BROTHEX. Mankind standing on the threshold of a new era. [Family of 3 on arch with scattered books; sculpture] Steel. © Brother Benedict Grant; 27 Aug69; GU44132.

GRANT, JIM. See NEW LIFE NOW. See

GRANT, JOE. See A CURRICULUM RATIONALE.

DEFINING CONTENT FOR OBJECTIVES. KNOWLEDGE OF RESULTS.

GRAPHIC PRESS.

- APHIC PRESS. Camille, a hurricane; over 100 photo-graphs of the Mississippi Gulf Coast. Photo credits: Wally Hill, Bill Dennis & William Dennis, Jr.; aerial photos by Chuck Francis; author of the print: Graphic Press. 1 v. Reproductions. © Graphic Press; 15Sep69; K87400.
- GRAPHIC RESEARCH, INC. S MARKETING CAREERS. NEWSPAPER ADVERTISING. OFFICE EDUCATION SERIES INC. See POINT OF PURCHASE DISPLAY.

- PREPARING FOR AN INTERVIEW. RECEIVING, CHECKING, MARKING MERCHANDISE. SALES CHECK PROCEDURES. THE SECRETARY AS A CAREER. GRATIAN, RUSSELL. The none. See VORPAL GALLERIES, SAN
- GRAVES, OSCAR. [A F M & A F W; 2 African masks] By Oscar Graves; author of the repro-duction: Leroy M. Jaggers. 2 plaster wall plaques. © Oscar Graves; lAug69; H39331.
- GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Bahia. [Tropical floral motif] No.56060-62. Serigraph on fabric. From Say it with color. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug69; GP64292. Belem. [Floral motif] No.64200-02. Serigraph on fabric. From Say it with color. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug69; GP64299. Blossom time. [Impressionistic mon-

 - Gro4299. Blossom time. [Impressionistic mon-tage] No.56100-03. Serigraph on fabric. From the collection Of ja. mine and jade. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug69; GP64288. jas-

 - mine and jade. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug69; GP64288.
 Capri. [Scattered butterflies & flowers] No.64190-93. Serigraph on fabric. From Say it with color. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug69; GP64300.
 Chanticleer. [Elaborately plumed roosters] No.54740-42. Serigraph on fabric. From Fantasies from nature. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug68; GP64572.
 Chrysanthemum tree. No.56130-33. Serigraph on fabric. From the col-lection Of jasmine and jade.
 © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug69; GP64289.
 Fortin de las flores. [Impressionis-tic montage] No.56030-33. Seri-graph on fabric. From Say it with color. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug69; GP64291.
 Jungle. [Palm leaves & exotic flower flowers] No.56050-53. Serigraph on fabric. From Say it with color. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug69; GP64291.
 Jungle. [Palm leaves & exotic flower flowers] No.56070-73. Serigraph on fabric. From Say it with color.
 © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug69; GP64287.
 Kaleidoscope. [Psychedelic floral motif] No.56070-73. Serigraph on fabric. From Say it with color.
 © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug69; GP64294.
 Mandarin robe. [Blocks of oriental flowers & designs] No.56110-14. Serigraph on fabric. From the col-lection Of jasmine and jade.
 © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug69; GP64297.
 Oriental horsemen. No.56070-82. Serigraph on fabric. From the col-lection Of jasmine and jade.
 © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug69; GP64290.
 Peony garden [with exotic bird & lat-tice] No.56120-25. Serigraph on fabric. From the collection Of jas-mine and jade. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug69; GP64296.
 Plum tree festival. [Japanese village scene] No.56090-94. Serigraph on fabric. From the collection Of jas-
 - GF04290. Flum tree festival. [Japanese village scene] No.56090-94. Serigraph on fabric. From the collection Of jas-mine and jade. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug69; GP64293.
 - GF04295.
 Tropique. [Melons, pineapples & others] No.56020-23. Serigraph on fabric. From Say it with flowers.
 © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug69; GF64298.
 Vibrations. [Patterned stripes, Mexican motif] No.56040-42. Serigraph

- on fabric. From Say it with color. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug69; GP64295.
- Inc.; 15Augo9; 0104-253. Wethersfield. [Rows of flowers] No.74560-64. Serigraph on fabric. From Stripes for town and country. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greef Inc.; 15Aug68; GP64571.
- GREEN ONION ENTERPRISES.
- Gern ONION ENTERFRISES. [Girls, black & white. Half-length of 2 nudes embracing, second version with painted faces; poster] 2 col. photos (inverted) on 1 sheet. © Green Onion Enterprises, solely owned by Joseph Alpern; 19May69; INDEFE JP11557.

- GREENE, CARL H. Head [of male; poster] Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Carl H. Greene; 22Sep69; GP64396.
- GREENE, KENNETH O. See P.G.S. SILK SCREEN.
- GREENE, KIRBY S. See MORRIS-GREENE.
- GREENE-MERCIER, MARIE ZOE. Trieste, 101 disegni. [Street scenes, monuments & architecture of city] Trieste, Italo Svevo. 1 v. Repro-ductions of pen & ink drawings. © Marie Zoe Greene-Mercier; 25Jul69; GP65100.
- GREENWALD, FRANK L. Mark Twain's home town, Hannibal. See EASTIN-PHELAN CORP.

- GREENWOOD MILLS, INC. Cowtown. Print on fabric. © Greenwood Mills, Inc. Pattern no. 5002. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Greenwood Mills, Inc. © 27May69; H39921. 5004. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Greenwood Mills, Inc. © 27May69; H39922. 5005. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Greenwood Mills, Inc. © 27May69; H39924.

GREGORY, JAMES, JR. Ham hock, handle soulfully. See BRAXTON, LAVERNE P.

- Jan-Dan, handle with care. [Two men holding frying pan] Photo. © James Gregory, Jr. & Daniel H. Saunders; 210ct69; JU12433. Skillett, we cooks, umajo. [Frying pan] Photo. © James Gregory, Jr. & Daniel H. Saunders; 210ct69; JU12432.
- GRESCO, INC. Wall mounted soap dish. [Cherub seated in center of border] Metal. © Gresco, Inc.; 14Jun69;
- GRETZER, D. Search for belief. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.

HTTTTT

Head for the water. See BROWN & BIGELOW.

- GRIFFITH, EDITH. Allegro. See HERO I.C.
- GRINBERG, LEONARD. See BORLAN [Lace pattern] Se INDUSTRIES, INC.

GROOMS, GEORGE V. Bear [with polka dot body] See ANIMAL FAIR, INC.

GROSE, DAVID. Flagship. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. U.S. Revenue Cutter. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

CROSS-BERING, IRMI ANN. For works by Irmi Ann Gross-Bering See NURSERY PLASTICS, INC. GROVER, EULALIE OSGOOD. Sunbonnet babies, Molly and May. See LESTER, MARY CLOTHILDE. GROVES, MRS. HENRY H., JR. See GROVES, JUANITA CANADIA COLLINS.

- GROVES, JUANITA CANADIA COLLINS. A chronologically unifying thought: the little sphinx, an original great book of laws and the Pharaoh Knufu's originally envied daughter. [Head & shoulders of woman with snake-entwined globe & whirling disks] By Canadia Collins. Paint-ing. © Canadia Collins; 170ct69; GU44307. ing. © (GU44307.
- GRUTZNER, EDUARD VON. Rauenthaler. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ.
- GSELL (R.) & CO., INC. Astrotime. [Apollo vehicle circling moon with earth in background] Signed: Lafayette. Painting. © R. Gsell & Co., Inc.; 1Ju169; cult3600 GU43890.
- GUERIN, JOHN. See DISCIPLINE IN THE CLASSROOM.
- GUIDECRAFT, INC.
 [Interlocking concept train. Block
 & cylindrical shapes] Wood.
 © Guidecraft, Inc.; 18Sep69;
 GP64336.
- GWATHMEY, ROSALIE See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Alsace.

Η

- PATTERSON. See HANRETTY, ADELAIDE PATTERSON.
- H., D. F. [Plans for residence] See MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H.
- H & E CO. Edgar.
 - E CO. Igar. [Male golfer, on base; figurine] © Louis Hoersting & Richard E. Evans d.b.a. H & E Co.; 120ct68; GP63510.
- Horace. [Male golfer swinging at ball, on base; figurine] © Louis Hoersting & Richard E. Evans d.b.a. H & E Co.; 120ct68; GP63511.
- GP03511. K. L., LTD. The resistable rise of Arturo U I by Bertold Brecht. [1940's gangster with dark glasses & whip; poster] By Richard Lindner; author of the reproduction. HKL, Ltd. Col. re-production. Signed: R. Lindner. Appl. ti.: The resistable Arturo U I. NM: revision. © H. K. L, Ltd.; 4Aug69; H39193. н.
- H. M. H. PUB. CO., INC. See PLAYBOY.
- HACKBARTH, PHILIP. Arabesque. See PATTERN RIGHTS, IN Valetta. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. INC. HAHN, GERHARD.
- [Structural design sheet for fixed end span with parabolic load] Drawing. © Gerhard Hahn; 25Sep69; IU14963.
- HAINES, C. A. [Doghouse table; square with circu-lar opening] Design. © C. A. Haines; 7Aug69; GU44058.
- HAJOSTEK, JOHN R. See FOX VALLEY DESIGNS.

- HALE FABRICS CORP. [Textile pattern] Pri © Hale Fabrics Corp. Print on fabric. Pattern no. 2693. © 8Apr69; H38868. 2697. © 12Jun69; H38871. 2703. © 24 Jun69; H38869. 2709. © 24Jun69; H38870. 2715. © 20Aug69; H39856. 2733. © 15Sep69; H39697 2736. © 31Ju169; H39454. 2743. © 4Aug69; H39455. 2746. © 18Aug69; H39455. 2748. © 22Aug69; H39528. 2754. © 18Nov69; H39955. 2784. © 6Nov69; H39954. HALL, ARTHUR I. Miniature aircraft plan, Tony Le Vier's Schoenfeldt Firecracker, 1939 version. Architectural draw-ing. Scale 1" = 1'. © Arthur I. Hall; 12Dec69; IP9190. HALL, BEVERLY. Photo poetics. [Seagull with wings outstretched, on stern in harbor] Reproduction of photo. © Beverly Hall; 1Dec69; K87346. HALLMARK CARDS, INC.
 Acorns, pine cones and leaves [design on candle] © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; IMar69; GP64543.
 Acorns, pine cones and leaves [design on candle holder, double tier] © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 1Mar69; GP64544.

 - Acorns, pine cones & leaves [design on candle holder, single tier]
 © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 1Mar69; GP64547.
 - Babies are for love. [Young children, toys & flowers; greeting card folder] 50G 3-8. Col. print. @ Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 10Nov69; x87328 к87338.
 - AO(330.
 Birthday wishes from both of us. [Mice in comic situations; greeting card folder] 50B 288-4. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 5May69; K86211.
 Cameo of Gretian [sic] busts [design on candle] © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 1Mar69; GF64541.
 Costilion (Cotout care) design on card.

 - IMar69; GF64541.
 Castilian. [Cutout scroll design on candle] © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; lApr68; GF64549.
 Cheery thoughts to hope you're well soon. [Floral basket with ribbon; greeting card folder] 50C 5-4. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; l5Sep69; K87054.
 Christmas tree [candle] © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; l5Sep69; K87054.
 Congratulations on your new daughter. [Infant in vignette; greeting card folder] 35C 572-6. Col. print.
 © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; l7Sep69; K87052. K87052
 - © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 1Mar69; GP64548.

 - GP64548.
 Floral [design on candle] © Hall-mark Cards, Inc.; 1Mar69; GP64545.
 Floral sunburst. [Scrolled openwork; candle sconce] © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 1Mar69; GP64728.
 Flower tree [in relief; candle sconce]
 © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 1Mar69; CP64727.
 - GP64727.
 - For a very special son-in-law. [Hunt-er in field with dog; greeting card folder] 25B 910-6. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 30Jun69; #86310 [Huntк86210.
 - Happy birthday, Mother. [Bouquet of roses; greeting card folder] 25B 804-5. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.;28Jul69; K86495.

- Happy birthday, son. [Boy on donkey; greeting card folder] 25B 903-6.
 Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 25Aug69; K86889.
 Hello there; happy birthday! [Little girl with big hat & flowers; greet-ing card folder] 25B 37-6.
 Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 17Sep69; K87051.
 Hi, 3 year old. [Three balloons with party hats; greeting card folder] 15B 185-6.
 Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 11Aug69; K86496.
 Holly leaves and berries [spiraled around candle] Wax. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 1Mar69; GF64729.
 Love makes the world go round. [Two mice with globe; greeting card folder] 35B 775-6.
 Mellmark Cards, Inc.; 25Aug69; K86890.
 Mediterranean. [Curled lines;

- Modogo. Mediterranean. [Curled lines; candle sconce] © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 1Mar69; GP64540. Metallic floral [design on candle] © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 1Mar69; cp6/sco
- Mallmark cards, Inc.; Maroy, GP64539.
 Multi-floral [design on candle]
 Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 1Mar69; GP64536.
- Oriental base, relief. [Candle] © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 1Mar69; GP64542.
- Owl and foliage [design on candle] © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 1Mar69; GP64550.
- GF04550. Partridge in a pear tree [design on candle] © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; lMar69; GP64537. Santa Clause [sic] head. [Candle] © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; lMar69; GP64538.
- GP64538. Sorry you don't feel good. [Girl in raincoat holding umbrella; greeting card folder] 25C 80-5. Col. print © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 21Jul69; K86494. print.
- Special anniversary wishes. [Two glasses & orchid; greeting card folder] 25A 16-6. Col. print.
 Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 25Aug69; k86891.

- Billmark Cards, Inc.; 25Aug69; K86891.
 Squares, circles and other geometric designs [on candle] © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 1Mar69; GP64535.
 Think I'd forget your birthday, Kid? [Raccoon wearing hat & sweater; greeting card folder] 25B 265-3.
 Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 21Ju169; K86497.
 Thinking of you on your birthday. [Farm boy on haystack; greeting card folder] 25B 39-6. Signed: Paris; author of the print: Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 23Jun69; K86208.
 To my wife; here's to the angel I think the world of. [Woman with wings & halo, man with horns & tail; greeting card folder] 25B 919-5.
 Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 8Sep69; K87053.
 Whether you're near or far. [Sailor & parrot in crow's nest; greeting card folder] 25F 136-5.
 Wish everyone could have a friend. [Angel looking up at star; greeting card folder] 25F 141-8.
 Kol. print. Signed by Betsey Clark; author of the print; Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 0 Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 0 Hallmark Cards, Inc.;
 Wish to could see you. [Girl holding bird; greeting card folder]
- No(55).
 Wish I could see you. [Girl holding bird; greeting card folder]
 25B 41-3. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 25Aug69; K86888.
 You in the hospital, amigo? [Mexican boy with sombrero; greeting card

folder] 35C 390-3. Signed: H Clark; author of the print: H mark Cards, Inc. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 23Jur Signed: Betsev Hall 23Jun69: K86209.
HALLMARK HOMES, INC.
Belmont. [Plans for residence] Nov. 27, 1968. Drawn by M. W. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Appl. ti.: Hallmark Homes house plans, Belmont model. Appl. states prev. reg. 16Apr68, IU14546.
NM: revision. @ Hallmark Homes, Inc.; 6May69; IU14896.
Newport. [Plans for residence] Nov. 8, 1968. Drawn by M. W. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of foundation plan 1/4" = 1'0". Appl. ti.: Hallmark Homes house plans, Newport model. Appl. states prev. reg. 4Jun68, IU14584. NM: revision. @ Hallmark Homes, Inc.; 6May69; IU14895.
HALTOM MANUFACTURING CO. к86209. HALTOM MANUFACTURING CO. [Article of jewelry] © Haltom Manu-facturing Co. d.b.a. Haltom. Southwestern Police Academy. [Shield emblem on sides; ring] Gold. © 1May68; GP63753. HAMER, WILLIAM ARNOLD. Rebel Records. See REMAH LABS. HAMILTON (BILL) ASSOCIATES. For 3's at home. See RICHARDSON, H. W. For 2's at home. See RICHARDSON, H. W. HAMILTON WATCH CO. WALLACE SIL' SMITHS DIVISION. See WALLACE WALLACE SILVER-SILVERSMITHS. HAMMAM, FATHIA. Bergamo. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. TWOND, INC. The government of the United States. [Schematic of 3 branches, with White House & others; wall chart] Col. print. With How federal laws are made. © Hammond, Inc.; 17Mar69; K85944. HAMMOND, INC. K65944.
Half century of aircraft, 1920 to the present day; Famous aircraft, 1903-1919. [U.S. Army Fokker T-2 & other types] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Half century of American air-craft. © Hammond, Inc.; 23Sep69; K87508. w federal laws are made. [Silhouet-ted figures showing steps in legis-lation; wall chart] Col. print. With The government of the United States. © Hammond, Inc.; 17Mar69; X85945. How HAND (PETER) IMPORTERS, INC. Henninger beer eagle design [on framed shield, in relief] Plastic. © Peter Hand Importers, Inc.; 21Nov66; GP53450. HAND LENS & MICROSCOPE TECHNIQUES AND LENS & MICROSCOPE TECHNIQUES (Filmstrip) Encyclopaedia Britannica Educational Corp. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: How to use a hand lens. 51 fr.--How to use a microscope. 53 fr.--How to mount microscope specimens. 53 fr.--How to stain microscope specimens. 59 fr.--Microreplica & coal ball peel techniques. 52 fr. Produced in collaboration with Elizabeth A. Koch. © Encyclopaedia Britannica Education-al Corp.; 3Feb69 (in notice: 1968); JP11437.

HANDBOOKS (Filmstrip) Library Filmstrip Center. 52 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Violet Priestley. © Violet Priestley d.b.a. Library Filmstrip Center; 15Apr69; JP11780.

HANDY (JAM) ORGANIZATION, INC. See CLOCK WATCHERS PREFERRED. ENZYME SOAK CYCLE. GET SET FOR 1969. THE GOLD MEDAL WINNER: BONNEVILLE THE BOUNTIFUL. THE GOLD MEDAL WINNERS: FAR OUT AHEAD IN EXCITING VALUE. GOOD COMMUNICATION IS SALES POWER. KNOCK: KNOCK! KNOCK: KNOCK: THE KRESGE SPIRIT. [MAIN-LINE PARTS AND SERVICE PLUS PERFORMERS SALES CAMPAIGN] THE NEW 504 CU. IN. DIESEL ENGINE. SELL SOMETHING TO EVERYONE. SPOTLICHT ON CLOSING. A STORE MANAGER WEARS THREE HATS. WAIT FOR WAGONS. THE WEEK THAT WAS. WHAT COMES NATURALLY. WHAT'S UP DOC. WHEN YOU'VE GOT WHAT IT TAKES. A WISE CHOICE, CATALINA, ALWAYS A GOLD MEDAL WINNER. YOU CAN BE A BIG MAN IN A BIG BUSINESS: TRAILERING. YOU'VE GOT A BIG JOB. HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ.
Blau und rosa. [Flowers in vase] 1934. By Robert Dash; author of the reproduction: Franz Hanfstaengl. München. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print no.]13833) Signed. © Franz Hanfstaengl; 1Nov69; HF0-571. 1Nov69; HF0-571. Der Briefbote im Rosenthal [before buildings full of women looking out] By Carl Spitzweg; author of the reproduction: Franz Hanfstaengl. München. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.]13825) Original in Universitätsmuseum für Kunst und Kulturgeschichte, Mar-burg. © Franz Hanfstaengl; 10ct69; HF0-574. burg. (HFO-574 HF0-5/4. Dachau. [Panoramic view of country-side] By Eduard Schleich; author of the reproduction: Franz Hanf-staengl. München. Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. ([Print no.] 13829) Signed: E. Schleich. © Franz Hanfstaengl; 10ct69; HF0-570. Der Erzengel Michael mit dem Erzdiarr Erzengel Michael mit dem Erzengel kon Stefan. Author unknown; au-thor of the reproduction: Franz Hanfstaengl. München. Col. re-production of painting. ((Print no.]13828) Appl. ti.: Der Erzengel Michael und Erzdiakon Stefan. © Franz Hanfstaengl; 20May69; HF0-562. Hr0-502.
Flusslandschaft, [Two men fishing from boat] By J. B. Camille Corot; author of the reproduction: Franz Hanfstaengl. Munchen. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. ([Print no.]13812) Signed: Corot. © Franz Hanfstaengl; 15Jun69; HF0-561. Hanfstaengl; 15Jun69; HF0-561.
Der Heilige Georg. Author unknown; author of the reproduction: Franz Hanfstaengl. Munchen. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.]13827) © Franz Hanfstaengl; 20May69; HF0-563.
Landschaft [in flat, moving expres-sionist style] 1947. By Werner Gilles; author of the reproduction: Franz Hanfstaengl. München. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print no.] 13794) Signed: Gilles.
© Franz Hanfstaengl; 15Mar67; HF0-514. HF0-514.

HF0-514.
Margeriten. [Bold daisies in vase] 1934. By Robert Dash; author of the reproduction: Franz Hanfstaengl.
München. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print no.]13834) Signed. © Franz Hanfstaengl; 1Nov69; HF0-572.

- Pauline. [Port. of little girl] By Carl Christian Vogel von Vogelstein; author of the reproduc-tion: Franz Hanfstaengl. München. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print no.]13830) © Franz Hanf-staengl; lOct69; HF0-568.
 Rauenthaler. [Monk standing on cask looking at glass of wine by light from window] By Eduard von Grütz-ner; author of the reproduction: Franz Hanfstaengl. München. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print no.] 1381) Signed: Grütz-ner. © Franz Hanfstaengl; lOct69; HF0-569. ner. © 1 HF0-569.
- hFO-569.
 Das Schlaraffenland. 1567. By Pieter Brueghel d.Ä.; author of the repro-duction: Franz Hanfstaengl. Mün-chen. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print no.]13826) Signed: Brueghel. Alte Pinakothek, München. © Franz Hanfstaengl; 150ct69; HFO-573.
 Schwarz-gelb. [Abstraction] 1968. By Ernst Wilhelm Nay; author of the reproduction: Franz Hanfstaengl. München. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.]13824)
 © Franz Hanfstaengl; 10Jul69; HFO-564.

- HANLON, JOHN. The Nativity. See KASTEN, JOHN T., III.
- HANLON, LEIGH THOMAS. The Claybots. [Space figures & conical shapes] 8 drawings (part col.) © Leigh Thomas Hanlon; 3Nov69; GU44322.
- HANNA-BARBERA PRODUCTIONS, INC. [Banana Splits sledding at the North Pole] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (The Banana Splits frame-tray puzzle, no.4534) © Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc.; 290ct69; r00r13 K87511.
 - [Gulliver confronting the dragon] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (The Adventures of Gulliver frame-tray puzzle, no. 4535) © Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc.; 290ct69;

 - Barbera Productions, Inc.; 290ct69 K87512. [Monsters riding in racing cars] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Wacky races frame-tray puzzle, no.4537) © Hanna-Barbera Produc-tions, Inc.; 5Nov69; K87413. [Space Ghost attacking monster, with 2 companions behind him] Watkins-Strathmore Co. Col. print. (Spac Ghost Magic Slate paper saver, no.4445) © Hanna-Barbera Produc-tions, Inc.; SApr68; K82899. NUL POPLISON COLOR PRODUCTIONS INC. with (Space
- tions, Inc.; 8Apr68; K82899.
 HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC.
 Arawak; Eleuthera, Bahamas. [Resort; folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 4Aug69; K86597.
 Bali, Indonesia; island of the gods. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 15Sep69; K86856.
 Barringer Inn, Charlotte, North Carolina. [Folder] Col. print.
 © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 23May67; K86527.
 Bermuda and the St. George Hotel, golf and beach club. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Pro-ductions, Inc.; 5Sep69; K87316.
 The Bethwood, charcoal broiled steak house. [Folder] Col.

 - ductions, Inc.; 55ep59; K6/316.
 The Bethwood, charcoal broiled steak house. [Folder] Col. print.
 @ Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 200ct69; K87317.
 Briland Yacht Club, Harbour Island, Bahamas. [Folder] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. 28Feb68, K82110. NM: additions. @ Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 27Jun69; K86598.

HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS,

- INC.-Con.
- Anna D-ADSINSON COLOR FRODUCTIONS, INC.-CON.
 The Euccaneer Hotel, Christiansted, St. Croix, U.S. Virgin Islands.
 [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 8Aug69; K86599.
 Cafe Brittany, St. Thomas, Virgin Islands. [Folder] Col. print.
 © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 13Aug69; K86861.
 Caribbean Beach Club, Antigua, West Indies. [Folder] Col. print.
 Appl. states prev. reg. 19May66, K76924. NM: additions. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 8Sep68; K86860.
 Carlyle Beach, Montego Bay, Jamaica. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 29Aug68; K86863.
 Casa Montego, Jamaica. [Resort; Color Context Appl. context

- Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 29Aug68; K86863.
 Casa Montego, Jamaica. [Resort; folder] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. 22May69; K85470. NM: ad-ditions. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 30Jun69; K86600.
 College week at the Elbow Beach Surf Club, Bermuda. [Folder] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. 9Sep64, K71815. NM: additions. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 150ct68; K86859.
 The Conrad Hilton, Chicago. [Folder] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. 22May69, K65471. NM: additions.
 © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 29Oct69; K87326.
 Courtleigh Manor, Kingston, Jamaica. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 30Sep69; K87325.
 El Conquistador Hotel and Club, Las Croabas, Puerto Rico. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 20Jun69; K86593.
 [Frankenstein, Jr. with boy on shoulders fluing over baceal

- K00593. [Frankenstein, Jr. with boy on shoulders flying over house] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Frankenstein, Jr. frame-tray puzzle, no.4539) © Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc.; 26Nov69; k87412.
- K87412. Frenchman's Cove, Jamaica, West Indies. [Folder] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. 2Feb66, K76135. NM: additions. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 5Jun69; K86601.
- The Gleneagles Hotel, Nassau, Bahamas. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 25Aug69; K86602.

- Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 25Aug69; K86602.
 Hanson's, on beautiful Oquaga Lake, N.Y. [Resort; folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 24Apr69; K86594.
 The Homestead, Hot Springs, Virginia. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 22Sep69; K87315.
 Hotel Les Alizes, Guadeloupe, Antilles Francaises. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 15Oct69; K87323.
 Hotel on the Cay, St. Croix. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 100ct69; K87324.
 Howard Johnson's motor lodge, Miami, Florida. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 14Apr69; K86665.
 Indies House, St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin Islands. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 44Apr69; K86603.
 La Fontaine Hotel, Cayman Islands. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 7Aug69; K86604.

- 7 Aug69; K86604.

- Lauderdale Beach Hotel, Ft. Lauder-dale, Fla. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 19Aug69; K86605. Lighthouse Club Hotel, Andros, Baha-mas. [Folder] Col. print. © Han-nau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 28May69; K86864. The Nassau Bay Resort Motor Inn, Houston. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 26Jun69; K86588. The new New Yorker, New York City.

- The new New Yorker, New York City. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 2Sep69; K86857.
- The New Orleans Hilton Inn. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 14Aug69; K86589.
- K86589.
 Old Forge and the central Adirondacks, New York state. [Folder] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. 31Dec63, K70136. NM: additions.
 @ Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 29Dec68; K86858.
 Paradise Beach Club, Barbados, West Indies. [Folder] Col. print.
 @ Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 2Sep69; K86866.
 Pineapple Village, St. Thomas. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 12Nov69; K87328.
 Prince George Hotel, Nassau in the

- 12Nov69; K87328.
 Prince George Hotel, Nassau in the Bahamas. [Folder] Col. print.
 © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 19Sep69; K87327.
 Ramada Inn, Orlando/West, Florida. [Folder] Col. print. NM: addi-tions. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 5Apr69; K86590.
 The Ramparts Inn Hotel; Jamaica, Mon-tego Bay. [Folder] Col. print.
 © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 15May69; K86606.
 The Regency, San Juan, Puerto Rico.

- © Han-
- Inc.; 15May69; K86606.
 The Regency, San Juan, Puerto Rico. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 29May69; K86596.
 The Riverside Hotel, Ft. Lauderdale; Fla. [Folder] Col. print. © Han nau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 11Apr69; K86862.
 Rodeway Inns of America; Atlanta. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 7Jul69; K86591.
 Rodeway Inns of America: Pensacola.
- Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 7Jul69; K86591.
 Rodeway Inns of America; Pensacola, Florida. [Folder] Col. print.
 Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 7Jul69; K86592.
 Seafloor Aquarium, Ltd., Nassau, Bahamas. [Folder] Col. print.
 Appl. states prev. reg. 13Sep68, K83660. NM: additions. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 16Jul69; K86608.
 Secret Harbour House; St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin Islands. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Pro-ductions, Inc.; 3JJul69; K86607.
 Sheraton Sandcastle Motor Inn, Sara-sota, Florida. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Pro-ductions, Inc.; 16Aug68; K86855.
 Sundowmer Hotel, Negril, Jamaica. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 70ct69; K87329.
 Town & Country Motor Inn, Shelburne, New Hannebine (Eclored Col

- 70ct69; K87329.
 Town & Country Motor Inn, Shelburne, New Hampshire. [Folder] Col.
 print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; lJul69; K86595.
 Tranquillity Bay Club, Governor's Harbour, Eleuthera, Bahamas. [Fold-er] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. 20Nov67, K81338. NM: addi-tions. © Hannau-Robinson Color Pro-ductions, Inc.; 25Apr69; K86610.

- Tryall Golf & Beach Club, Jamaica. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 3Apr69; K86609.
- >Aproy; house; White House Inn, Charlotte, North Carolina. [Folder] Col. print. NM: revisions. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 23May67; K86526
- White House Inn, Chicopee, Massa-chusetts. [Folder] Col. print. NM: revisions. © Hannau-Robinson Color Productions, Inc.; 23May67; K86528.
- HANRETTY, ADELAIDE PATTERSON. Williamsburg Vignettes. [Wigmakers shop & 3 others] By A. Patter-son H. 4 col. reproductions of pen & ink drawings. Signed. © A. Patterson H.; 15Mar69; K87471.
- HANSEN, ROGER. Attend church. See WALLEM, JOHN.
- HANSON, DOUGLAS E. Dart-A-Golf. See CREATIVE EDUCATION SYSTEMS.
- HANSON, HARVEY.
- A remembrance, [Box of roses; gift folder] F-117. Print. © Harvey Hanson; 20Aug69; K87427.
- HAPPENING NOW (Filmstrip) Broadman Films. 22 fr., color, 35 mm. D Broadman Films; 25Aug69; JP11708.
- HARCOURT, BRACE & WORLD, INC. A-IM French dialog posters, level one. [Families in daily situations] 2d ed. 42 reproductions of drawings in box. © Harcourt, Brace & World, Inc.; 21May69; K87473.
- HARDIMAN, INEZ. Tommy & Pal. [Boy & dog in comical situations] 4 drawings on 1 sheet Signed. © Inez Hardiman; 18Nov69; sheet. Signed. GU44434.
- HARDING, LORENE G. Reading time. [Elderly woman reading Bible] Photo. © Lorene G. Harding & Carbilene G. Bolin; 28Aug69; JP11628.
- HARDY, EDITH L. Mood echoes. [Captioned notepaper folders defined by textured materi-als & ink drawings] l v. 81 de-signs on 36 l. © Edith L. Hardy; l6Sep69; GU44204.
- HARGENS, CHARLES. [Carversville, Bucks County. 1910, Pennsylvania; fall street scene] Oil painting. Signed. © Charles Hargens; 2Jul69; GU43882.

- HARLOW, HARRY C. [Textile pattern] Design. © Harry C. Harlow. 19761. © 29Sep69; GU44245. 19762. © 29Sep69; GU44246.
- HARM, RAY. Rufous-sided towhee, pipilo eryth-rophthalmus. See HARM (RAY) WILDLIFE ART, INC.
- HARM (RAY) WILDLIFE ART, INC. Rufous-sided towhee, pipilo eryth-rophthalmus. [Two, perched on tree stump] By Ray Harm; author of the reproduction: Ray Harm Wild-life Art, Inc. Col. lithograph of painting. (Plate no.XXX) Signed. By permission of Wood Hannah. © Ray Harm Wildlife Art, Inc.; 150ct69; H39783.
- HARMON, BARBARA. The Christmas stocking knitting soci-ety. [Female birds & fairy knitting on branch] Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. Cover of greeting card folder. © Barbara Harmon; loDec68; K86480.

- HARMON (LARRY) PICTURES CORP.
 [Bozo the clown in circus ring with other performers] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Hanna-Barbera's Larry Harmon's T.V. Bozo the clown frame-tray puzzle, no.4530)
 © Larry Harmon Pictures Corp.; 26Nov69; K87411.
 [Hardy picking daisies as horrified Stan watches as bull approaches] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Laural and Hardy frame-tray puzzle, no.4559)
 © Larry Harmon Pictures Corp.; 9Jun69 (in notice: 1968); K86171.
- HARMONY HOMES, INC. Model 691 [plans & elevations A-E for residence] Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) on 10 sheets. (Drwg. no.069-344) Appl. author: Ray Prell & Assocs., Inc. © Harmony Homes, Inc.; 24Jun69; IP9055. © Harmony
- HARR, HENRY C. Roaring 20's wheels. [Antique auto-mobile in oval frame] Print. © Henry C. Haar; 16Sep69; K87434.
- HARRAH'S CLUB, RENO, NEV. [Painting of scene at Emerald Bay, Lake Tahoe] Signed: Dean Millman. Col. reproduction. Cover of Harrah's Tahoe Sierra Restaurant menu folder. © Harrah's Club; loct69; GP65261.
- HARRIS, JOEL CHANDLER. Uncle Remus and his tales of Brer Rabbit. See DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS.
- HARRIS, KENNARD M. Homage to Edmonia Lewis. See HARRIS GRAPHICS. Mother and Child. See HARRIS GRAPHICS.
- Rocket to the moon. See HARRIS GRAPHICS.
- HARRIS GRAPHICS.
- ARRIS GRAPHICS. ARRIS GRAPHICS. Homage to Edmonia Lewis (Hommage a Edmonia Lewis) [Abstract port.; post card] By Romare Bearden; author of the reproduction: Kennard M. Harris. Col. reproduction of collage. Signed. Original in Col-lage collection of the artist. © Harris Graphics; ISep69; H39520. Mother and Child (Mere et Enfant) [Abstraction] By Romare Bearden; author of the reproduction: Kennard M. Harris. Col. reproduction of collage. Signed. Original in Col-lection, Nanette Rohan Bearden, New York. Cover of folder. © Harris Graphics; ISep69; H39519. Rocket to the moon (Fusee vers la lune) [Buildings, people & rocket in sky; post card] By Romare Bearden; author of the reproduction: Kennard M. Harris. Col. reproduc-tion of collage. Signed. Original in Collage Collection, Nanette Rohan Bearden, New York. © Harris Graphics; ISep69; H39521. Graphics; 1Sep69; H39521.
- HARSHMAN, TOM. Zen. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. HART.
- RT, SHEILA, pseud. See BORDNER, SHEILA JUNE.
- HARTFORD, CHRIS L. The little sheriff. [Sculpture] © Chris L. Hartford; 2Jul69; GU43875.
- [Traveling Fred; male golfer; sculpture] © Chris L. Hartford; 220ct69; GU44352.
- HARTLEY (PRISCILLA) GALLERIES. Landmarks and historic buildings of the Kennebunks, Kennebunkport, Maine. [Stinson-Dane house & others] Signed: George Shedd;

author of the print: Priscilla Saunders d.b.a. Priscilla Hartley Galleries. Col. reproduction of painting. © Priscilla Saunders d.b.a. Priscilla Hartley Galleries; 15Jun69; K85948.

- HARTMAN,
- RTMAN, MERRILL J. Pumpkin Center. [Plans for restau-rant] Drawing (part col.) © Merrill J. Hartman; 16Jun69; IU14879.
- HARTZ MOUNTAIN PRODUCTS CORP. Dog candy bar. Plastic. © Hartz Mountain Products Corp.; 17Feb69;
 - Mountain Froducts Corp.; 20Jan69; Mountain Products Corp.; 20Jan69; GP63449. Hastic. © Hartz Mounta

 - [Dog key] Plastic. © Hartz Mountain Products Corp.; 20Jan69; GP63446. Dog lifesaver ring. Plastic. © Hart Mountain Products Corp.; 17Feb69; GP63447. © Hartz
 - Sliced apple. [Half] Plastic. © Hartz Mountain Products Corp.; 7Feb69; GP63448. Sliced orange. Plastic. © Hartz Mountain Products Corp.; 7Feb69; GP63474.

- HARVEY, LESLIE A. [Davy Dolphin] See LOVY, ALEX.
- HATCHER, HARLEY E. I'm a bippy. See FOX, DAVID.
- HAUN, ROBERT C. N. KOBERI C.
 The colonials. [Three men in period costume] 3 drawings on 1 sheet.
 © Robert C. Haun; 10ct69; GU44259.
 - The Tyroleans. [Three humorous males holding beer mugs] By R. C. Haun. Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Robert C. Haun; 8Sep69; GU44172.
- HAWAII (Filmstrip) Educational Filmstrips. 3 filmstrips, color, 35 mm.
 With manual, 22 p. Contents:
 History. 50 fr.--Geography. 56 fr.
 -Today. 60 fr. Written & photographed by Kenneth & Marjorie Russell.
 © Educational Filmstrips: 18en68-Educational Filmstrips; 1Sep68; JP11799.
- HAWARD, J. A. Queensbury. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- HAWARD, JAMES A. Audubon. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Hayworth. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- HAYMSON, JOHN. National War College. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- HAYN, JAMES RUSSELL. Design of a coin for General Eisen-hower. [Port. on obverse; Presi-dential seal on reverse] © James Russell Hayn; 20Aug69; GU44327.
- HAZEL. See GOLDGELL, HAZEL.
- HEAD, JOHN LOREN. [Ski-scape I] See DUNLAP, ELEANOR.
- [SK1-SCAPE I] See DUNLAF, ELEANOR.
 HEALTH SCIENCE (Filmstrip) Mt. San Jacinto College. 6 filmstrips in 1 roll, color, 35 mm. Contents: Ori-entation. 23 fr.--Decision making.
 43 fr.--Dynamics of the small group.
 55 fr.--Mental illness. 61 fr.--Se-lecting a medical doctor. 46 fr.--Health quackery. 49 fr. Planned & written by Robert A. Schley. Appl. ti.: Mt. San Jacinto College health education, series I. © Mt. San Jacin-to College a.a.d.o. Mt. San Jacinto to College a.a.d.o. Mt. San Jacinto College District, i.e., Mt. San Jacin-to Junior College District; 1Jun69; JP11549.

- HEIDINGER, HERBERT H.
 John I. Q. Law. [Skin diver & judge; comic strip] Print. (In Salinas, Californian, Sept. 30, 1969, p.4)
 H. H. Heidinger (Herbert H. Heidinger) & J. C. Perry; 30Sep69; K86936.
- HEIKA, EARL. The roper. See JONES, O'NEIL.
- HEILMAN, GRANT.
 - Farm animals. Se MAGAZINES, INC. See SCHOLASTIC
 - HELCK, PETER. Diesel race esel race cars of the past. See CUMMINS ENGINE CO., INC.

 - HELD, SAUL. Sammy the waiter. [Cartoon situa-tions] 6 drawings. © Saul Held; 3Nov69; GU44377.

 - HELEN OFTICAL. The watcher. [Close-up of an eye] By Norbert Rautu. Col. photo. © Helen Optical; 220ct69; JUl2434.
 - HELFMAN, ELIZABETH S. Celebrating nature, rites and cere-monies around the world. See SEABURY PRESS, INC.
 - HELPERS FOR OUR HOME (Filmstrip) R-125. Educational Projections Corp. 28 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Sep68; JP11485.
 - HELPERS FOR OUR SCHOOL (Filmstrip) R-126. Educational Projections Corp. 30 fr., color, 35 mm.
 © Educational Projections Corp.; lJun68; JP11486.
 - HELSLEY STUDIO.
 - Namath. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
 - HELSLEY STUDIOS. For works by Helsley Studios S HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAP-ERIES, INC. See
 - HEMMERT.
- MMERT, ANDREW M. Kachina doll. Reproduction of draw-ing. © Andrew M. Hemmert; 5Aug69; ing. © GP63615.
 - Kachina doll. [Three views, with additional details] No.502. By
 Hemmert. Reproduction of drawing.
 Andrew M. Hemmert; 10Sep69;
 GP63938.
 - otem spools. [Totem pole, Kachina mask & Indian boy formed with wooden spools] Reproduction of 6 drawings on 1 sheet. © Andrew M. Hemmert; 15Dec69; GP65238. Totem spools.

 - HENDERSON, THOMAS C. [A structural plan consisting of four pages] Architectural drawing. © Thomas C. Henderson; 24Jul69; IU14894.
 - HENDERSON CO.
 - Appl. author: T. Lobsang Rampa. Appl. author: T. Lobsang Rampa. Appl. states prev. reg. 4Apr69, GU43649. © Henderson Co.; 20Apr69; GP64031.

 - [Meditating figure; lama; seated, in elaborate robes; figurine] Plaster. Appl. author: T. Lobsang Rampa. Appl. states prev. reg. 4Apr69, GU43647. © Henderson Co.; 20Apr69; GP64029.
 - Gr04022.
 [Semi-reclining figure; bald, with Buddhist monk's robes; figurine] Plaster. By T. Lobsang Rampa. Appl. states prev. reg. 4Apr69, GU43648. © Henderson Co.; 20Apr69; GP64030.

- HENDLER, WINIFRED. Animal kingdom. [Abstract designs for 32 chess pieces] Reproductions of drawings on 11 sheets. Appl. author: Winifred Hendler d.b.a. © Winifred Hendler; 270ct65; ໜ້າກກາ. GP64737

 - GP64737.
 Basics. [Block letters for names of pieces in graduated sizes; chess set] By Winni. © Winifred Hendler d.b.a. Winni; 200ct69; GU44450.
 Geometrics. [Modernistic designs for 32 chess pieces] Reproductions of drawings on 5 sheets. © Winifred Hendler d.b.a. Winni; 270ct69; GP64736.
 Benaissance, 2001 A.D. [Abstractly
- Gro4750. Renaissance, 2001 A.D. [Abstractly angular designs for 32 chess pieces] Reproductions of drawings on 7 sheets. © Winifred Hendler d.b.a. Winni; 270ct69; GP64735.
- HENDRICKS DISPLAYS. NDRICKS DISPLAIS. The next may be your last. [Skull & crossed cigarettes; sticker] Author of the print: Hendricks Displays, division of Dee Print. Co. Print. © Hendricks Displays; 5Aug69; K86838.
- HENRIE, PAUL BLAINE. Morning in Puerto Vallarta. See AARON PIX, INC.
- Spanish shadows. See AARON PIX, INC.
- HENRY, ANITA. For works with Anita Henry as
- application author See HENRY (ANITA) INC.
- HENRY (ANITA) INC. Bamboo. Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Anita Henry. © Anita Henry, Inc.; 12Sep68; cochicco GP64162.
 - Serigraph on fabric. Big bamboo. @ Appl. author: Anita Henry. © Anita Henry, Inc.; 12Sep68; GP64160.
 - Braganza. [Stylized flowers & birds] Serigraph on fabric.
 Appl. author: Anita Henry.
 Anita Henry, Inc.; 15Sep67; GP64164. [Stylized flowers &
 - Highland thistles. Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Anita Henry. © Anita Henry, Inc.; 9Dec68; GP64104
 - © Anita Henry, unit, GP64194. Kontiki. Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Anita Henry. © Anita Henry, Inc.; 23May69; GP64163.
 - Serigraph
 - GP04103.
 Minotaur. [Swirled design] Serif on fabric. Appl. author: Anita Henry. © Anita Henry, Inc.; 12Sep68; GP64611.
 Thistles. Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Anita Henry. © Anita Henry, Inc.; 9Dec68; GP64161.
 Serigraph on fabric.
 - Tiger. Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Anita Henry. © Anita Henry, Inc.; 110ct68; GP64159.
- HENRY (JOHN) CO. [Zodiac notes] No.538-Z--549-Z. By Fanfare; author of the print: John Henry Co. 12 col. prints. 12 cov-ers of notepaper folders. © John Henry Co.; 13 Jun69; K86959. cov-
- n. [Classic female with 2 children; statue on base] No.505. © Henry Studio, a partnership of Eneri, Mario & Dennis Prosperi; 26Jan68; GP63677. HENRY STUDIO. Ann.
 - Lady at well. [Woman with pitcher at well; statue on base] No.405
 Appl. author: Eneri Prosperi.
 © Henry Studio, a partnership of Eneri, Mario & Dennis Prosperi; 22Jan68; GP63678. No.405.

- Large sunburst shell. [Sculpture] No.600. © Henry Studio, a partner-ship of Eneri, Mario & Dennis Prosperi; 31Mar64; GP63679.
- Small sunburst shell. [Sculpture] No.620. © Henry Studio, a partner-ship of Eneri, Mario & Dennis Prosperi; 15Apr63; GP63680.
- HENRY STUDIO, INC.
 - Mermaid [holding shell; on base; statue] No.510. NM: additions. © Henry Studio; 3Feb69 (in notice: 1968); GP64150.
- HENSLEY (ROBERT B.) FAMILY FOUNDATION, INC.
- INC. Daniel Boone at Cumberland gap [poised on rock] By Haddon Sundblom; author of the print: Robert B. Hensley Family Foundation, Inc. Ccl. repro-duction of painting in portfolio. Signed: Sundblom. © Robert B. Hensley Family Foundation, Inc.; 31Dec68; K86228.
- HERBLOCK, pseud. See BLOCK, HERBERT L.
 - HERITAGE CARDS. ntique butter churn scene. No.6. Col. photo. Appl. authors: Barbara J. Wishmeyer & Virginia Zielinski. © Heritage Cards; 7Sep69; JP11771. Antique butter churn scene.
 - Antique clock repair shop scene. No.2. Col. photo. Appl. authors: Barbara J. Wishmeyer & Virginia Zielinski. © Heritage Cards; Zielinski. © He: 7Sep69; JP11767.
 - Antique commode scene [with porcelain pitcher & bowl] No.7. Col. photo. Appl. authors: Barbara J. Wishmeyer & Virginia Zielinski. © Heritage Cards; 7Sep69; JP11772.
 - Antique confectionary stand scene. No.4. Col. photo. Appl. authors: Barbara J. Wishmeyer & Virginia Zielinski. © Heritage Cards; 7Sep69; JP11769.

 - Antique desk scene. No.8. Col. photo. Appl. authors: Barbara J. Wishmeyer & Virginià Zielinski.
 © Heritage Cards; 7Sep69; JP11773.
 Antique hunters scene. [Rocking chair, gun & assorted crocks] No.9 Col. photo. Appl. authors: Barbare J. Wishmeyer & Virginia Zielinski.
 © Heritage Cards; 7Sep69; JP11774.
 Antique kettle scene [filled with No.9.

 - Heritage Cards; 7Sep69; JP11774.
 Antique kettle scene [filled with Christmas ornaments] No.5. Col. photo. Appl. authors: Barbara J. Wishmeyer & Virginia Zielinski.
 Heritage Cards; 7Sep69; JP11770.
 Antique miniature scene. [Early American room with wood-burning stove & spinning wheel] No.1. Col photo. Appl. authors: Barbara J. Wishmeyer & Virginia Zielinski.
 Heritage Cards; 7Sep69; JP11766.
 Antique musical instruments scene.
 No.3. Col. photo. Appl. authors: Col.

 - Antique musical instruments scene. No.3. Col. photo. Appl. authors: Barbara J. Wishmeyer & Virginia Zielinski. © Heritage Cards; 7Sep69; JP11768. Antique wagon wheel scene [with bench, lantern & tools in snow] No.10. Col. photo. Appl. authors: Barbara J. Wishmeyer & Virginia Zielinski. © Heritage Cards; 7Sep60. JP1775. 7Sep69; JP11775.
- HERITAGE PUBLICATIONS, INC. [Soldado Espanol; port.] By L. Montano; author of the repro-duction: Heritage Publications, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.S98) Signed. © Her-itage Publications, Inc.; 15Jun69; H39142.
- HERMANSADER, ALLEN F. The Christian hope. See KARDMASTERS, INC.

- HERNDON, GLADYS. Aster. (Glad flower, no.2) Herndon; 90ct69; GU44274. © Gladys
 - no.5)
 - Herndon; 90ct69; 60442/4.
 Daisy. (Glad flower, no.3) © Gladys Herndon; 90ct69; 6U44268.
 Double hibiscus. (Glad flower, no.5) © Gladys Herndon; 90ct69; 6U44272.
 Glad candy cages. [Open work, irregular shapes; Christmas tree decorations] © Gladys Herndon; 8scar6c. cul4160
 - 8Sep69; GU44169.
 - [Glad flower] © Gladys Herndon; 17Jul69; GU43943.
 - Glad trees. [Two Christmas trees on bases] Appl. ti.: Glad Christmas trees. © Gladys Herndon; 90ct69; trees. (GU44269.
 - Glad trims for drinks. [Flower shapes surrounding straws] © Gladys Herndon; 90ct69; GU44271. Hibiscus. (Glad flower, no.4) © Gladys Herndon; 90ct69; GU44273.
 - ly. (Glad flower, no.6) Herndon; 90ct69; GU44270. © Gladys Lilv.
- HERNSTADT, WILLIAM H. Arizona. [Painted desert] Signed: Maxfield Parrish. Oil painting. © William H. Hernstadt; 9Jul69; GU43930.
- HERO I.C.
 - Allegro. [Large splashy flowers massed together] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Edith Grif-fith. © Hero I.C.; 1Nov69; aP(6)007 fith. (GP64807
 - Astro. [Plaid] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Georgia, Inc. © Hero I.C.; 1Nov69; GP64899.
 - Avery. [Floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Jacqueline Decorbez. © Hero I.C.; JJun69;
 - Decorbez. © Hero I.C.; lJun69; GP64945. Bergen. [Floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs, Inc. © Hero I.C.; lJun69; GP64940. Blake. [Large, flat, scattered floral shapes] Serigraph on fab-ric. Appl. author: Georgia, Inc. © Hero I.C.; lJun69; GP64935. Cantata. [Roses and other flowers] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Corp. © Hero I.C.; lNov69; GP64805.

 - 1Nov69; GP64805.
 - Carleton. [Bowl of flowers & fruit] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs, Inc. © Hero I.C.; lJun69; GP64944.

 - Chaucer. [Scattered curving floral sprigs] Serigraph on fabric.
 Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Corp.
 Hero I.C.; Nov69; GP64820.
 Cheney. [Floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs, Inc. @ Hero I.C.; lJun69; GP64948.
 Clark. [Floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: G. & L. Studio. @ Hero I.C.; lJun69; GP64943.
 Comet. [Hexarona.

 - Groups, [Hexagons on a striped ground] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Corp. © Hero I.C.; 1Nov69; Corfeed Comet. Corp. © GP64896.
 - GP64 696.
 Concerto. [Splashy rectangular design] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Georgia, Inc. © Hero I.C.; 1Nov69; GP64808.
 Consul. [Floral bouquets] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Corp. © Hero I.C.; 1Jun69; GP64037.
 - GP64937
 - rano. [Large sharply delineated scattered flowers] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Fred Gold-stein Designs. © Hero I.C.; 1Nov69; GP64816. Cyrano.

- ante. [Large birds among leafy branches] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Corp. © Hero I.C.; 1Nov69; cp6Heot Dante. Corp. 0 GP64821
- wis. [Large floral motif] Ser graph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs, Inc. © Hero I.C.; 1Jun69; GP64946. Davis. Seri-
- Seri-
- Bero I.C.; Junnoy; Group4940.
 Debra. [Large floral motif] Ser graph on lineñ. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs, Inc.
 Bero I.C.; JJun69; GF64954.
 Doric. [Tapestry-like floral de-sign] Serigraph on fabric. Ap author: Spectrum Fabrics Corp.
 Bero I.C.; Nov69; GF64818.
 Ellerv [Floral hougets] Serig Appl.
- Ellery. [Floral bouquets] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Corp. © Hero I.C.; 1Jun69; GP64938.
- Everest. [Interlocking swirls] Serigraph on linen. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Corp. © Hero I.C.; lJun69; GP64952.
- I.C.; Fulloy, Group_____
 Farrell. [Large floral motif] Serigraph on linen. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs, Inc.
 @ Hero I.C.; LJun69; GP64953.
- Gibraltar. [Abstract floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Corp. © Hero I.C.; LJun69; GP64941.
- Harrison. [Floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs, Inc. © Hero I.C.; lJun69; GP64959. Jody. [Large floral motif] Serigray on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs, Inc. © Hero I.C.; lJun69; GP64942.
- Serigraph
- I.C.; 1Jun09; GP64942. aliet. [Clusters of blossoms] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Corp. © Hero I.C.; Nov69; GF64817. Ismet. [Intricate geometric design] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. au-thor: G. & L. Studio. © Hero I.C.; Nov69; GF64815. aria. [Flowering branches] Seri-graph on fabric. Appl. author: Juliet.
- Kismet.
- Maria. graph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Corp. © Hero I.C.;
- Spectrum Fabrics corp. Shero 1.c. lJun69; GP64936. rrlene. [Scattered flower heads] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs, Inc. © Hero I.C.; LJun69; GP64933. Marlene.
- Mercury. [Groups of diamonds con-nected by lines] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Georgia, Inc. © Hero I.C.; 1Nov69; GP64893.
- eteor. [Hound's tooth check on solid ground] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Georgia, Inc. © Herc I.C.; 1Nov69; GP64898. Meteor.
- inuet. [Sharply delineated flowers massed together] Serigraph on fab-ric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fab-rics Corp. © Hero I.C.; 1Nov69; cp64810 Minuet
- GP64810. Montez. [Bowl full of flowers & fruit] Serigraph on fabric.
- Montez. [Bowl full of flowers & fruit] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs, Inc. © Hero I.C.; 1Jun69; GP64955.
 Montrose. [Floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Corp. © Hero I.C.; 1Jun69; GP64958.
 Neptune. [Hydrangeas] Serigraph on fabric. Appl author: Jacqueline Decorbez. © Hero I.C.; 1Nov69; GP64895.
 Oliver. [Large delicate floral]
- iver. [Large delicate floral]
 Serigraph on fabric. Appl.
 author: Spectrum Fabrics Corp.
 Hero I.C.; INov69; GP64819. Oliver.
- @ Hero 1.0., INOVOS, Diotely. mama. [Flowers with sprigs of grass & wheat] Serigraph on linen. Appl. author: G. & L. Studio. © Hero I.C.; lJun69; GP64950. Panama.

- Partridge [pair in floral bouquet] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs, Inc.
 © Hero I.C.; lJun69; GP64957.
 Pyramid. [Abstract leaf & varied geometric design] Serigraph on linen. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Corp. © Hero I.C.; lJun69; GP64949.
 Rhansody. [Paisley arabesques]
- Rhapsody. [Paisley arabesques] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Corp. © Hero I.C.;

- Serigraph of labric. Appl. author:
 Spectrum Fabrics Corp. © Hero I.C.;
 1Nov69; GP64809.
 Rushmore. [Large flowers & leaves]
 Serigraph on linen. Appl. author:
 Spectrum Fabrics Corp. © Hero
 I.C.; 1Jun69; GP64947.
 Sequoia. [A forest of Queen Anne's lace] Serigraph on linen. Appl. author:
 Spectrum Fabrics Corp.
 © Hero I.C.; 1Jun69; GP64951.
 Sophia. [Clusters of blossoms]
 Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author:
 Spectrum Fabrics Corp. © Hero I.C.;
 1Jun69; GP64934.
 Stanza. [Wedding cake-type floral design] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Corp. © Hero I.C.;
 Pathors Sectrum Fabrics.
 Spectrum Fabrics.
 Stanza. [Wedding cake-type floral design] Serigraph on fabric.
 Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics.
 Corp. © Hero I.C.; 1Nov69;
 GP64806.
- Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Corp. © Hero I.C.; 1Nov69; GP64806.
 Stellar. [Forest of irises] Seri-graph on fabric. Appl author: Spectrum Fabrics Corp. © Hero I.C.; 1Nov69; GP64894.
 Tapis. [Floral tapestry motif] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Corp. © Hero I.C.; IJun69; GP64939.
 Veous. [Floral motif] Serigraph on
- [Floral motif] Serigraph on c. Appl. author: Georgia, © Hero I.C.; 1Nov69; GP64897. Venus. fabric
- Victoria. [Floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs, Inc. © Hero I.C.; 1Jun69; GP64956.
- irgil. [Floral design with leaves] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Corp. © Hero I.C.; 1Nov69; GP64822. Virgil.
- HERRERO, LOWELL. Shell Americana calendar, 1970. See DORIC PRODUCTIONS.
- HESSE (PAUL) THREE DIMENSIONALS, TNC -SSE (PAOL) THREE DIMENSIONALS, INC. [St. Martin de Porres. Youth in Franciscan dress with animals] Col. transparency. © Paul Hesse Three Dimensionals, Inc.; 6May69; JP11448.
- HICKS, ALBA W. Man on the moon. [Bust on base] © Alba W. Hicks; 13Aug69; GP63755. HIJIKATA.
 - Santa Mouse. See BROWN, MICHAEL. HILL, ROBERT.
 - Croovy yule. [Santa Claus with finger at side of nose, smoking pipe; poster] Col. print.
 © Robert Hill; 23Aug69; K86926.
- HILL, RUSSELL E.
 The elite of the pony herd. [Indian crouching by horse on hill & watching others below; post card]
 No.J4583. By Russell Hill. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed.
 © Russell E. Hill; 12Aug69; H40089.
- HILL, WALLY. Camille, a hurricane. See GRAPHIC PRESS.
- HILTON, WILLIAM F., JR. Black flame. [Male with arm up-raised superimposed upon street ruins] Col. photo. © William F. Hilton, Jr.; 11Ju169; JU12381.
- HINAHARA, ARCHIE. Rossi's Restaurant & Cocktail Lounge. See HOFFMASTER CO., INC.

HINDS, DONALD P. The living fountain of divine re-search. [Steps leading up to hand between candles, & tablets; sculpture] © Donald P. Hinds; 29Mar69; GP64552.

- HINDSLEY, FRANK W. The roughneck. [Construction worker handling pole; half figure] Alu-minum. © Frank W. Hindsley; 9Jun69; minum. © Frank W. Hindsley; 9Jun69; minum. (GP63908.
- HISTORY AS THE NEWS CAMERA SAW IT ISTORY AS THE NEWS CAMERA SAW IT (Filmstrip) Imperial Film Co. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 610-1--610-4: 1910-1920. 45 fr.--1920-1930. 46 fr.-1930-1940. 47 fr.--1940-1950. 46 fr. Author: Wm. F. Keefe. NM: compila-tion authorship. 1 Imperial Film Co. Trac. INJ60. JPJ280-11200 Co., Inc.; 1Ju169; JP11789-11792.
- HNATH, JAMES J. [Multi-colored earth-Saturn moon-CM/SM, on top of doubleheaded eagle's wings] Col. print. © Jam V. Hnath; 29May69; K87290. © James
- HOCHTRITT, DIANE LYNNE. [Red Riding Hood doll; converts into various characters in story] Textile. © D. L. Hochtritt; 8Sep69; GU44179.
- HODNY, LADDIE. Latent Dakota. CADDIE.
 LADDIE.
 atent Dakota. [Wheat growing & reaping operations] 18 reproduc-tions of photos on 7 sheets.
 © Laddie Hodny; 9Jan69; K86339.
- HOERSTING, LOUIS. See H & E CO.
- HOFFMAN, DONA.
 - [Baptism. Infant offered to out-stretched hands] By D. Hoffman. Reproduction of painting. Signed. © Dona Hoffman; 18Dec67 (in notice: 1963); GP64474.
- HOFFMAN, WILLIAM. La Jolla sunset. See AARON PIX, INC.
- HOFFMANN, EVE. Portraits of the story children in Let's see the animals. See CHANDLER PUB. CO.
 - Portraits of the story children in the Paperback readers. See CHANDLER PUB. CO.
- HOFFMASTER CO., INC. Rossi's Restaurant & Cocktail Lounge. [Shield surmounting Italian scenes; place mat] Author of the print: Archie Hinahara. Col. print. © Hoffmaster Co., Inc.; 10Apr67; v87431 к87431.
- HOGUE, JEAN FRANS. For works by Jean Frans Hogue See EDUCATIONAL SHOW CASE.
- HOLDEN, JOHN C.

 - LDEN, JOHN C. A psychodelic [sic] surrealistic pen & ink sketch with snake, female-like tree with schematic man in leaves. Reproduction. © John C. Holden; 18Sep69; GP64272. Solidified stress. [Writhing mass of figures on table above city build-ings] Ey John Holden. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © John C. Holden; JOct69; GP65020.
- HOLE IN THE WALL GANG. The view from our side of the wall. [Close-up of face of cat; poster] Author of the print: Central Graph-ics, Inc., The Hole In The Wall Gang. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Cat. © The Hole In The Wall Gang; 6Nov69; K872Ac2 K87242.
- HOLIDAY FAIR, INC. [Boy doll wearing raincoat & cap] Plastic & textile. (The Adore-ables, D2/890) © Holiday Fair, Inc.; 2Jan69; GP63423.

HOLIDAY FAIR, INC .- Con.

- (Boy doll wearing short pants & sleeveless jacket) Plastic & textile. (The Adoreables, D2/890) @ Holiday Fair, Inc.; 2Jan69; GP63414.
 (Boy doll wearing short pants with suspenders] Plastic & textile. (The Adoreables, D2/890) @ Holiday Fair, Inc.; 2Jan69; GP63417.
 (Doll wearing checkered dress with
- [Doll wearing checkered dress with bow at neck] Plastic & textile. (The Adoreables, D2/890) © Holi-day Fair, Inc.; 2Jan69; GP63419.
- day Fair, Inc.; 2Jan09; GP03419. [Doll wearing full skirt & long sleeved blouse] Plastic & textile (The Adoreables, D2/890) © Holiday Fair, Inc.; 2Jan69; GP63422. [Doll wearing jumper dress] Plastic & textile. (The Adoreables, D2/890) © Holiday Fair, Inc.; 2Jan69; GP63413.
- 2Jan69; GP63413. [Doll wearing jumper dress & kerchief] Plastic & textile. (The Adore-ables, D2/890) © Holiday Fair, Inc.; 2Jan69; GP63420. [Doll wearing leotards & sleeveless jacket] Plastic & textile. (The Adoreables, D2/890) © Holi-day Fair, Inc.; 2Jan69; GP63412. [Girl doll wearing raincoat] Plastic & textile. (The Adoreables, D2/890) © Holiday Fair, Inc.; 2Jan69; GP63416. [Girl doll wearing raincoat & cap]

- [Girl doll wearing raincoat & cap] Plastic & textile. (The Adoreables, D2/890) © Holiday Fair, Inc.; 2Jan69; GP63418.

- Plastic & textile. (The Adoreables D2/890) © Holiday Fair, Inc.; 2Jan69; GP63418.
 [Girl doll wearing sailing outfit] Plastic & textile. (The Adoreables, D2/890) © Holiday Fair, Inc.; 2Jan69; GP63415.
 [Girl doll wearing short pants & jacket] Plastic & textile. (The Adoreables, D2/890) © Holiday Fair, Inc.; 2Jan69; GP63421.
 Mary Lou. [Flowers & ribbon entwined] No.C4/772. Col. print. Appl. t1.: Box label for Mary Lou dolls. © Holiday Fair, Inc.; 9Jan68; K86067.
 Mary Lou; blue. [Girl's face outlined by striped bonnet; mirror, comb & brush set] No.C4/772.
 J plastic works. © Holiday Fair, Inc.; 9Jan68; GP63136.
 Mary Lou; pinkie. [Girl's face outlined by striped bonnet; mirror, comb & brush set] No.C4/772.
 J plastic works. © Holiday Fair, Inc.; 9Jan68; GP63137.
 Mary Lou [with dotted dress & hat, long hair; hand mirror] C4/772.
 Plastic & textile. © Holiday Fair, Inc.; 9Jan68; GP63895.
 My diary. [Cover illus. shows girl with flowered bonnet, puppy & bird] Y2/817. 1 v. Col. print. Appl. t1.: Five year diary. © Holiday Fair, Inc.; 11Apr68 (in notice: 1969); K86448.
 Photo album. [Cover illus. shows girl in Victorian dress with oldfashioned portrait camera] Y2/815. 1 v. Col. print. @ Holiday Fair, Inc.; 11Apr68 (in notice: 1969); K86451.
- Koo451.
 Photo album. [Cover illus. shows girl wearing scarf among flowers & butterflies] Y2/814. 1 v. Col. print. © Holiday Fair, Inc.; llApr68 (in notice: 1969); K86449.
 Pollyana, girl with bonnet. [Oval frame with floral bouquets; box top] Col. print. © Holiday Fair, Inc.; 9Jan68; K85989.
 Pollyana. girl with butterfly [Oval
- Pollyana, girl with butterfly. [Ova: frame with rose border; box top] Col. print. © Holiday Fair, Inc.; 9Jan68; K85988. [Oval

- Follyana, girl with cuckoo. [Scrolle oval frame with floral bouquets; box top] Col. print. © Holiday Fair, Inc.; 9Jan68; K85987.
 Telephone. [Cover illus. shows girl in Victorian setting using phore; address book] Y2/816. l v. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Telephone and address book. © Holiday Fair, Inc. llApr68 (in notice: 1969); K86450.
 Telephone and address. [Cover illus [Scrolled
- Inc.; Telephone and address. [Cover illus. shows old-fashioned girl at table
- writing letter; address book] 5/618. l v. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Slimboy telephone and address book. © Holiday Fair, Inc.; 11Apr68 (in notice: 1969); K86452.
- HOLLANDER, RALPH. Vietnam 1961. See PACE EMBLEM CO. [Article of jewelry]
- HOLLOWAY, BETTY JANE. Atticus. [Male wearing hooded tight fitting suit] Painting. © Betty Jane Holloway; 130ct69; GU44331.
- HOLLYCRAFT.
 [Article of jewelry] © Hollycraft a.a.d.o. Hollywood Jewelry Manufac-turing Co., Inc.
 Bow-knot pin, opaque and colored rhinestones. No.2490P. Metal.
 © 19Jun69; GP63522.
 Christmas tree pin, fir tree fire opal stones. No.2522P. Metal.
 © 19Jun69; GP63521.
 Christmas tree pin fir tree, multi-

 - Status, 670,521.
 Christmas tree pin fir tree, multi-colored stones. No.2520.
 Metal. © 19Jun69; GP63518.
 Christmas tree pin, multi-stones in flower pot stand. 2521P.
 Metal. © 19Jun69; GP63516.
 Leaf cluster. No.2401P. Metal
 - Leaf cluster. No.2491P. Metal. © 19Jun69; GP63523.

 - © 19Juno9; GP0522. Round scroll pin opaque and colored stones. No.2484. Metal. © 19Jun69; GP63519. Square pin, opaque and rhinestone colored stones. No.2485P. Metal. © 19Jun69; GP63524.
 - star-shape opaque and colored rhinestones. No.2846P. Metal. © 19Jun69; GP63517.
 - Willow spray pin, opaque and rhine-stone colored stones. No.2487P. Metal. © 19Jun69; GP63520.
- HOLLYWOOD JEWELRY MANUFACTURING CO., INC. See HOLLYCRAFT.
- HOLMES, D. DOLORIS. D., pseud. See SCHWERNER,
- HOLMES, E. ROE, JR. See BOOTHBAY BROCHURES .
- DLT, LILLIAN DARLING.
 [Motor operated 96" ski lift with original oil & collage snow paint-ing with ski and skating scene]
 © Lillian Darling Holt; 29Dec69; orthogde GU44546.
- HOLT, ROBERT PHILIP. [A new beginning; abstract] Paint-ing. © Bob Holt; 17Dec69; GU45539.
- HOLUB, F. Old West Trail adventure map. See OLD WEST TRAIL FOUNDATION, LINCOLN, NEB.
- HOMAN, FRED W.
 - Carving, clown holding ball. [Wall plaque] Plaster. © Fred W. Homan; 17May69; GP63141.
 - Carving, clown holding plate. [Wall plaque] Plaster. © Fred W. Homan; 17May69; GP65140. Carving, clown, moustache and large bow tie. [Wall plaque] Plaster. © Fred W. Homan; 17May69; GP63138.

- Carving, clown sitting in toy truck, holding umbrella. [Wall plaque] Plaster. © Fred W. Homan; 17May69; GP63139.
- HOME BUILDERS ASSN. OF DAYTON (OHIO)
- MME BUILDERS ASSN. OF DATION (OHIO) WOMEN'S CLUB. Munchy and Mimi. [Children in every-day play situations] 76 col. slide slides. © Women's Club of H.B.A.M.D.; 1Sep68; JP11429.
- HOME IMPROVEMENT FILMS. See HOW TO BUILD AN ADDITION. HOW TO LAY CERAMIC TILE.
- HOW TO MODERNIZE A KITCHEN.
- HOME PLANNERS, INC. Plans of convenient living designs [1391 & 22 others] Richard B. [1391 & 22 others] Richard B. Pollman, designer; Irving E. Palm-quist, architect. 1 v. Architecarchitect. l v. Architect-tural drawings (blue line print)
 Scale of floor plans 1/4" = l'-0".
 © Home Planners, Inc.; 1Mar69; IP9172.
 - 1P9172. Plans of convenient living designs [1994 & 11 others] Richard B. Pollman, designer; Irving E. Palm-quist, architect. 1 v. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'-0". © Home Planners, Inc.; 27Feb69; IP9173. IP9173.
 - Plans of convenient living designs [1996 & 14 others] Richard B. Pollman, designer; Irving E. Palm-quist, architect. 1 v. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'-0". @ Home Planners, Inc.; 25Aug69; IP0171 IP9171.
 - 1P9171.
 Plans of convenient living designs
 [2435 & 15 others] Richard B.
 Pollman, designer; Irving E. Palmquist, architect. 1 v. Architectural drawings (blue line print)
 Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'-0".
 © Home Planners, Inc.; 20Apr69;
 IP9174.
 Plans of convenient
 - 1P9174.
 Plans of convenient living designs
 [3143 & 7 others] Richard B. Poll-man, designer; Irving E. Palmquist, architect. 1 v. Architectural drawings (blue line print) Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'-0".
 © Home Planners, Inc.; 20May69; IP0175. IP9175.
- HOMER, WINSLOW.
- good one, Adirondacks. See HYDE COLLECTION, GLENS FALLS, N.Y.
- HOMMEL, DENNIS LUTHER. See GOODWOOD CO.
- HOOK, R.
- [Christ at prayer] See CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.
- [The Good Shepherd] See CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.
- [Jesus and the children] See CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.
- HOOPER, JACK.
- Spring head, 1. See ARNOVICK, PETER G.
- Standing nude. See ARNOVICK, PETER G.
- HOPF, JOHN T. Aerial view, Aquidneck Island, from 16,000 ft. Photography by John Hopf. © John T. Hopf; 220ct69;
 - The Newport Bridge opens June 28, 1969. Photo. © John T. Hopf; 30Jun69; JP11565.
- HORTON, JAMES M. Chess Mates cartoon strips. 1 Drawings. © James M. Horton; llJun69; GU43880. 1 v.

HORTON, META CURRY.

- [Article of jewelry] © Meta Curry Horton. Sweethearts' go-go steady watch. [Heart shaped, with oval hands] Design. © 30Jul69; GU44026.
- HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Elkton. [Carriage scenes] No.3613. By Helsley Studios; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fab-rics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. @ House 'N Home Fab-rics & Draperies, Inc.; 15Jul69; H39659.
 - Liverpool. [Flowers] No.3646. By G & L Studios; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fab-brics & Draperies, Inc.; 12Aug69; H39663.
 - H39663.
 Lorimer. [Huge muted flowers]
 No.3644. By King Studios; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. D House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 12Aug69; H39666.
 Melanie. [Bold outlined flower heads] No.3662. By Design Impression; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
- sion; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 15Ju169; H39656.
 Nadine. [Flowers & fruits] No.3627. By King Studios; author of the re-production: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 12Aug69; H39658.
 Nancy. [Floral sprays] No.3629. By King Studios; author of the re-production: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 18Ju169; H39665.
 Naomi. [Stylized flowers] No.3636. By Helsley Studios; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fab-rics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fab-rics & Draperies, Inc.; 18Ju169; H39660.
 Nelson. [Large flowers] No.3639. Draverbut Studios; author of the
- H39660.
 Nelson. [Large flowers] No.3639.
 By Vergely Studios; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 12Aug69; H39653.
 Norma. [Large flowers] No.3628.
 By Palette Studios; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 18Jul69; H39664.
 Norwood. [Muted flowers] No.3637.
- H99004. [Muted flowers] No.3637. By King Studio; author of the re-production: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 12Aug69; H30661 Norwood. H39661.
- B)9001. Nottingham. [Stylized flowers] No.3632. By Lind Studios; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 12Aug69; H30662. Н39662.
- H39662.
 Paris. [Large flowers] No.3655. By Palette Studios; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 18Ju169; H39670.
 Pimlico. [Scrolled leaves] No.3626. By Helsley Studios; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 18Ju169; H39655.

- Polly. [Scattered magnolias] No.3654. By Design Impression; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 18Jul69; H39673.
 Regency. [Flowers] No.3608. By Steinberg Studio; author of the re-production: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 12Aug69; H39652.
 Salisbury. [Floral sprays on scrolled leaf background] No.3625. By Helsley Studios; author of the re-production: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. 0 House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 18Jul69; H39654. н39654.
- H39054. Seabrook. [Stylized flowers] No.3631. By Krell Studios; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 15Jul69; H39657. H39657
- Sheffield. [Floral sprays] No.3633 By King Studio; author of the re-production: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 15Jul69; H39667.
- Stephanie. [Floral motif] No.3581. By Steinberg Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 15Jul69; H39672.
- Draperies, Inc.; 15Jul69; H39672. Sterling. [Early American plantation scenes] By Krell Studic; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 15Jul69; H39671. Stratford [Large stud Computed Comp
- Stratford. [Large muted flower heads] No.3623. By Palette Studios; author of the reproduc-tion: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fab-ric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 15Jul69; H39668.
- Suzy. [Large outlined leaves] No.3656. By Palette Studios; au-thor of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 15Jul69; H39669.
- Tojuroy; H59609. Taylor Hall. [Southern mansion among trees] No.3604. By Helsley Stu-dios; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 15Jul69; H39674.
- HOUSE OF DESIGN.
 - [Textile pattern] See ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC.
- HOUSE OF INDIVIDUAL FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Design in fabric. © House of Individual Fabrics, Inc. Pattern 200/240. © 15Aug68; GP64610. 200/245. © 26Sep68; GP64526. 200/264. © 3Dec68; GP64892. 200/312. © 18Mar69; GP64869. 200/323. © 26Mar69; GP64868. 200/349. © 15Apr69; GP64870. 200/350. © 15Apr69; GP64315. 2863. © 28Feb69; GP64553. 2864. © 28Feb69; GP64314. 2867. © 31Mar69; GP64556. 2868. © 30Apr69; GP64313. 2870. © 30Apr69; GP64555. 2875. © 30Apr69; GP64608. 2876. © 30May69; GP64609.

2878. © 30May69; GP64316. 3300. © 30May69; GP64554.

- HOW MONEY IS USED (Filmstrip) R-150. Educational Projections Corp. 30 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1May68; JP11509.
- HOW PEOPLE MAKE A LIVING (Filmstrip) R-169. Educational Projections Corp. 28 fr., color, 35 mm.
 © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Dec68; JP11526.
- HOW TO BUILD AN ADDITION (Filmstrip) Home Improvement Films. 73 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Donald R. Brann. NM: additions. © Home Improvement Films, div. of Easi-Bild Pattern Co., Inc. (in notice: Easi-Bild Pattern Co., Inc.); lDec69; JP11846.
- HOW TO HANDLE MONEY (Filmstrip) R-151. Educational Projections Corp. 31 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Jun68; JP11510.
- HOW TO LAY CERAMIC TILE (Filmstrip) Home Improvement Films. Made by Directions Simplified. 53 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Donald R. Brann. NM: additions. © Home Improvement Films, div. of Easi-Bild Pattern Co. (in notice: Easi-Bild Pattern Co.); 10Dec69; (in notice: 1970); JP11847.
- HOW TO MODERNIZE A KITCHEN (Filmstrip) Home Improvement Films. 40 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Donald R. Brann. NM: additions. © Home Improvement Films, div. of Easi-Bild Pattern Co., Inc. (in notice: Easi-Bild Pattern Co., Inc.); lDec69; JP11845.
- HOW WE MAKE FRIENDS (Filmstrip) R-155. Educational Projections Corp. 38 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Sep68; JP11514.
- HOW WE TRAVEL (Filmstrip) R-173. Educational Projections Corp. 29 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 10ct68; JP11530.
- HOW WEATHER AFFECTS US (Filmstrip) R-195. Educational Projections Corp. 36 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 10ct68; JP11738.
- HOWARD, COLEMAN W. The Mennonite. [Wagon wheel wall plaque with fence around dish] Design. © Coleman W. Howard; 150ct69; GU44281.
- WARD, J. A. Gardiner. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. HOWARD -
- Garson. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- HOWE, LAWRENCE C. For works by Lawrence C. Howe See HOWE SERVICES, INC.

- HOWE SERVICES, INC. Above all, quality. [Large, decorated gold star; poster] M-24. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 280ct69; K87240.
 - Close shaves? Not on the job; safety first. [Barber pole; poster] L-21. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 24Sep69; K87137.
 - Inc.; 24Sep09; k0/15/. Demand satisfaction, do it right the first time. [Profile of duelers, back to back, with pistols raised; poster] M-23. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. @ Howe Services, Inc.; 28Oct69; v8rolu K87241.

See

HOWE SERVICES, INC .- Con. Fireman's ball? Prevent fires. [Two fireman fighting blaze; poster] L-19. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 26Aug69; K87134

- Dawielice of ices, Inc.; 26Aug69; K87134.
 First safety 1970. [Poster] L-1. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 5Dec69; K87479.
 For quality follow through for sales, jobs. [Football playing kicking ball; poster] M-22. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 24Sep69; K87136.
 Horseplay is kid stuff. [Rocking horse; poster] L-15. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 1Jul69; K86586.
 Keep learning; high quality demands

- Keep learning; high quality demands high skills. [Man's face within concentric circles; poster] M-16. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; IJu169; K86584.

- Inc.; 1Jul69; K86584.
 Keep your balance, avoid falls. [Profiles of gymmasts; poster] L-23. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 280ct69; K87236.
 Like now is the time to report in-juries. [Large clock; poster] L-18. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 1Aug69; K86582.
 Make holiday music; happiness, safety, goodwill. [Three large bells; poster] L-24. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 280ct69; K87239.
 Proud owners, remember, keep the
- Proud owners, remember, keep the feeling of pride in your work. [Wagon; poster] M-19. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 26Aug69; K87133.
- 26Aug69; K07153. Save your sight; to see the sights, protect your eyes. [Impressionistic sunset & lighthouse; poster] L-16. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. @ Howe Services, Inc.; lJul69; K86587. Set high standards and rise to the conscient. Balloon: poster! Med.
- Set high standards and rise to the occasion. [Balloon; poster] M-1. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 5Dec69; K87478. Skill counts on every job, quality first. [Skier executing turn around flag; poster] M-2. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 5Dec69; K87480. Stay in the groove! [Bace cars on
- Services, Inc.; 5Dec69; K87480.
 Stay in the groove! [Race cars on circuit; poster] M-15. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 1Jul69; K86585.
 Switch on quality. [Finger on light switch; poster] M 17. Author of th print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 1Aug69; K86581.
- the
- Taking chances? Not with your safe-ty. [Moth flying into flame from oil lamp; poster] L-22. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 24Sep69; K87138.
- Teamwork for a good performance. [Line of chorus girls; poster] M-21. Author of the print: Law-rence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 24Sep69; K87135
- There is a place for everything; good housekeeping. [Piece missing from puzzle; poster] L-20. Author of

the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col.

the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 26Aug69; K87132. They've got a lot of living to do, drive carefully. [Jumping school children; poster] L-17. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; lAug69; K86533. Your ten best tools, protect them. [Two hands with fingers spread apart; poster] L-2. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 5Dec69; K87477.

- HOYT, RICHARD D. For works by Richard D. Hoyt See PARKLANE STUDIOS, INC.
- HREHA, MICHAEL. The phoenix. [Two heads with up-thrust fist; sculpture] © Michael Hreha & James R. Murray; 21Nov69; GU44381.
- HRICZO, STEVEN J. Mini-house. [One bedroom, 1 bath] Architectural drawing on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'-0". © Steven J. Hriczo; 17Dec69; HUCCCO IU15050.
- HUBBARD FOODS, INC.
 Hub House Restaurant. [Assorted foods; menu folder] Author of the print: Lang Advertising Associates, Inc. Col. print.

 Hubbard Foods, Inc.;
 Hubbard Foods, Inc.;
 Shothing beats delicious Hub House pancakes [served by 3 chefs; place mat] Author of the print: Lang Advertising Associates, Inc. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Hub House Restaurant place mat.
 Hubbard Foods, Inc.; place mat. © Hubbard Foods, Inc.; 15Dec69; K87444.
- HUBBELL, CHARLES H. Regulations, operation of aircraft as set forth by the United States Air Service. See AIRMASTERS.
- HUFFMAN, WILLIAM E. Spanish galleon, circa 1540. [Sid view & 2 cross-sections of hull] By W. Huffman. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © W. E. Huffm 5May69; GP63554. [Side © W. E. Huffman;
- HUGHES, ARTHUR J. The lip prints of Judas. See LANE, ESTHER A. HUGHES, AUBREY H.
- Arabian camel [with blanket & head-dress; on base; statue] Plaster. © Aubrey H. Hughes; 15Aug69; GP63805.
- [Figurine]
- Quail, bobwhite hen. [Figurine] Plaster. © Aubrey H. Hughes; lJul69; GP63517. Quail, bobwhite rooster. [Figur Plaster. © Aubrey H. Hughes; lJul69; GP63516. [Figurine]
- . Gerard High School Royals, San Antonio, Texas. [Two lions holding shield with monogram & cross, knight's helmet above; in relief; plaque] Plaster. Appl. ti.: High school plaque. © Aubrey H. Hughes; 100460. CP6/E57 plaque] Plaster. Appl. ti.: High school plaque. © Aubrey H. Hughes; loct69; GP64527.
 Spanish fighting bull [on base] Plaster. © Aubrey H. Hughes; loJul69; GP63441.
 Thomas A. Edison High School, San Antonio, Texas. [Bear, letter E & small shield] Appl. ti.: School plaque. © Aubrey H. Hughes; lSep69; GP64158.
 GHES, JAN HOWEYI

- HUGHES, JAN HOWELL.
 The lamplighter's faith in children of light. [Children on path lead-ing to church, looking up at lamp] Oil painting. © Jan Howell Hughes; 230ct69; GU44362.

- HUIBREGTSE, JAN. For works by Jan Huibregtse CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. HUMBEAD ENTERPRISES MBEAD ENTERPRISES. Enantiodromia. [Port. of bearded man in top hat] Author of the print: Earl E. Crabb II d.b.a. Humbead Enterprises. Reproduction of photo. © Humbead Enterprises; 17Dec69; K87476.
- HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. Back for the big game. [Couple with car & others cheering football team; early 20th century scene] Polymer acrylic painting. © Humble Oil & Refining Co.; 290ct69; cutHazah © Humble GU44334.

 - bad's day off. [Man fishing near water mill, boy showing fish to another in station wagon] Signed: Harry Anderson. Casein painting.
 Humble Oil & Refining Co.; 290ct69; GU44359.
 A leisurely country drive. [Elderly couple in auto talking with woman & boy selling pumpkins; early 20th century farm scene] Signed: Harry Anderson. Casein painting.
 Humble Oil & Refining Co.; 290ct69; GU44353.
 New England clambake. [Families gathered at wharf; early 20th century scene] Polymer acrylic painting. © Humble Oil & Refining Co.; 290ct69; GU44355.
 The road through a tree. [Family
- painting. S Humble Off & Kerning Co.; 290ct69; GU44335.
 The road through a tree. [Family in auto coming from beneath huge tree; early 20th century scene] Signed: Tran Mawicke. Watercolor tempera painting. © Humble Oil & Refining Co.; 290ct69; GU44340.
 Season of lights and good cheer. [Couple in auto listening to carolers standing near Christmas tree; early 20th century scene] Casein painting. © Humble Oil & Refining Co.; 290ct69; GU44332.
 Somewhere west of Laramie. [Cowboy racing horse alongside girl in auto; ca. 1930] Signed: G. John-son. Watercolor painting. © Humble Oil & Refining Co.; 290ct69; GU44336.
 The sound of sleigh bells. [Horses public uncern chrise arout from

- 290ct69; GU44336. The sound of sleigh bells. [Horses pulling wagon shying away from auto; early 20th century scene] Signed: Harry Anderson. Polymer acrylic casein painting. © Humble Oil & Refining Co.; 290ct69; GU44343.
- 290cto9; GU44343. Steamboat 'round the bend. [Celebra tion at dock with band; couple in auto; early 20th century scene] Signed: Walter Richards. Water-color casein painting. © Humble Oil & Refining Co.; 29Oct69; GU44337. [Celebra-
- Those wonderful flying machines. [Two men in auto & others on airfield] Signed: Harry Anderson. Casein painting. © Humble Oil & Refining Co.; 290ct69; GU44342.
- Refining Co.; 290ct69; GU44342.
 Tree tapping time. [Men near auto collecting sap from trees] Signed: Frank Soltesz. Watercolor tempera painting. © Humble 011 & Refining Co.; 290ct69; GU44341.
 A world all their own. [Man in auto watching boys preparing for swim; early 20th century scene] Signed: Harry Anderson. Casein painting.
 © Humble 011 & Refining Co.; 290ct69; GU44338.
- HUMPHREYS, ETTA MAE. Midnight round-up. [Two cowboys on horseback with cattle in snowstorm] Oil painting. © Etta Mae Humphreys; 10Nov69; GU44398.
- HUMPHRIES, JAMES L. Texture. See BREITENBACH, WILLIAM J.

1969

- HUNTER, RICHARD B. Jesus child. [Sheet music with can-dles, holly & poinsettias] By Hunter. Drawing. Signed. © Rich-ard B. Hunter; 7Jul69; GU43933.
- HUSTON, ANNE. The cat across the way. See SEABURY PRESS.
- HUBDE: HUTCHINSON, GEORGE FORMAN, JR. On the way to the Battle of Trenton, Christmas 1776. [American cavalry] By E. Percy Moran; author of the reproduction: George Forman Hutchinson, Jr. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Cover of greeting card folder. © George Forman Hutchinson, Jr.; 11Dec69; H40074.
- HYDE COLLECTION, GLENS FALLS, N.Y. A good one, Adirondacks. [Man fish-ing in boat] 1889. By Winslow Homer; author of the reproduction: Hyde Collection. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Hyde Col-lection; 18Jul69; H39091.

Ι

- IFR CLEARANCE SHORTHAND. Section A (Filmstrip) Sanderson Films. 86 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. states prev. reg. & prev. pub. 27Sep62, JP7998. NM: revision & addition. © Sanderson Films, Inc.; 15Jul69; JP11762.
- I PLAY ALONE AND WITH OTHERS (Film-strip) R-157. Educational Projec-tions Corp. 30 fr., color, 35 mm.
 © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Ju168; JP11516.
- ITT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, INC. Broach design problem. Project no.T 200.2. Mechanical drawing. © ITT Educational Services, Inc.; 27Mar69; IP9098.
- ICE CAPADES, INC. [Ice Capades flannel board play; skaters in various costumes] No.6095. Author of the print: Saalfield Pub. Co. Col. print. © Ice Capades, Inc.; 29Apr69; v85002 к85992.
- IDENTIFYING AFFECTIVE OBJECTIVES (Film-strip) Vimcet Associates. 35 fr., strip) Vincet Associates. 35 fr., color, 35 mm. By W. James Popham; illus.: Joan Orme. © W. James Pop-ham; lJun69; JP11449.
- IGNITION SYSTEM ANALYSIS (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 83 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Master technician session, no.69-6) © Chrysler Corp.; 28Feb69; JP11431.
- ILSLEY, VELMA. The cat across the way. See SEABURY PRESS.
- I'M READY TO READ (Filmstrip) R-102. Educational Projections Corp. 30 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; lAug68; JPl1462.
- IMPERIAL FILM CO., INC. See EXPLORING THE SEASONS. THE GENIUS OF SHAKESPEARE. HISTORY AS THE NEWS CAMERA SAW IT.
- IMPERIAL LACES, INC. Lace design. Design in fabric. © Imperial Laces, Inc. No 2200. © 19Dec69; GP65286. 2220. © 19Dec69; GP65288. 2235. © 19Dec69; GP65283. 2245/60. © 19Dec69; GP65282.
 - 2250. © 19Dec69; GP65287. 2255/60. © 19Dec69; GP65281.

2280. © 19Dec69; GP65285. 2295. © 19Dec69; GP65284.

- IMPERIAL PRODUCTIONS, INC. See A WORLD OF CHANGE.
- MPERIAL SHIELDS.
- MPERIAL SHIELDS. Historical arms of Czarist Russia. [Shields on bi-capitated eagle with crown] Col. reproduction of draw-ing. Appl. author: George Fehl III. NM: additions. © Imperial Shields; 26Aug69; GP64301. (See also Imperi-al Shields; 26Aug69; GP65834) Without and the second Encarts.
- Historical arms of royal France; shield, azure charged with 3 fleurs-de-lys or, for House of Bourbon. Col. reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: George Fehl III. © Imperial Shields; 21Jul69; GP64306. (See also Imperial Shields; 21Jul69; GP65833)
- IMPERIAL, THE NEW CHOICE (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 56 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 15Sep69; JP11747.

INDEXES (Filmstrip) Library Filmstrip Center. 49 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Violet Priestley. © Violet Priestley d.b.a. Library Filmstrip Center; 210ct67; JP11784.

- INDIAN HEAD, INC. Apple orchard. Pattern no.3387. Print on fabric. © Indian Head, Inc.; 16Jun69; H39313.
 - Inc.; 16Jun69; H39313.
 Christmas bells. Pattern no.1360-1. Print on fabric. By Lily Boldes Furst Studio; author of the repro-duction: Indian Head, Inc.
 © Indian Head, Inc.; 5May69; H39367.
 Confetti floral. Print on fabric.
 © Indian Head, Inc.
 Pattern
 3395. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc.
 © 310ct69; H39817.
 Driftweve. Print on fabric.
 © Indian Head, Inc.
 Pattern

 - - Pattern 4058, design 99. By R & S Associ-ates; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. © 23May69; H39570
 - 69, design 99. By Lily Boldes Furst; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. © 3Jun69; H39628.
 - 4075, design 99. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. © 17 Jun69; H39626.
 - 4090, design 99. © 5Jun69; H39610. 4097, design 99. © 2Jun69; H39564.
 - 4400, design 99. © 3Jun69; H39642.
 - 4404, design 99. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. © 28Aug69; н39609.
 - Garden bounty. Pattern no.3393. Print on fabric. By Lily Furst Studio; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. © Indian Head, Inc.; 18Jun69; H39363.
 - Good show. Print on fabric. © Indian
 - od Show. Fills Head, Inc. Pattern no. 4070, design 99. © 15May69; H39624. 4071, design 99. By R & S Associ-ates; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. © 25Apr69; V20622. Н39622.
 - 4073, design 99. © 17Jun69; H39643.
 - Print on fabric. Granada. © Indian Head, Inc.
 - Pattern no. 3391. © 17Jun69; H39362.

- Harborside. Pattern no.3390.
 Print on fabric. By Lily Furst Studio; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. © Indian Head, Inc.; 17Jun69; H39310.
 Holly. Pattern no.1361-4. Print on fabric. By Lily Boldes Furst Studio; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. © Indian Head, Inc.; 5May69; H39364.
 Penguin. Print on fabric.
 © Indian Head, Inc. Pattern

- Pattern 3394. © 310ct69; H39818.
- Pique paree. Print on fabric. © Indian Head, Inc. Pattern no.
- 4083, design 99. © 22Ju169; H39627. 4098, design 99. By R/S Associ-ates; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. © 18Jun69; Н39641.
- Playmates. [Dogs] Pattern no.3388. Print on fabric. © Indian Head, Inc.; 16Jun69; H39312.
- Sheer mist. Print on fabric. © Indian Head, Inc.
- Pattern no. 4086, design 99. © 10Jun69; H39621. Hotterin Ho.
 Hotterin Ho.
 Hotterin Ho.
 Hotterin Ho.
 Hotterin Ho.
 Hotterin Ho.
 Hotterin Hotter

- 10Jan67; H33769.
 1344. [Bare tree branches & bows] By Francis Dearden; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc.
 2May67; H33529.
 1345. [Christmas wreaths] By Francis Dearden; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc.
 2May67; H33528.
 1346. By Marian Meadows; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. © 16Jun67; H33755.
 1347. By Martha Lincoln; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. © 13Jun67; H33757.
 1349. By Jack Stewart; author

- of the CJJun67; H32707 Inc. © 13Jun67; H32707 1349. By Jack Stewart; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. © 13Jun67; H33756. Inc. Distance Jancoln; author of

- Martha Lincoln; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. ©)Jan67; H32975.
 3341. By Margot Tomes; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. © 22Feb67; H33139.
 3344. By Francis Dearden; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. © 13Jun67; H33759.
 3345. By Jack Stewart; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. © 16Jun67; H33760.
 3347. By Helmuth Lehman; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. © 15Jun67; H33758.
 4409. © 21Nov69; H39919.
 4414, design 99. © 12Dec69; H40035.
 Twist-o-crepe. Print on fabric. © Indian Head, Inc. Pattern no.
- © Indian nead, Inc. Pattern no. 4060, design 99. By R & S Associ-ates; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. © 14May69;
- Higher Head, Inc. H39625. 974, design 99. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduc-tion: Indian Head, Inc. © 24Jun69; H39647. 4074,

- INDIAN HEAD, INC.-Con. Twist-o-crepe.-Con. 4079, design 99. By R & S Associ-ates; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. © 15May69; uzo603
 - HJ9623. 4082, design 99. © 19Jun69; HJ9650.

 - H39650.
 4099, design 99. By Victory Studic; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc.
 © 13May69; H39569.
 4405, design 99. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc.
 © 21Aug69; H39608.
 Whirlwind. Print on fabric.
 © Indian Head, Inc.
 Pattern
- Pattern 4062, design 99. © 19May69; H39571.
 - 4063, design 99. By Gloria Buce Associates; author of the repro-duction: Indian Head, Inc.
 © 14May69; H39574.
 4065, design 99. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. © 19Jun69; H30673.
 - H39573.
 - 4066, design 99. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduc-tion: Indian Head, Inc. © 14May69; H39572.
 - 4067, design 99. By Fred Gold-stein Design; author of the re-production: Indian Head, Inc. © 16May69; H39567.
 - 4081, design 99. By R & S Associ-ates; author of the reproduction: Indian Head, Inc. © 12May69; H39566.
 - 4087, design 99. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduc-tion: Indian Head, Inc. © 12May69; H39565.
- INDIAN HEAD, INC. NATIVE LACES & TEXTILES CO. DIVISION. See NATIVE LACES & TEXTILES CO.
- NATIVE LACES & TEXTILES CO. INDIAN MEXICO (Filmstrip) Educational Filmstrips. 3 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Heritage of the past. 57 fr.--Crafts and markets. 56 fr.--The land and its people. 57 fr. Written & photographed by Sidney & Mary Lee Nolan. Appl. states prev. reg. lAug64, JP9027. NM: revi-sion & additions. © Educational Filmstrips; lSep69; JP11842.
- INDIANA, ROBERT.
- See MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW Love. : YORK.
- INK 'N IMAGINATION, INC. Ace. [Pilot with goggles & scarf; certificate] Col. print. © Ink 'n Imagination, Inc.; 26Jun69; #87cool K87291.
- Birdie [shaped like golf-ball; cer-tificate] Col. print. © Ink 'n Imagination, Inc.; 26Jun69; K87293.
- Bogie. [Crying golf-ball; certifi-cate] Col. print. © Ink 'n Imag-ination, Inc.; 26Jun69; K87294. Double bogie. [Golf-ball with 2 faces, crying; certificate] Col. print. © Ink 'n Imagination, Inc.; 26Jun69; K87295.
- Eagle [in golf-ball shape; certifi-cate] Col. print. © Ink 'n Imag-ination, Inc.; 26Jun69; K87292.
- Par. [Golf-ball wearing tuxed; certificate] Col. print. © Ink 'n Imagination, Inc.; 26Jun69; veroes K87296
- INSECTS (Filmstrip) Time. Made by Life Filmstrips. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Pt.: 1. What in-sects are. 76 fr.--2. Senses & defenses. 80 fr.--3. Reproduction & growth. 69 fr.--4. Home-making.

70 fr.--5. Caste & society. 75 fr. --6. Ecology. 75 fr. Prepared by Nancy Genet. NM: additions, compila-tion & text. © Time, Inc.; 10ct69; IP11803-11808 JP11823-11828.

- INSTRUCTIONAL SUPERVISION, A CRITERION-REFERENCED STRATEGY (Filmstrip) Vincet Associates. 30 fr., color, 35 mm. By W. James Popham; illus.: Joan Orme. © W. James Popham; IJun69; JP11451.
- INTERMEDIATE ARC WELDING (Filmstrip) Westinghouse Atomic Power Division. Made by Westinghouse Learning Corp. 8 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Appl. ti.: Advanced arc welding. Contents: FS IAW 1--FS IAW 8: Vertical lap joint. 80 fr.--Vertical tee joint with stringer beads. 52 fr.--Vertical tee joint using 3 stringer beads and cover pass. 55 fr.--Vertical single vee butt joint. 81 fr.--Overhead tee joints. 79 fr.--Verhead vee groove butt joint. 51 fr.--Horizontal pipe welding. 73 fr.--All-position pipe welding. 82 fr. © Westinghouse Learning Corp.; 140ct68; JP11369.
- INTERNATIONAL GUARD DOGS OF AMERICA,
 - INC. Warning, stop; premises fully protec-ted by K-9 crime fighters. [Head of German shepherd; decalcomania] Author of the print: Thomas P. Nova. Col. print. © International Guard Dogs of America, Inc.; 25Mar68; K86614.
- INTERNATIONAL MCCLELLAND CORP. Vietnam, love it or leave it. [Ornate lettering; sticker] Col. print. © International McClelland Corp.; 310ct69; K87421.
- INTERTHERM, INC. Intertherm, Inc. presents the service pro. [Repair man at various jobs] Print. © Intertherm, Inc.; 3Sep69; K86612.
- TEXT, INC. Magnetic traffic safety board. Drawing. © Intext, Inc.; 27May68; INTEXT,
- AN INVITATION (Filmstrip) Bank of America National Trust & Savings Assn. 104 fr., color, 35 mm.
 A Vista production. © Bank of Ameri-ca National Trust & Savings Assn.; 15Feb68; JPl1574.
- IRELAND, MARION P. Contemporary designs for parament embroideries. See IRELAND NEEDLE-
 - [Nativity] See IRELAND NEEDLECRAFT.
- IRELAND NEEDLECRAFT. RELAND NEEDLECRAFT. Contemporary designs for parament embroideries. [Symbolic represen-tations of earth, sun, chalice & others] No.61-69. Marion P. Ire-land, designer. 1968 supplement. l v. 9 drawings. © Ireland Needle-craft; 20Dec68; GP63747.
- craft; 20Decc6; GF65747. [Nativity; kneeling figures with Child in manger, dove above; em-broidery & applique] Author of the print: Marion P. Ireland. Col. reproduction. Cover of greeting card folder. Appl. t1.: Christmas card. © Ireland Needlecraft; 20Dec68; K86330.
- IRVIN, FRED. China doctor. See PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN.
- The life of Christ. See PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN.
- IRWIN, WAYNE ANDREW. Lif-Belt. Drawing on 3 sheets. © Wayne Andrew Irwin; 16Dec69; IU15037

- IS DEMOCRACY DEAD? (Filmstrip) Current Affairs Films. 58 fr., color, 35 mm. © Current Affairs Films; 140ct69; JP11760.
- ISLAND BAKE SHOP.
- IJAND BAKE SHOP. Island Bake Shop, Sanibel Island, Florida. [Post card] By Gladys Childs; litho by Ace Press, Inc.; author of the print: Jack Vanbell. Reproduction of charcoal drawing. Signed: G. Childs. © Island Bake Shop; 15Mar69; K86340.
- IT'S TOUGH TO BLUFF A BUFF (Filmstrip) Chrysler Institute, Marketing Train-ing Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 51 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 29Aug69; JP11641.
- IVES, GENE HINE. Card depicting Quarters no.8, Ft. Les-ley J. McNair. By G. Ives. Repro-duction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of greeting card folder. © Gene H. Ives; lDec68; K86750. Card chocking front view of General's
 - Coo(50). Card showing front view of General's Quarters, Ft. L. J. McNair. By G. Ives. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of folder. © Gene H. Ives; 1Dec68; K86751.
- IZAWA.

Santa Mouse. See BROWN, MICHAEL.

- IZQUIERDO, EUGENIO HURTADO. Diseno de modelo para construir un enrejado cubre zafacones o drones

 - piseno de modelo para constoir un enrejado cubre zafacones o drones de basura, forma: azucarera.
 pesign. Appl. ti.: Road iron model to cover trash cans, form: sugar bowl. © Eugenio Hurtado Izquierdo; 3loct69; GU44373.
 Diseno de modelo para construir un enrejado cubre zafacones o drones de basura, forma: barrica de vino.
 Design. Appl. ti.: Road iron mode' to cover trash cans, form: wine barrel. © Eugenio Hurtado Izquierdo; 3loct69; GU44372.
 Diseno de modelo para construir un enrejado cubre zafacones o drones de basura (Model to cover trash cans) [Flower vase shape] Model.
 Appl. ti.: Road iron model.
 © Eugenio Hurtado Izquierdo; 15Aug69; GU44205.
 Modelo de enrejado porta zafacon o dorones forme: intre do acus
 - Modelo de enrejado porta zafacon o drones, forma: jarra de agua. Design. Appl. tl.: Road iron model cover trash cans, form: pitcher. © Eugenio Hurtado Izquierdo; 26Sep69; GU44225.

J

JR. See ROBERTS (JOHN) INC.

- JACKSON, ERNEST E. [Symbols of the black man; abstract port.] Drawing. © Ernest E. Jackson; 30ct69; GU44241.
- JACKSON, NOLEN RAY. Sam-do-bad. [Subhuman football player] By N. R. Jackson. D. Signed. © Nolen Ray Jackson; 19Aug69; GU44111. Drawing.
- JACOBS, MARY S. [Thais; woman sitting on legs, on base; sculpture] © Mary S. Jacobs; 25 Jui68; GP64625.
- JACOBS, MICHAEL. Nonviolence is our most potent weapon. [Sign on police vehicle; poster] Print. © Michael Jacobs; 26May69; K86242.
- JACOBY, DANIEL. For works with Daniel Jacoby as application author See SHACKMAN (B.) & CO.

- JAFFE (ARTHUR) HELIOCHROME. Sierra meadow. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- Steep ravine, Marin County, Calif. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- JAFFE (ARTHUR) HELICHROME CO. For works with Arthur Jaffe Heli-chrome Co. as author of the re-production See ASHLEY (AARON) TNC.

1969

- JAGGERS, LEROY M. [A F M & A F W] See GRAVES, OSCAR.
- JAMECO METAL PRODUCTS CO., INC. Earring ladder rack. [Cat sitting on top step] No.1682. Metal & plastic. Appl. author: Rosalind Pavane. © Jameco Metal Products Co., Inc.; IMar68; GP63424.

 - Co., Inc.; IMar68; GP63424.
 Fish bar hanging rack. No.1778. Plastic. Appl. author: Rosalind Pavane. © Jameco Metal Products Co., Inc.; 6Jan69; GP63525.
 [Monkey bar; 2 monkeys; hanging rack] Plastic. Appl. author: Rosalind Pavane. © Jameco a.a.d.o. Jameco Metal Products Co., Inc.; 12Ju169; GP64873. GP64873.
 - Pineapple rings and things [holder] 1783. Plastic. Appl. author: Rosalind Pavane. © Jameco Metal Products Co., Inc.; 6Jan69; GP63349.
 - Groggey
 Rings and things. [Flowered hand; ring rack] 1753. Plastic & metal.
 Appl. author: Rosalind Pavane.
 © Jameco Metal Products Co., Inc.; 11Mar69; GP63599.
- JAMES, DONIVAN. Site Gilgal ... Ain Hajle, Jordan-Israel. [Arid, hilly landscape] 6 col. photos. Appl. ti.: Biblical site of Gilgal. © Donivan James; 17Nov69; JU12451.
- JAMES, LUCY. The Winkler Bakery, 1880, Old Salem, North Carolina. From an original painting by Lucy James. Col. re-production. Signed. Cover of folder. Appl. ti.: Christmas card reproduction of painting. © Lucy James; 70ct69; K87214.

JAMISON, RICH. Americus Liberator for President of these United States. See STEELE, WILLIAM D.

JANMAR.

- Aug. 16, 1969. Drawn by M. J. Aug. 16, 1969. Drawn by M. J. Aug. 16, 1969. Drawn by M. J. Aug. 16, 1969. Chitectural drawing. (Drawing no.7) Scale of floor plan 1/4":
 1'0". © Martin Josephson d.b.a. Janmar; 29Aug69; IP9091. J. Ar-
- Park lay-out for duplex mobile homes. Aug. 18, 1969. Drawn by M. J. Drawing. (Drawing no.5) Scale of drawing 1/16" = 1'0". © Martin Josephson d.b.a. Janmar; 29Aug69; IP9092.
- riplex mobile home in 2 sections. Aug. 17, 1969. Drawn by M. J. Architectural drawing. (Drawing no.8) Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". © Martin Josephson d.b.a. Janmar; 29Aug69; IP9090.
- JANSEN, WILLIAM. For works claimed by William Jansen See VERONA FATHERS, CINCINNATI.
- JARDINE, GEORGE W. Handy travel-pak stationery. [Two small trees] Print. © George W. Jardine; 10Jun69; K86320. Personal check envelope. [Lettering flanked by trees] Print. © George W. Jardine; 15Apr69; K86424.
- JAY, EDWARD. Negro boy and girl. Col. drawing. © Edward Jay; 10Jul69; GU43931.

- JAY, EDWARD WILLIAM. The Christmas soul man. [Negro Santa Claus in modern dress] Col. draw-ing. Signed. © Edward William Jay; JECART, ARTEMIS SKEVAKIS. J.M.'s shed. See GALLERY AMERICA, INC. JENCO. [Flare candle cup] Metal. © Jenco, a subsidiary of A.B. Moulds, Inc.; 14Feb69; GP63488. JENNEWEIN, C. PAUL. Frances Elizabeth Willard, 1839-1898. See NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME. JOACHIM, CATHY. Cartoons-of-the-month. See CARTOONS-OF-THE-MONTH. JOHNSON, DAVID. For works with art by David Johnson See CUBE CARD CO. See CUBE CARD CO. JOHNSON, DONALD. Click your safety belt. See DU PONT DE NEMOURS (E. I.) & CO. How to tell your family you love them. See DU PONT DE NEMOURS (E. I.) & CO. Take time to click your safety belt. See DU PONT DE NEMOURS (E. I.) & CO. CO. JOHNSON, G. Somewhere west of Laramie. HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. See JOHNSON, JOHN F. California. See SCHILLER, DAVID. London. See SCHILLER, DAVID.
- London. See SCHILLER, DAVID.
 JOHNSON, LAUREL.
 Garben od Egen. [Diagram of a corner of the universe near its edge] Reproduction of drawing. Signed.
 © Laurel Johnson; 7Nov69; GP64801.
 His royal madness. [Man seated against side of building with cut-away view, with crooked castles in background] Reproduction of draw-ing. Signed. © Laurel Johnson; 7Nov69; GP64797.
 Keep off The. [Queen, King & The, an angular tree, in urban maze] Reproduction of drawing. Signed.
 © Laurel Johnson; 7Nov69; GP64794.
 [Kissing as a means of transportation. 2 cyclists kissing before exterior & interior views of house & ark on stormy sea] Reproduction of draw-ing. Signed. © Laurel Johnson; 7Nov69; GP64799.
 LogTruth= Sign. [Man, woman & priest in wedding ceremony] Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Laurel John-son; 7Nov69; GP64791.
 [Masque a trois; man, girl & fantas-tic creature. all masked] Repro-

 - of drawing. Signed. © Laurel John-son; 7Nov69; GP64791. [Masque a trois; man, girl & fantas-tic creature, all masked] Repro-duction of drawing. Signed. © Laurel Johnson; 7Nov69; GP64792. The music I here is worn by the deer. [Bass fiddle with deer heads & girl with angular edifice] Repro-duction of drawing. Signed. © Laurel Johnson; 7Nov69; GP64796. A nun is a nine with an out in it. [Robed figure on path emanating from another robed figure & leading to fantastic Temple of Heads] Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Laurel Johnson; 7Nov69; GP64800. She sits by herself on the inside of out and prays for the outside of in. [Woman seated amid multiple interior & exterior views] Repro-duction of drawing. Signed. © Laurel Johnson; 7Nov69; GP64798. Stop/go. [Converging passenger train, church & wall with street lamps, surmounted by cat on flying carpet & bright star] Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Laurel Johnson; 7Nov69; GP64793.

- There was something that was so sure-ly there. Drawn by: Laurel John-son; checked by: Laurel Johnson. [Cart, 2 headless horses & man on elliptical road that crosses line between past & present] Reproduc-tion of drawing. Signed. © Laurel Johnson; 7Nov69; GP64802.
- The time is now (and 10 seconds) [Telephone dialogue between celes-tial & aquatic beings] Reproduc-tion of drawing. Signed. © Laure Johnson; 7Nov69; GP64795. © Laurel
- JOHNSON, RONALD L. For works by Ronald L. Johnson YOUNGJOHN ENTERPRISES, INC. See
- JOHNSON, ROY S. House for Chappaqua Building Corp. See MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H.
- JOHNSON, THEODORE WOOLSEY, JR. Naval Academy alumni house air conditioning plan. Aug. 9, 1969. Preliminary by T. W. Johnson, Jr. Architectural drawing on 4 sheets. © Theodore Woolsey Johnson, Jr.; 11Aug69; IU14915.
- JOHNSTON, BEVERLY. At home together. See WAKE, O. W.
- JOHNSTON, RICHARD. At home together. See WAKE, O. W.
- JOKES AND RIDDLES (Filmstrip) R-170. Educational Projections Corp. 27 fr., color, 35 mm © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Sep68; JP11527.
- JONES, CAROLYN. [Textile pattern] TEXTILES, INC. See BROOKHAVEN

- JÓNES, D. The duck. See VALENTINE, M. E., JR.
- JONES (HARRY) CO. Growing-up chart. [Ostrich measured by inches] Col. drawing. © Harry Jones d.b.a. Harry Jones Co.; 18Jun69; GP63576.
- JONES, LEIGHTON. For works by Leighton Jones See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO.
- JONES, O'NEIL.
- MES, O'NEIL. Blood mother. [Reclining female, on base; sculpture] Appl. author: Nancy McLaughlin. © O'Neil Jones; 29Apr69; GU44214.
- Good medicine. [Seated Indian wrapped in blanket; sculpture] Appl. author: Charles Marion Russell. © O'Neil Jones; 29Apr69; gth/bloo GU44212
- G044212.
 Lucky colt [standing, on base; sculpture] Appl. author: Ace Powell.
 © 0'Neil Jones; 29Apr69; GU44215.
 Montana grizzly. [Seated bear, on base; sculpture] Appl. author: Charles Marion Russell.
 © 0'Neil Jones; 29Apr69; GU44213.
- The roper. [Mounted cowhand, on base; sculpture] Appl. author: Earl Heika. © O'Neil Jones; 29Apr69; GU44211.
- JONETTE JEWELRY CO.
- NETTE JEWELRY CO. [Article of jewelry] © J. J. a.a.d.o. Jonette Jewelry Co. Rhinestone/enamel duc⊾ Christmas pin. No.3. Metal. © 7Jul69; pin. No GP63825.
- JONK, CLARENCE. Spin-o. [Columns of numbers radially arranged; gameboard] Col. print. © Clarence Jonk; 15Nov68; K86306.
- JORDAN. See
- Sharing gifts. See BROADMAN PRESS.
- JOSEPHSON, MARTIN. Duplex mobile home in 2 sections. See JANMAR.

- JOSEPHSON, MARTIN.-Con. Park lay-out for duplex mobile homes. See JANMAR.
- Triplex mobile home in 2 sections. See JANMAR.

- JOSTEN'S, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Josten's, In Bryant College, Providence, Rhode Island, 1969. [Indian & crest; ring] Metal. Appl. author: Del Cass. © 1Jan69; GP63634. Inc.

 - Cass. © lJan69; GP63634.
 Paterson State College, Wayne, New
 Jersey, 1969. [Open book & crest;
 ring] Metal. Appl. author: Del
 Cass. © lJan69; GP63636.
 Rhode Island College, Providence,
 Rhode Island, 1970. [Man with
 spear & seal; ring] Metal. Appl.
 author: Del Cass. © lJan69;
 GP63631.
 United States Neural Academy, Annan-
 - United States Naval Academy, Anna olis, Maryland, 1971. [Clipper ship & crest; ring] Metal. Ap author: Del Cass. © 10Feb69; cp62626 Annap-Appl..

 - author: Del Cass. © 10Feb69; GP63635. Wheeling College, Wheeling, West Virginia, 1969. [Bluejay & crest; ring] Metal. Appl. author: Del Cass. © 10Jan69; GP63633. Williamsport Area Community College, Williamsport, Pennsylvania, 1969. [Lion & crest; ring] Metal. Appl. author: Del Cass. © 1Jan69; GF63632. Appl. au GP63632.
- JOURNEYMEN & APPRENTICE TRAINING FUND
- JURNEYMEN & APPRENTICE TRAINING FUND FOR OPERATING ENGINEERS. Apprentice Jac says. [Male holding book] Author of the print: Jack H. McManus. Print. © Journey-men & Apprentice Training Fund for Operating Engineers; 10Jan69; K86531.
- JUDIS, DAVINA MARCIA. Harold the hairy hipple-potamus [wearing decorated suit, necklace & eyeglasses] By Davina, pseud. Drawing. Signed. © Davina Marcia Judis; 3Nov69; GU44350.
- JUNG, EMILY. God of harvest. [Rococo] Design. © Emily Jung; 14Aug69; GU44088.

- Emily Jung; 14Aug09; 6044088.
 Minerva. [Rococo] Design. © Emily Jung; 14Aug69; 6U44092.
 Oriental figure in line design.
 © Emily Jung; 14Aug69; 6U44091.
 Oriental floral design [including bats] © Emily Jung; 14Aug69; 6U44089.
- GU44089.
- Triton and dolphins. [Rococo] Design. © Emily Jung; 14Aug69; GU44087.
- Winged animals. [Roccco] Design © Emily Jung; 14Aug69; GU44090. Design.

Κ

- K., RON. [Module warehouse] See RACK ENGINEER-ING CO. [Warehouse sections] See RACK
- ENGINEERING CO.
- & S. CO.
 U.S.C. Gamecocks, A.C.C. champs, 1969. [Fighting rooster; towel] Serigraph on fabric. © K. & S. Co.; 1Dec69; GP65031.
 U.S.C. Gamecocks, Peach Bowl 1969. [Rooster dressed as football player marching toward Atlanta; towel] Print on fabric. © K & S Co.; 11Dec69; GP65197.
- K/S HISTORICAL PUBLICATIONS. S HISTORICAL FUBLICATIONS. Drummer, 1779, third New Jersey bat-talion. By C. A. Risley; author of the reproduction: K/S Historical Publications. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. Appl. t1.: Drum-

- mer boy, 1779, third New Jersey bat-talion. © K/S Historical Publica-tions; 15May69; H40091.
- Fifer, 1778, Virginia militia. By C. A. Risley; author of the repro-duction: K/S Historical Publica-tions. Col. reproduction of draw-ing. Signed. © K/S Historical Publications; 15Aug69; H40090.
- KW. See WAYNE (KURT) INC.
- KX 170 (Filmstrip) King Radio Corp. Filmstrip (311 fr.) in 5 rolls, color, 35 mm. © King Radio Corp.; 17Nov69; JP11874.
- KACHOCKI, STEFAN A.
 - o-gea. [Character with bushy mane holding flowers] Drawing. Signe © Stefan A. Kachocki; 7Jul69; Go-gea. Signed. GU43928.
 - G04920. D-gea army. [Soldier with bushy mane, holding rifle] No.1. Repro-duction of drawing. Signed. © Stefan A. Kachocki; 29Aug69; VOCCO: Go-gea army. к86694.
 - Go-gea baseball player [with bushy mane, swinging bat] No.1. Repro-duction of drawing. Signed.
 © Stefan A. Kachocki; 29Aug69; W2660 © Stefa: K86692.

 - K86692.
 Go-gea chef [with bushy mane, holding burmed meat] No.1. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Stefan A. Kachocki; 29Aug69; K86695.
 Go-gea cowboy [with bushy mane, holding rope] No.1. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Stefan A. Kachocki; 29Aug69; K86691.
 Go-gea hippie [with bushy mane, holding flowers] No.1. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Stefan A. Kachocki; 29Aug69; K86693.
 ADMON (OTTO) INC
- KADMON (OTTO) INC. Illuminated skating rink [with 6 pipe-111uminated skating rink [with 6 pipe-cleaner figurines, trees & lights; on base] Item 588. Plastic, wire & textile. © Otto Kadmon, Inc.; 31Mar69; H39591. Illuminated sled ride [with 5 pipe-cleaner figurines, sleds & lights] Item 566. Plastic, wire & textile. © Otto Kadmon, Inc.; 31Mar69; H39592.
- KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson desig N, ERICA WILSON. rica Wilson design. [Embroidery pattern] Print on fabric. © Erica Wilson a.k.a. Erica Wilson Kagan. Blue daisies. No.6923/1. © 16Jul69; GP64201. Creacides. [Eair] No.6028/1

 - Crocodiles. [Pair] No.6928/1. © 16Jul69; GP64207.
 - © 10Jul69; GP64207. Hippopotamuses. [Pair] No.6929/1. © 16Jul69; GP63206. Serpents. [Pair] No.6926/1. © 16Jul69; GP64205. Tigers. [Pair] No.6927/1. © 16Jul69; GP64204. Tropical fruit. [Parch] No.6000/2.

 - Tropical fruit. [Bough] No.6922/1. © 16Jul69; GP64200. [Erica Wilson design; embroidery pattern] Print on linen. © Erica Wilson a.k.a. Erica Wilson Kagan. [Angel] (Hiawatha, no.29) © 12Aug69; GP64603. [Binda] (Hiawatha en 08)

 - [Birds] (Hiawatha, no.28) © 12Aug69; GP64604. [Blackwork caterpillar] (Hiawatha, no.6939/1) © 16Jul69 (in notice: 1968); GP64279.
 - [Blackwork frog] (Hiawatha, no.6938/1) © 16Jul69 (in notice: 1968); GP64277.

 - [Blackwork handbag] (Hiawatha, no.6934/1) © 16Jul69; GP64284.
 [Blackwork mushrooms] (Hiawatha, no.6941/1) © 16Jul69 (in notice: 1968); GP64276.
 [Blackwork snail] (Hiawatha, no.6940/1) © 16Jul69 (in notice: 1968); GP64278.
- [Brick book or doorstop] (Hiawatha, no.6935/1) © 16Jul69; GP64283. Butterfly. [Four, abstraction] No.6924/1. © 16Jul69; GP64202. Clover. [Four, stylized] No.6925/1. © 16Ju169; GP64203. [Dandelions & clover] (Hiawatha, no.6937/1) © 16Jul69; GP64275. [Ginger giraffe] (Hiawatha, no.6933/1) © 16Jul69; GP64286. [Ladybug] (Hiawatha, no.6936/1) © 16Jul69; GP64282. [Lovey lamb] (Hiawatha, no.6930/1) © 16Jul69; GP64281. [Benergek] (Hiawatha, no.6930/1) [Peacock] (Hiawatha, no.30) © 28Aug69; GP64605. [Percival pig] (Hiawatha, no.6932/1) © 16Jul69; GP64285. Pheasant. [Pair] No.6921/2. © 22Jul69; GP64199. [Pomegranates] (Hiawatha, no.31) © 28Aug69; GP64606. © 26Aug69; GP64606. Quail. [Pair] No.6921/1. © 11Jul69; GP64198. [Rabbits] (Hiawatha, no.32) © 12Aug69; GP64607. [Wiley whale] (Hiawatha, no.6931/1) © 16Jul69; GP64280. KAGAN, PAUL. Composition. [Nude couple embracing in front of Oriental carpet] Photo. © Paul Kagan; 15Nov69; JP11869. KAL KAN FOODS, INC. Animal Sackers; the newest fun thing, be a wild baboon. [Cutout costume bag] Col. print. (Animal world) © Kal Kan Foods, Inc.; 23Jul69; K86923. Animal Sackars: the powert fun thing Animal Sackers; the newest fun thing, Ball Sackers, the newest fun offine be a wild tiger. [Cutout costume bag] Col. print. (Animal world)
 © Kal Kan Foods, Inc.; 23Jul69; K86922. KO0922. KALIN, KENNETH T. An 18 unit apartment. Bert S. Fournier, architectural designer. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 11 sheets. Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-11. Appl. ti.: Blueprints of 18 unit apartment. © Kenneth Kalin; 23Dec69; IP9191. KALKSTEIN, RAPHAEL M. For works with Raphael M. Kalkstein as application author See MARGO WALLPAPER CORP. KAMENY, ELLEN. [Textile pattern] Se (WILLIAM) CO., INC. See LIND KAMPUS KOVERS. English [in stylized letters, with Romeo & Juliet; book cover] Col. reproduction. © Don Ransbottom d.b.a. Kampus Kovers; 1Aug67; GF64373. History [within starred disk on strip striped ground, with Lincoln, Wash-ington & symbols; book cover] Col. reproduction. © Don Ransbottom d.b.a. Kampus Kovers; 1Aug67; cpEl371 GP64371. GP64371.
 Math [in stylized letters on abacus; book cover] Col. reproduction.
 © Don Ransbottom d.b.a. Kampus Kovers; lAug67; GP64374.
 Paisley. [Book cover] Col. reproduc-tion. © Don Ransbottom d.b.a. Kampus Kovers; lAug67; GP64372.
 Science [in stylized letters flowing from test tube, with signs of Zodiac, molecular structure & other symbols; book cover] Col. reproduc-tion. © Don Ransbottom d.b.a. Kampus Kovers; lAug67; GP64375.

KANTTZ.

[Textile pattern] See ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION.

1969

KANTIZ. [Textile pattern] See ATHLONE INDUS-TRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION.

- KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
 Blue shadows. [Abstraction of trees] By M. Godlewski; author of the re-production: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.YW 164) © Arthur A.
 Kaplan Co., Inc.; 200ct69; H40000.
 Boston terriers. [Pair of puppies] By Silton; author of the reproduc-tion: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.FL 87) Signed. © Ar-thur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 200ct69; H30981.
 Child in a straw hat, by Mary Steven-

 - H39901.
 Child in a straw hat, by Mary Stevenson Cassatt; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.
 Col. reproduction of painting.
 ([Print] no.VV 203) Signed. Original in National Gallery of Art, Washington, D.C.; collection of Mr. & Mrs. Paul Mellon. © Arthur
 A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 200ct69; H39992. H39992
 - n.99992.
 Cocker spaniels. [Pair of puppies] By Silton; author of the reproduc-tion: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.FL 88) Signed. @ Ar-thur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 200ct69; H39980.

 - hur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 200ct69; H39980.
 Dachsund [sic] puppies. [Pair] By Silton; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.FL 89) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 200ct69; H39979.
 Daisies and cosmos, by Marion Rice; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. ([Print] no.TW 748) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; Col. reproduc-tion: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.TW 748) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 200ct69; H39983.
 Farm yard, winter. 1862. By George H. Durrie; author of the reproduc-tion: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.VV 206) Signed: G. H. Durrie. Original in the collection of the New York Historical Society. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 200ct69; H39994.
 Flower stand. [Street scene] By M. Lichtenberg; author of the re-production: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Frint] no.VV570) Signed. © Ar-thur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 200ct69; H39987.
 Flowers at wine shop. [Picturesque street scene] By M. Lichtenberg.

 - H39907. Flowers at wine shop. [Picturesque street scene] By M. Lichtenberg; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. ([Print] no.VV 669) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 200ct69; H39985.

 - no.VV 009) Signed. © Arthur A.
 Kaplan Co., Inc.; 200ct69; H39985.
 Flowers in courtyard, by M. Lichtenberg; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col.
 reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.VV 668) Signed. © Arthur A.
 Kaplan Co., Inc.; 200ct69; H39986.
 Girl with flowers, by Jacob Hart
 Lazarus; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.
 Col. reproduction of painting.
 ([Print] no.VV 208) Original in
 the collection of the Corcoran
 Gallery of Art. © Arthur A. Kaplar
 Co., Inc.; 200ct69; H39996.
 Green thumb. [Man tending flowers, woman watching from door] By
 M. Lichtenberg; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting.
 ([Print] no.VV 671) Signed.
 © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 200ct69; H39988.

- Leaf composition, by M. Godlewski; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. ([Print no.YW 165) © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 200ct69; H39999.
- Mixed florals, by Marion Rice; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.TW 747) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 200ct69; H59982.
- Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 200ct69; H59982.
 Niagara Falls, detail. By Frederic Edwin Church; author of the repro-duction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.RR 954) Original in the collection of the Corcoran Gallery of Art. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 200ct69; H59995.
 Pompons and cornflowers, by Marion Rice; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.TW 750) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 200ct69; H59991.
 Shandakan Range. [View of mountains through trees] By Asher B. Durand; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. ([Print] no.TW 204) Original in the collec-tion of the New York Historical Society. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 200ct69; H59997.
 Study at Marble Town. [Placid wood-land scene] By Asher B. Durand; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. ([Print] no.TW 204) Original in the collec-tion of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of the New York Historical Society. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 200ct69; H59998.
 To market, to market I. [Three na-tives carrying oversized vegetables

- Doctor, 200ct69; H39998.
 To market, to market I. [Three natives carrying oversized vegetables on heads] By J. B. Chery; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.VY 23) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 200ct69; H39990.
 To market, to market II. [Three natives carrying oversized fruit on heads] By J. B. Chery; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.VY 24) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 200ct69; H3998.
 White Mountain scenery, by John F.
- Inc.; 200cto9; H29909. White Mountain scenery, by John F. Kensett; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.VV 207) Original in the collec-tion of the New York Historical Society. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 200ct69; H39993.
- Inc.; 200ct69; H39995.
 Yellow and orange mums, by Marion Rice; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.TW 749) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 200ct69; H39984.
 Yorkshire terriers. [Pair of puppies] By Silton; author of the reproduc-tion: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.FL 90) Signed. © Ar-thur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 200ct69; H39978.
- KAPLAN, SHIRLEY. Angel, angel, down we go collages. [Surrealistic designs] No.1-49. bo collages. © Shirley Kaplan; 200ct69; GU44311.
- KAPP, MARK. Child's play. See KAPP, TINA.
- KAPP, TINA. Child's play. [Little girl standing by chair eating lollipop] Photo. Appl. author: Mark Kapp. Appl. ti.: A child's world. © Tina Kapp; 150ct69; JU12430. KARDMASTERS, INC.
 The Christian hope. [Christ among clouds & angels, with modern world below; post card] 55110-C. Allen
 F. Hermansader, artist. Col. print.
 © Kardmasters, Inc.; 230ct69; K87125 K87125. KARGER, HENRY L. Eyeglass caddy. [Owl; container] Metal. Appl. ti.: Sculptured owl eyeglass caddy. © Henry L. Karger; 26May69; GP64147. KARN, RONALD D. The clique. [Row of silhouetted pen-guins] Limited ed. Reproduction of tempera painting. © Ron Karn; 22Aug69; GP65141. KARP, HARRY. Vacuum breaker. Artist: Harry Karp. Drawing on 6 sheets. Sheet no.1-6. © Harry Karp; 3Dec69; IU15027. Harry Karp; 5Dec69; 1015027.
 KASTEN, JOHN T., III.
 Little girl; Ulla Schlaufmann. [Port.] Photo. © John T.
 Kasten III; 11Sep69; JU12407.
 Little girl; Ulla Schlaufmann [leaning head on hand] Photo. © John T.
 Kasten III; 11Sep69; JU12406.
 The Nativity. [Abstract block figures at dusk] Art work by John Hanlon, photograph by John Kasten. Col. photo. © John T. Kasten III; 25Apr69; JU12396. KATZ, DAVID. Taxachusetts, state of gab and grab. See STIKUMS. KATZ, ELLIA.
 [Textile pattern] See ATHLONE
 INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION. KATZ (EMIL) & CO., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Emil Katz & Co., Inc. No No. 5757. © 4Sep69; GP64094. 5773. © 4Sep69; GP64093. 5774. © 4sep69; GP64095. 5787. © 19Nov69; GP65046. 8164. © 4Aug69; GP63629. 8167. © 4sep69; GP64096. 8170. © 8sep69; GP64097. KAVET, HERBERT I. [Elephant chairs] See AMERICAN PUB. CORP. KAYE, MARGARET, pseud. See EVERHART, MARGARET K. KAZMANN, REENA. Cat pillow, front & back. Design on 2 sheets. © Reena Kazmann; 15Jul69; GU43937 Raccoon pillow, front & back. Design on 2 sheets. © Reena Kazmann; 15Jul69; GU43938. KEEFE, WILLIAM F. See HISTORY AS THE NEWS CAMERA SAW IT. KEENAN, LARRY, JR. Youth/hip culture as seen by mass media. [Hippies, peace marchers, rock bands & others] 69 photos. © Larry Keenan, Jr.; 12Dec69; JU12453.
 - KEIL, CHARLES I. Sculptured designed furniture. 1 v. 29 designs. © Charles I. Keil; 23Sep69; IU14966.

KEITH, PAUL. Reflection. [Pensive male head with beard; on base; sculpture] Bronze © Paul Keith; 8Aug69; GP64335. Bronze.

- KEL-KRAFT CO. Female doll [wearing pinafore & bonnet] Plastic & textile. Appl. author: Betty Scott. © Kel-Kraft Co.; 27Jun69; GP63142.
- KELLY-GRIGGS HOUSE MUSEUM ASSN., RED
- BLUFF, CALLF.
 A map tour of Victorian Red Bluff, California.[with examples of Vic-torian homes; folder] Print.
 © Kelly-Griggs House Museum Assn.; 20Jul67; K87280.
- KENNEDY, EDWARD RAYMOND.
 [The Indian chief. On base; statue]
 © Edward Kennedy; 17May69; GP63917.
- KENSETT, JOHN F. White mountain scenery. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
- KENT, CORITA.
 Be of love (a little) more careful than of everything. [Abstract area of color] By Sister Mary Corita.
 Col. reproduction of serigraph.
 Signed. © Corita Kent; 3Oct69; H39927.
 Go slo. [Heart & other shapes; poster] By Sister Mary Corita.
 Col. reproduction of serigraph.
- poster] By Sister Mary Corita. Col. reproduction of serigraph. Signed. © Corita Kent; 30ct69; H39925.
- H09922.
 Magpie in the sky. [Abstraction]
 By Sister Mary Corita. Col. reproduction of serigraph. Signed.
 © Corita Kent; 30ct69; H39926.
- KEPHART, NEWELL C.
- Preschool language picture book. MERRILL (CHARLES E.) PUB. CO. See
- KEPRTA, JEROME. The Lord's supper. [Painting] Photo. © Jerome Keprta; 28Aug69; Photo. (JU12402.
 - Moonlight strollers. [Winter scene; painting] Photo. © Jerome Keprta; 28Aug69; JU12403.
 - Sailboats of the mountain lake. Photo. © Jerome Keprta; 28Aug69; JU12401.
- KERR, THOMAS MICHAEL. Negro girl with tears. [Extreme close-up; poster] Print. © Thomas Michael Kerr; 26Feb69; K86752.
- KEY. TED
- For works by Ted Key See ECONOMICS PRESS, INC.
- PRESS, INC.
 KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC.
 Adeste fideles. [Three children singing by candlelight] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder.
 © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; lJul69; K86139.
 Aquarius. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder.
 © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder.
 © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder.
 © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; lJul69; K86199.
 Aries. By Zuzek; author of the

 - Fabrics, Inc.; lJul69; K86199.
 Aries. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; lJul69; K86197.
 Arts and butters. [Butterflies & flowers] By Dory; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 24Jun69; K86115. K86115.

- Birthday greetings. [Birthday cake & wine glass] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder, C401-100. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1Jul69; K86154. Birthday greetings, camples
- IJulb9; K00154.
 Birthday greetings; sunflower.
 By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder, C301-100. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; IJul69; K86136.
 Birthday rose [Male holding rose]
- K80136. Birthday rose. [Male holding rose] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder, C104-100. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; IJul69; K86156. Colliterics [of protic variaties]
- of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder, C104-100. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; IJul69; K86156. Calligrafish [of exotic varieties among marine plants] By Pell; au-thor of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 28Nov69; K87448. Cancer. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; IJul69; K86198. Capricorn. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; IJul69; K86191. Checker board. [Abstract geometric patterns & scrolls] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 18Dec68; K86887. Cool tiger [holding fan] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 15Diec68; K8687. Coreopsis. [Floral motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1JuL69; K86203. Coreopsis. [Floral motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1JOct69; K87090. Crazy quilt. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1JOct69; K87090. Crazy quilt. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1JOut69; K86492. Feathered bliss. [Two peacocks] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1JJul69; K86492. Feathered bliss. [Two peacocks] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1JJul69; K86492.

- I7Jul09; K86492.
 Feathered bliss. [Two peacocks]
 By Zuzek; author of the print:
 Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.,
 employer for hire. Reproduction
 of pen & ink drawing. Cover of
 folder, C701-100. © Key West Hand
 Print Fabrics, Inc.; lJul69;
 K866138. ĸ86138.
- Fleur de lilly. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 24Jan69; K866885.
- Floral ticking. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 80ct69; K87091.

- Florida Keys [Largos, Islamorda & others with seagulls holding keys] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1Sep69; K87122.
- Flower garden. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 9Sep69; v8607

- Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 9Sep69; K86937.
 Gemini. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1Jul69; K86192.
 Golden shower. [Scattered snap-dragons] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 21Aug69; K87245.
 Grae's garden. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 21Jun69; K86765.
 Happy birthday; apple for two.
- Hang Frint Fabrics, Inc.; 21Jun69; K86765.
 Happy birthday; apple for two. [Adam & Eve] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder, C601-100. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1Ju169; K86142.
 Happy holidays. [Floral border] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1Ju169; K86151.
 Heavenly hosts. [Three angels] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of fold-er. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1Ju169; K86147.
 Hoot. [Ow1] By Zuzek; author of the

- Inc.; lJul69; K86147. Hoot. [Owl] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; lJul69; K86196. Hootenamy. [Owls] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Sergraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 20ct69; K87144. Joy to the world: chempt Inclusion
- K87144. Joy to the world; cherub [playing stringed instrument] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1Jul69; K86140.
- Just a flower. By Dory; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 6Sep69; K80767.
- K86767.
 Key creatures. [Butterflies, alligators, raccons & others] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Frint Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; ISep69; K87121.
 The king celebrates. [Lion holding candle in paws] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder, C501-100. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; IJul69; K86146.

- hleria. [Floral motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 9Sep69; X86766. Kohleria.

- west mand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 9Sep69; K86766.
 Leaping lord. [Dancing male] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1Jul69; K86150.
 Leo. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1Jul69; K86204.
 Libra. [Scale] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fab-rics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1Jul69; K86143.
 Le lis. [Tiger lilies & others] By Zuzek: muthor of the print Fab-rics.
- K86143.
 Le lis. [Tiger lilies & others] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., em-ployer for hire. Serigraph on fab-ric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 9Sep59; K86904.
 A long note. [Dachshund] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; IJu169; K86152.
 Maggies mums. By Zuzek; author of
- Maggies mums. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 9Sep69; K86764.
- Merry walrus [with Christmas tree] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1Jul69; K86148.
- Minstrel. [Mandolins & fish with floral background] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 12Aug69; K86489.
- Monarch mosaic. [Mosaic butterflies on mosaic ground] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 15Nov69; K87392.
- Monarch rose. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 8Aug69; K86881.
- Mother and Child, by Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1Jul69; v86155. ĸ86155.
- Mum-a-lily. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 3Nov69; Hand Pr K87340.
- Nocturne. [Floral motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 120ct69; K87244.

- Del. [Angel blowing horn] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; LJu169; K86149. Noel.
- Omnibus. [Sunburst on weather vane] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., em-ployer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1Jul69; K86195.
- Paisley floral. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 22Sep69; K87390.
- K87 390.
 Papyrus. [Floating branches on wavy ground] By Pell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 200ct69; K87212.
 Peace. [Sun, birds & flowers] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; lyul69; K86144.
 Peace on earth; pax angelica.
- Peace on earth; pax angelica. [Angel playing stringed instrument] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; LJul69; K86141.
- Peacock paisley. By Pell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 21May69; K86021 K86221.
- Pear and partridge, by Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1Jul69; v86.04 K86145.
- Pisces. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1Jul69; K86200.
- Pop-your-lilly. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 5Nov68; K86883.
- K86883.
 Porpoises. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 10Mar69; K86884.
 Pushycat. [Fat cat with martini] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & inc drawing. Cover of folder. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1Jul69; K86194.
 Ranunculus. [Floral motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1Jul69; K86194.
 Ranunculus. [Floral motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 9Sep69; K86769.
 Roses, roses [against lettering]
- Skep0; holog. Roses, roses [against lettering] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of fold-er, C201-100. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; lJul69; v86137 к86137

- Royal poinciana. [Floral motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 13Aug69; K86768.

- West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 13Aug69; X86768.
 Sagittarius. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1Jul69; K86189.
 Scorpio. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1Jul69; K86190.
 Sea angels. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 20Jun69; K86866.
 Sea creatures. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 25Sep69; K86938.
 Sea-lilly. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 20Feb69; K86882.
 Seasons greetings. [Four children gathered around wreath] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; JU169; K86153.
 A short note. [Puppy with umbrel1a] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; JU169; K86153.
 A short note. [Puppy with umbrel1a] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; iJU169; K86193.
 Signet Lilly. [Lettering with floral lacery] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; iJU169; K86193.
 Signet Lilly. [Lettering with floral lacery] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 20Sep69; K86903.
 Starshine. [Holy Family] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 90ct69; K37092.
 Strawberry patch. By Pell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print

 - Serigraph of Fabric. Shey west
 Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 90ct69; K87092.
 Taurus. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; LJul69; K86201.
 Too crewel. [Floral tapestry motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; JSep69; K86682.
 Tropical skies. [Floral motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 50Nv69; K87391. к87391.
 - Ko(391. The University of Texas. [Longhorns & stars] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Seri-graph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 11Jul69; ¥86000 K86220

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

- KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC .- Con. Victoria. [Splashy floral] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key
- Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 22Nov69; K87447.
 Vintage. [Grapes & leaves. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 6Sep69; K86699.
 Virgo. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1Jul69; K86202.
 Vivante [abstract geometric shapes]
- Vivante [abstract geometric shapes] By Pell; author of the reproduction: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 16Jul69; K86939.
- Zodiac. [Zodiac symbols in paisley] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 300ct69; K87393.
- KILGORE, L. D. le two dolls. [Male & female in-fants] Col. photo. © L. D. Kilgore; 3Dec69; JU12448. The two dolls.
- KILGROE, GERALDINE.
- [Taurus under the cork tree; bull seated under tree; crewel embroi-dery or needlepoint design] Re-production of drawing. Cover of directions leaflet. © Geraldine Kilgroe (Jeri Kilgroe); 2Jan69; GP62965.
- KILLEEN, JACQUELINE.
- Dickey House, Tiburon, California, a mini-mansion model kit. See KILLEEN, ROY.
- The Old Plaza Firehouse No.1., El Pueblo de Los Angeles, a mini-man-sion model kit. See KILLEEN, ROY. Old Spanish Lighthouse, Point Loma, San Diego, a mini-mansion model kit. See KILLEEN, ROY.
- kit. See Kither KILLEEN, ROY. Dickey House, Tiburon, California, a mini-mansion model kit. [Cutouts] 5 col. prints. © Roy Killeen & Jacqueline Killeen; 10Jun69; K86481. The Old Plaza Firehouse No.1., El Dueblo de Los Angeles, a mini-man-Dueblo de Los Angeles, a mini-man-

 - The Old Plaza Firehouse No.1., El Pueblo de Los Angeles, a mini-man-sion model kit. [Cutouts] 5 prints. © Roy Killeen & Jacqueline Killeen; 10Jun69; K86482. Old Spanish Lighthouse, Point Loma, San Diego, a mini-mansion model kit. [Cutouts] 4 col. prints. © Roy Killeen & Jacqueline Killeen; 10Jun69; K86483.
- KILLEN, JOHN F. [Pic-a-bank. Drum & drumsticks] Design in plastic. © John F. Killen; 28Jul69; GU44048.
- KIMBALL, ROSEMARY G. [Pen & ink drawings of China and people associated with recent Chinese history] 17 drawings. © Rosemary G. Kimball; 31Dec69; CUM4570 GU44570.
- KING, CLARIE. To light the world. [Woman & children standing under street lamp on lane leading to church] Artist: Clarie King. 011 painting. © Clarie King; 6Aug69; GU44057.
- KING, WILLIAM H. NG, WILLIAM H. Graphing in 3-D. [Graph paper, rulers & other materials] 44 col. transparencies. © William H. King; 8Aug69; JU12426.

- KING FEATURES SYNDICATE, INC. [Blondie flannel board; comic strip characters] No.6094. Author of t print: Saalfield Pub. Co. Col. print. © King Features Syndicate, Inc.; 28Apr69; K85991. the
- KING HENRY TAKE OUT, INC. King Henry. [Port. in crest; letter-head] Print. © King Henry Take Out, Inc.; 12Sep69; K87288.
- MG KADIO CORP. KDF-800 automatic direction finder. 194 col. slides in 3 boxes. © King Radio Corp.; 15Aug69; JP11580. KING RADIO CORP
- KING RADIO CORP. See KX 170.
- KING STUDIO. Norwood. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS
- © DRAFERIES, INC. Sheffield. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRI & DRAFERIES, INC. For other works by King Studio See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- KING STUDIO OF DESIGN, INC. Cadiz. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- KING STUDIO OF DESIGNS, INC. For works with King Studio of Designs, Inc. as application author See HERO I.C.
- KING STUDIOS.
- LOG STUDIOS. Lorimer. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Nadine. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Nancy. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC.
- KINGMAN, DONG. For works with Dong Kingman as author of the reproduction See ARVIDA CORP.
- KINSELLA, MARION. See MAKING A MASK.
- KINSLEY, FELIX P., JR. [Article of jewelry] See KINSLEY & SONS, INC.
- KINSLEY & SONS, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Kinsley & Sons, Inc. SH131. [Ring]. Metal. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. © 1Feb68; GP63859.
- KIRPATRICK, MRS. N. Birthday kiss. See WILLEMS, HENRY JOSEPH.
- KITCHEN, WILLIAM J. Contorted human figure. See AYSGARTH BUSINESS SYSTEMS.
- THE KITTEN THAT DISOBEYED (Filmstrip) R-145. Educational Projections Corp. 30 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; lSep68; JP11504.
- THE KITTEN THAT EXPLORED THE WORLD (Filmstrip) R-181. Educational Projections Corp. 28 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Sep68; JP11538.
 - KITTLER. Beauteaous. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Benevolent. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- KITTLER, A. P. For works by A. P. Kittler 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. P. Kittler See
- KIYOTOKI, SAM. Oak Creek Development for Donald W. Kilps, Hales Corners, Wisconsin. See LEITCH, RICHARD.

KLASS PRINT. ASSOCIATES.
[The Chofetz Chaim. Port. of bearded man] 1969. By Samuel Kunda (Shmuel Kunda) Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: S. Kunda. © Klass Print. Associates; 230ct69; K87422.
[The Kotel Hamaaravi, The Western Wall. Two shrouded figures before stone wall] 1969. By Samuel Kunda (Shmuel Kunda) Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: S. Kunda. © Klass Print. Associates; 13Dec69; K87475. KLAUBER BROS., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Klauber Bros., Inc. Design 2124. © 2Jun69; GP64559. 2145. © 17 Dec69; GP65304. 2171. © 17 Dec69; GP65305. 2188. © 17 Dec69; GP65306. 2196-2197. © 17Dec69; GP65307-65308. KLEIN, BERT. Baronet. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, KLEINER, ART. Mike III. See ULMER, ROGER. KLOEBER, AUGUST VON. Ludwig van Beethoven. See WHITE, DURWOOD. KLOPMAN MILLS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Klopman Mills, Inc. © Klopman -Pattern 3475. © 70ct68; GP63845. 4430. © 11Jun69; GP63850. 5102. © 4Aug69; GP64493. 5135. © 21 May69; GP63851. 5266D. © 15Jul69; GP63664. 5274D. © 15Jul69; GP63959. 5415. © 23Ju169; GP64485. 5486. © 22Ju169; GP63960. 5502. © 13Jun69; GP63962. 5526. © 24Ju169; GP64492. 5577. © 31Ju169; GP63956. 5660. © 27 May 69; GP 63846. 5669. © 21Ju169; GP63824. 5875. © 28Feb69; GP63663. 5876. [Butterflies & flowers] © 22May69; GP63821. 5909. © 7 May 69; GP 63829. 5925. © 7Apr69; GP63672 5933. © 10Ju169; GP63816. 5947D. © 80ct69; GP64960. 5963. © 27 Aug69; GP64486. 5964. © 18Ju169; GP63817. 5970. © 31Ju169; GP64972. 5977. © 2May69; GP63665. 5980. © 30Apr69; GP63849. 5981. © 4Aug69; GP64487. 5984. © 6Jan69; GP63828. 5987D. © 16Ju169; GP63673. 5989. © 11Nov69; GP65269. 5993. © 27Aug69; GP64969. 5994. © 19Sep69; GP64967. 6011. © 280ct69; GP65273. 6015. © 20May69; GP63667. 6025. © 29Ju169; GP64488 6029D. © 18Jun69; GP63666. 6035. © 14Ju169; GP63818. 6036. © 8May69; GP63839. 6043. © 22Ju169; GP63953. 6049. © 6May69; GP63668. 6056. © 9May69; GP63834 6064. © 15Aug69; GP64489.

6075. © 6Aug69; GP64490.

6096. © 5May69; GP63833. 6139. © 21Jul69; GP63955. 6140. © 70ct69; GP64963. 6146. © 12Jun69; GP63814. 6147. © 27Feb69; GP63848. 6149. © 28May69; GP63838. 6152. © 22 May 69; GP 63843. 6154. © 8Aug69; GP64491. 6156D. © 26May69; GP63674. 6166. © 22Ju169; GP64968. 6172. © 13Feb69; GP63830. 6176. © 13 Jun69; GP63832. 6177. © 13Jun69; GP63954. 6177. © 13Jun69; GP63847. 6179. © 21Apr69; GP63847. 6182. © 11Ju169; GP64477. 6204. © 31Mar69; GP63836. 6206. © 21 Mar69; GP63856. 6207. © 12Sep69; GP64973. 6217. © 23Ju169; GP63823. 6225. © 6Aug69; GP64484. 6226. © 13May69; GP63852. 6228. © 8Apr69; GP63841. 6234. © 10Jul69; GP63952. 6276. © 5Aug69; GP64976. 6277. © 13May69; GP63840. 6281. © 11Mar69; GP63827. 6282. © 10Ju169; GP63958. 6296. © 24Mar69; GP63958. 6298. © 29May69; GP63670. 6311. © 14Apr69; GP63854. 6314. © 14 Apr69; GP63857. 6316. © 16May69; GP63822. 6320. © 4 Jun 69; GP 63961. 6321. © 27May69; GP63844. 6322. © 16May69; GP63815. 6326. © 4Jun69; GP63949. 6328. © 26May69; GP63842. 6335. © 16May69; GP63671. 6336. © 27May69; GP63855. 6339. © 17Jun69; GP63820 6340. © 19Jun69; GP64478. 6342. © 24Apr69; GP63853. 6343. [Nautical apparatus] © 6Jun69; GP63951. 6344. [Pirate, treasure & ships] © 6Jun69; GP63950. 6347. © 15 May 69; GP 63835. 6348. © 24 Apr69; GP63831. 6353. © 23Sep69; GP64480. 6363. © 31Ju169; GP64975. 6364. © 31Ju169; GP64481. 6380. © 220ct69; GP65274. 6382. © 11Ju169; GP64483. 6389. © 160ct69; GP65099. 6396. © 25Jun69; GP63819. 6414. © 8Sep69; GP64966. 6420. © 25 Aug69; GP64482. 6421. © 31Ju169; GP64965. 6427. © 16Ju169; GP64971. 6460. © 24Ju169; GP64476. 6498. © 31Ju169; GP64974. 6499. © 31Ju169; GP64475. 6500. © 31Ju169; GP64479. 6516. © 21Ju169; GF63957. 6525. © 30Sep69; GP65265. 6526. © 290ct69; GP65276. 6529. © 5Sep69; GP64970. 6536. © 2Sep69; GP64961. 6548. © 60ct69; GP64964. 6561. © 60ct69; GP65267. 6566D. © 90ct69; GP64962. 6572. © 290ct69; GP65277. 6593. © 200ct69; GP65270. 6595. © 290ct69; GP65268. 6600. © 300ct69; GP65266.

6605. © 12Nov69; GP65271. 6619. © 3Nov69; GP65275. 6636. © 280ct69; GP65272. KLUPT, CARLE D. Animated scorecard. [Baseball diamond & swinging player] Col. print. © Carle D. Klupt; 10May69; GP62937. KMEN, CHARLES L. The Cel-Cone [pre-fabricated build-ing] lst sketches Apr. 1969. Idea by Charles L. Kmen. Col. ar-chitectural drawing on 3 sheets. © Charles L. Kmen; 14Nov69; THECODO. IU15039. KNACK, JOHN. Educational demonstration form, physical geography. [Irregular surface] Plastic. © John Knack; 9Feb68; IP9073. Educational demonstration forms, the human body: ear, head. 2 plastic works. © John Knack; 6May67; IP9072. KNAPP, THOMAS E. Lunch with Mr. Coyote. [Coyote pounc-ing on small animal; on base; figu-rine] Bronze. © Tom Knapp; INov69; GP64978. GF04978. Prayer to the great mystery. [Indian with uplifted arm; on base; statu-ette] Bronze. © Tom Knapp; IMay69; GP64979. KNERR, HUGH SALISBURY. Bimaran type hull design. July 20, 1969. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.321) © Hugh S. Knerr; 280ct69; JU14978. KNICKERBOCKER TOY CO., INC. Ginger Bread [boy; stuffed doll] CAL-T-5. Textile. Appl. ti.: GAL-T-5. Textile. Appl. ti.: Terrycloth gingerbread boy. Appl. states prev. pub. 1Mar66, GF56571.
NM: revisions. © Knickerbocker a.a.d.o. Knickerbocker Toy Co., Inc.; 15Dec66; GF65198.
Ginger Bread [girl; stuffed doll] CAL-T-5. Textile. Appl. ti.: Terrycloth gingerbread girl.
© Knickerbocker a.a.d.o. Knicker-bocker Toy Co., Inc.; 15Dec66; GF64829. [Teach 'n play; rag doll; stuffed] Textile. © Knickerbocker a.a.d.o. Knickerbocker Toy Co., Inc.; 17Feb69; GP64225. KNIGHT (BOB) & ASSOCIATES, INC HIGHT (BOB) & ASSOCIATES, INC. My tonsillectomy coloring book. [Little boy in cowboy outfit] 1 v. Prints (part col.) © Bob Knight & Associates, Inc.; 6May69; K87078. KNIGHT, GEORGE Bay Marsh cle Al, GEORGE. ay Marsh clean-up. [Group working on beach] 84 photos on 3 sheets, col. transparency & photo of 25 slides. © George Knight; 17Nov69; JU12443. KNOCK! KNOCK! (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Parts & Accessories Dept. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 77 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 2Jul69; JUl2377. KNOWLEDGE OF RESULTS (Filmstrip) Vincet Associates. 39 fr., color, 35 mm. By W. James Popham; illus.: Joe Grant. © W. James Popham; lJun69; TOLLEG JP11457.

KNUDSON, WILBUR T. Sea Gulf. [Floor plan for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) Sheet K-1. © Wilbur T. Knudson; 4Nov69; IU14999.

KOFF, DAVID R.
P. A. Bradley. [Port. of male with
 dots of light superimposed on face]
 Photograph by David R. Koff.
 © David R. Koff; 1Dec69; JP11875. KORMAN, S. [Textile pattern] See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. FABRICS CORP. KOROPP, ROBERT G. [Americana; spreadeagle figurine, Dec-laration of Independence & flag] Ey R. Koropp. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © R. Koropp; 6Nov69; K87423. [Americana; still life of flag, eagle statue, books & candle] Col. photo. © Robert G. Koropp; 24Jun69; JPI1843. [Blue citrus. Orange & lime with wine glass & plate] Col. photo. © R. Koropp; 2Sep69; JPI1817. KORPAISKI THOMAS. KORPALSKI, THOMAS. Peace. [Spikes emanating from ornate circle] By Tom Korpalski. Col. serigraph. Appl. ti.: Super peace. © Tom Korpalski; 15Aug68; GP63177. KORZINEK, CHARLES. Hydrangeas. See EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. INC. KOSZORUS, GABRIELLA F. La danse de la vendange weinlesefest. (Harvest dance in the vineyard) [Joyful group in Hungarian folk costume; post card] 115037. Painted by Gabriella F. Koszorus, photographed & distributed by Mrs. Gerry Peck; author of the print: Gabriella F. Koszorus. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Gabriella F. Koszorus; 24Sep69; K86970. K86970. KOUBO, LES L. [Birds in flight] See COPPESS CORP. KOUHOUPT, RUDY.
Model horizontal steam engine.
Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Sheet no.1-3.
© Rudy Kouhoupt; 15Sep69; IP9133.
Model walking beam machine. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Sheet no.1-3.
© Rudy Kouhoupt; 21Ju169; IP9059. Mechani-KOUKOULIS, ANDREW. © Andrew Koukoulis; 4Aug69; JU12394. Alligator drinking Gatorade [through straw] Photo. © Andrew Koukoulis; 4Aug69; JU12395. KOUNIS, THOMAS. See KOUNIS PRODUCTIONS. KOUNIS PRODUCTIONS. UNIS PRODUCTIONS. Car-toon of Pegasus in gas station] 12 drawings on 1 sheet. © Thomas Kounis d.b.a. Kounis Productions & George Michaelides; 6Jun69; GU43887. KOVACS, TANIA. Lunabug. [Stuffed wind-up creature with movable eyes] Textile & plas-tic. By Polly-Joye Creations. Appl. author: Tania Kovacs. © Tania Kovacs; 12Aug69; GP65168. KOVEN, ADOLPH M. Koven chess set. [Abstract pieces] Bronze. © Adolph M. Koven; 9Dec68; cpEauls Bronze. GP63445. KRACZKOWSKI, PHILIP. Dino. [Male smoking cigarette & holding glass, on base; figurine] © Philip Kraczkowski; 5Jul69; GP63512. grit, [Angry man bending golf club in half; figurine] Resin. Appl. states prev. reg. & prev. pub. 23Dec68, GP60589. NM: revision. © Philip Kraczkowski; 24Jun69; GP63865.

KRASYK, FRANCIS JOHN. Man in Copernicus. [Lunar-type land-scape with man in space suit & land-ing module] By Francis J. Krasyk. Col. reproduction of gouache paint-ing. Appl. states prev. pub. NM: additions & revisions. © Francis J. Krasyk; 19Jul69; GP65016. KRATOCHVIL, ANTON. New type hexagonal drive-in lunch room. Designed by Anton Kratoch-vil. Architectural drawing on 2 sheets. Scale of floor plan 3/16" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-2. 0 Anton Kratochvil. 5 Jul60: Anton Kratochvil; 5Jul69; © Anton Kratochvil; 5Jul69; IP9061. New type unique residetial [sic] design, the Constellation. Designed by Anton Kratochvil. Architectural drawing. Flocr plan scale 3/16" = 1'0". Sheet no.1. © Anton Kratoch-vil; 30Aug69; IP9097. KRAUS, CAROLE E. (AUS, CAROLE E.
 [John F. Kennedy inaugural speech pictorial. Handwritten image]
 1966. By Caril, pseud. Drawing.
 © Carole E. Kraus; 27Aug69; GU44133. KRAUSS, THOMAS R. Dalthor colordex. [Series of disks] Artists: Thomas R. Krauss & David L. Pakter. Drawing (part col.) Fig.1-2. © Thomas R. Krauss & David L. Pakter; 310ct69; IU15025. KRELL STUDIOS. dell studios. Seabrook. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Sterling. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. KRENZHAGE, HOLGER. Bolinas birds. See SPENCER-PHILLIPS & GREEN. KRESGE (S. S.) CO. THE KRESGE SPIRIT. See A STORE MANAGER WEARS THREE HATS. THE KRESGE SPIRIT (Filmstrip) S. S. Kresge Co. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 51 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © S. S. Kresge Co.; 2Jul69; JUl2370. KREUTSCHMANN, ANTHONY. Will you also go away. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. See KRIEGH. By their sails shall ye know them. See BOOTHBAY BROCHURES. KRIENSKY, MORRIS E. Cards for all seasons. Art & poetry by Kriensky. E. E. Smith. 19 col. reproductions of paintings (looseleaf) Signed. © Morris E. Kriensky; 4Sep69; K86631. KRUSHENICK, NICOLAS. Jet beauty. See MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. KUCHER. Coral reef model. See RAWSON INVESTMENTS, INC. KUNDA, SAMUEL. [The Chofetz Chaim] See KLASS PRINT. ASSOCIATES. The Kotel Hamaaravi. See KLASS See KLASS PRINT. ASSOCIATES. KURZENBAUM, GERALD J. See NORTHWEST ADVERTISING. KWIK KOPY. The car watcher's pad. [Various makes & models of cars] 2 prints. © Kwik Kopy; 21Aug69; K86488.

L

L., R. J. [Plans for residence] See GENERAL HOMES, INC.

- L & L LITHO, INC. School selector. [Boy & girl looking at globe; folder] Kansas City ed., 1969. Col. print. © L & L Litho, Inc.; 12Dec68 (in notice: 1969);
- L & L WHITE METAL CASTING CORP. [Baroque leaf motif; base] 8881. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 1Mar68; 0052016 GP63016.

 - GP63016.
 [Baroque stylized leaf motif; base]
 8930. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o.
 L & L White Metal Casting Corp.;
 27Aug68; GP63019.
 [Baroque swirls, 3 legs; girandole]
 8937. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o.
 L & L White Metal Casting Corp.;
 16Aug68; GP62978.
 Base. [Floral & leaf design on
 irregular rectangle shape] 8884.
 Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L
 White Metal Casting Corp.; 5Apr68;
 GP64141.
 [Break; columned lamp base] No.8877.
 - [Break; columned lamp base] No.887 Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & White Metal Casting Corp.; 20ct69 (in notice: 1968); GP62997. No.8877.
 - [Broad stylized leaf motif, 3 legs; top step] 8861. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 20Nov67; GP63013.

 - Casting Corp.; 20Nov67; GP63013. Cap. [Round leaf & beading design] 8871. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 14Feb68; GP64139. [Columns with fruit & leaf clusters; pedestal] 8867. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 19Feb68; GP6295. [Cupid handles; cover] 8897. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 14May68; GP62977.
 - GP62977.
 - [Dome shape, scrolled leaf motif; font] 8872. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 25Jan68; GF62999.
 - Elaborate baroque motif; base] 8878. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 23Jan68; GP62976.
 - GP62976.
 [Elaborate baroque motif; pedestal] 8859. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 13Nov67; GP62973.
 [Elaborate floral & leaf motif; base] 8873. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 280ct67 (in notice: 1968); GF62982.
 [Fish forming column; break] & 8943. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 24May68 (in notice: 1969); GF62993.
 [Gracefu]. elongrated leaf motif; tabl

 - (In notice: 1909), Glo299). [Graceful, elongated leaf motif; table leg] 8691. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 29Apr68; GP63002. [Graceful leaf motif; handle] 8891. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 13May68; GP62070.
 - GP62979.
 - GP62979.
 [Lattice work with central floral motif; table top] 8696. Metal.
 © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 29Apr68; GP63001.
 [Leaf motif; base] 8941. Metal.
 © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 30Jul68 (in notice: 1969); GP63021.
 [Lute-playing cupids on elaborate pillar; pedestal] 8890. Metal.
 © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 28Feb68; GP62975.

 - GP62975.
 - [Miniature column motif; break] 8868. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 19Feb68; CP52006 GP62996.

- [Ornate floral & leaf motif; base] 8904. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 1May68; GP62972.
- [Regular stylized leaf pattern, 3 legs; base] 8894. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 12Jun68; GP63004.
- [Round floral motif; bobeche] 8892. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 15Apr68; GP63012.
- [Round scrolled leaf motif; cover] 8914. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 27 Aug68; GP63014.
- [Scrolled floral & leaf motif; break] 8925. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 180ct68; GP63020. [Scrolled floral & leaf panels; base] 8935. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 27Aug68; GP62987. [Scrolled floral motif: bobechal
- 27Augo8; GPo2987. [Scrolled floral motif; bobeche] 8906. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 8May68; GP62974. [Scrolled leaf & floral panels; col-umn] 8932. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 24May68; GP63000.
- [Scrolled leaf border, 8"; ring] 8917. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 16Sep68; GP63015
- [Scrolled leaf motif; break] 8926. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 13Sep68; GP63006.
- [Scrolled leaf motif, 4"; holder] 8913. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 13Sep68; GP62981.
- 155epo6; GF02981. [Scrolled leaf motif, 3 1/4"; holder] 8918. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 135ep68; GF62980. [Scrolled leaf motif, 3 legs; giran-dole] 8876. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 130ct67 (in notice: 1968); GF62989.
- [Scrolled leaf motif, 3 swirled han-dles; column] 8925. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 16Aug68; GP62990.
- [Six leafed cluster; girandole] 8857. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 27Dec67; GP63009.
- [Square, classic motif; column] 8823. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 230ct67; GP63017.
- [Stylized artichoke; break] 8870. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 6Feb68; White Me GP63018.
- [Stylized bubbles & waves; break] 8865. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 20Sep67 (in notice: 1968); GP62986.
- [Stylized bubbles & waves; break] 8866. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 130ct67 (in notice: 1968); GP62992.
- [Stylized floral & leaf motif; base] 8939. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 17Sep68 (in notice: 1969); GP62985. [Stylized floral, 4 legs; base] 8864. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 19Feb68; GP63008.
- White Metal Castan GF63008. [Stylized floral motif, with holes; housing, 4 lite] 8916. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 27Aug68;

- [Stylized floral, round; base] 8920. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 27Aug68; GP63007.
- [Stylized floral, 3 legs; base] 8919. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 27Aug68; GP63003.
- [Stylized fountain; column] 8936. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 30ct68; GP63005.
- [Stylized fountain; urn] 8900. Me © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 28Feb68; crease Metal. GP62988.
- GPb2905. [Stylized grape clusters; font] 8899. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 13Nov67 (in notice: 1968); GP62984. [Stylized leaf, 4 prongs; girandole] 8858. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 4Aug67; GP63010. [Stylized leaf mptif: base] 8862.
- [Stylized leaf motif; base] 8862. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 50ct67; White Me GP63011.
- [Stylized leaf motif; body] 8875. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 270ct67 (in notice: 1968); GP62983.
- [Stylized leaf motif; column] 8882. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 22Jan68; GP62994.
- [Stylized leaf motif with 3 handles & feet; base] 8927. Metal. © L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 16Aug68; GP63022. OL&L
- Casting Corp.; 16Aug68; GP63022. [Stylized sea serpents forming 3 legs; top step] 8860. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 50ct67; GP62998. Top step. [Round leaf & beading design] 8929. Metal. © L & L WMC a.a.d.o. L & L White Metal Casting Corp.; 22Nov68; GP64140.
- LACE ART, INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Lace Art, Inc. Style no. 538. © 30Aug69; GP64224. 8274. © 10Mar69; GP64383. 8288. © 19Jun69; GP63717.

 8304.
 25Jun69;
 GP63436.

 8305.
 7Aug69;
 GP644615.

 8307.
 150ct69;
 GP64844.

 8310.
 250ct69;
 GP64845.

 8323.
 270ct69;
 GP64928.

 LACHMAN, EVA. Monogram A.D. [with scrolled design] Painting. © Eva Lachman; 1Dec69; GU44470.
- LACY, LAURA JEAN. Concepts and images in Black Heritage [Montages of people, signs, symbols 9 collages. © Laura Jean Lacy; 14Nov69; GU44427. symbols]
- LAFAYETTE.
- Astrotime. See GSELL (R.) & CO., INC.
- LAFAYETTE, IND. BOARD OF PARKS & RECREATION.
 - RECREATION. Little orphant Annie. [Stage sets, costumes & props] By E. Sharpless. Drawings on 13 sheets. Signed. © City of Lafayette, Board of Parks & Recreation; William Graig Spence, Rex L. Magner & Elizabeth C. Sharp-less; 10Nov69; GU44461.
- LAFOND. MELRAY
 - (FOND, MEIRAY. Holiday Crystal II, 600 model. [Residential plans: front eleva-tions & floor plan; kitchen cabi-nets, rear & side elevation.

- basement plan] May 22, 1969. Ar-chitectural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-2. © Mel Lafond; 22May69; IP9049-9048. © Mel Lafond; 22May69; IP9049-9046. The Holiday 1340. [Residential plans: first floor; basement; front & rear elevation; left & right elevation, section & kitchen cabinets] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet 1-4. © Mel LaFond; 5Apr69; IP9045-9044, 9046-9047.
- LAMPEN, A. M. D. On earth, peace. [View of earth from space, with clouds forming faces] Col. photo. © A. M. D. Lampen; 24Nov69; JU12452.
- LAMSWEERDE, FRANS VAN. See VAN LAMSWEERDE, FRAN.
- LANAKILA CRAFTS, INC. A flower lei for you. [Boxwood petal lei] Plastic. © Lanakila Crafts, Inc.; 8Sep69; GU43834.
- LAND, CLIFFORD L. Orbit yo yo. [Ball & nose cone attached to ends of string] Model. © Clifford L. Land; 23Sep69; GU44324.
- LANDEL, AGNES JANE. Evening service. [People approach-ing Spanish type church] From an original oil by Aggie Landel. Col. reproduction. Signed. Cover of folder. @ Aggie Landel; 21Jul69; GP63812. Luminarias at San Miguel. [Candles lining path to church] From an original oil by Aggie Landel. Col. reproduction. Signed. Cover of folder. @ Aggie Landel; 21Jul69; GP63813.
- LANE, ESTHER A. 5, ESTHER A. be lip prints of Judas [on the face of Jesus] Sept. 18, 1958. By Ar-thur J. Hughes. 011 painting. Signed. Appl. author: Esther A. Lane. © Esther A. Lane; 22Dec69; cutation. Lane. © GU44491.
- LANG ADVERTISING ASSOCIATES, INC. Hub House Restaurant. See HUBBARD FOODS, INC. Nothing beats delicious Hub House pancakes. See HUBBARD FOODS, INC.
- LANGHAM, WILLOWEISE.
 Bach, 1685-1750. [Port. with piano superimposed on sheet music] Re-production of pen & ink drawing.
 © Willoweise Langham, Willoweise; 19Sep69; GP64618.
 Beethoven, 1770-1827. [Port. with piano superimposed on sheet music] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing.
 © Willoweise Langham, Willoweise; 19Sep69; GP64619.
 Mozart. 1756-1791. [Port. with
 - Mozart, 1756-1791. [Port. with piano superimposed on sheet music] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Willoweise Langham, Willoweise; 19Sep69; GP64617
- LA NINFA, FREDERICK P. John Fitzgerald Kennedy, 1917-1963. See A & F FLAG CO.
- LANMAN CO. For works with Lanman Co. as author of the reproduction See ARVIDA CORP.
- LANNIGAN, DAVID W. Adventures in art. [Sculpture, paintings, drawings & other crafts for special occasions] 106 art works. Includes Pattern book, 48 1. Appl. authors: David W. Lannigan & Jeane E. Ordos. © David W. Lannigan & Jeane E. Ordos; 26Sep69; GU44286.

- LANTAFF, MARION F. Horse of a different color. [Profile of horse's head] 1969. By M. Lan-taff. Col. print. Signed. © Marion F. Lantaff; 40ct69; к87197. LANTZ, WALTER. Andy Panda. See LANTZ (WALTER) PRODUCTIONS, INC. Looney Gooney. See PRODUCTIONS, INC. See LANTZ (WALTER) PRODUCTIONS, INC. LANTZ (WALTER) PRODUCTIONS, INC. Andy Panda. [Front, side & back views] 3 drawings on 1 sheet. Appl. author: Walter Lantz. © Walter Lantz Productions, Inc.; 2Jun69; GU43950. Looney Gooney. [Comical bird in various poses] 8 drawings on 1 sheet. Appl. author: Walter Lantz. © Walter Lantz Productions, Inc.; 2Jun69; GU43951. Miranda Panda [in various poses] 8 drawings on 1 sheet. Appl. author: Walter Lantz. © Walter Lantz Productions, Inc.; 2Jun69; GU43952. 14 ppppne Miranda Panda. See LANTZ (WALTER) PRODUCTIONS, INC. LA PRESTO, ALEXANDER. Cat Week, International, nineteen hundred sixty-nine. See AMERICAN FELINE SOCIETY, INC. LASKER, HELEN P. Purim. [Head of king & queen, mask & other items; gameboard] Drawing. © Helen P. Lasker; 25Jun69; GU43873. LATTERMAN, TERESA ANN. [Indian Kachina windbell] See TERRY-LLOYD'S CERAMICS. LAUFMAN, S. Por Voo. See SHIRLEY FABRICS CORP. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Flip. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp.
 - © Lauratex Textile Colp. Pattern no. 4520. © 28Jul69; H39490. 4593. © 22May69; H38940. 4883. © 26May69; H38941. 5117. © 18Aug69; H39589. Intrigue. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp. Pattern no. 4660. © 19Sep69; H39840. 4796. © 17Feb69; H38942. 4814. © 25Ju169; H39179. 4978. © 11Aug69; H39744. 5233. © 11Aug69; H39526. Intrique. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp. 4692. © 11Mar69; H39047. 4850. © 10Mar69; H39044. 4922. © 12Aug69; H39488. 5123. © 5Aug69; H39488. 5123. © 5Aug69; H39488.
 5194. © 4Aug69; H39487.
 5297. By Masaeki; author of the reproduction: Lauratex Textile Corp. © 11Aug69; H39587.
 Intrique. Print on fabric.
 © Lauratex Textile Corp. (in notice: Lauratex)
 4926 or 2279. © 24Mar69; H39042.
 Paisano. Print on fabric.
 © Lauratex Textile Corp.
 Pattern no. Pattern no.
 5139. © 25Jul69; H39305.
 5230. © 21Jul69; H39304.
 5232. © 21Jul69; H39172. Portofino. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp. 4268. © 24Mar69; H39045. 4765. © 7Mar69; H38944.

LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP,-Con. Portofino.-Con.
 4867. © 26May69; H39793.
 4933. © 26May69; H39303. 4989. © 28Ju169; H39497. 5025. © 23May69; H39087. 5126. © 24 Jul69; H39590. 5128. © 3Jun69; H39580. 5131. © 23 Jul69; H39302. 5133. © 28 Jul69; H39491. 5298. © 18Aug69; H39527. 5306. © 14Aug69; H39495. 5334. © 18Aug69; H39493. 5341. © 11Aug69; H39525. 02657. © 19Mar69; H39086. 02730. © 28Ju169; H39489. Puff. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp. 3906. © 20Mar69; H39046. eduction. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp. 4708. © 10Mar69; H39043. Seduction. inque. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp. Slingue. Pattern no. 941. By Gadfly; author of the reproduction: Lauratex Textile Corp. © 20Aug69; H39536. 0841. 0841. 341. By Gadfly Assn.; author of the reproduction: Lauratex Textile Corp. © 12Sep69; H39740. 3875. © 16Jun69; H39689. 3918. © 6Mar69; H38945. 4663. © 16Jun69; H39175. 4793. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Lauratex Textile Corp. © 31Jan69; H39176.
4880. © 18Mar69; H38946. 4897. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Lauratex Textile Corp. © 28Jul69; H39339.
4899. © 5Sep69; H39745. 4906. © 3Jun69; H39089. 4907. © 11Jun69; H39085. 4913. © 6Mar69; H38867. 5055. © 5Aug69; H39492. 5103. © 18Aug69; H39588. 5125. © 20Aug69; H39522. 5146. © 4Aug69; H39340. 5149. © 25Ju169; H39338. 5225. © 20Aug69; H39523. 5227. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Lauratex Textile Corp. © 14Aug59; H39494. 6634. © 20Aug69; H39738. 02214. © 12Sep69; H39741. 02529. © 20Aug69; H39739. 02768. © 12Sep69; H39743. 02773. © 12Sep69; H39857. 06493. © 28Мау69; Н39199. ipan. Frint on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp. 4646. 16Jun69; H39173. 5105. © JJun69; H38943. Taipan. 5105. © 14Aug69; H39524. 5129. © 18Jun69; H39174. Voile. Print on fabric. Textile Corp. Pattern no. 4518. © 14Aug69; H39742. 4898. © 11Aug69; H39499. Print on fabric. © Lauratex 5047. © 11Aug69; H39496. LAZARUS, JACOB HART. Girl with flowers. See (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. See KAPLAN TOM. A, 100. Sabbath afternoon. [Couple in wagon drawn by 2 mules in mountains] 1969. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Tom Lea; 6Dec69; K87442.

238

LEARNING ABOUT OUR LANGUAGE SERIES. Set 3 (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Book Co. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With guide. Contents: Our letter sounds. 43 fr.--Short & vowel sound. 41 fr.-Short & vowel sound. 37 fr.--Short i vowel sound. 38 fr.--Short ovwel sound. 38 fr.--Short vowel sound. 39 fr. Produced by McGraw-Hill Films in collaboration with Joshua Tree Pro-ductions. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 155ep69: JP1610-11615. 15Sep69; JF11610-11615. LEARNING FUN (Filmstrip) R-101. Educational Projections Corp. 30 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Mar68; JP11461. LEARNING NEW SCHOOL HABITS (Filmstrip) R-116. Educational Projections Corp. 31 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1May68; JP11476. LEARNING TO COOPERATE (Filmstrip) R-122. Educational Projections Corp. 29 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; lJun68; JPl1482. LEBLANC Sunlit glade. See BROWN & BIGELOW. LE CIELECI, DO RUNKEL LISS. DON. See CIELECI, DONALD LECKER, SAM. Precision wallpaper trimmer. [Three views] Inventor: Sam Lecker. Me-chanical drawings on 2 sheets. [Three © Sam Lecker; 15Sep69; IU14946. LEE, LAE, pseud. See RABY, MARY L. LEE, WANDA R. EF, WANDA R. Astraly astir. [Stick figures radi-ating from point, representing na-tional holidays] Drawing. © Wands R. Lee; 2Dec69; GU44481. LEECH, HILTON. tec stone. See MUSEUM EXCHANGE ASSN. Aztec Mask. See MUSEUM EXCHANGE ASSN. LEHMAN, HEIMUTH. [Textile pattern] See INDIAN HEAD, INC. LEIKER, FRANCES L. EIKER, FRANCES L. Horsepowered threshing. [Circle of horses with many farm hands; post card] No.R09414. By Frank Arlo Cooper; author of the reproduction: Frances L. Leiker. Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. Signed. © Frances L. Leiker; 20Jul69; H30706. H39705. HSY(05.
LEITCH, RICHARD.
Oak Creek Development for Donald W.
Kilps, Hales Corners, Wisconsin.
[Plans for residences] Plan A-C.
Revisions, Oct. 15, 1969. Richard Leitch, Sam Kiyotoki, architects & land planners. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 12 sheets.
Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'-0".
Sheet no.A-1--A-4, B-1--B-4,
C-1--C-4. © Richard Leitch; 26Nov69; JUI5019.
LEIAN PRODUCTS LEJAN PRODUCTS. One small step for man, one giant leap for Mankind. [Man in space suit with lunar module on moon] Col. drawing. Appl. ti.: Luna landing. © LeJan Products; 8Dec69; GU44451. LENHART, R. L. 1869-1969, Rutgers-Princeton first intercollegiate football game. [Scrambling mob of boys in street clothes] Signed: C. M. Vicker; author of the print: R. L. Lenhart. Col. reproduction of painting. © R. L. Lenhart; 1Aug69; K86690. LENOX, INC. Barclay. [Floral band border; design on dinnerware] China. © Lenox, Inc.; 29Jul69; GP63789.

LENOX, INC., OXFORD BONE CHINA DIVI-SION. See OXFORD BONE CHINA. LEONARD, DAVID W. [Line drawing of female body, a vi tion analysis] See DARO PRODUCa vibra-TIONS. LEROY, KIT KETURI. 4 seasons in song. [Birds, bugs & flowers] 34 col. drawings. © Kit Keturi Leroy; 15Dec69; orthus.co GU44519. LESLAK, LUCILLE. See DANGEROUS PARALLEL. LESS COMMON COMPLICATIONS FOLLOWING ACUTE MYOCARDIAL INFARCTION (Film-strip) John Sutherland Productions. 57 fr., color, 35 mm. (Intensive coronary care, FS no.23) Loop film. © John Sutherland Productions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JPl1702. LESTER, DONALD. Combined key case and double key index flaps. Artist: Donald Lester. Drawing. © Donald Lester; 10Jul69; IU14884. Credit manager card case. Artist: Donald Lester. Drawing. © Donald Lester; 10Jul69; IU14885. LESTER, HOMER. Ova kote [showing umbrella catching falling rain drops] Design. © Homer Lester; 7Jul69; GU43949. LESTER, MARY CLOTHILDE. ESTER, MARY CLOTHILDE. Every house should have a mouse. [Silhouettes of mouse, dog, house & others] Originals by Mary C. Lester. 8 prints. (Sil-cuts, series 1) Signed: ML. @ Mary Clothilde Lester; 10Sep69; R86962. Sunbonnet babies, Molly and May. [Toddlers with large bonnets cover-ing faces] By Eulalie Osgood Grover; watercolor reproductions by Mary C. Lester. 3 col. reproduc-tions. Signed: ML. @ Mary Clo-thilde Lester; 10Sep69; H39928. LETISSIER, HOMER. The big lie. [Benjamin Franklin, George Washington & Abraham Lincoln dressed in religious robes] Painting. © Homer Letissier; 15Sep69; GU44194. LETO. What price beauty, or the case of the screaming meamies. See PINKHAM, MELVIN.

LET'S TAKE CARE OF OURSELVES (Film-strip) R-137. Educational Pro-jections Corp. 28 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1May68; JP11496.

- LEVI, FRED. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.
- LEVIN, JUDITH DEBRA. [Pixie girl; with long hair, stick legs & huge hair bow] Drawing. © Judith Debra Levin; llDec69; GU44516.
- LEVINE & CO., INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Levine & Co., Inc. Pattern no.
 - Itern no. 173. By Levine & Co., Inc.; author of the reproduction: Weixel Associates, Inc. © 21Apr69; H38926. 3173.
 - 205. By Levine & Co., Inc.; author of the reproduction: Weixel Associates, Inc. © 13May69; H38925. 3205.
 - 6190. Author of the reproduction: Weixel Associates, Inc. © 15Aug69; H39536.

- 6197. Author of the repr Weixel Associates, Inc. © 15Aug69; H39535. Author of the reproduction:
- 6198. By Weixel Associates, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Levine & Co., Inc. © 15Aug69; H39698.
- 99. Author of the reproduction: Weixel Associates, Inc. © 15Aug69; H39706. 6199.
- LEVINSOHN, LISL. Starflower. See MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK.
- LEWIN. NINA.

1969

- SWIN, NINA.
 Snooty. See ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC.
 BLENDS, INC. DIVISION.
 [Textile pattern] See:
 ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS,
 INC. DIVISION.
 PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.
 ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC.
 For other works by Nina Lewin See
 EVERFAST FABRICS, INC.

- LEWIS, DAVID ROBERT, JR. Ornamental paneling system. Dr ing. © David R. Lewis, Jr.; 22Jul69; IU14892. Draw-
- LEWIS, LELAND ROBERT. See LEWIS & PRICE.
- LEWIS, ROBERT. For works by Robert Lewis See CELESTIAL ARTS.
- LEWIS & ASSOCIATES.
- WIS & ASSOCIATES. Townhouse apartment development for Gannon-Brophy, builders, develop-ers. Lewis & Associates, planners, designers. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 10 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-10. Job no.1107. © Lewis & Associates; 26Feb69; IP9050.
- LEWIS & PRICE. [Series of 12 historical drawings with text of ceramic eras; early methods of making pottery] 12 col. prints. © Leland Robert Lewis & Harold Lee Price, Lewis & Price; 15Jun69; K86924.
- LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC.
 Bonnie blossoms. Design. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.;
 9Jun69; GU44055.
 Bonnie blossoms. No. 72575. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg.
 9Jun69, GU44055. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 2Sep69;
 GP64677.
 Breezy blossoms. No. 70517. Design
- GP64677.
 Breezy blossoms. No.72543. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 24Feb69, GU43424. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 15Jul69; GP64052.
 Breezy blossoms II. Design.
 © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 6Aug69; GU44188.
 Breezy blossoms III. Design.
 © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 28ep69; GU44193.
 Britton buds No 72521. Design in

- Inc.; 2Sep69; GU44195.
 Britton buds. No.72521. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 25Feb69, GU43402. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 1Ju169; GP64051.
 Carol II. [Floral motif] No.72559. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 19May69, GU43789.
 © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Jun69; GF64049.
 Celine. No.71465. Design in fabric.
- 25Jun09; GP64049. Celine. No.71465. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 230ct69, GU43787. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 200ct69; GP64557. Celine I-II. [Lace designs] 2 designs. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 300ct69; GU44344-44745.
- 44345.
- nara. No. 71719. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 5Nov69; GP64676. Cynara.

- Daisee. [Lace design] No.72239. Drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 30ct69; GU44249.
- New York, Inc.; 30ctb9; GU44249. Daisee I. [Lace design] No.72240. Drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 30ct69; GU44251. Ellabelle. [Floral chain] No.72455. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 4Apr69, GU43632. © Lib-erty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 12Jun69; GP63650. Ellabelle I. [Floral motif]

- erty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 12Jun69; GP63650. Ellabelle I. [Floral motif] No.72456. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 19May69, GU43790. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Jun69; GP64056. The empress I. [Scalloped floral motif] No.72553. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 19May69, GU43788. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 15Jul69; GP64064. Flora IV. No.72450. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 28Feb69, GU43377. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 12Jun69; GP63654. Flora VI. No.72569. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 24Mar69, GU43661. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24Jun69; GP64053. Flora VIII. [Lace design] Drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 17Dec69; GU43421. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 28May69; GP64050. Florette. [Lace design] Drawing.

 - GP64050.
 Florette. [Lace design] Drawing.
 © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 17Dec69; GU44483.
 Gilda. [Flowers & scrolls; lace design] Drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Sep69; GU44230.
 Gracie. [Lace design] No.72270. Drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 30ct69; GU44250.
 Gypsy gems. Design. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 4Sep69; GU44192.
 Gypsy gems I. Design. © Liberty
- 4Sep69; GU44192.
 Gypsy gems I. Design. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.;
 4Sep69; GU44191.
 Gypsy gems II. Design. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.;
 4Sep69; GU44190.
 Gypsy gems III. Design. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.;
 4Sep69; GU44189.
 The bighlander _ Design_ © Liberty
- The highlander. Design. © 1 Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 19Aug69; GU44187. © Liberty
- 19Aug69; CU44187.
 Honeyblooms II. No.72547. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 24Feb69, GU43417. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 4Apr69; GP64226.
 Honeyblooms III. [Floral sprays] No.72552. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 24Feb69, GU43408.
 © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 28May69; GF63653.
 Tona. [Floral motif] No.72286.
- 28May69; GP63653.
 Iona. [Floral motif] No.72286.
 Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 19Mar69, GU43556.
 © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 15May69; GP64059.
 Isabelle. [Floral motif] No.72287.
 Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 19Mar69, GU43537.
 © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 15May69; GP64057.
 Johnni, No.71722. Design in fabric

- Johnni. No.71722. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 26Sep69; 0F64229. Juno's gems. [Lace design] Drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 6Nov69; GU44360.
- Juno's gems I. [Lace design] Drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 6Nov69; GU44359. Loiret. [Lace design] Drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 210ct69; GU44294.

- Merry flowers. No.71978. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 19Sep69; GP64228.
 Merry flowers III. Col. design.
 © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 31Jul69; GU44186.
 Muriel. No.71723. Design in fabric.
 © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 2Sep69; GP64504.
 Persian buds. [Lace design] Drawing.
 © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 2loct69; GU44293.
 Rosilure I. No.72265. Design in
- Rosilure I. No.72265. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 23Apr69, GU43784. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 23Sep69; GP64231.

- GP64231.
 Seerana. No.71-720. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 7Aug69; GP63686.
 Shadow flowers VI. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 21Mar69, GU43630. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 23May69; GP63568.
 Shadow flowers VII. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 21Mar69, GU43631. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 23May69; GP63573.
 Shalia. No.71725. Design in fabric.
- Shelia. No.71725. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 26Sep69; GP64230.
- LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC.
 - AMETEX DIVISION. Alpine rambler. No.12370. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 90ct69; GP65025.
- 90ct09; GP65025.
 Ball flowers III. Design in fabric.
 © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; JJun69; GP63574.
 Ball flowers IV. Design in fabric.
 © Ametex Livision of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 27Jun69; GP63570.
 Ball flowers V. No.12345. Design in
- Ball flowers V. No.12345. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 20May69; GP64058.
- Ball flowers VI. No.12351. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; lAug69; GP64072.
- Ballerina I. [Floral motif]
 No.12356. Design in fabric.
 © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 21Jul69; GP64047.
- Ballerina II. No.12364. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 90ct69; GP64520.
- Ballerina III. No.12366. Design in fabric.

 Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 90ct69; GP64521.
- Ballerina IV. No.12367. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 90ct69; GP64515.
- 90ct69; GP64515.
 Butterfly. No.11311. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Jul69; GP64063.
 Butterfly I. [Floral motif] No.11317. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Jul69; GP64066.
 Butterfly II [Floral motif]

- GP64066.
 Butterfly II. [Floral motif] No.11297. Design in fabric.
 © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Jul69; GP64074.
 Butterfly III. No.11312. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Jul69; GP64075.
 Carolina spray I. No.12322. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 23Jun69; GP64014.

- LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION.-Con.
- Carolina spray II. No.12349. Desig in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 23Jun69; GP64011. Design
- Carolina spray IV. [Leaves & flowers] No.12323. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 15Aug69; GP64076.

- of New York, Inc.; 15Aug69; GP64076.
 Elizabethan rose II. No.12336. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 16May69; GP63651.
 Elizabethan rose III. No.12348. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 28Jun69; GP64013.
 Elizabethan rose IV. No.12347. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 30Jul69; GP64060.
 Elizabethan rose V. No.12353. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 30Jul69; GP64061.
 Elizabethan rose VI. No.12358.
- inc.; 3030109; GP64061.
 Elizabethan rose VI. No.12358. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 16Jul69; GP64062.
 Elizabethan rose VII. No.12359. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 11Aug69; GP64071.
 Florgenoia No.12207 Design in
- Floracopia, No.12297. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 3Sep69; GP64055.
- Florafall. No.12263. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 14 Jan69; GP64054.
- Flower power I. No.12324. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 15Aug69; GP64077.
- Flowerfurl I. No.12337. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 25Jun69; GP64012.
- Flowerfurl II. No.12355. Design in fabric. © Ametex Div. of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 30Jul69; GP64220.
- Flowerfurl III. No.12354. Design in fabric. © Ametex Div. of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 13Aug69; GP64227.
- Grandiflora rose VII. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 9Jul69; GP63569.
- Honey bee. No.12376. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 30ct69; GP64506.
- 30ct69; GP64506. Lillies I. Design in fabric. @ Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; l9Jun69; GP63571. Lillies II. No.12325. Design in fabric. @ Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 30Apr69; GP64067. Lillies III. No.12340. Design in
- Lillies III. No.12340. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 3Jun69; GP64069.
- Juney, GP64069. Lillies IV. No.12326. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; JJun69; GP64065.
- Lillies V. No.12338. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 13Aug69; GP64073.
- Luralei I. No.12357. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 30Jul69; GP64518.

- Luralei II. No.12361. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 13Aug69; GP64517. Luralei III. No.12362. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 30Jul69; GP64519.
- Juralei IV. No.12363. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 13Aug69; GP64522.
- Millie, No.12374. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 30ct69; GP64507.
- Morning glory VI. No.12350. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 1Aug69; GP65026.
- 1Aug69; GP65026.
 Peonies X. No.12377. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of New York, Inc.; 8Sep69; GP64508.
 Rosewing I. No.12343. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; JJun69; GP64070.
 Rosewing II. No.12329. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; JOJU169; GP64048.
 Rosewing II. No.12340. Device the second Rosewing II. No.12340.
- Rosewing III. No.12342. Design in fabric. © Ametex Div. of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 3Sep69; GP64221.
- Rosewing IV. No.12344. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 90ct69; GP64516.
- Starry chain. No.12381. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 58ep69; GF64505.
- Temple belles. No.12373. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 30ct69; GP64514.
- Tulip twine I. No.12346. Design fabric. © Ametex Division of Li erty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 16May69; GP63652. Design in Lib-
- 16May69; GF05052.
 Versailles garland I. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 22May69; GF05572.
 Versailles garland II. [Floral motif] No.12330. Design in fabric.
 © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 3Jun69; GP64068.

LIBRARY FILMSTRIP CENTER. See [ALEXANDER THE GREAT] BOOKS TALK BACK. CARD CATALOG. HANDBOOKS . INDEXES. METRIC WEIGHTS AND MEASURES. MICROSCOPE TECHNIQUES. ONE VOLUME ENCYCLOPEDIAS.

- REFERENCE COLLECTION. TELESCOPE TECHNIQUES.
- THE TWELVE CAESARS.
- LICHTENBERG, M. Flower stand. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Flowers at wine shop. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
 - Flowers in courtyard. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Green thumb. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
- LIEBMAN. Nice 'n' easy. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC.
- LIFE FILMSTRIPS. See BEARS. ELEPHANTS.
 - INSECTS.

- LIFE IN THE TROPICS (Filmstrip) Educational Filmstrips. 3 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With manual, 22 p. Contents: Tropical environment. 57 fr.-Daily life. 57 fr.-Three cultures. 63 fr. Written & photographed by George & Suzanne Russell. © Educational Filmstrips; lAug69; UP1707 Educa-JP11797.
- LIGHT, J. HAROLD. Let freedom ring. [Two American flags & Liberty Bell] Painting. Appl. ti.: Patriotic composition. © J. Harold Light; 1Dec69; GU44444.

 - LILEY, LORAH V. Sunset [with lone, bare tree] 0il painting. © Lorah V. Liley; 310ct69; GU44371.
- LIN TEACHING AIDS. Drafting & mechanical drawing [methods] D-1-D-23. 23 drawings. Appl. author: Marion W. Shrimplin. © Lin Teaching Aids; 5Dec69; IU15045.
 - IU15045.
 Electricity. [Electrical charges & reactions] E-1--E-24. Drawings on 24 sheets. Appl. author: Marion W. Shrimplin. © Lin Teach-ing Aids; 90ct69; IU14975.
 Graphic arts [equipment] GA-1--GA-10. 10 drawings. Appl. author: Marion W. Shrimplin. © Lin Teaching Aids; 5Dec69; IU15048.
 Metals and machine shop [equipment]
 - -GA-10.
 - Metals and machine shop [equipment] M-1--M-23. 23 drawings. Appl. author: Marion W. Shrimplin. © Lin Teaching Aids; 5Dec69; IU15046.
 - Plastic. [Methods of molding] P-1--P-25. 25 drawings. Appl. author: Marion W. Shrimplin. © Lin Teaching Aids; 5Dec69; IU15044.
 - Power mechanics [equipment] PM-1--PM-25. 25 drawings. Appl. author: Marion W. Shrimplin. © Lin Teaching Aids; 5Dec69; IU15047.
 - Woodworking. [Equipment & methods] W-1--W-19. 19 drawings. Appl. author: Marion W. Shrimplin. © Lin Teaching Aids; 5Dec69; IU15043.
- LINCOIN, MARTHA. [Textile pattern] See INDIAN HEAD, INC.
- LINCOLN, MARTHA M. Pamela. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- LIND, BETTY. See MEAD, BETTY LIND.
- LIND (WILLIAM) CO., INC. [Textile pattern] Print on © William Lind Co., Inc. Print on fabric.
 - © William Land Pattern no. 885/09705. By Ellen Kameny; author of the reproduction: William Lind Co., Inc. © 1Dec69; H40146.
 - 890/09710/9565. By Ellen Kameny; author of the reproduction: Wil-liam Lind Co., Inc. © 1Dec69; H40147.

 - 895/9575. By Ellen Kameny; author of the reproduction: William Lind Co., Inc. © 1Dec69; H40148.
 9560/875. By Ellen Kameny; author of the reproduction: William Lind Co., Inc. © 15Jun69; H38872.
- LIND STUDIOS.
- Nottingham. See HOUSE 'N H FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. See HOUSE 'N HOME
- LINDEMANN, GERARD B. Roman [architecture. Forum, Colos-seum & various other buildings] Architectural drawings on 9 sheets. NM: additions. © Gerard B. Linde-mann; 16Sep69; IU14940.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

240

LINDNER, RICHARD. The resistable rise of Arturo U I. See H. K. L., LTD. LINGERFELT, ISMAL. Game birds. [Fheasant, ducks & quail] By I. L. 3 drawings. Signed. © Ismal Lingerfelt; 170ct69; GU44306. LINGO, LUCILE O. Earth man on the moon, painted in oil by Lucile O. Lingo. © Lucile O. Lingo; 11Sep69; GU44183. LISPI, S. Drum Room President Hotel. See ALLIS PRESS, INC. Nibbs Restaurant and Lounge. See ALLIS PRESS, INC. A LITTLE CHILD SHALL LEAD THEM (Film-Strip) Regular Baptist Press. 96 fr., color, 35 mm. With kit. Writer & narrator: Jack O'Dell. Photography: Edwin C. Udey. © Regular Baptist Press; 90ct69; JP11670. LITON SYSTEMS, INC. Pilots & navigators calendar-atlas, 1969; what if the earth were. [Hypothetical earth shapes] 12 col. reproductions of drawings. © Litton System, Inc.; 17Jan69; v86355 к86355. LIVING THINGS WE CAN SEE (Filmstrip) R-177. Educational Projections Corp. 28 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; lSep68; JP1153⁴. LIZOTTE, ALBERT R. Electronic baby crib. [Two views] Sept. 8, 1969. Mechanical drawing. Signed. © Albert R. Lizotte; 10Sep69; IU14939. LIZZIE. [Textile pattern] See ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION. LIZZIE OF LONDON. [Textile pattern] See ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION. LLOYD BROS. CO. Caputo. [Virgin Mary & cross on rounded oblong; cemetery memorial] Drawing. (Design no.6837) © Lloyd Bros. Co.; 2May69; IU14882. LOGOS PUB. CO kaethe Kollwitz. [Port.] An original etching by David Small; author of the reproduction: Logos Pub. Co. Reproduction. (Artist royalty print) © Logos Pub. Co.; 250ct69; H40133. Kafka. [Port.] An original etching by David Small; author of the repro-duction: Logos Pub. Co. Reproduc-tion. (Artist royalty print)
© Logos Pub. Co.; 250ct69; H40132. Dogos Pub. Co.; 250cto9; H40152. The mysteries of being. [Profile of serene, old woman superimposed on tranquil seascape] 1968. An orig-inal drawing by Howard Weingarden; author of the reproduction: Logos Pub. Co. Reproduction. (Artist royalty print) Signed: H. Wein-garden. © Logos Pub. Co.; 250ct69; H40135. garden. H40135. H40155. eattle. [Abstraction of undulating shadowed forms] An original drawing by Ed Gauthier; author of the repro-duction: Logos Pub. Co. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. (Artist royalty print) © Logos Pub. Co.; IDec69; H40134. Shelley. [Nude-to-waist female seated on rock by forest lake] 1969. An original drawing by Howard Wein-garden; author of the reproduction: Logos Pub. Co. Reproduction. (Artist royalty print) Signed: H. Weingarden. © Logos Pub. Co.; 250ct69: H#0136. H. Weingarden. (250ct69; H40136.

1060

LONDON TIME, LTD. Clock and Spanish door styled frame. © London Time, Ltd.; 15Jan69; GP64312. © London Time, Ltd.; 15Jan69; GP64310. Clock and spoke frame. © London Time, Ltd.; 15Jan69; GP64311. LONG & CLOPTON, INC. Mr. Egg power. [Animated egg] Drawing. © Long & Clopton, Inc.; 8Aug69; GU44063. LONSDALE MILLS. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Lonsdale Mills. © Lonsdale Mills. Pattern no. 1101. © 20Aug69; H40069. 1103. © 18Ju169; H40068. 1105. © 18Ju169; H40071. 1108. © 30Ju169; H40070. 1109. © 14Aug69; H40072. 1112. © 30Ju169; H40073. LOOK/LISTEN & LEARN, INC. See FOLK TALES OF AMERICA. LOOKING THROUGH A MICROSCOPE (Film-strip) R-179. Educational Projec-tions Corp. 29 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; lSep68; JP11536. LOOKING THROUGH A TELESCOPE (Filmstrip) R-178. Educational Projections Corp. 29 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; lAug68; JP11535. LOOMIS, BELINDA LOUISE. [Psychodelic tennys; ornate tennis shoes] See LOOMIS ENTERPRISES. LOOMIS ENTERPRISES. [Psychodelic tennys; ornate tennis shoes] Col. design. Appl. author: Belinda Lauise Loomis. © Loomis Enterprises; 22Jul69; GU43990. LOOMSKILL, INC Athlone. Print on fabric. © Loom-skill, Inc. Skill, He. Pattern no. 18172. © 7Aug69; H40150. 18174. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc. © 11Aug69; H39923. 18185. © 20Aug69; H39871. 18188. © 26Aug69; H40151. Flattery. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 3027. © 7Jan69; H39813. Intermezzo. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. © LOOMSKIII, Inc. Pattern no. 22184. © 21May69; H39759. 22189. © 26May69; H39778. 22191. © 3Jun69; H39773. 22195. © 16Jun69; H39772. Travel talk. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. © Loomskill, inc. Pattern no. 26119. © 4 Sep68; H38970. 26197. © 23 Apr69; H39776. 26198. © 7 May69; H39775. 26209. © 21May09; H59775. 26209. © 21May69; H59761. 26211. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc. © 26May69; H39779. 26212. © 26May69; H39766. 26213. © 3Jun69; H39764. 26213. © 18Jun69; H39768.
26220. © 25Jun69; H39760.
26221. © 19Jun69; H39777.
26222. [Varied geometric pattern]
© 24Jun69; H39897. 26226. © 24Jun69; H39778.

26227. © 24Jun69; H39780. 26231. [Varied geometric pattern] © 2Jul69; H39894. 26233. © 23Jul69; H39920. 26235. © 1Aug69; H39917. 26246. © 3Sep69; H39918. 26248. © 18Aug69; H39870. 20240. © 10Aug09; H39870.
26256. [Irregular stripes]
© 20Aug69; H39896.
26265. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc. © 85ep69; H39916.
26266. [Small floral design]
© 10Sep69; H40006. LOOMSKILL, INC. GALLERY DIVISION. Celestia. Print on fabric. © Loom-skill, Inc. (in notice: Galley Division, Loomskill, Inc.) Pattern no. 4309. © 15May69; H39719. Honéumoon Print on Schwin Honeymoon. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 13226. [Large floral design] © 27Apr69; H40007. © 27Apr69; H40007.
13229. [Belts & watchbands interspersed with medieval crests]
© 20Apr69; H40008.
Honeymoon. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. (in notice: Gallery Division, Loomskill, Inc.)
Pattern no.
13179. © 240ct68; H39718.
13182. © 5Nov68; H39718.
13199. © 24Jan69; H39712.
13239. © 19May69; H39717.
R.T.W. Print on fabric. © Gallery R.T.W. Print on fabric. © G Division of Loomskill, Inc. © Gallery Pattern no. 23539. © 17Mar69; H39769, 23541. © 9Apr69; H39765. 23541. 9Aproy; 199,09.
R.T.W. Print on fabric. Loomskill, Inc. (in notice: Gallery Division, Loomskill, Inc.) Pattern no.
23542. 15Apr69; H39708.
23543. 7Apr69; H39774.
23544. 17Apr69; H39713.
23556. 29May69; H39714. LORENZ, CHARLES W. Purina Pet Village located at Cinder-ella City Shopping Center, Engle-wood, Colorado. See RALSTON PURINA CO. LORIBET. Snappies. nappies. [Antique autos, buses & railroad cars] Design by Betty Flesher & Lori Lyon. 10 drawings. Signed. © Loribet, a co-partnership between Lori Lyon & Betty Flesher; 1Aug69; GU44124. LOUISE, SISTER, O.C.S.O. Trappistine originals. See TRAPPIS-TINES. LOVELESS, DAVID. Thyme Hills ... Canaan, New York. [Plans for residence] Designer: David Loveless. Architectural drawing. © David Loveless; 21May69; IP9058. LOVET, LINDA M. The sermon on the mount. [Christ among Apostles] By Linda Lovett. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Linda M. Lovett; 29Jun69; GP63619. LOVY, ALEX. [Davy Dolphin; wearing sailor cap & collar] Col. drawing. © Alex Lovy, Leslie A. Harvey & Hunley E. Seaton, Jr.; 8Sep69; GU44168. LOZZI, ARMINIO. [Don't rush off] See DRAWING BOARD, INC. LU, K. [Textile pattern] See SAGE FABRICS CORP.

LUCAS, ALONZO LEE, II. Mitissimus proedonums. [Elegant, old fashioned coach] By Peirre Shjock Lumott III, pseud. Painting. Signed. © Alonzo Lee Lucas II & Kyle Tonnetta Ayn Combs; 16Jun69; ciWincho old-GU44049.

LUMOTT, PEIRRE SHJOCK, III, pseud. See LUCAS, ALONZO LEE, II.

LUNGWITZ, MAX. For works with Max Lungwitz as artist See DRAWING BOARD, INC.

[Scrolled floral motif; design on flatware] Pattern no.5600. Sterling. © Rogers, Lunt & Bowlen Co. t.a. Lunt Sterling; 10Sep69; GP64726. LUNT STERLING

LUTHER, WILLIAM. Airplane that swings. See MEREDITH CORP.

LYNNE. See NIEDERHAUS, LYNNE.

LYON, FRED. Coit Towe oit Tower, night shot. See SPENCER-PHILLIPS & GREEN.

LYON, LORI. See LORIBET.

LYONS, ROBERT J. How to replace the fusible link on a Bilco double-leaf heat and smoke vent. See BILCO CO.
How to reset latch with new fusible link. See BILCO CO.

M

- M., D. Garden homes. See BESCO. E. , E. Ventura Ranch, Inc., Wildwood, Florida. See STIVERS, T. E. Wildwood,
- M., I. J. The provincial. See PRESIDENTIAL HOMES, INC.
- MDL PRODUCTS, INC. [Model of spacecraft. Nose cone] Plastic. © MDL Products, Inc.; 14Jun69; GP63718.

Motor vehicle inspection station; side elevation. Architectural drawing. Scale of drawing 3/16" = 1'-0". © MVI Consultants, Inc.; 22Nov69; IP9179.

- MAC JAC CO. N.A.K., not another Kennedy. [Pair of elephants; sticker] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Automobile bumper sticker. © John P. Anton & Merritt R. C. Schoenfeld d.b.a. Mac Jac Co,; 24Jun69; K87286.
- MCAVER, WALTER JAMES. Xmas tree holder. July 1969. Design & detail prepared by Walter James McAver. Drawing. Appl. ti.: Collapsible Christmas tree holder in classic design. © Walter James McAver; 16Jul69; IP9111. Design
- MCBARRON, H. CHARLES. The American Regiment, 1740-1746. See COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS.

MCCALL CORP. Betsy McCall; Betsy gives a Valentine party. [Girl in leotard with 2 other outfits; cutouts] Col. print. (In McCall's) © McCall Corp.; 2lJan69; K87308.

- Betsy McCall, Betsy meets a friend of Unicef. [Girl holding pumpkin, coat outfit & angel costume; cutouts] Col. print. (In McCall's, Oct. 1968, p.68) © McCall Corp.; 24Sep68; K86161.
- MCCALL PUB. CO.
 - HL PUB. CO.
 etsy McCall; Betsy and the birds'
 Christmas carol. [Girl in pajamas
 with 2 snowsuit outfits; cutouts]
 Col. print. (In McCall's, Dec.
 1969, p.152) @ McCall Pub. Co.;
 20Nov69; K87306. Betsy

 - 1909, p.1927 © McGall Hatt dety
 20Nov69; K87306.
 Betsy McCall; Betsy has a Thanks-giving surprise. [Girl holding jam; patchwork dress & pants suit outfit; cutouts] Col. print. (In McCall's, Nov. 1969, p.36) © McCall Pub. Co.; 210ct69; K87226.
 Betsy McCall; Betsy writes from Hol-land. [Girl in aproned dress with raincoat & Dutch costume; cutouts] Col. print. (In McCall's, July 1969, p.38) © McCall Pub. Co.; 24Jun69; K87307.
 Betsy McCall; Betsy writes from Switzerland. [Girl & 2 Swiss costumes; cutouts] Col. print. (In McCall's, Sept. 1969, p.40) © McCall Pub. Co.; 21Aug69; K87404.
 Betsy McCall; Betsy's farm weekend.

 - Betsy McCall; Betsy's farm weekend.
 - Betsy McCall; Betsy's farm weekend. [Girl holding flowers, dress & overalls; cutouts] Col. print. (In McCall's, June 1969, p.32) © McCall Pub. Co.; 22May69; K86789. Betsy McCall; Betsy's school has an eat-in for Unicef. [Girl holding coin box; smock outfit & jumper out-fit; cutouts] Col. print. (In McCall's) © McCall Pub. Co.; 23Sep69; K87225.
- MCCANN, ELIZABETH.
- Historic houses of Minnesota. See MINNESOTA HERITAGE ENTERPRISES, INC.
- MCCARTER, THOMAS E. Tiki trophy. [Humanized form bending over; on base; sculpture] © Thomas E. McCarter; 27Aug69; GU44152.
- MCCARTHY, BERNARD S.

CARTHY, BERMARD 5. Dyna-system-house. Apr. 10, 1969. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Sheet no.1-7. © Bernard S. McCarthy; 10Apr69; IP9067.

- MCCARTHY, CHARLES J. Oil painting of Dwight D. Eisenhower, [Post card] 114850.. By artist Charles J. McCarthy. Col. repro-duction. Signed: C. J. McCarthy. © Charles J. McCarthy; 13Aug69; cp641601
 - © Charles J. McCartiny, Jung-Dy GP64621. Original oil painting of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. [Post card] 114849. By artist Charles J. McCarthy. Col. reproduction. Signed: C. J. McCarthy. © Charles J. McCarthy; 13Aug69; GP64622. © Charles
- MCCAULLEY, BUD JOE.
 Branding time. [Cowboy holding hot branding iron before angry cow]
 Col. reproduction of drawing.
 © Bud McCaulley; 13Aug69; K86445.
 - Midnight serenade. [Lone cowboy strumming guitar to angry bear] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Bud McCaulley; 13Aug69; K86444.
- MCCLURG, ROBERT M. Protector. [Robot with peace symbol on chest; poster] Reproduction of photo. © Bob McClurg; 18Sep69; K86763.
- MCCOLLUM, MICHAEL D. [Drawing of cave men after a fight] See MCCOLLUM PRESS, INC.
- See MCCOLLDM PRESS, INC. MCCOLLUM PRESS, INC. [Drawing of cave men after a fight; winner sitting on top of losers] Author of the print: Michael D. McCollum. Col. print. © McCollum Press, Inc.; 15Jul69; K86373.

- MCCOY, J. J. House sparrows, ragamuffins of the city. See SEABURY PRESS, INC.
- city. See SERVERT MCCOY, JOHN T. Dawn patrol, World War I, 1918. [Two biplanes, front view, flying low over empty field] Watercolor painting. Signed. © John T. Mc-Coy; 240ct69; GU44390. Fighting the flying circus, 1918. [Biplanes among clouds] Water-color painting. Signed. © John T. McCoy; 240ct69; GU44386. First American air victories, April 18, 1918. [Biplanes over fields] Watercolor painting. Signed. © John T. McCoy; 240ct69; GU44383. First American bombardment squadron. [Three airborne biplanes] Water-[Three airborne biplanes] Water-

 - [Three airborne biplanes] Water-color painting. Signed. © John T. McCoy; 240ct69; GU44389.
 - First American-built battleplanes see action, 1918. Watercolor painting. Signed. © John T. McCoy; 240ct69; GU44385.
 - Flying the air mail in the early twenties. [Lone biplane over ri-ver & fields] Watercolor painting. Signed. © John T. McCoy; 24Oct69; GU44391.
 - Hazelhurst Field, L.I., New York, 1918. [Three biplanes over empty field] Watercolor painting. Signed. © John T. McCoy; 240ct69; 00001292 Signed. GU44387.
 - Kelly Field, Texas, 1917. [Men mov-ing biplane before hangar] Water-color painting. Signed. © John T. McCoy; 240ct69; GU44388.
 - 94th squadron, first pursuit group, France, 1918. [Men & biplanes on field] Watercolor painting. Signed. © John T. McCoy; 240ct69; cub/380 GU44384.

 - MACDONALD, BLAINE. The ol' kid has arrived! [Cartoon characters] By Blaine, pseud. of Elaine MacDonald. l v. Drawings. © Blaine MacDonald; 29Sep69; GU44278.

 - MACDONALD, ROBERT. Brenda model. See POVIA-BALLANTINE CORP.
 - Linda model. See POVIA-BALLANTINE CORP.

 - MCDONALD, RONALD CARROLL. [Boy in baseball uniform, with word Tigers on shirt] Reproduction of drawing. Cover of notepaper folde © Ron McDonald; 10Dec68; K85959. folder.
 - [Eskimo child; girl in parka] Ré duction of drawing. Cover of n paper folder. © Ron McDonald; 10Dec68; K85958. Reproof note-
 - [Indian child with head band & toma-hawk] Reproduction of drawing. Cover of notepaper folder. © Ron McDonald; 10Dec68; K85957.
 - [Joey, Negro child] Reproduction of drawing. Cover of notepaper folder. © Ron McDonald; 10Dec68; K85960.
 - MCDONNELL, MICHAEL ELLIS. Michigan barn [in snow-covered field] See GALLERY AMERICA, INC.

 - See GALLERY AMERICA, MCDONNELL, ROBERT F. [A graphic symbol. Abstract male & female & their symbols] Reproduc-tion of drawing. © Robert F. McDonnell; 28Sep69; GP64332. 1931 Bugatti Royal, type 41, Italy. [Three views of car] Reproduction of drawing. © Robert F. McDonnell; 28Sep69; GP64330. 1936 Cord, model 810 supercharged, Westchester sedan, U.S.A. [Three views of car] Reproduction of drawing. © Robert F. McDonnell; 28Sep69; GP64331.

1060

- MCGOWAN, MELVIN J. Berkeley grad. [Head of balding man composed of montage of female bodies] Drawing. © Melvin J. McGowan; 14Aug69; 6U44116. The general. [Profile composed of montage of female bodies] Drawing © Melvin J. McGowan; 14Aug69; 6U44115. Drawing. GU44115.
 - G044115. Soul mate. [Nude females forming part of male port.] Pen & ink drawing. © Melvin J. McGowan; 19Sep69; GU44226.
- MCGOWAN, MONICA. Pietro clock. See MCGOWAN, PETER.
- MCGOWAN, PETER. Pietro clock. [Flower in pot] Design. © Peter McGowan & M McGowan; 26Aug69; GU44155. & Monica

 - MCGOWN, PEARL K. [Hooked rug design] See MCGOWN (PEARL K.) INC.
- (PEARL K.) INC. MCGOWN (PEARL K.) INC. [Hooked rug design] By Pearl K. McGown; author of the print: Pearl K. McGown, Inc. Reproduction of drawing. © Pearl K. McGown, Inc. Bergensfjord. [Floral border motif] No.814. © 11Aug69; K87299. Berries and blossoms. [Border of strawberries, raspberries & Berries and blossoms. [Border of strawberries, raspberries & others] No.815. © 11Aug69; K87302.
 Cozumel. [Oriental rug motif] No.813. © 11Aug69; K87297.
 Khiva. [Indic motif] No.818. © 11Aug69; K87208.
 The restless sea. [Seashells] No.816. © 11Aug69; K87298.
 Tara. [Magnolia border] No.812. © 24Mar69; K87300.
 Walk in the woods. [Tiger lilies, jack-in-the pulpits & others] No.811. © 24Mar69; K87301.
- MCCRÀW-HILL BOOK CO. See THE ANIMAL WORLD SERIES. DISCOVERING SPELLING PATTERNS. LEARNING ABOUT OUR LANGUAGE SERIES. USING MAPS.
- MCGRAW-HILL, INC. See THE ANIMAL WORLD SERIES. DISCOVERING SPELLING PATTERNS. LEARNING ABOUT OUR LANGUAGE SERIES. TYPES OF CITIES. USING MAPS.
- MCGRAW-HILL TEXT-FILMS. See TYPES OF CITIES.
- MCHUGH, IRENE. Love of two as one. See EAST TOTEM WEST.
- MCLAFFERTY, JOSEPH. Domestic flight pigeon. [Painted sculpture] © Joseph McLafferty; 16Dec69; GU44496. Oriental frill, blue laced satinette. [Sculpture] © Joseph McLafferty; 16Dec69; GU44497.
- MCLAFFERTY, JOSEPH C. Fantail pigeon. [On base; figurine] Plaster. © Joseph C. McLafferty; 130ct69; GU44374.
- MCLAUCHLAN, BILL. For works with Bill McLauchlan as artist See DRAWING BOARD, INC.
- MCLAUGHLIN, NANCY. Blood mother. See JONES, O'NEIL.
- MCMANEMON, ALAN.
 MCMANEMON, ALAN.
 Abstract 21. [Human figure, on base; statue] Plaster. Signed. © Alan McManemon; 28Jul69; GP64152.
 Abstract 22. [Human head & neck, on base; statuette] Plaster. Signed.
 © Alan McManemon; 28Jul69; GP64153.
 Surfriders head. [Man; bust] Plaster. Signed. © Alan McManemon; 28Jul69; GP64154.

Torso [of male, on base; statuette] No.20. Plaster. Signed. © Alan McManemon; 28Jul69; GP64151.

- MCMANUS, JACK H. Apprentice Jac says. See JOURNEYMEN & APPRENTICE TRAINING FUND FOR OPERATING ENGINEERS.
- MACMILLAN CO.
- OPERATING ENGINEERS.
 ACMILLAN CO.
 Add a picture boards. [Trees, pets, toys & various other objects; removable sections] 64 col. prints on 4 boards. (Early childhood discovery materials, 27279) © Macmillan Co.; 4Aug69; K87060.
 Put them back board. [Farmer with wheelbarrow, barm & animals in background; removable sections for On the farm set] Col. print. (Early childhood discovery materials)
 Appl. ti.: Untitled illustration in full color farm scene. © Macmillan Co.; 17Mar69; K86914.
 Put them back board. [Snowman scene; removable sections for By the tall houses set] Col. print. (Bank Street early childhood discovery materials)
 Appl. ti.: Untitled full color fillustration of children playing around snowman. © Macmillan Co.; 24Nov69; K87405.
 Put them back board. [Supermarket scene; removable sections for At the supermarket set] Col. print. (Early childhood discovery materials) Appl. ti.: Untitled full color illustration of children playing around snowman. © Macmillan Co.; 24Nov69; K87405.
 Put them back board. [Supermarket scene; removable sections for At the supermarket set] Col. print. (Early childhood discovery materials) Appl. ti.: Untitled full color illustration of supermarket scene.
 © Macmillan Co.; 15Sep69; K87062.
 Put together boards. [Girl, phone & other objects; removable sections]

- (Larry Chilinood discovery materials) Appl. ti.: Untitled full color illustration of supermarket scene.
 Macmillan Co.; 15Sep69; K87062.
 Put together boards. [Girl, phone & other objects; removable sections] 6 col. prints. (Early childhood discovery materials, 27282) © Macmillan Co.; 10Mar69; K87063.
 See-through games. [Various shapes & objects on boards with matching transparencies] 120 prints (part col.) on 20 boards & 120 col. transparencies. (Early childhood discovery materials, 27276) © Macmillan Co.; 23Dec68; K87065.
 Snow scene in housing project. Col. print. (Bank Street early childhood discovery materials) Appl. ti.: Untitled folding picture By the tall houses. © Macmillan Co.; 24Nov69; K87406.
 Supermarket scene for At the supermarket set] Illustrated by Betty Fraser; author of the print: Macmillan Co.; 15Sep69; K87064.
 [Twenty-four photographs for the Bank Street readiness program. Typical neighborhood, school & street scenes in New York] No.1-24. 24 prints. © MacMillan Co.; 12Sep66; K87384.
 Untitled folding picture At school. [Teacher & children in playroom, mother & son standing in doorway] Col. print. (Early childhood discovery materials)
 © Macmillan Co.; 1/Mar69; K87182.
 Untitled folding picture On the farm. [Families participating in community farm life] Col. print. (Early childhood discovery materials)
 © Macmillan Co.; 220ct69; K87182.
 Untitled folding picture on the farm. [Families participating in community farm life] Col. print. (Early childhood discovery materials)
 © Macmillan Co.; 220ct69; K87182.
 Untitled folding picture for At school set] Col. print. (Early childhood discovery materials)
 © Macmillan Co.; 220ct69; K87180.
 Untitled folding picture for At school set] Col. print. (Early childhood discovery materials)
 © Macmillan Co.; 220ct69; K87180.
 Untitled folding commenterials)
 © Macmillan Co.; 220ct69; K87180.

- What comes next board. [Boy arranging bottles; removable sections for At the supermarket set] Col. print. (Early childhood discovery materi-als) Appl. ti.: Untitled full color illustration of boy arrang-ing bottles. © Macmillan Co.; 15Sep69; K87061.
- What comes next board. [Boy diving] Col. print. (Early childhood discovery materials) Appl. ti.: Untitled lllustration in full color of boy diving, for What comes next board with removable sections for On the farm set. © Macmillan Co.; 17Mar69; K86913.

- MCNEIL, LONNIE. Design symbolizing man's first step on the moon. [Crescent with boot & flag] Col. drawing. © Lonnie McNeil; 20Aug69; GU44118.
- MCNEIL, WILLIAM J.
 - Mult, William J. Mini-mansion four bedroom family dwelling. Aug. 1, 1969. William J. McNeil, architect. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of floor plan & ele-vation 1/4" = 1'0". © William J. McNeil; 18Aug69; IP9084.
- MCNEIL, WILLIE DANIEL. America's fate, Deut. 28th chapter; Combination religious & auto warning plaque. [Burning flag & open Bible] Col. drawing. © Willie Daniel McNeil; 30Jul69; GU44027.
- MACNEILL, FLETCHER. Wittenberg, 1517. See FORTRESS PRESS.
- MCWETHY
- CWETHY, JERE D. [Dwight D. Eisenhower; profile port. in relief] Appl. ti.: Bas-relief sculpture of ex-Pres. Dwight D. Ei-senhower. Plaster. © Jere D. Mc-Wethy; lDec69; GU44488. [Richard M. Nixon; profile port. in relief] Appl. ti.: Bas-relief sculpture of Pres. Richard M. Nixon. Plaster. © Jere D. McWethy; lDec69; GU44489.

MAENZA, DAVE.

- New Orleans. See STOCK PHOTO FINDERS. See MEIER & FRANK MERCHANDISE MAFCO.
- CO., INC.

MAGNER, REX L. Little orphant Annie. See LAFAYETTE, IND. BOARD OF PARKS & RECREATION.

- MAGNUSSON, HAUKUR.
 Flatartungufjol. [Two stylized incised figures; mounted on base; wall plaque] Wood. © Haukur Magnusson; 22Jul69; GU43993.
 Ingolfur Arnarson. [Viking standing near figurehead, sun in background; in relief, mounted on base; wall plaque] Plaster & wood. © Haukur Magnusson; 22Jul69; GU43994.
 Sera Hallgrimmur Petursson. [Bust.

 - Magnusson; 22Jul09; (J043994. Sera Hallgrimmur Petursson. [Bust, in relief, mounted on base; wall plaque] Plaster & wood. © Haukur Magnusson; 22Jul69; GU43991. Viking face [in relief, mounted on circular base; wall plaque] Plaster. © Haukur Magnusson; 22Jul69; GU43992.
- MAHARISHI MAHESH YOGI.
- Maharishi Mahesh Yogi. See SPIRITUAL REGENERATION MOVEMENT FOUNDATION OF AMERICA.

- MAHER, MARIE. [Old fashioned sailing ship under full sail] Oil painting. Signed. © Marie Maher; 22Sep69; GU44265.
- MAHONEY, MARY M. Floral design. [Crewel embroidery] Textile. © Mary M. Mahoney; 21Nov69; GU44462.

[MAIN-LINE PARTS AND SERVICE PLUS PERFORMERS SALES CAMPAIGN] (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 92 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 2Jul69; JUL2362. MAKING A MASK (Filmstrip) ETPS, Inc. Theatre Production Service. 120 fr color, 35 mm. (Theatre techniques on filmstrips, no.1) Photography, Donis Dondis; design & execution, Marion Kinsella. © ETPS, Inc. -Theatre Production Service; 1May69; ETPS, Inc., 120 fr., JP11440 MANES FABRICS CO. ESP DIVISION. See ESP. MANKOWSKI, BRUNO. American folklore, Paul Bunyan [on obverse, Johnny Appleseed on re-verse; relief medal] Model. © Bruno Mankowski; 18Aug69; GU44102. MANN, HELYN. Orangeaid astronaut & orangette astronette. Two paintings. Signed. © Helyn Mann; 8May69; H39599. MANNERS, MARY. Hexi. [Female wearing hood & cape & carrying broom] Plastic & textile © Mary Manners; 60ct69; GP64616. textile. MANNERS ARE IMPORTANT (Filmstrip) R-156. Educational Projections Corp. 31 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Jun68; JP11515 MANUEL, DON. For works signed by Don Manuel See DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. MANUSCRIPT STUDIO NOSCRIPT STODIO. Nothing is worth more than this day. [Illuminated manuscript style] Print. Appl. ti.: Motto. © Manu-script Studio, solely owned by Jewell L. Bethel; 170ct68; K86121. MARAT, pseud. See SHIELDS, MARY R. MARCH, INC. The Yankee Barn. [Plans for resi-dence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 37 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'. © March, Inc.; 18Sep69; condece MARCOGLIESE, JULES. Display dress form and stand. © J. Marcogliese; 23Aug68; GP62924. MARCSTRATE FASHIONS, INC. Inca-African motive. Design. © Marcstrate Fashions, Inc.; 22Jul69; GU43932. MARCUCCI, BETTY. Hamlit. [Comic situation with male in Elizabethan dress, TV & skull] Drawing. © Betty Marcucci & Aurora M. Donato; 21Aug69; GU44120. MARCUS BROS. TEXTILE CORP. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. Pattern no. 4220. © 18Jul68; H39198. 4220. © IoJuloo; n.99190. A-10,068. © 8Aug69; H39196. A-10,372. © 8Aug69; H39197. A-10,526. © 25Jan69; H38841. A-10,539. © 28Jul69; H39168. A-10,573. © 13Jun69; H39132. A-10,586. © 13Jun69; H39137. © 28Ju169; H39166. A-10,595. A-10,603. A-10,616. © 31May69; H39128. © 2Sep69; H39506. A-10,617. © 31Ju169; H39162. A-10,618. © 13Jun69; H39131. A-10,617. A-10,625. © 13Jun69; H39136.

244

A-10,626. © 28Jul69; H39165. A-10,634. © 13Jun69; H39134. A-10,637. © 13Jun69; H39135. A-10,639. © 28Ju169; H39170. A-10,641. © 28Ju169; H39163. A-10,642. © 30ct69; H39699. A-10,645; A-10,646. © 28Ju169; H39167. A-10,652. © 31Ju169; H39161. A-10,654. © 28Ju169; H39164. A-10,655. © 2Sep69; H39510. A-10,660. © 13Jun69; H39129. A-10,661. © 28Jul69; H39169. A-10,665. © 13Jun69; H39130. A-10,673. © 19Dec69; H40157. A-10,678. © 2Sep69; H39509. A-10,680. © 2Sep69; H39503. A-10,732. © 1Aug69; H39181. A-10,735. © 2Sep69; H39508 © 2Sep69; H39508. 2Sep69; H39505. A-10,736. Ô A-10,740. © 2Sep69; H39501. A-10,742. [Diamond pattern] © 7Nov69; H39886. A-10,748. © 30ct69; H39700. A-10,753. © 2Sep69; H39504. A-10,758. © 8Aug69; H39194. A-10,759. © 8Aug69; H39195. A-10,790. [Floral paisley] © 14Nov69; H39887. A-10,792. © 24Dec69; H40162. A-10,793. © 5Dec69; H40082. A-10,797. © 7Nov69; H39882. A-10,799. © 7Nov69; H39882. A-10,799. © 7Nov69; H39883. A-10,800. © 5Dec69; H40081. A-10,803. [Alternate bands of stripes & diamonds] © 5Dec69; H40079. A-10,806. © 12Dec69; H40094. A-10,809. A-10,810. © 7Nov69; H39884. © 7Nov69; H39885. A-10,823. © 24Dec69; H40161. A-10,828. © 5Dec69; H40083. A-10,834. © 28Nov69; H40002. A-10,836. A-10,843. © 5Dec69; H40080. © 12Dec69; H40096. A-10,846. A-10,849. © 12Dec69; H40095. © 5Dec69; H40084. A-10,853. A-10,855. © 28Nov69; H40003. © 12Dec69; H40093. © 19Dec69; H40156. A-10,856. A-10,857. © 24Dec69; H40160. A-10,858. © 19Dec69; H40158. BA-10,573. © 13Jun69; H39133. ARGO WALLPAPER CORP.
Baroque stripe [with flowers; wall-paper] Col. serigraph. Appl. author: Raphael M. Kalkstein. Appl. states prev. reg. 16May69, GU43716.
© Margo Wallpaper Corp.; 6Aug69; GP63879.
Hippie hooray. [Bold floral motif; wallpaper] Col. serigraph. Appl. author: Raphael M. Kalkstein.
© Margo Wallpaper Corp.; 16Jul69; GU43940.
Hippie hooray. [Bold floral motif; MARGO WALLPAPER CORP. Hippie hooray. [Bold floral motif; wallpaper] Col. serigraph. Appl. author: Raphael M. Kalkstein. Appl. states prev. reg. 16Jul69, GU43940. © Margo Wallpaper Corp.; 7Aug69; GP64891. 7Aug69; GP64891. Jennifer. [Magnolias & others; wall-paper] Design. Appl. author: Raphael M. Kalkstein. © Margo Wall-paper Corp.; 8Aug69; GU44004. Navarre. [Spanish tile motif; wall-paper] Design. Appl. author: Raphael M. Kalkstein. © Margo Wall-paper Corp.; 8Aug69; GU44005. Tarot cards. [Wallpaper] Col. seri-graph. Appl. author: Raphael M. Kalkstein. Appl. ti.: Taret cards. Appl. states prev. reg. 7Apr69, GU47732. © Margo Wallpaper Corp.; 6Aug69; GP63878.

Zinnia & dahlias. [Wallpaper] Col. serigraph. Appl. author: Raphael M. Kalkstein. Appl. states prev. reg. 16May69, CU43715. © Margo Wallpaper Corp.; 6Aug69; GP63880. MARGOSIAN, GERARD. [A top-hatted centaur-type container] Design. © Gerard Margosian; 2Sep69; GU44158. ANITA MARGRILL. Sculptured irrigation A. [Square & trapezoid shapes] Drawing. Scale of drawing 1/2" = 1'. © Anita Margrill; 310ct69; IU15041. Sculptured irrigation B. [Circular shape] Drawing. Scale of drawing 1" = 1'. © Anita Margrill; 310ct69; IU15040. MARKETING CAREERS (Filmstrip) Graph Research. 60 fr., color, 35 mm. © Graphic Research, Inc.; 23Jun69; Graphic JP11653. MARKETING DEPT., BANK OF AMERICA NATIONAL TRUST & SAVINGS ASSN. S BANK OF AMERICA NATIONAL TRUST & SAVINGS ASSN., SAN FRANCISCO. MARKETING DEPT. See MARKETING TRAINING DEPT., CHRYSLER INSTITUTE, CHRYSLER CORP. See CHRYSLER CORP. CHRYSLER INSTITUTE. MARKETING TRAINING DEPT. MARKO MANUFACTURERS, INC. [Octagon clock. Pocket watch shape, with stem; sculpture] No.2491. Author unknown; author of the reproduction: Marko Manufacturers, Inc. @ Marko Manufacturers, Inc. Inc. © Marko Manufacturers, Inc.; 1Feb69; H39842. [Wall clock. Pocket watch shape, with stem; sculpture] No.2692. Author unknown; author of the repro-duction: Marko Manufacturers, Inc. @ Marko Manufacturers, Inc.; lApr69; H39843. MARSAUNETTE, INC. Food warmer. [Clown's head containing bottle] Mechanical drawing. Appl. author: C. A. Barrett. Appl. ti.: Infant's food warmer. © MarSaun-ette, Inc.; 8Dec68; IP9039. MARTAN. [Textile pattern] See ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION. MARTIN. [Textile pattern] See ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION. MARTIN, DAVID G. RTIN, DAVID G. Nonverbal picture assembly. [Individ-uals of family showing various emo-tions & views of typical home & neighborhood] Experimental version. Reproductions of 14 drawings. 14 prints in folder. © David G. Martin; 24Apr69; K85904. MARTIN, WAYNE. For works with author of the print Wayne Martin See TRANS-AMERICAN COLLECTIONS, INC. MARVEL COMICS GROUP. [The Fantastic Four on rooftop] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (The Fantastic Four frame-tray puzzle, no.4559) © Marvel Comics Group; 9Jun69 (in notice: 1968); K86169. MARVELIS, PENNY. New Orleans. See STOCK PHOTO FINDERS. MARY CORITA, SISTER. See KENT, CORITA.

MARY FRANCELE, SISTER. See FRANCELE, SISTER.

MARY JOHNICE, SISTER, I.H.M. COHAN, MARY JOHNICE, SISTER. See

MASAAKI

1969

- Intrique. See LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. MASAKKI STUDIO.
- [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.
- MASS, HARRIS ARNOLD. Behind the tree. [Gnarled tree trunk] A photograph by Harris Maas. © Harris Arnold Maas; 15Aug69; JP11646.
- MASSARO, PETER J. Euphoric dream; cubic man groping within self and the universe of space time. July 26, 1969. Drawing. © Peter J. Massaro; 29Aug69; GP64551.
- MASTERCRAFT, INC. See MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC.
- PAPER PRODUCTS, INC.
 MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC.
 Barbecue Inn. [Stylized flames; menu folder] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Col. print. © Mastercraft, Inc. a.a.d.o. Mastercraft Paper Products, Inc.; IAug69; K86689.
 Club 10, Durand, Wisconsin. [Steer, fowl & others on path to bowling pin, with map; place mat] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Col. print. © Mastercraft, Inc. a.a.d.o. Mastercraft Paper Products, Inc.; 5Aug69; K86688.
 Country Inn, Columbus, Wisconsin.

 - 5Aug69; K86688.
 Country Inn, Columbus, Wisconsin.
 [Crest on brick wall motif; place mat] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Col. print.

 Mastercraft, Inc. a.a.d.o. Mastercraft Paper Products, Inc.; 7Aug69; K86687.

 The Golden Knight Supper Club, West Bend, Wisconsin. [Knight on horse by castle; place mat] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Col. print.

 Mastercraft Paper Products, Inc. a.k.a. Mastercraft, Inc.; 21Jul69; K86229.

 Hewitt's Gourmet House. [Coat of arms.)

 - K86229. Hewitt's Gournet House. [Coat of arms; place mat] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Print. © Mastercraft Paper Products, Inc. a.k.a. Master-craft, Inc.; 10Jul69; K86092. Sarres Supper Club, Oshkosh, Wis. [Lace doily motif; place mat] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Col. print. © Mastercraft Paper Products, Inc. a.k.a. Mastercraft, Inc.; 17Jul69; K86230.
- MASTERS, ALBERT T. Regulations, operation of aircraft as set forth by the United States Air Service. See AIRMASTERS.
- MASTERS, ALBERT T. See AIRMASTERS.

MASTRUDE, ROGER G. S DANGEROUS PARALLEL. See

- MAT, pseud. See MATSUMOTO, TSUYOSHI.
- MATSON MANUFACTURING CO., INC.
 Jonquil ornamentation [on clock; in relief] K33. Metal. © Matson a.a.d.o. Matson Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 15Aug69; GP64078.
 Queen Christina ornamentation. [Scrolled motif on dish] Metal & glass. © Matson a.a.d.o. Matson Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 19Jun69; GP63727.
 - GP63727. [Queen Christina ornamentation elec-tric clock] K43. © Matson a.a.d.o. Matson Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 31Jul69; GP63645.
 - [Queen Christina ornamentation handle; Mirror] Y200. © Matson a.a.d.o. Matson Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 31Jul69; GP63646.

- MATSUMOTO, TSUYOSHI.
 The eleventh pine of Chidori-ga-Fuchi, Tokyo. By Mat, pseud. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Original in Mat Gallery, New York. Cover of card folder. © Tsuyoshi Matsumoto; lOct69; GF64568.
 The first pine of Chidori-ga-Fuchi, Tokyo. By Mat, pseud. Reproduc-tion of pencil drawing. Signed. Original in Mat Gallery, New York. Cover of card folder. © Tsuyoshi Matsumoto; lDec69; GF65311.
 The fourth pine of Chidori-ga-Fuchi, Tokyo. By Mat, pseud. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Original in Mat Gallery, New York. Cover of card folder. © Tsuyoshi Matsumoto; lOct69; GF659.
 The leaning pine of the palace, Tokyo. By Mat, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Original in Mat Gallery, New York. Cover of card folder. © Tsuyoshi Matsumoto; lOct69; GF64566.
 The rine trees of Lzu, Japan. A.

 - in Mat Gallery, Matsum card folder. © Tsuyoshi Matsum loct69; GP64566. The pine trees of Izu, Japan. A. By Mat, pseud. Reproduction of pencil drawing. Signed. Original in Mat Gallery, New York. Cover of card folder. © Tsuyoshi Matsumoto; card folder. © Tsuyoshi Matsumoto; card folder. © Tsuyoshi Matsumoto;

 - pencil drawing. Signed. Original in Mat Gallery, New York. Cover of card folder. © Tsuyoshi Matsumoto; lDec69; GF65314.
 The pine trees of Izu, Japan. B. By Mat, pseud. Reproduction of pencil drawing. Signed. Original in Mat Gallery, New York. Cover of card folder. © Tsuyoshi Matsumoto; lDec69; GF65312.
 The seventh pine of Chidori-ga-Fuchi, Tokyo. By Mat, pseud. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Original in Mat Gallery, New York. Cover of card folder. © Tsuyoshi Matsumoto; lOct69; GF64567.
 Young pine trees of Chidori-ga-Fuchi. By Mat, pseud. Reproduction of pen-cil drawing. Signed. Original in Mat Gallery, New York. Cover of card folder. © Tsuyoshi Matsumoto; lDec69; GF65313.
 TTEL, INC.
- MATTEL. INC.
- ATTEL, INC. Anabelle autodiddle. [Pedaled ve-hicle] 3770. Plastic. © Mattel, Inc.; 30Apr68 (in notice: 1967); GP65001. Classic '36 Ford Coupe. [Sculptured miniature automobile] Metal. (Hot wheels) © Mattel, Inc.; 18Apr69 (in notice: 1968); GP63744. Classic '57 Bird. [Sculptured min-iature automobile] Metal. (Hot wheels) © Mattel, Inc.; 22Jan69 (in notice: 1968); GP63745. Custom Barracuda. [Miniature auto-mobile] Metal. © Mattel, Inc.; 14Nov67; GP58989. (See also Mattel, Inc.; 22Jan68 (in notice: 1967); GP63555) Custom Barracuda. [Miniature auto-mobile] Metal. © Mattel, Inc.; 22Jan68 (in notice: 1967); GP63555. (See also Mattel, Inc.; 14Nov67; GP58989) Custom shop showcase plaque. Plastic (Hot wheels) © Mattal Inc.;
 - Plastic.

 - GFC5252. (See also Mattel, Inc.; 14MovG7; GFS989)
 Custom shop showcase plaque. Plastic. (Hot wheels) © Mattel, Inc.; 8Feb69 (in notice: 1968); GP65006.
 Fritzi frosty wagon. [Ice cream ven-dor's tricycle] 3672. Plastic.
 © Mattel, Inc.; 16May69 (in notice: 1968); GP65004.
 Harriet helididdle. [Helicopter] 3768. Plastic. © Mattel, Inc.; 28Apr68 (in notice: 1967); GP65002.
 Henrietta horseless carriage. [Old-fashioned girl in auto] Plastic & textile. Appl. states prev. reg. GP53764. NM: addition of vehicle.
 © Mattel, Inc.; 7Mar69 (in notice: 1968); GP63922.
 Hot Wheels pop-up 12 car collector's case. [Racing cars on speedway] Plastic. © Mattel, Inc.; 14Nov67; GP63023.

- Kiddle komedy theatre. [Miniature stage with boy & girl puppets & accessories] Plastic & textile.
 Mattel, Inc.; lJun69 (in notice: 1968); GP63739.
 Lenore Limosine. [Doll wearing feather in hair in car] Plastic & textile. Appl. states prev. reg. GP53764. NM: addition of vehicle.
 Mattel, Inc.; 7Mar69 (in notice: 1968); GP64034.
 Iddle Kiddles showcase plaque. Plastic. © Mattel, Inc.; 8Feb69 (in notice: 1968); GP65007.
 [Little animals & cages] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Zoolery Kiddles frame-tray puzzle, no.4556) © Mattel, Inc.; 200ct69; K87268.
 Rosemary Roadster. [Doll wearing provide the state of the state of the state of the state.

- K07200. Rosemary Roadster. [Doll wearing pantsuit in car] Plastic & textile. Appl. states prev. reg. GP53764. NM: addition of vehicle. © Mattel, Inc.; 7Mar69 (in notice: 1968); GP64033.

- NM: addition of vehicle. © Mattel, Inc.; 7Mar69 (in notice: 1968); GPG4033.
 Snap happy bedroom furniture. [Ward-robe, dresser, 2 chairs & 2 beds] 6 plastic & textile works. © Mattel, Inc.; 2May69 (in notice: 1968); GP63923.
 Snap happy living room [furniture; couch, 4 chairs, coffee table & 2 end tables] 8 plastic works. © Mattel, Inc.; 2May69 (in notice: 1968); GP63924.
 Snap happy patio furniture. [Pienic table, 4 chairs, chaise longue & round table] 7 plastic works.
 © Mattel, Inc.; 2May69 (in notice: 1968); GP63925.
 Space Bubble [with detachable frame] No.6345. Plastic. © Mattel, Inc.; 2Mapr69 (in notice: 1966); GP63742.
 Space Power Suit [for space doll] No.6344. Plastic. © Mattel, Inc.; 3Mar69 (in notice: 1968); GP63743.
 Supernaut power limbs. No.6343. Plastic. © Mattel, Inc.; 10Feb69 (in notice: 1968); GP63740.
 Teresa touring car. [Doll in car] Plastic & textile. Appl. states prev. reg. GP53764. NM: addition of vehicle. © Mattel, Inc.; 7Mar69 (in notice: 1968); GP64032.
 Tessie tractor. 3671. Plastic. © Mattel, Inc.; 16May69 (in notice: 1968); GP65003.
 Torero. [Sculptured miniature auto-mobile] Metal. (Hot wheels) © Mattel, Inc.; 24Apr69 (in notice: 1968); GP63738.
 Tracy trikedidle. [Tricycle & tra11-con definition of vehicle. [Mastic. © Mattel, 1 ruf. 24Apr69 (in notice: 1968); GP6378.

- Tracy trikediddle. [Tricycle & trail-er] 3769. Plastic. © Mattel, Inc.; 7May68 (in notice: 1967);
- mattel, Josef Mattel, Mattel, Mattel, The, TMay68 (in notice: 1967); GP65005.
 Twinmill. [Sculptured miniature automobile] Metal. (Hot wheels) © Mattel, Inc.; 16Apr69 (in notice: 1968); GP63741.
- Uni-tred space hauler. Plastic. © Mattel, Inc.; 9May69 (in notice: 1968); GP65008.
- MATTHEWS, BEVERLY C. [Black and white ink drawing of female head] © Beverly C. Matthews & Cardell Matthews; 14Jul69; GU43935. [Black and white ink drawing of male head] © Beverly C. Matthews & Cardell Matthews; 14Jul69; GU43936.
- MATTHEWS, BEVERLY CAROLINE. The son. [Man in Biblical robe] Beverly Matthews. Oil painting. Signed. © Beverly Caroline Matthews & Cardell Matthews; By 18Aug69; GU44101.

MATTHEWS, CARDELL. [Black and white ink drawing] See MATTHEWS, BEVERLY C. The son. See MATTHEWS, BEVERLY The son. S CAROLINE.

MATTHEWS, FRED C., JR. First man on the moon, July 1969. See MATTHEWS MANSION. MATTHEWS MANSION. First man on the moon, July 1969. [Astronaut descending ladder; wall plaque, in relief] Plaster. Appl. author: Fred C. Matthews, Jr. © Matthews Mansion; 8Sep69; op6/Jacc GP64355. MAVRELIS, PETE. New Orleans. See STOCK PHOTO FINDERS. MAWICKE, TRAN. The road through a tree. S HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. See MAXWELL, WILLIAM KEITH. Master plan, Corona Del Mar, a new city concept. Drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. © W. Keith Maxwell; 14Apr69; IP9042. MAYO, REUBIN E. Set of plans for Florence-Mayo new process bulk curing barn. 1 v. Architectural drawing. © R. E. Mayo; 5Dec69; IP9188. MAYWOOD, INC. Mediterranean wood carving. [Scrolled leaf motif; panel] © Maywood, Inc.; lJul69; GP65278. MEAD, BETTY LIND.
I am thing. [Two-legged figure] Textile. Appl. states prev. pub. 1968. NM: three dimensional figure.
© Betty Lind, pseud. of Betty Lind Mead; 270ct69; GU44290. MEADER, JONATHAN GRANT. See ASCIAN. MEADOWS, MARIAN. [Textile pattern] See INDIAN HEAD, INC. MEADOWS, MARION. Brighton. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.

- MEADOWS, MARION. Brighton. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
 Brighton. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
 Brighton. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
 MEDALLIC ART CO. Grand Canyon National Park 50th anniversary, 1919-1969. [Grand Canyon on obverse, Great Seal of the state of Arizona on reverse; relief medal] © Medallic Art Co.; 1BFeb69; GF64307.
 Old. Monterey Bicentennial, 1770-1970. [Mission church on obverse; Indian, friar & others on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 16Jun69, GU43842. © Medallic Art Co.; 15Aug69; GF64358.
 10Oth anniversary Powell expedition, great seal of the State of Wyoming. [Port. on obverse, seal on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 16Jun69, GU43842. © Medallic Art Co.; 17Jul69; GF64359.
 Powell Expedition 10Oth anniversary, 1869-1969. [Profile of John Wesley Powell on obverse, Great Seal of the state of Arizona on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 16Jun69; GU43839. © Medallic Art Co.; 23Jun69; GF64309.
 Powell Expedition 10Oth anniversary, 1869-1969. [Profile of John Wesley Powell on obverse, Great Seal of the state of Utah on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 16Jun69; GU43840. © Medallic Art Co.; 25Jun69; GF64308.
 MEDEARIS, ROGER. The flower children. [Group sprawled
- MEDEARIS, ROGER
- The flower children. [Group spraw on ground around others dancing] By Medearis. Painting. Signed. [Group sprawled © Roger Medearis; 31Mar69; GP62923.
- MEIER, WILLIAM. Fair game for the bricklayer. [Girl lounging in tree; poster] Col. print. © William (Bill) Meier; 9May69; K86088.

- MEIER & FRANK MERCHANDISE CO., INC. [Article of jewelry] © MAFCO a.a.d.o. Meier & Frank Merchan-dise Co., Inc. Bucket of Blood Saloon, Virginia City, Nevada. [Bucket] Metal. Appl. ti.: Bucket of blook charm. © 3JJul69; GP65009. Cheyenne, Wyo. [Charm] Metal. Appl. ti.: Cowbcy on bronco. © 30Jul69; GP63687. Little America Wyo. [Charm]

 - b) States, GPG5657.
 Little America, Wyo. [Charm] Metal. Appl. ti.: Penguin.
 © 11Aug69; GP63689.
 Mt. Rushmore. [Charm] Metal.
 © 8Aug69; GP63688.
 Oregon cave man charm. Metal.
 © 15Feb68; GP63826.
 States Purples boxlog with b
- 15Feb68; GP03826.
 [Barbells. Running bowler with barbells; cartoon crying towel] Serigraph on fabric. © Al M. Goldberg d.b.a. Meier & Frank Mdse. Co., Inc. d.b.a. MAFCO; 15Feb66 (in notice: 1965); K86277.
 Bowler's prayer. [Prayer on scroll; crying towel] Serigraph on fabric.
 © Al M. Goldberg d.b.a. Meier & Frank Mdse. Co., Inc. d.b.a. MAFCO; 50Jun67; K86278.
 Glorified and sanctified. [Personified bowling pin in towels] Serigraph on fabric. © Al M. Goldberg d.b.a. Meier & Frank Mdse. Co., Inc. d.b.a. MAFCO; 5Dec68 (in notice: 1969); K86279.
 [Hebrew design. Personified bowling pin with falling pins; towel] Serigraph on fabric. © Al M. Goldberg d.b.a. Meier & Frank Mdse. Co., Inc. d.b.a. MAFCO; 5Dec68 (in notice: 1969); K86270.
 Next year I'll do better, last place champ. [Three seated men; male bowling towel] Serigraph on fabric.
 © Al M. Goldberg d.b.a. Meier & Frank Mdse. Co., Inc. d.b.a. MAFCO; 5Dec68 (in notice: 1969); K86274.
 Next year I'll do better, last place champ. [Three seated women, one crying; female bowling towel] Serigraph on fabric.
 © Al M. Goldberg d.b.a. Meier & Frank Mdse. Co., Inc. d.b.a. MAFCO; 5Dec68 (in notice: 1969); K86275.
 Now there's a handlcap. [Man using block as bowling ball in front of two other bowlers; cartoon crying towel] Serigraph on fabric.
 © Al M. Goldberg d.b.a. Meier & Frank Mdse. Co., Inc. d.b.a. MAFCO; 15Feb66 (in notice: 1965); K86285.
 Safety first. [Male bowler hitting another with bowling ball in front of two other bowlers; cartoon crying towel] Serigraph on fabric.
 © Al M. Goldberg d.b.a. Meier & Frank Mdse. Co., Inc. d.b.a. MAFCO; 15Feb66 (in notice: 1965); K86285.
 Safety first. [Male bowler hitting another with bowling ball; cartoon crying towel] Serigraph on fabric.
 © Al M. Goldberg d.b.a. Meier & Frank Mdse. Co., Inc. d.b.a. MAFCO; 15Feb66 (in notice: 1965); K86283.
 Safety first. [Woman bowler hitting another with b

- Wyoming jackalope. [Combination jack-rabbit & antelope; T-shirt] Print on textile. © MAFCO a.a.d.o. Meier & Frank Merchandise Co., Inc.; 14Jul69; K86674.
- MEILSTRUP, HERBERT E. Drawing for a convertible truck. [Side views] © Herbert E. Meil-strup; 30Ju169; IU14891.

- MELBOURNE, MONTGOMERY. Metal dish, and twelve horoscope symbols mounted and framed. [In relief] Brass, aluminum, pewter & ceramics. Appl. ti.: Dish design with 12 individual horoscope symbols. © Montgomery Melbourne; 26Sep69; GU44248. r &
- MELEK, ISIS. Three kings. See NATIONAL COUNCIL OF CHURCHES. COMMITTEE ON WORLD LITERACY & CHRISTIAN LITERATURE.

- MENCONI, RALPH J. Augustus Saint-Gaudens, New Hampshire. [Port. on obverse, state seal on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 90ct69, GU44284. © Ralph J. Menconi; 7Nov69; GP64832.

 - Ralph J. Menconi; 7Nov69; GP64832.
 Augustus Saint-Gaudens, New Hampshire. [Port. on obverse, state seal on reverse; relief medal] Model.
 Ralph J. Menconi; 9Oct69; GU44284.
 Benjamin Harrison, [Port. on obverse; Presidential seal on reverse; relief medal] Model.
 Ralph J. Menconi; 5Nov69; GU44378.
 Christopher "Kit" Carson. [Port. on obverse, seal of Colorado on re-verse; relief medal] Model.
 Ralph J. Menconi; 10Nov69; GU44393.
 Franklin Pierce. [Port. on obverse]

 - GU44393. Franklin Pierce. [Port. on obverse, Presidential seal on reverse; re-lief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 90ct69, GU44283. © Ralph J. Menconi; 200ct69; GP64790. Franklin Pierce. [Port. on obverse, Presidential seal on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; 90ct69; GU44283.

 - medal] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; 90ct69; GU44283.
 George Clymer of Pennsylvania. [Port. on obverse, map on reverse; relief model] Appl. states prev. reg. 13Mar69, GU43489. © Ralph J. Menconi; 13Jun69; GP62969.
 George Taylor of Pennsylvania. [Port. on obverse; battle of Valcour Island on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; 310ct69; GU44351.
 James Smith of Pennsylvania. [Port. on obverse, battle map on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 3Jun69, GU43761. © Ralph J. Menconi; 4Sep69; GP64232.
 James Wilson of Pennsylvania. [Port. on obverse; port. of Count Casimir Pulaski & Col. Thaddeus Kosciuszko on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; 18Dec69; GU44542.
 Kansas, Amelia Earhart. [Port. on obverse, seal of Kansas on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 12May69, GU43704. © Ralph J. Menconi; 26Aug69; GP63893.
 King Kamehameha I, Hawaii. [Port. on byerse. seal of Hawaii on

 - Menconi; 20Augo9; Gr5099. King Kamehameha I, Hawaii. [Port. on obverse, seal of Hawaii on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 20Feb69, GU43397. © Ralph J. Menconi; 3Jun69; GP63556.
 - Millard Fillmore. [Port. on obverse, Presidential seal on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 12May69, GU43705. © Ralph J. Menconi; 21Aug69; GP63894.

MENKE, ERIC F.

[Fortrait of Goethe] By J. Cabada. Oil painting. Signed. © Eric F. Menke; 21Aug69; GU44054.

MENU PROMOTIONS, INC.

- [Cowboy die cut hat. Menu and/or vertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions, Inc.; 7Jul69; Menu and/or ad-
- © Menu from the second se
- Enjoy Thanksgiving dinner with us. [Pilgrim with scroll; table tent and/or advtg. piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions, Inc.; 21Aug69;
- Menu Promotions, Inc.; 21Aug69; K86629.
 [Full color pirate mask design children's menu and/or advtg. piece] Col. print. @ Menu Pro-motions, Inc.; 10Aug69; K86626.
 The Mayflower Compact. [Pilgrims & Indian design full color menu folder and/or advtg. piece] Col. print. @ Menu Promotions, Inc.; 20Aug69; K86627.
 [Nurse die cut hat. Menu and/or ad-
- [Nurse die cut hat. Menu and/or ad-vertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions, Inc.; 7Jul69; v0(col)
- [Pirate die cut hat. Menu and/or a vertising piece] Col. print. @ Menu Promotions, Inc.; 7Jul69; K86096. Menu and/or ad-
- ked candles with holly design menu folder and/or advtg. piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions, Inc.; 20Aug69; K86628. Red
- MERCIER, MARIE ZOE GREENE-. GREENE-MERCIER, MARIE ZOE. See
- MERCIER, MARIE 20E GREENE-. See GREENE-MERCIER, MARIE ZOE.
 MEREDITH CORP.
 Airplane that swings. Designed by William Luther. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. (Better homes for all America, plan no.3908-1) Sheet no.1-2. With cover sheet showing rendering & giving instructions for construc-tion. Appl. author: Meredith Corp., employer for hire. @ Meredith Corp.; 15Jul69; IP9077.
 Outdoor workshop. Designed by Norman Stoecker. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. (Better homes for all America, design no.3907-1) Scale of floor plan & elevation 1/2" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-3. With cover sheet showing rendering. Appl. author: Meredith Corp.; 17Jun69; IP9078.
 Sleep/study unit. Designed by Virg Smith. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. (Better homes for all America, plan no.3910-1) Sheet no.1-2. With cover sheet showing rendering & giving instructions for construc-tion. Appl. author: Meredith Corp., employer for hire. @ Meredith Corp.; 16Sep69; IP9183.
 MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP.

MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP. Chelsea. [Stylized flowers] By Studio 3; author of the reproduc-tion: Superba Print Works. Print on fabric. © Meridian Textile Corp.; 5Mar69; H39037.

MERRILL (CHARLES E.) FUB. CO. Preschool language picture book. [Common, everyday objects & people] By Irla Lee Zimmerman, Violette G. Steiner & Roberta L. Evatt; ed. by Newell C. Kephart. 34 p. Col. prints. © Charles E. Merrill Pub. Co.; 10Jun69; K86740.

METABOLIC ACIDOSIS (Filmstrip) John Sutherland Productions. 40 fr., color, 35 mm. (Intensive coronary care, FS no.21) Loop film. © John Sutherland Productions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11686.

- METCALF, WILLIAM. Into all the world. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE.
- METRIC WEIGHTS AND MEASURES (Filmstrip) Library Filmstrip Center. 60 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Violet Priestley. © Violet Priestley d.b.a. Library Filmstrip Center; 15Apr69; JP11783.
- METRO-GOLDWYN-MAYER, INC. [Jerry discovering huge gold nugget] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (M-G-M's Tom & Jerry frame-tray puzzle, no.4556) © Metro-Goldwyn-Mayer, Inc.; 200ct69; K87269.
- A MEXICAN CHRISTMAS (Filmstrip) Educ tional Filmstrips. 54 fr., color, 35 mm. Written & photographed by Sidney & Mary Lee Nolan. © Educa-tional Filmstrips; 1Sep69; JP11706. Educa-
- tional Filmstrips; ISep69; JP11/06.
 MEYER, RUDOLF K.
 About the Golden Gate Bridge and its builder. [Golden Gate Bridge; post card] 170415. Col. print.
 © Rudolf K. Meyer; 12Dec69; K87488.
 Alcatraz Island [with schooner in foreground; post card] 150467.
 Col. print. © Rudolf Meyer; 12Dec69; K87485.
 Church at Fort Ross [with fence in foreground; post card] 170100.
 Col. print. © Rudolf Meyer; 12Dec69; K87486.
 Fort Point lighthouse [atop brick staircase; post card] 40475. Col. reproduction of photo. © Rudolf Meyer; 23Jul69 (in notice: 1968); K86309.
 The Golden Gate Bridge. [Post card]

 - K86309.
 The Golden Gate Bridge. [Post card] 150469. Col. print. © Rudolf Meyer; 12Dec69; K87490.
 Point Bonita light station [on rocky precipice overlooking ocean; post card] 40474. Col. reproduction of photo. © Rudolf Meyer; 21Jun69 (in notice: 1968); K86308.
 Point Reyes Light. [Post card] 170412. Col. print. © Rudolf Meyer; 12Dec69; K87491.
 Telegraph Hill with Coit Tower. [Post card] 150468. Col. print. © Rudolf K. Meyer; 12Dec69; K87487.

 - к87487.
- MIA STUDIO. Nice 'n' easy. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC.
- MICARELLI, CLEMENT. Cat Week, International, nineteen hundred sixty-nine. See AMERICAN FELINE SUCIETY, INC.
- MICHAELIDES, GEORGE. [Little red horse with wings] See KOUNIS PRODUCTIONS.
- MICHELANGELO. See BUONARROTI, MICHELANGELO.
- MICHIGAN. STATE UNIVERSITY, EAST LANSING. See FITTING A BASIC PATTERN.

MICROSCOPE TECHNIQUES (Filmstrip) Library Filmstrip Center. 54 fr., color, 35 mm. Script by Lois W. Bennett; photography & production, Chas. G. Casey. Appl. author: Violet Priestley. © Violet Priestley d.b.a. Library Filmstrip Center; 13Jan68; JP11777.

MIGNERY, HERB. For Pete's sake, Clyde, let go or we'll be fixing fence till next year. [Cowboy grasping fence, while caught in stirrup of wild horse] Print. © Herb Mignery; 18Nov68; Print. K86711.

- Here we go again; you'd think it would be easier just to leave that stinkin' cheese home. [Gowboy with sandwich on bucking horse] Print.
 © Herb Mignery; 18Nov68; K86712.
 I think Dad's gonna get fat 'cause he says he sure gets a bellyful of working for you. [Ranch hand at table with boy & others] Print.
 © Herb Mignery; 18Nov68; K86705.
 I was gonna warn ya, but I couldn't think of your name. [Man dropping wrench from derrick] Print. © Herb Mignery; 18Nov68; K86705.
 If you'll slow down a little, Clyde, I'll give ya a lift. [Cowboy being chased by bull, another following on horse] Print. © Herb Mignery; 18Nov68; K86709.
 It's okay, Sheriff, they just got their spurs tangled. [Gang of cow-boys on saloon floor] Print.
 © Herb Mignery; 18Nov68; K86707.
 I've tried all your loan plans, now I've got one of my own. [Cowboy pointing pistol at bank president] Print. © Herb Mignery; 18Nov68; K86702.
 Lessee, figuring feed, rent, taxes

- pointing pistol at bank president] Print. © Herb Mignery; 18Nov68; K86702. Lessee, figuring feed, rent, taxes and interest; how does \$5000 each sound to you? [Cowboy negotiating with dealer over fence] Print. © Herb Mignery; 18Nov68; K86706. Looks like we should'a raised that door after it happened to me last year; eh, boss? [Thrown cowboy under broken barn door] Print. © Herb Mignery; 18Nov68; K86713. That ol' horse is a little wild for Ma's garden work, but he shore cuts plowin' time in half. [Old woman pulled by wild horse] Print. © Herb Mignery; 18Nov68; K86704. When I said, You open 'em, I'll close 'em, I didn't exactly mean like this. [Cowboys in truck which has broken fence] Print. © Herb Mignery; 18Nov68; K86710. Why can't you people dress like every-one else? [Fat woman with beads, shorts & poodle addressing cowboys] Print. © Herb Mignery; 18Nov68; K86708. HALVL, ELIZABETH. Print. K86708.
- MIHALYI, ELIZABETH. Capriccio espagnol. [Floral bouquet on balcony] By E. Mihalyi. Oil painting. Signed. © Elizabeth Mihalyi; 22May69; GU43946.
- MILHART, INC.
- .HART, INC. Leisure homes; mechanical design drawings. [Details of 20' & 25' wide buildings] Drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. (Drawing no.2-5) Appl. author: Douglas E. Bark. © Milhart, Inc.; 17Nov69; IP9186.
- MILL FABRICS CORP. Breezeway. Print on fabric. © Mill Fabrics Corp. © Mill Fabiles Corp. Pattern no. 7612. © 30ct69; H39869. 7613. © 30ct69; H39865. 7614. © 30ct69; H39952.
- MILLER, B. D. Moon sampler design for an earth-lunar flag. [Stars & eagle on obverse, diagram on reverse] Drawing. Signed. Appl. ti.: Moon sampler earth-lunar flag. © B. D. Miller; &Dec69; gU44486.
- MILLER, BERTHA D. Perfect love-roses. [Four stylized flowers] By B. D. M. Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © B. D. Miller; 28Nov69; GU44452.
- MILLER, CATHERINE. Churchill Downs, home of the 95th Kentucky Derby. [Gate surrounded by roses; liquor decanter bottle]

- MILLER, CATHERINE.-Con. Churchill Downs, home of the 95th Kentucky Derby.-Con. KY DRB-230. Creation of James B. Beam Distilling Co. China. © Catherine Miller; 21Jan69; GP65683.

 - [Fox liquor decanter bottle] KY-DRB-230. Creation of James B. Beam Distilling Co. China. © Catherine Miller; 7 Jan69; GP63682.

 - GP63682.
 Las Vegas, Nevada. [Gambling equipment, golfer & helicopter over mountains; liquor decanter bottle]
 KY DRE-230. Creation of James B. Beam Distilling Co. China.
 © Catherine Miller; JJan69; GP63685.
 Village of Lombard, Illinois Centennial, 1869-1969. [Wheel surrounded by leaves & flowers; liquor decanter bottle]
 KY DRE-230. Creation of James B. Beam Distilling Co. China.
 Appl. ti.: Lombard liquor decanter bottle. © Catherine Miller; liJJan69; GP63684.
- MILLER, FRED F. Christ the Man. See CHAPMAN, WALTER H.
- MILLER, GEORGE C. See GOOLEYTOONS.
- LLER, J. HOWARD. Pittsburgh, 1970. See WINDSOR (ALLAN) ASSOCIATES, INC. MILLER,
- MILLER, JAMES L. See THE BIG S.T.I.C. SYSTEM OF SUCCESS-FUL SELLING.
- MILLER, LARRY. Essay on liberation & repressive tolerance. See STEIN, MAURICE. Modernism as meditative environment.
- See STEIN, MAURICE. Technoanarchist, communitarian. See STEIN, MAURICE.

- MILLER, R. New Orleans. See STOCK PHOTO FINDERS. MILLER, W. TOM
- Circumbendibus. See TRANSLIDES.
- MILLER, WALLACE W. [Astronaut playing cards] S UNIVERSE PLAYING CARD CO. See
- MILLER, WAYNE. Do not be weary in well doing. See CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE.
- MILLMAN, DEAN. [Painting of scene at Emerald Bay, Lake Tahoe] See HARRAH'S CLUB, RENO, NEV.
- MILSTEIN, LAWRENCE. Repairman II. [Silhouetted lineman with reverse image, network of wires & branches in background] Photo. © Lawrence Milstein; 25Jul69; JU12384.
- MIMSO.

[Textile pattern] See ROMANCE FABRICS.

- MINER ENTERPRISES, INC. T and P Louisiana Limited at Bayou Chevreuil, 1940. Signed: P. L. Bierce; author of the reproduction: Miner Enterprises, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. © Miner Enterprises, Inc.; 80ct69; H39792.
- MINNESOTA HERITAGE ENTERPRISES, INC.
 Historic houses of Minnesota. Drawing by Elizabeth McCann; author of the print: Minnesota Heritage Enterprises, Inc. Reproductions of pen & ink drawings. Signed: E. McCann. Covers of folders. 8 folders & envelopes in box. Appl. states prev. pub. May 1968. NM: additions & revisions. © Minnesota Heritage Enterprises, Inc.; ISep69; K87195.

- MINNESOTA MINING & MANUFACTURING CO. French Empire. [Architectural render-ing] Reproduction of drawing. (In Home styles, home economics packet no.3, p.[8]) © 3M Co. a.a.d.o. Minnesota Mining & Manu-facturing Co. (in notice: 3M Co.); 15Mar66; K86621. Conview. [Architectural rendering]
 - Lymaroc; Koboli. Georgian. [Architectural rendering] Reproduction of drawing. (In Home styles, home economics packet no.3, p.[10]) © 3M Co. a.a.d.o. Minne-sota Mining & Manufacturing Co. (in notice: 3M Co.); 15Maró6; *86603
 - Sola Mining & Manufacturing Co.
 (in notice: 3M Co.); 15Mar66; K86623.
 Julius Caesar and the soothsayer.
 [Man pointing to Caesar as he is borne through the street] Repro-duction of drawing. (In The Art of Snakespeare, Shakespeare packet no.1, p.[27]) © 3M Co. a.a.d.o.
 Minnesota Mining & Manufacturing Co. (in notice: 3M Co.); 15Mar66; K86617.
 Macbeth and Lady Macbeth [standing in courtyard] Reproduction of drawing. (In The Art of Shakes-peare, Shakespeare packet no.1, p.[21]) © 3M Co. a.a.d.o. Minne-sota Mining & Manufacturing Co. (in notice: 3M Co.); 15Mar66; K86616.
 Monterey. [Architectural drawing] Beareduction of drawing. (In

 - K06016. Monterey. [Architectural drawing] Reproduction of drawing. (In Home styles, home economics packet no.3, p.[7]) © 3M Co. a.a.d.o. Minnesota Mining & Manufacturing Co. (in notice: 3M Co.); 15Mar66; K86620.
 - Köb620.
 Southern Colonial. [Architectural rendering] Reproduction of drawing. (In Home styles, home economics packet no.3, p.[9])
 M Co. a.a.d.o. Minnesota Mining Manufacturing Co. (in notice: 3M Co.); 15Mar66; K86622.
 Western States Man (In Overland)

 - Manufacturing cor (in Note: 73M Co.); 15Mar66; K86622.
 Western States. Map. (In Overland trails west, p.[29])
 [©] 3M Co. a.a.d.o. Minnesota Mining & Manufacturing Co. (in notice: 3M Co.); 15Mar66; K86618.
 Western States U.S. highways. Map. (In Overland trails west, p.[43])
 [©] 3M Co. a.a.d.o. Minnesota Mining & Manufacturing Co. (in notice: 3M Co.); 15Mar66; K86619.
 William Shakespeare. [Profile port.] Reproduction of drawing. (In The Art of Shakespeare, Shakespeare packet no.1, p.[20])
 [©] 3M Co. a.a.d.o. Minnesota Mining & Manufacturing Co. (in notice: 3M Co.); 15Mar66; K86615.
 MINTO, pseud. See PURVITIS. DENNIS.
 - MINTO, pseud. See PURVITIS, DENNIS.
 - MINTON, HAROLD. Mary's secret. See BROADMAN PRESS.
- MIQUELLE (CLAUDE) ASSOCIATES, INC. [Plans for residence] See MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H.
- MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H.
 MIQUEILE, CLAUDE H.
 House for Chappaqua Building Corp. Sept. 22, 1969. Roy S. Johnson, architect; Claude H. Miquelle, de-signer. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevation 1/4" = 1'0". Job no.1424. © Claude H. Miquelle; 22Sep69; IP9117.
 House for Dr. & Mrs. Joseph Bonacci ... Dewitt, New York. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 9 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-66, S-1, D-1-D-2. Job no.1365. © Claude H. Miquelle; 24Jun69; IP9052.
 House for Dr. and Mrs. Kirby C. Kirk-land. July 7, 1969. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 8 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet

no.1-6, S-1, D-1. Job no.1380. © Claude H. Miquelle; 8Jul69; IP9054.

- puse for John J. O'Donnel ... Way-land, Massachusetts. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 10 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Job no.1379. © Claude H. Miquelle; 8Jul69: IP9053. House for John J. O'Donnel
- elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Job no.1379. © Claude H. Miquelle; 8Jul69; IP905J. House for Mr. & Mrs. Claude P. Bamberger, Tristrams Landing, Nan-tucket, Mass. Sept. 25, 1969. Drawn by DNB. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 11 sheets. Scale of floor plan & ele-vation 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-7, S-1, D-1--D-3. Job no.1408. © Claude H. Miquelle; 25Sep69; IP9116.
- © Claude H. Miquelle; 25Sep69; IP9116. House for Mr. & Mrs. H. Wm. Lindsay, Tristrams Landing, Nantucket, Mass. Rev. Oct. 2, 1969. Drawn by DNB. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 9 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevation 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-7, S-1, S-2. Job no.1406. With cover sheet showing rendering. © Claude H. Miquelle; 20ct69; IP9120.
- 20ct69; IF9120. Model house for Madaket Realty Trust, Tristrams Landing, Nantucket, Mass. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 11 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Job no.1419. Sheet no.1-8, D-1, F-1--F-2. © Claude H. Miquelle; 25Sep69; IP9181. [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 11 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevation 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-8, D-1, F-1--2. Job no.1420. © Claude H. Miquelle; 17Sep69; IP9106.

- no.1-8, D-1, F-1--2. Job no.1420.
 © Claude H. Miquelle; 17Sep69; IF9106.
 [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 20 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevation 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-6, 1-5, S-1, F-1, 1-4, S-1, F-1, D-1. Job no.1376. © Claude H. Miquelle; 28May69; IF9107.
 [Plans for residence] Aug. 15, 1969. Drawn by D. F. H. 1 v. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 8 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-7. Job no.1374. © Claude H. Miquelle; 15Aug69; IF9100.
 [Plans for residence] By Claude Miquelle Associates. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 20 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Job no.1425. © Claude H. Miquelle; 60ct69; IF9121.
 RACLE PLASTICS CORP.
- MIRACLE PLASTICS CORP. Coral [on base] © Miracle Plastics Corp.; 1Jan69 (in notice: 1968); Corp.; 1 GP63319.
- MR
- DINO, INC.
 [Textile pattern] Print on fabric.
 Mr. Dino, Inc.
 Pattern no.
 4203. © 2Apr69; H39114.
 4310. © 7Apr69; H39386. 4316. © 3Apr69; H39171. 4319. © 1Apr69; H39115 4321. © 28Mar69; H39116. 4324. © 4Apr69; H39341. 6204. © 9Jun69; H39791. 6237. © 3Jun69; H39601. 6303. © 27 May 69; H39584 6305. © 22May69; H39410. 6306. © 21May69; H39384. 6308. © 19May69; H39387. 6312. C 30May69; H39580. 6313. © 20Мауб9; H39385. 6314. © 23Мауб9; H39411.

6316. © 2Jun69; H39583.

- 6317. © 28мау69; H39581.
- 6318. © 29Мау69; Н39582. 6923. © 6Јип69; Н39790.
- 7333. © 5 Jun 69; H39789. 8601. © 2Sep69; H40154.
- 8606. © 3Sep69; H40155. 8911. [Dress] © 4Sep69; H40159. [Textile pattern] Serigraph on fabric. © Mr. Dino, Inc.
- Pattern no. 6310. © 10Jun69; H39879. 6322. © 11Jun69; H39878.
- R. WILLIAM, pseud. See STRANG, WILLIAM. MR

- MITCHELL, ROBERT H. A home for sale, 6935 Orchid Lane. See MITCHELL (ROBERT H.) CO. A home for sale, 7016 Pemberton Dr. See MITCHELL (ROBERT H.) CO.
- MITCHELL (ROBERT H.) CO. A home for sale, 6935 Orchid Lane. [Floor plan, electrical plan] June 16, 1969. Robert H. Mitchell Co., designer & builder. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Sheet 2-3. Appl. au-thor: Robert H. Mitchell. © Robert H. Mitchell Co.; 16Jun69; IP9051. IP9051.
 - IP9051. home for sale, 7016 Pemberton Dr. [Plans for residence] Drawn by Tim L. Adkisson; Robert H. Mitchell Co. designer & builder. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Dwg. 285) Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet 2. Appl. author: Robert H. Mitchell. © Robert H. Mitchell Co.; 15Sep69; IP9125. IP9125.
- MODERN ART CO. Early American florals, pr. [Clus-ters of spider mums & daisies on simulated wood; intaglio] 2 plaster wall plaques. © Modern Art Co.;
 - simulated wood; intaglio] 2 plaster
 wall plaques.
 Modern Art Co.;
 ZFeb69; GF64812.
 Early American fruit. [Clusters of
 apples & pears within simulated
 wood frame; intaglio] 2 plaster
 wall plaques.
 Modern Art Co.;
 ZFeb69; GF64853.
 Flamingo jungle scene, pr. [Tropical
 birds within simulated bamboo frame;
 in relief] 2 plaster wall plaques.
 Modern Art Co.; 2Feb69; GF64851.
 Flower tree. [Pair, round & triangu lar shapes with butterflies around,
 in pots; intaglio] 2 plaster wall

 - in pots; intaglio] 2 plaster wall plaques. © Modern Art Co.; 2Feb69; GP64803.

 - GP64803. Helen & Paris. [Profiles; in relief] 2 plaster wall plaques. © Modern Art Co.; 2Feb69; GP64848. Large Grecian bracket. [Scrolled motif; in relief] Plaster. © Modern Art Co.; 2Feb69; GP64804. Pineapple. [In relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Modern Art Co.; 2Feb69; GP64860.
 - GP64850.
 Roman coins. [Male & female busts within circular laurel motif; in relief] 2 plaster wall plaques.
 Modern Art Co.; 2Feb69; GF64731.
 Small Grecian bracket. [Scrolled motif; in relief] Plaster. © Mod-ern Art Co.; 2Feb69; GF64852.
 Violin [with font at base; wall plaque] Plaster. © Modern Art Co.; 2Feb69; GF64849.
 DDERN MEASUREMENT MEMORY (Screen Screen Screen
- MODERN MEASUREMENT METHODS (Filmstrip) Vincet Associates. 39 fr., color, 35 mm. By W. James Popham; illus.: Joan Orme. © W. James Popham; lJun69; JP11459.
- MODERN WOOD PRODUCTS CO., INC. Berkay. [Scrollwork; surface orna-mentation of night table, head-board, armoire & dresser] No.5410. 4 wood works. Appl.

- author: Modern Wood Products Co., Inc., employer for hire of Morti-mer Deutsch. © Modern Wood Products Co., Inc.; 6Dec68; GP64496. Romart. [Scrollwork; surface orna-mentation of night table, dresser, headboard & armoire] No.8800. 4 wood works. Appl. author: Modern Wood Products Co., Inc., employer for hire of Mortimer Deutsch. © Modern Wood Products Co., Inc.; 13Jan69; GP64495.
- MOEN, CLIFFORD.
 - [Pictorial montage of Minneapolis; landmarks] By Cliff Moen. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Clifford Moen; 14Apr69; GP63025.
- MOHR, HANS. A technology that is not suited to serving human life is nonsensical. See NATIONAL REGISTER.
- MONCRIEF, CCRINNE L.
 [An original drawing of a head of a
 person; cauliflower ears, big nose,
 occasional wide mouth] By Rohn H.
 Moncrief. 2 drawings on 1 sheet.
 © Mrs. Rohn Moncrief (Corinne L.
 Moncrief); 240ct69; GU44364.
- MONCRIEF, ROHN H.
- [An original drawing of a head of a person] See MONCRIEF, CORINNE L.
- DNET.
 [Article of jewelry] © Monet.
 Aigrette. [Curved wheatlike sheaf; pin] Metal. © 12May69; GE64179.
 Beauclaire. [Stylized goldfish; pin] Metal. © 12May69; GE64219.
 Bettina. [Scrolls surrounded by leaves forming circular shape; pin] Metal. © 12May69; GE64177.
 Boladora. [Rounded bands forming flower shape; pin] No.2. Metal.
 © 12May69; GE64188.
 Cassandra. [Many chains caught up by large ornaments composed of many small colls; necklace] No.1. Metal. © 12May69; GE64711.
 Cassandra. [Scrolled heart open-work with pendent diamond shapes; pin] No.4. Metal. © 12May69; GE64213.
 Cassandra. [Scrolls & diamond

 - pin] NG.1. GP64213. Serolls & diamond Lot] No.2. Me
 - GP6421). Cassandra. [Scrolls & diamond shapes; bracelet] No.2. Metal. © 12May69; GP64173. Cassandra. [Tracery of small coils in diamond shape; pin] No.3. Metal. © 12May69;

- coils in diamond shape; pinj No.3. Metal. © 12May69; GF64723. Chelsea. [Loops surrounding comma shape; pin] No.2. Metal. © 12May69; GF64183. Concerto. [Contoured bands forming diamond shape; pin] No.2. Metal. © 12May69; GF64186. Corinthia. [Elaborate keyhole with pendent circular shapes; pin] Metal. © 12May69; GF64180. Dolphin. [Pin] No.1. Metal. © 12May69; GF64709. Dolphin [With fins & tail; bracelet] No.2. Metal. © 12May69; GF64174. Electra. [Ornate key; pin] Metal. © 12May69; GF64216. L'etoile. [Daisy design; pin] Metal. © 12May69; GF64714. Etrusca. [Center medallion with face, framed by openwork with 3 pendants; pin] No.3. Metal. © 12May69; GF64724. Etrusca. [Linked spiral shapes; pecklace! No.1. Metal.
- Etrusca. [Linked spiral shapes; necklace] No.1. Metal. ecklace] No.1. M 12May69; GP64212.
- Etrusca. [Scroll & rectangular shapes forming circle; pin] No.2. Metal. © 12May69; GP64182.

- Felicia. [Heavy links of entwined segmented loops; bracelet] No.1. Metal. © 12May69; GP64710.
 Felicia. [Intertwining swirls in comma shape; pin] No.2. Metal. © 12May69; GP64184.
 Flamenco. [Openwork ornament with pendent drops on triple chain; necklace] Metal. © 12May69; GP64719.

- necklace] Metal. © 12May69; GP64719. Flori. [Stylized flower with two tiers of petals; pin] Metal. © 12May69; GF64716. Girandole. [Sunburst with curved rays; pin] Metal. © 12May69; GP64720. Lavinia. [Chain tassel held by clusters of loops; pin] Metal. © 12May69; GF64718. Marigold. [Pin] Metal. © 12May69; GP64214. Maris. [Flower with circle in
- GF04214. Maris. [Flower with circle in center; pin] Metal. © 12May69; GP64178. Melisande. [Fanciful fleur-de-lis
- with almond-shaped pendants; pin] No.3. Metal. © 12May69; GP64722.

- pin] No.3. Metal. © 12May69; GP64722.
 Melisande. [Linked crown motif; bracelet] No.1. Metal.
 © 12May69; GE64210.
 Melisande. [Loop with small circles forming border; pin] No.2.
 Metal. © 12May69; GF64217.
 Musette. [Pinwheel spokes backed by curling tracery; pin] No.3.
 Metal. © 12May69; GF64217.
 Musette. [Pinwheel spokes backed by curling tracery; pin] No.3.
 Metal. © 12May69; GF64713.
 Musette. [Scrolled leaf links; necklace] No.1. Metal.
 © 12May69; GF64211.
 Musette. [Scrolls forming leaf shape; pin] No.2. Metal.
 © 12May69; GF64187.
 Nocturne. [Chain with pendent cir-clets; necklace] No.1. Metal.
 © 12May69; GF64218.
 Nocturne. [Symmetrical interlace of loops with 3 pendants; pin] No.3. Metal. © 12May69; GF64712.
 Parisienne. [Elaborate chains; pin] Metal. © 12May69; GF64181.

- GP64712. Parisienne. [Elaborate chains; pin] Metal. © 12May69; GP64181. Prima. [Overlapping twisted circu-lar forms; pin] Metal. © 12May69; GP64176. Rialto. [Concentric ornamental rows bursting from smooth center dome; pin] Metal. © 12May69. GP64715 dome; pin] GP64715.
- Grov, 12. Ring no.1. [Dome of petals] Metal. © 29Sep69; GP65163. Ring no.2. [Ridges in overlapping curves] Metal. © 29Sep69; GP65164.
- GF05104. Ring no.3. [Dome of bursting rays] Metal. © 29Sep69; GP65165. Ring no.5. [Coiled diamond back snake] Metal. © 29Sep69; GP64908.

- Shakej metal, @ 2906p09, GP64908.
 Ring no.6. [Coiled serpentine body surmounted by head of bighorn sheep] Metal. @ 29Sep69; GP64909.
 Ring no.7. [Ostrich plume mounted on plain band] Metal. @ 29Sep69; GP64910.
 Rosamond. [Open sunburst with rib-bon motif; pin] Metal. @ 12May69; GP64215.
 Savoy. [Ribbon interlace framed by rope-like oval with coronet above and small pendants below; pin] Metal. @ 12May69; GP64717.
 Tiki. [Ornate idol motif; pin] No.1. Metal. @ 12May69; GP64209.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

MONET.-Con. NET.-Con. [Article of jewelry]-Con. Tiki. [Segmented coil with bird heads at each end; bracelet] No.2. Metal. @ 12May69; GP64721 Viola. [Clover shaped leaf with ball in center; pin] Metal. © 12May69; GP64175. MONEYPENNY, C. H. [Modern design of an automotive vehicle high speed racing and testing facility] Appl. author: Charles H. Moneypenny; 3Dec69; IU15008. MONEYPENNY, CHARLES H., SR. [Modern design of an automotive vehicle high speed racing and testing facility] See MONEYPENNY, С. Н. NONITORING CENTRAL VENOUS PRESSURE: TECHNIQUE, THEORY (Filmstrip) John Sutherland Productions. 35 fr., color, 35 mm. (Intensive coronary care, FS no.15) Loop film. © John Sutherland Productions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11699. MONITORING PROBLEMS (Filmstrip) John Sutherland Productions. 57 fr., color, 35 mm. (Intensive coronary care, FS no.5) Loop film. © John Sutherland Productions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11676. MONTANO, L. [Soldado Espanol] S. PUBLICATIONS, INC. See HERITAGE MONTEZ, MARIE. The new Los Angeles skyline. See AARON PIX, INC. MONTGOMERY, DON L. The Bohemian Siamese twins, 1892. [Females in elaborate costumes] Print. © Don L. Montgomery; 1May69; K86298.

- Print. © Don L. Montgomery; 1May69; K86298.
 For evening entertainments, Berliner Gram-o-phone; an evening with the gramophone, 1897. [Group in living room listening to machine] Print.
 © Don L. Montgomery; 1May69; K86304.
 The Ingersoll dollar watch, 1897. [Pocket watch] Print. © Don L. Montgomery; 1May69; K86291.
 The inventor's head, 1890 [formed from mechanical parts] Print.
 © Don L. Montgomery; 1May69; K86300.
 Miner's tool and candlestick, 1896. [Miner demonstrating combination instrument] Print. © Don L. Mont-gomery; 1May69; K86297.
 The original ferris wheel, 1893. Print. © Don L. Montgomery; 1May69; K86299.
 Pears' soap and an Anglo-American alliance would improve the complex-ion of the universe; a Pears' soap advertisement, 1898. [Crossed American & British flags] Print.
 © Don L. Montgomery; 1May69; K86290.
 A petroleum tricycle, 1891. [Man on motored 3-wheeled vehicle] Print.

- bon L. Montgomery; IMayO9; K86290.
 A petroleum tricycle, 1891. [Man on motored 3-wheeled vehicle] Print.
 Don L. Montgomery; IMay69; K86293.
 The rail-fence bicycle railway, 1892. [Man riding unusual vehicle] Print.
 Don L. Montgomery; IMay69; K86301.
 A tricycle-horse-sleigh, 1894. Print. © Don L. Montgomery; IMay69; K86296.
 U.S. mail lines to Baltimore; an old railroad poster, 1896. [Antique steam engine & car] Print. © Don L. Montgomery; IMay69; K86502.
 A velocipede shower bath, 1897. [Nude man peddling unusual machine in shower] Print. © Don L. Mont-gomery; IMay69; K86303.

- Volunteer Columbia; Columbia bicycle advertisement, 1890. [Antique ordinary bicycle] Frint. © Don L. Montgomery; 1May69; K86295. © Don L.
- [Man in barber's chair with mirror] Print. © Don L. Montgomery; 1May69; Print. K86292.
- K66292. The Winton motor carriage, 1898. [Couple sitting in antique auto] Print. © Don L. Montgomery; 1May69; K86294.
- MOORE, DICK. She. See CELESTIAL ARTS.
- MOORE, E. MICHAEL, JR. Moore. [Eagle above shield with ship; coat of arms] Col. drawing. Appl. ti.: Arms of the Moore Family. © E. Michael Moore, Jr.; 29Jul69; cuttory.
 - GU44024
- MOORE, WOODROW G., II. In God we trust for peace. [Earth, moon & U.S. flag on obverse, dove & laurel leaves on reverse; medal] Design. Appl. ti.: A medal for peace depicting moon expedition and hope for peace. © Woodrow G. Moore II; 70ct69; GU44279.
- MORAN, E. PERCY. On the way to the Battle of Trenton, Christmas 1776. See HUTCHINSON, GEORGE FORMAN, JR.
- MORE ABOUT THE WOMAN IN THE DEAL (Film-strip) Chrysler Institute, Marketing Training Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 52 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 23Jun69; JP11570.
- MORE JOKES AND RIDDLES (Filmstrip) R-180. Educational Projections Corp. 28 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Sep68; JP11537.
- MOREHEAD, C. G. MOREHEAD, C. G. The President's office at the White House. [Exterior view] By C. G. Morehead. Col. reproduction of oil painting. (Plate no.VII) Signed: Morehead. © C. G. Morehead; 3Jul69; GP63735.
 - Rainbow Garden [Roller-Rink entrance posted with coming events] 1964. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. (Plate no.VIII) © C. G. Morehead; 80ct69; GP64601.
- MORELLA'S LAWN ORNAMENTS, INC. McLar's Lawn ORNAMENTS, INC.
 Drunk [leaning on lamppost; statuette] M-266. Cement. © Morella's Lawn Ornaments, Inc.; 310ct69; GP64847.
 Horse. [Standing; statuette] M-259. Cement. © Morella's Lawn Ornaments, Inc; 310ct69; GP64846.
- MORIHI, T. For works by T. Morihi EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. See
- MORRILL, PAUL D. Hayes Hall. [Exterior] 1967. By Morrill. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Paul D. Morrill; 8Jul69; GP63274.
- MORRIS, MERLE. He disciplines us for our good. See CONCORDIA PUE. HOUSE.
- MORRIS, RUTH ANNE. [Mt. Adams, Cincinnati, Ohio; pan-oramic view from water] Reproduc-tion of pencil & pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Ruth Anne Morris;
- MORRIS, TOM. See CARSON & MORRIS STUDIOS.
- MORRIS, WILLIAM J. Black is, baby! [Attractive female with hoop earrings; poster] No.2. Col. print. © William J. Morris; 9Aug69; K86442.

- MORRIS, WILLIAM J. See MORRIS-GREENE. MORRIS-GREENE.
 - NRIS-GREENE. Black is beautiful! [Man with hand forming peace symbol; poster] Signed: Morris; author of the print: William J. Morris & Kirby S. Greene. Col. print. © William J. Morris & Kirby S. Greene; 25May69; K85902.
- MORRISON, J. C. Calloway County High Lakers; 1969-70 basketball [team & cheerleaders] Col. print. © J. C. Morrison; 26Nov69; K87399.
- MORVAK, JANET G. Janmor home. See MORVAK, JOSEPH.
- MORVAK, JOSEFH. Janmor home. Architectural drawing. © Joseph Morvak & Janet G. Morvak; 29Jun69; IP9138.
- MOSER, LIDA.
 - 2 boys holding flowers, Barbados. Photo. © L. Moser & Sandy Blough; 28Nov69; JU12447.
- MOSS, CHARLES T.
 - SS, CHARLES T. Destroyer no.l. [Battleship] Architectural rendering. Scale l" = 40'. © Charlie T. Moss; 29Sep69; IU14964. Destroyer no.2. [Battleship] Architectural rendering. Scale l" = 40'. © Charlie T. Moss;
 - 1" = 40'. © Charlie T. Moss; 29Sep69; IU14965.
 - Suided missile frigate. [Side view] By Charlie T. Moss. Mechanical drawing. Scale of drawing 1" = 48'. Signed. © Charlie T. Moss; 3Sep69; IU14934.

 - IU14934. Nuclear powered guided missile cruiser. Architectural drawing. Scale 1" = 48', © Charlie T. Moss; 22Jul69; IU14893. Nuclear powered guided missile cruiser, no.2. Architectural rendering. Scale 1" = 48'. © Charlie T. Moss; 70ct69; IU14970.
 - Nuclear powered guided missile frig-ate. [Side view] By Charlie T. Moss. Mechanical drawing. Scale of drawing 1" = 48'. Signed. © Charlie T. Moss; 3Sep59; IU14935.
- SAN JACINTO COLLEGE DISTRICT. SE MT. SAN JACINTO COLLEGE, GILMAN HOT SPRINGS, CALIF. JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT.
- SAN JACINTO COLLEGE, GILMAN HOT SPRINGS, CALIF. JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT. See AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY. MT.
 - HEALTH SCIENCE.
- SPEECH 1-A.
- MOVING TOWARD SKILLFUL LEARNING (Filmstrip) Robert E. Newman. 55 fr., color, 16 mm. To accompany Chap-ter II, Children be sure to know what's in this chapter. © Robert E. Newman; 1Jul69; JP11704.
- MOYERS, WILLIAM.
- ART GALLERY. The new day. See TAOS (N.M.) ART GALLERY.
- MOZAYENI, BEJEE. [Iranian flag. Long dress with over-skirt & rose border] By Bejee Mozy, pseud. Design. Signed. © Bejee Mozayeni (Bejee); 30Jul69; GU44025.
- MOZERT, ZOE. Mirrored beauty. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- MOZESSON, PHIZ. Take time. See CELESTIAL ARTS.
- MOZY, BEJEE, pseud. See MOZAYENI, BEJEE.

MUCHOW, DAVID J. [Drawing with a starburst in left background, depicting black and white boys with creche] By Diane Robertson. Reproduction. Signed. Cover of greeting card folder. © D. Muchow; 5Dec69; K87468.

- MUELLER. Collapsible shopping container. See ROSENOW, MONROE H.
- MUELLER, CHUCK. San Francisco opera calendar, 1970. See GARRETT, RICHARD.
- MUENCH, EMIL. Contrasts in East Africa. See EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. East African big game spectacular. See EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. Polynesian idyll. See EASTIN-PUDTAM CORP.
- PHELAN CORP. MULDROW, AUDREY L. See VAN DROW ARTS .

- MULLOY, KAYE HERBERT. [Zodiac designs] Reproduction of ink drawing. Signed. © Kaye Herbert Mulloy; 14Nov69; GP65022. MUNCH, EDVARD.
- Lubecker Hafen mit Holstentor. PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H.
- MUNKBERG, ARDIS. [Country girl standing on fence] By Ardis Munkberg. Pastel drawing. © Ardis Munkberg; 23Aug68; GP64149.

See

- MUNSON, DONALD. Reflected pine. See MUSI MODERN ART, NEW YORK. See MUSEUM OF
- MURPHY, GEORGE E. Safe lite hunting cap [with flashing light & battery] Drawing. © Georg E. Murphy & James O. Murphy; l6Oct69; GU44301. © George
- MURPHY, JAMES O. Safe lite hunting cap. See MURPHY, GEORGE E.
- MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Another champion. [Mare with foal in pond] By Martin Walters. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; v86736
 - K86736
 - K86736.
 Camping chaos. [Bears attacking pic-nic grounds] By Walter M. Baum-hofer. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86734.
 [Canada goose; family of geese in sun-set] By Roger Freuss. Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed.
 © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86727.
 Covey rise. [Pair of pointers raising
- Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86727.
 Covey rise. [Pair of pointers raising quail] By Walter M. Baumhofer.
 Col. reproduction of painting.
 Signed. © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86732.
 Fair favorites. [Boy with prize bull in front of 4-H stand] By Walter M.
 Baumhofer. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Thomas D.
 Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86735.
 Forest prize. [Wild turkeys] By Maynard Reece. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Thomas D.
 Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86737.
 [The largemouth bass; jumping from mountain lake] By Roger Preuss.
 Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86730.
 Learn today, earn tomorrow. [Youths in laboratory, with rockets, radar & missiles in background; poster] By George T. Erickson. Col. print.
 Signed. © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86739.

- [Muffet lady model; wearing flowered hat & drape] By Leighton Jones. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86725.
 [Muffet lady with kitten. Little girl in old-fashioned dress] By Leighton Jones. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86717.
 [Muffet lady with large hat and flowers] By Leighton Jones. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86716.
- K86716. [Muffet lady with parasol; wearing
- [Muffet lady with parasol; wearing old-fashioned bustled dress] By Leighton Jones. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86714. [Muffet man artist. Paint-spattered boy with palette] By Leighton Jones. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86715.
- paint-

- ing. Signed. © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86715.
 [Muffet man pilgrim. Boy in tradi-tional dress] By Leighton Jones. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86720.
 [Muffet man with blunderbuss. Boy in 3-connered hat & breeches] By Leighton Jones. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86718.
 [Muffet man with rose. Boy in colo-nial dress with feathered hat] By Leighton Jones. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86719.
 [Muffet pirate with parrot; boy wear-ing striped shirt & big boots] By Leighton Jones. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86724.
 [Muffet pirate with saber; wearing striped pants & cap] By Leighton Jones. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86721.
 [Muffet queen with fan. Girl in long dress with muffled collar & powdered
- Ing. Signed. O Homs D. Marphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86721.
 [Muffet queen with fan, Girl in long dress with ruffled collar & powdered wig] By Leighton Jones. Col. re-production of painting. Signed.
 Thomas D. Murphy Cc.; 18Nov68; K86725.
 [Muffet tin soldier; boy with high hat & shiny boots] By Leighton Jones. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86722.
 [Polar bear; on ice with captive] By Roger Preuss. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86731.
 Puppy love. [Small boy & girl holding hands] By Walt Baron. Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed.
 © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86738.

- © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86738. Snook. [Fish jumping out of mountain lake] By Roger Preuss. Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed. © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86726.
- K86726.
 [Striped skunk; family in field with tails raised] By Roger Preuss.
 Col. reproduction of painting.
 Signed. © Thomas D. Murphy Co.;
 18Nov68; K86728.
 Whitetail trail. [Pair of deer in snow] By Maynard Reece. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed.
 © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86735.
- к86733.
- [Wild turkey; pair, in flight] By Roger Preuss. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Thomas D. Murphy Co.; 18Nov68; K86729.
- MURRAY, GEURGE. A bit of old Boston, Union and Marshall St., Boston, Mass.

1969. By James F. Murray; author of the reproduction: George Murray. Reproduction of pencil drawing. Signed: Jas. F. Murray. © George Murray; 18Jun69; H39125.
Home Port, Boston, Mass. [Boat approaching dock] 1969. By James F. Murray; author of the reproduc-tion: George Murray. Reproduction

- F. Murray; author of the reproduction: George Murray. Reproduction of pencil drawing. Signed: Jas. F. Murray; 18Jun69; H39126.
 A New England fishing village on Cape Ann. 1968. By James F. Murray; author of the reproduction: George Murray. Reproduction of pencil drawing. Signed: Jas. F. Murray. © George Murray; 18Jun69; H39127.
- Murray. © George Murray; 18Jun69; H39127.
 T. Wharf and Boston Harbor, Boston, Mass. [ca. 1947] 1968. By James F. Murray; author of the reproduc-tion: George Murray. Reproduction of pencil drawing. Signed: Jas. F. Murray. © George Murray; 18Jun69; H39123.
- H59125. warf Rats Club, Old North Wharf, Nantucket, Mass. 1968. By James F. Murray; author of the reproduc-tion: George Murray. Reproduction of pencil drawing. Signed: Jac. F Murray. © George Murray; 18Jun69; H30124. H39124.
- MURRAY, JAMES F. For works by James F. Murray See or works by Jame MURRAY, GEORGE.
- MURRAY, JAMES R. The phoenix. See HREHA, MICHAEL.
- MUNRAY, JAMES R. The phoenix. See HREHA, MICHAEL.
 MUSEUM EXCHANGE ASSN. Aztec stone. [Stylized Indian] Ey Hilton Leech; author of the repro-duction: Museum Exchange Assn. 1st ed. Lithograph. Signed.
 Museum Exchange Assn.; 1Jul69 (in notice: 1970); H39109.
 Egyptian girl. [Stylized] Ey Syd Solomon; author of the reproduction: Museum Exchange Assn. 1st ed. Lithograph. Signed. O Museum Ex-change Assn.; 1Jul69 (in notice: 1970); H39112.
 The exceptional child. [Head of girl; sketch] By Thornton Utz; author of the reproduction: Museum Exchange Assn. 1st ed. Lithograph.
 Museum Exchange Assn.; 1Jul69 (in notice: 1970); H39107.
 Head of M. [Female] By Eric von Schmidt; author of the reproduc-tion: Museum Exchange Assn. 1st ed. Lithograph. © Museum Exchange Assn.; 1Jul69 (in notice: 1970); H39108.
 Mask. [African motif] Ey Hilton Leech; author of the reproduction

 - H39108.
 Mask. [African motif] By Hilton Leech; author of the reproduction: Museum Exchange Assn. 1st ed. Lithograph. Signed. © Museum Exchange Assn.; lJul69 (in notice: 1970); H39110.
 Mother and child. By Ben Stahl; author of the reproduction: Museum Exchange Assn. 1st ed. Lithograph. Signed: Stahl. © Museum Exchange Assn.; lJul69 (in notice: 1970); H39111.

 - The painter. [Child with brush] By Thornton Utz; author of the repro-duction: Museum Exchange Assn. 1st ed. Lithograph. Signed. © Museum Exchange Assn.; 1Jul69 (in notice: 1970); H39113.
- MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. Jet beauty. [Striped chevron motif] By Nicolas Krushenick. Col. repro-duction of painting. Cover of card
 - By Nicolas Krishenick. Col. Pepto-duction of painting. Cover of card folder.

 Miseum of Modern Art;
 loct68; K85867.

 Landscape. [Abstract] By Christopher Pullman. Col. reproduction of painting. Cover of greeting card folder.

 Museum of Modern Art;
 loct68: K8677.

 folder. © Muse 10ct68; K86077.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

251

MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK.-Con. Love. 1965. By Robert Indiana; author of the reproduction: Museum of Modern Art. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Cover of card folder. © Museum of Modern Art; 10ct65; H39033. Madonna and Child [in front of butter-fly wings within garland] By Joe

- Madonna and Child [in front of butter-fly wings within garland] By Joe Brainard. Col. reproduction of painting. Cover of greeting card folder. © Museum of Modern Art; loct68; K85865.
 Merry Christmas. [Rising sun which becomes Santa Claus] By Jean Michel Folon. 1 v. Col. reproduction of drawings. Signed: Folon. Greeting card leaflet. © Museum of Modern Art; loct68; K87429.
 Nana. [Fat woman in flowered bathing suit leaping & saying Cheers] By Niki de St. Phalle. Cover of fold-er. © Museum of Modern Art; loct68; k87430.
- к87430
- Reflected pine. [Line motif] By Donald Munson. Reproduction of drawing. Cover of greeting card folder. © Museum of Modern Art; 10ct68; K85866.
- Starflower [geometrically rendered] By Lisl Levinsohn. Reproduction of drawing. Cover of greeting card folder. © Museum of Modern Art; 10ct68; K87428.
- MYLU
- - GP64254.
 3032/33. [Bell with holly leaves hanging from bow; pin] Metal.
 © 1May69; GP64262.
 3032/34. [Holly wreath with bow; pin] Metal.
 © 1May69; GP64262.
 3032/35. [Owl sitting on holly bough; pin] Metal.
 © 1May69; GP64256.
 3032/41. [Tree with pendent balls; pin] Metal.
 © 1May69; GP64258.
 3032/49. [Christmas tree; pin] Metal.
 © 29May69; GP64591.
 3044/31. [Elaborate ball hanging from bow; pin] Metal.
 © 1May69; GP64260.
 3044/35. [Elaborate bow with pendent ball; pin] Metal.
 © 1May69; GP64267.
 3044/35. [Ball shape surrounded by the sed by the sed by the surrounded by the sed by the second second
 - 3044/95. [Ball shape surrounded by twisted band; ring] Metal. © 1May69; GP64261.

N

SA. See NATIONAL AERONAUTICS & SPACE ADMINISTRATION.

- NVF CO.
- [Mobile or freestanding art form; fish] Col. reproduction. © NV Co.; 29Apr69; GP62971. © NVF
- NAKAI, RAYMOND.
 Discover scenic Navajo land today; the enchanting ... land was cap-tured through the camera lens of amateur photographer, Raymond Na-kai. 35 p. Col. reproductions.
 © Raymond Nakai; 30Aug69; K86624.
- NASH. RAY. (SH, RAY. Burning of Royalton. [Woman & child fleeing from burning house & Indi-ans] Reproduction of engraving. Gathered sketches from The early history of New Hampshire and Ver-mont. © Ray Nash; 15Jul69; K86218.
- NASVIK, HARLAND P. Sunrise, Railroad Ranch, Idaho. Col. photo. © Harland P. Nasvik; 18Dec68; JP11424.
- NATIONAL AERONAUTICS & SPACE ADMINIS-TRATION.
- Space ship earth. See CELESTIAL ARTS.
- NATIONAL COUNCIL OF CHURCHES. COMMITTEE ON WORLD LITERACY & CHRISTIAN LITER-ATURE.
- ATURE. Batik madonna [& child] By G. Raman; author of the reproduction: Commit-tee on World Literacy & Christian Literature. Col. reproduction of painting. Cover of greeting card folder. © Committee on World Liter-acy & Christian Literature (in no-tice: Committee on World Literacy & Christian Literature, National Council of Churches); 15May68; H39597. Н39597.
- H39597.
 Lotus madonna. [Veiled Indian mother & child] By Lemuel Patole; author of the reproduction: Committee on World Literacy & Christian Litera-ture. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed: Lem. Cover of greet-ing card folder. © Committee on World Literacy & Christian Litera-ture, National Council of Churches; 15May69; H39594.
 Three kings [on camels, slightly elon-gated] Ey Isis Melek; author of the reproduction: Committee on World Literacy & Christian Literature. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. Cover of greeting card folder. © Committee on World Liter-acy & Christian Literature, National Council of Churches; 15May69; H39596.
- H39596.
- H39596. Wonder. [African natives watching mother & child in thatched hut] By Emmanuel Nsama; author of the repro-duction: Committee on World Literacy & Christian Literature. Col. repro-duction of painting. Cover of greeting card folder. © Committee on World Literacy & Christian Liter-ature, National Council of Churches; 15May68; H39595.
- NATIONAL EASTER SEAL SOCIETY FOR CRIP-(TIONAL EASTER SEAL SOCIETY FOR CAP-PLED CHILDREN & ADULTS. Easter seals, 1970. [Birds & 11ies] Col. prints. © National Easter Seal Society for Crippled Children & Adults; 1Aug69; K87203.
- NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSN. Fire hurts; fire prevention week. [Firemen examining toy baby car-riage; poster] Signed: Sandra Denis; author of the print: National Fire Protection Assn. Col. print. © National Fire Protection Assn.; 23Jun69; K86701.
- NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, ANCIENT TIMES. SPAIN, PORTUGAL, AND GIBRALTAR.

- NATIONAL REGISTER. I am hungry. [Three upraised arms] Drawing: Charles Vansen; verse: Dolores Curran. Col. print. © National Register; 27Jul69; ap646602 GP64600.
 - Peace on earth [with planes traversing radiating star motif; poster] Drawing: Charles Vansen. Col. re-production. © National Register; 25Nov69; GP65303.
 - 25Nov69; GP65303.
 A technology that is not suited to serving human life is nonsensical. [Plane dropping bomb through clouds] Drawing: Charles Vansen; verse: Hans Mohr. Col. reproduction. Appl. ti.: Technology & the bomb. © National Register; 25Nov69; GP65301.
 This is the way the world ends. [Gasmasked face; poster] Drawing: Greg Wilhelmi; verse: T. S. Ellot. Col. reproduction. © National Register; 25Nov69; GP65302.
- NATIONAL RETAIL MERCHANTS ASSN. OPERATIONS DIVISION. See OPERATIONS DIVISION. SAFETY SECOND.
- NATIVE LACES & TEXTILES CO. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Native Laces & Textiles Co. Design no. 67RL826B. © 310ct69; GP64683. b) (kLB2bB. © 310ctb9; GP64683.
 68/30A. © 10Ju169; GP64692.
 69/12C. © 10Ju169; GP64592.
 69/12D. © 29Aug69; GP64693.
 69/12F. © 10Ju169; GP64691.
 69RL962D. © 25Sep69; GP64681.
 69RL978C. © 80ct69; GP64688.
 69RL978D. © 230ct69; GP64688.
 69RL978D. © 230ct69; GP64688. 69RL987C. © 12Sep69; GP64686. 69RL988A. © 200ct69; GP64685 69RL991A. © 300ct69; GP64678. © 280ct69; GP64682. 69RL991B. © 160ct69; GP64684. © 160ct69; GP64679. 69RL992A. 69RT.992B. 69RL992C. © 160ct69; GP64680. 69RL992E. © 160ct69; GP64690. 69RL994A. © 150ct69; GP64687. b9RL994A. © 150ct69; GP64687.
 [Lace design] Design in fabric.
 © Native Laces & Textiles Co., an Indian Head Co.
 Design no.
 69/12E. © 10Ju169; GP64558. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Native Laces & Textiles Co., division of Indian Head Co. division of Indian Head 00. Design no. 67RL896D. © 24Sep69; GP64509. 68/50A. © 220ct69; GP64511. 68/64A. © 8Sep69; GP64510. 68/111A. © 8Sep69; GP64525. 69/12B. © 30Aug69; GP64523. 69/103B. © 90ct69; GP64523. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Native Laces & Textiles Co., division of Indian Head, Inc. 678L896C. © 19Jun69; GP6401 68/01. © 24Jul69; GP63344. 68/01C. © 10Nov69; GP64913. © 19Jun69; GP64017. 68/49D. © 29Ju169; GP64026. 68/78A. © 11Jun69; GP63598. 68/104C. © 3Dec69; GP65027. 68/114A. © 3Nov69; GP64916. 68/121A. © 27Jun69; GP63343. 68/121B. © 27Jun69; GP64021 68/121B. © 27Jun69; GP64021. 68/121C. © 27Jun69; GP64152. 69/32A. © 3Nov69; GP64919. 69/52A. © 10Sep69; GP64912. 69/52C. © 29Sep69; GP64914. 69RL948D. © 18Aug69; GP64022. 69RL955A. © 10Nov69; GP64011. 69RL962E. © 17Ju169; GP64018. 6981.962G © 26May69; GP64019. 69RL963A. © 5Aug69; GP64019. 69RL970F. © 2Sep69; GP64024. 69RL970F. © 2Sepb9; GP64024. 69RL971F. © 29Ju169; GP64133.

- 69RL972B. © 29May69; GP63175. 69RL972E. © 20Aug69; GP64025. 69RL972F. © 29Ju169; GP64222. © 31Ju169; GP64016. 69RL978B. 69RL981C. © 27Jun69; GP64020. 69RL984A. © 24Jun69; GP63341. 69RL984B. © 7Aug69; GP64023. 69RL986A. © 3Dec69; GP65028
 69RL900A.
 0)Dec09; GPG9020.

 69RL987D.
 0 20Nov69; GP64915.

 69RL987E.
 0 IDec69; GP65029.

 69RL990A.
 0 24Ju169; GP63342.

 69RL991C.
 6 Nov69; GP64918.

 69RL991D.
 6 Nov69; GP64917.
- NATURE CONSERVANCY. FLORIDA CHAPTER.
 Butterfly orchid; Strap fern, pull-and-hold-back-vine, ground orchid.
 Painted by Erika Gampert Schwabe; author of the reproduction: Florida chapter, Nature Conservancy. Two col. lithographs of watercolor paintings. Signed: E. G. © Florida chapter, Nature Conservancy; 15Nov69; H40027.
 NATURE PERSS. NATURE PRESS.
- MOCKINGDIA. [Post card] Col. print. © Nature Press, solely owned by John H. Gerard; 1Sep59; K87284. Ring-necked pheasant. [Post card] Col. print. © Nature Press, solely owned by John H. Gerard; 1Sep59; K87285.
- к87285.
- NAUVOO RESTORATION, INC.
 The Nauvoo Temple, a painting.
 1967. By Steven T. Baird. Col.
 reproduction. Signed. Appl. author: Nauvoo Restoration, Inc.,
 employer for hire. Appl. states
 prev. reg. 18Dec67, GU41527.
 Nauvoo Restoration, Inc.;
 11May68; GP64138.
- NAY, ERNST WILHELM. Schwarz-gelb. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ.
- NEALE MUSIC. Stand up for Jesus. [Head of Jesus Christ & cross; sticker] Col. re-production of drawing. Appl. author: Neale Wrightman. © Neale Music; 20May69; GP62922.
- NEEDLE PAINTERS GUILD, LTD. In the beginning God created heaven & earth. [Framed view of the earth from the moon; embroidery] Design in fabric. Appl. author: E. Henry Conrad. © Needle Painters Guild, Ltd.; 7Jul69; GP64155.
- NEELEY, JAMES L. The sleeping Ute. [Mountain skyline at sunset; painting] Col. photo. © James L. Neeley & Josephine A. Neeley; 23Jun69; JU12391.
- NEELEY, JOSEPHINE A. The sleeping Ute. See NEELEY, The sleep JAMES L.
- NEELY, ROBERT E. See SILVER BURDETT SKILL STRIPS BIOLOGY SKILLS PROGRAM.

NELSON, STEVEN R. See THE ROAD.

- THE NETHERLANDS (Filmstrip) Education-al Filmstrips. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With manual, 36 p. Contents: History. 58 fr.--Fight against the sea. 59 fr.--The economy. 58 fr.--The Dutch way of life. 61 fr.--Amsterdam. 60 fr.--Holland in the spring. 56 fr. Written & photo-graphed by Kenneth & Marjorie Russell. © Educational Filmstrips; lAug69; JP11800.
- NEVCO. See NEVCO WOOD PRODUCTS CO.,
- NEVCO WOOD PRODUCTS CO., INC. [Mediterranean. Magazine rack] Design. © Nevco a.a.d.o. Nevco Wood Products Co., Inc.; 10ct69; GU44258.

- NEW ERA LITHOGRAPH CO., INC. For works with New Era Lithograph Co., Inc. as author of the reproduction See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- THE NEW 504 CU. IN. DIESEL ENGINE (Filmstrip) J. I. Case Co. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 66 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. ti.: 1470 Traction King. © J. I. Case Co.; 2Jul69; JUl2369.
- NEW FRIENDS AT SCHOOL (Filmstrip)
 R-112. Educational Projections
 Corp. 28 fr., color, 35 mm.
 © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Jun68; JP11472.
- NEW GROUP
- Confetti floral. See INDIAN HEAD, INC. Driftweve. See INDIAN HEAD, INC.
- [Textile pattern] See ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC
- INC. SAGE FABRICS CORP. Whirlwind. See INDIAN HEAD, INC.
- NEW GROUP, INC. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.
- NEW LIFE NOW (Filmstrip) Pathway Press. 111 fr., color, 35 mm. Written by Jim Grant & Craig Stewart; photogra-phy, Edwin C. Udey. © Pathway Press; 25Jun69; JP11548.
- NEW YORK TIMES CO. See BEHIND THE BAMBOO CURTAIN. PROSPERITY WITHOUT END.
- PROSPERTI WITHOUT END.
 EW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME.
 Frances Elizabeth Willard, 1839-1898.
 [Port. on obverse, woman leading man on reverse; relief medal] By C. Paul Jennewein. © Hall of Fame for Great Americans at New York University; 26Sep69; GP64334.
 William Crawford Gorgas. [Port. on obverse, Panamanian laborers on re-verse; relief medal] By Abram Bel-skie. Signed. © Hall of Fame for Great Americans at New York Univer-sity; 2Dec69; GP65033.

- NEWMAN, ROBERT. The spirit will take what is mine and declare it to you. See CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.
- NEWMAN, ROBERT E. See MOVING TOWARD SKILLFUL LEARNING.
- NEWSPAPER ADVERTISING (Filmstrip) Graphic Research. 57 fr., color, 35 mm. © Graphic Research, Inc.; 23Jun69; JP11654.
- NEWTON, ALBERT MAXWELL. [Artistic drawing of Dr. Albert Max-well Newton. Circular shapes en-closing cones, pyramids & mathemat-ical symbols] Designer, Albert M. Newton. © Albert Maxwell Newton; 25 Jul69; GU44006.
- NICHOLDS, BARBARA KAHN. Bhagavad-gita mandala. See EAST TOTEM WEST.
 - Joy enters joy mandala. See EAST TOTEM WEST.
- Yoga of knowledge mandala. See EAST TOTEM WEST.

Tex-

- TOTEM WEST. NIEDERHAUS, LYNNE. German girl & boy. By Lynne. Tex-tile. (Fabric friends) Signed. © Lynne Niederhaus d.b.a. Lynne; 24Feb69; GP65174. Raggedy Ann & Andy. By Lynne. Tex tile. (Fabric friends) Signed. © Lynne Niederhaus d.b.a. Lynne; 24Feb60: GP65175. Tex-
 - 24Feb69; GP65175.
 - [1970 CHALLENGER PRODUCT FILM] (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp., Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 69 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 20Sep69; 35 mm. JP11748.

- [1970 CHARGER PRODUCT FILM] (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 81 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 20Sep69; JP11750.
- [1970 CHRYSLER FEATURES] (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 57 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 15Sep69; JP11744.
- [1970 CORONET PRODUCT FILM] (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 80 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 20Sep69; JP11751.
- [1970 DART PRODUCT FILM] (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 78 fr., color, 35 mm.
 © Chrysler Corp.; 20Sep69; JP11756.
 [1970 DDGE TRUCK LIGHT DUTY PRODUCT FILM] (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 81 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 30Sep69; JP11754.
- [1970 MONACO PRODUCT FILM] (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 82 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 20Sep69; JP11755.
- [1970 PLYMOUTH BARRACUDA FEATURES] (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 60 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 15Sep69; JP11752.
- [1970 PLYMOUTH BELVEDERE FEATURES] (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made Ross Roy, Inc. 58 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 15Sep69; UD1777 Made by 35 mm. (JP11753.
- [1970 POLARA PRODUCT FILM] (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 64 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 30Sep69; JP11743.
- 1970 SERVICE ROUNDUP (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 71 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Master technician, session 70-1) © Chrysler Corp.; 30Sep69; JPL1749.
- NIPPE, LEONARD. Die Jungfrau. [Rugged mountain valley scene, with lone cabin] Col. photo. © Leonard Nippe; 16Dec69; JU12454.
- NISSEL, HANS E. Organization and cash flow of a typi-cal gas utility. [Bar graph] Drawing. © Hans E. Nissel; 15Sep69; IU14949.
- NOBLE, A. R. [Christmas scene] See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- NOLAN, JIM.
- Mode play. See GLEASON, GENE.
- NOLAN, MARY LEE. See DAVID AND MARY DISCOVER MEXICO. INDIAN MEXICO. A MEXICAN CHRISTMAS.
- NOLAN, SIDNEY. See DAVID AND MARY DISCOVER MEXICO. INDIAN MEXICO.
- A MEXICAN CHRISTMAS.
- NORBERG, ERNEST L. Prefab house no.6902. E. L. Norberg, architect. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan 1/4". © Ernest L. Norberg; 150ct69; IP9152.
- NORMAN, EMILE. Bush shrike. [Bird in tree] Painting on masonite. Signed. © Emile Norman; 30Sep69; GP64512.
- NORTHWEST ADVERTISING. Burley, Buzzy, Bizzy. [Ratlike animal dressed as laborer, over-seer & businessman; cartoon]

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

NORTHWEST ADVERTISING.-Con. Burley, Buzzy, Bizzy.-Con. Drawing. Appl. author: Jack E. Dykstra. © Northwest Advertising, partnership comprising Jack E. Dykstra, Gerald J. Kurzenbaum & Timothy Seery; 20Mar69; GU43881 NORTHWESTERN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE NORINGESTERM WATCHAL LITE THOUGHED TO:
A calendar of children's art present-ed with the compliments of your NWNL representative. [Away in a manger & other scenes] 12 repro-ductions of paintings. © North-western National Life Insurance Co.; 270ct69; K87210.
NORWOOD KNITTING MILLS, INC.
[Lace design] Drawing. © Norwood Knitting Mills, Inc.
Pattern no.
3047-3048. © 4Sep69; GU44162-44161.
6103-6105. © 22Aug69; GU44127-44125. 40752-40753. © 16Ju169; GU43926-40759-40761. © 16Ju169; GU43924-40770-40771. © 16Ju169; GU43921-43920. 40774-40775. © 16Ju169; GU43919-43918. 40778. © 16Ju169; GU43917. 40782. © 16Ju169; GU43916. 40786. © 16Ju169; GU43915. 40788-40789. © 16Ju169; GU43914-43913. 40791. © 16Ju169; GU43912. 40793. © 16Ju169; GU43911. 40797-40807. 43900. 40809. © 16Ju169; GU43899. 40856-40858. © 16Ju169; GU43898-43896. 40863. © 16Ju169; GU43895. 40870. © 16Ju169; GU43892. 40875. © 16Ju169; GU44100. 10977. © 16Ju169; GU43891, 40797-40807. © 16Ju169; GU43910-40876-40877. © 16Jul69; GU43891, 43894. 40880. © 7Aug69; GU44099. 40899. © 16Ju169; GU43893. 40900. © 7Aug69; GU44098. 81469. © 26Aug69; GU44128. 81569. © 26Aug69; GU44129. 81569. © 26Aug69; GU44129.
[Lace design] See DORFMAN (IRVING J.) CO., INC.
THE NOSE IN HEALTH AND DISEASE (Filmstrip) Dorsey Laboratories. 45 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. states photos prev. pub. 5Sep68, Al6735. NM: adaptation. © Dorsey Laboratories; liNov59; JP11759.
NOTRE DAME OF THE LAKE.
Be [superimposed on simulated mohair fabric] NC703. Designed by Sister M. Francele; author of the print: Notre Dame of the Lake. Col. print. Cover of notepaper folder. © Notre Dame of the Lake; 1Nov59; X87313.
Joy [superimposed on simulated Dame of the Lake; 1Nov69; K87313.
Joy [superimposed on simulated fringed fabric] NC701. Designed by Sister M. Francele; author of the print: Notre Dame of the Lake. Col. print. Cover of notepaper folder. © Notre Dame of the Lake; 1Nov69; K87314.
Shalom [superimposed on simulated plaid fabric] NC702. Designed by Sister M. Francele; author of the print: Notre Dame of the Lake. Col print. Cover of notepaper folder. © Notre Dame of the Lake; 1Nov69; K87312. Col.

© Notre Dame of the Lake; INONO9; K87312. Thanks [superimposed on simulated checked fabric] NC700. Designed by Sister M. Francele; author of the print: Notre Dame of the Lake. Col. print. Cover of notepaper folder. © Notre Dame of the Lake; lNov69; K87311.

- NOVA, THOMAS P. Warning, stop. See INTERNATI GUARD DOGS OF AMERICA, INC. See INTERNATIONAL NOVAGLAS CORP. Tree n' hous ree n' house. [One-room house built on simulated tree] Fiberglass. Appl. ti.: Jack's treehouse. © Novaglas a.a.d.o. Novaglas Corp. lFeb69; GP64890.
- NOVOSILZOV, TANIA. Small flowers. See VILLAGER,
- [Textile pattern] See VILLAGER, INC.
- NOW FABRICS, INC. Snake fish. Print on fabric. © Now Fabrics, Inc.
 - No. 50. D. © 10Jan69 (in notice: 1968); H38893.
- NOW WE GO TO SCHOOL (Filmstrip) R-110. Educational Projections Corp. 28 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projection Corp.; 1Apr68; JP11470.
- NSAMA .
 - AMA, EMMANUEL. Wonder. See NATIONAL COUNCIL OF CHURCHES. COMMITTEE ON WORLD LITERACY & CHRISTIAN LITERATURE.
- NURSERY PLASTICS, INC. Cinderella combination lamp & nite-light. [Girl, boy & castle] Artist: Irmi Ann Gross Bering. © Nursery Plastics, Inc.; 6Jan69; GP63330.
 - GP63330. Cinderella costumer. Style no.27. Artist: Irmi Ann Gross Bering. © Nursery Plastics, Inc.; 6Jan69;

 - Nursery Plastics, Inc.; 6Jan69; GP63179.
 Cinderella nitelight. [Boy, girl & rabbit in front of castle] Artist: Irmi Ann Gross Bering. © Nursery Plastics, Inc.; 6Jan69; GP63331.
 Cinderella switchplate. Style no.855. Artist: Irmi Ann Gross Bering. © Nursery Plastics, Inc.; 6Jan69; GP63178.
 Circus ngrade musical combination
- GJands; GFG3178.
 Circus parade musical combination lamp & nitelite. Artist: Irmi Ann Gross Bering. © Nursery Plastics, Inc.; GJan69; GFG3322.
 Country serenade lamp. [Boy strum-ming guitar for girl] Artist: Irmi Ann Gross Bering. © Nursery Plastics, Inc.; GJan69; GFG3229.
 Humpty Dumpty revolving musical lamp. Style no.M96. Artist: Irmi Ann Gross Bering. © Nursery Plastics, Inc.; GJan69; GFG3181.
 Marching clowns lamp. Style no.95. Artist: Irmi Ann Gross Bering. © Nursery Plastics, Inc.; GJan69; GFG3180. GP63180
- THE NURSING ROLE IN CARDIAC PACING (Filmstrip) John Sutherland Produc-tions. 30 fr., color, 35 mm. (In-tensive coronary care, FS no.27) Loop film. © John Sutherland Produc-tions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11689.
- NUTT, CHRISTINA A. Sierra splendor. See NUTT, JAMES PAUL, SR.
- NUTT, JAMES PAUL, SR. Sierra splendor. [Mountain valley & stream] Col. photo. © James Paul Nutt, Sr. & Christina A. Nutt; 22Jul69; JUl2385.

OSL. See ORIENT SERVICES, LTD.

O'CONNOR, MICHAEL E. Angels cry. [Two girls with sad expressions] Photo. © Michael E. O'Connor; 310ct69; JU12436.

- ODDS & ENDS & THINGS.
 About you I really worry. [Little girl holding flower; greeting card folder] no.463cC/0015. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © Odds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86507.
 And on earth peace, good will toward men. [Children singing in snow; greeting card folder] no.461GC/0015. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © Odds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86502.
 Black and proud. [Boy in striped
 - K86502.
 Black and proud. [Boy in striped shirt & shorts; greeting card fold-er] No.4463GC/0010. By Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © Odds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86978.
 A bucket of wishes for you. [Little rivel in bathing suit: greeting card
 - bucket of wishes for you. [Little girl in bathing suit; greeting card folder] No.4456GC/0010. By Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © Odds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86979. KET'.

 - © Odds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86979. For you. [Girl with present; greeting card folder] No.4457GC/0010. By Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © Odds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86985. Guess what. [Girl holding balloons; greeting card folder] No.4459GC/0010. By Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © Odds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86980. Have I told you lately. [Little boy whispering to girl; greeting card folder] No.4464GC/0010. By Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © Odds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86973. K86973.
 - Hi!
 - K86973. i! [Boy & girl holding apple & flower; greeting card folder] No.4460GC/0010. By Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © Odds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86981. i! [Girl with snowman; greeting card folder] No.4465GC/0010. By Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © Odds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86975. Hi!
 - folder] No.44650C/0010. By Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KEI. © 0dds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86975.
 really feel let down. [Girl in riding costume, sitting in grass; greeting card folder] no.459GC/0015. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © 0dds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86511.
 I'd travel the universe to see you. [Boy in space sult; greeting card folder] no.458GC/0015. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © 0dds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86509.
 I'm sorry but. [Girl with 2 large ponytails; greeting card folder] No.4462GC/0010. By Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © 0dds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86584.
 I'm sorry, I forgot. [Little girl with tear on check; greeting card folder] no.456GC/0015. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © 0dds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86584.
 I'm sorry, I forgot. [Little girl with tear on check; greeting card folder] no.4466C/0015. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © 0dds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86508.
 Just a few soft words. [Boy holding rabbit; greeting card folder] No.4453GC/0010. By Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © 0dds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86982.
 Just a line. [Boy in telephone work-man's uniform; greeting card folder] No.4458GC/0010. By Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © 0dds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86972.
 Just a little something from me to you. [Girl wearing pinafore; greet-ing card folder] No.4452CC/0010. By Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © 0dds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86977.
 Just dropped by. [Boy in astronaut's suit; greeting card folder] No.4450CC/0010. By Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © 0dds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86971.

- Just plowin' through to say hi, how are you. [Boy shoveling snow; greeting card folder] no.4730C/0015. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © Odds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86515.
 Let you in on a secret. [Freekled boy winking; greeting card folder] No.4455CC/0010. By Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © Odds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86516.
 Love. [Boy & girl holding hands; greeting card folder] no.462CC/0015. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © Odds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86516.
 Love. [Boy & girl holding hands; greeting card folder] no.4710C/0015. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © Odds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86510.
 Love is. [Little boy Kissing girl on cheek; greeting card folder] No.44546C/0015. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © Odds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86510.
 Love is being together. [Boy & girl holding hands; greeting card folder] No.44546C/0015. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © Odds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86512.
 May your Christmas be bright and gay. [Child in oversize Santa costume; greeting card folder] no.470CC/0015. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. Appl. ti.: Merry Christmas 0 Odds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86513.
 Peace. [Children of various races around globe; greeting card folder] no.460CC/0015. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © Odds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86505.
 Shower on way. [Diapered children with Indian headbads; greeting card folder] no.460CC/0015. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © Odds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86505.
 Shower on way. [Diapered children with Indian headbads; greeting card folder] no.460CC/0015. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © Odds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86505.
 Shower on way. [Diapered chil
- K86498-86501.
 We're having a party. [Boy & girl putting up decorations; greeting card folder] no.4656C/JC15. Atthor of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © Odds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86517.
 We're having a party. [Little girl getting dressed; greeting card folder] no.469C/OC15. Author of the print: Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © Odds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86504.
 You're my pick. [Girl picking flower;
- You're my pick. [Girl picking flower; greeting card folder] No.4461GC/0010. By Karen E. Trego. Col. print. Signed: KET. © Odds & Ends & Things; 25Aug69; K86986.
- O'DELL, JACK. See A LITTLE CHILD SHALL LEAD THEM.

- OFFICE EDUCATION SERIES (Filmstrip) Graphic Research. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Section: 1. Job application sources. 44 fr.--2. Vocational objectives. 51 fr.--Job application letter and resume. 61 fr.--3. The clerical worker, as a career. 52 fr.--4. Do's and don'ts during an interview. 39 fr. © Graph-ic Research, Inc.; 9Apr69; JP1603-11604, 11606, 11608-11609.
- OGREN, ROLAND E. [Turnin' on. Faucet with feet; sculpture] Metal. © Roland E. Ogren & Vivian A. Ogren; 25Jul69; GU44001.
- OGREN, VIVIAN A. [Turnin' on] See OGREN, ROLAND E. OHASHI, DAN.
- [Hamburger patty machines] D © Dan Ohashi & Sawa Ohashi; 16Dec69; IU15036. Drawing.
- OHASHI, SAWA. [Hamburger patty machines] See OHASHI, DAN.
- OKLAHOMA. STATE BOARD OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS. Jim Thorpe [in track uniform]
 - Im Thorpe (in track uniform) By Charles Banks Wilson. Painting. Appl. author: State of Oklahoma, State Board of Public Affairs, e ployer for hire. Appl. ti.: Por trait of Jim Thorpe. © State of Oklahoma, State Board of Public Affairs; 14Aug69; GU4449. em-Por-
- Affairs; 14Aug69; GU44449. OLD WEST TRAIL FOUNDATION, LINCOLN, NEE. Old West Trail adventure map. [Crazy Horse & ports. of others, & map of old West; poster] Signed: F. Holub. Col. map. © Old West Trail Foundation; 15Jan69 (in notice: 1968); K86426. Old West Trail adventure map. [Ports of famous early westerners on border] Signed: F. Holub. Col. map. Appl. ti.: Old West Trail country-pictorial map on inside of Old West Trail book. Appl. states prev. reg. 15May68, K82645. NM: revisions & additions. © Old West Trail Foundation; 31Mar69 (in notice: 1968); K86425. [Old West Trail booklet of reproduc-tion proofs; ports. of famous westarner & circul 7 3 Brints
 - tion proofs; ports. of famous westerners & signs] 7 1. Prints. Appl. states prev. reg. 1May69. NM: additions. © Old West Trail Foundation; 21Apr69; K86427. 7 free admission tickets to found
 - \$27 free admission tickets to famed Old West trail vacation attractions. Col. print. © Old West Trail Foun-dation; 16May69; K86001.
- OLDSMOBILE DIVISION, GENERAL MOTORS CORP. See GENERAL MOTORS CORP. OLDSMOBILE DIVISION.
- OLSEN, BEVERLY. [Christmas elf] See DRAWING BOARD, INC.
- [Member of the cast] See DRAWING BUARD, INC.
- OLSON, AGNES C. [God lives. Hands holding globe; sculpture; wall plaque] © Agnes C. Olson; 160ct69; GU44302.
- OLSON, HAROLD C. [Bound set of blueprints] See ANDCO.
- OLSON, JOHN M. Whataburger Drive Inns, Inc. See WHATABURGER NO.1, INC.
- ONE DOES IT BETTER (Filmstrip) Chrys-ler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 59 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 27Feb69; JP11435.

- ONE FAMILY'S CHRISTMAS (Filmstrip) R-127. Educational Projections Corp. 33 fr., color, 35 mm.
 © Educational Projections Corp.; ISep68; JP11487.
- ONE VOLUME ENCYCLOPEDIAS (Filmstrip) Library Filmstrip Center. 50 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Violet Priestley. © Violet Priestley d.b.a Library Filmstrip Center; 15Apr69; JP11776.
- O'NEIL, ROBERT JOHN MICHAEL. Incent i, a round table of minds that will stimulate your product movement through proper incentive bonus pro-graming. [Chairs around table; letter head] Print. © Robert John Michael O'Neil; lOct69; K87251.
- NEILL, DOROTHY K. I am partially blind. [Flower heads & leaves on disc shape] Paperboard. © Dorothy K. O'Neill; 15Jan69; O'NEILL, GP63756.
- [Textile pattern] See ATHLONE IN-DUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION.
- OPERATIONS DIVISION, NATIONAL RETAIL MERCHANTS ASSN. See NATIONAL RETAIL MERCHANTS ASSN. OPERATIONS DIVISION.
- OPPOSITES. Pt. 1 (Filmstrip) Flowing Wells School District. 17 fr., color, 35 mm. (The Mathink series) Direct-ed by Julian R. Aguilu. © Julian R. Aguilu; 23Sep68; JP11639.
- ORBIT GRAPHIC ARTS.
- For works with Orbit Graphic Arts as author of the reproduction See CELESTIAL ARTS.
- ORDOS, JEANE E.
- Adventures in art. See LANNIGAN, DAVID W.
- DAVID W.
 ORIENT SERVICES, LTD.
 Bear. [Bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K2/850) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 29Aug68; GP64082.
 Billy the kid. [Dog in western clothes; bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K2/840) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 16Jul68 (in notice: 1967); GP64084.
 [Cat sachet] Plaster. (Holiday Fair)

 - (in notice: 1967); GF64084.
 [Cat sachet] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K2/796) Appl. ti.: Mouse in coat.
 © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 23Jan68; GF64081.
 Pet shop. [Children & dogs around house; bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K6/866) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 29Aug68; GF64086.
 Pig. [Bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K2/855) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 29Aug68; GF64085.
 Professor mouse. [Mouse in cap & gown; bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K2/851) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 29Aug68; GF64085.
 Professor mouse. [Mouse in cap & gown; bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K2/851) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 29Aug68; GF64085.
 Professor Mouse. [Mouse in cap & gown; bank] Plaster. (Holiday Fair, K2/851) © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 29Aug68; GF64083.
 ORIGINATIONS, INC.
- GPG4083.
 ORIGINATIONS, INC.
 One brown & gray St. Bernard with wheel barrel. [Puppy with keg] Signed: Barry; author of the print: Originations, Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. © Originations, Inc.; 17Mar69 (in notice: 1968); K86680.
 Three black and gray Schnauzers. [Puppies] Signed: Barry; author of the print: Originations, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. © Origi-nations, Inc.; 17Mar69 (in notice: 1968); K86679.
 Two French poodles, one black and one apricot. [Puppies] Signed: Barry; author of the print: Originations, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. © Originations, Inc.; 17Mar69 (in notice: 1968); K86678.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

ORIGINATIONS, INC.-Con. Two tan & black Pekingnese [siz] with a vase. [Puppies] Signed: Barry; author of the print: Originations, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. © Originations, Inc.; 17Mar69 (in notice: 1968); K86681. ORIOLO FILM STUDIOS, INC.
Professor Beetoven. [Bumblebee wearing academic cap] Drawing.
© Oriolo Film Studios, Inc.; 3Jul69; GU43884. ORLPAC INDUSTRIES, INC.
Spanish bastimento. [Sailing ship; in relief; wall plaque] No.641.
By Zepeda. Signed. © Orlpac In-dustries; 15Jun69; GP65107.
Spanish dancers. [Pair, in relief; wall plaque] No.259. By Zepeda.
Signed. © Orlpac Industries; 15Jun69; GP65108.
Spanish calleon [in relief; wall 15Jun69; GP65108. Spanish galleon [in relief; wall plaque] No.258. By Zepeda. Signed. © Orlpac Industries; 15Jun69; GP65105. Toreador [in relief; wall plaque] No.260. By Zepeda. Signed. © Orlpac Industries; 15Jun69; GP65106 GP65106. ORME, JOAN. See ANALYZING LEARNING OUTCOMES. EXPERIMENTAL DESIGNS FOR SCHOOL RE-SEARCH. SEARCH. IDENTIFYING AFFECTIVE OBJECTIVES. INSTRUCTIONAL SUPERVISION, A CRITERION-REFERENCED STRATEGY. MODERN MEASUREMENT METHODS. THE TEACHING OF READING. TEACHING UNITS AND LESSON PLANS. ORPINAS, ANDRES. Dry dock in Spain. See AARON PIX, INC. OTHER COMMUNITY WORKERS (Filmstrip) R-154. Educational Projections Corp. 30 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; lAug68; JP11513. OTTO, IRMA LOUISE. [Harvest bounty. Clusters of grapes & other fruit] By L. Otto. Oil painting. Signed. © L. Otto; 19Aug69; GU44112. OUR BIRTHDAY (Filmstrip) R-158. Educational Projections Corp. 29 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Jul68; JPl1517. OUR FAMILY AT HOME (Filmstrip) R-109. Educational Projections Corp. 28 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Sep68; JP11469. OVERLAND, HAZEL VIRGINIA. Love thy neighbor. [Hands clasped & national flags] Design. Appl. ti.: Flag of peace. © Hazel Virginia Overland; lJul69; GU43872. OVITT, HERBERT RAYMOND.
The Old Island Pond Bridge. [Street scene] Pen & ink drawing.
© Herbert Raymond Ovitt; 30Sep69; GU44242. OWENS, DOVIE A. [Two piece trailer; mobile home] Architectural drawing on 2 sheets. © Dovie A. Owens; 25Aug69; IU14976. OWL'S HEAD JEWELRY CORP. \L'S HEAD JEWELRY CORP. [Article of jewelry] © Owl's Head Jewelry Corp. Apollo 11, Armstrong, Aldrin, Col-lins; first man on the moon, July 20, 1969. [Lunar module; medallion] Metal. Appl. ti.: Medallion showing module of first lunar landing. © lAug69; GP64565. OXFORD BONE CHINA.

FORD BONE CHINA.
 Tivoli. [Stylized floral border; design on dinnerware] China.
 © Oxford Bone China, division of Lenox, Inc.; 100ct69; GP64594.

OXYGEN THERAPY (Filmstrip) John Suther-land Productions. 31 fr., color, 35 mm. (Intensive coronary care, FS no.16) Loop film. © John Suther-land Productions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11693.

Ρ

- P., M. Garden homes. See BESCO.
- P., M. C. Rigid pillar duplex prototype. See FELDHEYM, LEN.
- P & M DOLL CO., INC. Little charmer hair styling set. [Doll's head & hair styling equip-ment in carrying case] Plastic & textile. Appl. author: Joseph Paganello. © F & M Doll Co., Inc.; ZMarGo. CPE2681
- textile. Appl. author: Joseph Paganello. © F & M Doll Co., Inc JMar69; GF63681. P & S ENTERPRISES. Tall clock 70", grandmother clock, model P-2. Jan. 1969. Dwg. by F.X.S.; engineered by Emil L. Parker. Drawing. © P & S Enter-prises; 7Aug69; IP9075.
- P.G.S. SILK SCREEN. Bear, 1969 [& 11 other Northwest Indian idol motif animals; calendar] l v. 12 col. prints. © Robert H. Peck, Kenneth O. Greene & Robert G. Smick d.b.a. P.G.S. Silk Screen; 23Jul68; K87068.
- PACE EMBLEM CO. [Article of jewelry] © Pace Emblem
 - Vietnam 1961. [American flag; pin] Metal. Appl. author: Ralph Hollander. © 17Sep69; GP64528.
- PACE FILMS, INC. See THE ANALYTICAL BALANCE.
- BALANCES. FILTRATION.
- PAPER CHROMATOGRAPHY. TITRATION.
- THE VERNIER CALIPER.
- PACIFIC PRESS PUB, ASSN. Banish the night. [Montage of abo-rigines & their masks] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 25Nov69; GU44399. Ching doctor [Ching]

 - GU44399.
 Ghina doctor. [Chinese scenes with Western doctor] Signed: Fred Ir-vin. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 25Nov69; GU44402.
 Forbidden islands. [Two men approach-ing tropical beach] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 25Nov69; GU44400.
 Great men of history. [Churchill & 6 other ports. circling globe] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 25Nov69; GU44411. GU44411.
 - GU44411.
 Invisible escort. [Western man & woman huddled in 1 of several Chinese junks under airplane fire]
 Signed: Converse. Painting.
 © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 25Nov69; GH44408
 - (U044408. Jesus walking with the children [in modern dress in forest] Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 25Nov69; GU44404.
 - 25Nov09; G044404. Jungle thorn. [Two men examining native child's mouth with separate view's of child's face, monkey and myriapod] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 25Nov09; GU44406.
 - The life of Christ. [Large head of Christ surrounded by scenes from His life] Signed: Irvin. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 25Nov69; GU44410.

- Man on the moon. [Two men in space-suits with lunar module] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 25Nov69; GU44416.
 Miriam and Moses [as infant found by Pharaoh's daughter] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 25Nov69; GU44405.
 Montana bullwhacker. [Mounted cow-boy confronting several mounted Indians on plain] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 25Nov69; GU44407. Steel. Painting. © Pacific Pub. Assn.; 25Nov69; GU44407.
- Pub. Assn.; 25Nov69; GU44407.
 The other wise men. [Three men unloading presents from car while mother with baby looks on] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 25Nov69; GU44413.
 Paul and Barnabas at Antioch [walk-ing with donkey] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 25Nov69; GU44422.'
 Paul and Tertullus before Felix [and 2 others in throne room] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 25Nov69; GU44422.'
 Paul and Tertullus before Felix [and 2 others in throne room] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 25Nov69; GU44420.
 Paul writing to the churches [with 2

- GU44420. Paul writing to the churches [with 2 shadowy pagan symbols floating above head] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 25Nov69; GU44417. People who care [giving first aid & food to mother & child, superim-posed upon hurricane scene] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 25Nov69; GU44415. GTT44415
- Bachi Press Pub. Assn.; 200005; GU44415.
 Persecution of the Jews [by Roman soldiers, with Christ's head hov-ering above] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 25Nov69; GU44418.
 Peter ministering to the Church [at meal with assorted other people & with shadowy crowing rooster float-ing above] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 25Nov69; GU44419.
 Prophets and minister discuss the scriptures [at table in office] Signed: John Steel. Painting.
 © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 25Nov69; GU44412.
 Queen Esther's feast [with the king,

- 25Nov69; GU44412. Queen Esther's feast [with the king, Haman & soldiers] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 25Nov69; GU44421. Taught by a tiger. [Tiger emerging from grass with separate view of man menaced by tiger] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 25Nov69; GU44403. GI144403
- GU44405. Under sealed orders. [Man in boat on tropical stream with 2 crocodiles on bank] Signed; John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 25Nov69; GU44409.
- Assn.; 25Novb9; GU44409. Winky Adams. [Two couples laughing in moving car] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 25Nov69; GU44401. Youth of the world. [Heads circling "MV" crest] Signed: John Steel. Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 25Nov69; GU44414.
- PACK, JOE. [Dancing dolphin, on base; stat: Plaster. © Joe Pack; 70ct69; GU44239. Switt bowl; sculpture] statuettel

 - [Grape fruit bowl; sculpture] Plaster. © Joe Pack; 70ct69; GU44240. [Statue of Lake Worth monster. Sub-human hairy creature with spiny back] © Joe Pack; 25Jul69; GU44000.

PACKARD, EDWARD T.

D vintage master model aircraft plans. Folio SFF-67A--67C. Edward T. Packard, ed. & co-designer.

Sets include 8 (each) mechanical drawings (blue line print) 3/4" scale. © Edward T. Packard; 28Dec67; IP9123-9122, 9124. PAGANELLO, JOSEPH. Little charmer hair styling set. See P & M DOLL CO., INC. PAJAK, SUSAN MARIE. [Rose] No.X1-1969. Col. photo © Susan Marie Pajak; 29Sep69; JU12421. photo. PAKCHANIAN, HAIG. Peace. [Hand with first two fingers extended in circle] Col. print. © Haig Pakchanian; 5Dec69; K87489. PAKTER, DAVID L. Dalthor colordex. See KRAUSS, THOMAS R. PALETTE STUDIOS. For works by Palette Studios See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, PALMQUIST, IRVING E. Plans of convenient living designs. See HOME FLANNERS, INC. PANIC PRINTS, INC. Famous motel stationery [featuring comical scenes] 1 v. Col. prints. © Panic Prints, Inc.; 240ct69; K87425. PAPALIA, JAMES. Barcelona crest. [Lion rampant] Metal. © James Papalia; lJun69; Barcelona © James Paparas, Metal. © James Paparas, GP64500. Barcelona knight [head] Metal. © James Papalia; IJun69; GP64502. Floral ornament. Metal. © James Papalia; IJun69 (in notice: 1968); Pa64503. Checklerel. Metal. Weatherguard, cockerel. Metal. © James Papalia; 1Jun69; GP64501. PAPER CHROMATOGRAPHY (Filmstrip) Pace Films. 46 fr., color, 35 mm. Written & photographed by John W. Sulcoski. © Pace Films, Inc.; 21Mar69; JP11602. PAPER PRODUCTS, INC.
Cicero's, specializing in Italian dinners. [Coat-of-arms with helmet & crossed swords; place mat] Col. print. © Paper Products, Inc.; 9Sep69; K86677.
The Gay Nineties, Los Alamos, Cali-fornia. [Man & woman dancing under banner; place mat] Print. © Paper Products, Inc.; 8Jul69; K86934.
The Holiday Hotel, in downtown Reno. [Dice, cards, coins & other gambling devices; place mat] Col. print. © Paper Products, Inc.; 5Nov69; K87344. K87344 K87344.
Memorial Hospital of Southern California, Culver City. [Views of 2 hospitals; place mat] Col. print.
© Paper Products, Inc.; 210ct69; K871 Thunderbird [stylized, within diamond shape; place mat] Col. print. © Paper Products, Inc.; 10ct69; K87145. RO(145.
PAPERADES, INC.
Analyze your handwriting. [Men hold-ing papers; place mat] Col. print.
O on illus.; Paperades; 20Feb69 (in notice: 1968); K87209.
[Big buck; 2 deer in forest; place mat] Signed: Barbone; author of the print: Paperades, employer for hire. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. © Paperades, Inc.; lApr69 (in notice: 1968); K87208.
[Colonial life: spinning wool your (Colonial life; spinning wool yarn & other activities; place mat] Signed: Barbone; author of the print: Paperades, employer for hire. Col. print. © on illus.; Paperades; lApr69 (in notice: 1968); K87206.

1060

Facts of money. [Items of exchange; place mat] Col. print. © on illus.; Paperades; 1Apr69 (in notice: 1968); K87207. PAPIN, JOSEPH. Camel caravan. See SEABURY PRESS, INC. PAPPAS, RITA M. Afro-thinker [on base; statuette] By R. M. Pappas. Signed. © R. M. Pappas; 18Aug69; GP65204. PARDO, MICHAEL. Professor Theodore J. Vonnerschnit-zel. [Cartoon character with large eyes] By Mike Pardo. Drawing. Signed. © Michael Pardo; 17Jun69; GU43879. PARENTI SISTERS, INC. [Apollo 11 medallion; moon landing scenes on obverse & reverse, in relief] © Parenti Sisters, Inc.; 18Sep69; GP64157. Thinking of you on your birthday. See HALLMARK CARDS, INC. PARIS LACE CO., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Paris Lace Co. Style 13000. © 12Aug69; GP63659. © 12Aug69; GP63659. © 12Aug69; GP63658. 16000. © 24Nov69; GP65043. © 12Aug69; GP63657. 17013. 26013. 27007. © 12Aug69; GP63656. 27 057 . © 12Aug69; GP63655. 29003. 41060. © 12Aug69; GP63660. © 17Nov69; GP64980. 46010. © 24 Nov 69; GP 65044. 47010. © 24Nov69; GP65041. 48020. © 17Nov69; GP64982. 51010. © 17Nov69; GP64983. 54010. © 24Nov69; GP65036. © 24Nov69; GP65039. © 24Nov69; GP65040. 58000. 59040. © 24Nov69; GP65040. 60020. © 24Nov69; GP65042. 68040. © 24Nov69; GP65038. 71040. © 17Nov69; GP65050. 71050. © 9Dec69; GP64985. 72060. © 17Nov69; GP64984. 75010. © 1Dec69; GP65045. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Paris Lace Co. (in notice: Paris Lace) Style 26005. © 12Aug69; GP63980. 32007. © 12Aug69; GP63978. 40060. © 12Aug69; GP63994 © 12Aug69; GP63977. © 12Aug69; GP64000. 41000. 41001. 41030. © 13Aug69; GP63990. 42006. © 12Aug69; GP63995. 42029. © 12Aug69; GP63996. 42080. © 12Aug69; GP63979. 43020. © 12Aug69; GP63979. 44010. © 12Aug69; GP63982. 44050. © 12Aug69; GP63976. 45000. © 12Aug69; GP63986. 48010. © 12Aug69; GP63986. 48010. © 12Aug69; GP63983. 50010. © 13Aug69; GP63991. 53010. © 12Aug69; GP63998. 55030. © 12Aug69; GP63973. 56019. O 12Aug69; GP63974. © 13Aug69; GP63992. 62000. © 13Aug69; GP63985. © 13Aug69; GP63972. 67009. 68009. 68010. © 13Aug69; GP63988. © 13Aug69; GP63997. 68029. © 13Aug69; GP64002. 70000. 71010. © 13Aug69; GP63999. © 13Aug69; GP64001. 71020. 72009. 78020. © 13Aug69; GP63993. © 13Aug69; GP63989. 78030. © 13Aug69; GP63987. 78050. © 13Aug69; GP63984. 79009. © 13Aug69; GP63981.

[Lace design] Design in fabric. © Paris Lace, Inc. (in notice: Paris Lace Co., Inc.) Style 27075. © 17Nov69; GP64981. 55040. © 24Nov69; GP65037. PARKER, EMIL L. Tall clock 70", grandmother clock, model P-2. See P & S ENTERPRISES. PARKER BROS., INC. [Space puzzle game; items pertaining to space; gameboard] Col. print. © Parker Bros., Inc.; 23Apr69; K86642. K86642.
PARKLANE STUDIOS, INC.
[Collection of baseball figures. Action montage] By Richard D. Hoyt; author of the reproduction: Parklane Studios, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Hoyt. © Parklane Studios, Inc.; 14Jul69; H39531.
[Collection of basketball figures. Action montage] By Richard D. Hoyt; author of the reproduction: Parklane Studios, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Hoyt.
© Parklane Studios, Inc.; 14Jul69; H39533. C Parklane Studios, Inc.; 14Jul69; H39533.
[Collection of football figures. Action montage] By Richard D. Hoyt; author of the reproduction: Parklane Studios, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Hoyt. © Parklane Studios, Inc.; 14Jul69; H39529.
[Collection of hockey figures. Action montage] By Richard D. Hoyt; author of the reproduction: Parklane Stu-dios, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Hoyt. © Parklane Studios, Inc.; 14Jul69; H39532.
[Collection of ski figures. Action montage] By Richard D. Hoyt; author of the reproduction: Parklane Studios, Inc.; 14Jul69; H39532.
[Collection of ski figures. Action montage] By Richard D. Hoyt; author of the reproduction: Parklane Studios, Inc.; 14Jul69; H39530. PARNELL, MARGO. Langtry. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. PARRISH, MAXFIELD. Arizona. See HERNSTADT, WILLIAM H. PARSON, MARY JEAN. ARSON, MARY JEAN. Leisurettes, the secret to privacy in the city, seclusion in your own backyard, including floor plans, sketches of the house and lot. Conceived by Mary Jean Parson. l v. Architectural drawings. Appl. states prev. reg. 24Jun68, IU14606. NM: additions. © Mary Jean Parson; 24Jul69; IU14897. PARTY PALS. Party pals. [Adam & Eve & 9 other historic & legendary couples]
20 col. prints. (Series A) Appl. ti.: Color cartoons, drawings.
© Party Pals, solely owned by Herb Zane; 26Nov68; K86311. PATHWAY PRESS. NEW LIFE NOW. See PATOLE, LEMUEL. Lotus madonna. See NATIONAL COUNCIL OF CHURCHES. COMMITTEE ON WORLD LITERACY & CHRISTIAN LITERATURE. PATTERN & PRINT. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] See SLOAN (GINO) & CO. PATTERN & PRINT STUDIO. Magnolia. See PATTERN RIGHTS, IN Shapes. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. INC. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Tiger lily. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.

- PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
 Alicia. [Floral motif] No.746. By Ann S. Stolwijk; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 16Apr69; H38844.
 Allegro. [Large flowers] Pattern no.R-3690. By Lily Boldes Furst; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 200ct69; H39804.

 - © Fattern Rights, Inc.; 200ct69; H99804. Alsace. [Floral clusters] No.757. By Rosalie Gwathmey; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 9Jul69; H39732. Amalfi. [Floral motif] Pattern no.R-3694. By Claud Vergely; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 200ct69; H39914. Arabesque. [Flower & vine silhou-
 - 200ct69; H39914. Arabesque. [Flower & vine silhou-ettes] No.807. By Philip Hack-barth; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 5Nov69; H39947. Argyle. Pattern no.808. By Joanne Shamoun; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 185ep69; H40029.

 - Shamoun; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 18Sep69; H40029.
 Audubon. [Birds, plants & flowers] Pattern no.R-3749. By James A. Haward; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 1Dec69; H40030.
 Ballet. [Abstract circle & square motif] Pattern no.R-3723. By Lemeau Arrott-Watt; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 3Nov69; H39891.
 Bergamo. [Flower garden motif] No.752. By Fathia Hamman; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pat-tern Rights, Inc.; 6May69; H38847.
 Bird cages. [Birds in bird cages] Pattern no.R-3680. By Constance Allard; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 90ct69; H39893.
 Bon bon. [Floral motif] Pattern no.R-3688. By Douglass Semonin:
 - Bon bon. [Floral motif] Pattern no.R-3688. By Douglass Semonin; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 2Sep69; H30786. нз9786.

 - H39786.
 Brighton. [Flowering boughs with birds] No.809. By Marion Meadows; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 20Nov69; H39949.
 Cadiz. [Stylized florals & fruits] No.788. By King Studio of Design, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 7Jul69; H39747. fabric. © Patt 7Ju169; H39747.

 - 7 Ju169; H39747.
 Canberra. [Irises, mums & others] Pattern no.R-3730. By Lemeau Arrott-Watt; author of the repro-duction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 3Nov69; H39944.
 Caravan. [Splotchy ground] No.781. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 7May69; H3888.
 Carousel. [Interlocking circles]
 - (MayO9, h30090: Carousel. [Interlocking circles] Pattern no.R-3722. By Lemeau Arrott-Watt; author of the repro-duction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 3Nov69; H39945.

- Carrara. [Marble-like abstract] No.791. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 180ct69; H39951.
 Carrollton. [Floral motif] Pattern no.R-3633. By Claude Vergely; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 12Nov69; H39942. Н39942.
- Castello. [Floral motif forming squares] Pattern po.R-3705.
- Castello. [Floral motif forming squares] Pattern no.R-3705. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 2000t69; H39831.
 Cherie. [Floral motif] Pattern no.R-3667. By Douglass Semonin; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 16Sep69; H39787.
 Concept. [Regular geometric motif] Pattern no.R-3742. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc.; Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; Nov69; H39940. H39940.
- Contemporary. [Large swirling pat-tern] No.785. By Jack Ceglic; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 14Jul69; HBOOLR
- Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 Pattern Rights, Inc.; 14Jul69; H39948.
 Copenhagen. [Tulips on geometric background] Pattern no.R-3689.
 By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 90ct69; H39830.
 Criss cross. Pattern no.810. By Gisella Pfander; author of the re-production: Pattern Rights, Inc.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 19Sep69; H40067.
 Elsinore. [Flowers & squares on striped background] Pattern no.
 R-3704. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 90ct69; H39828.
 Esplanade. [Flower heads] No.794.
 By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 20Aug69; H39751.
 Fernery. [Various kinds of ferns & butterflies] No.764. By John Edwin Davis; author of the repro-duction: Pattern Rights, Inc.; Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 15May69; H38448.
 Flower patch. No.795. By George Roper; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 25Jul69; H39754.
 Frolic. [Large floral design] Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 25Jul69; H39754.
 Frolic. [Large floral design] Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 25Jul69; H39754.
 Frolic. [Large floral design]
 Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 25Jul69; H39913.
 Frontenac. [Floral design] No.772.
 By Fred Goldstein; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc.
- Inc.; 5Nov69; H39913.
 Frontenac. [Floral design] No.772. By Fred Goldstein; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 12May69; H38894.
 Fuchsias. Pattern no.796. By Donald Wight; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 18Dec69; H40028.
 Gulf stream. [Fishing boats with
- Gulf stream. [Fishing boats with jumping swordfish] Pattern no.R-3702. By Constance Allard;

author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 2Sep69;

- H39559. Hayworth.
- Pattern Rights, Inc.; 25epc9; H39559.
 Hayworth. [Pennsylvania Dutch motif] Pattern no.R-3707. By James A. Haward; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 12Nov69; H39941.
 Howdah. [Stylized floral & geometric shapes] No.780. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pat-tern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 7May69; H38895.
 Jamestown. [Mixed bouquets with but-terflies] Pattern no.821. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 20Nov69; H40139.

- United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 20Nov69; H40139.
 Kabuki. [Lotus plants on geometri-cally patterned ground] No.763. By John Edwin Davis; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 23May69; H38846.
 Lanai. [Bamboo forest] Pattern no.816. By Melanie Marra Cabble; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 20Nov69; H40064.
 Langtry. [Floral motif] Pattern no.813. By Margo Parnell; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pat-tern Rights, Inc.; 270ct69; H40066.
 Leaf vine. No.762. By John Edwin Davis; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc.; Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 9Jun69; H39755.
 Lily pad. [Water lilies with vines] Pattern no.824. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pat-tern Rights, Inc.; 21Nov69; H40140.
 Luna walk. [Astronauts on moon] Pattern no.R-3682. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc. (Constance Allard); author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. Appl. ti.: Astronaut moon-landing. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 25Jul69; H39117.
 Magnolia. [Large scattered blossoms] Pattern no.R-3710. By Pattern & Print Studio; author of the repro-duction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. @ Pattern Rights, Inc.; 1Dec69; H59939.
 Mexicali. [Floral motif] Pattern no.R-3695. By Claude Vergely; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc.; Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 29May69; H39728.
 Moreland. [Floral motif] Pattern no.R-3695. By Claude Vergely; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 Pattern Rights, Inc.; 16Sep69; H39786.
 Nicole: [Blocks of floral sprays] No.761. By Doris Duffee; author of th

- Pattern Rights, Inc., Indepoy, H39788.
 Nicole. [Blocks of floral sprays]
 No.761. By Doris Duffee; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 7Jul69;
- H39730.
 Pago Pago. [Bold tropical floral motif] Pattern no. R-3678. By Jean Marie Giraud; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 30Sep69; H39863.
 Pamela. [Daffodils & others] Pattern no.817. By Martha M. Lincoln; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 24Nov69; H40138.
- Pattern

- Mayoy; n90090.
 San Remo. [Florals] No.767. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 29Aug69; H39756.
 Santa Fa. [Marican matif] No.700
- 29Aug69; H39756.
 Santa Fe. [Mexican motif] No.799.
 By George Roper; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 24Jul69; H39748.
 Savoy. [Stylized florals] No.800.
 By United Merchants & Manufactur-ers, Inc.; author of the reproduc-tion: Pattern Rights, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 30Jul69; H39750.
 Shapes. [Abstract] Pattern

- graph of fabric. © Fattern Kights, Inc.; 30Jul69; H39750.
 Shapes. [Abstract] Pattern no.R-3737. By Pattern & Print Studio; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 230ct69; H39805.
 Shelborne. [Long stemmed florals] No.759. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 26May69; H39729.
 Simonetta. [Tapestry motif in re-verse silhouette] Pattern no.814. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 17Nov69; H40137.
 Sirocco. [Large florals] No.803.
- rocco. [Large florals] No.803. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; Sirocco. fabric. © Patt 1Ju169; H39757.

- Skylark. [Floral motif with bird] Pattern no.R-3676. By Jean-Marie Giraud; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.;
- Pattern Rights, Inc.; fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 12Nov69; H39946. Spaces. [Large abstract floral motif] Pattern no.R-3709. By Pattern & Print Studio; author of the repro-duction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 23Oct69; H39832. Spring bloom. Pattern no.825. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 21Oct69; H40062. Talleyrand. [Bold baroque ornamenta-ther of

- fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 210ct69; H40062.
 Talleyrand. [Bold baroque ornamentation] No.805. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc.; 190ct69; H39950.
 Tiger lily. [Floral motif] Pattern no.R-3708. By Pattern & Print Studio; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 12Nov69; H39915.
 Tropez. [Regular geometric motif] Pattern no.R-3727. By Lemeau Arrot-Watt; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 3Nov69; H39943.
 Tropicale. [Huge florals] No.784. By Jack Ceglic; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. @ Pattern Rights, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. @ Pattern Rights, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc.; 7May69; H3887.
 Valetta. [Large floral motif] Pattern no.815. By Philip Hack-
 - (Mayb9; H5059f. Valetta. [Large floral motif] Pattern no.815. By Philip Hack-barth; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 19Sep69; H40065.
 - Vanity. [Floral motif] Pattern no.R-3679. By Jean Marie Giraud; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 200ct69; H30806 H39806.
- H39806.
 What's cooking. [Basket of fruit, old fashioned kitchen utensils & cookbook] Pattern no.R-3695. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 90ct69; H39829.
 Zen. [Floral motif with birds] No.771. By Tom Harshman; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pat-tern Rights, Inc.; 2Apr69; H38845.
 PAULA (C. M.) CO.
- PAULA (C. M.) CO. You were expecting me maybe to have a hot flash?!! [St. Bernard dog with keg; letterhead] Col. print. © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 4Dec68 (in notice: 1967); K86076.
- PAVANE, ROSALIND. For works with Rosalind Pavane as application author See JAMECO METAL PRODUCTS CO., INC.
- PEARCE, CHARLES H.
- COLORADES H. Be harvesting. [Horse-drawn sleigh on frozen lake] Painting. © Charles H. Pearce; 240ct69; GU44363. Ice
- PEARLE, ANN. Certificate. See DRAWING BOARD, INC.
- PECK, MRS. GERRY. La danse de la vendange weinlesefest. See KOSZORUS, GABRIELLA F.

- PECK, PATI. San Diego: '69, '70. See POTPOURRI ARTS & CRAFTS.
- ROBERT H. See P.G.S. SILK SCREEN.
- PEET, ANNIE OLMSTEAD. Wayne County [N.Y.; showing historical landmarks] Compiled & drawn by Annie Olmstead Peet. Map. © Annie O. Peet; 4Jun69; K86119.
- PELL. For works by Pell See PRINT FABRICS, INC. See KEY WEST HAND

 - PENNEWELL, J. D. Assateague, Virginia lighthouse. [Post card] 114240. Col. print. © J. D. Pennewell; 24Jul69; K86216. Pony swim. [Ponies reaching banks; post card] 11439. Col. print. © J. D. Pennewell; 2Jul69; K86217.
- PERCEPTUAL FUN (Filmstrip) R-100. Educational Projections Corp. 32 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Mar68; JP11460.
 - PERFORMANCE IS THE NAME OF THE GAME (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 81 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Master technicians service confer-ence, session no.69-12) © Chrysler Corp.; 28Aug69; JP11642.
- PERLIN-BOGGIO ENGINEERING CORP. Proposed car wash for Messrs. Isaac-son & Daniells. See BIDA PROPERTIES.
- PERRY, J. C. John I. Q. Law. See HEIDINGER, HERBERT H.
- PERRY FABRICS, LTD. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Perry Fabrics, Ltd.

 - % Feilty Fattern
 3009. © 4Sep69; H39702.
 3010. © 15Sep69; H39819.
 3013. © 4Sep69; H39701.

 - 3014. © 15Sep69; H39820.
- PERSONAL CHOICE CHECKING (Filmstrip) CHOICE CHECKING (Filmstrip)
 126. Bank of America National Trust & Savings Assn. Made by Vista
 Productions. 55 fr., color, 35 mm.
 © Bank of America National Trust & Savings Assn.; JJun68; JP11575.
- PETER PAN FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.

 - 1670B, range 111. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 22Aug69; H39426.
 - H39420. 1670B, range 131. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction; Pete Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 22Aug69; H39425. Peter
 - 1670B, range 141. By Rampelberg Dessins; author of the reproduc-tion: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 © 18Aug69; H39398.
 - 1670B, range 171. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 22Aug69; H39423
 - 1670B, range 181. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 22Aug69; H39424.
 - 1670B, range 191. By Ruvetta Designs; author of the reproduc-tion: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 19Aug69; H39390.
 - 1670B, range 211. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Feter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 19Aug69; H39389.

PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.-Con. [Textile pattern]-Con.

- 1670B, range 311. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 22Aug69; H39422.
- 1676, range 1. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 19Aug69; 17706-07.
- 1676, range 21. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Pete: Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 19Aug69; H99388.
- 1676, range 31. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Pete Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 19Aug69; Peter H39402.
- 1700, range 261. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 19Aug69; H39391.
- 1700, range 291. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 25Aug69; u20019 139418
- H39418. 1706, range 41. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 25Aug69; H39416.
- 1709, range 31. By Fred Levi; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 13Aug69; H39354.
- 1717, range 31. By New Group, author of the reproduction: Ieder Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 25Aug69; H39429.
- 1720, range 11. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 18Aug69; н39406.
- 20, range 21. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 19Aug69; H39395.
- H39395.
 H39395.
 1720, range 41. By Gloria Buce Assoc.; author of the reproduc-tion: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 BAug69; H39399.
 1720, range 51. By Gloria Buce Assoc.; author of the reproduc-tion: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 940g69; H39394.
 1720, range 61. By Fred Goldstein Designs; author of the reproduc-tion: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 940g69; H39401.
- b) 19Aug69; H39401.
 b) 19Aug69; H39401.
 b) 1815, range 1. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 6Nov69; H39876.
- 1815, range 11. © 6Nov69; H39873.

- 1815, range 11. © 6Nov69; H39875.
 1815, range 31. © 6Nov69; H39874.
 1815, range 41. © 6Nov69; H39875.
 1815, range 51. © 6Nov69; H39872.
 1816, range 61. By Prince Studios; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 © 9Dec69; H40076.
- 1816, range 81. By Prince Studios; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 9Dec69; H40077.
- 1816, range 91. By Prince Studios; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 9Dec69; H40075.
- 2221, range 101. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 13Aug69; H39358.
- 2221, range 111. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 13Aug69;
- H39361. 221, range 121. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 13Aug69; 2221. H39359.

- 2221, range 141. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 13Aug69; н39360.
- 221, range 151. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 13Aug69; H39352
- 2455, range 331. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 25Aug69; H39432
- H39432. 2455, range 351. By Pattern & Print; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 25Aug69; H39438. 2457, range 1. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 19Aug69; H30H00
- H39400.
- 2457, range 11. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction; Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 19Aug69; н39396.
- 2457, range 21. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Pe Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 19Aug69; Peter Pan Fa H39397
- 2460, range 231. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 25Aug69; H39421.
- H39421.
 2460, range 241. By New Group, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 © 25Aug69; H39420.
 2460, range 251. By New Group; author of the reproduction; Peter Pan Fabrics. Inc.
 © 25Auc60:
- Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 25Aug69;
- H39419. 2462, range 1. © 18Nov69; H39898. 2462, range 11. [Paisleys in circles] © 9Dec69; H40078.
- 2462, range 51. [Dogs] © 2Dec69; H40001.
- 2466, range 21. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 13Aug69; Pan Fat H39356
- 2466, range 31. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 13Aug69; Н39350.
- 2466, range 41. By Fred Goldstein; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 13Aug69;
- Pan radites, H39355. 2466, range 61. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Pe Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 13Aug69; Peter 139342.
- H39342.
 2466, range 71. By Rampelberg Dessins; author of the reproduc-tion: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 B 13Aug69; H39347.
 2466, range 81. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 B 13Aug69; H39343.
 B Masakki Studio:
- H39343. 2466, range 91. By Masakki Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 13Aug69; H39346. 2500, range 111. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 25Aug69; H39436.
- Fan Fabrics, Inc. © 25Aug69;
 H39436.
 2500, range 121. By Prince Studio;
 author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 25Aug69;
 H39435.
- a) 394 50.
 2500, range 171. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 25Aug69; H39417.
- author of the reproduction; Feter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 25Aug69; H39434
- 2600, range 51. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 25Aug69; н39433.

- 4200, range 1. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 13Aug69; H39348.
- 4200, range 11. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 13Aug69; H39351.
- H39351.
 4200, range 21. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 I3Aug69; H39344.
 4200, range 31. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 13Aug69; H39345.
 4200 range 1 By New Group: 4200.
- 4200, range 41. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 13Aug69; H39353.
- 4200, range 51. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Pete Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 13Aug69; H39349.
- 4300, range 11. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 25Aug59; H30h c9 139428
- H39428.
 4300, range 21. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Pete Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 25Aug69; H39427.
- H39427.
 4300, range 31. By Gloria Buce Assoc.; author of the reproduc-tion: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 © 19Aug69; H39404.
 4300, range 41. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 19Aug69; H39405. Peter H39405
- 4300, range 51. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Pete Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 19Aug69; H39393.
- 4400, range 1. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Pete Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 13Aug69; H3935
- H39357.
 4400, range 21. By Fred Goldstein Designs; author of the reproduc-tion: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 © 25Aug69; H39415.
 4400, range 31. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 © 25Aug69; H39414.
 Haoo Studio: Peter
- 4400, range 41. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Pete: Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 25Aug69; H39413. Peter
- 4400, range 51. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Pete Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 25Aug69; Petér н39431.
- 4400, range 61. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Pe Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 25Aug69; H39430. Peter
- 4500, range 201. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 11Aug69; H39329.
- H39329.
 H39329.
 4500, range 221. By Rampelberg Dessing [i.e. Dessins]; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 11Aug69; H39324.
 4500, range 231. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduc-tion: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 11Aug69; H39326.
 4500, range 241. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 11Aug69; H39320.
 4500, range 251. By Rampelberg Dessins; author of the reproduc-tion: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 © 11Aug69; H39325.
 4500, range 261. By Nina Lewin;

- 4500, range 261. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 11Aug69; H39314.

- 4600, range 1. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 11Aug69; н39330.
- 500, range 21. By Gloria Buce author of the reproduction: P Fan Fabrics, Inc. © 11Aug69; H393316. 4600 By Gloria Buce: Peter
- 4600, range 31. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Pe Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 11Aug69; H39315. Peter
- 4600, range 41. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 11Aug69; H39328.
- H99920.
 4600, range 51. By Flower-patch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 11Aug69; H39323.
 4700, range 1. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 11Aug69; H39317.
 4700 engge 11. By Gloria Buce:
- H39517.
 4700, range 11. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 © 11Aug69; H39322.
 4700, range 21. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Pe Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 11Aug69; H39318. н39318.
- H39318.
 H39318.
 4700, range 41. By Pattern & Print Studio; author of the re-production: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 11Aug69; H39319.
 4700, range 51. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Pet Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 11Aug69; H39321. H39321.
- 4700, range 61. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 11Aug69; Н39327.
- KOO1A, range 1. © 7Nov69; H39877.
- PETER RABBIT (Filmstrip) R-108. Edu-cational Projections Corp. 32 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Pro-jections Corp.; 1Ju168; JP11468.
- PETRICHKO, ROBERT J. [Struggle for peace; rock-like mass of entwined figures] By Petrichko. Reproduction on drawing. Signed. © Robert J. Petrichko; 18Nov69; op65001 GP65021.
- PETRUCCI, ANTHONY. John Fitzgerald Kennedy, 1917-1963. See A & F FLAG CO.
- PFANDER, GISELLA. Criss cross. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- PHANTASTIC PHANTASIES. [Prince of darkness; male face surrounded by flame design & lettering] Designed by Larry Smart. Col. serigraph. (Str poster no.5) © Phantastic Phantasies; 7Mar69; K86113. (Strobe
- eserve and protect. [Three police-men on city street; poster] Print. Appl. ti.: Cop giving me the finger. Appl. states prev. reg. 2Dec68, JUL2203. © Phi Photo; 20Mar69; We K86120.
- PHILCO-FORD CORP. [Watermelon design] Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. © Philco-Ford Corp.; 19Jun69; GP63027.
- PHONO-VIEWER PROGRAM, MUSIC SERIES: ACTION SONGS (Filmstrip) General Learning Corp., Early Learning Divi-sion. 5 filmstrips (15 fr. each), color, 16 mm. With kit. Contents: Where is Thumbkin?--Walk to school.--What shall we do?--Hello, somebody.--If you're happy. © General Learning Corp.; 20Jun69; JP11854-11858.

- PHONO-VIEWER PROGRAM, MUSIC SERIES: COUNTING SONGS (Filmstrip) General Learning Corp., Early Learning Divi-sion. 5 filmstrips (15 fr. each), color, 16 mm. With kit. Contents: Nick-nack, paddy whack.--Green bot-tles.--Elephant song.--One little brown bird.--Over in the meadow. © General Learning Corp.; 20Jun69; JP11849-11853.
- PIAGET WATCH CORP.
- Ader warch corr. [Article of jewelry] © Piaget Watch Corp. (in notice: Piaget) Mancheta C-E. [Ornately swirled bands] 3 metal watches. © 24Apr69; GP63919-63921.
- PICKELS, DELMAR H.
 - CKELS, DELMAR H.
 King and Queen Health Contest Association. [Lettering topped by crowns] Col. photo.
 © Delmar H. Pickels; 18Aug69; Unote9 JU12408.
 - J012408. King of Health Athletic Association. [Crown within crown-shaped emblem] Design. © Delmar H. Pickels; 28Aug69; GU44122.
- PILOT PRODUCTIONS, INC. See YOUR DISH MACHINE AND YOU.
- PINKHAM, MELVIN .NKHAM, MELVIN. What price beauty, or the case of the screaming meamies; collected cartoons by Mel Pinkham. [Beauty shop incidents] Illustrated by Leto. 72 p. Reproduction of pen & ink drawings. © Melvin Pinkham, Ashlee Distributors, solely owned by Melvin Pinkham; 15Aug69; K87202.
- Ashiee Distributors, solely owned by Melvin Pinkham; 15Aug69; K87202.
 PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H.
 Drei Chrysanthemen im Krug. By Christian Rohlfs; author of the reproduction: Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. München. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. ([Print] no.247) Signed: CR. © Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H.; 15Jul69; HF0-566.
 Lübecker Hafen mit Holstentor. By Edvard Munch; author of the repro-duction: Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. München. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. ([Print] no.245) Signed: E. Munch. © Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H.; 1Jun69; HF0-565.
 Der Mühlbach. [Country home scene on quiet stream] By John Constable; author of the reproduction: Piper-drucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. München. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.247) © Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H.; 15Jun69; HF0-567.
 PIPKIN, ANITA R. [For sale Access of the set of th
- PIPKIN, ANITA R.
- FAIN, ANITA R. [For sale/lease pedigree form] See SANTINI, DONALD ALLEN. A new arrival. See SANTINI, CHARLOTTE LEE. Special delivery. See SANTINI, CHARLOTTE LEE.

- PISANI PRINT. CO. THEATER PUBLICATIONS DIVISION. See THEATER PUBLICATIONS.
- PITT, BARRY EVAN. Spatial encounter. [Short, cylindri-cal solid with incised curved lines] Wood. © Barry Pitt; 5Apr69; GP63690.
- PLATT, ELEANOR. Bronze bust of Mrs. Thomas A. Edisor © Eleanor Platt; 130ct69; GU44295. Edison. PLAYBOY.
- edo] Textile. © H. M. H. Pub. Co., Inc. d.b.a. Playboy; 15Aug69; Inc. d.b GP63810. PLOWLANDS.
 - OWLANDS. Locke [Calif., street scene; post card] Author of the print: Sharon Steiner. Col. reproduction of photo. © Sharon Steiner, sole owner of Plowlands; 28May69; r862ho. к86349.

- [Male slalom water skier; post card] Author of the print: Sharon Steiner. Col. reproduction of photo. © Sharon Steiner, sole photo. © Sharon Sterner, owner of Plowlands; 28May69; owner o K86352
- K86352. Miller's Ferry Bridge, a swing bridge, on the north fork of the Mokelumne River. [Post card] Author of the print: Sharon Steiner. Col. repro-duction of photo. © Sharon Steiner, sole owner of Plowlands; 28May69; K86351.
- [NASA rocket stage and tugboats; post card] Author of the print: Sharon Steiner. Col. reproduction of photo. © Sharon Steiner, sole of photo. © Sharon Steiner, owner of Plowlands; 28May69;
- K86 350.
 [New Hope Landing Bridge; post card] Author of the print: Sharon Steiner. Col. reproduction of photo.
 Sharon Steiner, sole owner of Plowlands; 28May69; K86355.
 The Paintersville Bridge. [Post card] Author of the print: Sharon Steiner. Col. reproduction of photo.
 Sharon Steiner, sole owner of Plowlands; 28May69; K86354.
- K86554.
 Shelter Cove, U.S.A. [Post card] Author of the print: Sharon Steiner. Col. reproduction of photo.
 Sharon Steiner, sole owner of Plowlands; 28May69; K86348.
- [Sunset on the Sacramento River; post card] Author of the print: Sharon Steiner. Col. reproduction of photo. © Sharon Steiner, sole owner of Plowlands; 28May69; K86347 K86347.
- PLYMOUTH MAKES IT (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 50 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. ti.: 1970 Plymouth Valiant features. © Chrysler Corp.; 15Sep69; JPl1746.
- [PLYMOUTH PERFORMANCE] (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 97 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; lApr69; JPl1433.
- PODRIECH, WILFRIED. For works by Wilfried Podriech See CELESTIAL ARTS.
- POESCHEL, CRYSTAL. Spanish stallion. See POESCHEL, VIRGINIA.
- POESCHEL, VIRGINIA. Spanish stallion [ornate] By C Drawing. Signed. © Virginia Poeschel & Crystal Poeschel; 25Jul69; GU44033. By CVP.
- POETER, BARBARA E. [King of hearts] Gouache & ink painting. © Barbara Poeter & Marion Poeter; 28Nov69; GU44466.
- POETER, MARION. [King of hearts] See POETER, BARBARA E.
- POINT OF PURCHASE DISPLAY (Filmstrip) Graphic Research. 52 fr., color, 35 mm. (Distributive education) © Graphic Research, Inc.; 9Apr69; JP11607.
- POLAN, KATZ & CO., INC.
 [Umbrella fabric design. Birds & fruit] Textile. © Polan, Katz & Co., Inc.; 29May69; GP63910.
 Umbrella fabric design. [Joined disks] © Polan, Katz & Co., Inc.; 6Mar69; GP64361.
- THE POLICEMAN (Filmstrip) R-152. Educational Projections Corp. 29 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1May68; JP11511.
- POLINSKI, JOSEPH J., JR., pseud. See POLINSKY, JOSEPH J., JR.

POLINSKY, JOSEPH J., JR. Men on the moon for peace. See DIAS, ALLAN T. POLLMAN, RICHARD B. Plans of convenient living designs. See HOME PLANNERS, INC. POLLY-JOYE CREATIONS Lunabug. See KOVACS, TANIA. PONTIAC MOTOR DIVISION, GENERAL MOTORS CORP. See GENERAL MOTORS CORP. PONTIAC MOTOR DIVISION. POPHAM, W. JAMES. See A CURRICULUM RATIONALE. EXPERIMENTAL DESIGNS FOR SCHOOL RE-SEARCH. IDENTIFYING AFFECTIVE OBJECTIVES. INSTRUCTIONAL SUPERVISION, CRITERION-REFERENCED STRATEGY. KNOWLEDGE OF RESULTS. MODERN MEASUREMENT METHODS. TEACHING UNITS AND LESSON PLANS. PORUBSZKY, ISTVEN. Autumn wonderland. See AARON PIX, INC. Spring's paradise. See AARON PIX, INC. POTPOURRI ARTS & CRAFTS. San Diego: '69, '70. [Aerial view; calendar] Designed by Larry Smith, illus. by Pati Peck; author of the print: Potpourri Arts & Crafts, Ronald S. Barlow, owner. Print. © Potpourri Arts & Crafts, Ronald S. Barlow, sole owner; 1Mar69; K86240. S. Barlow, sole owner; IMar69; K86240.
POVIA-BALLANTINE CORP.
Brenda model [house plan] Oct. 6, 1969. Robert MacDonald, engineer. Architectural drawing (blue line print. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'-0". © Povia-Ballantine Corp.; 21Nov69; IU15013.
Jana model [house plan] Oct. 13, 1969. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'-0". © Povia-Ballantine Corp.; 21Nov69; IU15014.
The Katy [model house plan] Oct. 15, 1969. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'-0". © Povia-Ballantine Corp.; 21Nov69; IU15017.
Linda model [house plan] Oct. 9, 1969. Robert MacDonald, engineer. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'-0". © Povia-Ballantine Corp.; 21Nov69; IU15017.
Linda model [house floor plan 1/4" = 1'-0". © Povia-Ballantine Corp.; 21Nov69; IU15015.
The Robin [model house floor plan 1/4" = 1'-0". © Povia-Ballantine Corp.; 21Nov69; IU15015.
The Robin [model house floor plan] 0ct. 15, 1969. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'-0".
© Povia-Ballantine Corp.; 21Nov69; IU15016.
POWELL, ACE.
Lucky colt. Scale drume K86240. POWELL, ACE. Lucky colt. See JONES, O'NEIL. PRELL (RAY) & ASSOCIATES, INC. Model 691. See HARMONY HOMES, INC. [Plans for residence] See GENERAL HOMES, INC. PREPARING FOR AN INTERVIEW (Filmstrip) Graphic Research. 49 fr., color, 35 mm. (Office education series 2, section 3) © Graphic Research, Inc.; 9Apr69; JP11652. PRESCOTT, WILMAR LEWIS. MacArthur's soldiers at Osaka [viewed from balcony] Photo. © Wilmar Lewis Prescott; 4Aug69; JU12393. PRESIDENTIAL HOMES, INC. The provincial. [Plans for residence] Apr. 28, 1969. Lester H. Weckesser, architect; drawn by I. J. M. Archi-tectural drawing on 2 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevation 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-2. © Pres-idential Homes, Inc.; 28Apr69; IPO(u)

IP9041.

PRESS, FRED. Escargot 1970, plate design. STYSON PRODUCTS CO., INC. See PRESTIGE FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Prestige Fabrics, Inc. Pattern no. 2100-2101. © 30Sep69; GP64249, 64246 64246. 2103-2106. © 30Sep69; GP64248, 64250, 64247, 64245. 2107-2110. © 100ct69; GP64533-64534, 64531-64532. PREUSS, ROGER. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. See For PRIBIS, MILAN. Swing-toy. Apr. 20, 1969. Inventor Milan Pribis. Drawing on 3 sheets Fig.1-6. © Milan Fribis; 30Apr69; TUT-Dec. Inventor: Fig.1-6. 1014881. PRICE, HAROLD LEE. See LEWIS & PRICE. PRICE, J. RUSSELL. [Scrolled border] See ALVIN CO. PRIDE IN PRICE (Filmstrip) Better Selling Bureau. Made by Rocket Pic-tures. 95 fr., color, 35 mm. © Rocket Pictures, Inc.; 5May69; JP11546. PRIESTLEY, VIOLET. See LIBRARY FILMSTRIP CENTER. PRINCE. [Textile pattern] See BROOKHAVEN TEXTILES, INC. PRINCE STUDIO. [Textile pattern] See ATHLONE INDUS-TRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION. [Textile pattern] See BROOKHAVEN TEXTILES, INC. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FADELS INC. FABRICS, INC. PRO-ARTS, INC. Aquarius. [Female pouring water from urn into sea, & symbols] Col. serigraph. © Pro-Arts, Inc.; 7Jul69; K86433. Serigraph:
7Jul69; K86433.
Aries. [Ram, human head & symbols] Col. serigraph. © Pro-Arts, Inc.; 7Jul69; K86439.
Cancer. [Crab on globe & symbols] Col. serigraph. © Pro-Arts, Inc.; 7Jul69; K86440.
Capricorn. [Half goat, half fish figure, moons in orbit & symbols] Col. serigraph. © Pro-Arts, Inc.; 7Jul69; K86435.
Geminf. [Two heads & symbols] Col. serigraph. © Pro-Arts, Inc.; 7Jul69; K86437.
Leo. [Lion & symbols] Col. seri-graph. © Pro-Arts, Inc.; 7Jul69; K86432. Leo. [Lion & symbols] Col. seri-graph. © Pro-Arts, Inc.; 7Jul69; K86432.
Libra. [Figure of Justice, marked hand & symbols] Col. serigraph.
© Pro-Arts, Inc.; 7Jul69; K86434.
Peace. [Spiked rays bursting from ornate center] Col. serigraph.
© Pro-Arts, Inc.; 7Jul69; K86441.
Pisces. [Sea figure, fish & symbols] Col. serigraph. © Pro-Arts, Inc.; 7Jul69; K86431.
Sagittarius. [Centaur shooting arrow & symbols] Col. serigraph. agittarius. [Centaur shooting arrow & symbols] Col. serigraph. © Pro-Arts, Inc.; 7Jul69; K86429. © Pro-Arts, Inc.; 7Jul69; K86429. Scorpio. [Scorpion & symbols] Col. serigraph. © Pro-Arts, Inc.; 7Jul69; K86430. Taurus. [Bull, outline of human head & symbols] Col. serigraph. © Pro-Arts, Inc.; 7Jul69; K86436. Virgo. [Flying horse & symbols] Col. serigraph. © Pro-Arts, Inc.; 7Jul69; K86438.

- PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA. TNC:
 - Indian [chief, on base; statue] No.889. By Massud Tejaratchi;

author of the reproduction: Pro-gressive Art Products of Calif., Inc. Plaster. © Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.; 1Jul69; H39158.

- Inc. Plaster. © Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.; LJul69; H39158.
 Ladle [with decorative handle; wall piece] No.P951. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the repro-duction: Progressive Art Products of Calif., Inc. Plaster. © Pro-gressive Art Products of Califor-nia, Inc.; IJul69; H39154.
 Mandarin ducks. [Figurines] No.891. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Pro-gressive Art Products of Calif., Inc. 2 plaster figurines.
 © Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.; I5Jul69; H39156.
 Mexican on burro [on base; statuette] No.892. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Pro-gressive Art Products of Calif., Inc. Plaster. © Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.; LJul69; H39155.
 Musical instruments. [Decorative stringed instruments; wall plaques] No.P954. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Pro-gressive Art Products of Calif., Inc. 2 plaster wall plaques] No.P954. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Pro-gressive Art Products of Calif., Inc. 2 plaster wall plaques.
 © Progressive Art Products of Calif., Inc. 2 plaster wall plaques.
 © Progressive Art Products of Calif., Inc. Plaster. © Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.; LJul69; H39153.
 Shelf [with bulblike base; wall piece] No.P951B. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Pro-gressive Art Products of Calif., Inc. Plaster. © Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.; LJul69; H39153.
 Spanish colt. [Figurine] No.888. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.; LJul69; H39151.
 Spanish cancers. [Wall plaque] No.P35. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Pro-gressive Art Products of Calif., Inc. Plaster. © Progessive Art Products of California, Inc.; LJul69; H39151.
 Spanish dancers. [Male & female, on bases; figurines] No.890. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Pro-gressive Art

- LJul69; H39151.
 Spanish dancers. [Male & female, on bases; figurines] No.890.
 By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Progressive Art Products of Calif., Inc. 2 plas-ter figurines. © Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.; LJul69; H39157.
 Spanish heads. [Conquistadors; wall plaques] No.P952. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the repro-duction: Progressive Art Products of Calif., Inc. 2 plaster wall plaques. © Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.; LJul69; H39152.
- of California, Inc.; Louis, H39152. Spanish horse. [Statuette] No.887. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Progessive Art Products of Calif., Inc. Plaster. © Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.; LJu169; H39160.
- PROPERTY DEVELOPERS, INC. Bonanza Steak House. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 20 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Appl. t1.: Plans & specifications for Bonanza Steak House. © Property Developers, Inc.; 28Aug69; IU14931.
- PROSPERI, DENNIS. See HENRY STUDIO.

- PROSPERI, ENERI. Lady at well. See HENRY STUDIO. PROSPERI, MARIO. See HENRY STUDIO.
- PROSPERITY WITHOUT END? (Filmstrip) New York Times Co. 72 fr., b&w, 35 mm. (Filmstrip on current affairs, Nov. 1969) © New York Times Co.; 3Nov69; JP11837.

- PROTHMANN ASSOCIATES, INC. African drums from Peabody Museum Collection, Salem, Mass. 10 col. slides. © Prothmann Associates, Inc.; 16Jul69; JPl1637.
- Inc.; 16Jul69; JP11637.
 Ibo masks and Congo crafts. 6 col. slides in case. © Prothmann Asso-ciates, Inc.; 18Nov69; JP11758.
 Survey, cont. African artists. 60 col. slides in 5 cases. Appl. ti.: Survey of contemporary African art. © Prothmann Associates, Inc.; 140ct69; JP11838.
 Survey of 15 contemporary Afro-Amer-ican artists. 40 col. slides in 4 cases. © Prothmann Associates, Inc.; 8Jul69; JP11765.
 Ten Ashanti goldweights. [Idols &
- Ten Ashanti goldweights. [Ido animals] 11 col. slides in © Prothman Associates, Inc.; 15May69; JP11428. [Idols in case.

15May69; JP11428. Three contemporary African sculptors. [Statues, reliefs & masks] 12 col. slides in case. © Prothmann Associ-ates, Inc.; 18Nov69; JP11757. Twenty-six Afro-American artists. [Paintings & sculptures] 27 col. slides in 2 cases. © Prothmann Associates, Inc.; 16Sep69; JP11647.

PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.

- Associates, Inc.; 16Sep69; JP11647.
 Associates, Inc.; 16Sep69; JP11647.
 PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
 Animals and their homes. [Five species; puzzle] Illustrated by Sam Bates. Col. reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co.; employer for hire.
 © Providence Lithograph Co.; 23Apr69; GP64192.
 [Essenes and Zealots; 2 Biblical figures] Col. reproduction of painting. Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co.; employer for hire.
 © Providence Lithograph Co.; 23Apr69; GP64190.
 Jesus weeps over Jerusalem. By Seward. Col. reproduction of painting. (Word aflame publications visual packet) Signed: J. E. Seward. Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co.; employer for hire.
 © Providence Lithograph Co.; 28Nov69; GP64920.
 [Pharisees and Sadducees; 2 Biblical figures] Ccl. reproduction of painting. Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co.; employer for hire.
 © Providence Lithograph Co.; 23Apr69; GP64191.
 Search for belief: History, science, tradition. [Heart, rocket & other items] By Gretzer. Col. reproduction of painting. (Survey of the New Testament, middle highs, fall 1969) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co.; employer for hire.
 © Providence Lithograph Co.; 9Jul69; GP6345.
 Search for belief: Idealism, cynicism. [Three knights, one holding flaming sword] By Gretzer. Col. reproduction of painting. (Survey of the New Testament, middle highs, fall 1969) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co.; employer for hire.
 © Providence Lithograph Co.; 9Jul69; GP6345.
 Search for belief: Idealism, cynicism. [Three knights, one holding flaming sword] By Gretzer. Col. reproduction of painting. (Survey of the New Testament, middle highs, fall 1969) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co.; employer for hire.
 © Providence Lithograph Co.; 9Jul69; GP6345.
- 9Jul69; GP63347. Search for belief: The vagueness of faith. [Abstract] By D. Gretzer. Col. reproduction of painting. (Survey of the New Testament, middle highs, fall 1969) Signed. Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Provi-dence Lithograph Co.; 9Jul69; GP63346.
- PSYCHEDELIC GENERATION, INC. Mind blaster, the Zòdiac astro-jacket. [Sunburst, with signs on points; book jacket] Signed: RLD; author of the print: Psychedelic Genera-tion, Inc. Col. print. © Psyche-delic Generation, Inc.; 1May69; v86330 к86332.

- PUCCINI, ARNALDO. Bird bath. [Bird leaning into bowl; vase] Stone. © Arnaldo Puccini; 10May69; GF64407. Ligurian. [Grapes & leaves; vase] Stone. © Arnaldo Puccini; 10May69; GP64400

 - GP64409. Modern day urn. [Scrolls; vase] Stone. © Arnaldo Puccini; 10May69;
- Modern day urn. [Scrolls; vase] Stone. © Arnaldo Puccini; 10May69; GP64403.
 Overlapping leaves. [Vase] Stone.
 © Arnaldo Puccini; 10May69; GP64405.
 Roman conca. [Lion head & floral motif; vase] Stone. © Arnaldo Puccini; 10May69; GP64402.
 Spanish. [Leaves & scrolls; vase] Stone. © Arnaldo Puccini; 10May69; GP64406.
 Venetian. [Oval shapes & leaves; vase] No.2. Stone. © Arnaldo Puccini; 10May69; GP64404.
 Venetian. [Scrolled leaves; vase] No.1. Stone. © Arnaldo Puccini; 10May69; GP64408.
 PUDDU. ANGELO R.

- R. Puddu d.b.a. ARP; 15Jano;; GP65112.
 King Henry VIII. [Lamp base; statue] No.9425. © Angelo R. Puddu d.b.a. ARP; 3Mar69; GP65113.
 Lady of the court [holding scepter; statue] No.9408F. © Angelo R. Puddu d.b.a. ARP; 3Feb69; GP65115.
 Man of the court, in cape [holding scepter; statue] No.9408M.
 © Angelo R. Puddu d.b.a. ARP; 3Feb69; GP65116.
 Queen. [Lamp base; statue] No.9440.
 © Angelo R. Puddu d.b.a. ARP; 3Mar69; GF65114.
 Standing sprite on tree stump. [Statue] No.9277. © Angelo R. Puddu a.a.d. ARP; 2Jan68; GP62940.
 TLMAN. CHRISTOPHER.

- PULLMAN, CHRISTOPHER. Landscape. See MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK.
- PURVITIS, DENNIS. For works signed by Dennis Purvitis See D.D. & W. DISTRIBUTORS.
- See D.D. & W. DISTRIBUTORS. PUSNIK, FRANCES C. Proposed emblems of the Victoria Society of the Deaf. [Gesturing hand & globe motif] By Mrs. F. C. Pusnik. 4 drawings on 2 sheets. Signed. © Frances C. Pusnik; 21Aug69; GU44069.
- PYE, ISAIAH, JR. [Animated fish and seal tank, none conducted shock] Drawing. © Isatah Pye, Jr.; 10Dec69; IU15022.
 - IU15022.
 Pale face. [Heart that opens &
 closes] Model drawing inventor,
 Isaiah Pye, Jr. © Isaiah Pye, Jr.;
 loDec69; IU15023.
 Picture of love. [Flowers within
 circle on base] Model drawing
 inventor, Isaiah Pye, Jr. Fig.1-3.
 © Isaiah Pye, Jr.; loDec69;
 IU15024.
 Wall plaque ensemble

 - 1015024.
 Wall plaque ensemble, geometrical two heart picture frames. Model drawing inventor, Isaiah Pye, Jr.
 © Isaiah Pye, Jr.; 10Dec69; IU15021.
 Wall plaque ensemble, one heart pic-ture frame what not shelf. Model drawing inventor, Isaiah Pye, Jr.; Fig.1-2. © Isaiah Pye, Jr.; 10Dec69; IU15020.
- QUARTERBACK SPORTS FEDERATION, INC. Grrr, I play for Double-Cross U. [Football player standing outside

- stadium holding sandwich] By Roger Bradfield. Print. Signed: Bradfield. © Quarterback Sports Federation, Inc.; 24Mar69; K86840.
 Hi, kids, I play for the Quarterback All-Stars. [Football player stand-ing outside stadium eating sand-wich] By Roger Bradfield. Print. Signed: Bradfield. © Quarterback Sports Federation, Inc.; 24Mar69; K86844.
 Hi, kids, I'm Barney Brane. [Little boy standing outside stadium hold-ing sandwich] By Roger Bradfield. Print. Signed: Bradfield.
 @ Quarterback Sports Federation, Inc.; 24Mar69; K86842.
 Hi, kids, I'm Patti Pom Pon. [Little girl standing outside stadium holding sandwich] By Roger Bradfield. Print. Signed: Brad-field. © Quarterback Sports Fed-eration, Inc.; 24Mar69; K86843.
 Ya better color me good 'cuz I'm Crumley Flake. [Referee standing outside stadium holding bag of food] By Roger Bradfield. Print. Signed: Bradfield. Print. Signed: Bradfield. Pint. Signed: Bradfield. Signed: Bint. Signed: B

- QUERY, JOSEPH. Fountain bowl using shell motif. See FLORENCE & NEW ITALIAN ART CO. Fountain with lion head. See FLORENCE & NEW ITALIAN ART CO.

QUINN, SIDNEY. Torch runner. See RICHARDSON, H. W.

R

R & S ASSOCIATES. Ad infinitum. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. TEXTILES, INC. Crescendo. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Driftweve. See INDIAN HEAD, INC. Good show. See INDIAN HEAD, INC. Nice 'n' easy. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Tarantella. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. [Textile pattern] See CRANTEX FABRICS. [Textile pattern] See ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Travel talk. See LOOMSKILL, INC. Twist-o-crepe. See INDIAN HEAD, INC. Whirlwind. See INDIAN HEAD, INC. RMS. See REPLICA MAIL SPECIALTIES. R.S. ASSOCIATES. Pique paree. See INDIAN HEAD, INC. Pique paree. See INDIAN HEAD, INC. [Textile pattern] See: ACADIA CO., INC. ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION. CRANTEX FABRICS. ROMANCE FABRICS. SACE PAPPICS. SAGE FABRICS CORP. R.S.L. FABRICS CORP. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric.
© R.S.L. Fabrics. Pattern no.
545.
© 24Jun69; H39009.
546.
© 24Jun69; H39008.
1183.
© 3Jul69; H38999.
1185.
© 24Jun69; H39010.
1204.
© 24Jun69; H39006.
1205.
© 24Jun69; H39007. 1204. © 24Jun09; H39000. 1205. © 24Jun69; H39007. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © R.S.L. Fabrics Corp. Pattern no. 543. © 26Jun69; H39271. 1185. © 25Jul69; H39272.

RAMPELBERG.

THE RABBIT THAT WANTED TO BE DIFFERENT (Filmstrip) R-147. Educational Projections Corp. 31 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; lJun68; JP11506. RABY, MARY L. Pixiecraft Christmas stockings for pets or people. [Boot, dog & cat designs] By Lee Lae, pseud. of Mary L. Raby. 6 drawings on 1 sheet. © Lee Lae; 24Sep69; GU44238. RACK ENGINEERING CO.
5 ton capacity cab operated stacker crane. Sept. 4, 1969. Drawn by
F. E. A. Architectural drawing. Scale of drawing 1/2" = 1'-0".
© Rack Engineering Co.; 200ct69; IP9132. IP9132. [Module warehouse] Dr.: Ron K. Rev. Architectural drawing on 7 sheets. (Dwng. P-1--P-7) © Rack Engineering Co.; 200ct69; IP9129. [Rack storage area] Preliminary. Architectural drawing on 2 sheets. (Drawing no.69-210-E1--69-210-E2) © Rack Engineering Co.; 200ct69; IP9130. [Untitled moveable stores. IP9130.
[Untitled moveable storage rack detail drawings] Architectural drawing on 2 sheets. © Rack Engineering Co.; 200ct69; IP9131.
[Warehouse sections] Dr.: Ron K. Rev. Architectural drawing on 3 sheets. (Dwng. E-1--E-3) © Rack Engineering Co.; 200ct69; IP9128. RAD-O-LITE OF ERIE. [Emergency traffic control warning sign; front & side views] Dec. 1, 1969. Drawn by J. A. D. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) © Rad-0-Lite of Erie; 29Dec69; IU15053. RADCLIFFE, KENNETH L. Newark. [Two males carrying bags walking by dilapidated buildings] July 15, 1968. By Ken Radcliffe. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Kenneth L. Radcliffe; 230ct69; K87401. RAFAELIAN, RALPH. [Article of jewelry] © Ralph Rafaelian a.k.a. Rafaelian. Confederate flag pin. Metal. © 3Jan66; GP64008. Texas flag pin. Metal. © 3Jan66; GP64009. GP64009. RAFFETTO, WILLIAM G. Captain Hook's fish, chips, beer. [Pirate on ship restaurant] Col. reproduction of painting. © William G. Raffetto; 15May69; K86312. RAGONT, JOSEPH A., JR. Case o' corn. [Baseball cartoon characters in 3 comic scenes] By Joe Ragont. Drawing. © Joseph A. Ragont, Jr.; 200ct69; GU44310. Kagont, Jr.; 200ct69; GU44310. RALSTON PURINA CO. Purina Pet Village located at Cinder-ella City Shopping Center, Engle-wood, Colorado. July 15, 1969. Charles W. Lorenz, architect; Jack Sorkin, associate architect. Archi-tectural drawing (blueprint) on 6 sheets. Scale of floor plan & ele-vations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.A-1--A-3, MP-1, E-1--E-2. © Ralston Purina Co.; 15Jul69; IP9147. IP9147. RAMAN, G. Batik madonna [& child] See NATIONAL COUNCIL OF CHURCHES. COMMITTEE ON WORLD LITERACY & CHRISTIAN LITER-RAMPA, T. LOBSANG. [Incense burner] See HENDERSON CO. [Meditating figure] See HENDERSON CO.

[Semi-reclining figure] See

HENDERSON CO.

264

RAMPELBERG DESSINS. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC. RAMPELBURG. Soda pop. See ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION. [Textile pattern] See ATHLONE IN-DUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION. RANSBOTTOM, DON. See KAMPUS KOVERS. RAPAPORT, WILLIAM.
Goofy glasses. [Two views each of 3 styles of crooked stemware & various tumblers] 4 drawings on 1 sheet.
© William Rapaport; 20ct69; IU14974.
Goofy glasses. [Two views each of 4 styles of crooked stemware] 4 drawings on 1 sheet.
© William Rapaport; 20ct69; IU14973. RAPPE, ELEANOR. Remembrance of things Proust. See VORPAL GALLERIES, SAN FRANCISCO. RAUTU, NORBERT. The watcher. See HELEN OPTICAL. RAVAL LACE CO. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Raval Lace Co., division of Fab Industries, Inc. Style 42180. © 17Jun69; GP63275. 47880. © 17 Jun69; GP63607. 49401. © 30 Jun69; GP63612. 55146. © 18Sep69; GP64562. 47880. 83206. © 18Ju169; GP63966. 85120. © 29Sep69; GP64923. 85130. © 29Sep69; GP64925. 86136. © 4 Aug 69; GP 63967. 86506. © 12Mar69; GP64136. 86600. © 200ct69; GP64926. 87136. © 17Jun69; GP63276. 88310. © 12Sep69; GP64563. 88410. © 30Jun69; GP63613. 88420. © 12Aug69; GP63968. 88430. © 200ct69; GP64927. 92375. © 14May69; GP63277. 92386. © 16Ju169; GP63736. 96238. © 16Ju169; GP63737. RAVET, JAMES STEVEN. AVET, JAMES STEVEN. Egbert Amoeba & Co. [Personified microscopic organisms; comic strip] By Ravet. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. (In The Maroon news, Meno-minee High School, Mich., v.53, no.2, p.2) © James S. Ravet; 100ct69; GF64564. RAWLINGS & WILSON ARCHITECTS. olden Skillet prototype. FRANCHISE CORP. RANCHISE CORF. RAMSON INVESTMENTS, INC. Coral reef model. [Plans for resi-dence] Drawn by Kucher. 1 v. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 6 sheets. (Drawing no.1326-X-2) Scale of floor plan & elevation 1/4" = 1'0". NM: ad-ditions. © Ramson Investments, Inc.; 20Apr69; IP9082. Inc.; 20Apr69; 1P9002.
RAY, ESTELLE.
Movable art orchestrette no.l, showing the human senses, sad wings of sor-row, the drums of autumn, and the horns of winter. [Hand, winged bell, drum & frosted horns, with guide sheets showing rearrangement of parts] 5 watercolor & tempera paintings. Signed. © Estelle Ray; 290ct69; GU44365.
A prayer for sinners. [Half length port. of Christ, hands clapsed] 0il painting. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 20Feb69, GU43399. NM: addition & change in medium.
© Estelle Ray; 290ct69; GU44321.

RAYMOND, ROBERT C. ATMOND, ROBERT C. Bavarian spiker. [Spired helmet with crest motif] Ceramics. © Robert C. Raymond; 3Jan69; GP63493. lst Royal Death Head Hussars. [Skull motif on busby] Ceramics. © Robert C. Raymond; 21Apr69; GP63492. [Textile pattern] See ATHLONE INDUS-TRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION. READING AT HOME (Filmstrip) R-140. Educational Projections Corp. 29 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Jul68; JP11499. REB-ZEL Thank you. [Santa mailman; greeting card folder] Col. print. © Herbert Zeller & Reba Zeller d.b.a. Reb-Zel; 10Ju169; K86091. RECEIVING, CHECKING, MARKING MERCHAN-DISE (Filmstrip) Graphic Research. 58 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. ti.: Receiving, checking and marking merchandise. © Graphic Research, Inc.; 9Apr69; JP11650. RECHIN, WILLIAM. Pluribus, the revolutionary American eagle [in Colonial American comic situations] By Bill Rechin. 4 drawings on 3 sheets. Signed. © William Rechin; llAug69; GU44064. William Rechtl; HAugo; Gu44054.
 REDDING, GERALD E.
 Timmy Rim says only 45 minutes to Alpine fun. [Male in Swiss costume] Print. Appl. ti.: Timmy Rim Alpine figure. © Gerald E. Redding & Bev-erly K. Swanson; 11Jul69; K86205. REECE, MAYNARD. Forest prize. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Whitetail trail. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. REESE, PATSY A [Negro Christmas card design; Madonna & Child, Santa Claus; folders] 2 col. designs. © Patsy A. Reese; 15Sep69; GU44196. REEVES, FERN E. Flipsie bunny. [Various views & parts of stuffed rabbit] By Fern E. Reeves & Gertrude Wise. Drawings on 2 sheets. © Fern E. Reeves & Gertrude Wise; 6Nov69; IU14981. REFERENCE COLLECTION (Filmstrip) Library Filmstrip Center. 53 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Violet Priestley. Appl. states prev. reg. 30Dec65, JP9601. NM: revision & addition. © Violet Priestley d.b.a. Library Filmstrip Center; 4Jun67; JP11782. REGLOR OF CALIFORNIA. Athens. [Urn shape, scrolled leaf motif; sculpture] Plaster. Appl. author: Reglor of California, em-ployer for hire of Rena Stein.
© Reglor a.a.d.o. Reglor of Califor-nia; 10Jul65; GP64811. REGULAR BAPTIST PRESS. See A LITTLE CHILD SHALL LEAD THEM. RELIGIOUS NEWS SERVICE. Thou hast taken Thy great power and begun to reign. See CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. REMAH LABS. MAH LABS. Rebel Records, featuring Cy K. Delli the man and the music. [Rebel flag; sticker] Col. reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: William Arnold Hamer. © Remah Labs, solel; owned by William Arnold Hamer; 26Sep69; GP65109. Dellik. solely RENAULD, FRED SIMEON. Triple modules for mobile home units and low cost housing developments and their unique placement on lots. July 1, 1969. Drawn by Noemie R. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Fred Simeon Renauld; 15Dec69; IU15042.

RENAULD, NOEMIE A. Triple modules for mobile home units and low cost housing developments and their unique placement on lots. See RENAULD, PDED STMFON

- FRED SIMEON.
- FRED SIMEON.
 REPLICA MAIL SPECIALTIES.
 [Article of jewelry] © RMS a.a.d.o.
 Replica Mail Specialties.
 [Boston & Albany 2-8-4 Berkshire
 type locomotive; tie clasp]
 Metal. Appl. author: Warren L.
 Smith. © lNov68; GF62942.
 [New York Central Fairbanks-Morse
 Erie built diesel locomotive;
 tie clasp] Metal. Appl. author:
 Warren L. Smith. © lNov68;
 GF62941. Warren L GP62941.

REPRODUCTA CO., INC. Alba. See BONELLA, FRATELLI.

REPUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE, WASHING-

EPUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE, WASHING-TON, D.C. Meet our new symbol. [Silhouette of elephant with stars] Designed by Jack Frost. Reproduction of draw-ing. Appl. ti.: Official emblem of the Republican National Committee, © Republican National Committee; 21Jul69; GF64369.

- REVAC, INC. Don't marry your property. [People with cars, houses, lots] 66 col. slides. © Revac, Inc.; 2Apr69;
 - Group investing. [Houses, buildings, swimming pools & others] 66 col. slides. © Revac, Inc.; 19Jun69; slides. JP11841
 - Property management. [Bookkeeping techniques for industry & others] 49 col. slides. © Revac, Inc.; 23Dec69; JP11871.

- REVELL, INC. Why United States space exploration? [Man counting money & others; trans-parencies] 5 col. prints on plas-tic. 5 transparencies in envelope. © Revell, Inc.; lJan68; K85999.. RHEA
- ÆA, HARRIET. Golden spike centennial. See EASTIN-PHELAN CORP.

- RHEA, WOODIE. Golden spike centennial. See EASTIN-PHELAN CORP.

- EASTIN-PHELAN CORP.
 RHODES, JAMES W.
 Life's light. [Sunset on lake, with verse; poster] Col. reproduction of photo. © James W. Rhodes; 13Jun69; K86186.
 Placid pool. [Mountain lake, with verse; poster] Col. reproduction of photo. © James W. Rhodes; 13Jun69; K86187.
 Wilderness wealth. [Sunset on lake, silhouette of man in canoe, with verse; poster] Col. reproduction of photo. © James W. Rhodes; 13Jun69; K86188.
- RHOMBERG, ULRIKE. Flower patch. See EVERFAST FABRICS, INC.

- INC.
 RICE, MARION.
 Daisies and cosmos. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
 Mixed florals. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
 Pompons and cornflowers. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
 Yellow and orange mums. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
- RICHARDS, WALTER. Steamboat 'round the bend. HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. See

RICHARDSON, BEN. A modern face of Christ, painted by Ben Richardson in 1962. © Ben Richardson; 6Aug69; GU44056.

- RICHARDSON, DOROTHY L. Fetch, monkey, fetch. See RICHARD-SON, JACK G.
- Kristie and her rain apparel. See RICHARDSON, JACK G.
- RICHARDSON, JACK G.
 RICHARDSON, H. W.
 For 2's at home. [Small children engaged in various activities] By Florence E. Wangner, illustrated by Bill Hamilton Associates; author of the reproduction: American Baptist Board of Education & Publication.
 53 reproductions of drawings (part col.) in envelope. © H. W. Richard-son; lAug69; H40086.
 For 3's at home. [Small children en-gaged in various activities] By Florence E. Wangner, illustrated by Bill Hamilton Associates; author of the reproduction: American Baptist Board of Education & Publication.
 53 reproductions of drawings (part col.) in envelope. © H. W. Richard-son; lAug69; H40085.
 Torch runner. [Scene in Greece] By Sidney Quinn; author of the repro-duction: American Baptist Board of Education & Publication. Reproduc-tion of drawing. (In Materials for making course summary frieze, per-spective 1, semester 1) © H. W. Richardson; 15Jun69; H59620.
 RICHARDSON, JACK G.
 Fetch. monkey, fetch. [Coronut pain
- Richardson; 15Jun69; H39620. RICHARDSON, JACK G. Fetch, monkey, fetch. [Coconut palm tree with 6 trunks; gameboard] Drawing. Appl. authors: Dorothy L. Richardson & Jack G. Richardson. © Jack G. Richardson & Dorothy L. Richardson; 25Aug69; GU44154. Kristie and her rain apparel [auto umbrella holder & matching rain coats] Drawing. © Jack G. Rich-ardson & Dorothy L. Richardson; 7Jul69; GU43927. PICHETTI ION FMBRY
- RICHETTI, JON EMBRY. Spanish conquistador decanter. [Statuette on base] Ceramics. © Jon E. Richetti; 20May69; GP64738.
- CHMAN, ALFRED A. General Moshe Dayan. [Statue, or base] Signed: A. A. Richman. © Alfred A. Richman; 15Apr6/; GP64148. RICHMAN.
- RICHMOND, CHARLES B. Savannah, United States 44 gun frigate, 1820-1842; table of spars. Drawing. Scale of draw-ing 1/4" = 1'. Sheet 5. Appl. ti.: U.S. 44 gun frigate, Savannah. © Charles B. Richmond; 28Apr69; IP9062.
- ICHMOND CONSTRUCTION CORP. Azuma; Harbor Blvd., Port Charlotte. [Plans for residence] l v. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevation 1/4" = 1'0". © Richmond Construction Corp.; 29Aug69; IP9095. The Ca' Bella Dos. [Plan for resi-dence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. © Rich-mond Construction Corp.; 23Feb69; IP9110. Lantana. [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevation 1/4" = 1'0". © Richmond Construction Corp.; RICHMOND CONSTRUCTION CORP.

 - plan & elevation 1/4" = 1'0".
 ® Richmond Construction Corp.; 19Aug69; IP9087.
 The new Ranchero. [Plan for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0".
 ® Richmond Construction Corp.; 23Oct69; IP9127.
 Revere; Harbor Elvd. & Dartmouth Drive, Port Charlotte. [Plans for residence] 1 v. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. © Richmond Construction Corp.; 29Aug69; IP9094.

- RICKIE TICKIE, INC. Little Lumpsie. [Egg-shaped body with short limbs; flat stuffed doll] Felt. © Rickie Tickie, Inc.; 2Dec68; GP64830.

- doil] Felt. © Rickie Tickie, Inc.; 2Dec68; GP64830.
 RICAUMONT, VICTOR A.
 Apartment building for Mr. & Mrs. Os-wald Hunter, 415 N.E. 2nd Ave., Delray Beach, Florida. Oct. 8, 1969. Victor A. Rigaumont, archi-tect. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets.
 Scale 1/8". Sheet no.1-4. Comm. no.691. With cover sheet showing rendering. © Victor A. Rigaumont; 90ct69; IF9126.
 Country Club Village Apartments, Boca Raton, Florida. Aug. 12, 1969. Victor A. Rigaumont, archi-tect. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4".
 Sheet no.1-6. © Victor A. Rigau-mont; 12Aug69; IF9105.
 Store building ... Boca Raton, Fla., for Mrs. Lucile Higgins. Jan. 29, 1969. Victor A. Rigaumont, archi-tect. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Comm. 699. © Victor A. Rigaumont; 25Ju169; IP9104.
 RICLER, WILLIAM.

- RIGLER, WILLIAM. [Make love, don't make war but peace; standing couple embracing, within circle] Col. drawing. © William Rigler; lOSep69; GU44177.
- RINDER, WALTER. Alone we find solitude, together we find love. [Barefoot man standing on beach; poster] Photo by Walter Rinder. Print. © Walter Rinder; 3Sep69; K87518.
- RINGLING BROS. BARNUM & BAILEY COMBINED
 - INGLING EROS.-BARNUM & BAILEY COMBINED SHOWS, INC. [Stock certificate containing figures of circus performers and animals] Col. steel engraving. NM: all new except logo. © Ringling Bros.-Barnum & Bailey Combined Shows, Inc.; 3Jun69; K86571.

RIOS, IVAN. Bio-chemistry & bio-physics of the solar system. See RIOS, JOSEPH.

- RIOS, JOSEPH. Bio-chemistry & bio-physics of the No-chemistry a bio-physics of the Solar system. Prepared by Joseph Rios; Ivan Rios & Aurelia Berrios, collaborators. Drawing. (Dwg. no.11-10-69-JR-AG) Appl. states prev. reg. 16Mar66, IP7856. NM: revision. © Joseph Rios; 10Dec69; IP0180. IP9189.
- RISK, LARRY CHARLES. Zeno. [Fat man with top hat talking to birds; cartoon strip] l v. Drawings. Signed. © L. Risk; 13Nov69; GU44392.

- IJNOVS, UST-922.
 RISLEY, CLYDE A.
 Drummer, 1779, third New Jersey bat-talion. See K/S HISTORICAL PUBLI-CATIONS.
 Fifer, 1778, Virginia militia. See K/S HISTORICAL PUBLICATIONS.

RITEX. [Textile pattern] See:

EARL-GLO. EARL LOOM.

- RITZ INSTRUMENT, INC. Assembly instructions, emperor clock. Model no.100. Mechanical drawing. © Ritz Instrument, Inc.; 11Aug69; IP9099.
- RIVERSIDE (CALIF.) CENTENNIAL COMMIS-
 - SION, INC. R Centennial, founded 1870, Riverside, California. [Letter R with stylized mission bell on insignia; letter-head] Col. print. © Riverside Cen-tennial Commission, Inc.; 30Sep69; к87433.

THE ROAD. Space, not war. [Enlarged view of moon; poster] Print. © The Road, a partnership of Steven R. Nelson, John J. Boyd & Roger Thomas; 24Jul69; K86456. ROART PRODUCTIONS, LTD. [The Nixon eagle. Nixon's head on bird perched on missile] Col. print. © Roart Productions, Ltd.; 21Nov69; K87309. ROBACZEK, ZENOBIA T. [Pine-cone iris] Pine cone petals. © Zenobia T. Robaczek; 26Sep69; GU44209. ROBARD CO. DAAD CO. Tricker trading game. [Floor of stock market with border of certificates; gameboard] Print. © Robard Co., a partnership consisting of Andrew J. Gard, William C. Roberts & Candice G. Roberts; 9Jun69; K85905. ROBBINS, FREDERICK. The big snow of '69. [Groups with sleds & others sliding down roof of barn] Reproduction of drawing. D Frederick Robbins; 1Apr69; v8co63. к85963. ROBERSON. [Textile pattern] See ATHLONE IN-DUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION. ROBERTS, CANDICE G. See ROBARD CO. ROBERTS, EILEEN. Marine Memorial Chapel, Quantico, V See WOMEN'S CHRISTIAN FELLOWSHIP, va. QUANTICO, VA. ROBERTS, H. ARMSTRONG.
Bless the Lord, o my soul, and forget not all His benefits. See
AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE.
Grateful for receiving a kingdom that cannot be shaken. See CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. ROBERTS (JOHN) INC. [Article of jewelry] © JR a.a.d.o. John Roberts, Inc. United States Air Force [ring] Gold. © 3Mar69; GP63032. United States Army [ring] Gold. © 3Mar69; GP63031. U.S. Army Airborne [ring] Gold. © 3Mar69; GP63033. ROBERTS, WILLIAM C. See ROBARD CO. ROBERTSON, [Textile pattern] See ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION. ROBERTSON, DIANE. [Drawing with a starburst in left background] See MUCHOW, DAVID J. THE ROBIN'S MERRY CHRISTMAS (Filmstrip) R-128. Educational Projections Corp. 27 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Sep68; JP11488. ROBINSON, CHARLES W. Greeting card assortment no.1. S AFRO-AMERICAN GREETING CARD CO. See ROBINSON, FRANK M. The guard. See CELESTIAL ARTS. Last hope. See CELESTIAL ARTS. ROBINSON AFRO-AMERICAN GREEING CARD See AFRO-AMERICAN GREETING CARD ROBY INDUSTRIES, INC. [Couch ends; scrolled panel above 5 vertical supports] © Roby Indus-tries, Inc.; 8Sep69; GP65011.

266

[Drawer front scroll panel] © Roby Industries, Inc.; 15Jun69; GP65010. ROCCA, SALVATORE I. DELLA. See DELLA ROCCA, SALVATORE I. ROCCA, VINCENT J. DELLA. See DELLA ROCCA, VINCENT J. ROCKET PICTURES, INC. See ARE PROSPECTS DIFFERENT. ARE PROSPECTS DIFFERENCE. THE ATTITUDE THAT CREATES BUSINESS. BY-PASSING SALES RESISTANCE. CLOSE ISN'T CLOSED. CREATIVE SELLING. PRIDE IN PRICE. DUANT DO YOU SELL WHAT DO YOU SELL. RODMAN, WILLIAM. [Settlement, the lawyer's game; entwined circles & court figures; gameboard] Print. Appl. authors: William Rodman & Floyd Abrams. © William Rodman & Floyd Abrams; lOMar69; K86345. ROGERS, LUNT & BOWLEN CO. See LUNT STERLING. ROHLFS, CHRISTIAN. Drei Chrysanthemen im Krug. S PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. See ROMANCE FABRICS. [Textile pattern] Frint on fabric. © Acadia Co., Inc. (in notice: Romance Fabrics, div. of Acadia Inc. Co., Inc.) Pattern no. Pattern no.
3618. By R.S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 12Jun69; H39036.
3636. © 13Aug69; H39337.
[Textile pattern] Print on fabric.
© Acadia Co., Inc., Romance Fab-rics Division. rics Division.
Pattern no.
3646. By Weixel Associates; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 24Sep69; H39651.
[Textile pattern] Print on fabric.
© Romance Fabrics, division of Acadia Co., Inc.
Pattern no.
3600 By Minso: author of the re-3609. By Mimso; author of the re-production: Acadia Co., Inc. © 10Dec69; H40092. 3634. © 13Aug69; H39336. 3637. By R. S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 26Aug69; H39483.
3638. Author of the original work & reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 28Aug69; H39482.
3645. By Mimes: author of the Condigs; h59402.
S645. By Mimso; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc.
185ep69; H39611.
S647. By Mimso; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc.
25Sep69; H39679. ROMANO (FRANK) STUDIO. [Textile pattern] See ACADIA CO., INC. ROMART, INC. For works claimed by Romart, Inc. See SCHLATTER (GEORGE)-ED FRIENDLY PRODUCTIONS. ROMBOUGH, DONALD S. Factory bilt residential units. June 18, 1968. By Rombough & Free-man. 1 v. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-3. © D. S Rombough; 18Jun68; IP9083. © D. S. ROMERO, MARY G. Little Miss Pearly Shells. [Doll in long dress with hat & necklace] Plastic & textile. © Mary G. Romero; 10Jan69; GP64027.

- Little Miss Sweet Lei Lani [in long flowered dress with hat & lei; doll] Plastic & textile. © Mary G. Romero; 10Jan69; GP64384.
- Little Miss Tiny Bubbles. [Doll in long dress carrying box] Plastic & textile. © Mary G. Romero; l0Jan69; GP64028.
- ROPER, GEORGE. Flower patch. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
 - Santa Fe. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.

RORER, HENRY S. Pen and ink drawing of snow crystals. Signed. Cover of folder. © Henry S. Rorer; 6Nov69; GP65199.

- ROSCOE, PETER. P S [on crest with male profile & crown; sticker] Col. print. App ti.: P.S. means professional sty-list. © Peter Roscoe; 4Aug69; к86684.
- ROSENBERG, DAVID. See VINYLAM CO.
- ROSENBLATT (LEON B.) TEXTILES, LID. Patch stripe. Pattern no.8652. Print on fabric. © Leon B. Rosenblatt Textiles, Ltd.; LAug69; H39180.
- ROSENEL INTERNATIONAL CORP. Bite-a-Bedouin. [Robed Arab] Plastic. © Rosenel a.k.a. R International Corp.; 3Nov69; GP64860. Rosenel

 - GP64860. Munch-on-Mao. [Balding Chinese with hands behind back] Plastic. © Rosenel a.k.a. Rosenel Inter-national Corp.; 3Nov69; GP64859. Nip-a-hippie. [Long-haired, bearded, barefooted man giving the peace sign] Plastic. © Rosenel a.k.a. Rosenel International Corp.; 3Nov69; GP64858. Noshoon-Nasser. [Man in suit with
 - JNov69; GP64858.
 Nosh-on-Nasser. [Man in suit with hands folded in front] Plastic.
 © Rosenel a.k.a. Rosenel Inter-national Corp.; JNov69; GF64857.
 Sic-a-cyclist. [Bearded, shirtless man with helmet] Plastic.
 © Rosenel a.k.a. Rosenel Inter-national Corp.; JNov69; GP64856.

- ROSENFIELD, MOLLIE. Go cart. [One-wheeled, folding cart] Design. Appl. ti.: Folding shopping cart. © Mollie Rosenfield; 21Aug69; GU44119.
- ROSENOW, MONROE H.

Collapsible shopping container. De-signed by Monroe Rosenow; drawn by C. Mueller. Drawing. © Monroe H. Rosenow; 14Nov69; IU15004.

- ROSEWOOD FABRICS. [Textile pattern] Print o © Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. Pattern no. 7601. By Weixel Studio; author of
 - 7601. By Weixel Studio; author the reproduction: Rosewood Fab-rics. © 8Jul69; H39640.
 - 7625. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 22Apr69; H38956.

 - 7631. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 30Apr69; H38955.
 7643. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 29Apr69; H38975. н38975.

 - H309/5.
 7654. By Flower Patch; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 6May69; H38957.
 7665. By House of Design; author cf the reproduction: Rosewood Fab-rics, Inc. © 1May69; H38859.

7667. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 29Apr69; H38865. 79. By R & S Associates; autho Inc. © 29Apr69; H38865.
7679. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 5May69; H38972.
7707. By Weixel Studio; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 12Aug69; H39603.
7712. By Flower Patch; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 12Aug69; H39684.
7713. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 14Aug69; H39561.
7714. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 6Aug69; H39577. Fabrics, Inc. H39577. 7715. © 14Aug69; H39579. 7716. © 8Aug69; H39604. 7718. © 14Aug69; H39578. 7719. By Avant Garde; author of the reproduction: Resewcod Fabrics, Inc. © 29Aug69; H39575. 7720. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 20Aug69; H39576. 27. By Weixel; author of the re-production: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 10ct69; H39867. 7727. ROSSMOOR CORP. SSSMOOR CORP. Leisure World. Robert S. Borders, architect. Architectural drawings on 14 sheets. Scale of floor plans of typical units 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet A-1--A-3, A-3A, A-4--A-8, P-1--P-2, S-1, TS-1--TS-2. Appl. ti.: Architectural plans of living units. © Rossmoor Corp.; 22Dec69; IUI5051. units. © Rossmoor Corp.; 22Dec69; IU15051.
ROTERS, CARL.
Green River lakes [viewed from moun-tain, with broken trees in fore-ground; post card] Watercolor-polymer painting by Carl Roters.
Col. reproduction. Signed. From the collection of the Rendezvous Galleries, Jackson, Wyoming. © Carl Roters; IJu169; K86479.
Indian [chief, in full dress; post card] Watercolor by Carl Roters.
Col. reproduction. Signed. From the collection of the Rendezvous Galleries, Jackson, Wyoming. © Carl Roters; IJu169; K86478.
Mountain rendezvous. [Two mounted Indians meeting; post card] Water-color by Carl Roters. Col. repro-duction. Signed. From the collec-tion of the Rendezvous Galleries, Jackson, Wyoming. © Carl Roters; IJu169; K86474.
On the warpath. [Mounted Indians circling; post card] Polymer painting by Carl Roters. Col. re-production. Signed. From the col-lection of the Rendezvous Galleries, Jackson, Wyoming. © Carl Roters; IJu169; K86477.
The tryst. [Indian couple by tree at night; post card] Polymer painting by Carl Roters. Col. reproduction. Signed. From the collection. Signed. From the collection. Signed. From the collection. Signed. From the collection.
Worl Roters. Col. reproduction. Signed. From the collection of the Rendezvous Galleries, Jackson, Wyo-ming. © Carl Roters; IJu169; K86475.
Winter night. [Lone cowboy & horse et carmfire: nost card] Watercolor-IU15051. ming. K86475.

K86475. Winter night. [Lone cowboy & horse at campfire; post card] Watercolor-polymer painting by Carl Roters. Col. reproduction. Signed. From the collection of the Rendezvous Galleries, Jackson, Wyoming. © Carl Roters; 1Jul69; K86476.

ROTO/SADAG, S.A. At the beach. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

Just picked. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. A sea of daisies. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Sea shells. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. ROWE, WALTER. Railroad safety signal indicator. Design by Walter Rowe. Blue lip print. © Walter Rowe; 19Sep69; IU14948. line ROY (ROSS) INC. See AIR CONDITIONING DIAGNOSIS: REFRIGERATION. AIR CONDITIONING DIAGNOSIS: THE CONTROLS. BARRACUDA VS. JAVELIN, AN UNFAIR COM-PARISON. DRUM BRAKE SERVICE HIGHLIGHTS. IGNITION SYSTEM ANALYSIS IMPERIAL, THE NEW CHOICE IMPERIAL, THE NEW ONCLOSE. IT'S TOUGH TO BLUFF A BUFF. MORE ABOUT THE WOMAN IN THE DEAL. [1970 CHALLENGER PRODUCT FILM] [1970 CHARGER FRODUCT FILM] [1970 CHRYSLER FEATURES] [1970 CORONET PRODUCT FILM] [1970 DART PRODUCT FILM] DODGE TRUCK LIGHT DUTY PRODUCT [1970 FILM] [1970 MONACO PRODUCT FILM] [1970 PLYMOUTH BARRACUDA FEATURES] [1970 PLYMOUTH BELVEDERE FEATURES] [1970 POLARA PRODUCT FILM] 970 SERVICE ROUNDUP. ONE DOES IT BETTER. PERFORMANCE IS THE NAME OF THE GAME. PLYMOUTH MAKES IT. [PLYMOUTH PERFORMANCE] SLOW DOWN & SELL. THINK FOLLOW-UP. TUNE-UP ON FUNDAMENTALS. ROYAL FACTORIES, INC. [Grille design. Spanish colonial motif for door] S-66. Plastic. © Royal Factories, Inc.; 29Sep69; GP64626. ROYAL LONDON, LTD. [Jolly Roger; ladies' pocket-book in the shape of a treasure chest] Wood & metal. © Royal London, Ltd.; 15Jul68; GP64004. ROYAL STUDIOS. Good Heavens no. 1. See CAMEO FABRICS, INC. ROYAL WORCESTER, MAL WORCESTER. Bob-white quail [female in brush, on base] Modelled by Ronald Van Ruyckevelt. Bone china. © Royal Worcester a.a.d. for Worcester Royal Porcelain Co., Ltd.; 22Aug69; GP64273. GP642/3. Bob-white quail [male standing in undergrowth, on base] Modelled by Ronald Van Ruyckevelt. Bone china. © Royal Worcester a.a.d. for Worcester Royal Porcelain Co., Ltd.; 22Aug69; GP64274. ROYALTY DESIGNS OF FLORIDA, INC. I love you this much. See BERRIE (RUSS) & CO., INC. RUBENS ORIGINALS. Funcolor animals, 5 1/2" [consisting of elephant, whale, turtle, mouse] No.5118. 4 ceramic works. © Rubens Originals; 7Jun69; GP63564. Euroclos mice ploptage 5 1/0" GP63564.
Funcolor mice planters, 5 1/2".
No.5117. Ceramics. © Rubens Originals; 7Jun69; GP63562.
[Granada pedestal compote and candle holder, 5 1/2"] No.2140.
Ceramics. © Rubens Originals; 4Nov68; GP63566.
[Granada pedestal goblet and candle holder, 6 1/2"] No.2137.
Ceramics. © Rubens Originals; 4Nov68; GP63567.

Kimberly rose, 6" [pitcher & dish planter] No.2141W. 2 ceramic works. © Rubens Originals; 7Jun69; GP63565. Kimberly rose, 7 1/4" [planter bowl & tableware] No.2146W. Ceramics. © Rubens Originals; 7Jun69; GP63561. GP63561. Musical cradle, 6 1/2". No.131X. Ceramics. © Rubens Originals; 2Jan66; GP63560. Rambling rose 5" [planter bowl & tableware] No.2142G. Ceramics. © Rubens Originals; 7Jun69; GP63558. © Rubens Originals; 7Juno9; GP63558. Rambling rose 5 3/4" [goblet] No.2148G. Ceramics. © Rubens Originals; 7Jun69; GP63559. Starlette girl planter, 6". No.4117. Ceramics. © Rubens Originals; 7Jun69; GP63563. RUBIN, ALAN M. More hearts & arrows. See S & R PUBLICATIONS. RUE, LEONARD LEE. Farm animals. See SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. RULES I MUST OBEY (Filmstrip) R-146. Educational Projections Corp. 27 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1May68; JP11505. RUSHTON, MARY P. Appaloosa. See RUSHTON CO. Quarter horse. See RUSHTON CO. RUSHTON CO paloosa. [Spotted pony; stuffed] Plush. Appl. author: Mary P. Rushton. © Rushton Co.; 16Apr69; GP64145. Appaloosa. GP04145. Quarter horse. [With diamond marking on forehead; stuffed] Plush. Appl. author: Mary P. Rushton. © Rushton Co.; 16Apr69; GP64146. RUSSELL, CHARLES MARION. Good medicine. See JONES, O'NEIL. Montana grizzly. See JONES, O'NEIL. RUSSELL, ETHEL. See WYNHYM, ETHEL RUSSELL. RUSSELL, GEORGE. See LIFE IN THE TROPICS. RUSSELL, J. EDWARD. Levitation. [Woman seated & elevated with 2 onlookers] 2 photos on 1 sheet. © J. Edward Russell; 6Aug69; JU12398. RUSSELL, KENNETH. See HAWAII. THE NETHERLANDS. SWITZERLAND. RUSSELL, MARJORIE. See HAWAII. THE NETHERLANDS. SWITZERLAND. RUSSELL, SUZANNE. See LIFE IN THE TROPICS. RUSSELL, VIVIAN. Original designs of the 12 animal symbols of the oriental zodiac. 12 drawings on 4 sheets. Appl. ti.: Abstract oriental design for jewelry & accessories. © V-I-V (Vivian Russell); 19Sep69; GU44227. RUSSIELLO, WILLIAM R. Saratoga. See ALBERT, LAWRENCE J. RUSTY'S, INC. [Rusty's and boy with dog design; letterhead] Col. print. © Rusty's, Inc.; 6Jun69; K86569. RUVETTA. [Textile pattern] See BROOKHAVEN TEXTILES, INC.

RUVETTA DESIGN.

- [Textile pattern] See BROOKHAVEN TEXTILES, INC.
- [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.
- RYAN, EVELYN.
 The Bayport Methodist Church, N.Y.
 Reproduction of pen & ink drawing.
 © Evelyn Ryan; 10Jul69; GP64700.
 Saint Ann's Episcopal Church, Say-ville, N.Y. [In late autumn] Re-production of pen & ink drawing.
 © Evelyn Ryan; 10Jul69; GP64699. Re-
- RYAN, JERRY D. Lake Michigan car ferries. See EASTIN-PHELAN CORP.
- AN, JOE. Think tank. See CARTOONS-OF-THE-MONTH.
- RYAN, TOM. A split decision. See BROWN & BIGELOW.

S

- , F. X. Tall clock 70", grandmother clock, model P-2. See P & S ENTERPRISES. s.
- S & R PUBLICATIONS.
 - & R PUBLICATIONS. More hearts & arrows [in comic situa-tions with captions] By Rene Stol-bach & Alan M. Rubin. 62 col. drawings on 15 sheets in portfolio. © Rene Stolbach & Alan M. Rubin d.b.a. S & R Publications; 8Sep69; GU44157.
- SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Birds of a feather. Col. print. (Optical-Popticals puzzle, 720 © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 1May69; 7205)

 - Saalfield Pub. Co.; 1May69; K85973.
 [Blondie flannel board] See KING FEATURES SYNDICATE, INC.
 Flower power. Col. print. (Optical-Popticals puzzle, 7205) Saal-field Pub. Co.; 1May69; K85972.
 [Ice CAPADES, INC.
 Mr. Spin-nose driving game. [Spinner & blocked road through farm & town; gameboard] 7525. Col. print.
 Saalfield Pub. Co.; 8May69; K86106.
 - Saalfield rub. 60., K86106.
 Mr. Spin-nose goes to the beach. [Blocked path with steps indicated by beach gear; gameboard] 7525.
 Col. print. © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 8May69; K86108.
 Mr. Spin-nose merry-go-round game. [Clown, spinner & blocked paths; gameboard] 7525. Col. print.
 © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 8May69; K86100.

 - [Spin-© Saal-
 - K86100.
 Mr. Spin-nose no passing race. [S ner, clown & blocked path; game-board] 7525. Col. print. © Sa field Pub. Co.; 8May69; K86112.
 Optical-Popticals. [Stylized geo-metric shapes] Col. print. (Optical-Popticals puzzle, 7205) © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 1May69; Saalfield Pub. Co.; 1May69; к85974.
 - Kopy(4.
 Pushout playing pieces. [Mr. Spinnose driving game & 3 others] 75:
 Col. print. Appl. ti.: Mr. Spinnose pushout playing pieces.
 © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 8May69; 7525.
 - © Saliled Pub. Co.; OMAyO9; K86111. [Stylized geometric shapes] Col. print. (Optical-Popticals puzzle, 7205) © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 1May69; K85975.
 - For other works with Saalfield Pub. Co. as author of the print See SCHLATTER (GEORGE)-ED FRIENDLY PRODUCTIONS.

- SAFETY RULES IN SCHOOL (Filmstrip) R-118. Educational Projections Corp. 29 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; lJul68; JP11479.
- SAFETY SECOND (Filmstrip) Operations Division, National Retail Merchants Assn. 98 fr., color, 35 mm.
 © Operations Division, National Retail Merchants Assn.; 2Jun69; IPUIM 26 JP11436.
- SAFETY WHILE AT PLAY (Filmstrip) R-197. Educational Projections Corp. 38 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; lSep68; JP11740.
- SAGE FABRICS CORP. [Textile pattern] Prime © Sage Fabrics Corp. Print on fabric. Pattern

 - Pattern
 141. By R. S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Sage Fabrics Corp. © 4Jun69; H38882.
 152. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Sage Fabrics Corp. © 6Jun69; H38971.
 158. By New Group: author of the

 - 6 Jun69; H38971.
 158. By New Group; author of the reproduction; Sage Fabrics Corp.
 6 Jun69; H38973.
 169. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Sage Fabrics Corp.
 6 Jun69; H38974.
 174. © 4 Jun69; H38881.
 181. By K. Lu; author of the reproduction: Sage Fabrics Corp.
 © GJun69; H38960.
- ST.
- Goluno9; H38960.
 N. ANTHONY'S GUILD, PATERSON, N.J.
 [Adoration of the shepherds]
 10-E-69-10. Col. print. Cover of greeting card folder.
 St. Anthony's Guild; 23Sep69; K87107.
 [Flight into Egypt with tree and stars]
 10-E-69-7. Col. print. Cover of greeting card folder.
 St. Anthony's Guild; 23Sep69; K87108.
 [Frince of Peace, our eternal love.
 - Rof100.
 [Prince of Peace, our eternal love.
 Port. of Christ Child] 10-E-69-9.
 Col. print. Cover of greeting card
 folder. © St. Anthony's Guild;
 23Sep69; K87109.
 Steined class window with gold
 - [Stained glass window with gold candles] 10-E-69-6. Col. print. Cover of greeting card folder. © St. Anthony's Guild; 23Sep69; K87110.
- MARY (HALLIE) INC. Sampaguita. [Floral border; place mat] Textile. © Hallie St. Mary, Inc.; 10Nov69; GP64977. ST.
- PHALLE, NIKI DE. Ana. See MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. Nana.
- SALES CHECK PROCEDURES (Filmstrip) Graphic Research. 69 fr., color, 35 mm. (Distributive education) © Graphic Research, Inc.; 23Jun69; JP11605.
- SALES-SONICS (Filmstrip) Sales-Sonics. 11 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Con-tents: Pt.1-pt.11: Pt.1. 112 fr.--Pt.2. 115 fr.--Pt.3. 116 fr.--Pt.4. 90 fr.--Pt.5. 159 fr.--Pt.6. 161 fr. --Pt.7. 145 fr.--Pt.8. 155 fr.--Pt.9. 137 fr.--Pt.10. 174 fr.--Pt.11. 67 fr. © Sales-Sonics, trade name of Larry Wilson Corp.; 14Dec64; JP11439.
- JP11439.
- SALMELA, DON. On Christmas day. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- SALMI, JOHN I. Only known picture of wife of Chief Nashata, who is buried at Nashata Point on Lake Kabetogama. [Old woman sitting by cabin; post card]

- Print. Appl. states prev. reg. 17Feb69, JU12220. © John I. Salmi; 21Jun69; K86241.
- SALSMAN, BILLY. Abraham Lincoln birthplace coloring book. See DEXTER PRESS, INC.
- SALVATI, ANTONIO. SALVATI, ANTONIO. Wonder of the World, take out food. [Plans for leaning tower] Apr. 21, 1969. Robert L. Webb, Jr., civil engineer. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevation 1/2" = 1'0". Appl. ti.: Mechanical drawing of small facsimile of Leaning Tower of Pisa. © Antonio Salvati; 28Jul69; JUL4900.
- SAN FRANCISCO MUSEUM OF ART. N FRANCISCO MUSEUM OF ART. [Tapestry; abstract design; banner] By Mark Adams. Col. print. Signed. © San Francisco Museum of Art; 14Jul69; K87194.
- SAN MATEO COUNTY, CALIF. SERVICE AGENCY. FAMILY
 - SERVICE AGENCY. Joy is love in action. [Stylized dove; greeting card folder] Design donated by Peninsula artist George F. Collopy. Col. print. Appl. ti: Christmas card design, 1969. © Family Service Agency of San Mateo County; 1Sep69; K86930.
- SANDELBURN, HARRY. Snooky. [Rabbit with floppy ears] Drawing. © Harry Sandelburn; 3Apr69; GU43888.
- SANDERSON FILMS, INC. See BASIC RADAR AND TRANSPONDER. IFR CLEARANCE SHORTHAND. WEIGHT AND BALANCE.
- WEIGHT AND BALANCE. SANDLAPPER PRESS, INC. Painting of a pattern for a buildog. [Standing dog on graph paper] By Adalee Winter; author of original work: Sandlapper Press, Inc., em-ployer for hire; author of the re-production: Sandlapper Press, Inc. Col. reproduction. © Sandlapper Press, Inc.; 15May69; H39475. Painting of a pattern for a gamecock. [Profile on graph paper] By Adalee Winter; author of original work: Sandlapper Press, Inc., employer for hire; author of the reproduction: Sandlapper Press, Inc. Col. repro-duction. © Sandlapper Press, Inc.; 15May69; H39475.

 - Sandlapper Press, Inc. Col. repro-duction. © Sandlapper Press, Inc.; 15May69; H39473. Painting of a pattern for a tiger. [Head on graph paper] By Adalee Winter; author of original work: Sandlapper Press, Inc., employer for hire; author of the reproduction: Sandlapper Press, Inc. Col. repro-duction. © Sandlapper Press, Inc.; 15May69; H39474.
- SANDU. [Portraits] See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- INC. SANTINI, CHARLOTTE LEE. A new arrival. [Arab male with foal; folder] By Anita R. Pipkin; author of the print: Charlotte Lee Santini. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. Appl. ti.: Foal birth announcement card. © Char-lotte Lee Santini; ISNov63; K86533. Special delivery. [Arabian foal in basket in front of stall door; folder] By Anita R. Pipkin; author of the print: Charlotte Lee Santini. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. Appl. ti.: Foal birth announcement card. © Charlotte Lee Santini; ISNov68; K86532. SANTINI. DONALD ALLEN.
- SANTINI, DONALD ALLEN.
- Arabian horse pedigree. [Stallion watching over his herd of mares & foals, scroll edge design] Designs

by Anita Rose Smith; author of the print: Donald Allen Santini. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Donald Allen Santini; 13Nov68; K86535. K66535. [For sale/lease pedigree form; stallion, mare & foal, history outline of horse] By Anita R. Pij kin; author of the print: Donald Allen Santini. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Donald Allen Santini; 13Nov68; K86534. Pip-SAPATJIAN, ANITA. Egyptian pharoah mask. See SAPATJIAN, ELSIE. Egyptian queen mask. See SAPATJIAN, ELSIE. SAPATJIAN, EISIE. Egyptian pharoah mask. Papier mache. Appl. author: Anita Sapatjian. © Elsie Sapatjian; 22Sep69; Egyptian queen mask. Papier mache. Appl. author: Anita Sapatjian. © Elsie Sapatjian; 22Sep69; GU44326. SARGENT, MARY E. The trial. See SARGENT, OTTO E. SARGENT, OTTO E. The trial. [Assorted owls perched on books] By Otto E. Sargent. Oil painting. © Otto E. Sargent & Mary E. Sargent; 8Dec69; GU44513. SARIAN, STEPHEN M. Chessmen. [Sculpture] © Stephen M. Sarian; 150ct69; GU44323. SATTERTHWAITE, RALPH. [Painting of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Port. in minister's robe] By Satterthwaite. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Ralph Satterthwaite; 20Jun69; GP64370. SATTY, pseud. See PODRIECH, WILFRIED. SAUNDERS, DANIEL H. Jan-Dan, handle with care. See GREGORY, JAMES, JR. Skillett, we cooks, umajo. See GREGORY, JAMES, JR. SAUNDERS, PRISCILLA. Se (PRISCILLA) GALLERIES. See HARTLEY SAUSALITO (CALIF.) CITIZENS COUNCIL. [Letterhead insignia; seal on rock with view of San Francisco hills in background] Print. © Sausalito Citizens Council; 2May69; K85875. SAUSALITO (CALIF.) FOUNDATION. Sausalito sea lion. [Figurine] Appl. author: Al E. Sybrian. D Sausalito Foundation; 5Jun69; GP63608. SAWYIER, PAUL. or works by Paul Sawyier See SAWYIER (PAUL) GALLERIES, INC. SAWYIER (PAUL) GALLERIES, INC.
Elkhorn Creek scene. By Paul Sawyier; author of the reproduction: Paul Sawyier Galleries, Inc. Col. repro-duction of watercolor painting. (Plate no.4) Signed. From the pri-vate collection of Mrs. L. J. Discher. © Paul Sawyier Galleries, In.; 2Dec68; H39629.
Kentucky arsenal. [View overlooking fort] By Paul Sawyier; author of the reproduction: Paul Sawyier Gal-leries, Inc. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. (Plate no.2) Signed. From the private collection of Mrs. L. J. Discher. © Paul Sawyier Galleries, Inc.; 2Dec68; H39632. H39632. Moonlight on the Kentucky. [Houseboa on river] By Paul Sawyier; author of the reproduction: Paul Sawyier Galleries, Inc. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. [Houseboat

From the private collection of Mrs. L. J. Discher. © Paul Sawyier Galleries, Inc.; 2Dec68; H39630. A rainy day in Frankfort. [Street scene with horse drawn carriages] By Faul Sawyier; author of the re-production: Paul Sawyier Galleries, Inc. Col. reproduction of water-color painting. (Plate no.1) Signed. From the private collection of Mrs. L. J. Discher. © Paul Sawyier Galleries, Inc.; 2Dec68; H39631. Sawyier Galleries, Inc.; 2Dec68; H39631.
SCARVES BY VERA, INC.
Abadan paisley. [Scarf] 28-474/ 24491. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63512.
[Abstract; luncheon cloth] 5551/4141.
Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
© Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan69; GP63791.
Adornment. [Scarf] 46-355/28424.
Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63166.
Agra embroidery. [Geometric design; scarf] 32-444/26489. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. (Gold piece collection) © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64746.
Amulets. [Scarf] 28-473/24489.
Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63388.
Amulets. [Scarf] 56-103/28428.
Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63151.
Apple a day. [Calendar towel] 8970/19735. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on linen. © Vera e.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63151.
Apple a day. [Calendar towel] 8970/19735. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on linen. © Vera e.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Dec68; GP65534.
Appliqued flower. [Luncheon cloth] H39631. graph on Fine... © vera 2.3.4.0. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; lDec68; GP63534. Appliqued flower. [Luncheon cloth] 2721B/2116. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc. 15Jan69; GP63800. Autumn leaves. [Scarf] 24-377/22338. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP65225. Banyan leaves [with background of top-ographical contours; scarf] 28-468/24416. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP65217. 28-408/24416. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP65217.
Batik. [Splattered criss-cross pat-tern; scarf] 56-111/28459.
Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64771.
Bazaar. [Intersecting arcs punctu-ated by large dots; scarf] 46-392/27857. Signed: Vera. Ser-igraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64879.
Bazaar stripe. [Scarf] 28-437/ 24852. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63385.
Beach flowers. [Towel] 8965/17660. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Dec68; GP65340.
Bengal bangle. [Rows of segmented circles; scarf] 24-300/22873.
Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
© Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP65266.
Bengal Bay. [Heavy lines in large overlapping curves; scarf] 28-524/24423. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. (Gold piece collec-tion) © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP65266.
Bengal Bay. [Heavy lines in large overlapping curves; scarf] 28-524/24423. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. (Gold piece collec-tion) © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64766.
Bordered canope. [Dots & ferns curv-ing in overlapping planes around flower-scattered center area; scarf] 28-498/24641. Signed: Vera. Seri-

graph on fabric. Appl. ti.: Bor-dered canape. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP65220. GP05220. Branches. [Scarf] 46-363/28442. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64783. Inc.; 1May69; GP64783.
Brocade paisley [with blank center area; scarf] 24-398/22476. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP65212.
Calico. [Scarf] 28-513/24428. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. (Gold piece collection) © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64745.
Calligraphy. [Blotches of shapes; scarf] 32-408/26475. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
© Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63282. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63282.
Caravan stripe. [Scarf] 24-296/ 22854. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63299.
Carved flowers. [Scarf] 28-502/24640. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GP64781. GP64781. Caspian stripes. [Luncheon cloth] 5555/4140. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan69; GP63796. Chutney [recipe & ingredients, flanked by brass vessels; towel] 8994/18231. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on linen. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64839. GP64781. GP64839. rcle dots. 5473/3152. Serigraj on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; Circle Serigraph GP63579. GF0579. mfetti. 2724B/1415. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan69; GP63798. Confetti. Courtyard. [Scarf] 28-442/24476. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63393. Cross tile. [Scarf] 24-335/ 22446. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63160. 22446. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63160.
Crown jewels. [Geometric design; scarf] 46-343/28421. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
© Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63285.
Cut ups. [Fanciful abstract silhou-ettes; scarf] 32-445/26482.
Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
© Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64788.
Dal Lake. [Jagged abstract convolu-tions; scarf] 46-413/27348.
Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
© Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64770.
Desert flower. [Luncheon cloth] 5537/4133. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan69; GP63002.
Desert flowers. [Scarf] 28-451/ 24633. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63401.
Desert tent. [Scarf] 28-445/ 24484. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GF63408.
Desert tent. [Triangles; scarf] 46-349/28417. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63281.
Dome motif. [Scarf] 32-388/ 26472. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63154.

SCARVES BY VERA, INC.-Con. Don't make waves. [Scarf] 890/22316. Serigraph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GF63578. Dowry box [abstract floral with border design; scarf] 24-355/22872. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GF65224. Dum dum dot. [Large abstract whorls and waves; scarf] 32-465/26480. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GF64758. Elephant walk [with wide geometric border; scarf] 32-447/26486. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GF64764. Ellora. [Tapestry-like floral de-sign; scarf] 32-441/26488. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. (Gold piece collection) © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GF64778. Embossed flowers. 5465/4115. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; ISNov68; GF63582. Embossed flowers [in rows] 2683B/110. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GF63585. Embroidered paisley. [Scarf] 56-106/28431. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GF63297. Embroidered tiles. [Stylized flowers; scarf] 56-107/28432. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GF63297. Embroidered tiles. [Stylized flowers; scarf] 56-107/28432. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GF63297. Embroidered tiles. [Stylized flowers; scarf] 56-107/28432. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GF63305. with border Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63305. Enamel flowers. [Scarf] 28-476/ 24493. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63278. Enameled flowers. [Scarf] 24-297/ 22858. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63170. Enameled flowers. [Scarf] 46-329/ 27614. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63280. Enameled flowers [interlaced with vines; scarf] 28-503/24639. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64779. Facade. 5503/4122. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63566. Fakir palsley. [Scarf] 24-349/22458. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP65230. Festival stripe. [Scarf] 24-349/22458. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP65230. Festival stripe. [Scarf] 24-329/ 22443. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63287. Festive dots. [Napkin] 8944/14330. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63366. Filegree. [Scarf] 28-447/24849. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63366. Fire paisley. [Scarf] 32-395/ 26463. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63307. Fish fry. [Calendar towel] 8966/ 19433. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63307. 15Nov68; GP63307. Fish fry. [Calendar towel] 8966/ 19433. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IDec68; GP63536. Fishnet. 5563/3455. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan69; GP63793. Flower bower. [Scarf] 24-295/22438. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63288.

- Flower branch. [Towel] 8953/16731. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Dec68; GP63531.
- Flower carvings. [Scarf] 46-371/28437. Signed: Vera. Se igraph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; CP64786.

- GP64786. Flower frieze. [Scarf] 46-348/ 28418. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63168. Flower scroll. [Scarf] 28-469/ 24490. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63394. Flowers & leaves. [Calendar towel] 8969/19535. Signed: Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IDec68; GP63555. Fluted stripe. [Luncheon cloth]
- GP63535. Fluted stripe. [Luncheon cloth] 5548/3156. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan69; GP63790. Flying carpet. [Persian motif; scarf] 32-407/26471. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63390.

- scarf] 32-407/26471. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63390.
 Foliage. [Scarf] 24-324/22449.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63161.
 Fondue. [Chafing dish, cheese, wine bottle & bread; towel] 8980/18651.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen.
 © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GP64838.
 Foothills. [Large overlapping arcs; scarf] 32-450/26495. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. (Gold piece collection) © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GP64769.
 Footpath. [Bold brush strokes in par-allel curves; scarf] 28-486/24637.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GP64851.
 Fragments. [Interlocking abstract shapes; scarf] 56-109/28457.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GP64772.
 Fragments. [Scarf] 28-413/ 24482. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63407.
 Fresco stripe. [Blouse] 2698B/1113.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63407.
 Fruit branch. [Strawberries & leaves; towel] 8982/13131.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen.
 © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63407.
 Fruit branch. [Strawberries & leaves; towel] 8959/17231.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen.
 © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63407.
 Fruit branch. [Strawberries & leaves; towel] 8959/17231.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen.
 © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64837.
 Fruit salad. [Towel] 8959/17231.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen.
 © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Dec68; GP6529.
 Game board. [Scarf] 46-347/28419.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15N

- GP63291. Gateway. [Rectilinear maze; scarf] 32-453/26490. Signed: Vera. Ser-igraph on silk. (Gold piece col-lection) © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64883. Geraniums [in pots; towel] 8989/16531. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64842.
- GP64842. Good morning. [Rooster; calendar towel] 8971/19633. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; lDec68; GP63539. Grapes. [Towel] 8958/10333. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; lDec68; GP63526.

- Grille dot. [Scarf] 28-450/ 24631. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63405. Grotto flowers. [Scarf] 46-310/ 28423. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63150.
- Harem bracelet. [Scarf] 46-326/ 27044. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63152. Harem paisley. 4204/7115. Seri-graph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63583.
- GF0500. Harem window. [Rough geometric shapes in central arrangement; scarf] 24-323/22874. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP65221. Heragons [Scarf] 56-108/28433.
- GP65221. Hexagons. [Scarf] 56-108/28433. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63169. I'd walk a mile. [Rows of camels; scarf] 24-318/22861. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63167. Indian cut outs. [Warnion codd.

- 1'd Walk a Hile 1000 silk.
 scarf 24-318/22861. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63167.
 Indian cut outs. (Warrior, maiden & vines; towell 8995/18531.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen.
 © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64840.
 Indian fan. [Stylized fluted forms; scarf] 56-110/28458. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64767.
 Indian flora. [Scarf] 32-469/26484. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64774.
 Inlay. [Scarf] 24-301/22439.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63163.
 Iranian flower. 5538/5115. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan69; GP63797.
 Iranian flower. [Scarf] 28-412/24630. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63151.
 Iron gates. [Scarf] 28-425/ 24632. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63104.
 Isfaham crest. [Abstract foliage; scarf] 28-396/24848. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63314.
 Jalpur paisley. [Oriental flower and vine motif; scarf] 32-472/26493.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Mov69; GP63755.
 Kaleidoscope. 5560/5116. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan69; GP63799.
 Kaleidoscope. 5560/5116. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan69; GP63799.
 Kaleidoscope. 8974/11633. SIgned: Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Dec68; GP63530.
 Karachi paisley. [Bold & flame-like with diagonal axis; scarf]
 24-354/22455. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64754.

- Kashmir paisley. [Towel] 8997/18827. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on linen. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64835.
 Kerman paisley. [Scarf] 28-416/ 24479. Signed: Vera. Serigraph silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63400.
 Kleidescope. [Large blotches of color; scarf] 24-351/22448. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63286.
 Knitted stripe. [Scarf] 46-345/28438. Signed: Vera a.s.d.o. Scarves'by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64874.
 Lattice stripe. [Alternating vertics]

GP045/4. Lattice stripe. [Alternating vertical & diagonal stripes of varying widths; scarf] 28-485/24412. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP65215.

- Inc.; 1May69; GP65215.
 Leaf stamp [repeated over whole surface; scarf] 24-363/22876. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP65214.
 Looms. [Broad stripes intersected by zigzags; scarf] 28-507/24638. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64877.
 Lotus symbols. 2753B/1810. Signed: Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP6477.
 Lotus symbols. 2753B/1810. Signed: Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64877.
 Mat Serigraph on fabric.
 © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64760.
 Mad plaid. [Scarf] 24-381/22342.

- Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
 Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GP64760.
 Mad plaid. [Scarf] 24-381/22342.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GP65233.
 Madras stripe. [Broad stripes with fuzzy edges; scarf] 32-434/26481.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GP65233.
 Madras stripe. [Broad stripes with fuzzy edges; scarf] 32-434/26481.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GP64885.
 Magic carpet. [Blouse] 5491/3116.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
 Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; ISNov68; GP65590.
 Maharanee [standing among trees; scarf] 32-455/26494. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. (Gold piece collection) © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; G264741.
 Malabar coast. [Large chevrons & arcs; scarf] 28-520/24425.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. (Gold piece collection) © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GP64882.
 Mango leaf. [Scarf] 24-364/22457.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GP65222.
 Maple leaves. [Scarf] 28-501/24862.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
 Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GP65235.
 Marble halls. [Large asymmetrical geometry with parallelograms & ellipse; scarf] 32-454/26487.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. (Gold piece collection) © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GP6484.
 Marigold festival. [Scarf] 28-530/24414. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GP64756.
 Marigolds. [Calendar towel] 8973/ 10735. Signed: Vera Serigraph on linen. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves

- GP64756.
 Marigolds. [Calendar towel] 8973/ 10733. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Dec68; GP63538.
 Medallion [circular motif; scarf] 24-289/22456. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP65223.

- Medallion stripe. [Scarf] 46-324/ 27621. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63294. Miniature chairs. [Flowers & lines; scarf] 24-262/23545. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63302.
- Vera. Serigraph on s11^L.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63302.
 Miniature garden. [Scarf] 28-460/ 24488. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63387.
 Monsoon stripe. [Large vigorous ab-stract waves; scarf] 2750B/2119.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fab-ric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64762.
 Moon garden. [Scarf] 24-362/22460.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP65234.
 Mosaic. [Scarf] 46-322/27619.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63304.
 Mosaic flowers. [Luncheon cloth] 5544/4135. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan69; GP63801.
 Mosque paisley. [Flowers; scarf] 56-105/28430. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63283.
 Montain peaks. [Scarf] 32-402/ 26465. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63396.
 Mums. [Scarf] 46-382/27855.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64747.
 Native jewelry. [Small floral design; scarf] 24-204/22865.

- Native jewelry. [Small floral design; scarf] 24-204/22865. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; CP63290.
- Native looms. [Geometric pattern in rows with wide border; scarf] 28-497/24861. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; 0065007 GP65207
- GP65207.
 Nature study. [Leaf silhouettes; scarf] 46-389/28441. Signed:
 Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64749.
 Oasis. [Circle & squares; scarf] 24-294/22859. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63303.
 Orchard. [Assorted fruits: towel]
- Orchard. [Assorted fruits; towel] 8986/16131. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; 006/026 GP64836.
- Ornamentation. [Intricate grillwork-like pattern; scarf] 24-352/22870. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP65209.
- Painted flowers. [Dress] 5474/4110. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63584.
- GP05044.
 Painted flowers. [Scarf] 24-293/ 22653. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63284.
 Paisley stripe. [Blouse] 2702B/1211. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; cp63587
- Scarves by Vera, Inc.; ISNOVOS; GP63587. Palace of the winds. [Eastern ar tectural motifs; scarf] 32-470/26483. Signed: Vera. S: graph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; lMay69; GP64773. [Eastern archi-Seri-

- Palace wall. [Scarf] 24-291/ 22432. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63159.
- on silk. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63159.
 Paper tree. [Configuration of straight bars; scarf] 46-393/27859. Signed: Vera. Ser-igraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GP64880.
 Peasant carvings. [Pennsylvania Dutch motif; scarf] 46-379/27854.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GP64759.
 Peasantry. [Calendar towel] 8972/ 11233. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IDec68; GP63537.
 Pebles. [Towel] 8938/19060.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IDec68; GP63537.
 Pennants. [Triangular shapes & lines; scarf] 28-475/24492. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63306.
 Persian flower. 2718B/3157.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Vera

- GP05000. Persian flower. 2718B/3157. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan69; GP63792.
- 15Jan69; GP63/92.
 Persian garden. [Scarf] 28-454/ 24485. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63164.
 Persian gulf. [Scarf] 24-336/ 22447. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63402.
 Persian melon [Scarf] 32-400/
- 26466. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63309.
- 15Novod; GP63309. Persian scroll. [Scarf] 28-448/ 24853. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63149. Persian window. [Four petaled flowers] 5471/3452. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63580. Pin stripe. [Scarf] 46-341/07616
- Pin stripe. [Scarf] 46-341/27616. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63298.

- Scarves by vera, Inc.; ENOVOS; GP63298.
 Place setting. [Towel] 8947/14831.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen.
 Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IDec68; GP63533.
 Plaque. [Linear flowering vines; scarf] 46-561/28436. Signed:
 Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GP64750.
 Plateaus. [Asymmetrical pattern of heavy straight lines; scarf] 28-506/24410. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GP64881.
 Plowed land. [Different sized areas Seri-
- GP64881.
 Plowed land. [Different sized areas of color; scarf] 28-415/24851.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63311.
 Plumes [in pinwheel design; scarf] 28-521/24418. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64742.
 Polychrome flowers. [Scarf] 20

- GP64742. Polychrome flowers. [Scarf] 32-403/26474. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63308. Porcelain. [Scarf] 32-245/ 26469. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63399. Portico. [Stylized entwined flowers; scarf] 24-290/22864. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63301. GP63301.

- SCARVES BY VERA, INC .- Con.
- CARVES BY VERA, INC.-Con.
 Punjab paisley. [Stylized flowers and vines; scarf] 28-511/24417.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64782.
 Puzzlement. [Concentric squares and other geometric figures; scarf] 24-307/22860. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63153.
- GP63153. Rain flowers. [Scarf] 46-387/27628. Signed: Vera. graph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; Seri-© Vera a.a.d.o. GP64752.
- Gr64724. Rajah [on horse, repeated; scarf] 28-517/24867. Signed: Vera. Ser graph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64744. Seri-
- Rajah's rooster. [Towel] 8987/16231. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64843.
- GP64843.
 Reflecting pool. [Large swirling pattern; scarf] 32-448/26497.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. (Gold piece collection) © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64875.
 Rippling waves. [Abstract; scarf] 32-436/26479. Signed: Vera. Ser: graph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64776.
 Bitual. [Blocks of stripes set at
- Seri-
- Ritual. [Blocks of stripes set at right angles; scarf] 46-411/27346. Signed: Vera. Ser igraph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; op6/876 Ser-GP64876. Rope trick.
- © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GP65231.
- Rosettes. [Scarf] 28-417/24494. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63389.
- ISNov68; GP63389.
 Royal carpet. [Persian floral-geometric; scarf] 32-439/26478.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GP64775.
 Royal crests. [Bisymmetrical curvilinear design; scarf]
 56-113/28460. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GP64751. Seri-
- GP64751. Royal leaf. [Scarf] 56-116/28463. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64757.
- Sand dunes. [Elongated abstract shapes; scarf] 28-546/24426. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. (Gold piece collection) © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GP64789.
- IMay69; GP64789. Sanskrit. [Asymmetrical rectilinear design; scarf] 28-522/24865. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GP64765. Sari paisley. [Scarf] 26-512/24419. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GP64745.
- GP64/45. Sculptured stone. [Scarf] 28-409/ 24655. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63403. Sea flowers. [Scarf] 28-411/ 24654. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63165.

- Sea of paradise. [Coil shape; scarf] 24-333/22444. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63156.
- Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63156.
 Shadow play [irregular stripes; scarf] 24-489/24863. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP65222.
 Shadows. [Scarf] 32-392/26467. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63148.
 Shalimar gardens [floral; scarf] 28-500/24415. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP65288.
 Shell flowers. [Scarf] 24-320/ 22441. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63300.
 Shiraz. [Stylized flowers; scarf] 28-444/24487. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63315.
 Shrine. [Large centralized geometric design; scarf] 32-440/26485. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64777.
 Sihouettes. [Geometric fruits; towel] 8948/14931. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Dec68; GP65527.
 Sitar. [Irregularly spaced thin par-24141 in par-

- Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Dec68; GP63527. Sitar. [Irregularly spaced thin par-allel lines intersected by 1 per-pendicular; scarf] 28-483/24857. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP65211. Spark stripes. [Rectangular bars overlapping in asymmetrical arrange-ment of acute angles; scarf] 28-499/24859. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP65218. Spice jars. [Towel] 8949/15931.
- © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IDec68; GP63532. Spice
- Spice jars. [Towel] 8996/15931. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on linen. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64841. Spinning [Large pinwheel shape:
- © Vera

- Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64841.
 Spinning. [Large pinwheel shape; scarf] 28-514/24864. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64764.
 Spring tulip. [Scarf] 28-295/ 24475. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63986.
 Stained glass. [Flowers; scarf] 24-162/22434. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63279.
 Star crystal. [Large snowflakes; scarf] 46-376/28439. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64755.
 Stitched flowers. 2696B/1412. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63589.
 Stitchery. [Floral geometric design: scarf] 24-308/2247. Signed:
- 15Nov68; GP63589.
 Stitchery. [Floral geometric design; scarf] 24-308/22437. Signed:
 Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63289.
 Strawberry patch. [Luncheon cloth] 5557/4134. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan69; GP63795.
 Streets & parks. [Abstract; scarf] 22-383/22477. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Vera a.a.d.o.
- Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan69; GP63794.

- Stucco stripe. [Scarf] 46-342/ 28420. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63157. Summer sun. [Scarf] 24-334/ 22445. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63158. Sun symbols. [Scarf] 28-558/24427. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. (Gold piece collection) © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64787. Sun wheel. [Bold asymmetrical geo-
- a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; Qr64787.
 Sun wheel. [Bold asymmetrical geo-metric curves; scarf] 32-451/26496.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. (Gold piece collection) © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GP64765.
 Swirl stripe. [Luncheon cloth] 2655B/56906. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fàbric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay68; GP63409.
 Swirling wave. [Scarf] 28-418/ 24483. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; I5Nov68; GP63395.
 T squares. [Scarf] 28-419/24480. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; I5Nov68; GP63391.
 Taj Mahal. [Two rows of large tent-like shapes; scarf] 28-487/24413.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay69; GP65216.
 Tapestry. [Scarf] 28-420/24481.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.

- Tapestry. [Scarf] 28-420/24481. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; CP63310
- © Scarves by Vera, Inc., 1980-00, GP63310. eheran. [Blouse] 5500/4124. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63588. Teheran.
- Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63588.
 Temple dome. [Symmetrical curvilinear design; scarf] 46-384/27858.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64748.
 Tiger stripe. [Rows of heavy bars; scarf] 46-391/27630. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64878.
 Tile paisley. [Scarf] 46-344/27843.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63293.
- GP63293.
- To the point [irregular rectangles; scarf] 24-344/22455. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; lMay69: GP65227.
- IMayO9: GF07221: Toe rings. [Snowflake-like circular motif; scarf] 28-510/24866. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64780.
- Trellis flowers [in straight rows; scarf] 46-365/27625. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64761.
- Tulip garden. [Scarf] 28-453/ 24626. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63155.
- Turban plaid. [Scarf] 24-361/22459. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP65210.
- Turban stripe. [Large diagonal stripes; scarf] 24-292/22855. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63292.
- Under the sea [abstract geometic motif; scarf] 24-334/22475. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP65229.

- Valleys. [Large wavy curves; scarf] 56-115/28462. Signed: Vera. Seri graph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64768. Seri-

- Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP64768.
 Waterfall. [Scarf] 32-278/26473.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63392.
 Waterways. [Scarf] 28-452/ 24625. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63397.
 White flowers. [Scarf] 46-281/ 27620. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63295.
 Wicker. [Scarf] 24-351/22454.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP65226.
 Willow flower. [Scarf] 24-332/ 22442. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63162.
 Windblown flower. [Scarf] 24-332/22473. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May69; GP65208.
 Windblown garden. [Blouse] 270707/1413. Signed: Vera. Seri-
- GP65208. Windblown garden. [Blouse] 2707B/1413. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63581. Windows. [Scarf] 28-449/24628. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov68; GP63406. Woodland. [Wild flowers & ferms.

- 15Nov68; GP63406. Woodland. [Wild flowers & ferns; towel] 8999/18727. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; lMay69; GP64833. Woodland. [Wild flowers & leaves; towel] 89999/18727. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; lMay69; GP64834.

- SCHACHT, KATHRYN M.
 The archer. [Knitted pattern] Design in fabric. © Kathryn M.
 Schacht; 85ep69; GU44170.
 Rifles and pistols [on sweater]
 Design. © Kathryn M. Schacht;
 23Jun69; GU43944.
 Timber wolf [head; knitted pattern]
 Design in fabric. © Kathryn M.
 Schacht; 85ep69; GU44171.
- SCHEEL, STELLA C. Haunted shore. Photo. © Stella C. Scheel; 11Jul69; JPl1566.
- SCHERING CORP. Urological pathology X-ray. Set 1-3 40 slides in 2 cases. © Schering Corp.; 13Jul69; JPl1624-11625. Set 1-2.

- CHILLER, DAVID.
 California. [Pictorial map of various points of interest; poster] By John Johnson; author of the print: Dave Schiller, employer for hire.
 Col. print. Signed: John F. Johnson. © Dave Schiller; 15Jan69 (in notice: 1968); K86969.
 London [in striped letters forming national flag, with view of city; poster] By John Johnson; author of the print: Dave Schiller; employer for hire. Col. print. Signed: John F. Johnson. © Dave Schiller; 15Jan69 (in notice: 1968); K86968.
 1969 [calendar; comical depiction of the Santa Maria] Col. print.
 © Dave Schiller; 15Jan69 (in notice: 1968); K86967.
 CHLATTER (GEORGE)-ED FRIENDLY PRODUC-SCHILLER, DAVID.
- SCHLATTER (GEORGE)-ED FRIENDLY PRODUC-PTONS
- Laugh-in knock-knock jokes. [Window board] 6046. Author of the print: Saalfield Pub. Co. Col. print.

Appl. ti.: Rowan & Martin's Laugh-

- Appl. ti.: Rowan & Martin's Laugh-in knock-knock jokes. © George Schlatter-Ed Friendly Productions & Romart, Inc.; 15May69; K86105.
 Laugh-in slip-in slip-out punch lines. 6045. Author of the print: Saal-field Pub. Co. Col. print, Appl. ti.: Rowan & Martin's Laugh-in party. © George Schlatter-Ed Friendly Productions & Romart, Inc.; 19May69; K86099.
 [Rowan & Martin's Laugh-in knock-knock jokes. Cara-fornia, here I come & 7 others] 6046. Author of the print: Saalfield Pub. Co. Col. print. © George Schlatter-Ed Friendly Productions & Romart, Inc.; 15May69; K86102.
 [Rowan & Martin's Laugh-in knock-knock
- ISMAY09; NOCLUZ.
 [Rowan & Martin's Laugh-in knock-knock jokes. Isabel busted & 7 others] 6046. Author of the print: Saal-field Pub. Co. Col. print.
 © George Schlatter-Ed Friendly Productions & Romart, Inc.; 15May69; K86101 к86101.
- [Rowan & Martin's Laugh-in knock-knock Jokes. Wait a minute & 7 others] 6046. Author of the print: Sal-field Pub. Co. Col. print. © George Schlatter-Ed Friendly Pr ductions & Romart, Inc.; 15 May69; K86104. [Rowan & Martin's Laugh-in knock-knock
- jokes. 7 ott
- K86104.
 [Rowan & Martin's Laugh-in knock-knock jokes. Yuma-ka me feel so young & 7 others] 6046. Author of the print: Saalfield Pub. Co. Col. print. © George Schlatter-Ed Friendly Productions & Romart, Inc.; 15May69; K86103.
 [Rowan & Martin's Laugh-in party doll costume sheet. Flowered evening gown & 12 others] 6045. Author of the print: Saalfield Pub. Co. Col. print. © George Schlatter-Ed Friendly Productions & Romart, Inc.; 19May69; K86110.
 [Rowan & Martin's Laugh-in party doll costume sheet. Man's brown suit & 10 others] 6045. Author of the print: Saalfield Pub. Co. Col. print. © George Schlatter-Ed Friendly Productions & Romart, Inc.; 19May69; K86107.
 [Rowan & Martin's Laugh-in, the party doll mount board. Dan Rowan & 5 others] 6045. Author of the print: Saalfield Pub. Co. Col. print.
 © George Schlatter-Ed Friendly Pro-ductions & Romart, Inc.; 19May69; K86109,
 CHEICH FEMAPD
- к86109,
- SCHLEICH, EDUARD. Dachau. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ.
- SCHLEY, ROBERT A. HEALTH SCIENCE. See
- SCHMIDT, ERIC VON. See VON SCHMIDT,
- ERIC.
- SCHMIDT, JAY W. Beside still waters. [Shepherd & flock at mountain stream; post card] A-48. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Jay W. Schmidt; 28Jul69; K86335.
- SCHNEIDER, BARBARA. See DANGEROUS PARALLEL
- SCHNEIDER, HELEN. Happy Hanuchrist. [Shaking hands; greeting card folder] Design. © Helen (Mickey) Schneider; 30Jun69; GU4 3874.
- SCHNEIDER, JOSEPH. Chinese Chippendale entertainment center [including television & stereo, with view of closed cabinet] 3 col. photos. © Joseph Schneider; 18Aug69; JUI2411-12413.
- SCHNEIDER, MICKEY. See SCHNEIDER, HELEN.

SCHOENFELD, MERRITT R. C. See MAC JAC CO.

- SCHOENFELD, MERRITT R. C. See MAC JAC CO.
 SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC.
 The caterpillar. [Toad & bird watching caterpillar walking up stem of flower, butterflies flying about; poster] Tomi Ungerer, artist. Col. reproduction of drawing.
 © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 20Aug69; K86557.
 Farm animals. [Horses, pigs & others; poster] PG 180-2. By Grant Heil-man & Leonard Lee Rue; author of the print: Scholastic Magazines, Inc. Col. reproduction of 6 photos on 1 sheet. NM: compilation & ad-ditions. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 15Nov69; K87467.
 Mrs. Peck-Pigeon. [Bird wearing flowered hat & scarf; poster] No.PG170. By Sylvie Selig. Col. print. Signed. NM: additions.
 © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 3Nov69; K87466.
 Time line of American history, 1492 to 1970. [Famous people & events] Art by Matt Delfino. Col. print.
 © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 26Aug69; K86297.
 Who has seen the wind? [Children flying balloons; poster] PG 169.

 - Who has seen the wind? [Children flying balloons; poster] PG 169. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Lucky Book Club poetry poster. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 15Sep69; K87198.
 - SCHOOL, HEALTH, AND YOU (Filmstrip) R-138. Educational Projections Corp. 26 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; lJun68; JP11497.
- SCHOOL IS OUR OTHER HOME (Filmstrip) R-111. Educational Projections Corp. 28 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; Isoc6. ID1/21 1Sep68; JP11471.

- SCHRIEFER, VICTOR H. Acadian artifact. [Open wooden box containing 2 geared wheels, handle & pole] Col. photo. © Victor H. Schriefer; 22Dec69; JU12455.
- SCHULZ, CHARLES M. For works by Charles M. Schulz See UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC.
- Reproduc-
- SCHULZ, KENNETH H.
 Homestead. By Ken Schulz. Reproduction of drawing. © Ken Schulz; 15Jul68; K85864.
 The rail fence. By Ken Schulz. Reproduction of drawing. Signed.
 © Ken Schulz; 15Jul68; K85862.
 The Smoky Mountains. By Ken Schulz. Reproduction of drawing. © Ken Schulz; 15Jul68; K85865.
 The wooden bucket. By Ken Schulz. Reproduction of drawing. Signed.
 © Ken Schulz; 15Jul68; K85861.
- SCHWABE, ERIKA GAMPERT. Butterfly orchid. See NATURE CONSERVANCY. FLORIDA CHAPTER.
- SCHWARTZ. Nice 'n' easy. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC.

- SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Ad infinitum. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
 - © Schwartz-Lieban Pattern no. 4401, design 5093. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 27May69; wz8040.

 - Textiles, Inc. © 27Mayb9; H38949. Grescendo. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Pattern no. 1277, design 480. By R & S Associates; author of the repro-duction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 2Apr69; H39306.

July-Dec.

- SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC.-Con. Eldorado. Print on fabric.
 - © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Pattern no.
 - Pattern no. 6849, design 514. © 22May69; H38948. Nice 'n' easy. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
 - Determ no. 1067, design 556. By Schwartz Liebman; author of the reproduc-tion: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 9Sep69; H40145. Inc -
 - Inc. © 9Sep09; H40145.
 1087, design 592. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
 © 100ct69; H40143.
 1089, design 594. By Buce; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 270ct65; H40142.
 - H40142
- H40142.
 9372, design 550. By Mia Studio; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
 18Jul69; H40144.
 Tarantella. Print on fabric.
 Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
 Pattern no.
 8428, design 475. By R & S Associates; author of the repro-duction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
 9Apr69; H39307.
 8432, design 484. By R & S Associates; author of the repro-duction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
 8Apr69; H39309.
 8449, design 483. By Buce; author
 - 8449, design 483. By Buce; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 8Apr69; н39308.
- SCHWERNER, DOLORIS. Oxygen utility dome [with living & recreation compartments, surrounded by moat] By D. Holmes, pseud. Drawing. © Doloris Schwerner; 22Sep69; GU44207.
- SCOTT, BETTY. Female doll. See KEL-KRAFT CO.
- SCOTT, HENRY. For works by Henry Scott See FROST & REED, LTD.
- SCOTT, KERRY D. Chuck, the moving sound. See BONNEVILLE, RONALD A.
- SCOTT, MARGUERITE. Astro-luck. [Zodiac & planetary sym-bols] Drawing. © Marguerite Scott; 12Dec69; GU44518.
- SCOTT (ROBERT R.) CORP. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Robert R. Scott Corp. Pattern no. 022. © 230ct69; GP65012. 490. © 2Sep69; GP64130. 501. © 21Nov69; GP65257.
 - 3012. © 22Aug69; GP64131. 6000. © 20Nov69; GP65030.
- SCOTT, FORESMAN & CO. See DANGEROUS PARALLEL.
- SCRIPTURE PRESS PUBLICATIONS, INC. Jesus is alive! [Two women before open tomb and risen Christ] Col. print. © Scripture Press Fublications, Inc.; 160ct69; K87474.
- SCRIVER, ROBERT MACFIE. Pay window. [Cowboy on bucking bronco; on base; statue] Plaster. © Bob Scriver (Robert MacFie Scriver); 30May68; GP64695.
- SCRUGGS, SUSAN A. [New Orleans montage. Facades of buildings] By S. Scruggs. Repro-duction of drawing. Signed. © Susan A. Scruggs; 23Aug69; K86493.

- SCULLY, JOSEPH J.
 [Astronaut; in batting stance]
 Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 31Dec69;
- Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 31Dec69; GU44561.
 [Baseball Angel; uniformed player with wings & halo] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 31Dec69; GU44566.
 [Baseball Braves; Indian holding bat & tomahawk] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 31Dec69; GU44562.
 [Baseball bum; raggedly uniformed player holding cigar stub] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 31Dec69; GU4563.
 [Baseball Indians; player with feathers & tomahawk, 2 others

- Baseball Indians; player with feathers & tomahawk, 2 others behind] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 31Dec69; GU44558.
 [Baseball Oriole; uniformed bird in batting stance] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 31Dec69; GU44560.
- [Baseball padre; robed monk with catcher's mitt] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 31Dec69; GU44553.
 [Baseball pilots; flying ace] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 31Dec69; GU4650
- Drawing. GU44552.
- [Baseball Royals; suited man with hat, holding whip] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 31Dec69; GU44554.

- Nolding whip | Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 31Dec69; GU44554.
 [Baseball Tiger; wearing cap, in pitching position] Drawing.
 © J. J. Scully; 31Dec69; GU44559.
 [Baseball Yankee; Uncle Sam] Drawing.
 © J. J. Scully; 31Dec69; GU44551.
 [Batting Cardinal; baseball uniformed bird in batting stance] Drawing.
 © J. J. Scully; 31Dec69; GU44557.
 [Cubs; uniformed bear cub in batting stance] Signed: Brian. Drawing.
 © J. J. Scully; 31Dec69; GU44568.
 [Giant; huge baseball player, kneeling with tiny bat] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 31Dec69; GU44564.
 [Little Met; uniformed player with baseball head] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 31Dec69; GU44564.
 Pirate [baseball player, wearing eye-patch] Drawing. © J. Scully; 31Dec69; GU44549.
 [Redlegs; baseball player holding bath Drawing. © L. J. Scully:
- [Redlegs; baseball player holding bat] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 31Dec69; GU44555.
- [Senators; formally dressed man with bat & glove] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; Jlbec69; GU44567. [Sox; personified sock in baseball uniform] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; Jlbec69; GU44565.
- [Twins; baseball players holding bat] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 31Dec69; GU44550.
- SEABURY PRESS. CAEURY PRESS. The cat across the way, by Anne Huston; drawings by Velma Ilsley. [Child watching cat on rooftop & others] New York, Seabury Press. 128 p. Reproductions (part col.) of drawings. © on illus.; Seabury Press; 170ct68; K85984.
- SEABURY PRESS, INC
- ABOAT FRESS, INC. Camel caravan, by Arthur Catherall; drawings by Joseph Papin. New York, Seabury Press. 143 p. Reproductions of drawings. ⁽²⁾ on illus.; Seabury Press, Inc.; 170ct68; K86005. Calabarting returns with a set of the set o
- Celebrating nature, rites and cere-monies around the world. [Various ethnic groups & their symbols] By Elizabeth S. Helfman, drawings by Carolyn Cather; author of the prints: Seabury Press, Inc. Re-productions of drawings. © on il-lus.; Seabury Press, Inc.; 18Sep69; K87385. House sparrows, ragamuffing of the
- KG(205. House sparrows, ragamuffins of the city, by J. J. McCoy; drawings by Jean Zallinger. New York, Seabury Press. 123 p. Reproductions of drawings. © on illus.; Seabury Press, Inc.; 170ct68; K86006.

- SEARLE, WILLIAM. Revenue cutter Massachusetts launched in Newburyport, Mass., 1791. See WROBLEWSKI, SIGMUND VICTOR.
- SEARS, ROEBUCK & CO. See ENZYME SOAK CYCLE. SELL SOMETHING TO EVERYONE.
- SEATON, HUNLEY E., JR. [Davy Dolphin] See LOVY, ALEX.
- SEBRING, BURR. [Floral scrollwork] See GORHAM.
- 2ND MILE (Filmstrip) Comunico. 95 fr., color, 35 mm. © Comunico, Inc.; 29Aug69; JU12404.
- THE SECRETARY AS A CAREER (Filmstrip) Graphic Research. 48 fr., color, 35 mm. (Office education series, section 4) © Graphic Research, Inc.; 9Apr69; JP11655.
- SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. Bates Manufacturing Co., Inc. [Classic couple flanking podium; border & vignette; certificate] Steel engraving. Appl. states prev. reg. NM: new border & lathe design. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; loct69; K87456. Continental Oil Company. [Classic

 - division of United States Banknote Corp.; 10ct69; K87456. Continental Oil Company. [Classic female holding globe seated near oil refining equipment; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. M: border & lathe de-sign. © Security-Columbian Bank-note Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 9Jul69; K86795. Keystone Steel & Wire Company. [Male seated on anvil holding scroll; border & vignette; certi-ficate] Col. steel engraving. NM: border & lathe design. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 9Jan63; K86796. Mr. Steak, Inc. [Classic female holding ear of corn against stock-yard background; certificate] Steel engraving. NM: border & lathe. © Security-Columbian Bank-note Co, division of United States Banknote Corp.; 18Apr69; K86069. Monfort of Colorado, Inc. [Classic female in field with kine before mountains; border & vignette; certificate] Steel engraving. Appl. states prev. reg. NM: new vignette background. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 9Sep69; K87457. Piedmont Natural Gas Co., Inc. [Classic male holding encircled
 - 9Sep69; K87457. Piedmont Natural Gas Co., Inc. [Classic male holding encircled flame against background of pipe-lines & 2 buildings; border & vignette; certificate] Steel en-graving. Appl. states prev. reg. NM: new vignette background, right side. © Security-Columbian Bank-note Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 130ct69; K87455. Provident National Corporation.
 - Bankhote Corp.; 190et09; K07495.
 Provident National Corporation.
 [Classic female seated near globe holding plaque; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving.
 NM: border & lathe design.
 Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 20Aug69; K86793.
 PCA Composition Male statue at
 - RCA Corporation. [Male statue at base of building; border & vignette; certificate] Steel engraving.
 NM: vignette. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 28Jul69; K86700. K86790.
 - J. Reynolds Tobacco Company. [Classic male holding tobacco leaf & classic female holding world; certificate] Steel engraving.

NM: border & lathe. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 13May69; K86070.

- rymayoy; KOBO/U. Rio Grande Industries, Inc. [Classic female atop world; certificate] Steel engraving. NM: border, lathe & vignette. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; l2May69; K86068.
- K86068.
 Seatrain Lines, Inc. [Classic male sitting beside 2 worlds; certificate] Steel engraving. NM: border & lathe. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 16May69; K86071.
- Sedco, Inc. [Engineer & Neptune flanking bridge; certificate] Steel engraving. NM: vignette except left figure. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 19Jun69; K86072.
- Difted States Bankhote Colpr., 19Jund States Dankhote Colpr., 19Jund States Difted States prev. reg.
 South Central Bell Telephone Co. [Man taiking into telepone; border & vignette; certificate] Steel engraving. Appl. states prev. reg.
 NM: new vignette. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 15Nov69; K87454.
 Tiffany & Company. [Male holding clock on shoulders; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. M: vignette.
 © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 21Jul69; K86794.
 The Union Corporation. [Winged male & map of world; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. M: vignette background.
 © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 30Jul69; K86791.
 United Gas Pipe Line Company. [Classic female seated near pipes holding drawing; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. MM: border & lathe design.
 © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 4Aug69; K86792.
 United States Banknote Corporation. [Classic female statending near machine holding tablet; border & vignette; certificate] Steel engraving. NM: text & Layout.
 © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 4Aug69; K86792.
 United States Banknote Corporation. [Classic female statending near machine holding tablet; border & vignette; certificate] Steel engraving. NM: text & Layout.
 © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 1Jul69; K86940.
 SEERY, TIMOTHY. See NORTHWEST ADVERTISING. South Central Bell Telephone Co.

- SEERY, TIMOTHY. See NORTHWEST ADVERTISING.

- SEIDL, HANS. Hockey player. [Poster] Col. print. © Hans Seidl; BDec69; K87481. Skier. [Males, in action] No.1-4. 4 col. serigraphs. Signed. © Hans Seidl; 310ct69; K87183-87186.

- Selai; 510009; K010000; K05000; K05 SELCHOW & RIGHTER CO. [Behind the 8 ball; gameboard] Col. print. © Selchow & Righter Co.; 23Feb69; K85962. What shall I wear? [Female attire; gameboard] Col. print. © Selchow & Righter Co.; 23Feb69; K85961.
- SELIG, SYLVIE. Mrs. Peck-Pigeon. See SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC.
- SELL SOMETHING TO EVERYONE (Filmstrip) Sears, Roebuck & Co. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 36 fr., color, 35 mm. © Sears & Roebuck Co. [i.e. Sears, Roebuck & Co.]; 2Jul69; JUL280 JU12380.
- SELMIER, VICTORIA J. Satyr ear [on base; sculpture] © Victoria J. Selmier; 22Aug69; GU44068.

- SELTZER, CARL C. The fallen monarch. [Three mounted hunters & 4 horses, 1 carrying dead stag, crossing valley] Signed: O.C. Seltzer. Oil paint-ing. © Mr. & Mrs. Carl C. Seltzer; 12Nov69; GU44423.
- SELTZER, MRS. CARL C. The fallen monarch. See SELTZER, CARL C.
- SELTZER, OLAF CARL. The fallen monarch. See SELTZER,
- CARL C.
- SEMONIN, DOUGLASS. Bon bon. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Cherie. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Moreland. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Parfait. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- SERBIN, INC. Birdcages [design on 2 front panels & 1 rear panel; dress] By Ofelia M. Villanueva; author of the reproduction: Serbin, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin, Inc.; 25Aug69; H39687.
 - Carousel [design on 2 front panels & l rear panel; dress] By Ofelia M. Villanueva; author of the reproduc-tion: Serbin, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin, Inc.; 18Jul69; HROMTO

 - fabric. © Serbin, Inc.; 18Jul69; H39479.
 English floral [design on 2 front panels & 1 rear panel; dress] By Ofelia M. Villanueva; author of the reproduction: Serbin, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin, Inc.; 18Jul69; H39478.
 Midsummer night's dream [design on 2 rear panels & 1 front panel; dress] By Ofelia M. Villanueva; author of the reproduction: Serbin, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin, Inc.; 18Jul69; H39477.
 Sunburst [design on 2 front panels &
 - Sunburst [design on 2 front panels & I rear panel; dress] By Ofelia M. Villanueva; author of the reproduc-tion: Serbin, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin, Inc.; 25Aug69; H39688.
- Abgobos, MARGARET G. Abraham Lincoln. [Profile port., in bas-relief] © Margaret G. Servos; 8Aug69; GU44062.
- Seven SEAS TRADERS, INC. First men on the moon, July 20, 1969. [Lunar module, 2 astronauts; view of earth in background; design on plate] lst limited ed. Col. repro-duction of painting on china. (Col-lectors historic series, no.B 2058) Appl. ti.: Apollo 11 moon plate. © Seven Seas Traders, Inc.; 2Sep69; GP65101. GP65101.
- SEWARD, J. E. Jesus weeps over Jerusalem, See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
- SEWARD, JAMES E. A church shares. See BROADMAN PRESS. SHABNER, LOUIS.
- Young modern. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- Young modern. See BROWN & BIGELOW. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. [Bus with children inserts] Wood. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; JJul69; GP63948. Cloth finger mouse puppet. Plush. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 8Aug69; GP64739. [Clown face paddle ball game] Wood. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 16Jul69; GP63940. [Dressed jointed china baby doll]

 - [Dressed jointed china baby doll] China & textile. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 14Jul69; GP64397.

- Egg with baby doll. Plastic & textile. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o.
 B. Shackman & Co.; 28Sep69; GP64902.
 Egg with cars [1910 Ford & 1907 Rolls Royce] Plastic. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o.
 B. Shackman & Co.; 29Jul69; GP64237.
 [Egg with dogs; 4 poodles & 4 dachshunds inside] Plastic. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 1Aug69; GP65155.
 Egg with doll. Plastic. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 30Jul69; GP64242.
 [Egg with duck family] Plastic.

- GP64242.
 [Egg with duck family] Plastic. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 31Jul69; GP65156.
 Egg with ducks. [Family of ducks within] Plastic. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman % Co.; 25Jul69; GF64241.
 [Fancy dressed wood & china doll] Textile, wood & china doll] Textile, wood & china. Appl. author author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 25Jul69; GF64401.
 [Fish, duck, frog, swan; floating
- GF64401.
 [Fish, duck, frog, swan; floating vinyl toys in mesh bag] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 22Jul69; GF65157.
 Floating and rolling fish pull toy. Wood & plastic. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 21Jul69; GF64900.
 Lumn rone with children figure
- [Jump rope with children figure handles] Wood & textile. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 3Jul69; GP63943.
- GP63943.
 Make a face doll [wearing dress, with stick-on facial features] Textile & wood. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o.
 B. Shackman & Co.; 24Jul69; GP64740.
 Mechanical cat eating mouse. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o.
 B. Shackman & Co.; 18Jul69; GP64901.
 Mechanical chick in egg. Metal & plastic. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o.
 B. Shackman & Co.; 18Jul69; GP64901.
 Mechanical chick in egg. Metal & plastic. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o.
 B. Shackman & Co.; 2Jul69; GP64239.
 Miniature cloth mouse reading book]

- B. SHACKMAN & Co.; 23Jul69; GP64239
 [Miniature cloth mouse reading book] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 15Aug69; GP65279.
 [Mouse figure with pigtails & turtle neck sweater] Textile. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 9Jul69; GP63944.
 [Paesaert & enimal cet].
- Peasant & animal set] 11 wood wor
 Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 2Jul69; GP63947. 11 wood works
- Rabbit with internal rabbit family.
 4 wood works. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o.
 B. Shackman & Co.; 18Jul69; GP6424C.
- b. snackman & Co.; 18Jul69; GP6424C.
 [Running rabbit figure] China & plush. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 5Aug69; GP64398.
 Set of 4 animal finger puppets on cardboard hand. Textile. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 10Jul69; GP63939.
- author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 15Jul69; GP63941.
- [Set of 3 nested penguins] 3 wood figurines. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 8Jul69; GP63945.

SHACKMAN (B.) & CO.-Con.

- Set of Washington, Jefferson, Franklin, Lincoln round jigsaw puzzles]
 4 col. reproductions of paintings. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 17Jul69; GP64303.
- Co.; 17,0109; GP64505.
 [Sitting rabbit figure] China & plush. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 6Aug69; GF64399.
 Spinning Xmas tree with Santa inside. Metal. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 15May69; GP6330.
- GP63030.
- Spinning egg with chick inside. Metal. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 15May69; GP63029.
- B. Shackman & Co.; 15May69; GP63029.
 Spinning heart in ball. Plastic.
 Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 17Ju169; GP64238.
 [Turned wood dressed family doll set] 4 textile & wood figurines. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 29Aug69; GP64400.
 Two face doll with braids. Textile.
 Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 11Ju169; GP63942.
 [Whistle with turning merry-go-round] Wood. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 7Ju169; GP63946.
 Wind blowing windmill with moving figure. Wood. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman a.a.d.o. B.

- GP05020.
 [Winter scenes, set of 6; involving children & snowmen; snow globes]
 6 plastic globes. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o.
 B. Shackman & Co.; 140ct69; GP65178. GP65178.

- Group 10: 11
 SHAFER, ANNETTE LEA.
 Clown kit. [Instructions & design for needlework kit] Reproduction of drawings on 2 sheets. (Fun in felt)

 Annette L. Shafer; 12May69; GF64364.
 Lion kit. [Instructions & design for
 - GF04304. Lion kit. [Instructions & design for needlework kit] Reproduction of drawing. (Fun in felt) © Annette Lea Shafer; 6Mar69; GP64363.

 - Lea Shafer; 5Marb9; GP04503. Tiger kit. [Instructions & design for needlework kit] Reproduction of drawing. (Fun in felt) © Annette Lea Shafer; 6Mar69; GP64365. Under the apple tree. [Three children playing; instructions & design for needlework kit] Reproduction of drawings on 3 sheets. (Fun in felt) © Annette L. Shafer; 18Mar69; GP64362. GP64362.

- SHAMOUN, JOANNE. Argyle. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- SHANE, MICHAEL. Introducing the cycle. [Motorcycle safety scenes] By J. Burzloff & M. Shane. 49 col. slides. © M. Shane & J. Burzloff; 23Jun69; JP11645.
- SHARING ON THE PLAYGROUND (Filmstrip) R-117. Educational Projections Corp. 27 fr., color, 35 mm.
 © Educational Projections Corp.; 1May68; JP11477.
- SHARING RESPONSIBILITY, SCHOOL AND HOME (Filmstrip) R-123. Education-al Projections Corp. 28 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. t1.: Sharing responsi-bilities. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Sep68; JP11483.

- SHARPE (ROBERT F.) & CO., INC. See BETTER ESTATE PLANNING.
- SHARPLESS, ELIZABETH C. Little orphant Annie. See LAFAYETTE, IND. BOARD OF PARKS & RECREATION.
- SHARPSTEEN, BENJAMIN L. Studebaker-Garford and the broken bridge. [Antique autos being pulled by horses] By Ben Sharpsteen. Col. print. (Horseless carriage days, no.11) Signed. (In Horseless car-riage gazette, May-June 1969, p.1 & 4 of cover) © B. L. Sharpsteen; 5Jun69; K85986.
- SHAW, W. A., JR. Snow covered mountain lake. [Post card] 51582-C. Col. print. © W Shaw, Jr.; 10Jul69; K86098. © W. A.
 - SHAWN, MADELAINE. Rainbow flowers. © 31Ju169; GU43948. © Madelaine Shawn;
- SHEDD, GEORGE. Landmarks and historic buildings of the Kennebunks, Kennebunkport, Maine. See HARTLEY (PRISCILLA) GALLERIES.
- SHENANGO CHINA. Mickey Mantle; country cookin'. [Cookware in border; design on dinnerware] China. © Interpace Corp. d.b.a. Shenango China; 7Aug59; GP54855.
- SHIELDS, MARY R. [Article of jewelry] By Marat, pseud. Design. © Mary R. Shields. [Papier mache hand bracelet] © 27Aug59; GU44113.
- SHIP'S OPERATIONAL SAFETY, INC. Playa Chame/Isla B ona Project. LP16, LP19, LP26-27, LP30, LP32-36. 10 Col. photos. © Ship's Operation-al Safety, Inc.; 2Aug69; JP11576.
- SHIREN, ALVIN. Happy bear. See SHIREN, SARI SABINA.
- Shy giraffe. See SHIREN, SARI SABINA.
- SABINA.
 SHIREN, SARI SABINA.
 Happy bear [holding flower] By Al Shiren (Alvin Shiren) Drawing.
 Signed. © Sari Sabina Shiren; 28Jul69; GU44022.
 Shy giraffe [profile] By Al Shiren (Alvin Shiren) Drawing. Signed.
 © Sari Sabina Shiren; 28Jul69; GU44023.

- SHIRLEY FABRICS CORP. Clipper. Print on fabric. © Shirley Fabrics Corp. Pattern no. 380. © 13May69; H39273.

 - 580. © 13May69; H39273.
 Clipper. Print on fabric.
 © Shirley Fabrics Corp. (in notice: Shirley Fabrics)
 Pattern no.
 393. [Snails & toadstools] By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Shirley Fabrics Corp.
 © 30Jul69; H39263.
 Por Voo. Print on fabric.
 © Shirley Fabrics Corp. (in notice: Shirley Fabrics)
 Pattern no.

 - Shirley Fabrics) Pattern no. 360. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Shirley Fabrics Corp. © 16May69; H39265.
 - 361. [Flowers & stylized butter-flies] By S. Laufman; author of the reproduction: Shirley Fabrics Corp. © 6May69; H39264.
- SHOOK, RALPH K. Smokey. [Comic cowboy cooking over open fire near chuck wagon] Drawing. © Ralph K. Shook; 90ct69; GU44287.

© James H GU44176. SHRIBERG, STEPHEN E. See ANDUM BUTAH, EAST COAST FREE-HAND POSTERS. SHRIMPLIN, MARION W. For works with Marion W. S as appl. author See LIN TEACHING AIDS. Shrimplin SHRINERS. COLUMBUS (OHIO) ALADDIN
SHRINERS. COLUMBUS (OHIO) ALADDIN
TEMPLE. BRUTAL BROS. UNIT.
Aladdin Temple. [Short, fat man
wearing fez; sticker] Col. print.
Appl. ti.: Little Shriner man.
© Brutal Bros. Unit, Aladdin Temple;
15May69; K85901. SHULER, DOVIA. SHULER, DOVIA. Double roses [and 3 others; designs for china dinnerware] Design no.1-4. 4 col. reproductions of paintings in folders. Appl. ti.: Design no.1. © Dovia Shuler; 40ct69; H39737. SHULER, JAY. See EXPLORING THE SEASONS. SHUMAN, STANLEY MARSHALL. HUMAN, STANLEY MARSHALL.
[The chicken, breaking out of egg; folder] Col. print. © Stan Shuman; 8Mar69; K86636.
[The horseracer; jockey riding horse, stylized; folder] Col. print.
© Stan Shuman; 28Mar69; K86635.
[The rabbit; stylized; folder] Col. print. © Stan Shuman; 8Mar69; K86634.

SHORT, JAMES R. [Pictorial decal design; peace &

love symbols on circle shape] © James R. Short; 10Sep69;

- SIERRA MADRE DEVELOPMENT CO. Homes designed especially for Bahia De Santiago. [EL Palmar & 7 others] l v. Architectural drawings. © Sierra Madre Development Co.; 25Aug69; IP9103.
- SIGNS OF CARDIOGENIC SHOCK (Filmstrip) John Sutherland Productions: 32 fr. color, 35 mm. (Intensive coronary care, FS no.19) Loop film. © John Sutherland Productions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11694.
- (in notice: 1968); JP11694. SILMAN, RICHARD C. 50-100 (150) low cost unit, housing project, Valley Heights Housing Cooperative ... Charleston, West Virginia. Rev. Feb. 1969. Richard C. Silman, architect. Architectural drawing on 22 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-22. Comm. no.67-328. © Richard C. Silman; 19Sep69; JU14951.

SILTON.

- For works by Silton See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. SILVER BURDETT SKILL STRIPS BIOLOGY
- INVER BURDETT SKILL STRIPS BIOLOGY SKILLS PROGRAM (Filmstrip) General Learning Corp. 10 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Using the micro-scope, pt.1. 55 fr.--Using the micro-scope, pt.2. 61 fr.--Media and sterilization. 68 fr. (Microbio-logical techniques, pt.1)--Innocula-tion and culture. 38 fr. (Microbio-logical techniques, pt.2)--Isolation of pure cultures. 66. fr. (Microbio-logical techniques, pt.3)--Staining and observing bacteria. 53 fr. (Microbiological techniques, pt.4) --Regeneration in planaria. 41 fr. --The squash technique in onion root tips. 56 fr.--Blood grouping. 62 fr. (Hematological techniques, pt.1)--Staining and observing blood cells. 66 fr. (Hematological techpt.1)--Staining and observing blood cells. 66 fr. (Hematological tech-niques, pt.2) Text: William L. Smallwoood; photographs: Robert E. Neely; art: James Taff. Appl. au-thor: General Learning Corp., employ-er for hire. © General Learning Corp.; 16Dec68; JP11540.

SIMON, BARNET LESLIE. See SIMON arn a letter chart. ENTERPRISES WEST. SIMON ENTERPRISES WEST. arm a letter chart. [Rows of blocks containing word & object for each letter] Reproduction of draw-ing. Appl. author: Barnet L. Simon. © Simon Enterprises West; 22Sep69; or here to the set of GP64573. SIMONS, ROBERT A. Lines plan. See WEEKS DREDGING & CONTRACTING, INC. SINGER (L. W.) CO., INC. Science through discovery, 4; activity lab. No.56140. Col. reproduction of drawing on corrugated paper. (Singer science series) © L. W. Singer Co., Inc.; 15Apr69; GP64494. SINGLETON, J. E. Clouded moonlight. [Water tower silhouetted in front of full moon] Col. slide. © J. E. Singleton; 3Nov69; JU12400. SINISI, SANS. [Textile pattern] See: ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. SAGE FABRICS CORP. SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. SKERCHOCK, ANDREW. ABRCHOCK, ANDREW.
Owl. [Abstract, lattice-work]
Metal. © Andrew Skerchock;
23May69; GU43889.
Skier. [Elongated figure; statuette]
Metal. © Andrew Skerchock; 3Jul69;
GH43885 GU43885 SKIDMORE SAHRATIAN, INC.
Illinois. [Montage of university buildings, Indian & sports figures; poster] Col. lithograph of water-color painting. Appl. ti.: Univer-sity of Illinois. © Skidmore Sahratian, Inc.; 18Sep69; K86894.
Indiana. [Montage of university hall, stadium & sports figures; poster] Signed: F. H. Wagner; author of the print: Skidmore Sahratian, Inc. Col. lithograph of watercolor paint-ing. Appl. ti.: University of In-diana. © Skidmore Sahratian, Inc.; 18Sep69; K86893.
Minnesota. [Montage of auditorium, Minnesota. [Montage of auditorium, showboat & sports figures; poster] Col. lithograph of watercolor paint-ing. Appl. ti.: University of Min-nesota. © Skidmore Sahratian, Inc.; 18Sep69; K86898. Northwestern. [Montage of university buildings & sports figures; poster] Signed: F. H. Wagner; author of the print: Skidmore Sahratian, Inc. Col. lithograph of watercolor paint-ing. Appl. ti.: Northwestern Uni-versity. © Skidmore Sahratian, Inc.; 18Sep69; K86899. Inc.; IoSep09; KooG99.
Notre Dame. [Montage of university buildings, crest & sports figures; poster] Signed: F. H. Wagner; author of the print: Skidmore Sahratian, Inc. Col. lithograph of watercolor painting. Appl. ti.: Notre Dame University. © Skidmore Sahratian, Inc.; 18Sep69; K86895. Sanatian, Inc., 105ep69; K06099.
Ohio State. [Montage of university buildings, stadium & sports figures; poster] Signed: F. H. Wagner; author of the print: Skidmore Sahratian, Inc. Col. lithograph of watercolor painting. Appl. ti.: Ohio State University. © Skidmore Sahratian, Inc.; 18Sep69; K86897.
So Illipois [Montage of university] Salfatian, inc., losepoy, motoyrity buildings, dog & sports figures; poster] Col. lithograph of water-color painting. Appl. ti.: Southern Illinois University. © Skidmore Sahratian, Inc.; 18Sep69; K86900.

Wisconsin. [Montage of Bascom Hall, Lincoln & sports figures; poster] Signed: F. H. Wagner; author of the print: Skidmore Sahratian, Inc. Col. lithograph of watercolor paint-ing. Appl. ti.: University of Wis-consin. © Skidmore Sahratian, Inc.; 18Sep69; K86896. JOHN F SKINNER. INNER, JOHN F. [Teaching aid to demonstrate cardiac rhythm disturbances; heart sculpture] © John F. Skinner; 20Jan69; IP9069. SKINNER EXCLUSIVE. [Textile pattern] Serigraph on fab-ric. © Skinner Exclusive a.a.d.o. Skinner. Hattern no. 4523/4529. Author of the reproduc-tion: Skinner Fabrics. © 14Aug69; H99725. 4524-4528. Author of the reproduc-tion: Skinner Fabrics. © 14Aug69; H39726, 39720-39723. 4530. Author of the reproduction: Skinner Fabrics. © 14Aug69; Skinner Fabrics. H39724. SKINNER FABRICS. [Textile pattern] See SKINNER EXCLUSIVE. SKUPIEN, FRANK. [Ornamental object; cross & sunburst motif; on base] Model. © Frank Skupien; 200ct69; GU44309. SLASS, MARK. AASS, MARK.
The dual concept home, design and
assembly methods of factory produced modular housing units.
[Base, 2, 3 & 4 bedroom units]
Architectural drawings (blue line
print) on 6 sheets. Sheet 1-5.
© Mark Slass; 12Aug69; IP9074. SLAVSKY, FRANK. Factory built sectional house. See SLAVSKY (FRANK) & ASSOCI-See SLAVSKY (FRANK) & ASSOCI-ATES, INC. SLAVSKY (FRANK) & ASSOCIATES, INC. Factory built sectional house, type A-3. [Plans for residence] May 13, 1969. Frank Slavksy, architect. Architectural drawing on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevation 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-4. © Frank Slavsky & Associ-ates, Inc.; 13May69; IP9086. archi-SLAWINSKI, JOZEF. AWINSKI, JOZEF. First sgraffito-al fresco mural in America [depicting West Hertel Middle Schools' historical back-ground, Commodore Perry & others; post card] 53930-C. This 24 1/2' x 9' panel designed & executed in 1969 by Jozef Slawinski. Col. print. © Jozef Slawinski; 138en69: K86290. 13Sep69; K86929. SLOAN, GINO. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Gino Sloan. Pattern no. 240. © 15Apr69; H38966. 247. © 15Apr69; H38965. SLOAN (GINO) & CO. Gypsy. [Stylized floral] Pat no.7228. Print on fabric. © Gino Sloan & Co.; 26May69; H38961. Pattern H)0901.
[Textile pattern] Print on fabric.
© Gino Sloan & Co.
Pattern no.
242.
© 15Apr69; H38967.
251. By Pattern & Print; author of the reproduction: Gino Sloan & Co.
© 15Apr69; H38968. SLOW DOWN & SELL (Filmstrip) Chrysler Institute, Marketing Training Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 52 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 30Jul69; JP11571.

Kaethe Kollwitz. See LOGOS PUB. CO. Kafka. See LOGOS PUB. CO. SMALLEY, GRACE NEIL. Elfins Bridge. [Woodland scene] By Ruby K. Mohr (Ruby K. Mohr Weninger) Painting. © Grace Neil Smalley & Gale Donna Campbell; 18Sep69; cuthe67 GU44267. SMALLWOOD, WILLIAM L. See SILVER BURDETT SKILL STRIPS BIOLOGY SKILLS PROGRAM. SMART, LARRY. [Prince of darkness] See PHANTASTIC PHANTASIES. SMICK, ROBERT G. See P.G.S. SILK SCREEN. SMITH, AL. For works signed Al Smith See DEBEAUMONT, AEDITA S. SMITH, ANITA ROSE. Arabian horse pedigree. See SANTINI, DONALD ALLEN. SMITH, DEBORAH DETWILLER. Love doll. [Pear-shaped stuffed doll with poncho] Textile. © Deborah Detwiller Smith; 2Dec69; GU44454. SMITH, DOROTHY SWALE. The global war. [Relationships of historical world war events] Needle painting in silk embroidery thread by Martha Swale Smith. © Dorothy Swale Smith; 4Nov69; GU44349. The Valkyrie. [Norseman riding winced herves over hettlefeed] he Valkyrie. [Norseman riding winged horses over battlefield] Needle painting in silk embroidery thread by Martha Swale Smith. Appl. ti.: The Valkries. © Dorothy Swale Smith; 4Nov69; GU44348. Swale Smith; 4Nov09; 6044940. SMITH, J. GREG. Disco, the new way to discover America. [Western scenes; admis-sion tickets to Frontier Town] 2 prints on 1 sheet. © J. Greg Smith; 18Jun69; K86346. SMITH, JOHN CHANDLER.
The George Washington University, Washington, D.C., School of Medicine Department of Pathology. [Internal organs] Card no.1-3, 10-11, 20-22, 30-31, 40, 50, 60. 13 col. transparencies. © John Chandler Smith; 3Dec69; JP11831.
SMITH, KATHAYN IRENE. [Article of jewelry] © Kathryn Smith. Manuscript and quill pen chatelaine, earring and pin. Design. © 4Aug69; GU44053.
SMITH, LARRY. SMITH, JOHN CHANDLER. SMITH, LARRY. San Diego: '69, '70. See FOTPOURRI ARTS & CRAFTS. SMITH, MARTHA SWALE. The global war. See SMITH, DOROTHY SWALE. he Valkyrie. See SMITH, DOROTHY The Valk SWALE, SMITH, VIRG. Sleep/study unit. See MEREDITH CORP. SMITH, W. EUGENE. Walk by the spirit. See CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. SMITH, WALLACE. The guard. See CELESTIAL ARTS. Last hope. See CELESTIAL ARTS. SMITH, WARREN L. [Boston & Albany 2-8-4 Berkshire type locomotive] See REFLICA MAIL SPECIALTIES. [Article of jewelry] [New York Central Fairbanks-Morse Erie built diesel locomotive] See REFLICA MAIL SPECIALTIES. [Article of jewelry] of jewelry]

SMALL, DAVID.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

- SMITH, KLINE & FRENCH LABORATORIES. Eska-deck [of cards, displaying foods with caloric count] 13 col. repro-ductions of photos. 54 cards in box. © Smith, Kline & French Lab-oratories; 13Feb69; K86473.
- SNOW, DONALD E. Northern lights in Alaskan skies. See EASTIN-PHELAN CORP.
- SNYDER, EDNA P. NYDER, EDNA P. Martin Luther King, Jr. School, Toledo, Ohio. [Snowy mountain peaks with star & cross; flag] Textile. Appl. ti.: Martin Luther King, Jr. flag. Appl. states prev. reg. 3Mar69, GU43454. © Edna P. Snyder; 30Mar69; GP63624.
- SNYDER (KEN) ENTERPRISES, INC. DER (KEN) ENTERPRISES, INC. Four boys gathered around auto engine, & tools] Watkins-Strath-more Co. Col. print. (Hot Wheels Magic Slate paper saver, 4437) © Ken Snyder Enterprises, Inc.; 10Nov69; K87408. Man & boy on desert, & other people] Watkins-Strathmore Co. Col. print. (Hot Wheels Magic Slate paper saver, 4437) © Ken Snyder Enterprises, Inc.; 10Nov69; K87409. [Four
- [Man &
- SNYDER. RICHARD F. [Birdlike design, symbolizing power, evil, flight, strength; with some human attributes] Drawing Richard F. Snyder; 24Nov69; GU44464.
- SOLDWEDEL, KIPP.
- U.S. Coast Guard Academy Training Barque Eagle. See DONALD ART CO., TNC.
- SOLOMON, SARAH. Series of colored oil paintings of 17 nebulae. By Saritka Solomon. 17 oil paintings. Signed. © Saritka Solomon; 26Sep69; GU44210.
- SOLOMON, SARITKA. See SOLOMON, SARAH.
- SOLOMON, SYD. Egyptian girl. See MUSEUM EXCHANGE ASSN.

- SOLTESZ, FRANK. Tree tapping time. See HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO.
- SOLVING PERSONAL PROBLEMS (Filmstrip) R-189. Educational Projections Corp. 37 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 10ct68; JP11729. SONNENBLICK, A. G.
- INNENBLICK, A. G. Litt-el Gregory. [Little boy & dog standing outside antique shop; cartoon] By Greg Sonnenblick; author of the print: A. G. Sonnen-blick. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. (In The Antiques dealer, Apr. 1969, p.42) © A. G. Sonnenblick; 10Apr69; K86428.
- SONNENBLICK, GREG. Litt-el Gregory. See SONNENBLICK, G,

- SOOIE PRODUCTIONS. Year of the swine in '69. ar of the swine in '69. [Snorting pig; sticker] Author of the print: U. B. Bond, Jr. Print. © U. B. Bond, Jr. d.b.a. Sooie Prod.; 4Jun69; K86422. A FABRICS COPP
- SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Soptra Fabrics Corp.

 - Sopera Fabrics (orp.)
 Pattern no.
 4893. © 3Sep68; H39502.
 5132. By S. Korman; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 27May69; H38969.
 - 5144. By Pattern & Print Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 27May69; H39187.

- By Fred Goldstein; author 5167. By Fred Goldstein; aut) of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 27May69; H38962.
- 5168. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 27May69; H38977
- 5173. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 27May69; H38954. Corp.
- 5175. By Flower Patch; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 27May69; H38978. SORKIN, JACK.
- Purina Pet Village located at Cinder-ella City Shopping Center, Engle-wood, Colorado. See RALSTON PURINA CO.
- SOULE, EVAN RAGLAND, JR. SDS [on button with screw] Drawing. Appl. ti.: Button with an engraved design. © Evan Soule; 30Jul69; GU44028.
- SOUTH BAY DESIGN CORP. Aquarius. [Abstract vase motif with intertwining lines] Serigraph on fabric. © South Bay Design Corp.; 10Sep69; GP64614. Laburath Determonia
 - Losepoy; Grovor, Labyrinth. Print on fabric. © South Bay Design Corp.; 10Feb69; GP64357. Phoenix. [Abstract stripe motif] Serigraph on fabric. © South Bay Design Corp.; 10Sep69; GP64613.
 - Weathered wood. Serigraph on fabric. © South Bay Design Corp.; 220ct69;
- GP65167.
- SOUTH CENTRAL BOOK & BIBLE HOUSE. Come unto me. [Port. of Jesus Christ] By John Brown. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © South Central Book & Bible House; 220ct69; GP64602.
- SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.
- SCHOOL BOARD. For works with Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention as author of the print See BROADMAN PRESS.
- SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. See THE WONDERS OF GOD.
- SOUTHERN CHRISTIAN LEADERSHIP CONFER-
- SOUTHERN CHRISTIAN LEADERSHIP CONFER-ENCE, ATLANTA.
 Black is beautiful. [Head & shoùlders of female; poster] Frint. © South-ern Christian Leadership Conference; 13Aug69; K86961.
 SOUTHWEST FILMS ASSOCTATES. See TEXAS BRAZOS TRAIL.
- TEXAS FORTS TRAIL.
- SowLE, LEE L. The Curwood Castle; this sketch shows the town studio of novelist James Oliver Curwood in Owosso, Michigan. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of folder. © Lee L. Sowle; 2Dec69; K87414.
- SPACE TRAVEL (Filmstrip) R-164. Educational Projections Corp. 29 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; lAug68; JP11522.
- SPACEMEN (Filmstrip) R-162. Educa-tional Projections Corp. 28 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projec-tions Corp.; 1Sep68; JP11521.
- SPAIN, PORTUGAL, AND GIBRALTAR (Film-strip) National Geographic Society & Encyclopaedia Britannica Educational Encyclopaedia Britannica Educational Corp. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Heartland Spain. 80 fr.--History and culture, Spain. 90 fr.--Coastland Spain. 82 fr.--Maritime Portugal. 73 fr.--Inland Portugal. 72 fr.--Gibraltar. 79 fr. © Encyclo-paedia Britannica Educational Corp. & National Geographic Society; 9Sep68; JP11649.

- SPAMPINATO, CLEMENTE. At the gate. [Cowboy on horse stumbling at fence; statue] Br © Clemente Spampinato; 10Dec54; Bronze.
 - © Clemente Spampinato; IODec54; GF63328. Headed for a fall. [Cowboy being thrown from horse; statuette] Bronze. © Clemente Spampinato; IODec54; GF63327.
- SPARLING & GEIST CO.
 - Interface & GEIST CO. [Irregular rectangle shape; infla-table sculpture. Design] no.6. © Sparling & Geist Co.; 10Nov69; GU44357.
 - [Round shape with hole in center; inflatable sculpture. Design] no.7. © Sparling & Geist Co.; 10Nov69; GU44358.
 - [Round shape with legs; inflatable sculpture. Design] no.1. © Sparling & Geist Co.; 10Nov69; GU44353.
 - GU44353. [Round shapes with protrusions; inflatable sculpture. Design] no.3, 3B, 4. © Sparling & Geist Co.; 10Nov69; GU44355. [Three pronged shape; inflatable sculpture. Design] no.5. © Sparling & Geist Co.; 10Nov69; GU44356.

 - [Three tiered shapes; inflatable sculpture. Design] no.2. © Sparling & Geist Co.; 10Nov69; GU44354.
- SPECTRUM FABRICS CORP. For works with Spectrum Fabrics Corp. as appl. author See HERO I.C.
- as appl. author See HERO I.C. SPEECH 1-A (Filmstrip) Mt. San Jacinto College. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Need step. 41 fr.--Visual-ization step. 28 fr.--Attention. 35 fr.--Solution step. 34 fr. © Mt. San Jacinto College a.a.d.o. Mt. San Jacinto Junior College District; lJul69; JPl1552-11555. SPENCE, WILLIAM CRAIG. Little orphant Annie. See LAFAYETTE, IND. BOARD OF PARKS & RECREATION. SPENCER-PHILLIPS & GREEN.
- RECREATION. SPENCER-PHILLIPS & GREEN. Bolinas birds. [Silhouetted seagulls & pelicans perched on pier pilings] Author of the print: Holger Krenzhage. Reproduction of photo. © Spencer-Phillips & Green; 300ct69; K87249. Colt. Torong side
- Spencer-Phillips & Green; 300ct69; K87249.
 Coit Tower, night shot [with street scene in foreground] Author of the print: Fred Lyon. Reproduction of photo. © Spencer-Phillips & Green; 300ct69; K87250.
 Dandelion and sun. [Seedy blossom illuminated by bright sunlight] Author of the print: Tom Vano. Re-production of photo. © Spencer-Phillips & Green; 300ct69; K87248.
 Man at the helm [seen through wind-blown rain] By Gerry French. Reproduction of photo. © Spencer-Phillips & Green (in notice: G. French, Spencer-Phillips & Green); 20ct69; K87439.
 Sailing S.F. [Sailboats & Golden Gate Bridge] By Morton Beebe. Reproduction of photo. © Spencer-Phillips & Green (in notice: M. Beebe, Spencer-Phillips & Green); 20ct69; K87437.
 Seagull and sun. Author of the print: Tom Vano. Reproduction of photo. © Spencer-Phillips & Green; 300ct69; K87246.
 Stormvogel. [Three sailboats under full sail] Ey Morton Beebe.
- 300ct69; K87246.
 Stormvogel. [Three sailboats under full sail] By Morton Beebe. Reproduction of photo. © Spencer-Phillips & Green (in notice: M. Beebe, Spencer-Phillips & Green); 20ct69; K87438.
 Wild oat and Golden Gate Bridge. [Stalk in foreground, extremely soft focus bridge in background] Author of the print: Tom Vano, Re-production of photo. © Spencer-Phillips & Green; 300ct69; K87247.

1969

- SPEYER, LARS. Hair, the dawning of the age of Aquarius. See THEATER PUBLICATIONS. SPIRITUAL REGENERATION MOVEMENT FOUN-
- PIRITUAL REGENERATION MOVEMENT FOUN-DATION OF AMERICA. Maharishi Mahesh Yogi. [Port.] Signed: Joe Berno; author of the print: Spiritual Regeneration Move-ment Foundation. Reproduction of drawing. Appl. ti.: SRM. © Spir-itual Regeneration Movement Founda-tion & Maharishi Mahesh Yogi; 7 Jun69; K86286.
- SPITZER, RUSSELL L. Chief Pronto. [Indian making smoke signals] Print. © Russell L. Spitzer; 16Aug69; K86457.
- SPITZWEG, CARL. Der Briefbote im Rosenthal. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ.
- SPORT CHALET. [Article of jewelry] © Sport Chalet. Aspen Snowmass, Colorado. [Stylized 2-component floral design; pin] Metal. © 26Mar69; GP63614. Aspen Snowmass, Colorado. [Stylized, 3 component floral design; ski pin] Metal. © 26Mar69; GP63594. Snowmass, Aspen. [Leaf shapes with snowflake on each; pin. Japan] Metal. © 26Mar69; GP63323.

 - SPORTSWORLD CLASSICS, INC.
 Wall plaque. [Scrolled leaves at top & bottom of border] No.V.S. 21. Oct. 15, 1969. By Stannard & Joveco Associates. Design. © Sportsworld Classics, Inc.; 18Dec69; GU44544.
 Wall plaque. [Scrolled top border with column for side] V.S. 22. Oct. 15, 1969. By Stannard & Joveco Associates. Design. © Sportsworld Classics, Inc.; 18Dec69; GU44543.
 SPOTLIGHT ON CLOSING (Filmstrip)
 - SPOTLIGHT ON CLOSING (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 45 fr., color, 35 mm. © Pontiac Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 2Jul69; JUL2379.
 - SPREADING A COLD IN SCHOOL (Filmstrip) R-139. Educational Projections Corp. 37 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; loct68; JP11498.
 - SPRING COMES TO THE FOREST (Filmstrip) R-161. Educational Projections Corp. 27 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; LAug68; JP11520.
- Budinburg PH1520.
 SPRINGPRINT PAPER PRODUCTS CO.
 Favorite dogs. [Cocker spaniel & 51 other breeds; place mat] Design no.275. Col. print. © Springprint a.a.d.o. Springprint Paper Products Co.; 5Feb69; K85990.
 Know the flags [of many nations; place mat] Design no.361.
 Col. print. NM: compilation & arrangement. © Springprint a.a.d.o. Springprint a.a.d.o. Springprint a.a.d.o. Springprint a.a.d.o. Springprint a.a.d.o. Springprint Paper Products Co.; lAug69; K86755.
 Olde-time eye teasers. [Street scene; early 20th century; place mat] Design no.360. Col. print.
 © Springprint a.a.d.o. Springprint Paper Products Co.; lAug69; K86753.
 Religious symbols. [Place mat] Design no.359. Col. print. NM: compilation & selection. © Springprint Paper Products Co.; lAug69; K86756.
 SPRINKLE, EUGENE.

 - SPRINKLE, EUGENE. Nature's natural phenomenons. [Rows of clover varieties] Col. photo. © Eugene Sprinkle; 10ct69; JP11640.

- SROFE, JESSE. Dog folks; McLoop, now pitching. [Cartoon dogs] By Srofee, pseud. Drawing. Signed. © Jesse Srofe; 27 Jun69; GU43883.
- SROFEE, pseud. See SROFE, JESSE. STACK, DOROTHY.
- (Landmark destroyed, Jocko Catholic Church. Old woman with rosary in front of flaming church] Col. photo. © D. Stack; 8Aug69; JU12405.
- STADEL (G. H.) & SON. 40' trawler type yacht. See DELANEY, BERNARD J.
- STAHL, BEN. Mother and child. See MUSEUM EXCHANGE ASSN.
- STALLWITZ, CAROLYN MAE. Witzies. [Small people and animals; Christmas tree ornaments] Textile, wood & plastic. © Carolyn Mae Stallwitz d.b.a. Stallwitz; 19Apr69; GP64725.
- STANDARD PACKAGING CORP. Courtyard Venice. By Lionel Barry-more; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, division of Stan-dard Packaging Corp. Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed. © Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; USA021 H38921.
 - H38921. Fishing banks. [Man pulling net into small boat] By Lionel Barrymore; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Pack-aging Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Standard Pack-aging Corp.; 2Dec68; H38923. Kyoto, Japan. [Garden scene with tea house & 2 girls; place mat] By Alpha Photo; author of the print: Brown & Bigelow, division of Stand-ard Packaging Corp. Col. print. © Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; K85782.
 - K85782.
 - K85/82. Old Red Bank. [View of wharf in pic-turesque village] By Lionel Barry-more; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, division of Stan-dard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduc-tion of painting, Signed. © Stan-dard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; H38002 H38902.
 - npo902. an Pedro. [Quaint seaport town] By Lionel Barrymore; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, divi-sion of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Standard Packaging Corp.; 2Dec68; HJ8903. San Pedro.
- STANFORD, ANDREW F.
 Dutch windmill garden, section no.6, complex no.1, Rainbow Gardens.
 Oct. 23, 1969; Originated & drawn by Andrew F. Stanford. Drawing.
 Scale of drawing 3/16" = 1'0".
 © Andrew F. Stanford; 300ct69; IU14995.
 Date b winded.
 - Dutch windmill garden, section 6, complex 2, Rainbow Gardens. Oct. 21, 1969. Originated & drawn by Andrew F. Stanford. Drawing. Scale of drawing 3/32" = 1'0". © Andrew F. Stanford; 300ct69;
 - © Andrew F. Stanford; 500cto9; IU14996. Rainbow's colorama garden, section no.7, Rainbow Gardens. Nov. 14, 1969. Originated & drawn by Andrew F. Stanford. Drawing. © Andrew F. Stanford; 18Nov69; IU15003. IU15003.
 - Rock Island rock garden, Rainbow Gardens, Port Charlotte, Florida. Section 8. Dec. 10, 1969. Originated & drawn by Andrew T. Stanford. Drawing. Fig.1-9. © Andrew F. Stanford; 15Dec69; THISONO. IU15049.

- STANFORD BUILDERS, INC. Modular home units, Guam. Architec-tural drawings on 64 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". © Sanford Builders,
 - Inc.; 19Sep69; IU14952.
- STANG, JUDY. Follow the colors, See WESTERN PUB. CO., INC.
- STANGL POTTERY CO.
 - Blossom ring [border; design on dinnerware] Ceramics. © Stangl a.a.d.o. Stangl Pottery Co.; 3Jan69; CP63611.
 - Cosmos. [Floral border; design on dinnerware] Ceramics. © Stangl a.a.d.o. Stangl Pottery Co.; 3Jan69; GP63609.
 - Pie crust. [Fluted edge with flowers in center; design on dinnerware] Ceramics. © Stangl a.a.d.o. Stangl Pottery Co.; 3Jan69; GP63610.
- STANNARD & JOVECO ASSOCIATES. See SPORTSWORLD Wall plaque. See CLASSICS, INC.
- STATE OF OKLAHOMA, STATE BOARD OF PUB-LIC AFFAIRS. See OKLAHOMA. STATE BOARD OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS
- STEARNS, VERNON H. [Gold leaf mural; galleon with wind-filled sails] By V. Stearns. Gold leaf on glass. Signed. © Vernon H. Stearns; 6Dec69; GP65035.
- STEED, FANNIE FAY MCCARN. Windmill handbag, windmill clutch purse. Design. © Fay Steed; 24Jul69; GU43998.

STEEL, JOHN. For works signed John Steel See PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN.

- STEELE, WILLIAM D. Americus Liberator for President of these United States. [Port. of whiskered man wearing ten gallon hat; poster] Photo: Rich Jamison; author of the print: William D. Steele. Col. print. © William D. Steele; 30Jul68; K86357.
- STEIN, MAURICE.
- Essay on liberation & repressive tolerance. [Montage of names & signatures; poster] Col. print. © Maurice Stein & Larry Miller; 6Nov69; K87261.
- bNovb9; K0720..
 Modernism as meditative environment.
 [Montage of wheel, clock, names of
 famous artists & other items;
 poster] Col. print. @ Maurice
 Stein & Larry Miller; 6Nov69;
 K87260.
 Machaeconcodist communitarian.
- Kolzov.
 Technoanarchist, communitarian.
 [Montage of ports. & names of famous people; poster] Col. pr
 © Maurice Stein & Larry Miller; print. 6Nov69; K87259.
- STEIN, RENA. Athens. See REGLOR OF CALIFORNIA.
- STEINBERG, CHARLES. Gordon. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- STEINBERG STUDIO. Regency. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Stephanie. See HOUSE 'N HO FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. HOME
- STEINER, SHARON. For works with Sharon Steiner as author of the print See PLOWLANDS.
- STEINER, VIOLETTE G. Preschool language picture book. See MERRILL (CHARLES E.) PUB. CO.

STELL, GILBERT, JR.
Female vocalist holding microphone with left arm hanging at side. By Stell. Tempera painting. Signed. Appl. ti.: Female vocalist with mi-crophone. © Gilbert Stell, Jr.; 20Nov69; GU44440.
Female vocalist on a vertical stripe background with musical staff on edge. By: Stell. Tempera painting. Signed. © Gilbert Stell, Jr.; 20Nov69; GU44442.
Male vocalist with arm extended above head with two silhouettes. By Stell. Tempera painting. Signed. © Gilbert Stell, Jr.; 20Nov69; GU44441. © Gribert Stell, Jr.; 2000009; GU4441. Male vocalist with microphone wearing grey suit, singing and dancing. By Stell. Tempera painting. Signed. © Gilbert Stell, Jr.; 20Nov69; GU44438. Vocalist James Brown with microphone singing. By Stell. Tempera paint-ing. Signed. © Gilbert Stell, Jr.; 20Nov69; GU44439. STEMER (LEE) STUDIOS, INC. Aquarius [design on handbag] No.777. Serigraph on fabric. © Lee Stemer a.a.d.o. Lee Stemer Studios, Inc. (in notice: LS); 24Feb69; GP65104. STEPHEN, pseud. See SHRIBERG, STEPHEN E. STERLING LACES, INC. [Lace design] Drawing. © Sterling Laces, Inc. Pattern no. 1064. © 28Aug69; GU44150. 1065. © 290ct69; GU44367. 1068. © 2Dec69; GU44479. 3330. © 210ct69; GU44312. 3331. © 210ct69; GU44313. 6077. © 28Aug69; GU44149. COTT © 20AUGO9; GU44149.
COT9. © 210ct69; GU44314.
COT9. © 210ct69; GU44315.
CO80-6084. © 2Dec69; GU44476-44478, 44472, 44480.
L2027. © 210ct69; GU44316.
L3057. © 290ct69; GU44368.
L3058. © 2Dec69. GU44368. 13057. © 290ct69; GU44368.
13058. © 2Dec69; GU44474.
13059. © 2Dec69; GU44475.
14034-14036. © 28Aug69; GU4451, 44147-44148.
14037. © 210ct69; GU44317.
14038-14039. © 290ct69; GU44369-44370. 44370. 44040. © 2Dec69; GU44473. 17146. © 210ct69; GU44318. 0 210ct69; GU44319. 17147. © 210ct69; GU44319. 17148. © 210ct69; GU44320. STERN, GUSTAV. Elephant pin. See STERN, GUSTAV, ESTATE OF. STERN, GUSTAV, ESTATE OF. [Article of jewelry] © Estate of Gustav Stern. Elephant pin [holding American flag] Metal. 'Appl. author: Gustav Stern. © 15Jul69; GU43996. STEVENS, LAWRENCE TENNEY. Girls' barrel racing. [Cowgirl on horse rounding barrel; statue] Bronze & silver. © Lawrence Tenney Stevens; 5Sep69; GP64730. STEVENS, LEONARD A. The royal mail ship, Queen Elizabeth. [Side view] Reproduction of photo. © Leonard A. Stevens; 5May69; к86114

280

STEWART, CRAIG. See NEW LIFE NOW.

STEWÀRT, JACK. [Textile pattern] See INDIAN HEAD, INC. FIER, JOSEPH B. Condiment rack & containers. See STYSON PRODUCTS CO., INC. For other works with Joseph B. Sti as appl. author See FLORALIER CO., INC. STIER, Stier STIFFEL CO.
[Tiered lamp base, leaf motif]
No.5086. Metal. © Stiffel Co.;
15Jun69; GP64208. STIKUMS Taxachusetts, state of gab and grab. [Silhouette of Massachusetts; sticker] Author of the print: David Katz. Col. print. © Stikums 28Jul69; K86334. © Stikums; STILL MORE JOKES & RIDDLES (Filmstrip) R-192. Educational Projections Corp. 38 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 10ct68; JP11734. STILLMAKER, JOHN R. Andorrian historical ships, Main & Mayflour. [Cross-section of 2 ships] Reproduction of 2 drawings on l sheet. Signed. © John R. Stillmaker; 20Jun69; GP63676. STITNA. Happy anniversary. See FRAN MAR MOPPETS. Love questionnaire. See FRAN MAR MOPPETS. STIPA, ANTHONY J. The Nixons. [Astrological symbols of Patricia & Richard Nixon in center of zodiac signs] By Tony Stipa. Col. design. Signed. Appl. ti.: Astrological plaques. © Anthony J. Stipa; 90ct69; GU44289. GU44289.
STIVERS, ROBERT E.
Idealized horse form, side view [with movable limbs] Model. © Robert E. Stivers; 18Aug69; JU14984.
Idealized human form, adult male, side view [with movable limbs] Model. © Robert E. Stivers; 18Aug69; JU14985.
Idealized human form, approx. 12 yr. old female, front view [with movable limbs] Model. © Robert E. Stivers; 18Aug69; JU14985.
Idealized human form, approx. 13 yr. old, male, front view [with movable limbs] Model. © Robert E. Stivers; 18Aug69; JU14986.
Idealized human form, approx. 13 yr. old, male, front view [with movable limbs] Model. © Robert E. Stivers; 18Aug69; JU14986.
Idealized human form, female, adult, side view [with movable limbs] Model. © Robert E. Stivers; 18Aug69; JU14985.
STIVERS. T. E. STIVERS, T. E. Ventura Ranch, Inc., Wildwood, Florida; storage batching & mixing system. June 16, 1969. Dwn.: EM. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.E-6622-Mi) Job no.6622. © T. E. Stivers; 16Jun69; IP9060. STIVERS (T. E.) CO.
Dixie Feeds. [Aerial view of grain plant] Col. photo. © T. E.
Stivers Co.; 5Feb68; JUl1975. (See also Stivers (T. E.) Co.; IFeb69 (in notice: 1968); JPl1342)
Dixie Feeds. [Aerial view of grain plant] Col. photo. © T. E.
Stivers Co.; IFeb69 (in notice: 1968); JPl1342. (See also Stivers (T. E.) Co.; 5Feb68; JUl1975)
Georgia Poultry Feed Mills, Inc., 30 ton/hr. feed mill, Dalton, Georgia. 1 v. Architectural draw-

ing (blue line print) on 23 sheets. (Drawing no.4101015) Scale of flocr plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Job no.6617. © T. E. Stivers Co.; 26Jun69; IP9081.

- Job no.6617. © T. F. L. To'.
 Job no.6617. © T. F. Stivers Co.;
 26Jun69; IP9081.
 Mr. Willard Strain, Georgia Poultry Feed Mills, Inc., Dalton, Georgia; grain storage addition. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 25 sheets. © T. E. Stivers Co.;
 310ct69; IP9187.
 Pasto Nuevo Feeds. [Rendering of mill] Col. photo. © T. E. Stivers Co.; 30Jun69; JP11441.
 [Riverside Mills with collectors. Painting] Col. photo. © T. E. Stivers Co.; 24Jul69; JP11572.
 Strain Poultry Farms, Inc., hatchery, Forsyth, Georgia. T. E. Stivers Co.; consulting engineers. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) on 10 sheets. (Dwg. series no.E-6612) Job no.6612. © T. E. Stivers Co.; 16Jun69; IP9065.
 United States Atomic Energy Commis-sion, UT-AEC Agricultural Research Laboratory, experimental feed mill facility, Oak Ridge, Tennessee. T. E. Stivers Co., consulting engineers. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 8 sheets. (Dwg. series no.E-6610. Job no.6610. © T. E. Stivers Co.; 165ep69; IP9146.
 TOCK PHOTO FINDERS.

STOCK PHOTO FINDERS.

POCK PHOTO FINDERS. New Orleans. [Montage of night clubs, jazz musicians, parades & others; poster] Photos: Dave Maenza, R. Miller, Pete & Penny Mavrelis; design: Ron Blume; author of the print: Stock Photo Finder. Col. print. © Stock Photo Finders; 30Apr69; K86086.

STOECKER, NORMAN. Outdoor workshop. See MEREDITH CORP.

- STOKOWSKI, MARIO. By the sea. See EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Contempo. See EVERFAST FABRICS, TNC
- Vienna. See EVERFAST FABRICS, INC.

- STOLBACH, RENE. More hearts & arrows. See S & R PUBLICATIONS.
- STOLK, RICHARD DAVID. Ambitious student kit, with American proverbs. [Lighted lamp & other symbols] Col. print. © Richard D. Stolk; 26Aug69; K86520.
- STOLWIJK, ANN S. Alicia. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- STOLZAR, MICHAEL. Suspended for the duration. [Head of Richard M. Nixon superimposed upon articles & amendments to the U.S. Constitution; poster] Col. print. © Michael Stolzar; 23Dec69;
- A STORE MANAGER WEARS THREE HATS (Filmstrip) S. S. Kresge Co. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 72 fr., b&w, 35 mm. © S. S. Kresge Co.; 2Jul69; JUl2372.
- A STORY IN STONES (Filmstrip) R-184. Educational Projections Corp. 38 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Sep68; JP11735.

STRACHAN, F. D. M. Kampf um Deutschland. [Heavily armed Nazi soldier] Drawing. Signed. © F. D. M. Strachan; 7Jul69;

- STRANG, WILLIAM. Photography by Mr. William. [Camera shutter; folder] Author of the print: Mr. William, pseud. Print. © William Strang; 15May69; K86544.
- STRATFORD MILLS, INC. Abstract mushrooms. Pattern no. 4299. Print on fabric. © Stratford Mills, Inc.; 23Jun69; Н38929.

 - HJ8929.
 Daisy border. Pattern no.4285.
 Print on fabric. © Stratford Mills, Inc.; 23Jun69; H38932.
 Daisy plaid. Pattern no.4308. Print on fabric. © Stratford Mills, Inc.; 9Jul69; H39200.
 Flower bandana. [Flowers & geometric shapes] Pattern no.639. Print on fabric. © Stratford Mills, Inc.; 9Jul69; H39206.
 Large tulip. Pattern no.4289. Print on fabric. © Stratford Mills, Inc.; 2Jul69; H39183.
 Mini daisy. Pattern no.4201. Determined

 - 2Jul69; H39183.
 Mini daisy. Pattern no.4291. Print on fabric. © Stratford Mills, Inc.; 2Jul69; H39184.
 Paisley border. Pattern no.4304. Print on fabric. © Stratford Mills, Inc.; 2JJun69; H38928.
 Paisley dot border. Pattern no.4303. Print on fabric. © Stratford Mills, Inc.; 9Jul69; H39202.
 Paisley geometric plaid. Pattern no.4296. Print on fabric. © Stratford Mills, Inc.; 2JJun69; H38927.
 Paisley stripe. Pattern no.6040.

 - Paisley stripe. Pattern no.6040.
 Print on fabric. © Stratford
 Mills, Inc.; 23Jun69; H38933.
 Pansy. Pattern no.4300. Print on fabric. © Stratford Mills, Inc.; 2Jul69; H39182.
 Plaid with flowers. Datasets
 - Plaid with flowers. Pattern no. 4290. Print on fabric. Stratford Mills, Inc.; 23Jun69; н38930

 - H38930.
 Rose border. [Stylized flowers with border] Pattern no.4284. Print on fabric. © Stratford Mills, Inc.; 9Jul69; H39204.
 Square daisy. [Flowers & geometric shapes] Pattern no.4297. Print on fabric. © Stratford Mills, Inc.; 9Jul69; H39203.
 Square polka dot. [Geometric shapes] Pattern no.4295. Print on fabric. © Stratford Mills, Inc.; 9Jul69; H39205.
 - H39205
 - Swirl floral. [Stylized flowers] Pattern no.4288. Print on fabric. © Stratford Mills, Inc.; 9Jul69; H39207.
 - H39207.
 H39207.
 Trellis anemone. Pattern no.4286.
 Print on fabric. © Stratford
 Mills, Inc.; 23Jun69; H38931.
 Tyrolean stripe. [Stylized flowers & stripes] Pattern no.6041. Print on fabric. © Stratford Mills, Inc.; 9Jul69; H39208.
 White floral head. [Flowers & leaves] Pattern no.4302. Print on fabric.
 © Stratford Mills, Inc.; 9Jul69; H39201.

 - H39201.
- STREICKER, NED C. PGA Polish Golfers Assn. Se ACTION DECAL & SILKSCREEN.
- STUART (C. H.) & CO., INC. [Article of jewelry] © C. H. Stuart & Co., Inc. (in notice: C. H. Stuart & Co., Inc. (in notice: C. H. Sta Co., Inc.) Zodiac pendant [necklace] Metal. © 8Sep69; GP64499.
- STUDIO BERLIN. Jason. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- STUDIO-ROBIN HARING. Banquet. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- STUDIO 3
- Chelsea. See MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP.

STYLESET FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Styleset Fabrics, Inc. Pattern no. 114. © 31May69; H39680. 148. © 31May69; H39041. 151. © 31May69; H39039. 154. © 31May69; H39681. 156. © 31May69; H39093. 165. © 31May69; H39038. 168. © 31May69; H39040. 169. © 31May69; H39084. 171. © 31May69; H39686. 188. © 25Jun69; H39550. © 25Jun69; H39551. 189. © 25 Jun69; H39683. 191. 195. © 15Aug69; H39585. 197. © 15Aug69; H39682. 202. © 1Nov69; H39936. 204. © 1Nov69; H39937.

- 204. © INOVOS; ASSSY..
 STYSON PROFUCTS CO., INC.
 Condiment rack & containers.
 [Eight bottles in rack] No.737.
 Artist: Joseph B. Stier. Photo.
 © Styson Products Co., Inc.;
 30ct69; JU12424.
 Condiment rack & containers.
 [Four bottles in rack] No.736.
 Artist: Joseph B. Stier. Photo.
 © Styson Products Co., Inc.;
 30ct69; JU12422.
 Condiment rack & containers.
 [Four salad dressing bottles in

 - Condiment rack & containers. [Four salad dressing bottles in rack] No.735. Artist: Joseph B. Stier. Photo. © Styson Products Co., Inc.; 30ct69; JU12423. Condiment rack & containers. [Two bottles & 2 dishes in rack] No.739. Artist: Joseph B. Stier. Photo. © Styson Products Co., Inc.; 30ct69; JU12425. Escargot 1970, plate design. [Top & side views] Artist, Fred Press. Mechanical drawing. © Styson Products Co., Inc.; 18Sep69; IU15034. IU15034.
- THE SUBURES (Filmstrip) R-165. Educational Projections Corp. 30 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Nov68; JP11523.

- SULCOSKI, JOHN W. See THE ANALYTICAL BALANCE. BALANCES. FILTRATION. PAPER CHROMATOGRAPHY. THEATION. THE VERNIER CALIDED
 - THE VERNIER CALIPER.
- SULLIVAN, DAVID J. Spunky Sparrow. [Two comical se-quences of baby bird in nest] 2 drawings on 1 sheet. © David J. Sullivan; 28Jul69; GU44046.
- SUMMERS, ROBERT TEMPLE, II. Brute force. [Bear & buffalo in com-bat; on base; sculpture] Bronze. © Robert Summers; 19Nov69; GU44436.

SUMMERTIME (Filmstrip) R-191. Educa-tional Projections Corp. 37 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projec-tions Corp.; 1Aug68; JP11728.

- SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD OF THE SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.
- SUNDBLOM, HADDON. Daniel Boone at Cumberland gap. S HENSLEY (ROBERT B.) FAMILY FOUN-DATION, INC. See
- SUNSHINE ORIGINALS OF MIAMI, INC. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI SUBSIDIARY. See DON MANUEL OF MIAMI.
- SUPER GRAPHICS, INC. [Blue & yellow straight lines poster. Psychedelic key shape] Col. print. © Super Graphics, Inc.; 15Sep69; K87077 -
- Love [on psychedelic can with opener attached; poster] Col. print. © Super Graphics, Inc.; 17Aug69; K87076. SUPER PET PRODUCTS, INC. EASTERN MOULDED PRODUCTS DIVISION. See EASTERN MOULDED PRODUCTS CO., INC. SUPERBA PRINT WORKS. Chelsea. See MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP. SUPERIOR LACE MILLS, INC. Lace design. Design in fabric. © Superior Lace Mills, Inc. Pattern no. G273B3. © 13May69; GP64010. SUTHERLAND (JOHN) PRODUCTIONS, INC. ANTICOAGULANT THERAPY. CHEST X-RAYS: RATIONALE, TECHNIQUE. CHESI A-RAIS: RATIONALE, IECHNIQUE. THE CLASSIFICATION OF ARRHYTMIAS. THE CLINICAL PICTURE OF ACUTE MYOCAR-DIAL INFARCTION, 2: THE PHYSICAL EX-AMINATION. E CLINICAL PICTURE OF ACUTE MYOCAR-DIAL INFARCTION, 3: THE HOSPITAL AND CONVALESCENT PHASES. THE AND CONVALESCENT PHASES. THE CLINICAL PICTURE OF ACUTE MYOCAR-DIAL INFARCTION, 4: THE POST-CONVALESCENT PHASE. THE CLINICAL PICTURE OF MYOCARDIAL INFARCTION, 1: THE HISTORY. THE CONCEPT OF CARDIAC PACINO. THE DIAGNOSIS OF MYOCARDIAL INFARCTION ELECTROCARDIOGRAPHY, ENZYME STUDIES. DUDETLC THEREY DIURETIC THERAPY. DRUG THERAPY OF ARRHYTHMIAS. THE ELECTRICAL TREATMENT OF ARRHYTHMIAS, PRECORDIAL SHOCK. ELECTROCARDIOGRAPHIC PATTERNS OF ARRHYTHMIAS THE FORMAT FOR INTERPRETING ELECTRO-CARDIOGRAMS. CARDIOGRAMS. LESS COMMON COMPLICATIONS FOLLOWING ACUTE MYOCARDIAL INFARCTION. METABOLIC ACIDOSIS. MONITORING CENTRAL VENOUS PRESSURE: TECHNIQUE, THEORY. MONITORING PROBLEMS. DUE NUESING PROBLEMS. MONITORING PROBLEMS. THE NURSING ROLE IN CARDIAC PACING. OXYGEN THERAPY. SIGNS OF CARDIOGENIC SHOCK. SYMPATHOMIMETIC DRUGS. TRANSVENOUS PACING. TRANSVENOUS PACING. TREATMENT OF CARDIGGENIC SHOCK. TREATMENT OF LEFT VENTRICULAR HEART FAILURE. THE TREATMENT OF SPECIFIC ARRHYTHMIAS. THE 12 LEAD ELECTROCARDIOGRAM. TYPES OF FREMATURE VENTRICULAR CONTRAC-TIONS AND THEIR TREATMENT. THE USE OF DIGITALIS. VENIPUNCTURE AND INFUSION TECHNIQUES. SUTTA, ELSIE. [Bows and butterfly design; apron dress] Vinyl. Appl. states prev. reg. 5Jun63, CU42267; rev. pub. 27Jan69, GP60876. M: additions.
 © Elsie Sutta; 27Jan69; GP63595. SUTTON (I. S.) & SONS, INC. The autograph collector. [Frog hold-ing pen in mouth; stuffed] No.3535. Textile. © I. S. Sutton & Sons, Inc.; 12Jun68; GP63858. SVANHOLM, JOHAN KARL VIKTOR. [Corporate seal design] See SVANHOLM RESEARCH LABORATORIES.
- SVANHOLM RESEARCH LABORATORIES. [Corporate seal design: flame, Aladdin lamp & Viking ship, globe inside diamond; letterhead] Author of the print: Johan Karl Viktor Svanholm, president. Print. © Svanholm Research Labo-ratories; 28Jun69; K86641.
- SWANSON, EEVERLY K. Timmy Rim says only 45 minutes to Alpine fun. See REDDING, GERALD E.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

282

- SWART, GERRY. 3 tell-a-tale picture puzzles. See WESTERN PUB. CO., INC.
- SWENEY, FRED. Sportsman's game bag. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- SWIMMING SAFETY (Filmstrip) R-199. Educational Projections Corp. 37 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Sep68; JP11742.
- Projections Corp.; lSep68; JP11742. SWITCHPLATE CO. OF AMERICA, INC. [Astro spaceman design; decorative switchplate] Plastic & metal. © Switchplate Co. of America, Inc.; lAug69; GP64038. [Bee & flower design; decorative switchplate] Plastic & metal. © Switchplate Co. of America, Inc.; lAug69; GP64042. [Coffeepot & cup design; decorative switchplate] Plastic & metal. © Switchplate Co. of America, Inc.; 21Jul69; GP64117. [Dainty maid design; decorative switchplate] Plastic & metal. © Switchplate Co. of America, Inc.; 1Aug69; GP64041.

 - Switchplate Co. of America, Inc.; lAug69; GP64041.
 [Flippy frog design; decorative switchplate] Plastic & metal.
 Switchplate] Plastic & metal.
 Switchplate Co. of America, Inc.; lAug69; GP64046.
 [Flower basket & sachet design; decorative switchplate] Plastic & metal.
 Switchplate Co. of America, Inc.; lAug69; GP64037.
 [Flower mirror design; decorative switchplate] Plastic & metal.
 Switchplate Co. of America, Inc.; lAug69; GP64044.
 [Friendly Fido design; decorative switchplate] Plastic & metal.
 Switchplate Co. of America, Inc.; lAug69; GP64039.
 [Hippy hippo design; decorative

 - lAug69; GP64039.
 [Hippy hippo design; decorative switchplate] Plastic & metal.
 © Switchplate Co. of America, Inc.; lAug69; GP64045.
 [Mirror, flower, kettle design; decorative switchplate] Plastic & metal.
 © Switchplate Co. of America, Inc.; lAug69; GP64035.
 [Owl design; decorative switchplate] Plastic & metal.
 © Switchplate, Inc.; 2lJul69; GP64115.
 [Owl design; decorative switchplate]

 - Co. of America, Inc.; 21Jul69; GP64115.
 [Owl design; decorative switchplate] Plastic & metal. © Switchplate Co. of America, Inc.; 1Aug69; GP64040.
 [Painting & tripod design; decorative switchplate] Plastic & metal.
 © Switchplate Co. of America, Inc.; 21Jul69; GP64116.
 [Rabbit design; decorative switch-plate] Plastic & metal.
 © Switchplate Co. of America, Inc.; 21Jul69; GP64112.
 [Raggedy Ann design; decorative switchplate] Plastic & metal.
 © Switchplate Co. of America, Inc.; 21Jul69; GP64112.
 [Raggedy Ann design; decorative switchplate] Plastic & metal.
 © Switchplate Co. of America, Inc.; 1Aug69; GP64036.
 [Rose vase & sachet design; decor-ative switchplate] Plastic & metal.
 © Switchplate Co. of America, Inc.; 1Aug69; GP64036.
 [Touring car design; decorative switchplate] Plastic & metal.
 © Switchplate Co. of America, Inc.; 21Jul69; GP6413.
 [Trivet design; decorative switch-plate] Plastic & metal.
 © Switchplate Co. of America, Inc.; 21Jul69; GP64113.
 [Trivet design; decorative switch-plate] Plastic & metal.
 © Switchplate Co. of America, Inc.; 21Jul69; GP64113.
- [Trivet design; decorative switch-plate] Plastic & metal. © Switch-plate Co. of America, Inc.; 21Jul69; GP64114.
- SWITZERLAND (Filmstrip) Educational Filmstrips. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With manual, 36 p. Con-tents: The history of Switzerland.

- 54 fr.--The four Switzerlands. 55 fr.--Geography and economy of Switzerland. 61 fr.--Christmas in Switzerland. 56 fr. Written & photographed by Kenneth & Marjorie Russell. © Educational Filmstrips; lSep69; JPl1798.
- SYBRIAN, AL E. Sausalito sea lion. S. (CALIF.) FOUNDATION. See SAUSALITO
- SYMPATHOMIMETIC DRUGS (Filmstrip) John Sutherland Productions. 30 fr., color, 35 mm. (Intensive coronary care, FS no.22) Loop film. © John Sutherland Productions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11685.
- (In notice: 1960), orner, SYNEK, ERVIN. [Aquarium. Five abstract fish, in relief] Model. © Ervin Synek; 1Jul69; GU44095. [Brave knight. Mounted, with long spear; sculpture] © Ervin Synek; 18Aug69; GU44104. [Dying Christ. In relief] © Ervin Synek; 18Aug69; GU44106. [Feathered monarch. Feacock; sculp-ture] © Ervin Synek; 18Aug69; GU44110.

 - GU44110.
 - [Fish and stylized flowers. On base] Model. © Ervin Synèk; 1Jul69;

 - Model. © Ervin Synèk; lJul69; GU44096. [Flamingos. Pair, sculpture] © Ervin Synek; l8Aug69; GU44105. [Golden fish. On base] Model. © Ervin Synek; lJul69; GU44094. [Ice nude. Kneeling, with hands above head; sculpture] © Ervin Synek; l8Aug69; GU44107. [In flight. Deer, male & female; sculpture] © Ervin Synek; l8Aug69; GU44109.

 - sculpture] © Ervin Synek; 18Aug69 GU44109. [Moon and earth. Large crescent en-veloping disk, on square; on base] Model. © Ervin Synke; 1Jul69; GU44093. Seagram flowers [on base with large crowned 7. lamp] © Ervin Synek;
 - crowned 7; lamp] © Ervin Synek; 31Ju169; GU44029.
 - Woman and a moon; sculpture] © Ervin Synek; 18Aug69; GU44108.
- SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. Buffalo herd. [On base; figurine] Artist: J. E. Fraser. Bronze.
 - © Syracuse University; 20Jun69; GU44459.

 - GU44459. Buffalo herd. [On base; statuette] Artist: J. E. Fraser. Bronze. © Syracuse University; 4Jun69; GU4458. End of the trail. [Slouching Indian on horseback; statuette] Bronze. Appl. author: James Earle Fraser. © Syracuse University; 5Jun69; GU44455. [John J. Auduhon Frontiersman: on
 - [John J. Audubon. Frontiersman; on base; figurine] Artist: J. E. Fra-ser. © Syracuse University; 5Jun69; orthHuman Syracuse University; 5Jun69; GU44457.
 - (William Clark, Young frontiersman; on base; statue] Bronze. Appl. author: James Earle Fraser. Syr acuse University; 5Jun69; GU44456. Svr-
- SYROCO.

 - (ROCO. Accent branch plaques, pr. [Tiny flowers] No.7073. (Floral-mates) © Syroco, division of Dart Indus-tries, Inc.; 1Jan69; GP63553. Accent table. [Octagonal top with curled legs] 3818. © Syroco, di-vision Dart Industries, Inc.; Jan69; GP63370. lJan69; GP63370.
 - Bird & branch plaques, pr. [Magnol branch] No.7066. (Floral-mates) © Syroco, division of Dart Indus-tries, Inc.; lJan69; GP63552. [Magnolia
 - Butterfly plaques, pr. No.7039. © Syroco, division of Dart Indus-tries, Inc.; 1Jan69; GP63551.

- Center branch plaque [of tiny flowers] No.7030. (Floral-mates) © Syroco, division of Dart Industries, Inc.; 1Jan69; GP63548.
- Cordless wall clock [atop rows of rectangles] 1030. © Syroco, d division Dart Industries, Inc.; 1Jan69; GP63366.
- sion Dart Industries, Inc.; iJan69; GP63366.
 Large branch plaque, bottom. [Tiny flowers] No.7032. (Floral-mates) © Syroco, division of Dart Indus-tries, Inc.; IJan69; GP63550.
 Large branch plaque, top. [Tiny flowers] No.7031. (Floral-mates)
 © Syroco, division of Dart Indus-tries, Inc.; IJan69; GP63549.
 Large butterfly plaque. No.7113.
 © Syroco, division of Dart Indus-tries, Inc.; IJan69; GP63546.
 Large wall plaque. [Rows of rec-tangles suspended on strips] 7088. © Syroco, division Dart Industries, Inc.; IJan69; GP63573.
 Small wall plaque. [Rows of rec-tangles suspended on strips] 7124. © Syroco, division Dart Industries, Inc.; IJan69; GP63574.
 3-arm wall sconce. [Carved base with pear shapes suspended from chain] 4055. © Syroco, division Dart Industries, Inc.; IJan69; GP63372.
 Wall clock. [Floral sprays in each

- GP63372.
- Wall clock. [Floral sprays in each corner] 1043. © Syroco, division Dart Industries, Inc.; lJan69; GP63367
- Wall mirror. [Scrolled leaf border] 2019. © Syroco, division Dart Industries, Inc.; JJan69; GP63768.
- Wall mirror. [Scrolled leaf border] 2020. © Syroco, division Dart Industries, Inc.; 1Jan69; GP63369.
 Wall mirror [irregular shape & ornate frame] No.2016. © Syroco, division of Dart Industries, Inc.; 1Jan69; GP63544. division GP63544.
- Wall mirror [with ornate frame] No.2018. © Syroco, division o Dart Industries, Inc.; 1Jan69; of GP63545
- Wall mirror [with scrolled frame] No.2017. © Syroco, division of Dart Industries, Inc.; 1Jan69; GP63543.
- GP63543.
 Wall plaque. [Rooster] No.7128.
 © Syroco, division of Dart Industries, Inc.; lJan69; GP63547.
 Wall sconces, pr. [Rectangles suspended on strips] 4052.
 2 wall sconces. © Syroco, division Dart Industries, Inc.; lJan69; GP63371.

Τ

- T.C.C.C. See CONNECTICUT CLOCK CO.
- TP LABORATORIES, INC. See ATTRITIONAL OCCLUSION AND BEGG LIGHT
- WIRE TREATMENT.
- FF, JAMES. See SILVER BURDETT SKILL STRIPS BIOLOGY SKILLS PROGRAM.
- - Appl. ti.;
- TAGARIS, ANDREW ATHAN.
 Mary Baker Eddy. [Bust] Appl. t1.: Bust of Mary Baker Eddy. © A. A.
 Tagaris; 17Ju169; GU43941.
 Mary Baker Eddy. [Bust] Sculpture by A. A. Tagaris. Reproduction.
 © A. A. Tagaris; 40ct69; H39929.
- TAOS (N.M.) ART GALLERY. The bronc runners. Author of original work & reproduction; William Moyers. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Signed: Wm. Moyers. Original in collection of Mr. & Mrs. Bill Mason Bivens. © Taos Art Gallery; lNov69; H40152.

The new day. [Mare feeding foal on prairie] Author of original work & reproduction: William Moyers. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Signed: Wm. Moyers. Original in collection of Mr. & Mrs. Bill Masor Bivens. © Taos Art Gallery; 1Nowfo: HN0153 Bivens. © Taos 1Nov69; H40153.

1969

- TAURUS DESIGNS, INC. For works by Taurus Designs, Inc. See BLOOMCRAFT.
- TAVARES, ALEC. R. I. State Capitol. Col. photo. © Alec Tavares; 24Sep69; JP11671.
- TAYLOR, BERT RAYMOND, JR. Icologs: Concept cubes with trans-mutation scales and correspondence patterns. See TAYLOR, MARTHA PINGEL.
- TAYLOR, DONALD L. Identi-chek. [Ports. of man & woman; bank check] Col. print. © Donald L. Taylor (in notice: Don Taylor); 10Nov69; K87339.
 - TAYLOR, MARTHA PINGEL. YLOR, MARTHA PINGEL. Icologs: Concept cubes with trans-mutation scales and correspondence patterns, by Martha P. Taylor. 5 p. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, A13314. NM: editorial re-vision & additions. © Martha Pingel Taylor & Bert Raymond Taylor, Jr.; 10ct69; IU14968.
- THE TEACHING OF READING (Filmstrip) Vimcet Associates. 33 fr., color, 35 mm. By Eva L. Baker; illus.: Joan Orme. © Eva L. Baker; lJun69; JP11450.
- TEACHING UNITS AND LESSON PLANS (Film-strip) Vimcet Associates. 34 fr., color, 35 mm. By W. James Popham; illus.: Joan Orme. © W. James Pop-ham; lJun69; JP11455.
- TEJARATCHI, MASSUD. For works by Massud Tejaratchi See PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC.
- TELESCOPE TECHNIQUES (Filmstrip) Library Filmstrip Center. 44 fr., color, 35 mm. Script by Lois W. Bennett; photography & production, Chas. G. Casey; produced by Violet Priestley. © Violet Priestley d.b.a. Library Filmstrip Center; 13Feb68; JP11870.
- TEN-ART. FART.
 [Face of Richard Nixon; in relief]
 Vasa Djezovic, sculptor. Metal.
 © Ten-Art, owned solely by Vasa Djezovic; 17Feb69; GP63719.
- TERRY-LLOYD'S CERAMICS. Indian Kachina windbell; doll hold-ing objects] Ceramics. Appl. au-thor: Teresa Ann Latterman, Terry-Lloyd's Ceramics. © Terry-Lloyd's Ceramics; 18Aug69; GU44380.
- TERRYTOONS. [Mighty Mouse preventing lion from carrying off female mouse] Whit-man Pub. Co. Col. print. (Mighty Mouse frame-tray puzzle, no. 4541) © Terrytoons, division of CBS Enterprises, Inc. (in notice: Terrytoons, division of CBS Films, Inc.); 23Sep69; K86947.
- TEWA, pseud. Se THEOBALD HANS. See VON WACKERBARTH,
- TEXAS BRAZOS TRAIL (Filmstrip) South west Films Associates. 68 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Thomas Robert Havins, Jr. © Southwest Films Associates; 5Dec69; JP11872. South-

- TEXAS FORTS TRAIL (Filmstrip) South-west Films Associates. 78 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Thomas Robert Havins, Jr. © Southwest Films Associates; 5Dec69; JP11873. TEXTRON, INC. GORHAM DIVISION. See GORHAM.
- GORHAM DIVISION.
- TEXTRON, INC. GORHAM DIV. ALVIN CO. See ALVIN CO
- THEATER PUBLICATIONS. HATER PUBLICATIONS. Hair, the dawning of the age of Aquarius. [Group of nude youths; poster] Design, Primo Angeli; pho-tography, Lars Speyer; author of the reproduction: Theater Publications, division of Pisani Print. Co. Col. lithograph. © Theater Publications, division of Pisani Print. Co.; 8Sep69; H39619.
- THELEN, HUBERT J. Homage to Pope John XXIII. [Refigure against background of irregular shapes] Painting. @ Hubert J. Thelen; 130ct69; GU44299. [Robed

 - GU44299.
 Immortality, homage to Emily Dickinson. [Human figures lying near trees, suns coming over the horizon] Painting. © Hubert J. Thelen; 130ct69; GU44297.
 Mount Kennedy. [Island offshore of Washington, D.C.; Monument's height exaggerated] By H. Thelen. Painting. Signed. © Hubert J. Thelen; 130ct69; GU44298.
 State of the nation. [Nude female pushing lock off cliff into water, battleships, rockets in air & bottles on rocks nearby] Painting. © Hubert J. Thelen; 130ct69; GU44300. GU44300.
 - Vietnam. [Seated nude girl with skull at feet] Painting. © Hubert J. Thelen; 11Aug69; GU44045.
 - We'll bury you, Khrushchev. [Winged male tolling bell beneath bursts from sky] Painting. © Hubert J. Thelen; 130ct69; GU44296.
- THINK FOLLOW-UP (Filmstrip) Chrysler Institute, Marketing Training Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 52 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 25Sep69; JP11745.
- THOM, ROBERT. Give us this day our daily bread. See AMERICAN BAKERS ASSN.
- THOMAS, DOUGLAS, JR. Selling like it tis. [Scenes of streets & alleys of Washington, D.C., by day & night] 64 photos on 4 sheets. © Douglas Thomas, Jr.; 22Dec69; JU12456.
- THOMAS, DYLAN. A child's Christmas in Wales. See EICHENBERG, FRITZ. THOMAS, ROGER. See THE ROAD.

- THOMAS, TERRY W.
 [Notecard with quail by a fallen tree] Reproduction of drawing. Cover of notepaper folder. © Terry W.
 Thomas; 18Jul69; K86215.
 [Notecard with three owls in a tree] Reproduction of drawing. Cover of notepaper folder. © Terry W.
 Thomas; 18Jul69; K86214.
 [Notecard with two chickadees on a branch] Reproduction of drawing. Cover of notepaper folder. © Terry W. Thomas; 18Jul69; K86214.
 [Notecard with two pheasants] Repro-duction of drawing. Cover of note-paper folder. © Terry W. Thomas; 18Jul69; K86212.

- THOMPSON, BARRY E. State Fencibles of Philadelphia Inde-pendence Hall as restored for the Centennial, 1876. See COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS.
- State Fencibles of Philadelphia, the State House (now Independence Hall) early XIX century. See COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS.

THOMPSON, JAMES L. Gladiola. See CAFFCO IMPORTS, INC.

- THREE BILLY GOATS GRUFF (Filmstrip) R-120. Educational Projections Corp. 29 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; lAug68; JP11480.
- THREE LITTLE PIGS (Filmstrip) R-103. Bducational Projections Corp. 32 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Apr68; JP11463.
- See MINNESOTA MINING & MANUFAC-TURING CO.
- THUD ENTERPRISES. [American peace symbol; starred & striped hand; decalcomania] Co print. © Thud Enterprises; 8Dec69; K87483. Col.
- 8Dec69; K87483.
 TIFFANY & CO.
 [Article of jewelry] © Tiffany & Co.
 Black butterfly. [Brooch] Gold
 & jewel. © lsep69; GP63377.
 Coral bird key. [Brooch] Gold & jewel. © lsep69; GP63376.
 Lapis bird key. [Brooch] Gold & jewel. © lsep69; GP63376.
 Lapis bird key. [Brooch] Gold & jewel. © lsep69; GP63376.
 Pink butterfly. [Brooch] Gold & jewel. © lsep69; GP63382.
 Turquoise & pearl necklace. Gold & jewel. © lsep69; GP63379.
 Turquoise bird key. [Brooch] Gold & jewel. © lsep69; GP63379.
 Turquoise bird key. [Brooch] Gold & jewel. © lsep69; GP63378.
 Unicorn brooch. Gold & jewel.
 © lsep69; GP6384.
 Yellow giraffe. [Brooch] Gold & jewel. © lsep69; GP63383.
 Yellow sapphire necklace. Gold & jewel. © lsep69; GP63375.
 TIFFANY HOMES CORP.
- TIFFANY HOMES CORP. The Apple Hill [2 story vacation home plan] Architectural drawing on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". © Tiffany Homes Corp.; 12Nov69; TUISOL1.
 - IU15011.
 - IU15011.
 The Dupont II [3 bedroom ranch home plan] Architectural drawing on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0".
 © Tiffany Homes Corp.; 12Nov69; UU5012
 - TU15012.
 - The Glenolden, contemporary [3 bed-room ranch home plan] Architec-tural drawing on 2 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'-0". © Tiffany Homes Corp.; 12Nov69; IU15010.
- TIGER CARD CO.
- In sympathy. [Stained glass window; greeting card folder] 69S. Author of the print: Francis W. Eckhard. Col. print. © Tiger Card Co.; 25Jul69; K86219.
- 2501169; K66219. Our mail service goes everywhere. [Mailman standing on earth, putting letter in mailbox on moon; greet-ing card folder] no.69. Author of the print: Francis W. Eckhard. Col. print. © Tiger Card Co.; 31Jul69; K86376.
- TIME, INC. See BEARS. INSECTS.

 - ELEPHANTS.

TINSLEY, DOROTHY C. Jig-saw clock and color wheel. © Dorothy C. Tinsley; 25Jul69; GU43999. TINSLEY, LYNN EDWARD. [Designs made with typewriter. Sky-scraper & church motives] 11 de-signs. © Lynn E. Tinsley; 26Aug69; GU44131. TITRATION (Filmstrip) Pace Films. 49 fr., color, 35 mm. Written & photographed by John W. Sulcoski. © Pace Films, Inc.; 21Mar69; JP11601. TOBEY, ALTON S. Astronauts of Apollo 11, first on the moon, 1969. See DONALD ART CO., INC. TOMES, MARGOT. [Textile pattern] See INDIAN HEAD, INC. TONE EMBROIDERY CORP. [Embroidery pattern] Design in fabric. © Tone Embroidery Corp. fabric. © Pattern no. SA3160. [Dress] © 17Mar69; GP65110. TONER, THOMAS J. NNEK, THOMAS J. Oil-gas Ratiometer for two-cycle engines. [Couple in snowmobile on verso, outboard motor on recto] Serigraph. © Thomas J. Toner; Serigraph. © Thom 25Jul69; GP63513. TONEY (R. D.) CONST. R. D. T. plans [for trailer hitch] Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Sheet no.1-3. With rendering. © Robert D. Toney d.b.a. R. D. Toney Const.; 1Sep69; TP0185 IP9185. TORBERT, FLOYD JAMES. [Memorial portrait of John F. Kennedy, Robert F. Kennedy and Martin L. King] By Torbert. Re-production of drawing, Signed. © F. J. Torbert; 26Aug68; K86650. TORNQUIST, NILS MAGNUS. American cuckoo birdhouse clock. See CONNECTICUT CLOCK CO. American cuckoo clock. See CONNECTICUT CLOCK CO. Robin redbreast birdhouse clock. See CONNECTICUT CLOCK CO. TOSCANO HOMES, INC. Modular post & beam apartment unit. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". (Dwg. no.1-2) © Toscano Homes, Inc.; 12Aug69; IP9C79. Modular post & beam apartment unit Inc.; 12Aug69; IP9C79. Modular post & beam apartment unit. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". (Dwg. no.1-5) Appl. states prev. reg. & prev. pub. 12Aug69, IP9079. NM: Sheet 3-5, revisions of sheet 1-2. © Toscano Homes, Inc.; 8Sec69; IP9142. 8Sep69; IP9142.
TOWLE MANUFACTURING GO.
Towle's 66B. [Floral & scroll border in relief; design on flatware] Silverplate. © Towle a.a.d.o.
Towle Manufacturing Co.; 8Nov69; GE6760.
Towle's 68C. [Overall scrolled pattern in relief; design on flat-ware] Silverplate. © Towle a.a.d.o. Towle Manufacturing Co.; 8Nov68; GP63759.
Towle's 68D. [Floral border in relief; design on flatware] Silver-plate. © Towle a.a.d.o. Towle Manufacturing Co.; 8Nov68; GP63758.
Towle's 68E. [Scroll pattern in relief; design on flatware] Silver-plate. © Towle a.a.d.o. Towle Manufacturing Co.; 8Nov68; GP63757.

TOY INNOVATIONS, LTD.
Bear [in flowered apparel; stuffed] No.2200. Textile. © Toy Innova-tions, Ltd.; 3Dec69; GP65292.
Button Nose Jack [in striped apparel; stuffed] Textile. © Toy Inno-vations, Ltd.; 3Dec69; GP65294.
Button Nose Jill [in flowered dress; stuffed] Textile. © Toy Inno-vations, Ltd.; 3Dec69; GP65298.
Cat [in flowered apparel; stuffed] No.2205. Textile. © Toy Inno-vations, Ltd.; 3Dec69; GP65296.
Blephant [clothed, with apron; stuffed] No.2203. Textile.
© Toy Innovations, Ltd.; 3Dec69; GP65293.
Mouse [in striped apparel; stuffed] No.2202. Textile. © Toy Inno-vations, Ltd.; 3Dec69; GP65297.
Poodle [in striped apparel; stuffed] No.2201. Textile. © Toy Inno-vations, Ltd.; 3Dec69; GP65295.
Tiger [in apron; stuffed] No.2204. Textile. © Toy Innovations, Ltd.; 3Dec69; GP65299. 3Dec69; GP65299. TRADER VIC, pseud. See BERGERON, VICTOR J. TRAFFIC SAFETY & HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT DEPT., FORD MOTOR CO. See FORD MOTOR CO. TRAFFIC SAFETY & HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT DEPT. TRENOVERAL DEFT.
TRANS-AMERICAN COLLECTIONS, INC.
Any collecting effort will irritate the account. [Man with hands out-stretched] Author of the print: Wayne Martin. Col. print. © Trans-American Collections, Inc.; lApr69; K86084.
Collection comparison chart. [Circle graph] Author of the print: Wayne Martin. Col. print. © Trans-Amer-ican Collections, Inc.; lApr69; K86079. ican Collections, Inc., 1998
 K86079.
 History of how TAC has achieved this fantastic success for you. [Port. of Wayne Martin] Author of the print: Wayne Martin. Col. print.
 © Trans-American Collections, Inc.; Narray, K86082. No risk, no gamble. [Rolling dice] Author of the print: Wayne Martin. Col. print. © Trans-American Collections, Inc.; 1Apr69; K86083.
Thousands of prestige accounts throughout the nation are using TAC service. [Man pointing] Author of the print: Wayne Martin. Col. print. © Trans-American Collections, Inc.; 1Apr69; K86078.
\$3.84 per account. [Man stamping bills paid] Author of the print: Wayne Martin. Col. print. © Trans-American Collections, Inc.; 1Apr69; K86080.
Who is spending your money today;

K86080. Who is spending your money today; money that should be in your pocket? [Man lighting cigar with bills] Author of the print: Wayne Martin. Col. print. © Trans-American Col-lections, Inc.; lApr69; K86085. Why go out and borrow what you already have? [Scattered money] Author of the print: Wayne Martin. Col. print. © Trans-American Collec-tions, Inc.; lApr69; K86081. YANSLIDES

TRANSLIDES. NSLIDES. ircumbendibus. [Silhouette of row of antique ordinary bicycles] Col. photo. Appl. author: W. Tom Miller. © Translides; 7Jun69; JP11438. Circumbendibus. of antique or

TRANSPORTATION IS IMPORTANT (Filmstrip) R-174. Educational Projection Corp. 28 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; New Projections Corp.; 1Nov68; JP11531.

TRANSVENOUS PACING (Filmstrip) John Sutherland Productions. 63 fr., color, 35 mm. (Intensive coronary

care, FS no.26 Loop film. © John Sutherland Productions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11700.

TRAPPISTINES.

ArPISTINES. Trappistine originals. [Nativity & other scenes, with verse] Author of the reproductions: Sister Louise, 0.C.S.O. 5 col. serigraphs. Covers of greeting card folders, 96-1--96-5. © Trappistines a.a.d.o. Cistercians of the Strict Observance in Massachusetts, Inc.; 7Jul69; K86090. к86090.

TRAVERSO, FABIO. Renaissance Mary Hopkins. See CELESTIAL ARTS. Renaissance Sir John. See CELESTIAL

ARTS.

TRAVIS, LILLIAN. Cachet. See BLOOMCRAFT. Rene. See BLOOMCRAFT.

Tribal. See BLOOMCRAFT.

- TREATMENT OF CARDIOGENIC SHOCK (Film-strip) John Sutherland Productions. 37 fr., color, 35 mm. (Intensive coronary care, FS no.20) Loop film. © John Sutherland Productions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11696.
- TREATMENT OF LEFT VENTRICULAR HEART FAILURE (Filmstrip) John Sutherland Productions. 42 fr., color, 35 mm. (Intensive coronary care, FS no.13) Loop film. © John Sutherland Pro-ductions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11682.
- THE TREATMENT OF SPECIFIC ARRHYTHMIAS Filmstrip) John Sutherland Produc-tions. 55 fr., color, 35 mm. (In-tensive coronary care, FS no.10) Loop film. © John Sutherland Produc-tions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JPI1687.

TREGO, KAREN E. For works by Karen E. Trego See ODDS & ENDS & THINGS.

TRELLA, JOEL G. Peace. See GIORDANO, JOSEPH J.

- TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Trifari a.a.d.o. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Abstract. [Waving lines; pin] Style 44617. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP65130. Astro glow. [Twisting links:

 - Astro glow. [Twisting links; necklace] Style 54217. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63129. Astro glow heart. [Pin] Style 44651. Metal. © 3Jun69; GP63047. Astro glow heave
 - Astro glow leaves. [Pin] 44641. Metal. © 3Jun69; GP63044. Style
 - GP63044. Astro glow meteor. [Pin] Style 4462L. Metal. © 3Jun69; GP63084. Astro glow palette. [Wavy bar; pin] Style 44612. Metal. © 3Jun69; GP63103. Astro glow sphere. [Pin] Style 44645. Metal. © 3Jun69; GP63041. Style

 - Style 44645. GP63041.
 - Astro glow waves. [Pin] S¹ 44605. Metal. © 3Jun69; GP63051. Style

 - Bark spray. [Pin] Style 44611. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63036. Bellaire. [Linking twigs; necklace] Style 94259. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63077.

 - Boomerang. [Pin] Style 44625. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63038. Branch. [Leaves; pin] Style 44622. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63089.

Branch blossom. [Pin] Styl 44700. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63082. Branch cluster. [Pin] Styl 44680. Metal. © 10Jun69; Style uster. [Pin] Styl Metal. © 10Jun69; Style GP63111. GP63111.
Bull. [Ring] Style 61206. Metal.
0 10Jun69; GP63777.
Circe. [Circular leaf motif; pin] Style 44669. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63070.
Coral branch. [Pin] Style 44632. Metal. © 1Jul69; GP63092.
Coral knot. [Pin] Style 44643. Metal. © 1Jul69; GP63062.
Coral pin leaf. [Pin] Style Coral pin leaf. [Pin] Style 44718. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63124. CP65124. Coral swirl. [Pin] Style 44663. Metal. © JJul69; GP63053. Cornstalk. [Pin] Style 44618. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63087. Crescert dome. [Pin] Style 44635. Metal. © 1Jul69; GP65122. Crocodile. [Pin] Style 44619. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63126. Curled cluster. [Pin] Style 44595. Metal. © 10Jun09; GP63126. Curled cluster. [Pin] Style 44595. Metal. © 1Jul69; GP63075. Curled petals. [Pin] Style 44674. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63116. Curled Q mark. [Pin] Style 44592. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63100. Curlique. [Pin] Style 44648. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63764. Dechshund. [Ring] Style 61191. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63088. Dahlia. [Pin] Style 44703. Metal. © 1Jul69; GP63098. Dancing petal. [Pin] Style 44613. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63066. Dashed fan. [Half swirl; pin] Style 44607. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63134. Dolphin. [Ring] Style 61185. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63093. Double flower. [Pin] Style 44762. Metal. © 240ct69; GP64871. Double ram. [Bracelet] Style GP64871. Double ram. [Bracelet] Style 72679. Metal. © 1Jul69; GP63128. Dragon. [Bracelet] Style 72680. Metal. © 8Aug69; GP63778. Drape leaves. [Pin] Style 44627. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63057. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63057.
Draped branch. [Leaves; pin] Style 44675. Metal. © 1Ju169; GP63097.
Eagle. [Ring] Style 61182.
Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63083.
Elephant. [Ring] Style 61192.
Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63065.
Filigree star. [Pin] Style 44704.
Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63073.
First nighter. [Bars forming diamond shape; pin] Style 44767.
Metal. © 15Aug69; GP63774.
First nighter. [Bars with emerald shapes in cluster; pin] Style 44768. Metal. © 15Aug69; GP63775.
Five petal. [Pin] Style 44671. Five petal. [Pin] Style 44671. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63072. Fleck drape. [Opened hanging swir1; pin] Style 44623. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63114. © 10Jun69; GP63114. Fleck waves. [Pin] Style 44655. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63118. Flowerburst. [Pin] Style 44631. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63054. Flying fish. [Pin] Style 44630. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63090. Habitat circle stix. [Pin] Style 44684. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63050. Istanbul ascot. [Wavy loop: pin] Istanbul ascot. [Wavy loop; pin] Style 44602. Metal. © l0Jun69; GP63113.

Istanbul cross. [Ornate cross; pin] Style 44730. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63106. Istanbul drape. [Swirling leaf shape; pin] Style 44633. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63086. Istanbul round. [Pin] Style © Losanoy, Grobol. Istanbul round. [Pin] Style 44705. Metal. © LOJun69; GP63063. Istanbul swirl. [Pin] Style 44616. Metal. © LOJun69; GP63121 44616. GP63121. GP63121. Jeweled bow. [Pin] Style 44620. Metal. © 1Jul69; GP63125. Lattice bow. [Pin] Style 44598. Metal. © 1Jul69; GP63109. Metal. © 1Jul69; GP65109. Lattice cluster. [Circle; pin] Style 44715. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63052. Leaf. [Pin] Style 44724. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63076. Leaflet. [Bracelet] Style 72698. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63067. Metal. © Hosmidy, Groot, Lightning. [Pin] Style 44649. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63035. Lightning swirl. [Pin] Style 44668. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63762. GP63762. Lily pad. [Curling floral; pin] Style 44642. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63069. Lion. [Ring] Style 61193. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63055. Margarita bow. [Pin] Style 44672. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63091. Marstone. [Hanging embellished rectangular stone; necklace] Style 94311. Metal. © 1Jul69; GP63117. Modern bow. [Pin] Style 44672. GP63117. Modern bow. [Pin] Style 44638. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63107. Monique. [Twisting links; necklace] Style 94255. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63127. Moon. [Pin] Style 44820. © 29Sep69; GP64529. Nucrot flores [Dial Charle Nugget flames. [Pin] Style 44588. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63096. GP63096. Nugget loop. [Pin] Style 44586. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63049. Nugget 3 leaf. [Pin] Style 44587. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63763. Nugget tree. [Pin] Style 44599. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63120. Oakbrook. [Wavy links; necklace] Style 54260. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63048. Oakbrook pillor. [Score GP55048. Oakbrook pillow. [Square; pin] Style 44677. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63043. Ocean bouquet. [Floral; pin] Style 44713. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63085. GP63085.
Ocean daisy. [Pin] Style 44745. Metal. © 8Aug69; GP63769.
Ocean flower. [Pin] Style 44759. Metal. © 15Aug69; GP63772.
Ocean tree. [Pin] Style 44679. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63101.
Open looped cross. [Pin] Style 44653. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63105.
Orienta. [Dropped slanted bars; earring] Style 15841. Metal.
© 3Jun69; GP63078.
Oriental horse. [Pin] Style 44639.
Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63119.
Owi. [Ring] Style 61176. Metal. GP63119. Owl. [Ring] Style 61176. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63074. Palm tree. [Pin] Style 44600. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63059. Petit fleur. [Pin] Style 44676. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63059. Pillow. [Square sunburst; pin] Style 44699. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63037. Plume. [Pin] Style 44673. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63765.

Reflections leaf. [Pin] St 44710. Metal. © 10Jun69; Style 44710. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63135. Reflections modernistic. [Pin] Style no.44744. Metal. © 1Jul69; GP63768. Reflections oval. [Pin] Style 44644. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63060. GP030b0. Reflections round. [Pin] Style 44661. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP03133. Reflections round swirl. [Pin] Style 44601. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP03112. Peflections characteristics GP03112. Reflections showering leaves. [Pin] Style 44634. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63071. Reflections square. [Pin] S 44682. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63131. Style Reflections swirl. [Pin] Style 44597. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63095. Reflections tree. [Pin] St 44591. Metal. © 10Jun69; 44591. Metal. © 10Junb9; GP63045. Riata. [Twisted rope; necklace] Style 54318. Metal. © 1Jul69; GP63776. Riata bow. [Pin] Style 44709. Metal. © IJul69; GP63068. Riata knot. [Pin] Style 44650. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63056. Riata serpent. [Pin] Style 44708. Metal. © 1Jul69; GP63110. Riata square knot. [Pin] Style 44706. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63080. Ribbon flower. [Pin] Style 44636. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63115. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP65115.
Rose flower. [Pin] Style 44760.
Metal. © 15Aug69; GP63773.
Round pillow. [Wavy-edged circle; pin] Style 44734. Metal.
© 10Jun69; GP63042.
Round swirl. [Pin] Style 44667.
Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63040.
Ruche. [Hanging loops; earrings] Style 15846. Metal. © 3Jun69; GP63123.
Sand bar. [Wavy bars; pin] Style 44714. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63064.
Sea basket. [Floral spray; pin] Style 44637. Metal. © 1Jul69; GP63099.
Sea branch. [Pin] Style 44758. GF05099. Sea branch. [Pin] Style 44758. Metal. © 15Aug69; GP63771. Sea cluster. [Pin] Style 44717. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63767. Sea foam. [Swirling cluster; pin] Style 44722. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63104. Style 44722. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63104. Sea leaves. [Pin] Style 44712. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63094. Sea mum. [Pin] Style 44747. Metal. © 8Aug69; GP63770. Sea spray. [Floral cluster; pin] Style 44720. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63108. Star twigs. [Pin] Style 44716. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63061. Thistle swirl. [Pin] Style 44657. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63079. Twigs spray. [Pin] Style 44583. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63031. Whirlpool. [Pin] Style 44583. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63081. Willow. [Pussywillow; pin] Style 44388. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP65132. Winged dragon. [Pin] Style 44701. Winged dragon. [Pin] Style 44701. Metal. © 23Jul69; GP63766. Wolf. [Ring] Style 61186. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63058.

Zig zag. [Pin] Style 44589. Metal. © 10Jun69; GP63046.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

- A TRIP TO THE MOON (Filmstrip) R-163. Educational Projections Corp. 37 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Pro-jections Corp.; 1Aug68; JP11578.
- TRUMBORE, HARRY ANDREW. Peter Pizmire and Mumpey. [Two cartoon characters] Drawing. Signed: HAT. © Harry Andrew Trumbore; 30Sep69; GU44256. [Two
- TUCSON, ARIZ. FI DISTRICT. See OPPOSITES. FLOWING WELLS SCHOOL

- TUNE-O CORP.
 [An elevational drawing of a commercial building. Rendering] Architectural drawing. © Tune-O Corp.; 24Jul69; IU14903.
 Site and floor plan [of a commercial building] Architectural drawing.
 © Tune-O Corp.; 24Jul69; IU14902.
- TUNE-UP ON FUNDAMENTALS (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 54 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 26Mar69; JP11434.
- TURANO, DON. The wildcat. See WARNEKE, HEINZ.
- THE TWELVE CAESARS (Filmstrip) Library Filmstrip Center. 57 fr., color, 35 mm, Appl. author: Violet Priest-ley, © Violet Priestley d.b.a. Library Filmstrip Center; 230ct68; JP11781.
- THE 12 LEAD ELECTROCARDIOGRAM (Film. Strip) John Sutherland Productions,
 83 fr., color, 35 mm. (Intensive coronary care, FS no.7) Loop film.
 © John Sutherland Productions, Inc.;
 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11695.
- TYPES OF CITIES (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Text Films. 8 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (Community series) Contents: The market town. 44 fr.--The mining town. 39 fr.--The fishing town. 48 fr.-The suburb. 38 fr.-The com-mercial city. 45 fr.--The resort city. 43 fr.--The manufacturing city. 38 fr.--The capital city. 37 fr. Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 25Apr69 (in notices: 1968 except JPl1593); JPl1590-11597.
- TYPES OF PREMATURE VENTRICULAR CONTRAC-TIONS AND THEIR TREATMENT (Filmstrip) John Sutherland Productions. 27 fr., color, 35 mm. (Intensive coronary care, FS no.11) Loop film. © John Sutherland Productions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11673.
- TYRRELL, E. FRANCES. Aquarius, the water bears, January 21 February 19. [Symbol super-imposed upon figure] Reproduction of drawing. Cover of folder. © E. Frances Tyrrell; 18Jul69; K86185.

 - k86185.
 Aries, the ram, March 21 April 20. [Symbol superimposed upon ram] Reproduction of drawing. Cover of folder. © E. Frances Tyrrell; 18Jul69; k86175.
 Cancer, the crab, June 22 July 22. [Symbol superimposed upon crab] Reproduction of drawing. Cover of folder. © E. Frances Tyrrell; 18Jul69; k86178.
 Capricorn, the goat, December 22 -

 - 18Jul69; K86178.
 Capricorn, the goat, December 22 -January 20. [Symbol superimposed upon goat] Reproduction of draw-ing. Cover of folder. © E. Fran-ces Tyrrell; 18Jul69; K86184.
 Gemini, the twins, May 22 June 21. [Symbol superimposed upon figures] Reproduction of drawing. Cover of folder. © E. Frances Tyrrell; 18Jul69; K86177.

- Leo, the lion, July 23 August 23. [Symbol superimposed upon lion] Reproduction of drawing. Cover of folder. © E. Frances Tyrrell; 18Jul69; K86179.
 Libra, the balance, September 24 -October 23. [Symbol superimposed upon scale] Reproduction of draw-ing. Cover of folder. © E. Fran-ces Tyrrell; 18Jul69; K86181.
 Pisces. the fish. February 20 -
- ces Tyrrell; 18Jul69; K86181.
 Pisces, the fish, February 20 -March 20. [Symbol superimposed upon two fish] Reproduction of drawing.
 Cover of folder. © E. Frances Tyrrell; 18Jul69; K86174.
 Sagittarius, the archer, November 23 December 21. [Symbol super-imposed upon figure] Reproduction of drawing. Cover of folder.
 © E. Frances Tyrrell; 18Jul69; K86185.
 Scorpio, the scorpion, Oct. 24 -November 22. [Symbol superimposed upon scorpion] Reproduction of drawing. Cover of folder.
 © E. Frances Tyrrell; 18Jul69; K86182.
 Taurus, the bull, Apr. 21 May 21.
- Koolo2. aurus, the bull, Apr. 21 May 21. [Symbol superimposed upon bull] Reproduction of drawing. Cover of folder. © E. Frances Tyrrell; 18Jul69; K86176. Taurus,
- Virgo, the virgin, Aug. 24 Septem-ber 23. [Symbol superimposed upon figure] Reproduction of drawing. Cover of folder. © E. Frances Tyrrell; 18Jul69; K86180.

U

- U.D. CO., INC.
 Bath time. [Brunette child within picture frame] No.50776. Plastic & textile. (Picture Playmates)
 © U.D. Co., Inc.; 3Feb69; GP64109.
 Birthday time. [Blonde child within picture frame] No.50773. Plastic & textile. (Picture Playmates)
 © U.D. Co., Inc.; 3Feb69; GP64105.
 Carriage time. [Blonde child within plastic

 - picture frame] No.50773. Plastic & textile. (Picture Playmates) © U.D. Co., Inc.; 3Feb69; GP64105. Carriage time. [Blonde child within picture frame] No.50774. Plastic & textile. (Picture Playmates) © U.D. Co., Inc.; 3Feb69; GP64101. Dress up time. [Blonde child within picture frame] No.50782. Plastic & textile. (Picture Playmates) © U.D. Co., Inc.; 3Feb69; GP64103. Feeding time. [Blonde child within picture frame] No.50778. Plastic & textile. (Picture Playmates) © U.D. Co., Inc.; 3Feb69; GP64100. Fun time. [Blonde child within picture frame] No.50779. Plastic & textile. (Picture Playmates) © U.D. Co., Inc.; 3Feb69; GP64103. Party time. [Blonde child within picture frame] No.50775. Plastic & textile. (Picture Playmates) © U.D. Co., Inc.; 3Feb69; GP64103. Party time. [Blonde child within picture frame] No.50775. Plastic & textile. (Picture Playmates) © U.D. Co., Inc.; 3Feb69; GP64106. Play time. [Brunette child within picture frame] No.50770. Plastic & textile. (Picture Playmates) © U.D. Co., Inc.; 3Feb69; GP64107. Romper time. [Blonde child within picture frame] No.50771. Plastic & textile. (Picture Playmates) © U.D. Co., Inc.; 3Feb69; GP64107. Shopping time. [Brunette child within picture frame] No.50771. Plastic & textile. (Picture Playmates) © U.D. Co., Inc.; 3Feb69; GP64100. Shopping time. [Brunette child within picture frame] No.50771. Plastic & textile. (Picture Playmates) © U.D. Co., Inc.; 3Feb69; GP64100. Shopping time. [Brunette child within in picture frame] No.50771. Plastic & textile. (Picture Playmates) © U.D. Co., Inc.; 3Feb69; GP64102. Sunday time. [Brunette child within picture frame] No.50772. Plastic & textile. (Picture Playmates) © U.D. Co., Inc.; 3Feb69; GP64102. Sunday time. [Blonde child within picture frame] No.50772. Plastic & textile. (Picture Playmates) © U.D. Co., Inc.; 3Feb69; GP64104.

- U.S. CONSUMER RESEARCH INSTITUTE, LTD. Shoppers bond. [Spread eagle, scalloped border] Col. print. © U.S. Consumer Research Institute, Ltd.; 4Dec68; K87103.
- UDEY, EDWIN C. See A LITTLE CHILD SHALL LEAD THEM. NEW LIFE NOW.
- THE UGLY DUCKLING (Filmstrip) R-133. Educational Projections Corp. 33 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Jul68; JP11493.

- ULBRICHT, RICHARD E. Ye Cotton Pickin' Country Food Wagon. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 1/2" = 1'-0". © R. E. Ulbricht; 12Sep69; IP9066.
 - Sportsmen's Country Fair & Country Clambake; project scope play lay out. Drawing (blue line print) Sheet 1. © Richard E. Ulbricht; 16Feb69; IP9145.
- ULMER, ROGER. Mike III. [Front & side view of head of roaring tiger] 2 col. photos. Appl. author: Art Kleiner. © Roger Ulmer & Art Kleiner; 15Jul67; JP11711-11712.
- UNEEDA DOLL CO., INC. Littlest first born. [Blonde infant, stuffed] Plastic & textile. © Uneeda Doll Co., Inc.; 14Feb69; GP64079.
- UNGERER, T. Help to grow, grow to help. AMERICAN HOSPITAL ASSN. See
- UNGERER, TOMI. The caterpillar. See SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC.
- THE UNHAPPY DONKEY (Filmstrip) R-149. Educational Projections Corp. 38 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; JJul68; JP11508.
- UNION BANK, LOS ANGELES. [Moon landing; check] Col. print. © Union Bank; 13Aug69; K86921.
- UNION CAMP CORP. ACHROVURE DIVISION. For works with Achrovure Division, Union Camp Corp. as author of the reproduction See ARVIDA CORP.
- UNIT MASONRY ASSN. OF SAN DIEGO, INC. Fireplace and chimney construction details. Folder. Col. architec-tural drawing. © Unit Masonry Assn. of San Diego, Inc.; 21Jul69; IP9093.
- UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC. All systems are go! Snoopy [in space suit & helmet; pennant] By Charles M. Schulz. Reproduction of drawing on felt. (A Peanuts pennant) Signed: Schulz. © Unit Feature Syndicate, Inc.; 24Feb69; GP64323. © United

 - Feature Syndicate, Inc.; 24Feb69; GP64323.
 [Charlie Brown character doll; stuffed] Textile. (A Peanuts character doll) Appl. author: Charles M. Schulz. @ United Fea-ture Syndicate, Inc.; 10ct63; GP65158.
 Happiness is being one of the gang. [Snoopy sitting on dog house sur-rounded by birds & children; sweat shirt] By Charles M. Schulz.
 Reproduction of drawing on fabric. (A Peanuts sweat shirt) Signed: Schulz. @ United Feature Syndicate, Inc.; IMar67; GP64327.
 Happiness is settling down for a long winter's nap! Snoopy [in nightgown, holding candle; night shirt] By Charles M. Schulz. Reproduction of drawing on fabric. Signed: Schulz. @ United Feature Syndicate, Inc.; 5Feb68; GP64325.

- I think I'm allergic to morning, Snoopy [on dog house; pennant] By Charles M. Schulz. Reproduction of drawing on felt. (A Peanuts pennant) Signed: Schulz. @ United Feature Syndicate, Inc.; 5Feb68; GP64321. It's nice to get home to your own bed. [Snoopy on roof of dog house; pillow] By Charles M. Schulz. Reproduction of drawing on fabric. Signed: Schulz. @ United Feature Syndicate, Inc.; 5Feb68; GP64329. I've got to start acting more sensi-ble ... tomorrow! Snoopy [dancing; pennant] By Charles M. Schulz. @ United Feature Syndicate, Inc.; IMay67; GP64322. [Linus character doll; stuffed] Textile. (A Peanuts character doll) Appl. author: Charles M. Schulz. @ United Feature Syndi-cate, Inc.; 10ct63; GP65160. Linus, I love mankind ... it's peo-ple I can't stand. [Linus sucking thumb, holding blanket; sweat shirt] By Charles M. Schulz. Reproduction of drawing on fabric. (A Peanuts sweat shirt) Signed: Schulz. @ United Feature Syndicate, Inc.; 150ct65; GP64326. Love is walking hand-in-hand, Linus & Sally. [Pennant] By Charles M. Schulz. @ United Feature Syndicate, j tout. (A Peanuts pennant) Signed; Schulz. @ United Feature Syndicate, j tout. (A Peanuts pennant) Signed; Schulz. @ United Feature Syndicate, j Inc.; iMay67; GP64326. Love is walking hand-in-hand, Linus & Sally. [Pennant] By Charles M. Schulz. Reproduction of drawing on felt. (A Peanuts pennant) Signed; Schulz. @ United Feature Syndicate, j Inc.; iMay67; GP64320. [Lucy character doll; stuffed] Tex-tile. (A Peanuts character doll) Appl. author: Charles M. Schulz. @ United Feature Syndicate, Inc.; 10ot5; GP64326. The mad punter strikes again. Shoopy [kicking football; sweat shirt] By Charles M. Schulz. Reproduction of drawing on fabric. (A Peanuts sweat shirt) Signed: Schulz. @ United Feature Syndicate, Inc.; 150ct65; GP64328. The mad punter strikes again. Shoopy [kicking football; Sweat shirt] By Charles M. Schulz. Reproduction of drawing on fabric. (A Peanuts sweat shirt) Signed: Schulz. @ United Feature Syndicate, Inc.; 150ct65; GP64328. [Plastic
- 7Nov66; GP64319. [Schroeder character doll; stuffed] Textile. (A Peanuts character doll) Appl. author: Charles M. Schulz. © United Feature Syndicate, Inc.; 10ct63; GP65162. [Snoopy character doll; stuffed] Textile. (A Peanuts character doll) Appl. author: Charles M. Schulz. © United Feature Syndi-cate, Inc.; 10ct63; GP65159.
- UNITED MERCHANTS & MANUFACTURERS, INC. For works by United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc. See: AMERITEX CO. AMERITEX SCREEN PRINT. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- THE UNITED STATES, A WORLD LEADER (Film-strip) Encyclopaedia Britannica Ed-ucational Corp. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (The American adventure) Contents: Roosevelt and Churchill,

the first summit meeting. 55 fr.--George Marshall, leader in war and peace. 54 fr.--World War II, the American home front. 55 fr.--The United Nations, world forum. 56 fr.--D-Day, a turning point in World War II. 55 fr.--Korea, a crisis in the Cold War. 56 fr. Produced in collaboration with Richard D. Miles. © Encyclopaedia Britannica Educational Corp.; 110ct68; JP11626.

UNITED STATES BANKNOTE CORP. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. DIVISION. See SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO.

- UNIVERSE PLAYING CARD CO. HVERSE PLAYING CARD CO. [Astronaut playing cards; astronaut holding earth & moon] Author of the print: Wallace W. Miller & others. Col. print on 54 cards. © Wallace W. Miller, Leroy E. Freeman & Ralph R. Freeman d.b.a. Universe Playing Card Co.; 4Sep69; K87281.
- UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. [Oriental man with scroll and treefoil fan; on base; statue] Plastic. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Dec65; GP65237 .
 - [Oriental woman with floral branch; on base; statue] Plastic. © Uni-versal Statuary Corp.; 15Dec65; GP65236.
- URMSTON (BENJAMIN P.) & ASSOCIATES. Panelized structures, Econofab homes. [Plans for 4 residences] Model 900 1200, 1300, 1800. 1 v. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-10, 1-8, 1-10, 1-7. Appl. author: Benjamin Porch Urmston. © Benjamin P. Urmston & Associates; 15Aug68; IP9040. 900,
- URMSTON, BENJAMIN PORCH. Panelized structures, Econofab homes. See URMSTON (BENJAMIN P.) & ASSOCIATES.
- ASSOCIATES. URSZENYI-BREZNAY, HELENE. The acolytes. [Two boys wearing sur-plices] Lithographic reproduction of an original painting by Helene Urszenyi de Breznay. London. Col. reproduction. Signed: Urszenyi-Breznay. © Helene Urszenyi-Breznay; 23Jun69; KF39. Groundnut seller. [West Indian woman with trav on head] Lithographic re-
 - 23 Jun69; KF39. oundnut seller. [West Indian woman with tray on head] Lithographic re-production of an original painting by Helene Urszenyi de Breznay. Col. reproduction. Signed: Urszenyi-Breznay. © Helene Urszenyi-Breznay; Cilum69. KF41
 - by Inclusion. Signed: UTSZENYI-reproduction. Signed: UTSZENYI-Breznay. © Helene UTSZENYI-Breznay; 23Jun69; KF41.
 Prosperity. [Exotic West Indian wom-an] Lithographic reproduction of an original painting by Helene UTSZENYI de Breznay. London. Col. reproduction. Signed: UTSZENYI-Breznay. © Helene UTSZENYI-Breznay; 23Jun69; KF40.
 Sophistication. [Elegant West Indian maiden] Lithographic reproduction of an original painting by Helene UTSZENYI de Breznay. London. Col. reproduction. Signed: UTSZENYI-Breznay. © Helene UTSZENYI-Breznay; 23Jun69; KF38.

 - reproduction. Breznay. © Helene Urszenyr-23Jun69; KF38. Sxosa girl [with turbaned head & hands crossed] Lithographic reproduction of an original painting by Helene Urszenyi de Breznay. London. Col. reproduction. Signed: Urszenyi-Breznay. © Helene Urszenyi-Breznay; Breznay. © Helene Urszenyi-Breznay;
- THE USE OF DIGITALIS (Filmstrip) John Sutherland Productions. 24 fr., color, 35 mm. (Intensive coronary care, FS no.14) Loop film. © John Sutherland Productions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11680.

- USING MAPS. Set 2 (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Book Co. 8 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (Map and globe series) Con-tents: Introduction to maps. 41 fr.--Making a floor plan. 37 fr.--Meas-uring distances. 45 fr.--Locating places. 43 fr.--Where on earth do you live? 34 fr.--Map symbols. 39 fr. --Land and water features. 34 fr.--Special maps. 43 fr. Produced by McGraw-Hill Text Films in collabora-tion with William P. Gottlieb Co. @ McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 27Dec68; JP11809-11816. 39 fr. 11816.
- USING MAPS: SCALE (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Book Co. 40 fr., color, 35 mm. (Map and globe series, set 2, film-strip 3) Produced by McGraw-Hill Text-Films in collaboration with William P. Gottlieb Co. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 27Dec68; JP11584.
- USING THE TELEPHONE (Filmstrip) R-141. Educational Projections Corp. 30 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; lAug68; JP11500.
- UTZ, THORNTON.
- The exceptional child. See MUSEUM EXCHANGE ASSN. The painter. See MUSEUM EXCHANGE ASSN.

V

- V-I-V. See RUSSELL, VIVIAN. VACCARO ASSOCIATES. GETTING TO KNOW ME. See
- VALENTINE, M. E., JR. The duck. [Boat] Aug. 23, 1969. Drawn by D. Jones. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 3/4" = 1'0". © M. E. Valentine, Jr.; 8Dec69; IU15033.
- VALLES, JOSEPH S. New York Senator, 1969, Olvera Street. See VALLES, RICHARD JOSEPH.
- VALLES, MRS. JOSEPH S. New York Senator, 1969, Olvera Street. See VALLES, RICHARD JOSEPH.
- VALLES, RICHARD JOSEPH.
 New York Senator, 1969, Olvera Street.
 [Robert Kennedy during campaign]
 12 col. photos on 1 sheet.
 © Richard Joseph Valles & Mr. or Mrs. Joseph S. Valles; 18Sep69; JU12417. JU12417.
- VALLEY TEXTILES, INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Valley Textiles, Inc.
 - No. 820. © 2Sep69; GP64561.
 - 838. © 15Aug69; GP64092.

 - 850. © 100ct69; GP65102.
 859. © 25Aug69; GP64560.
 877. © 10ct69; GP65103.
- VAN ALSTYNE, LAWRENCE A., II.
 L[0]ve. [Stylized letters; sticker] Col. reproduction. © Lawrence A.
 A. Van Alstyne II; 14Aug69; GP63867.
 Ski fever. [Skis protruding from outhouse door; sticker] Col. repro-duction. © Lawrence A. Van Al-styne II; 14Aug69; GP63868.
- VANBELL, JACK. Island Bake Shop, Sanibel Island, Florida. See ISLAND BAKE SHOP.
- VANCE, YVONNE. See VAN DROW ARTS.
- VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. unless otherwise in-dicated.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

287

VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC.-Con. [Article of jewelry]-Con. Baby birds on a nest. [Pin] No.IK70-1. Gold & jewel. © V(a.a.d..for Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 220ct69; GP64432. Baby cub panther. [Pin] No.398 © VCA Baby cub panther. [Fin] No.39834. Gold & jewel. © 24Dec68; GP64437. Baroque pearl pinwheel. [Clip] 40440. Gold & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 15Jul69; GP65018. Bell-shaped flower. [Fin] Bell-shaped flower. [Pin] No.38835. Platinum & jewel. © VCA a.a.d. for Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 24Jan68; GP64413. Arpels, Inc.; 24Jan68; GP64413.
Bell-shaped woven-gold shoulder bag minaudiere with gold shoulder chain. No.40693. © VCA a.a.d. for Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 30Sep69; GP64457.
Bird in flight. [Pin] No.IKI32-5. Gold. © VCA a.a.d. for Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 2May69; GP64417.
Carved back coral turtle. [Pin] No.IKI28-1. Gold & jewel.
© VCA a.a.d. for Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 24Apr69; GP64434.
Carved berry-bud. [Earrings] No.40164. Gold & jewel. © VCA a.a.d. for Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 7Mar69; GP64429.
Christmas flower. [Pin] No.40279. Inc.; 7Mar69; GP64429. Christmas flower. [Pin] No.40279. Platinum & jewel. © 14Aug69; GP64430. Classic design in precious gems. [Necklace] No.39217. Platinum & jewel. © VCA a.a.d. for Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 31Mar69; GP64448. Classic drops. [Earrings] No.39629. Gold & jewel. © 300ct68; GP64446. Classic style [Necklace] © 300ct68; GP64446. Classic style. [Necklace] No.39441. Gold & jewel. © VCA a.a.d. for Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 31Jan69; GP64455. Creative mushroom group. [Pin] No.IK56-10. Gold & jewel. © VCA a.a.d. for Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 3Aug68; GP64442. Curled-tail dragon. [Pin] No.40426. Gold & jewel. © VCA a.a.d. for Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 18Jun69; GP64418. Curled up dragon. [Pin] Curled up dragon. [Pin] No.IKI44-2. Gold & jewel. © V a.a.d. for Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 2Sep69; GP64441. © VCA Inc.; 2Sep69; GP64441. Decorative beetle. [Pin] No.IKII7-1. Gold & jewel. © VCA a.a.d. for Van Cleel & Arpels, Inc.; 7Apr69; GP64420. Decorative bird. [Pin] No.40219. Gold & jewel. © VCA a.a.d. for Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 30Apr69; GP64431. Decorative bracelet. No.2V562-I. Gold. © 16May69; GP64453. Decorative bracelet. squirrel motif. Decorative bracelet. No.2V562-I. Gold. © 16May69; GP64453.
Decorative bracelet, squirrel motif. No.2V561-1. Gold. © 16May69; GP64454.
Decorative gargoyle. [Pin] No.40423. Gold & jewel.
© 9Jun69; GP64456.
Decorative lion head. [Pin] No.40493. Gold & jewel.
© 30Jul69; GP64452.
Decorative lion head motif ring. No.5V405-I. Gold & jewel.
© VCA a.a.d. for Van Cleer & Arpels, Inc.; 7Aug69; GP64416.
Decorative ring-fox motif. [Ring] No.5V406-1. Gold. © VCA a.a.d. for Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 7Aug69; GP64427.
Decorative squirrel head ring. No.5V405-I. Gold. © VCA a.a.d. for Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 7Aug69; GP64419. Decorative tulip. [Pin] No.IKI50-1. Gold & jewel. © 29Apr69; GP64435.

- Delicate golden butterfly. [F No.IKI98-5, design motif-A.
 29Ju169; GP64428.
 Detachable flower clips. [Pin No.40043. Platinum & jewel.
 4Feb69; GP64415. [Pin] Gold.
- [Pin]
- © 4Feb69; GP64415. Dragon motif pendant. [Pin] No.IK154-4. Gold & jewel. © VCA a.a.d. for Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 20May69; GP64421. Feline cub. [Pin] No.IK46-2. Gold & jewel. © VCA a.a.d. for Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 18Jul68; cp6Lubuk
- Gold Van Cleef & Aip GP64444. Four-leaf clover motif. [No.39993. Gold & jewel. © 31Jan69; GP64449. © bloom rose. [Pin] N
- [Pin]
- Full bloom rose. [Pin] No.39702. Platinum & jewel. © 10Dec68; GP64447.
- Gold, diamond & turquoise clip. [Pin] No.38676. © 30Nov67; GP64456.
- GP64456. Golden colt. [Pin] No.IK59-1. Gold. © 17Aug68; GP64425. Gooney bird. [Pin] No.XV39716. Gold & jewel. © VCA a.a.d. for Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 260ct68; GP64443.
- Van Gleef & Arpels, Inc.; 2000000, GP64443. Graceful swan. [Pin] No.38998. Gold & jewel. © VCA a.a.d. for Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 29Feb68; GP64426.
- Jaguar. [Pin] No.40157. Gold & jewel. © VCA a.a.d. for Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 28Mar69; GP64411.
- Jaguar head ring. No.5V404-2. Gold & jewel. © VCA a.a.d. for Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 7Aug69; GP64423.
- GP64423. Jewelled bumble bee. [Pin] No. IKIJ5-1. Gold & jewel. © VCA a.a.d. for Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 29Apr69; GP64450.
- Lacey golden butterfly. [Pin] No. IKI99-3. Gold. © 29Jul69; GP64445
- Lion head with ring. [Ear No.40267. Gold & jewel. © 22Apr69; GP64410. [Earrings]
- Little chickadee. [Pin] No.IKI86-3. Gold & jewel. © 10Jun69; GP64422.
- Might and mane, lion head. [Pin] No.39209. Gold & jewel. © 31Jan69; GP64438.

- © 51Jan69; GP64438. Panther on a limb. [Pin] No.40412. Gold & jewel. © 10Jun69; GP64440. Gold & jewel. © 7Ju169; GP65017. Salamander. [Pin] No.IK203-2. Gold & jewel. © VCA a.a.d. for Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 8Sep69; GP64439. Sikkim dragon. [Dial.
- Globa Joseph Gragon. [Pin] No.ILI02-4. Gold & jewel. © VCA a.a.d. for Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 20Mar69; GP64433.
- Sikkim dragon-head ring. No.5V391-7. Gold. © VCA a.a.d. for Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 16May69; GP64424.
- Textured gold bumble bee. [Pin] No. IKI35-4. Gold. © VCA a.a.d. for Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 29Apr69; GP64451.
- Textured loops. [Earrings] No.3V511-3. Gold. © 9Jun69; GP64412.
- Twin flower clips. [Two pins] No.40243. Platinum & jewel. © 8Apr69; GP64414.
- VANDOR IMPORTS. [Ceramic mushroom salt and pepper shaker] © Vandor Imports (in no-tice: Vandor); 12Dec68; GP63630.

- July-Dec.
 VAN DROW ARTS.
 [Brick pile; man & 2 children near bricks] Reproduction from an original by Audrey Muldrow; author of the print: Van Drow Arts. Painting. Signed: A. L. Muldrow. Cover of folder. © Van Drow a.a.d.o. Van Drow Arts, a partnership between Yvonne Vance & Audrey Muldrow; loct68; K87099.
 [Coptic; 3 human figures on bases] Reproduction from an original by Audrey Muldrow; author of the print: Van Drow Arts. Painting. Signed: A. L. Muldrow. Cover of folder. © Van Drow a.a.d.o. Van Drow Arts, a partnership between Yvonne Vance & Audrey Muldrow; loct68; K87101.
 [Freedom now; group of people] Re-production from an original by Audrey Muldrow; author of the print: Van Drow Arts. Painting. Cover of folder. © Van Drow a.a.d.o. Van Drow Arts, a partnership between Yuone Vance & Audrey Muldrow; uldrow; loct68; K87102.
 [Hands; 2 pairs, tossing ball] Re-production from original by Yvonne Vance; author of the print: Van Drow Arts. Col. pen & ink drawing. Signed: Y. V. Cover of folder.
 [Van Drow Arts, loct68; K87097.
 [Mask media; 3 males] Reproduction from an original by Audrey Muldrow; author of the print: Van Drow Arts, a partnership between Yvonne Vance & Audrey Muldrow; loct68; K87097.
 [Mask media; 3 males] Reproduction from an original by Audrey Muldrow; author of the print: Van Drow Arts, a partnership between Yvonne Vance & Audrey Muldrow; loct68; K87097.
 [Mask media; 3 males] Reproduction from an original by Audrey Muldrow; author of the print: Van Drow Arts, a partnership between Yvonne Yance & Audrey Muldrow; author of the print: Van Drow Arts, author of the print Van Drow Arts, author of the print; Van Drow Arts, author of th

 - Yvonne Vance & Audrey Muldrow; loct63; K87100.
 [Reaching; athlete with arms above head] Reproduction from an origi-nal by Yvonne Vance; author of the print: Van Drow Arts. Pen & ink drawing. Signed: Y. V. Cover of folder. © Van Drow a.a.d.o. Van Drow Arts, a partnership between Yvonne Vance & Audrey Muldrow; loct68; K87095.
 [Seeds; 2 little boys seated] Re-production from an original by Yvonne Vance; author of the print: Van Drow Arts. Drawing. Signed: Y. Vance. Cover of folder. © Van Drow a.a.d.o. Van Drow Arts, a partnership between Yvonne Vance & Audrey Muldrow; loct68; K87098.
 [Tired; human legs, hand resting on knee] Reproduction from an origi-nal by Yvonne Vance. Cover of folder.
 © Van Drow Arts. Orawing. Signed: Y. Vance. Cover of folder.
 © Van Drow A.a.d.o. Van Drow Arts, a partnership between Yvonne Vance & Audrey Muldrow; loct68; K87096.

 - Audrey Muldrow; 10ct68; K87096.

VAN LAMSWEERDE, FRANS. Playgrounds of the world. See BROWN & BIGELOW.

VANO, TOM.

- NNO, TOM. Dandelion and sun. See SPENCER-PHILLIPS & GREEN. Seagull and sun. See SPENCER-PHILLIPS & GREEN. Wild oat and Golden Gate Bridge. See SPENCER-PHILLIPS & GREEN.
- VAN RUYCKEVELT, RONALD. Bob-white quail. See ROYAL WORCESTER.

- VANSEN, CHARLES. I am hungry. See NATIONAL REGISTER. Peace on earth. See NATIONAL REG-
 - A technology that is not suited to serving human life is nonsensical. See NATIONAL REGISTER.

- VARIETY ENTERPRISES, INC. Two Bill's Restaurant. May 1, 1968. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scale of ele-vation 1/4" = 1'0". With cover sheet showing rendering. Appl. ti.: Building. © Variety Enterprises, Inc.; 17Jan69; IP9076.
- VARONE, R. A. Private court garden and private patio living. [Plans for residences] Designs 100 PROP & 101 PROP. Archi-tecture, design & eng. by R. A. Varone. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 25 sheets. © R. A. Varone; 140ct69; IU14979.
- VARONE, RALPH A. Economic architecture. [Plans for 2 residences] Design no.100 PROP & no.101 PROP. Architecture, design & eng. by R. A. Varone. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 24 sheets. © R. A. Varone; llSep69;

 - 24 sneets. © K. A. varone; lisepo9; IU14945.
 Economic architecture. [Plans for 3 bedroom, 1 bath, & 3 bedroom,
 2 bath] Design no.100-101.
 Architecture, design & engineering by R. A. Varone. 2 v. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) (Drawing no.100-101) © R. A. Varone; 26Aug69; IU14920.
 Private court garden and private patio living, design 102 in modern architecture; 3 bedroom, 2 bath and separate recreation room. Nov. 4, 1969. Architecture, design & engineering by R. A. Varone. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) on 10 sheets. (Drawing no.102-1--102-10) © R. A. Varone; 5Nov69; IU14997.
- VAUGHN, CHESTER C. See BLACKNESS UNLIMITED.
- VENIPUNCTURE AND INFUSION TECHNIQUES (Filmstrip) John Sutherland Produc-tions. 44 fr., color, 35 mm. (In-tensive coronary care, no.12) Loop film. © John Sutherland Productions, Inc.; 5Apr69 (in notice: 1968); JP11675.
- VENUS LACES, INC. Golden harvest. [Floral pattern] Style V 4349-V 4350. 2 designs in fabric. ©'Venus Laces, Inc.; 12Jun69; GP65259-65260.
- VERA. See SCARVES BY VERA, INC.
- VERGELY, CLAUD. Amalfi. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- VERGELY, CLAUDE. Carrollton. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- THE VERNIER CALIPER (Filmstrip) Pace Films. 33 fr., color, 35 mm. Written & photographed by John W. Sulcoski. © Pace Films, Inc.; 21Mar69; JP11567.
- VERONA FATHERS, CINCINNATI.
 Bonus baby. [Native child making Sign of the Cross; poster] Author of the print: William Jansen, Verona Fathers. Col. print.
 © Verona Fathers; 20Jan69 (in notice: 1968); K04607.
 Follow the leader. [Sandaled foot of priest; poster] Author of the print: William Jansen, Verona Fathers. Col. print. © Verona Fathers; 20Jan69 (in notice: 1968); K04603.

 - Fathers; 20Jan69 (In Holice: 1960); K84603. d saves; save God. [Ancient artis-tic rendering of Christ on cross with 2 mourners; poster] Author of the print: William Jansen, Verona Fathers. Col. print. © Verona Fathers; 20Jan69 (in notice: 1968); Velcoc God K84606.

- Medicine man. [Missionary priest & native altar boys, with African drums in foreground; poster] Author of the print: William Jansen, Verona Fathers. Col. print.
 © Verona Fathers; 20Jan69 (in notice: 1968); K04608.
 Middle man. [Crucifix between priest & native; poster] Author of the print: William Jansen, Verona Fathers. Col. print. © Verona Fathers. Col. print. © Verona Fathers; 20Jan69 (in notice: 1968); K84605.
 Your hand. [Hand of priest administication of the print. [Mathematication of the print]. Author
- к84604.
- VICTORY. [Textile pattern] See BROOKHAVEN TEXTILES, INC. For other works by Victory See ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION.
- VICTORY STUDIO. Cowtown. See GREENWOOD MILLS, IN Driftweve. See INDIAN HEAD, INC. INC. [Textile pattern] See CRANTEX FABRIC.
- VIDAL, HAHN. Floating dream. See ARVIDA CORP. Reverie. See ARVIDA CORP. Symphony. See ARVIDA CORP. Tropi cala. See ARVIDA CORP.
- VIDEOCRAFT INTERNATIONAL, LTD. [Smokey Bear & Friends picknicking in woods] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Smokey Bear frame-tray puzzle, no.4556) © Videocraft International, Ltd.; 200ct69; vPoo66 K87266.
- VIERRA, EDNA. [Children] See DONALD ART CO., INC. [Owls] See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- VILLAGER, INC. Flowers. Print on fabric. © Villager, Inc. Pattern no. l053. By Tania Novosilzov; author of the reproduction: Villager, Inc. © l3Aug69; H39365. L-252; L-552; L-652. By Tania Novosilzov; author of the repro-duction: Villager, Inc. © 30Jul69; H39256. L-253: L-553. By Tania Novosilzov
 - L-253; L-553. By Tania Novosilzov; author of the reproduction: Villager, Inc. © 29Jul69; H39255.

 - Geometric flower monotone. Print on fabric. © Villager, Inc. Pattern no. L-255. By Tania Novosilzov; author of the reproduction: Villager, Inc. © 29Jul69; H39257.

 - Inc. © 29Jul69; H39257. Small flowers. Print on fabric. © Villager, Inc. Pattern no. L-254; L-554. By Tania Novosilzov; author of the reproduction: Villager, Inc. © 5Aug69; H39189. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Villager, Inc. Pattern

 - © Villager, Pattern L-248. By Tania Novosilzov; author of the reproduction: Villager, Inc. © 17Jun69;
 - Villager, 201
 H39075.
 L-249. By Tania Novosilzov; author
 of the reproduction: Villager,
 Inc. © 19Jun69; H38855.
- L-250 L-550. By Tania Novosilzov; author of the reproduction: Villager, Inc. © 18Jun69; H38876. L-251. By Tania Novosilzov; author of the reproduction: Villager, Inc. © 26Jun69; H38880. NJOROGO,
 VILLAGRAN, MANUEL F.
 Afro-American cross [encircled by branches] Drawing.

 Manuel F.
 Villagran; 12Nov50; GU44424.

 I am a Mexican-American and proud of it. [Eagle with arrows in claw & olive branch in beak] Drawing. Appl. ti.: The Mexican-American cross.

 Manuel F.
 Villagran; 15Sep69; GU44203. VILLANUEVA, OFELIA M. For works by Ofelia M. Villanueva See SERBIN, INC. VIMCET ASSOCIATES. See ANALYZING LEARNING OUTCOMES. A CURRICULUM RATIONALE. DEFINING CONTENT FOR OBJECTIVES. DISCIPLINE IN THE CLASSROOM. EXPERIMENTAL DESIGNS FOR SCHOOL RE-SEARCH. IDENTIFYING AFFECTIVE OBJECTIVES. INSTRUCTIONAL SUPERVISION, A CRITERION-REFERENCED STRATEGY. KNOWLEDGE OF RESULTS. MODERN MEASUREMENT METHODS. THE TEACHING OF READING. TEACHING UNITS AND LESSON PLANS. VINCENT, MARTHA.
 [End of time. Skull, hourglass with book] By Vincent. 011 painting.
 @ Martha Vincent; 1Dec69; GU44468.
 [Tense moment. Deer watching hunter] By Vincent. 011 painting. Signed.
 @ Martha Vincent; 1Dec69; GU44469.
 Transcendency. [Montage of humans with dove, snakes & other symbols] By Vincent. 011 painting. Signed.
 @ Martha Vincent; 1Dec69; GU44467. INCENT, R. K., JR. Sprites [frolicking in grass] Photo. © R. K. Vincent, Jr.; 110ct68; JP11426. VINCENT, R. VINYLAM CO. [Mcon globe; showing land formations] 2 photos. © Vinylam Co. is David Rosenberg d.b.a. Vinylam Co.; 12Nov69; JU12439. VIOLLET, GERARD J. Wow, pay day. See VITOOL. VISIT TO A FARM (Filmstrip) R-175. Educational Projections Corp. 28 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Nov68; JP11532. VISIT TO A SMALL TOWN (Filmstrip) R-176. Educational Projections Corp. 28 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Nov68; JP11533. A VISIT TO THE DENTIST (Filmstrip) R-136. Educational Projections Corp. 32 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; lAug68; JP11495. A VISIT TO THE DOCTOR (Filmstrip) R-135. Educational Projections Corp. 32 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Aug68; JP11494. VISTA PRODUCTIONS. See PERSONAL CHOICE CHECKING. VISUAL AIDS STUDIO. See
 - A GALLERY OF RELIEF PRINTS. A GALLERY OF SILK SCREEN PRINTS.
- VISUAL SCIENCES. See FUNDAMENTALS OF BIOLOGY.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

- Your hand. [Hand of priest adminis-tering Communion; poster] Author of the print: William Jansen, Verona Fathers. Col. print. © Verona Fathers; 20Jan69 (in notice: 1968); KRAGOM
- VICKER, C. M. 1869-1969, Rutgers-Princeton first intercollegiate football game. See LENHART, R. L.

 - Twist-o-crepe. See INDIAN HEAD, INC. Whirlwind. See INDIAN HEAD, INC.

VITOOL.

- Wow, pay day; Wrap-a-check. [Squirrel bringing bread for working squirrel & awaiting squirrel] Author of the print: Gerard J. Viollet. Print.
 © Vitool; 140ct69; K87205.
- VOGEL, HUGO. Being justified by faith, we have peace with God. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE.
- VOGEL VON VOGELSTEIN, CARL CHRISTIAN. Pauline. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ.
- VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Announcing. [Boy carrying papers & others. Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Paste pot & scissors) @ Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 23Jul69; K86416.
- Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 25Jul69; K86416.
 Christmas. [Wreath of trees & other decorations] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art)
 © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 23Jul69; K86419.
 Design devices. [Pinwheels, stars & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Paste pot & scissors) © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 22Dec69; K87389.
 Drop-ins. [Characters holding blank stars &
- Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 22Dec69; K87369.
 Drop-ins. [Characters holding blank signs] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Paste pot & scissors) © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 29Oet69; K87037.
 Elfie & Gremmie. [Comic elf in vari-ous situations] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Frints. (Paste pot & scissors) © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 25Jun69; K85915.
 Entertainment. [Psychedelic band & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art) © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 29Oet69; K87038.
 Executives. Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art) © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 25Sep69; K86944.
 Eye, ear, mouth. Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Paste pot & scissors) © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 25Aug69; K86671.
 Fall & winter sports. Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v.

- Prints. (Paste pot & scissors)
 © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 25Aug69; K86671.
 Fall & winter sports. Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art)
 D Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 23Jul69; K86418.
 Family [in work & play situations] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art) © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 25Aug69; K86672.
 Graphic arts. [Men with cameras, printing preses & others] Author of the prints; Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art)
 © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 25Jun69; K85912.
 Homes-buildings. Author of the prints: (Paste pot & scissors)
 © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 25Sep69; K86941.
 Law and order. [Policemen & crime scenes] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art) @ Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 25Jun69; K85914.
 Men. Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art) @ Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art) @ Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 29Oct69; K87040.
 Menu. [People in various cooking & eating situations] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art)
 © Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v.
 Prints. (Clip book of line art)
 © Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v.

- Occupations. [Policeman, fireman &
 others] Author of the prints:
 Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints.
 (Clip book of line art) @ Harry
 Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 22Dec69;
 K87368.
 Old fashioned [modes of transporta tion] Author of the prints:
 Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints.
 (Clip book of line art) @ Harry
 Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 25Sep69;
 K66942.
 Service. [Man fixing television
 & others] Author of the prints:
 Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints.
 (Clip book of line art) @ Harry
 Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 25Sep69;
 K66942.
 Service. [Man fixing television
 & others] Author of the prints:
 Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints.
 (Clip book of line art) @ Harry
 Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 25Sep69;
 Volk; Jr. Art Studio; 25Sep69;
 Volk; Jr. Art Studio; 25Sep69;
 Volk; Jr. Art Studio; 25Sep69;
 Volk;
- Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 25Sep69; K86943. ring. [Gardening scenes] Auth
- 1 v.
- K86943.
 Spring. [Gardening scenes] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 Prints. (Clip book of line art)
 Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 22Dec69; K87386.
 Spring & summer sports. Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art)
 Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 22Dec69; K87387.
 Telephones. Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art)
 Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints.
 (Clip book of line art)
 Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints.
 (Clip book of line art)
 Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints.
 (Clip book of line art)
 Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints.
 (Clip book of line art)
 Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints.
 (Clip book of line art)
 Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints.
 (Clip book of line art)
 Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints.
- volk, Jr. Art Studio, 2901109, K86417.
 Tourism. [Girl at beach & other va-cation scenes] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v.
 Prints. (Clip book of line art)
 Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 25Jun69; K85913.
 Winter. [Sleigh riding, skating & other snowy activities] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v.
 Prints. (Clip book of line art)
 Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 25Aug69; K86670.
 Women. Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art) © Harry Volk, Jr. Art Studio; 290ct69; K87039.
- VOLK, HARRY CAMBLOS, JR. For works with Harry Camblos Volk, Jr. as author of the print See VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO.
- VON ARNAULD CORP. Bevel grinding head. Mechanical drawing. © Von Arnauld Corp.; 55ep69; IP9096.

VON KLOEBER, AUGUST. See KLOEBER, AUGUST VON.

- VON SCHMIDT, ERIC. Head of M. See MUSEUM EXCHANGE ASSN.
- VON WACKERBARTH, THEOBALD HANS. Mermaid; or, Loreley. [On base] By Tewa, pseud. © Theobald Hans von Wackerbarth; 17Jul69; GU43942.
- VOROBIEV, MICHAEL. Birth and death of Christ. [Christ with Mary & with angels] By M. Vorobiev. Col. drawing. Signed. © Michael Vorobiev; 26Aug69; GU44130.
- VORPAL GALLERIES, SAN FRANCISCO.
 Ascent of the red moon. [Abstract landscape] By Muldoon Elder; author of the reproduction: Vorpal Galleries. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Cover of folder, 502EV8. © Vorpal Galleries; 24May69; H39146.
 The bird riders. [Abstract figures] Artist, John Denning; author of the reproduction: Vorpal Galleries. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. Cover of folder, 501DV13. © Vorpal Galleries; 24May69; H39147.

- Brigg Fair, an English rhapsody after Delius. [Circus train supported from below by irregular blocks]
 By Roy Gover; author of the repro-duction: Vorpal Galleries. Col. reproduction of lithograph. Cover of folder, 501GV10. © Vorpal Galleries; 24May69; H39145.
 Day and night [Birds flying in
- Galleries; 24May69; H39145.
 Day and night. [Birds flying in opposing formations over town] By Maurits C. Escher; author of the reproduction: Muldoon Elder d.b.a. Vorpal Galleries. Col. reproduction of woodcut. Signed: M. C. Escher. Cover of folder, 501V18. © Vorpal Galleries; 10Jun69; H39144.
 Lions coupling, noon. [Stylized animals in weird setting] By Jesse Allen; author of the reproduction: Vorpal Galleries. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Cover of folder, 506AV6. © Vorpal Galleries; 270ct69; H39935.
 The none. [Broken egg in winding
- b) waterfold painting: cover of folder, 506AV6. © Vorpal Galleries; 270ct69; H39933.
 The none. [Broken egg in winding stream, sun & moon above billowing cloud] Artist, Russell Grattan; author of the reproduction: Vorpal Galleries: Col. reproduction of oil painting. Cover of folder, 501GRV14. © Vorpal Galleries; 24May69; H39148.
 Remembrance of things Proust. [Port. & casual poses with friends] By Eleanor Rappe; author of the reproduction of etching. Cover of folder, 501RAV17. © Vorpal Galleries; 270ct69; H39930.
 Stag and two does, early morning. Artist, Jesse Allen; author of the reproduction: Vorpal Galleries. Col. reproduction of lithograph. Cover of folder, 505AV5. © Vorpal Galleries; 24May69; H39143.
 Thaloc, lord of rain. [Ancient Mexican motif] By Robert Clutton; author of the reproduction of acrylic painting. Signed: Clutton. Cover of folder, 501CV16. © Vorpal Galleries; 270ct69; H39932.
 Two macaques, mid morning. [Monkey-like creatures in weird setting] By Jesse Allen; author of the reproduction of acrylic painting. Cover of folder, 503AV5. © Vorpal Galleries; 270ct69; H39932.
 Two macaques, mid morning. [Monkey-like creatures in weird setting] By Jesse Allen; author of the reproduction. Cover of folder, 503AV5. © Vorpal Galleries; 270ct69; H39931.
 OSS, KITTY COLETTE KEEPERS.

- VOSS, KITTY COLETTE KEEPERS Art teacher picture. [Se s, kill object the Sections of Landscape] Col. photo. © Kitty Colette Keepers Voss; 28Nov69; JU12450.

W

- W., M. Belmont. See HALLMARK HOMES, INC. Newport. See HALLMARK HOMES, INC.
- WACKERBARTH, THEOBALD HANS VON. VON WACKERBARTH, THEOBALD HANS.
- WAGNER, F. H. For works signed by F. H. Wagner See SKIDMORE SAHRATIAN, INC.
- WAIT FOR WAGONS (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 98 fr., color, 35 mm.
 © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 2Jul69; JUL2360. Chevrolet
- WAITE, ERIC L. Ladybug. [Cartoon] Reproduction of drawing. © Eric L. Waite; 26Jun69; GP63557.
- WAKE, O. W. At home together. [Family of 3 in back yard, little girl playing with puppy] By Beverly & Richard John-

ston; author of the reproduction: Christian Board of Publication.
Col. reproduction of painting. (Resource kit for nursery workers)
© 0. W. Wake; 12Apr66; H39938.
Such fun! [Boy & girl playing with puppy] Illustrated by Joan Fredman.
Col. reproduction of painting.
© 0. W. Wake; 4Mar69; H38866.

- WALDMAN, MAX. Dramatis personae, The sound of a . different drum. [Female playing guitar for pair of lovers; poster] no.52. Photograph by Max Waldman. Print. © Max Waldman; 8Aug69; к87459.
 - Dramatis personae, The sound of a different drum. [Pair of lovers, with shadowy figure above; poster] no.53. Photograph by Max Waldman. Print. © Max Waldman; 8Aug69; K87460.
 - K67400. The living theatre, Paradise now. [Cluster of nude figures; poster] no.23. Photograph by Max Waldman. Print. © Max Waldman; 8Aug69; vertice no.23. Print. K87465.
 - K6(405.
 e living theatre, Paradise now.
 [Entangled group of nudes; poster]
 no.24. Photograph by Max Waldman.
 Print. © Max Waldman; 8Aug69; Print. K87458.

 - 8Aug69; K87462.
 Royal Shakespeare Company, Marat/Sade. [Deadman in bathtub; poster] no.5. Photograph by Max Waldman. Print.
 Max Waldman; 8Aug69; K87463.
 Royal Shakespeare Company, Marat/Sade. [Struggling man & woman in hospital dress; poster] no.6. Photograph by Max Waldman. Print. © Max Waldman; 8Aug69; K87464.
 Sheba and Rage. [Mother embracing child; poster] no.51. Photograph by Max Waldman. Print. © Max Waldman; 8Aug69; K87461.

WALL, RALPH A.

- ALL, RALPH A.
 Crow scout tracking a Cheyenne. [Mounted Indian watching ground] Reproduction of drawing. Signed.
 © Ralph A. Wall; 28Jul69; GF63914.
 Enough to last a spell. [Frontiers-man with gun standing over fallen buffalo] Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Ralph A. Wall; 28Jul69; GF03915.
 The finest light cavalry in the world. [Lone Indian on horse] Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Ralph A. Wall; 28Jul69; GF63912.
 An old Texas ranger. [Port.] Repro-duction of drawing. Signed. © Ralph A. Wall; 28Jul69; GF63916.
 One Bull. [Indian, port.] Reproduc-tion of drawing. Signed.
 © Ralph A. Wall; 28Jul69; GF63911.
 Takin' a breather. [Mounted cowboy with leg resting on saddle] Repro-duction of drawing. Signed.
 © Ralph A. Wall; 28Jul69; GF63913.

- WALLACE SILVERSMITHS. [Leaf motif on handle of flatware] A-27. Design. © Wallace Silver-smiths, division of Hamilton Watch Co.; 8Sep69; GU44165.
- WALLEM, JOHN. Attend church.
 - EM, JOHN. [Book; stained glass window & people in pew; clock face] Plastic. Appl. author: Roger Hansen. Appl. ti.: Clock face. © John Wallem; 15Mar69; GP64305.
- WALLO, JOSEPH F. Appalachian dulcimer plans. Drawing © Joseph F. Wallo; 90ct69; IP9137. Drawing.

- WALTERS . Ρ. [Blueprint; plan for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'-0". © J. P. Walters; 26Jun69; IU14880.
- WALTERS, MARTIN. Another champion. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO.
- WALTON, RICHARD GUY. Dr. Zero's gooble show: Tommy Teeth. [Boy showing care of teeth] 81 col. slides. © Richard Guy Walton; 21Aug69; JP11573.
- WARNEKE, HEINZ. The wildcat [perched on tree trunk; statue] Sculptors: Heinz Warneke & Don Turano. Bronze. © Heinz Warneke & Don Turano; 27Apr69 (in notice: 1968); GP64356.
- WAROLIN (S.) PORTRAIT & ART STUDIO. Senator Everett M. Dirksen. [Port.]
 Photo. Appl. author: Simon Warclin.
 © S. Warolin Portrait & Art Studic;
 Sec. Hubble 18Sep69; JU12416.
- WAROLIN, SIMON, Senator Everett M. Dirksen. See WAROLIN (S.) PORTRAIT & ART STUDIO.
- WARSHAW, JERRY. Smile power, National Children's Dental Health Week. See AMERICAN DENTAL ASSN.
- WASKO, FRANK PAUL ISKO, FRANK FAUL. [Painting on wood plack depicting Robert Kennedy, Martin Luther King and John F. Kennedy; profile ports.] By Frank Wasko. Signed. © Frank P. Wasko; 9Sep69; GU44173.
- WATCHING TELEVISION AT HOME (Filmstrip) R-142. Educational Projections Corp. 28 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Ju168; JP11501.
- WAYNE (KURT) INC. [Article of jewelry] © KW a.a.d.o. Kurt Wayne, Inc. Frog ring. © 25Jul69; GP65023.
- WE BUILD TOGETHER (Filmstrip) R-187. Educational Projections Corp. 39 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projec-tions Corp.; lSep68; JP11731.
- WE DRESS FOR THE SEASONS (Filmstrip) R-144. Educational Projections Corp. 35 fr., color, 35 mm.
 © Educational Projections Corp.; 100468. TPL502 10ct68; JP11503.
- WE HAVE SPECIAL DAYS (Filmstrip) R-159. Educational Projections Corp. 30 fr., color, 35 mm.
 © Educational Projections Corp.; lJul68; JP11518.
- WE LEARN TO SHARE (Filmstrip) R-115. Educational Projections Corp. 28 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1May68; JP11475. WEATHERLY, CAROLYN.
 - Creation. [Couple embracing, with phallic symbol superimposed] By C. Weatherly. Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Carolyn Weatherly; 17 Sep69; GU44208.
- WEAVER, ARTHUR. For works by Arthur Weaver See FROST & REED, LTD.
- WEAVER GLENDALE STUDIO. [Textile pattern] See INDIAN HEAD, INC.
- BB, ROBERT L., JR. Wonder of the World, tak See SALVATI, ANTONIO. take out food.
- WECKESSER, LESTER H. The provincial. See PRESIDENTIAL HOMES, INC.

- THE WEEK THAT WAS (Filmstrip) General Motors Acceptance Corp. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 52 fr., color, 35 mm. © General Motors Corp.; 2Jul69; JUl2365.
- WEEKES, WILLIAM J
 - Welcome to worlds of. [Row of globes in decreasing sizes] Col. design. © William J. Weekes; 80ct69; GU44280.
- WEEKS DREDGING & CONTRACTING, INC. Mar. 3, 1969. Robert A. LINE DALEDGING & CONTRACTING, INC. Lines plan. Mar. 3, 1969. Robert A. Simons, naval architect & prof. engineer. (Dwg. no.1197-1, alt. 0) Drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'-0". @ Weeks Dredging & Contracting, Inc.; 11Nov69; IP9180.
- WEIDMAN, DAVID. Bridge II [sun shining brightly above] Col. reproduction of paint-ing. © David Weidman; 15Jun67; ing. © GP64352
- above] Col. reproduction of painting. D David Weidman; 15Jun67; GP64352.
 Carousel [in park, family waiting to ride] By Weidman. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed.
 D David Weidman; 200ct69 (in notice: 1968); GP64349.
 Church II. [Abstract of exterior] By Weidman. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. D David Weidman; 11Jan69; GP64350.
 Flowers II. [Stylized] By Weidman. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. D David Weidman; 10Aug66; GP64354.
 Garden I. [Ants crawling on wall] Col. reproduction of painting.
 David Weidman; 10Mar68; GP64347.
 Hill II. [Rows of houses on hillside] By Weidman. Col. reproduction of painting.
 David Weidman; 1/Jul67; GP64351.
 Islands II. [Two large masses floating in water] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed.
 David Weidman; Jul67; GP64351.
 Islands II. [Two large masses floating in water] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed.
 David Weidman; Jul67; GP64351.
 Islands II. [Two large masses floating in water] Col. reproduction of painting. David Weidman; 7Apr68; GP64348.
 Mother and child [superimposed upon stylized floral ground] By Weidman; 5Mar69; GP64345.
 Polescape. [Abstract] By D. Weidman. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. David Weidman; 5Mar69; GP64345.
 Polescape. [Abstract] By D. Weidman. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed.
 David Weidman; 15Sep67; GP64346.
 Polescape II. [Abstract] By Weidman; 3Sep67; GP64353.
 EIGHT AND BALANCE, SECTION A (Filmstrip) Sanderson Films. 70

- WEIGHT AND BALANCE, SECTION A (Filmstrip) Sanderson Films. 70 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. states prev. reg. 1962, JP7715. NM: additions & revisions. © Sanderson Films, Inc.; 21Mar69; JP11421.
- WEIGHT AND BALANCE, SECTION B (Filmstrip) Sanderson Films. 75 f: color, 35 mm. Appl. states prev. reg. 1962, JF7703. NM: additions & revision. © Sanderson Films, Inc.; 2005.06. UDU/202 75 fr., reg. 1962, JP7703 revision. © Sand 21Mar69; JP11422.
- WEIGHT AND BALANCE, SECTION C (Filmstrip) Sanderson Films. 70 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. states prev. reg. 1962, JP7704. NM: additions & revision. © Sanderson Films, Inc.; 21Mar60. JP114.23 revision. © Sand 21Mar69; JP11423.
- SIGHT WATCHERS INTERNATIONAL, INC.
 Certificate of accomplishment presented for faithful adherence to the Weight Watchers program.
 [Emblem, floral border] Col. print.
 © Weight Watchers International, Inc.; 30ct69; K87094. WEIGHT WATCHERS INTERNATIONAL,
- WEINGARDEN, HOWARD. The mysteries of being. See LOGOS PUB. CO. Shelley. See LOGOS PUB. CO.

292 WEIR, ELEANOR C. [Flower book saccharin box] See DELLI, INC. WEIR, STEPHEN FAUL. Lips, the clam [in comic situation] By Steve Weir. Drawing. Signed. © Stephen P. Weir; 18Aug69; GU44103. WEISS, FRANZ. St. Peter Street, Vieux Carre, New Orleans. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Franz Weiss; 7Ju169; GP63182. WEIXAL STUDIO. [Textile pattern] See CRANTEX FABRICS. WEIXEL. [Textile pattern] See BROOKHAVEN TEXTILES. WEIXEL ASSOCIATES, INC. [Textile pattern] See LEVINE & CO., INC. [Textile pattern] See ROMANCE FABRICS. WEIXEL STUDIO. [Textile pattern] See ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. WELCH, FRANKIE.
Furman University, Greenville, S. C. [on seal with watchtowers around; scarf] Serigraph on silk.
© Frankie Welch; lJun69; GP63542.
Member of Congress, United States of America [on seal with eagle; scarf] Serigraph on silk. © Frankie Welch; lJun69; GP63541. WELCH. THAD. Sierra meadow. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Steep ravine, Marin County, Calif. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. WELLS CONSOLIDATED, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Wells, whose full corporate name is Wells, Consolidated, Inc. Christmas rose pin. Gold. © 16Jun69; GP64006. Holly pin. Gold. © 16Jun69; GP64005. Mistletoe pin. Gold. © 16Jun69; GP64007. WENINGER, RUBY K. MOHR. Elfins Bridge. See SMALLEY, GRACE NEIL. WERNICK (MARVIN) CO. BOUCHARD. See BOUCHARD.

- WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. [Balloon man trying to catch balloon] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Fuzzy-Wuzzy balloon man pre-school frame-tray puzzle, no.4546) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 290ct69; K87514.
 - [Candy canes & cookies. Watkins-Strathmore. Col. print. (Christ-mas candyland Magic Slate paper saver, no.4961) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 15Sep69; K86945.

 - Co., Inc.; ISSEPD9; R00949.
 [Cat playing with balls] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Fuzzy-Wuzzy cat pre-school frame-tray puzzle, no.4546) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 290ct69; K87516.
 Circus. [Clowns with animals] Whit-man Pub. Co. Col. print. (Krazy Ikes frame-tray puzzle, no.4533)
 © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 18Aug69; K86800. Circus. к86800.
 - [Circus clown near tent] Watkin.-Strathmore. Col. print. (Krazy Ikes Magic Slate paper saver, 4930) © Western Pub. Co., In∩.; 18Aug69; K86799.

- [Clown riding unicycle on wire] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Fuzzy-Wuzzy clown pre-school frame-tray puzzle, no.4546) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 290ct69; K87515. [Dog chasing butterfly] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Fuzzy-Wuzzy pre-school frame-tray puzzle, no.4546) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 290ct69; K87513. к87513.
- K8/513.
 [Engineer on train] Col. print. (Things that go Magic Slate paper saver, no.4906) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 13Jun69; K86164.
 [Fireman on truck] Col. print. (Things that go Magic Slate paper saver, no.4906) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 13Jun69; K86165.
- [Fireplace & tree decorated for Col. print. (Christmas frame-tray puzzle, no.4424) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 15Sep69; K86948.
- Follow the colors. [Rabbit with open book; coloring book] 1161. Drawings by Judy Stang. 1 v. Appl. states prev. reg. 11Nov64, AA739555. © on cover; Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 2Jul69; K87510.
- picture map puzzle of the United States of America. [Products & industries] 4519. Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 9Jun69; K86168.
 - [Santa Claus, helpers & reindeer] Watkins-Strathmore. Col. print. (Santa's workshop Magic Slate paper saver, no.4961) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 15Sep69; K86946.
- Pub. Co., Inc.; 158ep09; K00940. [Santa Claus resting near Christmas tree, reading list] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Christmas frame-tray puzzle, 4424) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 15Sep69; K86949. [Spaceman in machine on moon] Whit-man Pub. Co. Col. print. (Krazy Ikes frame-tray puzzle, no.4553) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 18Aug69; K86797.
- K86797. [Spaceman in plane] Col. print. (Things that go Magic Slate paper saver, no.4906) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 13Jun69; K86166. [Spaceman walking on the moon] Wat-kins-Strathmore. Col. print. (Krazy Ikes Magic Slate paper saver, 4950) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 18Aug69; K86798. 3 tell-a-tale picture puzzles. [Top
- Inc.; 18Aug69; K86798.
 tell-a-tale picture puzzles. [Toy bear on horse, on bike & on skis; on box] No.4423. Photos by Gerry Swart; author of the print: Western Pub. Co., Inc.; Col. print. © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 8May69; K87006.
 [Truck driver in truck] Col. print. (Things that go Magic Slate paper saver, no.4906) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 13Jun69; K86163. © West-

WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC CORP. ATOMIC POWER DIVISION. See AUTOMATIC MIG CLADDING. INTERMEDIATE ARC WELDING.

WESTINGHOUSE LEARNING CORP. See AUTOMATIC MIG CLADDING. GAS METAL-ARC WELDING. INTERMEDIATE ARC WELDING.

- TEL ASSOCIATES, INC. [Textile pattern] See ACADIA CO., INC. WEXEL ASSOCIATES.
- WHAT A CITY MAKES (Filmstrip) R-185. Educational Projections Corp. 38 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Dec68; JP11733.
 WHAT AUTUMN MEANS TO US (Filmstrip) R-113. Educational Projections Corp. 29 fr., color, 35 mm.
 © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Apr68; JP11473.

- WHAT COMES NATURALLY (Filmstrip) Allied Mills. Made by Jam Handy Productions. 35 fr., color, 35 mm. © Allied Mills, Inc.; 2Jul69; JU12368.
- WHAT DO YOU SELL? (Filmstrip) Better Selling Bureau. Made by Rocket Pic-tures. 101 fr., color, 35 mm. @ Rocket Pictures, Inc.; 5May69; TDUERL JF11541.
- WHAT SHOULD I DO? (Filmstrip) R-134. Educational Projections Corp. 78 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Pro-jections Corp.; 1Jun68; JP11577.
- WHAT SHOULD I DO THIS SUMMER? (Film-strip) R-196. Educational Projec-tions Corp. 37 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; lsor68. TPU/272 1Sep68; JP11739.
- WHAT SPRING MEANS TO US (Filmstrip) R-160. Educational Projections Corp. 28 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Aug68. JPJ1510 1Aug68; JP11519.
- WHAT SUMMER MEANS TO US (Filmstrip) R-190. Educational Projections Corp. 37 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Sep68; JP11727.
- WHAT WINTER MEANS TO US (Filmstrip) R-130. Educational Projections Corp. 28 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; Nor68. EDUktoo 1Aug68; JP11490.
- WHATABURGER NO.1, INC. Whataburger Drive Inns, Inc., con-struction drawings. John M. Olson, architect. Architecural drawing (blueprint) on 21 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". @ Whataburger No.1, Inc.; 10ct69; TP0118 IP9118.
- WHAT'S UP DOC? (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Parts & Accessories Dept. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 55 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 2Jul69; JUl2366.
- WHEATON GLASS CO.
 Dwight (Ike) Eisenhower. [Head in relief; ornamental bottle] Glass. (First edition commemorative)
 Wheaton which is a.a.d. for Wheaton Glass Co.; 30Apr69; GP62966.
 Robert E. Lee, Jan. 19, 1807-Oct. 12, 1870. [Head in relief; ornamental bottle] Glass. © Wheaton which is an a.a.d. for Wheaton Glass Co.; 15Jul69; GP63616.
 Thomas Alwa [sie] Edison, Feb. 11,

 - Thomas Alwa [sic] Edison, Feb. 11, 1847-Oct. 18, 1931. [Head in relief; ornamental bottle] Glass. © Wheaton is an a.a.d. for Wheaton Glass Co.; 15Jul69; GP63617.
 - Woodrow Wilson. [Head in relief; ornamental bottle] Glass. © Wheaton which is an a.a.d. for Wheaton Glass Co.; 15Jul69; GP63618.
- WHEATON GLASS CO. See WHEATONWARE, INC.
- WHEATONWARE, INC. The eagle has landed [on moon; ash tray] Glass. © Wheatonware, Inc. a.a.d.o. Wheaton Glass Co.; 20Aug6; GP63971.
- WHEN YOU'VE GOT WHAT IT TAKES (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Parts & Accessories Dept. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 78 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 2Jul69; JUL2378.
- WHERE DOES FATHER WORK? (Filmstrip) R-167. Educational Projections Corp. 29 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Dec68; JP11524.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

- WHERE DOES MOTHER WORK? (Filmstrip) Rel68. Educational Projections Corp. 29 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Dec68; JP11525.
- HITE, DURWOOD. Ludwig van Beethoven. [Port.] From original engraving by Hermann Droehmer, after drawing by August von Kloeber; author of the reproduc-tion: Durwood White. Reproduction of etching. NM: revision & addi-tion. © Durwood White; 14Jul69; H39092. WHITE, DURWOOD.
- WHITTEMORE ASSOCIATES, INC. The Twelve Apostles. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE.
- WIDMER, NANCY. A series of designs made up of heraldic symbols. 43 designs on 47 sheets. ([Drawing] no.1-43. © Nancy Widmer; 21Nov69; IU15035.
- ELAND, GENE, JR. Worship the Father in spirit and in truth. See CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. WIELAND,
- WIENER LACES, INC. Angelique set I. [Floral motif] No.22219. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 30Mar69; GP63712.
 - Angelique set II. [Floral motif] No.30407. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 30Mar69; GP63707.
 - La belle set I. [Floral motif] No.22224. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 21Nov68; GP63708.
 - GP63708.
 La belle set II. [Floral motif] No.22238. Design in fabric, © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 28Apr69; GP63703.
 Festival set I. [Floral motif] No.22213A. Design in fabric.
 © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 100ct68; GP63711.

 - Bestival set II. [Floral motif]
 No. 30404A. Design in fabric.
 © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 20Jun69;
 GP63706.
 - Lollipop set I. [Geometric shapes] No.22251. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 29Mar69; GP63709.
 - Dollipop set II. [Geometric shapes] No.22252. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 20Jun69; 20Crother States GP63704.
 - Versailles set I. [Floral motif] No.22246. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 22Jan69; GP63710.
 - Versailles set II. [Floral motif] No.30424. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 23May69; GP63705.
- WIGHT, DONALD. Fuchsias. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. WIKSTROM, AUGUSTINA.
 - KSIROM, AUGSTINA. Peace. [Two faces & star; greeting card folder] Pen & ink rendering card design, by Tina Wikstrom. Col. print. Appl. ti.: 1969 Xmas card. © Tina Wikstrom; 10Dec69; K87519.

- WILHELMI, GREG. This is the way the world ends. See NATIONAL REGISTER. WILLBANKS. VERA MAE.
- LLBANKS, VERA MAE. 4 corners. [Compass points on ter-rain of 4 Western states] By Bahah Zhonie, pseud. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera Mae Willbanks, whose pseud. is Bahah Zhonie; 20Jan69; GP63497. Mesa Verde ruins. By Bahah Zhonie, pseud. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera Mae Willbanks, whose pseud. is Bahah Zhonie; 20Jan69; GP63498.

- WILLEMS, HENRY JOSEPH. Birthday kiss. [Ports. of couple in telephone conversation, blowing hearts] Print. Author of the print: Henry Joseph Willems, employ er for hire of Mrs. N. Kirpatrick. © Henry Joseph Willems; 290ct69; k87426. employ-
- WILLIAMS, OMER E. Lillian. [Port. in relief; based on photo of Lillian Russell; plaque] Plaster & bone. Signed. © Omer Williams; lJun69; GP64886.
- WILLIAMS, ROBERT Black pearl coloring book. [Animals & children] By Robert Williams.
 l v. Drawings (part col.)
 © Robert Williams; 5Sep69; GU44164.
- WILLIAMS, SUSAN NANCY. Selected species of Los Angeles lamp-posts. By S. N. Williams. l v. Photos. Appl. ti.: L.A.: Selected species of Los Angeles lampposts. © Susan Nancy Williams; 6Aug69; JUL2418.
- WILLIS, FLORENCE T. [Sculpt ahead] See WILLIS, PAUL A.
- WILLIS, FRITZ. Artist's sketch book memo calendar, 1970. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- WILLIS, OMA Cherry blossoms [with Washington Mon-ument] Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Oma Willis; 27Aug69; GP65176.
- WILLIS, PAUL A. [Sculpt ahead; head of male] © Paul A. Willis & Florence T. Willis; 2Jul69; GU43877.
- WILLOWEISE, pseud. See LANGHAM, WILLOWEISE.
- WILLS, GEORGE P. The heraldry of Africa. [Coats of arms depicting genuine shield & arms; plaques] Wood & metal. © George P. Wills. Amhara. © 15Sep69; GU44197. Chagga. © 15Sep69; GU44198. Masai. © 15Sep69; GU44199. Somali. © 15Sep69; GU44201. Tutai. © 15Sep69; GU44201. Tutsi. © 15Sep69; GU44200. Zulu. © 15Sep69; GU44202.
- WILMARTH, CHARLES M. Man and woman. [Abstract figures forming block; figurine] © Cha M. Wilmarth; 22Jul69; GP63625. Charles
- WILSON, CHARLES BANKS. Jim Thorpe. See OKLAHOMA. STATE BOARD OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS.
- WILSON, ERICA. See KAGAN, ERICA WILSON.
- WILSON (F. A.) STUDIO. For works hand screened by F Wilson Studio See WILSON, F. A. FREDERICK ARTHUR.
- ILSON, FREDERICK ARTHUR.
 Aquarium, Chicago. Aug. 1969. By
 F. A. Wilson; hand screened by
 F. A. Wilson Studio. Reproduction of drawing. Signed: F. A. Wilson:
 © F. A. Wilson; 290ct69; GF64862.
 Band shell, Grant Park, Chicago.
 Aug. 1969. By F. A. Wilson Studio. Reproduction of drawing. Signed:
 F. A. Wilson. © F. A. Wilson; hand screened by F. A. Wilson Studio.
 Reproduction of drawing. Signed:
 F. A. Wilson. © F. A. Wilson; 290ct69; GP64865.
 Buckingham Fountain, Chicago. Aug. 1969. By F. A. Wilson; hand screened by F. A. Wilson; Studio. Reproduction of drawing. Signed:
 F. A. Wilson. © F. A. Wilson; 290ct69; GP64865. WILSON, FREDERICK ARTHUR.

- Chicago skyline, no.l. Aug. 1969.
 By F. A. Wilson; hand screened by
 F. A. Wilson Studio. Reproduction of drawing. Signed: F. A. Wilson.
 © F. A. Wilson; 290ct69; GF64861.
 Chicago skyline, no.2. Aug. 1969.
 By F. A. Wilson; hand screened by
 F. A. Wilson Studio. Reproduction of drawing. Signed: F. A. Wilson.
 © F. A. Wilson; 290ct69; GP64864. WILSON, JESSE. LOON, JESSE. [Man with a vision. Martin Luther King's reflection in sunglasses on close-up of face] Reproduction of painting. Signed. © Jesse Wilson; 4 Apr69; GF62970. WIISON, JESSIE RUTH. The nail scarred hand. By Stormy Wilson. Reproduction of oil painting. (In Fort Worth star-telegram, Apr. 18, 1969, p.7-a) © Stormy Wilson; 18Apr69; GP63034. WILSON (LARRY) CORP. See SALES-SONICS. WILSON, ROWLAND. For works with Rowland Wilson as artist See DRAWING BOARD, INC. WIISON (THOMAS) & CO., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Thomas Wilson & Co., Inc. No. K9534 range. Appl. author: Robert R. Giebel. © lDec68; GP63348. WILSON, WES. The cross. See CELESTIAL ARTS. The cross. See CELESTIAL ARTS. WINDSOR (ALLAN) ASSOCIATES, INC. Pittsburgh, 1970. [Duquesne Incline & 11 other scenes; calendar] Signed: J. Howard Miller; author of the prints: Allan Windsor Associ-ates, Inc. 1 v. 12 col. reproduc-tions of paintings. © Allan Windsor Associates, Inc.; 2Aug69; K86472. Pittsburgh scenes. 12 col. reproduc-tions of paintings. Covers of 12 notepaper folders. © Allan Windsor Associates, Inc.; 2Aug69; K87279. WINFORD, CARLTON. Whatcha get, if you cross a univer-sity with a thermometer. See WINFORD CO. FEATURES. WINFORD CO. FEATURES. Whatcha get, if you cross a university with a thermometer? [& 23 other riddles] By Carlton Winford. 24 prints on 1 sheet. © Winford Co. Features; 200ct69; K87059.

 - WINGATE, CURTIS. Y'all come. See ARIZONA BANK, PHOENIX.
- WINGERT, ANN.
- NGERT, ANN. For works with Ann Wingert as artist See DRAWING BOARD, INC.
- WINNI, pseud. See HENDLER, WINIFRED.

- WINTER, ADALEE. Painting of a pattern for a bulldog. See SANDLAPPER PRESS, INC. Painting of a pattern for a gamecock. See SANDLAPPER PRESS, INC. Painting of a pattern for a tiger. See SANDLAPPER PRESS, INC.
- See SANDLAPPER PRESS, INC. WINTERS, THOMAS L.
 - Cigarette smokers trophy. [Miniature memorial tablet] Metal. © Thomas L. Winters; 20Jun69;
 - GP63592.
- WISE, GERTRUDE.

Flipsie bunny. See REEVES, FERN E.

A WISE CHOICE, CATALINA, ALWAYS A GOLD MEDAL WINNER (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 50 fr., color, 35 mm.
 © Pontiac Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 2Jul69; JUl2376.

- WISHMEYER, BARBARA J. For works with Barbara J. Wishmeyer as appl. author See HERITAGE CARDS.
- DLLANDER, WILLARD A. People-Zoned plans [for residences] v.13. Architectural drawings (blue line print) on 7 sheets. © Willard A. Wollander; 12Sep69; IP9136. WOLLANDER
- WOLSKY, MILTON. Rock people, a portfolio of a dozen rare specimens as imagined by Milton Wolsky. 14 reproductions of pen & ink drawings. © Milton Wolsky; 30Jun69; GP63442.
- WOINERTON, ROBERT LACHLAN. Lach Wolverton's 1970 rodeo events calendar. [Cartoons] 14 draw-ings. © Lach Wolverton; 11Aug69; cutHocc ings. © GU44065.
- WOMEN'S CHRISTIAN FELLOWSHIP, QUANTICO, VA.
 - VA.
 Marine Memorial Chapel, Quantico, Va.
 Signed: Eileen Roberts; author of the print: Women's Christian Fellow-ship. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of greeting card folder. Appl. ti.: Christnas card, Marine Corps Memorial Chapel.
 © Women's Christian Fellowship; 170ct69; K87056.
- WOMEN'S CLUB OF H.B.A.M.D. See H BUILDERS ASSN. OF DAYTON (OHIO) WOMEN'S CLUB. See HOME
- THE WONDERS OF GOD (Filmstrip) Baptist Sunday School Board. 46 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. ti.: God's wonderful world, III, April-May-June. © Baptis Sunday School Board; 20Feb64; JP8980. © Baptist
- WOOD, MARSHALL C., JR. Multi-chord wing. [Three positions] Mechanical drawing. © Marshall C. Wood, Jr.; 15Sep69; IU14947.
- WOODARD, JOHN S. Illustration series NP-15. See CALIFORNIA MEDICAL PUBLICATIONS.
- WOODCO.
- DODCO.
 Benson. [Montage of old fashioned plaques, Americana motif] Seri-graph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., division of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; lJul69; GP63871.
 Brittany. [Stylized floral] Print on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., division of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; lJul69; GP63873.
 Deauville. [Mixed bouquets with roses] Print on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., divi-sion of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; lJul69; GP63872.
 Lindo. [Mums, tulips & others]
- ndo. [Mums, tulips & others] Print on fabric. © Woodeo a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., division of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; 1Jul69; GP63877. Lindo.
- Malibu. [Modernistic floral] Seri-graph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., division of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; 1Ju169; GP63875.
- Renfrew. [Spanish tile motif] Seri-graph on fabric.
 [©] Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., division of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; 1Jul69; GP63869.
- Rochelle. [Floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodso a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., division of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; 1Jul69; GP63870.
- P. Kalfmann, Inc.; IJu109; GF05070.
 Vernon. [Liberty bell & other Americana motives within floral wreaths] Print on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., division of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; IJu169; GF63876.
 Wakefield. [Floral tapestry effect] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. Joseph W. Woods Co., division of P. Kaufmann, Inc.; IJu169; GF63874.
- GP63874.

- WOOL-ART STUDIOS, INC. Camel. [Embroidered wall hanging]
 - DOL-ART STUDIOS, INC.
 Camel. [Embroidered wall hanging] Original designs by Wool-Art
 Studios. Col. reproduction of photo & reproduction of drawing on 1 sheet. (Crewel Creatures, A5010) © Wool-Art Studios, Inc.; 18Jun69; GP64595.
 Elephant. [Embroidered wall hanging] Original designs by Wool-Art Stu-dios. Col. reproduction of photo & reproduction of drawing on 1 sheet. (Crewel Creatures, A5009)
 © Wool-Art Studios, Inc.; 18Jun69; GP64598. GP64598. Giraffe.
 - GP64598. iraffe. [Embroidered wall hanging] Original designs by Wool-Art Stu-dios. Col. reproduction of photo & reproduction of drawing on 1 sheet. (Crewel Creatures, A5011) © Wool-Art Studios, Inc.; 18Jun69; cP6μco6 GP64596.
 - GF04596.
 Tiger. [Embroidered wall hanging]
 Original designs by Wool-Art Studios.
 Col. reproduction of photo & reproduction of drawing on 1
 sheet. (Crewel Creatures, A5007)
 © Wool-Art Studios, Inc.; 18Jun69; GP64599.
 - GF04599. Zebra. [Embroidered wall hanging] Original designs by Wool-Art Studios. Col. reproduction of photo & reproduction of drawing on l sheet. (Crewel Creatures, A5008) © Wool-Art Studios, Inc.; 18Jun69; op6/sog GP64597
- WORCESTER ROYAL PORCELAIN CO., LTD. See ROYAL WORCESTER.
- A WORLD OF CHANGE (Filmstrip) Imperial Productions. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Pt.1-6: The meta-sequoia story. 48 fr.--The changing rocks. 38 fr.--The rockmakers. 49 fr.--Life in ancient seas and swamps. 47 fr.--Hidden in the rocks. 45 fr.--Man, the changer. 48 fr. © Imperial Productions, Inc.; 23Jul69; JP11588.
- WORTH, KAREN. General Dwight D. Eisenhower, 1890-1969. [Port. in uniform on ob-verse & as President on reverse; relief medal] © Karen Worth; 29Sep69; GP64333.
- WORTHAM, LOIS JEAN. Sunday morning. [Quaint old couple in front of church] By J. Wortham. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Lois Jean Wortham; 15Apr69; K86093.
- WORTHY, F. H. L. & N. from Louisville to Cumberland Tunnel. See EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. WRATHER CORP
- Man & Lassie approaching wounded deer] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Lassie frame-tray puzzle, no.4559) © Wrather Corp.; 9Jun69; K86170.
- WRIGHT, FRANK LLOYD. A catalogue of Frank Lloyd Wright drawings, book two. See WRIGHT (FRANK LLOYD) FOUNDATION.
- WRIGHT (FRANK LLOYD) FOUNDATION.
 A catalogue of Frank Lloyd Wright drawings, book two; selected draw-ings for the Cloverleaf Housing Project, Pittsfield, Massachusetts.
 Designed by Frank Lloyd Wright, 1942. 1 v. Architectural draw-ings. © Frank Lloyd Wright Founda-tion; 1May69; IP9056.
- WRIGHTMAN, NEALE. Stand up for Jesus. See NEALE MUSIC.
- WROBLEWSKI, SIGMUND VICTOR. Revenue cutter Massachusetts launched in Newburyport, Mass., 1791. William Searle, builder; reconstruc-

- tion by S. V. Wroblewski. Archi-tectural drawing. Scale 3/4" = 1 © S. V. Wroblewski; 24Jul69; IP9070. = 1'.
- WURM, DOROTHY M. Jeannie. [Doll's head] Porcelain. © Dorothy Wurm; 2Nov69; GP64854.
- WYANT, DONALD L. The Fish Bowl, fast food building. July 18, 1969. Conceived & designed by Donald L. Wyant, drawn by G. J. Y. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale of floor plans 3/8" = 1'0". Sheet no. Al-A2, A2a, A3-A4. Comm. no.6922. With sheet showing rendering. © Donald L. Wyant; NoreGo, JUL4911. rendering. © Do 1Aug69; IU14911.
- WYETH, ANDREW.

For works by Andrew Wyeth See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

WYNHYM, ETHEL RUSSELL. [Mitten hose for thongs no.'s 1, 2, 3, 4; hose, pantyhose, peds, socks] Drawing. © Ethel Russell d.b.a. Wynhym; 22Feb66; GP65205.

Y

Y., G. J. The Fish Bowl, fast food building. See WYANT, DONALD L.

- YAKER, DIANE MARCUS. B/J funways, E/J raceway. [Racetrack & parking lot] Design. © Diane Marcus Yaker; 30Dec68; GU43997.
- YEE, WARREN S. F. [Berkeley fog; men in gas masks] Photo. © Warren S. F. Yee; lJul69; JP11589.
- YELLIN, SAMUEL. Dub-1-lock. [Various views of lock & key] Inventor, Samuel Yellin. Drawing. © Samuel Yellin; 20Aug69; IU14980.
- VOEL, AVIV. Shalomniks. [Richard M. Nixon, Fidel Castro & others forming group of basketball players] Photo. © Aviv Yoel; 4Feb69; JP11627.
- Photo. © Aviv Yoel; 4Feb69; JP11627.
 YOGG & CO., INC.
 Celebrate new year's eve with us. [Party, balloons design; table tent and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 26Sep69; K86955.
 [Easter lilies with gold trim design; napkin ring and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; K87104.
 Enjoy Thanksgiving dinner with us. [Pilgrim's heads design; table tent and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 26Sep69; K86952.
 Happy new year. [Cherub design; menu folder and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 26Sep69; K86957.
 Happy new year. [Cherubs design; table tent and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 26Sep69; K86953.
 Happy new year [party, balloons design; folder and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 26Sep69; K86951.
 [Indian headdress design; menu and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 26Sep69; K86954.
 Mother's Day, celebrate with us. [Old fashioned girl silhouette;

 - Mother's Day, celebrate with us. [Old fashioned girl silhouette; table tent and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; K85947.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

- [Mother's Day with pink roses design; napkin ring and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; K85946.
- Inc.; 14Mar69; K85946.
 Season's greetings [wreath design; menu folder and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 26Sep69; K86956.
 Thanksgiving. [Pilgrim's heads design; menu folder and/or adver-tising piece. Col. print.
 © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 26Sep69; K86958.
- YOU CAN BE A BIG MAN IN A BIG BUSINESS: TRAILERING (Filmstrip) Pontiac Motor Division. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 47 fr., color, 35 mm. © Pontiac Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 2Jul69; JUL2364.

YOUNG, EARL G. Official U. S. taxpayer. [Eagle on shield; plaque] Metal. © Earl G Young; LJun68; GP63754. © Earl G.

YOUNG BLUTH CO.

- DUNG ELUTH CO.
 Forearm lift; Hand shiver; Fulling lineman. [Football players, 9 po-sitions; wall chart] Author of the prints: Robert L. Youngbluth.
 j prints on 1 sheet. © Young Bluth Co.; 12Sep69; K86907.
 One on one block; Gap block. [Foot-ball players, 7 positions; wall chart] Author of the prints: Robert L. YoungBluth. 2 prints on 1 sheet.
 © Young Bluth Co.; 12Sep69; K86905.
 Place kicking; Pass catching. [Foot-ball players, 12 positions; wall chart] Author of the prints: Robert L. YoungBluth. 2 prints on 1 sheet.
 © Young Bluth Co.; 12Sep69; K86908.
 Pocket pass protection; Open field

- Young Bluth Co.; 12Sep69; K86908.
 Pocket pass protection; Open field block. [Football players, 10 posi-tions; wall chart] Author of the prints: Robert L. Youngbluth.
 2 prints on 1 sheet. O Young Bluth Co.; 12Sep69; K86906.
 Post and drive block; Wedge block; Cut-off block. [Football players, 9 positions; wall chart] Author of the prints: Robert L. Youngbluth.
 3 prints on 1 sheet. O Young Bluth Co.; 12Sep69; K86912.
 Punting; Center play. [Football play-
- Co.; 12Sep69; K86912. Punting; Center play. [Football play-ers, 11 positions; wall chart] Author of the prints: Robert L. Youngbluth. 2 prints on 1 sheet. © Young Bluth Co.; 12Sep69; K86909. Quarterback play; Drop back pass. [Football players, 13 positions; wall chart] Author of the prints: Robert L. Youngbluth. 2 prints on 1 sheet. © Young Bluth Co.; 12Sep69; K86911. Pushing the passer: Open field tackle.
- Rushing the passer; Open field tackle. [Football players, 8 positions; wall chart] Author of the prints: Robert L. Youngbluth. 2 prints on 1 sheet. © Young Bluth Co.; 12Sep69; K86910.
- YOUNGBLUTH, ROBERT L. For works by Robert L. Youngbluth See: YOUNG BLUTH CO. YOUNGJOHN ENTERPRISES, INC.

- YOUNGJOHN ENTERPRISES, INC. Backstroke. [Twenty-four positions; wall chart] By R. Youngbluth & Ron Johnson (Ronald L. Johnson) Print. Appl. states prev. reg. 15Feb67, K79161. NM: revisions & additions. © Youngjohn Enterprises, Inc.; 2Sep69; K86574. Breaststroke. [Twelve positions: wall
 - 2Sep69; Kdo5/4. Breaststroke. [Twelve positions; wall chart] Authors of the print: Robert L. Youngbluth & Ronald L. Johnson. Print. Appl. states prev. reg. 8May67, K79474. NM: revisions & additions. © Youngjohn Enterprises, Inc.; 2Sep69; K86576.

- Breaststroke pull-out & Backstroke turn. [Male swimmer in various po-sitions; wall chart] By Ron Johnson (Ronald L. Johnson) & R. Youngbluth. Print. Appl. states prev. reg.
 8May67, K79480 & K79472. NM: revi-sions & additions. © Youngjohn Enterprises, Inc.; 25e969; K86580.
 Butterfly stroke. [Twelve positions; wall chart] By Ron Johnson (Ronald L. Johnson) & R. Youngbluth. Print. Appl. states prev. reg. 8May67, K79477. NM: revisions & additions. © Youngjohn Enterprises, Inc.; 25ep69; K86572.
 Common stroke faults & Two beat crawl.
- Common stroke faults & Two beat crawl. [Male swimmer in various positions; wall chart] By R. Youngbluth & Ron Johnson (Ronald L. Johnson) Print. Appl. states prev. reg. 8May67, K79481 & K79475. NM: revisions & additions. © Youngjohn Enterprises, Inc.; 28ep69; K86575.
- Inc.; 2Sep69; K86575.
 Freestyle tumble turn. [Twenty-two views; wall chart] Ey R. Youngbluth & Ron Johnson (Ronald L. Johnson) Print. Appl. states prev. reg. 8May67, K79478. NM: revisions & additions. © Youngjohn Enterprises, Inc.; 2Sep69; K86573.
 Goal pacer. [Chart of percentages, average paces & times] Authors of the print: Robert L. Youngbluth & Ronald L. Johnson. Print. © Youngjohn Enterprises, Inc.; 2Sep69; K86579.
 Racing start & Backstroke start.
- K86579.
 Racing start & Backstroke start. [Male swimmer in various positions; wall chart] By Ron Johnson (Ronald L. Johnson) & R. Youngbluth. Print. Appl. states prev. reg. 8May67, K79479 & K79475. NM: additions & revisions. © Youngjohn Enterprises, Inc.; 2Sep69; K86577.
 Six beat crawl. [Twelve positions; wall chart] By Ron Johnson (Ronald L. Johnson) & Robert Youngbluth. Print. Appl. states prev. reg. 8May67, K79476. NM: revisions & additions. © Youngjohn Enterprises, Inc.; 2Sep69; K86578.
- YOUR DISH MACHINE AND YOU (Filmstrip) DuBois Chemicals, division of W. R. Grace & Co. Made by Pilot Produc-tions. 90 fr., color, 35 mm. © W. R Grace & Co. (in notice: DuBois Chemi-cals, division of W. R. Grace & Co.); R. 14Apr69; JP11398.
- YOU'VE GOT A BIG JOB (Filmstrip) Chevrolet Parts & Accessories Dept. Made by Jam Handy Organization. 28 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chevrolet Motor Division, General Motors Corp.; 2Jul69; JUL2375.
 - YUER. J. Make love not war. [Two large turtles beside wall] Photo.
 © J. Yuer & M. Yuer; 130ct69; JU12428.

YUER, MAX. Make love not war. See YUER, J.

\mathbf{Z}

ZALLINGER, JEAN. House sparrows, ragamuffins of the city, by J. J. McCoy. See SEABURY PRESS, INC.

ZANE, HERB, See PARTY PALS,

ZELLER, HERBERT. See REB-ZEL.

ZELLER, REBA. See REB-ZEL. ZEMAN, JOHN THOMAS. Tani. [Girl at window, in impres-sionistic style] Photo. © John Thomas Zeman; 5Nov69; JUL2437. ZENDMAN (I.) INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © I. Zendman, Inc.

- 2495 and set. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 25Sep69; GP65148.
 2593 and set. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 25Sep69; GP65144.
 2610 and cot
- 2610 and set. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 25Sep69; GP65145.
- 2620 and set. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 25Sep69; GP65146.
- 2632 and set. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 25Sep69; GP65147.
 2652 and set. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 29Sep69; GP65150. 2632 and set.
- Isaac Zer GP65150.
- 2660 and set. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 29Sep69; GP65154.
- 2681 and set. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 25Sep69; GP65143.
- 3686. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 220ct69; GP64658.
- 3768. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 220ct69; GP64672.
- 3798. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 220ct69; GP64663.
- 302. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 220ct69; GP64655. 3802.
- 304. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 220ct69; GP64666. 3804.
- 3826. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 220ct69; GP64657.
- 3832. Appl. author: Zendman III. © 220ct69; GP64671.
- 34. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 220ct69; GP64661. 3834.
- 846, Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 220ct69; GP64665. 3846,
- 3849. Appl. author: Isaac Zend-man III. © 29Sep69; GP65149. 3856. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 22Oct69; GP64656.
- 3860. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 220ct69; GP64659.
- 3864. author: Appl Zendman III. © 220ct69; GP64667.
- 3870. Appl. author: Zendman III. © 220ct69; GP64669.
- 3874. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 220ct69; GP64668.
- 576. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 220ct69; GP64660. 3876.
- 3892. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 220ct69; GP64662.
- 94. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 220ct69; GP64664. 3894.
- 3904 and set. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 25Sep69; GP65142.
- 5352. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 220ct69; GP64674.
- 5358. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 220ct69; GP64673.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

295

ZENDMAN (I.) INC.-Con.

- [Lace design]-Con.
 - 5396 and set. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 29Sep69; GP65153.

 - author: Max Faber.
 ClAug69; GP64670.
 Appl. author: Max Faber.
 Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 29Sep69; GP65151.
 - 14/7021 and set. Appl. author: Isaac Zendman III. © 29Sep69; GP65152.
- ZENDMAN, ISAAC, III. [Lace design] See ZENDMAN (I.) INC.
- ZENITH TEXTILES, INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Zenith Textiles, Inc. Pattern no. 6968. © 1Jun69; GP64118.

- ZENOR, MRS. I. B. See ZENOR, MARGE.
- ZENOR, MARGE. Old fashioned doll dress and bonnet pattern for 17" doll. Drawing on 4 sheets. © Marge Zenor; 27May69; TDOG7. IP9063.
- ZEPEDA, ERNEST LOUIS. Spanish bastimento. INDUSTRIES, INC. See ORLPAC Spanish dancers. See ORLPAC
 - INDUSTRIES, INC.
 - Spanish galleon. See ORLPAC INDUSTRIES, INC. Toreador. See ORLPAC INDUSTRIES,
 - INC.
- ZHONIE, BAHAH, pseud. See WILLBANKS, VERA MAE.

- ZIEGLER, DON J. Happy. [Smiling man on telephone] Photo. © Don Ziegler & Commercial Color Lab; 4Aug69; JU12392.
- ZIELINSKI, VIRGINIA. For works with Virginia Zielinski as appl. author See HERITAGE CARDS.
 - See
- ZIMMERMAN, IRLA LEE. Preschool language picture book. MERRILL (CHARLES E.) FUB. CO.
- ZSIG, pseud. See DEZSO, ZSIGMOND JOZSEF.

- ZUZEK. For works by Zuzek See KE HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. See KEY WEST
- ZWART, GERRIT C. See FUNDAMENTALS OF BIOLOGY.

ZWART, HELEN SMITH. See FUNDAMENTALS OF BIOLOGY.

296

RENEWAL REGISTRATIONS

A list of works of art, scientific and technical drawings, photographs, and prints and pictorial works for which renewal registrations were made during the period covered by this issue. Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the claimant of renewal copyright. Information relating to both the original and the renewal registration is included in each entry. References from the names of joint claimants and authors and from variant forms of names are interfiled.

ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

- American clipper Lightning, by R. MacGregor. © 30Mar42; H2278. Aaron Ashley, Inc. (PWH); 11Aug69; R467158.
- R467158. Blue and white, by A. D. Greer. © 5May42; H2349. Aaron Ashley, Inc. (PWH); 11Aug69; R467159. Texas bluebonnets, by Robert Wood. © 2Feb42; H2249. Aaron Ashley, Inc. (PWH); 11Aug69; R467157.

В

BARNA DA SIENA. Christ bearing the cross, with donor. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. BATES, FRED M. See KRIEBEL & BATES,

TNC. BUTTS, ALFRED M. Criss-cross. © 4Feb42; K41C44. Alfred M. Butts (A); 6Aug69; R466515.

\mathbf{C}

CRESTWICK. RESTWICK. The little skipper, reproduction of a work of art by Elizabeth Orton Jones. © 5Jun42; H2435. Crest-wick-Hummelwerk Sales, Inc. k.a. Crestwick (PWH); 235ep69; R469075. The tiny cherub, reproduction of a work of art by Elizabeth Orton Jones. © 5Jun42; H2440. Crest-wick-Hummelwerk Sales, Inc. (PWH); 23Sep69; R469080.

D

D'ART, ELEANOR. The boy Jesus. See ST. ANTHONY'S GUILD, PATERSON, N.J. Christ Child, a joyous Christmas. Se ST. ANTHONY'S GUILD, PATERSON, N.J. Madonna and Christ Child. See ST. ANTHONY'S GUILD, PATERSON, N.J. See Noel. See ST. ANTHONY'S GUILD, PATERSON, N.J.

- DA SIENA, BARNA. See BARNA DA SIENA.
- DISNEY, WALT. Joe Carioca. oe Carioca. See DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS.
- DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS SNEI (WALT) PRODUCTIONS.
 Joe Carioca; 10 different poses of parrot character, by Walt Disney.
 © 25Jun42; G40321. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 3Jul69; R464785.

F

FORS. LAWRENCE. NKS, LAWRENCE. Vignette: Two allegorical figures, one blowing trumpet & holding scroll. See SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO.

- FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Adoration of the Magi, by Atelier of the Large Foreheads. (Limoges enamel, no.4) © 25Nov41; H2192. Frick Collection (PWH); 19Nov69; BU72002
 - The agony in the garden, by Jean Penicaud I. (Limoges enamel, no © 25Nov41; H2193. Frick Collec-tion (PWH); 19Nov69; R472903. no.6)
 - Antoine de Bourbon, King of Navarre, by Leonard Limosin. (Limoges enamel, no.18) © 25Nov41; H2198. Frick Collection (FWH); 19Nov69; R472908
 - Black Hawthorn vase, K'ang Hsi period, l662-1722; Chinese porcelain. [Beaker-shaped] © 25Nov41; J33554. Frick Collection (PWH); l9Nov69; R472897.
 - 19Nov69; R472897. Black Hawthorn vase, K'ang Hsi period, 1662-1722; Chinese porcelain. [Beaker-shaped] © 25Nov41; J33555. Frick Collection (PWH); 19Nov69; R472898. Black Hawthorn vase, K'ang Hsi period, 1662-1722; Chinese porcelain. [Quadrangular] © 25Nov41; J33559. Frick Collection (PWH); 19Nov69; R472883.
 - Frick Co R472883.
 - r4(200). Ceres searching for Prosperina. [Oval dish] By Martial Reymond. (Limoges enamel, no.30) © Frick Collection (PWH); 19Nov69; R472890.

- Christ bearing the cross, with donor, by Barna da Siena. © 25Nov41; H2189. Frick Collection (PWH); 19Nov69; R472899.
 Court, no.22. © 8Aug41; J33191. Frick Collection (PWH); 18Ju169; R465643.
 The death of Orpheus; position 1: Apollo saving Orpheus' head from the lesbian dragon. [Salt cellar] By Suzanne Court. (Limoges enamel, no.44) © 25Nov41; H2210. Frick Collection (PWH); 19Nov69; R472896.
 The death of Orpheus; position 1: Orpheus among the beasts. [Salt cellar] By Suzanne Court. (Limoges enamel, no.43) © 25Nov41; H2209. Frick Collection (PWH); 19Nov69; R472895.
 The death of the Virgin. [Triptych] By Atelier of Nardon Penicaud. (Limoges enamel, no.2) © 25Nov41; H2190. Frick Collection (PWH); 19Nov69; R472900.
 Famille rose, Ch'ien Lung period, 1736-1795: Chinese porcelain Jar.
- Famille rose, Ch'ien Lung period, 1736-1795; Chinese porcelain jar. Position 1. © 25Nov41; J33556. Frick Collection (PWH); 19Nov69; R472909.
- R#(2909. Famille rose, Ch'ien Lung period, 1736-1795; Chinese porcelain jar. Position 2. © 25Nov41; J33557. Frick Collection (PWH); 19Nov69; PU72012 R472912.
- Ginger jar, K'ang Hsi period, 1662-1722; Chinese porcelain. © 25Nov41; J35558. Frick Collection (PWH); 19Nov69; R472882.
- Jupiter. [Oval dish, reverse] By J. R. (Jean or Joseph Reymond) (Limoges enamel, no.31) © 25Nov41; H2207. Frick Collection (PWH); 19Nov69; R472893.
- Large dish, reverse, by Pierre Rey-mond. (Limoges enamel, no.25) © 25Nov41; H2203. Frick Collection (PWH); 19Nov69; R472889.
- The Last Supper. [Oval dish] By I. R. (Jean or Joseph Reymond) (Limoges enamel, no.31) © 25Nov41; H2206, Frick Collection (FWH); 19Nov69; R472892.
- Martyrdom of a saint, by School of Jean Penicaud I. (Limoges enamel, no.10) © 25Nov41; H2194. Frick Collection (FWH); 19Nov69; R472904.

207

- FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.-Con. Minerva. [Oval dish, reverse] By Martial Reymond. (Limoges enamel, no.30) © 25Nov41; H2205. Frick Collection (PWH); 19Nov69; R⁴⁷2891. Moses
 - http://www.sestimation.com/action/actio
 - 19Novo9; R4/2000. Net de Coligny, Cardinal de Chatil-lon, by Leonard Limosin. (Limoges enamel, no.19) © 25Nov41; H2199. Frick Collection (PWH); 19Nov69; R472911.
- R472911. Portrait of a bearded man, by Leonard Limosin. (Limoges enamel, no.17) © 25Nov41; H2197. Frick Collection (PWH); 19Nov69; R472907. Portrait of a lady, by Leonard Limo-sin. (Limoges enamel, no.21) © 25Nov51; H2201. Frick Collection (FWH); 19Nov69; R472887. Destroit of man by Leonard Limosin

- 25Nov51; H2201. Frick Collection (PWH); 19Nov69; R472887.
 Portrait of a man, by Leonard Limosin. (Limoges enamel, no.16) © 25Nov41; H2196. Frick Collection (PWH); 19Nov69; R472906.
 Portrait of a nobleman with insignia of St. Michael, by Leonard Limosin. (Limoges enamel, no.20) © 25Nov41; H2200. Frick Collection (PWH); 19Nov69; R472910.
 The seven sorrows of the Virgin, by anonymous master influenced by the Penicaud. (Limoges enamel, no.11) © 25Nov41; H2195. Frick Collection (PWH); 19Nov69; R472905.
 The shepherds in adoration, by the Master I. C. or I. D. C., probably Jean Court. (Limoges enamel, no.34) © 25Nov41; H2208. Frick Collection (PWH); 19Nov69; R472894.
 Six scenes from the Passion of Christ. [Double triptych] By Atelier of Nardon Penicaud. (Limoges enamel, no.3) © 25Nov41; H2191. Frick Collection (PWH); 19Nov69; R472901.
 16th century Italian carved and gilt walnut chest. [Front] No.7. © 25Nov41; J33560. Frick Collect
- 16th century Italian carved and gift walnut chest. [Front] No.7.
 © 25Nov41; J33560. Frick Collection (PWH); 19Nov69; R472884.
 16th century Italian walnut chest. [Front] No.3. © 25Nov41; J33562. Frick Collection (PWH); 19Nov69; ph70886 R472886
- R+12000. 16th century Italian walnut chest. [Right front] No.4. © 25Nov41; J33561. Frick Collection (FWH); 19Nov69; R472885.

- CENERAL BIOLOGICAL, INC. Fossil angiosperms, by Chester A. Newby. (Turtox-Newby fossil chart, no.8F992) © 20Nov41; I-29891. General Biological, Inc. (PWH); 28Aug69; R467785. Fossil angiosperms, monocotyledons, by Chester A. Newby. (Turtox-Newby fossil chart, no.8F9921) © 20Nov41; I-29901. General Bio-logical, Inc. (PWH); 28Aug69; R467795.
 - logical, int: (ini), composition R467795. Fossil bryophytes, by Chester A. Newby. (Turtox-Newby fossil chart, no.8F9912) © 20Nov41; 1-29895. General Biological, Inc. (PWH); 28Aug69; R467786.
 - Conugoy; R40//00.
 Fossil club-mosses, lycopodiales, by Chester A. Newby. (Turtox-Newby fossil chart, no.8F9913)
 © 20Nov41; I-29894. General Bi logical, Inc. (FWH); 28Aug69; R467788. Bio-
 - r+0//00. Fossil conifers, by Chester A. Newby. (Turtox-Newby fossil chart, no.8F9919) © 20Nov41; I-29900. General Biological, Inc. (PWH); 28Aug69; R467794.

- Fossil cordaites, by Chester A. Newby. (Turtox-Newby fossil chart, no.8F9918) © 20Nov41; I-29899.
 General Biological, Inc. (FWH); 28Aug69; R467793.
 Fossil cycads, cycadales, by Chester A. Newby. (Turtox-Newby fossil chart, no.8F9917) © 20Nov41; I-29898. General Biological, Inc. (FWH); 28Aug69; R467792.
 Fossil ferns, filicales, by Chester A. Newby. (Turtox-Newby fossil chart, no.8F9915) © 20Nov41; I-29896. General Biological, Inc. (FWH); 28Aug69; R467790.
 Fossil horse-tails, equisetales, by Chester A. Newby fossil chart, no.8F9915)
 © 20Nov41; I-29895. (Turtox-Newby fossil chart, no.8F9914)
 © 20Nov41; I-29895. General Biological, Inc. (FWH); 28Aug69; R467789.
 Fossil insects, by Chester A. Newby. (Turtox-Newby fossil chart, no.8F9914)
 © 20Nov41; I-29895. General Biological, Inc. (FWH); 28Aug69; R467789.
- Fossil insects, by Chester A. Newby. (Turtox-Newby fossil chart, no.8F5151) © 20Nov41; I-29892. General Biological, Inc. (PWH); 28Aug69; R467787.
- Fossil protozoa, by Chester A. Newby. (Turtox-Newby fossil chart, no.8F15) © 20Nov41; I-29888. General Bio-logical, Inc. (PWH); 28Aug69; R467782.
- R467782. Fossil seed ferns, cyadofilicales, by Chester A. Newby. (Turtox-Newby fossil chart, no.8F9916) © 20Nov41; I-29897. General Bio-logical, Inc. (FWH); 28Aug69; R467791. Fossil sponges, by Chester A. Newby. (Turtox-Newby fossil chart, no.8F16) © 20Nov41; I-29889. General Bio-logical, Inc. (FWH); 28Aug69; R467783. Fossil thallophytes, by Chester A.
- Rossil thallophytes, by Chester A. Newby. (Turtox-Newby fossil chart, no.8F991) © 20Nov41; I-29890. General Biological, Inc. (PWH); 28Aug69; R467784.
- GOEBEL, W. The doll's doctor, reproduction of a work of art by Berta Hummel. © 5Jun42; H2434. W. Goebel Porzel-lanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld berter U. Goebel (WIL), GZORGO. k.a. W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469074.
 - R405074. The flower lass, reproduction of a work of art by Berta Hummel. © 5Jun42; H2445. W. Goebel Porzel-lanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469085.
 - Hello, birdie, reproduction of a work of art by Berta Hummel. © 5Jun42; H2436. W. Goebel Porzel-lanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. R469076. W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69;
 - The little bookworm, reproduction of a work of art by Berta Hummel. © 5Jun42; H2438. W. Goebel Porzel-lanfabrik Ocslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469078.
 - The little chemist, reproduction of © 5Jun42; H2444. W. Goebel Porzel-lanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469084.
 - R409064.
 le little cobbler, reproduction of a work of art by Berta Hummel.
 © 5Jun42; H2443. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld
 - lanfabrik Geslau & Wilnelmsreid k.a. W. Goebel (FWH); 23Sep69; R469083. The little mailman, reproduction of a work of art by Berta Hummel. © 5Jun42; H2442. W. Goebel Porzel-lanfabrik Geslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel (DWH). 23Sep69. k.a. W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469082.
 - The little mother, reproduction of a work of art by Berta Hummel. © 5Jun42; H2439. W. Gobel Porzel-

lanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; k.a. W. R469079.

- R409079.
 Mother's helper, reproduction of a work of art by Berta Hummel.
 SJun42; H2441. W. Goebel Porzel-lanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469081.
- R469081.
 The sleepy baby, reproduction of a work of art by Berta Hummel.
 © 5Jun42; H2437. W. Gobel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469077.
 10 H 276, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42 K57519. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH): 23Sen69: R460086
- © 2Jan42;
- W. Goebel (PWH); 235ep69; R469086.
 H 277, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42 K57520. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a. © 2Jan42: W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469087.
- Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469087.
 10 H 278, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57521. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469088.
 10 H 279, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57522. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469089.
 10 H 280, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57523. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469089.
 10 H 280, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57523. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Oceslau (PWH); 23Sep69; R469090.
 10 H 281, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57524. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469091.
 10 H 282, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57525. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469092.
 10 H 283, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57526. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469092.
 10 H 283, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42;
 K57526. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469092.
 10 H 283, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42;

- W. Goebel (FWH); 23Sep69; R469093.
 10 H 284, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57528. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469095.
 0 H 285, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; Contention of the second sec © 2Jan42;
- W. Goebel (1987), 2059, 10 (2)
 H 285, by Berta Hummel. © 21an42
 K57527. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469094. © 2Jan42;

- W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469094.
 10 H 286, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57529. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469096.
 10 H 287, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57531. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469098.
 10 H 288, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57530. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469097.
 10 H 289, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57532. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469097.
 10 H 289, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57532. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 25sep69; R469099.
 10 H 290, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42;
- © 2Jan42;

- W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469099.
 10 H 290, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57533. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469100.
 10 H 291, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57534. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469101.
 10 H 292, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57535. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469102.
 10 H 292, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57536. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469102.
 10 H 293, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57536. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469103.
 10 H 294, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57537. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469103.
 10 H 294, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57537. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469103.

RENEWAL REGISTRATIONS

- 10 H 295, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57538. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 25Sep69; R469105.
 10 H 296, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57539. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469106.
 10 H 297, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57540. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469107.
 10 H 297, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57541. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469108.
 10 H 299, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57542. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469108.
 10 H 299, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57542. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469109.
 10 H 300, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57640.

- W. Goebel (FWH); 23Sep69; R⁴69109.
 10 H 300, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57543. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (FWH); 23Sep69; R⁴69110.
 10 H 301, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57544. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R⁴69111.
 10 H 302, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42; K57545. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld k.a.
 W. Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R⁴69112.
 10 H 303, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42;
- 10 H 303, by Berta Hummel. © 2Jan42 K57546. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik Oeslau & Wilhelmsfeld K.a. © 2Jan42; Goebel (PWH); 23Sep69; R469113.

GOES .

- ES, A.
 Border blanks. No.621-671.
 @ 2Mar42; K50381-50386. A. Goe (PWH); 15Dec69; R474312-474307.
- GREER, A. D. Blue and white. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- GRIFFITH, ROBERT L. Gas rotary engine. See HABERMAN, STEVEN.
- GUTMANN, BESSIE PEASE. For works by Bessie Pease Gutmann See GUTMANN & GUTMANN CO.
- GUTMANN & GUTMANN CO.
 A call to arms, by Bessie Pease Gutmann. © 17Jul42; K51263.
 Rose & Albert Immergut d.b.a. Gutmann & Gutmann Co. (FWH); 12Sep69; R468314.
 Good night, by Bessie Pease Gutmann. © 17Jul42; K51262. Rose & Albert Immergut d.b.a. Gutmann & Gutmann Co. (FWH); 12Sep69; R468313.
 In trouble, by Bessie Pease Gutmann.
 © 17Jul42; K51258. Rose & Albert Immergut d.b.a. Gutmann & Gutmann Co. (FWH); 12Sep69; R468313.
 In trouble, by Bessie Pease Gutmann.
 © 17Jul42; K51258. Rose & Albert Immergut d.b.a. Gutmann & Gutmann Co. (FWH); 12Sep69; R468310.
 Jack be nimble, by Bessie Pease

 - Jack be nimble, by Bessie Pease Gutmann. © 17Jul42; K51260. Rose & Albert Immergut d.b.a. Gutmann & Gutmann Co. (PWH); 12Sep69; R468311.
 - Sweet dreams, by Bessie Pease Gut-mann. © 17Jul42; K51261. Rose & Albert Immergut d.b.a. Gutmann & Gutmann Co. (PWH); 12Sep69; ph6910 R468312.
 - Tom, Tom, the piper's son, by Bessie Pease Gutmann. © 17Jul42; K51257. Rose & Albert Immergut d.b.a. Gutmann & Gutmann Co. (PWH); 12Sep69; R468309.

Η

- HABERMAN, STEVEN. Gas rotary engine, by Robert L. Griffith. Fig.1-5. © 31Aug42; I-31238. Steven Haberman (PWH); 310ct69; R471488.

HUMMEL, BERTA. For works by Berta Hummel See GOEBEL, W.

I

- IMMERGUT, ALBERT. See GUTMANN & GUTMANN CO.
- IMMERGUT, ROSE. See GUTMANN & GUTMANN

J

JONES, ELIZABETH ORTON. The little skipper. See CRESTWICK. The tiny cherub. See CRESTWICK. The tiny cherub.

K

KRIEBEL & BATES, INC. Christ in Gethsemane, by Warner Sallman. © 7Jan42; H2250. Anthony W. Kriebel & Fred M. Bates d.b.a. Kriebel & Bates, Inc. (PWH); 19Sep69; R468529.

L

- LIMOSIN, LEONARD. For works by Leonard Limosin FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. See
- THE LOOK OF THINGS. Film no.14. A filmstrip by Otis Elevator Co. © 24Jul41; J33131. Otis Elevator Co. (PHW); 18Jul69; R465648.

Μ

- MCGREGORY, R. American clipper Lightning. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. Bub sitzt auf Hügel, by Berta Hummel. No.5863. © 10Sep42; H273. Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller (PWH); 11Sep69; R468535.
 - Knabe liegt in der Wiese, by Berta Hummel. No.5862. © 10Sep42; H268. Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller (PWH); 11Sep69; R468532.
 - Mädchen sitzt auf Hügel, by Berta Hummel. No.5864. © 10Sep42; H272. Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller (PWH); 11Sep69; R468534.
 - 2 Mädchen sitzen auf Zaun, by Berta Hummel. No.5861. © 10Sep42; H269. Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller (FWH); 11Sep69; R468533.

MUELLER, JUSTUS F. Mueller-Ward model of prosthogonimus macrorchis; left ventral dissection, right dorsal dissection. © 31May42; I-30907. Justus F. Mueller (A); 24Dec69; R474436.

N

NEWBY, CHESTER A. For works by Chester A. Ne GENERAL BIOLOGICAL, INC. Newby See

NYMAN, WAYNE LEWIS. Battlefield monuments at Gettysburg, Vicksburg and Antietam, by Clarence Stewart Peterson. © 3Dec41; J33714. Wayne Lewis Nyman (E); 24Nov69; R473014.

\mathbf{O}

OTIS ELEVATOR CO. S THE LOOK OF THINGS See SUBJECT TO CANCELLATION.

Ρ

- PENICAUD, JEAN, I. The agony in the garden. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.
- PETERSON, CLARENCE STEWART. Battlefield monuments at Gettysburg, Vicksburg and Antietam. See NYMAN, WAYNE LEWIS.

- PUSHMAN, ARMAND. For works claimed by Armand Pushman See FUSHMAN, ARSENE.
- PUSHMAN, ARSENE. Alone I wait, by Hovsep Pushman. © 28Jan42; G39350. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 24Dec69; R475287.
 - Autumn melody, by Hovsep Pushman.
 © 28Jan42; G39332. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 24Dec69; R475299.
 - Awakening, by Hovsep Pushman. © 28Jan42; G39339. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 24Dec69;

- & Armand Pushman (C); 24Dec69; R475295.
 Book of life, no.2; painting by Hovsep Pushman. © 7Aug41; G38379. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 22Jul69; R466361.
 Dancing girl, no.2. By Hovsep Push-man. Oil painting. © 8Nov41; G38902. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 200ct69; R470869.
 Eternal silence, by Hovsep Pushman.
 © 28Jan42; G39331. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 24Dec69; R475500.

- & Armand Pushman (C); 24Decoy, R475300.
 From Buddhist temple, by Hovsep Pushman. © 28Jan42; G39335.
 Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 24Dec69; R475297.
 God of eternal spring, by Hovsep Pushman. © 28Jan42; G39342.
 Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 24Dec69; R475292.
 The green plate, painting by Hovsep Pushman. © 7Aug41; G38363.
 Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 22Jul69; R466362.
 His priceless possession, painting
- (C); 220009; Neto 502.
 His priceless possession, painting by Hovsep Pushman. © 7Aug41; G38376. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 22Ju169; R466358.
 The hour of silence, by Hovsep Push-man. © 28Jan42; G39351. Arsene & Armand Pushman (C); 24Dec69; pUrc.86. R475286
- R475286. Image among shadows, by Hovsep Push-man. © 28Jan42; G39345. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 24Dec69; R475290.
- 24Dec69; R475290. Last confession, painting by Hovsep Pushman. © 7Aug41; G38378. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 22Jul69; R466360. Life's open book, no.2. By Hovsep Pushman. Oil painting. © 8Nov41; G38903. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 200ct69; R470900. Life's sunset, by Hovsep Pushman. © 28Jan42; G39338. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 24Dec69; R475296.
- R475296.
- A lost dream, painting by Hovsep Pushman. © 7Aug41; G38372. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 22Ju169; R466355.
- Lost illusions, no.2, by Hovsep Push-man. © 9Feb42; G39447. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 24Dec69; R475285.

PUSHMAN, ARSENE.-Con.

- Mother Earth, by Hovsep Pushman. Oil painting. © 8Nov41; G38901. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 200ct69; R470898. My past dreams, by Hovsep Pushman. © 28Jan42; G39343. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 24Dec69; R475001
- R475291.
- Persian plate, no.2, by Hovsep Push-man. © 28Jan42; 639346. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 24Dec69; R475283.
- A Persian plate, painting by Hovsep Pushman. © 7Aug41; G38387. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 22Ju169; R466365.
- The prince, painting by Hovsep Push-man. © 7Aug41; G38385. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 22Jul69; R466364.
- Princess and her horse, painting by Hovsep Pushman. © 7Aug41; G38373. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 22Ju169; R466356.
- Queen of lotus, painting by Hovsep Pushman. © 7AugH1; G38388. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 22Jul69; R466366.
- Redemption, painting by Hovsep Pushman. © 7Aug41; G38377. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 22Ju169; R466359.
- Rose leaves, painting by Hovsep Push-man. © 7Aug41; G38369. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 22Ju169; R466353.
- The sacred Chinese horse, by Hovse Pushman. © 28Jan42; G39349. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 24Dec69; R475288. by Hovsep
- The sacred garden, painting by Hovsep Pushman. © 7Aug41; G38389. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 22Ju169; R466367.
- le sacred horse, painting by Hovsep Pushman. © 7Aug41; G38384. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 22Ju169; R466363. The
- (c); 220109; 14466363.
 Silver plate, by Hovsep Pushman. Oil painting. © 8Nov41; G38900.
 Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 200ct69; R470897.
 Springtide, by Hovsep Pushman. Oil painting. © 8Nov41; G38905.
 Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 200ct69; R470901.
 Sultanabad plate. no.3. by Hovsen
- Sultanabad plate, no.3, by Hovsep Pushman. © 28Jan42; G39352. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 24Dec69; R475284
- Summer twilight, by Hovsep Pushman. © 28Jan42; G39340. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 24Dec69; R475294.

- Summer twilight, painting by Hovsep Pushman. © 7Aug41; G38374. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 22Ju169; R466357.
- Turkestan, by Hovsep Pushman. © 28Jan42; G39334. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 24Dec69; R475298.
- Twilight of the roses, by Hovsep Pushman. © 28Jan42; G39347. Pushman. © 28Jan42; G39347. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 24Dec69; R475289.
- Unconquerable China, painting by Hovsep Pushman. © 7Aug41; G38371. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 22Ju169; R466354.
- (C); 220105, Hovsep Pushman.
 © 28Jan42; 639341. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 24Dec69; R475293.
- The war horse, by Hovsep Pushman. Oil painting. © 8Nov41; 038894. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 200ct69; R470895.
- The warrior, by Hovsep Pushman. Oil painting. © 8Nov41; G38897. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 200ct69; R470896.
- When spring comes, by Hovsep Pushman. © 28Jan42; G39330. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 24Dec69; R475301.
- PUSHMAN, HOVSEP. For works by Hovsep Pushman See PUSHMAN, ARSENE.

R

- REYMOND, JEAN. Jupiter. See FRI YORK. The Last Supper. TION, NEW YORK. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW
- See FRICK COLLEC-
- REYMOND, JOSEPH. See FRICK COLLECTION. Jupiter. S NEW YORK.
- REYMOND, MARTIAL. Ceres searching for Prosperina. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Minerva. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW See YORK.
- REYMOND, PIERRE. Large dish, reverse. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Moses striking the rock. See FR COLLECTION, NEW YORK. See FRICK

S

. ANTHONY'S GUILD, PATERSON, N.J. The boy Jesus, by Eleanor D'Art. ST.

- © 200ct41; K48945. St. Anthony's Guild (PWH); 29Sep69; R469418.
- Christ Child, a joyous Christmas. Artist, Eleanor D'Art; author of the print: St. Anthony's Guild. © 10Sep41; K48757. St. Anthony's Guild (PWH); 8Sep69; R469168.
- Madonna and Christ Child. Artist, Eleanor D'Art; author of the print: St. Anthony's Guild. © 108ep41; K48758. St. Anthony's Guild (PWH); 88ep69; R469167.
 Noel, By Eleanor D'Art. © 21Nov41; K49139. St. Anthony's Guild (PWH); 310et69; R471498.

- SALLMAN, WARNER. Christ in Gethsemane. See KRIEBEL & BATES, INC.
- SCHETTLER, AMANDA. All dressed up, Carrots. [Side view of body of kitten] Drawing. © 27Nov41; G38974. Amanda Schettler (A); 27Oct69; R471058.
 - June and her dolls. © 24Dec41; J33754. Amanda Schettler (A); 3Dec69; R474411. © 24Dec41
 - Ready for the trip, Sandy. [Side view of body of kitten] Drawing. © 27Nov41; G38973. Amanda Schettler (A); 27Oct69; R471057.
- SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO.
 Vignette: Two allegorical figures, one blowing trumpet & holding scroll. By Lawrence Fors.
 © 22Jun42; G40293. Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp. (PWH); 17Jul69; R465428.

SIENA, BARNA DA. See BARNA DA SIENA.

SUBJECT TO CANCELLATION. Film no.15. A filmstrip by Otis Elevator Co. © 24Jul41; J33132. Otis Elevator Co. (PWH); 18Jul69; R465649.

U

UNITED STATES BANKNOTE CORP. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. DIVISION. See SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO.

W

WARNEKE, HEINZ. The Nittany lion. [Mountain lion crouched, ready to spring] @ 25Aug42; G40627. Heinz Warneke (A); 80ct69; R469514.

WOOD, ROBERT. Texas bluebonnets. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

300

TITLE INDEX

An index, arranged by title, to the current and renewal registrations listed in this issue. In some cases, the subjects of portraits, the names of geographic areas, etc. are given instead of, or in addition to, titles. Below each title is the heading, sometimes in abbreviated form, under which the main entry is to be found. Renewal registrations are identified by the symbol (R).

А

- ABC's of the sea. GOTTLIEB, LEON S. A F M & A F W. GRAVES, OSCAR. A-LM French dialog posters. HARCOURT, BRACE & WORLD, INC. INC.
- AMCA standard nozzle PD/CFM
- chart. AIR MOVING & CONDITIONING AIR MOVING & CONDITION ASSN., INC. Abadan paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Abbreviations.

- DISCOVERING SPELLING PATTERNS.

- PATTERNS. Aberdeen Angus cattle. FROST & REED, LTD. About the Golden Gate Bridge. MEYER, RUDOLF K. About you I really worry. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Above all, hold unfailing your love for one another. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Above all, quality. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Abraham Lincoln birthplace coloring book. DEXTER PRESS, INC. Abstract.
- Abstract. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI.
- DON MANUEL OF MIARL. MCMANEMON, ALAN. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Abstract mushrooms. STRATFORD MILLS, INC.

- STRATFORD MILLS, INC. Abstract oriental design. RUSSELL, VIVIAN. Origi designs. Acadian artifact. Original
- SCHRIEFER, VICTOR H. Acanthus leaf clock. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO.
- Acapulco. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Arti-
- Accent branch plaques. SYROCO. Accent table.
- SYROCO.
- Ace. INK 'N IMAGINATION, INC.

- Acolytes. URSZENYI-BREZNAY, HELENE. Acorns, pine cones and leaves. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Acrobats
- BOUCHARD.
- Action songs. PHONO-VIEWER PROGRAM, MJSIC SERIES: ACTION SONGS. Actions speak louder than
- words.
- ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Actually, Dr. Knowles, I was calling about some trouble I've been having with my back.
- BLOCK, HERBERT L.
- Ađ infinitum. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC.

- INC. Add a picture boards. MACMILLAN CO. Add years to your life. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Adeste fideles. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC TNC.
- INC. Administration Building, Kent State University. CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES. Administration of enemas. [BASIC PATLENT CARE, UNIT I: CATHETERIZATION AND ENEMAS] Administration of medications. [BASIC PATLENT CARE, UNIT VI: ADMINISTRATION OF MEDICATION] Adoration of the Magi.

- MEDICATION J Adoration of the Magi. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Adoration of the shepherds. ST. ANTHONY'S GUILD,
- PATERSON, N.J.
- Adoreables. For titles in the Adoreables series SEE Current list under HOLIDAY FAIR, INC.
- under HOLIDAY FAIR, INC. Adornment. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Advanced design for stove assembly. GOODMAN, BERNICE E. Advent of Christmas. AUGSBURG PUE. HOUSE.

- Advent wreath with child. Advent wreath with child. EVERHART, MARGARET K. Adventures in art. LANNIGAN, DAVID W. Adventures of Flex & Springy
- Moonglow. DELLA ROCCA, VINCENT J. Adventures of Gulliver frame-tray puzzle. HANNA-BARBERA PRODUCTIONS,
- INC. Gulliver confront-ing the dragon. Adventures of Yal. BEAMANT, LIZ. Adventuring into the buried

 - past.
- past. ANCIENT TIMES. Aerial fisheye photo of Pontiac, Illinois. ENDERLI, JOHN H.
- Aerial view, Aquidneck

- Island. HOFF, JOHN T. Africa print. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. African drums.
- PROTHMANN ASSOCIATES, INC.
- African print. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Afro-American cross.

- VILLAGRAN, MANUEL F. Afro-thinker. PAPPAS, RITA M. Agony in the garden. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW

 - FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Agra embroidery. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Ah, but once he's paid his debts to Thurmond, Dirksen,
 - Tower, Goldwater. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Aigrette. MONET. Article of jewelry.

 - MONET. Article of jewe. Ain Hajle, Jordan-Israel. JAMES, DONIVAN. Site Gilgal. Aircraft carrier. FROST & REED, LTD. Airplane that swings. MEREDITH CORP.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

- MEREDITH CORP. Airport qualification. For titles in the Airport qualification series SEE Current list under AUDIO VISUAL SYSTEMS, INC.

- Aladdin Temple. SHRINERS. COLUMBUS (OHIO) ALADDIN TEMPLE. BRUTAL BROS. UNIT.

- BROS. UNIT. Alba. BONELLA, FRATELLI. Alcatraz Island. MEYER, RUDOLF K. Aldrin, Edwin E., Jr. DONALD ART CO., INC. nauts of Apollo 11. Alexandria. BLOOMCRAFT. Alicia. Astro-

(R)

INC.

- Alicia. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.

All-position pipe welding. INTERMEDIATE ARC WELDING.

All-purpose cover. BLOCK, HERBERT L. All systems are go. UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE,

All that is safely gathered in. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. All who are led by the Spirit of God are sons of God.

CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.

CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Allegro. HERO I.C. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Alleluia Jesus lives. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Alligator drinking Gatorade. KOUKOULIS, ANDREW. Almost a bad day. FREE, JOHN DALE. Almost octagon. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Alone I wait.

Alone I wait. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Alone we find solitude, together we find love. RINDER, WALTER.

301

Alpha 7. COLORFORMS.

FATTERN RIGHTS, INC. All aboard. BROWN, ELINOR L. All American business. BROWN & BIGELOW. All dressed up, Carrots. SCHETTLER, AMANDA. (R) All of you, have unity of spirit. CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE.

Alphabet puppets. BRESLER, ALBERT EDWIN. Alpine rambler. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVI-SION. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Amalfi. Amalfi. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Ambitious student kit. STOLK, RICHARD DAVID. American adventure. THE UNITED STATES, A WORLD LEADER. American beauties. BROWN & BIGELOW. American clipper. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. (R) FROST & REED, LTD. American cuckoo birdhouse CONNECTICUT CLOCK CO. American cuckoo clock. CONNECTICUT CLOCK CO. American folk tales. FOLK TALES OF AMERICA. American folklore, Paul Bunyan. MANKOWSKI, BRUNO. American Indian. ART AWARD CO., INC. American peace symbol. THUD ENTERPRISES. American Regiment. COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTO-RIANS. American screech owl. CYBIS. CYBLS. American story. FRONTIER ENTERPRISES. A time-line of American history. A Americana. KOROPP, ROBERT G. America's fate, Deut. 28th America's fate, Deut. 28 chapter. MCNEIL, WILLIE DANIEL. Americus Liberator for President. STEELE, WILLIAM D. Amhara. WILLS, GEORGE P. The heraldry of Africa. Amsterdam. THE NETHERLANDS. Amulets. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Anabelle autodiddle. MATTEL, INC. Analyze your handwriting. PAPERADES, INC. Anansi, the spider. AULD, ALBERT MICHAEL. Ancient print. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. And being found in human form He humbled Himself. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. And I trust you'll take an equally close look at complaints about me. BLOCK, HERBERT L. And now back to news of the world. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Amulets. BLOCK, HERBERT L. And on earth peace, good will And on earth peace, good wi toward men. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. And so it was, that, while they were there. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Andorrian historical ships. STILLMAKER, JOHN R. Andy Panda. Andy Panda. LANTZ (WALTER) PRODUCTIONS, INC. Angel. CARANIKAS, SOPHIA. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Wilson design. Erica

302

Angel, angel, down we go collages. KAPLAN, SHIRLEY. Angel buds. COOK, JAMES LEE. Angelique. WIENER LACES, INC. Angels and the shepherds. CHILDREN'S BIBLE STORIES. Angels crv. Angels cry. O'CONNOR, MICHAEL E. Angry seas, the Coriolanus. FROST & REED, LTD. Animal kingdom. HENDLER, WINIFRED. Animal Sackers. KAL KAN FOODS, INC. Animals. KAL KAN FOODS, INC. Animals. ERA INDUSTRIES, INC. Animals and their homes. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Animals of the national Animals of parks. AWANI PRESS. Animated fish and seal tank. PYE, ISAIAH, JR. Animated scorecard. KLUPT, CARLE D. Ann. HENRY STUDIO. Anneewakee. GAZAWAY, GWENDOLYN LOUISE. Announcing. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Annual tourney at the beautiful Warsaw city dump. ACTION DECAL & SILKSCREEN. FGA Polish Golfers Assn. PGA POLISH GOIFERS ASSN Another champion. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Another gentle season. ANOTHER MOTHER FOR PEACE. Antique pendulum clock. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Antique Arabian horse. GOSSNER, LOIS. Antique. For other titles beginning with Antique SEE Current list under HERITAGE CARDS. Antoine de Bourbon, King of Navarre. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Any collecting effort will irritate the account. TRANS-AMERICAN COLLECTIONS, INC. Any job goes easier if you don't drag your feet. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Apart from Me, you can do nothing. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Apartment building. Apartment building. RIGAUMONT, VICTOR A. Apollo 11. CROWE, CLIFFORD W. DILORENZO, JOSEPH. We came in peace for all mankind. OWL'S HEAD JEWELRY CORP. Article of jewelry. FARENTI SISTERS, INC. SEVEN SEAS TRADERS, INC. First men on the moon. Apollo saving Orpheus' head. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. The death of Orpheus. (R) Appalachian dulcimer plans. WALLO, JOSEPH F. Appaloosa. RUSHTON CO. (R) Appaloosa. RUSHTON CO. Apple a day. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Apple for two. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Happy birthday. Apple Hill. TIFFANY HOMES CORP. Apple orchard. INDIAN HEAD, INC.

Appliqued flower. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Apprentice Jac says. JOURNEYMEN & APPRENTICE TRAINING FUND FOR OPERA-TING ENGINEERS. Apprentice sculptor. AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. April 10, 1865. BLUTINGER, MARTIN ELY. Aquarium. SYNEK, ERVIN. Aquarium, Chicago. WILSON, FREDERICK ARTHUR. Aquarius. AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. COLLINS, ENID. CUBE CARD CO. CUBE CARD CO. DE NICOLA (JERRY) INC. Article of jewelry. GAZAWAY, JOSEPHINE R. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. PRO-ARTS, INC. SOUTH BAY DESIGN CORP. STEMER (LEE) STUDIOS, INC. TYRRELL, E. FRANCES. INC Arabesque. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Arabian camel. HUGHES, AUBREY H. Arabian horse pedigree. SANTINI, DONALD ALLEN. Arawak. Arawak. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Arc welding equipment. AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY. Archer. SCHACHT, KATHRYN M. Archie frame-tray puzzle. ARCHIE COMIC PUBLICATIONS, INC. Riverdale High prom Architect drawing for pie shop building. ANDERSON, GREGORY D. Corey Anderson Pies. Architectural plans of living units. ROSSMOOR CORP. Leisure World. ce you a brownie helper. BROWN, ELINOR L. Argyle. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Aries ASHEAR BROS., INC. AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. COLLINS, ENID. CUBE CARD CO. DE NICOLA (JERRY) INC. Article of jewelry. GAZAWAY, JOSEFHINE R. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, TNC. PRO-ARTS, INC. TYRRELL, E. FRANCES. Arizona. HERNSTADT, WILLIAM H. Ark. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Arlmont. ARMSTRONG CORK CO. ARMSTRONG CORK CO.
ARMSTRONG CORK CO.
Armed schooner.
FROST & REED, LTD.
Arms of the Moore Family.
MOORE, E. MICHAEL, JR.
MOORE, E. MICHAEL, JR.
BURR, EDWARD EVERETT. These sons of Ohio.
DONALD ART CO., INC. Astronauts of Apollo 11.
Arnarson, Ingolfur.
MAGNUSSON, HAUKUR. Ingolfur Arnarson.
Art museum, Fairmount Park.
ALLEY, JOHN PERRY, JR.
Art teacher picture.
VOSS, KITTY COLETTE KEEPERS.

Artist royalty print. For titles in the Artist royalty print series SEI Current list under LOGOS SEE Current list under LOGOS PUB. CO. Artistic drawing. NEWTON, ALBERT MAXWELL. Artist's sketch book memo calendar. BROWN & BIGELOW. Arts and butters. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, TNC As I was saying, under no circumstances will I be affected whatever by it. affected whatever by it. BLOCK, HERBERT L. As soon as Mirv is ready, he'll go to the conference with you. BLOCK, HERBERT L. As you received Christ Jesus the Lord so live in Him. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Ascent of the red moon. VORPAL GALLERIES, SAN FRANCISCO. Ask not what your country can do for you. COMPUTER PORTRAITS. Aspen Snowmass, Colorado. Aspen Snowmass, Colorado. SPORT CHALET. Article of jewelry. Assateague, Virginia lighthouse PENNEWELL, J. D. Assembly instructions, emperor clock. RITZ INSTRUMENT, INC. Aster Aster. HERNDON, GLADYS. Astraly astir. LEE, WANDA R. Astro Astro. HERO I.C. Astro glow. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Astro-luck SCOTT, MARGUERITE. Astro spaceman design. SWITCHPLATE CO. OF AMERICA, INC. Astro-Nautilus. COLORFORMS. Astrological plaques. STIPA, ANTHONY J. The Nixons. Astrology wheel. BOYER, RICHARD G. Astronaut. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Astronaut moon-landing. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Luna walk. INC PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Luna walk. Astronaut playing cards. UNIVERSE PLAYING CARD CO. Astronauts of Apollo 11. DONALD ART CO., INC. Astrotime. GSELL (R.) & CO., INC. At his gate lay a poor man. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. At home together. WAKE, O. W. At school. MACMULLAN CO. Untitled At school. MACMILLAN CO. Untitled folding picture. At school set. MACMILLAN CO. Untitled full-color illustration. At the beach. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. At the gate. At the gate. SPAMPINATO, CLEMENTE. Athens REGLOR OF CALIFORNIA. Athlone. LOOMSKILL, INC. Atlantis. BLOOMCRAFT.

TITLE INDEX

Atlas. BROWN, ESSIE DEE. Attend church. WALLEM, JOHN. Attention. SPEECH 1-A. Atticus. HOLLOWAY, BETTY JANE. Auburn '69. CAPPSIZE CREATIONS. Audubon. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Audubon, John James. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. John J. Audubon. Autograph collector. SUTTON (I.S.) & SONS, INC. Automobile bumper sticker. MAC JAC CO. N.A.K., not another Kennedy. Autumn. EXPLORING THE SEASONS. Autumn leaves. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Autumn melody. FUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Autumn wonderland. AARON PIX, INC. Avery. Avery. HERO I.C. HERO I.C. Awakening. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Aztec figures. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Pr. Aztec print. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Aztec stone. MUSEUM EXCHANGE ASSN. Azuma. RICHMOND CONSTRUCTION CORP.

В

B/J funways, B/J raceway. YAKER, DIANE MARCUS. Babe. DETLEFSEN, PAUL. Babies are for love. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Baboo. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Baby birds on a nest. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Baby butterball. EFFANBEE DOLL CORP. Baby cub panther. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Baby sparrow. BIERI, MARY B. Bach, Johann Sebastian. LANGHAM, WILLOWEISE. Back for the big game. HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. Backround and foreground combo. combo. BURTON, FRANK JAMES. Backstroke. YOUNGJOHN ENTERPRISES, INC. Bagdad. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Bahia. GREFF FABRICS, INC. Bald eagle. GERARD, JOHN H. Bali, Indonesia. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Ball flowers. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Ballerina. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Ballet. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Balloon panorama plaque. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO.

Balloon ships in Atlantic convoy. FROST & REED, LTD. Balsam. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Bamboo. COUROC OF MONTEREY. HENRY (ANITA) INC. Bamboo tray. BURGER SPECIALTY CO., INC. Banda Splits. HANNA-BARBERA PRODUCTIONS, INC. Band shell, Grant Park. WILSON, FREDERICK ARTHUR. Bandanna. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Banderole. Banderole. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Banish the night. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Bank Street early childhood discovery materials. MACMILLAN CO. Put them back board. Snow scene in housing project. Banquet. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Banyan leaves. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Baptism. HOFFMAN, DONA. Bar Bar. CENTAUR MINI COMPUTER DE-VICES, INC. Barbecue Inn. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Barbells. MEIER & FRANK MERCHANDISE CO., INC. Barcelona. BLOOMCRAFT. Barcelona crest. PAPALIA, JAMES. Barcelona knight. PAPALIA, JAMES. Barclay. LENOX, INC. Barham sinking. FROST & REED, LTD. RIGST & REED, DID. Bark spray. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Barney Brane. QUARTERBACK SPORTS FEDERA-TION, INC. Hi, kids. Baronet. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Baroque pearl pinwheel. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Article of jewelry. Baroque stripe. MARGO WALLPAPER CORP. Barringer Inn. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Bas-relief sculpture. MCWETHY, JERE D. Dwight D. Eisenhower. Richard M. Nixon. Baseball bat. Baseball bat. AMERICAN CHARM CORP. Arti-cle of jewelry. Baseball glove. AMERICAN CHARM CORP. Arti-cle of jewelry. Baseball. For other titles but Baseball bat. For other titles beginning with Baseball SEE Current list under SCULLY, JOSEPH J. asic programatic schematic. EPRAD, INC. Basic Basics HENDLER, WINIFRED. Basket weave design base. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Bassett hound. BRYAN, LLOYD. Bates Manufacturing Co., Inc. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO.

co.

Bath time. U.D. CO., INC. Batik. Batik. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Batik madonna. NATIONAL COUNCIL OF CHURCHES. COMMITTEE ON WORLD LITERACY & CHRISTIAN WORLD LITERACY & CHRISTIAN LITERATURE. Batting Cardinal. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Battle scene, four vessels. FROST & REED, LTD. Battlefield monuments at Gettysburg, Vicksburg and Antietam. NYMAN, WAYNE LEWIS. (R) Bavarian spiker. RAYMOND, ROBERT C. Bay Marsh clean-up. KNIGHT, GEORGE. Bayport Methodist Church, N.Y. RYAN, EVELYN. Bazaar. Bazaar SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Bazaar stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Be. NOTRE DAME OF THE LAKE. Be imitators of God as beloved children. children. CONCORDIA PUB, HOUSE. Be like a diamond. DYER, MYRTLE MAY. Life's stormy sea. Be my friend. AMERICAN HUMANE ASSN. Be of love (a little) more careful than of everything. KENT, CORITA. Be subject to one another out of reverence for Christ. CONCORDIA FUB, HOUSE. Be wise. Be wise. CELESTIAL ARTS. Beach flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Bear. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. P.G.S. SILK SCREEN. TOY INNOVATIONS, LTD. Bear one another's burdens. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Beast. GOODWOOD CO. Beauclaire. MONET. Article of Jun Beauteaous. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Beautiful land. DAVID AND MARY DISCOVER MEXICO. Beauty. CAUEFED Reaver. W. DISTRIBUTORS. Beauclaire. MONET. Article of jewelry. Beaver. D.D. & W. DISTRIBUTORS. Bee & flower design. SWITCHPLATE CO. OF AMERICA, INC Beef chief, delicious roast beef sandwiches. beef chief, deficitions foast beef sandwiches. BLOMMEL SIGN CO. Beethoven, Ludwig van. LANCHAM, WILLOWEISE. WHITE, DURWOOD. Ludwig van Beethode & ball. SELCHOW & RIGHTER CO. Behind the 8 ball. SELCHOW & RIGHTER CO. Behold, now is the day of salvation. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Being justified by faith, we have peace with God. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Belem. Ludwig van Belem. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Believe me, I don't know how it got there. BLOCK, HERBERT L.

Bell. CENTAUR MINI COMPUTER DE-VICES, INC. Nova. Bell color studies for china Bell color studies for chi painting. BELL, GRACE MACDONALD. Bell-shaped flower. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Bell-shaped woven-gold shoulder has minguidance shoulder bag minaudiere. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Bellaire. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Belle. WIENER LACES, INC. Belmont. HALLMARK HOMES, INC. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Benevolent. Benevolent. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Bengal bangle. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Bengal Bay. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Benin bronz, soldier playing Dipe. pipe. GOVIA (CHRISTOPHER) PHOTOS. Benson. WOODCO. Bergamo. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Bergen. HERO I.C. Bergensfjord. MCGOWN (PEARL K.) INC. Hooked rug design. Berkay. MODERN WOOD PRODUCTS CO., INC. INC. Berkeley fog. YEE, WARREN S. F. Berkeley grad. MCGOWAN, MELVIN J. Bermuda. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Bermuda and the St. George Hotel Hotel. Hotel. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Berries and blossoms. MCGOWN (PEARL K.) INC. Hooked rug design. Beside still waters. SCHMIDT, JAY W. Besides, what the Court needs is more of a balance between right and wrong. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Bethwood, charcoal broiled steak house. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Hotel. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Betsy McCall. MCCALL CORP. Better homes for all America. MEREDITH CORP. Airplane that swings. Outdoor workshop. Sleep/study unit. Bettina. Bettina. MONET. Article of jewelry. Bevel grinding head. VON ARNAULD CORP. Bhagavad-gita mandala. EAST TOTEM WEST. Biarritz clock. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Biblical site of Gilgal. JAMES, DONIVAN. Site Gilgal. Big apple. AMERITEX SCREEN PRINT. Farmers market. Pattern 70520. Big bamboo. HENRY (ANITA) INC. Big buck. PAPERADES, INC.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

303

Big decision. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. AMERICAN LET Big lie. LETISSIER, HOMER. Big snow of '69. ROBEINS, FREDERICK. Bikini Watchers International Association. COCKEY, RICHARD. 11 collector. Bill DAMIAN (ALBERT) ASSOCIATES, INC. Billy the kid. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Bimaran type hull design. KNERR, HUGH SALISBURY. Binocular loupes. GARRETT, MARTIN A. Bio-chemistry & bio-physics of the solar system. RIOS, JOSEFH. Bird & branch plaques. SYRCCO. INC SYROCO. Bird bath. PUCCINI, ARNALDO. Bird in flight. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Bird in hand. COLLINS, ENID. Bird riders. VORPAL GALLERIES, SAN FRANCISCO. Birdcages. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. SERBIN, INC. Birdie. INK 'N IMAGINATION, INC. Birdlike design. SNYDER, RICHARD F. birds. CELESTIAL ARTS. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Birds in flight. COPPESS CORP. Birds of a feather. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Birth and death of Christ. VOROBIEV, MICHAEL. Birthday card. CUSTOM ART, INC. Happy birthday. Birthday greetings. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. TNC . Birthday kiss. WILLEMS, HENRY JOSEPH. Birthday rose. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Birthday time. U.D. CO., INC. Birthday wishes from both of us. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Birthplace of the 36th Presi-dent of the United States. BIG COUNTRY CARD CO. Bit of old Boston. MURRAY, GEORGE. Bite-a-Bedouin. ECCENTI INTERNATIONAL CODE Bite-a-Bedouin. ROSENEL INTERNATIONAL CORP. Bitty frog. EASTERN MOULDED PRODUCTS CO., INC. Black and proud. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Black and white ink drawing. MATTHEWS, BEVERLY C. Black Angus cattle. FROST & REED, LTD. Black butterfly. TIFFANY & CO. Article of iewelrv. HITTANI & CO. Article jewelry. Black flame. HILTON, WILLIAM F., JR. Black frog. GOODWOOD CO. ack gammon. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Black

304

- Black Hawthorn vase. Black Hawthorn vase. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Black is, baby. MORRIS, WILLIAM J. Black is beautiful. MORRIS-GREENE. SOUTHERN CHRISTIAN LEADER-SUTHERN CHRISTIAN LEADER-SUTHERN CHRISTIAN LEADER-SUTHERN CHRISTIAN LEADER-SHIP CONFERENCE, ATLANTA. SHIP CONFERENCE, ATLANT. Black madonna. BEY, LUTHER AUGUSTUS WOODLEY. Black on white non-symbolic two dimensional visual environment. environment. GAUTHIER, EDWARD. Black pearl coloring book. WILLIAMS, ROBERT. Blacklight poster. For titles in the Blacklight poster series SEE Current list under CELESTIAL ARTS. Blackmork Blackwork. For titles beginning with Blackwork SEE Current lis under KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. list Erica Wilson design. Blake. HERO I.C. Blast off into space. BROWN, ELINOR L. Blau und rosa.

 Blau und voort
 HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ.
 0. Vandebilt.

 HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ.
 0. Vandebilt.

 Blazon.
 O. Vandebilt.

 STH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
 Border blanks.

 Bless the Lord, o my soul.
 GCES, A. (R)

 AUGS FURG FUB. HOUSE.
 Border design print.

 Blessed Trinity, alleluia.
 ENCORE FASHIONS, INC.

 Block party.
 ENCORE FASHIONS, INC.

 Blondie flannel board.
 FINLEY, GEORGE A.

 Blood grouping.
 ENCORE FASHIONS, INC.

 SILVER BURDETT SKILL STRIPS
 Border de canope.

 Blood mother.
 Border design print.

 JONES, O'NEIL.
 Border de canope.

 JONES, O'NEIL.
 REPLICA MAIL SPECIALTIES.

 Bloosom ring.
 REPLICA MAIL SPECIALTIES.

 Stangle POTTERY CO.
 Article of jewelry.

 Bloossom time.
 Boston Tea Party.

 Bloossom time.
 DONALD ART CO., INC.

 Boston Tea Party.
 DINALD ART CO., INC.

 Brick pile.
 Brick pile.

 HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. BLOSSOMS.
 AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC.
 Blu tulip print.
 ENCORE FASHLONS, INC.
 Blue and white.
 ASHLEY (AARON) INC. (R)
 Blue & yellow straight lines poster.
 SUFER GRAPHICS, INC.
 Blue citrus.
 KOROPP, ROBERT G.
 Blue daisies.
 KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design.
 Blue jays in winter.
 DONALD ART CO., INC.
 Blue shadows.
 KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
 Blue print.
 WALTERS, J. P.
 Blueprints.
 KALIN, KENNETH T. An 18 unit apartment.
 Boat design. UNIT apartment. Boat design. CALKINS, DALE EUGENE. Boat named George. GETTING TO KNOW ME. Bob-white quail. ROYAL WORCESTER. Boca Raton Railroad Station. ARVIDA CORP. Body and frame construction. AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY. Bodya Bogie. INK 'N IMAGINATION, INC. Bohemian Siamese twins. MONTGOMERY, DON L.

Boladora. MONET. Art Bolinas birds Article of jewelry. SPENCER-PHILLIPS & GREEN. Bomb. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Bon bon. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. PROPERTY DEVELOPERS, INC. PROPERTY DEVELOPERS, INC. Bone-free fillets of pickerel. CANDY, W. ROBERT. Bone man. EASTERN MOULDED PRODUCTS CO., INC. Boners by Clark. CLARK, JAMES W. Bonnie blossoms. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Bonus baby. VERONA FATHERS, CINCINNATI. Book of life. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) PUSHMAN, ARGENES, (...) Boomerang, TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Boone, Daniel HENSLEY (ROBERT B.) FAMILY FOUNDATION, INC. Daniel Boone Boot maker trade sign. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Botanical BLOOMCRAFT. Boudoir moment. ARVIDA CORP. Boulle cabinet. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Bound for the west. FROST & REED, LTD Bound set of blueprints. ANDCO. Bow-knot pin. HOLLYCRAFT. Article of HOLLICART. AFTICLE OF jewelry. Bowler's prayer. MEIER & FRANK MERCHANDISE CO., INC. Bows and butterfly design. SUTTA, ELSIE. Box label. HOLLDAY FAIR, INC. Mary Lou. Box of strawberries. BIERI, MARY B. Boxing glove cacti in arena and on-lookers. CIKEL, J. ANNA. Boy CIKEL, J. ARNA. Boy. CARLSON, JOSEPHINE. Boy doll wearing short pants. HOLIDAY FAIR, INC. Boy in baseball uniform. MCDONALD, RONALD CARROLL. Boy in red striped night shirt. CARRIER (R. D.) ENTERPRISES. Boy Jasus. Boy Jesus. CHILDREN'S BIBLE STORIES. Boy Samuel. CHILDREN'S BIBLE STORIES.

Boy sitting under lamppost. BENNETT, DONALD. Boy, these cigarettes really add to our population explosion. AMOURY, HANNAH. Boys & girls, subject for today is integration. CIKEL, J. ANNA. Braced for the best. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Bradley, P. A. KOFF, DAVID R. P. A. Bradley. Braganza. Braganza. HENRY (ANITA) INC. Brake job. AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY. Branch. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Branch blossom. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Branch cluster. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Branches. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Branding time. Branding time. MCCAULLEY, BUD JOE. Bravado. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Bridge. WEIDMAN, DAVID. Briefbote im Rosenthal. HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. Brigand. Brigand. AMERITEX CO. Brigg Fair. VORPAL GALLERIES, SAN FRANCISCO. Bright border. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Brighton. Brighton. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Briland Yacht Club. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. British Ace William Barker's Sopwith Camel. ECHELON PUB. CO., INC. Prittern. Brittany. WOODCO. Britton buds. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Broach design problem. ITT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, ITT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, INC. Brocade paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Bronc runners. TAOS (N.M.) ART GALLERY. Brothers and martyrs. FARRIS, SAMUEL E. Brute force. SUMMERS, ROBERT TEMPLE, II. Bryant College. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of iewelry.

jewelry.

Bub sitzt auf Hügel. MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. (R) Bubble fantasy. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Buccaneer Hotel. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR DEDUCTION OF THE HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Bucket of Blood Saloon. MEIER & FRANK MERCHANDISE CO., INC. Article of jewelry. Bucket of wishes for you. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Buckingham Fountain, Chicago. WILSON, FREDERICK ARTHUR. Bud patch. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Bufano, St. Francis prayer. FRANK, LEONARD ROY. Buffalo herd. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. Bug me not. DAN-DEE IMPORTS, INC. VARIETY ENTERPRISES, INC. Two Bill's Restaurant. Bull TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewelry Bulwark. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Burger Boy Food-O-Rama Restaurant. EISELT, RICHARD HENRY. Burlap ornamented cat. ENESCO IMPORTS, INC. Burlap ornamented cat. ENESCO IMPORTS, INC. Burlap of Royalton. NASH, RAY. Burr-Brown Slides. BURR-BROWN RESEARCH CORP. Sales lecture. Bus with children inserts. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Bush shrike. NORMAN, EMILE. Bulwark. NORMAN, EMILE. Bust. TAGARIS, ANDREW ATHAN. Mary Baker Eddy. Busy letters. DISCOVERING SPELLING PATTERNS. PATTERNS. But have you seen the safe-guard system those guys are guard system those guys are putting up. BLOCK, HEREERT L. But lady, it's against the law to hitch-hike in this state. BLOYER, RICHARD G. But we heard you just got a \$5 million contract. ENDEVCO CORP. Butter. BLACK LIGHT, INC. BLACK LIGHT, INC. Butterflies. BIERI, MARY B. Happy summer birthday. Butterfly. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Butterfly orchid. NATURE CONSERVANCY. FLORIDA CHAPTER. Butterfly plaques. Butterfly plaques. SYROCO. Butterfly stroke. YOUNGJOHN ENTERPRISES, INC. Button Nose Jack. Button Nose Jack. TOY INNOVATIONS, LTD. Button Nose Jil. TOY INNOVATIONS, LTD. Button with an engraved design. SOULE, EVAN RAGLAND, JR. SDS. Buy Bach. DAVIS, JAMES P. Buy whiskey seals, help a drunk.

drunk. BERNIKOW, DAVID.

TITLE INDEX

Cantata.

By one Spirit we were all by the spring were and concordia PUB. HOUSE. By the finger of God. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. By the grace of God, I am what I am. what I am. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. By the sea. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. By their sails shall ye know them. BOOTHBAY BROCHURES. С C-D vintage master model aircraft plans. PACKARD, EDWARD T. ' Bella Dos. Cal RICHMOND CONSTRUCTION CORP. bana club. ARVIDA CORP. Cabana Cable car. COLLINS, ENID. Cachet. BLOOMCRAFT. Cactus. BIERSCHWALE, MARGARET. Cadiz. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Cafe Brittany. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Calendar. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Calendar of children's art. NORTHWESTERN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO. Calico. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. California. SCHILLER, DAVID. Call. D.D. & W. DISTRIBUTORS. Call to arms. GUTMANN & GUTMANN CO. (R) Calligrafish. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. INC. Calligraphy. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Calling Mission Control. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Calloway County High Lakers. MORRISON, J. C. Came the revolution. FERGUSON, LESLIE BERNARD. Camel. WOOL-ART STUDIOS, INC. SEABURY PRESS, INC. Camel Cameo of Grecian busts. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Camille, a hurricane. GRAPHIC PRESS. Camp meat. Camp meat. CAREY, A. W. Camper introduced 1968. BRONNER (FRED) CORP. Campesina. ERA INDUSTRIES, INC. Camping chaos. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Canada goose. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Canberra. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Cancer. ASHEAR BROS., INC. AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. COLLINS, ENID. CUBE CARD CO. GAZAWAY, JOSEPHINE R. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, NET WEST RAND FAINT F INC. PRO-ARTS, INC. TYRRELL, E. FRANCES. Candle & holly. CRAFTEX PRODUCTS CO.

Cantata. HERO I.C. Capital city. TYPES OF CITIES. Capital dome. DELESPINASSE, HANK. Capri. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Capriccio espagnol. MIHALYI, ELIZABETH. MIHALYI, ELIZABETH. Capricorn. ASHEAR BROS., INC. AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. COLLINS, ENID. CUBE CARD CO. DE NICOLA (JERRY) INC. Article of jewelry. GAZAWAY, JOSEPHINE R. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. TNC INC. PRO-ARTS, INC. TYRRELL, E. FRANCES. Capt. Happy Quickheat Cartoons. BONDOWSKI, FRANK M. Captain Hock's fish, chips, RAFFETTO, WILLIAM G. Caputo. LLOYD BROS. CO. Car watcher's pad. KWIK KOPY. Caravan. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Caravan stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Card depicting Quarters no.8. IVES, GENE HINE. Card showing front view of General's Quarters. IVES, GENE HINE. Cardinal, Richmondena cardinalis. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, LOUISVILLE, KY. Cards for all seasons. KRIENSKY, MORRIS E. Care of portable equipment. [CENTRAL MEDICAL AND SURCICAL SUPPLY SERVICES] Carel commode. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Carel commode. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Caribbean Beach Club. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Carleton. HERO I.C. Carlyle Beach. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Carnival EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Carol. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Carolina paroquet. DOUGHTY, DOROTHY, ESTATE OF. Extinct Carolina paroquet. Carolina spray. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Carousel. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. SERBIN, INC. WEIDMAN, DAVID. Carpenter's Hall, Philade ALLEY, JOHN PERRY, JR. Carrara. Philadelphia. Carrara. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Carriage time. U.D. CO., INC. Carriage trade. COLLINS, ENID. Carrollton. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Carrousel goat. CYBIS. CYBIS. Carrousel horse. CYBIS. Carson, Christopher. MENCONI, RALPH J. Christopher "Kit" Carson.

BERRY, WILLIAM D. Caruusel. AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC. Carved back coral turtle. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Carved berry-bud. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Carved flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Carversville, Bucks County. HARGENS, CHARLES. Carving, clown. HOMAN, FRED W. Casa de la Bahia. FLEMING, DOUGLAS L. Casa Montego, Jamaica. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. PRODUCTIONS, INC. Case o' corn. RAGONT, JOSEPH A., JR. Caspian stripes. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Cassandra. MONET. Article of jewelry. Cast all your anxieties on Him. CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. Cast for these reading skills. BROWN, ELINOR L. Caste & society. INSECTS. Castello. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Castilian. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. HOLE IN THE WALL GANG. view from our side. TOY INNOVATIONS, LTD. Cat across the way. SEABURY PRESS. The SEABURY PRESS. Cat pillow. KAZMANN, REENA. Cat sachet. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Cat Week. AMERICAN FELINE SOCIETY, INC. Catalogue of Frank Lloyd Wright drawings. WRIGHT (FRANK LLOYD) FOUNDA-WRIGHT (FRANK LLOYD) FOUNDA TION. Catch these. BROWN, ELINOR L. Caterpillar. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Caught in a searchlight. FROST & REED, LTD. Cavalier. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Celebrate new year's eve with us. us. YOGG & CO., INC. Celebrate the festival. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Celebrating nature, rites and ceremonies SEABURY PRESS, INC. Celestia. LOOMSKILL, INC. GALLERY DIVISION. Celine. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Center branch plaque. SYROCO. SYROCO. Center play. YOUNG BLUTH CO. Punting. Ceramic mushroom salt and pepper shaker. VANDOR IMPORTS. Ceres searching for Prosperina. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Certificate. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Certificate of accomplishment. WEIGHT WATCHERS INTERNA-TIONAL. INC. TIONAL, INC.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Cartoon of two wooly mammoths

carrying placards BERRY, WILLIAM D. Caruusel.

Certificate of award. A.B.K. PRINTERY. Certificate of marriage. CLARKE INDUSTRIES. Chagga. WILLS, GEORGE P. The WILLS, GEORGE F. The heraldry of Africa. Chain link. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Champagne bottle wedding lamp Champage. COVE, KATHLEEN. Changing rocks. A WORLD OF CHANGE. Changing scene. [ADVANCED SERIES] Chanticleer. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Chantilly. AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC. AMERICAN NEEDLECAAFTS, INC Chapel, Duke University. CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES. Charge of the light brigade. BEHAN, LOUIS R. Charles McKenny Union. CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES. Charlie Brown character doll UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC doll. INC. Charm of colonial Portsmouth. EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. Chase. D.D. & W. DISTRIBUTORS. Chateaux of the Loire Valley. EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. Chaucer. HERO I.C. Checkerboard. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Cheers Cheers. DOUGHERTY, MARION. Cheery thoughts to hope you're well soon. HAILMARK CARDS, INC. Cheetahs. DONALD ART CO., INC. Chelsea. MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP. MONET. Article of jewelry. Chemical disinfection and sterilization. CENTRAL MEDICAL AND SURGICAL SUPPLY SERVICES. Cheney. HERO I.C. Cherie. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Cherry. CENTAUR MINI COMPUTER DE-VICES, INC. Cherry blossoms. WILLIS, OMA. Cherub. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Joy to the world. Chesapeake & Shannon. FROST & REED, LTD. Chess Mates cartoon strips. HORTON, JAMES M. Chessmen. HORTON, JAMES M.
HORTON, JAMES M.
Cheyenne, Wyo.
MEIER & FRANK MERCHANDISE CO., INC. Article of jewelry.
Chicago Cubs.
CHICAGO NATIONAL LEAGUE BALL CLUB, INC.
Chicago skyline.
WILSON, FREDERICK ARTHUR.
Chicken, breaking out of egg. SHUMAN, STANLEY MARSHALL.
Chief petty officer certificate. GRAHAM (D. C.) ENTERPRISES, INC. INC. Chief Pronto. SPITZER, RUSSELL L. Child in a straw hat. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.

306

Children. DONALD ART CO., INC. Children be sure to know what's in this chapter. MOVING TOWARD SKILLFUL LEARNING. LEARNING. Children's alphabet. BELLEI, STAR. Children's hour. DONALD ART CO., INC. Child's book of poems. FUJIKAWA, GYO. Child's Christmas in W in Wales. Child's Christmas in Wales EICHENBERG, FRITZ. Child's play. KAPP, TINA. China designs. CRAIGHEAD, NELL. China doctor. PACIFIC PRESS FUB. ASSN. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Chinchilla housing unit. BROWN, ESSIE DEE. Chinese Chippendale entertain-ment center. SCHNEIDER, JOSEPH. Chofetz Chaim. KLASS PRINT. ASSOCIATES. Christ at prayer. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Christ bearing the cross. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) YORK. (R) Christ in Gethsemane. KRIEBEL & BATES, INC. (R) Christ is made the sure foundation. foundation. CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. Christ the Man. CHAPMAN, WALTER H. Christian hope. KARDMASTERS, INC. Christmas. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. And so it was. Messiah. MESSIAN. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Christmas bells. INDIAN HEAD, INC. Christmas candyland Magic WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. Candy canes. Christmas card. CUSTOM ART, INC. IRELAND NEEDLECRAFT. Nativity. Christmas card design SAN MATEO COUNTY, CALIF. FAMILY SERVICE AGENCY. Christmas card for [profes-sionals] sionals] For titles in the Christmas card for [professionals] series SEE Current list under DRAWING BOARD, INC. Christmas card, Marine Corps Memorial Chapel. WOMEN'S CHRISTIAN FELLOWSHIP, QUANTICO, VA. Christmas card reproduction of painting. Christmas card reproduction of painting. JAMES, LUCY. The Winkler Bakery. Christmas elf. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Christmas flower. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Christmas frame-tray puzzle. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. Fireplace & tree. Santa Claus resting. Christmas greeting card. BLANKENSHIP, HARRY. Seasons greetings. BLANKENSHIP, HARRY. Sear greetings. Christmas in Switzerland. SWITZERLAND. Christmas rose pin. WELLS CONSOLIDATED, INC. Article of jewelry. Christmas scene. BROWN & BIGELOW.

Christmas soul man. JAY, EDWARD WILLIAM. Christmas spirit. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Glory to God in the highest. See what love the Father has given us. Christmas stock. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Certificate. Christmas stocking knitting HARMON, BARBARA. Christmas tree. HAILMARK CARDS, INC. MALETANE ONLOG. Xmas tree holder. MCAVER, WALTER JAMES. Christmas tree pin. HOLLYCRAFT. Article of jewelry. Chronologically unifying thought: the little sph GROVES, JUANITA CANADIA COLLINS. sphinx. Chrysanthemum centerpiece. CRYSTALIN. Chrysanthemum tree. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Chuck, the moving sound. BONNEVILLE, RONALD A. Church. WEIDMAN, DAVID. Church at Fort Ross. MEYER, RUDOLF K. Church shares. BROADMAN PRESS. BROADMAN PRESS. Church window. CRAFTEX PRODUCTS CO. Churchill Downs. MILLER, CATHERINE. Chute. DD & W DISTRIBUTORS. Chutney. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Cicero's Cat. Cicero's Cat. DEBEAUMONT, AEDITA S. Mutt & Jeff. Cicero's, specializing in Italian dinners. PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Cigarette smokers trophy. WINTERS, THOMAS L. Cinderella. For titles beginning with Cinderella SEE Current list Cinderella SEE Current list under NURSERY PLASTICS, INC. Circe Circe. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Circle dots. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Circle pile print. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Circles/lines. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Circles of peace. ANDUM BUTAH, EAST COAST FREE-HAND POSTERS. Circumbendibus. TRANSLIDES. TRANSLIDES. Circus. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. Circus maximus + XXI centuries. BLUTINGER, MARTIN ELY. Circus parade musical combina-tion lamp. NURSERY PLASTICS, INC. NURSERY PLASTICS, INC. Circus story. DAVIS-DELANEY-ARROW, INC. Cities of the ancient Indians. DAVID AND MARY DISCOVER MEXICO. Cladding operation. AUTOMATIC MIG CLADDING. ANIOMATIC FIG CLADDING: Clark, HERO I.C. Clark, William. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. William Clark.

Classic design in precious gems VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry.

Classic drops. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Classic '57 Bird. MATTEL, INC. Classic style. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Classic '36 Ford Coupe. MATTEL, INC. Claybots. Claybots. HANLON, LEIGH THOMAS. Cleaning and assembling supplies. [CENTRAL MEDICAL AND SURGI-CAL SUPPLY SERVICES] Clematis with house wren. CYBIS. CYBIS. Cleopatra. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Clerical worker. OFFICE EDUCATION SERIES. Click, click your safety belt. DU PONT DE NEMOURS (E. I.) & CO. How to tell your family you love them. Click your safety belt. DU PONT DE NEMOURS (E. I.) & CO. & CO. Climb the beanstalk. BROWN, ELINOR L. Clip book of line art. For titles in the Clip book of line art series SEE Current list under VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Clipner. (HARKI) ER. Clipper. SHIRLEY FABRICS CORP. Clipper in full sail. FROST & REED, LTD. Clipper ship. FROST & REED, LTD. Clique. KARN, RONALD D. Clock and Spanish door styled frame LONDON TIME, LTD. Clock and Spanish lacy frame. LONDON TIME, LTD. Clock and spoke frame. LONDON TIME, LTD. Clock face Clock face. WALLEM, JOHN. Attend church. Close shaves. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Cloth finger mouse puppet. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Cloud rise. BLOOMCRAFT. Clouded moonlight. SINGLETON, J. E. Clover. CENTAUR MINI COMPUTER DE-VICES, INC. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Clown. CRAFTEX PRODUCTS CO. Clown face paddle ball game. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Clown Happy Fella. CUNNINGHAM CREATIONS. Clown kit. SHAFER, ANNETTE LEA. Club 10, Durand, Wisconsin. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC.
Clutch and fluid drive system. AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY.
Clymer, George.
MENCONI, RALFH J. George Clymer.
Coast of Santa Barbara.
AARON PIX, INC.
Coastland Spain.
SPAIN, PORTUGAL, AND GIBRALTAR.
Cocker spaniels.
KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
Cocktail crest.
COURCC OF MONTEREY.

TITLE INDEX

Crazy quilt. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS,

Coffee Cup. ALLIS PRESS, INC. Coffeepot & cup design. SWITCHPLATE CO. OF AMERICA, INC. Coit Tower, night shot. SPENCER-PHILLIPS & GREEN. Collapsible Christmas tree Concept holder.
MCAVER, WALTER JAMES. Xmas tree holder.
Collapsible shopping container.
ROSENOW, MONROE H.
Collecting and receiving supplies and equipment.
[CENTRAL MEDICAL AND SURGI-CAL SUPPLY SERVICES]
Collection comparison chart.
TRANS-AMERICAN COLLECTIONS, INC. holder. TRANS-AMERICAN COLLECTIONS, INC. Collection of idea homes. CARRINGTON (WALTER) BUILDER. Collection of [sport] figures. PARKLANE STUDIOS, INC. Collectors historic series. SEVEN SEAS TRADERS, INC. First men on the moon. College week at the Elbow Beach Surf Club. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. PRODUCTIONS, INC. Collins, Michael. DONALD ART CO., INC. Astro-nauts of Apollo 11. Colonial life. PAPERADES, INC. Colonials. PAPERADES, INC. Colonials. HAUN, ROBERT C. Color cartoons. PARTY PALS. Party pals. Color me bright. DEXTER PRESS, INC. Coloring book of Atlanta, Georgia. Georgia. DEXTER PRESS, INC. Colossus Rex. COLORFORMS. Colts. CYBIS. Columbia bicycle advertisement. MONTGOMERY, DON L. Volunteer Columbia. Com-Bo. ANDREWS, PHINAS G. ANDREWS, PHINAS G. Combination religious & auto warning plaque. MCNEIL, WILLIE DANIEL. America's fate. America's fate. Combined key case and double key index flaps. LESTER, DONALD. Combined tissue box with dis-posable tissue drawer member. ANCSELOVICS, SLOMO. Come, oh blessed of my father. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Come to the good health castle. BROWN, ELINOR L. Come unto me. SOUTH CENTRAL BOOK & BIBLE HOUSE. HOUSE. Come, walk with me. DIDLO, LARRY LEE. Comet. HERO I.C. HERO 1.C. Commander Comet. COLORFORMS. Commercial city. TYPES OF CITIES. Common stroke faults. YOUNGJOHN ENTERPRISES, INC. Communique. ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION. Community development tree. BANK OF AMERICA NATIONAL TRUST & SAVINGS ASSN., SAN FRANCISCO. TRUST & SAVINGS FRANCISCO. Community series. TYPES OF CITIES. Compleat golfer. CANNEY, WALTER J. Cool ool tiger. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS,

INC.

Cop giving me the finger. PHI PHOTO. We serve and Composition KAGAN, FAUL. Compounding cheer. DRAWING BOARD, INC. COMPUTER data representation. COMPUTER TUTORS CORP. protect. Copenhagen. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Coptic. VAN DROW ARTS. Concept. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Concepts and images in Black Heritage. LACY, LAURA JEAN. Concerto. HERO T C Concerto. HERO I.C. MONET. Article of jewelry. Concord lyre pendulum clock. BURNOOD PRODUCTS CO. Concrete tiger. BRENTANO BUILDING & GARDEN SPECIALTY CO. Condiment rack & containers. STYSON PRODUCTS CO., INC. Confederate flag pin. RAFAELIAN, RALEH. Article of jewelry. Confetti. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Confrontation. INDIAN HEAD, INC. HERO I.C. Article of jewelry. Coral Confrontation. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Congo flower. BLOOMCRAFT. Congratulations on your new daughter. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Conquistador. ART AWARD CO., INC. ARTISTIC PLASTERING, INC. ARTISTIC PLASTERING, INC. Conquistador Hotel. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Conrad Hilton, Chicago. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Conserving plants and animals. THE ANIMAL WORLD SERIES. Consonant[s] DISCOVERING SPELLING PATTERNS. Constable. Cosmo Wagon Constable. DAGDIGIAN, KENNETH A. Consul. HERO I.C. ments. HERO 1.C. Contempo. EVERPAST FABRICS, INC. Contemporary. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Contemporary characters. FERRANTO, JOHN JAMES, J Contemporary designs for parament embroideries. IRELAND NEEDLECRAFT. Contessa. JR. Contessa. AMERICAN TACK & HARDWARE Court. CO., INC. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Continental Oil Company. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. Contorted human figure. AYSGARTH BUSINESS SYSTEMS. Contractions and possessives. DISCOVERING SPELLING PATTERNS. Contrasts in East Africa. EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. Conversation. BOUCHARD. Convicts holding cake. BROOKS (ALAN) PHOTOGRAPHY, INC. Convoy. FROST & REED, LTD. Cooke, Terence James. BACHRACH, FABIAN. Cardinal Cooke. Terence

Copycat. CIELECI, DONALD RUNKEL LISS. Coral. MIRACLE PLASTICS CORP. TIFFANY & CO. Article of TIFAAT & CO. AFFICE OF jewelry. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. oral reef model. RAWSON INVESTMENTS, INC. Cordless wall clock. SYROCO. Coreopsis. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Corey Anderson Pies. ANDERSON, GREGORY D. Corinthia. MONET. Article of jewelry. Cornerstone. BIERSCHWALE, MARGARET. U.S. Hosp. 8 Infy. Cornstalk. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of Coronelle. ARMSTRONG CORK CO. Arlmont. Corporate seal design. SVANHOLM RESEARCH LABORA-TORIES. Cosac. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. STANGL POTTERY CO. Cotton Pickin' Country Food ULBRICHT, RICHARD E. COLERICHT, RICHARD E. Couch ends. ROBY INDUSTRIES, INC. Count the barnyard animals. BROWN, ELINOR L. Counting songs. PHONO-VIEWER PROGRAM, MUSIC SERIES: COUNTING SONGS. Country Club Village Apart-mants MENTS. RIGAUMONT, VICTOR A. Country girl standing on fence. MUNKBERG, ARDIS. Country Inn. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Country serenade lamp. NURSERY PLASTICS, INC. Courbette. BLOOMCRAFT. Court. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Court jester. PUDDU, ANGELO R. Courtleigh Manor. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Courtward. Courtyard. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Courtyard Venice. STANDARD PACKAGING CORP. Covey rise. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Cowboy die cut hat. MENU PROMOTIONS, INC. Cowboy on bronco. MEIER & FRANK MERCHANDISE INC. CO., INC jewelry. Article of Cowtown. GREENWOOD MILLS, INC. Cozumel. MCGOWN (PEARL K.) INC. Hooked rug design. Crafts and markets. INDIAN MEXICO.

INC. Creation WEATHERLY, CAROLYN. Creative fun for young Christians. Christians. BROOKE, LOIS. Creative mushroom group. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Credit manager card case. LESTER, DONALD. Crescendo. SCHWARTZ-LLERMAN TEVETIDE SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Crescent dome Crescent dome. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Crescent Temple. COMERFORD, GEORGE D. Crewel Creatures. For titles in the Crewel Creatures series SEE Current list under WOOL-ART STUDIOS, INC. Criss-cross. BUTTS, ALFRED M. (R) PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Critical maneuvers. Critical maneuvers [ADVANCED SERIES] TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Crocodiles. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. CELESTIAL ARTS. CELESTIAL ARTS. Cross and hands in prayer. CARLAT, JANICE I. Cross line print. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Cross tile. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Crossland. Crossland. Crossland. CROSsland HOMES, INC. Crow scout tracking a Cheyenne. WALL, RALPH A. Crowd went to meet Him. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Crown die cut hat. MENU PROMOTIONS, INC. Crown jewels. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Crucifixion. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Crucifixion. BRUNO, FRANK E. Crumley Flake. QUARTERBACK SPORTS FEDERA-TION, INC. Ya better color me good. Crying towels for bowlers. GOOCH, WILLIAM E. Crystal snowflakes. COVEMTRY (SARAH) INC. Arti-cle of jewelry. Cubs. Cubs Cubs. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Curled cluster. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Curled petals. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewelry. Curled Q mark. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Curled-tail dragon. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Curled up dragon. Curled up dragon. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Curlique. Curlique. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Curtain pause. BOUCHARD. Curwood Castle. SOWLE, LEE L. Custom Barracuda. MATTEL, INC.

Custom shop showcase plaque. MATTEL, INC. Cut flowers. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Cut-off block. YOUNG BLUTH CO. Post and drive block. scarves By VERA, INC. Cycle birthday. ENTERPRISE, LTD. Cynara. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Cyrano. HERO I.C. Czechoslovaks, overjoyed by the anniversary of their liberation, have been cele-brating in Prague. BLOCK, HERBERT L. INC. D D-Day. THE UNITED STATES, A WORLD LEADER. Dachau. HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. Dachshund. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Dachshund puppies. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Dad, it turns. EDUCATIONAL SHOW CASE. Dad's day off. HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. Dahlia. Dahlia. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewelry. Daily life. LIFE IN THE TROPICS. Dainty maid design. SWITCHPLATE CO. OF AMERICA, INC. Daisee. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Daisies and cosmos. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Daisy. HERNDON, GLADYS. Daisy border. STRATFORD MILLS, INC. Daisy plaid. STRATFORD MILLS, INC. Daisy print. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Daisy symphony. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Dal Lake Lake. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Dal Dall sheep. BERRY, WILLIAM D. Dalthor colordex. KRAUSS, THOMAS R. KAAUSS, THOMAS K. Dalton. BLOOMCRAFT. Dancer and drummer. BULLOCK, CLARENCE CHARLES. Dancing dolphin. PACK, JOE. Dancing girl. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. Dancing petal. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Dandelion and sun. SPENCER-PHILLIPS & GREEN. Dandelion ring. FLUME, JANICE D. Dandelions & clover. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Daniel Boone at Cumberland gap. Dalton. gap. HENSLEY (ROBERT B.) FAMILY FOUNDATION, INC. Danse de la vendange weinlese-fest

WORKS OF ART

Diamond.

Diesels.

Dish design.

ment.

itself

Dispensing supplies and equip-

ment. [CENTRAL MEDICAL AND SURGI-CAL SUPPLY SERVICES] Display dress form and stand. MARCOGLIESE, JULES. Distributive education. SALES CHECK FROCEDURES. Dixie Feeds. STIVERS (T. E.) CO. Do not be weary in well doing. CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. Do your best today, and tomorrow will take care of itself.

ECONOMICS FRESS, INC. Doctor Livingstone, I presume. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. memorial relief. GORDON, JEROME. Dr. Zero's goobie show: Tommy Teetb.

ECONOMICS PRESS, INC.

Dante. HERO I.C.

Dart-A-Golf. CREATIVE EDUCATION SYSTEMS.

Dashed fan. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry.

Davis. HERO I.C. Davy Dolphin. LOVY, ALEX. Davy Jones and Spots. CIELECI, DONALD RUNKEL LISS.

Dawn. DUNHAM, THOMAS G. Dawn patrol, World War I. MCCOY, JOHN T. Day and night. VORPAL GALLERIES, SAN

Moshe Dayan. Daydream. BOYD, JAMES. Daydreams. CELESTIAL ARTS. Day's end. DD & W DISTRIEUTORS. Death of Orpheus. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Death of the Virgin. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R)

YORK. (R) Deauville. WOODCO.

Decision pattern. [ADVANCED SERIES]

Dec

VORFAL GALLERIES, SAN FRANCISCO. Dayan, Moshe. RICHMAN, ALFRED A. General Moshe Dayan.

WODECE. HERO I.C. December incidents in history. EDUCATIONAL SHOW CASE. Decision making. HEALTH SCIENCE. Periode pottory

[ADVANCED SERIES] Deco. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Deco popy flower. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Decorative hanging ornament. For titles in the Decorative hanging ornament series SEE Current list under FLORALIER CO., INC. Decorative [jewelry] VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Decorative switchplate. For titles in the Decorative switchplate series SEE Current list under SWITCH-PLATE CO. OF AMERICA, INC. Defense rests. BLOCK, HERBERT L.

Defense rests. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Delicate golden butterfly. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Demand satisfaction, do it right the first time. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Demi-flower

HOWE SERVICES, INC. Demi-flower. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Arti-cle of jewelry. Desert alive. DAVIS-DELANEY-ARROW, INC. Desert flower. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Desert flowers

Desert tent. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Design devices. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Design of a coin for General

Eisenhower. HAYN, JAMES RUSSELL. Design symbolizing man's first

SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

step on the moon. MCNEIL, LONNIE.

Desert flowers

Desert tent.

INC. Article of jewelr David, shepherd boy. CHILDREN'S BIBLE STORIES.

Dog folks. SROFE, JESSE. Designs for chapels and chapel Designs for chapels and chape: furnishings. ATHENS, NICK. Designs made with typewriter. TINSLEY, LYNN EDWARD. Destroyer. MOSS, CHARLIE T. Detachable flower clips. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Dial-It weather chart. ANDERSON, JUANITA. Dialog posters. HARCOURT, BRACE & WORLD, INC. A-LM French. Diamond. HARTZ MOUNTAIN PRODUCTS CORP. Dog lifesaver ring. HARTZ MOUNTAIN PRODUCTS HARTZ MOUNTAIN PRODUCTS CORP. Doggie birth certificate. BORDNER, SHEILA JUNE. Doggie dime saver. EXLINE (WILLIAM) INC. Doghouse table. HAINES, C. A. Dollar is a dollar is a dollar. EDUCATIONAL SHOW CASE. Doll's doctor. GOEBEL, W. (R) Dolphin. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Diamond bird key. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Diamond cascade. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Dolphin. MONET. Dolphin. MONET. Article of jewelry. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Dome motif. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Domestic flight pigeon. MCLAFFERTY, JOSEPH. Donald Duck ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Diamond glow print. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Diamond print. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Dickey House. KILLEEN, ROY. Did I have a good time at the natty. Donald Duck. Donald Duck. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Don't bother me about guns when I'm busy fighting a war against crime. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Don't drink the witch's brew. BROWN, ELINOR L. Don't make waves. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Don't marry your property. BLOYER, RICHARD G. Diesel race cars of the past. CUMMINS ENGINE CO., INC. Diesels. EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. Dingle doodles. DAY, ERNEST. Dino. KRACZKOWSKI, PHILIP. Dioscorides, Pedanius. BELSKIE, ABRAM. Pedanius Dioscorides Dioscorides. Dirksen, Everett McKinley. WAROLIN (S.) PORTRAIT & ART STUDIO. Senator Everett M. Dirksen. Disco, the new way to discover America. SMITH, J. GREG. Discover scenic Navajo land Discover scenic Navajo la today. NAKAI, RAYMOND. Discover these treasures. BROWN, ELINOR L. Diseno de modelo. ZQUIERDO, EUGENIO HURTADO. MELBOURNE, MONTGOMERY. Metal dish.

SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Don't marry your property. REVAC, INC. Don't rush off. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Don't take it personally. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Doric. Doric. HERO I.C. Dorrice Donegan's directory. DONEGAN, DORRICE. Noccalula Falls Botanical Garden. Do's and don'ts during an intowniaw. Do's and don'ts during an interview. OFFICE EDUCATION SERIES. Dotted circle print. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Dotyblocks in color. DOTY, DAVID. Double bogie. INK 'N IMAGINATION, INC. Duble-Cross U. QUARTERBACK SPORTS FEDERA-TION, INC. Grrr, I play for Double-Cross U. Double diamond. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Double flower. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Double flower. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Double hibiscus. HERNDON, GLADYS. Double ram. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Double roses. Double roses. SHULER, DOVIA. Down the slide we go. BROWN, ELINOR L. Dowry box. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Drafting & mechanical drawing. LIN TEACHING AIDS. Dragen Dragon. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Dragon motif pendant. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Dramatis personae. WALDMAN, MAX. Drape leaves. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Draped branch. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Dragon

Dr. Zero's gooble show: Tommy Teeth. WALTON, RICHARD GUY. Doctor's wish. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Health and happiness. Dog candy bar. HARTZ MOUNTAIN PRODUCTS CORP. Dog dumbbell. HARTZ MOUNTAIN PRODUCTS HARTZ MOUNTAIN PRODUCTS

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

July-Dec.

TITLE INDEX

Drawer front scroll panel. ROBY INDUSTRIES, INC. Drawing for a convertible Drawing for a convertible truck.
MEILSTRUP, HERBERT E.
Drawing of a robot sweeping.
BLOYER, RICHARD G.
Drawing of cave men.
MCCOLLUM PRESS, INC.
Drawing of registered Hereford bull head.
FLINN, JOHN M. Law Farms & Cattle Co.
Drawing of seal.
FOUNTAIN, ERIC A. Sigill Annapolis.
Drawing with a starburst in left background.
MUCHOW, DAVID J.
Dream date.
BROWN & BICELOW.
Drei Chrysanthemen im Krug.
PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. Dress up time. U.D. CO., INC. Dressed jointed china baby doll. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Driftweve. Driftweve. INDIAN HEAD, INC. Drilling rig[s] FROST & REED, LTD. Drop back pass. YOUNG BLUTH CO. Quarterback play. Drop-ins. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Drum Room President Hotel. ALLIS PRESS, INC. Drummer. K/S HISTORICAL PUBLICATIONS. Drunk. MORELLA'S LAWN ORNAMENTS, Dry dock in Spain. AARON PIX, INC. Dual concept home. SIASS, MARK. Dub-1-lock. YELLIN, SAMUEL. Duck Duck. VALENTINE, M. E., JR. Duck, one stone eye. GERRY'S CREATIONS, INC. Article of jewelry. Ducks DONALD ART CO., INC. DONALD ART CO., INC. Duke and Duchess. FROST & REED, LTD. Dum dum dot. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Duplex mobile home. JANMAR. Duplex ring. GOLD (CHARLES) & CO. Arti-cle of jewelry. Dupont. Dupont. TIFFANY HOMES CORP. Dutch way of life. THE NETHERLANDS. Dutch windmill garder Dutch windmill garden. STANFORD, ANDREW F. Dying Christ. SYNEK, ERVIN. Dyna-system-house. MCCARTHY, BERNARD S. Dynamics of the small group. HEALTH SCIENCE. E E. L. Eckles dog step-upon. ECKLES, BARBARA JEAN.

ECKLES, BARBARA JEAN. Eagle. INK 'N IMAGINATION, INC. 'TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Eagle has landed. WHEATONWARE, INC. Earhart, Amelia. MENCONI, RALPH J. Kansas, Amelia Earhart.

WORTH, KAREN. General Dwight D. Eisenhower. Eldorado. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, Early American florals. MODERN ART CO. Early American fruit. MODERN ART CO. MODERN ART CO. Early bird. COLLINS, ENID. Early childhood discovery materials. For titles in the Early childhood discovery materials series SEE Current list under MACMILLAN CO. Early history of New Hampshire and Vermont. NASH, RAY. Burning of Royalton. Earring ladder. INC. Electra. MONET. Article of Electricity. LIN TEACHING AIDS. Electron. COLORFORMS Royalton. Earring ladder. CHADWICK-MILLER, INC. Earring ladder rack. JAMECO METAL PRODUCTS CO., INC. Earth man on the moon. LINGO, LUCILE O. East African big game spectacular. EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES. CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES. East gallery. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Easter lilies with gold trim design. YOGG & CO., INC. Easter seals. NATIONAL EASTER SEAL SOCIETY FOR CRIPPLED CHILDREN & ADULTS. Ecology. Ecology. INSECTS. Economic architecture. VARONE, RALPH A. Economy. THE NETHERLANDS. Eddy, Mary Baker. TAGARIS, ANDREW ATHAN. Mary Baker Eddy. Baker Eddy. Edgar. H & E CO. Edge of the field. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Edison, Mrs. Thomas A. PLATT, ELEANOR. Bronze bust. Edison, Thomas Alva. WHEATON GLASS CO. Thomas Alwa [sic] Edison. Educational demonstration form[s] form[s] KNACK, JOHN. Egbert Amoeba & Co. RAVET, JAMES STEVEN. Egg. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Egypt, land of pharachs. ANCIENT TIMES. Egyptian. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Arti-cle of jewelry. Egyptian girl. MUSEUM EXCHANGE ASSN. Egyptian pharoah mask. SAPATJIAN, ELSIE. Egyptian queen mask. SAPATJIAN, ELSIE. 1869-1969, Rutgers-Princeton first intercollegiate foot-ball game first intercollegiate for ball game. LENHART, R. L. 18 unit apartment. KALIN, KENNETH T. 18th century cameo. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Eisenhower, Dwight David, Pres. U.S. EDUCATIONAL SHOW CASE. come from the heart of come from the heart of America. HAYN, JAMES RUSSELL. Design of a coin. MCCARTHY, CHARLES J. Oil MCCARTHY, CHARLES J. OII painting. MCWETHY, JERE D. Dwight D. Eisenhower. WHEATON GLASS CO. Dwight (Ike) Eisenhower.

Electron theory. AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY. Electronic baby crib. LIZOTTE, ALBERT R. Elephant. Elephant. TOY INNOVATIONS, LTD. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. WOOL-ART STUDIOS, INC. Elephant chairs. AMERICAN PUB. CORP. Elephant pin. STERN, GUSTAV, ESTATE OF. Article of jewelry. Elephant song. Elephant song. PHONO-VIEWER PROGRAM, MUS SERIES: COUNTING SONGS. Elephant walk. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. MUSIC SCARVE. Elevation. RESCO. Garden homes. Elevation. Elevational drawing of a commercial building. TUNE-0 CORP. Eleventh pine of Chidori-ga-Fuchi, Tokyo. MATSUMOTO, TSUYOSHI. Elfie & Gremmie. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Elfins Bridge. SMALLEY, GRACE NEIL. Elite of the pony herd. HILL, RUSSELL E. Eliza Bars's & other ships. FROST & REED, LTD. Elizabeth. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Elizabeth. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Elizabethan rose. LIEERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Elkhorn Creek scene. SAWYIER (PAUL) GALLERIES, TWC INC. Elkton. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Ellabelle. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Ellery. HERO I.C. Ellie Elephant. DECOR-MATE CORP. Ellora. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Elmo Elephant. BEST PETROLEUM CO. Quincy Giraffe. Giraffe. Elsinore. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Embossed flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Embroidered tiles. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Emergency problems. Emergency problems. [ADVANCED SERIES] Emergency traffic control warning sign. RAD-O-LITE OF ERIE. Empress. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Enamel room. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Enamel[ed] flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Enantiodromia. HUMBEAD ENTERPRISES. Encouragement to seize the hope set before us. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.

Article of jewelry.

End of the trail. SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY. End of time. VINCENT, MARTHA. Engine. AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY. Engine exhaust system. GARRETT, MARTIN A. GARRETT, MARTIN A. English. KAMPUS KOVERS. English floral. SERBIN, INC. Engraved pictures on metal plates. ELLS, CATHERINE M. Matador. Enjoy Thanksgiving dinner with us. us. MENU PROMOTIONS, INC. YOGG & CO., INC. Enough to last a spell. WALL, RALFH A. Entertainment. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Entrance drive to grand building in tropical city. ARVIDA CORP. Entredeux cabinet. FRICK COLLECTION. NEW YORK. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Van Risenburgh cabinet. Envoy X-11. GOODWOOD CO. GOODWOOD CO. Equipment preparation. AUTOMATIC MIG CLADDING. Erica Wilson design. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Errors, blunders, mistakes. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Erzengel Michael. HANFSTAENCL, FRANZ. Escargot 1970. Escargot 1970. STYSON PRODUCTS CO., INC. Eschew obfuscation. ECCLESINE, JOSEPH A. ECCLESINE, JOSEPH A. Eska-deck. SMITH, KLINE & FRENCH LABORATORIES. Eskimo child. MCDONALD, RONALD CARROLL. Espana clock. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. 3 pc. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. 3 pc. Esplanade. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Essay on liberation & repres-sive tolerance. STEIN, MAURICE. Essenes and Zealots. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Eternal silence. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Ethics are for liberals. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Etoile. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. MONET. Article of jewelry. Etrusca. Etrusca. MONET. Article of jewelry. Euphoric dream. MASSARO, PETER J. Evening service. LANDEL, AGNES JANE. Evening tide. BOWMAN, GEORGE L. Evening with the gramophone. MONTGOMERY, DON L. For evening entertainments. Everest. Article of jewelry. Everest. HERO I.C. HERO I.C. Every house should have a mouse. LESTER, MARY CLOTHILDE. Everybody recognizes quality. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Everybody's headache, infla-tion. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Everyday people. EVANS, JOSEPH, III. Everyone has good intentions. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Everyone who asks receives. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Exceptional child. MUSPUM EVENANCE ASSN MUSEUM EXCHANGE ASSN. Executives. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO.

Export shape beer bottle. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFACTURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Extinct Carolina paroquet. DOUCHTY, DOROTHY, ESTATE OF. Extramundane. DYER, MYRTLE MAY. Eye, ear, mouth. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Eyeglass caddy. KARGER, HENRY L. F

Fabric friends. NIEDERHAUS, LYNNE. German girl & boy. Raggedy Ann & Andy. Facade. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Fact or fiction. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Factory bilt residential units. ROMBOUGH, DONALD S. Factory built sectional house. SLAVSKY (FRANK) & ASSOCIATES, INC. SLAVSKY (FRANK) & ASSOCIATE INC. Facts of money. PAPERADES, INC. Fair favorites. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Fair game for the bricklayer. METER, WILLIAM. Fair Lawn Fair Lawn. BLOOMCRAFT. Fakir paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Fall. Fall. CELESTIAL ARTS. Fall & winter sports. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Famille rose. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) YORK. (R) YURK. (K) Family. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Famous aircraft. HAMMOND, INC. Half century of aircraft. Famous motel stationery. PANIC PRINTS, INC. Fan, engine. FLEX-A-LITE CORP. Fancy birds. CRAFTEX PRODUCTS CO. Fancy dressed wood & china doll. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Fantail pigeon. MCLAFFERTY, JOSEPH C. Fantasia. AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC. Fantastic Four. MARVEL COMICS GROUP. Fantasy. BOYD, JAMES. Farm Farm. GARRISON, CAROLE. Farm animals. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Farm yard, winter. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Farmers market. AMERITEX SCREEN PRINT. Farrell. HERO I.C. Farrowing stable. BELK, JETTIE SINGLETARY. Fashion fortune. Fashion fortune. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Arti-cle of jewelry. Fashion in motion. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Arti-cle of jewelry. Favorite dogs. SPRINGPRINT PAPER PRODUCTS COVENTRY (SARAH) Fear not, for unto you is born this day a Savior. BEST SELLER PUBLICITY, INC. Feathered bliss. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC.

Feathered monarch. SYNEK, ERVIN. Feeding time. U.D. CO., INC. Felicia BLOOMCRAFT. MONET. Article of jewelry. Felicity. FIELDCREST MILLS, INC. Feline cub. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Female continuous bladder irrigation. [BASIC PATIENT CARE, UNIT I: CATHETERIZATION AND ENEMAS] Female doll KEL-KRAFT CO. Female Foley catheterization. [BASIC PATIENT CARE, UNIT I: CATHETERIZATION AND ENEMAS 1 Female regular urethral catheterization. [BASIC PATIENT CARE, UNIT I: CATHETERIZATION AND ENEMAS] Female vocalist. STELL, GILBERT, JR. Femme. BOUCHARD. Fenton and Milwaukee at Singapore. FROST & REED, LTD. Fernery. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Festival. WIENER LACES, INC. WIENER LACES, INC. Festival stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Festive dots. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Fetch, monkey, fetch. RICHARDSON, JACK G. Field sketches. CRUME (CHUCK) NATURE ART, INC. Fiesta. AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC. AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC. Fiesta del sol. COLLINS, ENID. Fifer, 1778, Virginia militia. K/S HISTORICAL PUBLICATIONS. 50-100 (150) low cost unit, housing project. SILMAN, RICHARD C. Bird. MATTEL, INC. Classic '57 Bird. Fight against the sea. THE NETHERLANDS. Fighting the flying circus. MCCOY, JOHN T. Figmo chart. FIGMO ENTERPRISES. Filigree. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Filigree flower leaf. DEC-0-BATH CORP. Filtgree star. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Fillmore, Millard, Pres. U.S. MENCONI, RALPH J. Millard Filmere. Filmstrip on current affairs. BEHIND THE BAMBOO CURTAIN. PROSPERITY WITHOUT END. Fine weather showing the clipper Red Jacket. FROST & REED, LTD. Finest light cavalry in the world. World. WALL, RALPH A. inger ring for bachelors. EL CID RING CO. Article jewelry. Finger Article of Fire at sea. FROST & REED, LTD. Fire, fire, fire. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Fire hurts. re hurts. NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION

Fire paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Fire Prevention Week. CLEMPRINT, INC. CLEMPRINT, INC. Fire pumper. BRONNER (FRED) CORP. Fireman's ball. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Fireplace and chimney construc-tion details. UNIT MASONRY ASSN. OF SAN DEFCO. INC. DIEGO, INC. First American. DOKUS, ADRIENNE B. JUVET. First American air victories. MCCOY, JOHN T. First American bombardment squadron First American bombardment squadron. MCCOY, JOHN T. First American-built battle-planes see action. MCCOY, JOHN T. First born. BOUCHARD. First man on the moon First man on the moon. MATTHEWS MANSION. First men on the moon. SEVEN SEAS TRADERS, INC. First National Bank of First National Bank of Washington. CUOMO, LOUIS A. First nighter. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. First pine of Chidori-ga-Fuchi, Tokyo. MATSUMOTO, TSUYOSHI. 1st Royal Death Head Hussars. RAYMOND, ROBERT C. First safety 1970. HOWE SERVICES, INC. First sgraffito-al fresco mural. mural SLAWINSKI, JOZEF. First step. First step. BOUCHARD. First they gave themselves. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Fish and stylized flowers. SYNEK, ERVIN. Fish bar hanging rack. JAMECO METAL PRODUCTS CO., INC. INC. Fish Bowl, fast food building. WYANT, DONALD L. Fish, duck, frog, swan. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Fish fry. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Fishing hapks Fishing banks. STANDARD PACKAGING CORP. Fishing boy. BOUCHARD. Fishing town. TYPES OF CITIES. Fishnet. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Fit to be dried. Fit to be dried. BUGBEE, AUDREY STEINER. 5-A house, East gate of Potomac. CIMBCO, LTD. Five faces. BLACKNESS UNLIMITED. Five lite Mediterrapeen Five lite Mediterranean BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Five petal. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. 5 ton capacity cab operated stacker crane. RACK ENGINEERING CO. Five year diary. HOLIDAY FAIR, INC. My diary. Flag of peace. OVERLAND, HAZEL VIRGINIA. Love thy neighbor. Flagship. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Flair. GOLDINGER (JOSEPH) FABRICS

Flamenco. MONET. Article of jewelry. Flamingo jungle scene. MODERN ART CO. Flamingos. SYNEK, ERVIN. Flare candle cup. JENCO. Flatartungufjol. MAGNUSSON, HAUKUR. Flattery. LOOMSKILL, INC. Fleck drape. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewelry. Fleck waves. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Fleur de lilly. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Fleur de Lisa. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Fleurs COLLINS, ENID. Flight into Egypt. ST. ANTHONY'S GUILD, PATERSON, N.J. Fling and spring. CURE, ANNA SILVA. Flip. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Flippy frog design. SWITCHPLATE CO. OF AMERICA, INC. Flipsie bunny. REEVES, FERN E. Floating and rolling fish pull toy. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Floating dream ARVIDA CORP. Flora COLLINS, ENID. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, LIBERTY FABRIC INC. Flora & fauna. COLLINS, ENID. Floracopia. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Florafall. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Floral. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Floral base. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Floral basket. ART AWARD CO., INC. Floral bouquet. CRAFTEX PRODUCTS CO. Floral chalice base. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Floral design. MAHONEY, MARY M. Floral-mates. SYRCCO. Accent branch plagues. Accent branch plaques. Bird & branch plaques. Center branch plaque. Large branch plaque. Large branch plaque. Floral ornament. PAPALIA, JAMES. Floral shield base. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Floral shower. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Floral sunburst. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Floral ticking. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Floralure. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. INC. Florence-Mayo new process bulk curing barn. MAYO, REUBIN E. Set of plans. Florette. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC . Flori. MONET. Article of jewelry. Florida Keys. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC.

July-Dec.

TITLE INDEX

Flower bandana. STRATFORD MILLS, INC. Flower basket & sachet design. SWITCHPLATE CO. OF AMERICA, INC. Fondue. Flower beat BLOOMCRAFT. Flower book saccharin box. DELLI, INC. Flower bower. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flower box. COLLINS, ENID. Flower branch. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flower carvings. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flower child. COLLINS, ENID. Flower children. MEDEARIS, ROGER. Flower frieze. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flower garden. Flower garden. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. For me. Flower lass. GOEBEL, W. (R) Flower lei for you. LANAKILA CRAFTS, INC. Flower mirror design. SWITCHPLATE CO. OF AMERICA, INC Flower patch. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Flower pot. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Flower power. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., TNC INC. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Flower scroll. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flower song. AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC. BLOOMCRAFT. BLOOMCHAFT. Flower stand. KAFLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Flower tree. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. MODERN ART CO. Flowerburst. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. AFTICLE OF JEWEILY. Flowerfurl. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Flowering dogwood. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Flowers. WEIDMAN, DAVID. Flowers & leaves. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flowers at wine shop. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Flowers in courtyard. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Fluorescent representation of a hand. Flowers a hand. GIORDANO, JOSEPH J. Peace. Flusslandschaft. HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. Fluted stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. hand SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flutterbye. COLLINS, ENID. Flying carpet. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flying fish. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Flying the air mail. MCCOY, JOHN T. Foal birth announcement card. SANTINI, CHARLOTTE LEE. New arrival. Special delivery. Folding shopping cart. ROSENFIELD, MOLLIE. Go cart. Foliage. Fossil

Foliage. SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

a

Follow the colors. WESTERN FUB. CO., INC. Follow the leader. VERONA FATHERS, CINCINNATI. Four boys gathered around auto engine. SNYDER (KEN) ENTERPRISES, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Food warmer Food warmer. MARSAUNETTE, INC. Football license plate. DAVID, LAWRENCE JOHN. Geau Tigers, L.S.U. Football shoe. AMERICAN CHARM CORP. Arti-cle of jewelry. Footbills. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Footbath. Geaux SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Footpath. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. For a very special son-in-law. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. For evening entertainments. MONTGOMERY, DON L. For everything there is a season AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. For me. BLOYER, RICHARD G. For our homes, our families, our jobs. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. For Pete's sake, Clyde, let go or we'll be fixing fence till next year. MIGNERY, HERB. For quality follow through for sales. HOWE SERVICES, INC. For sale/lease pedigree form. For sale/lease pedigree form. SANTINI, DONALD ALLEN. For 3's at home. RICHARDSON, H. W. For 2's at home. RICHARDSON, H. W. For you. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. For you were straying like For you were straying like sheep. CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. Forbidden islands. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Ford tilt half-cab. ALAMEDA FORD TRUCK SALES, INC INC. INC. Ford tractor/hay trailer. BRONNER (FRED) CORP. Forearm lift. YOUNG BLUTH CO. Foresight tells us that as the cost of staying in business goes up. AMMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. ADEALCAN EDEOLATIONAL ASSN. Forest prize. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Former district deputy. BLACKINTON (V. H.) & CO., INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jeweiry. Forms. ERA INDUSTRIES, INC. Fort Point lighthouse. MEYER, RUDOLF K. Fortin de las flores. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. 40' trawler type yacht. DELANEY, BERNARD J. 44-bed hexagonal nursing unit. GARFIELD, SIDNEY R. 40's flower. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Forward in the war against crime. BLOCK, HERBERT L. For titles beginning with Fossil SEE Renewal list under GENERAL BIOLOGICAL, INC. Foster Lion. BEST PETROLEUM CO. Fountain. FLORENCE & NEW ITALIAN ART CO.

bedroom patio townhouse. BUTLER, ARTHUR.

4 corners.
WILLBANKS, VERA MAE.
4 house, East gate of Potomac. CIMECO, LTD.
4" gargoyle ashtray. BRYAN, LLOYD.
Four-leaf clover motif.
VAN CLEEF & ARFELS, INC. Article of jewelry.
Four lug amerseal angle straight finish.
GLASS CONTAINER MANUFACTURERS INSTITUTE. INC. INSTITUTE, INC. 4 seasons. COLLINS, ENID. 4 seasons in song. LEROY, KIT KETURI. Four Switzerlands. SWITZERLAND. 1470 Traction King. THE NEW 504 CU. IN. DIESEL ENGINE. Fourth pine of Chidori-ga-Fuchi, Tokyo. MATSUMOTO, TSUYOSHI. Fox Wearing top hat. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Fragments. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Fragonard room. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Frame with pixie therein. INSTITUTE, INC. ame with pixie therein. PUDDU, ANGELO R. Frame FUDDU, ANGELO R. Francis, of Assisi, Saint. FRANK, LEONARD ROY. Bufano, St. Francis prayer. Frank Luke's Spad XIII. ECHELON FUB. CO., INC. Frankenstein, Jr. HANNA-BARBERA PRODUCTIONS, INC. Frankford Friends meeting house. ALLEY, JOHN PERRY, JR. Franklin, Benjamin. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Set of Washington, Jefferson, Franklin, Lincoln round Set of Franklin, Encont Found jigsaw puzzles. Freedom now. VAN DROW ARTS. Freestyle tumble turn. YOUNGJOEN ENTERPRISES, INC. YOUNGJOHN ENTERPRISES, INC. French Empire. MINNESOTA MINING & MANUFAC-TURING CO. French legacy clock. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. French mantel clock. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. French sloop. FROST & REED, LTD. Frenchman's Cove. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Fresco stripe. Fresco stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Fresh start. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Fresno, California, Air Terminal. AUDIO VISUAL SYSTEMS, INC. Friendly Fido design. SWITCHPLATE CO. OF AMERICA, INC SWITCHPLATE CO. OF AMERICA INC. Friendly partners. DISCOVERING SPELLING PATTERNS. Friendly people. DAVID AND MARY DISCOVER MEXICO. Fritzi frosty wagon. MATTEL, INC. Frog ring. WAYNE (KURT) INC. Article of jewelry. Frolic. PATTERN PIOUR

From Buddhist Cemple. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) From Him and through Him and to Him are all things. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. From Mount Kearsarge. From Mount Kearsarge. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. From whom every family in heaven and earth is name CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. Froma-star, froma-meteor. BORKOVA, MICHAEL. Front gate. ARVIDA CORP. Frontenac. named. ARVIDA CORP. Frontenac. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Fruit branch. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Fruit of the spirit is love, joy, peace, patience, kind-ness. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Fruit salad. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Fruitwood. FLUME, JANICE D. Fuchsias. Fuchsias.
PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
Full bloom rose.
VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC.
Article of jewelry.
Full color pirate mask design.
MENU PROMOTIONS, INC.
Fun for young Christians.
BROOKE, LOIS.
Fun in felt.
SHAFER, ANNETTE LEA.
Clown kit.
Lion kit.
Tiger kit. Tiger kit. Under the apple tree. Under the apple tree. Fun time. U.D. CO., INC. Funcolor animals. RUBENS ORIGINALS. Funcolor mice planters. RUBENS ORIGINALS. Furman University, Greenville, WELCH, FRANKIE. Fusee vers la lune. HARRIS GRAPHICS. Rocket to the moon. Fuzzy-Wuzzy. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. Balloon man. Cat playing. Clown riding unicycle. Dog chasing butterfly. G Galen of Pergamum. BELSKIE, ABRAM. Gallup. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.

From Buddhist temple.

Game birds. BROWN & BIGELOW. LINGERFELT, ISMAL. Game board. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Gap block. YOUNG BLUTH CO. One on one block. Garben od Egen. JOHNSON, LAUREL. Garden. WEIDMAN, DAVID. Garden bounty. INDIAN HEAD, INC. Garden fantasia. CUNNINGHAM CREATIONS. Garden fantasy. CUNNINGHAM CREATIONS. Garden homes. BESCO. Garden print. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Garden reverie. ARVIDA CORP. Gardiner. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Garson 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.

Gas rotary engine. HABERMAN, STEVEN. (R) Gateway. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Gay Nineties, Los Alamos, California. California. PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Geaux Tigers, L.S.U. DAVID, LAWRENCE JOHN. Gel-Cone. KMEN, CHARLES L. Comini emini. ASHEAR BROS., INC. AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. COLLINS, ENID. CUBE CARD CO. DE NICOLA (JERRY) INC. Arti-cle of jewelry. GAZAWAY, JOSEPHINE R. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Gemini PRO-ARTS, INC. TYRRELL, E. FRANCES. General. MCGOWAN, MELVIN J. General Dwight D. Eisenhower. WORTH, KAREN. Generalized C.P.M. network for construction of a house. DOWLING, SEAMUS. Generations. CELESTIAL ARTS. Gentle Julia. BROWN & BIGELOW. Gentleman golfer bookend. BRYAN, LLOYD. Geography. HAWAII. SWITZERLAND. Geomet. BATZKALL, DIANNE. Geometric flower monotone. VILLAGER, INC. Geometrics. HENDLER, WINIFRED. George Marshall, leader in war and peace. THE UNITED STATES, A WORLD LEADER. LEADER. George Washington University. SMITH, JOHN CHANDLER. Georgia Poultry Feed Mills. STIVERS (T. E.) CO. Georgia Poultry Feed Mills. Mr. Willard Strain. Georgian. MINNESOTA MINING & MANUFAC-TURING CO. Gerald. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Geraniums. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. German girl & boy. NIEDERHAUS, LYNNE. NILDERNAUS, MINN Get wise. DAN-DEE IMPORTS, INC. Getting ready (UCC) (CON FUSCO, RALPH C. Gettysburg Station. GALLERY AMERICA, INC. Chost fox. FOLK TALES OF AMERICA. Giant. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Giant steps. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Gibraltar. HERO I.C. SPAIN, PORTUGAL, AND GIBRALTAR. Gibson. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Gilda. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, LIEERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. ANDREW, DOLORES M. Ginger Bread. KNICKERBOCKER TOY CO., INC. Ginger giraffe. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Ginger jar. Ginger jar. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R)

312

Gingham dachshund snack basket. ENESCO IMPORTS, INC. Giraffe. WOOL-ART STUDIOS, INC. Girandole. MONET. Article of jewelry. MONET. Article of jewelry. Girl. CARLSON, JOSEPHINE. Girl in blue hat. CARRIER (R. D.) ENTERPRISES. Girl in pond. EDMONDSON, DON J. Girl in red striped night shirt. CARRIER (R. D.) ENTERPRISES. shirt. CARRIER (R. D.) ENTERPRISES. irl in riding costume. CARRIER (R. D.) ENTERPRISES. irl sitting on rug. BROWN & BIGELOW. Artist's sketch book. irl with flowers. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. irl with red flower. CARRIER (R. D.) ENTERPRISES. irls' barrel racing. STEVENS, LAWRENCE TENNEY. irls, black & white. GREEN ONION ENTERPRISES. jive us this day our daily Girl Girl Girl Girls Give us this day our daily bread. AMERICAN BAKERS ASSN. Glad. For titles beginning with Glad SEE Current list under HERNDON, GLADYS. Gladiola. CAFFCO IMPORTS, INC. Gladiola bronze memorial design GRANDVIEW MEMORIAL CO. GRANDVIEW MEMORIAL CO. Glass sprinkler top. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Gleneagles Hotel. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. PRODUCTIONS, INC. Glenn, John. BURR, EDWARD EVERETT. These sons of Ohio. Glenolden, contemporary. TIFFANY HOMES CORP. Glitterbug[s] COLLINS, ENID. Global fantasy. DETLEFSEN, FAUL. Global war. Global war. SMITH, DOROTHY SWALE. Gloria CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Clorified and sanctified. MEIER & FRANK MERCHANDISE CO., INC. Clory to God in the highest. CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. Glow. Glow. DETLEFSEN, PAUL. Go and proclaim the kingdom of God. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Go Cart. ROSENFIELD, MOLLIE. Go-gea. KACHOCKI, STEFAN A. Go on a reading safari. BROWN, ELINOR L. Go slo. KENT, CORITA. Goal pacer. YOUNGJOHN ENTERPRISES, INC. YOUNGJOHN ENTERPRISES, INC. God lives. OLSON, AGNES C. God of eternal spring. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) God of harvest. JUNG, EMILY. God saves. VERONA FATHERS, CINCINNATI. God's wonderful world. VERVNA FAILERS, CINCI Od's wonderful world. THE WONDERS OF GOD. Goethe, Johann Wolfgang MENNE, ERIC F. Portra Goethe. Portrait of Going my way. DRAWING BOARD, INC.

Going out for a walk at this hour, don't you know that's dangerous. BLOCK, HEREERT L. BLOCK, HEREERT L. BLOCK, HEREERT L. BROTHERS, GLENN. Gold, diamond & turquoise clip. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Gold leaf mural. Gold piece collection. For titles in the Gold piece collection series SEE Current list under SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Calden colt. ARPELS, INC. Govern. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Grace, 1969 version. ANDERSON, AINA L. Graceful swan. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Gracie. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Grae's garden. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Gran tesoro. AMERITEX CO. Granada. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Golden colt. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Golden crown. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Flower power. Granada. Italia. Italia. Golden fish. SYNEK, ERVIN. Golden Gate Bridge. MEYER, RUDOLF K. Golden greetings. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Season's greetings. Golden harvest. VENUS LACES, INC. Golden Lce. Colden Ice. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Arti-cle of jewelry. Golden Knight Supper Club. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Golden rule FARNSWORTH, VERA B. Golden shower. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Golden Skies. FROST & REED, LTD. Golden Skilet prototype. G.S. FRANCHISE CORP. Golden spike centennial. EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. Goldy glass finish. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Golf design towel. MELER & FRANK MERCHANDISE CO., INC. What's he doing. Good grief, now the court is saying that we can't be an exclusive club. ELOCK, HERBERT L. Good Heavens. CAMEO FABRICS, INC. Good morning. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Good news, dear. ELOCK, HERBERT L. Good news, dear. HYDE COLLECTION, GLENS FALLS, N.Y. Good racing. Golden shower. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, HYDE COLLECTION, GLEWN N.Y. Good racing. FROST & REED, LTD. CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. Good show. INDIAN HEAD, INC. Goodson. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Goofy glasses. RAPAPORT, WILLIAM. Gooney bird. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Article of Jonath Gordon. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Gorgas, William Crawford. NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME. William Crawford Gorgas.

Granada. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. INDIAN HEAD, INC. Granada pedestal. RUBENS ORIGINALS. Grand Canyon National Park 50th anniversary. MEDALLIC ART CO. MEDALLIC ART CO. Grand harbour at Valetta. FROST & REED, LTD. Grand pea print. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Grandeur of the Rockies. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Grandiflora rose. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Grane fruit bool. Grape fruit bowl. PACK, JOE. Grapes. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Graphic arts. LIN TEACHING AIDS. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Graphic symbol. MCDONNELL, ROBERT F. Graphing in 3-D. KING, WILLIAM H. Grateful for receiving a kingdom that cannot be shaken. shaken. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Graveyard and lightning. DRESCHER, RICHARD BURK. Graveyard for a bench. BENNET, DONALD. Gravity material & freight handling systems. CONLON, WILLARD S. Great men of history. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Greak key. Greek key Greek Key. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Green bottles. PHONO-VIEWER PROGRAM, MUSIC SERIES: COUNTING SONGS. Green plate. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Green power. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Green River lakes. ROTERS, CARL. Green thumb. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Greeting card assortment. AFRO-AMERICAN GREETING CARD CO. Greetings DRAWING BOARD, INC. Greyhound bus. BRONNER (FRED) CORP. Griggs. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Grille design. ROYAL FACTORIES, INC. Grille dot. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Grizzly bear. BERRY, WILLIAM D. Groovy yule. HILL, ROBERT. Grotto flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Groundnut seller. URSZENYI-BREZNAY, HELENE. Group. CALLELE. FUSCO, FALEH C. Vetting ready - CAHCELED

TITLE INDEX

Lake. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC.

Group investing. REVAC, INC. Growing-up chart. JONES (HARRY) CO. Grrr, I play for Double-Cross Hannibal, Missouri, coloring book. DEXTER PRESS, INC. Hanson's, on beautiful Oquaga QUARTERBACK SPORTS FEDERA-TION, INC. Guard. CELESTIAL ARTS. CELESTIAL ARTS. Guess what. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Guided missile frigate. MOSS, CHARLES T. Guiding light. DYER, MYRTLE MAY. Extra-mundane. Gulf stream. PATTERN RIGHTS. INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Gulliver 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Guppies. DEZSO, ZSIGMOND JOZSEF. Gusto. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Gypsy. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. SLOAN (GINO) & CO. Gypsy gems. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Gyrations. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Н H.M.S. Exeter & encounter. FROST & REED, LTD.
H.M.S. Pickle. FROST & REED, LTD.
H.M.S. Rodney fires her big guns. FROST & REED, LTD.
Habitat circle stix. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry.
Hadn't you met my brother Nerv. Nerv Nerv. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Hair, the dawning of the age of Aquarius. THEATER FUBLICATIONS. Half century of aircraft. HAMMOND, INC. Half Moon, Henry Hudson's ship ship. CUMMIN, MELVILLE P. Half pint and pint oval dis-tilled spirits flask. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Hallmark Homes house plans. HALLMARK HOMES, INC. Belmont Belmont. Newport. Ham hock, handle soulfully. BRAXTON, LAVERNE F. Hamburger patty machines. OHASHI, DAN.

Hamlet. THE GENIUS OF SHAKESPEARE.

Hand shiver. YOUNG BLUTH CO. Forearm lift. Hand with candy cane V symbol. GOLDGELL, HAZEL. Hands.

GOLDGELL, HAZEL. Hands. VAN DROW ARTS. Handy one-way beer bottle. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Handy travel-pak stationery. JARDINE, GEORGE W. Hanky panky. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Hanna-Barbera's Larry Harmon's T.V. Bozo.

T.V. Bozo. HARMON (LARRY) PICTURES CORP. Bozo the clown.

Hamlit. MARCUCCI, BETTY. Hand-carved chess pieces. FORD (PHILLIP J.) LTD. Hand shiver.

PRODUCTIONS, INC. Happy bear. SHIREN, SARI SABINA. Happy birthday, son. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Happy new year. YOGG & CO., INC. Happiness is being one of the Happy. ZIEGLER, DON J. Happy anniversary. FRAN MAR MOPPETS. FRAN MAR MOFFLIS. Happy birthday. BROWN, ELINOR L. CUSTOM ART, INC. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Happy Hanuchrist. SCHWEIDER, HELEN. Happy holidays. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. INC. Happy new year. YOGG & CO., INC. Happy summer birthday. BIERI, MARY B. Happy thought. CELESTIAL ARTS. Harborside. INDIAN HEAD, INC. Harem. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Harmoniks. FERGUSON, MARTIN J. L. forming rhythmic ab-stracts. Lines Harold the hairy hippie-Harold the herry potamus. JUDIS, DAVINA MARCIA. Harriet helididdle. MATTEL, INC. Harrison. HERO I.C. Harrison, Benjamin, Pres. U.S. MENCONI, RALPH J. Benjamin Harrison. Harvest bounty. OTTO, IRMA LOUISE. Harvest dance in the vineyard. KOSZORUS, GABRIELLA F. La danse. Hat and coat hooks. E-Z ON, INC. Hate plaque. FRIEDMAN, JAY W. Haunted shore. SCHEEL, STELLA C. Have I told you lately. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Have pride, will profit. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. Haves Hall. danse. Hayes Hall. MORRILL, PAUL D. Hayworth. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Hazelhurst Field. Hazelhurst Field. MCCOY, JOHN T. He comes to anoint the eyes. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. He comes to complete our joy. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. He comes to disclose the purposes of the heart. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. He comes to give life to the dead. dead. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. He disciplines us for our good. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.

He has delivered us from the dominion of darkness. CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. is the mediator of a new covenant. He covenant. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. He may be too dumb to come in out of the rain. BLOYER, RICHARD G. He who has the Son has life. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Head. YUGG & CO., INC. Happiness is being one of the gang. UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC. Happy. ZIEGUED Head of M. MUSEUM EXCHANGE ASSN. Head stones, Mary Janes. ELECTRIC GAS CO. Headed for a fall. SPAMPINATO, CLEMENTE. Health and happiness. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Health chiropractic. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Health Gunterformer DRAWING BOARD, INC. Health quackery. Health Sciences. [BASIC PATIENT CARE, UNIT I: CATHETERIZATION AND ENEMAS] [BASIC FATIENT CARE, UNIT VI: ADMINISTRATION OF MEDICATION] [CENTRAL MEDICAL AND SURGI-CAL SUPPLY SERVICES] Hear my prayer o Lord. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Heartland Spain. SPAIN, FORTUGAL, AND GIBRALTAR. SPAIN, PORTU GIBRALTAR. Heavenly hosts. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Hebrew design. MEIER & FRANK MERCHANDISE CO., INC. Heilige Georg. HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. Helen & Paris. MODERN ART CO. MODEAN ART CO. Hello, birdie. GOEBEL, W. (R) Hello, somebody. PHONO-VIEWER PROGRAM, MUSIC SERIES: ACTION SONGS. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Help. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Help to grow, grow to help. AMERICAN HOSPITAL ASSN. Help your safety patrol, lend a hand. AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Hematological techniques. SILVER BURDETT SKILL STRIPS BIOLOGY SKILLS PROGRAM. SILVER BURDETT SKILL STRIPS BIOLOGY SKILLS PROGRAM. Hen. BRYAN, LLOYD. Henninger beer eagle design. HAND (PETER) IMPORTERS, INC. Henrietta horseless carriage. MATTEL, INC. Henry VIII, King of England. PUDDU, ANGELO R. King Henry VIII, King of England. PUDDU, ANGELO R. King Henry VIII, King of England. PUDDU, ANGELO R. King Henry VIII, King of England. PUDDU, ANGELO R. King Henry VIII, King of England. PUDDU, ANGELO R. King Henry USA (Second Research Stripped) Herging of Africa. WILLS, GEORGE P. Herblock's cartoon. For titles in the Herblock's cartoon series SEE Current list under BLOCK, HERBERT L. Here we go again. MIGNERY, HERB. Herefords watering, Texas. FROST & REED, LIT. Here's your badge and blind-fold. BLOCK, HERBERT L. BLOCK, HERBERT L.

Heritage of the past. INDIAN MEXICO. Hewitt's Gourmet House. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Hexagonal nursing unit. GARFIELD, SIDNEY R. Hexagons. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Hexi. MANNERS, MARY. Hi. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. UDDS & LADS & THINGS. QUARTERBACK SPORTS FEDERA-TION, INC. H, 3 year old. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Hiawatha. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Hibiscus. HERNDON, GLADYS. Hidden from the wise. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Hidden in the rocks. A WORLD OF CHANGE. High school plaque. HUGHES, AUBREY H. St. Gerard High School. Highland thistles. HENRY (ANITA) INC. Highlander. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Hilda. Hilda. BROWN & BIGELOW. Hill. WEIDMAN, DAVID. WEITHAL Hilo. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Hippie horray. MARGO WALLPAPER CORP. MARGO WALLPAPER CONF. Hippocrates. BELSKIE, ABRAM. Hippopotamuses. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Hippy hippo design. SWITCHPLATE CO. OF AMERICA, SWITCHPLATE CO. OF AMERICA, INC. His priceless possession. FUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) His royal madness. JOHNSON, LAUREL. Historic houses of Minnesota. MINNESOTA HERITAGE ENTER-PRISES, INC. Historical arms of Czarist Fussia. Russia. IMPERIAL SHIELDS. Historical arms of royal France. IMPERIAL SHIELDS. History. HAWAII. KAMPUS KOVERS. THE NETHERLANDS. THE NETHERLANDS. SWITZERLAND. History and culture. SPAIN, PORTUGAL, AND GIBRALTAR. History of how TAC has achieved this fantastic success for you. TRANS-AMERICAN COLLECTIONS, INC. Hockey player. INC. SEIDL, HANS. Hold it, Mel, we're in the final nose countdown. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Hold on, now. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Holding on to customers is Holding on to customers is a challenge to everyone working here. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Holiday. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. LAFOND, MELRAY. Holiday Crystal. LAFOND, MELRAY.

Holiday Fair. For titles in the Holiday Fair series SEE Current list under ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Holiday Hotel. PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Holiday jewels. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Holiday ledger. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Holland in the spring. THE NETHERLANDS. Holly INDIAN HEAD, INC. Holly leaves and berries. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. HALLWARK CARDS, INC. Holly pin. WELLS CONSOLIDATED, INC. Article of jewelry. Holly ring. CRYSTALIN. Hollyhocks. BLOOMCRAFT. Holy Bible. DISCOVER OUR NATION, INC. HARRIS GRAPHICS. HARRIS GRAPHICS. HOmage to Fope John XXIII. THELEN, HUBERT J. Home for sale. MITCHELL (ROBERT H.) CO. Home-making. Home-making. INSECTS. Home Port, Boston, Mass. MURRAY, GEORGE. Homes-buildings. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Homes designed especially for Bahia De Santiago. SIERRA MADRE DEVELOPMENT CO. Homestead. SIERRA MADRE DEVELOPM Homestead. SCHULZ, KENNETH H. Homestead, Hot Springs, Virginia. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR FRODUCTIONS, INC. Homestead mirror. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Hommage a Edmonia Lewis. HARRIS GRAPHICS. Homage to Edmonia Lewis. Honey bee. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Honevblooms LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Honeymoon neymoon. COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. GALLERY DIVISION. LOOMSKILL, INC. GALLERY DIVISION. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS. Hootenanny. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. NORELLA'S LAWA CALLER IN INC. Horse & rider. BLACKINTON (V. H.) & CO., INC. Horse drawn sleigh. BEST SELLER PUBLICITY, INC.

Hoop. ERA INDUSTRIES, INC. INC . Horace. H & E CO. Horizontal pipe welding. INTERMEDIATE ARC WELDING. Horse. CRAFTEX PRODUCTS CO. MORELLA'S LAWN ORNAMENTS, BEST SELLER PUBLICITY, ING Fear not. Horse of a different color. LANTAFF, MARION F. Horseless carriage days. SHARPSTEEN, BENJAMIN L. Studebaker-Garford. Horseplay is kid stuff. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Horsepowered threshing. LEIKER. FRANCES L.

LEIKER, FRANCES L.

Horseracer. SHUMAN, STANLEY MARSHALL. Horseshoe-bar combination. CENTAUR MINI COMPUTER DE-VICES, INC. Bar. Hosanna. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Hospital. FREED, LEONARD. Hot wheels. Hot wheels. For titles in the Hot wheels series SEE Current list under MATTEL, INC. Hot Wheels Magic Slate paper saver SNYDER (KEN) ENTERPRISES, INC. Four boys gathered around auto engine. Man & boy on desert. Hotel Les Alizes. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR HAINLAU-ROEINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Hotel on the Cay, St. Croix. HANNAU-ROEINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Hotel with crane. ARVIDA CORP. Hotsy and Geebee. BONDOWSKI, FRANK M. Capt. Happy Quickheat. Hour of silence. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) House for [name] CAMERON, JOE. MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H. HOUSE sparrows. SEABURY PRESS, INC. Houston, Texas. Houston, Texas. AUDIO VISUAL SYSTEMS, INC. How animals are alike. THE ANIMAL WORLD SERIES. How animals behave. THE ANIMAL WORLD SERIES. How animals start life. THE ANIMAL WORLD SERIES. How animals use their senses. THE ANIMAL WORLD SERIES. How federal laws are made. HAMMOND, INC. How they live. How they live. BEARS. How to mount microscope specimens. HAND LENS & MICROSCOPE TECHNIQUES. How to replace the fusible link on a Bilco double-leaf heat and smoke vent. BILCO CO. How to reset latch with new How to reset latch with new fusible link. BILCO CO. How to stain microscope specimens. HAND LENS & MICROSCOPE TECHNIQUES. How to tell your family you love them. DU PONT DE NEMOURS (E. I.) & co. How to use a hand lens. HAND LENS & MICROSCOPE TECHNIQUES. How to use a microscope. HAND LENS & MICROSCOPE TECHNIQUES. Howard Johnson's motor lodge. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Howdah. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. How's that for faster than sound. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Hub House Restaurant. HUBBARD FOODS, INC. Hub House Restaurant. Nothing beats delicious Hub House pancakes. Huo nouse panel Hummingbird. BOYD, JAMES. Humpty Dumpty. NURSERY PLASTICS, INC.

Hunting fever. BROWN & BIGELOW. Husband and wife. BAILEY, RICHARD H. Hydrapgeas.

Hydrangeas. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC.

Ι

- I am a Mexican-American and proud of it. VILLAGRAN, MANUEL F.
 - am hungry. NATIONAL REGISTER.
- I am loved. CELESTIAL ARTS.

- I am loved. CELESTIAL ARTS. I am partially blind. O'NEILL, DOROTHY K. I am sure that He who began a good work in you will bring it to completion. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. I am the fine shepherd. CREATIVE ARTS, INC. I am the God of Abraham, Isaac and Jacob. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. I am the living bread. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. I am thing. MEAD, BETTY LIND. I choose to give to this last as I give to you. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. I christen thee action for progress. BLOCK, HERBERT L. I come from the heart of America. EDUCATIONAL SHOW CASE.

- EDUCATIONAL SHOW CASE. consider that the sufferings of this present time are not worth comparing with the glory. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.
- I do not run aimlessly. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. I don't care if Sammy Davis, Jr. can become a Jew. BLOYER, RICHARD G. I have a dream. CONTREPENDENTIAL
- COMPUTER PORTRAITS. I know all about the economic
- BLOYER, RICHARD G. love you this much. BERRIE (RUSS) & CO., INC. Ι

- I quit. KRACZKOWSKI, PHILIP. I really feel let down. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. I see why they talk about friendly financial institu-tions tions.
- Ι
- bLOCK, HERBERT L. bLOCK, HERBERT L. think Dad's gonna get fat. MIGNERY, HERB. think I see Mozambique. ENDEVCO CORP.
- think I'm allergic to morning, Snoopy. UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, Ι
- INC .
- INC. I was gonna warn ya. MIGNERY, HERB. Ibo masks and Congo crafts. PROTHMANN ASSOCIATES, INC. Ice Capades flannel board play.

- Ice Capades flannel board p ICE CAPADES, INC. Ice cream parlour. CAROUSEL CRAFTS. Ice harvesting. PEARCE, CHARLES H. Ice nude. SYNEK, ERVIN. Icing on the cake. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES.
- INDUSTRIES. Icologs: Concept cubes. TAYLOR, MARTHA PINGEL. I'd like to talk to the top
- kickback. BLOCK, HERBERT L.

- I'd travel the universe to see you. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS.
- I'd walk a mile. SCARVES BY VERA, IN Idealized horse form. INC.

- Idealized horse form. STIVERS, ROBERT E. Idealized human form. STIVERS, ROBERT E. Identi-chek. TAYLOR, DONALD L. If a law had been given which could make alive.
- CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. If anyone has the world's
- If anyone has the world's goods and sees his brother in need. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. If anyone hears my voice and opens the door. CREATIVE ARTS, INC. If anyone thinks he is reli-rious and doce not bridle

- If anyone thinks he is reli-gious and does not bridle his tongue. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. If one suffers as a Christian. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. If we have been united with Him in a death like His, we shall be united with Him. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. If you'll slow down a little, Clyde. MIGNERY, HERB. If you're happy. PHONO-VIEWER PROGRAM, MUSIC SERIES: ACTION SONGS.

- PHONO-VIEWER PROGRAM, MUSIC SERIES: ACTION SONGS. I'll fight my way out of this. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Illinois. SKIDMORE SAHRATIAN, INC. Illuminated skating rink. KADMON (OTTO) INC. Illuminated sled ride. KADMON (OTTO) INC. Illustration series. CALIFORNIA MEDICAL PUBLICA-TIONS. TIONS.

- TIONS. I'm a bippy. FOX, DAVID. I'm sorry. FRAN MAR MOPPETS. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. I'm still a little nervous. FLOCK HERBERT L
- BLOCK, HERBERT L. I'm thinking of coming down
- []'m thinking of coming down
 myself.
 BLOCK, HERBERT L.
]'m thinking of cutting down
 during the next few years.
 BLOCK, HERBERT L.
]'m tired of always getting
 bumped.
 BLOCK, HERBERT L.
]'m [zodiac symbol]
 DETERMINED PRODUCTIONS, INC.
 Image among shadows.

- Image among shadows. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Immortality, homage to Emily Dickinson.
- THELEN, HUBERT J. In every way you were enriched so that you are not lacking in any spiritual gift. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.

- CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. In flight. SYNEK, ERVIN. In God we trust for peace. MOORE, WOODROW G., II. In sympathy. TIGER CARD CO. In the beginning God creat

- In the beginning God created heaven & earth. NEEDLE PAINTERS GUILD, LTD.
- In tow. FROST & REED, LTD.
- ARCST & REED, LID. In trouble. GUTMANN & GUTMANN CO. (R) Inca-African motive. MARCSTRATE FASHIONS, INC.
- Incense burner. HENDERSON CO.

314

TITLE INDEX

Incent i, a round table of minds. O'NEIL, ROBERT JOHN MICHAEL. Indented outline design. ARMSTRONG CORK CO. Arlmont. Indian. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. ROTERS, CARL. Indian border. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Indian chief. KENNEDY, EDWARD RAYMOND. Indian child. MCDONALD, RONALD CARROLL. Indian cut outs. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Indian deco. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Indian fan. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Indian flora. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Indian headdress design. YOGG & CO., INC. Indian Kachina windbell. TERRY-LLOYD'S CERAMICS. Indiana. Indiana. SKIDMORE SAHRATIAN, INC. Indies House. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Infant's food warmer. MARSAUNETTE, INC. Food WARMER. Ingersoll dollar watch. MONTGOMERY, DON L. Inland Portugal. SPAIN, PORTUGAL, AND GIBRALTAR. Inlay. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Innoculation and culture. SILVER BURDETT SKILL STRIPS BIOLOGY SKILLS PROGRAM. BIOLOGY SKILLS PROGRAM. Input/output devices. COMPUTER TUTORS CORP. Insight posters. FOTOGRAPHER LERNER/T, INC. Insignia for the Town of Veteran. ACKER, GEORGE W. Town of Veteran. Instant wall art. For titles in the Instant wall art series SEE Current list under CRAFTEX PRODUCTS CO. Intensive coronary care. ANTICOAGULANT THERAPY. CHEST X-RAYS: RATIONALE, TECHNIQUE. THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE CLASSIFICATION OF ARRHYTHMIAS. THE CLINICAL PICTURE OF ACUTE MYOCARDIAL INFARC-TION, 2: THE PHYSICAL EX-AMINATION. THE CLINICAL PICTURE OF ACUTE MYOCARDIAL INFARC-TION, 3: THE HOSPITAL AND CONVALESCENT PHASES. THE CLINICAL PICTURE OF ACUTE MYOCARDIAL INFARC-THE CLINICAL FICTORE OF ACUTE MYOCARDIAL INFARC-TION, 4: THE POST-CONVALES-CENT FHASE. THE CLINICAL FICTURE OF MYOCARDIAL INFARCTION, 1: THE HISTORY. THE CONCEPT OF CARDIAC THE CONCEPT OF CARDIAC PACING. THE DIAGNOSIS OF MYOCARDIAL INFARCTION ELECTROCARDIOG-RAPHY, ENZYME STUDIES. DIURETIC THERAPY. DRUG THERAPY OF ARRHYTHMIAS. THE ELECTRICAL TREATMENT OF ARRHYTHMIAS, PRECORDIAL SHOCK. ELECTROCARDIOGRAPHIC PATTERNS OF ARRHYTHMIAS.

PATTERNS OF ARRHYTHMIAS.

THE FORMAT FOR INTERPRETING ELECTROCARDIOGRAMS. LESS COMMON COMPLICATIONS FOLLOWING ACUTE MYOCARDIAL Islands. WEIDMAN, DAVID. Isn't it odd. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Isolation of pure cultures. SILVER BURDETT SKILL STRIPS BIOLOGY SKILLS PROGRAM. METABOLIC ACIDOSIS. MONITORING CENTRAL VENOUS PRESSURE: TECHNIQUE, Istanbul. THEORY. MONITORING PROBLEMS. THE NURSING ROLE IN CARDIAC THE NURSING ROLE IN CARDIAC PACING. OXYGEN THERAPY. SIGNS OF CARDIGGENIC SHOCK. SYMPATHONIMETIC DRUGS. TRANSVENOUS PACING. TRANSVENOUS PACING. SHOCK. SHOCK. TREATMENT OF LEFT VENTRIC-ULAR HEART FAILURE. THE TREATMENT OF SPECIFIC ARRHYTHMIAS. THE 12 LEAD ELECTROCARDIO-THE 12 LEAD ELECTROCARDIO-GRAM. TYPES OF PREMATURE VENTRIC-ULAR CONTRACTIONS AND THEIR TREATMENT. THE USE OF DIGITALIS. VENIPUNCTURE AND INFUSION TECHNIQUES. Interlocking concept train. GUIDECRAFT, INC. Interlude. BLOOMCRAFT. BLOOMCRAFT. Intermezzo. LOOMSKILL, INC. Internal combustion engine. AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY. Into all the world. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Intradermal injection technique nique. [BASIC PATIENT CARE, UNIT VI: ADMINISTRATION OF MEDICATION] Intramuscular injection technique. [BASIC PATIENT CARE, UNIT VI: ADMINISTRATION OF MEDICATION] Intravenous fluid therapy. [BASIC PATIENT CARE, UNIT VI: ADMINISTRATION OF MEDICATION] Intravenous injection tech-pique [BASIC PATIENT CARE, UNIT VI: ADMINISTRATION OF MEDICATION] Intrigue. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Intrique. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Introducing the cycle. SHANE, MICHAEL. Introduction. DANCEROUS PARALLEL. GAS METAL-ARC WELDING. Introduction to maps. USING MAPS Intrique. USING MAPS. Invader Invader. GOOLWOOD CO. Inventor's head. MONTGOMERY, DON L. Invisible escort. PACIFIC PRESS FUB. ASSN. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Iranian flag. MOCAYENI, BEJEE. Iranian flower. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Iron gates. SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

- Iron mask. FILLEY, BRIAN ALFRED. Isabelle. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Isfaham crest. SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

Istanbul. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. It happened in [month] EDUCATIONAL SHOW CASE. It hit us all of a sudden. BLOCK, HERBERT L. It says here we're winning the space race. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Italia. Italia. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Italian Renaissance mirror. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. It's a good thing to give thanks unto the Lord. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. It's a match, profits and profit sharing. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING TNDUSTRIES. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. It's common sense that we must finish first in quality. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. It's getting so bad, I'd almost be willing to spend some money on prevention. BLOCK, HERBERT L. It's gonna rain. It's gonna rain. BLOYER, RICHARD G. It's nice to get home to your own bed UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC. INC. It's okay, Sheriff, they just got their spurs tangled. MIGNERY, HERB. It's one of our jolliest games. BLOCK, HERBERT L. I've got to start acting more sensible ... tomorrow. UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC. INC. ve tried all your loan plans. MIGNERY, HERB. .1 J.M.'s shed. J.M.'S Shec. GALLERY AMERICA, INC. Jack and the witch. FOLK TALES OF AMERICA. Jack be nimble. GUTMANN & GUTMANN CO. (R) GUTMANN & GUTMANN CO. (R) Jackalope. MEIER & FRANK MERCHANDISE CO., INC. Wyoming jackalope. Jack's treehouse. NOVAGLAS CORP. Tree n' house. Jacksonville, Florida. AUDIO VISUAL SYSTEMS, INC. ADDIO VISAL SISTEMS, INC. Jaguar. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Jaipur paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Jamaican doll toaster cover. BLYTHE, MARCARET W. James Smith of Pennsylvania. MENCONI, RALPH J. Jamestown. Jamestown. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Jan-Dan, handle with care. GREGORY, JAMES, JR. Jana model. POVIA-BALLANTINE CORP. Janmor home. MORVAK, JOSEPH. Japanese pavilion. ALLEY, JOHN PERRY, JR. Jason.

5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.

Java. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Je vous aime. COLLINS, ENID. COLLINS, ENID. Jean. CAROUSEL CRAFTS. Jeannie. WURM, DOROTHY M. Jefferson Hotel. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Jefferson, Thomas, Pres. U.S. CRAFT MASTER CORP. Jefferson Hotel. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Set of Washington, Jefferson, Franklin, Lincoln round jigsaw puzzles. Jennifer. MARGO WALLFAPER CORP. Jerusalem, heart of the Holy Land. Land. ANCIENT TIMES. ANCIENT TIMES. Jesse tree Advent hanging. BLAU, IRENE. Jesus and the children. CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. Jesus blesses the children. CHILDREN'S BIBLE STORIES. Jesus child. HUNTER, RICHARD B. Jesus Christ. ALLYN & BACON, INC. The LOTd Jesus. BROADMAN PRESS. Jesus git the great commission. BROADMAN PRESS. Jesus gives the great commission. BRUNO, FRANK E. Crucifixion. CHAPMAN, WALTER H. Christ the Man. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Christ at prayer. Good Shepherd. Jesus and the children. CREATIVE ARTS, INC. A place called Gethsemane. FORTRESS PRESS. The Last Supper. Jesus gives Supper. KARDMASTERS, INC. The Christian hope. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Mother and Child. LANE, ESTHER A. The lip prints of Judas. LOVETT, LINDA M. The sermon on the mount. MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. Madonna and Child. PACIFIC PRESS FUB. ASSN. Jesus walking. Supper. PACIFIC PRESS FUE. ASSN. Jesus walking. Life of Christ. Persecution of the Jews. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Jesus weeps over Jerusalem. RAY, ESTELLE. A prayer for sinners. RICHARDSON, BEN. A modern face of Christ. ST. ANTHONY'S GUILD, PATERSON. N.J. face of Christ face of Christ PATERSON, N.J. Boy Jesus. (R) Christ Child. (R) Madonna and Christ Child. (R) Prince of Peace. SCRIPTURE PRESS PUBLICATIONS, INC. Jesus is alive. SOUTH CENTRAL BOOK & BIBLE HOUSE. Come unto me. Jesus Christ - Family. BROADMAN PRESS. Jesus and His family. FORTHESS PRESS. Venite adoremus. W WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, adoremus. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Starshine. Jesus gives the great commission BROADMAN PRESS. Jesus heals the nobleman's CHILDREN'S BIBLE STORIES.

Jesus is alive. SCRIPTURE PRESS PUBLICA-TIONS, INC.

LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK,

INC.

Jesus said: Come and have breakfast. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Juno's gems, Jesus walking with the children. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Jesus weeps over Jerusalem. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW Jet beauty. MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. Jewel bokay. COLLINS, ENID. Jewel garden. COLLINS, ENID. Jeweled bow. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Jewelled bumble bee. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Jewels of India. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Jig-saw clock. TINSLEY, DOROTHY C. Job application. OFFICE EDUCATION SERIES. Jody. Jody. HERO I.C. Joe Carioca DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Joel. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Joey, Negro child. MCDONALD, RONALD CARROLL. John & Jess. DAIGREPONT, WAYNE M. John Blady masterpieces. BLADY, KURT FREDERICK. John Coltrane. ADAMS, CYNTHIA M. John F. Kennedy inaugural speech pictorial. KRAUS, CAROLE E. John Henry. FOLK TALES OF AMERICA. John I. Q. Law. HEIDINGER, HERBERT H. John. BLOCK, HERBERT H. John. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Johneice. FERGUSON, LESLIE BERNARD. Let it all hang out. Johnni. Joel Johnni. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Jolly Roger. ROYAL LONDON, LTD. Jonquil. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Jonquil ornamentation. MATSON MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Joseph's new coat. CHURCH-CRAFT PICTURES, INC. Joy. NOTRE DAME OF THE LAKE. Joy enters joy mandala. EAST TOTEM WEST. Joy is love in action. SAN MATEO COUNTY, CALIF. FAMILY SERVICE AGENCY. Joy to the world. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Juliet. HERO I.C. Julius Caesar and the soothsayer. MINNESOTA MINING & MANUFAC-TURING CO. Jump rope with children figure handles. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. June and her dolls. SCHETTLER, AMANDA. (R) Jungfrau. NIPPE, LEONARD. Jungle. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Jungle flowers. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Jungle thorn. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN.

316

Jupiter. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Just a few soft words. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Just a flower. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Just a line. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Just a little something from me to you. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Just dropped by. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Just picked. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Just plowin' through to say hi. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Justice, mercy, faith. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. К Kabuki. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Kachina license plates. CRANDELL ENTERPRISES. New Mexico. MEXICO. Kachina doll. HEMMERT, ANDREW M. Kafka, Franz. LOGOS PUB. CO. LOGOS PUB. CO. Kaleidoscope. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Kamehameha I, King. MENCONI, RALPH J. King Kamehameha I, Hawaii. Kampf um Deutschland. Kampi um Deutschland. STRACHAN, F. D. M. Kansas, Amelia Earhart. MENCONI, RALFH J. Karachi paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Kashmir paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Katy. POVIA-BALLANTINE CORP. Keep at it, son. BLOYER, RICHARD G. Keep learning. HOWE SERVICES. INC. HOWE SERVICES. INC. Keep off The. JOINSON, LAUREL. Keep your balance, avoid HOWE SERVICES, INC. Kelly Field. MCCOY, JOHN T. Kelly Jo Fisher. FISHER, RUTH ELEANOR. Kelp ledge. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. avoid falls. Kennebunkport, Me. HARTLEY (PRISCILLA) GALLER-IES. Landmarks and his-toric buildings. annedy, John Y.
U.S.
A & F FLAG CO. John Fitzgerald Kennedy.
COMPUTER PORTRAITS. Ask not what your country can do for you.
EMDUR METAL PRODUCTS. John F. Kennedy.
TORBERT, FLOYD JAMES. Memorial portrait.
WASKO, FRANK PAUL. Faint-ing.
Pohert Francis. Kennedy, John Fitzgerald, Pres. Kennedy, Robert Francis. COMPUTER PORTRAITS. Some men see things as they are and say, why. EMDUR METAL PRODUCTS. John F. Kennedy. TORBERT, FLOYD JAMES. Memorial portrait. VALLES, RICHARD JOSEPH. New York Senator. WASKO, FRANK PAUL. Paint-ing. ing.

Kentucky arsenal. SAWYIER (PAUL) GALLERIES, INC. Kerman paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Key creatures. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. INC. Key to the future, profit sharing. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. Keystone Steel & Wire Company. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. CO. Khiva. MCGOWN (PEARL K.) INC. Hooked rug design. Kiddle komedy theatre. MATTEL, INC. Kimberly rose. RUBENS ORIGINALS. Kinfolks. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. King and Queen Health Contest Association. PICKELS, DELMAR H. King celebrates. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. INC. King Henry VIII. PUDDU, ANGELO R. King, Martin Luther, Jr. CALANDRA, JOY E. Martin Luther King, Jr. COMPUTER PORTRAITS. I have a dream. EMDUR METAL PRODUCTS. John EMDUR METAL PRODUCTS. John F. Kennedy. FOUT, BOWYER BRUGH, JR. Martin Luther King, Jr. GORDON, JEROME. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. MCCARTHY, CHARLES J. Origi-nal oil painting. SATTERTHWAITE, RALPH. Painting. SATTERTHWAITE, RALPH. Painting. TORBERT, FLOYD JAMES. Memorial portrait. WASKO, FRANK PAUL. Painting. WILSON, JESSE. Man with a vision. vision. King of Health Athletic Asso-ciation. PICKELS, DELMAR H. King of hearts. POETER, BARBARA E. Kingston, Jamaica. AUDIO VISUAL SYSTEMS, INC. AUDIO VISUAL SYSTEMS, INC. Kipling, Rudyard. BAMBRIDGE, ELSIE. Rudyard Kipling's self-portrait. Kirkwood. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Kismet. HERO I.C. Kiss me. CELESTIAL ARTS. Kissing as a means of trans-CELESTIAL ARTS. Kissing as a means of trans-portation. JOHNSON, LAUREL. Kleidescope. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Knabe liegt in der Wiese. MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. (R) Knight charger. BLACKINTON (V. H.) & CO., INC. BLACKINTON (V. H.) & CO., INC. DAR-KNIT FASHIONS. Skirt. Knitted stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Knobble and his buddies. BOLES, JOSEFH LESTER, JR. Know about it. ALLEN, EDGAR H., JR. Know the flags. SPRINGPRINT PAPER PRODUCTS CO. CO. Known but to God. BLUTINGER, MARTIN ELY. Kohleria. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC.

Kollwitz, Kaethe. LOGOS PUB. CO. Kaethe Kollwitz. Koltwitz: Kontiki. HENRY (ANITA) INC. Korea, a crisis in the Cold War. THE UNITED STATES, A WORLD THE UNITED STATES, LEADER. Kosciuszko, Thaddeus. MENCONI, RALPH J. Wilson. Kotel Hamaaravi. James KIASS PRINT. ASSOCIATES. Koven chess set. KOVEN, ADOLPH M. Krazy Ikes frame-tray puzzle. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. Circus Circus. Spaceman in machine on moon. Krazy Ikes Magic Slate paper Saver. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. Circus clown near tent. Spaceman walking on the moon. Kristie and her rain apparel. RICHARDSON, JACK G. Kyoto, Japan. STANDARD PACKAGING CORP. L L.A.: Selected species of Los Angeles lampposts. WILLIAMS, SUSAN NANCY. L. & N. from Louisville to Cumberland Tunnel. Cumberland Tunnel. EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. Labyrinth. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. SOUTH BAY DESIGN CORP. Lacey golden butterfly. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Lach Wolverton's 1970 rodec events calendar. WOLVERTON, ROBERT LACHLAN. Ladies. Ladies. DONALD ART CO., INC. Ladies and gentlemen, the President. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Ladle. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. CALIFORNIA, INC. Lady at well. HENRY STUDIO. Lady golfer bookend. BRYAN, LLOYD. Lady of the court. PUDDU, ANGELO R. Ladybug. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. WAITE, ERIC L. La Fontaine Hotel. La Fontaine Hotel. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. La Jolla sunset. AARON PIX, INC. Lake at hole no.2. ARVIDA CORP. Lake Michigan car ferries. EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. Lamp column. FALKENSTEIN (CARL) INC. Lamp holder. FALKENSTEIN (CARL) INC. Lamp holder. FALKENSTEIN (CARL) INC. Lamplighter's faith in chil-dren of light. HUGHES, JAN HOWELL. Lanai Lanai. PATTERN RIGHTS, TNC. Land and its people. INDIAN MEXICO. Land and water features. USING MAPS. Landmark destroyed, Jocko Catholic Church. STACK, DOROTHY. Landmarks and historic buildings HARTLEY (PRISCILLA) GALLER-IES.

TITLE INDEX

Landscape. MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. Landschaft. HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. Langtry. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Lantana. RICHMOND CONSTRUCTION CORP. ALCHMOND CONSTRUCTION CON Lantzman. CORBETT, HELEN GAUNT. Lapis bird key. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Large branch plaque. SYROCO. Large butterfly plaque. SYROCO. STROCO. Large dish, reverse. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Large Grecian bracket. MODERN ART CO. Large moon globe. EDUCATIONAL FRONTIERS, INC. Large sunburst shell. HERRY STUDIO. Large tulip. STRATFORD MILLS, INC. Large wall plaque. STRATFORD MILLS, INC. Large wall plaque. SYRCCO. Largemouth bass. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Larry Harmon's T.V. Bozo the clown. HARMON (LARRY) PICTURES CORP. Bozo the clown. Last confession. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Last hope. CELESTIAL ARTS. Last Supper. CELESTIAL ARTS. Last Supper. FORTRESS PRESS. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Las Vegas, Nevada. MILLER, CATHERINE. Latent Dakota. HODNY, LADDIE. Lattice bow. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Lattice cluster. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Lattice stripe. TRIFARI, KNUSSMAN & FISHEL INC. Article of jewelry Lattice stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Lauderdale Beach Hotel. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Laugh-in. SCHLATTER (GEORGE)-ED FRIENDLY PRODUCTIONS. Laurel and Hardy frame-tray puzzle. urel and hardy frame-tri puzzle. HARMON (LARRY) PICTURES CORP. Hardy picking daisies. Lavinia. MONET. Article of jewelry. MONST. AFFICIE OF Jewelfy. Law and order. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Law Farms & Cattle Co. FLINN, JOHN M. Lay ceramic tile. HOW TO LAY CERAMIC TILE. How TO LAY CERAMIC TILE. Leaf. GIPSON, J. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Leaf cluster. HOLLYCRAFT. Article of jewelry. Leaf composition. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Leaf design base. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Leaf drape design base. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Leaf fall. Leaf fall. BLOOMCRAFT. saf stamp. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Leaf Leaf vine. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.

Leaflet. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Leaning pine of the palace, Tokyc MATSUMOTO, TSUYOSHI. Leaping lord. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Learn a letter chart. SIMON ENTERPRISES WEST. Learn today, earn tomorrow. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Lee, Robert E. WHEATON GLASS CO. Robert E. WHEATON GLASS CO. Robert Lee. Left trumpet vine plaque. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Leggy baby. FERGUSON, LESLIE BERNARD. Let it all hang out. Leisure homes. MILHART, INC. Leisure World. ROSSMOOR CORP. Leisurely country drive. HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. Leisurettes, the secret to privacy in the city. PARSON, MARY JEAN. Lemon. Lemon. Lemon. CENTAUR MINI COMPUTER DE-VICES, INC. Lenore Limosine. MATTEL, INC. Leo ASHEAR BROS., INC. AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. AUSTIN FADDUCTIONS, INC. CULEINS, ENID. CUBE CARD CO. DE NICOLA (JERRY) INC. Arti-cle of jewelry. GAZAWAY, JOSEPHINE R. KEY WEST HAND FRINT FABRICS, INC CONCORDIA FUS. HOUSE. Let you in on a secret. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Let's see the animals. CHANDLER PUB. CO. Portry of the story children. Let's talk. BROWN, ELINOR L. Portraits Let's win. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Letterhead insignia. SAUSALITO (CALIF.) CITIZENS COUNCIL. Levitation. RUSSELL, J. EDWARD. ASHEAR BROS., INC. ASHEAR BROS., INC. AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. ASHEAR BROS., INC. AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. COLLINS, ENID. CUBE CARD CO. C al of jewelry. C al of jewelry. C azaway, JOSEPHINE R. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. TYRRELL, E. FRANCES. C and the status of the status KEY WEST HALF INC. PRO-ARTS, INC. TYRRELL, E. FRANCES. Library, looking northeast. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Liddle Kiddles showcase plaque. MATTEL. INC.

Lif-Belt. IRWIN, WAYNE ANDREW. Life in ancient seas and A WORLD OF CHANGE. A WORLD OF CHANGE. Life in space. For titles in the Life in space series SEE Current list under ENDEVCO CORP. Life in water. THE ANIMAL WORLD SERIES. Life of Christ. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. THE ANIMAL WORLD SERIES. THE ANIMAL WORLD SER Life's light. RHODES, JAMES W. Life's open book. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Life's stormy sea. DYER, MYRTLE MAY. Life's sunset. Life's sunset. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Light is with you. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Lighthouse Club Hotel. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Lightning. Lightning. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Ligurian. PUCCINI, ARNALDO. Like now is the time to report injuries. HOWE SERVICES, INC. 'l demon. ADAMS, CHARLES P., JR. Lillian. WILLIAMS, OMER E. Lillies. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Lily. HERNDON, GLADYS. Lily. HERNDON, GLADYS. Lily pad. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Lincoln, Abraham, Pres. U.S. BLUTINGER, MARTIN ELY. April 10, 1865. COMPUTER PORTRAITS. That all men are created equal. SERVOS, MARGARET G. Abraham Lincoln. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Set of Washington, Jefferson, Franklin, Lincoln round jigsaw puzzles. Lincoln Continental. BRONNER (FRED) CORP. Linda model house plan. POVIA-BALLANTINE CORP. Lindo. Lindo. WOODCO. WODDCO. Line drawing of female body. DARO PRODUCTIONS. Line, shape texture, value. BREITENBACH, WILLIAM J. Texture. Lines plan. WEEKS DREDGING & CONTRACT-ING, INC. Linus character doll. UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC. Linus, I love mankind. UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC. Lion. Lions coupling, noon. VORPAL GALLERIES, SAN FRANCISCO. Lip prints of Judas. LANE, ESTHER A.

Lips, the clam. WEIR, STEPHEN PAUL. Lis. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. INC. GETTING TO KNOW ME. Listen, there's nothing wrong with this judge except his with this judge except his judgment. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Litt-el Gregory. SONNENBLICK, A. G. Little America, Wyo. MEIER & FRANK MERCHANDISE CO., INC. Article of jewelry. Little bookworm. GOEBEL, W. (R) Little boy shares his lunch. CHILDREN'S BIBLE STORIES. Little charmer hair styling Little charmer hair styling Little charmer hair styling set. P & M DOLL CO., INC. Little chemist. GOEBEL, W. (R) Little chickadee. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Little cobbler. GOEBEL, W. (R) Little fisherman. DONALD ART CO., INC. Little flower print. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Little girl. Little girl. KASTEN, JOHN T., III. Little girl and Naaman. CHILDREN'S BIBLE STORIES. Little Lumpsie. RICKIE TICKIE, INC. Little mailman. GOEBEL, W. (R) Little man. CELESTIAL ARTS. CELESTIAL ARTS. Little Met. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Little Miss Pearly Shells. ROMERO, MARY G. Little Miss Sweet Lei Lani. ROMERO, MARY G. Little Miss Tiny Bubbles. ROMERO, MARY G. Little mother. GOEBEL, W. (R) Little orphant Annie. LAFAYETTE, IND. BOARD OF PARKS & RECREATION. Little red horse with wings PARKS & RECREATION. Little red horse with wings. KOUNIS PRODUCTIONS. Little sheriff. HARTFORD, CHRIS L. Little Shriner man. SHRINERS. COLUMBUS (OHIC) ALADDIN TEMPLE. BRUTAL BROS. UNIT. Aladdin Temple. Little skipper. Temple. Little skipper. CRESTWICK. (R) Little wider, please. BLOYER, RICHARD G. Littlest first born. UNEEDA DOLL CO., INC. Live in such harmony. CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. Livernool Liverpool. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Living fountain of divine Living Fountain of diving research. HINDS, DONALD P. Living hall. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Living theatre, Paradise now. WALDMAN, MAX. Llona. BOUCHARD. BOUCHARD. Lobster. GERRY'S CREATIONS, INC. Article of jewelry. Locating places. USING MAPS. FROST & REED, LTD. Loch

Locke. PLOWLANDS.

Mankind standing on the

Log house construction, Log note: prefab. CHRISTIAN, W. D. LogTruth= Sign. JOHNSON, LAUREL. Loiret. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Lollipop. WIENER LACES, INC. Lombard liquor decanter bottle. MILLER, CATHERINE. Village of Lombard. London. SCHILLER, DAVID. London Bridge. GARLAND, GEORGE. Lone gull. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Lone Nazarene Church. BARTLETT, BERTIE. London Long note. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Look carefully how you walk. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Look out at sea. FROST & REED, LTD. Look up and raise your heads. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Looks like we should'a raised that door after it happened to me last year. MIGNERY, HERB. Looms. INC. Looms SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Looney Gooney. LANTZ (WALTER) PRODUCTIONS, LANTZ (WALTER) PRODUCTIONS INC. Lord Colony. COLONY CLEANERS & LAUNDRY OF FLORIDA, INC. Lord has risen indeed. CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. Lord is at hand. CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. Lord Jesus. ALLYN & BACON, INC. Lord Justice. BARNART. Lord will bring to light the things now hidden in darkness. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Lord's supper. KEPRTA, JEROME. Loreley. VON WACKERBARTH, THEOBALD HANS. Mermaid. HANS. Mermand. Lorimer. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Lost dream. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Lost illusions. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Lotus. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. LOTUS MAGONAS. NATIONAL COUNCIL OF CHURCH-ES. COMMITTEE ON WORLD LITERACY & CHRISTIAN LIT-ERATURE. ERATURE. Lotus symbols. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Louis XV French wall shelf. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Love COLLINS, ENID. MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW MUSEUM ÓF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. SUPER GRAPHICS, INC. VAN ALSTYNE, LAWRENCE A., II. Love bears all things. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Love bird[s] COLLINS, ENID. Love birds on swing. AMERICAN CHARM CORP. Arti-cle of jewelry. Love doll. SMITH, DEBORAH DETWILLER. SMITH, DEBORAH DETWILLER. Love flower. CELESTIAL ARTS.

318

Love is. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Love is a many splendid thing. CELESTIAL ARTS. Love is being together. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Love is walking hand-in-hand. UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC. Love makes the world go round. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Love of lust. DETORIE, RICHARD F. Love of the world. AUGER, BETTY. Love of two as one. EAST TOTEM WEST. Love questionnaire. Love questionnaire. FRAN MAR MOPPETS. FRAN MAR MOPPETS.
Love thy neighbor. OVERLAND, HAZEL VIRGINIA.
Lovey lamb.
KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design.
Lovin' spoonful. DRAWING BOARD, INC.
Luba headrest, Congo. GOVIA (CHRISTOPHER) PHOTOS.
Lucky Book Club poetry poster. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Who has seen the wind.
Lucky colt. JONES, O'NEIL.
Lucy character doll. UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC. INC. Lucy, I'm frustrated. UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC. Lucy the Margate Elephant. Lucy the Margate Elephant. DOOLEY, JOSEPH. Lübecker Hafen mit Holstentor. PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. Luminarias at San Miguel. LANDEL, AGENES JANE. LANDEL, AGENES JANE. Luna-hop. BONIECKA, KRYSTYNA. Luna landing. LEJAN PRODUCTS. One small step for man. Luna walk. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Lunabug. Male PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Lunabug. KOVACS, TANIA. Lunar hitchhiker. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Lunch with Mr. Coyote. KNAPP, THOMAS E. Luralei. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. М M-G-M's Tom & Jerry frame-tray puzzle. METRO-GOLDWYN-MAYER, INC. Jerry discovering huge gold nugget. MacArthur's soldiers at Osaka. PRESCOTT, WILMAR LEWIS. Macbeth and Lady Macbeth. MINNESOTA MINING & MANUFAC-MINUFAC GO puzzle. TURING CO. Mad plaid. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. d punter strikes again. UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, Mad INC. Madonna Madonna. BEY, LUTHER AUGUSTUS WOODLEY. Black madonna. Madonna and Child. MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW

MUSEUM OF MODELL ALL, YORK. Madras stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Madchen sitzt auf Hügel. MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. (R) Maggies mums. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Magic carpet. SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

Magnetic traffic safety board. INTEXT, INC. Magnolia. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Magpie in the sky. KENT, CORITA. Maharanee. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Maharani. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Arti-cle of jewelry. cle of jeweiry. Main. STILLMAKER, JOHN R. Andorrian historical ships. Maintain good conduct among the Gentiles. CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. Maintain the unity of the Spirit in the bond of peace. CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. Make a face doll. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Make a strike. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Make a strike. BROWN, ELINOR L. Make holiday music. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Make love, don't make war but peace. RIGLER, WILLIAM. Make love not war. YUER, J. Wake the most of all that. Make the most of all that comes. CAMIIN & ASSOCIATES, INC. Making a floor plan. USING MAPS. Making popcorn. COUNTRY LIVING. Malabar coast. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Male continuous bladder irri-gation. comes. gation. [BASIC PATIENT CARE, CATHETERIZATION AND UNIT I: ENEMAS] [BASIC PATIENT CARE, UNIT I: CATHETERIZATION AND ENEMAS] Male regular urethral cathe-terization. [BASIC PATIENT CARE, UNIT I: CATHETERIZATION AND ENEMAS] Male slalom water skier. PLOWLANDS. Male vocalist. STELL, GILBERT, JR. Malibu. WOODCO. Mallow. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Man & boy on desert. SNYDER (KEN) ENTERPRISES, INC. Man & Lassie approaching wounded deer. WRATHER CORP. WRATHER CORP. Man and woman. WILMARTH, CHARLES M. Man at the helm. SPENCER-PHILLIPS & GREEN. SPENCER-PHILLIPS & GREEN Man in Copernicus. KRASYK, FRANCIS JOHN. Man of the court. PUDDU, ANGELO R. Man on the moon. HICKS, ALBA W. PACIFIC PRESS PUE. ASSN. Man, the changer. A WORLD OF CHANCE. Man with a vision. A WORLD OF CHANGE. Man with a vision. WILSON, JESSE. Mancheta C-E. PIAGET WATCH CORP. Article of jewelry. Mandalay. AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC. Mandarin. BAISON G. CORP. Mandarin ducks. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Mandarin robe. GREEFF FABRICS, INC.

Mankind standing on the threshold of a new era. GRANT, BENEDICT, BROTHER. Man's grasp. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Manufacturing city. TYPES OF CITIES. Manuscript and quill pen aboticien Manuscript and quill pen chatelaine. SMITH, KATHRYN IRENE. Arti-cle of jewelry. Many live as enemies of Christ. Christ. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Many worlds of Professor Pulsatorius. DAVIS, GEORGE. Map and globe series. USING MAPS. USING MAPS: SCALE. USING MAPS: SCALE. Map symbols. USING MAPS. Map to itchville. DURNING, RUBY. Map tour of Victorian Red Bluff. KELLY-GRIGGS HOUSE MUSEUM ASSN., RED BLUFF, CALIF. Maple leaves. SCAPUES BY VERA INC Maple leaves. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Marble halls. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Marble table. CHAMPION, HUGH EMORY. March of empires. ANCIENT TIMES. Marching clowns lamp. NURSERY PLASTICS, INC. Margarita bow. Margarita bow. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Ar Margeriten. HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. Maria. HERO I.C. Maria Eugenia. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Marigold. MONET. Article of jewelry. Marigold festival. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES DI VERA, INC. SCARVES DI VERA, INC. Marine Memorial Chapel. WOMEN'S CHRISTIAN FELLOWSHIP, QUANTICO, VA. QUANTICO, VA. Maris. MONET. Article of jewelry. Maritime Portugal. SPAIN, PORTUGAL, AND GIBRAITAR. Mark Twain's home town, Hannibal. EAGEND DURIAN COPP Hannibal. EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. Market town. TYPES OF CITIES. Marlene. HERO I.C. Marrakesh. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Marsh duck. CONCRETE MACHINERY CO., INC. CONCRETE MACHINERY CO., INC. Marstone. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Martin, Dean. KRACZKOWSKI, PHILIP. Dino. Martin de Porres, Saint. HESSE (PAUL) THREE DIMEN-SIONALS, INC. St. Martin de Porres. Martin Luther King, Jr. School. SNYDER, EDNA P. Martyrdom of a saint. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Mary Lou. Mary Lou. HOLIDAY FAIR, INC. HOLIDAY FAIR, INC. Mary, Virgin. BONELLA, FRATELLI. Alba. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Mother and Child. MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. Madonna and Child. ST. ANTHONY'S GUILD, PATERSON, N.J. Madonna and Christ Child. (R)

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Mango leaf. SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

TITLE INDEX

Mary's happy song. CHILDREN'S BIBLE STORIES. Mary's secret. BROADMAN PRESS. Masai. WILLS, GEORGE P. The heraldry of Africa. Mask. MUSEUM EXCHANGE ASSN. MUSEUM EXCHANGE ASSN. Mask media. VAN DROW ARTS. Masque a trois. JOHNSON, LAUREL. Master plan, Corona Del Mar. MAXWELL, WILLIAM KEITH. Master technician. 1970 SERVICE ROUNDUP. Mastar technicians service Master technicians service conference. PERFORMANCE IS THE NAME OF PERFORMANCE IS THE NAME OF THE GAME. Match mother birds and their babies. BROWN, ELINOR L. Matchbox jigsaw puzzles. For titles in the Matchbox jigsaw puzzles series SEE Current list under BRONNER (FRED) CORP. Maternity ward. BLOYER, RICHARD G. Math. Math. KAMPUS KOVERS. Matthew BERRESFORD, NANCY CONANT. Maui. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Maxi. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. May you have power to compre-hend what is the breadth and length and height and depth. CONCORDIA PUB, HOUSE. May your Christmas be bright and gay. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Mayflour. STILLMAKER, JOHN R. Andorrian historical ships. Mayflower Compact. MENU PROMOTIONS, INC. Meagher Co. GORDON, TAYLOR. Measure up for profit sharing. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. INDUSTRIES. Measuring and inspecting Measuring and inspecting engine parts. AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY. Measuring distances. USING MAPS. Mechanical cat eating mouse. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Mechanical chick in egg. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Mechanical drawing of small facsimile of Leaning Tower of Pisa. Mermaid. of Fisa. SALVATI, ANTONIO. Wonder of the World. Mechanics of spinal misalignment. FERNANDEZ, PETER G. Mechanics of whiplash cervical Mechanics of whiplash cervics misalignments. FERNANDEZ, PETER G. Medal for peace. MOORE, WOODROW G., II. In God we trust for peace. God we trust for peace. Medallion. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Medallion of moon landing astronauts. AMATEIS, EDMOND. Medallion showing module of first lunar landing. OWL'S HEAD JEWELRY CORP. Article of jewelry. Medallion stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Media and sterilization. SILVER BURDETT SKILL STRIPS BIOLOGY SKILLS PROGRAM.

Mexicali Medical School, Duke Univer-SITY. CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES. Medicine man. VERONA FATHERS, CINCINNATI. Meditating figure. HENDERSON CO. HENDERSON CO. Meditation. CELESTIAL ARTS. ENGLE, CHESTER L. Mediterranean. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. NEVCO WOOD PRODUCTS CO., INC. Mediterranean crest. ART AWARD CO., INC. Mediterranean wood carving. MAYWOOD, INC. Mediterranew symbol. REPUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMIT-TEE, WASHINGTON, D.C. Mexico TEE, WASHINGTON, D.C. Melanie. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. DRAPERIES, INC. Melisande. MONET. Article of jewelry. Melody in silver. FROST & REED, LTD. Member of Congress. WELCH, FRANKIE. Member of the cast. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Membership certificate. COCKEY, RICHARD. Bikini Watchers International Association. Memorial Hospital of Southern Memorial Hospital of Southern California. PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Mea. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Men on the moon for peace. DIAS, ALLAN T. Menehunes. BERGERON, VICTOR J. Menchunes. Please return to 28451. Mennonite. HOWARD, COLEMAN W. Mental illness. HEALTH SCIENCE. Menu Menu. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Mercury. HERO I.C. Mercury Cougar. BRONNER (FRED) CORP. Mere et Enfant. HARRIS GRAPHICS. Mother and Child. rmaid. HENRY STUDIO, INC. VON WACKERBARTH, THEOBALD HANS. Merrill Hall, Kent State Merrill Hall, Kent State University. CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES. Merry Christmas. MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK . ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. your Christmas be bright and gay. Merry flowers. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, book ILLEERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Merry walrus. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Mesa Verde ruins. WILLBANKS, VERA MAE. Mesopotamia, cradle of civili-zation. ANCIENT TIMES. Messiah. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Metal dish. MELBOURNE, MONTGOMERY. Metallic floral. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Metals and machine shop. LIN TEACHING AIDS. Metasequoia story. A WORLD OF CHANGE. Meteor.

Meteor. HERO I.C.

Mexicali. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Mexican-American cross. VILLAGRAN, MANUEL F. I am a Mexican-American. Mexican on burro. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Mexico. Mexico, EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Michael Manners. GABLE, DELMAH H. Michigan barn. GALLERY AMERICA, INC. Mickey Mantle. SHENANGO CHINA. SILVER BURDET SKILLS PROGRAM. BIOLOGY SKILLS PROGRAM. Microreplica & coal ball peel techniques. HAND LENS & MICROSCOPE TECHNIQUES. Middle man. VERONA FATHERS, CINCINNATI. Midnight round-up. HUMPHREYS, ETTA MAE. Midnight serenade. HUMPRREYS, ETTA MAE. HUMPRREYS, ETTA MAE. Midsight serenade. MCCAULLEY, BUD JOE. Midsummer night's dream. SERBIN, INC. Might and mane, lion head. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Mighty Casey. ARCUDI, PAT. Mighty Mouse. TERRYTONS. Mike III. ULMER, ROGER. Military uniforms in America. COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTO-RIANS. RIANS. American Regiment. Panama Canal Zone Police. State Fencibles of Philadelphia. Mille fleurs. COLLINS, ENID. Miller's Ferry Bridge. PLOWLANDS. PLOWLANDS. Millie. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Mind blaster. PSYCHEDELIC GENERATION, INC. Miner's tool and candlestick. MONTGOMERY, DON L. Minerva. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) JUNG, EMILY. Ming toy. FISHER, RUTH ELEANOR. Miniature aircraft plan. HALL, ARTHUR I. Miniature chairs. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Miniature cloth mouse reading book. BOOK. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Miniature garden. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Mini-ballerinas. BOUCHARD. Mini daisy. STRATFORD MILLS, INC. STRATFORD MILLS, INC. Mini-house. HRICZO, STEVEN J. Mini-mansion. BUTLER, ARTHUR. Mini-mansion four bedroom family dwelling. MCNEIL, WILLIAM J. Mining town. TYPES OF CITIES. Mini-profits. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. Mini-T vehicle body. BERRY MINI-T. Minnesota.

- Minnesota. SKIDMORE SAHRATIAN, INC.

Minor injuries become major niurie AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Minotaur. HENRY Minstrel (ANITA) INC. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. MONET. Article of jewelry. Minuet. HERO I.C. Mira flores. COLLINS, ENID. Miramar, California. AUDIO VISUAL SYSTEMS, INC. Miranda Panda. LANTZ (WALTER) PRODUCTIONS, INC. INC. Miriam and baby Moses. CHILDREN'S BIBLE STORIES. Miriam and Moses. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Mirror, flower, kettle design. SWITCHFLATE CO. OF AMERICA, INC. INC. Mirrored beauty. BROWN & BIGELOW. Missing links. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Mission. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Into all the world. Mister Comfort. BRIDGES, RALPH STEPHENSON. Mr. Egg power. LONG & CLOPTON, INC. Mr. Fixit. AMERICAN INDUSTRIES, LTD. Mr. Hue. CALLAHAN, THOMAS MICHAEL. Mr. Spin-nose. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Mr. Spin-nose. Pushout playing pieces. Mr. Steak, Inc. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. Mr. Willard Strain. STIVERS (T. E.) CO. Mistique. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Mistletce pin. WELLS CONSOLIDATED, INC. Article of jewelry. Mrs. Peck-Pigeon. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Mitissimus proedonums. LUCAS, ALONZO LEE, II. Mitten. Mitten. EASTERN MOULDED PRODUCTS EASTERN MOULDED PRODUCTS CO., INC. Mitten hose for thongs. WYNHYM, ETHEL RUSSELL. Mixed florals. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Mobile home floor plan. BUTLER, ARTHUR. 2 bedroom. 3 bedroom. 3 bedroom. Mobile or freestanding art form. NVF CO. Mobile/sectional home floor plan. plan. BUTLER, ARTHUR. 3 bedroom patio townhouse. Mobile/sectional house floor plan. BUTLER, ARTHUR. 4 bedroom patio townhouse. Mobile/sectional townhouse floor plan BUTLER, ARTHUR. The mini-mansion. Mockingbird. NATURE PRESS. Mode play. GLEASON, GENE. Model horizontal steam engine. KOUHOUPT, RUDY. Model house for Madaket Realty MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H. Model of spacecraft. MDL PRODUCTS, INC.

Namath. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.

Model to cover trash cans. IZQUIERDO, EUGENIO HURTADO. Diseno de modelo. Model walking beam machine. KOUHOUPT, RUDY. Modelo de enrejado porta zafacon o drones. IZQUIERDO, EUGENIO HURTADO. Modern bow. IZQUIERDO, EUGENIO HURTADO. Modern bow. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Modern day urn. PUCCINI, ARNALDO. Modern design of an automotive vehicle high speed racing and testing facility. MONEYPENNY, C. H. Modern face of Christ. RICHARDSON, BEN. Modern tree print. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Modernism as meditative Modernism as meditative environment MAURICE. Modular home units, Guam. STANFORD BUILDERS, INC. Modular post & beam apartment unit UNIT. TOSCANO HOMES, INC. Module warehouse. RACK ENGINEERING CO. Molded fiberglass pylon. EDON CORP. Moment CELESTIAL ARTS. Monarch mosaic. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Monarch rose. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Money tree. COLLINS, ENID. Monfort of Colorado, Inc. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. Monique. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Monkey bar. JAMECO METAL PRODUCTS CO., INC. Monkey business Monkey business. BARBANELL, CAROL. Monogram A.D. LACHMAN, EVA. Monsoon stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Montana bullwhacker. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Montana grizzly. JONES, O'NEIL. Montego Bay, Jamaica. AUDIO VISUAL SYSTEMS, INC. Monterey. MINNESOTA MINING & MANUFAC-TURING CO. Montez. HERO I.C. Montrose. HERO I.C. Mood echoes. HARDY, EDITH L. Moon. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Moon and earth. SYNEK, ERVIN. Moon garden. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Moon girls. CELESTIAL ARTS. Moon globe. VINYLAM CO. Woon goddess. BOUCHARD. Moon landing. BORDOWSKI, FRANK M. UNION BANK, LOS ANGELES. Moon probe. GOODWOOD CO. Moon sampler design for an earth-lunar flag. MILLER, B. D.

320

Moon scraps, scrapbook for newspaper clippings. DRAKE, K. I. Moonchild. DE NICOLA (JERRY) INC. Article of jewelry. Moonlight and shadows. FROST & REED, LTD. Moonlight on the Kentucky. SAWYIER (PAUL) GALLERIES, INC NO. Moonlight strollers. KEPRTA, JEROME. Moonlit way, the Golden Fleece. FROST & REED, LTD. Moore MOORE, E. MICHAEL, JR. Moose. BOHLIN, EDWARD H. More hearts & arrows. S & R PUBLICATIONS. Moreland. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Morning glory. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Morning in Puerto Vallarta. AARON FIX, INC. Mosaic. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. MOORE, E. MICHAEL, JR. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Mosaic flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Moselle 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. ses striking the rock FRICK COLLECTION, NEW FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Mosque paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Mother and child. BEY, LUTHER AUGUSTUS WOODLEY. HARRIS GRAPHICS. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC INC. MUSEUM EXCHANGE ASSN. MUSEUM EXCHANGE ASSN. WEIDMAN, DAVID. Mother and child: cherry tree carol. BLUTINGER, MARTIN ELY. Mother Earth. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Mother Justice. FIST. Mother's Day. YOGG & CO., IN Mother's helper. INC. GOEBEL, W. (R) Motor operated 96" ski lift. HOLT, LILLIAN DARLING. Motor vehicle inspection station. MVI CONSULTANTS, INC. Motto. MANUSCRIPT STUDIO. Nothing is worth more than this is worth more than this day. Mt. Adams, Cincinnati, Ohio. MORRIS, RUTH ANNE. Mount Kennedy. THELEN, HUBERT J. Mt. Rushmore. MEIER & FRANK MERCHANDISE CO., INC. Article of jewelry. Mount Vernon. jewelry. Mount Vernon. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Mountain climber. AMERICAN CHARM CORP. Arti-cle of jewelry. Mountain peaks. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Mountain rendezvous. ROTERS, CARL. Mourning doves with woodbine. ADAMS, MOULTON LEE. Mouse. Mouse. TOY INNOVATIONS, LTD. Mouse figure with pigtails. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Mouse in a slice of cheese. FRIGO CHEESE CORP. The Wisconsin Cheese Store.

Mouse in coat. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Cat sachet. Mouse who saved Christmas. CAPOCY, EDWARD J. Movable art orchestrette. RAY, ESTELLE. Moving on. DD & W DISTRIBUTORS. Mozart, Wolfgang Amadeus. LANGHAM, WILLOWEISE. Mozart 1765-1791. Mühlbach. PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. Mueller-Ward model of prosthogonimus macrorchis. Mozart, prosthogonimus macrorchis. MUELLER, JUSTUS F. (R) Muffet. For titles beginning with Muffet SEE Current list under MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Wolti-chord wing. WOOD, MARSHALL C., JR. Multi-colored earth-Saturn V. HNATH, JAMES J. Multi-floral. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Mum-a-lily. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Mums. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Munch-on-Mao. ROSENEL INTERNATIONAL CORP. Munchy and Mimi. HOME BUILDERS ASSN. OF DAYTON (OHIO) CLUB. WOMEN'S Muriel. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Murphy, John Michael. BACHRACH, FABIAN. John M. Murphy. Musette. MONET. Article of jewelry. Music I here is worn by the deer. JOHNSON, LAUREL. JOHNSON, LAUREL. Musical cradle. RUBENS ORIGINALS. Musical instruments. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. tt & Jeff. DEBEAUMONT, AEDITA S. Mutt My diary. HOLIDAY FAIR, INC. HOLLDAY FAIR, INC. My name is MCNamara. BROWN, ELINOR L. My past dreams. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) My son, your sins are forgiven. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. My tonsillectomy coloring book. KNIGHT (BOB) & ASSOCIATES, INC My weekly reader picture series DAVIS-DELANEY-ARROW, INC. DAVIS-DELANET-ARROW, INC. Circus story, A-C. My weekly reader science pictures. DAVIS-DELANEY-ARROW, INC. Desert alive. Mysteries of being. LOGOS FUB. CO. Mystery shin Mystery ship. FROST & REED, LTD. Mystic blue. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Arti-cle of jewelry. Ν N.A.K., not another Kennedy. MAC JAC CO. NASA rocket stage and tugboats. PLOWLANDS.

NASA rocket stage and tugboats PLOWLANDS. Nadine. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Nail scarred hand. WILSON, JESSIE RUTH. Nairobi. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.

Nana. MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. Nancy. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Naomi. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. DRAPERIES, INC. Napolitano. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Nassau Bay Resort Motor Inn. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. National Children's Dental Health Week. AMERICAN DENTAL ASSN. Smile power. National Office Building. BAKER, DAVID. National War College. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Native jewelry. Native jewelry. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Native looms. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Nativity. IRELAND NEEDLECRAFT. IRELAND NEEDLECRAFT. KASTEN, JOHN T., III. Nativity scene. CRAFTEX PRODUCTS CO. Nature study. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Nature's natural phenomenons. SPRINKLE, EUGENE. Nauvoo Temple, a painting. NAUVOO RESTORATION, INC. Navajo. Navajo. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Naval Academy alumni house air conditioning plan. JOHNSON, THEODORE WOOLSEY, JR. Naval victory of John Paul Jones. DONALD ART CO., INC. Navarre. MARGO WALLPAPER CORP. Need step. SPEECH 1-A. SPEECH 1-A. Negro boy and girl. JAY, EDWARD. Negro Christmas card design. REESE, PATSY A. Negro girl with tears. KERR, THOMAS MICHAEL. Nelson Nelson 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Neptune. HERO I.C. Nesbitt. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Nevada Nevada. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. New arrival. SANTINI, CHARLOTTE LEE. New beginning. HOLT, ROBERT PHILIP. New day. TAOS (N.M.) ART GALLERY. New England clambake. HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. New England fishing village on Cape Ann. MURRAY, GEORGE. New Guinea revisited. EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. New Hope Landing Bridge. PLOWLANDS. New Los Angeles skyline. AARON PIX, INC. New Mexico. CRANDELL ENTERPRISES. New New Yorker. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. New Orleans. STOCK PHOTO FINDERS. New Orleans. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. STOCK PHOTO FINDERS. New Orleans Hilton Inn. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC.

TITLE INDEX

New Orleans montage. SCRUGGS, SUSAN A. New Ranchero. RICHMOND CONSTRUCTION CORP. Nixon, Richard Milhous, Pres. Nixon. New type hexagonal drive-in TEN-ART. lunch room. KRATOCHVIL, ANTON. Nixon. Nixons New type unique residential design. KRATOCHVIL, ANTON. Niza. Year New Year. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. For everything there is a season. New York Central Fairbanks-New York Central Fairbanks-Morse Erie built diesel locomotive. REPLICA MAIL SPECIALTIES. Article of jewelry. New York residence, Henry Clay Frick. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. New York Senator New York Senator. VALLES, RICHARD JOSEPH. New York state. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. OL Nocturn. Nocturne. 01d Forge. Newark. RADCLIFFE, KENNETH L. Newport. HALLMARK HOMES, INC. HALLMARK HOMES, INC. Newport Bridge. HOPF, JOHN T. News of Trafalgar, the schooner Pickle. FROST & REED, LTD. Next may be your last. HENDRICKS DISPLAYS. None. HENDRICKS DISPLATS. Next patient, please. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Next year I'll do better. MEIER & FRANK MERCHANDISE CO., INC. Niagara 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Niagara Falls. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. ck-nack, paddy whack. PHONO-VIEWER PROGRAM, MUSIC SERIES: COUNTING SONGS. Nicole. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Nieuport 27. ECHELON PUB. CO., INC. Nigerian fertility figure. GOVIA (CHRISTOPHER) PHOTOS. GOVIA (CHRISTOPHER) FHOTOS. Night scene showing the clipper Haddon Hall. FROST & REED, LTD. Night scene, the clipper Otaki. FROST & REED, LTD. Nightbreak. CELESTIAL ARTS. 1910-1950. HISTORY AS THE NEWS CAMERA SAW IT. SAW IT. 1931 Bugatti Royal. 1931 Bugatti Royal. MCDONNELL, ROBERT F. 1936 Cord. MCDONNELL, ROBERT F. 1969 calendar. SCHILLER, DAVID. 1969 Xmas card. WIKSTROM, AUGUSTINA. Peace. 1970 Plymouth Valiant features. PLYMOUTH MAKES IT. 04th squadron. Nova. 94 th squadron. MCCOY, JOHN T. 95 th Kentucky Derby. MILLER, CATHERINE. Churchill Downs. CAMPBELL, SILVER, COSBY CORP. Nip-a-hippie. ROSENEL INTERNATIONAL CORP. Nite owl. COLLINS, ENID. Nittany lion. WARNEKE, HEINZ. (R) Nixon eagle. ROART PRODUCTIONS, LTD.

Numbering systems. COMPUTER TUTORS CORP. Numbers MCWETHY, JERE D. Richard M. DAGDIGIAN, KENNETH A. Nun is a nine with an out in Face of Richard JOHNSON, LAUREL. Nurse die cut hat. MENU PROMOTIONS, INC. STIPA, ANTHONY J. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Newo Society mask. GOVIA (CHRISTOPHER) PHOTOS. GOVIA (CHRISTOPHER) PHOTOS. No man is an island. BUSHMAN, EARLKING. No! No! No. DAGDIGIAN, KENNETH A. No risk, no gamble. TRANS-AMERICAN COLLECTIONS, Noccalula Falls Botanical Garden. DONEGAN, DORRICE. AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. MONET. Article of jewelry. Noel. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. ST. ANTHONY'S GUILD, PATERSON, N.J. (R) VORPAL GALLERIES, SAN FRANCISCO. None of the things my client did were wrong. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Non-postage Holy Bible stamp. DISCOVER OUR NATION, INC. Holy Bible. Nonverbal picture assembly. MARTIN, DAVID G. Nonviolence is our most potent weapon. JACOBS, MICHAEL. Norma. VORPAL GALLERIES, SAN Norma. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Northern lights in Alaskan skies. EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. Northwestern. SKIDMORE SAHRATIAN, INC. Norwood. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAFERIES, INC. Nosh-on-Nasser. ROSENEL INTERNATIONAL CORP. ROSENEL INTERNATIONAL CORN Notecard. THOMAS, TERRY W. Nothing beats delicious Hub House pancakes. HUBBARD FOODS, INC. Nothing is worth more than this day. MANUSCRIPT STUDIO. Notre Dame. Notre Dame. SKIDMORE SAHRATIAN, INC. Nottingham. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Nova. CENTAUR MINI COMPUTER DE-VICES, INC. November incidents in history. EDUCATIONAL SHOW CASE. Now for a close examination. ELOCK, HERBERT L. Now that you've locked the doors. doors. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Now there's a handicap. MEIER & FRANK MERCHANDISE

CO., INC. Nuclear powered guided missile [ship] MOSS, CHARLIE T. Nude. FOWLER, GAIL M. BROWN & BIGELOW. Old Plaza Firehouse No.l. KILLEEN, ROY.

Nugget. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry.

0. Vandebilt, 1808. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Oak Creek Development. LEITCH, RICHARD. Oakbrook. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Oasis. SCARVES BY VERA, TNC . Medallion stripe. Occupational hazard. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Occupations. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Ocean. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Octagon clock. MARKO MANUFACTURERS, INC. October incidents in history. EDUCATIONAL SHOW CASE. Odalisca. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Odalisca. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Odet de Coligny, Cardinal de Chatillon. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Odyssey game. BELTZ, FETER A. Odyssey, nineteen eighties. BOYD, JAMES. Of course we smoke. AMERICAN ASSN. OF DOCTORS NURSES. Off the seven stones. FROST & REED, LTD. Office education series. PREPARING FOR AN INTERVIEW. THE SECRETARY AS A CAREER. Official emblem. REFUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMIT-TEE, WASHINGTON, D.C. Meet our new symbol. Official U.S. taxpayer. YOUNG, EARL G. Oh, hello, Dolly, I didn't recognize you with your clothes on. BLOYER, RICHARD G. clothes on. BLOYER, RICHARD G. Ohio State. SKIDMORE SAHRATIAN, INC. Oil-gas Ratiometer for twocycle engines. TONER, THOMAS J. Oil painting of Dwight D. Eisenhower. MCCARTHY, CHARLES J. Eisenhower. MCCARTHY, CHARLES J. Oil patch. BANKSTON, GORDON D. Ol' kid has arrived. MACDOMALD, BLAINE. Old fashioned. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Old fashioned doll dress. ZENOR, MARGE. Old fashioned sailing ship. MAHER, MARIE. Old forge and the central Adirondacks. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Old Island Pond Bridge. OVITT, HERBERT RAYMOND. Old King Cole. DAGDIGIAN, KENNETH A. Old Monterey Bicentennial. MEDALLIC ART CO. Old Nantucket. BROWN & BIGELOW.

Old railroad poster. MONTGOMERY, DON L. U.S. mail lines. Old Red Bank. STANDARD PACKAGING CORP. Old Spanish Lighthouse. KILLEEN, ROY. Old Texas ranger. WALL, RALFH A. Old time car. DAGDIGIAN, KENNETH A. Old time car. DAGDIGIAN, KENNETH A. Old woman who lived in a shoe. DAGDIGIAN, KENNETH A. There was an old woman. Olde colonial notes. BAYSIDE PRESS, INC. Olde-time eye teasers. SPRINGPRINT PAPER PRODUCTS. Oliver. Oliver. HERO I.C. Omnibus. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. INC. On Christmas day. BROWN & BIGELOW. On earth, peace. LAMPEN, A. M. D. On patrol. FROST & REED, LTD. On the farm. MACMILLAN CO. Untitled folding picture. What comes next board. Nine comes her board. Noters, CARL. On the way to the Battle of Trenton. HUTCHINSON, GEORGE FORMAN, JR. Ondine. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Dif Avenue Disting, Inc. I-A house, East gate of Potomac. CIMECO, LTD. One brown & gray St. Bernard. ORIGINATIONS, INC. ORIGINATIONS, INC. One Bull. WALL, RALPH A. One good suggestion is worth a dozen gripes. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. 100th anniversary Powell expedition MEDALLIC ART CO. Le little brown bird. PHONO-VIEWER FROGRAM, MUSIC SERIES: COUNTING SONGS. One SERIES: COUNTING SONGS. One man gang. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. One on one block. YOUNG BLUTH CO. One small step for man. LEJAN PRODUCTS. One small step for taxpayers. BLOCK, HERBERT L. One so that the world may believe. believe. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. One step we almost forgot. BLOCK, HERBERT L. One-way [beverage] bottle. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFACTURERS GLASS CONTAINER MANUFACTURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Only known picture of wife of Chief Nashata. SALMI, JOHN I. Open field block. YOUNG BLUTH CO. Pocket pass protection. Open field tackle. YOUNG BLUTH CO. Rushing the passer. YOUNG BLUTH CO. Rushing th passer. Open flame design base. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Open heart. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Open looped cross. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Ophelia. Ophelia. CYBIS.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

New

Our monk, hung-up Hairy. ENESCO IMPORTS, INC. Our trip to the Hawaiian Optical-Popticals. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Birds of a feather. Flower power. Optical-Popticals. Islands. Stylized geometric shapes. Orange. CENTAUR MINI COMPUTER DE-Orange blossom. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Orangeaid astronaut. MANN, HELYN. Orbit yo yo. LAND, CLIFFORD L. Orbitron. COLORFORMS. Orabard COLORFORMS. Orchard. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Oregon cave man charm. MEIER & FRANK MERCHANDISE CO., INC. Article of jewelry. Organization and cash flow of a typical gas utility. NISSEL, HANS E. Organization chart. COMPUTER TUTORS CORP. Orienta. Owl Orlenta. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Oriental base. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Oriental figure in line decign design. JUNG, EMILY. Oriental floral design. JUNG, EMILY. Oriental frill. MCLAFFERTY, JOSEPH. Oriental horse. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Oriental horsemen. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Oriental Inn. ALLIS PRESS, INC. Oriental man with scroll and treefoil fan. UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. Owls UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. Oriental woman with floral

branch. UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP.

branch. UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. Orientation. HEALTH SCIENCE. Original designs of the 12 animal symbols of the 12 animal symbols of the 12 original drawing of a head of a person. MONCRIEF, CORINNE L. Original ferris wheel. MONTGOMERY, DON L. Original oil painting of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. MCCARTHY, CHARLES J. Ornamental object. SKUPIEN, FRANK. Ornamental paneling system. LEWIS, DAVID ROBERT, JR. Ornamentation. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Orpheus among the beasts. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. The death of Orpheus. (R) YORK. The death of Orpheus. (R) Other side. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Other wise men. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Otto von Diesel. CALIFORNIA TRUCKING ASSN. Our holiday wish, peace. DIXO CO., INC. Our letter sounds. LEARNING ABOUT OUR LANGUAGE SERIES.

- SERIES. Our mail service goes every-
- where. TIGER CARD CO.

BALDOCCHI, GEORGE R. Outcry. DEBS, PIERRE JOHN. Outdoor workshop. MEREDITH CORP. MEREDITH CORP. Ova kote. LESTER, HOMER. Oval flower leaf. DEC-O-BATH CORP. Diver in the meadow. PHONO-VIEWER PROGRAM, MUS SERIES: COUNTING SONGS. Overconfidence breeds MUSIC carelessness. Carelessness. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Overhead tee joints. INTERMEDIATE ARC WELDING. Overhead vee groove butt joint. INTERMEDIATE ARC WELDING. Overlapping leaves. PUCCINI, ARNALDO. Owl. DAGDIGIAN, KENNETH A. SKERCHOCK, ANDREW. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Owl and foliage. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Owl & DUSSURAT. Owl & pussycat. COLLINS, ENID. Owl design. SWITCHPLATE CO. OF AMERICA, INC. OWIS. DONALD ART CO., INC. Oxyacetylene equipment set up procedure. AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY. AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY. AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY. Oxygen utility dome. SCHWERNER, DOLORIS. Ρ PGA Polish Golfers Assn. ACTION DECAL & SILKSCREEN. P S. ROSCOE, PETER. Pacific 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. PAGO PAGO. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Painted flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Painter MUSEUM EXCHANGE ASSN. Paintersville Bridge. Painting & tripod design. SWITCHPLATE CO. OF AMERICA, INC. INC. Painting of a pattern. SANDLAPPER PRESS, INC. Painting of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. FOUT, BOWYER BRUGH, JR. Martin Luther King, Jr. SATTERTHWAITE, RALPH. Painting of scene at Emerald Bav. Bay. HARRAH'S CLUB, RENO, NEV. Pr., Aztec figures. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Paired figures for crewel embroidery. FRY, MARY GOTWALD. Paisano.

LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Paisley. AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC.

STRATFORD MILLS, INC. Paisley floral. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS,

COLLINS, ENID. KAMPUS KOVERS.

INC.

Paisley stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Palace of the winds. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Palace wall. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Pale face. PYE, ISAIAH, JR. Palm tree. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Palmdale, California. AUDIO VISUAL SYSTEMS, INC. Palms at hole no.9. ARVIDA CORP. Pamela. Pamela. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Panama. HERO I.C. Panama Canal Zone Police. COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTO-RIANS. Panelized structures, Econofab homes homes. URMSTON (BENJAMIN P.) & ASSOCIATES. Pansy. AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC. STRATFORD MILLS, INC. Panther on a limb. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Paper tree. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Paperback readers. CHANDLER PUB. CO. Portraits of the story children. pier mache hand bracelet. SHIELDS, MARY R. Article of jewelry. Papyrus KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Par. INK 'N IMAGINATION, INC. Paradise Beach Club. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. PRODUCTIONS, INC. Parallelisms. BROWN, DAVID LAWRENCE. Parenteral drug administration. [BASIC PATIENT CARE, UNIT VI: ADMINISTRATION OF MEDICATION] Parfait PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Paris Breast Sextet. BROCKS (ALAN) FHOTOGRAPHY, INC. Unlimited appear-ance. Parisienne Parisienne. MONET. Article of jewelry. Park lay-out for duplex mobile homes. JANMAR. Parsley, sage, rosemary, ANDREW, DOLORES M. Partridge. COUROC OF MONTEREY. HERO I.C. Partridge in a pear tree. ARCHI DEC FLOOR COVERINGS, INC. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Party fun covers. GOOLEYTOONS. Party pals. PARTY PALS. Party time. U.D. CO., INC. Pass catching. YOUNG BLUTH CO. Place kicking. kicking. Passport. DE TILLO BROS. GAMES. Past Grand Knight jewel. BLACKINTON (V. H.) & CO., INC. Article of jewelry.

Paste pot & scissors. For titles in the Paste pot & scissors series SEE Current list under VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Pastel tapestry. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Pasto Nuevo Feeds. STIVERS (T. E.) CO. Patch stripe. ROSENBLATT (LEON B.) TEXTILES, LTD. Patchwork. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Paterson State College. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of jewelry. Patio house. BREN (DONALD L.) CO. BREN (DONALD L.) CO. Patriotic composition. LIGHT, J. HAROLD. L freedom ring. Let Pattern. LUNT STERLING. Scrolled floral motif. Patti Pom Pon. QUARTERBACK SPORTS FEDERA-TION, INC. Hi, kids. Paul. Paul. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Paul and Barnabas at Antioch. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Paul and Tertullus before Felix. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Paul Bunyan. FOLK TALES OF AMERICA. Paul writing to the churches. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Pauline. HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. Pavan. COLLINS, ENID. COLLINS, ENID. Pawn shop. DUKES, DAVID JEFFERSON. Pax angelica. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Peace on earth. Pax in bello. CHARACKY, GEORGE R. Peace. Pay window. SCRIVER, ROBERT MACFIE. Peace. ACCE. BURKHARDT, RAYMOND A., JR. CHARACKY, GEORGE R. GIORDANO, JOSEPH J. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. KORPALSKI, THOMAS. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. PAKCHANIAN, HAIG. PRO-ARTS, INC. WIKSTROM, AUGUSTINA. WINSTROM, AUGUSTINA. Peace in America. FLAHERTY, WALTER A., JR. Peace on earth. CRAFTEX PRODUCTS CO. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC NATIONAL REGISTER. Peace symbol. ATOMIC ENERGY GROUP. Peaches. Peaches. FERGUSON, LESLIE BERNARD. Let it all hang out. Peacock. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Peacock paisley. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. INC. Peanuts. For titles concerning the Peanuts characters SEE Current list under UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC. Pear and partridge. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC.

Pearl garland. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry.

July-Dec.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

VICES, INC. Orange blossom.

Orienta

design.

Pears' soap. MONTGOMERY, DON L. Peasant & animal set. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Peasant carvings. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Peasantry. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Pebble beach. GOLDINGER (JOSEPH) FABRICS CO. Pebble stripe. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Pebbles. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Pecos Bill. FOLK TALES OF AMERICA. Pedal compensating pneumatic. BARDEN & CLARK, INC. Pedestal with cats and shell CONCRETE MACHINERY CO., INC. Peekaboo invitations. BERLINER & MCGINNIS, THE EVERGREEN PRESS. EVERGREEN FRESS. Perless. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Pen and ink drawing of snow crystals. Crystals. RORER, HENRY S. Pen & ink drawings of China. KIMBALL, ROSEMARY G. Pendant paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Penguin. INDIAN HEAD, INC. MEIER & FRANK MERCHANDISE CO., INC. Article of jewelry. Pennants. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Penn. Dutch dove/parrot plaque. CRYSTALIN. Phoenix. HREHA, MICHAEL. SOUTH BAY DESIGN CORP. Photo album. HOLIDAY FAIR, INC. Photo poetics. HALL, BEVERLY. Photography by Mr. William. STRANG, WILLIAM. Pic-a-bank. KILLEN, JOHN F. Pick sticks. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Pictorial decal design. SHORT, JAMES R. Pictorial montage of Minne-apolis. Penn. Duc. plaque. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Pensive figure. ARVIDA CORP. ARVIS. Peonies. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YOU INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Peony garden. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. People are like rainbows. GETTING TO KNOW ME. People Pieces. CHEMTOY CORP. People sing for Jesus. CHILDREN'S BIBLE STORIES. People who care. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. People-Zoned plans. WOLLANDER, WILLARD A. WOLLANDER, WILLARD A. Percival pig. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Perfect form. BROWN & BIGELOW. Perforated safety envelope. ANCSELOVICS, SLOMO. Permanent magnet motor. FERDIG, EARL W. Pepper & mint. ANDREW, DOLORES M. Persecution of the Jews. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Persian buds. Persian buds. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Persian plate. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Persian stripe. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. University. CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES. Pietro clock. MCGOWAN, PETER. Persian. For other titles beginning with Persian SEE Current list under SCARVES BY VERA, Pig. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Pigeons of the R.A.F. FROST & REED, LTD.

TNC. Personal check envelope. JARDINE, GEORGE W. Personalized thank you card. BROWN, SAMUEL.

TITLE INDEX Personally, I find medical books hard to digest. BLOYER, RICHARD G. Peruvian melody. COLLIER, MELVIN. Pat shop

Pet shop. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD.

Peter ministering to the Church. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN.

TRUMBORE, HARRY ANDREW Peter Rabbit. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.

Petal spin. BLOOMCRAFT.

ings.

Phil the mouse. CAPOCY, EDWARD J. Philo centerpiece. CRYSTALIN.

Pillow. KAZMANN, REENA. Cat pillow. Raccoon pillow.

TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Pilot vessel approaching a clipper. FROST & REED, LTD. Pilots & navigators calendaratlas. LITTON SYSTEMS, INC. LITTON SYSTEMS, INC. Pimlico. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Pin stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Pine-cone iris. ROBACZEK, ZENOBIA T. Pine trees of Izu, Japan. MATSUMOTO, TSUYOSHI. Pineapple. PACIFIC FRESS 10D. RODAT Peter Pan. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Walt Disney presents. Peter Pizmire and Mumpey. MODERN ART CO. Pineapple rings. JAMECO METAL PRODUCTS CO., INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Petit fleur. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Petroleum tricycle. MONTGOMERY, DON L. Petursson, Sera Hallgrimmur. MAGNUSSON, HAUKUR. Sera Hallgrimmur Petursson. Pharisees and Sadducees. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Pharmacy window. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Greet-ings. INC. Pineapple Village, St. Thoma HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Pink butterfly. TIFFANY & CO. Article of Thomas. Jewelry. Pioneer wheels of progress, windmill. FAIN (HOWARD) PRINTS. Pious scholar. GOTLIFFE, ARNOLD H. Pheasant. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Pique paree. INDIAN HEAD, INC. Pirate. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Pirate die cut hat. MENU PROMOTIONS, INC. Pirates' cove. FROST & REED, LTD. Isces. ASHEAR BROS., INC. AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. COLLINS, ENID. CUBE CARD CO. DE NICOLA (JERRY) INC. Article of jewelry. GAZAWAY, JOSEFHINE R. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. KEY WEST HAND FAINT FAINTEST INC. PRO-ARTS, INC. TYRRELL, E. FRANCES. Pittsburgh. WINDSOR (ALLAN) ASSOCIATES, TNC Pictorial montage of minicINC.apolis.Pixie girl.MOEN, CLIFFORD.Pixie girl.Pictorial views and floorLEVIN, JUDITH DEBFplan of office building.Pixie picknickers.BAKER, DAVID. NationalBOWEN, RUTH P. BEFOffice Building.Pixiecraft ChristmasPicture map puzzle of theRABY, MARY L.United States of America.Pla-O-Maps game.WESTERN PUB. CO., INC.Place called GethsenBLOCK, HERBERT L.CRAM (GEORGE F.) CPicture of love.Place kicking.Pyre, ISAIAH, JR.YOUNG BLUTH CO.Picture Playmates.Place setting.For titles in the PictureSCARVES BY VERA, 1Playmates series SEE CurrentPlacid pool.Pist under U.D. CO., INC.Plaid with flowers.Pie crust.STRATFORD MILLS, 1 INC. INC. Pixie girl. LEVIN, JUDITH DEBRA. Pixie picknickers. BOWEN, RUTH P. BERNARD. Pixiecraft Christmas stockings. RABY, MARY L. Pla-O-Maps game. CRAM (GEORGE F.) CO., INC. Place called Gethsemane. CREATIVE ARTS, INC. Place kicking. YOUNG BLUTH CO. Place setting. Place setting. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Pie crust. STANGL POTTERY CO. Piedmont Natural Gas Co., Inc. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE Plaid with flowers. STRATFORD MILLS, INC. Plan A-G. BESCO BUILDERS, INC. Plan, mod. 1. DAVIS, VIRGEL A. Planet with active craters. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Plans & specifications. PROPERTY DEVELOPERS, INC. Bonanza Steak House. Plans of convenient living designs. HOME PLANNERS, INC. Plaque. Pierce, Franklin, Pres. U.S. MENCONI, RALPH J. Franklin Pierce. Pierce Hall, Eastern Michigan Plaque. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Plaster cast of blue gill. ALLEN, JAMES D., JR.

Plastic. LIN TEACHING AIDS.

Plastic auto safety road Plastic auto safety road blocks. EENN, HERSEY. Plastic doll. UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC. Plate preparation. AUTOMATIC MIG CLADDING. Plateaus. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Play it again, Gamal. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Play time. U.D. CO., INC. Playa Chame/Isla B ona Project. SHIP'S OPERATIONAL SAFETY, INC. INC. Playboy pajama bag. PLAYBOY. Playgrounds of the world. BROWN & BIGELOW. Playmates. INDIAN HEAD, INC. Plea of cheer. DRAWING BOARD, INC. You are hereby charged with. Please care for me. AMERICAN HUMANE ASSN. Be my friend. Please return to 28451. BERGERON, VICTOR J. Please train me. AMERICAN HUMANE ASSN. Be my friend. Plenipotentiary, jockey cap. FROST & REED, LTD. Plowed land. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Plowman. Playmates. Plowman BOUCHARD. Plum. CENTAUR MINI COMPUTER DE-VICES, INC. Plum tree festival. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Plume. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Plume design column. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC Plumes. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Pluribus, the revolutionary American eagle. RECHIN, WILLIAM. Pocket pass protection. YOUNG BLUTH CO. Podiatrists' demonstration charts. Podlatrists' demonstration charts. BEYLIN, WALLACE L. Point Bonita light station. MEYER, RUDOLF K. Point Reyes Light. MEYER, RUDOLF K. Pokey says: Stop. BLUM, CORNELIUS. Polar bear. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Polescape. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Polescape. WEIDMAN, DAVID. Police silhouette target. EATON-CUNNINGHAM CO. Polish heraldic plaque. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Political boss. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Polly. Polly. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS DRAPERIES, INC. Polly Polite. GABLE, DELMAH H. Polly quarter saver. EXLINE (WILLIAM) INC. Pollyana. HOLIDAY FAIR, INC. Poluchers flowers Polychrome flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Polynesian idyll. EASTIN-PHELAN CORP.

Pomegranates. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design.

323

WORKS OF ART

July-Dec.

Pompons and cornflowers. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Ponderosa. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Pony swim. PENNEWELL, J. D. Poodle. GERRY'S CREATIONS, INC. Article of jewelry. TOY INNOVATIONS, LTD. Pop-up 12 car collector's case MATTEL, INC. Hot Wheels. Pop-your-lilly. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Poppies. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Poppy. BLOOMCRAFT. Por Voo. SHIRLEY FABRICS CORP. Porcelain. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Porpoises. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Portico. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Portofino. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Portolino.
LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP.
Portrait of a bearded man.
FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R)
Portrait of a lady.
FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R)
Portrait of a man.
FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R)
Portrait of a nobleman.
FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R)
Portrait of a nobleman.
FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R)
Portrait of a Vermont barn.
COLWAY, JAMES R.
Portrait of Jim Thorpe.
OKLAHOMA. STATE BOARD OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS.
Portraits.
PONTRAIS. Portraits. DONALD ART CO., INC. Portraits of the story children. CHANDLER PUB. CO. CHANDLER FUB. CO. Portsmouth. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Positive attitude poster. For titles in the Positive attitude poster series SEE Current list under ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Positive-negative flower. CUSTOW FABRICS INC CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Post and drive block. YOUNG BLUTH CO. Post envelope. BARRY, KATHLEEN G. Posters for the Aquarian age. CALAGARI & CO. CALAGARI & CO. Pot hole. FLOOD, EDMUND J. Potted daisy. CRYSTALIN. Poudreuse, Louis XVI. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Powell Expedition 100th Powell Expedition 100th anniversary. MEDALLIC ART CO. Powell, John Wesley. MEDALLIC ART CO. 100th anniversary. Powell Expedition. Power mechanics. LIN TEACHING AIDS. Practise T&X police silhouette target. Practise to police stinded target. EATON-CUNNINGHAM TARGET CO. Prayer for sinners. RAY, ESTELLE. Prayer of the righteous. CREATIVE ARTS, INC.

Prayer to the great mystery. KNAPP, THOMAS E. Precision wallpaper trimmer. LECKER, SAM. Prefab house. NORBERG, ERNEST L. Pre-fab log house construct Pre-fab log house construc-Pre-fab log nouse construction. CHRISTIAN, W. D. Preparation of surgical supplies and equipment. [CENTRAL MEDICAL AND SURGI-CAL SUPPLY SERVICES] Preschool language picture boot book. MERRILL (CHARLES E.) PUB. CO. Prescribed for Santa. DRAWING BOARD, INC. President Kennedy's armorial banner. ANGST, WALTER. Presidential jumping jacks. EDUCATIONAL SHOW CASE. President's office at the White House. MOREHEAD, C. G. Press box. CONDRA, DAVID O. Prima. MONET. Article of jewelry. Prince. Prince. Prince and dragon. ERA INDUSTRIES, INC. Prince George Hotel. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR FRODUCTIONS, INC. Prince of darkness. PHANTASTIC PHANTASIES. Prince of Peace. ST. ANTHONY'S GUILD, PATERSON, N.J. Princess and her horse. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Princess line. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Princess line swim suit. Prince. Princess line swim suit. DAR-KNIT FASHIONS. Principles of gears in standard transmissions. AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY. Printed circuit board. ELECTRA CORP. ELECTRA CORF. Printemps. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Prints for framing. AWANI PRESS. Animals. Prints of Coastal California. EVANS, ELIZABETH M. Private court garden. WADONE R A. VARONE, R. A. VARONE, RALPH A. Professor Beetoven. ORIOLO FILM STUDIOS, INC. ORIOLO FILM STUDIOS, INC. Professor mouse. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Professor Theodore J. Vonnerschnitzel. PARDO, MICHAEL. Profit sharers try harder. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. Profit sharing. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. INDUSTRIES. INDUSTRIES. Project. ITT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, INC. Broach design problem. Promenade. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Property management. REVAC, INC. Prophets and minister discuss the scriptures. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Proposed car wash for Messrs. Isaacson & Daniells. BIDA PROPERTIES.

Deal. PUSNIK, FRANCES C. Proposed hotel, office project. ABRAMS, NED H. Prosperity. URSZENYI-BREZNAY, HELENE. Protector. MCCLURG, ROBERT M. Proud owners, remember, keep the feeling of pride in your work. your work. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Proust, Marcel. VORPAL GALLERIES, SAN FRANCISCO. Remembrance of things Proust. Provident National Corporation. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. Provincial. Provincial. PRESIDENTIAL HOMES, INC. Psychedelic-surrealistic pen & ink sketch. HOLDEN, JOHN C. Psychodelic tennys. LOOMIS ENTERPRISES. Puff LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Dulaski, Casimir, Count. MENCONI, RALPH J. James Wilson. Pulling lineman. YOUNG BLUTH CO. Forearm lift. Pumpkin Center. HARTMAN, MERRILL J. HARTMAN, MERRILL J. Punctual, reliable people. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Punjab paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Punting. YOUNG BLUTH CO. Puppy days. CRAFTEX PRODUCTS CO. Puppy love. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Purim. LASKER, HELEN P. Purina Pet Village. RALSTON FURINA CO. Purple onion. AMERITEX SCREEN PRINT. Farmers market. Pat Pattern 70521. Pushout playing pieces. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Pushycat. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. INC. Put it over for profit sharing. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. Put off your old nature. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Put them back board. MACMILLAN CO. Put them back board. Untitled full-color illustration. illustration. Put together boards. MACMILIAN CO. Putting golfer ashtray. BRYAN, LLOYD. Puzz-an-ums, animal numerical puzzles. ARNOLD, ELOIS S. Puzzlement. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Pvramid. Pyramid. HERO I.C. Q. Quail.

Proposed emblems of the Victoria Society of the

Deaf

HUGHES, AUBREY H. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Wilson design. Erica

Quality pays. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. Quarter horse. Quarter horse. RUSHPON CO. Quarterback All-Stars. QUARTERBACK SPORTS FEDERA-TION, INC. Hi, kids. Quarterback play. YOUNG BLUTH CO. Queen. FUDDU, ANGELO R. Queen Anne. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Queen Christina ornamentation. MATSON MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Queen Esther's feast. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Queen Mary boat deck aft. GRAHAM, WILLIAM A. Queen of lotus. FUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Queen's counsel. EARNART. Queen's guard. Queen. Queen's guard. ART AWARD CO., INC. ART AWARD CO., INC. Queensbury. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Quick, into the lifeboat. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Quiet BLOYER, RICHARD G. BLOYER, RIGHTL Quincy. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Quincy Giraffe. BEST FETROLEUM CO. Quite early one morning. EICHENBERG, FRITZ. A child's Christmas.

R

RCA Corporation. SECURIFY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO.
R Centennial.
RIVERSIDE (CALIF.) CENTENNIA⁻ COMMISSION, INC.
R. D. T. plans.
TONEY (R. D.) CONST.
R. I. State Capitol.
TAVARES, ALEC.
R. J. Reynolds Tobacco Company.
SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. CO. R.T.D.-1. DAVENPORT, ROBERT THEODORE. Faces & scrolled lines. Faces & scrolled lines. R.T.W. COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. GALLERY DIVISION. LOOMSKILL, INC. GALLERY DIVISION. Rabbit. SUGCYMAN (E) & CO Rabbit. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. SHUMAN, STANLEY MARSHALL. Rabbit design. SWITCHPLATE CO. OF AMERICA, INC. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Raccoon pillow. KAZMANN, REENA. Racing start & Backstroke start. Rabbits. YOUNGJOHN ENTERPRISES, INC. YOUNGJOHN ENTERPRISES, INC. Rack storage area. RACK ENGINEERING CO. Raggedy Ann & Andy. NIEDERHAUS, LYNNE. Raggedy Ann design. SWITCHPLATE CO. OF AMERICA, INC. Rail fence. SCHULZ, KENNETH H. Rail-fence bicycle railway. MONTGOMERY, DON L. Railroad safety signal indica-tor. tor. ROWE, WALTER.

TITLE INDEX

Rain flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Rainbow flowers. SHAWN, MADELAINE. Rainbow Garden. MOREHEAD, C. G. Rainbow's colorama garden. STANFORD, ANDREW F. Rainy day in Frankfort. SAWYIER (PAUL) GALLERIES, INC. INC. Rajah. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Rajah's rooster. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Ramada Inn. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Rambling rose. RUBENS ORIGINALS. Ramming the harbour entrance. FROST & REED, LTD. Ramparts Inn Hotel. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Rangoon. BLOOMCRAFT. Ranunculus. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Raphael PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Rationeter. TONER, THOMAS J. Oil-gas. Ratta-tat-tat. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Rauenthaler. Rauentnaler. HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. Reaching. VAN DROW ARTS. Reading time. HARDING, LORENE G. Ready for next launch. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Ready for the trip, Sandy. SCHETTLER, AMANDA. (R) Rebel Records. REMAH LABS. Receive with meekness the implanted word. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Reconin' on Christmas. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Recommended designs for stacker bottoms. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFACTUR-ERS INSTITUTE, INC. Red candles with holly design menu folder. HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. menu folder. MENU PROMOTIONS, INC. MENU PROMOTIONS, INC. Red crested pochards. DONALD ART CO., INC. Red Riding Hood doll. HOCHTRITT, DIANE LYNNE. Red rooster. COLLINS, ENID. Redemption. FUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Redlegs. Redlegs. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Reflected pine. MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. Reflecting pool. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Reflection. KEITH, PAUL. Reflections. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Reflexes, good. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Reformation. AUGSEURG PUB. HOUSE. Being justified by faith. YORK . AUGSBURG FUE. HOUSE. B justified by faith. Refuelling at sea. FROST & REED, LTD. Regency. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS &

HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS : DRAPERIES, INC. Regency, San Juan. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC.

Regeneration in planaria. SILVER BURDETT SKILL STRIPS BIOLOGY SKILLS PROGRAM. Regulations, operation of aircraft. AIRMASTERS. ALROADTEDS. Rejoice in the Lord. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Religious liberty. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Religious symbols. SPRINGPRINT PAPER PRODUCTS Remember how aggravated you felt. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASS Remember when it was the students who dreaded the start of school. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Remembrance. HANSON, HARVEY. Remembrance of things Proust. VORPAL GALLERIES, SAN FRANCISCO. FRANCISCO. Reminiscence. BARNHART, DAMON LANE. Removable yard curb. BICKEL, JOHN FRANCIS. Renaissance Mary Hopkins. CELESTIAL ARTS. Renaissance Sir John. CELESTIAL ARTS. Renaissance, 2001 A.D. HENDLER, WINIFRED. Rene. Rene. BLOOMCRAFT. Renfrew. WOODCO. Repairman. MILSTEIN, LAWRENCE, Representation of a hand with the word peace beneath it. GIORDANO, JOSEPH J. Peace. Reproduction & growth. INSECTS. Rescue by seaplane. FROST & REED, LTD. Rescue these verbs with Rescue these verbs with helpers. BROWN, ELINOR L. Resistable rise of Arturo U I. H. K. L., LTD. Resort city. TYPES OF CITIES. Resource kit for nursery workers. Workers. WAKE, O. W. At home to-WAKE, O. W. At home to-gether. Rest assured. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Restless sea. MCGOWN (PEARL K.) INC. Hooked rug design. Revenue cutter Massachusetts. WROBLEWSKI, SIGMUND VICTOR. Revere. Revere. RICHMOND CONSTRUCTION CORP. Reverie. ARVIDA CORP. Rhapsody. HERO I.C. Rhinestone/enamel duck Christmas pin. JONETTE JEWELRY CO. Article JUNETTE JEWELRY CO. Artic of jewelry. Hode Island College. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of jewelry. Rhythm. AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC. Rialto. MONET. Article of jewelry. Riata. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewelry. Ribbon flower. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Ribbon plaid. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC.

Ribbon trumpet column. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Ride of Paul Revere. DONALD ART CO., INC. Rifles and pistols. SCHACHT, KATHRYN M. Right down the Middle East. BLOCK, HEREERT L. Rigid pillar duplex prototype. FELDHEYM, LEN. Ring. MONET. Article of jewelry. Ring-necked pheasant. NATURE PRESS. Ring of Saturn. BAESMAN, FREDERICK CHARLES. Rings and things. JAMECO METAL PRODUCTS CO., INC. Rio Grande Industries, Inc. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE SECURITY-COLORIAN CO. Rippling waves. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Rising cherrup. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Rising moon, the Golden Fleece. FROST & REED, LTD. Bitual. Ritual. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Riverside Hotel. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Riverside Mills. STIVERS (T. E.) CO. Road in life is short or long. BARANOWSKI, ROSE. Road iron model. IZQUIERDO, EUGENIO HURTADO. Diseno de modelo. Modelo de enrejado. Road runner. Road runner. COLLINS, ENID. Road through a tree. HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. ANDUM BUTAH, EAST COAST FREE-HAND POSTERS. Roaring 20's wheels. HARR, HENRY C. Robin. POVIA-BALLANTINE CORP. Robin redbreast birdhouse clock. CONNECTICUT CLOCK CO. Robolight. BARON, BERT. Rochelle. WOODCO. Rock Island rock garden. STANFORD, ANDREW F. Rock people. WOLSKY, MILTON. Rocket to the moon. HARRIS GRAPHICS. A WORLD OF CHANGE. Rockwell Library, Kent State Rockwell Library, Kent S University. CHILDRESS ASSOCIATES. Rodeway Inns of America. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Rolling on, a day scene. FROST & REED, LTD. Roma. Roma. AMERICAN TACK & HARDWARE CO., INC. Roman architecture. LINDEMANN, GERARD B. Roman coins. MODERN ART CO. Roman conca. PUCCINI, ARNALDO. Romanesque. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Arti-cle of jewelry. Romany. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Romart. MODERN WOOD PRODUCTS CO., INC.

Romboide. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Romeo and Juliet. THE GENIUS OF SHAKESPEARE. THE GENILS OF SHARESPEARE. Romper time. U.D. CO., INC. Roosevelt and Churchill. THE UNITED STATES, A WORLD LEADER Rope trick. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES 51 SCARVES 51 JONES, 0'NEIL. Rosamond. MONET. Article of jewelry. Rose border. STRATFORD MILLS, INC. Rose bouquet bookend. BRYAN, LLOYD. Rose flower. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Rose leaves. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Rose print. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Rose tattoo. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Rose utility hook. E-Z ON, INC. Rose vase & sachet design. SWITCHPLATE CO. OF AMERICA, INC. INC. INC. Rosemary Roadster. MATTEL, INC. Roses, roses. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC . Rosettes SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Cosewing. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Rosilure. NOSILUPE. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Rossi's Restaurant. HOFFMASTER CO., INC. Roughneck. Roughneck. HINDSLEY, FRANK W. Round pillow. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Round scroll pin. HOLLYCRAFT. Article of jewelry. HOLLYCRAFT. Article of jewelry. Round swirl. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Round whiskey bottle. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFACTUR-ERS INSTITUTE, INC. Rowan & Martin's Laugh-in. SCHLATTER (GEORGE)-ED FRIENDLY PRODUCTIONS. Laugh-in. Laugh-in. Rowan & Martin's Laugh-in. Royal carpet. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Royal crests. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Royal leaf. Royal lear. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Royal mail ship. STEVENS, LEONARD A. Royal poinciana. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, KEY WEST HAND FRINT FABRICS INC. Royal Shakespeare Company. WALDMAN, MAX. Ruche. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Rudyard Kipling's self-port wit Rudyard Kipling's Sell-portrait. BAMERIDGE, ELSIE. Rufous-sided towhee. HARM (RAY) WILDLIFE ART, INC. Running free. FROST & REED, LTD. Running rabbit figure. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO.

Rush, Benjamin. BELSKIE, ABRAM. Benjamin Rush. Rushing and brushing. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Rushing the passer. YOUNG BLUTH CO. Rushmore. HERO I.C. Russell. CAMPBELL, SILVER, COSBY CORP. Russell, Lillian. WILLIAMS, OMER E. Lillian. Rut. D.D. & W. DISTRIBUTORS.

326

S SDS SDS. SOULE, EVAN RAGLAND, JR. S.E. 5 Ace McCudden tangles with an old enemy. ECHELON FUB. CO., INC. SRM SPIRITUAL REGENERATION MOVEMENT FOUNDATION OF AMERICA. Maharishi Mahesh Yogi. Sabbath afternoon. LEA, TOM. Sacred Chinese horse. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Sacred design every Sunday Sacred design every Sunday bulletin. For titles of covers of Sacred design every Sunday bulletins SEE Current list under CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Sacred design worship folder. For titles of covers of Sacred design worship folders SEE Current list under CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Sacred garden. under CONCORDIA PUB. Sacred garden. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Sacred horse. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Safe lite hunting cap. MURPHY, GEORGE E. Safety AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY. DAGDIGIAN, KENNETH A. No! No! No! Safety first Safety first. MELER & FRANK MERCHANDISE CO., INC. Sagittarius. ASHEAR BROS., INC. AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. COLLINS, ENID. CUBE CARD CO. DE NICOLA (JERRY) INC. Arti-cle of jewelry. GAZAWAY, JOSEPHINE R. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. INC. PRO-ARTS, INC. TYRRELL, E. FRANCES. Sailboats of the mountain lake. KEPRTA, JEROME. Sailing S.F. SPENCER-PHILLIPS & GREEN. Saint Ann's Episcopal Church. RYAN, EVELYN. St. Croix, Virgin Islands. AUDIO VISUAL SYSTEMS, INC. Saint-Gaudens, Augustus. MENCONI, RALPH J. Augustus Saint-Gaudens. St. George Hotel. INC . George Hotel. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Bermuda. t. Gerard High School Royals. HUGHES, AUBREY H. t. Martin de Porres. HESSE (PAUL) THREE DIMEN-SIONALS, INC. t. Peter Street. WEISS, FRANZ. t. Thomas, Virgin Islands. AUDIO VISUAL SYSTEMS, INC. Bermuda. St. St.

Salamander. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. BURR-BROWN RESEARCH CORP. Salisbury. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Salt marshes. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Salvation is nearer to us now than when we first believed CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. Samedo-bad. believed. Sam-do-bad. Sam-do-bad. JACKSON, NOLEN RAY. Same Lord is Lord of all. CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. Sammy the waiter. HELD, SAUL. Sampaguita. ST. MARY (HALLIE) INC. Samuel Watts at sundown. FROST & REED, LTD. San Diego. San Diego. GRAHAM (D. C.) ENTERPRISES, TNC POTPOURRI ARTS & CRAFTS. San Francisco. CELESTIAL ARTS. GARRETT, RICHARD. San Jose, California. AUDIO VISUAL SYSTEMS, INC. San Pedro. STANDARD PACKAGING CORP. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. San TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Sand dunes. Sand dunes. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sandblast lace carving. BUTTURA & SONS, INC. Sandpiper GOLDINGER (JOSEPH) FABRICS co. Sandy. ARTISTIC PLASTERING, INC. Sanskrit. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Scarves Bi Vera, INC Santa Claus. CRAFTEX PRODUCTS CO. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Santa Fe. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Santa Maria ship. BLACKINTON (V. H.) & CO., BLACKINTON (V. H.) & CO., INC. Santa Mouse. BROWN, MICHAEL. Santa's workshop Magic Slate paper saver. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. Santa Claus. Saratore Santa Claus. Saratoga. ALBERT, LAWRENCE J. Sarge, why do you always send for me when you think you hear something. BLOYER, RICHARD G. Sari paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sarres Supper Club. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. INC. Satyr ear. SELMIER, VICTORIA J. Sausalito sea lion. SAUSALITO (CALIF.) FOUNDA-TION. Savannah, United States 44 gun frigate. RICHMOND, CHARLES B. Save your sight. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Savoy. HOWE DEATHER Savoy. MONET. Article of jewelry. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Saw-whet owl. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, FRAME HOUSE GALLERY,

LOUISVILLE, KY. Scales of justice. DRAWING BOARD, INC.

Scalloped radiator. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Scenario. AMERITEX SCREEN PRINT. Scented traveler. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Arti-cle of jewelry. Schedelic. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Schlaraffenland. HANFSTAENCL, FRANZ. Schlaufmann, Ulla. KASTEN, JOHN T., III. Little KASTEN, ONTH 1., 2014 girl. School plaque. HUGHES, AUBREY H. School selector. L & L LITHO, INC. School's open, drive carefully AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Schroeder character doll. UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC. Schwarz-gelb. HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. HANNELENGE, Science, KAMPUS KOVERS. Science through discovery. SINGER (L. W.) CO., INC. SINGER (L. W.) CO., INC. Scorpio. ASHEAR BROS., INC. AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. COLLINS, ENID. CUBE CARD CO. DE NICOLA (JERRY) INC. Arti-cle of jewelry. GAZAWAY, JOSEPHINE R. KEY WEST HAND FRINT FABRICS, INC. INC. PRO-ARTS, INC. TYRRELL, E. FRANCES. DRDLIK, FRANK J. Screwmag. DRDLIK, FRANK J. Scroll column. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Scuffy kangaroo. EASTERN MOULDED PRODUCTS CO., INC. EASTERN MOULDED PRODUCTS CO., INC. Sculpt ahead. WILLIS, PAUL A. Sculptured designed furniture. KEIL, CHARLES I. Sculptured irrigation. MARGRILL, ANITA. Sculptured owl eyeglass caddy. KARGER, HENRY L. Eyeglass caddy. Sculptured stone. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sea angels. A angels. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, Sea Key WEST In. INC. Sea basket. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Sea branch. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewelry. INC. AFGICIO Ma cluster. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Art creatures KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Sea encounter. FROST & REED, LTD. Sea flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sea foam. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Sea garden. COLLINS, ENID. Sea Gulf. KNUDSON, WILBUR T. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Sea-lilly. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC.

Sea mum. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry.

Sea of daisles. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Sea of paradise. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sea shells. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Sea spray. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. NC. AFTICLE OF Jewe. Seabrook. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Seafloor Aquarium, Ltd. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Seagram flowers. Search for belief. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Seascape. CRAFTEX PRODUCTS CO. Season of lights and good HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. Seasons greetings. BLANKENSHIP, HARRY. DRAWING BOARD, INC. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS INC. YOGG & CO., INC. Seat in free world councils. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Seatrain Lines, Inc. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. Seattle. LOGOS PUB. CO. LOGOS POB. CO. Becret Harbour House. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Sedco, Inc. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. Seduction. Seduction. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. See-through games. MACMILLAN CO. See what love the Father has given us. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Seeds. VAN DROW ARTS. Seerana. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. INC. Seethru. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Selected species of Los Angeles lampposts. WILLIAMS, SUSAN NANCY. Selecting a medical doctor. HEALTH SCIENCE. Self-portrait in the art medium. GLASER SIOMA. Seli-portate in the art medium. GLASER, SIOMA. Selling like it tis. THOMAS, DOUGLAS, JR. Seminar lecture notes. BURR-BROWN RESEARCH CORP. Semi-precious turtle. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Arti-cle of jewelry. Semi-reclining figure. HENDERSON CO. Senators. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Senses & defenses. INSECTS. September, incidents in history. THOM SECTS. history. EDUCATIONAL SHOW CASE. Sequoia. HERO I.C. Serenade clock. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. BLUTINGER, MARTIN ELY. CAROLINA SOAP & CANDLE MAKERS . Series of colored oil paint-ings of 17 nebulae. SOLOMON, SARAH.

TITLE INDEX

Series of designs made up of heraldic symbols. WIDMER, NANCY. Series of 12 historical drawings. LEWIS & PRICE. Sermon on the mount. LOVETT, LINDA M. Serpents. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Serve the Lord. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Service. Service. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Serving tray. ESMOND INDUSTRIES, INC. Set flower. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Set high standards and rise to the occasion. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Set of 4 animal finger puppets. puppets SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Set of interlocking acrobat SHACKMAN (B.) & CO.
Set of interlocking acrobat figures.
SHACKMAN (B.) & CO.
Set of plans for Florence-Mayo new process bulk curing barn.
MAYO, REUBIN E.
Set of three nested penguins.
SHACKMAN (B.) & CO.
Set of Washington, Jefferson, Franklin, Lincoln round jigsaw puzzles.
SHACKMAN (B.) & CO.
Settlement, the lawyer's game.
RODMAN, WILLIAM.
7016 Pemberton.
MITCHELL (ROBERT H.) CO. A home for sale.
Seven sorrows of the Virgin.
FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R)
Seventh pine of Chidori-ga-Fuchi, Tokyo.
MATSUMOTO, TSUVOSHI.
Shackled angel. DYER, MYRTLE MAY.
Shadow play. INC. Shadow play. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Shadow vine. BLOOMCRAFT. Shadows. ASCIAN. ASCIAN. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Shakespeare, William. MINNESOTA MINING & MANUFAC-TURING CO. William Shakespeare. Shalimar gardens. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Shall we all agree that there's no hurry. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Shalom. NOTRE DAME OF THE LAKE. NOTRE DAME OF THE LAKE. Shalomniks. YOEL, AVIV. Shandakan Range. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., Shapes. DAGDIGIAN, KENNETH A. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Sharing gifts. BROADMAN PRESS. Sharing responsibilities. SHARING RESPONSIBILITY, SCHOOL AND HOME. SCHOOL AND HOME. She. CELESTIAL ARTS. CELESTIAL ARTS. She loves me. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. She sits by herself on the inside of out and prays for the outside of in. JOHNSON, LAUREL. Sheba and Rage. WALDMAN, MAX.

Sheep shooters. CAREY, A. W. Sheer mist. INDIAN HEAD, INC. Sheffield. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Shelborne. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Shelf. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Shelia. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Shell Americana calendar. DORIC PRODUCTIONS. Shell flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. ScarVES BY VERA, INC. Shelley. LOGOS FUB. CO. Shelter Cove, U.S.A. PLOWLANDS. Shepherds in adoration. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Sheraton clock. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Sheraton Sandcastle Motor Inn. HANNAT-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Shield of freedom. ART AWARD CO., INC. Ship a'sailing. Ship a'sailing. CELESTIAL ARTS. Ship's wheel clock. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Shiraz. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Shoot for these goals. BROWN, BLINOR L. Shoppers bond. U.S. CONSUMER RESEARCH INSTITUTE, LTD. Shopping time. U.D. CO., INC. Short and long vowels. DISCOVERING SPELLING PATTERNS. Short [letter] vowel sound. LEARNING ABOUT OUR LANGUAGE SERIES. Shiraz. Nort note. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC INC. Show off. BOUCHARD. Shower on way. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Shrine. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Shur Dror. GOODHART, ANITA NADINE PRICE.Ski-scape. Shy giraffe. Shiren, SARI SABINA. Sic-a-cyclist. ROSENEL INTERNATIONAL CORP. Sierra meadow. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Sierra splendor. NUTT, JAMES FAUL, SR. Sigill Annapolis in Maryland. FOUNTAIN, ERIC A. Signet Lilly. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Ski fever. VAN ALSTYNE, LAWF VAN ALSTYNE, LAWF UNLAP, ELEANOR. Skier. SEIDL, HANS. SKERCHOCK, ANDREW Skill counts on eve HOWE SERVICES, IN Skillett, we cooks. OREGORY, JAMES, J Sky high. EVERFAST FABRICS Sky lark. INC. Sikkim dragon. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Silent minority who will count with the silent majority. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Silhouettes. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. GOEBEL, W. (R) Silver plate. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Silvery sunburst. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Arti-cle of jewelry. Simeon thanks God. CHILDREN'S BIBLE STORIES. Simopeta Simonetta. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.

Sing to the Lord, all the earth. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Singer science series. SINGER (L. W.) CO., INC. Science through discovery. Singing angel. CRAFTEX PRODUCTS CO. Single effort to do better is worth more than a thousand ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Siphonage enema. [BASIC PATIENT CARE, UNIT I: CATHETERIZATION AND ENEMAS] Sir Nibbs Restaurant and Lounge. ALLIS PRESS, INC. Sirocco. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Sisal lion desk letter holder. ENESCO IMPORTS, INC. Sisters. BEY, LUTHER AUGUSTUS WOODLEY. BEI, LOTHER AUGUSTON WOULDLY.
Sitar.
SCARVES BY VERA, INC.
Site and floor plan.
TUNE-O CORP.
Site Gilgal.
JAMES, DONLVAN.
Sitting rabbit figure.
SHACKMAN (B.) & CO.
Six beat crawl.
YOUNGJOHN ENTERPRISES, INC.
Six beat crawl.
DEC-O-BATH CORP.
6" baroque flower leaf.
DEC-O-BATH CORP.
6" baroque flower ashtray.
BRYAN, LLOYD.
Six scenes from the Passion of Christ.
FRICK COLLECTION, NEW
YORK. (R)
YORK. (R) YORK. (R) 16 automobile drawings. DERBIGNY, BOBBY. 16th century Italian carved and gilt walnut chest. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) 16th century Italian walnut Intervention (Control of the control of the co i fever. VAN ALSTYNE, LAWRENCE A., II. DUNIAF, ELEANON. Skier. SEIDL, HANS. SkERCHOCK, ANDREW. Skill counts on every job. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Skillett, we cooks, umajo. GREGORY, JAMES, JR. Skirt. DAR-KNIT FASHIONS. Sky high. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Skylark. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Skyscraper. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Sleep/study unit. MEREDITH CORP. Sleeping Ute. NEELEY, JAMES L. Sleepy baby. GOEBEL, W. (R) Sliced apple. HARTZ MOUNTAIN PRODUCTS CORP. Sliced orange. CORP. Slimboy telephone and address

HOLIDAY FAIR, INC. Tele-phone and address.

Slinque. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Small flowers. VILLAGER, INC. Small Grecian bracket. MODERN ART CO. Small sunburst shell. HENRY STUDIO. Small wall plaque. SYROCO. SYROCO. Smile. DAN-DEE IMPORTS, INC. Smile power. AMERICAN DENTAL ASSN. Smith, James. MENCONI, RALPH J. James Smith of Pennsylvania. Smokey. SHOOK, RALPH K. Smokey Bear. VIDEOCRAFT INTERNATIONAL, VIDEOCRAFT INTERNA. LTD. Smoky Mountains. SCHULZ, KENNETH H. Snail stuff. CROSBY, GREG. Snake fish. NOW FABRICS, INC. Snap happy. MATTEL, INC. Snappies. Snappies. LORIBET. Snoflake guild set. GOLDINGER (JOSEPH) FABRICS co. Snook. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Snooky. SANDELBURN, HARRY. Snoopy. For titles concerning the Snoopy comic character SE Current list under UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC. SEE FEATURE SYNDICATE, INC. Snooty. ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION. Snow covered mountain lake. SHAW, W. A., JR. Snow queen. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Snow scene in housing project. MACMILLAN CO. BROWLELAW CO. Snow time. U.D. CO., INC. Snow tractor. BROWNER (FRED) CORP. Snowmass, Aspen. SPORT CHALET. Article of jewelry. jewelry. So sorry you're sick. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Soda pop. ATHLONE INDUSTRIES, INC. BLENDS, INC. DIVISION. Soldado Espanol. Soldado Espanol. HERITAGE PUBLICATIONS, INC. Solent days. FROST & REED, LTD. Solidified stress. HOLDEN, JOHN C. Solomon Island protector spirit. spirit. GOVIA (CHRISTOPHER) PHOTOS. Solution step. SPEECH 1-A. SPEECH 1-A. Somali. WILLS, GEORGE P. The heraldry of Africa. Some men see things as they are and say, why. COMPUTER PORTRAITS. Some of you men and horses may be wondering why this meeting was called. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Somewhere west of Laramie. HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. Son. MATTHEWS, BEVERLY CAROLINE. Sophia. HERO I.C. Sophistication. URSZENYI-BREZNAY, HELENE. Sophistikit. COLLINS, ENID.

Stellar. HERO I.C.

HERO I.C. Stephanie. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Sterile linen processing. [CENTRAL MEDICAL AND SURGI-CAL SUPPLY SERVICES]

Sterling. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS &

SUARVES BY VERA, INC. Stock certificate. RINGLING BROS.-BARNUM & BAILEY COMBINED SHOWS, INC.

Stockton, California. AUDIO VISUAL SYSTEMS, INC. Stone pot hole. FLOOD, EDMUND J. Pot hole.

FLOOD, EDMUND J. Fot Hole. Stop/go. JOHNSON, LAUREL. Storage and inventory. [CENTRAL MEDICAL AND SURGI-CAL SUPPLY SERVICES] Storage, play & garden bldgs. BROWN (BILL) CO. Store building. RIGAUMONT, VICTOR A. Stormvogel.

DRAPERIES, INC. Stitched flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Stitchery. SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

Sopwith triplanes. ECHELON PUB. CO., INC. Sorry you don't feel good. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Soul mate. MCGOWAN, MELVIN J. Sound of sleigh bells. HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. Source. CELESTIAL ARTS. South Central Bell Telephone SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. Southern Colonial. MINNESOTA MINING & MANUFAC-MINNESOTA MINING & MANOFAC TURING CO. So. Illinois. SKIDMORE SAHARTIAN, INC. Southwestern Police Academy. HALTOM MANUFACTURING CO. Article of jewelry. Sox. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Space age. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Space Bubble. MATTEL, INC. Space Chost attacking monster. HANNA-BARBERA PRODUCTIONS, TNC INC. INC. Space, not war. THE ROAD. Space Power Suit. MATTEL, INC. Space puzzle game. PARKER BROS., INC. Space ship earth. CELESTIAL ARTS. Spaces. Spaces. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Spanish. PUCCINI, ARNALDO. Spanish bastimento. ORLPAC INDUSTRIES, INC. Spanish bastimento. ORLPAC INDUSTRIES, INC. Spanish colt. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Spanish conquistador decanter. RICHETTI, JON EMBRY. Spanish crest. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Spanish dancers. ORLPAC INDUSTRIES, INC. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Spanish fighting bull. HUGHES, AUBREY H. Spanish fighting bull. HUGFFMAN, WILLIAM E. ORLPAC INDUSTRIES, INC. Spanish heads. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Spanish horse. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Spanish horse. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Spanish shadows. AARON PIX, INC. Spanish stallion. POESCHEL, VIRGINIA. Spank stripes Spanish stallion. POESCHEL, VIRGINIA. Spark stripes. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sparkling day. FROST & REED, LTD. Sparkling flowers. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Sparrow. CRUME (CHUCK) NATURE ART, INC. Field sketches. Spatial encounter. PITT, BARRY EVAN. Speaking for the great silent majority. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Special anniversary wishes. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Special award. CENTAUR MINI COMPUTER DE-VICES, INC. Bar. Special delivery. SANTINI, CHARLOTTE LEE. Special maps. USING MAPS.

328

Spelling the names of days and months. DISCOVERING SPELLING PATTERNS. Spending less on arms increases the risks to the increases the risks to the American people. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Spherical yoyo covered with stylized map of the world. EVANS, DAVID. Spice jars. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Spikey horned toad. EASTERN MOULDED PRODUCTS CO.. INC. CO., INC. Spin-o. JONK, CLARENCE. Spinning. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Spinning Xmas tree. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Spinning egg with chick inside. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Spinning heart in ball. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Spirit of Christmas. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Spirit of God fill our hearts. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Spirit of voc ribbar out out out of a concord of the law. Spirit of the law. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Spirit of the waters, evening. CORLETT, GIL. Spirit will take what is mine and declare it to you. CORCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. Spiro, I really didn't mean for you to go this far. ELOCK, HEREERT L. Splendid thing. CELESTIAL ARTS. Love is a many splendid thing. Split arrowhead print. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Split decision. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. irit of '76. Split decision. BROWN & BIGELOW. BROWN & BIGELOW. Split image. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Split rail fence. GALLERY AMERICA, INC. Sportsman's game bag. BROWN & BIGBLOW. Sportsmen's Country Fair. ULBRICHT, RICHARD E. Spring. EXPLORING THE SEASONS. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Spring afternoon. ARVIDA CORP. Spring & summer sports. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Spring bloom. FATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Spring head. ARNOVICK, PETER G. Spring tulip. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Spring's paradise. Spring. Spring's paradise. AARON PIX, INC. Springtide. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Sprites. VINCENT, R. K., JR. VINCENT, K. K., OK. Spunky Sparrow. SULLIVAN, DAVID J. Square borders. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Square daisy. STRATFORD MILLS, INC. Square pin. HOLLYCRAFT. Article of HOLLYCRAFT. Article of jewelry. Square polka dot. STRATFORD MILLS, INC. Squares, circles and other geometric designs. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Squash technique in onion root tips. SILVER BURDETT SKILL STRIPS BIOLOGY SKILLS PROGRAM.

BIOLOGY SKILLS PROGRAM.

Squirrel, 2 eyes, bushy tail. GERRY'S CREATIONS, INC. Article of jewelry. Stag and two does. VORPAL GALLERIES, SAN FRANCISCO. Stagaroff 100 pruf strong vodka. vodka. CONRAD, RAYMOND L. Stained glass. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Stained glass window. GOVIA (CHRISTOPHER) PHOTOS. ST. ANTHONY'S GUILD, PATERSON, N.J. Staining and observing bacteria. STLVER BURDETT SKILL STRIPS vodka SILVER BURDETT SKILL STRIPS BIOLOGY SKILLS PROGRAM. Staining and observing blood Cells. SILVER BURDETT SKILL STRIPS BIOLOGY SKILLS PROGRAM. Staircase, with clock and Renoir painting. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Stairway to the stars. EDUCATIONAL SHOW CASE. Stand up for Jesus. NEALE MUSIC. Standard jeep. BRONNER (FRED) CORP. Standing sprite on tree stump. PUDDU, ANGELO R. HERO I.C. Starza. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Star break. BLOOMCRAFT. Star crystal. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Star of Suma. FLUME, JANICE D. Star-shape opaque and colored rhinestones. HOLLYCRAFT. Article of HOLLYCRAFT. Article of jewelry. Star twigs. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Star went before them. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Starflower Starflower. MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. YORK. Starkweather Hall, Eastern Michigan University. CHLIDRESS ASSOCIATES. Starlette girl planter. RUBENS ORIGINALS. Starry chain. Starry chain. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Starshine. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Starship. GOODWOOD CO. State Fencibles of Philadel-State FENCIOLU phia. COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTO-RIANS. State of the nation. THELEN, HUBERT J. Stately ship. FROST & REED, LTD. Station stove with dog. COUNTRY LIVING. Statue. Statue. ARVIDA CORP. ARVIDA CORP. Statue of Lake Worth monster. PACK, JOE. Stay in shape. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN Stay in the groove. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Steamboat 'round the bend. HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. Steep ravine, Marin County, Calif.

ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

RIGAUMONT, VICTOR A. Stormvogel. SPENCER-PHILLIPS & GREEN. Story teller. BAYLOG, LAVERNE. Story without words. BLOYER, RICHARD G. Strain Poultry Farms, Inc. STIVERS (T. E.) CO. Strange case, doctor. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Strange lights in Philadelphia sky. sky. BISSELL, THOMAS E. Strange, that didn't show up in the wind tunnel. ENDEVCO CORP. Strap fern. NATURE CONSERVANCY. CHAPTER. Butterfly FLORIDA orchid. Strategic positioning. [ADVANCED SERIES] Stratford. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Strawberry patch. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Streets & parks. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Strike three, you're in. GETTING TO KNOW ME. String of stars that separates people. BLUTINGER, MARTIN ELY. Strip mining BLUTINGER, MARTIN ELY. Strip mining. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Striped skunk. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Strobe poster. PHANTASTIC PHANTASIES. Prince of darkness. Structural design sheet. HAHM. GERHARD. HAHN, GERHARD. Structural plan. HENDERSON, THOMAS C. Struggle for peace. PETRICHKO, ROBERT J. PETTICHKO, ROBERT J. Stucco stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Studebaker-Garford and the broken bridge. SHARPSTEEN, BENJAMIN L. Studious gentleman. GOTLIFFE, ARNOLD H. Study at Marble Town. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Subcutaneous (Hypodermic) injection technique. [BASIC PATLENT CARE, UNIT VI: ADMINISTRATION OF MEDICATION]

TITLE INDEX

Submit. BUREAU OF ADVERTISING OF THE AMERICAN NEWSPAPER PUBLISHER'S ASSN., INC. TYPES OF CITIES. Successful companies. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. AMERICAN EDUCATION SUCH TO AN AN AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL SHOW CASE. Sultanabad plate. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Sumat AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC. Summer EXPLORING THE SEASONS. Summer sun. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Summer twilight. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (A) Sun signs. For titles in the Sun signs series SEE Current list under CUBE CARD CO. Sun symbols. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sun washed wall. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Sun wheel. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sunbonnet babies, Molly and May. May. LESTER, MARY CLOTHILDE. LESTER, MARY CLOTHILDE Sunburst. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. SERBIN, INC. Sunday morning. WORTHAM, LOIS JEAN. Sunday time. U.D. CO., INC. Sundowner Hotel. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Sunflower. PRODUCTIONS, INC. Sunflower. INDIAN HEAD, INC. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FAERICS, INC. Birthday greetings. Sunlit glade. BROWN & BIGELOW. Sunrise bay. AARON PIX, INC. Sunrise call. AKIN, E. HORACE. Sunrise, Railroad Ranch, Sunrise, Railroad Ranch, Idaho NASVIK, HARLAND P. Sunset. LILEY, LORAH V. Sunset on the Sacramento River. PLOWLANDS. Sunset print. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Super peace. KORPALSKI, THOMAS. Peace. Super space mouse. EASTERN MOULDED PRODUCTS Super space mouse. EASTERN MOULDED PRODUCTS CO., INC. Supermarket folding picture. MACMILLAN CO. Supernaut power limbs. MATTEL, INC. Surely he has borne our griefs. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Surfriders head. MCMANEMON, ALAN. Survey, cont. African artists. PROTHMANN ASSOCIATES, INC. Survey of 15 contemporary Afro-American artists. PROTHMANN ASSOCIATES, INC. Survey of the New Testament. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Search for belief. Susan and her swing. GOLDEERGER DOLL MANUFAC-TURING CO., INC. Suspended for the duration. STOLZAR, MICHAEL.

Suzette. BROWN & BIGELOW. BUSH SUZY. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Sweater-Bac girls' pullover Sweater-Bac girls' pullover pattern. BLALOCK, DOLORES. Sweet dreams. GUTMANN & GUTMANN CO. (R) Sweethearts' go-go steady watch. HORTON, META CURRY. Article of jewelry. Swimmer. BOUCHAPD BOUCHARD. Swing. CELESTIAL ARTS. Swing-toy. PRIBIS, MILAN. Swirl. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. virl floral. STRATFORD MILLS, INC. Swirl Swirl stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SURVES DI VERA, INC. SWITING WAVE. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SWISS fantasia. GEHRLG, WALTER. SWISS torso. BOUCHARD. Switch on quality. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Sxosa girl. URSZENYI-BREZNAY, HELENE. URSZENYI-BREZNAY, HELENE. Sylt raid. FROST & REED, LTD. Symbol of black dignity. BLACKNESS, UNLIMITED. Symbol of our country's flag. COMERFORD, GEORGE D. Cres-cent Temple. Symbols of the black man. JACKSON, ERNEST E. Symphony. Symphony. AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC. ARVIDA CORP. Symposium. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. т T and P Louisiana Limited. MINER ENTERPRISES, INC. MINER ENTERPRISES, INC. T squares. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. T. Wharf and Boston Harbor. MURRAY, GEORGE. Tabby cat. CONCRETE MACHINERY CO., INC. Table. CHAMPION, HUGH EMORY. Marble table. Taipan. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Taiwan. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Taj Mahal. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Take an interest in every job you do. CLEMPRINT, INC. Take it easy on the holiday. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Take the whole armor of God. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Take time. Take time. CELESTIAL ARTS. Take time to click your safety belt. DU PONT DE NEMOURS (E. I.) DU PONT DE NEMOURS (E. & CO. Takin' a breather. WALL, RALPH A. Taking chances. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Talk about contamination dancer danger. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Talk about crime in the streets. BLOCK, HERBERT L.

Tall clock. P & S ENTERPRISES. Talleyrand. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Tammy BLACK LIGHT, INC. Tani. ZEMAN, JOHN THOMAS. Tank landing ship. FROST & REED, LTD. Tanker attacked by unknown submarine. FROST & REED, LTD. Tape measure. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Tapestry. SAN FRANCISCO MUSEUM OF ART. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Tapis. HERO I.C. Tara. MCGOWN (PEARL K.) INC. Hooked rug design. Tarantella. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, Tarot cards. MARGO WALLPAPER CORP. Taught by a tiger. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. TAUTUS. ASHEAR BROS., INC. AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. COLLINS, ENID. CUBE CARD CO. DE NICOLA (JERRY) INC. Ar-ticle of jewelry. GAZAWAY, JOSEPHINE R. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. INC. PRO-ARTS, INC. TYRRELL, E. FRANCES. Taurus under the cork tree. KILGROE, GERALDINE. Taxachusetts, state of gab Taxachusetts, state of gal and grab. STIKUMS. Taylor, George. MENCONI, RALPH J. George Taylor. Taylor Hall. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. DRAPERIES, INC. Teach 'n play. KNICKERBOCKER TOY CO., INC. Teaching aid to demonstrate cardiac rhythm disturbances. SKINNER, JOHN F. Team of specialists. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Teamwork for a good perform-ance. Teamwork for a good perform-ance. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Technoanarchist, communitarian. STEIN, MAURICE. Technology that is not suited to serving human life is nonsensical. NATIONAL REGISTER. Teheran. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Telegraph Hill with Coit Tower. MEYER, RUDOLF K. Telephone. HOLIDAY FAIR, INC. HOLIDAY FAIR, INC. Telephones. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Telling time. DAGDIGIAN, KENNETH A. Temple belles. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. INC. AMETEX DIVISI Temple dome. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCANUES BY VERA, INC. Temple-lites. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Arti-cle of jewelry. Ten Ashanti goldweights. FROTHMAN ASSOCIATES, INC. Ten candle Mediterranean swag BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Ense moment. VINCENT, MARTHA.

Tense

Teresa touring car. MATTEL, INC. Terry velour print. AMERITEX CO. AMERITEA CO. Terrycloth gingerbread boy. KNICKERBOCKER TOY CO., INC. Ginger Bread. Terrycloth gingerbread girl. KNICKERBOCKER TOY CO., INC. KNICKERBOCKER TOY CO., D Ginger Bread. Tessie tractor. MATTEL, INC. Test the spirits to see whether they are of God. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Texas bluebonnets. Texas bluebonnets. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. (R) Texas flag pin. RAFAELIAN, RALPH. Arti of jewelry. Textile pattern. ROMANCE FABRICS. Taxture RALPH. Article Texture. BREITENBACH, WILLIAM J. BREITENBACH, WILLIAM J. Textured gold bumble bee. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Textured loops. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Thais Thais. JACOBS, MARY S. Thank you. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. REB-ZEL. Thanks. NOTRE DAME OF THE LAKE. NOTRE DAME OF THE LAKE. Thanksgiving. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. It's a good thing to give thanks. YOGG & CO., INC. Enjoy Thanksgiving dinner. Thanksgiving Thanksgiving. That all men are created equal. COMPUTER PORTRAITS. That ol' horse is a little wild for Ma's garden work. MIGNERY, HERB. MELER & FRANK MERCHANDISE CO., INC. That's what I like, real mildness. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Themes. AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC. There is a place for every-There is a place for every-thing. HOWE SERVICES, INC. There was an old woman who lived in a shoe. DAGDIGIAN, KENNETH A. There was something that was so surely there. JOHNSON, LAUREL. There's something about a soldier. There's something about a soldier. BLOCK, HERBERT L. These sons of Ohio were first in the conquest of space. BURR, EDWARD EVERETT. They began to make merry. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. They know not what they do. EDUCATIONAL SHOW CASE. They prey upon your profit. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. They were all filled with the Holy Spirit. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. They've got a lot of living to do. to do. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Things that go Magic Slate paper saver. WESTERN FUB. CO., INC. Engineer on train. Fireman on truck. Spaceman in plane. Truck driver in truck. to do.

WORKS OF ART

Think first, haste makes waste ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Think I'd forget your birth-day, kid. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Think tank. CARTOONS-OF-THE-MONTH. Thinking of you on your birthday. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Thinking of you questionnaire. FRAN MAR MOPPETS. FMAN MAR MOFFETS. Thinking race horse. CHRISTOPHERSON, EARL M. 30-bed hexagonal nursing unit. GARFIELD, SIDNEY R. 32-bed hexagonal nursing unit. GARFIELD, SIDNEY R. 36-bed hexagonal nursing unit. GARFIELD, SIDNEY R. '36 Ford Coupe. MATTEL, INC. Classic '36 Ford Coupe. This commandment we have from Him CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. This is how one should regard CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. his is how your garden grou COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING This grows. INDUSTRIES. s is the way the world This ends. NATIONAL REGISTER. This is the will of God. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. This people honors me with their lips. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Thistle swirl. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Thistles. Thistles. HENRY (ANITA) INC. Thomas A. Edison High School. HUGHES, AUBREY H. Thorpe, James Francis. OKLAHOMA. STATE BOARD OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS. Jim Thorpe Thorpe. Those wonderful flying machines. HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. Thou hast taken Thy great Thou hast taken Thy great power. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Thoughts out of many hearts may be revealed. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Thousands of prestige accounts throughout the nation. TRANS-AMERICAN COLLECTIONS, TNC INC. 3-A house, East gate of Potomac. CIMBCO, LTD. 3-arm wall sconce. SYROCO. 5 bedroom [dwelling] BUTLER, ARTHUR. DONALD (ROBERT) & ASSOCIATES. Three black and gray Schnauzers. ORIGINATIONS, INC. Three contemporary African sculptors. PROTHMANN ASSOCIATES, INC. Three cultures. LIFE IN THE TROPICS. \$3.84 per account. TRANS-AMERICAN COLLECTIONS, Three kings. NATIONAL COUNCIL OF CHURCHES. COMMITTEE ON WORLD LITERACY & CHRISTIAN LITERATURE

- 3 pc. Espana clock and plaque BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO.
- tell-a-tale picture puzzles. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC.

Through God you are no longer a slave but a son. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Thunderbird. PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Thyme Hills. LOVELESS, DAVID. Ticker trading game. ROBARD CO. Tidy frog. EASTERN MOULDED PRODUCTS CO., INC. Tiffany & Company. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. Tiger. HENRY (ANITA) INC. TOY INNOVATIONS, LTD. WOOL-ART STUDIOS, INC. Tiger kit. SHAFER, ANNETTE LEA. Tiger lily. AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Tiger, monkey, and three bird prints. COLBY, MARIE N. Tiger stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Tigers. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. MONET. Article of jewelry. Tiki trophy. MCCARTER, THOMAS E. Tile paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. MONET. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Timber wolf. SCHACHT, KATHRYN M. Time is now. JOHNSON, LAUREL. Time-line of American history. FRONTIER ENTERPRISES. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Timely topics. EDUCATIONAL SHOW CASE. Timmy Rim says only 45 Timmy Rim Says only 45. minutes to Alpine fun. REDDING, GERALD E. Tiny cherub. CRESTWICK. (R) Tired. VAN DROW ARTS. Tivoli. OXFORD BONE CHINA. Tlaloc, lord of rain. VORPAL GALLERIES, SAN FRANCISCO. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. To each is given the manifes-tation of the Spirit for the common good. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. To, from. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. To light the world. KING, CLARIE. To market, to market. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. To my wife. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Today HAWAII. Today is the first day of the rest of your life. CELESTIAL ARTS. CELESTIAL ARTS. Toe rings. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Toilet tissue holder. DWECK, A. Tom, Tom, the piper's son. GUTMANN & GUTMANN CO. (R) GUTMANN & GUTMANN CO Tommy & Pal. HARDIMAN, INEZ. Tongue position chart. FREY, BETTY J. Tonnant. FROST & REED, LTD. Tonnent. FROST & REED, LTD.

To

Too crewel. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, TNC. Toodles ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Top hat. GOLDINGER (JOSEPH) FABRICS Top-hatted centaur-type container. MARGOSIAN, GERARD. Top this. CELESTIAL ARTS. Torch runner. RICHARDSON, H. W. Toreador. ORLPAC INDUSTRIES, INC. Torero. MATTEL, INC. Toropical. AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC. Torso. MCMANEMON, ALAN. Totem spools. HEMMERT, ANDREW M. CELESTIAL ARTS. Touring car design. SWITCHPLATE CO. OF AMERICA, INC. Tourism. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Tourist tower and convention hotel BALDWIN, DAVID J. Town & Country Motor Inn. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Town of Veteran. ACKER, GEORGE W. Town house. CAPITAL INDUSTRIES, INC. Townhouse apartment develop-ment ment. LEWIS & ASSOCIATES. LEWIS & ASSOCIATES. Toy cat. CLISH, ALBERT R. Tracy trikediddle. MATTEL, INC. Trader Vic's Menehunes. BERGERON, VICTOR J. Tranquillity Bay Club. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR DEDUCTIONS INC PRODUCTIONS, INC. Transcendency. VINCENT, MARTHA. Transported. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Trappistine originals. TRAPPISTINES. Travel talk. LOOMSKILL, INC. Traveling Fred. HARTFORD, CHRIS L. Tree burst. BLOOMCRAFT. Tree n' house. NOVAGLAS CORP. Tree of life. DIXON, JEANE L. Tree tapping time. HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. Trellis anemone. STRATFORD MILLS, INC. Trellis flowers. Tree burst Trellis flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Tres flores. COLLINS, ENID. Trial. SARGENT, OTTO E. Tribal. BLOOMCRAFT. Tricycle-horse-sleigh. MONTGOMERY, DON L. Trieste, 101 disegni. GREENE-MERCIER, MARIE ZOE. Trio. BLACKMON, BOYCE. Triple modules for mobile home units.

Triumph of man on the moon. BLESAK, ALOJZ. Trivet design. SWITCHPLATE CO. OF AMERICA, INC. Tropez PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Tropi cala Tropi cala. ARVIDA CORP. Tropical environment. LIFE IN THE TROPICS. Tropical fruit. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Tropical skies. Tropical skies. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Tropicale. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Tropicana print. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Tropique. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Tryall Golf & Beach Club. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. Tryst. ROTERS, CARL. COLEAS, CARL. Tuc 19. GOEBEL, W. Tuffy Tooth. COLGATE-PALMOLIVE CO. Tulip garden. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Tulip print. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Tulip twine. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Turban plaid. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Turban stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Turkestan. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Turned wood dressed family doll set. doll set. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Turnin' on. OGREN, ROLAND E. Turquoise & pearl necklace: TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Turquoise bird key. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Jewelry. Turtox-Newby fossil chart. For titles of Turtox-Newby fossil charts SEE Renewal list under GENERAL BIOLOG-ICAL, INC. Tutsi.
WILLS, GEORGE P. The heraldry of Africa.
Twelve Apostles.
AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE.
Twelve drawings depicting the signs of the Zodiac.
BAKER & STOKES, INC.
24-bed hexagonal nursing unit.
GARFIELD, SIDNEY R.
24-bed square nursing unit.
GARFIELD, SIDNEY R.
Twenty-four photographs for the Bank Street readiness program. Tutsi, program. program.
 MACMILLAN CO.
 24 Richmond drawings.
 ALSOP, MISS CARTER BOARDMAN.
 24 th National Traffic Safety
 Poster calendar.
 AMDUCARN AUMONDER ASON AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Help your safety patrol. \$27 free admission tickets. OLD WEST TRAIL FOUNDATION, LINCOLN, NEB. Twenty-six Afro-American artists PROTHMANN ASSOCIATES, INC. Twigs spray. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Twilight of the roses. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R)

- RENAULD, FRED SIME Triplex mobile home. JANMAR. Triton and dolphins. JUNG, EMILY.

FRED SIMEON.

1969

Twins.

Twin flower clips. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Twinmil. MATTEL, INC. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Twist-o-crepe. INDIAN HEAD, INC. Two ballerinas. Two ballerinas. ARNOVICK, PETER G. Two beat crawl. YOUNGJOHN ENTERPRISES, INC. Common stroke faults. 2 bedroom [dwelling] BUTLER, ARTHUR. 2 bedroom. 3 bedroom. Unicorn. BOUCHARD. 3 bedroom. 3 bedroom. Two Bill's Restaurant. VARIETY ENTERPRISES, INC. 2 boys holding flowers, Derbedro jewelry. Unicycle. BOUCHARD. Barbados. MOSER, LIDA. color practise silhouette target. EATON-CUNNINGHAM TARGET CO. Practise T8X police silhouette target. silhouette target. Two dolls. KILGORE, L. D. Two face doll. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Two French poodles. ORIGINATIONS, INC. 2 house, East gate of Potomac. CIMBCO, LTD. Two lug amerseal angle straight finish. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Two macaques, mid morning. VORPAL GALLERIES, SAN FRANCISCO. Two party line. TWO party line. FREE, JOHN DALE. Two piece trailer. OWENS, DOVIE A. Two tan & black Pekingese. ORIGINATIONS, INC. Two trees. ARVIDA CORP. Tyrolean stripe. STRATFORD MILLS, INC. Tyroleans. HAUN, ROBERT C. Tzigane. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. U U.S. Army Airborne. ROBERTS (JOHN) INC. Article of jewelry. U.S.C. Gamecocks. K. & S. CO. U.S. Coast Guard Academy Training Barque Eagle. DONALD ART CO., INC. U.S. 44 gun frigate. RICHMOND, CHARLES B. Savannah. RICHMOND, CHARLES B. Savannah. U.S. Hosp. 8 Infy. BIERSCHWALE, MARGARET. U.S. mail lines to Baltimore. MONTGOMERY, DON L. U.S. Revenue Cutter. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. U.S. submarine caught in enemy search lights. FROST & REED, LTD. Udet's bright red Fokker. ECHELON PUB. CO., INC. Umbrella fabric design. POLAN, KATZ & CO., INC. Unbound. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Uncle Remus and his tales of Brer Rabbit. board.

DIERT RADOLL. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Uncle \$crooge. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Unconquerable China. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R)

Unbound .

Under sealed orders. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Under the apple tree. SHAFER, ANNETTE LEA. Under the sea. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Unexpected trouble. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Unfortunately, some will feel this necessary adjustment more directly than others. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Unicorn. Up, up, & away. COLLINS, ENID. Up with United States Latins. GONZALES, JOSE. Urgent. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Urological pathology X-ray. SCHERING CORP. Uruhu. GABBARD, FRED E. Using the microscope. SILVER BURDETT SKILL STRIPS BIOLOGY SKILLS PROGRAM. CYBIS. Unicorn brooch. TIFFANY & CO. Article of Union Corporation. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. United Church of Christ. CONCORDIA FUE. HOUSE. United Gas Pipe Line Company. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. United Nations, world forum. THE UNITED STATES, A WORLD LEADER. Valetta. LEADER. United States Air Force. ROBERTS (JOHN) INC. Article of jewelry. United States Army. ROBERTS (JOHN) INC. Article of jewelry. United States Atomic Energy Commission. STIVERS (T. E.) CO. United States Banknote Venetia. Corporation. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE SECÜRITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. United States Naval Academy. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of jewelry. Uni-tred space hauler. MATTEL, INC. Unity, understanding, mutual respect. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Universal swivel for use in anesthesiology and intensive care. Venus CARROLL, ROBERT GERARD. University of Illinois. SKIDMORE SAHRATIAN, INC. Vernon. WOODCO. Illinois. University of Indiana. SKIDMORE SAHRATIAN, INC. Indiana. University of Minnesota. SKIDMORE SAHRATIAN, INC. SKIDMORE SAHRATIAN, INC. Minnesota. University of Texas. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. University of Wisconsin. SKIDMORE SAHRATIAN, INC. Wisconsin. Unlimited appearance, the Paris-Brest Sextet. BROOKS (ALAN) PHOTOGRAPHY, Victoria INC. Untitled folding picture. INC. Vienna MACMILLAN CO. Snow scene in housing project. Supermarket folding Dicture. Untitled folding picture. Untitled full color illus-tration[s] MACMILLAN CO. Put them back board. Untitled full-color illus-View Untitled run tration. What comes next board. Untitled illustration. MACMILLAN CO. Put them back

ν Vacation treasure map for Florida explorers. FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO. Vacuum breaker. KARP, HARRY. Vaginal douche and perineal [BASIC PATIENT CARE, UNIT I: CATHETERIZATION AND ENEMAS] PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Valkyrie. SMITH, DOROTHY SWALE. Valleys. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Vanity. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Van Risenburgh cabinet. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Veil of mystery. FUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Velocipede shower bath. MONTGOMERY, DON L. Venetia. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Venetian. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Arti-cle of jewelry. PUCCINI, ARNALDO. Venite adoremus. FORTRESS FRESS. Venture Rangh Lnc. Ventura Ranch, Inc. STIVERS, T. E. ARTISTIC PLASTERING, INC. BOYD, JAMES. HERO I.C. WODCO. Wersailles. WIENER LACES, INC. Versailles garland. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Versailles pedestal table. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Vertical lap joint. INTERMEDIATE ARC WELDING. Vertical single vee butt joint. INTERMEDIATE ARC WELDING. Vertical te joint. INTERMEDIATE ARC WELDING. Vibrations. Vibrations. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. HERO I.C. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Vietnam. THELEN, HUBERT J. Vietnam, love it or leave it. INTERNATIONAL MCCLELLAND CORP. Vietnam 1961. PACE EMBLEM CO. Article of ACE EMBLEM CO. Article of jewelry. View from our side of the wall. HOLE IN THE WALL GANG. View of Bedford Gate. FORT LIGONIER MEMORIAL Dept FOUNDATION, INC. Fort

Ligonier. View of Boston Harbour. FROST & REED, LTD.

View of inner fort. FORT LIGONIER MEMORIAL FOUNDATION, INC. Fort Ligonier. Vignette: Two allegorical figures. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. (R) ng face. Viking face. MAGNUSSON, HAUKUR. Viking ship plaque. FOX VALLEY DESIGNS. FOX VALLEY DESIGNS Village green. CAROUSEL CRAFTS. Village of Lombard. MILLER, CATHERINE. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Vintage wine. COURCC OF MONTEREY. Viola. MONET. Article of jewelry. Violet pot print. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Violin MODERN ART CO. Virgil. HERO I.C. Virgo. ASHEAR BROS., INC. AUSTIN PRODUCTIONS, INC. COLLINS, ENID. CUBE CARD CO. DE NICOLA (JERRY) INC. Arti-cle of jewelry. GAZAWAY, JOSEFHINE R. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. PRO-ARTS, INC. TYRRELL, E. FRANCES. Visual aids. ALLYN & BACON, INC. The Lord Jesus. Visualization step. Virgo Visualization step. SPEECH 1-A. Vivante. Vivante. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Vocalist James Brown. STELL, GILBERT, JR. Vocational objectives. OFFICE EDUCATION SERIES. Voile Voile. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Volunteer Columbia. MONTGOMERY, DON L. Vowel pairs. DISCOVERING SPELLING PATTERNS. Vowel partners. DISCOVERING SPELLING PATTERNS.

W

WPOP. WPOP. DAVIS, EDWARD L. WSGN finker pssssthinker. ASHWORTH, CHUCK. Wacky races frame-tray puzzle. HANNA-BARBERA PRODUCTIONS, INC. Monsters riding in racing cars. Waco, Texas. AUDIO VISUAL SYSTEMS, INC. Wagon master. EGGENHOFER, NICHOLAS. Wait a minute. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Wakefield.

- Wakefield. WODDCO. Walk by the spirit. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Walk in the woods. MCGOWN (PEARL K.) INC. Hooked rug design. Walk to school. PHONO-VIEWER PROGRAM, MUSIC SERIES: ACTION SONGS. Wall clock.
- Wall clock. MARKO MANUFACTURERS, INC. SYROCO.

Wall mirror. SYROCO.

TITLE INDEX

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Untitled moveable storage rack detail drawings. RACK ENGINEERING CO.

WORKS OF ART

Wildcat,

Wall mounted soap dish. GRESCO, INC. Wall plaque. SPORTSWORLD CLASSICS, INC. SYROCO. Wall plaque ensemble. PYE, ISAIAH, JR. Wall sconces. Wall sconces. SYROCO. Wally Streeter. BALTES, ROMAN. Walt Disney/Walt Disney's. For titles beginning with Walt Disney or Walt Disney's SEE Current list under DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. War horse. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Warehouse sections. RACK ENGINEERING CO. RACK ENGINEERING CO. Warning, stop. INTERNATIONAL GUARD DOGS OF AMERICA, INC. AMERICA, INC. Warrior. BLOOMCRAFT. FUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Warships dressed overall. FROST & REED, LTD. Washington crossing the Delaware. Washington Crossing the Delaware.
DONALD ART CO., INC.
Washington, George, Pres. U.S.
SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Set of Washington, Jefferson, Franklin, Lincoln round jigsaw puzzles.
Waste is a no-no.
COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES.
Waste plugs up profit sharing.
COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES.
Watch our pumpkin vine grow.
BROWN, ELINOR L.
Watcher.
HELEN OPTICAL.
Water lily. Delaware. Water lily. EVERFAST FABRICS, INC. Waterfall. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Watermelon design. PHILCO-FORD CORP. Waterways SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Wave. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Wayne County. PEET, ANNIE OLMSTEAD. We ain' rich. CIELECI, DONALD RUNKEL LISS. We all need a little attention. BINGHAM, RUSSELL A. We are children of promise. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. We are for speedy compliance. BLOCK, HERBERT L. We are judged by what we do. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. We came in peace for all mankind. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. ECONOMICS FILE e came in peace for all mankind. DILORENZO, JOSEFH. le eagles have to stick together. BLOCK, HERBERT L. We just want to take your clothes so that we can weave you a wonderful new outfit. BLOCK, HERBERT L. We left the door wide open to all attempts at a peaceful solution, Nasser. BLOCK, HERBERT L. We serve and protect. FHI PHOTO. We, though many, are one body in Christ. We, though many, are one body in Christ. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. We were eyewitnesses to His majesty. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.

Weapons don't work so well. Weapons don't work so well. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Weathered wood. SOUTH BAY DESIGN CORP. Weatherguard, cockerel. PAPALIA, JAMES. Wedge block. YOUNG BLUTH CO. Post and drive block drive block. Welcome to the smokers' circle. AMOURY, HANNAH. Boy, these cigarettes really add to our population explosion. Welcome to worlds of. WEEKES, WILLIAM J. Welding. Welding. GAS METAL-ARC WELDING. We'll bury you, Khrushchev. THELEN, HUBERT J. We're having a party. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS.
We're very strong for private enterprise.
BLOCK, HERBERT L.
West gallery.
FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.
Western States.
MINNESOTA MINING & MANUFAC-TURING CO.
Westinghouse course.
AUTOMATIC MIG CLADDING.
Westinghouse gas metal-arc welding system.
GAS METAL-ARC WELDING.
Wethersfield.
GREFFF FABRICS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Whale of an idea. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. INDUSTRIES. Wharf Rats Club. MURRAY, GEORGE. What animals need. THE ANIMAL WORLD SERIES. What are you doing here in the upper areas. BLOCK, HERBERT L. What can I do for my country. BLAYNEY, WILLIAM ALVIN. What comes next board. MACMILLAN CO. Untitled full-color illus-tration. tration. What comes next board. What does the crystal ball say. BROWN, ELINOR L. What have You to do with me, Jesus CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. What insects are. INSECTS. What is your reading speed. BROWN, ELINOR L. What price beauty. PINKHAM, MELVIN. What shall I wear. What shall 1 wear. SELCHOW & RIGHTER CO. What shall we do. PHONO-VIEWER PROGRAM, MUSIC SERIES: ACTION SONGS. What they are. BEARS. Whatcha get, if you cross a university with a thermometer. WINFORD CO. FEATURES Whatever more you spend. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. What's cooking. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. What's he doing, playing or What's he doing, playing of praying. MEIER & FRANK MERCHANDISE CO., INC. Wheel balancing. AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY. Wheeling College. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of Society. jewelry. When He saw the crowds He had compassion. CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. When help is needed. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN.

When I said, You open 'em, I'll close 'em. MIGNERY, HERB. When spring comes. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) When you have a good idea, speak up. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. When you think about it every-one hare has a stake in cost control. control. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Where is Thumbkin. PHONO-VIEWER PROGRAM, MUSIC SERIES: ACTION SONGS. Where is your butterfly. BROWN, ELINOR L. Where on earth do you live. USING MAPS. Whether you're near or far. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Which commandment is the first of all. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Whirlpool. Whirlpool. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Whirlpool lilly. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Whirlwind. Whirlwing. INDIAN HEAD, INC. Whiskey seals. BERNIKOW, DAVID. Buy whiskey seals. Whistle with turning merry-Whistle with turning merry go-round. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. White breasted nuthatches. DONALD ART CO., INC. White floral head. STRATFORD MILLS, INC. White flower STRATFORD MILLS, INC. White flower. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. White flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. White House Inn. HANNAU-ROBINSON COLOR PRODUCTIONS, INC. White Mountain scenery. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Whitetail trail. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Who are king and queen for today. Who are king and queen for today.
BROWN, ELINOR L.
Who ever said the sky's the limit.
AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN.
Who has seen the wind.
SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC.
Who is spending your money today. today. TRANS-AMERICAN COLLECTIONS, INC. Who is the final inspector. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Whose corner are you in. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. Whose likeness is this. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Why can't you people dress like everyone else. MIGNERY, HERB. Why go out and borrow what you already have. TRANS-AMERICAN COLLECTIONS, NNC. Why United States space exploration. REVELL, INC. Wicker. INC SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Wild life. ENCORE FASHIONS, INC. Wild oat and Golden Gate Bridge. SPENCER-PHILLIPS & GREEN.

Wild print. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Wild

Ld turkey. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO.

WARNEKE, HEINZ. Wilderness wealth. Wilderness wealth. RHODES, JAMES W. Wiley whale. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Willson design. Will you also go away. CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. Willard, Frances Elizabeth. NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME. Frances Elizabeth Williard. Williard. Williard. William. BERRESFORD, NANCY CONANT. Williams' shaving soap ad. MONTGOMERY, DON L. Williamsburg vignettes. HANRETTY, ADELAIDE PATTERSON. Williasport Area Community Williamsport Area Community College. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of jewelry. Willie Worm. EASTERN MOULDED PRODUCTS CO., INC. Willow. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Willow flower. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Willow spray pin. HOLLYCRAFT. Article of HOLLICKAFT. ATTICLE OF jewelry. Wilson, James. MENCONI, RALPH J. James Wilson. Woodrow, Pres. U.S. WHEATON GLASS CO. Woodrow Wilson. Wind Diwing windmill Wilson. Wind blowing windmill. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Windblown flower. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Windblown garden. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Windmill clutch. STEED, FANNIE FAY MCCARN. Windmill handbag. STEED, FANNIE FAY MCCARN. Windows. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Windsor AMERICAN TACK & HARDWARE CO., INC. Wine glass. CENTAUR MINI COMPUTER DE-VICES, INC. Winged animals. JUNG, EMILY. Winged dragon. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Wings of glory. BROWN & BIGELOW. Winkler Bakery. LAMES LUCY JAMES, LUCY. Winky Adams. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Winner. BALSON G. CORP. Winning case. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Winter. EXPLORING THE SEASONS. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Winter night. ROTERS, CARL. Winter scenes. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Winton motor carriage. MONTGOMERY, DON L. Wisconsin. SKIDMORE SAHRATIAN, INC. Wisconsin Cheese Store. FRIGO CHEESE CORP. Vise guy. COLLINS, ENID. Wise Men and their gifts. CHILDREN'S BIBLE STORIES. Wish everyone could have a friend. HALLMARK CARDS, INC.

1969

Wolf

Woodmere. BLOOMCRAFT.

lem.

forever

Word

Wish I could see you. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Witch of the woods. FOLK TALES OF AMERICA. With pride in my stride. ANDARY, JOHN. Withdrawal problem. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Wittenberg. FORTRESS PRESS. Work safely for profit work salely for profit
sharing.
COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING
INDUSTRIES.
World all their own.
HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO.
World War I airplanes.
DEMARCO, SALVATORE JOSEFH.
World War I Eagles.
For titles in the World Wa For titles in the World War I Eagles series SEE Current list under ECHELON PUB. CO., Witzies. STALLWITZ, CAROLYN MAE. World War II, the American TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Woman and a moon. ome front. HE UNITED STATES, A WORLD THE LEADER. LEADER. Worship the Father in spirit and in truth. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Would you buy it. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. SYNEK, ERVIN. Women. VOLK (HARRY) JR. ART STUDIO. Wonder. NATIONAL COUNCIL OF CHURCH-ES. COMMITTEE ON WORLD ES. COMMITTEE ON WORLD AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Wow, pay day. VITOOL. Wright, Orville. BURR, EDWARD EVERETT. These sons of Ohio. Write-your-own graffiti poster. GRAFFITI GALLERY. Writen code kills. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Wyoming jackalope. ES. COMMITTEE ON WORLD LITERACY & CHRISTIAN LIT-ERATURE. ERATURE. Wonder of the World. SALVATI, ANTONIO. Wooden bucket. SCHULZ, KENNETH H. Wooden nickel. CARL, CHARLES L. Wooden plumed duck. ENESCO IMPORTS, INC. Woodgrain. Wyoming jackalope. MEIER & FRANK MERCHANDISE Woodgrain. AMERICAN NEEDLECRAFTS, INC. CO., INC. Woodland. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. X-mas x-ray. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Woodstone. COLLINS, MELVIN FRANCIS, JR. Woodworking. LIN TEACHING AIDS. Word aflame publications visual packet. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Xodiac. COLORFORMS. Ya better color me good 'cuz I'm Crumley Flake. QUARTERBACK SPORTS FEDERA-TION, INC. Y'all come. ARIZONA BANK, PHOENIX. Yankae Barn. Jesus weeps over Jerusa-Word endings. DISCOVERING SPELLING PATTERNS. Word navy with a scowling face of a goat. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Word of the Lord abides ARLEONA BANK, PHOENIX. Yankee Barn. MARCH, INC. Year of impossible dreams. COVELLI, MARIO J. Year of the swine. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. ord parts. DISCOVERING SPELLING Year of the swine. SOOLE PRODUCTIONS. Yellow and orange mums. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Yellow giraffe. TIFFANY & CO. Article of PATTERNS. Work depicting three horse Jewelry. Yellow sapphire necklace. TIFFANY & CO. Article of

Х

Y

jewelry.

Work depicting three how heads. DECKER, MARTHA. Work flow through the computer center. COMPUTER TUTORS CORP. Work hard and save your money.

BRUNO, FRANK E., JR.

TITLE INDEX

- Yes. CELESTIAL ARTS. CELESTIAL ARTS. Yesterday. FUSCO, RALPH C. Setting ready. Yoga of knowledge mandala. EAST TOTEM WEST. Yogi monkey feather duster tote. tote. ENESCO IMPORTS, INC. Yorkshire terriers. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Yosemite Valley. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. You are hereby charged with. DRAWING BOARD, INC. You are no longer a slave. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. You can see why we had to have two White Houses. BLOCK, HERBERT L. You don't feel, then, that when you've seen one planet you've seen them all. BLOCK, HERBERT L. You have been set free from sin. CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. You have just heard a speech ENESCO IMPORTS, INC. CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. You have just heard a speech by the President of the United States. BLOCK, HERBERT L. You in the hospital, amigo. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. You make the difference in profit sharing. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDISTRIES. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. You mean some of them are even daring to get to us. BLOCK, HERBERT L. You one of those extremists who thinks it's time for desegregation. BLOCK, HERBERT L. You see, the more arms we have, the more we'll be able to disarm. BLOCK, HERBERT L. You want that transducer mounted, where. ENDEVCO CORP. You were expecting me maybe to have a hot flash. PAULA (C. M.) CO. You who once were far off have been brought near. CONCOPLA PUB HOUSE You who once were lar oil have been brought near. CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. You will see the son of man. CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. You wouldn't, not 2000 g's. ENDEVCO CORP. Young moderp.
 - Young modern. BROWN & BIGELOW. Young pine trees of Chidori-ga-Fuchi. ga-Fuchi. MATSUMOTO, TSUYOSHI.

Your beautiful balloon, profit sharing. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. Your eyes are 0.K. BLOYER, RICHARD G. Your hand. VERONA FATHERS, CINCINNATI. Jur job needs you on the job. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Your Your ten best tools, protect them. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Your word is a light to my roadway. CREATIVE ARTS, INC. You're ahead all the way with profit sharing. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. You're my pick. Your ten best tools, protect

You're my pick. ODDS & ENDS & THINGS. Youth/hip culture. KEENAN, LARRY, JR. Youth of the world. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN.

Ζ

Zebra. WOOL-ART STUDIOS, INC. Zelda Zebra. BEST PETROLEUM CO. Foster Lion. Zen. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Zeno. RISK, LARRY CHARLES. Zig zag. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Zinnia & dahlias. MARGO WALLPAPER CORP. Zodiac. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS INC. Zodiac coin. COUROC OF MONTEREY. Zodiac designs. MULLOY, KAYE HERBERT. Zodiac lighter. BRYAN, LLOYD. Zodiac notes. HENRY (JOHN) CO. Zodiac pendant. STUART (C. H.) & CO., INC. Article of jewelry. Zoolery Kiddles frame-tray puzzle. MATTEL, INC. Little animals. Zulu. Zulu. Zulu. WILLS, GEORGE P. The heraldry of Africa. Zwei Mädchen sitzen auf Zaun. MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. (R)



☆ U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1970 O - 389-640





2 2 2





